
1 

 

 

 
MEETING: CABINET                                                   
  
DATE: Thursday 1st March, 2012 
  
TIME: 10.00 am 
  
VENUE: Town Hall, Southport 

  
 
 Member 

 
Councillor 

  
 Councillor P. Dowd (Chair) 

Councillor Booth 
Councillor Brodie - Browne 
Councillor Fairclough 
Councillor Maher 
Councillor Moncur 
Councillor Parry 
Councillor Porter 
Councillor Robertson 
Councillor Shaw 
 

 
 
 COMMITTEE OFFICER: Steve Pearce  

Head of Committee and Member Services 
 Telephone: 0151 934 2046 
 Fax: 0151 934 2034 
 E-mail: steve.pearce@sefton.gov.uk 
 

The Cabinet is responsible for making what are known as Key Decisions, 
which will be notified on the Forward Plan.  Items marked with an * on the 
agenda involve Key Decisions 
A key decision, as defined in the Council’s Constitution, is: - 
● any Executive decision that is not in the Annual Revenue Budget and 

Capital Programme approved by the Council and which requires a gross 
budget expenditure, saving or virement of more than £100,000 or more 
than 2% of a Departmental budget, whichever is the greater 

● any Executive decision where the outcome will have a significant impact 
on a significant number of people living or working in two or more Wards 

 
 

If you have any special needs that may require arrangements to 
facilitate your attendance at this meeting, please contact the 
Committee Officer named above, who will endeavour to assist. 

Public Document Pack



2 

 
 
 
 

This page is intentionally left blank. 
 
 



3 

A G E N D A 
 
Items marked with an * involve key decisions 
 

 Item 
No. 

Subject/Author(s) Wards Affected  

  

  1. Apologies for Absence 
 

  

  2. Declarations of Interest  

  Members and Officers are requested to give 
notice of any personal or prejudicial interest and 
the nature of that interest, relating to any item 
on the agenda in accordance with the relevant 
Code of Conduct.  
 

 

 

  3. Minutes of Previous Meeting  

  Minutes of the meeting held on 16 February 
2012  
 

 

(Pages 5 - 
16) 

  4. Localism Act 2011 - Pay Policy All Wards 

  Report of the Director of Corporate Support 
Services  
 

 

(Pages 17 - 
36) 

  5. Selection of Mayor and Deputy Chair for 
2012/13 

All Wards 

  Report of the Director of Corporate 
Commissioning  
 

 

(Pages 37 - 
40) 

* 6. Health and Wellbeing Services - Fees and 
Charges 2012/13 

All Wards 

  Report of the Director of Older People  
 

 

(Pages 41 - 
56) 

* 7. Planning Services - Fees and Charges 
2012/13 

All Wards 

  Report of the Director of Built Environment  
 

 

(Pages 57 - 
70) 

* 8. Future Housing Requirements - The Scope 
for Affordable Rent in Sefton 

All Wards 

  Report of the Director of Built Environment and 
Head of Planning Service  
 

 

(Pages 71 - 
82) 

* 9. Core Strategy for Sefton - Report following 
Consultation at the Options Stage 

All Wards 

  Report of the Director of Built Environment  
 

 

(Pages 83 - 
428) 



This page is intentionally left blank



THE “CALL IN” PERIOD FOR THIS SET OF MINUTES ENDS AT 12 NOON ON 
TUESDAY, 28 FEBRUARY, 2012.  MINUTE NOS. 104, 105, 106, 107, 108 AND 
109 ARE NOT SUBJECT TO “CALL-IN” 

 

79 

CABINET 
 

MEETING HELD AT THE TOWN HALL, BOOTLE 
ON THURSDAY 16TH FEBRUARY, 2012 

 
 

PRESENT: Councillor P. Dowd (in the Chair) 
Councillors Booth, Brodie - Browne, Fairclough, 
Maher, Moncur, Parry, Porter, Robertson and Shaw 

 
 
101. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
No apologies for absence were received. 
 
102. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
The following declarations of interest were received: 
 
Member/Officer Minute No. Reason Action 
    
Councillor 
Brodie - Browne 

104 -  
Transformation 
Programme 
2011-2014 

Personal – His 
employer is 
involved in 
discussions with 
Council Officers 
relating to the 
provision of 
Supporting 
People services, 
which are 
referred to in the 
report 
 

Stayed in the 
room and took 
part in the 
consideration of 
the item 

Councillor 
Fairclough 

108 – Treasury 
Management 
Policy and 
Strategy 2012/13 

Personal - His 
employer is 
referred to in the 
report 

Stayed in the 
room and took 
part in the 
consideration of 
the item 
 

Councillor Shaw 104 -  
Transformation 
Programme 
2011-2014 

Personal – His 
son is employed 
by Sefton 
Library Service 
which will be 
affected by 
issues referred 
to in the report 
 

Stayed in the 
room and took 
part in the 
consideration of 
the item 

Agenda Item 3

Page 5



CABINET- THURSDAY 16TH FEBRUARY, 2012 
 

80 

Councillor Shaw 113 - Notice to 
Withdraw from 
Local 
Government 
Association 
(LGA) 
Membership  

Prejudicial – He 
is a member of 
the Local 
Government 
Pensions 
Committee 
(LGA body) and 
a substitute 
member of other 
LGA bodies in 
the Human 
Resources field, 
membership of 
which would be 
affected by 
issues referred 
to in the report 

Left the room 
during the 
discussion on 
the item 

 
 
103. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  
 
The Cabinet considered the minutes of the Cabinet Meeting held on 2 
February 2012 and a discussion took place on Minute No. 94 (8) relating 
to the Transformation Programme 2011-2014 and in particular the 
recommendation in respect of the proposed action to be taken on policy 
option E3.6 – Sports and Recreation – Review of the life guard cover at all 
swimming pools. In response to the concerns raised during consultation on 
this option, it was proposed that the proposed action to be taken on the 
option of providing “a limited reduction of life guard cover during the low 
cost periods identified in the report” be deleted and substituted by “life 
guard cover be provided at all public swimming sessions, as at present 
and the shortfall in budget savings to be achieved, be met by a increase of 
3% above inflation in the charges for swimming sessions. 
  
  
RESOLVED: 
  
That the Minutes of the Cabinet Meeting held on 2 February 2012 be 
confirmed as a correct record, subject to the amendment of Minute 94 (8) 
to enable the recommended action to be taken on option E3.6 to read as 
follows: 
  

Ref Service Area Proposal Recommendation to Council 

E3.6 Sports and 
Recreation 

Review of the 
life guard 
cover at all 
swimming 
pools 

•  life guard cover be provided 
at all public swimming 
sessions, as at present and 
the shortfall in budget 
savings to be achieved, be 
met by a increase of 3% 
above inflation in the 
charges for swimming 

Agenda Item 3

Page 6



CABINET- THURSDAY 16TH FEBRUARY, 2012 
 

81 

sessions. 

•  Officers be authorised to 
prepare for implementation 
immediately, (subject to the 
duty to consult with 
employees and trade 
unions) including the issue 
of relevant statutory 
notifications, if necessary, 
subject to the final decision 
of Council. 

  
 
104. TRANSFORMATION PROGRAMME 2011 - 2014  
 
  Further to Minute No. 94 of the meeting held on 2 February 2012, the 
Cabinet considered the report of the Chief Executive detailing the progress 
made towards the establishment of the budget for 2012/13 and the 
reviews of services and consultation processes completed and in 
progress, as part of the Transformation Programme. 
  
The report incorporated the following information: 
  

• Introduction/Background 

• Work Programme and Prioritisation 

• Consultation and Engagement Overview 

• Impact Assessment Overview 

• Risk Management 

• Low and Medium Impact Options - Further clarification on issues raised 
at the Cabinet meeting held on 2 February 2012 

• Low and Medium Impact Options to progress 

• Reviews 

• Options requiring further consideration 

• Landscape Services 

• Supporting People 

• Adults Transport 

• Re-Commissioning of Nursing and Residential Care 

• Conclusion 
  
The report also contained the following Annexes - 
  
Annex A Work Programme Timetable 
Annex B Options previously reported to Cabinet where the impact had 

been assessed as relatively low or medium following the 
analysis of the consultation and engagement activity 

Annex C Option where the impact had been assessed as relatively 
low or medium following the analysis of the consultation and 
engagement activity 

Annex D Voluntary, Community and Faith Sector Review  
Annex E Terms of Reference - Library Services Review 

Agenda Item 3

Page 7



CABINET- THURSDAY 16TH FEBRUARY, 2012 
 

82 

Annex F Terms of Reference - Leisure Activity Review 
Annex G Terms of Reference - 24 Hour Response Review 
Annex H Terms of Reference - Street Lighting Review 
Annex I Landscape Services Change Proposals 
Annex J Supporting People Proposal 
  
This was a Key Decision and was included in the Council’s Forward Plan 
of Key Decisions. 
  
The Chief Executive introduced the content of the report and reminded 
Members of the need to take into account the equality analysis 
assessment, risks and the mitigating actions for each budget saving 
proposal set out in the report. She referred to the extensive consultation 
exercise undertaken by the Council on the options and made Members 
aware that the report contained a range of implications for service users 
and Members of staff affected by the proposals in the report. 
  
Members referred to the consultation responses referred to in the report 
and the need to ensure the prioritisation of Council services. 
  
RESOLVED: That 
  
(1) it be noted that the financial recommendations associated with the 

report had been included in the Framework Budget 
Recommendation for 2012/13 set out in Minute No. 106 below; 

  
(2) in respect of the proposals within the Framework Budget 

Recommendation for 2012/13 set out in Minute No. 106, Officers be 
authorised to prepare for implementation immediately, subject to 
the duty to consult with employees and trade unions, including the 
issue of relevant statutory and contractual notifications, subject to 
the final decision of the Council; 

  
(3) the work programme timetable contained in Annex A of the report 

be noted; 
  
(4) the Council be requested to approve the following budget savings 

options set out in Annex B of the report, after taking into account 
the relevant legislative framework and the issues raised in the 
consultation, the equality analysis assessment and the mitigating 
factors for each individual proposal: 

  
E4 Street Scene 
  

Ref Service Area Option 

E4.4 Highways 
Maintenance 

A further reduction in Highways 
Grounds Maintenance Works 
Budgets to be delivered by a 
reduction in the number of cuts to all 
highway grassed areas 

  

Agenda Item 3

Page 8



CABINET- THURSDAY 16TH FEBRUARY, 2012 
 

83 

E6 Other 
  

Ref Service Area Option 

E6.6 Public 
Conveniences 

Public Conveniences - Market Test 

E6.7 Tourism Review of Service 

  
(5) the following option set out in Annex C of the report be not 

approved, after taking into account the relevant legislative 
framework and the issues raised in consultation, the equality 
analysis assessment and the mitigating factors for the proposal.  
Furthermore, negotiations were on-going with possible interested 
parties, of which the outcome was not yet known. 

  
E3 Leisure and Culture 
  

Ref Service Area Option Not Approved 

E3.14 Arts and Culture The cessation of all Council 
originated activity at Crosby Civic 
Hall, retaining the building as a ‘latch-
key’ operation for local hirers but 
retaining core supplies and service 
budgets 

  
(6) it be noted that savings of £142,000 associated with the Community 

Care Practitioner Review had already been achieved through the 
Voluntary Early Retirement/Voluntary Redundancy process, but the 
proposed additional savings of £108,000 to be achieved under the 
Review be deferred, pending the submission of further information, 
including clarity on how this proposal relates to Adult Social Care 
Reviewing Officers to the Council on 1 March 2012; 

  
(7) in respect of the Voluntary, Community Faith (VCF) Review referred 

to in Annex D of the report: 
  

(i) it be noted that the VCF review is now concluded and any 
future changes would be considered within the prioritisation 
process; 

 (ii) the key messages identified from the results of the VCF 
consultation and equality analysis report be noted and taken 
into account; and 

 (iii) approval be given to the introduction of three year 
commissioning processes where grant aid is given to 
organisations subject to annual performance reviews, subject 
to the proposals relating to the Sefton Play Council in the 
Annex being deferred, pending the submission of further 
information to the Council on 1 March 2012; 

  
(8) approval be given to the terms of reference for the following reviews 

as outlined in Annexes E to H of the report and the associated 
timescales: 

Agenda Item 3

Page 9



CABINET- THURSDAY 16TH FEBRUARY, 2012 
 

84 

  

• Library Services 

• Leisure Activity 

• 24 Hour Response 

• Street Lighting 
 
(9) after taking into account the consultation responses received, the 

following proposals relating to budget savings options set out in 

Annex Ι of the report, be deferred for further consideration at the 
Council Meeting to be held on 1 March 2012: 

 
 

Ref  Service Area Recommendations to be the 
subject of further consideration by 
the Council 

E4.6 Parks and Green 
Spaces 

Recharge formal sports users and 
allotment users the costs of provision 
of utilities at pavilions, allotment sites, 
etc. 

E4.7 Parks and Green 
Spaces 

Recharge formal sports users the 
costs of grounds maintenance to 
provide formal facilities 

E4.8 Parks and Green 
Spaces 

Closure of Aviary, Nursery Shop and 
Fernery at Botanic Gardens and 
Conservatory at Hesketh Park 

 
  
(10) after taking into account the interdependencies, the relevant 

legislative framework and the issues raised in consultation; the 
equality analysis assessment and the mitigating factors for the 

following change proposals set out in Annex Ι of the report, which 
requested approval to the re-engineering of the Parks and Green 
Spaces Service and Coast and Countryside Service in order to 
achieve a saving of £380,000 in 2012/13 and £330,000 in 2013/14 
with the details of the savings to be agreed by the Cabinet Member 
– Leisure, Culture and Tourism Services, the proposals be deferred 
for further consideration at the Council Meeting to be held on 1 
March 2012: 

 

Ref  Change Proposal to be the subject of further 
consideration by the Council 

E4.5 General reduction in Parks Management and Maintenance 
Standards  

E4.10 Cessation of Park Ranger functions 

E4.11 Merger of Parks and Coastal Rangers 

E4.12 Coast and Countryside site and visitor management 

  
(11) in respect of the Supporting People proposal referred to in Annex J 

of the report: 
  

Agenda Item 3

Page 10



CABINET- THURSDAY 16TH FEBRUARY, 2012 
 

85 

 (i) approval be given to a further period of consultation on 
commissioning priorities for the remaining resources and the 
detail of how the budget reduction could best be delivered 
whilst minimising/mitigating the impacts i.e. a further review; 

  
 (ii) it be noted that this further review would be completed by 

May 2012 so that it identifies the services to be ceased/de-
commissioned, rationalised and resources targeted to 
maximise effect on the basis of those commissioning 
priorities.  (The outcome of this review to be reported to 
Cabinet in June 2012 and Officers to confirm whether it will 
be possible to deliver the full-year budget saving of £3m);  

  
 (iii) the high level project plan for the further review of the 

Supporting People budget and services be noted; and 
  
(12) approval be given to a further review of transport services provided 

for vulnerable adults, in order to establish a policy that would 
determine the future commissioning of such transport; and 

  
(13) approval be given to a review of Nursing and Residential Care 

commissioning and to explore alternative commissioning 
approaches. 

 
105. LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 2003 - CHIEF FINANCIAL 

OFFICER'S REQUIREMENTS  
 
The Cabinet considered the report of the Head of Corporate Finance and 
ICT which provided an assessment of the robustness of the estimates, the 
adequacy of financial reserves and the longer term revenue and capital 
plans, based on the proposals set out in the Transformation Programme 
report (Minute No. 104) and the Framework Budget Recommendation 
report (Minute No. 106). 
 
The report indicated that the proposed budget still contained a number of 
options which Members may consider before a final budget is proposed to 
the Council on 1 March 2012.  Should significant changes be made or 
amendments submitted, a revised option would be given. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the report be noted. 
 
106. FRAMEWORK BUDGET RECOMMENDATION 2012/13  
 
Further to Minute Nos. 104 and 105 above, the Cabinet considered the 
report of the Head of Corporate Finance and ICT on proposed 
amendments to the Medium Term Finances Plan and the proposed 
‘Framework’ Budget/Council Tax recommendation for 2012/2013 to the full 
Council based, on previously approved decisions and Transformation 
Programme proposals to be considered by Council on 1 March 2012. 

Agenda Item 3

Page 11



CABINET- THURSDAY 16TH FEBRUARY, 2012 
 

86 

 
RESOLVED: That 
 
(1) the proposals to amend the Council’s Medium Term Financial Plan, 

including the changes to the previously agreed savings options 
relating to Terms and Conditions, the Capita contract and the 
subscription to the North West Employers Organisation be noted; 

 
(2) the expected impact of external levies on the Council budget for 

2012/13 be noted; 
 
(3) the Framework Budget set out in the report, as amended by Minute 

No. 104 above, be referred to the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee (Performance and Corporate Services) for consideration 
and to the Council for approval; 

 
(4) the Government’s offer of additional grant support (for 2012/13 

only) be noted should the Authority agree a Council Tax Freeze; 
 
(5) the new thresholds for Sefton’s maximum Council Tax increase for 

2012/13 (+1.94%) without the need for a referendum to be held be 
noted; and 

 
(6) the level of the Council Tax for 2012/13 be referred to the Council 

Meeting on 1 March 2012 for determination. 
 
107. CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2011/12 AND CAPITAL ALLOCATIONS 

2012/13  
 
The Cabinet considered the report of the Head of Corporate Finance and 
ICT which provided details of the 2012/13 Capital Allocations received to 
date and their use in the development of a new starts programme for 
2012/13.  The report also sought approval for the utilisation of additional 
allocations of Integrated Transport Block Grant and Disabled Facilities 
Grant in 2011/12. 
  
This is a Key Decision and was included in the Council’s Forward Plan of 
Key Decisions. 
  
RESOLVED: That 
  
(1) the Council be recommended to approve the revised Capital 

Programme for 2011/12 as set out in the report; 
  
(2) the utilisation of £203,153 Aiming Higher for Disabled Children 

resources in 2011/12 as outlined in paragraph 2.2 of the report be 
confirmed; 

  
(3) it be noted that any revenue implications of the schemes reported to 

the Cabinet Member - Children, Schools and Families on 7 

Agenda Item 3

Page 12



CABINET- THURSDAY 16TH FEBRUARY, 2012 
 

87 

February 2012, as outlined in paragraph 2.3 of the report would be 
met from the schools’ delegated budgets; 

  
(4) the utilisation of the additional £163,000 Integrated Transport Block 

grant in 2011/12 for Transportation purposes be confirmed; 
  
(5) the utilisation of the additional £188,866 Disabled Facilities Grant in 

2011/12 for the provision of such grants be confirmed; 
  
(6) the 2012/13 capital allocations received to date be noted; 
  
(7) the proposal for all 2012/13 capital allocations to be pooled and 

subject to a bidding process be accepted in principle and a further 
report on this issue be submitted to a future meeting of the Cabinet; 
and 

  
(8) that further to (7) above the Strategic Asset Management Group be 

requested to consider a detailed strategy for the 2012/13 Capital 
Programme and submit its proposals to a future meeting the 
Cabinet. 

 
108. TREASURY MANAGEMENT POLICY AND STRATEGY 2012/13  
 
The Cabinet considered the report of the Head of Corporate Finance and 
ICT which provided details of the proposed procedures and strategy to be 
adopted in respect of the Council’s Treasury Management Function in 
2012/13. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the Council be recommended to give approval to: 
 
(1) the Treasury Management Policy Document for 2012/13 (Annex A); 
 
(2) the Treasury Management Strategy Document for 2012/13 (Annex 
B); 
 
(3) the amendment to banking arrangements contained within the 

Financial Procedures Rules of the Constitution; 
 
(4) the Money Laundering Policy Document (Annex C); and 
 
(5) the option set out in Section 5 of the report being used as the basis 

for the calculation of the Minimum Revenue Provision for Debt 
Repayment in 2012/13. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 13



CABINET- THURSDAY 16TH FEBRUARY, 2012 
 

88 

 
109. THE PRUDENTIAL CODE FOR CAPITAL FINANCE IN LOCAL 

AUTHORITIES - PRUDENTIAL INDICATORS 2012/13  
 
The Cabinet considered the report of the Head of Corporate Finance and 
ICT on proposals to establish the Prudential Indicators required under the 
Prudential Code of Capital Finance in Local Authorities.  This would 
enable the Council to effectively manage its Capital Finance Activities and 
comply with the Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy 
Prudential Code of Capital Finance in Local Authorities. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the Council be recommended to give approval to: 
 
(1) the Prudential Indicators details in the report, and summarised in 

Annex A, as the basis for compliance with The Prudential Code for 
Capital Finance in Local Authorities; 

 
(2) the amendment of relevant Prudential Indicators in the event that 

any unsupported borrowing is approved as part of the 2012/13 
Revenue Budget; and 

 
(3) delegated authority being granted to the Head of Corporate Finance 

and ICT to manage the authorised Limit and Operational Boundary 
for external debt as detailed in Section 5 of the report. 

 
110. REGIONAL GROWTH FUND BIDS FOR THE NORTH 

LIVERPOOL AND SOUTH SEFTON STRATEGIC 
REGENERATION FRAMEWORK  

 
The Cabinet considered the report of the Director of Built Environment on 
the outcome of the Regional Growth Fund Round 2 applications to the 
Department of Business Innovation and Science. 
 
During the discussion on this item, a Cabinet Member requested that 
negotiations be held with Peel Ports and their tenants to ensure that all 
interested parties were involved in the development of the River Dredging 
project. 
 
This is a Key Decision and was included in the Council’s Forward Plan of 
Key Decisions. 
 
RESOLVED: That 
 
(1) the progress with the Regional Growth Fund Round 1 and 2 

applications be noted; 
 
(2) the conditional offer of £35 million from the Department of Business 

Innovation and Science (BIS) to Sefton Council for River Dredging, 
be noted; 

Agenda Item 3

Page 14



CABINET- THURSDAY 16TH FEBRUARY, 2012 
 

89 

 
(3) the Strategic Director - Place and Head of Corporate Finance and 

ICT be authorised to undertake all necessary due diligence to 
progress the offer to unconditional offer stage; 

 
(4) the Council accepts in principle the role of accountable body for the 

River Dredging project, subject to negotiation of a satisfactory legal 
agreement with Peel Ports (as Statutory Port Authority), completion 
of due diligence, and an unconditional grant offer letter from BIS; 

 
(5) officers proceed to negotiate a legal agreement with Peel Ports in 

respect of the River Dredging project, and report progress to the 
Cabinet at a subsequent meeting; 

 
(6) approval in principle be given to the commissioning of a Wide Area 

study to provide a spatial masterplan and investment programme, 
so that the benefits of investment in Port Expansion can be 
maximised for local communities; and 

 
(7) officers be authorised to prepare bids for Round 3 of the Regional 

Growth Fund, and to report back in due course. 
 
111. LOCAL DEVELOPMENT SCHEME FOR SEFTON  
 
Further to Minute No. 63 of the meeting of the Planning Committee held on 
11 January 2012, the Cabinet considered the report of the Director of Built 
Environment outlining the purpose and proposed content of the Local 
Development Scheme for 2012. 
 
RESOLVED: That 
 
(1) the draft Local Development Scheme be approved for submission 

to the Department for Communities and Local Government; and 
 
(2) it be noted that the proposal was a Key Decision but, unfortunately, 

had not been included in the Council’s Forward Plan of Key 
Decisions.  Consequently, the Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee (Regeneration and Environmental Services) had been 
consulted under Rule 15 of the Access to Information Procedure 
Rules of the Constitution, to the decision being made by Cabinet as 
a matter of urgency on the basis that it was impracticable to defer 
the decision until the commencement of the next Forward Plan 
because there is a need to have an up-to-date Local Development 
Scheme.  This is purely for procedural reasons, as the independent 
Inspector for the forthcoming Merseyside Waste Plan will check 
whether the timescales in each authority’s Local Development 
Scheme are up-to-date and contain accurate dates for the Waste 
Plan. 

 
 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 15



CABINET- THURSDAY 16TH FEBRUARY, 2012 
 

90 

112. REDUNDANCY PAY POLICY  
 
Further to Minute No.63 of the meeting held on 10 November 2011, the 
Cabinet considered the report of the Director of Corporate Support 
Services on the issue of redundancy pay policy across the region following 
its consideration at a recent meeting of the North West Employers Human 
Resources Committee. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the points highlighted by the North West Employers Human 
Resources Committee at its meeting on 6 December 2011, and confirmed 
in a letter of 16 December 2011 to the Director of Corporate Support 
Services, be noted. 
 
113. NOTICE TO WITHDRAW FROM LOCAL GOVERNMENT 

ASSOCIATION MEMBERSHIP  
 
The Cabinet considered the report of the Head of Corporate Legal 
Services seeking approval to extend the period of notice to withdraw from 
membership of the Local Government Association (LGA) from 1 April 2012 
to 1 April 2013 to enable the Council to continue to receive support from 
the LGA in respect of joint action on legal claims seeking refunds of past 
charges for property searches data and in seeking a funding contribution 
from Central Government. 
  
RESOLVED: That; 
  
(1)  approval be given to the extension of the period of notice to 

withdraw from membership of the Local Government Association 
from 1 April 2012 to 1 April 2013; and 

  
(2) officers continue to monitor the benefits of the Council’s 

membership of the Local Government Association. 
 
(The vote on resolution (1) above was carried by 8 votes to 2). 
 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 16



 

 
Report to: Pay & Grading Committee Date of Meeting: 23 February 2012 
 Cabinet                          1 March 2012 
 Council           1 March 2012 
      
 
Subject:  Localism Act 2011 - Pay Policy 
 
Report of: Director of Corporate Support Services Wards Affected:  All 
 
Is this a Key Decision?   No   Is it included in the Forward Plan? Yes  

 
Exempt/Confidential       No 
 

 
Purpose/Summary 
 
To recommend a Pay Policy for the Council as required by the Localism Act 2011. 
 
 
 
Recommendation(s) 
 
It is recommended that : 
 
(Pay and Grading Committee) 
This report and the proposed Pay Policy at Annex A be noted, including the amended 
 functions of this Committee. 
 
(Cabinet) 
The proposed Pay Policy at Annex A to this report be recommended to the full Council 
for approval, including the changes to the functions of the Employment Procedure 
Committee and the Pay and Grading Committee. 
 
(Council) 

(1) the  proposed Pay Policy set out in Annex A to this report be approved; and 
(2) the changes to the functions of the Employment Procedure Committee and the 

Pay and Grading Committee set out in the report be approved and the Council 
Constitution be amended accordingly. 

 
 
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 17



 
How does the decision contribute to the Council’s Corporate Objectives? 
 

 Corporate Objective Positive 
Impact 

Neutral 
Impact 

Negative 
Impact 

1 Creating a Learning Community  √  

2 Jobs and Prosperity  √  

3 Environmental Sustainability  √  

4 Health and Well-Being  √  

5 Children and Young People  √  

6 Creating Safe Communities  √  

7 Creating Inclusive Communities  √  

8 Improving the Quality of Council 
Services and Strengthening Local 
Democracy 

 √  

 
Reasons for the Recommendation: 
 
To comply with the Localism Act 2011. 
 
What will it cost and how will it be financed? 
 
(A) Revenue Costs 
 
 N/A 
 
(B) Capital Costs 
 
 N/A 
 
Implications: 
 
The following implications of this proposal have been considered and where there are 
specific implications, these are set out below: 
 
Legal -  The policy complies with Sections 38 to 41 of the Localism Act 2011. 
 

Human Resources - None 
 

Equality 
 
1. No Equality Implication      √ 

2. Equality Implications identified and mitigated 

3. Equality Implication identified and risk remains  
 
 

√ 

 

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 18



Impact on Service Delivery: 
 
N/A 
 
What consultations have taken place on the proposals and when? 
 
The Head of Corporate Finance & ICT (FD1340/11) and Head of Corporate Legal 
Services (LD.700/12....) have been consulted and any comments have been 
incorporated into the report. 
 
Are there any other options available for consideration? 
 
NO 
 
Implementation Date for the Decision 
 
1 April 2012 
 
 
Contact Officer:   Mike Fogg 
Tel:   0151 934 4081 
Email:    mike.fogg@sefton.gov.uk 
 
 
Background Papers: 
 
Department of Communities and Local Government (DCLG) – openness and 
accountability in local pay: Draft Guidance under Section 40 of the Localism Act. 
 
DCLG – Code of Recommended Practice for Local Authorities on Data Transparency. 
 
Northwest Employers Organisation – The Localism Act 2011 – Pay Policy Statement 
Implications for Local Authorities. 
 
Recognised trade unions – Union, Unite, GMB. 
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 19



A. COMMENTS 
 
1. The Localism Act 2011 requires local authorities and fire and rescue authorities to 

produce a pay policy statement for 2012/13 and each subsequent financial year. 
 
2. The pay policy statement must set out an authority’s policies relating to: 
 

• Chief Officer remuneration (at recruitment, salary, bonus/performance 
related pay, charges/fees/allowances, benefits in kind, enhancement to 
pension, at termination) 

 
• Remuneration of its lowest paid employees (elements as above), the 

definition used for this group and the reason for adopting that definition. 
 

• The relationship between chief officer remuneration and that of other staff. 
 
3. The definition of chief officers is not limited to Head of Paid Service or statutory 

chief officers.  It also includes those who report directly to them (non-statutory 
chief officers), and to their direct reports (deputy chief officers).  The provisions in 
the Act do not apply to the staff of local authority schools. 

 
4. Authorities may amend their policy statement during the year but when making 

any relevant decision must comply with the existing policy framework set out 
within the statement. 

 
5. Draft guidance supporting the act and a code of recommended practice on the 

publication of data on senior pay and workforce structure; identify a number of 
areas where authorities will be expected to identify detailed policies and the 
reasoning behind their remuneration strategy. 

 
6.  Previous legislation already requires authorities to publish certain information on 

remuneration including senior officers pay. 
 
B. Considerations 
 
7. The guidance referred to in paragraph 5 sets out a number of specific 

expectations: 
 

• Full Council is to have the opportunity to vote on senior remuneration 
packages with a value over £100,000 prior to an offer being made in a new 
appointment. 

 
• Policies should explain the planned relationship between chief officer 

remuneration and that of other staff and the ratio between the highest paid 
and the median salary that the authority aims to achieve or maintain. 

 
• Authorities should consider Will Hutton’s recommendations (‘Fair Pay in the 

Public Sector : March 2011 –  
 www.hm-treasury.gov.uk/indreview.willhutton.fairpay.htm) on the value of a 

system of ‘earn back’ pay, with an element of their basic pay ‘at risk’, to be 
earned back each year through meeting pre-agreed objectives. 

Agenda Item 4

Page 20



 

• Any decision that an authority takes in relation to the award of severance to 
an individual chief officer, must comply with their published policy for that 
year. 

 
• Authorities should have an explicit policy in their pay statement on whether 

or not they permit an individual to be in receipt of a pension in addition to 
receiving a salary. 

 
• Policies toward chief officers who have returned to an authority; had 

received a severance or redundancy payment, returned under a contract 
for services or are in receipt of a LGPS / firefighter pension 

 
8. Attached at Annex A is a recommended policy for Sefton.  A comprehensive 

approach has been taken which embraces all of the specific expectations 
described above and what has been suggested in the guidance as best practice. 

 
9. In large part the policy brings together previous policy decisions that have been 

taken in relation to the respective employment groups within the Council.  Those 
matters not covered by previous decisions which need to be included in the policy 
are considered below. 

 
 (Decision Making – Section D of Policy Document) 
 
10. This section of the policy is self explanatory but, in order to ensure compliance 

with the guidance, it will be necessary to amend the constitution in relation to the 
functions of the Employment Procedure Committee (EPC) and Pay & Grading 
Committee. 

 
11. In particular it should be noted that the full Council is to have the opportunity to 

vote on senior officers remuneration packages where the value is over £100k.  
This is to be done prior to the offer being made in a new appointment. 

 
12. The EPC is responsible for senior officer appointments and as such it is 

considered appropriate for the committee to consider the matter of remuneration 
(within the terms of the policy) and, as necessary, to make a recommendation to 
the full Council. 

 
13. It is recommended that the following is included as a function of the EPC in the 

Council Constitution: 
 
 “where the value of the proposed remuneration package is over £100k it will be 

recommended for approval to the full Council prior to the post being advertised.” 
 
14. In the case of the Pay and Grading Committee it is recommended that the 

Committee’s current functions are amended in the Council Constitution to : 
 
 (1) “To review the Council’s Pay Policy annually, or sooner if required, and 

make recommendations to the full Council for approval.  (It is a statutory 
requirement to have a Pay Policy in place and published for each financial 
year).  

Agenda Item 4

Page 21



 
 (2) To review and determine pay and grading structures and other employee 

pay arrangements (e.g. overtime, shift allowances), as required, and make 
recommendations to the Cabinet in relation to the financial consequences. 

 
 (3) Make recommendations to the full Council if changes to the Pay Policy are 

required as a consequence of the above. 
 
 (4) To make decisions on the implementation of review outcomes (e.g. date of 

implementation, appeals process, assimilation arrangements). 
 
 (5) To mandate the Head of Corporate Personnel and/or other Directors 

responsible for consulting and/or negotiating with the recognised trade 
unions relative to the desired outcomes from reviews. 

 
 (6) As necessary, to meet with representatives of the recognised trade unions 

for the purpose of consultation (not negotiation)”. 
 
 (Market Supplements – Section E, para 16) 
 
15. At the present time there is no policy in respect of market supplements.  There 

has been one case in recent years where a supplement has (and continues to be) 
paid.  This was with the approval of the EPC.  It was done in the light of failures to 
recruit to the post in question and on the basis of market value information 
provided by the consultants who were assisting in the process. 

 
16. Paragraph 16 of the policy recognises that situations may arise where market 

supplements should be considered. 
 
 (Performance Payments – Section F, para 33) 
 
17. Paragraph 35 of the policy deals with the matter of ‘earn back pay’ for Senior 

Officers.  This is one of the expectations referred to in the Guidance. 
 
18. As indicated in the policy this is not a matter proposed for consideration at this 

time. 
 
 (Pay Relationships – Section H) 
 
19. The Act requires pay relationships to be set out in an authority’s policy. 
 
20. Paragraph 38 identifies the pay multiples between the highest, median and lowest 

rates of pay. 

Agenda Item 4

Page 22



 
 

PAY POLICY 2012/13 
(As required by the Localism Act 2011) 

 
Contents Para(s) 

A. Opening Statement 1 to 4 
B. Scope of Policy 5 
C. Availability of Policy 6 
D. Decision Making 7 to 10 
E. Basic Pay:  

- Senior Officers 11  to 16 
- Educational Professionals/Educational Psychologist/ 
 Youth & Community Workers 

17 to 20 

- National Joint Council (NJC) Employees 21 to 23 
- Craft Employees 24 
- Annual Pay Awards and Incremental Progression 25 

F. Other Pay 26 to 33 
G. Pay Protection 34 
H. Pay Relationships 35 to 38 
I. Other Terms and Conditions 39 to 44 
J. Local Government and Teachers Pension Schemes 45 to 46 
K. Employees Transferring into the Council 47 
 
Note: Reference is made in this policy to various national and local terms and conditions 

agreements, policies and schemes.  These can be accessed from the following links: 
 
National Pay Agreements within Local Government  
 
1. JNC Chief Executive Terms and Conditions of Service: www.lge.gov.uk  
2. JNC Chief Officer Terms and Conditions of Service: www.lge.gov.uk 
3. Local Government Pension Scheme:  www.lgps.org.uk 
4. NJC Terms and Conditions of Service (Green Book): www.lge.gov.uk 
5. NJC Terms and Conditions of Services for Craft Workers (Red Book):  www.lge.gov.uk  
6. Soulbury Terms and Conditions of Service:  www.lge.gov.uk (Education & Young People) 
7. Teachers Pension Scheme: www.teacherspensions.co.uk 
8. Youth and Community Workers Terms and Conditions of Service (Pink Book): 

www.lge.gov.uk (Education & Young People)  
 
 Sefton Council – Local Pay Policies  
 

1. Local Government Pension Scheme - Discretionary Powers:   
2. Payments to Employees Temporarily Undertaking Additional Duties:  
3. Point of Minimum Advantage:  
4. Sefton’s NJC Pay Scale:  
5. Non Standard Working Arrangements – Associated Payments 
 
These can be accessed through Sefton’s webside (www.sefton.gov.uk)  
 
Senior Salary Pay Bandings 
 
These can be accessed through the following link: http://www.sefton.gov.uk/default.aspx?page=10903 

Agenda Item 4

Page 23



 2

SEFTON COUNCIL 
 

PAY POLICY 
 

(As required by the Localism Act 2011) 
 
 
A. OPENING STATEMENT 
 
1. The aim of this policy is to help maintain and improve the quality of service 

provision by ensuring that all employees are valued and receive proper reward for 
their work and contribution.  It also serves to satisfy the requirements of the 
Localism Act 2011 relative to pay accountability. 

 
2. It is recognised that both financial and non-financial rewards are necessary to 

attract, retain and motivate employees.  As such there needs to be a close link 
between reward and the overall approach to people management, including 
workforce planning and development strategies.  There needs to be a fair balance 
between changing organisational needs and the aspirations of individuals.  Equally 
there needs to be a recognition of the financial constraints of the current economic 
climate and the imperative to manage public monies responsibly. 

 
3. This policy will assist in managing pay and other rewards in a fair, equitable, 

responsible and transparent manner.  The Council supports the principle of equality 
of opportunity in employment.  In this regard every endeavour will be made to 
ensure that employees receive equal treatment, irrespective of their age, gender, 
race, colour ethnic origin, family commitments, marital status, sexual orientation, 
disability or religious beliefs. 

 
4. All pay related decisions will be taken in compliance with the provisions of The 

Equality Act 2010, The Employment Rights Act 1996, The Employment Relations 
Act 1999, the Employment Act 2002, The Employment Act 2008, The Part-Time 
Workers (Prevention of Less Favourable Treatment) Regulations 2000, The Fixed 
Term Employees’ (Prevention of Less Favourable Treatment) Regulations 2002, all 
as amended. 

 
 
B. SCOPE OF POLICY 
 
5. This policy covers all employees other than those in schools.  Senior officers are 

defined as those currently earning £52,800 and above. 
 

(*The £52,800 threshold is given in the Code of Recommended Practice for Local 
Authorities on Data Transparency issued by the Secretary of State for Communities 
and Local Government  [CLG].) 

 
 
C. AVAILABILITY OF POLICY 
 
6. This policy is available on the transparency pages of Sefton’s website 

(www.sefton.gov.uk). 
 
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 24



 3

D. DECISION MAKING 
 
7. The pay policy aspects of this document are the responsibility of the Pay & Grading 

Committee with any recommendations for change being subject to the approval of 
the Council. 

 
8. The policy will be reviewed by the Committee at least once every municipal year 

and referred to the Council for consideration prior to the beginning of the 
subsequent municipal year on 1st April. 

 
9. The authority to make decisions in accordance with the policy (i.e. its application) is 

in accordance with the delegations described in the Council’s constitution, which 
can be found in the documents library on Sefton’s website 

 
10. The full Council will have the opportunity to vote on the remuneration of senior 

officers where the value is over £100,000 prior to an offer being made in a new 
appointment.   This will be when a decision is made to fill the post and a 
recommendation will be made by the Employment Procedure Committee. 

 
 
E. BASIC PAY 
 
 (Senior Officers) 
 
11. Senior officers (other than those paid under the Soulbury agreement – see paras 18 

to 21) are paid in accordance with the following grading structure which was 
constructed on the recommendation of HAY consultants taking account of market 
value: 

 

 Chief Strategic Service Directors Senior Managers 

 Executive Directors     

  1 2 3 4 5 

i 137,178 99,621 89,508 77,979 65,406 56,670 

ii 140,607 102,111 91,746 79,929 67,041 58,086 

iii 144,036 104,601 93,984 81,879 68,676 59,502 

iv 147,465 107,091 96,222 83,829 70,311 60,918 

v 150,894 109,581 98,460 85,779 71,946 62,334 

 
 
12. The terms and conditions for the post of Chief Executive are in accordance with the 

Joint National Council (JNC) Scheme for Chief Executives and, in the case of other 
senior officer posts, the JNC Scheme for Chief Officers. 

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 25



 4

13. There is a further senior officer HAY grade (HAY 6) which attracts a salary range 
below £52,800: 

 

6 

44,403 

45,573 

46,743 

47,913 

49,083 

50,253 

51,423 

 
14. The terms and conditions for posts graded HAY 6 are in accordance with the 

National Joint Council (NJC) Scheme for Local Government services employees 
(known as the “Green Book”). 

 
15. HAY grades are allocated to posts using the HAY job evaluation system.  This 

system enables the factors of a job to be analysed and translated into a points 
score which, in turn, is related to the appropriate grade associated with the score.   

 
16. In exceptional circumstances a market supplement may be paid in order to 

attract/retain the best person for the job and having regard to market values which 
must be evidenced. 

 
(Educational Professionals – [Soulbury Agreement]) 

 
17. The Soulbury Committee provides national collective bargaining machinery for 

advisory staff in Local Authorities.  Nationally it covers approximately 10,500 staff 
including: education improvement professionals, education psychologists, and 
young people’s/community service managers.  In addition to the annual pay 
increase, the Soulbury Committee also determines the national salary framework. 

 
18. The Soulbury agreement provides three separate sets of pay spines. 
 

(i) The first is the pay spine for education improvement professionals.  The 
agreement specifies normal minimum entry points for main, senior and 
principal educational improvement professionals on that pay spine.  The 
agreement also provides that the pay of other professionals on that spine 
should reflect the comparable levels of responsibility of those postholders 
and of other postholders, including all education improvement 
professionals, paid on Soulbury scale. 
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 26



 5

 

Spine Point Salary from 1.9.09 

1 £ 32,353  

2 £ 33,512  

3 £ 34,606  

4 £ 35,714  

5 £ 36,817  

6 £ 37,920  

7 £ 39,079  

8 £ 40,192  * 

9 £ 41,491  

10 £ 42,649  

11 £ 43,792  

12 £ 44,899  

13 £ 46,152  ** 

14 £ 47,269  

15 £ 48,503  

16 £ 49,620  

17 £ 50,739  

18 £ 51,837  

19 £ 52,969  

20 £ 53,554  *** 

21 £ 54,679  

22 £ 55,658  

23 £ 56,738  

24 £ 57,705  

25 £ 58,741  

26 £ 59,749  

27 £ 60,781  

28 £ 61,827  

29 £ 62,876  

30 £ 63,924  

31 £ 64,961  

32 £ 66,016  

33 £ 67,071  

34 £ 68,151  

35 £ 69,228  

36 £ 70,337  

37 £ 71,427  

38 £ 72,529  

39 £ 73,616  

40 £ 74,702  

41 £ 75,795  

42 £ 76,885  

43 £ 77,975  

44 £ 79,071  

45 £ 80,164  

46 £ 81,257  

37 £ 82,356  

48 £ 83,446  **** 

49 £ 84,539  **** 

50 £ 85,632  **** 

 
Notes: Salary scales to consist of not more than four consecutive points, based on the duties and 
responsibilities attaching to posts and the need to recruit and motivate staff. 
* normal minimum point for EIP undertaking the full range of duties at this level. 
** normal minimum point for Senior EIP undertaking the full range of duties at this level. 
***  normal minimum point for Principal EIP undertaking the full range of duties at this level 
****  Extension to range to accommodate structured professional assessments 

Agenda Item 4

Page 27



 6

 

(ii) The second set of spines, for educational psychologists, comprises a 
single scale for main grade psychologists; a pay spine for senior and 
principal educational psychologists; and a scale for unqualified assistant 
educational psychologists. 
 

 EDUCATIONAL PSYCHOLOGISTS – SCALE A 
 

Spine Point Salary from 1.9.09 

1 £ 33,934  

2 £ 35,656  

3 £ 37,378  

4 £ 39,100  

5 £ 40,822  

6 £ 42,544  

7 £ 44,165  

8 £ 45,786  

9 £ 47,305 * 

10 £ 48,825 * 

11 £50,243 * 

   

 
Notes: Salary scales to consist of six consecutive points, based on the duties and responsibilities attaching 

to posts and the need to recruit, retain and motivate staff.   
* Extension to scale to accommodate structured professional assessment points 
 
 SENIOR & PRINCIPAL EDUCATIONAL PSYCHOLOGISTS – SCALE B 
 

Spine Point Salary from 1.9.09 

1 £ 42,544  

2 £ 44,165  

3 £ 45,786 * 

4 £ 47,305  

5 £ 48,825  

6 £ 50,243  

7 £ 50,825  

8 £ 51,912  

9 £ 52,989  

10 £ 54,085  

11 £ 55,159  

12 £ 56,255  

13 £ 57,370  

14 £ 58,447 ** 

15 £ 59,575 ** 

16 £ 60,693 ** 

17 £ 61,818 ** 

18 £62,942 ** 

 
Notes: Salary scales to consist of not more four consecutive points, based on the duties and responsibilities 

attaching to posts and the need to recruit, retain and motivate staff.   
* Normal minimum point for the Principal Educational Psychologist undertaking the full range of duties 

at this level. 
** Extension to range to accommodate discretionary scale points and structured professional 

assessments. 

Agenda Item 4

Page 28



 7

 TRAINEE EDUCATIONAL PSYCHOLOGISTS  
 

Spine Point Salary from 
1.9.09 

Salary from 
1.9.09 

1 £ 21,585 £ 21,801 

2 £ 23,165 £ 23,397 

3 £ 24,744 £ 24,991 

4 £ 26,324 £ 26,587 

5 £ 27,903 £ 28,182 

6 £ 29,482 £ 29,777 

 
 ASSISTANT EDUCATIONAL PSYCHOLOGISTS  
 

Spine Point Salary from 
1.9.09 

Salary from 
1.9.09 

1 £ 26,534 £ 26,799 

2 £ 27,617 £ 27,893 

3 £ 28,701 £ 28,988 

4 £ 29,778 £ 30,076 

 
(iii) The third set of spines applies to Youth and Community Workers. The pay of 

Youth and Community Workers is determined from pay points that are 
prescribed by the Joint National Council (JNC) for this group of employees.  
There are two ranges of pay points, one for Youth and Community Support 
Workers and one for Professional staff.  Scales are constructed from the 
ranges and the allocation of workers to the scales is undertaken using the 
JNC’s guidance. 

   
Youth and Community Support Worker Range 
Pay Points w.e.f. 1.9.09  

1 14,143  
2 14,733  
3 15,324  
4 15,917  
5 16,509  
6 17,100  
7 17,697  
8 18,291  

9 19,047 w.e.f. 1.9.09 

10 19,636 

Pay Points 

 
11 20,591 11 20,591 
12 21,525 12 21,525 
13 22,489 13 22,489 
14 23,485 14 23,485 
15 24,166 15 24,166 
16 24,875 16 24,875 
17 25,574 17 25,574 

  18 26,279 
  19 26,975 
  20 27,673 
  21 28,461 
  22 29,352 
  23 30,219 
  24 31,091 
  25 31,968 
  26 32,847 
  25 31,968 
  26 32,847 
  27 33,726 
  28 34,613 
  29 35,496 
  30 36,377 

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 29



 8

19. The agreement provides guidance on the construction of grades from the pay 
spines.  

 
20. The Soulbury agreement does not set its own specific conditions of service for 

Soulbury paid officers.  Instead it provides that: 
 

 “The conditions of service of officers ……………….. shall be not less 
favourable than those prescribed for the local government services staff of 
the authority” 

 
 In the majority of cases this will be the NJC/Green Book agreement.” 

  
 (NJC/Green Book Employees) 
 
21. The largest proportion of employees are paid in accordance with the NJC/Green 

Book terms and conditions of employment and in conjunction with a locally 
determined grading structure that is derived from the forty five spinal column points 
(SCPs) given in the Green Book.  It is influenced by market values and is ‘shaped’ 
to reward employees fairly relative to job requirements. 

 
22. Grades are allocated to posts using the Local Government Single Status Job 

Evaluation Scheme which forms part of the Green Book. 
 
23.  The grading structure and the arrangements for applying the job evaluation scheme 

are agreed with the local trade unions.   
 
 
Current 
SCP 

 JE 
Score 

New 
Grade 

  JR 
Score 

New 
Grade 

  JE 
Score 

  

4 £12,145 Up to A 18 £17,161 333 E 33 £27,849    

5 £12,312 235  19 £17,802 to  34 £28,636    

6 £12.489 236 B 20 £18,453   35 £29,236    

7 £12,787   21 £19,126 372  36 £30,011 509   

8 £13,189 to  22 £19,621 373 F 37 £30,851 510 I  

9 £13,589 260  23 £20,198 to  38 £31,754    

10 £13,874 261 C 24 £20,858   39 £32,800 to   

11 £14,733   25 £21,519   40 £33,661    

11 £14,733 to  26 £22,221 411  41 £34,549 559   

12 £15,039   27 £22,958 412 G 42 £35,430 560 J  

13 £15,444 299  28 £23,708   43 £36,313 to   

14 £15,725 300 D 29 £24,646 to  44 £37,206    

15 £16,054   30 £25,472   45 £38,042 609   

16 £16,440 to  31 £26,276 459  46 £38,961 610 K  

17 £16,830 322  32 £27,052 460 H 47 £39,855 659   

    33 £27,849   48 £40,741 660 L  

    34 £28,636 to  49 £41,616 709  M 

 
 

(Craft/Red Book Employees) 

Agenda Item 4

Page 30



 9

 
24. The remaining group of staff are employed under JNC Craft and Associated terms 

and conditions of employment known as the ‘Red Book’.  This group of employees 
have been assimilated to NJC/Green Book grades and attract the same locally 
agreed allowances. 

 
 (Annual Pay Awards and Incremental Progression) 
 
25. The employees covered by this policy have not received annual national pay 

awards or incremental pay progressions within grade since: 
 

 

HAY Soulbury 
Youth & 

Community 
Workers 

NJC/ 
Green 
Book 

Craft/Red 
Book 

• Pay Award 
April  
2008 

September 
2009 

September 
2009 

April  
2009 

April 
2009 

• Incremental 
Progression 

April  
2008 

September 
2009 

September 
2009 

*April 
2009 

April 
2009 

  
*Does not apply to school employees who have progressed under school 
delegation 

 
 
F. OTHER PAY 
 
26. Senior Officers (as defined in para. 5) do not receive any other pay.   
 
27. The Council has to appoint a Returning Officer for elections.  This is usually a 

senior officer of the Council who performs the role in addition to his/her normal 
duties.  Appointment as a Returning Officer is deemed to be separate remunerable 
employment.  The Returning Officer personally foregoes the entitlement to 
remuneration for Borough and Parish Elections. 

 
28. Employees are not eligible for honoraria or ex gratia payments under current 

Council policy.  However, an employee who, following a fair selection arrangement, 
is asked to perform the full duties and responsibilities of a higher graded post on a 
temporary basis, and accepts, will be paid in accordance with the pay applying to 
the post for the specified period and without any commitment to permanency in that 
post.  This is known as “Acting Up”.  It is an operationally practical arrangement that 
is applied throughout the workforce.  It is an expedient measure that should 
maintain for as short a period as possible – normally less than 12 months. 

 
(Advisory Staff in Local Authorities – [Soulbury Agreement]) 

 
29. In each of the separate Soulbury pay spines there is provision for employees to 

receive up to three further spine points under the structure Professional 
Assessment (SPA) system.  This element of the pay structure is based on 
performance assessment and, therefore, forms part of the overall pay structure.  
Progression under the SPA system is subject to local assessment against nationally 
prescribed criteria. 

 
  

Agenda Item 4

Page 31



 10

(Youth and Community Workers) 
 
30. Youth and Community workers do not receive any other pay save reimbursements 

as outlined in paragraph 43 and Acting up arrangements contained in Paragraph 
28. 

 
 (NJC/Green Book Employees) 
 
31. In accordance with the NJC/Green Book provisions the Council has negotiated local 

allowances in respect of employees who are required to work outside what is 
regarded as normal working hours: 

 
(a) Additional Hours (overtime) 
(b) Saturday and Sunday working 
(c) Night work 
(d) Public and Extra-Statutory Holidays 
(e) Sleeping-in Duty 
(f) Other non standing working patterns 

(i) shift working 
(ii) Free Day/Rest Day working 
(iii) Evening work (unsocial hours) 
(iv) Recall to work 
(v) Standby Duty 
(vi) Emergency Duty Team 

 
 (Performance Payments) 
 
32. Other than the Soulbury SPA system (para 29 refers), the Council does not make 

any bonus or other performance related payments. 
 
33. Consideration has not been given at this time (and in the time available, given the 

requirement of the Localism Act 2011 to publish an approved Pay Policy for 
2012/13 [w.e.f. 1.4.2012]) to the potential for ‘earn back pay’ for senior officers (i.e. 
whereby an element of basic pay has to be ‘earned back’ each year through 
meeting pre-agreed objectives).  This would require a transparent and fair process 
to be developed which complies with employment legislation and contract law.  Full 
trade union and employee consultation would also be required.  The possibility is 
not rejected – it is simply that a proper consideration of the complexity and 
sophistication of an ‘earn back’ scheme is required. 

 
 
G. PAY PROTECTION 
 
34. In certain circumstances where employees suffer a loss in basic pay which occurs 

as a result of the actions of the employer, 12 months pay protection is available. 
 
 
H. PAY RELATIONSHIPS 
 
35. The highest level of (full time equivalent – FTE) employee remuneration in the 

Council is associated with the post of Chief Executive – para 6 refers. 
 
 (NOTE: The current postholder is on the maximum of the grade but since February 

2011 has volunteered a 10% reduction.  The actual payment is £135,805 p.a.). 

Agenda Item 4

Page 32



 11

 
36. The lowest level of (FTE) employee remuneration is £12,145  p.a. (NJC/’Green 

Book’ – Spinal Column Point [SCP4]). 
 
37. The median level of (FTE) basic pay is £15,877 p.a.  The median level of (FTE) pay 

including contractual allowances (e.g. overtime, shift pay) is £17,574 p.a. 
 
38. The 2012/13 (FTE) actual pay relationships are: 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Lowest 
 

£12,145 p.a 

 
Highest pay is 
11.18 times 
greater than 
lowest pay 

 
Highest 

 
£135,805 p.a. 

 
 
 
 

 

Median basic pay is 
1.31 times greater than 
lowest pay.  Median 

pay including 
contractual allowances 
is 1.45 times greater 

Median 
£ 

£15,877 p.a. 
 (basic) 

& 
£17,547 p.a 
(including  
contractual  
allowances) 

Highest pay is 8.55 
times greater than 

Median basic pay and 
7.78 times greater than 
median pay including 
contractual allowances 

 
 
I. OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
39. Other than pay related terms and conditions there are the following provisions. 
 
40. The normal working week is 36 hours (FTE) for all employees including those 

defined as senior officers.  This is with the understanding, in the case of most senior 
officers, that, as necessary, additional hours will be worked without financial or time 
off recompense.  However, it is acknowledged that senior officers will have the 
discretion to organise their times of attendance subject to them not compromising 
service requirements.  For example, a senior officer starting at 8.00 a.m. on one day 
and, on the same day, concluding a meeting at, say, 7.30 p.m. may, subject to 
commitments on the second day, commence work at, say, 10.00 a.m.  This will 
normally be in the knowledge of the person to whom s/he is responsible.  For other 
employees a flexitime scheme is in operation, where appropriate, or fixed hours of 
work which may be at any time in the Monday to Sunday/24 hour period as defined 
relative to job requirements. 

 
41. The Council recognises the importance of the need to balance personal and 

working demands.  Employees are required to be receptive to such needs both in 
their own case and relative to those for whom they may be responsible.  It is 
considered that an empathetic management approach to controlled attendance will 
contribute to high performance and outcomes. 

Agenda Item 4

Page 33



 12

 
42. In addition, the Council’s terms and conditions of employment generally provide for 

27 days leave for employees with less than 5 years service and 32 days after 5 
years have been completed (35 days for HAY 5 and above).  The Council also 
recognises long service by granting an additional 5 days leave (one off) after 25 
years service has been completed and celebrates longer periods of service by 
arranging a loyalty awards ceremony when employees leave the Council’s 
employment. 

 
43. The Council also supports officers in the discharge of their duties by reimbursing 

expenditure, paying subsistence allowances and providing access to car loans 
where appropriate.  

 
Cabinet Decision February 2011 

 
44. At its meeting on 17th February 2011 Cabinet approved a package of terms and 

conditions changes following consultation with the trade unions. It was implemented 
with effect from 1st April 2011and lasts for two years until 31st March 2013 with a 
joint review (Council/trade unions) at the end of the period. The package saves 
around £3.5 million and some 130 further job losses in each of the two years.  It 
consists of: 

 

• Freezing of Increments  (Para. 25 refers) see note 

• Pay award provision – frozen (in line with national policy)  (Para 25 refers) 

• Night and Unsocial Hours payment reduced to 15% 

• Reducing all overtime to time and a half (including Sat/Sun, Free Day/Rest Day) 
and revised criteria for payment 

• Emergency Duty Team plussage reduced to 15% 

• No overtime at SCP32 and above 

• 4 days unpaid leave to be associated with Christmas with deductions made at 
hourly rates.  – see note 

• Car allowances to be paid at HMRC rates 
 
 (Note – Two year arrangement to be reviewed prior to 2013/14) 
 
J. LOCAL GOVERNMENT PENSION SCHEME (LGPS) AND TEACHERS PENSION 

SCHEME 
 
45.  The Council’s policy on the available discretions under the LGPS is available on 

Sefton’s website  There are a number of employees within the Council who are 
members of the Teachers Pension Scheme.  At this time the available discretions 
within that scheme are not exercised. 

 
46. Subject to compliance with legislative/regulatory requirements: 
 

• An individual may be in receipt of a pension (LGPS or otherwise) in addition 
to remuneration from their employment with the Council. 
 

• An individual who has left the Council and been in receipt of a severance or 
redundancy payment and/or pension (LGPS or otherwise) may subsequently 
be re-employed or engaged under a contract for services. 

Agenda Item 4

Page 34



 13

 
K. EMPLOYEES TRANSFERRING INTO THE COUNCIL 
 
47. This policy covers all current employee groups within the Council other than those 

in schools.  It will be amended to reflect the transfer into the Council of Public 
Health employee groups and of any other employee groups should the need arise. 

 
 
 
 
MHF 
26.1.2012 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 35



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Report to: Cabinet    Date of Meeting:  1st March 2012 
 
Subject: Selection of the Mayor and Deputy Chair for 2012/13 
 
 
Report of: Director of Corporate Commissioning  Wards Affected:  All 
 
Is this a Key Decision?   No Is it included in the Forward Plan? No 
 
Exempt/Confidential        No  
 

 
Purpose/Summary 
 
To consider the selection of a Mayor and Deputy for the Municipal Year 2012/13. 
 
 
Recommendation(s) 
 
The Cabinet is invited to consider the nomination of Mayor and Deputy for 2012/13 and 
to select the Members to be nominated to that Office at the Annual Council Meeting on 
10 May 2012. 
 
How does the decision contribute to the Council’s Corporate Objectives? 
 

 Corporate Objective Positive 
Impact 

Neutral 
Impact 

Negative 
Impact 

1 Creating a Learning Community  √  

2 Jobs and Prosperity  √  

3 Environmental Sustainability  √  

4 Health and Well-Being  √  

5 Children and Young People  √  

6 Creating Safe Communities  √  

7 Creating Inclusive Communities √   

8 Improving the Quality of Council 
Services and Strengthening Local 
Democracy 

√   

 
Reasons for the Recommendation: 
 
It is a statutory requirement for the Council to appoint a Mayor and Deputy. Part 1, s3 (1) 
of the Local Government Act 1972 requires each principal Council to appoint a Mayor.  
Under Part 1, s5 (1) each principal Council is required to also appoint a Deputy. 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 37



 

What will it cost and how will it be financed? 
 
(A) Revenue Costs 
The appointment has no cost implications.  Allowances are not payable for the Deputy 
Chair position. 
 
(B) Capital Costs 
 
Implications: 
 
The following implications of this proposal have been considered and where there are 
specific implications, these are set out below: 
 
Legal 
Sections 3-5 of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended) refer. 
Human Resources  None 
 

Equality 
1. No Equality Implication      

2. Equality Implications identified and mitigated 

3. Equality Implication identified and risk remains  

 

 
Impact on Service Delivery: 
 
What consultations have taken place on the proposals and when? 
 
The Head of Corporate Finance (FD1337/11) has been consulted and has no comments 
to make on this report as there are no financial consequences to the appointments being 
made. 
The Head of Corporate Legal Services (LD716/12) have been consulted and any 
comments have been incorporated into the report. 
 
Are there any other options available for consideration?  There are no further 
options for consideration. 
 

√ 

 

 

Agenda Item 5

Page 38



 

 
Implementation Date for the Decision 
 
Immediately following the Annual Council Meeting on 10th May 2012. 
 
Contact Officer:  Andrea Grant 
Tel:  0151 934 2030 
Email:  andrea.grant@sefton.gov.uk 
 
Background Papers: 
 
There are no background papers available for inspection. 
 

1. Introduction/Background 
 
1.1 Members will recall that for the 2011/12 Municipal Year, a Deputy Chair 

(Councillor Maureen Fearn) was appointed by the Council to fulfil the statutory 
requirements set out in the Local Government Act 1972.  

 
1.2. The Cabinet needs to consider the nominations of a Member and Deputy to serve 

in the 2012/13 Municipal Year, in order to offer advance notice to the Members 
likely to be elected and to enable the necessary personal arrangements to be put 
in hand.  The formal election can only take place at the Annual Meeting. 

 
1.3 An early nomination is not, of course, a guarantee of election in May as it is 

possible for alternative nominations to be made at any time up to and including 
the date of the Annual Meeting. 

 
1.4 In practice, however, this would be outside the arrangements agreed by the 

Council with regards the Selection and Nomination Procedure. 
 
SELECTION CRITERIA 
 
1.5 Criteria is in place for the Deputy Mayor (but not the Mayor) as follows, although 

this does not apply to the position of Deputy Chair: 
  

• Annual rotation between the three main Political Groups on the Council; 
• Selection to be on the basis of seniority of the Member in the Group 

(flexibility to be afforded within the Group making the nomination); 
• A Member nominated as Deputy Mayor elect, should have served on the 

Council for a minimum of one full term (four years) 
• The Member selected as Deputy Mayor elect should not be up for election 

immediately after serving as Deputy Mayor; 
• A Member may serve as Mayor more than once; 
• A Member must be prepared to agree to undertake the role of Mayor as 

defined in the approved role profile and should meet, or be willing to meet, 
the requirements in the approved person profile. 

 

 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



Report to:  Cabinet 
 
Date of Meeting:    1st March 2012 
 
Subject:  Health & Wellbeing Services - Fees and Charges 2012/13 
 
Report of: Director of Older People Wards Affected: All  
 
Is this a Key Decision?   Yes  Is it included in the Forward Plan?  Yes 
 
Exempt/Confidential       No  
  

 
 
Purpose/Summary 
 
1. To propose increases to the fees and charges for 2012/13 for the services delivered by the 

Health & Wellbeing Service. 
 
2. To introduce revised charges for specific services approved as part of the Council’s budget 

process. 
 
 
Recommendation(s) 
  
 
That Cabinet 
 

1. Approves the Health & Wellbeing fees and charges for 2012/13 attached at Annex A. 
 
 
 
How does the decision contribute to the Council’s Corporate Objectives? 
 

 Corporate Objective Positive 
Impact 

Neutral 
Impact 

Negative 
Impact 

1 Creating a Learning Community  x  

2 Jobs and Prosperity  x  

3 Environmental Sustainability  x  

4 Health and Well-Being  x  

5 Children and Young People  x  

6 Creating Safe Communities  x  

7 Creating Inclusive Communities  x  

8 Improving the Quality of Council 
Services and Strengthening Local 
Democracy 

 x  

 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 41



Reasons for the Recommendation: 
 
In order to implement new or revised charges on the 1st April 2012, to meet revised 
income targets set as part of 2012/13 budget process. 
 
What will it cost and how will it be financed? 
 
(A) Revenue Costs – Council in November/December 2011 approved a number of 
savings which necessitate an increase in fees and charges. Income generated from 
increasing fees and charges has already been included in the budget process. 
 
(B) Capital Costs – None 
 
Implications: 
 
The following implications of this proposal have been considered and where there are 
specific implications, these are set out below: 
 
Legal  
 

Human Resources 
 

Equality 
1. No Equality Implication      

2. Equality Implications identified and mitigated 

3. Equality Implication identified and risk remains  

 
Impact on Service Delivery: None 
 
What consultations have taken place on the proposals and when? 
 
The Head of Corporate Finance (FD 1328) and Head of Corporate Legal Services 
(LD681/12) have been consulted and any comments have been incorporated into the 
report. 
 
Are there any other options available for consideration? 
 

Apply no increase in charges, which will impact on the decisions made by Council in 
order to balance its budget for 2012/13, or apply a smaller increase in charges for 
services not affected by the Council’s budget decisions. 
 
Implementation Date for the Decision 
 
Following the expiry of the “call-in” period for the Minutes of the Cabinet/Cabinet Member 
Meeting 
 
Contact Officer: Steve Deakin 
Tel: 0151 934 2372 
Email: steve.deakin@sefton.gov.uk 
 
 

 

√ 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 42



 
 
Background Papers:  None 
 
1.   Introduction 

 
1.1 The consideration of Fees and Charges are generally outside the budget setting 

framework and delegated to the Cabinet Member to determine the need to 
increase Fees and Charges and make the appropriate recommendations to 
Cabinet. 

 
1.2 The requirement to amend the fees and charges for the forthcoming financial 

year is considered by Officers in December / January. In determining the 
potential level of recommended increase the Department has traditionally used 
the All items Retail Price Index (RPI) for the previous November as the inflation 
base. This index for November 2011 stood at 5.2%. 

 
1.3 In addition, The Council at its meetings in November / December 2011 and 

February 2012 approved a number of savings packages which included raising 
additional income for certain services which will necessitate an increase in fees 
and charges. These decisions have been applied to the proposed increases to 
fees and charges. 

 
The additional income target approved by Council cover the following areas:- 
 

i) Libraries - Introduce charging for the People’s Network – Target 
£10,000 

ii) Sports – Increased Income target for Crosby Lakeside Adventure 
Centre - £200,000 

iii) Sports -  Increased income target for Active Sports Programmes  - 
£10,000 

iv) Amendment to Lifeguard saving, by increasing the charges for 
swimming by 3% above the rate of inflation - £27,000 

 
1.4 As a result of the factors identified above the average increase in charge for 

Health & Wellbeing activities is 5%. Some charges will exceed this average and 
some will have reduced, as we undertake an annual benchmarking exercise to 
ensure that our pricing strategy is competitive with other leisure providers locally. 

 
  The full list of proposed fees and charges for 2012/13 are attached at Annex A. 

2. Proposed New / deleted Charges 

2.1  As members will be aware the Council has recently opened the new Netherton  
        Activity Centre, which provides a range of new services including a sensory  
        centre for children with disabilities. The proposed charges for 2012/13 include a 
        pricing structure for these new services. 
 
2.2   Other new charges proposed include:- 
 

i) People’s Network in Libraries  
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 43



ii) Splashworld – to introduce a small charge for the under 3’s of 50p if the 
parent / carer has a leisure card or 70p without a leisure card. 

iii) Activ8 Anytime Student fitness suite membership. To offer student 
discount. 

iv) Activ8 Choices Direct Debit payment. To extend the range of Activ8 
opportunities with the option to spread the cost and pay monthly.   

 
2.3  It is proposed to delete the Sefton residents and Group charges at Crosby 

Lakeside Adventure Centre. The take up of these services have been minimal, 
so it is proposed to incorporate the charges into the Standard booking charges 
that apply to all users. 

 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 44



ANNEX A

Vat Date of Leisure Card Non Leisure Leisure Card Non Leisure

Details Rate Last Card Proposed Proposed Card Proposed

Increase 2011/12 2011/12 2012/13 2012/13 Actuals

Charges Charges Charges  Charges

£    p    £   p   £    p £    p £    p

LIBRARIES & INFORMATION SERVICES

Overdue Charges

   Adult 1st week - 1st day )       ) 1.04.11 0.12 n/a 0.12 n/a 0.00

   12 pence per day up to day 20 )       ) 1.04.11 0.24 - 2.40 n/a 0.24 - 2.40 n/a 0.00

)(N) )

   21 days to 39 days charged at the )       ) 1.04.11 2.60-6.00 n/a 2.60-6.00 n/a 0.00

   rate of 20 pence per day to a )       )

   maximum of £6.00 )       )

   Child 1st week - 1st day )       ) 1.04.11 0.01 n/a 0.01 n/a 0.00

   1 pence per day for 150 days to a )       ) 1.04.11 0.02-1.50 n/a 0.02-1.50 n/a 0.00

   maximum of £1.50 )       ) 1.04.11

C.D. Music Loan Charge-per item per week ) (S)  ) 1.04.10 up to 1.50 1.70 up to 1.50 1.70 0.00

DVD/Video Loan Charge-per item per week ) (S)  ) up to 3.00 3.50 up to 3.00 3.50 0.00

C.D. Rom Playstation loan per item per week ) (S)  ) up to 2.75 3.00 up to 2.75 3.00 0.00

Reservation fee ) (O) ) 1.04.08 0.80 n/a 0.80 n/a 0.00

Reservation fee (per item).  For items 1.04.07 2.50 n/a 2.50 n/a 0.00

borrowed outside Sefton

Reservation fee (children up to 16)          free n/a          free n/a 0.00

Reservation fee (visually impaired people) for 1.04.07 free n/a free n/a 0.00

spoken word and large print books

Lost Tickets - replacements )       ) 1.20 n/a 1.20 n/a 0.00

Administration charge for lost items ) (O) ) 1.04.10 1.00 n/a 1.00 n/a 0.00

(per item) )       )

Local History - research fee ) (O) ) 1.04.08 30.00 n/a 30.00 n/a 0.00

Sale of Discarded items - )  Prices to be    )  Prices to be    

) set by the ) set by the

) Head of Health & Wellbeing ) Leisure Director

VAT Classifications   - (S) Standard Rate (20%)

     - (E) Exempt

     - (O) Outside the Scope

     - (N) Zero Rated

1

Proposed 

Increase

          SEFTON MBC

Health & Wellbeing

    Review of Charges  2012/13

Agenda Item 6

Page 45



ANNEX A

Vat Date of Leisure Card Non Leisure Leisure Card Non Leisure

Details Rate Last Card Proposed Proposed Card Proposed

Increase 2011/12 2011/12 2012/13 2012/13 Actuals

Charges Charges Charges  Charges

   £   p    £   p    £   p    £   p    £   p

Commercial Notice Boards -

  A5 or under - per week )        ) }   Free for }   Free for

  A4 or under - per week ) (S)  ) }   Community }   Community

  A3 or under - per week )        ) 1.04.10 }   Groups }   Groups

  A2 or under - per week )        ) } No Commercial } No Commercial

  Display of leaflets per week )        ) } usage } usage

Photocopying - per copy(A4 or under) b/w )       ) 1.04.10 up to 0.20 n/a up to 0.20 n/a 0.00

Photocopying -per copy (A4 or under) colour up to 1.10 n/a up to 1.10 n/a 0.00

Photocopying - per copy(A4 or above) ) (S)  ) 1.04.10 up to 0.35 n/a up to 0.35 n/a 0.00

Photocopying - per copy(A4 or above) colour up to 1.50 n/a up to 1.50 n/a 0.00

Microfilm/Microfiche )        )

  - per copy (A4 or under) 1.04.07 0.50 n/a 0.50 n/a 0.00

  - per copy (A3 or under) 1.04.07 1.00 n/a 1.00 n/a 0.00

Reproduction fees for local

  historical material

  - per item (personal use) )        ) 1.04.07 4.00 n/a 4.00 n/a 0.00

  - for publication - print ) (S)  ) 1.04.07 18.50 n/a 18.50 n/a 0.00

                           - radio/TV/video )        ) 1.04.07 45.00 n/a 45.00 n/a 0.00

)        )

Display Space Charge ) (S)  ) 1.04.07 Negotiable + Negotiable +

27.5% Commision 27.5% Commision

Commercial Sales ) (S)  ) 1.04.07 35% Commission 35% Commission

Items for Sale 1.04.09 Prices to be set Prices to be set

by Head of  Health & Wellbeing by Head of  Health & Wellbeing

LIBRARY PREMISES -

Lettings - per hour

  Mon to Sat )    S ) 1.04.10 30.00 n/a 30.00 n/a 0.00

  Min. charge (after discounts) per hour )    S ) 1.04.10 25.50 n/a 25.50 n/a 0.00

)       )

N.B. Hirers of rooms in the Authority's establishments must be covered by Public Liability Insurance.

VAT Classifications   - (S) Standard Rate (20%)

     - (E) Exempt

     - (O) Outside the Scope

     - (N) Zero Rated

2

          SEFTON MBC

Health & Wellbeing

    Review of Charges  2012/13

Proposed 

Increase

Agenda Item 6

Page 46



ANNEX A

Vat Date of Leisure Card Non Leisure Leisure Card Non Leisure

Details Rate Last Card Proposed Proposed Card Proposed

Increase 2011/12 2011/12 2012/13 2012/13 Actuals

Charges Charges Charges  Charges

   £   p    £   p    £   p    £   p    £   p

ARTS & CULTURAL SERVICES

ATKINSON ART GALLERY }

Hire of pictures - per 6 month period }

   Pictures - valued £200-£1,000 )       ) 31.90 }

) (S) ) }

   Pictures and / or Prints - valued less than £200 )       ) 1.04.08 14.30 }

} Buildings

   Commission on sales )       ) up to 33% }

} closed 

Hire of Room (s) in Art Gallery Negotiated fee }

subject  to  } for 

approval of the }

hire by LD }  development

}

} until

SOUTHPORT ARTS CENTRE }

} September 

Lettings     - Commercial )       ) Charges to be }

                 - Local Societies ) (E) ) 1.4.97 calculated } 2012

by approved }

formula. }

CROSBY CIVIC HALL

Lettings      - Commercial )       ) Charges to be Charges to be

                  - Local Societies ) (E) ) 1.4.97 calculated calculated

                  - large lecture room per hour by approved by approved

formula. formula.

) (E)  )

VAT Classifications   - (S) Standard Rate (20%)

     - (E) Exempt

     - (O) Outside the Scope

     - (N) Zero Rated

3

          SEFTON MBC

Health & Wellbeing

    Review of Charges  2012/13

Proposed 

Increase

Agenda Item 6

Page 47



ANNEX A

Vat Date of Leisure Card Non Leisure Leisure Card Non Leisure

Details Rate Last Card Proposed Proposed Card Proposed

Increase 2011/12 2011/12 2012/13 2012/13 Actuals

Charges Charges Charges  Charges

£  p £  p £  p £  p £  p

SPORT & RECREATION SERVICES

LEISURE CENTRE CHARGES

Active Sefton Leisure Card - Annual charge

Adult (from aged 17) 1.4.11 5.00 n/a 5.50 0.50

Child - up to and including age 16 1.4.11 2.00 n/a 2.30 0.30

Family 1.4.11 10.00 n/a 10.80 0.80

Swimming Charges

Adult )       ) up to 3.70 4.20 up to 4.00 4.70 0.30

Child - up to and including age 16 ) (S) ) 1.4.11 up to 2.10 2.60 up to 2.30 2.90 0.20

O.A.P. )       ) up to 2.10 2.60 up to 2.30 2.90 0.20

Adult Leisure Pass 2.10 2.30 up to 2.30 2.90 0.20

Child Leisure Pass 1.4.11 1.20 1.40 1.40 1.60 0.10

Family Swim for 4 9.90 11.50 10.80 12.80 0.90

Family Swim for 5 1.4.11 11.00 12.60 12.00 13.60 1.00

Active Sefton Swim Pass - monthly 1.4.11 26.50 26.50 28.00 29.00 1.50

Active Sefton Swim pass Leisure Pass - Monthly 1.4.11 22.00 22.00 23.70 23.70 1.70

Active Sefton Family of 4 Swim Pass - Monthly 1.4.11 60.00 60.00 64.80 64.80 4.80

Active Sefton Family of 5 Swim Pass - Monthly 1.4.11 70.00 70.00 75.60 75.60 5.60

Locker Hire (£1.00 refundable) 1.30 1.50 1.50 1.70 0.20

Spectators ( Aged 3+) ) (S) ) 1.4.00 0.30 0.30 0.30 0.30 0.00

Spectators under 3 Free 0.30 Free 0.30

Private School Swimming - per student ) (S) ) 4.00 4.00 4.40 4.40 0.40

Swimming Lessons [per 10 week course]

     Adult )  N     )  Prices to be set Prices to be set

     Junior )       ) by Head of  Health & Wellbeing by Head of  Health & Wellbeing

Hire of Whole Pool Area - Private use per hour )       ) 1.4.11 89.00 95.00 96.00 102.00 7.00

Parties Prices to be set Prices to be set

by Head of  Health & Wellbeing by Head of  Health & Wellbeing

Club Letting Whole Pool - fees per hour

                   -  Monday to Sunday 60.00 70.00 66.20 76.20 6.20

Gala fee (Minimum hire 2 hours) )       ) 185.00 210.00 198.50 223.50 13.50

Leaner pool Hire per hour 1.4.11 65.00 75.00 70.90 80.90 5.90

Swimming Lane Hire (One Lane) - per hour 1.4.11 16.00 19.00 17.30 20.50 1.30

Swimming Lane Hire (Two Lanes) - per hour 1.4.11 30.00 35.00 32.40 37.80 2.40

PHAB Club 1.4.11 30.00 30.00 32.40 32.40 2.40

Sauna/Steam

Adult - (incl free swim) up to £5.00 6.00 up to 5.00 6.30 0.00

Adult - Leisure Pass (Mon to Fri 9.00am - 5.00 pm) 3.50 4.50 3.80 4.70 0.30

Fitness Suite

Adult ) (S) ) up to 6.50 7.00 up to 6.70 7.40 0.20

Adult Leisure Pass 4.00 4.50 4.30 4.70 0.30

Child - up to and including age 16 ) (S) ) 1.4.11 up to 4.00 4.50 up to 4.30 4.70 0.30

Special sessions only up to 2.00 2.50 up tol 2.10 2.60 0.10

GP Referral 1.50 2.00 1.70 2.20 0.20

Inductions

Adult 17.50 19.50 17.90 20.50 0.40

Child 5.00 6.00 5.50 6.30 0.50

GP Referral 5.00 6.00 5.50 6.30 0.50

Annual Fitness Packages 

Activ8 Anytime  - single payment ) 324.50 327.00 327.00 2.50

Activ8 Anytime  Direct Debit - 1 month free 1.4.11 378.00 380.50 380.50 2.50

Activ8 Choices - single payment ) 248.00 250.50 250.50 2.50

Activ8 Choices Direct Debit - 1 month free new 270.00 272.50 272.50 2.50

Activ8 Anytime Student new 252.00 254.50 254.50 2.50

Activ8 Anytime  Workforce 252.00 254.50 254.50 2.50

Activ8 Anytime  Referral 252.00 254.50 254.50 2.50

Activ8 Anytime Junior 180.00 182.50 182.50 2.50

Corporate Memberships Prices set by the                 Prices set by the Head of Health & Wellbeing

Head of Health & Wellbeing

*All passes include free use of Health Suite

VAT Classifications   - (S) Standard Rate (20%)

- (E) Exempt

- (O) Outside the Scope

- (N) Zero Rated

4  

Proposed 

Increase

          SEFTON MBC

Health & Wellbeing

    Review of Charges  2012/13

Agenda Item 6

Page 48



ANNEX A

Vat Date of Leisure Card Non Leisure Leisure Card Non Leisure

Details Rate Last Card Proposed Proposed Card Proposed

Increase 2011/12 2011/12 2012/13 2012/13 Actuals

Charges Charges Charges  Charges

LEISURE CENTRE CHARGES - CONTINUED £  p £  p £  p £  p £  p

Sports Hall

Equipment Hire ) (S) ) 1.4.11 2.00 3.00 2.50 3.20 0.50

Deposit ) (S) ) 5.00 5.00 5.10 5.30 0.10

Badminton Court / Table Tennis /

Short Tennis / Trampolining

   -Use per hour

         - Adult - Peak )       ) 8.50 9.00 8.80 9.50 0.30

         - Adult - Off Peak )       ) 1.4.11 5.50 6.50 5.80 6.80 0.30

         - Child - Peak 1.4.11 6.50 7.00 6.80 7.40 0.30

         - Child - Off Peak 1.4.11 4.50 5.50 4.60 5.80 0.10

    Leisure Passport - Peak 4.75 5.50 4.90 5.80 0.15

    Leisure Passport - Off Peak 3.00 4.50 3.80 4.70 0.80

)       )

Hire of Hall

Quarter Hall - Peak )       ) 13.50 15.00 13.50 15.00 0.00

Quarter Hall - Off Peak )       ) 7.70 8.50 7.70 8.50 0.00

Half Hall - Peak )       ) 29.00 33.00 29.00 33.00 0.00

Half Hall - Off Peak ) (S) ) 1.4.11 21.00 25.00 21.00 25.00 0.00

Whole Hall - Peak )       ) 43.00 47.00 43.00 47.00 0.00

Whole Hall - Off Peak )       ) 29.00 33.00 29.00 33.00 0.00

Commercial Bodies )       ) negotiated negotiated 

at Premium rates at Premium rates

Hire of Activity Studio / Meeting Room )       )

)       )

Full Studio )       ) 45.00 48.00 47.90 50.50 2.90

Half Studio ) (S) ) 1.4.11 28.00 32.00 31.90 33.60 5.60

Meetings - Incl Coffee )       ) 28.00 32.00 31.90 33.60 5.60

)       )

Dance Studio

All Studio Classes ) N    ) 5.00 5.50 5.20 5.80 0.20

Leisure Passport ) N    ) 3.00 3.50 3.30 3.70 0.30

GP Referral classes 2.50 3.00 2.90 3.20 0.40

VAT Classifications   - (S) Standard Rate (20%)

     - (E) Exempt

     - (O) Outside the Scope

     - (N) Zero Rated

5

          SEFTON MBC

Proposed 

Increse of 

Health & Wellbeing

    Review of Charges  2012/13

Agenda Item 6

Page 49



ANNEX A

Vat Date of Leisure Card Non Leisure Leisure Card Non Leisure

Details Rate Last Card Proposed Proposed Card Proposed

Increase 2011/12 2011/12 2012/13 2012/13 Actuals

Charges Charges Charges  Charges

   £   p £  p    £   p £  p £  p

LITHERLAND SPORTS PARK

Fitness Suite

Adult ) (S) ) up to 6.50 7.00 up to 6.70 7.40 0.30

Adult Leisure Pass 4.00 4.50 4.30 4.70 0.30

Child - up to and including age 16 ) (S) ) 1.4.11 up to 4.00 4.50 up to 4.30 4.70 0.30

Special sessions only up to 2.00 2.50 up to 2.30 2.60 0.30

GP Referral 1.50 2.00 1.70 2.10 0.20

Inductions

Adult 17.50 19.50 17.90 20.50 0.40

Child 5.00 6.00 5.50 6.50 0.50

GP Referral 5.00 6.00 5.50 6.50 0.50

Annual Fitness Packages 

Activ8 Anytime  - single payment ) 324.50 327.00 327.00 2.50

Activ8 Anytime  Direct Debit - 1 month free 1.4.11 378.00 380.50 380.50 2.50

Activ8 Choices - single payment ) 248.00 250.50 250.50 2.50

Activ8 Choices Direct Debit - 1 month free new 270.00 272.50 272.50 2.50

Activ8 Anytime Student new 252.00 254.50 254.50 2.50

Activ8 Anytime  Workforce 252.00 254.50 254.50 2.50

Activ8 Anytime  Referral 252.00 254.50 254.50 2.50

Activ8 Anytime Junior 180.00 182.50 182.50 2.50

Corporate Memberships Prices set by the Head of Health & Wellbeing                                                Prices set by the Head of Health & Wellbeing

*All passes include free use of Health Suite

Synthetic Turf Pitch

Adult - Whole Pitch Hire - per hour S 90.00 95.00 94.50 99.80 4.50

Adult - Half Pitch Hire - per hour S 1.4.11 50.00 54.00 52.50 56.70 2.50

Adult - 5 a side Pitch - per hour S 36.00 38.50 37.80 40.40 4.40

Junior - Whole Pitch Hire - per hour S 58.00 63.00 61.00 66.20 3.00

Junior - Half Pirch Hire - per hour S 1.4.11 36.00 39.00 38.00 41.00 2.00

Junior - 5 a side Pitch - per hour S 24.00 25.50 25.50 26.50 1.50

Community Sports Development Programmes E Prices set by the Head of Wellbeing           Prices set by the Head of Health & Wellbeing

Commercial Activities (Soccer Schools etc.) S Prices set by the Head of Wellbeing           Prices set by the Head of Health & Wellbeing

Athletics

Annual Permit - Adult S 70.00 78.00 77.80 81.90 7.80

Annual Permit - Child S 41.00 48.00 47.90 50.40 6.90

Full Day Permit - Adult 1.4.11 5.50 6.30 6.30 6.60 0.80

Half Day Permit - Adult S 1.4.11 3.00 3.80 3.20 4.00 0.20

Full Day Permit - Child 3.30 4.20 3.50 4.40 0.20

Half Day Permit - Child S 1.4.11 2.00 2.80 2.30 0.30 0.30

School Track Hire - Term Time - 9.00am - 5.00pm E Prices set by the Head of Health & Wellbeing              Prices set by the Head of Health & Wellbeing

Athletics Meetings S Prices set by the Head of Health & Wellbeing              Prices set by the Head of Health & Wellbeing

Cycling

Annual Permit - Adult S 40.00 48.00 45.40 50.40 5.40

Annual Permit - Child S 28.00 35.00 29.40 36.70 1.40

Full Day Permit - Adult 1.4.11 5.50 6.30 5.30 6.60 -0.20

Half Day Permit - Adult S 1.4.11 3.00 3.80 0.00 4.00 0.20

Full Day Permit - Child 3.30 4.20 3.50 4.40 0.20

Half Day Permit - Child S 1.4.11 2.00 2.80 2.30 2.90 0.30

Cycling Meeting S Prices set by the Head of Wellbeing

Activity Studio - Full Studio S 45.00 48.00 47.90 50.40 5.40

Activity Studio - Half Studio S 1.4.11 28.00 32.00 31.90 33.60 2.90

Activity Studio - Commercial Bookings S Prices set by the Head of Health & Wellbeing               Prices set by the Head of Health & Wellbeing

VAT Classifications   - (S) Standard Rate (20%)

     - (E) Exempt

     - (O) Outside the Scope

     - (N) Zero Rated

6  

    Review of Charges  2012/13

Proposed 

Increase

          SEFTON MBC

Health & Wellbeing
Agenda Item 6

Page 50



ANNEX A

Vat Date of Leisure Card Non Leisure Leisure Card Non Leisure

Details Rate Last Card Proposed Proposed Card Proposed

Increase 2011/12 2011/12 2012/13 2012/13 Actuals

Charges Charges Charges  Charges

£  p £  p £  p £  p £  p

SPLASHWORLD - per 1½ hour session

Off Season -  session is 2 hours 

Adults (over 16's) (S) 1.4.11 7.00 8.50 7.30 8.90 0.30

Juniors (6 years to 15 years) 5.00 6.50 5.30 6.90 0.30

Juniors (3 years to 5 years) restrictions on some rides 4.00 5.50 4.20 5.90 0.20

Toddlers (under 3 years) new Free Free 0.50 0.70 0.50

Family Ticket (2 Adults + 2 children) 21.00 28.00 22.70 29.90 1.70

Family Ticket (2 Adults + 3 children) 1.4.11 25.00 32.00 27.00 34.00 2.00

Leisure Pass:

Adults (over 16's) 5.50 6.50 5.80 7.00 0.30

Juniors (6 years to 15 years) 4.20 5.50 4.50 5.90 0.30

Juniors (3 years to 5 years) 3.00 4.00 3.20 4.30 0.20

Spectators 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 0.00

Spectators - Leisure Pass Free Free Free 0.00

Gold Pass - Full day ticket - no time restrictions

Adults (over 16's) 1.4.11 11.50 13.50 12.40 14.60 0.90

Juniors (6 years to 15 years) 1.4.11 9.00 11.00 9.70 11.90 0.70

Juniors (3 years to 5 years) restrictions on some rides 1.4.11 8.00 10.00 8.60 10.80 0.60

Toddlers (under 3 years) new Free Free 1.50 1.70 1.50

Family Ticket (2 Adults + 2 children) 1.4.11 34.00 36.00 36.70 38.90 2.70

Family Ticket (2 Adults + 3 children) 1.4.11 38.00 40.00 41.00 43.20 3.00

VAT Classifications   - (S) Standard Rate (20%)

     - (E) Exempt

     - (O) Outside the Scope

     - (N) Zero Rated

7  

Proposed 

Increase

          SEFTON MBC

Health & Wellbeing

    Review of Charges  2012/13

Agenda Item 6

Page 51



ANNEX A

Vat Date of Leisure Card Non Leisure Leisure Card Non Leisure

Details Rate Last Card Proposed Proposed Card Proposed

Increase 2011/12 2011/12 2012/13 2012/13 Actuals

Charges Charges Charges  Charges

£  p £  p £  p £  p £  p

CROSBY LAKESIDE ADVENTURE CENTRE

Lakeside Fitness Suite

Adult ) (S) ) up to 6.50 7.00  up to 6.70 7.40 0.20

Adult Leisure Pass 4.00 4.50 4.30 4.70 0.30

Child - up to and including age 16 ) (S) ) 1.4.11 up to 4.00 4.50 up to 4.30 4.70 0.30

Special sessions only up to 2.00 2.50 up to 2.10 2.60 0.10

GP Referral 1.50 2.00 1.70 2.10 0.20

Inductions

Adult 17.50 19.50 17.90 20.50 0.40

Child 5.00 6.00 5.50 6.30 0.50

GP Referral 5.00 6.00 5.50 6.30 0.50

Annual Fitness Packages 

Activ8 Anytime  - single payment ) 324.50 324.50 327.00 327.00 2.50

Activ8 Anytime  Direct Debit - 1 month free 1.4.11 378.00 378.00 380.50 380.50 2.50

Activ8 Choices - single payment ) 248.00 248.00 250.50 250.50 2.50

Activ8 Choices Direct Debit - 1 month free 1.4.11 270.00 270.00 272.50 272.50 2.50

Activ8 Anytime Student 1.4.11 252.00 252.00 254.50 254.50 2.50

Activ8 Anytime  Workforce 252.00 252.00 254.50 254.50 2.50

Activ8 Anytime  Referral 252.00 252.00 254.50 254.50 2.50

Activ8 Anytime Junior 180.00 180.00 182.50 182.50 2.50

Corporate Memberships Prices set by the Head of Health & Wellbeing             Prices set by the Head of Health & Wellbeing

*All passes include free use of Health Suite

Lakeside Learning:- (Classroom Hire) Prices set by the Head of Health & Wellbeing

Lakeside Hospitality:- (Functions & Events) Prices set by the Head of Health & Wellbeing

Lakeside Lodge:- (Overnight Accomodation) Prices set by the Head of Health & Wellbeing

Lakeside Bistro:- (Bar and Restaurant) Prices set by the Head of Health & Wellbeing

Lakeside Watersports:- (lake and water activities)

Group Sessions: (10 users with a recognised leader)

Standard Bookings

Young People - up to 2 hours )       ) 90.00 100.00 100.00 10.00

Young People - up to 3 hours )       ) 135.00 135.00 135.00 0.00

Adults - up to 2 hours ) (S) ) 1.4.11 115.00 128.00 128.00 13.00

Adults - up to 3 hours )       ) 170.00 170.00 170.00 0.00

)       )

Sefton Residents & Groups

Young People - up to 2 hours )       ) 76.00

Young People - up to 3 hours )       ) 115.00

Adults - up to 2 hours ) (S) ) 1.4.11 100.00

Adults - up to 3 hours )       ) 144.00

)       )

Facility Membership

Adult Annual Lake Membership )       ) 97.50 109.00 109.00 11.50

Concession Annual Lake Membership )       ) 67.50 75.00 75.00 7.50

Family Annual Lake Membership ) (S) ) 1.4.11 250.00 278.00 278.00 28.00

Adult Annual Lake & Fitness Suite Membership )       ) 410.00 455.00 455.00 45.00

Monthly Membership; minimum 3 months )       ) 17.50 19.50 19.50 2.00

Watersports Membership per month 57.50 64.00 64.00 6.50

Boat & Equipment Storage

Small Container )       ) 287.50 300.00 300.00 12.50

Large Container ) (S) ) 1.4.11 575.00 600.00 600.00 25.00

Boat Park Space )       ) 115.00 120.00 120.00 5.00

Daily 'Pay & Play' Usage 

Peak Rate - 08:00 - 17:00 ) (S) ) 1.4.11 11.50 13.00 13.00 1.50

Off-Peak Rate - 17:00 - 22:00 )       ) 5.50 6.20 6.20 0.70

VAT Classifications   - (S) Standard Rate (20%)

     - (E) Exempt

     - (O) Outside the Scope

     - (N) Zero Rated

8  

 Delete this group of charges due to lack of demand  

          SEFTON MBC

Health & Wellbeing

    Review of Charges  2012/13

Proposed 

Increase

Agenda Item 6

Page 52



ANNEX A

Vat Date of Leisure Card Non Leisure Leisure Card Non Leisure

Details Rate Last Card Proposed Proposed Card Proposed

Increase 2011/12 2011/12 2012/13 2012/13 Actuals

Charges Charges Charges  Charges

£  p £  p £  p £  p £  p

CROSBY LAKESIDE - CONTINUED

Lake Event - Package A

                 - I day course S 1.4.11 17.50 17.50 17.50 0.00

                 - 2 day course 25.00 25.00 25.00 0.00

Lake Event - Package B S 1.4.11

                 - I day course 12.00 12.00 12.00 0.00

                 - 2 day course 17.50 17.50 17.50 0.00

Lake Event - Package C S 1.4.11 12.00 12.00 0.00

                 - I day course 12.00 17.50 17.50 0.00

                 - 2 day course 17.50

Lake Event - Package D S 1.4.11

                 - I day course 7.50 7.50 7.50 0.00

                 - 2 day course 10.00 10.00 10.00 0.00

Adult Activity Courses - per day inclusive of equipment

Sailing 1.4.11 75.00 75.00 75.00 0.00

Windsurfing 1.4.11 60.00 60.00 60.00 0.00

Power Boating 1.4.11 87.50 87.50 87.50 0.00

Paddling 1.4.11 60.00 60.00 60.00 0.00

Instructor Training 1.4.11 60.00 60.00 60.00 0.00

Multi Activity 1.4.11 60.00 60.00 60.00 0.00

VAT Classifications   - (S) Standard Rate (20%)

     - (E) Exempt

     - (O) Outside the Scope

     - (N) Zero Rated

9

Proposed 

Increase

          SEFTON MBC

Health & Wellbeing

    Review of Charges  2012/13

Agenda Item 6

Page 53



ANNEX A

Vat Date of Leisure Card Non Leisure Leisure Card Non Leisure

Details Rate Last Card Proposed Card Proposed

2011/12 2011/12 2012/13 2012/13 Actuals

Increase Charges Charges Charges  Charges

£  p £  p £  p £  p £  p

NETHERTON ACTIVITY CENTRE

Jakes Sensory Centre - Drop in / Family Sessions

90 minute session

Sensory room:-

Children under 12 months free free

                              Children under 5 yrs of age s new n/a n/a 4.00 4.00

                              Children 5 to 12 yrs of age s new n/a n/a 4.50 4.50

                              Children 12+ yrs of age s new n/a n/a 5.00 5.00

                              Carer s new n/a n/a 1st Carer free 1st Carer free

additional Carer                               additional Carer 

£2.00 £2.00

Soft Play room:-

Children under 12 months free free

                              Children under 5 yrs of age s new n/a n/a 4.00 4.00

                              Children 5 to 12 yrs of age s new n/a n/a 4.50 4.50

                              Children 12+ yrs of age s new n/a n/a 5.00 5.00

                              Carer s new n/a n/a 1st Carer free 1st Carer free

additional Carer                               additional Carer 

£2.00 £2.00

Both Rooms:-

Children under 12 months free free

                              Children under 5 yrs of age s new n/a n/a 7.00 7.00

                              Children 5 to 12 yrs of age s new n/a n/a 8.00 8.00

                              Children 12+ yrs of age s new n/a n/a 9.00 9.00

                              Carer s new n/a n/a 1st Carer free 1st Carer free

additional Carer                               additional Carer 

£2.00 £2.00

Groups - Maximum 16 people including Carers

90 minute session

Sefton Residents

                              Sensory Room s new n/a n/a 35.00 35.00

                              Soft Play s new n/a n/a 35.00 35.00

                              Both Rooms s new n/a n/a 60.00 60.00

Non Residents

                              Sensory Room s new n/a n/a 45.00 45.00

                              Soft Play s new n/a n/a 45.00 45.00

                              Both Rooms s new n/a n/a 80.00 80.00

Exclusive use - 2 hour session

Sefton Residents s
                              Sensory Room s new n/a n/a 30.00 30.00

                              Soft Play s new n/a n/a 30.00 30.00

Non Residents

                              Sensory Room s new n/a n/a 40.00 40.00

                              Soft Play s new n/a n/a 40.00 40.00

Parties - Minimum 8 persons / Maximum 18 (needs led)

                              Sensory Room s new n/a n/a                             10.00 - 12.00 per individual (needs led)

                              Soft Play s new n/a n/a                             10.00 12.00 per individual (min 8 / max 18)

                              Both Rooms s new n/a n/a                             15.00 (per individual)

* Parties include 1.5hr play + meal

VAT Classifications   - (S) Standard Rate (20%)

     - (E) Exempt

     - (O) Outside the Scope

     - (N) Zero Rated

10  

          SEFTON MBC

    Review of Charges  2012/13

Health & Wellbeing

Proposed 

Increase

Agenda Item 6

Page 54



ANNEX A

Vat Date of Leisure Card Non Leisure Leisure Card Non Leisure

Details Rate Last Card Proposed Card Proposed

2011/12 2011/12 2012/13 2012/13 Actuals

Increase Charges Charges Charges  Charges

£  p £  p £  p £  p £  p

NETHERTON ACTIVITY CENTRE - continued

Community Hall / Sports Hall

Peak s 1.4.11 29.00 n/a 29.00 n/a 0.00

Off Peak s 1.4.11 21.00 n/a 21.00 n/a 0.00

Gymnastics s 1.4.11 2.75 3.50 2.75 3.50

Room Hire (per hour)

Community Room s 1.4.11 £20.00 n/a £20.00 n/a 0.00

Full Studio s 1.4.11 £40.00 n/a £40.00 n/a 0.00

Half Studio s 1.4.11 £20.00 n/a £20.00 n/a 0.00

Meeting Room (6 People) s 1.4.11 £15.00 n/a £15.00 n/a 0.00

Meeting Room (6 People & Refreshments) s 1.4.11 £20.00 n/a £20.00 n/a 0.00

Bouncy Castle

Bouncy Castle Party (1 Hour) s 1.4.11 50.00 n/a 50.00 n/a 0.00

Bouncy Castle Party (2 Hours) s 1.4.11 80.00 n/a 80.00 n/a 0.00

Table Tennis

Adult Peak (per court) s 1.4.11 £8.50 £9.00 £8.50 £9.00 0.00

Junior Peak (per court) s 1.4.11 £6.50 £7.00 £6.50 £7.00 0.00

Daytime Session (per court) s 1.4.11 £5.50 £6.50 £5.50 £6.50 0.00

Badminton

Adult Peak (per court) s 1.4.11 £8.50 £9.00 £8.50 £9.00 0.00

Junior Peak (per court) s 1.4.11 £6.50 £7.00 £6.50 £7.00 0.00

Daytime Session (per court) s 1.4.11 £5.50 £6.50 £5.50 £6.50 0.00

Equipment Hire

Equipment Hire (Football, Racquet, etc) s 1.4.11 2.00 3.00 2.00 3.00 0.00

Equipment Hire Deposit s 1.4.11 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 0.00

Crèche

Child Session s 1.4.11 1.50 2.00 1.50 2.00 0.00

Health & Fitness Member s 1.4.11 free free free free 0.00

Be Active Child Member s 1.4.11 free free free free 0.00

5 A ‘Side

Adult 

Peak ~ per hour (6pm-10pm) s new £42.00 £50.00 £42.00 £50.00 0.00

Off Peak ~ per hour (9am-6pm) s new £34.00 £40.00 £34.00 £40.00 0.00

Junior 

Peak ~ per hour s new £22.50 £25.00 £22.50 £25.00 0.00

Off Peak ~ per hour (9am-6pm) s new £17.50 £20.00 £17.50 £20.00 0.00

7 A ‘Side

Adult 

Peak ~ per hour s new £56.00 £65.00 £56.00 £65.00 0.00

Off Peak ~ per hour (9am-6pm) s new £48.00 £55.00 £48.00 £55.00 0.00

Junior 

Peak ~ per hour s new £28.00 £32.50 £28.00 £32.50 0.00

Off Peak ~ per hour (9am-6pm) s new £24.00 £27.50 £24.00 £27.50 0.00

11

Proposed 

Increase

          SEFTON MBC

Health & Wellbeing

    Review of Charges  2012/13
Agenda Item 6

Page 55



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Report to: Planning Committee  Date of Meeting:  8 February 2012 
  Cabinet               1 March 2012 
 
Subject: Planning Services - Fees and Charges 2012/13 
 
Report of: Director of Built Environment Wards Affected:  All 
 
Is this a Key Decision?   Yes   Is it included in the Forward Plan? Yes 
 
Exempt/Confidential        No  
 

 
Purpose/Summary 
 
To seek approval of the Planning Committee to increase fees and charges levied within 
the Planning Portfolio.  The Building (Local Authority Charges) Regulations 2010 
requires the Council to annually review its Scheme of Building Regulation Charges. The 
aim of the Scheme is to ensure that, taking one financial year with another, the income 
derived from performing the chargeable Building Control functions, as near as possible, 
equates to the costs incurred in performing these functions i.e a break-even position.   
 
 
Recommendation(s) 
 

1. That Planning Committee note the content of the report and recommend to 
Cabinet the proposed increases in fees and charges for 2012/13, and the revised 
financial contributions to be set out in Supplementary Planning Guidance. 

 
2. That the Planning Committee be given delegated authority to approve the 

implementation of the proposed scale of fees for applications as soon as it 
becomes available and that the fees, together with any proposed subsequent 
amendments, be ratified by Cabinet before its mandatory implementation. 

 
3. That Cabinet agree the proposed charges for 2012-13. 

 
 
How does the decision contribute to the Council’s Corporate Objectives? 
 

 Corporate Objective Positive 
Impact 

Neutral 
Impact 

Negative 
Impact 

1 Creating a Learning Community  ü  

2 Jobs and Prosperity  ü  

3 Environmental Sustainability  ü  

4 Health and Well-Being  ü  

5 Children and Young People  ü  

6 Creating Safe Communities  ü  

7 Creating Inclusive Communities  ü  

8 Improving the Quality of Council 
Services and Strengthening Local 
Democracy 

 ü  

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 57



Reasons for the Recommendation: 
 
At the meeting of 26th February 2004, Cabinet requested that any other amendment to 
fees and charges be referred for approval prior to implementation. 
 
 
What will it cost and how will it be financed? 
 
(A) Revenue Costs – the amount of income generated by the Service may be 
reduced slightly due to the impact of complying with guidance from the Information 
Commissioner in respect of charges under the Environmental Information Regulations.  
Members should note that the setting of fees and charges falls outside of the main 
budget setting process. 
 
 
(B) Capital Costs – None  
 
Implications: 
 
The following implications of this proposal have been considered and where there are 
specific implications, these are set out below: 
 

Legal 
 

Human Resources 
 

Equality 
1. No Equality Implication     üüüü 
 
2. Equality Implications identified and mitigated 

3. Equality Implication identified and risk remains  

 
Impact on Service Delivery: 
 
Services will continue to be delivered but cost recovery will be reduced 
 
What consultations have taken place on the proposals and when? 
 
The Head of Corporate Finance & ICT (FD1270/11) and Head of Corporate Legal 
Services (LD657/12) have been consulted and any comments have been incorporated 
into the report. 
 
Are there any other options available for consideration? 
 
Fees remain the same as previous approved 
 
Implementation Date for the Decision 
 
1 April 2012 
 
Contact Officer: Debbie Robinson 
Tel:   0151 934 3588 
Email:  debbie.robinson@sefton.gov.uk 

 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 58



 
 
Background Papers: 
 
The following papers are available for inspection by contacting the above officer(s). 
 

• Proposed Increase in Fees and Charges 2011-12, report to Cabinet 3 March 2011  

• Buildings and Buildings, England and Wales. SI 2010 No. 404. The Building 
(Local Authority Charges) Regulations 2010. 

• Department for Communities and Local Government – General Guidance on the 
Implementation of the Building (Local Authority Charges) Regulations 2010. 

• The Chartered Institute of Public Finance & Accountancy – local authority building 
control accounting – Guidance for England and Wales, Fully Revised Second 
Edition 2010. ISBN 978 1 84508 226 0 

• Consumer Price Index 
 
 

 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 59



1. Introduction/Background 
 
1.1 The Committee will be aware that each year fees and charges levied by individual 

departments are reviewed and increased (where appropriate) to reflect current 
service delivery costs, national guidelines and/or inflation.   

 
1.2 At the meeting of 26th February 2004, Cabinet requested that any other 

amendment to fees and charges be referred for approval prior to implementation. 

2. General fees and charges for the Planning Service 

 
2.1 Attached at Annex A is a summary of those fees and charges included within the 

Planning Portfolio, together with proposed increases in charges. Changes made 
to the list include: 

 
- The service charge has been removed and photocopying charges have 

been reviewed in line with recommendations from the Information 
Commissioner’s Office   

 
- Inflationary increases of 5.2% based on the Consumer Price Index 

(rounded as appropriate) 
 

3. Building Control Charges 
 
3.1 In 1998 responsibility for setting Building Regulation Charges was devolved to the 

Council with the aim of ensuring that over any three year rolling period, income 
received covered the costs incurred.  New legislation in the form of The Building 
(Local Authority Charges) Regulations 2010, led to the Authority amending its 
Building Regulation Charges in October 2010. 

 
3.2 The overriding objective of the 2010 Regulations is that the Council must ensure 

that, taking one financial year with another, the income derived from performing 
chargeable functions and providing chargeable advice as near as possible 
equates to the costs incurred by the authority in performing those functions i.e that 
a break-even position is achieved. 

 
3.3 In practice, the Regulations require the Council to adopt a new Scheme of 

Building Regulations Charges for its Building Regulation function. This Scheme 
should seek to arrive at appropriate charging schedules, reflecting the typical work 
input of Building Control staff, and be reviewed annually with the aim of 
addressing any deficits or surpluses arising. 

 
3.4 Statutory Guidance issued to accompany the Regulations recognises that 

inevitably there will be variations over time in the level of building activity and the 
fluctuating demands on the Building Control Service. As such it is suggested that 
Councils may wish to balance income and costs over a ‘reasonable period’ of 
between 3 & 5 years.  

 
3.5 Over the last three financial years, activity in the construction sector has been 

badly affected by the economic downturn and as a result, income generated by 
Building control charges has significantly reduced.  In 2008/09, the Building 
Control trading account showed a small deficit of £9k, but in 2009/10 this rose 
significantly to a deficit of £202k. Then, in 2010/11, following a rationalization of 
the Building Control Team and an increase in the level of Building Regulation 
charges, a surplus of £55k was generated. Whilst final a out-turn for financial year 

Agenda Item 7

Page 60



2011/12 is not available at the time of writing this report, it is envisaged that 
Building Regulation charges will again realise a surplus of approximately £10k. 

 
3.6 Given the nature of the current economy, it is envisaged that over the next 12  

months, activity in the construction sector, will remain weak and given that a 
surplus will have been generated over the previous two financial years, it is 
proposed to maintain the Building Regulation Charges at their current levels for 
2012/13 and then to carry out a further review in January 2013. 
 

3.7 It should be noted that Sefton MBC’s Building Control charges are broadly in line 
with those of the other Merseyside authorities.  
 

3.8 It is proposed to increase the level of charge relating to Building Regulation 
‘Regularisation’ applications. This type of Building Regulation application relates 
to building work which has already been carried out and the applicant is making a 
‘retrospective’ application. Currently, Regularisation applications are set at 120% 
of the associated Building Notice Charge, and they are not subject to VAT. Other 
types of Building Regulation applications are subject to VAT at 20% and one of 
the principles behind the Building (Local Authority Charges) Regulations 2010 is 
that Regularisation applications should be set at such a level as to not 
disadvantage applicants who correctly make application prior to work 
commencing. 

 
3.9 It is proposed, therefore, to increase the level of Regularisation applications to  

125% of the associated Building Notice Charge. 
 
Financial Impact Of The Proposed Scheme 
 
3.10 Modelling of the proposed new Scheme and Charges has revealed that, subject to 

the in-house service retaining its market share and levels of economic activity 
remaining similar to that in 2001/12, an additional £1,000 of income could be 
generated in 2012/13. 

 
Other Procedural Matters 
 
3.11 The Regulations require the Council to publish a notice 7 days prior to the 

Scheme coming into effect advising that it has made a new Scheme. For clarity 
and accountability it will also be necessary, at the on-set of a building project, to 
advise applicants what the Building Regulation charge will be and the standard of 
service they can expect. This will ensure transparency of the revised charging 
mechanism. 

 
3.12 As required under Regulation 6 of The Building (Local Authority Charges) 

Regulations 2010, the Authority will be required, within 6 months of this review to 
publish the chargeable costs, income and details of any surplus (or deficit) in 
relation to its Building Control charges. This statement will require the approval of 
the  Authorities Head of Financial Services. 

 
Demolition notices 
 
3.13 In the Autumn of 2011, a review was undertaken of Building Regulation  charges 

and that review was extended to fees charged for other associated matters. The 
review noted that unlike Sefton Council, a number of other Authorities in the 
Merseyside region charge a fee for processing the notification of demolition works 

Agenda Item 7

Page 61



and for the issuing of the ensuing ‘counter notice’, as set out in Sections 80-83 in 
the Building Act 1984. 

 
3.14 Under Section 93 of The Local Government Act 2003, local authorities have the 

power to recover the reasonable costs of processing such notices and the costs of 
any subsequent site inspections etc. 

 
3.15 It is proposed that a standard fee of £100 for the processing of demolition notices 

be introduced. The fee will cover the costs incurred for issuing any counter notices 
and undertaking site visits to monitor the progress of demolition works. Such fees 
are not subject to VAT. 

 
3.16 From historical records, it is expected that such a fee will generate approximately 

£4,000 in financial year 2012/13.  
 

4. Planning Fees for Applications 
 
4.1 Members may recall a report to 15th December 2010 Planning Committee 

detailing CLG proposals for changing planning fees.  The preferred option in the 
consultation paper details the proposed devolution of fee setting to local 
authorities.  The consultation suggested that authorities can set their own fees 
from April and that fees must be reviewed and implemented by October 2011. The 
Planning Service has been collecting baseline data to be able to put together a 
comprehensive scheme of charging once the CLG has clarified what costs should 
be taken into account when setting fees.  Sefton have also been part of a 
benchmarking project organised by the Planning Advisory Service. To date no 
legislation has been actioned in respect of fee setting. 

 
4.2 Charges were introduced in September 2011 for a range of pre application 

enquiries.  The charge made for advertisement enquiries has proved to be 
inappropriate as the cost of a full application is less than the pre application 
charge.  It is proposed that the charge be reduced from £100 (plus VAT) to £50 
(plus VAT) with an additional £50 (plus VAT) if a meeting is requested.  A 
comprehensive schedule of pre-application charges is included at Annex B. 

 

5. Land Charges Fees 
 
5.1 The Environmental Information Regulations provide for the information given in 

land searches to be made available for inspection free of charge. Facilities have 
been put in place for personal searchers to access the land charges and highways 
registers at Sefton Plus and building regulation registers, environmental protection 
notices and highways information at Magdalen House, and planning information is 
available on Sefton’s website.   

 
5.2 Charges for land charge searches are in line with the Environmental Information 

Regulations and colleagues in the Finance Department have reviewed the 
appropriate level of charge.  It is proposed that no change is made to the current 
level of charging.

Agenda Item 7

Page 62



 

        Annex A 

Details 
2011/12 
charges (£) 

Proposed charge 
2012/13 

    

   

Service charge only 12.50 No charge

(Associated fee based on 15 mins time & staff 
costs taken to answer questions) 

 

   

   

Supply of OS Map Extracts for  
Planning Applications 

 

 (Charge includes standard rate VAT)  

1:1250 or 1:2500 22.00 £27.80 

1:200 or 1:500 11.00 £14.00 

  

Photocopies  

Planning Documents 
 (Charge includes standard rate VAT) 

 

A3 & A4 size Photocopies -  

     Service charge 12.50 No charge

     per page  0.25 A4 B & W 10p
A3 B & W 25p
A4 Colour 50p

A3 Colour £1.00

Plan Prints -  

     Service charge 12.50 No charge

     per page 1.30 £1.50

   

Supply of Environmental Information 
 

No charge 

Hourly rate (normal working hours) 50.00 No charge 

Hourly rate (outside normal working hours) 61.50 No charge 

Request for Service 
 

 

Hourly rate (normal working hours) - £50.00 

Hourly rate (outside normal working hours) - £61.50 

Charges related to Section 106 Town and 
Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) 

 

 

    

Provision of trees, per tree 
 

481.50 
 

£506.50 

Agenda Item 7

Page 63



 

    

Public green space provision or enhancement (including a 
maintenance contribution):  

 
 

- for hotels and other Use Class C1 uses: for each 20m2 of 
bedroom floorspace: 

1814.30 £1908.50 

- for other commercial development and leisure development 
for each 100 m2 of floorspace: 
 

1814.30 £1908.50 

- for industrial development for each 500 m2 of floorspace. 
 

1814.30 £1908.50 

   

Publications   

For all documents in this section please contact the Assistant 
Planners, Local Plans (Ian Loughlin 0151 934 3558 or David 
Robinson on 0151 934 3598) 

 

 

Unitary Development Plan (2006) 5.00 £5.00 

    

Local Development Scheme   

Annual Monitoring Report   

   

Supplementary Planning Guidance Notes   

New Housing Development Free Free 

Design Free Free 

Ensuring Choice of Travel Free Free 

Greenspace, Trees and Development Free Free 

Landscape Character Free Free 

Development in the Green Belt Free Free 

Archaeology Free Free 

House Extensions Free Free 

Shop Fronts, Security and Signage Free Free 

Southport Seafront Free Free 

Bootle Town Centre Free Free 

South Sefton Housing Market Renewal: Bedford 
Road/Queens Road 

Free Free 

South Sefton Housing Market Renewal: Bedford 
Road/Queens Road Development Brief 

Free Free 

South Sefton Housing Market Renewal: Klondyke and Canal 
Corridor 

Free Free 

South Sefton Housing Market Renewal: Klondyke and Canal 
Corridor Development Brief 

Free Free 

 
Flood Risk  
Sefton Strategic Flood Risk Assessment (SFRA) 2009 Main 
Report – WS Atkins (electronic version available 
www.sefton.gov.uk/sfra) 
 
Sefton Strategic Flood Risk Assessment (SFRA) 2009 
Appendices – WS Atkins (electronic version available 
www.sefton.gov.uk/sfra) 

Free Free 

Agenda Item 7

Page 64



 

 
Green Space and Recreation 
 
Sefton Green Space and Recreation Study 2009 Main 
Report 
(electronic version available 
www.sefton.gov.uk/planningstudies) 
 
Sefton Green Space and Recreation Study 2009 Main 
Report 
(electronic version available 
www.sefton.gov.uk/planningstudies) 

 

Free Free 

Retail   

For all documents in this section please contact the 
Strategic Planning Officer (Tom Hatfield 0151 934 
3555) 

 

District Centres, Local Centres and Shopping Parades Study 
& Appendices – March 2004 

Free Free

Sefton Retail Strategy Review 2005 
 

Volume one: Retail Capacity Analysis, Prepared by White 
Young Green Planning, for Sefton Council. February 2006. 
(Available to view on Sefton Website at 
www.sefton.gov.uk/planningstudies ) 

Free Free

Volume Two: Vitality & Viability Study of Southport Town 
Centre and Bootle Town Centre Prepared by White Young 
Green Planning, for Sefton Council. March 2006 (Available 
to view on Sefton Website) 

Free Free

Volume Three: Technical Appendices - February 2006 CD-
rom  (Note: Not available on Sefton Website) 

12.50 £13.15

  
Sefton Retail Strategy Review Update 2009 – Incorporating 
town centre health checks for Bootle and Southport 
(Available to view on Sefton Website 
www.sefton.gov.uk/planningstudies ) 

Free Free

Sefton Retail Strategy Review Update 2009 – Appendices  
(Available to view on Sefton Website 
www.sefton.gov.uk/planningstudies) 

Free Free

Housing 
 

For all documents in this section please contact the Strategic 
Planning Officer (Tom Hatfield 0151 934 3555) 
 

 

Sefton's Strategic Housing Market Assessment (SHMA)  

  
Sefton Strategic Housing Market Assessment 2009. 
Appendices, Fordham Research  (electronic version 
available www.sefton.gov.uk/shma) 
 

Free Free

Housing Need in Sefton - Further details on the figures in the 
SHMA 2008, Fordham Research (electronic version 
available www.sefton.gov.uk/planningstudies)  

Free Free

Agenda Item 7

Page 65



 

Housing Search and Expectations Study 2010, Fordham 
Research (electronic version available 
www.sefton.gov.uk/planningstudies) 

Free Free 

   

Sefton's Urban Housing Capacity Assessment (SHLAA)  
 

  
Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment Study 2010 
Update - (electronic version available 
www.sefton.gov.uk/shlaa)  
 

Free Free 

Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment 2008 Study 
– WYG  (electronic version available 
www.sefton.gov.uk/shlaa) 

Free Free 

   

Economy   

For all documents in this section please contact the Strategic 
Planning Officer (Tom Hatfield 0151 934 3555) 

 

 

Merseyside Employment Land Study, White Young Green, 
2004 (electronic version available) 

Free Free 

    

Joint Employment Land and Premises Study – BE Group 
(Final document available electronically February 2010) 
www.sefton.gov.uk/elps 
 

Free Free 

Joint Employment Land and Premises Study – BE Group 
(Appendices available electronically February 2010) 
www.sefton.gov.uk/elps   

Free Free 

   

Conservation Area Advisory Leaflets    

Conservation Area Advisory Leaflet: Birkdale Village, 2001 Free Free 

Conservation Area Advisory Leaflet: Birkdale Park Free Free 
Conservation Area Advisory Leaflet: Blundellsands Park, 
1984 

Free Free 

Conservation Area Advisory Leaflet: Carr Houses, 2001 Free Free 

Conservation Area Advisory Leaflet: Churchtown and North 
Meols 

Free Free 

Conservation Area Advisory Leaflet: Crosby Hall and Little 
Crosby 

Free Free 

Conservation Area Advisory Leaflet: Damfield Lane, Maghull Free Free 

Conservation Area Advisory Leaflet: Derby Park Free Free 

Conservation Area Advisory Leaflet: Gloucester Road, 2001 Free Free 

Conservation Area Advisory Leaflet: Green Lane, Formby, 
1989 

Free Free 

Conservation Area Advisory Leaflet: Hesketh Road, 2001 Free Free 

Conservation Area Advisory Leaflet: Homer Green,  2001 Free Free 

Conservation Area Advisory Leaflet: Lunt Village,  2001 Free Free 

Agenda Item 7

Page 66



Conservation Area Advisory Leaflet: Promenade, Southport Free Free 

Conservation Area Advisory Leaflet: Sefton Village,  2001 Free Free 

Conservation Area Advisory Leaflet: Waterloo Free Free 

Conservation Area Advisory Leaflet: Waterloo Park, 2001 Free Free 

Conservation Area Advisory Leaflet: West Birkdale,  2001 Free Free 

Churchtown Village Trail. A Guide to this Historic Village 
(Also, can be viewed on North Meols Civic Society Web site) 

Free Free 

Listed Buildings Advisory Leaflet 2006 Free Free 

Lydiate Hall and Chapel Conservation Area 1993 Free Free 

Moor Park Conservation Area Leaflet Free Free 

Protected Trees. A Guide to Tree Preservation Procedures, 
DoE 2002 

Free Free 

Notes on Waterloo (Reference only)   

    

Planning Information  
 

Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas. Sefton MBC Free Free 

 
Lord Street Conservation Area Appraisal. Planning Guidance 
for owners, occupiers and developers. Sefton MBC 

Free Free 

 
 
 

 
 

Environmental Advisory Services Charges 
(subject to standard rate VAT) 

 
 

Access to material per hour (min 1 hour) 
 

£50 +VAT 
 

No charge 

    

Support services for external users per hour 

• for the first hour for our standard search for 1km 
square; 

• per hour thereafter to more extensive searches; 

• per hour for single species searches within a 1km 
square.  

 
£120 

 
£60 

 
£60 

 

 
£120 

 
£60 

 
£60 

 

    

Photocopying (per A4 sheet) 

 

A4 B & W 10p 
A3 B & W 25p 
A4 Colour 50p 

A3 Colour £1.00 

   

Agenda Item 7

Page 67



 

 
Local Land Charges 
(contact us on 934 2019 or 2199) 
 

 

 

Standard Search Fee CON29R/LLC1 48.00 £48.00 

CON29R form only 36.00 £36.00 

CON29O enquiries: each box ticked  5.00 £5.00 

CON29 form only - each box  5.00 + 5.00 
admin fee 

£5.00 + £5.00 
admin fee 

LLC1 only 12.00 £12.00 

LLC1 additional parcel fee (maximum 16 parcels) 1.00 each £1.00 each 

Requests for service: 
50.00 per 

hour 
£50.00 per hour 

Expedited Fee: 20.00 £20.00 

Additional parcels: 10.00 £10.00 

   

   

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 68



       Annex B 

Planning Services 

Pre-Application Advice Charges 
(effective 1 April 2012) 

All charges are subject to Standard Rate VAT @ 20% 

 Charge 

Site history requests £30 (£36 inc VAT) per 
hour or part thereof 

Householder development No fee 
 
£50 (£60 inc VAT) if 
meeting requested 

Advertisements 
 

£50 (£60 inc VAT) 
 
£100 (£120 inc VAT) if 
meeting requested 

Minor development 
 

v Less than 3 dwellings 

v All non-residential schemes with a floorspace less than 
500 sq m or sites less than 0.5 ha 

v Change of use of building(s) with a floorspace less than 
500 sq m or sites less than 0.5 ha 

v Single wind turbines/telecoms mast under 17m high 

£100 (£120 inc VAT) to 
cover one 
unaccompanied site visit 
and one letter or 
 
£150 (£180 inc VAT) if 
meeting requested; 
 
Hourly rate* thereafter 

Intermediate development 
 

v 3 to 25 dwellings 

v All non-residential schemes with a floorspace between 500 
sq m and 2,000 sq m or on sites between 0.5 ha and 2 ha 

v Change of use of building(s) with a floorspace between 500 
sq m and 2,000 sq m or sites between 0.5 ha and 2 ha 

£200 (£240 inc VAT) to 
cover one site visit and 
one letter or 
 
£250 (£300 inc VAT) if 
meeting requested; 
 
Hourly rate* thereafter 

Significant development 
 

v 26 or more dwellings 

v All non-residential schemes with a floorspace over 2,000 
sq m or on sites over 2 ha 

v Change of use of building(s) with a floorspace over 2,000 
sq m or sites over 2 ha 

v Any scheme requiring an Environmental Impact 
Assessment 

 
£750 (£900 inc VAT) to 
cover up to one site visit 
and two meetings; 
 
Hourly rate* thereafter 

 
No charge will be made for pre-application enquiries which relate to 
applications for which there is no fee payable 

*Current hourly rate is £50 (£60 inc VAT) (as at 1 September 2011) 
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 69



Page 70

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Report to: Planning Committee  Date of Meeting: 8th February 2012 
  Cabinet              1st March 2012  
 
Subject:  Future Housing Requirements – The Scope for Affordable Rent in Sefton 
 
Report of: Director of Built Environment and Head of Planning Services    
  
 
Wards Affected: All 
   
Is this a Key Decision?   Yes                     Is it included in the Forward Plan? Yes  
 
Exempt/Confidential No 
 

 
Purpose/Summary 
To advise Members on the findings of a recently commissioned and completed study 
which has looked at the impact of Affordable Rent, both in terms of what such rent levels 
could be set at in Sefton and what implications it will have for the Council’s current 
approved S106 affordable housing negotiating position. 
 
Recommendation(s) 
It is recommended that: 
 
Planning Committee: 
 

(i) notes this report; and  
(ii) endorses the proposed minor amendments to the Council’s approved S106 

affordable housing negotiating position.   
Cabinet: 
 

(iii) Agrees the proposed minor amendments to the Council’s approved S106 
affordable housing negotiating position and that they be applied to all relevant 
planning applications received after the date of approval of this proposed 
policy change.   

 
 
How does the decision contribute to the Council’s Corporate Objectives? 
 

 Corporate Objective Positive 
Impact 

Neutral 
Impact 

Negative 
Impact 

1 Creating a Learning Community  √  

2 Jobs and Prosperity  √  

3 Environmental Sustainability  √  

4 Health and Well-Being  √  

5 Children and Young People  √  

6 Creating Safe Communities  √  

Agenda Item 8

Page 71



7 Creating Inclusive Communities √√√√   

8 Improving the Quality of Council 
Services and Strengthening Local 
Democracy 

 √  

 
Reasons for the Recommendation: 
 
It is necessary in order to amend the Council’s current S106 affordable housing policy 
position.  
 
What will it cost and how will it be financed? 
 
(A) Revenue Costs 
 
Nil 
 
(B) Capital Costs 
 
Nil 
 
Implications: 
 
The following implications of this proposal have been considered and where there are 
specific implications, these are set out below: 
 

Legal 
 

Human Resources 
 

Equality 
1. No Equality Implication      

2. Equality Implications identified and mitigated 

3. Equality Implication identified and risk remains  

 

 
Impact on Service Delivery: 
 
Will support the delivery of affordable housing taking account of the recent national 
planning policy changes arising from the introduction of Affordable Rents. 
 
What consultations have taken place on the proposals and when? 
 
The Head of Corporate Finance and ICT (FD 1247/2011) has been consulted and has no 
comments to make on this report because the contents of the report have no financial 
implications.    
 
Head of Corporate Legal Services (LD 612/11) has been consulted and has no 
comments to make on the report. 

ü 

 

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 72



 
 
Are there any other options available for consideration? 
 
No. This is necessary if we are to address changed national planning guidance as 
reflected in the recent changes to PPS3: Housing.  
 
Implementation Date for the Decision 
 
Following the expiry of the “call-in” period for the Minutes of the meeting of Cabinet. 
 
 
Contact Officer: Alan Young/ Neil Davies 
Tel: 0151 934 3551/ 0151 934 4837 
Email: alan.young@sefton.gov.uk/ neil.davies@sefton.gov.uk  
 
 
Background Papers: 
 
The following papers are available for inspection by contacting the above officer(s). 
 
Future Housing Requirements – Scope for Affordable Rents in Sefton, Richard Fordham 
and Company and Fordham Research, November 2011 
PPS3: Housing, June 2011 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 73



Future Housing Requirements – the Scope for Affordable Rent in Sefton 
 
 
1. Introduction/Background 
 
1.1 Members of Planning Committee may recall receiving a report on ‘Planning Policy  

Statement 3: Housing – Changes to the Definition of Affordable Housing – 
Consultation’ on 4th May 2011. The report was noted and the suggested 
Department for Communities and Local Government consultation response was 
agreed.      

 
1.2 Subsequently, Planning Policy Statement 3: Housing was amended on 9th June 

2011 to provide technical amendments to Annex B: Definitions, to reflect the 
introduction of the new Affordable Rent regime.  Accordingly, the definition of 
affordable housing rent now embraces Affordable Rents as follow: 

 
Affordable Rented housing is: 

 
‘Rented housing let by registered providers of social housing to households who 
are eligible for social rented housing. Affordable Rent is not subject to the national 
rent regime but is subject to other rent controls that require a rent of no more than 
80 per cent of the local market rent.’ 

 
1.3 In order to address the housing and planning policy implications of the new 

Affordable Rents regime a study was commissioned with Fordham Research and 
wholly funded (at a cost of £4,750) and supported by five local registered 
providers, namely: Adactus Housing Association, Cosmopolitan Housing 
Association, Liverpool Housing Trust, One Vision Housing and the Plus Dane 
Group. 

 
1.4 Part of the way through the study Fordham Research was dissolved (and will 

ultimately be going into liquidation). Subsequently, with the approval of the five 
registered providers, it was agreed that Richard Fordham would complete the 
study in a personal capacity trading as Richard Fordham and Company. Hence 
the consultants referred to in this report as completing the study are ‘Richard 
Fordham and Company and Fordham Research’, subsequently abbreviated to 
RFC/FR.   

 
1.5 A copy of the study can be viewed on the Council website under: 
 

www.sefton.gov.uk/planningstudies  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 74



2. Basis of the Study and Key Findings 
 
 The Brief 

 
 
2.1 The key components of the brief for the study of interest to Members can be 

summarised as follows: 
 
 

(i)  To undertake an assessment of what level(s) of rent might be viable for 
homes to be set at using the new Affordable Rent tenure in Sefton, in order 
for these homes to meet at least an element of local housing need.  In this 
regard a key issue for registered providers is whether to set Affordable 
Rents at or below the 80% of the median rent figure for Sefton; and   

 
(ii)  To provide clear advice as to how planning policy should treat Affordable 

Rent, particularly with regard to decisions around the affordable housing 
element of proposed developments and how these should be reflected in 
S106 agreements relating to affordable housing provision. 
 

What is Affordable Rent? 
 

2.2 Affordable Rent is designated as a new social tenure. Its standard ‘price’ is set at 
80% of the median market rent of a property but this proportion is downwardly 
flexible in terms of Government wording. However, in RFC/FR’s dialogue with 
senior officials at the London office of the Homes and Communities Agency (HCA) 
it is seemingly not so in practical terms, at least currently anyway.  

 
2.3 For the purpose of the report RFC/FR have applied the concept of Affordable 

Rents across the Borough. In this regard, it is important to note that Affordable 
Rent will replace social rent in the new 4-year spending round funded by the HCA 
working with CLG. In practice RFC/FR conclude that: ‘It [i.e. Affordable Rent] is 
now the only practical choice where newbuild HCA funding is involved’, although 
other sources of subsidy for affordable housing do exist including S106 
contributions and using the capitalised value of future rental streams to cross 
subsidise development. The source of Affordable Rents may be from grant-
supported newbuild, or from relets of social rented units. It is intended that 
Affordable Rents should help to reduce Housing Registers. 

 
Affordable Rent and the Level of Housing Need in Sefton 

 
2.4 The study has modelled the impact of the new Affordable Rents regime, 

hypothetically set at different levels (i.e. 80% downwards to 50%), on the basis of 
the two main areas within the Council area of Sefton (known as Broad Rental 
Market Area or BRMA). The two BRMAs are   

 
(i) Greater Liverpool BRMA (part within Sefton and referred to as ‘south 
Sefton’ subsequently in this report): includes properties in the following areas: 
Bootle (including Netherton); Crosby (including Seaforth, Waterloo and 
Blundellsands); Litherland; Maghull; Lydiate; Aintree; Melling; Thornton: Parish of 
Sefton;  
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 75



(ii) Southport BRMA (referred to as ‘north Sefton’ subsequently in this report) 
includes properties in the following areas: Southport (all PR8 and PR9 postcodes); 
Formby; Little Altcar; Hightown; Ince Blundell  

 
2.5 The analysis of the impact of Affordable Rents has been facilitated by updating 

the local authority’s 2008 Strategic Housing Market Assessment survey analysis 
with regard to affordability (taking account of household and financial changes), 
compared to estimated Affordable Rents for various sizes of properties in Sefton. 
This was then linked to the assessed current and future need in Sefton derived, in 
large part, from the 2008 Strategic Housing Market Assessment, as updated. 

 
2.6 Importantly, the latest work effectively partially updates the 2008 Strategic 

Housing Market Assessment and concludes at paragraph 4.43 that: 
  

‘Overall net [affordable] housing requirement has increased from 2,398 in 2008 to 
2,692 in 2011’ 
  
Furthermore, it also concludes that: 
 

‘In the case of Sefton, the reason for the increased net-need figure is a fall in the 
supply of affordable housing (from 1,664 units per years to 1,377 units per year)’. 

 
2.7 Of particular importance, the study has further concluded at paragraph 7.15 that: 
 

‘The housing needs position remains as it was [i.e. the current Sefton affordable 
housing position], and so there is no ground to alter the 30% target, subject to 
viability. That figure was derived from the Fordham Research 2008 SHMA and its 
2010 enhancement, and is a conservative figure in the context of the level of 
housing need.’    

 
3.   Key Findings of the Study  
 
3.1 The study has addressed the following and provided appropriate advice, as set 

out below.  
 

The Scope for Affordable Rent in Sefton   
 
3.2 The study has applied Affordable Rents calculated at 80% of market rent down to 

50% of market rent. When this was applied to local housing need, it showed that 
lowering Affordable Rent levels, not surprisingly generated extra numbers of 
households able to afford the tenure without state support. However, the number 
of households able to afford Affordable Rent was still well below the local annual 
affordable housing relet rate. The analysis has focused upon households who can 
afford either 80% market rent, or feasible discounts below that, whilst recognising 
that households dependent on subsidy can and will occupy both tenures. 

 
3.3  For those households able to afford Affordable Rent from their incomes there is a 

significant difference between the north and south of Sefton. In south Sefton the 
analysis shows that there is no case for reducing the Affordable Rent levels below 
80%, as few would gain from reducing it below that level.  In the north, despite its 
higher income levels, the study analysis suggests that reducing Affordable Rent 

Agenda Item 8

Page 76



levels to 70% might be necessary to assist households who can afford to pay for 
the housing but not at the 80% level. 

 

3.4 Whilst noting the above, the study importantly acknowledges that such a situation 
cannot be achieved at present given current policy restrictions and other 
development commitments, but suggests that if the situation were to change in the 
future it may be better if Affordable Rents in north Sefton were set at 70% of 
market rents. In particular, the study specifically comments at page iii (i) of the 
Executive Summary that: 

 
‘The analysis done in this report suggests that in north Sefton it would be 
preferable if Affordable Rents were provided at 70% of market rent rather than 
80%. This is not true in south Sefton. A 70% of market value Affordable Rent in 
north Sefton would enable more households on the Housing Register to pay for 
their housing themselves, and thus avoid benefit dependency.’ 
 
This is because, in broad terms, north Sefton Affordable Rents are higher than 
social rents whilst in south Sefton they are very close to each other.   

 
Importantly, it concludes by stating that: 
 
‘That conclusion has no immediate policy implication.’ 
 
It does note, however, that if the situation: 
 
‘…should change during the period 2011-2015 or for consideration after that, it 
would be better if Affordable Rent were provided at 70% in the north of Sefton.’   
 

 
3.5      Notwithstanding the above, the study firmly concludes that the majority of renters, 

either in the private rented sector or in social renting will require subsidy to access 
any form of housing, and this also has implications for S106 affordable housing as 
set out below.  

  
Implications for S106 Affordable Housing Provision in Sefton    

 
3.6   Drawing on the above, the study has examined possible affordable housing policy 

wording changes arising from the introduction of Affordable Rents and the findings 
of this study. 

 
3.7   The study notes that the Council’s current agreed affordable housing position is as 

summarised below. This draws heavily on the UDP Policy H2 on affordable 
housing and the findings of the 2008 Strategic Housing Market Assessment and, 
in essence, refers to 30% affordable housing split on a basis of 80% social rented 
housing an 20% intermediate housing, namely:   

 

For developments of 15 units or more we would normally expect 30% affordable 
housing, measured by bedspaces. This should be split by 80% social rented and 
20% intermediate, the latter at an affordability level (for rent or sale) set halfway 
between the cost of social rented property and the local equivalent second hand 
property. We round up the affordable housing total to the nearest whole number 

Agenda Item 8

Page 77



equating to 30% minimum and we also round up the social housing element vis-à-
vis the intermediate element.  

  
Clearly this is all subject to economic viability and where a developer seeks to 
depart from the policy position on this basis, we would ask for a full financial 
appraisal to be submitted etc……. 

  
Our affordable housing requirement applies to all parts of the Borough with the 
exception (from 13th October 2010) of Bootle (i.e. the wards of Derby, Linacre and 
Litherland), where we will not be seeking affordable housing through the S106 
process for the foreseeable future. 

 
3.8 The study notes that the vast majority (about 70% of those on the Housing 

Register) who are unable to afford market housing cannot afford housing without 
subsidy. The study also notes that Communities and Local Government  (CLG) 
and the HCA have stressed that there will be ‘strict value for money’ tests on 
schemes for Affordable Rents in order to minimise any additional Housing Benefit 
expenditure. It is further noted, arising from this, that S106 Affordable Rent 
housing in Sefton would be likely to ‘require a larger ongoing subsidy via benefits’. 

 
3.9 It is also clear from the study that only a fraction (i.e. 7%) of those on the Housing 

Register can afford Affordable Rent at 70% of market rent or higher. Further about 
5% can afford shared ownership on a 40/60% equity basis. Linked to these, the 
study notes that the two groups overlap: about half of those who can afford 
Affordable Rent at 70% or more can also afford shared ownership. 

 
3.10 Given the above, the study recommends at paragraph 7.13 that: 
 

‘Given the quite likely effect of increasing public subsidy through Affordable Rent, 
it might be more sensible on S106 sites to confine them to social rented housing 
and shared ownership (and other forms of affordable housing mentioned in 
PPS3), but most prominently shared ownership.’ 

 
Furthermore: 

 
‘Clearly most of those on the [Housing] Register in Sefton require public subsidy 
to afford housing and social rent is much cheaper in subsidy terms than Affordable 
Rent. On the other hand shared ownership is relatively economical in terms of 
public subsidy. In short we would not in general recommend that S106 affordable 
housing schemes should deliver any Affordable Rent housing’. 
 
 

3.11 On the basis of the above, the study suggests that the wording of the first 
paragraph of the Council’s affordable housing policy position should undergo 
minor change to the following: 

 
‘For developments of 15 units or more we would normally expect 30% affordable 
housing, measured by bedspaces. This should be split by 80% social rented and 
20% Shared Ownership (and related tenures listed as affordable housing in PPS3, 
of which the most common is Shared Ownership). We round up the affordable 
housing total to the nearest whole number equating to 30% minimum and we also 
round up the social housing element vis-à-vis the intermediate element.’  

Agenda Item 8

Page 78



 
 
3.12 Furthermore, the study also notes that where Affordable Rents are exceptionally 

allowed through the S106 process, they will generate more money than social 
rent. As a land use it will therefore, in principle, attract a higher value. However, 
the study importantly notes that this increased land value should not be taken up 
by the landowner/developer, as a fundamental purpose of Affordable Rents to 
create extra value to deliver more affordable housing, will be lost. Given this, the 
study states at paragraph 7.9 that: 

 
‘It is therefore important that local authorities should state very clearly, when 
sanctioning Affordable Rent proposals, that the land values should be the same 
as for social rented housing.’  
 
Informal Consultation on the Study   
 

3.13 We have informally consulted the Sefton Housing Market Partnership on the study 
(over a 4 week period) and have received two consultation responses as follows: 

 
(i) Home Builders Federation   

  
Affordable Rent, Social Rent and Intermediate all qualify as affordable housing 
under PPS3. We would be wary, therefore, about developing a policy that 
becomes too inflexible by specifying that S106 monies should be ring-fenced 
solely to subsidise the supply of a specific tenure, in this case Social Rent. The 
Council may find that this too inflexible and acts as a barrier for RSLs (and 
possibly the Council itself) from delivering a viable scheme.  

  
We think Fordham is putting too much of a policy spin on the affordable housing 
viability assessment. The purpose of the report is to provide evidence to 
demonstrate what percentage of affordable housing across the district is viable, 
not to prescribe what particular tenure of affordable housing should be supported. 
That would be a matter for the Council.  

 
Comment: Neither RFC/FR nor we agree with these comments. In order to 
maximise the delivery of affordable housing subject to economic viability, 
precision is required in defining what affordable housing is necessary. The priority 
need in Sefton is for social rented housing and our policy position clearly reflects 
this. In this regard, RFC/FR have separately commented as follows: 
 
‘[The HBF] first states that a set of three sub-tenures all qualify as affordable 
housing (correct). They then warn against having a policy on S106, which simply 
identifies one of these sub-tenures as appropriate for provision on S106 sites. 
[This]  warning is not consistent with CLG Guidance, which does not say that all 
forms of affordable housing must be treated as one for policy purposes. Quite the 
contrary: the sense of PPS3 is that councils should be sensitive to what the 
market can bear as well as to providing what those in housing need most require. 

 

Our report indicated what targets are likely to be viable but also what types of 
affordable housing would suit given circumstances (e.g. the 70% point for 
Affordable Rent as and when it becomes possible to choose your percentage of 
market rent). In that way we suggested that social rent is the obvious choice for 

Agenda Item 8

Page 79



S106. If there are viability constraints, then the negotiation will bring them out. It 
may be that the Council will be faced with a choice between a sub-target level of 
social rent versus a target level of Affordable Rent (since they will cost the same). 
That then will be a decision for the Council, a properly policy related one. Our 
report simply noted the best policy choice in principle, not one related to any 
particular site.’ 
 
(ii) A local Property Development Surveyor raised ‘a slight concern that applying 
Affordable Rents at 70% market rents will have a decidedly negative impact if 
adopted on sites in Southport’  

 
Comment: RFC/FR are not currently proposing a 70% Affordable Rents threshold 
at this present time so it is not a problem, although as indicated below they may 
be considered in future post the current 4-year HCA spending round.  
 

3.14 Finally, we have informally consulted the North West office of the Homes and 
Communities Agency. Most of the comments that they have raised are 
technical/detailed comments that do not affect the findings of the study. However, 
they do raise the following important point regarding the scope to charge 
Affordable Rents up to 80% market rents, namely: 

 
‘..whilst there is a clear push to maximise capacity, the HCA will consider (and has 
accepted) Affordable Rents below this level. It would therefore be wrong to state 
that the HCA practice does not allow Affordable Rents below 80%. Section 3.10 
and 3.11 of the Framework provide more information about the circumstances 
where lower rents may be appropriate.’ 
 
 
Comment: RFC/FR comment as below: 
 
‘Our comment on the report is based on the quite specific information obtained 
from the Head of Affordable Housing at the HCA, that only 80% was considered 
with no  ‘up to’s' as the Ministers had indicated. We are glad if there are some 
below 80% cases and would be interested to know where and under what 
circumstances they were allowed but the Head of Affordable Housing at the HCA 
was quite adamant that only 80% was to be considered.’ 
 

3.15 This is an important point but in no way undermines the findings of the RCF/RF 
study. It clearly provides the opportunity, in future, for the Council to enter into a 
dialogue with the North West office of the HCA and relevant registered providers 
about the possibilities of setting Affordable Rents at lower than 80% market rents 
on appropriate schemes in appropriate locations in Sefton. Given that most 
registered providers have contractually agreed their development programmes 
with the HCA, based on 80% Affordable Rents, it is clearly too late to negotiate 
lower Affordable Rent levels for the current 4-year spending round funded by the 
HCA. As and when opportunities to negotiate lower Affordable Rent levels arise 
for the north of the Borough, this is a stance the study endorses. 

 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 80



4. Officers’ Comments on the Study  
 
4.1 This is an important study in what is a new and complex area of affordable 

housing provision. Whilst the issue about what level of Affordable Rents are 
appropriate is important to Sefton, the reality is that there is no real flexibility 
because of existing 4-year contractual commitments with the HCA to allow such 
rents to be set at less than 80% median market rent for a property, certainly for 
the foreseeable future at least. However, it is a matter that may merit discussion 
with the HCA and registered providers in the future. More importantly from the 
planning perspective, the advice that the study offers with regard to the suggested 
relatively minor changes to the Council’s current affordable housing policy position 
seems a sensible way forward.  

 
4.2 Essentially from the affordable housing policy perspective RFC/FR are firmly 

reinforcing the Council’s current affordable housing policy position (and the priority 
given to social rented housing) subject to economic viability  (and endorsing the 
current assessment of need) with only minor amendments with regard to 
intermediate housing. In essence, their study is suggesting that: (i) S106 
affordable housing provision should not normally include Affordable Rents and (ii) 
that changes to the affordable housing negotiating position should only be made 
with regard to intermediate housing, which they suggest should now be subject to 
a slightly broader definition.    

 
4.3 Given the above Members are requested to endorse this study, its key findings 

and the suggested minor changes to the Council’s current S106 affordable 
housing policy position. Furthermore, subject to Cabinet agreement, the amended 
policy basis be used to inform S106 negotiations on relevant planning applications 
submitted after the date of approval of this proposed policy change. 

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 81



Page 82

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Report to: Planning Committee  Date of Meeting:  22 February 2012 
  Cabinet                                                                           1 March 2012 
       
Subject:   Core Strategy for Sefton - Report following consultation at the Options Stage   
 
Report of:  Director Built Environment Wards Affected: All 
 
Is this a Key Decision?   Yes Is it included in the Forward Plan? Yes 

 
Exempt/Confidential No 
 

 
Purpose/Summary 
To provide Members with a full report on the responses to consultation following the  
Options stage of the Core Strategy, and to set out proposed next stages.    
 
Recommendations 
 

That Planning Committee  

(1) note the detailed Report of Consultation following the Options Stage of the Core 
Strategy and ask Cabinet to accept this Report of Consultation  

(2) note the proposals for further studies to be carried out which should be taken into 
account in agreeing a Preferred Option for the Core Strategy, and recommend 
that Cabinet agree to the programme of work as set out in section 12 of this 
report.  

 
That Cabinet 
 

(1) accept the Report of Consultation following the Options Stage of the Core 
Strategy and agree the proposed programme of work as set out in section 12 of 
this report.  

(2) Agree to allow the Head of Corporate Finance & ICT Strategy to consider the use 
of one-off resources, towards the costs of this work programme, subject to 
availability and consideration of the Council’s outturn position for 2011/12. 

 
How does the decision contribute to the Council’s Corporate Objectives? 
 

 Corporate Objective Positive 
Impact 

Neutral 
Impact 

Negative 
Impact 

1 Creating a Learning Community  ü  

2 Jobs and Prosperity  ü  

3 Environmental Sustainability  ü  

4 Health and Well-Being  ü  

5 Children and Young People  ü  

6 Creating Safe Communities  ü  

Agenda Item 9

Page 83



7 Creating Inclusive Communities  ü  

8 Improving the Quality of Council 
Services and Strengthening Local 
Democracy 

ü   

 
Reasons for the Recommendation: 
To inform Members of the results of the consultation and to agree next steps.       
 
What will it cost and how will it be financed? 
(A) Revenue Costs 
 

The estimated cost of the further studies recommended in this report are in the order of  
£105,000. There is currently no identified resource within Planning Department budgets 
to meet this cost. Consideration may therefore need to be given to the availability and 
use of one-off Council resources, together with an ongoing commitment by the 
Department to try and find what funding it can to support this additional work programme.  
 
(B) Capital Costs 
 

None  
 
Implications: 
The following implications of this proposal have been considered and where there are 
specific implications, these are set out below: 
 

Legal   The LD Number is LD707/12.  The Options Stage is a necessary stage within the 
Core Strategy process and is required by the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act, 
2004.  

Human Resources None 

Equality 
1. No Equality Implication      

2. Equality Implications identified and mitigated 

3. Equality Implication identified and risk remains  

 
Impact on Service Delivery: 
None 
 
What consultations have taken place on the proposals and when?   
The Head of Corporate Finance (FD1357/12) has been consulted and her comments 
have been incorporated into the report.  
The Head of Corporate Legal Services (LD707/12) has been consulted and her 
comments have been incorporated into the report. 
 
Are there any other options available for consideration? 
 

No.  
 
Implementation Date for the Decision 
 

Following the call-in period after Cabinet on 1st March. 
 

ü 

 

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 84



Contact Officer: Steve Matthews 
Tel: 0151 934 3559 
Email: steve.matthews@sefton.gov.uk  
 
Background Papers: 
Individual representations and petitions received as part of the consultation on the Core 
Strategy Options Paper.  
Focus Group report, Mott MacDonald, October 2011

Agenda Item 9

Page 85



1. Overview 
 

1.1 Members considered initial reports on consultation on the Options Stage of the 
Core Strategy at their meetings on 21st September and 16th November 2011.   

 
1.2 This report is a full summary of the consultation which took place, of the 

representations made to the Council during that consultation, and of the Council’s 
proposed response.  The detail of this is set out in an appendix which will be 
referred to in this report as the “Report of Consultation”.  
 

1.3 It is important to make two things clear : 
 

-  the report does NOT recommend a ‘preferred’ option  
-  the report does NOT recommend that particular sites should either be taken 
forward for development or ruled out.  This applies to all sites including Green Belt 
sites and greenspace sites.    

 
1.4 The report notes that issues and concerns have been raised during the 

consultation which need to be considered further.  It recommends that further  
studies are needed to address these concerns and provide a solid basis for 
making decisions on the next stage of preparing the Core Strategy. It suggests 
that when these studies have been completed, a report is brought back to 
Members.  The results of these studies will be used to help recommend a 
Preferred Option.  
 

2. Background: what was the consultation about? 
 

2.1 The reports to Planning Committee in September and November 2011 have 
already summarised the key outcomes of the consultation.  However, some of it is  
repeated in this report as this is presenting the full Report of Consultation. 

 
2.2 As part of its work to prepare a Core Strategy for the Borough, the Council 

consulted on an Options Paper during summer 2011.  The Core Strategy is about 
much more than providing land for new homes and jobs.  However, given that the 
amount of suitable land in the built-up area of Sefton is running out, three options 
were proposed offering different choices about which land might be used to meet 
anticipated needs. 

 
2.3 The options were as follows: 

-  Option One:  urban containment 
-  Option Two:  meeting identified needs 
-  Option Three:  a stable population. 

 
2.4 Option One does not involve any planned  use of any land in the Green Belt to 

meet future needs.  Options Two and Three included varying amounts of land in 
the Green Belt to meet these needs for new homes and jobs [2.6% and 4.2% of 
the total Green Belt in Sefton respectively].  The total proportion of Sefton’s Green 
Belt  which was shown as having potential for development as part of the 
consultation process was less than 6%. 

 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 9

Page 86



3. What else was being consulted on?   
 

3.1 In addition to the Options Paper, a number of supporting documents were also 
available for consultation.   

 
3.2 These were: 

• The draft Green Belt study  

• The draft greenspace study  

• The draft Infrastructure Study  

• The draft Sustainability Appraisal of the Options. 
 
3.3 These are referred to below in Section 8. 

 
4. Review of the process of consultation 
 

4.1 The 12 week consultation period for the Options Paper ran between 23rd May and 
12th August 2011.   

 
4.2 The requirements for consultation for this kind of document are set out in 

Regulation 25 of the Town and Country Planning [Local Development] [England] 
[Amendment] Regulations 2004 [as amended].  This states that a Local Planning 
Authority must invite ‘specific’ and ‘general’ consultation bodies who may have an 
interest in their area to make representations about what the Core Strategy ought 
to contain.  

 
4.3 The consultation was carried out in line with both the statutory requirement and 

with the Council’s own guidelines for consultation, the Statement for Community 
Involvement (SCI).   

 
4.4 Despite meeting the statutory requirements and the SCI, and its efforts to make 

sure that publicity about the consultation was widely circulated, the Council 
acknowledges that this consultation did not reach as wide an audience as it had 
hoped.   

 
4.5 When it became apparent at the early drop-in events that many people were not 

aware of the consultation, about 8,000 letters were sent to properties which were 
close to all of the sites identified as having potential for development.  This 
included both sites in the Green Belt and greenspace sites (the latter are all within 
the built-up area).  

 
4.6 Extra events were laid on during the latter weeks of the consultation when it 

became clear that people felt they had little chance to understand what the 
proposals might mean for their area.  The Core Strategy team was stretched to full 
capacity during the 12 weeks of consultation.  It organised 65 events (meetings, 
presentations and drop in events) attended by about 3,000 people.  The team 
spoke to many of these either individually or in groups. 

 
4.7 In addition to sending out individual letters and organising extra events, the 

Council also commissioned focus groups to try to make sure it had the views of a 
representative cross-section of the Borough’s population.  These were structured 
discussion groups of about 10 people, one in each Area Committee area, and 
members of the group were drawn from the Council’s citizens’ panel.  Each group 
considered the issues covered in the Options Paper.  

Agenda Item 9

Page 87



4.8 What has been learned from this consultation?  There is a balance between trying 
to let as many people as possible know about a consultation of this kind, and the 
costs of such publicity. This is a particular issue when the Council is having to 
make major savings.  However, steps have already been taken to make sure that 
the next consultation in late 2012 reaches more people.  

 
4.9 Two specific examples of improvements include: 

• Twitter was not available to us during the 2011 consultation, but this could 
form one part of our approach to consultation next time 

• We are sending out requests with this year’s Council tax information to invite 
people to let us have their contact details if they would like to be kept up to 
date with further consultations.  

 
 4.10 More information on the facts and figures of consultation is contained in Section 1 

of the attached Report of Consultation.  

 
5. Overview of comments 
 
5.1 Despite some concern about lack of consultation, a large number of people 

commented.  Around 2,500 individual representations have been received, 
together with 13 petitions.   

 
5.2 Each person who submitted a representation made on average just under 10 

separate points. Many of the comments raised similar concerns about the 
implications of developing sites e.g. extra traffic, lack of local facilities, the risk 
from flooding, high quality agricultural land, the need to develop brownfield land 
and use empty homes before building new houses in the Green Belt.     

 
5.3 Individual responses 

95% of all representations comprise objections to areas of land in the Green Belt, 
or greenspaces in the urban area, which had been suggested as being possibly 
suitable for development.   

 
5.4 This is important.  Relatively few individuals commented on the wider issues and 

challenges which were set out in the early part of the Options Paper.  These 
included:   

   

◊ Meeting needs for new homes and jobs 

◊ Providing for an ageing population 

◊ Meeting specialist housing needs 

◊ Responding to the challenge of climate change 

◊ Improving access to services and facilities 

◊ Increasing enterprise and encouraging new businesses  

◊ Improving health. 
 
5.5 It is difficult to interest people in long-term issues which do not seem to relate to 

their immediate everyday lives.  The prospect of developing on land which people 
have a view over, or which they enjoy walking on or observing nature in, inevitably 
provokes a strong reaction.   This was heightened by publicity in local papers and 
some leaflets circulated in the affected areas which implied that the consultation 
was about an imminent development rather than a long term plan looking 15 years 

Agenda Item 9

Page 88



ahead. Many people came to the drop-in events, not because they were 
interested in the wider issues raised in the Options paper, but with one thing in 
mind:  How can I stop the development on the field/ greenspace near to where I 
live?   

 
5.6 The main concerns which people expressed about development of sites in the 

Green Belt or on green spaces are listed below, including the percentages of 
people who commented:  

  
o Wish to protect the Green Belt/ prevent urban sprawl 65% 
o Concern over traffic issues 55% 
o Impact on or lack of services/ facilities 40% 
o Need to protect agricultural land/ concern over ‘food security’ 31% 
o Desire to protect nature/ habitats 30% 
o Green Belt land is used for recreation/ tourism 25% 
o There are enough brownfield sites to meet need 23% 
o Don't need new homes as there are too many vacant homes 22% 
o Area prone to flooding 19% 

[These figures do not add up to 100% as people were able to make multiple comments]. 

 
5.7 This is not the same as saying that people were against development on all Green 

Belt sites or on all green spaces.  A number of people also suggested that other 
sites in the Green Belt might be suitable for development e.g. at Ashworth 
Hospital or the site nearby which, until recently, was being developed for a prison.  

  
5.8 Of the 2,500 individual representations received, about 70% could be mapped 

[most of the rest did not provide either a house number or postcode, and 19 were 
from outside the borough].  Of those which could be mapped, just over 50% were 
within 50m from a Green Belt or green space site identified as having potential for 
development, and over 81% were within 250m of a Green Belt site and within 
100m of a greenspace site. This shows a close match between responses 
received and the location of particular sites identified as possibly suitable for 
development.   

 

5.9 Petitions 
 13 petitions were received, with over 7,700 signatures. The details of these are 

contained in Annex B of the Report of Consultation, with a plan showing the area 
to which the petition relates or the area where most of the petitioners reside.   

 
5.10 Nine of the petitions relate to the proposed development of land in the Green Belt.  

Five relate to specific areas and four petitions oppose the development of Green 
Belt land in general.   
 

5.11 A further four petitions object to the loss of specific green space sites. 
 

5.12 Focus groups 

Section 4.7 refers to the decision to hold focus groups as a way of trying to get a 
representative point of view from residents across the Borough. These were held 
in each Area Committee area, and were organised and hosted by Mott McDonald.   
A number of themes emerged similar to those in the main public consultation e.g. : 
 

o scepticism about need for more homes when the population is declining 
o need to use empty homes and clean up brownfield land first 

Agenda Item 9

Page 89



o general concern that Green Belt/ green spaces should be protected.  

 
5.13 Members of the focus groups generally did not support either development in the 

Green Belt or on green space.  In one key aspect, their views echo that emerging 
from the rest of the consultation - the Focus Group Report notes that  “those less 
likely to be directly affected by the plans, that is not in the zones that could 
potentially be built upon, were more inclined to be accepting of green belt land 
being used” [p.41].  

 
5.14 Comments about the approach of the Green Belt study and about development 

within the Green Belt are contained in Section 3 of the Report of Consultation.  
Objections to specific sites in the Green Belt identified as having potential for 
development are contained in Section 4.  

 
5.15 Responses have been given, but these are provisional in a number of instances  

such as flooding, traffic congestion, lack of infrastructure: if the Council were to  
promote land in the Green Belt as part of its preferred option, further work would 
have to be carried out to address these concerns more fully.   

 
6. Views of statutory consultees,  and other organisations and interests. 
 

6.1 There was often a different response to the Options Paper from statutory 
consultees and organisations representing wider interests.  These often supported 
Options Two or Three (which involve varying degrees of building in the Green 
Belt). 

 
6.2   Local authorities:  the adjoining authorities of West Lancashire and Knowsley 

supported Option Two.  Both authorities face similar shortages of land within their 
built-up areas.  Both are currently identifying land in the Green Belt to meet future 
needs.  Liverpool Council also gave qualified support for this Option. Their support 
for this option, and in particular for the release of Green Belt for housing, is 
conditional on a commitment by Sefton to explore and evaluate all ways of 
maximising the delivery of its urban land for housing and bringing back into use 
vacant properties. 

 
6.3 It is telling that some organisations whose remit is to protect the environment gave 

qualified support to Option Two, not Option One which might have been expected. 
 
 Natural England, the Government’s advisors on the environment, recognise that 

there comes a point when it is no longer practicable to continue building in the 
urban area.  They note that brownfield land, when left undisturbed, can acquire an 
ecological value.  Their view is that in the longer term the preferred solution, in 
environmental terms, would be to allow some building in the Green Belt rather 
than to build ever more densely in the urban area.  

 
The National Trust also generally support Option Two; they consider that Option 
One would not meet the needs of Sefton residents, could undermine the area's 
economy and could lead to "planning by appeal" by the early 2020's and reduce 
funding for green spaces such as the Formby coast.  However, in generally 
supporting Option Two, the National Trust would want to ensure that the most 
appropriate (brownfield, within centre etc) sites are released and developed first 
prior to Green Belt land being released.  

Agenda Item 9

Page 90



 
Formby Civic Trust also support Option Two.  However, the Council for the 
Protection of Rural England clearly support Option One.  
 

6.4 Business community: in an electronic survey participated in by 20 members of the 
Sefton Economic Forum, 81% felt that Options Two or Three best met Sefton’s 
economic needs.  Peel Ports supported Option Three, although they noted that 
the Port remains critical irrespective of which Option is pursued.  Peel Ports view 
is that Option Three offers the greatest potential for developing communities and 
business throughout the borough.  This is likely to most closely align with their 
Master Plan on which Peel Ports consulted during 2011.  

 
6.5 Developers and landowners also generally supported either Option Two or Three, 

often identifying land which they wished to see developed.  Many developers, 
including the Home Builders Federation, support Option Three as they consider 
this is the only Option which is likely to bring economic growth and avoid decline.  
A number mentioned their concern about the rate at which the labour force would 
decline under Options One and Two.  One Vision Housing supports Option Two.   

 
6.6 Some landowners whose land has been identified as having potential for 

development said that they did not want their land to be developed for housing or 
employment.  

 
6.7 There was some support for an approach between Option One and Option Two – 

i.e. an acceptance of some development in the Green Belt, but not as much as 
was implied by either of these Options. In general there was less opposition to 
identifying sites in the Green Belt for employment rather than for housing.  This 
may be something which warrants further consideration 
 

7. Comments on other aspects of the Options Paper 
 

7.1 The questionnaire invited people to comment on other aspects of the Options 
paper. This included the following aspects: 
o context 
o issues and challenges 
o vision, aims and objectives 
o principles 
o challenges 
o options. 

 
7.2 Section 2 contains an analysis of people’s views on these various aspects.  

However, as less than 25% of people completed the main consultation form, the 
results can only offer a very general guide to people’s views.  

 
7.3 The comments on these areas contained many helpful comments and 

observations e.g. about how the vision could be made more relevant to Sefton 
and how the Core Strategy could best meet the challenges the Borough faces. 
There were quite a number of suggestions for changes in emphasis or additions.  
Some key points include the following: 

o highlight cross-boundary issues more, need to be complementary to the strategies 
of adjoining authorities, and emphasise the Liverpool City region 

o make more of the coast, one of Sefton’s major assets 

Agenda Item 9

Page 91



o be more flexible in the use of employment land and green space for alternative 
uses where they are redundant / no longer valued 

o place greater emphasis on the value and importance of the landscape and 
townscape  

o take the opportunity to exploit renewable energy technologies 
o concern about infrastructure and how extra infrastructure would be financed   
o concern that the regeneration of Bootle and Southport should not be at the 

expense of investment in other parts of the Borough  
o make the vision more distinctive to Sefton and with a clear overarching theme. 

 
These are reflected in more detail in Section Two of the attached Report.  

 
8. Representations on the draft Green Belt, greenspace and other studies 
 
8.1 The survey form asked for people’s views on both the draft Green Belt and 

greenspace studies.  It is clear from the representations that there was confusion 
between the studies, and what is Green Belt and what is greenspace, and both 
may have been thought to relate to any ‘green’ site on which there was the 
possibility of development.  In any case, if people objected to either a Green Belt 
site OR a greenspace site, on almost every occasion they also objected to the 
approach taken to both the draft Green Belt study and the draft green space 
study.   

 
8.2 Generally it seems to be the case that where people had read the two studies, 

they supported the overall approach taken even if they disagreed with the 
conclusions in relation to specific sites.  

 
8.3 A summary of comments received on the draft Green Belt study is provided in 

Section 3 of the Report of Consultation. Comments on the draft greenspace study 
are included at Section 6 of the Report. 

 
8.4 These studies will not be finalised until a Preferred Option has been chosen. 
 
8.5 Comments on the draft Infrastructure Study and Sustainability Appraisal are 

recorded at Annex D of the Report.  
 
8.6 A draft Infrastructure Delivery Plan and an updated Sustainability Appraisal will be 

published at the same time as the Preferred Option.  
 
9. Other sites 
 
9.1 Part of the evidence presented in the Options Paper is that land in the built-up 

area is running out and that, at some point, land outside the urban area may need  
to be considered for new homes and jobs.  People were invited to suggest 
‘brownfield’ sites in the built up area to make sure that the Council is aware of all 
possible sites which may be able to contribute towards its housing requirement. 
These are listed in Annex C of the Report of Consultation. 

 
9.2 Options Two and Three included consideration of sites in the Green Belt.  The 

consultation invited people to put forward alternative Green Belt sites.  These sites  
are listed in Section 5 of the Report of Consultation.   

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 92



10. Changing context 
 

10.1 The context for the preparation of development plans is changing.  The Localism 
Act 2011 has begun to come into force and this will result in the abolition of 
Regional Spatial Strategies.   

 
10.2 The draft National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) came out in draft at the 

start of our Options consultations, and is expected to be issued in April 2012.  This 
has been the subject of lively public debate nationally and many changes have 
been requested.  However, it is not known how much the final version will differ 
from the draft and whether this will herald a noticeably different approach to 
development.   In any event, additional issues and approaches may arise from the 
final NPPF which will need to be taken into account.      

 
10.3 Regardless of these changes, the Government is clear about the various elements 

which a local authority must take into account in preparing plans for their areas: 

o Government policy 
o Up-to-date evidence about the key concern of the Borough – this includes 

an understanding of the needs for new homes and providing suitable land  
for jobs over a time period of about 15 years 

o The views of its local communities.  

 

11. Issues raised by the consultation  

11.1 The 2,500 representations raised a lot of detailed issues, and many of these are  
responded to in the Report of Consultation. However there are a few key areas 
which go to the heart of the work on the Core Strategy. These are listed in the 
following paragraphs 

 

11.2 Housing requirement for Sefton:  this topic was a key debating point during the 
consulation.  Many people found it difficult to understand the evidence which lies 
behind these figures and queried the study which had been carried out on the 
Council’s behalf.   

Further information will become available in July following the release of the 2011 
Census Small Area Statistics. This could change the housing requirement for 
Sefton, and it is essential to have this updated information before deciding on a 
Preferred Option.  

 

11.3 Agricultural land quality:  a major concern during the consultation was that a 
couple of the options involved building on Green Belt which was Grade 1 
agricultural land.  In view of the broad brush nature of the Agricultural Land 
Classification [ALC] maps, it is impossible to know the actual quality of the land 
without carrying out a vast number of soil samples.   Detailed analysis in the past 
has often shown that the quality of land is lower than the more general ALC 
mapping would suggest.   

Advice has been taken from the Government’s advisers in these matters – 
Communities and Local Government, the Department of Food and Rural Affairs, 
and Natural England.  In order to get a definitive view of the quality of the land and 
its value for food production, it is necessary to commission a study of agricultural 

Agenda Item 9

Page 93



land quality in the Borough and the implications arising from possible future 
development in the Green Belt.  This will  provide a sounder base on which 
recommendations can be made.  

 
11.4 Employment Land and Premises Study:  an employment land and premises study 

was carried out jointly with Halton, Knowsley and West Lancashire, with a base 
date of 2008. This set out Sefton’s future needs to 2026. This needs to be rolled 
forward to assess needs to 2031, and to take account of subsequent changes to 
the supply and changes to the economic climate. Since the initial Study was 
carried out, the Port has prepared a Master Plan setting out its future land 
requirements. This is likely to require more land to be identified for employment 
use in the south of Sefton for non-port-related activities. As a result, this study 
needs to be updated to provide a robust evidence base. 

 
11.5 Implications of the Options:  the consultation raised many issues about the impact 

of the Options – environmental, economic and social.  There were a number of 
uncertainties about the implications of different options as described in the 
Options paper e.g.  

• would Options One and Two really have a harmful economic impact 
because of a declining population?   

• would Options Two and Three lead to unnecessary environmental damage 
because of the development of land in the Green Belt? 

• is the most being made of the potential of brownfield sites and empty 
homes to help meet the Borough’s need for new homes?   

It is also important to consider how to balance the consultation response against 
meeting the need for new homes. 

There is scope to examine further the implications of all options, for both Sefton 
and adjoining authorities, in order to make sure that the Preferred Option is based 
on the fullest possible understanding of its implications.  

 

12. Next stages  

12.1 It is proposed that further work is required as described in Section 11 in order to 
better understand some of the key factors which have a bearing on finding the 
best way ahead for Sefton.    

12.2 This would require four separate pieces of work which would have to be 
commissioned from external consultants.  The studies are listed below together 
with an estimate of likely cost: 

• an update of the housing requirement following the release of the Census 
Small Area statistics in the summer:  £10,000 

• an assessment of agricultural land quality in Sefton and the implications of 
possible development on some of this land:  £25,000 

• update of the employment land and premises study  £20,000 

• a review of the implications or consequences of the proposed options, both 
within the Borough and in adjoining authorities, taking account of 
environmental, economic and social factors:  up to £50,000 

This is a total estimated cost of around £105,000.   

Agenda Item 9

Page 94



 
12.3 If it is decided to go ahead with these studies, the agricultural land study should 

be commissioned very soon, as it would form a key piece of background for the 
‘implications’ study.  

 
12.4 The implications study could be the next piece of work.  However this would have 

to be done in two stages. It would have to wait for the outcome of the updated 
housing requirement study in late summer, before it could conclude, as this figure 
plays such a crucial part in the development of any strategy.    
 

12.5 Further work on developing a Preferred Option should take account of the findings 
of these studies, and should be guided by a member working group, the principle 
of which has already been agreed. 

 
12.6 It is anticipated that we will be able to report back with the implications of these    

studies later in 2012.   
 
  
13. Financial Implications 
 
13.1 The funding of additional work into 2012/13, as identified in section 12 above 

presents a challenge since, at this stage, the Planning Department cannot identify 
enough resource to fund the programme, which is estimated at £105,000. 

 
13.2 Cabinet is therefore recommended to allow the Head of Corporate Finance & ICT 

Strategy to consider the use of one-off resources, towards the costs of this work 
programme, subject to availability, and with the understanding that the Planning 
Department itself will also continue trying to identify what resources it can towards 
meeting the costs. 

 
Recommendations 
 

 That Planning Committee  

(1) note the detailed Report of Consultation following the Options Stage of the 
Core Strategy and ask Cabinet to accept this Report of Consultation  

(2) note the proposals for further studies to be carried out which should be taken 
into account in agreeing a Preferred Option for the Core Strategy, and 
recommend that Cabinet agree to the programme of work as set out in 
section 12 of this report.  

 
 That Cabinet  
 

(1) accept the Report of Consultation following the Options Stage of the Core 
Strategy and agree the proposed programme of work as set out in section 12  
of this report.  

(2) agree to allow the Head of Corporate Finance & ICT Strategy to consider the 
use of one-off resources, towards the costs of this work programme, subject 
to availability and consideration of the Council’s outturn position for 2011/12. 

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 95



Page 96

This page is intentionally left blank



S
e
ft
o
n
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
s 

P
a
p
e
r 

R
e
p
o
rt

 o
f 

C
o
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
2
 

Agenda Item 9

Page 97



Agenda Item 9

Page 98



T
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
s
 d

iv
id

e
d

 i
n

to
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
s
, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 s
u

m
m

a
ri

e
s
 o

f 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 (

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 i
n

it
ia

l 
re

s
p

o
n
s
e

) 
a

b
o

u
t:

 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
 -

  
T

h
e

 c
o

n
s

u
lt

a
ti

o
n

 p
ro

c
e

s
s

  
P

a
g

e
 3

 
 

 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 2
 –

  
O

p
ti

o
n

s
 d

o
c

u
m

e
n

t 
o

v
e

ra
ll

  
P

a
g

e
 1

5
 

 
 

In
c
lu

d
e

s

 
 

is
s
u

e
s
, 

v
is

io
n

 a
im

s
 a

n
d

 o
p

ti
o

n
s
, 

a
n

d

 
 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 [

u
s
e

 o
f 
b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 l
a

n
d

 o
r 

v
a

c
a

n
t 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
, 

p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 

is
s
u

e
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 r
e

c
e

s
s
io

n
] 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 –

  
D

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 a

n
d

 i
ts

 m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y
 

P
a

g
e

 5
7

 
 

 

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 o

b
je

c
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
  

g
ro

u
p

e
d

 b
y
 t

o
p

ic
 [

n
a

tu
re

 
c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o
n

, 
h

e
ri

ta
g

e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
, 

lo
s
s
 o

f 
a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

, 
tr

a
ff

ic
 i
s
s
u

e
s
, 

c
a
p

a
c
it
y
 o

f 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
 e

tc
] 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 4
  

- 
  

D
ra

ft
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 S
tu

d
y
 [

s
it

e
s

 s
p

e
c

if
ic

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
] 

P
a

g
e

 9
9

 
 

 

O
b

je
c
ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

 s
it
e
s
 i
n

 t
h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 f

o
r 

 
 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 

 
 

F
o
rm

b
y
 

 
 

C
ro

s
b

y
 a

n
d

 H
ig

h
to

w
n

 

 
 

M
a

g
h

u
ll,

 L
y
d

ia
te

, 
A

in
tr

e
e

 a
n

d
 M

e
lli

n
g

 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 5
 –

  
D

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 [

s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
] 

 
P

a
g

e
 2

3
1

 
 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 d
ra

ft
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
 a

n
d

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

 s
it
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 6
 -

D
ra

ft
 G

re
e

n
 S

p
a

c
e

 S
tu

d
y
 a

n
d

 i
ts

 m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y
 

P
a

g
e

 2
4

1
 

 
 

 
 

O
b

je
c
ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

 u
rb

a
n

 g
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

 s
it
e

s

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

u
rb

a
n

 g
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

 s
it
e

s
.

[c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

 o
v

e
r]

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 99



A
n

n
e

x
e

s

A
n

n
e

x
 A

 –
  

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 c
o

n
s

u
lt

a
ti

o
n

 p
ro

c
e

s
s

 
P

a
g

e
 2

6
7

 
 

 

A
n

n
e

x
 B

 –
 

L
is

t 
o

f 
p

e
ti

ti
o

n
s

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
  

P
a

g
e

 2
7

3
 

 
 

A
n

n
e

x
 C

 -
  

 
B

ro
w

n
fi

e
ld

 (
p

re
v

io
u

s
ly

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

) 
s

it
e

s
 s

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 a

s
 s

u
it

a
b

le
 

fo
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
a

g
e

 2
7

7

A
n

n
e

x
 D

 -
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 a

b
o

u
t 

s
tu

d
ie

s
: 

P
a

g
e

 2
8

3
 

 
 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
S

tu
d

ie
s
, 

th
e

 D
e

ta
ile

d
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 B

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 R
e

v
ie

w
, 

D
ra

ft
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

tu
d

y
, 

d
ra

ft
 S

u
s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 A

p
p

ra
is

a
l 

A
n

n
e

x
 E

 -
  

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 f

ro
m

 n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
ri

n
g

 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
, 

p
a

ri
s

h
 

c
o

u
n

c
il

s
, 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
e

e
s

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
in

te
re

s
t 

g
ro

u
p

s
.

P
a

g
e

 3
1

1
 

 
 

Agenda Item 9

Page 100



In
tr

o
d

u
c
ti

o
n

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 b
y
 l
a

w
 t

o
 p

re
p

a
re

 a
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
la

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 c

a
lle

d
 t

h
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
. 

 

T
h

is
 i
s
 a

 l
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 P

la
n

 w
h

ic
h

 l
o

o
k
s
 a

h
e

a
d

 f
o

r 
a

 p
e

ri
o

d
 o

f 
a

b
o

u
t 

1
5

 y
e

a
rs

. 
 I

t 
h

e
lp

s
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 b

y
 g

u
id

in
g
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
ti
n

g
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
w

it
h

in
 a

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 o

f 
p

ro
te

c
ti
n

g
 v

a
lu

a
b

le
 p

a
rt

s
 o

f 
th

e
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t.

  
  

A
 k

e
y
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

p
re

p
a

ri
n

g
 a

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 i
s
 t

o
 s

h
a

re
 i
d

e
a

s
 a

b
o

u
t 

h
o

w
 t

h
e

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

 m
ig

h
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 o
v
e

r 
ti
m

e
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 i
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
 m

a
n

y
 

c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s
 i
t 
fa

c
e

s
. 

 

T
h

e
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 p

a
p

e
r 

w
a

s
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

d
 i
n

 s
u

m
m

e
r 

2
0

1
1

 t
o

 s
ti
m

u
la

te
 t

h
is

 d
e

b
a

te
. 

T
h

re
e

 m
a

in
 o

p
ti
o

n
s
 w

e
re

 p
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 w
h

ic
h

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

d
if
fe

re
n

t

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

e
s
 t
o

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

’s
 n

e
e

d
s
 f

o
r 

n
e

w
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 j
o

b
s
. 

 

T
h

e
s
e

 O
p

ti
o

n
s
 p

ro
v
o

k
e

d
 a

 l
o

t 
o

f 
d

is
c
u

s
s
io

n
 a

m
o
n

g
 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
. 

 B
y
 t

h
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 1

2
 w

e
e

k
 c

o
n

s
u
lt
a

ti
o

n
, 

in
 A

u
g

u
s
t 

2
0

1
1

, 
w

e
 h

a
d

 

re
c
e

iv
e

d
 a

ro
u

n
d

 2
,5

0
0

 i
n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
re

s
p

o
n

s
e

s
, 

e
a

c
h

 o
f 

w
h

ic
h

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 j
u

s
t 
u

n
d

e
r 

1
0

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
, 

a
n

d
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

p
e

ti
ti
o

n
s
 c

o
n

ta
in

in
g

 

a
b

o
u

t 
7

7
0

0
 s

ig
n

a
tu

re
s
. 

  

S
in

c
e

 t
h

e
n

 w
e

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

c
o

rd
in

g
 a

n
d

 a
n

a
ly

s
in

g
 t

h
e

s
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

s
. 

 M
a

n
y
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
a

is
e

d
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 n
e

e
d

e
d

 t
o

 d
is

c
u
s
s
 w

it
h

o
th

e
rs

. 
F

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
, 

w
e

 h
a

v
e

 d
is

c
u

s
s
e

d
 c

o
n
c
e

rn
s
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
 o

f 
n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
 a

n
d

 d
ra

in
a

g
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t

A
g

e
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 U
n

it
e

d
 U

ti
lit

ie
s
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 w

it
h

 c
o

lle
a
g

u
e

s
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

  

T
h

is
 R

e
p

o
rt

 o
f 

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
 t
h

e
 w

h
o

le
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 w

e
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 v

a
ri

e
d

 f
ro

m
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 a

b
o

u
t 

w
h

a
t 

is
s
u

e
s
 t

h
e

 C
o

re
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 t
a

c
k
le

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
o

 p
e

o
p

le
’s

 v
ie

w
s
 o

n
 s

it
e
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
. 

  

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 g
iv

e
n

 o
u

r 
in

it
ia

l 
re

s
p

o
n

s
e

. 
 I
t 

is
 n

o
t 

p
o

s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 s
o

m
e

 a
s
p

e
c
ts

 u
n

ti
l 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

d
e

c
id

e
s
 i
ts

 P
re

fe
rr

e
d

 O
p

ti
o

n
, 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 

to
 b

e
 i
n

 l
a

te
 2

0
1

2
. 

  

T
o

 d
o

 j
u

s
ti
c
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 m

a
n

y
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 w
e

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
, 

th
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
 i
s
 l
o

n
g

. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e

r 
it
 i
s
 b

ro
k
e

n
 i
n

to
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

s
e

c
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 y
o

u
 f

in
d

 y
o

u
r 

w
a

y
 

a
ro

u
n

d
.

1

Agenda Item 9

Page 101



2

Agenda Item 9

Page 102



S
e
c
ti
o
n
 O

n
e

In
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

O
v
e
ra

ll 
C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 R

e
s
u
lt
s
 

3

Agenda Item 9

Page 103



4

Agenda Item 9

Page 104



C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 O

p
ti

o
n

s
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 O
n

e
 

T
h

e
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 P

e
ri

o
d

T
h

e
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
o

k
 p

la
c
e

 f
o

r 
a

 p
e
ri

o
d

 o
f 

1
2

 w
e

e
k
s
 f

ro
m

 M
a

y
 2

3
rd

 t
o

 A
u

g
u

s
t 

1
2

th
 2

0
1

1
. 

 

P
u

b
lic

it
y

T
h

e
 i
n

it
ia

l 
a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 p
u

b
lic

it
y
 w

a
s
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
. 

 

 
 Q

u
a

rt
e

r 
p

a
g

e
 a

d
v
e

rt
s
 f

o
r 

tw
o

 c
o

n
s
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 w
e

e
k
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 T

ri
n

it
y
 G

ro
u

p
 N

e
w

s
p

a
p

e
rs

. 
 

 
 P

o
s
te

rs
 s

e
n

t 
o

u
t 

to
 a

ll 
P

a
ri

s
h

 C
o

u
n

c
ils

, 
S

c
h

o
o

ls
, 
L

ib
ra

ri
e

s
, 

L
e
is

u
re

 C
e

n
tr

e
s
, 

T
o

w
n

 H
a

lls
, 

O
n

e
 S

to
p

 S
h

o
p

s
, 

C
V

S
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
y
 o

th
e

r 
p
la

c
e

s
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 s

o
m

e
 s

h
o

p
s
, 

s
u

p
e

rm
a

rk
e

ts
, 

m
e

d
ic

a
l 
c
e
n

tr
e

s
, 

ra
ilw

a
y
 s

ta
ti
o

n
s
, 

y
o

u
th

 c
e

n
tr

e
s
 e

tc
. 

A
t 

th
e

 f
ir

s
t 

d
ro

p
-i

n
 e

v
e

n
t 

, 
w

e
 r

e
a

lis
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
fe

w
 

p
e

o
p

le
 s

e
e
m

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

ti
c
e

d
 t

h
e

 p
o

s
te

rs
, 

a
n

d
 s

o
 w

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
d

 t
h

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 p
u

t 
th

e
 p

o
s
te

rs
 u

p
 i
n

 m
o

re
 p

la
c
e

s
. 

W
e

 a
ls

o
 f

o
u

n
d

 t
h

a
t

w
h

ils
t 

m
a

n
y
 p

la
c
e

s
 w

e
re

 s
e

n
t 

p
o

s
te

rs
, 

q
u

it
e

 a
 f

e
w

 d
id

 n
o

t 
d

is
p

la
y
 t

h
e

m
. 

 

 
 T

h
e

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 f
ro

n
t 

p
a

g
e

 o
f 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 w
e

b
-s

it
e

 f
o

r 
m

a
n

y
 w

e
e

k
s
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

e
ri

o
d

. 
 

 
 I

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 s

e
n

t 
o

u
t 

b
y
 S

e
ft

o
n

 C
V

S
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 S
o

u
th

 w
h

ic
h

 r
e

a
c
h

e
s
 4

0
0

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

o
u

th
 o

f 
th

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
. 

 
 E

-m
a

ils
 w

e
re

 s
e

n
t 

o
u

t 
to

 e
v
e

ry
o

n
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 A

c
ti
v
e

 S
e

ft
o

n
 e

-m
a

il 
d

a
ta

b
a

s
e

 (
a

p
p

ro
x
 2

,0
0

0
).

  

 
 I

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 p

u
t 

o
n

 E
-C

o
n

s
u

lt
 (

u
s
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
p

u
b

lic
 b

o
d

ie
s
 i
n

 S
e
ft

o
n

 f
o

r 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 

 

 
 W

e
 p

u
t 

n
o

ti
c
e

s
 o

n
 A

c
ti
v
e

 S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 T
w

it
te

r 
a

n
d

 F
a

c
e

b
o

o
k
 p

a
g

e
s
 a

t 
th

e
 b

e
g

in
n

in
g

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 P

e
ri

o
d

 a
n

d
 a

g
a

in
 a

 r
e

m
in

d
e

r 
tw

o
w

e
e

k
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 

 

 
 L

e
tt

e
rs

 o
r 

e
-m

a
ils

 w
e

re
 s

e
n

t 
to

 e
v
e

ry
o

n
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 d

a
ta

b
a

s
e

. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 a

 l
is

t 
o

f 
p

e
o
p

le
 w

h
o

 h
a

v
e

 a
s
k
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 

k
e

p
t 

in
fo

rm
e

d
 o

f 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
la

n
. 

 

 
 L

e
tt

e
rs

 a
n

d
 e

m
a

ils
 s

e
n

t 
o

u
t 

fr
o

m
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

is
 t

im
e

 a
d

v
e

rt
is

e
d

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

 
 T

h
e

re
 w

e
re

 m
a

n
y
 a

rt
ic

le
s
 i
n

 l
o

c
a
l 
n

e
w

s
p

a
p

e
rs

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
is

 p
e

ri
o

d
, 

e
it
h

e
r 

o
n

 t
h

e
 f

ro
n

t 
p

a
g

e
 o

r 
in

 p
ro

m
in

e
n

t 
p

la
c
e

s
 i
n
 t

h
e

 p
a
p

e
r.

5

Agenda Item 9

Page 105



 
 E

a
rl

y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 i
t 
b
e

c
a

m
e

 a
p

p
a

re
n

t 
fr

o
m

 s
p

e
a

k
in

g
 t

o
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 l
iv

in
g

 n
e

a
r 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 s

it
e

s
 t
h

a
t 

m
a

n
y
 h

a
d

 n
o

t 
h

e
a

rd
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 

A
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 e

x
p

re
s
s
e

d
 t

h
e

ir
 d

is
s
a

ti
s
fa

c
ti
o

n
 a

b
o

u
t 
n

o
t 

b
e

in
g

 d
ir

e
c
tl
y
 n

o
ti
fi
e
d

. 
T

h
e

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
re

v
ie

w
e

d
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
lic

it
y
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 a

t 
it
s
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 i
n

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
1

. 
T

h
e

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
to

 w
ri

te
 t

o
 a

ll 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 o

f 
S

e
ft

o
n

, 
b

u
t 

d
is

c
o

u
n

te
d

 t
h

is
 o

n
 t

h
e

 g
ro

u
n

d
s
 o

f 
c
o
s
t.

 I
t 

w
a

s
 d

e
c
id

e
d

 t
o

 w
ri

te
 t

o
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 l
iv

in
g

 n
e

x
t 

to
 s

it
e

s
 t

h
a
t 
m

a
y
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

 s
o

m
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

L
e

tt
e

rs
 w

e
re

 s
e

n
t 

to
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 l
iv

in
g

 w
it
h

in
 5

0
 m

e
tr

e
s
 o

f 
a

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 s

it
e
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

liv
in

g
 n

e
x
t 

a
n

 U
rb

a
n

 G
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

 s
it
e

 w
h

e
re

 a
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t

o
 i
ts

 s
ta

tu
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 w

a
s
 a

 t
o

ta
l 
o

f 
o

v
e

r 
8

,0
0

0
 l
e

tt
e

rs
.

 
 T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

d
 M

o
tt

 M
c
D

o
n

a
ld

 t
o

 r
u

n
 F

o
c
u

s
 G

ro
u

p
s
 i
n

 e
a

c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 7
 A

re
a

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 a

re
a

s
 t

o
 r

e
a

c
h

 a
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

 
s
a

m
p

le
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
. 

 

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 m

a
te

ri
a

l

C
o

p
ie

s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 p

a
p

e
r,

 a
n

d
 a

ll 
o

f 
th

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 s

tu
d

ie
s
 w

e
re

 p
la

c
e

d
 i
n

 a
ll 

o
f 

th
e

 l
ib

ra
ri

e
s
, 

to
w

n
 h

a
lls

 a
n

d
 o

n
e

 s
to

p
 s

h
o

p
s
. 

W
e

 a
ls

o
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 4

 p
a

g
e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 l
e

a
fl
e

ts
 t

h
a

t 
s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

d
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
, 

a
 f

re
q

u
e

n
tl
y
 a

s
k
e

d
 q

u
e

s
ti
o
n

s
 p

a
p

e
r 

a
n
d

 c
o

p
ie

s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 

fo
rm

s
 i
n

 a
ll 

o
f 

th
o

s
e

 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s
. 

A
ll 

o
f 
th

e
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
w

a
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 o

n
 t

h
e

 S
e
ft

o
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

w
e

b
s
it
e

. 
 

A
 s

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 r
e

c
e

iv
e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 i
n

 A
n

n
e

x
 A

. 

D
ro

p
 i
n

 e
v
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

In
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 h
e

lp
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
lic

 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 t
h

e
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 b

a
c
k
g

ro
u

n
d

 s
tu

d
ie

s
, 

d
ro

p
-i

n
 e

v
e

n
ts

 w
e

re
 h

e
ld

 i
n

 e
a

c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 7
 A

re
a

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

A
re

a
s
. 

W
e

 w
e

n
t 

to
 e

a
c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 A
re

a
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 a

n
d

 P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

c
ils

 a
n

d
 a

s
k
e

d
 i
f 

th
e

y
 w

o
u

ld
 l
ik

e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 
d

ro
p

-i
n

 e
v
e

n
ts

 o
r 

p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 

b
e

 h
e

ld
 i
n

 t
h
e

ir
 a

re
a

s
. 

A
s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
, 

th
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 p
u

b
lic

 e
v
e

n
ts

 w
e

re
 h

e
ld

: 

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
e

v
e

n
t 

V
e

n
u

e
D

a
te

D
ro

p
-i
n

C
ro

s
b

y
 L

ib
ra

ry
 

M
o

n
 6

th
 J

u
n
e

  
 2

 –
 8

p
m

 

P
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

  
S

t 
S

te
p

h
e

n
’s

 H
a

ll,
 H

ig
h

to
w

n
 

M
o

n
 6

th
 J

u
n
e

  
 7

:4
5

 –
 1

0
.0

0
p

m
 

D
ro

p
-i

n
M

e
lli

n
g

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

c
h

o
o

l,
 W

a
d

d
ic

a
r

T
u

e
s
 7

th
 J

u
n
e

  
  

4
:3

0
 –

 7
.3

0
p

m
 

D
ro

p
-i

n
L

y
d

ia
te

 P
a

ri
s
h

 C
e

n
tr

e
 

M
o

n
 1

3
th
 J

u
n

e
  

 2
 –

 8
p

m
 

D
ro

p
-i

n
C

h
ri

s
t 

C
h

u
rc

h
, 

L
o

rd
 S

tr
e

e
t,

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 

T
u

e
s
 1

4
th
 J

u
n

e
  

 2
 –

 8
p

m
 

6

Agenda Item 9

Page 106



T
y
p

e
 o

f 
e

v
e

n
t 

V
e

n
u

e
D

a
te

D
ro

p
-i

n
A

in
tr

e
e

 L
ib

ra
ry

, 
A

in
tr

e
e

 
W

e
d

 1
5

th
 J

u
n

e
  

 4
 –

 8
p

m
  

D
ro

p
-i
n

F
o

rm
b

y
 P

o
o

l,
 F

o
rm

b
y
 

T
h

u
rs

 1
6

th
 J

u
n

e
  

 2
 –

 8
p
m

 

D
ro

p
-i

n
M

a
g

h
u

ll 
M

e
a

d
o

w
s
 

T
u

e
s
 2

1
s
t  J

u
n

e
  

 2
 –

 8
p

m
  

D
ro

p
-i

n
A

in
s
d

a
le

 V
ill

a
g

e
 C

h
u

rc
h

 
W

e
d

s
 2

2
n
d
 J

u
n

e
  

 3
 –

 8
p
m

 

P
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

  
T

h
o

rn
to

n
 S

t 
F

ri
d

e
s
w

y
d

e
s
 C

h
u

rc
h

 H
a

ll 
M

o
n

 2
7

th
 J

u
n

e
  

 6
:3

0
 –

 9
p

m
  

D
ro

p
-i

n
B

o
o

tl
e

 L
ib

ra
ry

 
W

e
d

s
 2

9
th
 J

u
n

e
  

 2
 –

 8
p
m

  

D
ro

p
-i

n
N

e
th

e
rt

o
n

 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 C

e
n

tr
e

 
T

h
u

rs
 3

0
th
 J

u
n

e
  

 2
 –

 8
p
m

  

D
ro

p
-i

n
F

o
rd

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 C

e
n

tr
e

 
W

e
d

s
 6

th
 J

u
ly

  
 2

 –
 8

p
m

  

D
ro

p
-i

n
S

t 
P

a
tr

ic
k
s
 C

h
u

rc
h

 H
a

ll,
 C

h
u

rc
h

to
w

n
 

T
h

u
rs

 7
th
 J

u
ly

  
 3

 –
 7

p
m

  

D
ro

p
-i

n
L

it
tl
e

 C
ro

s
b

y
 V

ill
a

g
e

 H
a

ll 
T

u
e

s
 1

2
th
 J

u
ly

  
 4

 –
 8

p
m

  

P
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

  
B

e
d

fo
rd

 R
o

a
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 C

e
n

tr
e

, 
B

o
o

tl
e

 
T

h
u

rs
 2

1
s
t  J

u
ly

  
 6

 –
 7

:3
0

p
m

D
ro

p
-i

n
A

in
tr

e
e

 Y
o

u
th

 C
e

n
tr

e
 

M
o

n
 1

s
t  A

u
g
u

s
t 

  
3

 –
 8

p
m

 

D
ro

p
-i

n
A

in
s
d

a
le

 V
ill

a
g

e
 C

h
u

rc
h

 
W

e
d

 3
rd

 A
u

g
u

s
t 

  
3

 –
 8

p
m

  

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

b
o

v
e

 w
e

 a
tt

e
n

d
e

d
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

o
th

e
r 

e
v
e

n
ts

 h
e

ld
 b

y
 t

h
e

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

, 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
, 

re
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

, 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 p
u

b
lic

 s
e

c
to

rs
, 

a
ll 

7
 A

re
a

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 S

e
ft

o
n

 A
re

a
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 o

f 
L
o

c
a

l 
C

o
u

n
c
ils

. 
S

o
m

e
 e

x
a

m
p

le
s
 o

f 
th

e
 t

y
p

e
s
 o

f 
e

v
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

w
e

 a
tt

e
n

d
e

d
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

: 

 
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 –

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
S

e
ft

o
n

 E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 F
o

ru
m

, 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 S
e

ft
o

n
 C

h
a

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
. 

 
 Y

o
u

th
 G

ro
u

p
s
 –

 4
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
, 

‘M
a

k
in

g
 a

 D
if
fe

re
n

c
e
’ 
g

ro
u

p
 (

te
e
n

a
g

e
rs

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 a
d

u
lt
s
 w

h
o

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
n

 c
a

re
) 

a
n

d
 S

e
ft

o
n

 Y
o

u
th

 C
a

b
in

e
t.

 
 R

e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

 –
 O

ld
e

r 
P

e
rs

o
n

s
’ 
g

ro
u

p
s
, 

H
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 g
ro

u
p

, 
P

a
re

n
ts

’ 
G

ro
u

p
s
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 S
e

ft
o

n
 A

c
c
e

s
s
 F

o
ru

m
. 

 
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 G

ro
u

p
s
 –

 P
e

e
l 
R

o
a

d
 R

e
s
id

e
n

ts
, 

S
e

ft
o

n
 E

s
ta

te
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 ‘
B

o
o

fe
s
t’
 [

o
rg

a
n

is
e

d
 b

y
 O

n
e

 V
is

io
n

 i
n

 N
o

rt
h

 P
a

rk
, 

B
o

o
tl
e

].

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

tw
o

 a
s
p

e
c
ts

 o
f 

o
u

r 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n

1
. 

Y
o

u
th

 C
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

W
e

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

a
 s

e
ri

e
s
 o

f 
Y

o
u

n
g

 P
e

o
p

le
s
 E

v
e

n
ts

 i
n

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h

 S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 Y
o

u
n

g
 A

d
v
is

o
rs

 a
n

d
 C

h
ild

re
n

’s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 

T
h

is
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 w
o

rk
s
h

o
p
s
 i
n

 a
 s

e
c
o

n
d

a
ry

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
in

 m
o

s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 m
a

in
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
a

re
a

s
. 

W
e

 a
ls

o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 a

tt
e

n
d

e
d

 t
h

e
 M

a
k
in

g
 a

 D
if
fe

re
n

c
e

 
G

ro
u

p
, 

th
e

 S
e

ft
o

n
 Y

o
u

th
 C

a
b

in
e

t 
a

n
d

 w
o

rk
e

d
 w

it
h

 F
o

ru
m

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 (

a
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

).
  

7

Agenda Item 9

Page 107



S
e

ft
o

n
 Y

o
u

n
g

 A
d

v
is

o
rs

 d
e

s
ig

n
e

d
 a

 f
e
e

d
b

a
c
k
 f

o
rm

 t
a

rg
e

te
d

 t
o

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

. 
Y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

e
re

 a
s
k
e

d
 w

h
a

t 
th

e
y
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

to
 b

e
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t.

W
h

ils
t 

o
p

in
io

n
s
 v

a
ri

e
d

, 
o

n
 t

h
e

 w
h

o
le

 m
o

s
t 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 v
a

lu
e

d
 b

o
th

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 l
a

n
d
 f

o
r 

h
o

m
e

s
, 

jo
b

s
, 

s
h

o
p

s
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

w
h

ils
t 

a
t 

th
e

 s
a

m
e

 
ti
m

e
 t

h
e

y
 w

a
n

te
d

 t
o

 p
ro

te
c
t 

g
re

e
n

 l
a
n

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 n

e
a

tl
y
 r

e
fl
e

c
te

d
 t

h
e

 t
e

n
s
io

n
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 t

w
o

 o
f 

th
e

 m
a

jo
r 

c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s
 t
h

e
 C

o
re

r 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 h

a
s
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
! 

 

2
. 

F
o

c
u

s
 G

ro
u

p
s
 

M
IS

 M
o

tt
 M

c
D

o
n

a
ld

 o
rg

a
n

is
e

d
 f

o
c
u
s
 g

ro
u

p
s
 o

n
 b

e
h

a
lf
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

in
 e

a
c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 s
e

v
e

n
 A

re
a

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 A

re
a

s
. 

 

T
h

e
 m

a
in

 f
in

d
in

g
s
 o

f 
th

e
 f
o

c
u

s
 g

ro
u

p
s
 w

e
re

: 

 
 S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 v

a
lu

e
 S

e
ft

o
n

 a
s
 a

 p
la

c
e

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
, 

w
it
h

 a
n

 e
x
c
e

lle
n

t 
m

ix
 o

f 
to

w
n

s
, 

c
o

u
n

tr
y
s
id

e
 a

n
d

 b
e

a
c
h

e
s
 a

n
d

 g
o

o
d

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 

L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l.

 
 T

h
e

re
 w

e
re

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 a

b
o

u
t 

a
n

ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r,

 d
ru

g
s
 a

n
d

 c
lo

s
u

re
 o

f 
s
h

o
p

s
. 

 
 M

a
n

y
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
n

ts
 w

e
re

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
e

d
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

d
e

p
re

s
s
e

d
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 c
lim

a
te

 a
n
d

 f
e

lt
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 u

n
d

e
rm

in
e

d
 t

h
e

 l
o

n
g

 t
e
rm

 n
e

e
d

s
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
la

n
d

. 

 
 M

a
n

y
 w

e
re

 u
n

c
o

n
v
in

c
e
d

 a
b

o
u

t 
h

o
w

 a
 f

a
lli

n
g

 p
o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 e

q
u
a

te
d

 t
o

 a
n

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 t
h
e

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
. 

 
 V

a
c
a

n
t 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
ta

m
in

a
te

d
 w

a
s
te

 l
a

n
d

 s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 u
s
e
d

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
s
. 

 

 
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
o

p
p

o
s
it
io

n
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
. 

T
h

o
s
e

 t
h

a
t 

liv
e

d
 c

lo
s
e

r 
to

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 a
ff

e
c
te

d
 w

e
re

 m
o

re
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 o
p

p
o

s
e

 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

th
a

n
 t

h
o

s
e

 l
iv

in
g

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

a
w

a
y
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
. 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 
o

u
r 

e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

s
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
o
m

m
e

n
ts

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
. 

W
h

ils
t 

w
e

 w
e

n
t 
to

 a
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

b
le

 e
ff

o
rt

 t
o

 r
e
a

c
h

 a
s
 m

a
n

y
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
, 
w

e
 a

c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 n
o

t 
a

s
 m

a
n

y
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
s
 w

e
 h

o
p

e
d

 h
e

a
rd

 d
ir

e
c
tl
y
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 

A
s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 w

e
 a

 m
a

k
in

g
 t

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
: 

 
 

W
e

 a
re

 s
e

n
d

in
g

 o
u

t 
a

 n
o

ti
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

T
a

x
 t

h
a

t 
a

s
k
s
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 s
e

n
d

 u
s
 t

h
e

ir
 c

o
n

ta
c
t 

d
e

ta
ils

 i
f 

th
e

y
 w

is
h

 t
o

 b
e

 n
o

ti
fi
e

d
 a

b
o

u
t 

a
n

y
 

fu
tu

re
 c

o
n

s
u
lt
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 P

la
n

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
e

v
e

ry
 h

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
 a

n
d

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 w

it
h

in
 S

e
ft

o
n

 i
s
 r

e
a

c
h

e
d
. 

 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

v
e

 s
e

t 
u

p
 a

 T
w

it
te

r 
a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
s
in

c
e

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
. 

W
e

 w
ill

 u
s
e

 T
w

it
te

r 
fo

r 
fu

tu
re

 c
o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 k
e

e
p

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 u

p
d

a
te

d
. 

 

8

Agenda Item 9

Page 108



 
 

W
e

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 l
o

o
k
 a

g
a

in
 a

t 
w

h
o

 w
e

 d
ir

e
c
tl
y
 n

o
ti
fy

. 

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 a
ls

o
 h

a
d

 s
o

m
e

 c
ri

ti
c
is

m
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 f

o
rm

s
 a

n
d

 s
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

. 
A

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 h

a
v
e

 c
la

im
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y
 

w
e

re
 o

v
e

r-
c
o

m
p

lic
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 m

is
le

a
d

in
g

. 
W

h
e

re
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
, 
th

e
s
e

 w
ill

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

 s
im

p
le

r 
fo

r 
fu

tu
re

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
s
. 

 

9

Agenda Item 9

Page 109



A
s

s
e

s
s

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

C
o

n
s

u
lt

a
ti

o
n

 

O
v
e

ra
ll 

w
e

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 2

5
3

7
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

e
ri

o
d

. 
T

h
e

s
e
 w

e
re

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 f

o
rm

a
ts

: 

L
e

tt
e

r 
8

5
8

 

E
m

a
il 

4
6

0
 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 F
o

rm
s

6
2

4

P
e

ti
ti
o

n
s
* 

4
9

4
 

M
u

lt
ip

le
 F

o
rm

a
ts

 
1

0
1

T
O

T
A

L
 

2
5

3
7

 

*
T

h
e
s
e
 a

re
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 m

a
d
e
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 o
n
 a

 p
e
ti
ti
o
n
, 
in

 a
d
d
it
io

n
 t
o
 s

ig
n
in

g
 i
t.
  

 

T
h

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 f
o

rm
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 a

n
 o

p
ti
o

n
 t

o
 g

iv
e

 t
h

e
 a

g
e

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

e
rs

o
n

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ti
n

g
. 

2
8

2
 d

id
 g

iv
e

 t
h

e
ir

 a
g

e
 d

e
ta

ils
. 

T
h
e

s
e

 w
e

re
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

0
-1

5
 y

rs
 -

 1
.7

%
 

1
6

-2
4

y
rs

 -
 5

.7
%

 
2

5
-3

9
y
rs

 -
 9

.2
%

 
4

0
-5

9
y
rs

 -
 3

0
.8

%
 

6
0

-7
9

y
rs

 -
 4

6
.1

%
 

o
v
e

r 
8

0
y
rs

 -
 6

.4
%

  

W
e

 a
ls

o
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 1

4
 p

e
ti
ti
o

n
s
 t

h
a

t 
in

c
lu

d
e

d
 t

h
e

 s
ig

n
a

tu
re

s
 o

f 
7

,7
7

6
 p

e
o

p
le

. 
D

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
p

e
ti
ti
o

n
s
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 c

a
n

 b
e

 f
o

u
n

d
 i
n

 A
n

n
e

x
 B

.

O
f 

th
e

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
re

s
p

o
n
s
e

s
 a

n
 o

v
e

rw
h

e
lm

in
g

 m
a

jo
ri

ty
 [

a
p

p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 9

9
%

] 
in

c
lu

d
e
d

 a
n

 o
b

je
c
ti
o

n
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
ir

 c
o

m
m

e
n

t.
 T

h
e

s
e

 w
e

re
 m

o
s
tl
y
 

to
 t

h
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 o

r 
g

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

 s
it
e

 f
o

r 
p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

b
u

t 
a

ls
o

 t
o

 o
th

e
r 

e
le

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

n
s
u
lt
a

ti
o

n
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 t

h
e

 
v
is

io
n

, 
o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 o

r 
th

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
. 
 A

b
o

u
t 

5
%

 o
f 

s
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 a

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t,

 e
it
h

e
r 

to
 t

h
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 
a

 s
it
e

 f
o

r 
p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
r 

o
n

 t
h

e
 d

e
ta

il 
o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

. 
S

o
m

e
 p

e
o

p
le

 m
a

d
e

 o
b

je
c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
iv

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 
s
a

m
e

 s
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
. 

M
a

n
y
 o

f 
th

o
s
e

 w
h

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 o

r 
G

re
e

n
 S

p
a

c
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
e

re
 l
a

n
d

o
w

n
e

rs
 o

r 
a

g
e

n
ts

 a
c
ti
n

g
 o

n
 b

e
h

a
lf
 o

f 
la

n
d

o
w

n
e

rs
.

1
0

Agenda Item 9

Page 110



O
f 

th
e

 2
,5

0
0

+
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
re

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s
 r

e
c
e

iv
e
d

, 
a

b
o

u
t 

6
2
%

 c
o

m
m

e
n

te
d

 o
n

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
la

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
. 

T
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

s
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
s
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 f

o
r 

e
a

c
h

 a
re

a
 w

a
s
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 T

o
ta

l 
3

9
3

H
ig

h
to

w
n

*
1

7
4

C
h

u
rc

h
to

w
n

* 
2

6
1

 
C

ro
s

b
y
 a

n
d

 T
h

o
rn

to
n

 *
 (

in
c
lu

d
e

s
 L

it
tl
e

 C
ro

s
b

y
)

1
9

9

A
in

s
d

a
le

 (
in

c
lu

d
e

s
 A

in
s
d

a
le

 H
o

p
e

) 
7

1
 

 
M

a
g

h
u

ll
 T

o
ta

l*
3

1
8

L
y
n

to
n

 R
o

a
d

, 
B

ir
k
d

a
le

 
2

1
 

 
L

y
d

ia
te

*
7

4

F
o

rm
b

y
 T

o
ta

l 
1

6
2

M
a

g
h

u
ll 

w
e

s
t 

(G
re

e
n

 P
a

rk
 a

re
a

) 
*

9
6

F
o
rm

b
y
 N

o
rt

h
*

4
8

 
 

M
a

g
h

u
ll 

n
o

rt
h

 (
e

a
s
t 

o
f 

ra
il 

lin
e

) 
2

0

F
o

rm
b

y
 S

o
u

th
 (

w
e

s
t 

o
f 

ra
il 

lin
e

) 
4

0
 

 
M

a
g

h
u

ll 
e

a
s
t 

4
1

F
o

rm
b

y
 S

o
u

th
 (

e
a

s
t 

o
f 

ra
il 

lin
e

) 
4

7
 

 
A

in
tr

e
e

*
3

1
3

F
o

rm
b

y
 E

a
s
t 

(o
f 

b
y
p

a
s
s
) 

1
3

 
 

M
e

ll
in

g
4

9

*
T

h
e
s
e
 a

re
a

s
 a

ls
o
 w

e
re

 t
h
e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
o
f 
p
e

ti
ti
o
n
s
 

F
u

ll 
d

e
ta

ils
 o

n
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 t

o
 e

a
c
h

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 s
it
e
s
 c

a
n

 b
e

 f
o

u
n

d
 i
n

 S
e

c
ti
o
n

s
 T

h
re

e
 a

n
d

 F
o

u
r 

M
a

n
y
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
ls

o
 c

o
m

m
e

n
te

d
 o

n
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 g
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

 s
it
e

s
. 

T
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 f
o

r 
th

e
 g

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
th

e
 m

o
s
t 

o
b

je
c
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
: 

K
e

rs
la

k
e

 W
a

y
, 

H
ig

h
to

w
n

*
1

5
7

 
 

F
o

rm
e

r 
B

e
e

c
h

 R
o

a
d

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
P

la
y
in

g
 F

ie
ld

s
, 

L
it
h

e
rl

a
n

d
1

6

S
o

m
e

rv
ill

e
 R

o
a

d
, 

W
a

te
rl

o
o

*
1

3
7

F
o

rm
e

r 
S

t 
R

a
y
m

o
n

d
’s

 S
c
h

o
o

l,
 N

e
th

e
rt

o
n

*
1

0

B
o

o
tl
e

 S
ta

d
iu

m
 P

la
y
in

g
 F

ie
ld

s
*

1
7

 
 

 
 

*T
h
e
s
e
 a

re
a
s
 w

e
re

 a
ls

o
 t
h
e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
o
f 
p
e

ti
ti
o
n
s
 

F
u

ll 
d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 a

ll 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

s
 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 i
n

 S
e

c
ti
o

n
 S

ix
 

1
1

Agenda Item 9

Page 111



C
o

n
s

u
lt

a
ti

o
n

 Q
u

e
s

ti
o

n
s

 

A
 m

in
o

ri
ty

 o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 m
a

d
e

 w
ri

tt
e

n
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 [
le

s
s
 t

h
a

n
 2

5
%

] 
c
h

o
s
e

 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 t
h

e
ir

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 t

h
e

 s
ta

n
d
a

rd
 f

o
rm

 [
s
e

e
 a

b
o

v
e

] 
a

n
d

 s
o

 
m

o
s
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 d

id
 n

o
t 

c
o

m
p

le
te

 t
h

e
 f

u
ll 

ra
n

g
e

 o
f 

c
o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
s
. 

T
h
is

 w
a

s
 l
a

rg
e

ly
 d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 f

a
c
t 

th
a

t 
m

a
n

y
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 w

is
h

e
d

 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 a

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 s
it
e

 a
n

d
 d

id
 n

o
t 

w
a

n
t 

to
 f

ill
 o

u
t 

a
 f

o
rm

 w
h

ic
h

 a
ls

o
 a

s
k
e

d
 a

b
o

u
t 
o

th
e

r 
a

s
p

e
c
ts

. 
 A

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 r

a
is

e
d

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
s
 w

e
re

 l
e

a
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 d

id
n

’t
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
y
 f

o
r 

th
e

m
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e

 a
n

s
w

e
r 

th
e

y
 w

a
n

te
d

.

T
h

e
 s

u
m

m
a

ri
e

s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
b

e
lo

w
 s

h
o

u
ld

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 b
e

 u
s

e
d

 w
it

h
 c

a
u

ti
o

n
, 

a
s

 t
h

e
y
 o

n
ly

 r
e

p
re

s
e

n
t 

th
e

 v
ie

w
s

 o
f 

th
e

 l
im

it
e

d
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 t
h

e
 m

a
in

 c
o

n
s

u
lt

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

rm
. 

 M
o

re
 e

m
p

h
a

s
is

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

la
c
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 p
e

o
p

le
 m

a
d

e
. 

 T
h

e
s
e

 a
re

 
s
u

m
m

a
ri

z
e

d
 i
n

 S
e

c
ti
o

n
 T

w
o

 a
n

d
 l
a

te
r 

s
e

c
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 t

h
e

 r
e

s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 f
o

rm
 a

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 
b

e
lo

w
:

Y
e

s
 

N
o

 

Q
u

e
s

ti
o

n
 O

n
e

 (
a

) 
–

 D
o

 y
o

u
 a

g
re

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 i

s
s
u

e
s

 a
n

d
 c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e
s

 w
e

 h
a

v
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 

4
9

%
 

5
1

%
 

Q
u

e
s

ti
o

n
 O

n
e

 (
b

) 
–

 A
re

 t
h

e
re

 a
n

y
 o

th
e

r 
is

s
u

e
s

 o
r 

c
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e

s
 w

e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 c
o

n
s

id
e

r?
 T

h
e

 a
n

s
w

e
rs

 t
o

 t
h

is
 q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
 a

re
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 i
n

 
S

e
c
ti
o

n
 T

w
o

 o
f 

th
is

 r
e

p
o

rt
.

Y
e

s
 

N
o

 

Q
u

e
s

ti
o

n
 T

w
o

 (
a

) 
–

 D
o

 y
o

u
 a

g
re

e
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 V

is
io

n
 a

n
d

 O
b

je
c

ti
v

e
s

 a
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 r
ig

h
t 

o
n

e
s

 
fo

r 
S

e
ft

o
n

?
 

4
1

%
 

5
9

%
 

Q
u

e
s

ti
o

n
 T

w
o

 (
b

) 
–

 I
f 

n
o

t,
 w

h
a

t 
c

h
a

n
g

e
s

 w
o

u
ld

 y
o

u
 s

u
g

g
e

s
t?

 T
h

e
 a

n
s
w

e
rs

 t
o

 t
h

is
 q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
 a

re
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 i
n

 S
e

c
ti
o

n
 T

w
o

 o
f 

th
is

 r
e

p
o

rt
. 

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

Q
u

e
s

ti
o

n
 T

h
re

e
 (

a
) 

–
 H

o
w

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

is
 i

t 
th

a
t 

w
e
 i

d
e

n
ti

fy
 

e
n

o
u

g
h

 l
a

n
d

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 h
o

u
s

in
g

 n
e

e
d

s
?

 (
w

h
e

re
 1

 i
s

 
u

n
im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

a
n

d
 5

 v
e

ry
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n

t)
 

2
4

%
 

1
8

%
 

2
3

%
 

1
3

%
 

2
2

%
 

1
2

Agenda Item 9

Page 112



Q
u

e
s

ti
o

n
 F

o
u

r 
(a

)–
 H

o
w

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

is
 i

t 
th

a
t 

w
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 
e

n
o

u
g

h
 l

a
n

d
 f

o
r 

jo
b

s
 a

n
d

 b
u

s
in

e
s

s
e

s
 i

n
 S

e
ft

o
n

?
 (

w
h

e
re

 1
 i

s
 

u
n

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
a

n
d

 5
 v

e
ry

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t)

 

1
8

%
 

1
8

%
 

2
2

%
 

1
4

%
 

2
8

%
 

Y
e

s
 

N
o

 

Q
u

e
s

ti
o

n
 T

h
re

e
 (

b
) 

–
 W

e
 o

n
ly

 h
a

v
e

 a
 l

im
it

e
d

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

la
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
is

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 i

n
 t

h
e

 b
u

il
t 

u
p

 a
re

a
s

. 
A

re
 t

h
e

re
 a

n
y
 p

o
s

s
ib

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 s

it
e

s
 i

n
 t

h
e

 u
rb

a
n

 a
re

a
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
 m

ig
h

t 
h

a
v

e
 m

is
s

e
d

?
 *

 
8

6
%

 
1

4
%

 

Q
u

e
s

ti
o

n
 F

o
u

r 
(b

) 
–

 D
o

 y
o

u
 t

h
in

k
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 a
n

y
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
a

re
a

s
 t

h
a

t 
c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
e

d
 f

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

u
s

e
s

 s
u

c
h

 a
s

 h
o

u
s

in
g

?
 *

 
7

2
%

 
2

8
%

 

*
S

it
e

s
 s

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 i

n
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 t

o
 Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

s
 3

 &
 4

 a
re

 l
is

te
d

 i
n

 A
n

n
e

x
 C

.

O
n

e
 

T
w

o
 

T
h

re
e

 

Q
u

e
s

ti
o

n
 F

iv
e

 (
a

)-
 W

h
ic

h
 O

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

o
u

r 
th

re
e

 d
o

 y
o

u
 t

h
in

k
 i

s
 t

h
e

 r
ig

h
t 

o
p

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

S
e

ft
o

n
?

 
6

7
%

 
1

9
%

 
1

4
%

 

Q
u

e
s

ti
o

n
 F

iv
e

 (
b

) 
If

 y
o

u
 d

o
 n

o
t 

a
g

re
e

 w
it

h
 a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 o

p
ti

o
n

s
 d

e
s

c
ri

b
e

d
, 
w

o
u

ld
 y

o
u

 l
ik

e
 t

o
 s

u
g

g
e

s
t 

a
n

 a
lt

e
rn

a
ti

v
e

 o
p

ti
o

n
, 

o
r 

a
 m

ix
 o

f 
a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 t

h
re

e
 o

p
ti

o
n

s
?

 T
h

e
 a

n
s
w

e
rs

 t
o

 t
h

is
 q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
 a

re
 s

u
m

m
a

ri
s
e

d
 i
n

 S
e

c
ti
o

n
 T

w
o

 o
f 

th
is

 r
e

p
o

rt
. 

Q
u

e
s

ti
o

n
 S

ix
 (

a
) 

–
 (

d
)

Y
e

s
 

N
o

 

L
a

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 s
h

o
u

ld
 o

n
ly

 b
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 s

u
p

p
ly

 i
n

 t
h

e
 u

rb
a

n
 a

re
a

s
 

is
 m

o
s

tl
y
 u

s
e

d
 u

p
?

 
5

2
%

 
4

8
%

 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 o

n
ly

 b
e

 p
e

rm
it

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

h
o

u
s

in
g

 n
e

e
d

s
?

 
2

5
%

 
7

5
%

 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 o

n
ly

 b
e

 p
e

rm
it

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
n

e
e

d
s

 
1

3
%

 
8

7
%

 

N
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

ll
o

w
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 f
o

r 
a

n
y
 p

u
rp

o
s

e
?

 
7

7
%

 
2

3
%

 

1
3

Agenda Item 9

Page 113



Y
e

s
 

N
o

 

Q
u

e
s

ti
o

n
 S

e
v

e
n

 (
a

) 
–

 I
f 

w
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 l
a

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 f
o

r 
fu

tu
re

 
d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t,
 d

o
 y

o
u

 t
h

in
k

 o
u

r 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 S
tu

d
y
 i

s
 c

o
rr

e
c

t?
 

3
0

%
 

7
0

%
 

Q
u

e
s

ti
o

n
 S

e
v

e
n

 (
b

) 
–

 D
o

 y
o

u
 t

h
in

k
 t

h
e

re
 a

re
 a

n
y
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
fa

c
to

rs
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 
c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

to
 h

e
lp

 s
e

le
c

t 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 s

it
e

s
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
?

 
5

5
%

 
4

5
%

 

Q
u

e
s

ti
o

n
 S

e
v

e
n

 (
c

) 
–

 A
re

 t
h

e
re

 a
n

y
 a

re
a

s
 w

e
 h

a
v

e
 s

a
id

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

y
o

u
 t

h
in

k
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 k
e

p
t 

a
s

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
?

 
T

h
e

 a
n

s
w

e
rs

 t
o

 t
h

is
 q

u
e
s
ti
o

n
 a

re
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 i
n

 S
e

c
ti
o

n
 F

o
u
r 

o
f 

th
is

 r
e

p
o
rt

. 

Q
u

e
s

ti
o

n
 S

e
v

e
n

 (
d

) 
–

 A
re

 t
h

e
re

 a
n

y
 a

re
a

s
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

 p
ro

te
c

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
y
o

u
 t

h
in

k
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

a
rt

ly
 o

r 
fu

ll
y
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
e

d
?

 T
h

e
 a

n
s
w

e
rs

 t
o

 t
h
is

 q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
 a

re
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 i
n

 S
e

c
ti
o
n

 F
iv

e
 o

f 
th

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

.

Y
e

s
 

N
o

 

Q
u

e
s

ti
o

n
 E

ig
h

t 
(a

) 
–

 D
o

 y
o

u
 t

h
in

k
 o

u
r 

a
p

p
ro

a
c

h
 t

o
 U

rb
a

n
 G

re
e

n
s

p
a

c
e

 i
s

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
o

n
e

?
3

9
%

 
6

1
%

 

Q
u

e
s

ti
o

n
 E

ig
h

t 
(b

) 
–

 A
re

 t
h

e
re

 a
n

y
 a

re
a

s
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

s
p

a
c

e
 S

tu
d

y
 f

o
r 

p
ro

te
c

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
y
o

u
 t

h
in

k
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

a
rt

ly
 o

r 
fu

ll
y
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

?
T

h
e

 a
n

s
w

e
rs

 t
o

 t
h

is
 q

u
e
s
ti
o

n
 a

re
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 i
n

 S
e

c
ti
o

n
 S

ix
 o

f 
th

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

. 

Y
e

s
 

N
o

 

Q
u

e
s

ti
o

n
 E

ig
h

t 
(c

) 
–

 A
re

 t
h

e
re

 a
n

y
 a

re
a

s
 w

e
 h

a
v

e
 s

a
id

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

y
o

u
 

th
in

k
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 k
e

p
t 

a
s

 u
rb

a
n

 g
re

e
n

s
p

a
c

e
?

 
9

4
%

 
6

%
 

1
4

Agenda Item 9

Page 114



S
e
c
ti
o
n
 T

w
o
 

C
o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

O
p
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
p
e
r 

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 o
n
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
p
e
r 

 
Is

s
u

e
s

 
V

is
io

n
 

A
im

s
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 

 
O

p
ti
o
n
s

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
C

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 e
.g

. 
 

N
e
e
d
 t
o
 u

s
e
 b

ro
w

n
fi
e
ld

 l
a
n
d

 
V

a
c
a
n
t 
h
o
m

e
s
 

 
D

e
c
lin

in
g
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 

 
A

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 

 
Im

p
a
c
t 
o
f 
re

c
e
s
s
io

n

1
5

Agenda Item 9

Page 115



1
6

Agenda Item 9

Page 116



S
e

c
ti

o
n

 T
w

o
 

[A
] 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 O

p
ti

o
n

s
 P

a
p

e
r 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
:

C
o

n
s
id

e
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

n
e

w
 t

o
w

n
s
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 “
K

ir
k
b

y
 &

 S
k
e

lm
e

rs
d

a
le

 
s
h

o
w

 h
o

w
 w

e
ll 

it
 c

a
n
 b

e
 d

o
n

e
.”

 
W

e
 h

a
v
e

 n
o

t 
y
e

t 
d

e
c
id

e
d

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
u

ts
id

e
 t

h
e

 u
rb

a
n

 a
re

a
 

is
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
. 

E
v
e

n
 i
f 

it
 i
s
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
, 
it
 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 

in
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
s
p

a
c
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

u
ra

l 
a

re
a

 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 n
e

w
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

ts
. 
 N

e
w

 
T

o
w

n
s
 o

f 
th

is
 t

y
p

e
 w

e
re

 c
re

a
te

d
 u

n
d
e

r 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

C
o

rp
o

ra
ti
o

n
s
, 

n
o

t 
a

 m
o

d
e

l 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 t

o
 S

e
ft

o
n

.

G
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 b
e

fo
re

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
. 

S
tu

d
ie

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 b

o
th

 g
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e
 s

it
e

s
 a

n
d

 
la

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
. 

T
h

e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 s
tu

d
ie

s
 w

ill
 h

e
lp

 u
s
 t

o
 

d
e

c
id

e
 i
f 

a
n
d

 h
o

w
 m

u
c
h

 l
a

n
d

 m
a

y
 b

e
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
s
e

 t
w

o
 s

o
u

rc
e

s
. 

  

"B
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 M

e
n

ta
lit

y
" 

a
s
 a

lw
a

y
s
 p

re
v
a

ils
 a

n
d

 w
o

rs
e

n
s
 t

h
e

 p
ro

b
le

m
 —

 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 s
tr

o
n

g
 c

a
s
e

 f
o

r 
N

o
rt

h
 S

e
ft

o
n

 a
n

d
 W

e
s
t 
L

a
n

c
a

s
h

ir
e

 t
o

 b
e

 
m

e
rg

e
d

 i
n

to
 a

 m
o

re
 v

ia
b

le
 s

in
g

le
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
, 

w
h

ic
h

 f
o

llo
w

s
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
tr

a
v
e

l 
p

a
tt

e
rn

s
. 

T
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 g
re

e
n

 b
e

lt
 a

v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 c

o
u

ld
 l
e

a
d

 t
o

 
im

p
ro

v
e

d
p

u
b

lic
 t

ra
n

s
p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 

T
h

e
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 c

o
u

ld
 

th
e

n
 b

e
 r

e
-e

x
a

m
in

e
d

.

A
 j
o

in
t 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 m
a

y
 w

e
ll 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

. 
 J

o
in

t 
s
tu

d
ie

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 
c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

e
.g

. 
in

 r
e

la
ti
o
n

 t
o

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
, 

b
u

t 
e

a
c
h

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 h
a

s
 d

e
c
id

e
d

 
to

 p
re

p
a

re
 i
ts

 o
w

n
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

M
e

rg
in

g
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 i
s
 a

 m
a

tt
e

r 
b

e
y
o

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

In
 a

n
y
 c

a
s
e

, 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
s
 a

re
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 
o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

ly
 i
rr

e
s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 o
f 

p
o

lit
ic

a
l 
b

o
u

n
d

a
ri

e
s
 a

n
d

 m
e

rg
in

g
 t

w
o

 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 o

r 
w

o
rk

in
g

 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
h

e
 f

u
n

d
a
m

e
n

ta
ls

 
u

n
le

s
s
 w

e
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

W
e

s
t 

L
a

n
c
a
s
h

ir
e

 m
e

t 
m

o
re

 o
f 

‘o
u

r’
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 

n
e

e
d

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 i
m

p
ly

 t
h

e
m

 p
ro

p
o

s
in

g
 m

o
re

 g
re

e
n

 b
e

lt
 r

e
le

a
s
e

 
th

a
n

 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 p

ro
p

o
s
in

g
. 

S
e

ft
o

n
 A

re
a

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

L
o

c
a

l 
C

o
u

n
c
ils

: 
  
 T

h
is

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
P

a
ri

s
h

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 P

la
n

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 
a

n
d

 p
a

rc
e

l 
o
f 

th
e

 s
a

m
e

 w
o

rk
. 

 A
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 g

iv
e

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

l 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
a

t 
e

n
d

, 
a

s
 t

h
is

 i
s
 t

h
e

 i
n
te

n
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a

lis
m

 B
ill

 a
n

d
 

o
th

e
r 

c
o

u
n

c
ils

 h
a

v
e

 a
lr

e
a

d
y
 m

a
d

e
 t

h
a

t 
c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t.

T
h

is
 c

a
n

 b
e

 a
c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

l 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

e
 L

o
c
a

lis
m

 A
c
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 f

o
r 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 p

la
n

s
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 p

la
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
ir

 l
o

c
a

l 
a

re
a

s
. 

  

W
h

a
t 

p
re

s
s
u

re
 i
s
 t

h
e

re
 f
ro

m
 c

e
n

tr
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 N
o

rt
h

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

tr
y
?

 
2

. 
T

h
e

 s
tu

d
y
 a

p
p

e
a

rs
 t

o
 t
a

rg
e

t 
S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 C
a

n
 t

h
e

 

N
o

n
e

. 
N

o
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
 o

p
ti
o
n

s
 s

u
g

g
e

s
ts

 t
h

a
t 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 s

h
o

u
ld

 t
a
k
e

 m
o

re
 

th
a

n
 a

 p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
a

te
 s

h
a

re
 o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  
T

h
e

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
is

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 a

 s
tu

d
y
 o

f 
S

e
ft

o
n

 a
lo

n
e

 (
a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 i
t 

ta
k
e

s
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
c
ro

s
s
 

1
7

Agenda Item 9

Page 117



c
o

u
n

c
il 

p
ro

v
id

e
 w

ri
tt

e
n

 a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 t
h
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
 p

o
lit

ic
a
l 
d

e
c
is

io
n

?
b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 m
ig

ra
ti
o

n
 a

s
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
s
) 

a
n

d
 i
s
 n

o
t 

to
p

-d
o

w
n

. 
 I

f 
it
 i
s
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 

to
 a

lt
e

r 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 i
t 

w
ill

 o
n

ly
 b

e
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

th
in

k
s
 i
t 
is

 n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
 t

o
 d

o
 s

o
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 m

e
e

t 
lo

c
a

l 
n

e
e

d
s
. 

 

S
e

ft
o

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 m
o

re
 p

ro
-a

c
ti
v
e

 i
n

 h
e

lp
in

g
 t

h
e

 r
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
C

ro
s
b

y
 

v
ill

a
g

e
. 

P
la

n
ti
n

g
 a

 f
e

w
 f

lo
w

e
rs

 i
s
 s

im
p

ly
 n

o
t 

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t.
 C

ro
s
b

y
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 

w
a

n
t 

th
e

 v
ill

a
g

e
 t

o
 r

e
tu

rn
 t

o
 a

 t
h

ri
v
in

g
 a

re
a

 a
n

d
 t
h

is
 c

a
n

 o
n
ly

 b
e

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
 

w
it
h

 s
e

ri
o

u
s
 m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
: 

- 
re

in
tr

o
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
tr

a
ff

ic
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 
v
ill

a
g

e
 -

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 o
r 

a
b

o
lit

io
n

 o
f 
p

a
rk

in
g

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 -

 l
im

it
in

g
 t

h
e

 s
iz

e
 o

f 
p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 n

e
w

 S
a

in
s
b

u
ry

's
 s

u
p

e
rm

a
rk

e
t 

 

D
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
s
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 h

e
ld

 o
n

 t
h

is
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 C
ro

s
b

y
 A

re
a

 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
  
(i

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
p

s
 f

ro
m

 C
o

u
n

c
il,

 t
ra

d
e

rs
, 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
, 

M
e

rs
e

y
tr

a
v
e

l)
. 

W
h

e
re

's
 t

h
e

 j
o

b
s
 s

tr
a

te
g
y
?

 B
y
 t

h
a

t 
I 

d
o

n
’t
 m

e
a

n
 t

h
e

 j
a

rg
o

n
, 

I 
m

e
a

n
 

c
o

m
m

it
te

d
 j
o

b
s
 t

h
a

t 
c
a

n
 b

e
 c

o
n

fi
rm

e
d

. 
T

h
a

ts
 t

h
e

 o
n

ly
 t

h
in

g
 t

h
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 

m
a

k
e

 t
h

is
 p

a
p

e
r 

a
n

y
th

in
g

 o
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 a

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 c
h

a
rt

e
r.

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 s
o

o
n

 b
e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
in

g
 o

n
 i
ts

 E
c
o

n
o
m

ic
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 h

e
lp

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 t

h
is

. 
 W

e
 a

re
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 

m
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 o

u
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
s
it
e

s
 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
u

s
e

 (
to

 m
a

in
ta

in
 a

n
d

 
a

tt
ra

c
t 

jo
b

s
) 

to
 a

s
s
is

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

is
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 i
rr

e
s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 o
f 

w
h

ic
h

 o
p

ti
o

n
 i
s
 

p
u

rs
u

e
d

T
o

o
 m

u
c
h

 i
ll 

p
la

n
n

e
d

 s
h
o

rt
 t

e
rm

is
m

 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
. 

 N
e

e
d

 t
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
n

a
tu

re
, 

q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 l
iv

e
s
 &

 a
p

p
e

a
l 
to

 v
is

it
o

rs
 a

s
 a

 
to

w
n

 (
S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

) 
m

o
re

 c
a

re
fu

lly
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 m

u
s
t 

lo
o

k
 u

p
 t

o
 1

5
 y

e
a

rs
 a

h
e

a
d

. 
 I

t 
is

 a
g

re
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 n
e

e
d

s
 t
o

 b
e

 a
 b

a
la

n
c
e

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
s
e

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
a

s
p

e
c
ts

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 g
e

n
u

in
e

 n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
. 

2
. 

 P
R

O
F

IL
E

: 

T
h

e
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

n
d

 r
e

g
io

n
a
l 
c
o

n
te

x
t 

h
a

s
 n

o
t 

b
e

e
n

 p
ro

p
e

rl
y
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
, 

n
o

r 
h

a
s
 t

h
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 o

f 
o

th
e

r 
c
o

u
n

c
ils

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 o

th
e
r 

b
o

d
ie

s
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u

ti
n

g
 t

o
 

p
o

lic
y
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
ff

e
c
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 w
h

o
le

 L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l 
C

it
y
 R

e
g

io
n

. 
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 

n
o

 i
n

te
g

ra
ti
o
n

 w
it
h

in
 a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 

b
o

ro
u

g
h

s
, 

n
o

r 
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 t

o
 

th
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

p
ro

fi
le

 o
f 

o
u

r 
re

g
io

n
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 i
t 

is
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

. 
F

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
, 

L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l's
 K

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 E

c
o

n
o

m
y
 P

la
n

 w
ill

 r
e

s
u

lt
 i
n

 m
a

n
y
 m

o
re

 
p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
jo

b
s
, 

b
u

t 
o

u
ts

id
e

 S
e

ft
o

n
 -

 a
s
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

, 
tw

o
 o

u
t 

o
f 

e
v
e

ry
 f

iv
e

 j
o

b
s
 a

re
 h

e
ld

 o
u

ts
id

e
 t

h
e

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

. 
N

o
r 

is
 a

 d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 o
u

r 
p

o
p
u

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 b

e
 f

e
a

re
d

 -
 i
t 

is
 t

y
p

ic
a

l 
o

f 
ru

ra
l 
a

re
a

s
 

a
n

d
 w

e
 a

re
 n

o
t 

a
 r

e
g

io
n
a

l 
c
a

p
it
a

l,
 o

n
ly

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
o

n
e

 o
n

 w
h

ic
h
 w

e
 d

e
p

e
n

d
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
.

W
e

 d
o

 t
a

k
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
p
la

n
s
 i
n

 o
th

e
r 

b
o

ro
u

g
h

s
, 

b
u

t 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

a
ls

o
 n

e
e

d
s
 t
o

 p
la

n
 f

o
r 

S
e

ft
o

n
. 

 T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 b
a

la
n
c
e

 t
o

 b
e

 s
tr

u
c
k
 i
n

 
a

c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
in

g
 t

h
a

t 
m

a
n

y
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
ill

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 t
ra

v
e

l 
to

 w
o

rk
 o

u
ts

id
e

 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
, 

b
u

t 
a

ls
o

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 f
o

r 
n

e
w

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
in

 S
e

ft
o

n
 t

o
o

. 
A

n
 ‘
O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 S

tu
d

y
’ 
p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

 s
u

b
-r

e
g

io
n

a
l 
c
o

n
te

x
t 

to
 o

u
r 

C
o

re
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

lo
o

k
in

g
 a

t 
n

e
e
d

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
ly

 o
n

 o
th

e
r 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
 a

s
 a

 c
o

n
te

x
t.

 
S

e
ft

o
n

 i
s
 n

o
t 
a

 r
u

ra
l 
a

re
a
. 

1
8

Agenda Item 9

Page 118



N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
g

la
n

d
 w

o
u

ld
 l
ik

e
 t

o
 s

e
e

 a
 g

re
a

te
r 

e
m

p
h

a
s
is

 b
e

in
g

 p
la

c
e

d
 o

n
 

th
e

 v
a

lu
e

 a
n

d
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 l
a

n
d
s
c
a

p
e

 a
n

d
 t
o

w
n

s
c
a

p
e

 –
 t

h
e

s
e

 a
re

 
a

s
s
e

ts
 t

h
a

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

 p
ro

te
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 e
n
h

a
n

c
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

p
o

lic
y
 

fr
a

m
e

w
o

rk
 f

o
r 

th
e

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

. 
 A

c
c
e

p
t 

th
a

t 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 p

ro
te

c
t 

v
a

lu
e

d
 

la
n

d
s
c
a

p
e
s
 a

p
p

e
a

rs
 e

ls
e

w
h

e
re

. 
 

T
h

is
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

is
 a

c
c
e

p
te

d
 i
n

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

te
rm

s
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 P
re

fe
rr

e
d

 O
p

ti
o

n
 

s
ta

g
e

 w
ill

 t
a
k
e

 m
o

re
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
th

is
. 
 

T
h

e
 H

ig
h

w
a

y
s
 A

g
e

n
c
y
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

 t
h

a
t 
b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 t
h

e
 P

o
rt

 o
f 

L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l 
is

 a
 

k
e

y
 g

e
n

e
ra

to
r 

o
f 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 t
ra

ff
ic

 f
lo

w
s
 i
n

 t
h

is
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

n
u

rb
a

ti
o

n
, 

it
s
 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
p

ro
fi
le

 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
tr

a
n

s
h

ip
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
c
ti
o

n
s
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

m
p

h
a

s
iz

e
d

. 
T

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 h
e

lp
 t

o
 s

e
t 

th
e

 c
o

n
te

x
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 

a
n

d
 c

h
a

lle
n
g

e
s
. 

A
g

re
e

d
. 

  
T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e

 r
e

fl
e

c
te

d
 a

t 
th

e
 P

re
fe

rr
e

d
 O

p
ti
o

n
 s

ta
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
. 

 T
h

e
 ‘
O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 S

tu
d

y
‘,
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 a

b
o

v
e

, 
p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

 
s
u

b
-r

e
g

io
n

a
l 
c
o

n
te

x
t 

to
 t

h
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
. 

T
h

e
 P

ro
fi
le

 o
f 

S
e

ft
o

n
 r

e
fe

rs
 t

o
 s

m
a

lle
r 

v
ill

a
g

e
s
 i
n
 C

e
n

tr
a

l 
S

e
ft

o
n

, 
h

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 n

o
 m

e
n

ti
o

n
 o

f 
L

it
tl
e

 C
ro

s
b

y
 o

r 
it
s
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

.
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

 b
a

la
n

c
e

 i
n

 f
in

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 r
ig

h
t 

le
v
e

l 
o

f 
d

e
ta

il.
 T

h
is

 r
e

q
u

e
s
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 
c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

w
h

e
n

 d
ra

ft
in

g
 t

h
e

 P
re

fe
rr

e
d

 O
p

ti
o

n
. 

 

3
. 

 I
S

S
U

E
S

 &
 C

H
A

L
L

E
N

G
E

S
 [

u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 

h
e

a
d

in
g

s
: 

A
 -

 Q
u

a
li

ty
 h

o
m

e
s

 a
n

d
  

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
s

; 
 B

 –
 e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
ll

y
 

s
e

n
s

it
iv

e
; 

 C
 –

 w
e

ll
 c

o
n

n
e

c
te

d
; 

 D
 –

 t
h

ri
v

in
g

; 
 E

 –
 h

e
a

lt
h

y
, 

in
c

lu
s

iv
e

 &
 s

a
fe

]

T
h

e
 c

o
re

 i
s
s
u

e
 i
s
 t

h
is

: 
is

 S
e

ft
o

n
 a

 p
la

c
e

 w
h

e
re

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

a
n

t 
to

 l
iv

e
 a

n
d

 
b

e
 h

a
p

p
y
 a

n
d

 p
ro

u
d

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 i
n

. 
 I

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

d
e

g
ra

d
e

s
 t

h
e

 s
u
c
c
e

s
s
fu

l 
p

a
rt

s
 o

f 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
, 

w
h

a
t 

is
 i
ts

 l
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 f

u
tu

re
?

W
e

 m
u

s
t 

s
tr

ik
e

 a
 b

a
la

n
c
e

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 p
ro

te
c
ti
n

g
 w

h
a

t 
is

 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 

B
o

ro
u

g
h

, 
a

n
d

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 r

e
a

s
o

n
a

b
le

 n
e
e

d
s
. 

It
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 t
h

e
 i
n

te
n

ti
o

n
 

u
n

d
e

r 
a

n
y
 o

p
ti
o

n
 t

o
 d

e
g

ra
d

e
 t

h
e

 s
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

l 
p

a
rt

s
 o

f 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
. 

  

L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l 
C

it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

: 
 T

h
e

re
 i
s
 v

e
ry

 l
it
tl
e

 o
n

 c
ro

s
s
-b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 a

n
d
 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 c
o

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ry

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

tr
a

te
g

ie
s
 o

f 
a

d
jo

in
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
. 

T
h

e
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 a

n
d

 L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l 
is

 e
s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

g
iv

e
n

 t
h

e
 c

lo
s
e

 f
u

n
c
ti
o

n
a

l 
re

la
ti
o

n
s
h
ip

s
. 

 

It
 i
s
 a

c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 s

c
o

p
e

 t
o

 l
in

k
 m

o
re

 c
lo

s
e

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

is
s
u

e
s
 a

n
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 o

f 
a

d
jo

in
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
, 

a
n
d

 i
n

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
w

it
h

 
L

iv
e

rp
o

o
l.
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
d

d
re

s
s
e

d
 a

t 
P

re
fe

rr
e

d
 O

p
ti
o

n
 s

ta
g

e
. 
 

‘A
B

e
tt

e
rC

ro
s
b

y
’ 
a

g
re

e
s
 t
h

a
t 

is
s
u

e
s
 A

 t
o

 E
 a

re
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t,

 b
u

t 
b

e
lie

v
e

 t
h

e
 

o
v
e

ra
rc

h
in

g
 k

e
y
 i
s
s
u

e
 i
s
 t
o

 '
Im

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 Q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
S

e
ft

o
n

's
 P

la
c
e

s
'.
 

W
h

ils
t 

a
 g

e
n
e

ra
l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t,
 w

e
 b

e
lie

v
e

 t
h

is
 n

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 s

ta
te

d
 a

s
 t

h
e

 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 n

e
e

d
s
 a

 c
le

a
r 

p
o

s
it
iv

e
 m

e
s
s
a

g
e

. 
Q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
P

la
c
e

 i
s
 

fu
n

d
a

m
e

n
ta

l 
to

 m
a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 o

th
e

r 
is

s
u

e
s
 a

n
d

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e

d
. 

W
h

ile
 i
t 

is
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
p

la
c
e

 i
s
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t,

 i
t 

is
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 

th
a

t 
q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
lif

e
 i
s
 o

f 
o
v
e

rr
id

in
g

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 e

le
m

e
n

ts
 l
ik

e
 

h
e

a
lt
h

, 
a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

, 
jo

b
s
. 

 

A
  

 Q
u

a
li

ty
 H

o
m

e
s

 a
n

d
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

s

It
 i
s
 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
th

a
t 

th
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 r

e
s
p

o
n

d
s
 t

o
 l
o

c
a

l 
h

o
u
s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
s
, 

A
g

re
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
s
 i
s
 a

n
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

fa
c
to

r 
a

n
d
 t

h
is

 i
s
 

1
9

Agenda Item 9

Page 119



th
e

 p
re

v
a

ili
n

g
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 m
a

rk
e

t 
d

e
m

a
n

d
 f

o
r 

fa
m

ily
 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 o

u
ts

id
e

 t
h

e
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 R

e
n

e
w

a
l 
A

re
a

s
 o

f 
S

o
u

th
 S

e
ft

o
n

. 
A

 
c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

d
 o

v
e

r-
re

lia
n

c
e

 o
n

 h
ig

h
-d

e
n

s
it
y
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 l
e

a
s
t 

a
tt

ra
c
ti
v
e

 
p

a
rt

s
 o

f 
th

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 r

is
k
s
 a

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

s
ta

g
n

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 S

e
ft

o
n

, 
w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

 c
le

a
r 

n
e
e

d
 f

o
r 

a
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

. 

re
fl
e

c
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 P

a
p

e
r.

 
N

o
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
 o

p
ti
o

n
s
 d

e
p
e

n
d

s
 o

n
/ 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

s
 h

ig
h

-d
e

n
s
it
y
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 i
n

 
s
e

le
c
te

d
 p

a
rt

s
 o

f 
th

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
. 

 

W
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 l
o
c
a

l 
is

s
u

e
s
 –

 p
o

o
r 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 i
n

 B
o

o
tl
e

 &
 S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

; 
re

a
s
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

u
n

o
c
c
u

p
ie

d
 s

h
o

p
s
/ 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
. 

T
h

e
 p

o
o

r 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 i
n

 B
o

o
tl
e

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 

R
e

n
e

w
a

l 
In

it
ia

ti
v
e

. 
W

e
 h

a
v
e

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

d
 a

 R
e

ta
il 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
. 

T
h

is
 

w
ill

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 r
o

le
 a

n
d

 f
u

n
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

ll 
s
h

o
p

p
in

g
 p

a
ra

d
e

s
 i
n

 t
h
e

 
B

o
ro

u
g

h
 t

o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
y
 a

re
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 o

r 
a

re
 s

u
rp

lu
s
 t

o
 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
, 

a
n

d
 i
f 

th
e

 l
a

tt
e

r 
th

e
n

 m
a

k
e

 s
u

g
g

e
s
ti
o

n
s
 a

b
o

u
t 

a
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 
u

s
e

s
.

U
n

o
c
c
u

p
ie

d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 a

re
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
tr

e
n

d
 r

e
fl
e

c
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 
c
u

rr
e

n
t 

e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 d
o

w
n

tu
rn

 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 f
o

r 
S

e
ft

o
n

 n
e

e
d

s
 a

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 o
v
e

rh
a

u
l.
  

T
h

e
re

 
a

re
 t

o
o

 m
a

n
y
 l
a

rg
e

 h
o

u
s
e

s
 o

c
c
u

p
ie

d
 b

y
 o

n
e

 p
e

rs
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
o

o
 m

a
n

y
 e

m
p

ty
 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 (

o
ft

e
n

 2
n
d
 h

o
m

e
s
).

  
A

d
d

re
s
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 d

e
n
s
it
y
 b

e
fo

re
 

e
n

c
ro

a
c
h

in
g
 o

n
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
.

G
a

in
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
o

v
e

r 
a

ll 
v
a

c
a

n
t 

d
w

e
lli

n
g

s
 i
n

 
S

e
ft

o
n

 a
n

d
 r

e
-e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 i
n

 t
h

e
s
e

 l
o

c
a
lit

ie
s

T
h

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 s

y
s
te

m
 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
b

le
 t

o
 i
n

fl
u

e
n

c
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
la

rg
e

 
h

o
u

s
e

s
 o

c
c
u

p
ie

d
 b

y
 o

n
e

 p
e

rs
o

n
. 

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 a
n

 e
m

p
ty

 h
o

m
e

s
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 

w
h

ic
h

 a
im

s
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
e

m
p

ty
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 v
a

c
a

n
c
y
 r

a
te

s
 

h
a

v
e

 c
o

m
e

 d
o

w
n

. 
 M

a
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
 e

m
p

ty
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

re
 p

ri
v
a

te
ly

 o
w

n
e

d
. 

 
L

e
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ts

 t
h

e
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 p

u
rc

h
a

s
e

 e
m

p
ty

 h
o

m
e

s
 a

n
d

 i
t 

is
 a

 v
e

ry
 

e
x
p

e
n

s
iv

e
 a

n
d

 t
im

e
-c

o
n

s
u

m
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

E
n

g
lis

h
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
rs

: 
 I

s
s
u

e
  
 A

5
: 

  
L

o
c
a

l 
d
is

ti
n

c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s

T
h

e
 p

a
p

e
r 

h
ig

h
lig

h
ts

 t
h

e
 d

is
ti
n

c
ti
v
e

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
a

n
d

 i
d

e
n

ti
ty

 o
f 

S
e

ft
o

n
's

 
to

w
n

s
 a

n
d

 v
ill

a
g

e
s
 a

n
d

 a
s
k
s
 h

o
w

 f
u

tu
re

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

c
a

n
 b

e
 w

e
ll 

d
e

s
ig

n
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 m

u
s
t 

s
ta

rt
 f

ro
m

 a
n

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

th
e

 k
e

y
 e

le
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 n

a
tu

ra
l,
 b

u
ilt

 a
n

d
 h

is
to

ri
c
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

w
h

ic
h

 c
o

m
b

in
e

 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 
S

e
ft

o
n

's
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
p

la
c
e

s
. 

T
h

e
 c

o
re

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 c
ri

ti
c
a

l 
e

le
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
S

e
ft

o
n

's
 h

is
to

ri
c
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
c
e

 a
n

d
 

s
h

o
w

 h
o

w
 t

h
is

 c
a

n
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
 t

o
 i
n

s
p

ir
e
 n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

im
a

g
in

a
ti
v
e

 
a

n
d

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

A
g

re
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 i
s
 s

c
o

p
e

 f
o

r 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 g

re
a

te
r 

re
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o

 S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 
h

is
to

ri
c
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

a
s
 t

h
e

 b
a

s
is

 f
o

r 
e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
in

g
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
 n

e
w

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

. 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
T

ru
s
t 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o
r 

in
te

g
ra

te
d

 d
e

s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 d
is

ti
n

c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 

N
o

te
d

 

N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
g

la
n

d
 [

N
E

] 
w

e
lc

o
m

e
 r

e
c
o

g
n

it
io

n
 t

h
a

t 
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 i
n

e
q

u
a

lit
ie

s
 

N
o

te
d

. 
 P

o
lic

ie
s
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
in

g
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 d
e

s
ig

n
 c

a
n

 b
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 a

t 
a

 

2
0

Agenda Item 9

Page 120



a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
n

a
tu

ra
l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t.

 
E

n
h

a
n

c
in

g
 t
h

e
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
th

e
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 b
ri

n
g

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 a
n

d
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 f

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
, 

p
la

c
e

 s
e

tt
in

g
, 

n
a

tu
re

 
c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o
n

, 
h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n
d

 w
e

ll 
b

e
in

g
. 
N

E
 a

ls
o

 w
e

lc
o

m
e

 t
h

e
 i
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
'A

5
 L

o
c
a

l 
d

is
ti
n

c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
'.
  

 N
E

 s
tr

o
n

g
ly

 a
d

v
o

c
a

te
s
 t

h
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 
d

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 t

e
c
h

n
iq

u
e

s
 i
n

 n
e

w
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
s
 a

 m
e

a
n

s
 o

f 
m

a
in

ta
in

in
g

 q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
p

la
c
e

.

la
te

r 
s
ta

g
e

 o
f 

p
re

p
a

ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

  

It
’s

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

to
 m

a
in

ta
in

 t
h

e
 i
d

e
n

ti
ty

 o
f 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 i
ts

e
lf
 b

y
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
in

g
 t

o
 

p
re

s
e

rv
e

 t
h

e
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
lis

ti
c
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 o

f 
th

e
 v

ill
a

g
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
k
e

 u
p

 
th

e
 t

o
w

n
. 

 I
t 

is
 N

O
T

 a
n

 i
n

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
a

re
a
 a

n
d

 h
a

s
 l
o

n
g

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

c
o
g

n
iz

e
d

 a
s
 

a
 d

o
rm

it
o

ry
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
a
re

a
 f

o
r 

L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l.
  

T
h

a
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 n

e
e

d
s
 t
o

 b
e

 
m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

.

T
h

e
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 l
a

b
o

u
r 

m
a

rk
e

t 
is

 t
h
a

t 
m

a
n

y
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
ra

v
e

l 
to

 w
o

rk
 

o
u

ts
id

e
 S

e
ft
o

n
 b

u
t 

a
ls

o
 m

a
n

y
 p

e
o

p
le

 l
iv

in
g

 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 a

ls
o

 w
o

rk
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o
n

 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
rs

 t
ra

v
e

l 
in

to
 S

e
ft

o
n

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 s

o
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

 c
le

a
r 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 
m

a
in

ta
in

 a
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
b

a
s
e

 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
. 

 T
h

e
re

 i
s
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 
m

o
s
t 

d
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

e
o
p

le
 i
n

 n
e

e
d

 o
f 

jo
b

s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 l
o

c
a

lly
 a

s
 t
h

e
y
 c

a
n

n
o

t 
a

ff
o

rd
 t

o
 t

ra
v
e

l 
v
e

ry
 f

a
r 

fo
r 

w
o

rk
. 

S
e

ft
o

n
 i
s
 n

o
t 
p

ro
p

o
s
in

g
 m

a
jo

r 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
la

n
d

 a
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
s
 -

 
in

 f
a

c
t 

n
o

 o
p
ti
o

n
s
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

 a
n

y
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 r

e
le

a
s
e
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
in

 
s
o

u
th

 S
e

ft
o
n

, 
a

n
d

 o
p

ti
o
n

s
 2

 a
n

d
 3

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

 o
n

ly
 m

o
d

e
s
t 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 

re
le

a
s
e

 i
n

 n
o

rt
h

 S
e

ft
o

n
 a

ft
e

r 
2

0
2

0
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 s
u

c
c
e

s
s
o

r 
s
it
e

 f
o

r 
S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 P

a
rk

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

n
. 

B
  

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

ll
y
 s

e
n

s
it

iv
e

B
1

  
B

e
 m

o
re

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
 a

b
o

u
t 

im
p

ro
v
in

g
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
q

u
a

lit
y
. 

 S
u

g
g

e
s
te

d
 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
is

s
u

e
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

o
a

s
ta

l 
q
u

a
lit

y
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 v

is
it
o
r 

p
re

s
s
u

re
; 

n
e

tw
o

rk
 o

f 
g

re
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

s
. 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
re

u
s
e

 o
f 

fo
rm

e
r 

in
d

u
s
tr

ia
l 
s
it
e

s
 

W
a

n
t 

m
o

re
 o

n
 c

lim
a

te
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 –

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 d
e

s
ig

n
 &

 c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
; 

a
ls

o
 

lo
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
n
e

w
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 b

e
tt

e
r 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s
 f
o

r 
p

u
b

lic
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 e
tc

 

N
o

te
d

. 
 T

h
e

s
e

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

s
ta

g
e

 o
f 

p
re

p
a

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 
P

la
n

.

 S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 a
ll 

n
a

tu
ra

l 
c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 …

. 
 c

o
a
s
tl
in

e
, 

fl
o

o
d

 p
la

in
 

/a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 /
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
/ 

h
a

b
it
a

ts
 /

d
u

n
e

s
 /

 m
a

rs
h

e
s
 .

. 
s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
in

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 i
n

to
 a

 m
a

jo
r 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t.
  

 A
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
e

c
o

n
o

m
y
 &

 
u

n
d

e
rp

ro
d

u
c
ti
v
e

 l
a

n
d

 s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
d

d
re

s
s
e

d
 f

o
r 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 u

s
e
/ 

fo
o

d
 

s
e

c
u

ri
ty

 

T
h

e
s
e

 c
ri

te
ri

a
 a

re
 c

o
n

ta
in

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y
 o

f 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 

s
tu

d
y
.

It
 i
s
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 t
o

 c
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 

a
 s

tu
d

y
 o

f 
a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 t
o

 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g

a
te

 
th

e
s
e

 m
a

tt
e

rs
 i
n

 d
e

ta
il.

  
 

2
1

Agenda Item 9

Page 121



P
a

rk
s
/ 

g
a

rd
e

n
s
 t

o
 b

e
 k

e
p

t 
to

 h
ig

h
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
; 

a
re

 t
o

 b
e

 s
a

fe
 f

o
r 

p
e

o
p

le
. 

 
C

o
a

s
t 

a
re

a
 –

 k
e

e
p

 c
le

a
n

: 
m

o
re

 l
it
te

r,
 f

e
w

e
r 

to
u

ri
s
ts

; 
a

tt
ra

c
ts

 y
o

u
th

s
, 

a
n

ti
-

s
o

c
ia

l 
b

e
h
a

v
io

u
r 

T
h

e
 o

th
e

r 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 n

o
te

d
. 

N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
g

la
n

d
 n

o
te

 t
h

a
t 

u
n

d
e

r 
'B

2
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
 o

f 
c
lim

a
te

 
c
h

a
n

g
e

' 
th

e
 f
o

c
u

s
 i
s
 o

n
 f

lo
o

d
 r

is
k
 a

n
d
 c

a
rb

o
n

 e
m

is
s
io

n
s
 f

ro
m

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

. 
T

h
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
e

 p
a

rt
 t

h
a

t 
re

n
e

w
a

b
le

 
e

n
e

rg
y
 t

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

ie
s
 c

a
n

 p
la

y
 i
n

 h
e

lp
in

g
 t

o
 m

it
ig

a
te

 t
h

e
 e

ff
e

c
ts

 o
f 

c
lim

a
te

 
c
h

a
n

g
e

. 
T

h
is

 s
h

o
u

ld
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

n
e

w
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 c
a

rb
o

n
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

re
n

e
w

a
b

le
 e

n
e

rg
y
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

. 

A
 s

tu
d

y
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 w

h
o

le
 o

f 
M

e
rs

e
y
s
id

e
 t

o
 s

h
o

w
 

th
e

 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e

 m
o

s
t 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
fo

r 
re

n
e
w

a
b

le
 e

n
e

rg
y
 

W
it
h

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 
to

 r
e

d
u

c
in

g
 S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 c

a
rb

o
n

 e
m

is
s
io

n
s
, 

h
a

v
e

 S
e

ft
o

n
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

in
v
e

s
ti
g

a
te

d
 t

h
e

 f
e

a
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

lo
c
a

l 
p

o
w

e
r 

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
, 
C

H
P

, 
w

a
s
te

 t
o

 e
n

e
rg

y
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 o
r 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
h

e
a

ti
n

g
 s

c
h
e

m
e

s
?

  

W
e

 a
re

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

iv
e

 o
f 

th
is

 w
h

e
re

 i
t 

c
a

n
 p

ro
v
e

 t
o

 b
e

 v
ia

b
le

. 
  

S
e

ft
o

n
 h

a
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
to

 r
e

a
p

 t
h

e
 b

e
n
e

fi
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 s
tr

o
n

g
 t

id
a

l 
w

a
te

rs
 t

h
a

t 
s
tr

e
tc

h
 a

lo
n
g

 o
u

r 
c
o

a
s
tl
in

e
. 

 
A

ll 
p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
n

g
 r

e
n

e
w

a
b

le
 e

n
e

rg
y
 w

ill
 a

lw
a

y
s
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
. 

 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 a

 s
c
h

e
m

e
 t

o
 u

s
e

 t
h

e
 t

id
a

l 
w

a
te

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 M

e
rs

e
y
 w

a
s
 

d
is

c
o

u
n

te
d

 o
n

 c
o

s
t 

g
ro

u
n

d
s
 s

o
m

e
 t

im
e

 a
g

o
. 

 

C
  

 W
e

ll
 c

o
n

n
e

c
te

d

T
h

e
 H

ig
h

w
a

y
s
 A

g
e

n
c
y
 n

o
te

 t
h

a
t 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
's

 c
o

n
n

e
c
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
m

o
to

rw
a

y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 a
re

 p
o

o
r.

(p
a

rt
 o

f 
is

s
u

e
 C

1
) 

A
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 l
im

it
e

d
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
y
 t

o
 g

re
a

tl
y
 a

ff
e

c
t 

th
is

 w
it
h

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 '
s
 g

e
o

g
ra

p
h

ic
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 

b
e

in
g

 p
e

ri
p

h
e

ra
l 
to

 t
h

e
 m

o
to

rw
a

y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

, 
n

e
v
e

rt
h

e
le

s
s
 l
o
c
a

l 
h

ig
h

w
a

y
 

s
c
h

e
m

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 s

e
c
u

re
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 c

o
n

n
e

c
ti
o

n
 t

o
 t
h

e
 M

5
8

, 
in

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
th

e
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
d

 T
h

o
rn

to
n

 —
 S

w
it
c
h

 I
s
la

n
d

 l
in

k
 d

e
s
e

rv
e

 s
o

m
e

 m
e

n
ti
o

n
 i
n

 
a

d
d

re
s
s
in

g
 t
h

is
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y

N
o

te
d

. 
 T

h
is

 r
e

fe
re

n
c
e

 c
a

n
 b

e
 a

d
d

e
d
. 

H
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

e
ll–

b
e

in
g

 i
n

e
x
tr

ic
a

b
ly

 l
in

k
e

d
 t

o
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

s
 /

 
p

la
c
e

s
 o

f 
b

e
a

u
ty

 
A

g
re

e
d

.

A
 b

e
tt

e
r 

C
ro

s
b

y
 b

e
lie

v
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 e
m

p
h

a
s
is

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
d

ju
s
te

d
. 
W

e
 b

e
lie

v
e

 t
h

e
 m

o
s
t 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
is

 D
 

—
 T

h
ri

v
in

g
, 

w
h

ils
t 

th
e

 a
tt
e

n
ti
o

n
 p

a
id

 t
o

 A
 -

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 C

o
re

 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 i
s
 t

o
o

 d
o

m
in

a
n

t.
 I

n
 t

h
is

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 c

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 a
 c

le
a

r 

T
h

e
 k

e
y
 l
a

n
d

 u
s
e

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
 i
s
 t

o
 a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

 t
h

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
’s

 n
e

e
d

s
 

fo
r 

n
e

w
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 j
o

b
s
, 
a

n
d

 t
h

is
 h

a
s
 l
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

fo
c
u

s
in

g
 o

n
 

d
if
fe

re
n

t 
w

a
y
s
 i
n

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
s
e

 n
e

e
d

s
 c

a
n

 b
e

 a
c
c
o
m

m
o

d
a

te
d

. 
 W

e
 w

ill
 

lo
o

k
 a

t 
w

a
y
s
 i
n

 w
h

ic
h

 o
th

e
r 

a
s
p

e
c
ts

 c
a

n
 b

e
 g

iv
e

n
 m

o
re

 f
o

c
u

s
 a

t 
th

e
 

2
2

Agenda Item 9

Page 122



re
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
 t
o

 e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
la

n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

. 
P

re
fe

rr
e

d
 O

p
ti
o

n
 s

ta
g

e
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r 
th

e
 r

e
a

lit
y
 i
s
 t
h

a
t 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 i
s
 t

h
e

 k
e

y
 

is
s
u

e
 i
n

 m
o

s
t 

e
x
a

m
in

a
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
, 

a
n
d

 m
o

s
t 

o
ft

e
n

 t
h

e
 

m
a

tt
e

r 
in

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 f

o
u

n
d

 t
o

 b
e

 ‘
u

n
s
o

u
n

d
’.
 

C
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

p
a

rk
 a

n
d

 r
id

e
 s

c
h
e

m
e

s
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 

re
d

u
c
e

 c
o

n
g
e

s
ti
o

n
. 

N
o

te
d

.

W
e

 a
re

 w
o

rr
ie

d
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 e
x
tr

a
 t

ra
ff

ic
 [

A
in

tr
e

e
] 

T
h

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 t
a

k
e

n
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
in

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ri

n
g

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

a
n

y
 s

it
e

s
 i
n

 A
in

tr
e

e
 

w
ill

 b
e

 s
e

le
c
te

d
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  

P
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 y
o

u
r 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
m

e
c
h

a
n

is
m

s
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t
h

e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
n

e
e

d
s
, 

fo
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
, 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

, 
e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
, 

p
o
lic

in
g

 a
n

d
 e

ff
e

c
t 

o
n

, 
a

n
d

 e
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 

to
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

s
e

rv
ic

e
. 
A

n
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 e

ff
e

c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 a
d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n

c
e

s
 a

n
d

 j
o

b
s
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 "
k
n

o
c
k
 o

n
" 

e
ff

e
c
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
is

 h
a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e

e
n

 
c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 o

r 
fa

c
to

re
d

 i
n

. 

A
n

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
 w

ill
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 t
h

e
 l
ik

e
ly

 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 a
 w

h
o

le
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 
a

n
d

 t
h

is
 w

ill
 

a
c
c
o

m
p

a
n

y
 t

h
e

 P
re

fe
rr

e
d

 O
p

ti
o

n
 s

ta
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 A

g
e

n
c
y
: 

Is
s
u
e

 C
3

: 
- 

T
h

e
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 p

a
p

e
r 

n
o

te
s
 t

h
a

t 
in

 t
h

e
 p

a
s
t 

n
e

w
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

h
a

s
 o

ft
e

n
 n

o
t 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
d

 e
n

o
u
g

h
 t

o
 r

e
s
o

lv
in

g
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 

o
f 

p
o

o
r 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 i
n

 s
o

m
e

 c
a

s
e

s
 h

a
s
 m

a
d

e
 t

h
e

 p
ro

b
le

m
 w

o
rs

e
 

b
y
 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
 d

e
m

a
n

d
 i
n

 a
re

a
s
 w

it
h

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
. 

T
h

is
 e

m
p

h
a

s
is

e
s
 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 l
a

n
d

 a
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 

a
c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 b

y
 a

 c
o

n
v
e

n
ie

n
t 

c
h

o
ic

e
 o

f 
tr

a
n

s
p

o
rt

 m
o

d
e

s
, 

w
it
h

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 f

u
n

d
e
d

 b
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

re
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
ls

. 

N
o

te
d

. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 t

h
e

 p
u

rp
o
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
. 

 A
 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 f
o

r 
a

n
y
 n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

to
 

e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
it
 c

a
n

 b
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
e

d
 b

y
 a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
fo

rm
s
 o

f 
tr

a
n

s
p

o
rt

.

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

re
 a

n
 i
s
s
u

e
 i
n

 M
a

g
h

u
ll 

/ 
L

y
d

ia
te

 –
 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 l
o

c
a
l 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 i
n

 s
h

o
p

p
in

g
 a

re
a

s
, 

m
e

d
ic

a
l 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

, 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 
lo

c
a

l 
in

d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
e

s
ta

te
 a

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

 M
e

a
d

o
w

s
 a

n
d

 n
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o
r 

fa
rm

in
g

N
o

te
d

. 
 T

h
e

re
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 v
a

ri
o

u
s
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 f

o
r 

re
d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 t
h

e
 c

e
n

tr
e

 
o

f 
M

a
g

h
u

ll,
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 n
e

w
 h

e
a

lt
h

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e
s
, 

b
u

t 
th

e
s
e

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
p

ro
g

re
s
s
e

d
 f
o

r 
a

 v
a

ri
e

ty
 o

f 
re

a
s
o

n
s
. 
T

h
e

re
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 n

o
 f

u
n

d
s
 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 i
n

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
e

s
ta

te
s
. 

 

D
  

T
h

ri
v

in
g

M
o

re
 e

m
p

h
a

s
is

 &
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 r

e
tr

a
in

in
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 i
n

 l
o

n
g

 
te

rm
 u

n
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
to

 h
e

lp
 p

ro
m

o
te

 m
o

re
 p

ri
d

e
 &

 s
e

lf
 e

s
te

e
m

 a
n

d
 

s
e

n
s
e

 o
f 

c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 i
n

 t
u

rn
 w

ill
 m

a
k
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 m

o
re

 i
n

c
lin

e
d

 t
o

 
lo

o
k
 a

ft
e

r 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

ir
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t.

 

N
o

te
d

 .
 T

h
e

re
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 m

a
n

y
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f
o

r 
re

-t
ra

in
in

g
. 

  
 

M
o

re
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
s
p

a
c
e

 f
o

r 
s
m

a
ll 

a
n

d
 n

e
w

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
. 

 S
u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 
N

o
te

d
. 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 a

b
o

u
t 

to
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
 o

n
 i
ts

 E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

2
3

Agenda Item 9

Page 123



d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t
o

 e
n

e
rg

y
 [

m
ic

ro
-g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
] 

a
n

d
 f

o
o

d
 

p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 [

lo
c
a

l 
s
u

p
p

ly
 c

h
a

in
s
].

 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 a

n
d

 m
a

y
 a

ls
o

 b
e

 a
b

le
 t

o
 i
n
fl
u

e
n

c
e

 s
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 a
re

a
s
. 

  
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 g
e

t 
p
e

o
p

le
 o

ff
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

. 
 S

e
ft

o
n

 h
a

s
 s

o
m

e
 g

o
o

d
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 p
e

o
p

le
 g

e
t 

b
a

c
k
 i
n

to
 w

o
rk

, 
a

n
d

 a
ls

o
 f

o
r 

tr
a

in
in

g
. 

  
N

o
te

d
.

R
e

d
u

c
e

 o
v
e

r 
p

ri
c
e

d
 p

a
rk

in
g

 f
e

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 e

n
c
o
u

ra
g

e
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 c
o

m
e

 
in

to
 t

h
e

 t
o

w
n

s
 t

o
 s

h
o

p
 &

 u
s
e

 l
e

is
u

re
 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

lo
n

g
e

r.
 R

e
d

u
c
e

 r
a

te
s
 f

o
r 

s
h

o
p

s
 s

o
 n

e
w

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
n

 h
a

v
e

 a
 c

h
a

n
c
e

 a
t 

s
ta

rt
in

g
 u

p
. 

T
h

e
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
p

a
rk

in
g

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o
n

 i
s
 c

o
m

p
a

ra
b

le
 w

it
h

, 
o

r 
b

e
lo

w
, 

th
e

 
le

v
e

ls
 o

f 
c
o
m

p
a

ra
b

le
 a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
. 

It
 i
s
 n

o
t 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 s
c
o

p
e

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 r
a

te
s
. 
 

 M
o

re
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 –
 t
h

is
 w

ill
 s

ta
b

ili
z
e

 t
h

e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
, 

m
o

re
 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 w

o
n

’t
 

N
o

te
d

. 
 M

a
in

ta
in

in
g

 a
n

 a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
la

n
d

 s
u

p
p

ly
 h

e
lp

s
 w

it
h

 
th

is
 t

o
o

 

L
o

c
a

l 
s
h

o
p

p
in

g
 c

e
n

tr
e

s
 a

re
 s

u
ff

e
ri

n
g
 d

u
e

 t
o

 e
v
e

r 
in

c
re

a
s
in

g
 n

o
 o

f 
s
u

p
e

rm
a

rk
e

ts
 a

n
d

 r
e

ta
il 

o
u

tl
e

ts
 o

u
ts

id
e

 o
f 

th
e

 t
o
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

s
. 
 C

a
u

s
e

s
 

m
o

re
  

tr
a

ff
ic

 p
o

llu
ti
o

n
 &

 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
lo

c
a

l 
jo

b
s
. 

 S
h

o
p

s
 i
n

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 a

re
 

s
u

ff
e

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 i
t’
s
 b

e
g
in

n
in

g
 t

o
 l
o

o
k
 l
ik

e
 a

 g
h

o
s
t 

to
w

n
. 

 T
o

u
ri

s
ts

 w
ill

 n
o

t 
w

a
n

t 
to

 v
is

it
.

T
h

e
 e

m
p

h
a

s
is

 w
ill

 c
o

n
ti
n
u

e
 t

o
 b

e
 o

n
 l
o

c
a

ti
n

g
 r

e
ta

il 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

in
 

o
r 

o
n

 t
h

e
 e

d
g

e
 o

f 
to

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
s
, 

b
u

t 
g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
p

o
lic

y
 a

llo
w

s
 f
o

r 
s
h

o
p

p
in

g
 t

o
 b

e
 l
o

c
a

te
d

 e
ls

e
w

h
e

re
 i
f 

th
e

re
 i
s
 n

o
t 

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
s
u

it
a

b
le

 l
a

n
d

 
w

it
h

in
 c

e
n

tr
e

s
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
ir

 r
e

q
u

ir
e
m

e
n

ts
. 

  

M
u

c
h

 n
e

e
d

e
d

 r
e

ta
il 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 C

ro
s
b

y
 c

e
n

tr
e

 (
S

a
in

s
b

u
ry

s
) 

a
n

d
 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
 t

o
 C

h
a

p
e

l 
S

t,
 S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

. 
N

o
te

d
. 

 T
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
s
 a

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t
o

 b
e

 t
h

e
 k

e
y
 p

la
c
e

s
 f

o
r 

n
e

w
 r

e
ta

il 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

IS
S

U
E

S

S
e

ft
o

n
's

 t
o

w
n

s
h

ip
s
 a

re
 e

x
tr

e
m

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 f

ro
m

 B
o

o
tl
e

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 

c
e

n
tr

a
l 
to

w
n
s
 a

n
d

 v
ill

a
g

e
s
 a

n
d

 u
p

 t
o

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
. 

T
h

e
y
 a

re
 d

iv
e

rs
e

 i
n

 n
o

t 
o

n
ly

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

r,
 b

u
t 

fo
rm

, 
fu

n
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

 a
n

y
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
n
e

w
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
h

e
n

 t
a

k
in

g
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

ts
. 
D

if
fe

re
n

t 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 m

a
rk

e
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

re
 a

t 
p

la
y
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 a
n

d
 e

x
te

n
d

 w
e

ll 
o

u
ts

id
e

 t
h

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
. 

A
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 i
s
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 i
n

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
p

a
rt

s
 o

f 
th

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 a

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
 i
n

 S
o
u

th
p

o
rt

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
to

 m
e

e
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

n
e

e
d

s
 i
s
 c

o
n
s
tr

a
in

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 s
tr

a
n

g
le

h
o

ld
 

o
f 

th
e

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
. 

In
 t

h
is

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 a

n
y
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 w
a

y
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 s
h

o
u

ld
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 a
 m

o
re

 s
e

ri
o

u
s
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

ri
n

g
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 a

b
o

u
t 

a
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 

fu
tu

re
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

n
e

e
d

s
 t

h
a

t 
is

 n
o
t 

s
im

p
ly

 d
ic

ta
te

d
 b

y
 a

n
 a

rt
if
ic

ia
l 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
v
e

 b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
. 

T
h

is
 d

iv
e

rs
it
y
 i
s
 a

c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

s
tr

a
in

ts
 a

re
 n

o
te

d
. 
 

A
n

 ‘
O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 S

tu
d

y
’ 
h

a
s
 l
o

o
k
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 o

f 
n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

ri
n

g
 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e

s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 W

e
s
t 

L
a

n
c
a

s
h
ir
e

) 
to

 h
e

lp
 m

e
e

t 
n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
a

d
jo

in
in

g
 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e

s
. 

 W
e

s
t 

L
a

n
c
a
s
h

ir
e

 B
o

ro
u
g

h
 h

a
s
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

d
 i
t 

w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
w

is
h

 
to

 a
llo

c
a

te
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

la
n

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
u

rp
o

s
e

 o
f 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
 

n
e

e
d

s
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
d

 w
it
h

in
 S

e
ft

o
n

. 
  

2
4

Agenda Item 9

Page 124



E
v
e

ry
 e

ff
o

rt
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

 t
o

 a
rr

e
s
t 

th
e

 d
e

c
lin

e
 o

f 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

. 
F

a
ilu

re
 

to
 d

o
 s

o
 r

is
k
s
 u

n
d

e
rm

in
in

g
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
v
ia

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
/ 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s
, 

a
 t
ig

h
te

n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 l
a

b
o

u
r 

m
a

rk
e

t 
p

la
c
in

g
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 c

o
s
ts

 o
n

 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d

 c
re

a
ti
n

g
 u

n
s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 p

a
tt

e
rn

s
 o

f 
in

-c
o

m
m

u
ti
n

g
. 

  
P

la
n

n
in

g
 f

o
r 

b
o

th
 a

 d
e

c
lin

in
g

 a
n

d
 a

g
e

in
g

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 i
s
 a

 f
u

n
d
a

m
e

n
ta

lly
 

m
is

ta
k
e

n
 a

n
d

 u
n

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 a
n

d
 a

 k
e
y
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

h
o

w
 w

e
 s

lo
w

 d
o

w
n

 o
r 

re
v
e

rs
e

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 l
o

s
s
, 

e
s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 b

y
 a

tt
ra

c
ti
n

g
 o

r 
re

ta
in

in
g

 y
o

u
n

g
e

r,
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

a
lly

 a
c
ti
v
e

 p
e

rs
o

n
s
. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 s

o
m

e
th

in
g

 w
h

ic
h
 w

o
u

ld
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
in

 t
h

e
 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 

th
e

 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

la
n

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u

ld
 

b
e

 n
e

e
d

e
d

 t
o

 s
a

ti
s
fy

 e
v
e

n
 a

 s
ta

b
ili

s
e
d

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
. 

 

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
 T

ru
s
t:

  
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 i
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
a

c
c
e

s
s
ib

ili
ty

, 
ta

c
k
lin

g
 c

lim
a

te
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 a
n

d
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 h

e
a

lt
h

 a
s
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

s
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 

n
o

 r
e

fe
re

n
c
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

o
le

 w
h

ic
h

 a
 h

e
a

lt
h

y
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

c
a

n
 p

la
y
 i
n

 
ta

c
k
lin

g
 a

ll 
th

re
e

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s
. 

A
 w

e
ll 

c
o
n

n
e

c
te

d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

g
re

e
n

 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 c

a
n

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 a
n

d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
b

e
n

e
fi
ts

. 
T

re
e

s
 a

n
d

 w
o

o
d

s
 a

re
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 b

e
n

e
fi
c
ia

l 
in

 
te

rm
s
 o

f 
a

lle
v
ia

ti
n

g
 f

lo
o

d
in

g
, 

s
e

q
u

e
s
te

ri
n

g
 c

a
rb

o
n
 t

o
 c

o
u

n
te

r 
c
lim

a
te

 
c
h

a
n

g
e

, 
p

ro
v
id

in
g

 a
re

a
s
 f

o
r 

h
e

a
lt
h

y
 e

x
e

rc
is

e
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 s
h

a
d

e
 i
n

 
s
u

m
m

e
r 

to
 h

e
lp

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 u
rb

a
n

 t
e

m
p

e
ra

tu
re

s
. 

 S
e

ft
o

n
 h

a
s
 m

u
c
h

 p
o

o
re

r 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 w
o

o
d

la
n

d
 t

h
a
n

 t
h

e
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 n
o

rt
h

 w
e

s
t.

 

N
o

te
d

. 
 T

h
e

 s
c
o

p
e

 t
o

 t
a

c
k
le

 t
h

e
s
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 i
n

 a
 m

o
re

 i
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 w

a
y
 i
s
 

a
c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

d
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
d

d
re

s
s
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 P

re
fe

rr
e

d
 O

p
ti
o

n
 s

ta
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
.

A
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
 t

o
 a

d
d

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 t
o

 n
a

rr
o

w
 t

h
e

 g
a

p
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 m
o

s
t 

a
n

d
 l
e

a
s
t 

w
e

ll 
o

ff
. 

A
g

re
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 i
m

p
lie

d
 i
n

 o
u

r 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
u

rb
a

n
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 (

A
im

 1
),

 
a

n
d

 i
n

 l
is

ti
n

g
 a

s
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

th
o

s
e

 a
re

a
s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e

 
s
p

e
c
if
ic

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s
 o

f 
re

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 o

r 
a

re
 i
n

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
n

e
e

d
 o

f 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
[P

ri
n

c
ip

le
 1

].
  
 

T
h

e
a

tr
e

s
 T

ru
s
t:

  
T

h
e

re
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 t

o
 t

h
e

 
e

n
h

a
n

c
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

  
le

is
u
re

 a
n

d
 c

u
lt
u

ra
l 
o

ff
e

r 
w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 t
h

e
a
tr

e
s
. 

 
C

u
lt
u

ra
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

e
e

n
 a

s
 a

 k
e

y
 i
n

g
re

d
ie

n
t 

fo
r 

h
e

a
lt
h

y
 a

n
d

 
v
ib

ra
n

t 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 a

s
 a

n
 o

p
ti
o

n
a

l 
e

x
tr

a
. 

  

T
h

e
 S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 A
rt

s
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 u

n
d

e
rg

o
in

g
 m

a
jo

r 
re

fu
rb

is
h

m
e

n
t.

  
T

h
e

 i
s
s
u
e

 o
f 

th
e

a
tr

e
s
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
r 

a
 w

id
e

r 
d

e
fi
n

it
io

n
 o

f 
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s
. 

W
e

 w
o

u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t

o
 s

e
e

 m
o

re
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
 f
o

r 
y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

U
n

fo
rt

u
n

a
te

ly
 o

rg
a

n
is

e
d

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
re

 d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 t

o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 s

o
 m

u
c
h

 p
re

s
s
u

re
 o

n
 b

u
d

g
e

ts
. 

2
5

Agenda Item 9

Page 125



4
  

 V
IS

IO
N

T
h

e
 V

is
io

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 a
s
p

ir
e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
re

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
ta

b
le

, 
s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 a
n

d
 

b
a

la
n

c
e

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 B
o
ro

u
g

h
.

‘S
ta

b
le

, 
s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 a
n

d
 b

a
la

n
c
e

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
’ 
m

e
a

n
s
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
th

in
g

s
 

to
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
p
e

o
p

le
.I

it
 w

o
u

ld
 t

a
k
e

 s
o
m

e
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 a
n

a
ly

s
is

 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 
w

h
a

t 
th

is
 m

ig
h

t 
m

e
a

n
 i
n

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e

 a
n

d
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
it
 w

a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 
th

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 s

y
s
te

m
. 

  

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 k
e

e
p

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
e
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 

g
o

o
d

 q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
lif

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 o

f 
S

e
ft
o

n
. 

H
e

n
c
e

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 

m
a

in
ta

in
 a

n
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 b

a
la

n
c
e

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 b

u
ilt

 a
n

d
 n

a
tu

ra
l 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

in
 S

e
ft

o
n

. 
 I
t 

s
e

e
m

s
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 t

h
a

t 
if
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 l
a
n

d
 i
s
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

th
e

n
 i
t 

is
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 e
ls

e
w

h
e

re
 i
n

 
th

e
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

re
g

io
n

.

It
 i
s
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 i
s
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t.

  
M

e
e

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
S

e
ft

o
n

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

n
e

w
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 j
o

b
s
 l
o

c
a
lly

 i
s
 a

ls
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
 

b
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t.

  
T

h
is

 i
s
 t

h
e
 n

u
b

 o
f 

th
e

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 

h
a

s
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
. 

 T
h

e
 O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 S

tu
d

y
 s

h
o

w
s
 t

h
a

t 
w

h
ils

t 
th

e
re

 m
a

y
 b

e
 

s
o

m
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
fo

r 
L

iv
e

rp
o

o
l 
to

 m
e

e
t 

s
o

m
e

 o
f 

o
u

r 
u

n
m

e
t 

n
e

e
d

s
, 

s
h

o
rt

fa
lls

 i
n

 s
u

p
p

ly
 i
n

 W
e

s
t 

L
a

n
c
a

s
h
ir

e
 a

n
d

 K
n

o
w

s
le

y
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
ir

 o
w

n
 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 n

e
e
d

s
 m

e
a

n
 w

e
 c

a
n

’t
 p

la
c
e

 a
n

y
 r

e
lia

n
c
e

 o
n

 t
h

is
. 

C
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 g
iv

e
n

 n
o

t 
o

n
ly

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

n
e

w
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 b

u
t 

a
ls

o
 t

h
e

 e
ff

e
c
t 

th
a

t 
s
u

c
h

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 h
a

v
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

. 
T

h
e

y
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 c
h

o
s
e

n
 t

o
 l
iv

e
 o

r 
re

m
a

in
 i
n

 t
h

a
t 

a
re

a
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 

it
s
 l
o
c
a

lit
y
 a

n
d

 t
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
h

a
t 

b
y
 t

h
e

 b
u

ild
in

g
 o

f 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
h
o

u
s
in

g
 m

a
y
 f

u
n

d
a

m
e

n
ta

lly
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t

h
e

 d
e

s
ir

a
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 
a

re
a

.

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 a
lw

a
y
s
 b

ri
n

g
 c

h
a

n
g

e
. 

 T
h

e
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
 i
s
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 

th
a

t,
 a

s
 f

a
r 

a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
, 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

c
o

m
p

le
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
a

n
c
e

s
 a

n
 

a
re

a
, 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 d

e
tr

a
c
ts

 f
ro

m
 i
t.

  
 

T
h

e
 v

is
io

n
 f
o

r 
S

e
ft

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 r
u

n
s
 t
o

 e
ig

h
t 

p
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
s
. 

B
y
 t

h
e

 v
e

ry
 

le
n

g
th

 o
f 

th
e
 V

is
io

n
, 

th
e

 k
e

y
 m

e
s
s
a

g
e

s
 f

a
il 

to
 c

o
m

e
 a

c
ro

s
s
 s

u
c
c
in

c
tl
y
. 

R
e

q
u

e
s
t 

th
a

t 
it
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 a
 m

u
c
h

 s
h

o
rt

e
r 

a
n

d
 

fo
c
u

s
e

d
 V

is
io

n
, 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 t

e
x
t 

fo
rm

in
g

 t
h

e
 b

a
s
is

 o
f 

a
n

 
a

c
c
o

m
p

a
n

y
in

g
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ta

ry
. 

T
h

e
 f

o
rm

a
t 

o
f 

th
e

 v
is

io
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

s
ta

g
e

 o
f 

p
re

p
a

ri
n

g
 

th
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
.

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
T

ru
s
t:

 r
a

is
e

  
is

s
u

e
s
 t

o
 d

o
 w

it
h

 c
o

a
s
ta

l 
d
e

fe
n

c
e

, 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

a
s
t.

  
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
p

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 

c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
 i
n
 t

h
e

 r
e

g
io

n
a

l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

re
 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
  

e
.g

. 
a

b
o

u
t 
p

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
 

o
f 

c
o

a
s
t 

[m
a

n
a

g
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
o

a
s
tl
in

e
] 

.

H
o

w
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
o

a
s
t 

a
re

 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

s
ta

g
e

 o
f 

p
re

p
a

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
. 

A
B

e
tt

e
rC

ro
s
b

y
 s

u
g

g
e

s
t 

th
a

t 
w

h
ils

t 
th

e
 e

le
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 v

is
io

n
 a

re
 a

ll 
g

o
o

d
, 

w
e

 b
e

lie
v
e

 t
h

e
re

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

 c
le

a
r 

'G
o

ld
e

n
 T

h
re

a
d

'-
 a

n
 

o
v
e

ra
rc

h
in

g
, 

p
o

s
it
iv

e
 v

is
io

n
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

th
a

t 
s
e

ts
 a

n
 e

x
c
it
in

g
 t

a
rg

e
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 
n

e
x
t 

1
5

 y
e

a
rs

 e
.g

. 
 “

T
h

e
 A

c
ti
v
e

 C
o

a
s
t 

—
 o

n
e

 o
f 

E
n

g
la

n
d

's
 f

in
e

s
t 

c
o

a
s
ta

l 

It
 i
s
 a

c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
w

a
y
s
 o

f 
fo

rm
u

la
ti
n

g
 a

 v
is

io
n

 
fo

r 
th

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 s

o
m

e
th

in
g

 w
h

ic
h

 c
a

n
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
a

t 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

s
ta

g
e

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
. 

  

2
6

Agenda Item 9

Page 126



b
o

ro
u

g
h

s
”.

  
T

h
e

 e
x
te

n
t 

a
n

d
 d

iv
e

rs
it
y
 o

f 
o

u
r 

c
o

a
s
tl
in

e
 i
s
 a

 w
o

n
d

e
rf

u
l 

a
s
s
e

t,
 n

o
t 
c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 r

e
fl
e

c
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

W
it
h

in
 t

h
is

 b
ro

a
d

 i
d

e
a

 
e

a
c
h

 d
is

ti
n

c
t 
p

la
c
e

 c
o

u
ld

 p
ro

m
o

te
 i
ts

 o
w

n
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 f

u
tu

re
 p

la
n

. 
W

h
ils

t 
re

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o
n

 o
f 

B
o

o
tl
e

 a
n

d
 S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 i
s
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t,

 a
ll 

th
e

 p
la

c
e

s
 o

f 
S

e
ft

o
n

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 i
n

to
 b

e
tt
e

r 
q

u
a

lit
y
 p

la
c
e

s
. 

 

N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
g

la
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t
h

e
 v

is
io

n
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 t

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

: 
-
 

a
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 v

is
io

n
 l
o

o
k
s
 t

o
 r

e
ta

in
 w

h
a

t 
m

a
k
e

s
 t

h
e

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 s
p

e
c
ia

l,
 

m
u

c
h

 o
f 

w
h

a
t 

fo
llo

w
s
 i
s
 r

e
la

ti
v
e

ly
 g

e
n

e
ri

c
 a

n
d

 c
o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

 t
o

 
a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

lo
c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
re

a
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 N
o

rt
h

 W
e

s
t 

c
o

a
s
ta

l 
a

re
a

 
-
 

m
a

jo
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 a

v
o

id
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
a

s
s
e

ts
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 l
a
n

d
s
c
a

p
e

s
, 

h
a

b
it
a

ts
, 

s
it
e

s
, 

s
p

e
c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 f
lo

o
d

p
la

in
s
, 

a
n

d
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 p

ro
m

o
te

 s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 t

ra
v
e

l 
p

a
tt

e
rn

s
. 

 
-
 

u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 t

o
p

ic
 o

f 
c
lim

a
te

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
h
e

re
 i
s
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o

 
a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
n

g
 n

e
w

 f
o

rm
s
 o

f 
re

n
e

w
a

b
le

 e
n

e
rg

y
, 

w
h

ic
h

 w
e

 w
e

lc
o

m
e

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 t

h
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 

re
fl
e
c
te

d
 e

a
rl

ie
r 

in
 t

h
e

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

u
n

d
e

r 
S

e
c
ti
o

n
 3

 
[I

s
s
u

e
s
 &

 C
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s
].

  
 

-
 

it
 i
s
 m

o
re

 t
h
a

n
 a

 b
a

la
n

c
in

g
 a

c
t 

to
 j
u

s
t 

e
n

h
a

n
c
e

 t
h
e

 n
a

tu
ra

l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

g
iv

e
n

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

a
s
ta

l 
a

re
a

 a
t 

in
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
a

n
d

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
le

v
e

l.
 T

h
e

 V
is

io
n

 m
u

s
t 

a
ls

o
 l
o

o
k
 t

o
 t

h
e

 p
ro

te
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 i
n

te
m

a
ti
o

n
a

lly
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

n
a

tu
ra

l 
a

s
s
e

ts
. 

-
T

h
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 p
h

ra
s
e

 'w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

' 
s
u

g
g
e

s
ts

 l
im

it
a

ti
o
n

s
 a

n
d

 
la

c
k
 o

f 
a

m
b

it
io

n
 w

it
h

 r
e

g
a

rd
 e

n
h

a
n

c
in

g
 g

re
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 a
n

d
 g

re
e

n
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 n

o
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o

 c
re

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
g

re
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e
 a

n
d

 g
re

e
n

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 d

is
a

p
p

o
in

ti
n
g
. 

A
c
c
e

p
te

d
. 

 T
h

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
x
t 

s
ta

g
e

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

re
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
.

T
h

is
 i
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

la
c
e

s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 v

is
io

n
, 

o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

 1
0

, 
P

ri
n

c
ip

le
 3

, 
b

u
t 

m
a

y
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 

fr
o

m
 b

e
in

g
 s

ta
te

d
 m

o
re

 c
le

a
rl

y
 i
n

 o
n

e
 

p
la

c
e

.
N

o
t 

e
v
e

ry
 i
s
s
u

e
 i
s
 a

b
le

 t
o

 b
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

. 
 

T
h

is
 i
s
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 b

y
 P

ri
n

c
ip

le
 3

. 
  

T
h

is
 p

h
ra

s
e

 s
im

p
ly

 a
c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

re
 l
im

it
e

d
. 
 I

t 
is

 n
o

t 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t
o

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 a
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o

 e
v
e

ry
th

in
g

 i
n

 t
h

e
 v

is
io

n
. 

 

T
h

e
 v

is
io

n
 i
s
 g

o
o

d
 b

u
t 

to
o

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 
to

 d
is

a
g

re
e

 w
it
h

 -
 t

h
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n

 
th

e
 d

e
ta

il 
o

f 
w

h
a

t 
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 m

e
a

n
s
 i
n

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e

 -
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 a

ro
u

n
d

 
'd

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t/

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
' 
/'
s
p

e
c
if
ic

 n
e

e
d

s
'/
 '
s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

'.

T
h

e
 n

e
x
t 

s
ta

g
e

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 w

ill
 b

e
g

in
 t

o
 s

p
e

ll 
th

is
 o

u
t 
in

 m
o

re
 

d
e

ta
il.

T
h

e
 H

o
m

e
 B

u
ild

e
rs

 F
e
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
: 

u
n
c
le

a
r 

w
h

a
t 

th
e

 p
la

n
 p

e
ri

o
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 w

ill
 b

e
. 

T
h

e
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 s

ta
te

s
 t

h
a

t 
it
 w

ill
 r

u
n

 t
o

 2
0

2
8

 b
u

t 
d

o
e
s
 

n
o

t 
s
ta

te
 w

h
a

t 
th

e
 s

ta
rt

 y
e

a
r 

is
. 

It
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 h

e
lp

fu
l 
if
 t

h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
le

a
rl

y
 

s
e

t 
o

u
t 

in
 t

h
is

 s
e

c
ti
o
n

, 
a
n

d
 a

ls
o

 o
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
v
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

T
h

e
 s

ta
rt

 y
e

a
r 

is
 t

h
e

 d
a

te
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

d
o

p
te

d
. 

 
T

h
e

 O
p

ti
o

n
s
 P

a
p

e
r 

a
n

ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 t

h
is

 t
o
 b

e
 2

0
1

3
. 

 T
h

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
c
le

a
rl

y
 i
n

 t
h
e

 n
e

x
t 

s
ta

g
e

. 
  

 

2
7

Agenda Item 9

Page 127



K
n

o
w

in
g

 w
h

a
t 

th
e

 p
la

n
-p

e
ri

o
d

 i
s
 e

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
 

p
u

rp
o

s
e

s
.

N
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
a

 v
is

io
n

 w
h

ic
h

 r
e

g
e

n
e

ra
te

s
 t
h

e
 w

h
o

le
 a

re
a

 e
q

u
a

lly
 c

a
s
h

in
g

 i
n

 
o

n
 c

o
a

s
t 

a
n
d

 a
tt

ra
c
ti
o

n
s
..

 g
e

t 
th

e
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

/ 
ro

a
d
s
 r

ig
h

t 
a

ls
o

 c
o

n
c
e

n
tr

a
te

 
o

n
 q

u
a

lit
y
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 p

la
c
e

s
, 

h
e

lp
in

g
 t

h
e

m
 t

o
 t

h
ri

v
e

, 
ra

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 t
a

k
in

g
 b

it
s
 o

f 
g

re
e

n
 b

e
lt
 t

o
 b

u
ild

 m
o

re
 h

o
u

s
e

s
. 

A
ll 

a
re

a
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
g

iv
e

n
 e

q
u

a
l 
q

u
a

lit
y
 i
n

p
u

t 
to

 t
h

ri
v
e

, 
n

o
t 

ju
s
t 

B
o

o
tl
e

 a
n

d
 S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

. 
 

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 i
s
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 e
s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 p

la
c
e

s
 l
ik

e
 C

ro
s
b

y
 V

ill
a

g
e

. 
 

It
 i
s
 a

c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
a
ll 

p
a

rt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
 a

re
 c

a
p

a
b

le
 o

f 
b

e
in

g
 

im
p

ro
v
e

d
, 

b
u

t 
it
 i
s
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
a

t 
B

o
o

tl
e

 a
n

d
 c

e
n

tr
a

l 
S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 h
a

v
e

 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

n
e
e

d
s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
k
e

 t
h

e
m

 a
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

, 
a

s
 e

x
p

re
s
s
e

d
 b

y
 A

im
 1

. 
  

 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
t 
e

n
o

u
g

h
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 g

iv
e

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
b

u
ild

in
g

 t
h

e
 

lo
c
a

l 
e

c
o

n
o
m

y
. 

O
u

r 
to

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
s
 a

re
 s

u
ff

e
ri

n
g

 a
n

d
 S

e
ft

o
n

 i
s
 d

o
in

g
 l
it
tl
e
 

to
 h

e
lp

 a
tt

ra
c
t 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 (

lo
c
a

l 
a

n
d

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l)
 i
n

 t
o

 f
ill

 t
h

e
 v

o
id

 l
e

ft
 b

e
h

in
d

 
b

y
 f

a
ili

n
g

/f
a

ile
d

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 v

is
io

n
 f

o
r 

h
o

w
 S

e
ft

o
n

 n
e

e
d

s
 t

o
 

m
a

rk
e

t 
it
s
e

lf
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

1
5

 y
e

a
rs

. 
N

o
t 

e
n

o
u

g
h

 i
s
 d

o
n

e
 t

o
 c

a
p

it
a

lis
e

 o
n

 
th

e
 l
a

rg
e

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
/t
o

u
ri

s
t 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 t
h

e
 G

ra
n

d
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
(w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 l
e

ft
 t

o
 L

iv
e

rp
o

o
l 
to

 b
e

n
e

fi
t 

fr
o

m
) 

o
r 

C
ro

s
b

y
's

 I
ro

n
 M

e
n

.

T
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 c
lim

a
te

 i
s
 v

e
ry

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

in
g
. 

 H
e

re
 i
s
 c

o
n

s
ta

n
t 

e
ff

o
rt

 t
o

 t
ry

 t
o

 a
tt

ra
c
t 

n
e
w

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e
s
, 

b
u

t 
th

is
 i
s
 n

o
t 

e
a

s
y
 w

h
e

n
 s

o
 

m
a

n
y
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 a

re
 c

lo
s
in

g
 d

o
w

n
. 
  

T
h

e
s
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 a

re
 m

o
re

  
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 t
o

 t
h

e
 S

e
ft

o
n

 E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 

b
e

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
e
d

 o
n

 s
o

o
n

. 
 

T
h

e
 d

e
m

a
n

d
 f

o
r 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 i
s
 c

o
m

in
g

 f
ro

m
 c

e
n

tr
a

l 
u

rb
a

n
 a

re
a

s
 i
n

 
th

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 B

o
o

tl
e

 a
n

d
 N

e
th

e
rt

o
n

; 
n

o
t 

ru
ra

l 
a

re
a

s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 

H
ig

h
to

w
n

, 
F

o
rm

b
y
 e

tc
. 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 n

e
e

d
.

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
b

o
th

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 
h

o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 a
ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 i
n

 a
ll 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
th

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
, 

b
u

t 
th

e
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
n

e
e

d
 v

a
ri

e
s
 a

c
c
o

rd
in

g
 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

iz
e

 
o

f 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

. 

T
h

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 f
o

r 
a

 s
h

o
rt

e
r 

te
rm

 -
 l
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 

o
ft

e
n

 c
o

n
fr

o
n

ts
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 b

u
d

g
e

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 c

h
a

n
g

in
g
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

ts
.

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
p

o
lic

y
 s

tr
o

n
g

ly
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 l
o

o
k
s
 1

5
 

y
e

a
rs

 a
h

e
a

d
.

T
h

e
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 i
n

 B
o

o
tl
e

 i
s
 w

h
o

lly
 u

n
n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
. 

 T
h
e

 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 t

o
 r

e
m

o
v
e

 i
n

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
le

g
a

c
y
 o

f 
u

n
u

s
e

d
/ 

u
n

d
e

ru
s
e

d
/ 

d
e

re
lic

t 
s
it
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 s

c
a

rr
e

d
 B

o
o

tl
e

 f
o

r 
c
e

n
tu

ri
e

s
, 

d
e

g
ra

d
e
s
 t

h
e

 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t,

 d
e

s
tr

o
y
s
 t

h
e

 q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
lif

e
 &

 a
c
ti
v
e

ly
 d

ri
v
e

s
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
w

a
y
. 

S
u

g
g

e
s
ts

 e
m

p
h

a
s
is

 s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 o
n

 r
e

fu
rb

is
h

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 r

e
tr

o
fi
tt
in

g
 e

n
e

rg
y
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
. 

 R
e

n
o

v
a

ti
o

n
, 

re
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
/ 

s
k
ill

s
/ 

a
p

p
re

n
ti
c
e

s
h

ip
s
 [

m
u

lt
ip

lie
r 

e
ff

e
c
t]

 m
a

k
e

s
 t

h
e

 d
if
fe

re
n

c
e

. 
 W

h
y
 n

o
t 

s
e

t 
u

p
 

a
 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
p

a
n

y
 a

n
d

 D
IY

 S
M

B
C

?
 

B
e

a
u

ti
fy

 t
h

e
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

–
 s

tr
e

e
t 

tr
e
e

s
, 

p
o

c
k
e

t 
p
a

rk
s

L
a

c
k
 o

f 
fu

n
d
in

g
 i
s
 a

 m
a

jo
r 

c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

t 
to

 m
a

k
in

g
 f

a
s
te

r 
p

ro
g

re
s
s
 i
n

 
re

m
o

v
in

g
 i
n

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
le

g
a
c
y
. 

W
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 m
a

in
ta

in
 o

u
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
la

n
d

 r
e

s
o

u
rc

e
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 j
o

b
s
 l
o

c
a

lly
  

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

s
c
h

e
m

e
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 e
n

e
rg

y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 i
n

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 

h
o

u
s
in

g
,

M
a

k
in

g
 t

h
e

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

m
o

re
 a

tt
ra

c
ti
v
e

 i
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

O
b

je
c
ti
v
e

 1
0

. 
 

T
o

o
 m

u
c
h

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

c
e

n
tr

e
d

 o
n

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 [

re
fe

r 
to

 s
it
e

s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 i
n

 
A

in
s
d

a
le

]
T

h
e

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 i
n

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 i
n

 O
p

ti
o

n
s
 2

 &
 3

 i
s
 

n
o

t 
d

is
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

a
te

 i
n

 r
e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 o

th
e

r 
p

a
rt

s
 o

f 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
. 

2
8

Agenda Item 9

Page 128



W
o

rk
 w

it
h

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
re

s
e

a
rc

h
 s

c
ie

n
ti
s
ts

 t
o

 c
le

a
n

 u
p

 l
a

n
d
 a

n
d

 w
a

te
r 

a
d

ja
c
e

n
t 

to
 S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

. 
 E

n
h

a
n

c
e

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 w

a
s
te

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

re
c
y
c
lin

g
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 a
re

a
s
 l
e

s
s
 p

o
llu

te
d
 a

n
d

 m
o

re
 h

a
b

it
a

b
le

. 
 M

o
re

 r
ig

h
ts

 o
f 

w
a

y
 l
e

a
d

in
g

 t
o

 c
o

u
n

tr
y
s
id

e
 t

o
 O

rm
s
k
ir

k
 &

 B
u

rs
c
o
u

g
h

 

N
o

te
d

.
A

 W
a

s
te

 P
la

n
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 f
in

a
lis

e
d

 d
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

2
 –

 t
h
is

 p
u

ts
 m

o
re

 e
m

p
h

a
s
is

 
o

n
 r

e
-u

s
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
. 

  

F
o

c
u

s
 o

n
 u

rb
a

n
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 &

 r
e

-b
u

ild
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 t

a
k
e

 
th

e
 e

a
s
y
 o

p
ti
o

n
 t

o
 s

a
c
ri
fi
c
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 &

 p
ri

m
e

 a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

T
h

e
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 p

a
p

e
r 

in
c
lu

d
e

s
 u

rb
a

n
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

s
 i
ts

 f
ir

s
t 

p
ri
n

c
ip

le
. 

 

S
u

g
g

e
s
t 

re
m

o
v
e

 o
r 

re
v
ie

w
 p

a
ra

 4
.6

 a
s
 t

o
w

n
s
 &

 v
ill

a
g

e
s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
 

m
a

s
s
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t.
 

R
e

-w
ri

te
 p

a
ra

 4
.8

 a
s
 w

e
 c

a
n

 N
O

T
 g

iv
e

 u
p

 o
n

 m
a

n
u

fa
c
tu

ri
n

g
 o

r 
p

u
b

lic
 

s
e

c
to

r 
jo

b
s
. 
 C

o
n

c
e

n
tr

a
ti
n

g
 o

n
 t

o
u

ri
s
m

 a
n

d
 l
e

is
u

re
 w

ill
 d

o
 n

o
 g

o
o

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

lo
n

g
e

r 
te

rm
. 

T
h

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
in

g
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 o

n
 n

e
e

d
s
 a

n
d

 
h

o
w

 b
e

s
t 

to
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
m

. 

5
  

A
IM

S
:

R
e

q
u

e
s
t 

fo
r 

a
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a
l 
a

im
: 

“T
o

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

 d
e

fi
n
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
g

re
e

d
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 i
n

 f
u

ll 
o
v
e

r 
th

e
 p

la
n

 p
e

ri
o

d
, 

a
n

d
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 

th
a

t 
a

 m
in

im
u

m
 f

iv
e

 y
e

a
r 

la
n

d
 s

u
p

p
ly

 i
s
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 a
t 

a
ll 

ti
m

e
s
. 

T
h

is
 w

ill
 

re
q

u
ir

e
 g

re
e

n
fi
e

ld
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 l
a

n
d

 r
e

le
a

s
e

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 f

a
m

ily
 h

o
u

s
in

g
”.

 

T
h

e
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

lr
e

a
d

y
 a

s
k
s
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 t
o

 m
a

in
ta

in
 a

 5
 y

e
a

r 
la

n
d

 s
u

p
p

ly
 a

t 
a

ll 
ti
m

e
s
  
s
o

 t
h

is
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 a
d

d
e

d
 a

s
 a

n
 a

im
. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 k
e

y
 f

a
c
to

rs
 t

h
a

 w
ill

 e
b

 e
x
a

m
in

e
d

 b
y
 a

n
 I

n
s
p

e
c
to

r 
a

t 
a

n
y
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 e

x
a

m
in

a
ti
o

n
. 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rk
 n

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 d

o
n

e
 t

o
 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

n
 a

c
c
u

ra
te

 h
o
u

s
in

g
 l
a

n
d

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t.

  

B
ri

ti
s
h

 W
a

te
rw

a
y
s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 a
im

s
 a

n
d

 s
u

g
g

e
s
ts

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
w

a
y
s
 i
n

 
w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

s
e

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 L
e

e
d

s
 a

n
d

 L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l 
C

a
n

a
l.
  

T
h

e
y
 d

ra
w

 a
tt

e
n

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 h
is

to
ri

c
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e
 c

a
n

a
l 
a

n
d

 
n

o
te

 t
h

a
t 

it
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 a
im

s
 a

n
d

 
o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

c
o

m
e

 a
c
ro

s
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 

P
a

p
e

r.

N
o

te
d

. 
 R

e
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 a

d
d

e
d

 a
t 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

s
ta

g
e

. 

W
h

ils
t 

w
e

 w
h

o
lly

 a
g

re
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 '
V

is
io

n
 a

n
d

 O
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
';
 w

e
 w

o
u

ld
 l
ik

e
 t
o

 
s
u

g
g

e
s
t 

th
a

t;
 s

im
ila

r 
to

 t
h

e
 '
n

e
w

 h
o

u
s
in

g
' 
o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

, 
fo

r 
p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
 o

f 
c
la

ri
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
, 
a

n
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 w

h
ic

h
 s

ta
te

s
; 

't
o

 m
a

n
a

g
e

 n
e

w
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
la

n
d

 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

 t
o

 m
e

e
t'
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

. 
M

o
re

o
v
e

r,
 r

e
la

te
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

's
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t'
 a

im
, 

w
e

 s
u

g
g

e
s
t 

th
a

t 
's

u
p

p
o

rt
 m

ix
e

d
 u

s
e

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t'
 i
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
; 

to
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
a
 k

e
y
 p

ri
n

c
ip

le
 o

f 
s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
t 

th
e

 o
u

ts
e

t 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

O
b

je
c
ti
v
e

 7
 a

im
s
 t

o
 d

o
 t

h
is

. 

M
ix

e
d

 u
s
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 e
n

c
o
u

ra
g

e
d

 w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 b
u

t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 o
n

ly
 l
im

it
e

d
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 t
o

 d
o

 t
h

is
. 

M
a

n
y
 

in
d

u
s
tr

ia
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 b

y
 t

h
e

ir
 v

e
ry

 n
a

tu
re

 d
o

 n
o

t 
s
it
 c

o
m

fo
rt

a
b

le
 l
o

c
a

te
d

 
n

e
a

rb
y
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 u

s
e

s
 (

e
.g

. 
tr

a
ff

ic
, 

n
o

is
e

, 
v
ib

ra
ti
o

n
, 

d
is

tu
rb

a
n

c
e

 e
tc

).
  

 

2
9

Agenda Item 9

Page 129



T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

d
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 r
e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
B

o
o

tl
e

/N
e

th
e

rt
o

n
 a

n
d

 
c
e

n
tr

a
l 
S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

. 
T

h
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

 n
e

w
 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 a
s
 a

 w
h

o
le

, 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 t

h
e

 
m

o
re

 a
tt

ra
c
ti
v
e

 m
a

rk
e

t 
a

re
a

s
 a

ro
u

n
d

 c
e

n
tr

a
l 
S

e
ft
o

n
. 

T
h

e
s
e

 a
re

a
s
 s

ti
ll 

fa
c
e

 t
h

e
 g

re
a

te
s
t 

c
h
a

lle
n

g
e

s
, 

b
u
t 

th
e

 O
p

ti
o

n
s
 P

a
p

e
r 

p
ro

m
o

te
s
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 B
o
ro

u
g

h
. 

E
n

g
lis

h
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 a
im

s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
re

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

re
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
it
 i
s
 s

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 t
h

a
t 

o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

 1
0

 i
s
 r

e
w

o
rd

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

p
la

c
e

 t
h

e
 

w
o

rd
 "

b
u

ilt
" 

w
it
h

 "
h

is
to

ri
c
".

 

C
a

n
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
is

, 
b

u
t 

it
 i
s
 n

o
t 

ju
s
t 

th
e

 h
is

to
ri

c
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

th
a

t 
is

 w
o

rt
h

y
 

o
f 

p
re

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 o

r 
e

n
h

a
n

c
e

m
e

n
t.

In
c
lu

d
e

 n
a

tu
re

 c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

s
s
e

ts
 i
n
to

 3
rd

 A
im

 
T

h
e

 a
im

 i
s
 b

ro
a

d
e

r 
th

a
n

 t
h

is
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
is

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
s
 n

o
t 

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 

n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
.

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 A

in
tr

e
e

 i
s
 i
n

 o
p

p
o

s
it
io

n
 t

o
 a

im
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 –

 u
rb

a
n

 r
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
, 

s
u

p
p
o

rt
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 
m

a
in

ta
in

 a
n

d
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
d

is
ti
n

c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
S

e
ft

o
n

 &
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 s
u

re
 

S
e

ft
o

n
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

s
 a

n
d

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 f
ro

m
 C

it
y
 R

e
g

io
n

 

T
h

e
 c

h
a

lle
n
g

e
 f

o
r 

u
s
 i
s
 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
 g

iv
e

n
 t

h
a

t 
b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 l
a

n
d

 i
s
 r

u
n

n
in

g
 o

u
t 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t’
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
th

a
t 

lo
c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 m
a

in
ta

in
 a

 5
 y

e
a

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
 o

f 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 l
a

n
d

 a
t 

a
ll 

ti
m

e
s
.

N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
g

la
n

d
 s

u
g

g
e

s
t 
th

a
t 

th
e

 a
im

s
 e

m
p

h
a

s
is

e
 m

a
in

ly
 s

o
c
io

e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 
is

s
u

e
s
. 

W
e

 w
o

u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t

o
 s

e
e

 a
 m

o
re

 b
a

la
n

c
e

d
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

, 
g

iv
in

g
 d

u
e

 
e

m
p

h
a

s
is

 t
o
 t

h
e

 p
ro

te
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
a
n

c
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
th

e
 n

a
tu

ra
l 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 i
ts

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

ro
le

 i
n
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
n

g
 t

o
 b

io
d

iv
e

rs
it
y
, 

h
e

a
lt
h

 
a

n
d

 w
e

ll 
b

e
in

g
 a

n
d

 l
o

c
a

lly
 d

is
ti
n

c
ti
v
e
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 B
o
ro

u
g

h
, 

a
s
 

w
e

ll 
a

s
 t

o
u

ri
s
m

 a
n

d
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 c
o

a
s
t.

N
o

te
d

. 
 T

h
e

s
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

a
k
e

n
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o
u

n
t 

in
 p

re
p

a
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 

P
re

fe
rr

e
d

 O
p

ti
o

n
. 

6
  

 O
B

J
E

C
T

IV
E

S
:

T
h

e
 s

e
c
o

n
d

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

 s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
a

d
: 

"T
o

 m
a

n
a

g
e

 n
e

w
 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 t
o

 s
lo

w
 d

o
w

n
 o

r 
re

v
e

rs
e

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 d

e
c
lin

e
 a

n
d

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
a

 c
h

a
n

g
in

g
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
" 

to
 a

c
c
o

rd
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t'
s
 

'P
la

n
n

in
g

 f
o

r 
G

ro
w

th
' 
a

g
e

n
d

a
. 

T
h

is
 n

e
e

d
s
 t
o

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

w
o

rk
 o

n
 t

h
e

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t.

R
e

w
o

rd
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

 2
 t

o
 s

a
y
 ‘
d

e
liv

e
r’

, 
n

o
t 

‘m
a

n
a

g
e

’ 
h

o
u

s
in

g
. 

  
 

In
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 t

o
 s

a
y
 d

e
liv

e
r,

 a
s
 i
t 

is
 n

o
t 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 p
o

w
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
.

A
d

d
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

 r
e

la
ti
n

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

e
n

s
u

ri
n
g

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
la

n
d

 t
o

 e
n

a
b

le
 l
o

c
a

l 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 t

o
 e

x
p

a
n

d
 a

n
d

 t
o

 
e

n
a

b
le

 n
e

w
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

rs
 t

o
 l
o

c
a

te
 i
n

 t
h

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
: 

‘T
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
la

n
d

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
/ 

d
e

m
a

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

T
h

is
 i
s
 c

o
v
e

re
d

 i
n

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 
te

rm
s
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

O
b

je
c
ti
v
e

 7
, 

b
u

t 
a

 r
e

fe
re

n
c
e

 
to

 l
a

n
d

 c
a

n
 b

e
 a

d
d

e
d

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 t

h
is

 c
a

n
n

o
t 

b
e

 a
n

 o
p

e
n

-e
n

d
e

d
 

c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 m
e

e
t 

d
e

m
a

n
d

 a
s
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 l
im

it
e

d
 s

p
a

c
e

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 u
rb

a
n

 
a

re
a

 u
n

le
s
s
 w

e
 e

n
c
ro

a
c
h

 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
. 

  

3
0

Agenda Item 9

Page 130



B
o

ro
u

g
h

'

In
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 2

, 
3

, 
a

n
d

 7
 t

h
e

re
 a

re
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
p

h
y
s
ic

a
l,
 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l,
 s

o
c
ia

l 
a

n
d

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 b

e
a

ri
n

g
 d

o
w

n
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 

m
a

k
e

 i
t 

d
if
fi
c
u

lt
 f

o
r 

S
e

ft
o
n

 t
o

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

 t
h

e
s
e

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 a

lo
n

e
 o

r 
th

ro
u

g
h

 
th

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 s

y
s
te

m
 a

lo
n

e
. 

A
c
c
o

rd
in

g
ly

, 
th

e
s
e

 t
h

re
e

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 
h

a
v
e

 t
h

e
 c

a
v
e

a
t 

th
a

t 
th

e
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

e
c
u

re
d

, 
in

 p
a

rt
, 

th
ro

u
g

h
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
 

w
it
h

 o
u

r 
n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rs
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 M
e

rs
e

y
s
id

e
 C

it
y
 R

e
g

io
n

 a
n

d
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

b
o

d
ie

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 C

e
n

tr
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t.
 

T
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
a

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 t

h
e

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 p
e

rh
a

p
s
 b

e
 

a
 r

id
e

r 
in

 f
ro

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 a
im

s
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
, 

o
r 

a
t 

th
e

 f
ro

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 P
la

n
 

O
b

je
c
ti
v
e

 4
 -

 R
e

q
u

e
s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 f
ro

m
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 ‘
e

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l’ 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t

o
 ‘
a

p
p

ro
p
ri

a
te

. 
W

h
a

t 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
fi
n

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

D
e

liv
e

ry
 P

la
n

.

A
d

d
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
O

b
je

c
ti
v
e

 t
o

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 

th
e

 l
o
c
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
a

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

s
 o

f 
S

e
ft

o
n

 a
n

d
 

it
s
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 L

iv
e

rp
o

o
l 
C

it
y
 R

e
g

io
n

: 
‘T

o
 t

a
k
e
 f

u
ll 

e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 
a

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

b
e

in
g

 a
n

 i
n
te

g
ra

l 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l 
C

it
y
 R

e
g

io
n

' 

It
 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 i
s
 i
m

p
lic

it
 i
n

 t
h

e
 4

th
 a

im
 a

n
d

 d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 
n

e
e

d
 a

 
s
p

e
c
if
ic

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

 

B
ri

ti
s
h

 W
a

te
rw

a
y
s
 s

u
g

g
e

s
t 

a
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

 t
o
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

 t
h

e
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 c
a

n
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
to

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
im

s
 o

f 
th

e
 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
.

It
 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 i
s
 t

o
o

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 t

o
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 o
n

 i
ts

 o
w

n
, 

b
u

t 
th

e
re

 
m

a
y
 b

e
 s

c
o

p
e

 t
o

 w
id

e
n

 o
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 t

o
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 a
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o

 
m

a
k
in

g
 t

h
e

 m
o

s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

’s
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
a

s
s
e

ts
. 

 

N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
g

la
n

d
 (

N
E

),
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
T

ru
s
t 
, 

M
e

rs
e

y
 F

o
re

s
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 W
o

o
d

la
n

d
 

T
ru

s
t 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 1

0
 &

 1
1

. 
 N

E
 h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
w

o
u

ld
 l
ik

e
 t

o
 s

e
e

 m
o

re
 

e
m

p
h

a
s
is

 o
n

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 e
n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
a

s
s
e

ts
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

io
d

iv
e
rs

it
y
, 

g
e

o
d

iv
e

rs
it
y
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 l
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

 a
n

d
 m

a
k
e

 r
e

fe
re

n
c
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 h

is
to

ri
c
 a

s
 

w
e

ll 
a

s
 t

h
e

 b
u

ilt
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t,

 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
w

it
h

 g
re

a
te

r 
e

m
p

h
a

s
is

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

g
re

e
n

 ‘
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
’.

O
b

je
c
ti
v
e

 8
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
a
im

 t
o

 m
e

re
ly

 m
in

im
iz

e
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
im

p
a

c
ts

 
b

u
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 a

im
 f

ir
s
t 

to
 a

v
o

id
 a

n
y
 d

a
m

a
g

in
g

 e
ff

e
c
ts

 f
ir

s
t 

a
n

d
, 

fa
ili

n
g

 t
h

a
t,

 
m

in
im

iz
e

 t
h

e
m

.
O

b
je

c
ti
v
e

 1
1

 s
h

o
u

ld
 r

e
fe

r 
to

 t
h

e
 u

s
e

 o
f 

re
n

e
w

a
b

le
 e

n
e

rg
y
 t

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

ie
s
, 

to
 r

e
fl
e

c
t 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 t
h

e
 V

is
io

n
, 
a

s
 a

 m
e

a
n

s
 o

f 
h

e
lp

in
g

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 
S

e
ft

o
n

's
 c

a
rb

o
n

 f
o

o
tp

ri
n

t.
  

A
n

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 a

b
o
u

t 
th

e
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

in
 

th
e

 u
rb

a
n

 a
re

a
s
, 

a
s
 w

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 i
n

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
 t

h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

b
ro

w
n

fi
e

ld
 s

it
e

s
 o

v
e

r 
g

re
e

n
fi
e

ld
 l
a

n
d

. 

T
h

e
s
e

 e
m

p
h

a
s
e

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 a

t 
a

 l
a

te
r 

s
ta

g
e

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

re
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
.

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 O

b
je

c
ti
v
e

 8
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

u
t 

n
o

t 
a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 t
o

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 i
n

 
a

n
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
. 

 

R
e

fe
re

n
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

n
e

w
a

b
le

 t
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 c

a
n

 b
e

 a
d

d
e
d

. 
 

T
h

e
 p

re
fe

re
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 b
ro

w
n

fi
e

ld
 l
a

n
d

 i
s
 e

x
p

re
s
s
e

d
 i
n

 
P

ri
n

c
ip

le
 1

. 
  

 H
o

m
e

 B
u

ild
e

rs
 F

e
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
: 

 i
t 

is
 i
n

v
id

io
u

s
 t

o
 s

e
p
a

ra
te

 o
u

t 
n

e
w

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 

 W
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 o
p

e
ra

te
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

n
e

c
t 
o

f 
c
u

rr
e

n
t 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 p
o

lic
y
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 

3
1

Agenda Item 9

Page 131



fr
o

m
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
. 
A

 s
in

g
le

 u
n

if
ie

d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

 t
h

a
t 

a
im

s
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

o
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 a
n

d
 i
n

 
k
e

e
p

in
g

 w
it
h
 t

h
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

s
 o

f 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

 N
P

P
F

. 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 1
1

2
 o

f 
th

e
 

d
ra

ft
 N

P
P

F
 r

e
fe

rs
 t

o
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
lo

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
iv

e
 t

o
 

lo
c
a

l 
c
ir

c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
 b

y
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ri

n
g

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

a
llo

w
in

g
 s

o
m

e
 m

a
rk

e
t 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 w

o
u

ld
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

 t
h

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
lo

c
a

l 
n
e

e
d

s
. 

u
n

ti
l 
it
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 a

n
d

 w
e

 d
o

n
’t
, 

a
t 

th
is

 t
im

e
, 

k
n

o
w

 w
h

a
t 

it
 w

ill
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t

o
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 n

e
w

 N
P

P
F

. 
W

h
e

n
 i
t 

is
 p

u
b
lis

h
e

d
 i
n

 i
ts

 f
in

a
l 
fo

rm
 w

e
 w

ill
 l
o

o
k
 a

t 
th

is
 m

a
tt

e
r 

a
g

a
in

. 
 W

e
 b

e
lie

v
e

 o
u

r 
p

o
lic

y
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 r

e
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 
P

P
S

3
, 

n
a

m
e

ly
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
 w

ill
 s

e
e

k
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 m

ix
e

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
. 

 W
e

 
s
h

o
u

ld
 s

h
o

u
ld

 s
e

e
k
 t

o
: 

-
 

s
e

t 
a

n
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

ta
rg

e
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
  

-
 

s
e

t 
s
e

p
a

ra
te

 t
a

rg
e

ts
 f

o
r 

s
o

c
ia

l 
re

n
te

d
 a

n
d

 i
n

te
rm

e
d

ia
te

 h
o

u
s
in

g
  

-
 

s
p

e
c
if
y
 t

h
e

 s
iz

e
 a

n
 t

y
p

e
 o

f 
a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 

-
 

s
e

t 
o

u
t 

c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e

s
 i
n
 w

h
ic

h
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 
-
 

s
e

t 
o

u
t 

a
n

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 s
e

e
k
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s
 o

ff
 s

it
e

. 
 

A
ll 

th
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
s
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 v
ia

b
ili

ty
. 

W
h

e
re

 v
ia

b
ili

ty
 a

llo
w

s
 w

e
 

c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 s

e
e

k
 3

0
%

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 o

n
 a

ll 
s
it
e

s
 o

f 
1

5
 o

r 
m

o
re

 
d

w
e

lli
n

g
s
. 

S
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 w

h
a

t 
th

e
 f

in
a

l 
N

P
P

F
 s

a
y
s
 w

e
 w

o
u

ld
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

 t
o

 
c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
h

is
 a

s
 w

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
is

 i
s
 t
h

e
 b

e
s
t 

w
a

y
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 o

u
r 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
s
. 

  

T
h

e
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
s
 T

ru
s
t 

q
u

e
ri

e
s
 w

h
a

t 
‘e

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l’ 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 m

e
a

n
s
 i
n

 
O

b
je

c
ti
v
e

 4
, 

a
n

d
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

a
lly

 a
s
k
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
it
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 s

o
c
ia

l 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

s
u

c
h

 a
s
 a

rt
s
 v

e
n

u
e

s
?

  
C

u
lt
u

ra
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s
 a

re
 e

s
s
e
n

ti
a

l 
fo

r 
th

e
 v

ib
ra

n
c
y
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

to
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

s
' 
e

v
e

n
in

g
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y
 b

u
t 

th
e

 w
o

rd
 '
c
u

lt
u

ra
l' 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

a
p

p
e

a
r 

in
 O

b
je

c
ti
v
e

 6
.

T
h

e
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s
 i
s
 a

c
k
n

o
w

le
d
g

e
d

, 
a

n
d

 w
ill

 b
e

 
c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

t 
a

 l
a

te
r 

s
ta

g
e

 i
n

 p
re

p
a

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
. 

 
T

h
e

 d
e

fi
n

it
io

n
 o

f 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
n

 t
h

e
 I
n

fr
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
 c

o
u

ld
  

re
fe

r 
to

 t
h

is
. 
 

M
a

in
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 S
e

ft
o

n
 a

s
 a

 p
ri

m
a

ry
 p

la
c
e

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 i
n
 

w
it
h

 a
 b

a
la

n
c
e

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y
 a

n
d

 c
o

u
n

tr
y
s
id

e
, 

a
n

d
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
d

im
in

is
h

in
g

 t
h

e
 r

u
ra

l 
a

s
p
e

c
t.

 

T
h

is
 i
s
 e

m
b

ra
c
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t
h

e
 3

rd
 A

im
, 

to
 m

a
in

ta
in

 a
n

d
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e

 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
d

is
ti
n

c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
S

e
ft

o
n

 a
n

d
 i
ts

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
. 

 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
T

ru
s
t 

w
is

h
 t

o
 s

e
e

 a
n

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 c

o
a

s
t,

 w
it
h

 a
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 
re

fe
re

n
c
e

 t
o
 s

e
c
u

ri
n

g
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 t
o

 t
o

u
ri
s
m

. 
W

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 a

t 
n

e
x
t 

s
ta

g
e

 o
f 

th
e

 p
la

n
, 
b

u
t 

th
e

re
 i
s
 a

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
 

to
 k

e
e

p
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 m

a
n

a
g

e
a

b
le

. 

W
o

u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t
o

 s
e

e
 m

o
re

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 &

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 c

h
o

ic
e

 i
n

 p
re

-s
c
h

o
o

l 
c
h

ild
 

c
a

re
. 

 F
u

ll-
ti
m

e
 c

h
ild

 c
a

re
 v

e
ry

 e
x
p

e
n

s
iv

e
 a

n
d

 c
o

u
ld

 p
re

v
e

n
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 

re
tu

rn
in

g
 t

o
 o

r 
s
ta

rt
in

g
 w

o
rk

. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 t
o

o
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 t
o

 b
e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 a

s
 a

n
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
, 

b
u

t 
c
o

u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 w

id
e

r 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 h
e

lp
in

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 
in

to
 w

o
rk

. 

7
  

 P
R

IN
C

IP
L

E
S

:

C
o

n
c
e

rn
 e

x
p

re
s
s
e

d
 o

v
e

r 
P

ri
n

c
ip

le
 1

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
s
in

g
 n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 

W
e

 a
re

 c
o

m
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
in

g
 r

e
g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 a

s
 a

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 w

h
ile

3
2

Agenda Item 9

Page 132



a
re

a
s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 c
h

a
lle

n
g
e

s
 o

f 
re

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 o

r 
a

re
 i
n
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

n
e

e
d

 o
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t'
 a

s
 t

h
is

 m
a

y
 s

im
p

ly
 p

u
s
h

 n
e

w
 i
n

v
e

s
to

rs
 t

o
 m

o
re

 
s
u

it
a

b
le

 o
r 

a
tt

ra
c
ti
v
e

 s
it
e
s
 i
n

 n
e

ig
h

b
o
u

ri
n

g
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
s
. 

T
h

is
 P

ri
n

c
ip

le
 

th
e

re
fo

re
 n

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 b

a
la

n
c
e

d
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 r
e

a
lit

y
 o

f 
d

e
liv

e
ri

n
g

 i
ts

 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
m

u
c
h

 n
e

e
d

e
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

. 

re
c
o

g
n

is
in

g
 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
a

 s
u

p
p

ly
 o

f 
s
it
e

s
 i
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
. 

T
h

e
 e

m
e

rg
in

g
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
e

g
y
 h

a
s
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 b

o
th

 t
h

e
s
e

 m
a

tt
e

rs
 

P
ri

n
c
ip

le
 2

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 s

ta
te

s
: 

'D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 u
rb

a
n

 a
re

a
s
 w

ill
 g

e
n

e
ra

lly
 t

a
k
e

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 o

v
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 r
u

ra
l 
a

re
a

'.
 C

o
n

c
e

rn
 t

h
a

t,
 g

iv
e

n
 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 u
rb

a
n

 a
re

a
, 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

is
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ti
n

g
 t
h
e

 r
e

le
a

s
e

 o
f 

s
it
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 w

e
ll 

b
e

 i
n

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 a
n

d
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 l
o

c
a

ti
o
n

s
, 

a
n

d
 w

h
ic

h
 

c
o

u
ld

 h
e

lp
 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

s
 n

e
e
d

 f
o

r 
n

e
w

 h
o

u
s
in

g
. 

T
h

is
 p

ri
n

c
ip

le
 s

ta
te

s
 t

h
a

t 
o

u
r 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 i
s
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
n

e
e

d
s
 f

ir
s
t 

o
f 

a
ll 

w
it
h

in
 

th
e

 b
u

ilt
-u

p
 a

re
a

. 
 

T
h

is
 p

ri
n

c
ip

le
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 w

h
e

n
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 a
g

re
e

d
 i
ts

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 i
ts

 
P

re
fe

rr
e

d
 O

p
ti
o

n
. 

P
ri

n
c
ip

le
 4

: 
'N

o
t 

a
ll 

la
n

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 u

rb
a

n
 a

re
a

 i
s
 s

u
it
a
b

le
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 I
n

 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

w
e

 w
a

n
t 

to
 r

e
ta

in
 v

a
lu

e
d

 g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

s
 a

n
d

 o
u

r 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
a

re
a

s
' 
. 

 R
e

q
u

e
s
t 

fo
r 

fl
e
x
ib

ili
ty

 i
n

 h
o

w
 t

h
is

 i
s
 a

p
p
lie

d
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
a
t 

it
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

p
re

c
lu

d
e

 d
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 a
ll 

g
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

 e
v
e

n
 i
f 

th
e

y
 a

re
 n

o
 l
o

n
g

e
r 

u
s
e

d
 

o
r 

v
a

lu
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
lic

. 
 A

ls
o

 a
 c

le
a

r 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
is

 r
e

q
u

e
s
te

d
 t
h

a
t 

n
o

t 
a

ll 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
la

n
d

 i
s
 e

x
c
lu

d
e

d
 f

ro
m

 a
n

y
 o

th
e

r 
fo

rm
 o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 a
s
 

m
ix

e
d

 u
s
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 o

n
 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
s
it
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
 f

a
ili

n
g

 d
u

e
 t
o

 u
n

d
e

r-
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
o

r 
p

o
o

r 
lo

c
a

ti
o
n

s
. 

 

T
h

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

c
o

n
s
id

e
rs

 i
ts

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e
 s

tu
d

y
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 a
ls

o
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
e

d
 o

n
. 

  
 

W
e

 a
re

 g
e

n
e

ra
lly

 c
o

m
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 r

e
ta

in
in

g
 l
a

n
d

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 ‘
d

e
s
ig

n
a

te
d

’ 
a

s
 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
la

n
d

, 
b

u
t 

th
e

re
 m

a
y
 b

e
 o

th
e

r 
la

n
d

 i
n
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
u

s
e

s
  

w
h

ic
h

 m
ig

h
t 

b
e

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

o
th

e
r 

u
s
e

s
 e

.g
. 
s
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

 
‘b

a
c
k
la

n
d
’ 
s
it
e

s
 i
n

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
. 

 

M
e

rs
e

y
 F

o
re

s
t 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

s
 P

ri
n

c
ip

le
 4

, 
a

n
d

 r
e

c
o

g
n

iz
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
n

o
t 
a

ll 
u

rb
a

n
 

la
n

d
 i
s
 s

u
it
a
b

le
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

re
ta

in
in

g
 v

a
lu

e
d

 
g

re
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e
s
. 

A
ls

o
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll 
g

re
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 h
a

s
 s

o
m

e
 v

a
lu

e
 w

it
h

 s
o

m
e

 s
it
e
s
 

d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 m

o
re

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 t
h

a
n

 o
th

e
rs

, 
a

s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 g

re
e

n
s
p
a

c
e

 s
tu

d
y
. 

N
o

te
d

.

P
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 6

 &
 7

 [
w

h
ic

h
 d

ir
e

c
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
h

ic
h

 a
tt

ra
c
ts

 a
 l
o

t 
o

f 
jo

u
rn

e
y
s
 t

o
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

s
] 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

o
re

 f
le

x
ib

le
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 

a
c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 t
h

a
t 

s
o

m
e

 r
e

ta
il 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 l
e

is
u

re
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 c
a

n
 b

e
 a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

d
 o

u
ts

id
e

 t
o
w

n
, 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
a
n

d
 l
o

c
a

l 
c
e

n
tr

e
s
.

T
h

e
 g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
is

 c
o

m
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 ‘
to

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
s
 f
ir

s
t’
 a

n
d

, 
u

n
le

s
s
 t

h
is

 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 N

P
P

F
, 

w
e

 w
ill

 f
o

llo
w

 t
h

is
 l
in

e
 s

tr
ic

tl
y
. 

 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 t

h
is

 d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
a

n
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll 
re

ta
il 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 t
a

k
e

 p
la

c
e

 
in

 t
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
s
. 

If
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

c
a

n
n

o
t 

b
e

 m
e

t 
w

it
h

in
 c

e
n

tr
e

s
 w

e
 w

o
u

ld
 

a
p

p
ly

 a
 ‘
s
e

q
u

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

’ 
to

 s
e
le

c
ti
n

g
 a

 s
it
e
. 

  

P
ri

n
c
ip

le
 8

 [
w

h
ic

h
 d

ir
e

c
ts

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 m
o

s
t 

s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 l
o

c
a

ti
o
n

s
 

p
o

s
s
ib

le
 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 w

h
e

n
 s

u
p

p
ly

 i
s
 d

ry
in

g
 u

p
 i
n

 t
h

e
 u

rb
a

n
 a

re
a

] 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 m

a
d

e
 a

 d
e

c
is

io
n

  
a

b
o

u
t 

w
h

ic
h
 o

p
ti
o

n
 i
t 

p
re

fe
rs

. 
 

3
3

Agenda Item 9

Page 133



s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 

th
a

t 
d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 g
re

e
n

fi
e

ld
 s

it
e

s
 c

a
n

 
c
o

m
p

le
m

e
n

t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 u
rb

a
n

 a
re

a
, 

e
s
p
e

c
ia

lly
 i
f 

O
p

ti
o

n
s
 T

w
o

 o
r 

T
h

re
e

 a
re

 c
h

o
s
e

n
, 

fo
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
 o

ff
e

ri
n

g
 a

 l
o

w
e

r 
d

e
n

s
it
y
 f

a
m

ily
 h

o
u

s
in

g
. 

 

T
h

e
 H

o
m

e
 B

u
ild

e
rs

 F
e
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

re
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
e

d
 b

y
 P

ri
n

c
ip

le
 8

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 m

a
d

e
 u

p
 i
ts

 m
in

d
 i
n

 a
d

v
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

k
n

o
w

in
g

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

it
 

h
a

s
 e

n
o

u
g

h
 b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 l
a

n
d

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

is
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
. 

O
n

ly
 

a
u

th
o

ri
s
in

g
 b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

b
e

fo
re

 a
n

y
 g

re
e

n
fi
e

ld
 r

e
le

a
s
e

s
 a

re
 

c
o

u
n

te
n

a
n

c
e

d
 c

o
u

ld
 c

a
u

s
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
. 

B
o

th
 b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 

re
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o
n

 s
it
e

s
 a

n
d

 g
re

e
n

fi
e

ld
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 e
q

u
a

lly
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

in
 h

e
lp

in
g

 t
o

 s
e

c
u

re
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 h
o
u

s
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
t.

  

A
s
 a

b
o

v
e

 

P
ri

n
c
ip

le
 8

: 
 A

g
re

e
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il:

 s
h

o
u

ld
 d

ir
e

c
t 

re
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

to
 l
a

n
d

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 a

s
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 u

n
a

b
le

 t
o

 
a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

 i
ts

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 u
rb

a
n

 a
re

a
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 

p
la

n
 p

e
ri

o
d

. 
T

h
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 a
 p

o
lic

y
 t

ri
g

g
e
r 

w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 
a

llo
w

 t
h

e
 r

e
le

a
s
e

 o
f 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 s

it
e

s
 i
n

 a
d

v
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

A
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
s
 D

P
D

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 a

 r
o

lli
n

g
 f
iv

e
-y

e
a

r 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 l
a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

ly
 

N
o

te
d

.

P
ri

n
c
ip

le
 9

 i
s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 a

n
d

 u
n

d
e

rl
in

e
s
 t

o
 n

e
c
e

s
s
it
y
 o

f 
h

a
v
in

g
 a

 g
o

o
d

 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
w

h
a

t 
m

a
k
e

s
 u

p
 t

h
e

 s
p

e
c
ia

l 
c
h
a

ra
c
te

r 
o

f 
S

e
ft

o
n

's
 t

o
w

n
s
 

a
n

d
 v

ill
a

g
e

s
. 

N
o

te
d

.

P
ri

n
c
ip

le
 1

0
 [
w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
m

o
te

s
 l
o

w
 c

a
rb

o
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t]

 s
h

o
u

ld
 t

a
k
e

 
a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 f

e
a

s
ib

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 v

ia
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
. 

N
o

te
d

.

M
e

rs
e

y
 F

o
re

s
t 

- 
P

ri
n

c
ip

le
 1

0
 c

o
u

ld
 b

y
 w

a
y
 o

f 
e

x
a

m
p

le
 m

a
k
e

 a
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 
re

fe
re

n
c
e

 t
o
 n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

"b
e

in
g

 d
e

s
ig

n
e

d
 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
th

e
 

e
ff

e
c
ts

 o
f 
c
lim

a
te

 c
h

a
n

g
e

".
  

N
o

te
d

. 
 T

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

 b
a

la
n
c
e

 t
o

 b
e

 s
tr

u
c
k
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 b

e
in

g
 s

u
c
c
in

c
t 

a
n

d
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 e

v
e

ry
th

in
g

 w
h

ic
h

 m
a

y
 b

e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t.

  

N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
g

la
n

d
: 

- 
s
tr

o
n

g
ly

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 P

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 2

 a
n

d
 3

 [
p

ri
o

ri
ty

 o
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 u

rb
a

n
 

a
re

a
s
, 

a
n

d
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

 n
a

tu
re

 s
it
e

s
].

  
- 

w
e

lc
o

m
e

 t
h

e
 i
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
P

ri
n

c
ip

le
 5

 [
m

e
e

ti
n

g
 l
o

c
a

l 
n

e
e

d
s
 l
o

c
a

lly
].

 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 w

h
e

n
 l
o

o
k
in

g
 a

t 
p

o
s
s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 r
e
-u

s
e

 o
f 

u
rb

a
n

 g
re

e
n

 
s
p

a
c
e

 s
it
e

s
, 
it
 i
s
 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

fi
rs

t 
c
o

n
s
id

e
rs

 i
f 

th
e

s
e
 c

a
n

 b
e

 
im

p
ro

v
e

d
/e

n
h

a
n

c
e

d
 a

s
 g

re
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 t
h

a
t 

w
ill

 b
e

n
e
fi
t 

lo
c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

N
o

te
d

.

3
4

Agenda Item 9

Page 134



th
ro

u
g

h
 b

e
tt
e

r 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t.
 

- 
w

e
lc

o
m

e
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 i
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
P

ri
n

c
ip

le
 1

0
 t

h
a

t 
c
o

v
e

rs
 t

h
e

 
is

s
u

e
s
 o

f 
lo

w
 c

a
rb

o
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 c

lim
a

te
 c

h
a

n
g

e
. 

8
  

S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

:

It
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
o

s
s
ib

le
 t
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

a
t 

g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
le

v
e

l,
 s

o
m

e
 f

o
rm

 o
f 

a
s
s
is

te
d
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 m

ig
ra

ti
o

n
 t

o
 p

o
p

u
la

te
 a

b
ro

a
d

 w
h

e
re

 f
ig

u
re

s
 a

re
 l
o

w
 —

 
(e

g
 N

e
w

 Z
e

a
la

n
d

, 
a

 s
im

ila
r 

s
iz

e
d

 c
o
u

n
tr

y
 w

it
h

 3
1

/2
 m

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 —

 U
K

 
o

v
e

r 
6

0
 m

ill
io

n
).

T
h

is
 i
s
 n

o
t 

th
e

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

J
u

s
t 

a
s
 L

iv
e

rp
o

o
l 
h

a
s
, 

S
e

ft
o

n
 m

u
s
t 

u
s
e

 t
o

u
ri

s
m

 a
n

d
 l
e

is
u

re
 t

o
 s

lo
w

 d
o

w
n

 
th

e
 i
n

e
v
it
a

b
le

 h
is

to
ri

c
a
l 
d

e
c
lin

e
 t

h
a

t 
re

s
u

lt
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
2
5

0
,0

0
0

 
m

a
n

u
fa

c
tu

ri
n

g
 j
o

b
s
 o

n
 M

e
rs

e
y
s
id

e
. 

W
e

 d
o

 n
o

t 
n

e
e

d
 a

 b
ig

g
e

r 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
. 

N
o

te
d

.

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

fo
r 

th
e

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
R

u
ra

l 
E

n
g

la
n

d
 s

u
g

g
e

s
t 

th
a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

ig
n

o
re

 t
h

e
 o

v
e

rw
h

e
lm

in
g

 w
is

h
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 e

le
c
to

ra
te

 a
s
 

a
rt

ic
u

la
te

d
 i
n

 a
ll 

th
e

 p
u

b
lic

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 a

n
d

 m
e

d
ia

 c
o

v
e

r 
d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
, 

th
a

t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 d
is

ti
n

c
t 

la
c
k
 o

f 
s
u

p
p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

a
n

y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
. 

C
P

R
E

 S
e

ft
o

n
 i
n

te
rp

re
ts

 t
h

is
 a

s
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 

g
e

n
e

ra
l 
p

u
b

lic
 v

a
lu

e
s
 t

h
e
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
lif

e
 a

n
d

 s
e

n
s
e
 o

f 
p

la
c
e

 a
s
 b

e
in

g
 o

f 
c
ru

c
ia

l 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

. 
 

W
e

 r
e

je
c
t 

th
e

 a
s
s
u

m
p

ti
o
n

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

's
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 g
ro

w
th

 i
s
 

in
e

x
tr

ic
a

b
ly

 l
in

k
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 g
re

a
te

r 
a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
la

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

is
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 f

o
r 

n
e

w
 h

o
m

e
s
, 

C
P

R
E

 S
e

ft
o

n
 b

e
lie

v
e

s
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
a

n
d

 s
o

c
ia

l 
n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
it
s
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

re
 e

q
u

a
lly

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

a
s
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 w
e

llb
e

in
g

.

In
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 f
o

r 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

1
5

 y
e

a
rs

, 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 t
o

 b
a

la
n

c
e

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
c
o

m
p

e
ti
n

g
 d

e
m

a
n

d
s
 –

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 g
e

n
u

in
e

 n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
it
s
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 

w
h

ils
t 

a
t 

th
e

 s
a

m
e

 t
im

e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
n

g
 i
ts

 v
a

lu
e

d
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t.

 
T

h
e

 d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

 i
s
 h

o
w

 t
o

 d
o

 t
h

is
 i
n

 a
 w

a
y
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 b

e
s
t 

fo
r 

S
e

ft
o

n
 

a
s
 a

 w
h

o
le

. 
 

L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l 
C

o
u

n
c
il:

  
a
ll 

w
a

y
s
 t

o
 m

a
x
im

is
e

 t
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

u
rb

a
n

 l
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d
 b

ri
n

g
in

g
 b

a
c
k
 i
n

to
 u

s
e

 v
a

c
a

n
t 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o
n

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 
h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 f
u

lly
 e

v
a

lu
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 e

x
p

lo
re

d
 b

e
fo

re
 i
t 
c
a

n
 e

n
d

o
rs

e
 a

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

w
h

ic
h

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
t 

re
le

a
s
e

 o
f 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 l
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

s
in

g
. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 a

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
 g

iv
e

n
 t

h
e

 c
lo

s
e

 f
u

n
c
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

n
d

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 

lin
k
a

g
e

s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 t
w

o
 a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

ro
le

 t
h

e
 

M
e

rs
e

y
s
id

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 i
s
 a

lw
a

y
s
 a

c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

d
 t

o
 h

a
v
e

 p
la

y
e

d
 i
n

 

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 a
n

d
 a

lw
a

y
s
 w

o
u

ld
 w

is
h

 t
o

 d
o

 t
h

is
 w

h
e

re
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 

3
5

Agenda Item 9

Page 135



s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 t
h

e
 w

id
e

r 
s
u
b

-r
e

g
io

n
a

l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 o

f 
d

ir
e

c
ti
n

g
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
u
rb

a
ti
o

n
's

 i
n

n
e

r 
a

re
a

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 L

iv
e

rp
o

o
l,
 w

h
e

re
 

th
e

re
 i
s
 a

 s
u
b

s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
 o

f 
v
a

c
a

n
t 

b
ro

w
n

fi
e

ld
 l
a

n
d

 a
n

d
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
. 
 

T
h

e
 a

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
S

e
ft
o

n
 a

n
d

 K
n

o
w

s
le

y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n

 
is

o
la

ti
o

n
 i
s
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

d
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

 w
it
h

in
 L

iv
e

rp
o

o
l 
o

r 
o

n
 t

h
e

 W
ir

ra
l 
is

 u
n

lik
e

ly
. 

N
o

te
d

. 
 A

n
 O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 S

tu
d

y
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 o

n
ly

 
lim

it
e

d
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 i
n

 a
d

ja
c
e

n
t 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e

s
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 m
e

e
t 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 n
e

e
d

s
. 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 k
e

y
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

W
it
h

o
u

t 
m

a
x
im

u
m

 c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

t 
o

n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
d

e
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 

is
 i
n

e
v
it
a

b
le

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 a
c
c
e
le

ra
te

. 

T
h

is
 i
m

p
lie

s
 t
h

a
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

c
a

n
n

o
t 

ta
k
e

 p
la

c
e

 i
n

 a
 w

a
y
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 

s
e

n
s
it
iv

e
 t

o
 t
h

e
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t;

 a
ls

o
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

a
d

d
re

s
s
 p

e
o

p
le

’s
 g

e
n

u
in

e
 

n
e

e
d

s
 f

o
r 

h
o
m

e
s
, 

jo
b

s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

 K
e

y
 i
s
 t

o
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 p
o

lic
ie

s
 

w
h

ic
h

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

ta
k
e

s
 p

la
c
e

 i
n

 a
 w

a
y
 w

h
ic

h
 l
im

it
s
 t

h
e

 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 i
s
 a

ls
o

 a
b

le
 t

o
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e

 i
t.

 

9
  

 O
P

T
IO

N
S

:

A
s

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c

il
 i

s
 s

ti
ll

 w
e
ig

h
in

g
 u

p
 t

h
e

 v
a
ri

o
u

s
 O

p
ti

o
n

s
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
e
ir

 a
d

v
a
n

ta
g

e
s
 a

n
d

 d
is

a
d

v
a
n

ta
g

e
s
, 
it

 i
s
 n

o
t 

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 a
t 

th
is

 s
ta

g
e

 t
o

 r
e

s
p

o
n

d
 i

n
 a

n
y
 d

e
ta

il
 t

o
 p

e
o

p
le

’s
 v

ie
w

s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 O

p
ti

o
n

s
, 

u
n

le
s
s
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

 p
o

in
ts

 o
f 

fa
c

t 
w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 

a
s

s
is

t 
th

e
 d

is
c

u
s

s
io

n
. 

  

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
re

la
te

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
, 

tw
o

 p
e

ti
ti
o

n
s
 w

e
re

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 i
n

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o
r 

O
p

ti
o

n
 O

n
e

 a
n

d
 o

b
je

c
t 
to

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
. 

T
h

e
s
e

 w
e

re
 s

ig
n
e

d
 b

y
 4

2
2

 a
n

d
 3

9
4

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 r

e
s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
.

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 m

a
in

ly
 o

n
 O

p
ti

o
n

 O
n

e
 

O
p

ti
o

n
 1

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
 f

u
n
d

a
m

e
n

ta
l 
e

rr
o

r 
o

n
 t

h
e

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
S

e
ft

o
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
n

d
 

w
o

u
ld

 m
e

a
n

 t
h

a
t 

S
e

ft
o

n
 i
s
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 f
o

r 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 e

c
o

n
o
m

ic
 d

e
c
lin

e
. 

W
it
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 5
 y

e
a

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
 o

f 
la

n
d

, 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
o

u
ld

 f
in

d
 

th
e

m
s
e

lv
e

s
 d

e
a

lin
g

 w
it
h

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
p

p
e

a
ls

 f
o

r 
s
p

e
c
u

la
ti
v
e

 g
re

e
n

fi
e

ld
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

s
te

a
d

 o
f 
a

 p
la

n
n

e
d

, 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
-l

e
d

 a
p
p

ro
a

c
h

. 

N
o

te
d

.

O
p

ti
o

n
 1

 w
o

u
ld

 o
n

ly
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

ro
u

n
d

 2
7

0
 n

e
w

 h
o

m
e

s
 p

e
r 

a
n

n
u

m
, 

g
iv

e
n

 
N

o
te

d
. 

3
6

Agenda Item 9

Page 136



th
e

 4
,8

5
0

 n
e
w

 h
o

m
e

 c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 u

rb
a

n
 a

re
a

. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 c

le
a

rl
y
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 l
e

s
s
 t

h
a

n
 t

h
a

t 
is

 r
e

q
u

ir
e
d

 a
n

d
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

m
a

tc
h

 t
h

e
 b

u
ild

in
g

 
ra

te
s
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 p

a
s
t 

3
0

 y
e

a
rs

. 
T

h
e

re
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 v

e
ry

 l
it
tl
e

 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 
a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
n

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
la

n
d

 f
o

r 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
h

ic
h

 w
o

u
ld

 u
n

d
e

rm
in

e
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 a
s
p

ir
a

ti
o
n
s
. 

It
 w

o
u

ld
 a

ls
o
 l
e

a
d

 t
o

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
d

e
c
lin

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

in
g

 a
g

e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
. 

O
p

ti
o

n
 1

  
U

rb
a

n
 C

o
n

ta
in

m
e

n
t,

 c
o

u
p

le
d

 w
it
h

 r
e

s
to

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
b

ro
w

n
 f

ie
ld

 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
, 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 l
e
a

s
t 

d
e

s
tr

u
c
ti
v
e

 o
f 

th
e

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 m

o
s
t 

s
u

it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

re
a

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
e

d
. 

N
o

te
d

.

G
re

e
n

b
e

lt
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e

 b
o
ro

u
g

h
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 
it
 b

ri
n

g
s
 b

e
in

g
 u

ti
lis

e
d
. 
O

p
ti
o

n
s
 2

 a
n

d
 3

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

je
o

p
a

rd
is

e
s
 m

a
n

y
 p

a
rt

s
 o

f 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
's

 u
n

iq
u

e
 s

e
lli

n
g

 p
o
in

ts
 w

h
ic

h
 

w
o

u
ld

 a
tt

ra
c
t 

in
v
e

s
to

rs
. 
T

h
e

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

's
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
n

 m
a

n
y
 p

a
rt

s
 i
s
 

a
lr

e
a

d
y
 u

n
d

e
r 

e
x
tr

e
m

e
 p

re
s
s
u

re
 a

n
d

 c
a

n
n

o
t 

c
o
p

e
 w

it
h

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 s

tr
a

in
 

w
h

ic
h

 w
id

e
s
c
a

le
 h

o
u

s
e

 b
u

ild
in

g
 w

o
u
ld

 i
n

c
u

r.
  

N
o

te
d

.

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
O

p
ti
o

n
 1

 b
u

t,
 r

e
ta

in
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

fl
e

x
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

 m
o

v
e

 t
o

 O
p

ti
o

n
 2

 
s
h

o
u

ld
 t

h
e

re
 b

e
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 'p

ro
v
e

n
' 
n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

m
o

re
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n

n
o

t 
b

e
 m

e
t 

o
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 l
im

it
e

d
 i
n
g

re
s
s
 t

o
 g

re
e

n
 b

e
lt
. 

T
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 e

n
a

b
le

 S
e

ft
o

n
 t

o
 p

u
t 

to
g
e

th
e

r 
a

 r
e

a
lis

ti
c
 a

n
d

 p
ra

g
m

a
ti
c
 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 t

h
a

t 
g

re
e

n
 b

e
lt
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n
 S

e
ft

o
n

 u
n

ti
l 
A

L
L

 
a

v
a

ila
b

le
 b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 s

it
e
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

d
 a

n
d
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

v
a

c
a

n
t 

h
o

m
e

s
 o

c
c
u

p
ie

d
. 

  
T

h
is

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

o
u

ld
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
: 

• 
o

n
g

o
in

g
 r

e
s
e

a
rc

h
 t

o
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
c
h

a
n

g
in

g
 n

e
e

d
s
 A

N
D

 
• 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
la

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
n

d
 n

e
e

d
 -

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
a

lly
 l
o

o
k
in

g
 f

iv
e

 y
e

a
rs

 a
h

e
a

d
 (

to
 

e
n

s
u

re
 5

 y
e

a
r 

s
u

p
p

ly
 o

f 
s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 a
n

d
 d

e
liv

e
ra

b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 l
a

n
d

).
  

 

N
o

te
d

.

N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
g

la
n

d
: 

O
p

ti
o

n
 1

 w
o

u
ld

 a
llo

w
 f

o
r 

th
e

 w
id

e
s
p

re
a

d
 r

e
u

s
e

 o
f 

b
ro

w
n

fi
e

ld
 s

it
e

s
 a

n
d

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 u

s
e

 o
f 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 m
e

th
o

d
s
. 

C
o

n
c
e

rn
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 o

p
ti
o
n

 m
a

y
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
n

 p
re

s
s
u

re
 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 
v
a

lu
a

b
le

 u
rb

a
n

 g
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

. 
G

e
n

e
ra

lly
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

 t
h

e
 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 o
f 

re
d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 b
ro

w
n

fi
e

ld
 s

it
e
s
 a

s
 o

p
p

o
s
e
d

 t
o

 
g

re
e

n
fi
e

ld
 l
a
n

d
, 

b
u

t 
a

ls
o

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

 t
h
a

t 
s
u

c
h

 s
it
e

s
 c

a
n

 h
a

rb
o

u
r 

v
a

lu
a

b
le

 

N
o

te
d

.

3
7

Agenda Item 9

Page 137



b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 a

s
s
e

ts
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 b

e
 l
o

s
t 

o
r 

d
is

tu
rb

e
d

 a
s
 a

 r
e

s
u
lt
 o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

is
 p

o
in

t 
is

 n
o

t 
a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 

O
p

ti
o

n
 1

 w
ill

 c
o

n
ta

in
 t

h
e

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 a
n

d
 d

ir
e

c
t 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 u

rb
a

n
 a

re
a

. 
U

n
d

e
r 

O
p

ti
o

n
s
 2

 a
n

d
 3

 t
h

e
 l
im

it
e

d
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
lik

e
ly

 
to

 b
e

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 r
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

a
rg

e
te

d
 a

t 
th

e
 

's
h

in
y
' 
n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 o
n

 t
h

e
 e

d
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 u

rb
a

n
 a

re
a

. 
T

h
e

re
 w

ill
 

th
e

re
fo

re
, 

b
e

 l
it
tl
e

 i
f 
a

n
y
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
a

v
a

ila
b

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 o
ld

e
r 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 e
.g

. 
M

a
g

h
u

ll 
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
S

q
u

a
re

, 
th

e
 o

ld
 

M
a

g
h

u
ll 

L
ib

ra
ry

 s
it
e

. 
B

y
 e

n
la

rg
in

g
 t

h
e

 g
e

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

 e
x
te

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 u
rb

a
n
 a

re
a

 o
f 

S
e

ft
o

n
, 

it
 w

ill
 b

e
 

m
o

re
 e

x
p

e
n

s
iv

e
 t

o
 r

u
n

 t
h

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
. 

U
n

d
e

r 
a

ll 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

O
p

ti
o

n
s
, 

m
o

re
 h

o
u

s
e

s
 w

ill
 m

e
a

n
 a

 g
re

a
te

r 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 b

in
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
s
, 

g
ri
tt
in

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 w

in
te

r 
e

tc
. 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

a
n

y
 N

e
w

 H
o

m
e

s
 B

o
n

u
s
 m

o
n

e
y
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

d
ir

e
c
te

d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 f
o

rm
e

r 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 

R
e

n
e

w
a

l 
in

it
ia

ti
v
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 B

o
o

tl
e

 a
re

a
. 

  

O
p

ti
o

n
 1

 d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

id
e

n
ti
fy

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
la

n
d

 f
o

r 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

to
 

s
e

c
u

re
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 g
ro

w
th

 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 i
n
 t

h
e

 n
o

rt
h

 o
f 
th

e
 

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
n

e
w

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
la

n
d

 i
s
 m

o
s
t 

a
c
u

te
. 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
la

n
d

 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
tt

e
r 

fa
c
ili

ta
te

 t
h

e
 g

ro
w

th
 o

f 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 a

n
d
 n

e
w

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
. 

T
h

e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 b
e

tt
e

r 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 s

u
s
ta

in
 j
o

b
s
 

a
n

d
 p

ro
m

o
te

 n
e

w
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 f
o

c
u
s
e

d
 i
n

 
lo

c
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

tt
ra

c
ti
v
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 m

a
rk

e
t 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 e

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t

o
 s

e
c
u

re
 n

e
w

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
. 

N
o

te
d

.

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 m

a
in

ly
 o

n
 O

p
ti

o
n

 T
w

o

O
p

ti
o

n
 2

 w
o

u
ld

 a
llo

w
 f

o
r 

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
n
e

w
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
la

n
d

 t
o

 b
e

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 
th

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 e
n

a
b

le
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 f

ro
m

 ‘
b

a
c
k
la

n
d

’ 
s
it
e

s
 i
n

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 t

o
 

re
lo

c
a

te
.

S
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

 ‘
b

a
c
k
la

n
d
’ 
in

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
s
it
e

s
 i
n

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 a
n

d
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 m
a

d
e

 a
n

 a
s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
a

ro
u

n
d

 
2

0
%

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 s
it
e

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

p
e

ri
o

d
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 n

o
 w

a
y
 t

o
 f

o
rc

e
 t

h
e

s
e

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 t
o

 r
e

lo
c
a

te
, 

a
n

d
 m

a
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
 u

s
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 p

re
s
e
n

t 
(e

.g
. 

c
a

r 
re

p
a

ir
s
) 

w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 o
n

 a
 m

o
d

e
rn

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 p

a
rk

. 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

lly
, 

m
a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 o

p
e

ra
te

 o
n

 l
o

w
 c

o
s
t 

b
a

s
e

s
 a

n
d

 m
a

y
 b

e
 u

n
a

b
le

 t
o
 a

ff
o

rd
 t

h
e

 
re

n
t 

/ 
p

u
rc

h
a

s
e

 c
o

s
ts

 o
f 
h

ig
h

e
r 

q
u

a
lit

y
 m

o
d

e
rn

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
. 

 

3
8

Agenda Item 9

Page 138



O
p

ti
o

n
 2

 w
o

u
ld

 s
ti
ll 

c
a

u
s
e

 a
 d

e
c
lin

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

e
ft

o
n

 w
h

ic
h

 
w

o
u

ld
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g
 a

g
e

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

lo
n

g
e

r 
te

rm
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 a
 n

e
g

a
ti
v
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 p
ro

s
p

e
ri

ty
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

 a
n

d
 i
s
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 n

o
t 

a
 p

ro
-a

c
ti
v
e

 o
p

ti
o

n
. 

N
o

te
d

.

L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l 
C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
O

p
ti
o

n
 2

 i
s
 q

u
a

lif
ie

d
. 

L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l 
n

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 

b
e

 a
s
s
u

re
d

 t
h

a
t 

a
ll 

w
a

y
s
 t

o
 m

a
x
im

is
e

 t
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

u
rb

a
n

 l
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d
 b

ri
n

g
in

g
 b

a
c
k
 i
n

to
 u

s
e

 v
a

c
a

n
t 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 f
u

lly
 

e
x
p

lo
re

d
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
L

iv
e

rp
o

o
l 
to

 a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

 n
e

e
d

s
 

h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 e

v
a

lu
a

te
d

 b
e

fo
re

 e
n

d
o

rs
in

g
 a

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
re

le
a

s
e

 o
f 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 l
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

s
in

g
. 

A
g

re
e

d
.

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
: 

  
 O

p
ti
o

n
 2

 o
r 

3
 a

re
 t

h
e

 o
n

ly
 o

p
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
  

th
e

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

's
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e
s
 o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

, 
p

la
c
e

 a
n

d
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r 
th

e
 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 i
s
 a

ls
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

s
 a

n
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

fo
r 

th
e

 B
o

a
rd

, 
s
o

 f
o

r 
th

is
 r

e
a

s
o

n
 w

e
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
iv

e
 o

f 
o

p
ti
o

n
 t

w
o

 
b

e
in

g
. 

  
T

h
is

 v
ie

w
 i
s
 n

o
t 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 P
o

lit
ic

a
l 
re

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

B
o

a
rd

.

N
o

te
d

.

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
O

p
ti
o

n
 2

 a
s
 a

 m
in

im
u

m
, 

b
u

t 
g

iv
e

n
 t

h
e

 G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t’
s
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 f
o

r 
g

ro
w

th
 a

g
e

n
d

a
, 

n
e

e
d

 t
o
 a

im
 f

o
r 

h
ig

h
e

r 
th

a
n

 t
h

is
 

N
o

te
d

.

P
a

rk
h

a
v
e

n
 T

ru
s
t:

 A
s
 O

p
ti
o

n
 2

 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
, 

in
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 
re

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 t
h

re
a

t 
to

 t
h

e
 g

re
e

n
 b

e
lt
, 

o
p

ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

s
it
e

s
 i
n

 u
rb

a
n

 a
re

a
s
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

x
p

lo
re

d
: 

-
 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 g
iv

e
n

 t
o

 w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 a
 c

h
a

ri
ty

 s
u

c
h

 a
s
 P

a
rk

h
a

v
e

n
 

w
h

o
 h

a
v
e

 a
 l
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 i
n

te
re

s
t 

in
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
. 

-
 

la
n

d
 p

ro
c
e

e
d

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
in

v
e

s
te

d
 i
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 e
s
ta

te
 f

o
r 

th
e

 b
e

n
e

fi
t 

o
f 

th
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
. 

 

N
o

te
d

.

T
h

e
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
T

ru
s
t 

g
e

n
e
ra

lly
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 O

p
ti
o

n
 T

w
o

; 
th

e
y
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

th
a

t 
O

p
ti
o

n
 O

n
e

 w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
m

e
e

t 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
S

e
ft

o
n

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
, 
c
o
u

ld
 

u
n

d
e

rm
in

e
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
's

 e
c
o

n
o

m
y
 a

n
d

 c
o

u
ld

 l
e

a
d

 t
o

 "
p

la
n

n
in

g
 b

y
 a

p
p

e
a

l"
 

b
y
 t

h
e

 e
a

rl
y
 2

0
2

0
's

 a
n

d
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
g

re
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 t

h
e

 
F

o
rm

b
y
 c

o
a

s
t,

 a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
O

p
ti
o

n
 T

h
re

e
 w

o
u

ld
 l
e

a
d

 t
o

 e
x
c
e

s
s
iv

e
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
re

s
s
u

re
s
, 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 F

o
rm

b
y
 a

re
a

. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 i
n

 
g

e
n

e
ra

lly
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 O

p
ti
o

n
 T

w
o

, 
th

e
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
T

ru
s
t 

c
o

n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h

a
t 

N
o

te
d

3
9

Agenda Item 9

Page 139



d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 i
s
 "

n
o

t 
p

a
la

ta
b

le
,"

 w
o

u
ld

 w
a

n
t 

to
 m

a
k
e

 
e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
u
s
e
 o

f 
la

n
d

, 
e

s
p
e

c
ia

lly
 b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 s

it
e

s
, 
a

n
d

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
a

t 
a

 
p

h
a

s
e

d
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 t

a
k
e

n
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 m

o
s
t 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 
(b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
, 

w
it
h

in
 c

e
n

tr
e

 e
tc

) 
s
it
e
s
 a

re
 r

e
le

a
s
e

d
 a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 f
ir

s
t 

p
ri

o
r 

to
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 l
a

n
d

 b
e

in
g
 r

e
le

a
s
e

d
. 

T
h

e
y
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
e

d
 t
h

a
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
ro

u
n

d
 F

o
rm

b
y
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

re
s
u

lt
 i
n

 o
v
e

rd
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 p
u

t 
e

x
c
e

s
s
iv

e
 p

re
s
s
u

re
 o

n
 t

h
e

 c
o

a
s
ta

l 
re

c
re

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

re
a

 o
r 

lo
s
e

 t
h
e

 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
s
e
tt

le
m

e
n

ts
 

O
n

e
 V

is
io

n
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 O
p

ti
o

n
 2

, 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
S

e
ft

o
n

. 
If

 
th

e
 f

in
a

l 
c
o

re
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 a

llo
w

s
 f

o
r 

re
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 w

e
 w

o
u

ld
 h

o
p

e
 t

h
a

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

e
n

s
u

re
s
 t

h
a

t 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

is
 m

ix
e

d
 t

e
n

u
re

 a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 
s
o

le
ly

 
a

tt
ra

c
t 

h
ig

h
 v

a
lu

e
, 

p
ri

v
a

te
 h

o
m

e
s
 w

it
h

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
m

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 

d
e

liv
e

re
d

 e
ls

e
w

h
e

re
 i
n

 t
h

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
.

N
o

te
d

.

N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
g

la
n

d
: 

O
p

ti
o

n
 2

 a
ls

o
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

s
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
s
in

g
 b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 s

it
e

s
 w

it
h

 
ri

s
k
 f

o
r 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 a

s
s
e

ts
 o

n
 s

u
c
h

 s
it
e

s
. 

 H
a

v
e

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 a

b
o

u
t 

e
x
te

n
t 

o
f 

lik
e

ly
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 a

n
d

 w
e

 w
o

u
ld

 w
is

h
 t

o
 

s
e

e
 n

o
 n

e
t 

lo
s
s
 i
n

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
. 

T
h

e
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 u

rb
a

n
 a

re
a

s
 

in
to

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 s

h
o

u
ld

 o
n

ly
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 i
n
 t

h
e

 l
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 i
f 

it
 w

a
s
 

u
n

a
v
o

id
a

b
le

 d
e

s
p

it
e

 c
o

n
c
e

n
tr

a
ti
n

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

in
 u

rb
a

n
 a

re
a

s
 a

n
d

 
fo

c
u

s
e

d
 u

rb
a

n
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
, 

in
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 

n
u

m
b

e
rs

.
A

g
re

e
 t

h
a

t 
O

p
ti
o

n
 T

w
o

 i
s
 t

h
e

 p
re

fe
rr

e
d

 o
p

ti
o

n
, 
w

it
h

 c
e

rt
a

in
 c

a
v
e

a
ts

. 

N
o

te
d

.

M
in

is
tr

y
 o

f 
J
u

s
ti
c
e

: 
g

e
n

e
ra

lly
 a

g
re

e
 t

h
a

t 
O

p
ti
o

n
 2

 i
s
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 
o

p
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 d
ir

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
g

ro
w

th
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
re

a
.

N
o

te
d

.

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 m

a
in

ly
 o

n
 O

p
ti

o
n

 T
h

re
e

O
p

ti
o

n
 3

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

h
o

u
s
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 

th
a

t 
th

e
 p

o
p
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

2
0

2
8

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 a

s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 

e
x
is

ts
 a

n
d

 i
t 
w

o
u

ld
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

 a
tt

ra
c
ti
n

g
 n

e
w

 p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
 a

n
d

 
re

d
u

c
in

g
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 m
ig

ra
ti
n

g
 f

o
r 

th
e

 a
re

a
. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 n

o
t 

s
e

e
k
in

g
 

g
ro

w
th

 -
 m

e
re

ly
 e

q
u

ili
b

ri
u

m
 -

 a
n

d
 t

h
is

 f
a

c
t 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
.

N
o

te
d

.

4
0

Agenda Item 9

Page 140



O
p

ti
o

n
 3

 i
s
 t
h

e
 m

o
s
t 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

.
M

o
re

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

tt
ra

c
te

d
 t

o
 

m
o

v
e

 t
o

 S
e

ft
o

n
, 

a
s
 w

o
u

ld
 m

o
re

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
. 

T
h
is

 o
p

ti
o

n
 w

o
u

ld
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

th
e

 m
o

s
t 

s
c
o

p
e

 f
o

r 
a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

. 
T

h
is

 o
p

ti
o

n
 h

e
lp

s
 t

o
 

m
a

in
ta

in
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 w
o

u
ld

 h
e

lp
 t

o
 

re
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
ti
o

n
 i
n
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
la

b
o

u
r 

fo
rc

e
. 
 

A
ll 

o
f 

th
e

s
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

s
 (

c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 o
th

e
r 

o
p
ti
o

n
s
) 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

m
b

ra
c
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 e
n

s
u

re
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 
p

ro
s
p

e
ri

ty
 f

o
r 

th
e

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

 a
n

d
 a

 w
id

e
r 

ra
n

g
e

 o
f 

s
u

it
a

b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 c
h

a
n

g
in

g
 p

o
p
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 h
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
 

g
ro

w
th

.

N
o

te
d

.

O
p

ti
o

n
 3

 p
e

rf
o

rm
s
 b

e
tt

e
r 

a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e

 s
ta

te
d

 a
im

s
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 t

h
a

n
 e

it
h

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 o
th

e
rs

; 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 n

e
w

 
h

o
u

s
in

g
, 

a
ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
, 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
, 

to
w

n
 

c
e

n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d

 j
o

b
s
, 

w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 k
e

y
 p

o
lic

y
 a

re
a

s
. 

T
h

e
re

 d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 
s
e

e
m

 t
o

 b
e

 
a

n
y
 l
o

g
ic

 f
o

r 
p

re
fe

rr
in

g
 O

p
ti
o

n
 2

, 
b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 O
p

ti
o
n

 3
 p

e
rf

o
rm

s
 e

q
u

a
lly

 a
s
 

w
e

ll 
in

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
h

e
a

lt
h

, 
e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 c

lim
a

te
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
. 

It
 i
s
 

e
v
id

e
n

t 
th

a
t 

th
e

 b
u

ild
 r

a
te

 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 h

a
s
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
d

 5
9

1
 p

a
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

 
1

9
8

1
-2

0
1

0
 (

th
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 a

 p
e

ri
o

d
 o

f 
c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

t 
o
n

 n
e

w
 h

o
u

s
in

g
),

 s
o

 t
h

e
 

m
a

rk
e

t 
is

 c
a
p

a
b

le
 o

f 
d

e
liv

e
ri

n
g

 h
ig

h
e

r 
le

v
e

ls
 o

f 
c
o

m
p

le
ti
o

n
s
 a

s
 i
t 

re
tu

rn
s
 

to
 n

o
rm

a
l 
c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
, 

b
o
o

s
ti
n

g
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 

n
u

m
b

e
rs

.

N
o

te
d

.

P
e

e
l 
P

o
rt

s
: 

 W
h

ils
t 

th
e

 P
o

rt
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 c

ri
ti
c
a
l 
ir

re
s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 o
f 

w
h

ic
h

 O
p

ti
o

n
 

is
 p

u
rs

u
e

d
 b

y
 S

e
ft

o
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il,

 P
e

e
l 
P

o
rt

s
 b

e
lie

v
e

 t
h

a
t 

O
p

ti
o

n
 3

 o
ff

e
rs

 t
h

e
 

g
re

a
te

s
t 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
fo

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 c
o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 a
n

d
 w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u

ld
 c

o
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

o
u

r 
o

w
n

 g
ro

w
th

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

s
 

o
u

tl
in

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 M

e
rs

e
y
 P

o
rt

s
 M

a
s
te

r 
P

la
n

. 

N
o

te
d

.

O
n

ly
 O

p
ti
o

n
 3

 w
o

u
ld

 s
e

rv
e

 t
o

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

 S
e

ft
o

n
's

 e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 g
ro

w
th

 
a

s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
s
, 
re

d
u

c
in

g
 t

h
e
 r

a
te

 o
f 

p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 d

e
c
lin

e
 a

n
d

 o
u

t-
c
o

m
m

u
ti
n

g
. 

E
v
e

n
 t

h
e

n
, 

O
p

ti
o

n
 3

 w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
re

s
u

lt
 i
n

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 g

ro
w

th
. 

N
o

te
d

.

T
h

e
 s

u
m

m
a

ri
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 t

h
re

e
 o

p
ti
o

n
s
 c

o
n

ta
in

 s
o

m
e

 c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 

n
o

t 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

a
b

le
 i
n

 a
d

v
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 a

s
 t

o
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
a

s
 a

re
 c

h
o

s
e

n
 

fo
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

e
 a

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
 t
h

a
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 "
c
lo

s
e

 t
o

 

N
o

te
d

.

4
1

Agenda Item 9

Page 141



w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 n

e
e

d
e

d
" 

in
 O

p
ti
o

n
 T

w
o

 f
o

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
, 

o
r 

th
a

t 
O

p
ti
o

n
 T

h
re

e
 

"w
o

u
ld

 m
e

e
t 

a
ll 

th
e

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

's
 n

e
e

d
s
 f

o
r 

h
o

m
e

s
 a

n
d

 j
o

b
s
" 

a
re

 n
o

t 
lo

g
ic

a
lly

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 e
it
h
e

r 
b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 

la
c
k
 o

f 
s
p
e

c
if
ie

d
 l
o
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

r 
b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 t
h

e
y
 o

ff
e

r 
a

 f
a

r 
to

o
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
. 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 O
p

ti
o

n
 3

: 
 t

h
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

m
o

re
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
s
it
e

s
 f

o
r 

d
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 a
llo

w
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

to
 c

o
m

e
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 w
h

e
re

 i
t 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

. 
T

h
e

 l
im

it
in

g
 

o
f 

s
it
e

 a
v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 m
a

y
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

b
e

in
g

 s
k
e

w
e

d
 a

w
a

y
 f

ro
m

 
a

re
a

s
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

 r
e
a

l 
n

e
e

d
 a

n
d

 i
n

to
 p

la
c
e
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 w

h
e

re
 

th
e

re
 m

a
y
 b

e
 l
e

s
s
 o

f 
a

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t.

 

N
o

te
d

.

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
O

p
ti
o

n
 3

, 
h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
w

is
h

 t
o

 e
x
p

re
s
s
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 
o

f 
e

ld
e

rl
y
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 w
it
h

in
 a

ll 
o

p
ti
o

n
s
, 
d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 

is
s
u

e
s
 h

ig
h

lig
h

te
d

 e
v
e

n
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
is

 r
e
p

o
rt

.

N
o

te
d

.

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
O

p
ti
o

n
 3

: 
 w

h
ils

t 
it
 i
s
 a

c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 o

p
ti
o

n
 w

o
u

ld
 

re
q

u
ir

e
 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
g

ro
w

th
 a

b
o

v
e

 w
h

a
t 

h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 l
a

s
t 

3
0

 y
e

a
rs

, 
it
 i
s
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

 e
m

e
rg

in
g

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 w

ill
 

c
o

v
e

r 
a

 t
im

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 e

c
o

n
o
m

y
 w

ill
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 a
n

d
 

th
e

re
fo

re
 a

 m
o

re
 a

m
b

it
io

u
s
 g

ro
w

th
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 i
s
 m

o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
. 

N
o

te
d

.

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r
O

p
ti
o

n
 3

 b
u

t 
d

is
a

g
re

e
 w

it
h

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 d

is
a

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

s
 

d
e

s
c
ri

b
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 O
p

ti
o

n
 i
.e

. 
c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
a

t 
3

.8
%

 o
f 

th
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 d

o
e

s
 

n
o

t 
re

p
re

s
e
n

t 
a

 '
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t'
 a

m
o

u
n

t'
 e

s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 w

h
e

n
 O

p
ti
o

n
 2

 w
o

u
ld

 
re

s
u

lt
 i
n

 2
.2

%
 o

f 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

N
o

te
d

.

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
a

n
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 o
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
d
e

la
y
in

g
 l
o

n
g
 t

e
rm

 p
la

n
s
 u

n
ti
l 
th

e
 

e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 s
it
u

a
ti
o

n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

s
. 

  
T

h
e

 G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

s
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 t

o
 p

re
p

a
re

 a
 p

la
n
 l
o

o
k
in

g
 1

5
 

y
e

a
rs

 a
h

e
a

d
. 

W
o

u
ld

 B
o

o
tl
e

 (
a

n
d

 N
e

th
e

rt
o

n
) 

b
e

n
e

fi
t 

fr
o

m
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
m

o
v
e

d
 f

ro
m

 S
e

ft
o

n
 

a
n

d
 p

la
c
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 C
it
y
 o

f 
L

iv
e

rp
o

o
l?

 A
s
 y

o
u

 s
ta

te
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
 h

a
s
 f

a
r 

m
o

re
 i
n

 c
o

m
m

o
n

 a
n

d
 s

im
ila

r 
p

ro
b

le
m

s
, 

th
e

 n
e

w
 n

o
rt

h
 L

iv
e

rp
o

o
l 
A

re
a

 
c
o

u
ld

 b
e

n
e

fi
t 

fr
o

m
 a

 s
in

g
le

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
.

T
h

is
 i
s
 n

o
t 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 s
c
o
p

e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

If
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 m

u
s
t 

b
e

 b
u

ilt
 o

n
 n

e
w

 s
it
e

s
, 

it
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
s
 ‘
e

c
o
’ 
a

s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 –

 
c
o

u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 m

a
n

y
 a

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 p

u
b

lic
it
y
 f

o
r 

S
e

ft
o

n
, 

s
k
ill

e
d

 j
o

b
s
, 

im
p

ro
v
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t,

 p
ro

m
o

te
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 s

p
ir

it
.

N
o

te
d

.

P
O

L
IC

IE
S

 

4
2

Agenda Item 9

Page 142



A
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
s
u

g
g

e
s
ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
p

o
lic

ie
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 m
a

d
e

 e
.g

. 
in

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 m

a
k
in

g
 s

u
re

 l
a

n
d

 i
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 f

o
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
, 

a
n

d
 e

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 

s
p

e
c
ia

lis
e

d
 a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 f
o

r 
o

ld
e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
. 

 I
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 m

o
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 t
h

e
s
e

 w
h

e
n

 a
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 a

g
re

e
d

. 
 

4
3

Agenda Item 9

Page 143



[B
]

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

s
 

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 l
o

o
k
s
 a

t 
g

e
n

e
ra

l 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 w

e
 a

ls
o
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 m

a
n

y
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

tu
d

ie
s
 t

h
a

t 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
h
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 p

a
p

e
r.

 T
h

e
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
p

o
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 i
n

 A
n

n
e

x
 D

. 

N
e

e
d

 t
o

 u
s

e
 b

ro
w

n
fi

e
ld

 l
a

n
d

  

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

 
 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 m
a

n
y
 b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 s

it
e

s
 s

ti
ll 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

. 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 l
a

n
d

 i
s
 n

o
t 

n
e

e
d

e
d

. 
 

 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 n

o
t 

c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

a
n

 e
x
h

a
u

s
ti
v
e

 s
tu

d
y
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
ll 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 s

it
e
s
. 

 

 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

o
re

 a
g

g
re

s
s
iv

e
 i
n

 i
d

e
n
ti
fy

in
g

 a
n

d
 d

e
liv

e
ri

n
g

 
b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 s

it
e

s
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 1

0
 y

e
a

rs
 w

o
rt

h
 o

f 
b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 l
a

n
d

 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
. 

A
 

m
o

re
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 
m

a
x
im

u
m

 u
s
e

 o
f 

th
is

 l
a
n

d
 

 
 

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 p
ro

d
u

c
e

d
 a

 ‘
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 L

a
n

d
 A

v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t’
 t

o
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 h

o
w

 m
u

c
h

 u
rb

a
n

 l
a

n
d

 i
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 f

o
r 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

is
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 p

ro
d

u
c
e
d

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 e
v
e

ry
 1

-2
 y

e
a

rs
, 

w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 a
llo

w
 n

e
w

 
s
it
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
e
m

e
rg

e
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 o
u

r 
a

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
. 

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 
O

p
ti
o

n
s
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
, 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 p
u

b
lic

 w
e

re
 a

s
k
e

d
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
n

y
 

a
re

a
s
 t

h
e

y
 t

h
o

u
g

h
t 

c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

, 
s
o

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
s
e

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 

in
 t

h
e

 n
e

x
t 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t.
  

 
 

E
a

c
h

 t
im

e
 t

h
is

 s
tu

d
y
 i
s
 u

p
d

a
te

d
, 

a
 ‘
C

a
ll 

fo
r 

S
it
e

s
’ 
is

 p
u

b
lic

is
e

d
 -

 
in

v
it
in

g
 l
a

n
d
o

w
n

e
rs

 a
n

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 t
o

 p
u

t 
fo

rw
a

rd
 s

it
e

s
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

. 

 
 

O
u

r 
m

o
s
t 

re
c
e

n
t 

s
tu

d
y
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

re
 a

ro
u

n
d

 a
n

 8
-y

e
a

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
 

o
f 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 l
a

n
d

 i
n

 S
e

ft
o
n

. 
 

 
 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 s

h
o

u
ld

 o
n

ly
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
 a

s
 a

 l
a

s
t 

re
s
o

rt
 w

h
e

n
 u

rb
a

n
 

‘b
ro

w
n

fi
e

ld
’ 
la

n
d

 h
a

s
 b

e
e
n

 u
s
e

d
 u

p
. 

 
 

B
ro

w
n

fi
e

ld
 l
a

n
d

 s
h

o
u

ld
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
s
e
d

 b
y
 S

e
ft

o
n

, 
re

g
a

rd
le

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

te
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t’
s
 d

ra
ft

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

P
o

lic
y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

. 
If

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 l
a

n
d

 i
s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
e

d
, 

it
 w

ill
 t

a
k
e

 a
w

a
y
 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
fr

o
m

 b
ro

w
n

fi
e

ld
 a

re
a

s
. 

 
 

T
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 w
ill

 g
iv

e
 t

h
e

 g
o

 a
h

e
a

d
 

 
 

A
t 

p
re

s
e

n
t,

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

s
 e

v
e

ry
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

to
 

m
a

in
ta

in
 a

 r
o

lli
n

g
 5

-y
e

a
r 

s
u

p
p

ly
 o

f 
“d

e
liv

e
ra

b
le

” 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 s

it
e

s
. 
W

h
e

re
 

th
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

, 
w

e
 a

re
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 t
o

 l
o

s
in

g
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 

a
p

p
e

a
ls

. 
T

h
is

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o
u

n
t 

in
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ri

n
g

 h
o

w
 t

o
 p

h
a

s
e

 t
h

e
 r

e
le

a
s
e

 o
f 

la
n

d
. 

 
 

T
h

e
 g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t’
s
 ‘
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

’ 
is

 d
u

e
 t

o
 b

e
 

p
u

b
lis

h
e

d
 i
n
 e

a
rl

y
 2

0
1

2
. 

W
h

ils
t 

a
 d

ra
ft
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 
la

s
t 

y
e

a
r,

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

te
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a

l 
v
e

rs
io

n
 a

re
 n

o
t 
y
e

t 
k
n

o
w

n
. 

4
4

Agenda Item 9

Page 144



fo
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

. 
B

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 e

ra
d

ic
a

te
d

 i
n

 f
a

v
o

u
r 

o
f 

c
h

e
a

p
e

r 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 

 
 

W
e

 w
ill

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
s
e

 t
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

b
ro

w
n

fi
e

ld
 l
a
n

d
 a

s
 

fa
r 

a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
. 

W
e

 a
re

 e
x
p

lo
ri

n
g

 w
a

y
s
 t

o
 s

e
c
u

re
 n

e
w

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
 b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 s

it
e

s
 i
n

 r
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 a

re
a

s
 a

n
d

 h
a

v
e

 h
a

d
 

s
o

m
e

 s
u

c
c
e
s
s
 i
n

 t
h

is
 r

e
g

a
rd

, 
d

e
s
p

it
e

 r
e

c
e

n
t 

fu
n
d

in
g

 c
u

tb
a

c
k
s
. 

 
 

S
e

ft
o

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
ri

n
g

 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 
b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 s

it
e

s
 i
n

 o
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 s

u
ff
ic

ie
n
t 

la
n

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
s
e

 a
re

a
s
 t

o
 

m
e

e
t 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 n
e

e
d

s
. 

 
 

T
h

e
 L

iv
e

rp
o

o
l 
C

it
y
 R

e
g

io
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 
a

n
 

‘O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 S

tu
d

y
’ 
to

 s
e

e
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
o
n

e
 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 m
e

t 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
 o

f 
a

n
o

th
e
r.

 O
f 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 
n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

ri
n
g

 a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e

s
, 

K
n

o
w

s
le

y
 a

n
d

 W
e

s
t 

L
a

n
c
a

s
h

ir
e

 d
o

 n
o

t 
h

a
v
e

 
e

n
o

u
g

h
 b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 l
a

n
d

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 n
e

e
d

s
. 

W
h

ils
t 

th
e

re
 m

a
y
 b

e
 

s
o

m
e

 s
u

rp
lu

s
 l
a

n
d

 s
u

p
p
ly

 i
n

 n
o

rt
h

 L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l,
 t

h
e

 S
tu

d
y
 f

o
u

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 
c
o

u
ld

 o
n

ly
 r

e
a

lis
ti
c
a

lly
 m

e
e

t 
s
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 i
n

 B
o

o
tl
e

 a
n

d
 

N
e

th
e

rt
o

n
.

 
 

S
e

ft
o

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 r
e

-e
x
a

m
in

e
 i
n

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
s
it
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 v
a

c
a

n
t 

fo
r 

m
a

n
y
 y

e
a

rs
 t

o
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
y
 a

re
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

s
in

g
. 

 
 

S
o

m
e

 f
o

rm
e

r 
in

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
s
it
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 f

o
r 

n
e

w
 h

o
u

s
in

g
, 

e
.g

. 
th

e
 f

o
rm

e
r 

L
it
te

w
o

o
d

s
 F

a
c
to

ry
 i
n

 C
ro

s
b

y
, 

a
n

d
 f

o
rm

e
r 

in
d

u
s
tr

ia
l 
la

n
d
 

a
lo

n
g

s
id

e
 H

a
w

th
o

rn
e

 R
o

a
d

 i
n

 B
o

o
tl
e

. 
O

th
e

r 
s
m

a
ll 

s
c
a
le

 a
n

d
 p

o
o

r 
q

u
a

lit
y
 

in
d

u
s
tr

ia
l 
s
it
e

s
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 f

o
r 

h
o

u
s
in

g
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
C

o
u

n
c
ils

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 l
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
b

o
th

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 

a
n

d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 O
u

r 
J
o

in
t 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
L

a
n

d
 a

n
d

 P
re

m
is

e
s
 

S
tu

d
y
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

 m
e

d
iu

m
 t

o
 l
o

n
g

-t
e

rm
 s

h
o

rt
a

g
e

 o
f 

‘e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
la

n
d

’ 
in

 
S

e
ft

o
n

, 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 i
n

 N
o

rt
h

 S
e

ft
o

n
 (

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 F
o

rm
b

y
).

 T
h

is
 S

tu
d

y
 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 m

a
in

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 p

a
rk

s
 a

n
d

 i
n

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
e

s
ta

te
s
 w

e
re

 
k
e

p
t 

a
s
 a

 r
e
s
o

u
rc

e
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a

l 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
. 

T
h

e
re

fo
re

, 
w

h
ils

t 
s
o
m

e
 

in
d

u
s
tr

ia
l 
a

n
d

 o
ff

ic
e

 s
it
e

s
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

d
e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

s
in

g
, 

th
e

 b
e

tt
e

r 
q
u

a
lit

y
 a

n
d

 l
a
rg

e
r 

s
it
e

s
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
. 

V
a

c
a

n
t 

h
o

m
e

s
/h

o
m

e
s

 f
o

r 
s

a
le

 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

 
 

P
P

S
3

 s
a

y
s
 t

h
a

t 
v
a

c
a

n
t 

b
u

ild
in

g
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 b
ro

u
g

h
t 

b
a

c
k
 i
n

to
 u

s
e

 t
o

 
d

e
liv

e
r 

n
e

w
 h

o
u

s
in

g
. 

T
h
e

re
fo

re
 v

a
c
a

n
t 

h
o

m
e

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

u
n

te
d

 a
s
 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 s

u
p

p
ly

 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
. 

 
 

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 g
iv

e
n

 c
le

a
r 

a
d

v
ic

e
 f

ro
m

 c
e

n
tr

a
l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
th

a
t 

v
a

c
a

n
t 

h
o

m
e

s
 b

ro
u

g
h

t 
b
a

c
k
 i
n

to
 u

s
e
 c

a
n

n
o

t 
b

e
 c

o
u

n
te

d
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 t

a
rg

e
t.

 

4
5

Agenda Item 9

Page 145



 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

n
e

e
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 m

o
re

 p
ro

a
c
ti
v
e

 i
n

 b
ri

n
g

in
g

 t
h

e
 6

,0
0

0
 v

a
c
a

n
t 

h
o

m
e

s
 b

a
c
k
 i
n

to
 u

s
e

. 
7

5
%

 o
f 

O
p

ti
o

n
 2

 o
r 

5
0

%
 o

f 
O

p
ti
o

n
 3

’s
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 

n
e

e
d

s
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
a

lis
e

d
 b

y
 d

o
in

g
 s

o
 

 
 

V
a

c
a

n
t 

h
o

m
e

s
 c

a
n

 b
e

 b
ro

u
g

h
t 

b
a

c
k
 i
n

to
 u

s
e

 m
u

c
h

 m
o

re
 c

o
s
t 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 t

h
a

n
 i
s
 c

la
im

e
d

. 

 
 

M
o

s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 v
a

c
a

n
t 

h
o

m
e

s
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 a

re
 o

n
ly

 e
m

p
ty

 f
o

r 
a

 s
h

o
rt

 p
e

ri
o

d
 

o
f 

ti
m

e
, 

a
n

d
 o

ft
e

n
 f

o
r 

le
g

it
im

a
te

 r
e

a
s
o

n
s
. 

F
o

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
, 

re
n

te
d

 p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 

th
a

t 
a

re
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

e
n

a
n

c
ie

s
, 

h
o

m
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
fu

rb
is

h
e

d
, 

s
e

c
o

n
d

 
h

o
m

e
s
, 

h
o

m
e

s
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 o
w

n
e

r 
is

 s
ta

y
in

g
 i
n

 h
o

s
p

it
a

l,
 e

tc
. 

F
o

r 
th

e
s
e

 
(a

n
d

 o
th

e
r)

 r
e

a
s
o

n
s
, 

a
 v

a
c
a

n
c
y
 r

a
te

 o
f 

3
%

 o
f 

a
ll 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 i
s
 u

s
u

a
lly

 
c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
o

 b
e

 n
o

rm
a

l.
 

 
 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 l
o

n
g

-t
e

rm
 v

a
c
a

n
t 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 a

re
 o

ft
e

n
 p

ro
b

le
m

a
ti
c
. 

B
ri

n
g

in
g

 
lo

n
g

-t
e

rm
 v

a
c
a

n
t 

h
o

m
e

 b
a

c
k
 i
n

to
 u

s
e
 i
s
 a

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
n

 ‘
E

m
p

ty
 H

o
m

e
s
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
’ 
to

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 t

h
is

 i
s
s
u

e
. 
 

 
 

In
 S

e
ft

o
n

, 
th

e
re

 a
re

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 l
o
c
a

l 
fa

c
to

rs
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
v
e

 p
u

s
h

e
d

 u
p
 t

h
e

 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
v
a

c
a

n
t 

h
o

m
e

s
. 

In
 B

o
o

tl
e

 a
 l
a

rg
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 a

re
 

v
a

c
a

n
t 

b
e

c
a

u
s
e

 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 a

w
a

it
in

g
 d

e
m

o
lit

io
n

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

re
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e

s
. 

In
 c

e
n

tr
a

l 
S

o
u
th

p
o

rt
 m

a
n

y
 f

la
ts

 a
re

 v
a

c
a

n
t,

 w
h

ic
h

 r
e

fl
e

c
ts

 t
h

e
 

lo
w

e
r 

d
e

m
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
to

w
n

-c
e

n
tr

e
 a

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
. 

A
ls

o
, 

a
s
 a

 c
o

a
s
ta

l 
a

re
a

, 
th

e
re

 a
re

 m
o

re
 s

e
c
o

n
d

 h
o

m
e

s
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 t

h
a

n
 e

ls
e

w
h

e
re

 (
th

e
s
e

 a
re

 
u

s
u

a
lly

 v
a

c
a

n
t 

fo
r 

m
o

s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 y
e

a
r)

 

 
 

T
h

e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 
b

ri
n

g
in

g
 a

 v
a

c
a

n
t 

h
o

m
e

 b
a

c
k
 i
n

to
 u

s
e

 o
b

v
io

u
s
ly

 d
e

p
e

n
d

s
 

o
n

 i
ts

 c
o

n
d
it
io

n
. 

In
 o

u
r 

e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

, 
lo

n
g

-t
e

rm
 v

a
c
a

n
t 

h
o

m
e

s
 a

re
 o

ft
e

n
 i
n

 
v
e

ry
 p

o
o

r 
c
o

n
d

it
io

n
 a

n
d

 a
re

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 e
x
p

e
n

s
iv

e
 t

o
 r

e
fu

rb
is

h
 a

n
d

 b
ri

n
g

 
b

a
c
k
 i
n

to
 u

s
e

. 

 
 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
 l
a

rg
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

h
o

m
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 f

o
r 

s
a

le
. 

T
h

e
s
e

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 

h
o

m
e

s
 w

ill
 a

b
s
o

rb
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
s
. 

 
 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
fi
rs

t 
ti
m

e
 b

u
y
e

rs
 a

re
 w

a
it
in

g
 t

o
 g

e
t 

in
v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 

m
a

rk
e

t.
 I

t 
is

 t
h

e
 l
e

n
d

in
g

 s
it
u

a
ti
o

n
 t

h
a
t 

is
 h

o
ld

in
g

 t
h

e
m

 b
a

c
k
. 

If
 t

h
is

 e
a

s
e

d
, 

th
e

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 s

to
c
k
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
, 

n
e
w

 h
o

m
e

s
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 n
e

e
d

e
d

. 

 
 

A
t 

a
n

y
 o

n
e

 p
o

in
t 

in
 t

im
e
, 

a
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

p
 f

o
r 

s
a

le
 

a
s
 p

e
o

p
le

 l
o
o

k
 t

o
 t

ra
d

e
 u

p
 o

r 
d

o
w

n
, 

o
r 

m
o

v
e

 t
o

 o
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 

th
e

 v
a

s
t 

m
a

jo
ri

ty
 o

f 
h

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

s
a

le
 a

re
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 o

c
c
u

p
ie

d
, 

a
n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 
d

o
 n

o
t 

a
d

d
re

s
s
 a

n
y
 w

id
e

r 
s
h

o
rt

a
g

e
 o

f 
h

o
u

s
in

g
. 

 
 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
le

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 s

ta
ti
n

g
 r

e
d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 d

o
e

s
n
’t
 c

o
u

n
t 

to
w

a
rd

s
 n

e
w

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 i
s
 b

e
s
id

e
s
 t

h
e
 p

o
in

t 
 
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 h

a
s
 t

o
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

g
a

rd
 t

o
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 

a
n

d
 g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

d
v
ic

e
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 e

x
a

m
in

e
d

 b
y
 a

 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 I
n

s
p

e
c
to

r 
w

h
o

 w
ill

 d
e

c
id

e
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
 

4
6

Agenda Item 9

Page 146



 
 

S
e

ft
o

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 s
ta

n
d

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 a
rg

u
e

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
o

n
 

s
e

n
s
e

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 

 
 

V
a

c
a

n
t 

p
ro

p
e

rt
y
 s

to
c
k
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o
u

n
t 

p
la

n
 i
s
 ‘
s
o

u
n
d

’ 
o

r 
n

o
t.

 I
f 

th
e

 p
la

n
 i
s
 f

o
u

n
d

 t
o

 b
e

 ‘
u
n

s
o

u
n

d
’ 
th

e
n

 w
e

 w
ill

 
n

o
t 

b
e

 a
b

le
 t
o

 u
s
e

 i
t 

a
s
 a

 b
a

s
is

 f
o

r 
d

e
c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g
. 

 
 

In
 o

u
r 

re
s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

e
c
e

n
t 

c
o

n
s
u
lt
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t’
s
 d

ra
ft

 
‘N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

’ 
w

e
 a

rg
u

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

v
a

c
a

n
t 

h
o

m
e

s
 

b
ro

u
g

h
t 

b
a

c
k
 i
n

to
 u

s
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
u

n
te

d
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 t

a
rg

e
t.

 W
e

 
a

w
a

it
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
l 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t,

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 p
u

b
lis

h
e

d
 s

h
o

rt
ly

. 
 

 
 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
 m

ix
tu

re
 o

f 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 t

y
p

e
s
 a

n
d

 p
ri

c
e

 r
a

n
g
e

s
 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
, 

it
 i
s
 c

le
a

r 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
t 

th
e

 m
a

rk
e

t 
fo

r 
a

n
y
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 t

y
p

e
 

 
 

M
a

n
y
 h

o
u

s
e

s
 a

re
 s

tr
u

g
g

lin
g

 t
o

 s
e

ll 
in

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
c
lim

a
te

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 
e

q
u

a
lly

 a
p

p
ly

 t
o

 n
e

w
 h

o
u

s
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 c

o
n

s
tr

u
c
te

d
. 

 
 

M
o

rt
g

a
g

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 c
lim

a
te

 m
e

a
n

 t
h

a
t 

s
o

m
e

 p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 a

re
 s

tr
u
g

g
lin

g
 t

o
 s

e
ll.

 T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 m

u
s
t 

p
la

n
 

a
h

e
a

d
 f

o
r 

1
5

 y
e

a
rs

, 
a

n
d

 a
s
s
u

m
e

 t
h

a
t 

in
 t

h
e

 m
e

d
iu

m
 t

e
rm

 e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 
c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 w

ill
 r

e
tu

rn
 t

o
 n

o
rm

a
l.
 

 
 

E
v
e

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
m

a
rk

e
t,

 n
e

w
 f

a
m

ily
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 h

a
s
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 t

o
 s

e
ll 

w
e

ll 
a

n
d

 l
o

c
a

lly
 a

c
ti
v
e

 h
o

u
s
e

 b
u

ild
e

rs
 t

e
ll 

u
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 
d

e
m

a
n

d
 f

o
r 

th
is

 t
y
p

e
 o

f 
p

ro
p

e
rt

y
. 

It
 i
s
 a

c
k
n

o
w

le
d
g

e
d

 h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
th

a
t 

th
e

 
m

a
rk

e
t 

fo
r 

n
e

w
 a

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
 i
s
 m

o
re

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
. 

 
 

C
o

n
s
id

e
r 

c
o
m

p
u

ls
o

ry
 p

u
rc

h
a

s
in

g
 v

a
c
a

n
t 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 

 
 

C
o

m
p

u
ls

o
ry

 P
u

rc
h

a
s
e

 O
rd

e
rs

 c
a

n
 o

n
ly

 b
e

 u
s
e

d
 i
n

 v
e

ry
 n

a
rr

o
w

ly
 

d
e

fi
n

e
d

 c
ir
c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
, 
a

n
d

 a
re

 v
e

ry
 t

im
e

 c
o

n
s
u
m

in
g

 a
n

d
 e

x
p

e
n

s
iv

e
 t

o
 

p
u

rs
u

e
.

 
T

h
e

 M
a

tc
h

m
a

k
e

r 
S

c
h

e
m

e
 (

C
h

a
m

p
io

n
, 

6
/7

/1
1

) 
s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 

 
 

T
h

e
 M

a
tc

h
m

a
k
e

r 
s
c
h

e
m

e
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 a

c
ti
v
e

ly
 p

u
rs

u
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 
 

E
m

p
ty

 D
w

e
lli

n
g

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

O
rd

e
rs

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
tu

rn
 

d
w

e
lli

n
g

s
 t

o
 m

a
rk

e
t 

 
 

E
m

p
ty

 D
w

e
lli

n
g

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

O
rd

e
rs

 c
a

n
 o

n
ly

 b
e

 u
s
e

d
 o

n
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 

th
a

t 
h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 v
a

c
a

n
t 

fo
r 

m
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 2

 y
e

a
rs

, 
a

n
d

 i
t 

is
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 t

o
 

d
e

m
o

n
s
tr

a
te

 t
h

a
t 

o
th

e
r 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
s
 h

a
v
e

 f
a

ile
d

 b
e

fo
re

 o
n

e
 c

a
n

 b
e

 
u

s
e

d
. 

T
h

e
y
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 c
o
s
tl
y
 a

n
d

 t
im

e
 c

o
n

s
u

m
in

g
 t
o

 p
u

rs
u

e
, 

a
n
d

 
n

a
ti
o

n
a

lly
 v

e
ry

 f
e

w
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 u
s
e

d
. 

 
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 e
m

p
ty

 h
o

m
e

s
 w

ill
 r

e
m

o
v
e

 e
y
e

s
o

re
s
, 

im
p

ro
v
e

 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 l
o

c
a
l 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

 
 

L
o

n
g

-t
e

rm
 v

a
c
a

n
t 

h
o

m
e

s
 a

re
 t

h
e

 f
o

c
u

s
 o

f 
o

u
r 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 r

e
s
o
u

rc
e

s
. 

D
e

c
li

n
in

g
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
/n

o
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

n
e

w
 h

o
m

e
s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

4
7

Agenda Item 9

Page 147



 
 

A
 d

e
c
lin

in
g

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 i
s
 n

o
th

in
g

 t
o

 b
e

 f
e

a
re

d
 

 
 

S
e

ft
o

n
 h

a
s
 h

a
d

 a
 d

e
c
lin

in
g

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
a

s
t 

3
0

 y
e

a
rs

. 
B

o
th

 
O

p
ti
o

n
s
 1

 a
n

d
 2

 a
s
s
u

m
e

 a
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g
 d

e
c
lin

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
. 

 
 

W
h

y
 a

re
 m

o
re

 h
o

u
s
e

s
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 i
f 

S
e

ft
o

n
 h

a
s
 a

 d
e
c
lin

in
g

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
?

 

 
 

T
h

e
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 n

u
m

b
e

rs
 s

ta
te

d
 a

re
 t

o
o
 h

ig
h

 c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 

lo
s
s

 
 

D
e

s
p

it
e

 d
e
m

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

 c
h

a
n

g
e

, 
th

e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 d

e
c
re

a
s
e

 s
h

o
u
ld

 
w

a
rr

a
n

t 
fa

r 
le

s
s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
th

a
n

 i
s
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 

 
 

O
n

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
re

 l
iv

in
g

 i
n

 s
m

a
lle

r 
h

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
s
, 

w
it
h

 m
o

re
 1

 a
n

d
 

2
 p

e
rs

o
n

 h
o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
s
 (

th
is

 f
o

r 
a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

re
a

s
o
n

s
).

 F
o

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
, 

if
 

O
p

ti
o

n
 O

n
e

 (
‘u

rb
a

n
 c

o
n

ta
in

m
e

n
t’
) 

is
 c

h
o

s
e

n
 t

h
e

re
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 1

5
,0

0
0

 
fe

w
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 b

y
 2

0
2

8
, 

b
u

t 
th

e
re

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
b

o
u

t 
5

,0
0

0
 m

o
re

 
h

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
s
. 
U

n
d

e
r 

O
p

ti
o

n
 2

, 
th

e
re

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
b

o
u

t 
7

,0
0

0
 f

e
w

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 

liv
in

g
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 b

u
t 

a
b

o
u

t 
8

,3
0

0
 m

o
re

 h
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
s
. 

 
 

T
h

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 s

to
c
k
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
b

le
 t

o
 c

o
p

e
 w

it
h

 a
 d

e
c
lin

in
g

 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 
 

S
e

e
 a

b
o

v
e

 

 
 

D
e

c
lin

in
g

 p
o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 r

e
s
u

lt
a

n
t 

fr
o

m
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
m

o
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 

m
a

rk
e

t 
fo

rc
e

s
 

 
 

T
h

e
 d

e
c
lin

in
g

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 i
s
 t
h

e
 r

e
s
u

lt
 o

f 
d

e
m

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

 
c
h

a
n

g
e

 a
n

d
 n

e
t 

o
u

tw
a

rd
 m

ig
ra

ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 i
s
 a

 k
e

y
 

fa
c
to

r 
a

ff
e

c
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 l
a

tt
e

r,
 a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 i
t 

is
 a

c
k
n

o
w

le
d
g

e
d

 i
t 

is
 n

o
t 
th

e
 o

n
ly

 
fa

c
to

r.

 
 

S
m

a
ll 

p
o

c
k
e

ts
 o

f 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 a

re
 a

c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 i
f 

n
e

e
d
e

d
, 

b
u

t 
n

o
t 

h
u

n
d

re
d

s
 

 
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
 

 
 

T
h

e
 s

tu
d

ie
s
 d

a
ta

 i
s
 o

u
t 

o
f 

d
a

te
, 

M
a

g
h

u
ll’

s
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 i
s
 d

e
c
lin

in
g

 
 
 

T
h

e
 m

o
s
t 

re
c
e

n
tl
y
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 d

e
m

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 u
s
e

d
 

in
 t

h
e

 s
tu

d
ie

s
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 p
ro

d
u

c
e

d
. 

 
 

B
u

ild
in

g
 h

o
u
s
e

s
 w

ill
 n

o
t 
a

tt
ra

c
t 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 t
h

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
  

 
 

N
o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 3
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 w

o
u

ld
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
n

 a
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
o

 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 l
iv

in
g

 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
. 

 
 

E
ld

e
rl

y
 p

e
o

p
le

 p
re

fe
r 

to
 s

ta
y
 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 o
w

n
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 s
h

e
lt
e

re
d
 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 l
o
s
in

g
 p

o
p

u
la

ri
ty

. 
N

e
w

 h
o

m
e

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

n
e

e
d

e
d

 

 
 

A
n

 a
g

e
in

g
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 w

o
u

ld
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 m

o
re

 s
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 

 
 

A
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

ill
 w

a
n

t 
to

 s
ta

y
 i
n

 t
h
e

ir
 h

o
m

e
s
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 m

o
v
e

 o
u

t.
 O

th
e

rs
 w

ill
 c

h
o
s
e

 t
o

 m
o

v
e

 i
n

to
 m

o
re

 s
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
. 

In
 f

u
tu

re
 y

e
a

rs
 t

h
e

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

o
re

 o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 t

h
a

n
 a

t 
p

re
s
e

n
t,

 a
n

d
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 w
ill

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 

th
is

. 

 
 

A
s
 t

h
e

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 b

e
c
o

m
e

s
 m

o
re

 w
e

ig
h

te
d

 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o
p

le
, 

m
o

re
 s

p
e

c
ia

lis
t 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 n
e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 

a
d

d
re

s
s
e

d
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

 
 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 p

a
rk

s
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

re
v
e

rs
e

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 d

e
c
lin

e
 

 
 

A
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

in
g

 l
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
n

e
w

 h
o

u
s
in

g
, 

a
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 
a

ls
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 t

h
e

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

re
a

. 

 
 

T
h

e
 m

o
d

a
l 
s
h

if
t 

w
o

u
ld

 m
e

a
n

 t
h

o
s
e

 o
f 
a

 w
o

rk
in

g
 a

g
e

 w
o

u
ld

 n
e

e
d

 
 
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
 

4
8

Agenda Item 9

Page 148



a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 n

e
a

re
r 

to
 t

h
e

 p
la

c
e

s
 t

h
e

y
 w

o
rk

 

 
 

T
h

e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 i
s
 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
 

 
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 g

ra
d

u
a

lly
 d

e
c
lin

in
g

 f
o

r 
o

v
e

r 
3

0
 y

e
a

rs
 

A
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

 
 

T
h

e
 m

ix
 o

f 
te

n
u

re
s
 a

p
p

e
a

rs
 t

o
o

 h
ig

h
ly

 w
e

ig
h

te
d

 i
n

 f
a

v
o

u
r 

o
f 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 

 
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

p
o

lic
y
 i
s
 t

o
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 3

0
%

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 a
ll 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

m
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 1

5
 d

w
e

lli
n

g
s
, 

s
u

b
je

c
t 
to

 e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 v
ia

b
ili

ty
. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
p

la
n
n

in
g

 p
o

lic
y
 a

n
d

 s
im

ila
r 

to
 t

h
e

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
a
k
e

n
 b

y
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

ri
n

g
 C

o
u

n
c
ils

. 

 
 

T
h

e
 w

o
rk

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 (

ro
a

d
s
, 

d
ra

in
a

g
e

, 
e

tc
) 

w
ill

 p
u

s
h

 
th

e
 p

ri
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 h
o

m
e

s
 b

e
y
o

n
d

 a
 r

e
la

ti
v
e

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

ili
ty

. 
 
 

T
h

e
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 c

o
s
ts

 a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 u
s
u

a
lly

 b
e

 
b

o
rn

e
 b

y
 t

h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
r 

 
 

W
h

ils
t 

w
e

 c
a

n
 h

a
v
e

 a
n

 i
n

fl
u

e
n

c
e

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 t

y
p

e
 o

f 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 t

h
a

t 
is

 
p

ro
v
id

e
d

, 
th

e
 a

s
k
in

g
 p

ri
c
e

 o
f 

n
e

w
 m

a
rk

e
t 

h
o

m
e

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 

th
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
r,

 e
x
c
e

p
t 

w
h

e
re

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

. 

 
 

T
h

e
re

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

o
re

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
, 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 s

u
p

e
ri

o
r,

 h
o

u
s
in

g
. 

T
h

is
 

w
ill

 a
id

 y
o

u
n

g
 f

a
m

ili
e

s
 a

n
d

 f
ir

s
t 

ti
m

e
 b

u
y
e

rs
 

 
 

A
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 n

e
v
e

r 
re

a
lly

 i
s
 s

o
, 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 c
a

n
 n

o
t 

liv
e

 i
n

 
th

e
ir

 o
w

n
 v

ill
a

g
e

s
 

 
 

A
n

y
 n

e
w

 b
u

ild
in

g
s
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

ff
o

rd
a
b

le
 

 
 

T
h

e
re

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

s
 m

u
c
h

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 a

s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 

 
 

A
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 f

a
m

ily
 s

iz
e

d
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 i
n

s
te

a
d

 o
f 

a
p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
 

 
 

It
 i
s
 r

e
c
o

g
n
is

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 i
s
 a

 c
le

a
r 

n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
m

o
re

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 

in
 S

e
ft

o
n

. 
O

u
r 

p
o

lic
y
 i
s
 t
o

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 3
0
%

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 a
ll 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

m
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 1

5
 d

w
e

lli
n

g
s
, 

s
u

b
je

c
t 
to

 e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 v
ia

b
ili

ty
. 

T
h

e
 s

tr
o

n
g

 p
re

fe
re

n
c
e

 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 i
s
 f
o

r 
s
o

c
ia

l 
re

n
te

d
 h

o
u

s
in

g
. 

 
 

W
h

ils
t 

s
o

m
e
 s

m
a

lle
r 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 A

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o

n
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s
 a

re
 1

0
0

%
 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
, 

la
rg

e
-s

c
a

le
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

1
0

0
%

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 a

re
 u

n
lik

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 v
ia

b
le

 u
n

le
s
s
 f

u
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 H
o

m
e

s
 a

n
d

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 A

g
e

n
c
y
. 

O
u

r 
c
u

rr
e

n
t 

p
o

lic
y
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s
 t

h
a

t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 
p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 s

c
h
e

m
e

s
. 

 
 

O
u

r 
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
fo

u
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 w
a

s
 a

 
g

re
a

te
r 

n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
fa

m
ily

 s
iz

e
d

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 f

o
r 

a
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

4
9

Agenda Item 9

Page 149



 
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 w

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 a
 n

e
g

a
ti
v
e

 e
ff

e
c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 

lo
c
a

l 
a

re
a

 a
n

d
 h

o
u

s
e

 p
ri

c
e

s
  

 
 

‘N
ic

e
’ 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 ‘
b

ro
u

g
h

t 
d
o

w
n

’ 
b

y
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 

te
n

a
n

ts
 w

h
o

 a
re

 o
f 

a
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
c
la

s
s
. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 u

n
fa

ir
. 

 
 

A
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 w

ill
 m

e
a

n
 s

o
c
ia

l 
is

s
u

e
s
 a

ri
s
e
. 

E
.g

. 
‘f
e

ra
l 
y
o

u
th

s
,’
 

lit
te

r

 
 

A
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
m

e
s
 b

ri
n

g
 u

n
w

a
n

te
d

 b
e

h
a

v
io

u
r 

&
 n

o
is

e
  

 
 

L
e

s
s
 a

ff
lu

e
n
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

ill
 m

o
v
e

 i
n

, 
p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
 a

n
ti
s
o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

a
n

d
 c

ri
m

e
 

 
 

P
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 l
iv

e
 i
n

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 a

re
a

 h
a

v
e

 w
o

rk
e

d
 h

a
rd

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 t

h
e

re
. 

W
h

y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 s
o

c
ia

l 
h

o
u
s
in

g
 b

e
 b

u
ilt

 t
h

e
re

?
 

 
 

S
o

c
ia

l 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 p

u
t 

in
 d

e
s
ir

a
b

le
 a

re
a

s
  

 
 

A
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 i
s
 a

n
 a

tt
e

m
p

t 
a

t 
s
o

c
ia

l 
e

n
g

in
e
e

ri
n

g
. 

A
n

 ‘
u

s
 a

n
d

 
th

e
m

’ 
m

e
n

ta
lit

y
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

re
a

te
d

 

 
 

P
e

o
p

le
 u

p
ro

o
te

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
ir

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 m

a
y
 f

e
e

l 
is

o
la

te
d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
ir

 
s
o

c
ia

l 
a

n
d
 w

o
rk

 c
ir

c
le

s
 

 
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 v
e

ry
 c

le
a

r 
n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

m
o

re
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 i
n

 S
e
ft

o
n

, 
a

s
 

is
 s

h
o

w
n

 b
y
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 o

f 
lo

c
a

l 
w

a
it
in

g
 l
is

ts
, 
a

n
d

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t.
 D

e
liv

e
ri

n
g

 n
e

w
 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
m

e
s
 i
s
 b

o
th

 a
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

n
d

 a
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

. 
 

 
 

In
 S

e
ft

o
n

, 
a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d

 b
y
 

s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t.

 I
n

 e
a

c
h

 s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

th
e

re
 i
s
 a

 n
e

e
d

 f
ro

m
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
lr

e
a

d
y
 l
iv

in
g

 
in

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

. 
T

h
is

 n
e

e
d

 i
s
 s

tr
o

n
g

e
s
t 

in
 S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 F

o
rm

b
y
, 

a
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 i
s
 

a
ls

o
 p

re
s
e

n
t 
in

 m
o

s
t 

o
th

e
r 

s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
. 

 
 

T
h

e
 g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t’
s
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 (

a
s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 P
P

S
3

) 
is

 
th

a
t 

m
ix

e
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
re

a
te

d
. 

P
P

S
3

 a
ls

o
 s

ta
te

s
 t

h
a

t 
lo

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 l
o

o
k
 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 i
n

 
th

e
ir

 a
re

a
s
. 

 
 

A
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 h

ig
h

 d
e

n
s
it
y
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 f

la
ts

 a
n

d
 t

e
rr

a
c
e

s
, 

th
is

 w
ill

 b
e

 o
u

t 
k
e

e
p

in
g

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
m

ix
 o

f 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 

 
 

T
h

e
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 s
u

g
g

e
s
ts

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 m
a

in
 s

h
o

rt
a

g
e

 o
f 
a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y
 

in
 S

e
ft

o
n

 i
s
 f
o

r 
fa

m
ily

 h
o

m
e

s
, 

n
o

t 
a

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
. 

 
 

W
h

a
t 

a
re

 t
h

e
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 f
o

r 
p

u
rc

h
a

s
in

g
 a

n
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

m
e

?
 T

h
e

s
e

 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 g
o

 t
o

 l
o

c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 o
n

ly
 

 
 

A
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t
o

 f
o

re
ig

n
e

rs
 

 
 

In
 S

e
ft

o
n

, 
w

e
 e

x
e

rc
is

e
 1

0
0

%
 n

o
m

in
a

ti
o

n
 r

ig
h

ts
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

s
o

c
ia

l 
re

n
te

d
 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 s
y
s
te

m
. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 e

n
fo

rc
e

d
 b

y
 

le
g

a
l 
a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t.
 

5
0

Agenda Item 9

Page 150



 
 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 l
a

n
d

 i
s
 r

a
re

ly
 u

s
e

d
 f

o
r 

a
ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
. 

M
o

re
 l
ik

e
ly

 4
 o

r 
5

 b
e

d
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
tr

u
c
te

d
 f
o

r 
g

re
a

te
r 

p
ro

fi
t 

 
 

T
h

e
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 a

re
 d

e
s
ig

n
e

d
 f
o

r 
Y

u
p

p
ie

s
 

 
 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 l
a

n
d

 i
s
 e

x
p

e
n

s
iv

e
, 

th
e

s
e
 h

o
m

e
s
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

tr
u

ly
 b

e
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 
 

O
u

r 
c
u

rr
e

n
t 

p
o

lic
y
 i
s
 t

h
a

t 
3

0
%

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d
 f

ro
m

 a
ll 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

1
5

 o
r 

m
o

re
 d

w
e

lli
n

g
s
. 

If
 O

p
ti
o

n
 2

 o
r 

3
 w

e
re

 c
h

o
s
e

n
, 

th
is

 w
o

u
ld

 e
q

u
a

lly
 a

p
p

ly
 t

o
 s

it
e

s
 t

h
a
t 
a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 i
n

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
. 

 
 

A
n

y
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 t
h

a
t 

is
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
llo

c
a

te
d

 t
o

 t
h

o
s
e

 
in

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
. 

 
 

P
ri

v
a

te
 l
a

n
d

lo
rd

s
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 s

o
c
ia

l 
te

n
a

n
ts

 i
s
 n

o
t 
c
o

s
t 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
, 

e
s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 t
ra

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
o

u
n

c
il 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 

 
 

W
e

 n
o

 l
o

n
g
e

r 
o

w
n

 o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

s
 h

o
u

s
in

g
. 

T
h

e
 v

a
s
t 

m
a

jo
ri

ty
 o

f 
n

e
w

 
a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 i
s
 m

a
n

a
g

e
d

 b
y
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
s
. 

 
 

V
ir

g
in

ia
 S

tr
e

e
t 

h
a

s
 r

e
c
e

n
tl
y
 h

a
d

 a
n

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 i
s
 t

h
e

re
 

a
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

a
n

o
th

e
r 

o
n

e
?

 
 
 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 h

a
s
 t

h
e

 h
ig

h
e
s
t 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
 o

f 
a

n
y
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
in

 S
e

ft
o

n
. 

O
u

r 
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

 n
e

e
d

 
fo

r 
a

t 
le

a
s
t 

6
5

8
 n

e
w

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
m

e
s
. 

A
 t

o
ta

l 
o

f 
4

6
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

m
e

s
 

w
e

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 a
t 

th
e

 V
ir

g
in

ia
 S

tr
e

e
t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

 
 

M
o

s
t 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 i
s
 o

w
n

e
d

 b
y
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
it
h

 m
u

lt
ip

le
 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 o

r 
c
h

a
ri

ti
e

s
 t
o
 h

o
u

s
e

 d
ru

g
 a

d
d

ic
ts

 a
n

d
 h

o
m

e
le

s
s
 p

e
o

p
le

 
 
 

T
h

e
 v

a
s
t 

m
a

jo
ri

ty
 o

f 
a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 i
s
 o

w
n

e
d
 b

y
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 

A
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o
n
s
, 

w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 c
h

a
ri

ta
b

le
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
. 

 
 

A
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
n

 B
o

o
tl
e

 t
o

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
 

fo
o

tf
a

ll 
a

n
d

 t
ra

d
e

 

 
 

B
ro

w
n

fi
e

ld
 s

it
e

s
 a

re
 m

o
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 f
o

r 
lo

w
 c

o
s
t 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 

 
 

T
h

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 i
s
 i
n

 B
o

o
tl
e

, 
a

n
d

 
a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
te

d
 i
n

 B
o

o
tl
e

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 

th
e

re
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 a

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
n

e
w

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 i
n

 a
ll 

o
th

e
r 

s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 
in

 S
e

ft
o

n
. 

P
re

m
a
tu

re
, 

e
s
p

e
c
ia

ll
y
 d

u
ri

n
g

 r
e
c
e
s
s
io

n
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

 
 

P
e

o
p

le
 d

o
n

’t
 h

a
v
e

 t
h

e
 m

o
n

e
y
 /

 c
a

n
’t
 g

e
t 

a
 m

o
rt

g
a

g
e

 t
o

 m
o

v
e

 f
ro

m
 

th
e

ir
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 

 
 

D
e

m
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 w

ill
 o

n
ly

 g
ro

w
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 r
e

c
o

v
e

ry
 

 
 

T
h

e
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

re
fl
e

c
t 

th
e

 a
re

a
’s

 n
e

e
d

s
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ri

n
g

 t
h
e

 
re

c
e

s
s
io

n
. 
It
 d

o
e

s
n

’t
 t

a
k
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 s

c
a

rc
it
y
 o

f 
le

n
d

in
g

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

fr
a

g
ili

ty
 o

f 
lo

c
a

l 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 p
la

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 l
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 (

1
5

 y
e

a
rs

 
fr

o
m

 d
a

te
 o

f 
a

d
o

p
ti
o

n
).

 T
h

is
 w

ill
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 p
e

ri
o

d
s
 o

f 
re

c
e

s
s
io

n
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 

‘b
o

o
m

’ 
p

e
ri

o
d

s
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 m

u
s
t 

th
e

re
fo

re
 l
o

o
k
 b

e
y
o

n
d

 s
h

o
rt

-
te

rm
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
ie

s
. 

 
 

N
e

e
d

 /
 d

e
m

a
n

d
 f

o
r 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 i
s
 d

ri
v
e

n
 b

y
 d

e
m

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 c
o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
. 

 
 

B
a

s
ic

 d
e

m
o

g
ra

p
h

ic
 f

a
c
to

rs
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
c
h

a
n
g

e
, 

m
ig

ra
ti
o

n
, 

a
n

d
 

5
1

Agenda Item 9

Page 151



 
 

1
1

 y
e

a
rs

 o
f 

e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 s
ta

g
n

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
n

 i
n

a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 r
e

c
o

v
e

r 
to

 p
re

-
re

c
e

s
s
io

n
 p

ro
s
p

e
ri

ty
 t

ill
 2

0
2

7
 m

a
k
e

s
 s

u
c
h

 e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 u

n
fe

a
s
ib

le
. 

 
 

4
8

0
 d

w
e

lli
n

g
s
 a

 y
e

a
r 

is
 f
a

r 
to

o
 h

ig
h

 d
u

ri
n

g
 r

e
c
e

s
s
io

n
. 

 
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
fu

ll-
ti
m

e
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
to

 w
a

rr
a

n
t 

c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

s
o

 
m

a
n

y
 n

e
w

 h
o

u
s
e

s
 

 
 

D
u

e
 t

o
 p

o
o

r 
e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 f
o
re

c
a

s
ts

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 e

n
d

u
ri

n
g
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 m

a
rk

e
t 

s
lu

m
p

 n
o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 o
p

ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 v

ia
b

le
  

 
 

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
le

ft
 a

 r
e

c
e

s
s
io

n
, 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 a
 ‘
w

h
it
e

 e
le

p
h

a
n

t’
 

s
o

c
ia

l 
tr

e
n
d
s
 a

t 
a

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
le

v
e

l 
(s

u
c
h

 a
s
 s

m
a

lle
r 

h
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
 s

iz
e

s
) 

w
ill

 
d

ri
v
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
, 

ir
re

s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 o
f 

m
o

rt
g

a
g

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

. 

 
 

T
h

e
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 t

a
rg

e
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
s
 n

e
w

 d
a

ta
 e

m
e

rg
e

s
. 

It
 i
s
 

u
n

lik
e

ly
 t

o
 r

e
m

a
in

 f
ix

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 f

u
ll 

1
5

-y
e

a
r 

p
e

ri
o

d
. 

 
 

T
h

e
 r

e
lia

n
c
e
 o

n
 a

n
 a

ili
n

g
 p

u
b

lic
 s

e
c
to

r 
w

ill
 a

d
d

 t
o

 u
n

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t.
 

 
 

R
e

d
u

c
e

d
 p

u
b

lic
 s

e
c
to

r 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
is

 c
le

a
rl

y
 a

n
 i
s
s
u

e
 o

f 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
 i
n

 
S

e
ft

o
n

.

 
 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 g

ro
w

th
 i
s
 n

o
t 

n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
 i
f 

th
e

re
 a

re
 n

o
 p

la
n

s
 f

o
r 

e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 
g

ro
w

th
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 

 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 i
g

n
o

re
s
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a
l 
e

c
o

n
o

m
y
. 

N
o

t 
e

n
o

u
g

h
 i
s
 d

o
n

e
 t

o
 

a
id

 f
a

ili
n

g
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 o

r 
a
tt

ra
c
t 

n
e

w
 o

n
e

s
 

 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 s
o

o
n

 b
e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
in

g
 o

n
 i
ts

 d
ra

ft
 E

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
a

 p
la

n
 f
o

r 
e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 g
ro

w
th

. 
 

 
 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

ie
s
 c

a
n

 f
a
c
ili

ta
te

 g
ro

w
th

 b
y
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

 l
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

 
 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 c

re
a

ti
o

n
 i
s
 n

o
t 
n

e
e

d
e

d
, 

jo
b

 c
re

a
ti
o

n
 (

o
n

 b
ro

w
n

fi
e

ld
 l
a

n
d

) 
is

 
m

o
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 
 
 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

ie
s
 a

re
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 i
d

e
n
ti
fy

 l
a

n
d

 b
o

th
 f

o
r 

n
e

w
 h

o
u

s
e

s
, 

o
ff

ic
e

 /
 i
n

d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 a
n

d
 r

e
ta

il.
 

 
 

T
h

e
re

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
 r

e
tu

rn
 t

o
 r

e
c
e

s
s
io

n
 c

o
u

p
le

d
 w

it
h
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 f
a

lli
n

g
 

h
o

u
s
e

 p
ri

c
e
s
 i
t 

is
 i
m

p
o

s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 p

re
d
ic

t 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
. 

 
 

W
e

 w
ill

 e
m

e
rg

e
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 r

e
c
e

s
s
io

n
 w

it
h

 d
if
fe

ri
n

g
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 t

o
 w

h
e

n
 w

e
 

e
n

te
re

d
 i
t.

 I
t 
is

 p
re

m
a

tu
re

 t
o

 p
la

n
 f

o
r 

h
o

u
s
e

s
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 n

o
 

lo
c
a

l 
n

e
e

d
 

 
 

T
h

e
 s

tu
d

ie
s
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
s
 n

e
w

 s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
 a

n
d

 
d

a
ta

 a
re

 p
u

b
lis

h
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 i
s
 a

s
 a

c
c
u

ra
te

 
a

s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
. 

 
 

T
h

e
 g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
h

a
s
 u

rg
e

d
 L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 t

o
 “

p
re

s
s
 a

h
e

a
d

 w
it
h

o
u

t 
d

e
la

y
 i
n

 p
re

p
a

ri
n

g
 u

p
-t

o
-d

a
te

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
la

n
s
”.

  

 
 

T
h

e
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 t

a
rg

e
t 

w
a

s
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 R
S

S
 i
n

 2
0

0
3

, 
a

 t
im

e
 o

f 
e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 p
ro

s
p

e
ri

ty
. 

E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
ie

s
 a

re
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 e
n

d
u

re
, 

th
e

s
e

 
fi
g

u
re

s
 a

re
 i
n

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 

 
 

T
h

e
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 t

a
rg

e
t 

c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 
S

p
a

ti
a

l 
S

tr
a

te
g
y
 (

R
S

S
) 

w
a

s
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 i
n

 2
0

0
8

. 
T

h
is

 t
a

rg
e

te
d

 S
e

ft
o

n
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

5
0

0
 h

o
u

s
e

s
 p

e
r 

a
n

n
u

m
 (

o
n

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
) 

to
 2

0
2

1
. 

T
h

e
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
is

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 o

f 

5
2

Agenda Item 9

Page 152



 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
re

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

a
s
 i
n

s
ti
g

a
te

d
 5

 y
e

a
rs

 a
g

o
 i
n

 a
 m

o
re

 b
u

o
y
a

n
t 

e
c
o

n
o

m
y
. 

S
u

b
s
e

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 i
t 

u
s
e

s
 o

u
t 
o

f 
d

a
te

 f
ig

u
re

s
 

re
v
o

k
in

g
 a

ll 
R

e
g

io
n

a
l 
S

p
a

ti
a

l 
S

tr
a

te
g

ie
s
. 

O
n

c
e

 t
h

is
 i
s
 d

o
n

e
, 
it
 w

ill
 b

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

to
 s

e
le

c
t 

a
 n

e
w

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 t
a

rg
e

t 
.  
 

T
h

e
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 u
n

d
e

rp
in

n
in

g
 t

h
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 u

s
e

s
 t

h
e

 m
o

s
t 

re
c
e

n
tl
y
 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 d

a
ta

 a
n

d
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
. 

It
 i
s
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 t

o
 u

p
d

a
te

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
s
tu

d
ie

s
 b

e
fo

re
 p

re
p

a
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 n

e
x
t 

s
ta

g
e

 o
f 

th
e

 P
la

n
. 

 
 

F
e

w
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
re

 l
iv

in
g

 a
lo

n
e

. 
B

u
ild

in
g

 m
o

re
 h

o
u

s
e

s
 c

o
u
ld

 a
d

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 
c
u

rr
e

n
t 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 c

ri
s
is

 
 
 

T
h

is
 i
s
 n

o
t 

tr
u

e
. 

F
o

r 
m

a
n

y
 y

e
a

rs
 t

h
e

re
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 a

 c
le

a
r 

tr
e

n
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 

m
o

re
 p

e
o

p
le

 l
iv

in
g

 a
lo

n
e

 o
r 

in
 s

m
a

lle
r 

h
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
s
. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 f

o
re

c
a

s
t 

to
 

c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

.

 
 

T
h

e
 c

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

d
u
s
tr

y
 i
s
 f

a
c
in

g
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
d

if
fi
c
u

lt
ie

s
, 

th
e

re
 i
s
 a

 r
is

k
 

o
f 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 g

o
in

g
 b

u
s
t 
a

n
d

 w
o

rk
 s

ta
lli

n
g

  
 
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
 

 
 

N
e

w
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
t 

C
a

b
le

 S
tr

e
e

t 
h

a
s
 h

a
d

 l
e

s
s
 t

h
a
n

 2
5

%
 o

f 
n

e
w

 p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 s

o
ld

 a
ft

e
r 

2
 y

e
a

rs
 

 
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
 

 
 

T
h

e
 a

u
s
te

ri
ty

 m
e

a
s
u

re
s
 m

e
a

n
s
 t

h
e

re
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 t
h

e
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
 
 

W
h

e
re

 n
e

w
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

is
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

, 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
r 

w
ill

 b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 

to
 f

u
n

d
 n

e
w

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  

 
 

W
e

 a
re

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 s

p
e

c
if
y
 w

h
a

t 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 t

o
 

a
c
c
o

m
p

a
n

y
 t

h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 a

n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
. 

T
h

is
 w

ill
 

b
e

 p
re

p
a

re
d

 a
lo

n
g

s
id

e
 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 c

o
n

fi
rm

e
d

 t
o

 b
u

ild
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 ‘
T

h
o

rn
to

n
 t
o

 
S

w
it
c
h

 I
s
la

n
d

 L
in

k
 R

o
a

d
’ 

 
 

W
o

u
ld

 n
o

n
-S

e
ft

o
n

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 g

e
t 

a
n

y
 j
o

b
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 c

re
a

te
d

?
 

 
 

W
e

 c
a

n
n

o
t 

in
s
is

t 
o

n
 t

h
is

 b
u

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

c
a

n
 a

s
k
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

rs
 t

o
 s

ig
n

 a
 

lo
c
a

l 
la

b
o

u
r 

a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

is
 c

o
u

ld
 h

e
lp

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 n

e
w

 j
o

b
s
 g

o
 t

o
 l
o

c
a

l 
p

e
o

p
le

.

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 i

s
 o

u
t 

to
 m

a
k
e
 m

o
n

e
y
 e

tc
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 t
a

k
e

 t
h

e
 N

e
w

 H
o

m
e

s
 B

o
n

u
s
. 

T
h

is
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
re

tu
rn

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
e

n
s
a

te
 f

o
r 

d
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

 
 

T
h

e
 N

e
w

 H
o

m
e

s
 B

o
n

u
s
 i
s
 a

 n
e

w
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
in

it
ia

ti
v
e

 t
o

 
e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 n
e

w
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 I
t 

h
a

s
 n

o
t 
p

la
y
e

d
 a

n
y
 r

o
le

 i
n

 

5
3

Agenda Item 9

Page 153



 
 

T
h

e
 N

e
w

 H
o

m
e

s
 B

o
n

u
s
 i
s
 t

o
o

 t
e

m
p

ti
n

g
 a

n
 o

p
ti
o

n
, 

n
e

w
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 a
lw

a
y
s
 b

e
 p

re
fe

rr
e

d
 o

v
e

r 
e

m
p

ty
 h

o
m

e
s
 o

r 
b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 r

e
c
o

v
e

ry
 

 
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 o
f 
a

 l
o

w
 q

u
a

lit
y
 t

o
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
 a

s
 m

u
c
h

 c
a
s
h

 a
s
 

p
o

s
s
ib

le
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 N
e

w
 H

o
m

e
s
 B

o
n

u
s
 

 
 

T
h

e
 N

e
w

 H
o

m
e

s
 B

o
n

u
s
 i
s
 a

 b
ri

b
e

 t
o

 b
u

ild
 o

n
 g

re
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 

 
 

T
h

e
 N

e
w

 H
o

m
e

s
 B

o
n

u
s
 i
s
 n

o
t 

th
e

 c
o

rr
e

c
t 

m
e

th
o

d
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 t
h

e
 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

d
e

fi
c
it

 
 

‘T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 p
o

c
k
e

t 
£

1
0

 m
ill

io
n

’ 

d
e

ri
v
in

g
 t

h
e

 3
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
, 

w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 e
a

c
h

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
p

re
m

is
e

s
 

(u
rb

a
n

 c
o

n
ta

in
m

e
n

t,
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 n

e
e

d
s
, 
s
ta

b
ili

s
in

g
 t
h

e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

).
 

 
 

T
h

e
 N

e
w

 H
o

m
e

s
 B

o
n

u
s
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

le
a

d
 t
o

 p
o

o
r 

q
u

a
lit

y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 a
s
 

th
e

 B
o

n
u

s
 i
ts

e
lf
 i
s
 p

a
id

 b
y
 c

e
n

tr
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
ra

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 t
h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
r.

 

 
 

If
 a

n
 O

p
ti
o

n
 i
s
 c

h
o

s
e
n

 t
h
a

t 
in

v
o

lv
e

s
 t

h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

la
n

d
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 

in
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
, 

th
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
r 

w
ill

 b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 p
a

c
k
a

g
e

 o
f 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

re
a

. 

 
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 a
re

 s
e

e
k
in

g
 t
h

e
 c

h
e

a
p

e
r 

o
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 

c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

v
e

r 
re

la
ti
v
e

ly
 c

o
s
tl
y
 B

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 r

e
m

e
d

ia
ti
o

n
 

 
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 h
a

v
e

 p
la

y
e

d
 n

o
 p

a
rt

 i
n

 s
e

tt
in

g
 o

u
t 

th
e

 3
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
re

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 p

u
b

lic
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 
R

e
g

a
rd

le
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 O

p
ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
is

 
p

u
rs

u
e

d
, 

w
e

 w
ill

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
s
e

 t
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

b
ro

w
n

fi
e

ld
 

la
n

d
 a

s
 f

a
r 

a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
. 

 
 

E
x
tr

a
 p

e
o

p
le

 m
e

a
n

s
 e

x
tr

a
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

ta
x
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e
 

 
 

T
a

lk
 o

f 
g

ro
w

th
, 

is
 a

 b
y
w

o
rd

 f
o

r 
g

ro
w

th
 i
n

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e
, 

n
o

t 
e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
re

 l
o

o
k
in

g
 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 m
o

n
e

y
 b

y
 m

a
tc

h
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 

b
a

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

ri
n

g
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 

 
 

P
la

n
s
 a

re
 ‘
s
e

lf
is

h
.’
 A

n
 u

lt
e

ri
o

r 
m

o
ti
v
e

 i
s
 a

t 
h

a
n

d
, 
p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 f
e

w
 

to
 s

p
o

il 
it
 f

o
r 

a
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 

 
 

S
e

ft
o

n
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
in

g
 i
ts

e
lf
 w

it
h

 r
a

is
in

g
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e
 

 
 

‘W
h

e
n

 a
ll 

s
a
id

 a
n

d
 d

o
n

e
, 
it
’s

 p
ro

b
a

b
ly

 a
ll 

d
o

w
n

 t
o

 m
o

n
e

y
’ 

 
 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e
 g

ro
w

th
 h

a
s
 p

la
y
e

d
 n

o
 p

a
rt

 i
n

 d
e

ri
v
in

g
 

th
e

 3
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
, 

w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 e
a

c
h

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

s
 (

u
rb

a
n

 c
o
n

ta
in

m
e

n
t,

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 n

e
e

d
s
, 

s
ta

b
ili

s
in

g
 t

h
e

 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
).

 T
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 u

lt
e

ri
o

r 
m

o
ti
v
e

. 

5
4

Agenda Item 9

Page 154



 
 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 r

e
m

o
v
e

d
 t

o
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
 c

a
s
h

 a
n

d
 s

h
o

rt
 t

e
m

 
g

a
in

s

 
 

E
v
e

ry
o

n
e

 a
re

 w
in

n
e

rs
 (

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

lly
) 

e
x
c
e

p
t 

th
e

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
, 

w
h

o
 w

ill
 

h
a

v
e

 t
o

 d
e

a
l 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 n

e
g

a
ti
v
e

 l
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

c
e

s
 

 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 b

o
u

n
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
to

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 t
h

e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
. 
T

h
is

 h
a

s
 n

o
t 
h

a
p

p
e

n
e

d
, 
s
h

o
rt

c
u

ts
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 t

a
k
e
n

 t
o

 s
a

v
e

 
m

o
n
e
y

 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 f

o
llo

w
e
d

 g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 c
lo

s
e

ly
 i
n

 p
re

p
a

ri
n

g
 

th
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
. 

 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
re

 t
a

k
in

g
 a

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
le

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 

 
 

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 i
n

te
rp

re
te

d
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 a

n
d

 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 i
n

 p
re

p
a

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 3
 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
.

 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 o

n
ly

 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 s

it
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

y
 o

w
n

 
 
 

T
h

is
 i
s
 n

o
t 

tr
u

e
. 

T
h

e
 v

a
s
t 

m
a

jo
ri

ty
 o

f 
p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 s

it
e
s
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

re
 n

o
t 

o
w

n
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il.

  

 
 

F
o

rm
b

y
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 t

a
rg

e
te

d
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 l
a

n
d

 p
ri

c
e

s
 a

re
 h

ig
h

e
r 

th
e

re
 t

h
a

n
 

th
e

 r
e

s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

tr
y
 

 
 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 i
s
 t

h
e

 m
a

in
 s

o
u

rc
e

 o
f 

re
v
e

n
u

e
 f

o
r 

S
e

ft
o

n
. 

C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
s
 

b
e

in
g

 t
a

rg
e

te
d

 h
e

re
 t

o
 t
a

k
e

 a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

h
ig

h
 t

a
x
 b

ra
c
k
e

ts
 

 
 

N
o

 s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

a
lly

 t
a

rg
e

te
d

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

e
 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 s

tu
d

y
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 a

p
p

lie
d

 c
o

n
s
is

te
n

tl
y
 a

c
ro

s
s
 S

e
ft

o
n
. 

 
 

H
o

w
 w

ill
 a

ll 
th

is
 b

e
 a

ff
o

rd
e

d
 a

m
id

s
t 

c
u

tb
a

c
k
s
?

 

 
 

T
h

e
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 b

e
tt

e
r 

s
p

e
n

t 
o

n
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

o
r 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 

S
e

ft
o

n
 r

a
te

p
a

y
e

rs
 

 
 

T
h

e
 t

a
x
p

a
y
e

r 
w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 t
o

 p
a

y
 f

o
r 

th
e

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 s

p
re

a
d

 o
f 

a
lr

e
a

d
y
 t

h
in

 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 
 

It
 i
s
 a

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
to

 p
re

p
a

re
 a

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
. 

If
 a

 C
o

re
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 i
s
 n

o
t 

p
re

p
a

re
d

 t
h

e
n

 w
e

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 t

o
 l
o

s
in

g
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 

a
p

p
e

a
ls

.

O
th

e
r 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

 
 

T
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 l
a

n
d

 c
o

u
ld

 p
u

t 
a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
jo

b
s
 a

t 
 
 

V
e

ry
 f

e
w

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

re
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

d
 f

u
ll 

ti
m

e
 i
n

 a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

re
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
. 

It
 i
s
 

5
5

Agenda Item 9

Page 155



ri
s
k
. 

T
h

is
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e

e
n

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
. 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 t

o
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

a
 s

tu
d

y
 o

f 
a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 q
u

a
lit

y
 a

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
is

 m
ig

h
t 

h
a

v
e

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
o

s
e

 f
o

r 
a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
jo

b
s
. 

 
 

T
h

e
 r

e
c
e

n
t 

re
je

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a
 c

a
n

a
l 
b

o
a

t 
m

a
ri

n
a

 a
t 

L
y
d

ia
te

 i
s
 a

 p
re

c
e

d
e

n
t 

 
 

In
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 c

a
n
n

o
t 

c
re

a
te

 a
 p

re
c
e

d
e

n
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 
p

re
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 

 
 

T
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 a

p
p

e
a

ls
 c

it
e

d
 i
n

 T
h

u
rr

o
c
k
 a

n
d

 R
u

s
h

c
lif

fe
 a

re
 n

o
t 

o
f 

d
ir

e
c
t 

re
le

v
a

n
c
e

 t
o

 s
it
e
s
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
. 

 
 

T
h

e
 p

re
c
is

e
 c

ir
c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
 i
n

 e
a

c
h

 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 w

ill
 o

b
v
io

u
s
ly

 b
e

 
d

if
fe

re
n

t.
 H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

e
a

l 
d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 e

x
a

m
p

le
 o

f 
h

o
w

 t
h

e
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 I

n
s
p

e
c
to

ra
te

 c
a

n
 i
n

te
rp

re
t 

k
e

y
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 m

a
tt

e
rs

, 
a

n
d

 
th

e
y
 s

im
p

ly
 h

ig
h

lig
h

t 
th

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
ri

s
k
 o

f 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 b

y
 a

p
p

e
a

l 
in

 t
h

e
 

a
b

s
e

n
c
e

 o
f 
a

n
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 
 

T
h

e
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 i
s
 m

o
re

 o
f 

a
n

 a
tt

e
m

p
t 

to
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

te
 a

 d
e

c
lin

in
g

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

a
n

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 g

e
n

u
in

e
 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 n

e
e
d

s
. 

 
 

E
a

c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 3
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 i
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 a

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

 p
re

m
is

e
, 

a
n

d
 e

a
c
h

 i
s
 t
ra

n
s
p

a
re

n
tl
y
 j
u

s
ti
fi
e

d
. 

 
 

T
h

e
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

n
d

 r
e

g
io

n
a
l 
c
o

n
te

x
t 

h
a

s
 n

o
t 

b
e

e
n

 p
ro

p
e

rl
y
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
, 

n
o

r 
h

a
s
 t

h
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 o

f 
o

th
e

r 
c
o

u
n

c
ils

 i
n

 t
h

e
 M

e
rs

e
y
s
id

e
 a

re
a

. 
 
 

T
h

e
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l,
 r

e
g

io
n

a
l,
 a

n
d

 M
e

rs
e

y
s
id

e
 c

o
n

te
x
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 f
u

lly
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n

 p
re

p
a

ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 3

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
. 

 

 
 

T
h

e
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
 i
n
 S

e
ft

o
n

 i
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 R
e

g
io

n
a

l 
S

p
a

ti
a

l 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 f

o
r 

th
e

 n
o

rt
h

w
e

s
t.

 T
h

is
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e

 t
h

e
 c

a
s
e

 a
s
 t

h
e

 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
h

a
s
 a

n
n

o
u

n
c
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
R

e
g

io
n

a
l 
S

p
a

ti
a

l 
S

tr
a

te
g

ie
s
 a

re
 t

o
 b

e
 

re
v
o

k
e

d
.

 
 

N
o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 3
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 R
e

g
io

n
a

l 
S

p
a

ti
a

l 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 f

o
r 

th
e

 n
o

rt
h

w
e

s
t 

 
 

L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l’s
 K

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 E

c
o

n
o

m
y
 P

la
n

 w
ill

 r
e

s
u

lt
 i
n

 m
a

n
y
 m

o
re

 
p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
jo

b
s
, 

b
u

t 
o

u
ts

id
e

 o
f 

S
e

ft
o

n
. 

 
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
. 

5
6

Agenda Item 9

Page 156



S
e
c
ti
o
n
 T

h
re

e
 

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 o
n
 t
h
e
 d

ra
ft
 G

re
e
n
 

B
e
lt
 S

tu
d
y
 M

e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 o
n
 G

re
e
n
 B

e
lt
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
In

c
lu

d
in

g
:

 
T

ra
ff

ic
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 

 
In

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

A
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 
 

N
a

tu
re

 C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

 
F

lo
o

d
 R

is
k
 

 
Im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 H
is

to
ri
c
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t

5
7

Agenda Item 9

Page 157



5
8

Agenda Item 9

Page 158



S
e

c
ti

o
n

 T
h

re
e

 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
s

 

In
 t

o
ta

l,
 a

b
o
u

t 
o

v
e

r 
1

5
0

0
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 w

e
re

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
. 

M
a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 w

e
re

 t
o

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
 a

n
d

 i
ts

 m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y
 [

s
e

c
ti
o

n
 A

] 
w

h
ils

t 
o

th
e

rs
 w

e
re

 m
o

re
 g

e
n

e
ra

lly
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 f

o
r 

a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
re

a
s
o

n
s
 [

s
e
c
ti
o

n
 B

].
  

A
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 t

h
e

 D
ra

ft
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 S
tu

d
y
 M

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y
 

F
o

llo
w

in
g

 t
h
e

 d
ra

ft
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
 m

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y
, 

a
ll 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 w

e
re

 a
s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

fi
v
e

 p
u
rp

o
s
e

s
 o

f 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 l
a

n
d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 (

s
e

t 
o

u
t 

in
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 G

u
id

a
n

c
e

 n
o

te
 P

P
G

2
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

).
 H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 n

o
t 

a
ll 

o
f 

th
e

 r
e

a
s
o

n
s
 p

e
o
p

le
 g

a
v
e

 
a

b
o

u
t 

w
h

y
 l
a

n
d

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 k

e
p

t 
a

s
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 f

a
ll 

n
e

a
tl
y
 i
n

to
 t

h
is

 a
n

a
ly

s
is

. 
 

T
h

e
 f

iv
e

 p
u

rp
o

s
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 a

c
c
o

rd
in

g
 t

o
 b

o
th

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 P
o

lic
y
 G

u
id

a
n

c
e

 n
o

te
 (

P
P

G
) 

2
: 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

P
o

lic
y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
re

: 

 
 

to
 c

h
e

c
k
 t

h
e
 u

n
re

s
tr

ic
te

d
 s

p
ra

w
l 
o

f 
la

rg
e

 b
u

ilt
-u

p
 a

re
a

s
; 

 
 

to
 p

re
v
e

n
t 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
ri

n
g

 t
o

w
n

s
 f

ro
m

 m
e

rg
in

g
 i
n

to
 o

n
e

 a
n

o
th

e
r;

 

 
 

to
 a

s
s
is

t 
in

 s
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
in

g
 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
tr

y
s
id

e
 f

ro
m

 e
n

c
ro

a
c
h

m
e

n
t;

 

 
 

to
 p

re
s
e

rv
e

 t
h

e
 s

e
tt

in
g

 a
n

d
 s

p
e

c
ia

l 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
h

is
to

ri
c
 t

o
w

n
s
; 

a
n

d
 

 
 

to
 a

s
s
is

t 
in

 u
rb

a
n

 r
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
, 

b
y
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
in

g
 t

h
e

 r
e

c
y
c
lin

g
 o

f 
d

e
re

lic
t 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
u

rb
a

n
 l
a

n
d

. 

M
o

s
t 

re
s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 t
h

o
u

g
h

t 
th

e
re

 w
a

s
 n

o
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

u
ild

 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 t
h

e
y
 d

is
a

g
re

e
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 a
b

o
u

t 
n

e
e

d
, 

o
r 

fe
lt
 t
h

a
t 

o
u

r 
fu

tu
re

 n
e

e
d

s
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

e
t 

u
s
in

g
 b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 s

it
e

s
 a

n
d

 e
m

p
ty

 h
o

m
e

s
, 

o
r 

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
a

t 
p

e
o

p
le

 c
o
u

ld
 l
iv

e
 a

n
d

 /
 o

r 
c
o

m
m

u
te

 e
ls

e
w

h
e

re
. 

M
a

n
y
 f

e
lt
 

p
ro

te
c
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 n
a

tu
ra

l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

w
a

s
 m

o
re

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

th
a

n
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 n

e
e

d
s
. 

T
h

e
y
 f

e
lt
 t

h
a

t 
it
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 

s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 t

o
 k

e
e

p
 b

u
ild

in
g

 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
, 

a
n

d
 

th
a

t 
w

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
ta

in
 o

u
r 

a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 f
o

r 
fo

o
d

 p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o
n

 e
tc

. 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

n
e

e
d
s
 t

o
 p

ro
te

c
t 

th
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
.

T
h

e
 v

ie
w

 w
a

s
 w

id
e

ly
 h

e
ld

 t
h

a
t 

w
e

’d
 e

it
h

e
r 

a
lr

e
a

d
y
 m

a
d

e
 u

p
 o

u
r 

m
in

d
s
 a

n
d

 h
e

n
c
e

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 p

o
in

tl
e
s
s
, 

o
r,

 i
f 
it
 w

a
s
 g

e
n

u
in

e
, 
w

e
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 l
is

te
n
 t

o
 w

h
a

t 
th

e
 p

e
o

p
le

 h
a

v
e

 s
a

id
 (

‘L
o

c
a

lis
m

’)
. 

 

5
9

Agenda Item 9

Page 159



In
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
a

re
a

s
, 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 w
h

o
le

 o
f 

S
e

ft
o

n
 r

e
s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 f
e

lt
 t

h
a

t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

u
le

d
 o

u
t 

b
e
c
a

u
s
e

 
th

e
 r

o
a

d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 c
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
c
o

p
e

 w
it
h

 a
n

y
 m

o
re

 t
ra

ff
ic

, 
a

n
d

 b
e

c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 o
n

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 l
e

s
s
 m

o
n

e
y
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 r

e
ta

in
 w

h
a

t 
w

e
’v

e
 g

o
t,

 l
e

t 
a

lo
n

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
 m

o
re

. 

A
ll 

th
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 w

ill
 h

e
lp

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

id
e

n
ti
fy

 a
n

y
 e

x
tr

a
 w

o
rk

 t
h

a
t 

it
 n

e
e

d
s
 t
o

 c
a

rr
y
 o

u
t,

 a
n

d
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 t
h

e
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 s

u
it
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
a

re
a

s
. 

A
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 m
a

n
y
 p

e
o

p
le

 c
o

m
m

e
n

te
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 u

s
e

 o
f 

a
n

 a
re

a
 o

f 
la

n
d

 (
e

.g
. 

a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

re
, 

re
c
re

a
ti
o

n
),

 n
o

 l
a

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 w

a
s
 

ru
le

d
 o

u
t 

o
f 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
s
e

 r
e

a
s
o

n
s
 a

lo
n
e

. 
F

u
rt

h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 i
s
 n

e
e

d
e
d

 t
o

 a
s
s
e

s
s
 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 f

a
rm

 e
c
o

n
o

m
y
, 

w
h

ils
t 

la
n

d
 u

s
e

d
 f

o
r 

re
c
re

a
ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 g

e
n

e
ra

lly
 e

x
c
lu

d
e

d
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 w
id

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

s
e

 a
re

a
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
. 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts

S
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
la

n
d

 w
ill

 b
e

c
o
m

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
a

ll 
fo

re
s
e

e
a

b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 

n
e

e
d

s
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 /

 t
h

e
 C

ro
s
b

y
 a

re
a

 w
it
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 b
u

ild
 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 

B
e

lt
 [

B
ill

 E
s
te

rs
o

n
 M

P
] 

O
u

r 
e

v
id

e
n

c
e

, 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 t

h
e

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 L

a
n

d
 A

v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
(S

H
L

A
A

) 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 J

o
in

t 
E

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
L

a
n

d
 a

n
d

 P
re

m
is

e
s
 

S
tu

d
y
 (

J
E

L
P

S
),

 i
n

d
ic

a
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 w
a

s
 i
n

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
la

n
d

 i
n

 S
e
ft

o
n

’s
 

u
rb

a
n

 a
re

a
s
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
n

e
e

d
s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
’s

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 R

e
q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

S
e

ft
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 J

E
L

P
S

. 

S
e

ft
o

n
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

ig
n

o
re

 t
h

e
 o

v
e

rw
h

e
lm

in
g

 w
is

h
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 

e
le

c
to

ra
te

 a
s
 a

rt
ic

u
la

te
d
 i
n

 a
ll 

th
e

 p
u
b

lic
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
 a

n
d

 m
e

d
ia

 c
o

v
e

r 
d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 
T

h
is

 h
a

s
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 d
is

ti
n

c
t 

la
c
k
 o

f 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
a

n
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
. 

[C
P

R
E

] 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 p
u

b
lic

 o
p

in
io

n
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
in

 d
e

c
id

in
g

 w
h

ic
h

 
O

p
ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
. 

It
 a

ls
o

 h
a

s
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
n

a
ti
o

n
a
l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 

p
o

lic
y
, 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

. 
T

h
e

 w
e

ig
h

t 
th

a
t 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

g
iv

e
s
 t
o

 e
a

c
h

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 a
s
p

e
c
ts

 w
ill

 u
lt
im

a
te

ly
 b

e
 t

e
s
te

d
 a

t 
th

e
 e

x
a

m
in

a
ti
o

n
 b

y
 a

n
 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
In

s
p

e
c
to

r 
a
n

d
 t

h
e

 S
e

c
re

ta
ry

 o
f 

S
ta

te
. 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 m

u
s
t 

s
ta

te
 t

h
a

t 
n

o
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 l
a

n
d

 w
ill

 b
e

 r
e

le
a

s
e

d
 

b
e

fo
re

 a
ll 

a
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 e
x
h

a
u

s
te

d
. 

If
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 l
a

n
d

 h
a

s
 e

v
e

r 
to

 b
e

 r
e

le
a

s
e

d
 a

n
y
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 a

re
 m

e
a

s
u

re
d

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e

 o
ri

g
in

a
l 

p
u

rp
o

s
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 c
re

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
s
. 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

n
e

e
d

s
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 a
 f

iv
e

 y
e

a
r 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 l
a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

ly
 a

t 
a

ll 
ti
m

e
s
. 

If
 i
t 

c
a

n
n

o
t 

d
o

 t
h

is
, 

it
 m

a
y
 h

a
v
e

 t
o

 r
e

le
a

s
e

 s
o

m
e

 s
it
e
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 

B
e

lt
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 u
p

 t
h

e
 s

h
o

rt
fa

ll.
  

T
h

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 m

u
s
t 

p
re

s
e

rv
e

 f
u

ll 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
o

v
e

r 
a

n
y
 

in
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
. 

T
h

is
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 h

a
p

p
e

n
s
 –

 u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 o

f 
d

e
le

g
a

ti
o

n
, 

if
 a

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
is

 
a

g
a

in
s
t 

p
o

lic
y
 i
t 

m
u

s
t 

b
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 t

o
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

In
 g

e
n

e
ra

l,
 N

a
tu

ra
l 
E

n
g

la
n

d
 [

N
E

] 
d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

in
 p

ri
n

c
ip

le
 s

u
p
p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 l
o

s
s
 

o
f 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 l
a

n
d

 t
o

 d
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
s
 t
h

e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

G
re

e
n

 
B

e
lt
 l
a

n
d

, 
a

s
 t

h
e

s
e

 a
re

a
s
 c

a
n

 p
ro

v
id

e
 v

a
lu

a
b

le
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 o
n
 t

h
e

 u
rb

a
n

 
fr

in
g

e
 w

it
h

 a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o

n
, 

h
u

m
a

n
 h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 

e
n

jo
y
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 c

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
. 

S
o

m
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 l
a

n
d

 i
s
 o

f 
p

o
o

r 
q

u
a

lit
y
 a

n
d

 a
 s

tr
in

g
e

n
t 

p
o

lic
y
 o

f 
a

v
o

id
in

g
 a

n
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 

N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
g

la
n

d
 h

a
s
 m

a
d

e
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 

S
tu

d
y
. 

It
 a

c
c
e

p
ts

 t
h

a
t 

th
e
re

 m
a

y
 b

e
 s

o
m

e
 l
e

s
s
 s

e
n

s
it
iv

e
 a

re
a
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 t

h
a

t 
m

ig
h

t 
b

e
 p

re
fe

rr
e

d
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

th
a

n
 o

th
e
r 

a
re

a
s
 n

o
t 

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
. 

6
0

Agenda Item 9

Page 160



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 l
a

n
d

 c
a

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 p
re

s
s
u
re

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

e
ls

e
w

h
e

re
, 

o
n

 
la

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

m
a

y
 b

e
 m

o
re

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

lly
 s

e
n

s
it
iv

e
. 
 

S
o

m
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 l
a

n
d

 c
a

n
 a

n
d

 s
h

o
u
ld

 b
e

 e
n

h
a

n
c
e

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 m

o
re

 
g

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

. 
W

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 i
s
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 w

e
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 

c
ri

te
ri

a
 u

s
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
 a

re
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 a

s
 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
a

 c
a

re
fu

l 
a

n
d

 s
y
s
te

m
a

ti
c
 r

e
v
ie

w
. 

T
h

e
re

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 n

o
 n

e
t 

lo
s
s
, 

a
n

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 a
n

y
 a

re
a

s
 r

e
m

o
v
e

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 r

e
v
ie

w
 s

h
o

u
ld

 i
ts

e
lf
 p

ro
v
id

e
 g

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

, 
s
o

 b
ri
n

g
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 
a

 n
e

t 
g

a
in

 
in

 g
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

. 
N

E
 b

e
lie

v
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 s

e
a
rc

h
 f

o
r 

th
e

 m
o

s
t 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

lly
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 
lo

c
a

ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 b

a
s
e
d

 o
n

 a
 t

h
o

ro
u

g
h

 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e

 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 o
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 
S

e
ft

o
n

 n
e

e
d

s
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
th

e
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 e

m
e

rg
in

g
 d

ra
ft

 
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 g
re

a
t 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 t
h

e
 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

tt
a

c
h

e
s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
. 

In
 e

s
ti
m

a
ti
n
g

 a
n

 i
n

d
ic

a
ti
v
e

 c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 f

o
r 

a
n

y
 l
a

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 t

h
a

t 
m

ig
h

t 
b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

, 
w

e
 h

a
v
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 a

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
o

th
e

r 
u

s
e

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 G

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

. 

T
h

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
b
e

fo
re

 w
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 o
u

r 
P

re
fe

rr
e

d
 O

p
ti
o

n
, 

th
ro

u
g

h
 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
s
u

c
h

 a
s
 H

a
b

it
a

ts
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 s

c
re

e
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 S

u
s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 /

 
S

E
A

 A
p

p
ra

is
a

ls
. 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 a

w
a

re
 o

f 
th

is
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t,
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h
a

t 
it
s
 

e
m

e
rg

in
g

 P
la

n
 c

o
m

p
lie

s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
p

o
lic

y
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 

fr
a

m
e

w
o

rk
.

L
o

o
k
in

g
 a

t 
th

e
 M

e
rs

e
y
s
id

e
 s

u
b

-r
e

g
io

n
, 

th
e

 i
d

e
a

 t
h

a
t 

it
 i
s
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 t

o
 

lo
s
e

 l
a

rg
e

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

g
re

e
n

 b
e

lt
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
a

s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

m
a

k
e

 s
e

n
s
e

. 
T

h
e

re
 a

re
 p

la
in

ly
 m

a
n

y
 l
a

rg
e

 a
n

d
 s

m
a

ll 
a

re
a

s
 o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

a
b

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 l
a

n
d

, 
b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 l
a

n
d

, 
a

n
d

 l
a

n
d

 w
h

ic
h

 n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

s
e

rv
e

s
 a

 g
re

e
n

 b
e

lt
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

, 
w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 u

s
e
d

 f
o

r 
n

e
w

 h
o

u
s
in

g
. 

W
e

 
c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
 i
n
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

th
e

 a
s
s
u

m
p

ti
o
n

 t
h

a
t 

S
e

ft
o

n
 a

n
d

 K
n

o
w

s
le

y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 
b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 i
n

 i
s
o

la
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

 w
it
h

in
 L

iv
e

rp
o

o
l 

o
r 

o
n

 t
h

e
 W

ir
ra

l 
is

 u
n

lik
e

ly
.

B
o

th
 P

P
G

2
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft
 N

P
P

F
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

 t
h

a
t 

it
 i
s
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ri

e
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

re
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
p

la
n

s
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ri

e
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b
e

 a
lt
e

re
d

 o
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 i
n

 e
x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
a

l 
c
ir

c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
. 

T
o

p
-d

o
w

n
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
 p

o
lic

ie
s
, 
w

h
ic

h
 c

o
n

tr
a

d
ic

t 
c
o

m
m

o
n

 s
e

n
s
e

, 
a

re
 n

o
t 
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

ju
s
ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
 M

e
rs

e
y
s
id

e
 ‘
O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 S

tu
d

y
’ 
h

a
s
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e

d
 t

h
e

 p
o

s
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e

s
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
r’

s
 n

e
e

d
s
. 

T
h

is
 c

o
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 

th
a

t,
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 e
x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 s
m

a
ll 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
n

e
e

d
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 i
n

 s
o
u

th
 S

e
ft

o
n

, 
th

is
 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
 r

e
a

lis
ti
c
 p

ro
p

o
s
it
io

n
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

re
g

u
la

rl
y
 u

p
d

a
te

s
 i
ts

 h
o
u

s
in

g
 l
a

n
d

 a
v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
(S

H
L

A
A

) 
s
o

 a
s
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
ll 

th
e

 s
u

it
a

b
le

, 
a

v
a

ila
b

le
 a

n
d

 a
c
h

ie
v
a

b
le

 
b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 s

it
e

s
, 
in

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

 l
a

s
t 

re
s
o

rt
. 

In
 a

c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
p

o
lic

y
, 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ri

e
s
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 P
la

n
 p

re
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
. 

G
re

e
n

 
B

e
lt
 w

o
u

ld
 o

n
ly

 e
v
e

r 
b

e
 r

e
le

a
s
e

d
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 n

e
e

d
s
, 

a
t 
th

e
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 t
im

e
 a

n
d

 a
s
 a

 l
a

s
t 

re
s
o

rt
. 

S
e

ft
o

n
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

h
a

v
e

 t
o

 b
u

ild
 o

n
 g

re
e

n
 b

e
lt
 t

o
 b

e
c
o

m
e

 a
 m

o
re

 
d

e
s
ir

a
b

le
, 

a
g

re
e

a
b

le
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
c
ia

l 
p

la
c
e

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
. 

W
e

 d
o

 n
o

t 
n

e
e

d
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

it
s
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 n

e
e
d

s
 i
f 

w
e

 a
re

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 a
 

‘s
o

u
n

d
’ 
p

la
n
. 

If
 i
t 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t,

 i
t 

w
ill

 h
a

v
e

 t
o

 d
e

m
o

n
s
tr

a
te

 w
h

e
re

 o
u

r 
n

e
e

d
s
 

6
1

Agenda Item 9

Page 161



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts

th
e

 d
e

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
. 

W
it
h

 a
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
ti
n

g
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
, 

th
e

 h
u
m

a
n

 /
 c

o
n

c
re

te
 f

o
o

tp
ri

n
t 
o

f 
th

is
 

p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 d
e

c
re

a
s
e

. 
E

x
c
e

lle
n

t 
a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 i
n

 S
e
ft

o
n

 s
h

o
u

ld
 

n
o

t 
b

e
 d

e
s
tr

o
y
e

d
 b

y
 u

n
s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
. 

 

c
a

n
 b

e
 m

e
t.

 I
t 

w
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 h

a
v
e

 t
o

 d
e

m
o

n
s
tr

a
te

 w
h

y
 i
t 

c
a

n
n

o
t 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 g
ro

w
th

, 
b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 i
t 

c
o

n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h

a
t 

s
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
in

g
 t

h
e

 n
a

tu
ra

l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

a
re

 m
o

re
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

th
a

n
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 n

e
e

d
s
. 

 

If
 g

re
e

n
 b

e
lt
 i
s
 e

v
e

r 
u

s
e

d
, 

it
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
n

 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s
 t

h
a

t 
im

p
a

c
t 

v
e

ry
 l
it
tl
e

 
o

n
 t

h
e

 g
re

e
n

 b
e

lt
 c

lo
s
e

 t
o

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 h

o
m

e
s
, 

i.
e

. 
s
e

p
a

ra
te

 s
it
e
s
 w

it
h

 n
e

w
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 d

ra
g

g
in

g
 d

o
w

n
 t

h
o

s
e

 a
re

a
s
 t
h

a
t 

e
n

jo
y
 g

re
e

n
 b

e
lt
 

a
n

d
 w

o
u

ld
 l
o

s
e

 i
t.

 

T
h

is
 r

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 s

u
g

g
e

s
ts

 t
h

a
t 

th
e
 i
d

e
a

l 
fo

rm
 o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 
b

e
 a

 n
e

w
 v

ill
a

g
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 w
it
h

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 i
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

T
h

e
 s

c
o

p
e

 f
o

r 
th

is
 w

a
s
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 e
a

rl
y
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 a

n
d

 P
la

n
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 l
in

e
a

r 
s
h

a
p

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

e
x
te

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 i
n

 t
h

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 m

e
a

n
t 

th
a

t 
a

 
p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
s
it
e

 c
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
. 

T
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 i
s
 a

 v
a

lu
a

b
le

 b
u

ff
e

r 
z
o

n
e

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 

p
re

v
e

n
ts

 u
rb

a
n

 s
p

ra
w

l.
 I

t 
is

 a
n

 i
rr

e
p

la
c
e

a
b

le
 a

s
s
e
t.

 
A

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 a
n

d
 s

e
m

i-
ru

ra
l 
a

re
a

s
 a

re
 a

n
 a

s
s
e

t 
to

 S
e

ft
o
n

 w
h

ic
h

 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
g

re
e

s
. 

T
h
a

t 
is

 w
h

y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 i
s
 o

n
ly

 
b

e
in

g
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 a

s
 a

 ‘
la

s
t 

re
s
o

rt
’ 
b
e

c
a

u
s
e

 e
x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
a

l 
c
ir
c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
 

e
x
is

t 
a

s
 w

e
 a

re
 r

u
n

n
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 

‘d
e

liv
e

ra
b

le
’ 
la

n
d

 i
n

 o
u

r 
u

rb
a

n
 a

re
a

s
. 

If
 i
t 

is
 n

o
t 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 r

e
ta

in
 a

ll 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
, 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 s

m
a

lle
r 

th
a

n
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
, 

a
n

d
 o

n
ly

 u
s
e

d
 w

h
e

n
 a

ll 
o
th

e
r 

s
it
e

s
 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 e
x
h

a
u

s
te

d
 

T
h

e
 a

re
a

s
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 o

p
ti
o

n
s
 s

ta
g

e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 m
o

re
 l
a

n
d

 t
h

a
n

 w
o

u
ld

 
b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

e
it
h

e
r 

o
p

ti
o

n
 t

w
o

 (
m

e
e

ti
n

g
 n

e
e

d
s
) 

o
r 

th
re

e
 (

a
 s

ta
b

le
 

p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
).

 I
f 

e
it
h

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

s
e

 o
p

ti
o

n
s
, 
o

r 
a

 c
o

m
b

in
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
o

p
ti
o

n
s
, 

w
e

re
 

c
h

o
s
e

n
 a

s
 t
h

e
 P

re
fe

rr
e

d
 O

p
ti
o

n
, 

n
o

t 
a

ll 
o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a

s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

n
e

e
d

e
d

. 
T

h
e

y
 w

o
u

ld
 o

n
ly

 b
e

 r
e

le
a

s
e

d
 i
n

 a
 p

h
a

s
e
d

 m
a

n
n

e
r 

w
h

e
n

 s
it
e

s
 i
n

 
th

e
 u

rb
a

n
 a

re
a

s
 h

a
d

 l
a

rg
e

ly
 b

e
e

n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

, 
in

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 e

n
a

b
le

 u
s
 t

o
  

id
e

n
ti
fy

 a
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
o

u
s
 ‘
5

 y
e

a
r’

 s
u

p
p

ly
 o

f 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 l
a

n
d

. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 i
g

n
o

re
d
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 i
n

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 P
o

lic
y
 

G
u

id
a

n
c
e

 (
 P

P
G

) 
2

 w
h

ic
h

 s
ta

te
s
 t

h
a

t 
L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 m

u
s
t 

p
re

v
e

n
t 

u
rb

a
n

 a
re

a
s
 f

ro
m

 g
ro

w
in

g
 b

e
y
o

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 b
o

u
n

d
a

ri
e

s
, 

a
n

d
 p

re
v
e

n
t 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
ri

n
g

 t
o

w
n

s
 a

n
d

 v
ill

a
g

e
s
 f

ro
m

 m
e

rg
in

g
. 

T
h

e
 b

u
ff

e
r 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 
M

a
g

h
u

ll 
a

n
d

 L
y
d

ia
te

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 l
o

s
t,

 d
e

s
p

it
e

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
. 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

d
is

a
g

re
e

s
. 
T

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 m

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y
, 

w
h

ic
h

 w
a

s
 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
tl
y
 v

a
lid

a
te

d
, 

fo
llo

w
e

d
 t

h
e
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 r

e
le

a
s
e

 
s
e

t 
o

u
t 

in
 P

P
G

2
. 

L
a

n
d

 w
h

ic
h

 i
t 

w
a

s
 e

s
s
e

n
ti
a
l 
to

 k
e

e
p

 p
e

rm
a

n
e

n
tl
y
 o

p
e

n
, 

in
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 p
re

v
e

n
t 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
ri

n
g

 s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 f
ro

m
 m

e
rg

in
g

, 
w

a
s
 r

u
le

d
 

o
u

t 
o

f 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 e

a
rl

y
 s

ta
g

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
g

re
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
L

y
d

ia
te

 a
n

d
 M

a
g

h
u

ll 
h

a
v
e

 m
e

rg
e

d
 i
n

to
 a

 s
in

g
le

 
s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

a
s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
h

ic
h

 h
a

s
 t
a

k
e

n
 p

la
c
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

 
s
in

c
e

 t
h

e
 1

9
6

0
’s

. 

P
u

rp
o

s
e

 1
: 

T
o

 c
h

e
c

k
 t

h
e

 u
n

re
s

tr
ic

te
d

 s
p

ra
w

l 
o

f 
la

rg
e

 b
u

il
t-

u
p

 a
re

a
s

 
T

h
is

 p
u

rp
o

s
e

 w
a

s
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 b

y
 a

s
s
e

s
s
in

g
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
a

n
y
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 ‘
p

a
rc

e
l’ 

(t
h

e
 r

e
s
u

lt
 o

f 
s
u

b
-d

iv
id

in
g

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 

in
to

 a
re

a
s
 w

it
h

 a
 s

im
ila

r 
la

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
n

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
fo

r 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t)
 w

a
s
 a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 

to
 o

r 
d

e
ta

c
h

e
d

 f
ro

m
 a

n
y
 t

o
w

n
 o

r 
v
ill

a
g

e
. 

6
2

Agenda Item 9

Page 162



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts

T
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 w

a
s
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 i
n
 t
h

e
 1

9
8

0
’s

 t
o
 c

h
e

c
k
 t

h
e

 o
u

tw
a

rd
 

s
p

re
a

d
 o

f 
th

e
 b

u
ilt

-u
p

 a
re

a
s
, 

a
n

d
 p

ro
te

c
t 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

tr
y
s
id

e
 f

ro
m

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

T
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 w

ill
 s

ti
ll 

d
o

 t
h

is
. 

If
 a

n
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
e

re
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 p
la

c
e

 i
n
 

th
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
, 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

w
o

u
ld

 e
n

d
e

a
v
o

u
r 

to
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 l
a

n
d
 w

h
ic

h
 

w
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
 l
e

a
s
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
. 

L
a

n
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 e

d
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

la
rg

e
r 

u
rb

a
n

 a
re

a
s
 w

a
s
 g

e
n

e
ra

lly
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
 b

e
 m

o
re

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ly

 
lo

c
a

te
d

 a
s
 n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 m
o

re
 e

a
s
ily

 b
e

 a
b

le
 t

o
 c

o
n

n
e

c
t 

to
 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

. 

S
e

ft
o

n
 i
s
 n

o
t 
s
u

it
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
a

l 
u

rb
a
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 a
n

d
 i
ts

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
. 

T
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 h

a
s
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
ti
a
l 
to

 d
if
fe

re
n

ti
a

te
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

. 
S

e
ft

o
n

 s
h

o
u

ld
 r

e
ta

in
 i
ts

 m
ix

 o
f 

u
rb

a
n

 a
n

d
 r

u
ra

l 
s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 
a

n
d

 l
a

n
d

s
c
a
p

e
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
a

s
 m

u
c
h

 a
s
 i
t 

c
a

n
. 

T
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 w

e
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

 i
n

 o
u

r 
P

la
n

 h
o

w
 w

e
 w

ill
 m

e
e

t 
o

u
r 

h
o

u
s
in

g
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

n
e

e
d

s
. 

 
S

e
ft

o
n

 c
o

m
p

ri
s
e

s
 a

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
u

rb
a

n
 a

re
a

s
 a

n
d

 s
m

a
lle

r 
s
e
tt

le
m

e
n

ts
. 

T
h

e
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 p

a
p

e
r 

s
u

g
g
e

s
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 m
e

e
t 

n
e

e
d

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

 
w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

y
 a

ri
s
e

. 
B

u
t 

th
is

 m
u

s
t 

b
e

 b
a

la
n

c
e

d
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

th
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t,

 a
s
 s

o
m

e
 a

re
a

s
 o

f 
S

e
ft

o
n

 a
re

 n
o

t 
s
u

it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

b
e

c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

re
a
s
 a

t 
h

ig
h

 
ri

s
k
 o

f 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

, 
a

n
d

 i
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

lly
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

n
a

tu
re

 c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 s

it
e

s
. 

W
h

ile
 N

a
tu

ra
l 
E

n
g

la
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 v
a

lu
a

b
le

 u
rb

a
n

 c
o

n
ta

in
m

e
n

t 
ro

le
 

p
la

y
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 a

n
d

 b
e

lie
v
e

 t
h

is
 s

h
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

, 
a

 r
o

b
u

s
t 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ri

e
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 f
o

rm
 a

n
 i
n

te
g

ra
l 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 a
p

p
ra

is
a
l 
o

f 
fu

tu
re

 d
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
p

ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
.

T
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 a
d

o
p

te
d

 i
n

 c
a

rr
y
in

g
 o

u
t 

th
e

 d
ra

ft
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
 

c
o

m
p

lie
s
 w

it
h

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
 i
n
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

P
o

lic
y
 G

u
id

a
n

c
e

 n
o

te
 (

P
P

G
) 

2
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
. 

T
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 w

a
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
to

 i
n

fo
rm

 t
h

e
 

p
re

p
a

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 P

la
n

 b
y
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

 a
re

a
s
 w

h
e

re
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 

n
o

t 
ta

k
e

 p
la

c
e

, 
a

n
d

 a
re

a
s
 w

h
e

re
 i
t 

c
o

u
ld

 i
f 

n
e

e
d
e

d
. 

  

T
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 s

e
t 
u

p
 t

o
 d

o
 w

h
a

t 
it
 w

a
s
 m

e
a

n
t 

to
 d

o
, 

p
ro

te
c
t 

it
 f

ro
m

 b
e

in
g

 b
u

ilt
 o

n
 a

n
d

 s
to

p
 t

o
w

n
s
 a

n
d

 v
ill

a
g

e
s
 m

e
rg

in
g

 i
n

to
 

o
n

e
. 

It
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 t

o
u
c
h

e
d

. 
If

 i
t 

is
 S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 m

a
s
te

r 
p

la
n

 t
o

 m
e

rg
e

 
S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 s

u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 a
re

a
s
 w

it
h

 L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l 
s
o

 t
h

e
y
 b

e
c
o

m
e

 a
 

s
in

g
le

 u
rb

a
n
 a

re
a

, 
th

e
 i
d
e

n
ti
ty

 o
f 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 w

ill
 b

e
 g

o
n

e
 f

o
r 

g
o

o
d

. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

c
o
n

s
id

e
r 

th
a

t 
th

e
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

n
e

e
d

e
d

 
in

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
e

it
h

e
r 

O
p

ti
o

n
s
 2

 o
r 

3
 w

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

e
x
te

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
. 

L
e

s
s
 t

h
a

n
 5

%
 

o
f 

th
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 i
f 
O

p
ti
o

n
 T

h
re

e
 w

a
s
 c

h
o

s
e
n

 a
s
 t

h
e

 
C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 P

re
fe

rr
e

d
 O

p
ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 i
n

te
n

ti
o

n
 t
h

a
t 

a
n

y
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 
S

e
ft

o
n

 w
o

u
ld

 m
e

rg
e

; 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 r

u
le

d
 o

u
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

t 
ri

s
k
 

a
s
 ‘
e

s
s
e
n

ti
a

l 
g

a
p

s
’ 
a

t 
a

n
 e

a
rl

y
 s

ta
g

e
. 

It
 i
s
 s

o
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

to
 k

e
e

p
 t

h
e

 N
o

rt
h

 o
f 

th
e

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

 a
s
 i
t 

is
. 

If
 y

o
u

 
c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 i
n

v
a

d
e

 i
t 

a
n

d
 t

u
rn

 i
t 

in
to

 a
n

o
th

e
r 

a
re

a
 o

f 
fe

a
tu

re
le

s
s
 s

p
ra

w
l,
 

y
o

u
 w

ill
 d

e
s
tr

o
y
 i
ts

 v
a

lu
e

 a
s
 a

 v
e

ry
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 b

e
lt
 o

f 
c
o

u
n

tr
y
s
id

e
 t

h
a

t 
is

 
e

n
jo

y
e

d
 b

y
 s

o
 m

a
n

y
 v

is
it
o

rs
, 

a
n

d
 w

ill
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 m
o

re
 d

e
-p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 b
a

la
n

c
e

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 n

e
e

d
s
 w

it
h

 p
ro

te
c
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t.

 A
t 

th
e

 O
p

ti
o

n
s
 s

ta
g

e
, 

it
 n

o
t 

o
n

ly
 r

u
le

d
 o

u
t 

c
o

a
s
ta

l 
a

re
a

s
 

(f
o

r 
n

a
tu

re
 c

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 o

r 
fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
 r

e
a

s
o

n
s
),

 b
u
t 

a
ls

o
 g

o
lf
 c

o
u

rs
e

s
 

w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
e

c
o

n
o

m
y
. 

 

6
3

Agenda Item 9

Page 163



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 t

h
e

 O
p

ti
o

n
s
 p

a
p

e
r 

a
ls

o
 p

o
in

te
d

 o
u

t,
 t

h
a

t 
u

n
le

s
s
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

ta
k
e

s
 p

la
c
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 (

u
n

d
e

r 
O

p
ti
o

n
 T

h
re

e
) 

h
ig

h
e

r 
le

v
e

ls
 o

f 
o

u
t-

m
ig

ra
ti
o

n
 w

o
u

ld
 t

a
k
e

 p
la

c
e

 t
h

a
n

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 t

a
k
in

g
 p

la
c
e

 
[a

s
 n

o
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 ‘
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 R

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
S

e
ft

o
n

 S
tu

d
y
’]
. 

If
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 r

e
le

a
s
e

 i
s
 a

llo
w

e
d

, 
th

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

 p
re

c
e

d
e

n
t 

fo
r 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 r

e
le

a
s
e

 e
v
e

ry
 f

e
w

 y
e

a
rs

 u
n

ti
l 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 l
e

ft
. 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 w

a
s
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 i
n

 1
9

8
3

 a
n

d
 h

a
s
 r

e
m

a
in

e
d

 l
a

rg
e

ly
 

in
ta

c
t 

s
in

c
e

 t
h

a
t 

d
a

te
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 s
ta

te
s
 t

h
a

t 
w

h
e

n
 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ri

e
s
 a

re
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
, 

w
e

 h
a

v
e

 t
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
e

ir
 

p
e

rm
a

n
e

n
c
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 l
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
, 

a
n

d
 b

e
y
o

n
d

 t
h

e
 P

la
n

 p
e

ri
o

d
. 

(2
0

2
8

).
 T

h
is

 
m

a
y
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

 ‘
s
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
e

d
’ 
la

n
d

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

lo
n

g
 t

e
rm

 n
e

e
d

s
. 

 

P
u

rp
o

s
e

 2
: 

to
 p

re
v

e
n

t 
n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

ri
n

g
 t

o
w

n
s

 f
ro

m
 m

e
rg

in
g

 i
n

to
 o

n
e

 a
n

o
th

e
r 

 
T

h
is

 w
a

s
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 i
n

 t
h
e

 d
ra

ft
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
 a

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 e
x
te

n
t 
th

a
t 

a
re

a
s
 h

a
d

 t
o

 b
e
 k

e
p

t 
o

p
e

n
, 
o

r 
w

h
e

th
e

r 
a

n
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

c
o

u
ld

 t
a

k
e

 p
la

c
e

 o
n

 
o

n
e

 o
r 

b
o

th
 e

d
g

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 g

a
p

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 w
it
h

o
u

t 
th

is
 l
e

a
d

in
g

 t
o

 n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
ri

n
g

 t
o

w
n

s
 a

n
d

 v
ill

a
g

e
s
 c

o
a
le

s
c
in

g
. 

It
 i
s
 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
to

 m
a

in
ta

in
 a

 g
a

p
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 a

re
a

s
, 

to
 d

e
s
tr

o
y
 t

h
e

 g
a

p
 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 d
e

tr
im

e
n

ta
l 
to

 S
e

ft
o

n
s
' 
h

e
ri

ta
g

e
. 

T
h

e
 d

is
ta

n
c
e

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 
s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 n
e

e
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 w
it
h

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 g
a

p
s
 –

 n
o

t 
ju

s
t 

n
o

m
in

a
l 
s
tr

ip
s
. 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 l
a

n
d

 i
s
 t

h
e

re
 f
o

r 
a

 p
u

rp
o

s
e

, 
to

 p
ro

te
c
t 
a

n
d

 c
o

n
s
e

rv
e

 
c
o

u
n

tr
y
s
id

e
 f
o

r 
fu

tu
re

 g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 t
o

 p
ro

d
u

c
e
 g

re
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 t
o

 s
to

p
 

o
n

e
 v

ill
a

g
e

 m
e

rg
in

g
 w

it
h

 a
n

o
th

e
r 

a
n

d
 t

h
is

 s
h

o
u
ld

 b
e

 a
 h

u
g

e
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

. 

T
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 t

h
o

s
e

 a
re

a
s
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
v
e

 t
o

 b
e

 k
e

p
t 

o
p

e
n

 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 k

e
e

p
 a

d
jo

in
in

g
 s

e
tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 f
ro

m
 m

e
rg

in
g

 (
“e

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
g

a
p

s
”)

. 
A

ll 
a
re

a
s
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
v
e

 t
o

 b
e

 k
e

p
t 

o
p

e
n

 w
e

re
 d

is
c
a

rd
e

d
 f

o
rm

 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 a
t 

a
n

 e
a

rl
y
 s

ta
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 S

tu
d

y
. 

T
h

is
 w

a
s
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 s

it
e

 
b

y
 s

it
e

. 
T

h
e

 S
tu

d
y
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

d
, 

a
t 

p
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
s
 4

.2
6

 a
n

d
 4

.2
7

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 s
iz

e
 

o
f 

g
a

p
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 w
o

u
ld

 v
a

ry
 d

e
p

e
n

d
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e

 s
iz

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 
u

n
d

e
r 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
. 

In
 t
h

e
 c

a
s
e

 o
f 

s
m

a
ll 

v
ill

a
g

e
s
 a

n
d

 h
a

m
le

ts
 t

h
e

 g
a

p
  

m
a

y
 b

e
 a

s
 n

a
rr

o
w

 a
s
 a

 s
in

g
le

 f
ie

ld
, 
b
u

t 
a

 w
id

e
r 

g
a

p
 s

e
v
e

ra
l 
k
ilo

m
e

tr
e

s
 

w
id

e
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 l
a

rg
e

r 
s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

. 

A
 v

is
u

a
l 
re

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

ll 
‘e

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
g

a
p

s
’ 
w

o
u
ld

 b
e

 h
e

lp
fu

l,
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 a

c
ro

s
s
 S

e
ft

o
n

. 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 2
o

f 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 b
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
h

o
w

 e
a

c
h

 p
a

rc
e

l 
w

a
s
 

c
la

s
s
if
ie

d
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 e

a
c
h

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

. 
A

 p
la

n
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

a
tt

a
c
h

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

is
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 t
o

 s
h

o
w

 t
h

is
. 

T
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 g

a
p

s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

ts
 w

e
re

 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
: 

 
 

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 e

a
s
te

rn
 e

d
g
e

 o
f 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 h
o

u
s
e

s
 o

n
 M

o
s
s
 

L
a

n
e

 i
n

 W
e

s
t 

L
a

n
c
a

s
h

ir
e
; 

 
 

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 A
in

s
d

a
le

 a
n

d
 F

o
rm

b
y
; 

 
 

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 W
o

o
d

v
a

le
 a

n
d

 F
o

rm
b

y
; 

 
 

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 F
o

rm
b

y
 a

n
d

 H
ig

h
to

w
n

; 

 
 

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 F
o

rm
b

y
 a

n
d

 I
n

c
e

 B
lu

n
d

e
ll 

 
 

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 H
ig

h
to

w
n

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
v
ill

a
g

e
s
; 

M
o

s
t 

a
re

a
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

ts
 w

e
re

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 h

a
v
in

g
 t

o
 b

e
 k

e
p

t 
o

p
e

n
. 

T
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 ‘
e
s
s
e
n

ti
a

l 
g

a
p

s
’ 
b
e

tw
e

e
n

 
th

e
s
e

 t
o

w
n

s
 a

n
d

 v
ill

a
g

e
s
 t

o
 p

re
v
e

n
t 

th
e

m
 f

ro
m

 m
e

rg
in

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
ir

 
n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rs
, 
s
h

o
u

ld
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

d
e

c
id

e
 t

h
a

t 
it
 n

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 s
o

m
e

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 P
la

n
. 

 

6
4

Agenda Item 9

Page 164



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts

 
 

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 H
ig

h
to

w
n

 a
n

d
 C

ro
s
b

y
 /

 B
lu

n
d

e
lls

a
n

d
s
; 

 
 

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 L
it
tl
e

 C
ro

s
b

y
 a

n
d

 C
ro

s
b

y
 /

 T
h

o
rn

to
n

; 

 
 

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 T
h

o
rn

to
n

, 
H

o
m

e
r 

G
re

e
n

, 
L

u
n

t 
a

n
d

 I
n

c
e
 B

lu
n

d
e

ll 

 
 

A
ro

u
n

d
 S

e
ft

o
n

 v
ill

a
g

e
, 

w
h

ic
h

 w
o

u
ld

 l
e

a
d

 t
o

 M
a

g
h

u
ll 

a
n

d
 T

h
o

rn
to

n
 

m
e

rg
in

g
;

 
 

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 M
a

g
h

u
ll,

 M
e

lli
n
g

 a
n

d
 A

in
tr

e
e

; 

 
 

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 A
in

tr
e

e
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 M
5

7
 m

o
to

rw
a

y
; 

 
 

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l 
a

n
d

 F
o

rm
b

y
; 

 
 

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 a

n
d

 W
e

s
t 

L
a

n
c
a

s
h
ir
e

. 

P
e

o
p

le
 a

ls
o

 c
o

m
m

e
n

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 
a

llo
w

e
d

 t
o

 m
e

rg
e

, 
e

v
e

n
 t

h
o

u
g

h
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 n

o
 l
a

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 

s
e

p
a

ra
ti
n

g
 t
h

e
m

: 
B

e
tw

e
e

n
 T

h
o

rn
to

n
 a

n
d

 C
ro

s
b

y
; 

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 M
a

g
h

u
ll 

a
n

d
 L

y
d

ia
te

. 

A
s
 t

h
is

 l
a

n
d

 i
s
 n

o
t 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
, 

a
s
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 l
o

n
g
e

r 
a

n
y
 o

p
e

n
 l
a

n
d

 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

s
e

 p
la

c
e
s
, 

th
is

 w
a

s
 n

o
t 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 

S
tu

d
y
.

P
u

rp
o

s
e

 3
: 

to
 a

s
s

is
t 

in
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
tr

y
s

id
e

 f
ro

m
 e

n
c

ro
a

c
h

m
e

n
t 

A
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 w

h
a

t 
th

e
 d

o
m

in
a

n
t 

la
n

d
 u

s
e

 w
a

s
 i
n

 e
v
e

ry
 ‘
p

a
rc

e
l’ 

(t
h

e
 n

a
m

e
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 a

re
a

s
 o

f 
la

n
d

 u
s
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t)
, 

n
o

 a
re

a
s
 w

e
re

 d
is

c
a

rd
e

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 S

tu
d

y
 o

n
 t

h
is

 b
a

s
is

. 

A
n

y
 u

rb
a

n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

n
 u

rb
a

n
 e

n
c
ro

a
c
h
m

e
n

t.
 O

n
c
e

 s
o

m
e

 G
re

e
n

 
B

e
lt
 r

e
le

a
s
e

 i
s
 p

e
rm

it
te

d
, 
w

h
a

t 
is

 t
o

 s
to

p
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
e

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 t

a
k
in

g
 p

la
c
e
 

in
 t

h
e

 f
u

tu
re

?
 

T
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 s

ta
te

s
 w

h
e

re
v
e

r 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
, 

s
tr

o
n

g
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ri

e
s
 

w
ill

 b
e

 c
h

o
s
e

n
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 ‘
d

e
v
e

lo
p

a
b

le
 a

re
a

s
’,
 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 w

a
y
 t

h
a

t 
s
tr

o
n

g
 a

n
d

 r
o

b
u

s
t 

b
o

u
n

d
a

ri
e

s
 w

e
re

 u
s
e

d
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 p
a

rc
e

ls
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 

th
is

 w
a

s
 n

o
t 
a

lw
a

y
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 i
f 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 p

a
rc

e
l 
w

a
s
 n

o
t 

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

b
e

c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 
c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 t

h
e

 
la

n
d

 h
a

v
in

g
 a

 h
ig

h
 r

is
k
 o

f 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

, 
o

r 
w

h
e

re
 o

n
ly

 s
m

a
ll-

s
c
a

le
 “

ro
u

n
d

in
g

 
o

ff
” 

w
a

s
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 e
d

g
e

 o
f 

a
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t.
 I

f 
a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 a
re

a
s
 

w
e

re
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 P
la

n
’s

 P
re

fe
rr

e
d

 O
p

ti
o

n
, 

th
e

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
o

u
ld

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 s

tr
o

n
g

 n
e

w
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ri

e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

. 
T

h
e

s
e

 a
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
g

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

 a
n
d

 
s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 d
ra

in
a

g
e

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 (

S
u

D
S

) 
w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u

ld
 a

c
t 

a
s
 a

 b
u

ff
e

r 
a

n
d

 
c
re

a
te

 a
 s

o
ft
 e

d
g

e
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 o
u

te
r 

e
d

g
e

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

th
e

 s
ta

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
. 

T
h

e
 v

ie
w

s
 o

f 
o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a

, 
m

a
k
in

g
 

it
 a

 p
le

a
s
a

n
t 
p

la
c
e

 t
o

 l
iv

e
. 

It
 i
s
 n

o
t 

q
u
a

n
ti
fi
e

d
 b

y
 a

 m
o

n
e

ta
ry

 v
a

lu
e

, 
b

u
t 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
c
c
e

p
ts

 t
h

a
t 

v
ie

w
s
 i
n

to
 a

n
d

 o
u

t 
o

f 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
tr

y
s
id

e
 a

n
d

 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 t
h
e

s
e

 a
re

a
s
 a

re
 a

n
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

to
 p

e
o

p
le

’s
 ‘
q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
lif

e
’ 
a

n
d

 

6
5

Agenda Item 9

Page 165



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts

s
im

p
ly

 h
o

w
 i
t 

m
a

k
e

s
 m

e
 f

e
e

l.
 

W
e

 b
o

u
g

h
t 

o
u

r 
h

o
u

s
e

 f
o
r 

th
e

 v
ie

w
s
; 

fo
r 

a
 q

u
ie

t 
re

ti
re

m
e

n
t;

 a
s
 a

 g
o

o
d

 
h

e
a

lt
h

y
 p

la
c
e

 t
o

 b
ri

n
g

 u
p
 c

h
ild

re
n

 e
tc

. 

k
e

y
 r

e
a

s
o

n
s
 w

h
y
 p

e
o

p
le

 c
h

o
o

s
e

 a
n

d
 p

a
y
 a

 p
re

m
iu

m
 t

o
 l
iv

e
 i
n

 o
r 

n
e

a
r 

th
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 n

o
t 
y
e

t 
m

a
d

e
 a

n
y
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 a

b
o

u
t 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

a
n

y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
e

rm
it
te

d
. 

If
 a

n
y
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

is
 p

ro
m

o
te

d
, 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

w
ill

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 t
h

a
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

is
 o

f 
th

e
 h

ig
h

e
s
t 
q

u
a

lit
y
, 

a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
a

ti
b

le
 w

it
h

 n
e

a
rb

y
 h

o
u

s
in

g
. 

T
h

e
 u

n
iq

u
e

 s
e

m
i-

ru
ra

l 
n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
H

ig
h

to
w

n
 w

ill
 d

is
a

p
p

e
a

r 
fo

r 
g

o
o

d
, 

a
lo

n
g

 
w

it
h

 a
ll 

th
a

t 
w

e
 v

a
lu

e
. 

 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

d
is

a
g

re
e

s
. 

If
 H

ig
h

to
w

n
 w

e
re

 t
o

 b
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
a

 s
m

a
ll 

a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

g
ro

w
th

 i
n

 t
h

e
 P

la
n
 (

a
 s

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 o
f 

1
0

%
),

 
th

is
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

fu
n

d
a

m
e

n
ta

lly
 a

lt
e

r 
th

e
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
o

f 
H

ig
h

to
w

n
 o

r 
th

e
 

g
e

n
e

ra
l 
e

x
te

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

. 
A

n
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
is

 
a

re
a

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
tt

a
c
h

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 e

a
s
t 

o
f 

H
ig

h
to

w
n

, 
a

n
d

 a
n

y
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o

n
 

a
re

a
s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 c

ri
c
k
e

t 
p

it
c
h

e
s
 a

n
d

 p
la

y
in

g
 f

ie
ld

s
 w

o
u

ld
 e

it
h

e
r 

b
e

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 
o

r 
re

-l
o

c
a

te
d

. 

A
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

tr
y
s
id

e
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 M

o
o

r 
P

a
rk

 a
n

d
 L

it
tl
e

 C
ro

s
b

y
 (

S
0

7
7

 
a

n
d

 S
0

7
8

).
 T

h
e

 a
re

a
 i
s
 h

ig
h

ly
 v

a
lu

e
d

 f
o

r 
it
s
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
b

e
a

u
ty

 a
n

d
 

tr
a

n
q

u
ill

it
y
, 
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
re

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 /

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
o
u

n
tr

y
s
id

e
. 

 

If
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
e

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

, 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
b

o
u

n
d

e
d

 b
y
 g

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

 o
n

 i
ts

 n
o

rt
h

e
rn

 e
d

g
e

. 
T

h
e

 s
e

tt
in

g
 o

f 
b

o
th

 t
h

e
 

M
o

o
r 

P
a

rk
 a

n
d

 L
it
tl
e

 C
ro

s
b

y
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 i
s
 

p
re

s
e

rv
e

d
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
a

n
c
e
d

 b
e

fo
re

 a
n

y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
e

rm
it
te

d
. 

A
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

tr
y
s
id

e
 w

e
s
t 

o
f 

M
a

g
h

u
ll 

(G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
1

1
0

, 
S

1
1

1
, 

S
1

1
2

) 
If

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
e

re
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 p
la

c
e

 i
n
 t

h
e

s
e

 a
re

a
s
, 

a
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 

c
o

u
n

tr
y
s
id

e
 u

s
in

g
 a

n
y
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 p

u
b

lic
 r

ig
h

ts
 o

r 
w

a
y
s
 a

n
d

 b
ri

d
le

w
a

y
s
 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

.

P
u

rp
o

s
e

 4
: 

to
 p

re
s

e
rv

e
 t

h
e

 s
e

tt
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
c

ia
l 

c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
h

is
to

ri
c

 t
o

w
n

s
 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 n
o

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

h
is

to
ri

c
 t

o
w

n
s
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
, 

a
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 n
u

m
e

ro
u

s
 C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a

s
, 
m

a
n

y
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 i
n

 o
u
r 

v
ill

a
g

e
s
 a

n
d

 
ru

ra
l 
a

re
a

s
. 
T

h
is

 p
u

rp
o

s
e

 w
a

s
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
 b

y
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 a

n
y
 p

a
rc

e
l 
c
o

u
ld

 a
ff

e
c
t 

th
e

 s
e

tt
in

g
 o

f 
a

 
L

is
te

d
 B

u
ild

in
g

 o
r 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a

. 
T

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 g
iv

e
n

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 i
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 a

n
y
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

re
a

 w
a

s
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 a

s
 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
’s

 P
re

fe
rr

e
d

 O
p

ti
o

n
. 

N
o

 p
a

rc
e

ls
 w

e
re

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 d
is

c
a

rd
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
is

 r
e

a
s
o

n
.

T
h

e
 h

is
to

ri
c
a

l 
h

e
ri

ta
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 g

re
e

n
 b

e
lt
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

re
a

s
 f

e
a

tu
re

 
lit

tl
e

, 
b

u
t 
s
h
o

u
ld

 f
e

a
tu

re
 g

re
a

tl
y
. 

T
h

e
re

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

n
 e

s
s
e

n
ti
a
l 
g

a
p

 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

ts
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 t

h
o
s
e

 o
f 

h
is

to
ri
c
a

l,
 a

g
ri

c
u
lt
u

ra
l 
a

n
d

 
e

c
o

lo
g

ic
a
l 
v
a

lu
e

. 

T
h

e
 s

e
c
o

n
d

 a
im

 o
f 

th
e

 M
e

rs
e

y
s
id

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 i
s
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

to
w

n
s
 

a
n

d
 v

ill
a

g
e

s
 r

e
ta

in
 t

h
e

ir
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
c
h
a

ra
c
te

rs
. 

N
a
ti
o

n
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 

c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
 i
n

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 P
o

lic
y
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

(P
P

S
) 

5
: 

‘P
la

n
n

in
g

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

H
is

to
ri

c
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t’
 s

ta
te

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 e

x
te

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 s
e

tt
in

g
 i
s
 n

o
t 

fi
x
e

d
 

a
n

d
 m

a
y
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 a

s
 t

h
e

 a
s
s
e

t 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
s
 e

v
o

lv
e

. 
F

o
r 

th
is

 
re

a
s
o

n
, 

th
e

 d
ra

ft
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
 s

ta
te

s
 t

h
a

t 
w

h
ils

t 
w

e
 n

o
te

d
 p

a
rc

e
ls

 
w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 s
e

tt
in

g
 o

f 
a

 C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 o

r 
o

th
e

r 
h

is
to

ri
c
 a

s
s
e

t 
m

a
y
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 

6
6

Agenda Item 9

Page 166



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts

b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
if
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

is
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

, 
th

is
 c

a
n

 o
n

ly
 b

e
 

a
s
s
e

s
s
e
d

 w
h

e
n

 a
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
is

 p
u

t 
fo

rw
a

rd
. 

A
re

a
s
 w

h
e

re
 p

e
o

p
le

 f
e

lt
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u
ld

 t
a

k
e

 t
h

e
 s

e
tt
in

g
 o

f 
h

is
to

ri
c
 p

la
c
e

s
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o
u

n
t 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
: 

 
 

L
a

n
d

 a
t 

C
h

u
rc

h
to

w
n

; 

 
 

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 C
ro

s
b

y
 /

 T
h

o
rn

to
n

 a
n

d
 L

it
tl
e

 C
ro

s
b

y
; 

N
o

 d
e

c
is

io
n
s
 h

a
v
e

 y
e

t 
b

e
e

n
 t

a
k
e

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

a
n

y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

e
rm

it
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 P

la
n

. 
If

 i
t 

w
e

re
 t

o
 b

e
 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 t

o
 t
a

k
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 s

it
e

s
 i
n
 t

h
e

s
e

 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s
, 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 

a
n

d
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 w

o
u

ld
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t,
 t
o

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 t
h

e
 

h
e

ri
ta

g
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

e
a

c
h

 a
re

a
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 v

ie
w

s
 a

n
d

 s
e

tt
in

g
s
).

 T
h

is
 

c
o

u
ld

 r
e

s
tr

ic
t 

th
e

 a
re

a
 t

h
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

M
a

n
y
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
ls

o
 c

o
m

m
e

n
te

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 h
is

to
ri

c
 r

o
o

ts
 o

f 
p

la
c
e

s
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
. 

L
y
d

ia
te

 v
ill

a
g

e
 w

a
s
 o

n
e

 a
re

a
 w

h
e

re
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
e

re
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
e

d
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 
h

is
to

ri
c
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
o

f 
th

is
 v

ill
a

g
e

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 l
o

s
t 

w
e
re

 m
o

re
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

to
 

ta
k
e

 p
la

c
e

. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 t

a
k
e

n
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

n
o

te
 o

f 
la

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

is
 d

e
s
ig

n
a

te
d

 a
s
 a

 
C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a

 o
r 

h
is

to
ri

c
 p

a
rk

la
n

d
, 

a
s
 t

h
is

 h
a

s
 a

 s
p

e
c
ia

l 
v
a

lu
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

S
e

ft
o

n
 c

o
n

te
x
t.

 

P
u

rp
o

s
e

 5
: 

to
 a

s
s

is
t 

in
 u

rb
a

n
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
, 

b
y
 e

n
c

o
u

ra
g

in
g

 t
h

e
 r

e
c

y
c

li
n

g
 o

f 
d

e
re

li
c

t 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

u
rb

a
n

 l
a

n
d

 
T

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
s
h

ip
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 a

n
d

 u
rb

a
n

 r
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 (

o
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

im
s
 o

f 
th

e
 M

e
rs

e
y
s
id

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
) 

c
o

u
ld

 o
n
ly

 b
e

 a
s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 w

h
e

n
 a

n
y
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 s

u
b

m
it
te

d
, 

a
n

d
 a

n
y
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
re

 i
n

 
e

x
is

te
n

c
e

 a
t 
th

a
t 

ti
m

e
. 

T
h

is
 w

a
s
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 n

o
t 

a
s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 d
ra

ft
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
. 

If
 S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 d

is
ti
n

c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

a
re

 n
o

t 
c
h

a
m

p
io

n
e

d
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

d
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
ly

, 
th

e
 d

e
p

ri
v
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

d
e

x
 o

f 
th

e
 

w
h

o
le

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

 w
ill

 r
is

e
, 
d

ra
g

g
in

g
 d

o
w

n
 t

h
o

s
e

 a
re

a
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 S

e
ft

o
n

's
 

k
e

y
 d

e
s
ir

a
b

le
 f

e
a

tu
re

s
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

d
is

a
g

re
e

s
 w

it
h

 t
h

is
 a

s
s
e

rt
io

n
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 p
ro

v
e

 
a

n
y
 l
in

k
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 h

ig
h

 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
d

e
p

ri
v
a

ti
o

n
. 

 

A
 1

9
8

1
 a

p
p

e
a

l 
d

e
c
is

io
n

 s
ta

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

“t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 a

ro
u

n
d

 F
o

rm
b

y
 i
s
 o

f 
s
u

b
-r

e
g

io
n

a
l 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e
, 

b
e

c
a

u
s
e

 i
t 
h

a
s
 a

 k
e

y
 r

o
le

 i
n

 a
id

in
g
 u

rb
a

n
 

re
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o
n

”.
  

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 r
e

a
s
o
n

s
 f

o
r 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
in

g
 t

h
e

 
M

e
rs

e
y
s
id

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 (

w
h

ic
h

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 i
n

 
1

9
8

3
) 

w
a

s
 “

to
 c

h
e

c
k
 t

h
e

 o
u

tw
a

rd
 s

p
re

a
d

 o
f 

th
e

 b
u

ilt
 u

p
 a

re
a

, 
d

ir
e

c
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
to

 e
x
is

ti
n
g

 t
o

w
n

s
, 

a
n

d
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e
 t

h
e

ir
 r

e
g

e
n
e

ra
ti
o

n
”.

 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 h

a
s
 n

o
w

 b
e

e
n

 i
n

 e
x
is

te
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
a

lm
o

s
t 

3
0

 
y
e

a
rs

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

c
o

p
e

 t
o

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 d
ir
e

c
ti
n

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
to

 t
h

e
 u

rb
a

n
 

a
re

a
s
 i
s
 c

o
m

in
g

 t
o

 a
n

 e
n

d
 d

u
e

 t
o

 a
 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
d

e
liv

e
ra

b
le

 s
it
e

s
. 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

w
ill

 h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
s
e

e
k
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
if
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
n

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 w

e
re

 t
o

 b
e

 
re

le
a

s
e

d
, 

it
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

o
n

e
 i
n

 a
 w

a
y
 t

h
a

t 
w

ill
 c

o
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

re
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 i
n

 
th

e
 u

rb
a

n
 a

re
a

s
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o
n

 a
n

d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 w
id

e
r 

M
e

rs
e

y
s
id

e
 c

o
n

u
rb

a
ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 d

e
c
id

e
d

 t
o

 u
s
e

 a
ll 

th
e

 N
e

w
 H

o
m

e
s
 B

o
n

u
s
 i
t 

re
c
e

iv
e

s
 t

o
 

6
7

Agenda Item 9

Page 167



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts

c
o

m
p

le
te

 t
h

e
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 f

o
rm

e
r 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 

R
e

n
e

w
a

l 
a

re
a

 
in

 B
o

o
tl
e

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 i
ts

 r
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o
n

. 

O
th

e
r 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 S
tu

d
y
 M

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
c

lu
s

io
n

s
 

A
p

p
ly

in
g

 o
n

e
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

o
w

n
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 s

it
e

 (
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
0

7
7

 a
n

d
 S

0
7

8
) 

a
n

d
 

L
it
tl
e

 C
ro

s
b

y
 /

 t
h

e
 B

lu
n

d
e

ll 
e

s
ta

te
. 

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
is

 t
o

 u
s
e

 h
a
lf
 t

h
e

 f
ie

ld
, 

b
u

t 
w

h
a

t 
is

 t
o

 s
to

p
 t

h
e

 c
re

e
p

 o
f 

th
is

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t?

 

T
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 o

n
ly

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
 a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 H
o

ly
 

F
a

m
ily

 C
a

th
o

lic
 H

ig
h

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
a

s
 b

e
in

g
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 p

re
s
e

rv
e

 a
n

 o
p

e
n

 a
re

a
 a

ro
u

n
d

 L
it
tl
e
 C

ro
s
b

y
 

H
a

ll.
 I

f 
th

is
 s

it
e

 w
e

re
 t

o
 b

e
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 P
la

n
’s

 
P

re
fe

rr
e

d
 O

p
ti
o

n
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 s

e
tt
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 

H
a

ll,
 a

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

B
ri

e
f 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
re

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 g
u

id
e

 t
h

e
 t

y
p

e
 a

n
d

 
e

x
te

n
t 

o
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
, 
a

m
o

n
g

s
t 

o
th

e
r 

th
in

g
s
, 

lim
it
 t

h
e

 
a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
la

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
n

d
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
a

 g
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

 
e

d
g

e
 w

a
s
 c

re
a

te
d

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

to
 p

ro
te

c
t 

th
e

 H
a

ll’
s
 

s
e

tt
in

g
.

W
h

a
t 

a
re

 t
h

e
 d

e
fi
n

it
io

n
s
 o

f 
‘e

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l’ 
a

n
d

 ‘
n

a
rr

o
w

’ 
g

a
p

s
 (

u
s
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
)?

 T
h

e
s
e

 t
e

rm
s
 h

a
v
e

 n
o

t 
b

e
e

n
 u

s
e

d
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

tl
y
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 S

e
ft

o
n

. 

T
h

e
s
e

 d
e

fi
n

it
io

n
s
 a

re
 e

x
p

la
in

e
d

 i
n

 p
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 4

.3
6

 o
f 

th
e

 d
ra

ft
 G

re
e

n
 

B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
. 

O
u

r 
id

e
n

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 g

a
p

s
 w

a
s
 v

a
lid

a
te

d
 b

y
 E

n
v
is

io
n

, 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
ts

 a
p

p
o

in
te

d
 t

o
 s

c
ru

ti
n

is
e

 e
v
e

ry
 a

s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 S
tu

d
y
, 

a
n

d
 

a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 w

e
re

 m
a

d
e

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
y
 d

is
a

g
re

e
d

 w
it
h

 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t.

T
h

e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
p
ie

c
e

m
e

a
l 
a

lt
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ri

e
s
 w

ill
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
n

 
th

e
 c

re
e

p
in

g
 e

ro
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 a

n
d

 i
ts

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

. 
T

h
e

 
p

a
rc

e
l-

b
y
-p

a
rc

e
l 
a

n
a

ly
s
is

 i
s
 f

a
u

lt
y
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 i
t 

fa
ils

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 f
u

ll 
a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e

 e
ff

e
c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
. 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

d
v
ic

e
 i
n

 b
o

th
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 G

u
id

a
n

c
e

 (
P

P
G

) 
n

o
te

 2
 a

n
d

 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 i
n

d
ic

a
te

s
 t

h
a

t 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 

b
o

u
n

d
a

ri
e

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 o
n

ly
 b

e
 a

lt
e

re
d

 i
n
 e

x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
a

l 
c
ir

c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
. 

A
 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ri

e
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 o
n

ly
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
w

h
e

n
 a

 L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n

 (
P

la
n

) 
is

 b
e

in
g

 p
re

p
a

re
d

 o
r 

re
v
ie

w
e

d
. 

A
s
 t

h
e

 
e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 s
u
g

g
e

s
ts

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 i
s
 i
n

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
la

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 u

rb
a

n
 a

re
a

 t
o

 
m

e
e

t 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 n

e
e

d
s
, 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

c
o
n

s
id

e
rs

 t
h

is
 t
o

 c
o

n
s
ti
tu

te
 

e
x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
a

l 
c
ir

c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
 a

n
d

 h
a

s
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 a

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
. 

 
T

h
e

 M
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y
 w

a
s
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 b

y
 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
ts

, 
w

h
o

 
a

g
re

e
d

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 o
f 

d
iv

id
in

g
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 i
n

to
 s

m
a

ll 
‘p

a
rc

e
ls

’ 
fo

r 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
w

a
s
 a

n
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

. 
T

h
e

 P
la

n
 w

ill
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
llo

w
e

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

it
s
 

P
re

fe
rr

e
d

 O
p

ti
o

n
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 s
c
a

le
 o

f 
d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 e

a
c
h

 s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

is
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 w
o

u
ld

 u
lt
im

a
te

ly
 b

e
 t

e
s
te

d
 b

y
 a

n
 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
In

s
p

e
c
to

r 
w

h
o

 

6
8

Agenda Item 9

Page 168



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts

w
o

u
ld

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
o

u
r 

P
la

n
 i
s
 ‘
s
o

u
n

d
’ 
a

n
d

 c
a

n
 b

e
 a

d
o

p
te

d
. 

L
it
tl
e

 C
ro

s
b

y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 s

p
lit

 a
c
ro

s
s
 s

e
v
e

ra
l 
p
a

rc
e

ls
. 

A
 b

e
tt
e

r 
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 t
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a

 +
 H

a
ll 

b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 a

s
 a

 s
in

g
le

 p
a

rc
e

l.
 

P
a

rc
e

ls
 S

0
7
7

 a
n

d
 S

0
7

8
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 l
y
in

g
 e

n
ti
re

ly
 w

it
h

in
 a

n
 

‘E
s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
G

a
p

’ 
a

n
d

 n
o

t 
p

a
rt

ly
 w

it
h

in
 a

n
 ‘
E

s
s
e

n
ti
a
l 
G

a
p

’.
 S

0
8

4
 (

C
ro

s
b

y
 

H
a

ll)
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 L

it
tl
e

 C
ro

s
b

y
 v

ill
a

g
e

 p
a

rc
e

l 
(S

0
7

2
) 

a
n

d
 h

e
n

c
e

 
s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
u

le
d

 o
u

t 
a

s
 b

e
in

g
 t

h
e

 ‘
E

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
G

a
p

’ 
to

 b
e

 k
e

p
t 

o
p

e
n

.

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

d
is

a
g

re
e

s
, 
a

s
 t

h
e

 t
w

o
 a

re
a

s
 h

a
v
e

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

 a
n

d
 d

is
ti
n

c
t 
la

n
d
 

u
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 c
h
a

ra
c
te

rs
 (

w
h

ic
h

 w
e

re
 t

h
e
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 f
o

r 
id

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 

p
a

rc
e

ls
).

 I
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
, 

e
a
c
h

 h
a

s
 a

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

n
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 -

 L
it
tl
e

 C
ro

s
b
y
 v

ill
a

g
e

 i
s
 m

o
re

 b
u

ilt
 u

p
 t

h
a

n
 t

h
e

 C
ro

s
b

y
 H

a
ll 

g
ro

u
n

d
s
. 

T
h
e

s
e

 d
is

ti
n

c
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 a

ls
o
 r

e
fl
e

c
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

a
c
t 

th
a

t 
th

e
s
e

 
a

re
a

s
 a

re
 d

e
s
ig

n
a

te
d

 a
s
 t

w
o

 C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a

s
. 

T
a

b
le

 5
.1

 o
u
tl
in

e
s
 t

h
e

 C
o
n

s
tr

a
in

ts
 H

ie
ra

rc
h

y
 a

n
d

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

e
x
p

la
n

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

, 
fo

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
 i
n

 p
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 5

.1
0

 a
n

d
 5

.1
1
, 

a
b

o
u

t 
s
it
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
 o

r 
in

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
lly

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
ir

 n
a

tu
re

 c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 d
u

ty
 o

n
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 t

o
 c

o
n

s
e

rv
e

 h
a

b
it
a

t 
ty

p
e

s
 

a
n

d
 s

p
e

c
ie

s
 o

f 
p

ri
n

c
ip

le
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 t
o

 b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
. 

N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
g

la
n

d
 

w
e

lc
o

m
e

 t
h

e
 i
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 c
ri

te
ri
a

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 r
a
ti
o

n
a

le
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 
p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 5
.1

0
 f

o
r 

th
e

 e
x
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
n
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
 a

n
d

 i
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

lly
 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
s
it
e

s
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h

 l
a

n
d

 a
d

ja
c
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e
s
e

 s
it
e

s
. 

W
h
a

t 
is

 n
o

t 
c
le

a
r 

is
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
 s

tu
d
y
 h

a
s
 t

a
k
e

n
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
s
it
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
e
c
o

lo
g

ic
a
l 
lin

k
s
 w

it
h

 l
a

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
a

te
d

 a
re

a
s
, 
fo

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
, 

la
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
to

 b
e

 u
s
e

d
 b

y
 m

ig
ra

to
ry

 b
ir

d
s
, 

w
h

ic
h

 
a

ls
o

 u
s
e

 a
 S

p
e

c
ia

l 
A

re
a

 o
f 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 (

S
A

C
) 

o
r 

S
p

e
c
ia

l 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
 

A
re

a
 (

S
P

A
),

 a
t 

d
if
fe

re
n

t 
ti
m

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 y

e
a

r.
 S

u
c
h

 l
a

n
d

 w
o

u
ld

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 
tr

e
a

te
d

 i
n

 t
h
e

 s
a

m
e

 w
a

y
 a

s
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 h
a

b
it
a

ts
 a

n
d

 L
o

c
a

l 
W

ild
lif

e
 S

it
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
u

rp
o

s
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 S

tu
d

y
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 t

a
k
e

n
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
la

n
d

 w
h

ic
h

 h
a
s
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
e

c
o

lo
g

ic
a
l 

lin
k
s
 w

it
h

 l
a
n

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
a

te
d

 a
re

a
s
, 

fo
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
, 

la
n

d
 t

h
a
t 

h
a

s
 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
to

 b
e

 u
s
e

d
 b

y
 m

ig
ra

to
ry

 b
ir

d
s
, 

w
h

ic
h

 a
ls

o
 u

s
e

 a
 S

A
C

 o
r 

S
P

A
, 

a
t 

d
if
fe

re
n

t 
ti
m

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 y

e
a

r.
 S

u
c
h

 l
a
n

d
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 t

re
a

te
d

 i
n

 t
h
e

 s
a

m
e

 
w

a
y
 a

s
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 h
a

b
it
a

ts
 a

n
d

 L
o

c
a

l 
W

ild
lif

e
 S

it
e
s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 

S
tu

d
y
. 

T
h

e
 t

e
x
t 

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 t
h

is
 

c
le

a
r.

N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
g

la
n

d
 n

o
te

s
 t

h
e

 r
a

ti
o

n
a

le
 f
o

r 
tr

e
a

ti
n

g
 t
h

e
 '
b

e
s
t 

a
n

d
 m

o
s
t 

v
e

rs
a

ti
le

' 
a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 a
s
 a

 r
e

s
tr

ic
ti
v
e

 c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

t.
 T

h
e

 w
e

ig
h

t 
to

 g
iv

e
 

th
is

 n
a

ti
o

n
a
l 
o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 n

o
w

 h
a

v
e

 t
o

 b
e

 g
u

id
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 D
ra

ft
 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 t
a

k
e

 t
h

is
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t.
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 1
6

7
 o

f 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

 
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 s
ta

te
s
 t

h
a

t 
C

o
u

n
c
ils

 s
h
o

u
ld

 “
ta

k
e

 
in

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
th

e
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 b
e

s
t 

a
n

d
 m

o
s
t 

v
e

rs
a

ti
le

 a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

. 
W

h
e

re
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 

la
n

d
 i
s
 d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
, 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 s

e
e

k
 t
o

 u
s
e

 a
re

a
s
 

o
f 

p
o

o
re

r 
q

u
a

lit
y
 l
a

n
d

 i
n

 p
re

fe
re

n
c
e

 t
o

 t
h

a
t 

o
f 

h
ig

h
e

r 
q

u
a

lit
y
, 

e
x
c
e

p
t 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i
n

c
o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h
 o

th
e

r 
s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 

o
r 

th
e

 L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n

’s
 (

P
la

n
’s

) 
g

ro
w

th
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
re

 [
p

o
o

re
r 

q
u

a
lit

y
] 

6
9

Agenda Item 9

Page 169



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts

la
n

d
 i
s
 u

n
a

v
a

ila
b

le
 o

r 
u

n
s
u

it
a

b
le

”.
 T

h
is

 i
s
 t

h
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h

 a
d

o
p

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 
C

o
u

n
c
il.

I 
a

m
 n

o
t 

c
o

n
v
in

c
e

d
 o

f 
th

e
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 i
n

 s
e

c
ti
o

n
 6

 o
f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

id
e

n
ti
fy

in
g

 t
h

e
 s

u
it
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
g

re
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

s
 f

o
r 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 
M

a
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 a
p

p
lie

d
 a

p
p

e
a

r 
to

 b
e

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 v

e
ry

 b
la

c
k
 o

r 
w

h
it
e

 
v
ie

w
s
, 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 h

a
v
in

g
 a

 r
e

g
a

rd
 f

o
r 

q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
lif

e
. 

F
o

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
 i
t 

is
 

s
ta

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

la
n

d
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 b

y
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 l
ik

e
lih

o
o
d

 t
o

 f
lo

o
d

, 
w

ild
lif

e
 v

a
lu

e
, 

o
r 

if
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
 a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

, 
w

h
ic

h
 e

v
e

n
 a

s
 s

ta
n

d
 

a
lo

n
e

 a
rg

u
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 v

e
ry

 p
o

w
e

rf
u

l,
 y

e
t 

th
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

ta
te

s
 t
h

a
t 

ir
re

s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 l
a

n
d

 m
a

y
 s

ti
ll 

b
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 s

u
it
a
b

le
 f

o
r 

p
o

te
n
ti
a

l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 I
 f

a
il 

to
 s

e
e

 t
h

e
 l
o

g
ic

 i
n

 s
u

c
h

 a
n

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 a
n

d
 h

o
w

 o
th

e
r 

c
ri

te
ri

a
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 c

a
n

 r
e

a
s
o

n
a

b
ly

 o
u

tw
e

ig
h

 t
h

e
 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
b

e
n

e
fi
ts

. 

T
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 w

a
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
in

 a
 s

y
s
te

m
a

ti
c
 w

a
y
 a

n
d

 
v
a

lid
a

te
d

 b
y
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
ts

. 
In

 s
e

c
ti
o

n
 2

, 
la

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 

w
a

s
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 5
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
 o

f 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 l
a

n
d

 i
n

 t
h
e

 G
re

e
n

 
B

e
lt
, 

a
s
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 

in
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

. 
S

e
c
ti
o

n
 3

 t
h

e
n

 
a

s
s
e

s
s
e
d

 t
h
e

 r
e

m
a

in
in

g
 a

re
a

s
 (

p
a

rc
e

ls
) 

a
g

a
in

s
t 
a

 w
id

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

d
e

s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
s
 t

h
a

t 
ru

le
d

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

s
it
e

s
 o

u
t 

o
f 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
. 

It
 i
s
 a

g
re

e
d

 
th

a
t 

th
is

 w
a

s
 a

 ‘
b

la
c
k
 o

r 
w

h
it
e

’ 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

. 
Q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
lif

e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 a

re
 

s
u

b
je

c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 n

o
t 

p
o

s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 m

e
a

s
u

re
. 

If
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 l
a

n
d

 i
s
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 i
d

e
n
ti
fy

 t
h

e
 

m
o

s
t 

s
u

it
a

b
le

 s
it
e

s
, 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
g

o
o

d
 a

c
c
e

s
s
ib

ili
ty

 w
ill

 n
o

t 
o

v
e

rc
o

m
e

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

ts
. 

E
rr

o
rs

 i
n

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 -

 A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 o
f 

th
e

 s
tu

d
y
 c

o
n

ta
in

s
 a

 l
is

t 
o

f 
a
ll 

'p
a

rc
e

ls
' 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 f

o
r 

re
v
ie

w
. 

T
h

e
 d

e
s
c
ri

p
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
0

0
4

, 
S

0
0

5
 

a
n

d
 S

0
0

6
 c

o
n

ta
in

 g
ra

m
m

a
ti
c
a

l 
e

rr
o

rs
 t

h
a

t 
re

n
d

e
r 

th
e

m
 m

e
a

n
in

g
le

s
s
. 

T
h

e
 f

ir
s
t 

s
e

n
te

n
c
e

 r
e

la
ti
n
g

 t
o

 S
0

0
4

 s
im

p
ly

 m
a

k
e

s
 n

o
 s

e
n

s
e

, 
w

h
ile

 t
h

e
 

s
e

c
o

n
d

 i
n
c
o
rr

e
c
tl
y
 r

e
fe

rs
 t

o
 p

a
rc

e
ls

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

lu
ra

l.
 T

h
e

 f
in

a
l 
s
e
n

te
n

c
e

s
 f

o
r 

5
0

0
5

 &
 5

0
0

6
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 c
o
n

s
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 v
e

rb
s
 (

is
 h

a
s
) 

th
a

t 
a

re
 s

u
p

e
rf

lu
o

u
s
. 

T
h

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

h
e

c
k
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
n

y
 e

rr
o

rs
 c

o
rr

e
c
te

d
 b

e
fo

re
 t

h
e

 S
tu

d
y
 i
s
 

fi
n

a
lis

e
d

.

A
 m

a
p

 s
h

o
w

in
g

 t
h

e
 ‘
e

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
g

a
p

s
’ 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 h

e
lp

fu
l.
 

T
h

is
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

m
a

p
s
 t

o
 i
llu

s
tr

a
te

 w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 v

a
ri

o
u

s
 p

a
rt

s
 o

f 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 

B
e

lt
 w

e
re

 e
x
c
lu

d
e

d
 f

ro
m

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 w
ill

 b
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 

S
tu

d
y
 w

h
e

n
 i
t 

is
 f

in
a
lis

e
d
. 

7
0

Agenda Item 9

Page 170



B
 O

b
je

c
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 R

e
p
o

rt
 c

o
n

s
id

e
rs

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 m
a

d
e

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
, 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft
 G

re
e

n
 

B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 m

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y
 o

r 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
 [

a
s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 s
e

c
ti
o

n
 A

 a
b

o
v
e

].
 I

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 a

 p
e

ti
ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 a

ls
o

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 s

ig
n

e
d

 
b

y
 1

3
6

7
 l
o

c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
. 

T
h

e
re

 w
e

re
 o

th
e

r 
p

e
ti
ti
o

n
s
 f

ro
m

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 l
o

c
a
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
s
e

 a
re

 
c
o

v
e

re
d

 i
n

 S
e

c
ti
o

n
 F

o
u

r.
  

It
 w

a
s
 t

h
is

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
a

tt
ra

c
te

d
 t
h

e
 m

o
s
t 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 [

6
0

+
%

 o
f 

re
s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 m
a

d
e

 s
o

m
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
a

g
a

in
s
t 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t]

. 
T

h
e

 m
a

in
 r

e
a

s
o

n
s
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 f
o

r 
o

p
p

o
s
it
io

n
 t

o
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
re

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

b
e

lo
w

, 
w

it
h

 t
w

o
 t

h
ir

d
s
 o

f 
re

s
p
o

n
d

e
n

ts
s
ta

ti
n

g
 a

 g
e
n

e
ra

l 
n

e
e

d
 t
o

 p
ro

te
c
t 

th
e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
, 

w
it
h

 m
a

n
y
 p

e
o

p
le

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
re

a
s
o

n
s
. 
E

a
c
h

 o
f 

th
e
s
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 i
s
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 i
n

 t
u

rn
 i
n

 
th

e
 t

a
b

le
s
 t

h
a

t 
fo

llo
w

. 
S

e
c
ti
o

n
 F

o
u

r 
lo

o
k
s
 a

t 
m

a
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
a

re
a

s
 o

f 
S

e
ft

o
n

 

0
1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

6
0

7
0

Im
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 r

e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

It
s
 n

o
t 

in
 S

e
ft

o
n
's

 i
n
te

re
s
ts

C
lim

a
te

 c
h
a
n
g
e

S
o
c
ia

l 
p
ro

b
le

m
s

Im
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 h

is
to

ri
c
 a

re
a
s

N
e
e
d
 t

o
 k

e
e
p
 g

a
p
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 p

la
c
e
s

D
is

ru
p
ti
o
n
 c

a
u
s
e
d
 b

y
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

Im
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 v

ie
w

D
is

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

 t
o
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 v

ill
a
g
e

P
ro

te
c
t 

th
e
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t

Q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
L
if
e

F
lo

o
d
 R

is
k

R
e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 T

o
u
ri
s
m

N
a
tu

re
 C

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n

A
g
ri
c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
L
a
n
d

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

T
ra

ff
ic

 a
n
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s

N
e
e
d
 t

o
 p

ro
te

c
t 

th
e
 G

re
e
n
 B

e
lt

R
e
a
so

n
s 

g
iv

e
n
 f

o
r 

o
p
p
o
si

ti
o
n
 t

o
 

G
re

e
n
 B

e
lt
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 

S
e
ft

o
n
 [

a
s 

%
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 a
g
a
in

st
 

G
re

e
n
 b

e
lt
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t]

 

N
o
te

: 
th

e
 f

ig
u
re

s 
d
o
 n

o
t 

a
d
d
 t

o
 

1
0
0
 a

s 
m

o
st

 p
e
o
p
le

 m
a
d
e
 

se
v
e
ra

l 
co

m
m

e
n
ts

 

7
1

Agenda Item 9

Page 171



[1
] 

N
e

e
d

 t
o

 p
ro

te
c

t 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 t

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
, 

a
n

d
 h

o
w

 t
h

is
 w

a
s
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
n

, 
a

 h
u

g
e

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 w

e
re

 m
a

d
e

 t
o

 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 p

ro
te

c
t 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 f

ro
m

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 M
a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 w
e

re
 o

b
je

c
ti
n

g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

ri
n

c
ip

le
 o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

ta
b

le
 b

e
lo

w
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 k

e
y
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 t
h

a
t 

w
e

re
 r

a
is

e
d

. 
M

a
n

y
 o

th
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

q
u

a
lif

ic
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
w

h
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 
b

e
 

p
e

rm
it
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
s
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 a

re
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
[i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

o
f 

h
o

w
 o

ft
e

n
 t

h
e

 i
s
s
u

e
 w

a
s
 r

a
is

e
d

] 
in

 t
h

e
 r

e
m

a
in

d
e

r 
o

f 
th

is
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
. 

 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

N
e

e
d

 t
o

 p
ro

te
c

t 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

T
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 f

ro
m

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 

re
a

s
o

n
s
:

 
 

R
e

le
a

s
in

g
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 i
s
 f
u

n
d

a
m

e
n

ta
lly

 w
ro

n
g

 i
n

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
. 

 
 

It
 
w

o
u

ld
 
d

e
n

y
 
fu

tu
re

 
g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 
e

n
jo

y
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

is
 
g

re
e
n

 
a

n
d

 
p

le
a

s
a

n
t 

la
n
d

. 
 

 
 

O
n

c
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 l
a

n
d

 i
s
 g

o
n

e
, 

it
 i
s
 g

o
n

e
 f

o
re

v
e

r.
  

 
 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 l

a
n

d
 h

a
s
 s

u
c
c
e

s
s
fu

lly
 c

h
e

c
k
e

d
 t

h
e

 u
rb

a
n

 s
p

re
a

d
 i

n
 

S
e

ft
o

n
 a

n
d

 h
a

s
 h

e
lp

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

ta
in

 t
h

e
 a

tt
ra

c
ti
v
e

 l
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

 f
o

r 
lo

c
a

l 
p

e
o

p
le

.

 
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 w

ill
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i

n
 m

a
n

y
 o

f 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 t

o
w

n
s
 

a
n

d
 

v
ill

a
g

e
s
 

m
e

rg
in

g
 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

a
n

d
 

lo
s
in

g
 

th
e

ir
 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
. 

 

 
 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 f
e

w
e

r 
a

n
d

 f
e

w
e

r 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 s

it
e

s
 a

n
d

 l
e

s
s
 a

n
d
 l

e
s
s
 

c
o

u
n

tr
y
s
id

e
 d

u
e

 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

e
 c

o
u

n
tr

y
s
id

e
 n

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
.

 
 

V
ie

w
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 o
p

e
n

 f
a

rm
la

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

o
a

s
t 

a
re

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
w

h
a

t 
m

a
k
e

s
 m

u
c
h

 o
f 

S
e

ft
o

n
 s

p
e

c
ia

l.

 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

v
e

 a
 d

u
ty

 t
o

 p
ro

te
c
t 

th
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

u
rb

a
n

 
g

ro
w

th
 
a

n
d

 
u

rb
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
. 

A
llo

w
in

g
 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 
th

e
 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 w

ill
 p

u
t 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

in
 b

re
a

c
h

 o
f 

it
s
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 d
u

ti
e

s
. 

 

 
 

U
n

re
s
tr

ic
te

d
 b

u
ild

in
g

 w
ill

 r
u

in
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

tr
y
 a

s
 a

 w
h

o
le

. 

 
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

n
e

e
d

s
 
n

o
t 

a
s
 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

a
s
 
p

ro
te

c
ti
n

g
 
th

e
 
G

re
e

n
 

B
e

lt
.

 
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 i
s
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
V

a
n

d
a

lis
m

. 

T
h

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 n
o

te
d

. 
 

T
h

e
 

d
ra

ft
 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

P
o

lic
y
 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 

[w
h

ic
h

 
is

 
s
ti
ll 

to
 

b
e

 
fi
n

a
lis

e
d

] 
s
a
y
s
 

th
e

 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

tt
a

c
h

e
s
 

g
re

a
t 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 
to

 
G

re
e

n
 

B
e

lt
s
. 

It
 a

ls
o
 s

a
y
s
 (

a
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 c
o

n
ta

in
e
d

 i
n

 P
P

G
2

: 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
s
) 

th
a

t 
in

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

is
, 

b
y
 d

e
fi
n

it
io

n
, 

h
a

rm
fu

l 
to

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 

B
e

lt
 a

n
d

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 e

x
c
e

p
t 

in
 v

e
ry

 s
p

e
c
ia

l 
c
ir
c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
o

u
ld

 o
n

ly
 l

o
o

k
 t

o
 a

llo
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 i

n
 

e
x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
a

l 
c
ir

c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
. 

 

T
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 s

u
c
c
e

s
s
fu

l 
in

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
in

g
 t

h
e

 r
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

u
rb

a
n

 
a

re
a

, 
b

u
t 

la
n

d
 

in
 

th
e
 

u
rb

a
n

 
a

re
a

 
w

h
ic

h
 

is
 

s
u

it
a

b
le

 
fo

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

is
 b

e
g

in
n
in

g
 t

o
 r

u
n

 o
u

t.
  

T
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

la
n
n

in
g

 P
o

lic
y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

, 
s
a

y
s
 t

h
a

t 
if
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 
B

e
lt
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ri

e
s
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
, 

th
is

 s
h

o
u
ld

 o
n

ly
 t

a
k
e

 p
la

c
e

 w
h

e
n
 

a
 l

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n
 (

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
) 

is
 b

e
in

g
 p

re
p

a
re

d
. 

 W
e

 m
u

s
t 

p
la

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 
lo

n
g

 
te

rm
 

–
 

1
5

 
y
e

a
rs

 
a

h
e

a
d

 
–

 
a

n
d

 
th

e
 

g
o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

s
 

L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 t
o

 s
h

o
w

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

y
 w

ill
 m

e
e

t 
n

e
e

d
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 a
re

a
s
, 

in
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r,

 
n

e
e

d
s
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 h
o

m
e

s
 a

n
d

 j
o

b
s
. 

 

T
h

e
 

P
la

n
 

w
ill

 
b

e
 

e
x
a

m
in

e
d

 
b

y
 

a
 

g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

In
s
p

e
c
to

r 
w

h
o

 w
ill

 d
e

c
id

e
 i
f 

th
e

 P
la

n
 i
s
 “

s
o

u
n

d
”.

  

7
2

Agenda Item 9

Page 172



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

N
e

e
d

 t
o

 p
ro

te
c

t 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 
 

(V
a

ri
o

u
s
) 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 
d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 

fr
o

m
 

1
9

8
2

 
a

n
d

 
e

a
rl

ie
r 

h
a

v
e

 
c
o

n
s
is

te
n

tl
y
 
p

ro
te

c
te

d
 
th

e
 
G

re
e

n
 
B

e
lt
. 

T
h

e
re

 
is

 
n

o
 
re

a
s
o

n
 
to

 
w

a
rr

a
n

t 
o

v
e

rt
u

rn
in

g
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 f
o

r 
th

e
 2

0
0

6
 U

n
it
a

ry
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 a

n
d

 I
n

s
p

e
c
to

rs
’ 
v
ie

w
p

o
in

ts
. 

 
 

I 
p

u
rc

h
a

s
e

d
 m

y
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 o

v
e

rl
o

o
k
in

g
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 

th
e

 a
s
s
u

ra
n
c
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 1
9

8
3

 M
e

rs
e

y
s
id

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n

 
w

o
u

ld
 c

o
n

ti
n
u

e
 t

o
 b

e
 u

p
h
e

ld
. 

 
 

S
in

c
e

 t
h

e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 M
e

rs
e

y
s
id

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
, 

S
e

ft
o

n
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 I
n

s
p

e
c
to

ra
te

 h
a

v
e

 c
o

n
s
is

te
n

tl
y
 p

la
c
e

d
 

a
 g

re
a

t 
d

e
a

l 
o

f 
p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
. 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 c

a
n

 a
n

d
 

o
n

ly
 

w
ill

 
b

e
 

re
le

a
s
e
d

 
fo

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 

e
x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
a

l 
c
ir

c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
.

 
 

W
h

e
n

 
d

e
s
ig

n
a

te
d

, 
th

e
 

M
e

rs
e

y
s
id

e
 

G
re

e
n

 
B

e
lt
 

w
a

s
 

n
e

v
e

r 
in

te
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 p

e
rm

a
n

e
n

t.
  

N
o

 g
u

a
ra

n
te

e
 c

o
u

ld
 e

v
e

r 
b

e
 g

iv
e

n
 b

y
 

a
n

y
o

n
e

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ri

e
s
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g

 u
n

a
lt
e

re
d

. 
  

 
 

T
h

e
re

 
c
o

u
ld

 
b

e
 
c
la

im
s
 
a

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 
lo

c
a

l 
c
o

u
n

c
il 

fo
r 

w
ro

n
g

fu
lly

 
a

llo
w

in
g

 t
h

is
 l
a

n
d

 t
o

 b
e

 b
u

ilt
 o

n
 a

s
 t

h
e

re
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 e
ls

e
w

h
e

re
. 

T
h

e
 P

la
n

 i
s
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 a

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
is

, 
th

e
 P

la
n

 w
ill

 
b

e
 e

x
a

m
in

e
d

 b
y
 a

 g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 I
n

s
p

e
c
to

r 
w

h
o

 w
ill

 
d

e
c
id

e
 i

f 
th

e
 P

la
n

 i
s
 “

s
o

u
n

d
”.

 A
s
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
n

 t
h
e

 P
la

n
 i

s
 f

o
u

n
d

 “
s
o

u
n

d
” 

a
n

d
 
a

d
o

p
te

d
 
b

y
 
S

e
ft

o
n

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

it
 
w

ill
 
b

e
 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 
a

 
“c

a
ll-

in
” 

p
e

ri
o

d
 

w
h

e
n

 i
t 

c
a

n
 b

e
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 j
u

d
ic

ia
l 
re

v
ie

w
. 

  

[2
] 

T
ra

ff
ic

 a
n

d
 a

c
c

e
s

s
 i

s
s

u
e

s
 

T
h

e
re

 w
a

s
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
 t

h
a

t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

s
it
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 w

o
u

ld
 a

d
d

 t
o

 t
ra

ff
ic

 
c
o

n
g

e
s
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

a
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 a

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
s
it
e

s
 w

a
s
 u

n
s
u

it
a

b
le

. 
It

 i
s
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

a
 

d
e

ta
ile

d
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

o
f 

th
e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 i
f 

it
 

w
e

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 f
o
rw

a
rd

 a
n

y
 s

it
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
. 

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 m

a
in

 
g

e
n

e
ra

l 
p

o
in

ts
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
re

 r
a

is
e

d
 i
n

 r
e

g
a

rd
s
 t

o
 t

ra
ff

ic
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 i
s
s
u

e
s
. 

S
it
e

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 t
ra

ff
ic

 
a

n
d

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 a

re
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 i
n
 S

e
c

ti
o

n
 F

o
u

r.

7
3

Agenda Item 9

Page 173



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

T
ra

ff
ic

 a
n

d
 a

c
c

e
s

s
 i

s
s

u
e

s

S
it
e

s
 i

d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 e
d

g
e

 o
f 

to
w

n
s
 a

re
 o

ft
e

n
 a

t 
th

e
 e

d
g

e
 o

f 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

 
n
e

tw
o

rk
s
 

w
it
h

 
n

a
rr

o
w

 
ro

a
d

s
 

a
n

d
 

p
o

o
r 

a
c
c
e

s
s
e

s
. 

P
u

b
lic

 
tr

a
n

s
p

o
rt

 i
s
, 

in
 m

a
n

y
 c

a
s
e

s
, 

e
it
h

e
r 

n
o

n
-e

x
is

te
n

t 
o

r 
in

fr
e

q
u

e
n

t.
 T

h
e

re
fo

re
 

b
u

ild
in

g
 n

e
w

 h
o

u
s
e

s
 i

n
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 o

n
 t

h
e

 e
d

g
e

 o
f 

s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 i
s
 

lik
e

ly
 t

o
 c

re
a
te

 m
o

re
 c

o
n

g
e

s
ti
o

n
 o

n
 u

n
s
u

it
a

b
le

 r
o
a

d
s
. 

 

A
 p

o
o

r 
lo

c
a

l 
h

ig
h

w
a

y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 i
s
 n

o
t 
n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ri
ly

 a
 r

e
a

s
o

n
 t

o
 p

ro
h

ib
it
 n

e
w

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

b
u

t 
is

 a
n

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

fa
c
to

r 
to

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n

 t
h
e

 t
y
p

e
, 

le
v
e

l 
a

n
d

 p
h

a
s
in

g
 o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 A
 n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

c
a

n
 s

o
m

e
ti
m

e
s
 

in
c
lu

d
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 h

ig
h

w
a

y
s
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 c
a

n
 

e
n

a
b

le
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 o

th
e

r 
fo

rm
s
 o

f 
tr

a
n

s
p

o
rt

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 p

u
b

lic
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

. 
 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
h
o

u
s
in

g
 c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 p
u

b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 m

o
re

 v
ia

b
le

. 
 

If
 i
t 

is
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 s

it
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
, 

a
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
o

f 
th

e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 

n
e

tw
o

rk
. 

If
 t

h
is

 c
o

n
c
lu

d
e
s
 t

h
a

t 
it
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 t

o
o

 e
x
p

e
n

s
iv

e
 o

r 
te

c
h

n
ic

a
lly

 
to

o
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 

th
is

 w
o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

 r
e

a
s
o

n
 t

o
 

re
m

o
v
e

 a
 s

it
e

 f
ro

m
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  

D
u

e
 t

o
 l
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 h

ig
h

w
a

y
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s
, 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

in
 a

n
y
 e

v
e

n
ts

 i
n

te
n

d
s
 

to
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

s
o

m
e

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 m
o

d
e

lli
n

g
 i
n

 s
o

m
e

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
S

e
ft

o
n

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 M

a
g

h
u

ll 
a

n
d

 F
o

rm
b

y
. 

 

M
a

n
y
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 a

n
d
 G

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

 s
it
e
s
 h

a
v
e

 p
o

o
r 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 p

o
in

ts
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 u

n
s
u

it
a
b

le
 f

o
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 v

e
h

ic
le

s
 (

i.
e

 b
in

 l
o

rr
ie

s
) 

a
n

d
 f

o
r 

e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 

v
e

h
ic

le
s
.

P
le

a
s
e

 
s
e

e
 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
a

b
o

v
e

. 
In

 
g

e
n

e
ra

l,
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

c
a

n
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 p

o
in

ts
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
. 

T
h

e
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
re

fe
rr

e
d

 t
o

 a
b

o
v
e

 w
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
. 
 

T
h

e
 l

a
c
k
 o

f 
p

u
b

lic
 t

ra
n
s
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 b

u
s
 c

o
m

p
a

n
ie

s
 c

h
a

n
g
in

g
 r

o
u

te
s
 a

n
d
 

ti
m

e
s
, 

s
e

e
m

in
g

ly
 “

o
n

 a
 w

h
im

” 
m

e
a

n
s
 t

h
a

t 
n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 r
e

s
u

lt
 i
n

 
m

o
re

 p
e

o
p

le
 u

s
in

g
 c

a
rs

. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

s
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h

 M
e

rs
e

y
tr

a
v
e

l 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 b

u
s
 a

n
d

 r
a

il 
o

p
e

ra
to

rs
 

to
 

tr
y
 

a
n

d
 

im
p

ro
v
e

 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

p
u
b

lic
 

tr
a

n
s
p
o

rt
 

fo
r 

lo
c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
.

N
e

w
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

c
a

n
, 

in
 s

o
m

e
 c

a
s
e

s
 m

a
k
e

 b
u

s
 r

o
u

te
s
 v

ia
b

le
 w

h
e

re
 

th
e

y
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 w
e

re
n

’t
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
u

lt
 i
n

 a
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 m
o

re
 h

o
u

s
e

s
 a

n
d

 e
x
p

a
n

d
in

g
 t

o
w

n
s
 i

n
to

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 w

ill
 

re
s
u

lt
 

in
 

m
o

re
 

c
a

rs
 

a
n

d
 

th
is

 
w

ill
 

re
s
u

lt
 

in
 

m
o

re
 

p
e

o
p

le
 

w
it
h

 
h

e
a

lt
h

 
c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 l

ik
e

 a
s
th

m
a

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
re

s
p

ir
a

to
ry

 d
is

e
a

s
e

s
. 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 a

c
ts

 
a

s
 l

u
n

g
s
 f

o
r 

b
u

ilt
 u

p
 a

re
a

s
 a

n
d

 w
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 p
ro

te
c
t/

e
n

h
a

n
c
e
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 
B

e
lt
 a

n
d

 n
o

t 
b

u
ild

 o
n

 i
t.

  
 

If
 

it
 

is
 

d
e
c
id

e
d

 
to

 
ta

k
e

 
fo

rw
a

rd
 

a
n

y
 

s
it
e

s
 

in
 

th
e

 
G

re
e

n
 

B
e

lt
 

fo
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 
th

e
 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 
re

q
u

ir
e

 
g

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

 
to

 
fo

rm
 
p

a
rt

 
o

f 
th

e
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  

It
 i

s
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

p
o

lic
y
 t

o
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 t

h
a

t 
la

rg
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 s
e

rv
e

d
 b

y
 a

 
c
h

o
ic

e
 

o
f 

fo
rm

s
 

o
f 

tr
a
v
e

l 
a

n
d

 
a

re
 

n
o

t 
e

n
ti
re

ly
 

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 

th
e

 

7
4

Agenda Item 9

Page 174



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

T
ra

ff
ic

 a
n

d
 a

c
c

e
s

s
 i

s
s

u
e

s

m
o

to
rc

a
r.

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
tr

u
g

g
le

s
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 r

o
a

d
s
. 
 M

o
re

 h
o

u
s
e

s
 w

ill
 

m
a

k
e

 t
h

e
 s

it
u

a
ti
o

n
 w

o
rs

e
. 

 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

v
e

 a
n

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 b
u

d
g
e

t 
fo

r 
it
s
 h

ig
h

w
a

y
s
. 

 
M

o
re

 h
o

u
s
e

s
 c

a
n

 r
e

s
u
lt
 i
n

 p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

fo
r 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 
th

e
 h

ig
h

w
a

y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

. 

C
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 S

e
ft

o
n
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 t

ra
ff

ic
 a

lo
n

g
 

o
ft

e
n

 n
a

rr
o

w
 l
a

n
e

s
 i
f 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 w

e
re

 e
v
e

r 
b

u
ilt

. 
T

h
e

s
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 n
o

is
e

, 
d

is
tu

rb
a

n
c
e

, 
s
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l 
d
a

m
a

g
e

 o
n

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
, 

lo
rr

ie
s
 b

ri
n

g
in

g
 i
n

 
c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 v

e
h

ic
le

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

m
o

v
in

g
 t

o
p

s
o

il 
a

n
d

 h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 s

a
fe

ty
. 

In
 a

n
y
 c

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 p

ro
je

c
t 

th
e

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

o
m

e
 d

is
tu

rb
a

n
c
e

 f
o

r 
a

 l
im

it
e

d
 

ti
m

e
. 

W
h

e
re

 c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

 t
a

k
e

s
 p

la
c
e

 a
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
p

la
n

 w
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 t
o

 
b

e
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
th

e
 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 o
f 

c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 t

ra
ff
ic

. 

M
o

re
 
c
a

n
 
b

e
 
m

a
d

e
 
o

f 
th

e
 
c
a

n
a

l 
a
s
 
a

 
g

re
e

n
 
ro

u
te

 
fo

r 
b

o
a

ts
 
a

n
d

 
fo

r 
w

a
lk

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

y
c
lin

g
. 

 
A

g
re

e
d

. 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
c
ti
v
e

ly
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e
 c

a
n

a
l 
fo

r 
w

a
lk

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

y
c
lin

g
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
re

 s
e

e
k
in

g
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e

 l
a

s
t 

s
e
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
a

n
a

l 
to

w
p

a
th

 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 A
in

tr
e

e
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 W

a
n

g
o

 L
a

n
e

 a
n
d

 A
5

9
 O

rm
s
k
ir

k
 

R
o

a
d

. 
It

 f
o

rm
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 C
y
c
le

 N
e

tw
o

rk
 a

n
d

 o
n

 c
o

m
p

le
ti
o

n
 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

w
ill

 b
e

 p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 i
ts

 u
s
e
 m

o
re

 w
id

e
ly

. 
  

M
e

rs
e

y
tr

a
v
e

l

 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 f

u
lly

 i
n

te
rl

in
k
e
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
T

ra
n

s
p
o

rt
 

P
la

n
 (

L
T

P
3

) 
a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 i
n

te
g
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
la

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
n

d
 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

 p
la

n
n

in
g

. 

 
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

la
c
e

d
 w

h
e
re

 i
t 

is
 m

o
s
t 
a

c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 b

y
 a

 
c
h

o
ic

e
 o

f 
tr

a
n

s
p

o
rt

 a
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

s
. 

  
 

 
 

W
h

e
re

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

ta
k
e

s
 p

la
c
e

 w
h
e

re
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
c
h

o
ic

e
 o

f 
tr

a
v
e

l,
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 s
h

o
u

ld
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

. 
 

 
 

P
u

b
lic

 T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 c
a

n
 h

e
lp

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 t
h

e
 t

o
u

ri
s
t 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 

c
o

a
s
ta

l 
a
s
s
e
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 “
T

h
e

 c
la

s
s
ic

 r
e
s
o

rt
, 

th
e

 g
o

lf
 

c
o

u
rs

e
s
 a

n
d
 A

n
o

th
e

r 
P

la
c
e

”.
  

 
 

R
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

s
 t
h

e
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

ta
x
is

 i
n
 h

e
lp

in
g

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 

 
 

A
g

re
e

d
. 

 
 

A
g

re
e

d
. 

W
h

e
re

 p
o

s
s
ib

le
, 

a
n

y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 d
ir

e
c
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 
m

o
s
t 

a
c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s
 e

.g
. 

re
ta

il 
u

s
e

s
 t

o
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

s
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

h
o

rt
a

g
e

 o
f 

d
e
v
e

lo
p

a
b

le
 l
a
n

d
, 

a
c
c
e

s
s
ib

ili
ty

 
is

 o
n

ly
 o

n
e

 f
a

c
to

r.
 W

h
e

re
 a

 s
it
e

 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 b

y
 a

 c
h

o
ic

e
 o

f 
fo

rm
s
 o

f 
tr

a
n

s
p

o
rt

, 
th

e
 P

la
n

 w
ill

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 b
e

 
m

a
d

e
.

 
 

A
g

re
e

d
, 

th
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
a

n
d

 t
y
p

e
 o

f 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

is
 o

u
tl
in

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 c
a

lle
d

, 
“E

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 C

h
o

ic
e

 o
f 

T
ra

v
e

l 
S

P
D

”.

 
 

A
g

re
e

d
. 

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 p

u
b

lic
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 c
a

n
 h

e
lp

 m
e

e
t 

a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 t

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 w
id

e
r 

o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

to
u

ri
s
m

, 
a

c
c
e

s
s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

 j
o

b
s
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 s
o
c
ia

l 
in

c
lu

s
io

n
. 

 
 

N
o

te
d

. 
W

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 r
e

c
o

g
n

it
io

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 P
la

n
 

(L
T

P
3

) 
o

f 
th

e
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

ta
x
is

. 

 
 

A
g

re
e

d
. 

 

7
5

Agenda Item 9

Page 175



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

T
ra

ff
ic

 a
n

d
 a

c
c

e
s

s
 i

s
s

u
e

s

a
c
c
e

s
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
d

is
a

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
. 

 
 

R
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

s
 t
h

e
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 P
o

rt
 o

f 
L

iv
e

rp
o

o
l 
a

n
d

 a
s
k
s
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
s
 i
ts

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

 
 

L
is

ts
 a

 s
e

ri
e
s
 o

f 
p

ro
je

c
ts

 i
n

 a
n

 a
p
p

e
n
d

ix
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 L

e
v
y
. 

 
 

N
o

te
d

. 
 

[3
] 

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 [

d
e

fi
c

ie
n

c
y
 o

f]
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

fa
c

il
it

ie
s

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c

tu
re

 

M
a

n
y
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
h

o
u

g
h

t 
th

a
t 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

e
re

 u
n

d
e

r 
s
tr

a
in

 a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 s
im

p
ly

 m
a

k
e

 t
h

in
g

s
 w

o
rs

e
. 

 R
e

g
a

rd
le

s
s
 o

f 
w

h
a

t 
o

p
ti
o

n
 i
s
 p

u
rs

u
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

P
la

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

w
ill

 n
e
e

d
 t

o
 s

h
o

w
 t

h
a

t 
it
 i
s
 b

a
c
k
e

d
 b

y
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

T
h

e
 P

la
n

 
w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e
d

 b
y
 a

n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
a

n
y
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

n
e

e
d

e
d

, 
h

o
w

 m
u

c
h

 i
t 

w
ill

 c
o

s
t,
 w

h
o

 i
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 b
y
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
n

. 
T

h
is

 s
e

c
ti
o

n
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 m

a
in

 
g

e
n

e
ra

l 
p

o
in

ts
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
re

 r
a

is
e

d
 i
n

 r
e

g
a

rd
s
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

S
it
e
s
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 a

re
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 i
n
 S

e
c

ti
o

n
 F

o
u

r.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 [

d
e

fi
c

ie
n

c
y
 o

f]
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

fa
c

il
it

ie
s

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c

tu
re

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 p
e

rm
it
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 a

s
 t

h
e

re
 a

re
 

in
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t
o

 c
o

p
e

 w
it
h

 a
n

y
 l
o

c
a

lly
 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
. 

T
h

is
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 

 
 

A
 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
n

u
rs

e
ri

e
s
 a

n
d

 b
o

th
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 a
n

d
 s

e
c
o

n
d
a

ry
 s

c
h

o
o

l 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
re

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

in
a

d
e

q
u

a
c
ie

s
 i
n

 l
o

c
a
l 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

T
h

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 h

e
lp

e
d

 t
o

 b
u

ild
 u

p
 a

 b
e

tt
e

r 
p

ic
tu

re
 o

f 
w

h
a

t 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 l
o

c
a

l 
p

e
o

p
le

 s
e

e
 a

s
 a

 p
ro

b
le

m
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 h
e

lp
 u

s
 i
n

 
d

is
c
u

s
s
io

n
s
 w

it
h

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

. 
In

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 

7
6

Agenda Item 9

Page 176



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 [

d
e

fi
c

ie
n

c
y
 o

f]
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

fa
c

il
it

ie
s

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c

tu
re

p
la

c
e

s
. 

In
 f

a
c
t 

m
a

n
y
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
 a

re
 a

lr
e
a

d
y
 a

t 
c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 a

n
d

 l
o

c
a
l 

c
h

ild
re

n
 a

lr
e
a

d
y
 s

tr
u

g
g

le
 t

o
 g

a
in

 a
 p

la
c
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
o

f 
th

e
ir

 
c
h

o
ic

e
.

 
 

A
 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
a

v
a

ila
b

le
 G

P
s
 a

n
d

/o
r 

h
e

a
lt
h

 c
e

n
tr

e
 t

o
 s

e
rv

e
 a

n
y
 n

e
w

 
h

o
m

e
s
. 

M
a

n
y
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
G

P
s
 a

n
d

 H
e

a
lt
h

 C
e

n
tr

e
s
 a

re
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 

ru
n

n
in

g
 a

t 
o
v
e

r 
c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 a

n
d

 l
o

c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 o

ft
e
n

 h
a

v
e

 t
o

 w
a

it
 

m
a

n
y
 w

e
e

k
s
 f

o
r 

a
n

 a
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

t.
  

 
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

lr
e
a

d
y
 p

ro
b

le
m

 w
it
h

 a
c
c
e

s
s
in

g
 h

o
s
p

it
a
ls

. 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
h

o
m

e
s
 w

ill
 m

a
k
e

 t
h

is
 p

ro
b

le
m

 w
o

rs
e

. 

 
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
N

H
S

 d
e

n
ti
s
ts

 i
n

 m
a

n
y
 a

re
a

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

o
s
e

 t
h

a
t 

e
x
is

t 
a

re
 a

t 
c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 a

n
d

 l
o

c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 h

a
v
e

 t
o

 o
ft

e
n

 w
a

it
 

s
e

v
e

ra
l 
w

e
e

k
s
 a

n
d

 e
v
e

n
 m

o
n

th
s
 f

o
r 

a
n

 a
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

t.
 A

 l
a

rg
e

 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
n

e
w

 h
o

m
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

 w
ill

 c
o

m
p

o
u

n
d

 t
h

is
 i
s
s
u

e
. 

 
 

In
c
re

a
s
in

g
 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
n

e
w

 h
o

m
e

s
, 

lo
c
a

l 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 s

iz
e

 
o

f 
th

e
 b

u
ilt

 u
p

 a
re

a
 w

ill
 p

u
t 

s
tr

a
in

 o
n

 e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 

It
 i
s
 

u
n

lik
e

ly
 t

h
a

t 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 a
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 s
tr

e
tc

h
e

d
 p

u
tt

in
g

 a
re

a
s
/r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

t 
ri

s
k

 
 

A
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
n

e
w

 h
o

m
e

s
 w

ill
 p

u
t 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
s
tr

a
in

 o
n
to

 
lo

c
a

l 
e

le
c
tr

ic
it
y
, 

g
a

s
 a

n
d

 w
a

te
r 

s
u

p
p

ly
. 

M
a

n
y
 a

re
a

s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 

s
tr

u
g

g
le

 w
it
h

 p
o

o
r 

u
ti
lit

y
 c

o
v
e

ra
g

e
 a

n
d

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a
l 
h

o
m

e
s
 w

ill
 

c
o

m
p

o
u

n
d

 t
h

e
s
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s
. 

 
 

T
h

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
s
e
w

e
r 

s
y
s
te

m
 s

tr
u

g
g

le
s
 t

o
 c

o
p

e
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

le
v
e

ls
 

o
f 

w
a

s
te

. 
T

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

 w
o

rs
e

 b
y
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
h

o
m

e
s
. 

 
 

M
a

n
y
 a

re
a

s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

h
a

v
e

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 t
e
le

p
h

o
n

e
 o

r 
b

ro
a

d
b

a
n

d
 

c
o

v
e

ra
g

e
.

 
 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 n
o

t 
e

n
o

u
g

h
 l
o
c
a

l 
le

is
u

re
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
re

a
ti
o
n

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a

l 
p

e
o

p
le

. 
B

u
ild

in
g

 o
n
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

lo
s
e

 a
re

a
s
 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 f

o
r 

re
c
re

a
ti
o

n
 b

u
t 

w
ill

 a
d

d
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
s
tr

a
in

 o
n

to
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s
. 

 
 

M
a

n
y
 a

re
a

s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 f

o
r 

d
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

d
o

 n
o

t 
h

a
v
e

 l
o

c
a

l 

re
g

u
la

rl
y
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
h

o
w

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 t
h

e
ir

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
s
 a

n
d

 a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 p

la
n

 
a

h
e

a
d

 t
o

 a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

 a
n

y
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 d

e
m

a
n

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
/h

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
s
. 

R
e

g
a

rd
le

s
s
 o

f 
w

h
a

t 
o

p
ti
o

n
 i
s
 p

u
rs

u
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 P

la
n
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

w
ill

 n
e

e
d

 
to

 s
h

o
w

 t
h

a
t 

it
 i
s
 b

a
c
k
e

d
 b

y
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

T
h

e
 P

la
n

 
w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e
d

 b
y
 a

n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 

s
e

t 
o

u
t 

a
n

y
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 n

e
e

d
e

d
, 

h
o

w
 m

u
c
h

 i
t 

w
ill

 c
o

s
t,

 w
h
o

 i
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 
p

ro
v
id

e
d

 b
y
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
n

. 
 

In
 m

a
n

y
 c

a
s
e

s
 a

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y
 i
n
 l
o

c
a

l 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
 r

e
a

s
o

n
 

to
 p

ro
h

ib
it
 n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

b
u

t 
is

 a
n

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

fa
c
to

r 
in

 t
h

e
 t

y
p

e
, 

le
v
e

l 
a

n
d

 p
h

a
s
in

g
 o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

c
a

n
 o

ft
e

n
 h

e
lp

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 a
 

d
e

fi
c
ie

n
c
y
 i
n
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
n

e
w

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

w
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 t
o

 b
e

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 
c
le

a
rl

y
 a

s
 a

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
 b

e
fo

re
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

c
a

n
 

p
ro

c
e

e
d

.

If
 i
n

 d
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
s
 w

it
h

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

e
o

p
le

, 
d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 a
n

d
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

, 
it
 i
s
 a

p
p

a
re

n
t 

th
a

t 
p

ro
v
id

in
g

 t
h

e
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 t

o
o
 

c
o

s
tl
y
 o

r 
d

if
fi
c
u

lt
 t

h
e

n
 t

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
 r

e
a

s
o

n
 t

o
 r

e
m

o
v
e

 a
 s

it
e

 f
ro

m
 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  

7
7

Agenda Item 9

Page 177



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 [

d
e

fi
c

ie
n

c
y
 o

f]
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

fa
c

il
it

ie
s

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c

tu
re

s
h

o
p

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

o
s
t 

o
ff
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 
fo

r 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 

a
n

d
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
ill

 b
e

 f
o

rc
e
d

 t
o

 u
s
e

 c
a

rs
. 

 
 

T
h

e
 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
re

 s
u

b
u

rb
a
n

 
in

 n
a

tu
re

 a
n
d

 d
o

 n
o

t 
p

ro
v
id

e
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

n
e

w
 

o
r 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
. 

T
h
is

 w
ill

 f
o

rc
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 d

ri
v
e

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

n
g

e
s
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
 w

it
h

 a
ir

 q
u

a
lit

y
 

 
 

P
u

b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 i
s
 i
n

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 i
n

 m
a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a

s
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

 
 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 w

it
h

 a
 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
p

a
rk

in
g

 i
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
e

n
tr

e
s
. 

A
d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
h

o
m

e
s
 w

ill
 p

u
t 

a
d

d
e

d
 p

re
s
s
u
re

 o
n

 e
x
is

ti
n
g

 
p

a
rk

in
g

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
. 

 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
lr

e
a

d
y
 s

tr
u

g
g

le
s
 w

it
h

 i
ts

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 
s
u

c
h

 a
s
 b

in
 

c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 r
o

a
d

 g
ri

tt
in

g
. 

A
d

d
in

g
 m

o
re

 h
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 e

x
te

n
d

in
g

 
th

e
 b

u
ilt

-u
p

 a
re

a
 w

ill
 s

tr
e

tc
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 e

v
e

n
 m

o
re

.

T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

s
h

o
w

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 g

ro
w

th
 w

ill
 b

e
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
y
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

n
e

w
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 o

r 
h

o
w

 t
h

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 f
u

n
d

e
d

. 
U

n
ti
l 
th

e
 p

re
fe

rr
e

d
 o

p
ti
o
n

 i
s
 c

h
o
s
e

n
 i
t 

is
 n

o
t 

p
o

s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 s

a
y
 w

h
a

t 
le

v
e

l 
o

f 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d
. 

A
t 

th
is

 s
ta

g
e

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
re

 c
o

n
ti
n
u

in
g

 t
o

 
b

u
ild

 u
p

 a
 p

ic
tu

re
 o

f 
c
u

rr
e

n
t 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
 c

lo
s
e
ly

 w
it
h

 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 s
o

 t
h

a
t 

it
 i
s
 c

le
a

r 
w

h
a

t 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
re

fe
rr

e
d

 o
p

ti
o

n
. 

 

R
e

g
a

rd
le

s
s
 o

f 
w

h
a

t 
o

p
ti
o

n
 i
s
 p

u
rs

u
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 P

la
n
 w

e
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 s

h
o

w
 

th
a

t 
it
 i
s
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
y
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

T
h

e
 P

la
n

 w
ill

 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y
 a

n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
a

n
y
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 n

e
e

d
e

d
, 

h
o

w
 m

u
c
h

 i
t 

w
ill

 c
o

s
t,

 w
h

o
 i
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 b
y
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
n

. 

H
a

v
e

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 b
e

e
n

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
e

d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

p
la

n
s
?

Y
e

s
. 

W
e

 w
o

rk
 c

lo
s
e
ly

 w
it
h

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 
d

o
 s

o
 d

u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e

 w
h

o
le

 P
la

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 
In

 m
a

n
y
 c

a
s
e

s
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 c
a

n
 o

n
ly

 p
ro

v
id

e
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 a

t 
th

is
 s

ta
g

e
 b

u
t 

w
e

 
e

x
p

e
c
t 

m
o

re
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 i
n

p
u

t 
o

n
c
e

 a
 p

re
fe

rr
e

d
 o

p
ti
o

n
 i
s
 c

h
o
s
e
n

. 

7
8

Agenda Item 9

Page 178



A
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

b
le

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 r

e
la

te
 t
o

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 a

b
o

u
t 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
d

ra
in

a
g

e
 a

n
d

 s
e

w
e

ra
g

e
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 –

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 a

n
d

 d
ra

in
a

g
e

 s
y
s
te

m
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
. 

S
e

e
 b

e
lo

w
 f

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

is
s
u

e
s
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 f

lo
o

d
 r

is
k
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 [

d
e

fi
c

ie
n

c
y
 o

f]
 d

ra
in

a
g

e
 a

n
d

 s
e
w

e
ra

g
e

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c

tu
re

 
 

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
it
e

 a
n

d
/o

r 
w

id
e

r 
a

re
a

 s
u

ff
e

rs
 f

ro
m

 
d

ra
in

a
g

e
/ 

fl
o
o

d
in

g
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
. 

  

L
o

c
a

l 
d

ra
in

a
g

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 (

d
ra

in
s
/s

e
w

e
rs

, 
fo

u
l 
s
e

w
e

rs
) 

a
lr

e
a

d
y
 a

t 
fu

ll 
c
a

p
a

c
it
y
.

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

(e
s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 g

iv
e

n
 c

lim
a

te
 c

h
a

n
g

e
) 

w
ill

 m
a

k
e

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

 /
d

ra
in

a
g

e
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 w

o
rs

e
 (

a
re

a
 a

ff
e

c
te

d
, 
d

e
p

th
 e

tc
).

  
 

F
o

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
, 

s
e

w
e

rs
 b

lo
c
k
e

d
 o

r 
o

v
e

rf
lo

w
 i
n

te
rm

it
te

n
tl
y
, 

re
g

u
la

rl
y
 o

r 
in

 
w

e
t 

w
e

a
th

e
r 

/ 
h

e
a

v
y
 r

a
in

, 
le

a
d

in
g

 t
o

 f
o

u
l 
a

n
d

 s
u

rf
a

c
e

 w
a

te
r 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

. 

P
u

b
lic

 s
e

w
e
rs

 a
n

d
 s

e
w

e
ra

g
e

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 

a
n

d
 f
lo

o
d

in
g

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

m
, 

a
re

 
th

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

U
n

ti
e

d
 U

ti
lit

ie
s
. 
 U

n
it
e

d
 U

ti
lit

ie
s
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 

fo
r 

p
re

p
a

ri
n
g

 F
o

rw
a

rd
 P

la
n

s
 w

h
ic

h
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
th

e
ir

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

n
e

w
 o

r 
im

p
ro

v
e

d
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 
  

  

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

m
a

n
y
 h

ig
h

w
a

y
 d

ra
in

a
g

e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
. 

 

W
h

e
re

 s
e

w
e

ra
g

e
 o

r 
d

ra
in

a
g

e
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 u

p
g

ra
d

e
s
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 i
n

 
o

rd
e

r 
fo

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

to
 p

ro
c
e

e
d

, 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
r 

w
o

u
ld

 u
s
u
a

lly
 b

e
 

e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 t

o
 f

u
n

d
 t

h
e

s
e

. 
 I
n

 s
o

m
e

 c
a

s
e

s
 t

h
is

 m
a

y
 a

ls
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 s

it
u
a

ti
o

n
. 

  

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 p
re

p
a

re
 a

n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 P

la
n

 a
lo

n
g

s
id

e
 t

h
e

 
P

la
n

, 
to

 s
h

o
w

 t
h

a
t
th

e
 l
a
tt

e
r 

c
a

n
 b

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 
c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 t
a

lk
 t

o
 U

n
it
e

d
 U

ti
lit

ie
s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e

r 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

, 
b

o
th

 f
o

r 
p

re
p

a
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 P

la
n

 i
n

 g
e

n
e

ra
l,
 a

n
d

 r
e

g
a
rd

in
g

 t
h

e
s
e

 p
o

in
ts

 r
a

is
e
d

 
in

 t
h

is
 c

o
n

s
u
lt
a

ti
o

n
. 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 a

n
d

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 f

lo
o

d
in

g
 w

ill
 a

ff
e

c
t 

c
o

n
te

n
ts

, 
p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 &

 
b

u
ild

in
g

s
 i
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 p
re

m
iu

m
s
. 

S
o

m
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
h

o
m

e
s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 s

tr
u

g
g

le
 t

o
 

g
e

t 
in

s
u

ra
n

c
e

. 
M

a
y
 a

ls
o

 m
a

k
e

 t
h

e
s
e

 h
o

m
e

s
 m

o
re

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
 t

o
 i
n
s
u

re
 o

r 
s
e

ll.

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

fo
llo

w
s
 g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
, 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

A
g

e
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 U
n

it
e

d
 U

ti
lit

ie
s
, 

c
a

rr
ie

s
 o

u
t 

fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

e
 g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 i
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 i
n

d
u

s
tr

y
 a

re
 w

o
rk

in
g

 
to

 r
e

s
o

lv
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 o

f 
p

re
m

iu
m

s
 i
n

 h
ig

h
e

r 
fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
 a

re
a

s
).

[4
] 

A
g

ri
c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
la

n
d

O
n

e
 o

f 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 a

s
s
e

ts
 i
s
 t

h
a

t 
it
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

s
 a

 l
o

t 
o

f 
h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
 a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

. 
T

h
e

re
 w

a
s
 g

re
a

t 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
lo

s
s
 o

f 
th

is
 v

a
lu

a
b

le
 

a
s
s
e

t.
 T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

w
ill

 b
e

 c
a

rr
y
in

g
 o

u
t 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 t
o

 a
s
s
e
s
s
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 a
g

ri
c
u
lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

. 
T

h
is

 s
e

c
ti
o

n
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 m

a
in

 
g

e
n

e
ra

l 
p

o
in

ts
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
re

 r
a

is
e

d
 i
n

 r
e

g
a

rd
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

. 
S

it
e

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 i
n

 S
e

c
ti
o

n
 F

o
u

r.
 I

n
 

7
9

Agenda Item 9

Page 179



a
d

d
it
io

n
 t

o
 t
h

e
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 a

 p
e

ti
ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 a

ls
o

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 s

ig
n

e
d

 b
y
 4

2
8

 l
o

c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

a
n

y
 g

ra
d

e
 1

 o
r 

2
 a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 b
e

in
g

 
re

m
o

v
e

d
 f

ro
m

 S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
. 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

A
g

ri
c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
la

n
d

 

M
o

s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 
la

n
d

 
a

ro
u

n
d

 
S

e
ft

o
n

 
a

n
d

 
in

 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

M
a

g
h

u
ll,

 
L

y
d

ia
te

, 
M

e
lli

n
g

, 
A

In
tr

e
e

, 
T

h
o

rn
to

n
, 

C
ro

s
b

y
, 

H
ig

h
to

w
n

, 
F

o
rm

b
y
 a

n
d

 C
h

u
rc

h
to

w
n

 
a

re
 
c
la

s
s
if
ie

d
 
a

s
 
b

e
in

g
 
g

ra
d

e
 
1

 
o

r 
2

 
–

 
th

e
 
b

e
s
t 

a
n

d
 
m

o
s
t 

v
e

rs
a

ti
le

 
a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

. 
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 o

n
ly

 a
 v

e
ry

 s
m

a
ll 

a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

g
ra

d
e

 1
 i
s
 q

u
a

lit
y
 

in
 

th
e

 
c
o

u
n
tr

y
 

a
n

d
 

m
u

c
h

 
o

f 
th

e
 

re
m

a
in

d
e

r 
is

 
in

 
th

e
 

F
e

n
la

n
d

s
 

a
n

d
 

s
o

u
th

e
rn

 
E

n
g

la
n

d
 

w
h

e
re

 
th

e
 

la
n

d
 

is
 

s
u

ff
e

ri
n
g

 
w

it
h

 
m

o
re

 
fr

e
q

u
e

n
t 

d
ro

u
g

h
t 

th
ro

u
g

h
 

c
lim

a
te

 
c
h

a
n

g
e

. 
T

h
e

re
 

is
 

v
e

ry
 

lit
tl
e

 
m

o
re

 
g

ra
d

e
 

2
 

a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 

la
n

d
 

a
n

d
 

th
is

 
s
h

o
u

ld
 

b
e

 
p

ro
te

c
te

d
 

a
s
 

a
n

 
ir

re
p

la
c
e

a
b

le
 

e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 
a

s
s
e

t 
a

s
 

w
e

 
n

e
e

d
 

a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 

la
n
d

 
to

 
m

e
e

t 
fu

tu
re

 
fo

o
d

 
p

ro
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 n

e
e

d
s
. 

N
o

te
d

. 
T

h
e

 
d

ra
ft

 
G

re
e

n
 
B

e
lt
 
S

tu
d

y
 
h

a
s
 
ta

k
e
n

 
in

to
 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 
th

e
 

a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 c
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 l
a

n
d

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 i
s
 B

e
s
t 

a
n

d
 M

o
s
t 

V
e

rs
a

ti
le

 A
g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
L

a
n

d
 (

B
M

V
).

  

T
h

e
 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 
c
a

rr
y
 
o

u
t 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 
to

 
a

s
s
e

s
s
 
th

e
 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 
o

f 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d
. 

 

In
 a

n
y
 c

a
s
e

, 
if
 i

t 
is

 n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
 t

o
 r

e
m

o
v
e

 l
a

n
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 t
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 w
ill

 b
e

 
fo

llo
w

e
d

.

T
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
 i
g

n
o

re
s
 t

h
e

 a
d

v
ic

e
 i
n

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 P
o

lic
y
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

7
 

(P
P

S
7

) 
a

n
d

 
it
s
 
o

w
n

 
U

n
it
a

ry
 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 
p

o
lic

y
 
(G

B
C

7
).

 
B

o
th

 
P

P
S

7
 a

n
d

 G
B

C
7

 p
ro

te
c
t 

th
e

 B
e

s
t 

a
n

d
 M

o
s
t 

V
e

rs
a

ti
le

 A
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 

L
a

n
d

 
fr

o
m

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

e
x
c
e

p
t 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 o

th
e

r 
la

n
d

 o
f 

a
 l
o

w
e

r 
g

ra
d

e
 

th
a

t 
is

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
. 

A
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 

L
a

n
d

 
Q

u
a

lit
y
 
h

a
s
 
b

e
e

n
 
ta

k
e

n
 
in

to
 
a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
a

s
 
p

a
rt

 
o

f 
th

e
 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 a

n
d

 w
a

s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 a

 c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

t 
in

 s
ta

g
e

 3
a

 o
f 

th
e

 s
tu

d
y
. 

W
h

e
re

 p
a

rt
 o

r 
a

ll 
o

f 
a

 p
a

rc
e

l 
o

f 
la

n
d
 i

s
 B

M
V

 t
h

e
n

 i
t 

h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 

n
o

te
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
s
it
e

 a
p

p
ra

is
a

ls
. 

 

If
 i

t 
is

 n
e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 t

o
 r

e
m

o
v
e

 l
a

n
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 
th

e
n

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 w
ill

 b
e

 f
o

llo
w

e
d

. 

O
n

ly
 3

%
 o

f 
th

e
 a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 i
n

 t
h
e

 U
K

 i
s
 G

ra
d

e
 1

. 
T

h
is

 a
re

a
 c

o
n

ta
in

s
 

m
o

s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 G
ra

d
e

 1
 l
a

n
d

 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
. 
S

e
ft

o
n

 c
o

n
ta

in
s
 1

/5
 o

f 
th

e
 G

ra
d

e
 1

 
a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 i
n

 E
n

g
la

n
d

. 
O

n
c
e

 i
t 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 b

u
ilt

 o
n

 i
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 l
o

s
t 

fo
re

v
e

r.
 H

a
v
e

 y
o

u
 i
n

fo
rm

e
d

 t
h

e
 M

in
is

tr
y
 o

f 
A

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

re
?

 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 b
y
 N

a
tu

ra
l 
E

n
g

la
n

d
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

s
 t

h
a

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

 c
o

n
ta

in
s
 

le
s
s
 t

h
a

n
 0

.6
%

 o
f 

th
e

 t
o
ta

l 
G

ra
d

e
 1

 a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 i
n

 E
n

g
la

n
d

. 

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 c
o

n
ta

c
te

d
 t

h
e

 D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t,

 F
o

o
d

 a
n

d
 R

u
ra

l 
A

ff
a

ir
s
 (

D
E

F
R

A
) 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 L
o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
(C

L
G

) 
a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
lo

s
s
 o

f 
a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

. 
T

h
e

 
C

L
G

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 i
s
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

“W
e

 n
e

e
d

 m
o

re
 h

o
m

e
s
, 

a
n

d
 j

o
b

s
 i

n
 e

x
p

a
n

d
in

g
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 i

n
 r

u
ra

l 
a
s
 

w
e

ll 
a

s
 u

rb
a

n
 a

re
a

s
, 

b
u

t 
n

o
t 

a
t 

th
e

 e
x
p

e
n

s
e

 o
f 

lo
c
a

l 
a

m
e

n
it
y
 o

r 
th

e
 w

id
e

r 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t.

  
 T

h
e

 p
o

lic
y
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 m
a

in
ta

in
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
p

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 

la
n

d
. 

  
T

h
e

 G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
is

 f
u

lly
 a

w
a

re
 o

f 
th

e
 

8
0

Agenda Item 9

Page 180



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

A
g

ri
c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
la

n
d

 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 f

o
o

d
 p

ro
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 i
n

d
u

s
tr

y
. 

 A
c
c
o

rd
in

g
ly

, 
lo

c
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 a

re
 a

s
k
e
d

 t
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
th

e
 f

o
o
d

 
p

ro
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 
in

d
u

s
tr

y
 
a

n
d

 
a

n
y
 
b

a
rr

ie
rs

 
to

 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
th

a
t 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 
c
a

n
 

re
s
o

lv
e

. 
 T

h
e

y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 t
a
k
e

 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o
u

n
t 

th
e

 e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 
o

f 
th

e
 b

e
s
t 

a
n

d
 m

o
s
t 

v
e

rs
a

ti
le

 a
g

ri
c
u
lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

; 
 t

h
a

t 
is

, 
la

n
d

 i
n

 g
ra

d
e

s
 1

, 
2

 a
n

d
 3

a
 o

f 
th

e
 A

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 

L
a

n
d

 C
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 c

o
m

p
ile

d
 a

t 
th

e
 b

e
h

e
s
t 

o
f 

D
E

F
R

A
. 

 W
h

e
re

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 i
s
 s

h
o

w
n
 

to
 b

e
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
, 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 s
e
e

k
 t

o
 u

s
e

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
p

o
o

re
r 

q
u

a
lit

y
 l

a
n

d
 i

n
 p

re
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o

 t
h

a
t 

o
f 

a
 h

ig
h

e
r 

q
u
a

lit
y
, 

e
x
c
e

p
t 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

is
 

w
o

u
ld

 
b

e
 

in
c
o

n
s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 
o

th
e

r 
s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 

o
r 

th
e

 
lo

c
a

l 
p

la
n
’s

 g
ro

w
th

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
re

 p
o

o
re

r 
q

u
a

lit
y
 l
a

n
d

 i
s
 u

n
a

v
a

ila
b

le
 

o
r 

u
n

s
u

it
a

b
le

”.

It
 
is

 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

to
 
p

ro
te

c
t 

la
n

d
 
fo

r 
g

ro
w

in
g

 
fo

o
d

 
b

e
c
a

u
s
e
 
th

e
 
U

n
it
e

d
 

K
in

g
d

o
m

 i
s
 g

o
in

g
 t

o
 h

a
v
e

 t
o

 g
ro

w
 a

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
it
s
 o

w
n

 f
o

o
d

 
fo

r 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 r

e
a

s
o

n
s
: 

 
 

F
o

o
d

 b
e

c
o

m
in

g
 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

 e
x
p

e
n

s
iv

e
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

: 
o

 
C

lim
a

te
 
c
h

a
n

g
e

 
m

a
k
in

g
 
m

o
re

 
a

re
a

s
 
o

f 
th

e
 
g

lo
b

e
 
le

s
s
 

s
u

it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
g

ro
w

in
g

 f
o

o
d

, 
o

 
A

 g
lo

b
a

l 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 t

h
a
t 

is
 i

n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 i

n
 s

iz
e
 v

e
ry

 q
u

ic
k
ly

 
e

a
c
h

 g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 C
h

in
a

 a
n

d
 I

n
d

ia
 i
n

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
h

a
v
in

g
 

to
 b

u
y
 a

n
 i

n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
fo

o
d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 i
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
m

a
rk

e
t,

o
 

In
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

a
m

o
u

n
ts

 
o

f 
p

o
lit

ic
a
l 

in
s
ta

b
ili

ty
 

a
n

d
 

w
a

rs
 

g
lo

b
a

lly
,

o
 

In
c
re

a
s
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 f

u
e

l.
 

 
 

It
 i

s
 b

e
c
o

m
in

g
 i

n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

lly
 u

n
s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 t
o
 s

h
ip

 
fo

o
d

 a
ro

u
n

d
 t

h
e

 g
lo

b
e

. 
  

D
E

F
R

A
’s

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

a
p

e
r 

o
n

 f
o

o
d

 s
e

c
u

ri
ty

 (
J
u

ly
 2

0
0

8
) 

in
d

ic
a

te
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 U

K
 e

n
jo

y
s
 a

 h
ig

h
 l
e
v
e

l 
o

f 
n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
fo

o
d

 s
e
c
u
ri

ty
. 

T
h

re
a

ts
 t

o
 o

u
r 

fo
o

d
 

s
e

c
u

ri
ty

 a
re

 m
o

re
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 c
o

m
e

 f
ro

m
 s

u
d

d
e

n
 d

is
ru

p
ti
o

n
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
ly

 c
h

a
in

s
 

(l
o

c
a

l,
 n

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
a

n
d

 i
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l)
. 

 

D
E

F
R

A
 
a

ls
o

 
a

c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

s
 
th

a
t 

c
lim

a
te

 
c
h

a
n

g
e

 
p

re
s
e

n
ts

 
o

n
e

 
o

f 
th

e
 

b
ig

g
e

s
t 

c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s
 t

o
 f

o
o
d

 p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
. 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 b
e

 c
a

rr
y
in

g
 o

u
t 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 t
o

 a
s
s
e

s
s
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d
. 

T
h

e
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

r 
b

e
s
t 

a
n

d
 m

o
s
t 

v
e

rs
a

ti
le

 a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 

la
n

d
 a

s
 a

 v
a

lu
e

d
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 c

o
n

ti
n
u
e

s
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 r
e

c
e

n
tl
y
 

p
u

b
lis

h
e

d
 
D

ra
ft

 
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 
P

o
lic

y
 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

, 
w

h
ic

h
 
p

ro
v
id

e
s
 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 
to

 
lo

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e
s
 
w

h
e

re
 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 i
s
 d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 n
e

e
d

 

A
g

re
e

d
. 

T
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 i
s
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 

s
o

o
n

 
a

n
d

 
w

ill
 

b
e

 
ta

k
e

n
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
w

h
e

n
 

m
a

k
in

g
 

fu
tu

re
 

d
e

c
is

io
n
s
. 

 

8
1

Agenda Item 9

Page 181



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

A
g

ri
c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
la

n
d

 

to
 
c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
is

 
g

u
id

a
n
c
e

 
w

h
e

n
 
ta

k
in

g
 
fo

rw
a

rd
 
p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 
to

 
th

e
 
n

e
x
t 

s
ta

g
e

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
. 

T
h

e
 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 
p

ro
v
id

e
d

 
n

o
 
e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 
a

t 
a

ll 
to

 
d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

 
to

 
th

e
 

p
u

b
lic

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 s
e

ri
o

u
s
 i

s
s
u

e
 o

f 
p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 l

o
s
s
 B

e
s
t 

a
n

d
 M

o
s
t 

V
e

rs
a

ti
le

 
a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 

la
n

d
 

c
o

u
ld

 
b

e
 

o
v
e

rc
o

m
e

 
o

r 
th

a
t 

th
e

re
 

a
re

 
n

o
t 

le
s
s
 

c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

e
d

 a
re

a
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
 p

u
rp

o
rt

e
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

n
e

e
d

s
. 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 b
e

 d
o

in
g

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rk
 o

n
 a

g
ri

c
u
lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d
 

it
s
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n
c
e

. 
A

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
is

 w
e

 w
ill

 b
e

 b
e

tt
e

r 
a

b
le

 t
o

 a
s
s
e
s
s
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
it
s
 l
o

s
s
 c

a
n

 b
e

 o
v
e

rc
o

m
e

. 
 

If
 l

a
n

d
 i

s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

m
o

v
e

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 t

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 m
o

s
t 

c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

e
d

 s
it
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 a
lr

e
a

d
y
 b

e
e

n
 d

is
c
o

u
n

te
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 

S
tu

d
y
. 

W
e

 
w

o
u

ld
 

lo
o

k
 

a
t 

o
th

e
r 

c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 

in
 

m
o

re
 

d
e

ta
il 

a
t 

th
e
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 s
ta

g
e

. 
 

W
h

a
t 

a
re

 
th

e
 
p

la
n

s
 
to

 
c
o

m
p

e
n

s
a

te
 
fo

r 
lo

s
s
 
o

f 
a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 

la
n

d
?

A
n

 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
Im

p
a

c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 l
a

n
d

 m
u

s
t 

b
e

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t.

 T
h

e
 

c
o

s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 c
o

m
p

e
n

s
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 l

o
s
t 

e
c
o
s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d

 a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 

la
n

d
 

u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 

E
U

 
g

u
id

e
lin

e
s
 

(w
h

ic
h

 
s
ta

te
s
 

la
n

d
 

o
f 

e
q

u
a

l 
q

u
a

lit
y
 

a
n

d
 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
b

e
n

e
fi
t 

to
 t

h
a

t 
w

h
ic

h
 i

s
 l

o
s
t 

m
u

s
t 

b
e

 c
o

m
p

e
n

s
a

te
d

 f
o

r 
b

y
 

b
e

in
g

 r
e

p
la

c
e

d
 e

ls
e

w
h

e
re

 o
r 

d
a

m
a

g
e

 p
a

id
 f

o
r)

 a
lo

n
e

 m
a

y
 p

re
v
e

n
t 

s
o

m
e

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

. 

T
h

e
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 p

a
p

e
r 

d
id

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 a
n

 i
n

it
ia

l 
S

u
s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 A

p
p

ra
is

a
l.
 L

a
te

r 
s
ta

g
e

s
 
o

f 
th

e
 
P

la
n

 
w

ill
 
a

ls
o

 
b

e
 
s
u
b

je
c
t 

to
 
a
 
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
(S

E
A

) 
to

 a
s
s
e

s
s
 i
ts

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
Im

p
a

c
ts

.

A
 

p
ri

v
a

te
 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 
B

ill
 

is
 

g
o

in
g
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 

P
a

rl
ia

m
e

n
t 

w
h

e
re

 
L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 
w

o
u

ld
 
b

e
 
p

ro
h

ib
it
e

d
 
fr

o
m

 
g

ra
n

ti
n

g
 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 
p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 
o

n
 

g
ra

d
e

 1
 a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d
 e

x
c
e

p
t 

in
 e

x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
a

l 
c
ir

c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
. 

If
 
th

e
 
B

ill
 
is

 
e

n
a

c
te

d
, 

th
is

 
w

o
u

ld
 
p
ro

v
id

e
 
a

 
c
le

a
r 

fr
a

m
e

w
o

rk
 
fo

r 
w

h
a

t 
d

e
c
is

io
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

c
o

u
ld

 m
a

k
e

. 
 

P
le

a
s
e

 s
e

e
 t
h

is
 l
in

k
 f

o
r 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
d

e
ta

ils
 o

n
 t

h
e

 B
ill

s
 P

ro
g

re
s
s
: 

h
tt

p
:/

/s
e

rv
ic

e
s
.p

a
rl

ia
m

e
n

t.
u

k
/b

ill
s
/2

0
1

0
-

1
1

/p
la

n
n

in
g
g

ra
d

e
1

a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
lla

n
d

p
ro

te
c
ti
o

n
.h

tm
l

S
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 i
s
 o

f 
a

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
q

u
a

lit
y
 t

o
 t

h
a

t 
in

d
ic

a
te

d
 o

n
 

th
e

 D
E

F
R

A
 m

a
p

s
. 

 

A
 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
s
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
s
 
h

a
v
e

 
s
u

g
g

e
s
te

d
 
th

a
t 

th
e

 
a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 

la
n
d
 

c
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o
n

s
 
a

re
 
in

a
c
c
u

ra
te

. 
S

o
m

e
 
s
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
s
 
in

c
lu

d
e
 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
ts

 
re

p
o

rt
s
 
s
h

o
w

in
g

 
th

a
t 

th
e

 
a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u
ra

l 
la

n
d

 
is

 
o

f 
a

 
lo

w
e

r 
q

u
a

lit
y
 
th

a
n

 
s
h

o
w

n
 

b
y
 

D
E

F
R

A
. 

O
th

e
r 

s
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
s
 

h
a

v
e

 
s
u

g
g

e
s
te

d
 

in
a

c
c
u

ra
c
ie

s
 

w
h

e
re

 l
a

n
d

 c
la

s
s
if
ie

d
 a

s
 u

rb
a

n
 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

fa
rm

 l
a

n
d

. 
 

T
h

e
 

a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 

la
n

d
 

c
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 

m
a

p
s
 

a
re

 
d

ra
w

n
 

u
p

 
o

n
 

a
 

b
ro

a
d

 
[n

a
ti
o

n
a

l]
 s

c
a

le
 a

n
d

 a
re

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 a

 s
e

ri
e
s
 o

f 
a

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 a

b
o

u
t 

s
o

il 
ty

p
e

s
 
a

n
d

 
c
lim

a
te

. 
T

h
e

y
 
a

re
 
th

e
re

fo
re

 
n

o
t 

in
te

n
d

e
d

 
to

 
b

e
 
a

b
s
o

lu
te

ly
 

a
c
c
u

ra
te

 f
o

r 
s
p

e
c
if
ic

 s
it
e
s
. 

If
 a

n
y
 a

re
a

s
 o

f 
a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u
ra

l 
la

n
d

 w
e

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 t

a
k
e

n
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 
a

n
 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 

la
n

d
 
q

u
a

lit
y
 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t.
 

8
2

Agenda Item 9

Page 182



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

A
g

ri
c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
la

n
d

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 a
ls

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 s

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 q
u

a
lit

y
 

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 s

tu
d

y
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

. 
  

It
 i
s
 i
m

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 t
h

a
t 

a
n

 i
n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

s
o

il 
e

x
p

e
rt

 p
ro

d
u

c
e

 a
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
 

fo
r 

p
u

b
lic

 c
o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 b
e

 c
a

rr
y
in

g
 o

u
t 

a
n

 a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 

la
n

d
 s

tu
d

y
 i

n
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 
fu

lly
 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 
th

e
 

q
u

a
lit

y
 

o
f 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 
fa

rm
la

n
d

, 
th

e
 

s
o
ils

 
a

n
d

 
th

e
 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
g

ri
c
u
lt
u

ra
l 
e

c
o

n
o
m

y
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 a

n
d

 n
a

ti
o

n
a
lly

. 
 

T
h

e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

s
h

o
u
ld

 
b

e
 

c
o

n
s
u
lt
in

g
 

fa
rm

e
rs

 
a

s
 

th
e

y
 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 
a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

. 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 t
h

e
 a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u
ra

l 
la

n
d

 w
ill

 r
e

s
u

lt
 i

n
 t

h
e

 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
jo

b
s
 a

m
o

n
g

s
t 

fa
rm

e
rs

 a
n

d
 f

a
rm

 w
o

rk
e

rs
.

S
h

o
u

ld
 G

re
e

n
b

e
lt
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ti
o

n
s
 b

e
 l

if
te

d
 a

n
d

 i
f 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 p
e

rm
is

s
io

n
 w

e
re

 t
o

 b
e

 g
ra

n
te

d
, 

th
e

 l
a

n
d
lo

rd
 c

o
u

ld
 t

h
e

n
 s

e
rv

e
 a

 
v
a

lid
 n

o
ti
c
e

 t
o

 q
u

it
 o

n
 t

e
n

a
n

ts
. 

T
h

is
 c

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 a
 d

e
v
a

s
ta

ti
n

g
 e

ff
e

c
t 

o
n
 

th
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
fa

rm
in

g
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y
. 

C
o

n
c
e

rn
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e
 l

o
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

u
ra

l 
w

a
y
 o

f 
lif

e

A
g

re
e

. 
A

s
 

p
a

rt
 

o
f 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 
o

n
 

a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 

la
n

d
 

th
e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

w
ill

 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
 t

h
e

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
F

a
rm

e
rs

 U
n

io
n

. 
 

2
0

1
0

 d
a

ta
 c

o
n

fi
rm

s
 t

h
a

t 
fe

w
e

r 
th

a
n
 5

0
0

 p
e

o
p
le

 w
o

rk
 i

n
 a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

re
 i

n
 

S
e

ft
o

n
. 

W
e

 w
ill

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

u
p

o
n

 a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
a

s
 p

a
rt

 
o

f 
th

e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

w
o

rk
 o

n
 a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

. 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

p
u

t 
e

n
o

u
g

h
 e

m
p

h
a

s
is

 o
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 

fo
r 

s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 '
g

re
e

n
' 
is

s
u

e
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 v

it
a

l 
n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
lo

c
a

l 
fo

o
d

 
p

ro
d

u
c
ti
o

n
. 

A
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 

la
n

d
 
h
a

s
 
b

e
e

n
 
ra

is
e

d
 
o

n
 
th

e
 
a

g
e

n
d

a
 
b

y
 

c
a

m
p

a
ig

n
e

rs
 a

n
d

 s
h

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 g
iv

e
n

 d
u

e
 w

e
ig

h
t 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 o
u

ts
e

t 
b
y
 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il.

  

A
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 

la
n

d
 q

u
a

lit
y
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 o

u
ts

e
t 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 
G

re
e

n
 

B
e

lt
 

S
tu

d
y
 

a
n

d
 

th
e

 
P

la
n

 
O

p
ti
o

n
s
 

P
a

p
e

r.
 

M
a

n
y
 

s
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
s
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 h

a
v
e

 s
ta

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

it
 i

s
 a

s
 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
a

n
 
is

s
u

e
 
a

s
 
p

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
 
o
f 

n
a

tu
re

 
s
it
e

s
 
a

n
d

 
a

re
a

s
 
w

it
h

 
h

ig
h

 
fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
. 
  

T
h

e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

v
e

 
to

 
w

o
rk

 
w

it
h

in
 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 
g

u
id

e
lin

e
s
. 

T
h

is
 

p
la

c
e

s
 a

 h
ig

h
 d

e
g

re
e

 o
f 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 o
n

 a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 

la
n

d
 q

u
a

lit
y
 b

u
t 

it
 i

s
 

n
o

t 
a

 p
ro

h
ib

it
iv

e
 c

o
n

s
tr

a
in

t 
in

 t
h
e

 w
a
y
 t

h
a

t 
fl
o

o
d

 z
o

n
e

 3
 a

n
d

 i
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
n

a
tu

re
 d

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

re
. 
 

T
h

e
 F

re
q

u
e

n
tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
s
 (

F
A

Q
s
) 

a
n

d
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 1
0

.3
7

 o
f 

th
e

 
e

x
p

la
n

a
to

ry
 n

o
te

s
 o

f 
th

e
 S

e
ft

o
n

 U
D

P
, 

re
fe

rs
 t

o
 t

h
e

 B
e

s
t 

a
n

d
 M

o
s
t 

V
e

rs
a

ti
le

 a
g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

"T
h

is
 l
a

n
d

 i
s
 a

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
a

s
s
e

t 
a

n
d
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 r
e

s
o

u
rc

e
 w

h
ic

h
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 

fr
o

m
 i
rr

e
v
e

rs
ib

le
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
fu

tu
re

 g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
."

N
o

te
d

. 
T

h
is

 
re

m
a

in
s
 

th
e

 
a

im
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 

it
 

is
 

p
o

s
s
ib

le
 

th
a

t 
o

th
e

r 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

s
 m

a
y
 m

e
a

n
 t

h
a

t 
s
o

m
e

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
 a

g
ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 n
e

e
d
s
 

to
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

. 
If

 t
h

is
 i

s
 t

h
e

 c
a

s
e
 t

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

w
ill

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
a
s
 

lit
tl
e

 a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 i
s
 r

e
m

o
v
e

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

M
u

c
h

 o
f 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 f
a

rm
in

g
 l
a

n
d

 i
s
 l
o

w
 l
y
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
u

s
c
e

p
ti
b

le
 t
o

 f
lo

o
d

in
g

. 
T

h
e

re
fo

re
 i
t 
is

 n
o

t 
s
u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 
P

le
a

s
e

 s
e

e
 t
h

e
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

n
 f

lo
o

d
in

g
 (

b
e

lo
w

).
  

8
3

Agenda Item 9

Page 183



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

A
g

ri
c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
la

n
d

 

A
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 

la
n

d
 
is

 
u

s
e
d

 
fo

r 
w

id
e

r 
u

s
e

s
 
s
u

c
h
 
a

s
 
fo

r 
g

ra
z
in

g
 
h

o
rs

e
s
, 

w
ild

lif
e

 a
n

d
 l
e

is
u

re
. 

N
o

te
d

.

A
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 h
a

s
 a

 n
a

tu
ra

l 
b

e
a

u
ty

 t
h

a
t 

w
h

e
n

 l
o

s
t,

 w
ill

 b
e

 l
o

s
t 

fo
re

v
e

r.
 

N
o

te
d

. 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

S
o

m
e

 s
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
s
 a

c
c
e

p
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
 m

a
y
 n

e
e

d
 m

o
re

 l
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
h

o
m

e
s
 

a
n

d
 j

o
b

s
 b

u
t 

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
a

t 
p

ro
te

c
ti
n

g
 l

a
n

d
 f

o
r 

g
ro

w
in

g
 f

o
o

d
 i

s
 m

o
re

 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

th
a

n
 a

n
y
 o

th
e

r 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
. 

 

N
o

te
d

. 
In

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 t
h

e
 P

la
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 h
a
v
e

 t
o

 b
a

la
n

c
e

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
n

e
e

d
s
 a

n
d

 a
s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
s
 i

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 n
e
w

 h
o

m
e

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

ta
in

in
g

 
la

n
d

 f
o

r 
g

ro
w

in
g

 f
o

o
d

 l
o
c
a

lly
. 

 

A
s
 a

 r
e

s
u
lt
 o

f 
th

e
 P

la
n
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
 c

o
n

s
u
lt
a

ti
o

n
s
, 

th
e

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
re

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 

th
e

 g
re

a
t 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 a
tt

a
c
h

e
d

 t
o

 a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 

la
n

d
 

b
y
 m

a
n

y
 o

f 
it
s
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
. 
 

N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
g

la
n

d
 

T
h

e
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

r 
b

e
s
t 

a
n

d
 m

o
s
t 

v
e

rs
a

ti
le

 a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 

la
n

d
 
a

s
 
v
a

lu
e

d
 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
 
c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

s
 
to

 
b

e
 
re

c
o
g

n
is

e
d

 
in

 
th

e
 
re

c
e

n
tl
y
 

p
u

b
lis

h
e

d
 
D

ra
ft

 
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 
P

o
lic

y
 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

, 
w

h
ic

h
 
p

ro
v
id

e
s
 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 
to

 
lo

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e
s
 
w

h
e

re
 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 i
s
 d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 n
e

e
d

 
to

 
c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
is

 
g

u
id

a
n
c
e

 
w

h
e

n
 
ta

k
in

g
 
fo

rw
a

rd
 
p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 
to

 
th

e
 
n

e
x
t 

s
ta

g
e

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
. 

N
o

te
d

.

[5
] 

N
a

tu
re

 C
o

n
s

e
rv

a
ti

o
n

 

S
e

ft
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
 s

it
e

s
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
c
ie

s
 o

f 
lo

c
a

l,
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 f
o

r 
n

a
tu

re
; 

m
o

s
t 

n
o

ta
b

ly
 t

h
e

 S
e

ft
o

n
 C

o
a

s
t 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 a

n
 i
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
lly

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

w
e

tl
a

n
d

 a
n

d
 

c
o

a
s
ta

l 
h

a
b
it
a

t,
 a

n
d

 h
o

m
e

s
 t

o
 i
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

lly
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

b
ir

d
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

s
p

e
c
ie

s
. 

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

a
b

o
u

t 
e

c
o

lo
g

y
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 i
s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 L

iv
e

rp
o

o
l 
C

it
y
 R

e
g

io
n

 E
c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 (
s
e

e
 

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.s

e
ft

o
n

.g
o

v
.u

k
/e

c
o

lo
g

ic
a

lf
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
).

  
M

a
n

y
 p

e
o

p
le

 r
a

is
e

d
 c

o
n
c
e

rn
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 
im

p
a

c
t 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

y
 h

a
v
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
s
e

 s
it
e

s
 a

n
d
 s

p
e

c
ie

s
. 

T
h
is

 s
e

c
ti
o

n
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 

m
a

in
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
p

o
in

ts
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
re

 r
a

is
e

d
 i
n

 r
e

g
a

rd
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

. 
S

it
e

 s
p
e

c
if
ic

 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 n

a
tu

re
 a

re
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 i
n

 S
e

c
ti

o
n

 F
o

u
r.

8
4

Agenda Item 9

Page 184



T
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

s
 i
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

n
d

 n
a

ti
o

n
a
l 
w

ild
lif

e
 s

it
e
s
 a

s
 p

ro
h

ib
it
iv

e
 c

o
n

s
tr

a
in

ts
 (

s
to

p
p

in
g

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t)

. 
 R

e
g

io
n

a
lly

 
Im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

G
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
S

it
e

s
, 

L
o

c
a

l 
N

a
tu

re
 a

n
d

 W
ild

lif
e

 S
it
e

s
 a

n
d

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 H

a
b

it
a

ts
 a

re
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 s

e
v
e

re
 c

o
n

s
tr

a
in

ts
. 

 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

N
a

tu
re

 c
o

n
s

e
rv

a
ti

o
n

 

S
e

ft
o

n
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 t
h

e
 a

m
b

it
io

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 W

h
it
e

 P
a

p
e

r 
"T

h
e

 N
a

tu
ra

l 
C

h
o

ic
e

" 
w

h
e

n
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ri

n
g
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 D
ra

ft
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
. 

N
a

tu
re

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 
b

e
 t

a
k
e

n
 f

o
r 

g
ra

n
te

d
 o

r 
u

n
d

e
rv

a
lu

e
d

 -
 i
t 

h
a

s
 a

 v
it
a

l 
ra

n
g

e
 o

f 
b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 a
n

d
 e

c
o

-s
y
s
te

m
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 

 

N
o

te
d

. 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

re
c
o
g

n
is

e
s
 i
ts

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 d

u
ty

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 a
c
c
o
u

n
t 

o
f 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
. 

It
s
 r

e
c
e

n
t 

a
p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 L

iv
e

rp
o

o
l 
C

it
y
 R

e
g

io
n

 E
c
o

lo
g

ic
a
l 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 s

h
o

w
s
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

n
a

tu
re

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il,

 a
n

d
 h

o
w

 i
t 

u
n

d
e

rp
in

s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
. 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 a

 
d

if
fi
c
u

lt
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

 i
n

 p
ro

te
c
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
in

g
 n

a
tu

re
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 
h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 j
o

b
s
. 

It
 i
s
 f
o

c
u

s
in

g
 o

n
 m

a
in

ta
in

in
g

 i
ts

 C
o

re
 B

io
d

iv
e

rs
it
y
 A

re
a

s
 

w
h

ile
 f

in
d

in
g
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 t

o
 e

x
p

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 E
c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 b
y
 

w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

. 

N
e

e
d

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
w

ild
lif

e
 a

n
d

 n
a

tu
ra

l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

n
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
Im

p
a

c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t)

 c
o

n
d

u
c
te

d
 o

v
e

r 
a

t 
le

a
s
t 

a
 t

w
e

lv
e

-m
o

n
th

 p
e

ri
o

d
, 

to
 a

llo
w

 f
o

r 
s
e

a
s
o

n
a

l 
fl
u

c
tu

a
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
s
p

e
c
ie

s
 b

e
fo

re
 a

n
y
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 s
u

it
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
it
e

s
 c

a
n

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

. 
 F

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
, 

m
a

y
 n

e
e

d
: 

 
 

D
e

ta
ile

d
 e

c
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
s
tu

d
ie

s
 /

 w
ild

lif
e

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
, 

 
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
Im

p
a

c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
, 

 
 

H
a

b
it
a

ts
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
. 
 

N
o

te
d

. 
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

 l
e

g
a
l 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

H
a

b
it
a

ts
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t,
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 P

la
n

. 
  

If
 i
t 

is
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

a
n

y
 s

it
e

s
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
fo

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 t
h

e
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 s
u

rv
e

y
s
 w

o
u

ld
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
to

 h
e

lp
 m

a
k
e

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

l 
d

e
c
is

io
n

. 
  

 

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 a
s
k
e

d
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
a

d
v
is

o
rs

, 
th

e
 M

e
rs

e
y
s
id

e
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
A

d
v
is

o
ry

 S
e

rv
ic

e
, 

fo
r 

th
e

ir
 v

ie
w

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

s
e

 i
s
s
u
e

s
. 

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
it
e

 a
n

d
/o

r 
w

id
e

r 
a

re
a

 i
s
 d

e
s
ig

n
a

te
d

 f
o

r 
it
s
 

in
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l,
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
o

r 
lo

c
a

l 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

, 
o

r 
u

s
e
d

 b
y
 s

p
e

c
ie

s
 (

s
u

c
h

 a
s
 

m
ig

ra
ti
n

g
 b

ir
d

s
 o

r 
g

e
e

s
e

) 
w

h
ic

h
 u

s
e

 t
h

e
s
e

 d
e

s
ig

n
a

te
d

 s
it
e

s
. 

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
it
e

 a
n

d
/o

r 
w

id
e

r 
a

re
a

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

lly
 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 o

r 
e

n
d

a
n

g
e

re
d

 s
p

e
c
ie

s
. 

 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 a

n
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
a

 w
id

e
r 

e
c
o

lo
g

ic
a
l 
n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
r 

e
c
o

-
s
y
s
te

m
, 

fo
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
 t

h
e

 S
e

ft
o

n
 C

o
a

s
t.

 

L
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 m
e

a
n

, 
in

 e
ff

e
c
t,

 t
h

a
t 

in
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l,
 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
o

r 
lo

c
a

l 
d

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
s
 h

a
v
e

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
le

v
e

ls
 o

f 
p

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
. 

  

T
h

is
 w

a
s
 r

e
fl
e

c
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 o
f 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
. 

 
‘P

a
rc

e
ls

’ 
[i
.e

. 
a

re
a

s
 o

f 
la

n
d

] 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e

 i
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
o

r 
n

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
n

a
tu

re
 

d
e

s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
s
 w

e
re

 r
u

le
d

 o
u

t 
a

t 
S

ta
g

e
 3

 (
i.
e

. 
n

o
t 

ta
k
e

n
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 f
o

r 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

).
 L

o
c
a

l 
W

ild
lif

e
 S

it
e

s
 a

n
d

 R
e

g
io

n
a

lly
 I

m
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
G

e
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
S

it
e

s
 a

re
 s

e
v
e

re
ly

 r
e

s
tr

ic
ti
v
e

 c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 (

b
u

t 
w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

e
n

ti
re

ly
 p

ro
h

ib
it
 

n
e

w
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t)

.

8
5

Agenda Item 9

Page 185



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

N
a

tu
re

 c
o

n
s

e
rv

a
ti

o
n

 

N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
g

la
n

d
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

th
a

t 
th

e
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 c
o

n
s
e

rv
in

g
 v

a
lu

e
d

 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
a

s
s
e

ts
 s

h
o

u
ld

 s
e

e
k
 f
ir
s
t 

to
 a

v
o

id
 l
o

s
s
 o

r 
h

a
rm

, 
b

e
fo

re
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

m
it
ig

a
ti
o

n
 o

r 
c
o

m
p

e
n

s
a

to
ry

 m
e

a
s
u

re
s
. 

E
.g

. 
fo

r 
h

o
u

s
in

g
, 

th
e
 P

o
rt

, 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

g
e

n
e

ra
lly

. 
  

T
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
la

n
 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 m

u
s
t 

m
a

in
ta

in
 t
h

e
 i
n

te
g

ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 o

f 
s
it
e
s
. 

W
ild

lif
e

 i
s
s
u
e

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 l
o

c
a

l 
d

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
s
, 

fo
r 

p
a

rc
e

ls
 t

h
a

t 
m

a
y
 b

e
 

p
o

s
s
ib

le
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
it
e

s
, 

a
re

 b
e

in
g

 l
o

o
k
e

d
 a

t 
in

 m
o

re
 d

e
ta

il.
  

 W
e

 
h

a
v
e

 a
s
k
e

d
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
a

d
v
is

o
rs

, 
th

e
 M

e
rs

e
y
s
id

e
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
A

d
v
is

o
ry

 S
e

rv
ic

e
, 

fo
r 

th
e

ir
 v

ie
w

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

s
e

 i
s
s
u
e

s
. 

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
it
e

s
 a

n
d

/o
r 

w
id

e
r 

a
re

a
 a

re
 v

a
lu

e
d

 a
n

d
 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
h

a
b

it
a

ts
 f

o
r 

w
ild

lif
e

 -
 f

lo
ra

 a
n

d
 f

a
u

n
a

 –
 w

h
ic

h
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 

lo
s
t.

  
[I

n
 m

a
n

y
 c

a
s
e

s
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
s
p

e
c
ie

s
 a

re
 l
is

te
d
, 

fo
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
 o

f 
b

ir
d

s
, 

fi
s
h

, 
b

a
ts

, 
b
u

tt
e

rf
lie

s
, 
in

s
e

c
ts

, 
re

p
ti
le

s
, 

o
th

e
r 

m
a

m
m

a
ls

, 
p

la
n

ts
, 

m
o

s
s
e

s
 

a
n

d
 l
ic

h
e

n
s
.]
  

 

N
o

te
d

. 
 W

ild
lif

e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

p
e

c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 h
a

b
it
a

ts
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 i
n

 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
, 

a
re

 b
e

in
g

 c
o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 f

u
rt

h
e

r.
  

 W
e

 h
a

v
e

 a
s
k
e

d
 t

h
e

 
M

e
rs

e
y
s
id

e
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
A

d
v
is

o
ry

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

ir
 v

ie
w

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

s
e

 
is

s
u

e
s
. 
If

 i
t 

is
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

a
n

y
 s

it
e

s
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
fo

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 
th

e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 w

o
u

ld
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

to
 h

e
lp

 m
a

k
e

 t
h

e
 

fi
n

a
l 
d

e
c
is

io
n

. 

[6
] 

R
e

c
re

a
ti

o
n

/ 
T

o
u

ri
s

m
 

S
e

ft
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 h

a
s
 a

n
 e

x
te

n
s
iv

e
 R

ig
h

ts
 o

f 
W

a
y
 a

n
d

 p
e

rm
is

s
iv

e
 p

a
th

 n
e

tw
o

rk
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

a
rt

s
 o

f 
lo

n
g

e
r 

d
is

ta
n
c
e

 r
o

u
te

s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 t

h
e

 C
o

a
s
ta

l 
P

a
th

, 
T

ra
n

s
 P

e
n

n
in

e
 T

ra
il 

(C
h

e
s
h

ir
e

 L
in

e
s
 P

a
th

) 
a

n
d

 c
a

n
a

l 
to

w
p

a
th

. 
 T

h
e

re
 i
s
 p

u
b

lic
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 m
u

c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

a
s
t,

 a
n

d
 t

o
 c

o
u

n
tr

y
s
id

e
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o

n
 

a
re

a
s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 N

e
w

la
n

d
s
 (

T
o

w
n

 L
a

n
e

, 
S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

),
 t

h
e

 R
im

ro
s
e

 V
a

lle
y
, 

a
n

d
 S

e
ft

o
n

 M
e

a
d

o
w

s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 w

o
o

d
la

n
d

s
 i
n

 s
o

u
th

 S
e

ft
o

n
.

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

la
y
in

g
 f

ie
ld

s
 a

n
d

 p
it
c
h

e
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
, 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
re

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 g

o
lf
 c

o
u

rs
e

s
. 

 T
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 S

p
a

c
e

 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 f

o
r 

S
e

ft
o

n
 m

a
k
e

s
 c

le
a

r 
th

e
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o

n
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 t

o
 S

e
ft

o
n

 (
s
e

e
 w

w
w

.s
e

ft
o

n
.g

o
v
.u

k
/g

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

s
tr

a
te

g
y
).

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 m

a
in

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 
p

o
in

ts
 t

h
a
t 

w
e

re
 r

a
is

e
d

 i
n

 r
e

g
a

rd
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 l
a

n
d

 u
s
e

d
 f

o
r 

re
c
re

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
o
u

ri
s
m

. 
S

it
e

 
s
p

e
c
if
ic

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 t

o
u

ri
s
m

 a
re

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n

 S
e

c
ti

o
n

 F
o

u
r.

 I
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
 S

e
c

ti
o

n
 S

ix
 c

o
n

s
id

e
rs

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 r
e

c
e

iv
e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

d
ra

ft
 G

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

 S
tu

d
y
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 o
n

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 g
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

 s
it
e

s
. 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

R
e

c
re

a
ti

o
n

 /
 T

o
u

ri
s

m

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 s

it
e

 a
n

d
/o

r 
w

id
e

r 
a

re
a

 i
s
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

fo
r 

lo
c
a

l 
p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 
o

th
e

rs
, 

g
iv

in
g

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 o

p
e

n
 c

o
u

n
tr

y
s
id

e
. 

 T
h

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

re
c
re

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 
le

is
u

re
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 c
h

ild
re

n
’s

 p
la

y
, 

d
o

g
-w

a
lk

in
g

, 
w

a
lk

in
g

, 
c
y
c
lin

g
, 

h
o

rs
e

-r
id

in
g

, 
g

ra
z
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

ta
b

le
s
, 
s
p
o

rt
s
 a

n
d

 e
n

jo
y
in

g
 n

a
tu

re
. 

  

If
 a

n
y
 s

it
e

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 w

e
re

 t
o

 b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 f
o

rw
a

rd
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t:

 

 
 

W
e

 w
o

u
ld

 i
n

te
n

d
 t

o
 s

e
c
u
re

 b
o

th
 n

o
 n

e
t 

lo
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

, 
a
n

d
 a

ls
o

 e
n

h
a

n
c
e

d
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
. 

It
 i
s
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

b
ri

e
fs

 o
r 

m
a

s
te

r 
p

la
n

s
 w

o
u

ld
 s

e
t 

th
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 

8
6

Agenda Item 9

Page 186



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

R
e

c
re

a
ti

o
n

 /
 T

o
u

ri
s

m

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 s

it
e

 a
n

d
/o

r 
w

id
e

r 
a

re
a

 i
s
 a

 s
a

fe
, 
tr

a
n

q
u

il 
a

n
d

 h
e

a
lt
h

y
 

n
a

tu
ra

l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t,

 f
o

r 
a

ll 
a

g
e

s
, 

e
a
s
ily

 a
c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

p
e

o
p

le
’s

 h
o

m
e

s
. 

Im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
fo

r 
e

n
jo

y
in

g
 p

e
a

c
e

 a
n

d
 q

u
ie

t 
in

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
tr

y
s
id

e
, 

a
w

a
y
 f

ro
m

 
h

u
s
tl
e

 a
n

d
 b

u
s
tl
e

 o
f 

b
u

s
y
 u

rb
a

n
 a

re
a

s
. 

  

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 l
e

a
d

 t
o

 a
 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
v
a

lu
e

d
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o

n
, 

le
is

u
re

 a
n

d
 

to
u

ri
s
m

 a
m

e
n

it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a

l 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
n
d

 o
th

e
rs

.

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 l
e

a
d

 t
o

 a
 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
ty

p
e

s
 o

f 
g

re
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e
, 

fo
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
 p

a
rk

s
, 

p
la

y
in

g
 f

ie
ld

s
, 

o
p

e
n

 c
o

u
n

tr
y
s
id

e
 a

n
d

 
ri

g
h

ts
 o

f 
w

a
y
, 

n
a

tu
re

 a
re

a
s
 a

n
d

 q
u

ie
t 

a
re

a
s
. 

L
o

s
s
 o

f 
re

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 i
s
 c

o
n

tr
a

ry
 t

o
 t

h
e

 e
th

o
s
 o

f 
’A

c
ti
v
e

 S
e

ft
o

n
’.

fo
r 

a
n

y
 a

re
a

 t
o

 b
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

. 

 
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
, 

p
u

b
lic

ly
 

a
c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 g

re
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 o
n

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

p
a

rc
e

l,
 

w
h

ic
h

 s
h

o
u

ld
 t

y
p

ic
a

lly
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 a

s
p

e
c
ts

: 
w

ild
lif

e
, 

la
n

d
s
c
a

p
e

, 
fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t,
 

v
is

u
a

l 
/q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
lif

e
, 

c
lim

a
te

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o

n
. 

 
 

R
ig

h
ts

 o
f 

W
a

y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
a

n
c
e

d
. 

 

[7
] 

F
lo

o
d

 R
is

k

S
e

ft
o

n
 i
s
 a

 l
o

w
-l

y
in

g
, 

c
o

a
s
ta

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
, 

w
h

ic
h

 m
a

k
e

s
 i
t 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

lly
 

v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 t

o
 f

lo
o

d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 a
 v

a
ri

e
ty

 o
f 

s
o

u
rc

e
s
. 
 T

h
e

 m
a

in
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 i
s
 u

p
 t

o
 d

a
te

 r
iv

e
r 

a
n

d
 t

id
a

l 
fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 (

F
lo

o
d

 Z
o

n
e

s
) 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

A
g

e
n

c
y
 

a
n

d
 r

e
c
e

n
t 
S

e
ft

o
n

 w
o

rk
 o

n
 t

h
e

 S
u

rf
a

c
e

 W
a

te
r 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
. 

 
T

h
is

 l
a

rg
e

ly
 u

p
d

a
te

s
 t

h
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

e
ft

o
n

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 F
lo

o
d

 
R

is
k
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
(2

0
0

9
) 

(s
e

e
 h

tt
p

:/
/w

w
w

.s
e

ft
o

n
.g

o
v
.u

k
/s

fr
a

 )
, 

w
h

ic
h

 a
ls

o
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
a

re
a
s
 w

it
h

 a
 l
o

w
 r

is
k
 o

f 
g

ro
u

n
d

w
a

te
r 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

. 
  

T
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

s
 t
h

e
 a

re
a

s
 a

t 
h

ig
h

e
s
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
ri

v
e

r 
a

n
d

 t
id

a
l 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

 –
 F

lo
o

d
 Z

o
n

e
 3

b
 a

n
d

 F
lo

o
d

 Z
o

n
e

 3
a

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

s
in

g
, 

a
n
d

 F
lo

o
d

 S
to

ra
g

e
 A

re
a

s
 -

 a
s
 p

ro
h

ib
it
iv

e
 c

o
n

s
tr

a
in

ts
 (

i.
e

. 
s
to

p
p

in
g

 d
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t)

. 
 L

a
n

d
 a

t 
m

e
d

iu
m

 r
is

k
 o

f 
ri

v
e

r 
a

n
d

 t
id

a
l 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

  
- 

F
lo

o
d

 Z
o

n
e

 2
 –

 i
s
 a

 s
e

v
e

re
 c

o
n

s
tr

a
in

t.
  

8
7

Agenda Item 9

Page 187



T
h

e
 r

is
k
 f

ro
m

 f
lo

o
d

in
g

 t
o

 n
e

w
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

d
 r

is
k
 f

ro
m

 f
lo

o
d

in
g

 t
o

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 h

o
m

e
s
 w

a
s
 a

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
 f
o

r 
m

a
n

y
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

c
ro

s
s
 S

e
ft

o
n

. 
T

h
is

 s
e

c
ti
o

n
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 m

a
in

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 
p

o
in

ts
 t

h
a
t 

w
e

re
 r

a
is

e
d

 i
n

 r
e

g
a

rd
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 t

o
 f

lo
o

d
in

g
. 

S
it
e

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 f

lo
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 f
lo

o
d

 r
is

k
 a

re
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 i
n

 S
e

c
ti

o
n

 F
o

u
r

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

F
lo

o
d

 R
is

k
 

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
it
e

 a
n

d
/o

r 
w

id
e

r 
a

re
a

 i
s
 i
n

 a
 f
lo

o
d

 r
is

k
 a

re
a

. 
It

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 u
n

w
is

e
 t

o
 b

u
ild

 h
e

re
 -

 t
h
e

 r
is

k
 s

h
o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 i
g

n
o

re
d

. 
 F

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
 i
t 

is
 

 
 

In
 a

 f
lo

o
d

 p
la

in
 /

 j
u

s
t 

o
u

ts
id

e
 a

 f
lo

o
d

 p
la

in
 /

 n
e

x
t 

to
 a

 r
iv

e
r,

  

 
 

In
 a

 f
lo

o
d

 r
is

k
 a

re
a

 /
 F

lo
o
d

 R
is

k
 W

a
rn

in
g

 /
 A

le
rt

 a
re

a
, 

 
 

In
 a

n
 a

re
a

 b
e

n
e

fi
ti
n

g
 f

ro
m

 s
e

a
 o

r 
ri

v
e

r 
d

e
fe

n
c
e

s
, 

 
 

L
o

w
-l

y
in

g
. 

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
it
e

 a
n

d
/o

r 
w

id
e

r 
a

re
a

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 m

a
in

 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 r

o
a

d
s
, 

a
lr

e
a

d
y
 h

a
s
 f

lo
o

d
in

g
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 -

 r
iv

e
r,

 s
u

rf
a

c
e

 w
a

te
r 

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

. 
F

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
: 

 
 

R
o

a
d

s
, 

fi
e

ld
s
 g

a
rd

e
n

 a
re

a
s
 f

lo
o

d
 s

e
a

s
o

n
a

lly
, 

re
g

u
la

rl
y
 o

r 
in

 w
e

t 
w

e
a

th
e

r 
/ 

h
e

a
v
y
 r

a
in

, 

 
 

S
u

rf
a

c
e

 w
a

te
r 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

, 

 
 

H
ig

h
 w

a
te

r 
ta

b
le

 /
 b

o
g

g
y
. 

 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 m

o
re

 h
a

rd
 s

u
rf

a
c
e

s
) 

w
o

u
ld

 s
tr

a
in

 t
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

d
ra

in
a

g
e

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d

 m
a

k
e

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 f

lo
o

d
in

g
 /

d
ra

in
a

g
e

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
 w

o
rs

e
 

(a
re

a
 a

ff
e

c
te

d
, 

d
e

p
th

 e
tc

).
  

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 o
th

e
r 

s
a

fe
r,

 l
o

w
 r

is
k
 a

re
a

s
 

e
ls

e
w

h
e

re
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
h
o

u
s
in

g
. 

  

C
lim

a
te

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 s

e
a

 l
e

v
e

l 
ri

s
e

) 
w

ill
 m

a
k
e

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 

w
o

rs
e

.

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

d
ir

e
c
ts

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

to
 s

it
e

s
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 l
o

w
e

s
t 

ri
s
k
 f

ro
m

 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 i
n

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 P
o

lic
y
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

2
5

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

. 
 T

h
is

 t
a

k
e

s
 i
n

to
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
 f

ro
m

 a
ll 

s
o

u
rc

e
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 r

iv
e

r 
a

n
d

 t
id

a
l 
fl
o
o

d
 r

is
k
 

a
n

d
 s

u
rf

a
c
e

 w
a

te
r 

fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
, 

b
e

a
ri

n
g

 m
in

d
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 d

ra
in

a
g

e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
. 

  
  

 

W
h

e
re

 l
a

n
d

 h
a

s
 n

o
t 

y
e

t 
b

e
e

n
 r

u
le

d
 o

u
t 

a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
it
e

s
, 

fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 l
o

o
k
e

d
 a

t 
in

 m
o

re
 d

e
ta

il 
(i

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
c
e

n
tl
y
 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 s

u
rf

a
c
e

 w
a

te
r 

fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
).

  
T

h
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

c
lim

a
te

 
c
h

a
n

g
e

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
, 

in
 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

. 

If
 a

n
y
 s

it
e

 w
e

re
 t

o
 b

e
 b

ro
u

g
h

t 
fo

rw
a

rd
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 t
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
r 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

a
 s

it
e

–
F

lo
o

d
 R

is
k
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t,
 t

o
 

d
e

m
o

n
s
tr

a
te

 t
h

a
t 

fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
d

 a
n

d
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
. 

  

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 a

n
d

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 f

lo
o

d
in

g
 w

ill
 a

ff
e

c
t 

c
o

n
te

n
ts

, 
p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 &

 
b

u
ild

in
g

s
 i
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 p
re

m
iu

m
s
. 

S
o

m
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
h

o
m

e
s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 s

tr
u

g
g

le
 t

o
 

g
e

t 
in

s
u

ra
n

c
e

. 
M

a
y
 a

ls
o

 m
a

k
e

 t
h

e
s
e

 h
o

m
e

s
 m

o
re

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
 t

o
 i
n
s
u

re
 o

r 
s
e

ll.

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

fo
llo

w
s
 g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
, 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

A
g

e
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 U
n

it
e

d
 U

ti
lit

ie
s
, 

m
a

n
a

g
e

s
 f

lo
o

d
 r

is
k
. 

T
h

e
 

g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 i
n

s
u
ra

n
c
e

 i
n

d
u

s
tr

y
 a

re
 w

o
rk

in
g

 t
o

 r
e

s
o

lv
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 o

f 
p

re
m

iu
m

s
 i
n

 h
ig

h
e

r 
fl
o

o
d
 r

is
k
 a

re
a

s
. 

8
8

Agenda Item 9

Page 188



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

F
lo

o
d

 R
is

k
 

In
 o

th
e

r 
a

re
a

s
 t

h
e

 L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 s

u
e
d

 f
o

r 
a

llo
w

in
g

 b
u

ild
in

g
 

o
n

 l
a

n
d

 w
it
h
 f

lo
o

d
 r

is
k
 i
s
s
u

e
s
. 

 W
ill

 t
h

is
 h

a
p

p
e

n
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
?

  
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 f

lo
o
d

 r
is

k
 o

n
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

s
it
e

s
 

is
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

d
v
ic

e
. 

 

[8
] 

Q
u

a
li

ty
 o

f 
L

if
e

 i
s

s
u

e
s

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 r

a
is

e
d

 m
a

n
y
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 l
if
e

 b
e

in
g
 a

ff
e

c
te

d
 b

y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
. 

T
h

e
s
e

 o
ft

e
n

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 

th
a

t 
a

re
 c

o
v
e

re
d

 e
ls

e
w

h
e

re
 i
n

 t
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

, 
b

u
t 

th
is

 t
a

b
le

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

n
 o

v
e

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 r

a
is

e
d

. 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

Q
u

a
li

ty
 o

f 
L

if
e

 i
s

s
u

e
s

 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

s
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e

 Q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
L

if
e
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 a

c
ro

s
s
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 c
o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 b

e
c
a
u

s
e

 o
f:

 

 
 

T
h

e
 o

p
e

n
n

e
s
s
, 

v
ie

w
s
 a

n
d

 n
a

tu
ra

l 
fe

e
l,
 

 
 

R
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
, 

 
 

H
e

a
lt
h

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 (
b

o
th

 m
e

n
ta

l 
a

n
d

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l)

, 

 
 

Im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

e
a

ra
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
re

a
/v

ill
a

g
e

, 

 
 

W
ild

lif
e

, 

 
 

Q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
a

ir
, 

 

 
 

H
e

lp
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
fl
o
o

d
 d

e
fe

n
c
e

. 
 

 
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 e

a
s
y
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 n

a
tu

re
. 

 

 
 

L
o

w
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d

 p
e

rc
e

p
ti
o
n

 o
f 

c
ri

m
e

. 
B

u
ild

in
g

 b
y
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 w

ill
 m

a
k
e
 t

a
k
e

 a
w

a
y
 t

h
e

s
e

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 f
o

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 h

a
v
e

 c
h

o
s
e

n
 t

o
 l
iv

e
 b

y
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
. 

It
 i
s
 a

c
c
e

p
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 a
 w

id
e

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
b

e
n
e

fi
ts

 a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 
liv

in
g

 n
e

x
t 

to
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

tr
y
s
id

e
 t

h
a

t 
c
o
n

tr
ib

u
te

 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
lif

e
. 

If
 l
a

n
d

 i
s
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
m

o
v
e

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 
th

e
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a

 w
o

u
ld

 c
le

a
rl

y
 c

h
a

n
g

e
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 n

e
w

 g
re

e
n

 
s
p

a
c
e

 a
n

d
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
a

re
a

s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
lo

n
g

 w
it
h

 l
in

k
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

tr
y
s
id

e
. 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 d
ra

in
a

g
e

 w
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 

fu
lly

 i
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  

[9
] 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

g
e

n
e

ra
l 

[l
a

n
d

s
c

a
p

e
]

S
e

ft
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 h

a
s
 n

o
 i
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l,
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
o

r 
lo

c
a

l 
la

n
d

s
c
a
p

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
s
, 

a
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 s
o

m
e

 s
it
e

s
 o

f 
lo

c
a

l 
g

e
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
in

te
re

s
t 

w
h

ic
h

 
a

re
 a

lm
o

s
t 

a
ll 

e
it
h

e
r 

c
o
a
s
ta

l 
s
it
e
s
 o

r 
q

u
a

rr
ie

s
 o

r 
ra

ilw
a

y
 c

u
tt

in
g

s
. 

N
e

v
e

rt
h

e
le

s
s
 m

a
n

y
 p

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 S
e
ft

o
n

 a
p

p
re

c
ia

te
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
la

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

 a
n

d
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 

th
is

 n
e

e
d

s
 p

ro
te

c
ti
n

g
. 

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 m

a
in

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 
p

o
in

ts
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
re

 r
a

is
e

d
 i
n

 r
e

g
a

rd
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

8
9

Agenda Item 9

Page 189



la
n

d
s
c
a

p
e

. 
 S

it
e

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 l
a

n
d
s
c
a

p
e

 a
re

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n
 S

e
c

ti
o

n
 F

o
u

r.
 I

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 w
e

re
 

a
ls

o
 r

a
is

e
d
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 t
h

e
 w

id
e

r 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 c

lim
a

te
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 [

s
e

e
 b

e
lo

w
].

  

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

g
e

n
e

ra
l 

[l
a

n
d

s
c

a
p

e
]

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 s

it
e

 a
n

d
/o

r 
w

id
e

r 
a

re
a

 i
s
 a

n
 a

tt
ra

c
ti
v
e

 l
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

 c
lo

s
e

 t
o
 

p
e

o
p

le
’s

 h
o
m

e
s
. 

 B
e

a
u

ti
fu

l 
n

a
tu

ra
l 
a

re
a

. 

P
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 a

p
p

e
a

l 
o

f 
n

e
a
rb

y
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 i
s
 t
h

e
 r

u
ra

l 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

r,
 

la
n

d
s
c
a

p
e

 a
n

d
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 s
u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

s
 a

re
a

. 
 P

le
a

s
a
n

t 
tr

a
n

s
it
io

n
 f

ro
m

 b
u

s
y
 u

rb
a

n
 a

re
a

s
 o

r 
s
u

b
u

rb
a

n
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 i
n

to
 r

u
ra

l 
p

e
a

c
e

 
a

n
d

 t
ra

n
q

u
ili

ty
, 

w
h

ic
h

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 s

e
tt

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 

w
id

e
r 

a
re

a
.

N
e

e
d

 t
o

 p
ro

te
c
t 

th
e

 c
o

u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
, 

la
n

d
s
c
a

p
e

 a
n

d
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
fe

a
tu

re
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t.

 

N
o

te
d

. 
 N

o
 l
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

 i
n
 S

e
ft

o
n

 i
s
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 b

y
 a

 d
e

s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
 a

t 
a

  
n

a
ti
o

n
a

l,
 l
o
c
a

l 
o

r 
o

th
e

r 
le

v
e

l,
 a

n
d

 s
o

 q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
la

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

 w
o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 
a

n
 o

v
e

r-
ri

d
in

g
 c

o
n

s
tr

a
in

t 
w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u

ld
 s

to
p

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
la

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
in

 S
e

ft
o

n
 i
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 m

a
in

ly
 o

n
 t

h
e

 
2

0
0

3
 L

a
n

d
s
c
a

p
e

 C
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
S

u
p

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ry
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

G
u

id
a

n
c
e

 N
o

te
 (

S
P

G
).

 I
f 

a
n

y
 s

it
e

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 w

e
re

 t
o

 b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 

fo
rw

a
rd

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
o

u
ld

 e
x
p

e
c
t 

g
re

e
n

 s
p
a

c
e

 t
o

 b
e

 
p

ro
v
id

e
d

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 b

o
u

n
d
a

ry
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 r

u
ra

l 
a

re
a

 t
o

 b
e

 
s
y
m

p
a

th
e

ti
c
 t

o
 t

h
e

 l
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 s

u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 a
re

a
. 

[1
0

] 
Im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 h
o

u
s

e
 p

ri
c

e
/v

ie
w

 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 h

o
u

s
e

 p
ri

c
e

/v
ie

w

T
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 s
p

o
il 

th
e

 v
ie

w
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 f
ro

m
 o

u
r 

h
o

m
e

. 
H

o
u

s
e

 w
a

s
 

p
u

rc
h

a
s
e

d
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 a
 p

re
m

iu
m

 w
a

s
 p

a
id

 f
o

r 
th

e
 v

ie
w

. 
O

u
r 

h
o

u
s
e

 v
a

lu
e

 c
o

u
ld

 f
a

ll 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o
s
a

ls
. 

W
ill

 
c
o

m
p

e
n

s
a

ti
o

n
 b

e
 p

a
id

?
 W

ill
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

T
a

x
 i
n

 o
u

r 
a

re
a

 b
e

 d
e

c
re

a
s
e

d
?

 

W
h

ils
t 

it
 i
s
 a

p
p

re
c
ia

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 e

n
jo

y
 a

 v
ie

w
 o

v
e

r 
o

p
e

n
 l
a

n
d

, 
th

is
 i
s
 

n
o

t 
s
o

m
e

th
in

g
 w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n

 i
n

fl
u

e
n

c
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n
s
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
re

d
u

c
in

g
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
, 

o
r 

to
 

re
c
e

iv
e

 c
o

m
p

e
n

s
a

ti
o

n
 i
f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

ta
k
e

s
 p

la
c
e

 

If
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

c
e

e
d
s
 w

e
 w

ill
 s

e
e

k
 c

o
m

p
e

n
s
a

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 C

o
m

p
e

n
s
a

ti
o

n
 A

c
t 

2
0

0
6

. 
T

h
e

 C
o

m
p

e
n

s
a

ti
o

n
 A

c
t 
2

0
0

6
 r

e
la

te
s
 t

o
 c

la
im

s
 f

o
r 

d
a

m
a

g
e

s
 i
n

 
n

e
g

lig
e

n
c
e

 o
r 

b
re

a
c
h

 o
f 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 d

u
ty

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 d

is
e

a
s
e

 c
a

u
s
e

d
 b

y
 

a
s
b

e
s
to

s
.

[1
1

] 
D

is
ru

p
ti

o
n

 c
a

u
s

e
d

 b
y
 b

u
il

d
in

g
 w

o
rk

 

9
0

Agenda Item 9

Page 190



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

D
is

ru
p

ti
o

n
 c

a
u

s
e

d
 b

y
 b

u
il

d
in

g
 w

o
rk

T
h

e
re

 w
e

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

is
ru

p
ti
o

n
, 

m
e

s
s
, 
n

o
is

e
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

in
c
o

n
v
e

n
ie

n
c
e

s
 a

s
 

a
 r

e
s
u

lt
 o

f 
b
u

ild
in

g
 w

o
rk

. 
 T

h
e

 l
o

rr
ie

s
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 w

ill
 

b
ri

n
g

 c
o

n
g

e
s
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 p
o
llu

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

re
a

 a
n

d
 c

a
u

s
e

 c
h

a
o

s
 a

n
d

 
p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 b

e
 a

 h
a

z
a

rd
. 

U
n

fo
rt

u
n

a
te

ly
 t

h
e

re
 w

ill
 a

lw
a

y
s
 b

e
 s

o
m

e
 d

is
ru

p
ti
o

n
 t

o
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 

d
u

ri
n

g
 b

u
ild

in
g

 w
o

rk
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
lw

a
y
s
 t

ry
 t

o
 m

in
im

is
e

 t
h

is
 d

u
ri

n
g

 
c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 c

o
n
d

it
io

n
s
 p

la
c
e
d

 o
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

, 
s
u

c
h

 a
s
 w

o
rk

in
g

 
h

o
u

rs
 a

n
d

 c
h

o
ic

e
 o

f 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 v

e
h

ic
le

s
. 

 

[1
2

] 
Im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 H
is

to
ri

c
 E

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

t

S
e

ft
o

n
 c

o
n

ta
in

s
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a

s
, 
H

is
to

ri
c
 P

a
rk

s
 

a
n

d
 G

a
rd

e
n

s
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
y
 l
is

te
d

 b
u

ild
in

g
s
. 

It
 a

ls
o

 c
o

n
ta

in
s
 o

th
e
r 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 
u

n
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
re

m
a

in
s
. 
M

a
n

y
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 r

a
is

e
d

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 t

h
a

t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 w

o
u

ld
 d

e
s
tr

o
y
, 

d
a

m
a

g
e

 o
r 

c
o

m
p

ro
m

is
e

 
s
o

m
e

 o
f 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 h
e

ri
ta

g
e

 a
s
s
e

ts
. 

T
h
is

 s
e

c
ti
o

n
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 m

a
in

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 

p
o

in
ts

 t
h

a
t 
w

e
re

 r
a

is
e

d
 i
n

 r
e

g
a

rd
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 h
is

to
ri

c
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t.

 S
it
e

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e

 h
is

to
ri

c
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

a
re

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n

 S
e

c
ti

o
n

 F
o

u
r.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 H

is
to

ri
c

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t

T
h

e
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
T

ru
s
t 

c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
a

t 
w

h
ils

t 
th

e
 s

e
tt

in
g

 o
f 

L
is

te
d

 
B

u
ild

in
g

s
 i
s
 n

o
te

d
, 

a
n

d
 i
n

 m
a

n
y
 c

a
s
e

s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t,

 i
t 

is
 b

y
 n

o
 

N
o

te
d

. 
S

h
o

u
ld

 o
p

ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

in
 g

re
e

n
b

e
lt
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 
p

ro
g

re
s
s
e

d
, 
d

e
ta

ile
d

 a
n

a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

s
it
e

s
 w

it
h

 h
e

ri
ta

g
e

 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 

9
1

Agenda Item 9

Page 191



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 H

is
to

ri
c

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t

m
e

a
n

s
 u

n
iv

e
rs

a
lly

 t
ru

e
 t
h

a
t 

s
e

tt
in

g
s
 a

re
 l
o

c
a

lis
e
d

. 
A

t 
th

e
 o

th
e

r 
e

x
tr

e
m

e
, 

fo
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
, 
th

e
 T

ru
s
t 

(N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
T

ru
s
t)

 i
s
 

a
w

a
re

 o
f 

a
n

 a
p

p
e

a
l 
c
a

s
e
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

u
p

o
n

 t
h

e
 s

e
tt

in
g

 o
f 

a
 

L
is

te
d

 B
u

ild
in

g
 w

a
s
 a

 d
e

te
rm

in
in

g
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 i
n

 d
is

m
is

s
in

g
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
e

a
l 

—
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 L
is

te
d

 B
u

ild
in

g
 w

a
s
 s

o
m

e
 1

1
k
m

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
e

a
l 
s
it
e

. 
S

o
 a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 i
t 

w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 t
o

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 t
h

e
 

s
e

tt
in

g
 o

f 
e

v
e

ry
 L

is
te

d
 B

u
ild

in
g

, 
a

n
d

 a
ll 

o
th

e
r 

h
e

ri
ta

g
e

 a
s
s
e

ts
, 
in

 
S

e
ft

o
n

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
, 

e
q

u
a

lly
 a

t 
s
o

m
e

 p
o

in
t 

a
s
 

th
e

 l
is

t 
o

f 
p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
s
it
e

s
 i
s
 n

a
rr

o
w

e
d

 d
o

w
n

 t
h

e
 l
ik

e
ly

 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 u
p

o
n

 
th

e
 h

is
to

ri
c
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

m
u

s
t 

b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
. 

In
 e

ff
e

c
t 

it
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n
 t
h

e
 c

o
n

s
tr

a
in

ts
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 T
a

b
le

 5
.1

 (
p
a

ra
 5

.6
).

  
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 L

is
te

d
 B

u
ild

in
g

s
 a

lo
n

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 s

e
tt

in
g
s
 o

f 
a

ll 
h

e
ri
ta

g
e

 
a

s
s
e

ts
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 t
re

a
te

d
 a

s
 "

S
e

v
e

re
ly

 R
e

s
tr

ic
ti
v
e

."
  

It
 i
s
 u

n
c
le

a
r 

h
o

w
, 

in
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e

, 
th

e
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 o
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
m

it
ig

a
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 w

a
y
s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t.
 T

h
e

re
 a

p
p

e
a

rs
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 c
le

a
r 

c
o
n

tr
a

s
t 

h
e

re
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
n
a

tu
re

 c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

d
e

s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

  
th

e
 a

u
to

m
a

ti
c
 d

is
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 o

f 
'a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 

la
n
d

'.
  

—
 

d
e

s
ig

n
a

te
d

 h
e

ri
ta

g
e

 a
s
s
e

ts
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
(o

r 
in

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l)
. 

T
h

e
 

T
ru

s
t 

b
e

lie
v
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 w
a

s
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 f

o
r 

n
a
tu

re
 

c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o
n

 d
e

s
ig

n
a

ti
o
n

s
, 

a
n

d
 i
s
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
a

 c
o

m
m

e
n

s
u

ra
te

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 h
a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e

e
n

 t
a

k
e

n
 t

o
 h

e
ri

ta
g

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o

n
s
. 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 s
e
n

s
it
iv

it
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 t

h
e

 p
o

te
n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 
T

h
e

 m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y
 d

id
 n

o
t 

a
u

to
m

a
ti
c
a

lly
 d

is
c
o

u
n

t 
a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 

la
n
d

 t
o

 
n

a
ti
o

n
a

l/
in

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
n

a
tu

re
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

 d
e

s
ig

n
a

ti
o
n

s
, 

th
e

re
fo

re
 t

h
e

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

e
s
 t
a

k
e

n
 t

o
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 s

it
e
s
 i
s
 b

ro
a

d
ly

 c
o
m

m
e

n
s
u

ra
te

. 
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 a

s
s
e

ts
 [

n
o

n
-d

e
s
ig

n
a

te
d

] 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 s
e

tt
in

g
s
 a

re
 h

ig
h

ly
 v

a
ri

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 
n

a
tu

re
 a

n
d

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
c
e

. 
T

h
e

re
fo

re
 i
t 
w

a
s
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 i
n

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 t
o

 r
u

le
 o

u
t 

th
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

a
 l
a

rg
e

 p
a

rc
e

l 
o

f 
la

n
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 b

a
s
is

 o
f 

th
e

 p
re

s
e

n
c
e

 o
f 
a

 
h

e
ri

ta
g

e
 a

s
s
e

t 
a

lo
n

e
. 

 I
t 

is
 h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
re

c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 

lim
it
 t

h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
o

f 
a

 s
it
e

, 
a

n
d

 w
o

u
ld

 m
e

ri
t 

m
o

re
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 a
t 

a
 l
a

te
r 

s
ta

g
e

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

a
k
in

g
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
th

e
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 h
e

ri
ta

g
e

 a
s
s
e

t 
a

ff
e

c
te

d
. 

H
a

v
e

 E
n

g
lis

h
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
, 

th
e

 C
a

m
p

a
ig

n
 f

o
r 

R
u

ra
l 
E

n
g

la
n

d
 a

n
d

 
N

a
tu

ra
l 
E

n
g

la
n

d
 b

e
e

n
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

e
d

 t
o

 f
o

r 
c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 t

h
is

 a
s
p
e

c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 S
M

B
C

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
?

 

Y
e

s
. 

T
h

e
ir

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

to
 t

h
is

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 r
e

p
o

rt
 

[1
3

] 
S

o
c

ia
l 

is
s

u
e

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

S
o

c
ia

l 
is

s
u

e
s

 

N
e

w
 a

re
a

s
 o

f 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 w

ill
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d

 a
n

ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r.

 I
t 

9
2

Agenda Item 9

Page 192



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

S
o

c
ia

l 
is

s
u

e
s

 

w
ill

 s
tr

e
tc

h
 o

u
r 

e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 

[1
4

] 
Im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 c
li

m
a

te
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 a

n
d

 S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 c
a

rb
o

n
 f

o
o

tp
ri

n
t

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 c

li
m

a
te

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 a
n

d
 S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 c

a
rb

o
n

 f
o

o
tp

ri
n

t

Z
e

ro
 c

a
rb

o
n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

o
u

g
h

t.
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

n
e

e
d

s
 t

o
 

m
it
ig

a
te

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

c
lim

a
te

 c
h

a
n

g
e

. 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 B

R
E

E
A

M
 

e
x
c
e

lle
n

t 
w

h
e

re
v
e

r 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
 

T
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 S

e
ft

o
n

 h
a

s
 (

fa
rm

la
n

d
, 

g
o

o
d

 t
ra

in
 

n
e

tw
o

rk
, 

re
n

e
w

a
b

le
 e

n
e

rg
y
, 

e
tc

.)
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

 t
h

e
 m

o
s
t 

o
f,

 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 m
o

s
t 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
tr

y
 

N
e

e
d

 t
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ti
n

g
 r

e
n

e
w

a
b

le
 e

n
e

rg
y
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 t
o

 m
it
ig

a
te

 
th

e
 e

ff
e

c
ts

 o
f 

c
lim

a
te

 c
h
a

n
g

e
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 a

 l
o

w
 c

a
rb

o
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
, 

m
a

k
in

g
 s

u
re

 t
h

a
t 

fu
tu

re
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

is
 a

s
 ‘
lo

w
 c

a
rb

o
n

’ 
a

s
 p

ra
c
ti
c
a

b
le

 -
 l
o

c
a

te
d

, 
d

e
s
ig

n
e

d
 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

s
tr

u
c
te

d
 a

s
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
ly

 a
s
 i
s
 p

ra
c
ti
c
a

b
le

. 
It

 i
s
 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
fo

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

to
 b

e
 e

n
e

rg
y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
a

n
d

 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 r
e

n
e

w
a

b
le

 s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

o
f 

e
n

e
rg

y
 w

h
e

re
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 m

ic
ro

-r
e

n
e

w
a

b
le

 f
o

rm
s
 o

f 
e

n
e

rg
y
, 

w
in

d
 t

u
rb

in
e

s
, 

c
o

m
b

in
e

d
 h

e
a

t 
a

n
d

 p
o
w

e
r,

 a
n

d
 s

ta
n

d
-a

lo
n

e
 r

e
n

e
w

a
b

le
 

e
n

e
rg

y
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t.

  
T

h
is

 i
s
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 o
n
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 r

e
n

e
w

a
b

le
 e

n
e

rg
y
. 

In
c
re

a
s
e

d
 t

ra
ff

ic
 w

ill
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 p
o

llu
ti
o

n
, 

th
u

s
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u

ti
n

g
 t

o
 g

lo
b

a
l 

w
a

rm
in

g
. 

 L
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
's

 G
re

e
n

 
A

g
e

n
d

a
 (

B
e

a
c
o

n
 S

ta
tu

s
 f
o

r 
C

le
a

n
e

r 
A

ir
) 

in
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
llu

ti
o

n
 (

b
o

th
 

n
o

is
e

 a
n

d
 c

a
rb

o
n

 e
m

is
s
io

n
s
) 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 t
ra

ff
ic

.C
O

2
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 

w
ill

 w
o

rs
e

n
 a

n
d

 h
a

v
e

 a
 d

e
tr

im
e

n
ta

l 
e

ff
e

c
t 

o
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
w

ild
lif

e
. 

P
e

d
e

s
tr

ia
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
to

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d

 a
 s

e
ri

o
u

s
 c

y
c
le

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 w

o
u

ld
 g

o
 

a
 s

m
a

ll 
w

a
y
 t

o
 m

it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 c

lim
a

te
 c

h
a
n

g
e

 a
n

d
 o

il 
s
h

o
rt

a
g

e
s
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
re

 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 g
o

 f
u

rt
h
e

r 
in

 p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

. 

L
ik

e
 t

h
e

 L
o

c
a

l 
T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 P
la

n
 (

L
T

P
3

) 
th

e
 P

la
n

 w
ill

 s
e

e
k
 t
o

 r
e
d

u
c
e

 a
n

y
 

in
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n
 u

s
e

 o
f 

v
e

h
ic

le
s
 (

n
o

ta
b

ly
 p

ri
v
a

te
 c

a
rs

),
 f

u
e

l 
u

s
e

, 
e
m

is
s
io

n
s
 

a
n

d
 g

lo
b

a
l 
w

a
rm

in
g

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

p
o

lic
ie

s
. 
  

T
h

is
 w

ill
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 

n
a

tu
re

 
s
it
e

s
 a

n
d

 w
ild

lif
e

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e

 w
id

e
r 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t.

  

W
h

e
re

 p
o

s
s
ib

le
, 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 d
ir

e
c
te

d
 t

o
 t
h

e
 m

o
s
t 

a
c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 

a
n

d
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 l
o

c
a

ti
o
n

s
. 

W
h

e
re

 a
 s

it
e

 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 b

y
 a

 c
h

o
ic

e
 o

f 
fo

rm
s
 o

f 
tr

a
n

s
p

o
rt

, 
th

e
 P

la
n

 w
ill

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

, 
n

o
ta

b
ly

 t
o

 c
y
c
lin

g
, 

w
a

lk
in

g
 a

n
d

 p
u

b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 n
e

tw
o

rk
s
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 

 
T

h
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
 p

e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n
is

a
ti
o

n
 w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
.

In
c
re

a
s
e

d
 g

re
e

n
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 b

e
n

e
fi
c
ia

l,
 n

o
ta

b
ly

 f
o

r 
c
a

rb
o

n
 

s
to

ra
g

e
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 o

th
e
r 

re
a

s
o

n
s
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

re
c
o

g
n

is
e
s
 t
h

e
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

p
ro

te
c
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
a

n
c
in

g
 

g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e
 a

n
d

 g
re

e
n

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 P
la

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

F
o

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
, 

if
 a

n
y
 g

re
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 s
it
e

 w
e
re

 t
o

 b
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 i
n

 t
h
e

 f
u

tu
re

, 
n

e
w

 p
u

b
lic

 g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 d
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  
  

 

S
e

lf
-s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 i
n

 f
o

o
d

 p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 w

o
u

ld
 h

e
lp

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 c

a
rb

o
n

 
fo

o
tp

ri
n

t.
T

h
e

 G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t’
s
 v

ie
w

 i
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 U

K
 i
s
 l
a

rg
e

ly
 s

e
lf
- 

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
in

 t
e

rm
s
 

o
f 

fo
o

d
 s

e
c
u
ri

ty
 a

n
d

 i
t 

is
 n

o
t 

n
e

c
e

s
s
a
ry

 f
o

r 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
b

o
ro

u
g

h
s
 t

o
 b

e
 

9
3

Agenda Item 9

Page 193



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 c

li
m

a
te

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 a
n

d
 S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 c

a
rb

o
n

 f
o

o
tp

ri
n

t

s
e

lf
-s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t.

  
T

h
e

 r
o

le
 o

f 
s
h

o
p

s
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
e

rm
a

rk
e

ts
 a

s
 a

 l
in

k
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

fo
o

d
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

rs
 a

n
d

 p
u

rc
h

a
s
e

rs
 m

e
a

n
s
 t

h
a

t 
fo

o
d

 p
ro

d
u

c
e

d
 l
o
c
a

lly
 w

o
u

ld
 

n
o

t 
n

e
c
e

s
s
a
ri

ly
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
u

m
e

d
 l
o

c
a

lly
. 

F
lo

o
d

in
g

 i
s
 a

 b
ig

 p
ro

b
le

m
 l
o

c
a

lly
 a

n
d

 u
n

p
re

d
ic

a
ta

b
le

 w
e

a
th

e
r 

tr
e

n
d

s
 

m
a

y
 e

x
a

c
e

rb
a

te
 t

h
is

. 
T

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 e
n

d
a

n
g

e
r 

a
n

y
 n

e
w

 h
o

u
s
in

g
. 

P
le

a
s
e

 s
e

e
 t
h

e
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

n
 f

lo
o

d
in

g
 (

a
b

o
v
e

).

[1
5

] 
It

’s
 n

o
t 

in
 S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 b

e
s

t 
in

te
re

s
ts

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

It
’s

 n
o

t 
in

 S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 b
e

s
t 

in
te

re
s

ts

G
iv

in
g

 t
h

e
 g

re
e

n
 l
ig

h
t 

fo
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 i
s
 n

o
t 

in
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 b
e

s
t 

in
te

re
s
t.

 T
h
e

 ‘
w

ill
 o

f 
th

e
 p

e
o

p
le

’ 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

c
k
n
o

w
le

d
g

e
d

. 
C

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 g

o
e

s
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 w
is

h
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

e
o

p
le

. 
P

la
n

n
e

rs
 m

u
s
t 

n
o

t 
a

s
s
is

t 
la

n
d

 g
ra

b
b

in
g

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 w
h

o
 a

re
 

d
is

in
te

re
s
te

d
 i
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 

T
h

e
 p

ro
je

c
te

d
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 f

ig
u

re
s
 n

e
it
h

e
r 

re
fl
e

c
ts

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 o

r 
th

e
 d

e
c
lin

in
g

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
d

ir
e

c
ti
v
e

s
. 

N
e

w
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 w
ill

 n
o

t 
b

e
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
th

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
rs

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 e
le

c
te

d
’ 
to

 e
n
s
u

re
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 i
n

te
re

s
ts

 a
n

d
 v

ie
w

s
 

a
re

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
. 

T
h

e
s
e

 s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 t
a

k
e
n

 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
b

e
fo

re
 a

n
y
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 
is

 m
a

d
e

. 
U

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 L
o

c
a
lis

m
 B

ill
, 

c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 w

is
h

e
s
 (

a
n

ti
-d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t)

 
s
h

o
u

ld
 h

o
ld

 s
w

a
y
 o

v
e

r 
p

la
n

n
e

rs
 o

r 
c
o
u

n
c
ill

o
rs

 

N
o

 d
e

c
is

io
n
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 t
a

k
e

n
 a

b
o

u
t 
w

h
ic

h
 o

p
ti
o
n

 t
o

 p
u

rs
u

e
 y

e
t 

o
r 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 t
a

k
e

 p
la

c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
. 

 

D
e

c
is

io
n

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 b

y
 C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
rs

, 
w

h
o

 w
ill

 d
e

c
id

e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 b

e
s
t 

o
p

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

S
e

ft
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
ts

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
. 

T
h

e
y
 w

ill
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

a
ll 

th
e

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
e

 w
is

h
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

y
 c

o
m

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

ir
 

d
e

c
is

io
n

. 
 

[1
6

] 
Im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 r
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

9
4

Agenda Item 9

Page 194



Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

G
re

a
te

r 
e

m
p

h
a

s
is

 i
s
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 o

n
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
. 

W
h

ils
t 

re
g

e
n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
B

o
o

tl
e

 a
n

d
 S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 i
s
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t,

 a
ll 

th
e

 p
la

c
e

s
 

o
f 

S
e

ft
o

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 i
n

to
 b

e
tt

e
r 

q
u

a
lit

y
 p

la
c
e

s
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 e
m

p
h

a
s
is

 o
f 

th
e

 t
e

x
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 o

n
 a

ll 
p

la
c
e

s
 e

q
u

a
lly

. 
S

e
ft

o
n

 
n

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 h
a

rd
e

r 
o

n
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
in

g
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 r

e
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

b
ro

w
n

 s
it
e

s
. 

E
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 

g
o

o
d

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 i
s
 u

s
e

d
 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e
 

u
rb

a
n

 r
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
. 

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 i
s
 a

 k
e

y
 i
s
s
u

e
 i
n

 m
a

n
y
 p

a
rt

s
 o

f 
S

e
ft
o

n
. 

G
re

a
te

r 
e

m
p

h
a

s
is

 
w

ill
 b

e
 p

la
c
e
d

 o
n

 r
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 a

c
ro

s
s
 S

e
ft

o
n

 i
n

 s
u

b
s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
v
e

rs
io

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 P

la
n

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 t

h
e

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

re
a
s
 t

h
a

t 
ta

k
e

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 f

o
r 

re
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o
n

, 
i.
e

. 
th

o
s
e

 a
re

a
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 i
n

 g
re

a
te

s
t 

n
e

e
d

. 

W
e

 n
o

te
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 r

e
g

e
n
e

ra
ti
o

n
, 

b
u

t 
w

e
lc

o
m

e
 r

e
c
o

g
n

it
io

n
 t

h
a

t 
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
s
 

to
 i
n

e
q

u
a

lit
ie

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
n

a
tu

ra
l 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t.

 E
n

h
a

n
c
in

g
 t
h

e
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
th

e
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 b
ri

n
g

 
a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 a
n
d

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 f

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
, 

p
la

c
e

 s
e

tt
in

g
, 

n
a

tu
re

 c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
, 

h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

e
ll 

b
e

in
g

. 

A
s
 m

e
n

ti
o

n
e

d
 a

b
o

v
e

 g
re

a
te

r 
e

m
p

h
a

s
is

 w
ill

 b
e

 p
la

c
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 i
n

 
la

te
r 

v
e

rs
io

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 P

la
n
 a

n
d

 w
e

 w
ill

 e
x
p

lo
re

 t
h

e
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
w

a
y
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
e

 n
a

tu
ra

l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t,

 t
h

is
 c

a
n

 b
e

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
. 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

 i
s
 c

ry
in

g
 o

u
t 
fo

r 
re

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 e

.g
. 

E
a

s
tb

a
n

k
 &

 
T

u
lk

e
th

 S
tr

e
e

ts
. 

T
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 r

e
v
it
a

liz
e
 t

h
e

 T
o

w
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
 a

re
a

. 
T

h
is

 a
re

a
 

m
a

y
 s

u
it
 o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
s
 i
t 

is
 c

lo
s
e

 t
o
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 

 

A
s
 m

e
n

ti
o

n
e

d
 a

b
o

v
e

 g
re

a
te

r 
e

m
p

h
a

s
is

 w
ill

 b
e

 p
la

c
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 i
n

 
la

te
r 

v
e

rs
io

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 P

la
n
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 f
o

r 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
a

re
a

s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
.

It
 i
s
 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
to

 r
e

v
it
a

lis
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

te
 a

re
a

s
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 t
h

a
t 

a
re

 
n

e
g

le
c
te

d
 a

n
d

 i
n

 e
c
o

n
o
m

ic
 d

e
c
lin

e
 —

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

s
e

 a
re

a
s
 w

o
u

ld
 

b
o

o
s
t 

th
e

m
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

a
lly

. 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 

o
 

R
e

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

s
u

b
-s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 i
n

 s
o

u
th

 S
e

ft
o

n
. 

T
h

is
 

w
o

u
ld

 s
o

lv
e

 t
h

e
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 p

ro
b

le
m

 a
n

d
 b

ri
n

g
 e

c
o

n
o
m

ic
 r

e
v
iv

a
l.
 

o
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 a

re
a

s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 B

o
o

tl
e

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 j
o

b
s
 

o
 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
s
in

g
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 l
a

n
d

 a
n

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 
u

rb
a

n
 a

re
a

 
o

 
P

ro
te

c
ti
n

g
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 a

re
a

s
 f

ro
m

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
s
 t

h
is

 d
ir

e
c
ts

 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

to
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 u

rb
a

n
 a

re
a

s
 a

n
d

 b
o

o
s
ts

 r
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o
n

 
o

 
R

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

v
e

r 
n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 w
h

o
 w

o
u

ld
 f

in
d

 i
t 

m
o

re
 

p
ro

fi
ta

b
le

 i
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 G
re

e
n

fi
e

ld
 s

it
e

s
. 

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 a

 k
e

y
 f

o
c
u

s
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

a
s
t 

a
n

d
 w

ill
 

c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 s
o

 i
n

 t
h

e
 P

la
n

. 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
g

re
e
s
 t

h
a

t 
re

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 c

a
n

 
tr

a
n

s
fo

rm
 a

n
 a

re
a

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 l
o

o
k
 f

o
r 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 

P
la

n
 t

o
 d

o
 s

o
.

S
tu

d
ie

s
 h

a
v
e

 c
o

n
c
lu

d
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

 a
re

 r
e

a
c
h

in
g
 t

h
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
it
s
 s

u
p

p
ly

 
o

f 
a

v
a

ila
b

le
 b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 l
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

m
a

y
 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

la
n

d
 i
n
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

te
rm

. 
T

h
is

 d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

p
re

c
lu

d
e

 a
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 n

e
e

d
 f
o

r 
re

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 
re

g
a

rd
le

s
s
 o

f 
w

h
a

t 
p

re
fe

rr
e

d
 o

p
ti
o

n
 i
s
 c

h
o

s
e

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

w
ill

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 
to

 l
o

o
k
 a

t 
w

a
y
s
 t

o
 b

ri
n

g
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 S
e

ft
o

n
. 

A
ll 

th
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 h

a
s
 h

e
lp

e
d

 t
o

 a
id

 u
rb

a
n

 r
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r 
re

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 i
s
 a

ls
o

 p
ro

m
o

te
d

 b
y
 m

a
n

y
 o

th
e

r 
fa

c
to

rs
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
, 
e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 g
ro

w
th

, 
a

v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

fu
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 p
ri

v
a

te
 s

e
c
to

r 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t.

D
e

v
e

lo
p

e
r 

p
ro

fi
t 

w
ill

 n
o

t 
b

e
 a

 f
a

c
to

r 
in

 d
e

te
rm

in
in

g
 w

h
a

t 
th

e
 p

re
fe

rr
e

d
 

9
5

Agenda Item 9

Page 195



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

o
p

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 P
la

n
 w

ill
 b

e
. 

T
h

e
 m

o
n

e
y
 e

a
rm

a
rk

e
d

 f
o

r 
n

e
w

 b
u

ild
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 w
o
u

ld
 b

e
 b

e
tt

e
r 

s
p

e
n

t 
o

n
 

re
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 r

e
n

e
w

a
l 
o

f 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

o
o

re
r 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
. 

O
p

ti
o

n
 O

n
e

 [
u

rb
a

n
 c

o
n

ta
in

m
e

n
t]

 w
o

u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e

 b
e

s
t 

w
a

y
 t

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 
th

is
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 d

ir
e

c
t 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
a

t 
n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 o
n

 t
h

e
 e

d
g

e
 o

f 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 t

o
w

n
s
 a

n
d

 v
ill

a
g
e

s
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 p

u
b

lic
 m

o
n

e
y
 e

a
rm

a
rk

e
d

 f
o

r 
n

e
w

 b
u

ild
 p

ro
je

c
ts

. 
A

n
y
 n

e
w

 
b

u
ild

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 f
in

a
n

c
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 p
ri

v
a

te
 s

e
c
to

r 
a

n
d
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 ‘
n
e

w
’ 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 S
e

ft
o

n
.

It
 i
s
 n

o
t 

tr
u

e
 t
o

 s
a

y
 t

h
a

t 
o

p
ti
o

n
s
 t

w
o

 a
n

d
 t

h
re

e
 w

o
u

ld
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
n

 a
re

a
s
 i
n

 
n

e
e

d
 o

f 
re

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 b

e
in

g
 n

e
g

le
c
te

d
. 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 w

ill
 a

lw
a

y
s
 b

e
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 

th
o

s
e

 a
re

a
s
 t
h

a
t 

h
a

v
e

 a
 m

o
s
t 

p
re

s
s
in

g
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 n

e
e

d
. 

A
n

y
 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 n
e

w
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 p
ri

v
a

te
 s

e
c
to

r 
a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e

 d
iv

e
rt

e
d

 f
ro

m
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

re
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o
n

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
. 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 r

e
c
e

n
t 

p
o

lic
y
 o

f 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 ‘
re

s
tr

a
in

t’
 w

a
s
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d

 t
o

 
c
o

n
c
e

n
tr

a
te

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 m

o
s
t 

d
e

p
ri

v
e

d
 p

a
rt

s
 o

f 
th

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
. 

O
p

ti
o

n
s
 T

w
o

 a
n

d
 T

h
re

e
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
t 
a

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 a
b

o
u

t 
fa

c
e

 
fr

o
m

 t
h

is
 p

o
lic

y
, 

w
h

ic
h

 s
o

u
g

h
t 

to
 t

a
rg

e
t 

re
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 w

h
e

re
 i
t 

is
 m

o
s
t 

n
e

e
d

e
d

. 
T

h
e

 r
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 t
a

rg
e

te
d

 a
re

a
s
 i
s
 n

o
t 
c
o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d

 
O

p
ti
o

n
s
 T

w
o

 a
n

d
 T

h
re

e
 f

a
il 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

d
 i
n

c
e

n
ti
v
e
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 t
o

 i
n

v
e

s
t 

in
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 a
re

a
s
. 

 

T
h

e
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 r

e
s
tr

a
in

t 
p

o
lic

y
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 w

a
s
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 i
n

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
o

 
R

e
g

io
n

a
l 
S

p
a

ti
a

l 
S

tr
a

te
g
y
 a

t 
th

e
 t

im
e

, 
w

h
ic

h
 s

o
u

g
h

t 
to

 r
e

s
tr

ic
t 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
. 

T
h

is
 h

e
lp

e
d

 t
o

 d
ir

e
c
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
to

 S
o

u
th

 S
e

ft
o

n
 a

n
d

 w
a

s
 v

e
ry

 s
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

l.
 H

o
w

e
v
e

r 
s
u

b
s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 m

o
re

 r
e

c
e

n
t 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
G

u
id

a
n

c
e

, 
p

la
c
e

d
 m

o
re

 e
m

p
h

a
s
is

 o
n

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 f
o

r 
g

ro
w

th
 a

n
d

 a
s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 S

e
ft

o
n

, 
a

s
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
, 

lif
te

d
 i
ts

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 r

e
s
tr

a
in

t 
p

o
lic

y
. 

W
e

 a
g

re
e

 t
h

a
t 

re
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 i
s
 n

o
t 

c
o

m
p
le

te
 b

u
t 

re
s
tr

ic
ti
n

g
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
u

ts
id

e
 t

h
e
s
e

 a
re

a
s
 i
s
 n

o
t 

th
e

 o
n

ly
 m

e
th

o
d

 t
o

 d
o

 s
o

. 
  

T
h

e
 i
n

te
rm

e
d

ia
te

 l
a

b
o

u
r 

m
a

rk
e

t 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 t

h
ir

d
 s

e
c
to

r 
c
a

n
 p

la
y
 a

 k
e

y
 r

o
le

 
in

 t
h

e
 t

ra
n

s
it
io

n
 f

ro
m

 l
o

n
g

-t
e

rm
 u

n
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
to

 w
o

rk
. 

T
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 

e
c
o

n
o

m
y
 o

ff
e

rs
 m

a
n

y
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f
o

r 
th

is
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 

re
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o
n

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 a
n

d
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
p

ro
je

c
ts

. 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
n

o
te

d
. 

T
h

e
 P

la
n

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
n
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

in
 r

e
a

lis
in

g
 

th
e

 e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

[i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 i
ts

 e
m

e
rg

in
g

 
E

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
] 

a
n

d
 i
ts

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

. 
W

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 
w

o
rk

 w
it
h

 o
th

e
rs

 s
o

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 P

la
n

 h
e

lp
s
 a

ll 
a

s
p

e
c
ts

 o
f 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 
S

e
ft

o
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 c
re

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
jo

b
s
. 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

la
n

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 a

n
d

/o
r 

w
id

e
r 

a
re

a
 c

o
u

ld
 h

a
rm

 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 l
o

c
a
l 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 [

e
.g

. 
fa

rm
s
, 

e
q

u
e

s
tr

ia
n

, 
le

is
u

re
] 

th
a

t 
re

ly
 o

n
 a

 
ru

ra
l 
s
e

tt
in

g
. 
R

u
ra

l 
re

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
. 

  

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

 a
n

y
 s

it
e

s
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

if
 

th
e

 l
a

n
d

o
w

n
e

r 
d

id
 n

o
t 

w
is

h
 t

o
 s

e
ll.

 I
f 
th

e
 P

la
n

 p
re

fe
rr

e
d

 o
p

ti
o
n

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

s
 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 l
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
fa

c
to

rs
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 

in
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

in
g
 a

re
a

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
u

s
e

. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 b
e

 c
a

rr
y
in

g
 o

u
t 

a
n

 A
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
L
a

n
d

 S
tu

d
y
 t

h
a

t 
w

ill
 

9
6

Agenda Item 9

Page 196



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

in
c
lu

d
e

 a
n

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 e

c
o

n
o
m

ic
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
a

n
d

 
a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 u
s
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 S
e

ft
o

n
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y
. 

[1
7

] 
L

a
n

d
 o

w
n

e
rs

h
ip

 i
s
s

u
e

s

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

L
a

n
d

 o
w

n
e
rs

h
ip

 i
s

s
u

e
s

L
a

n
d

 o
w

n
e

rs
h

ip
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 n
o

t 
b

e
e

n
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e
d

 o
r 

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 w

h
e

n
 

id
e

n
ti
fy

in
g

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
it
e

s
 

T
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 a

im
s
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 a
n

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

 v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
u

it
a

b
ili

ty
 o

r 
o

th
e

rw
is

e
 o

f 
‘p

a
rc

e
ls

’ 
o

f 
la

n
d

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 r

e
le

a
s
e

 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
. 

L
a
n

d
o

w
n

e
rs

’ 
v
ie

w
s
 a

re
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t,

 a
n

d
 i
f 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 

la
n

d
 w

e
re

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
, 

u
n

d
e
r 

O
p

ti
o

n
s
 2

 o
r 

3
, 

th
is

 w
o
u

ld
 o

n
ly

 b
e

 b
ro

u
g

h
t 

fo
rw

a
rd

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 l
a
n

d
o

w
n

e
rs

’ 
c
o

n
s
e

n
t 

(T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

in
te

n
d

 t
o

 p
u

rc
h
a

s
e

 l
a

n
d

 c
o
m

p
u

ls
o

ri
ly

).
  

L
a

n
d

o
w

n
e

rs
, 

lik
e

 o
th

e
rs

 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
, 

h
a

v
e

 h
a

d
 t

h
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
y
 t

o
 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 c

o
n

s
u
lt
a

ti
o

n
. 

9
7

Agenda Item 9

Page 197



[p
a
g
e
 i
n
te

n
ti
o
n
a
lly

 b
la

n
k
] 

9
8

Agenda Item 9

Page 198



S
e
c
ti
o
n
 F

o
u
r 

D
ra

ft
 G

re
e
n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d
y
 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 I
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 

A
re

a
s

S
o
u
th

p
o
rt

F
o

rm
b

y
C

ro
s
b
y
 a

n
d
 H

ig
h
to

w
n
 

M
a

g
h

u
ll 

a
n

d
 L

y
d

ia
te

 
A

in
tr

e
e
 a

n
d
 M

e
lli

n
g

9
9

Agenda Item 9

Page 199



1
0
0

Agenda Item 9

Page 200



O
b

je
c

ti
o

n
s

 t
o

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

it
e

s
S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 g
e
n

e
ra

ll
y
 a

n
d

 C
h

u
rc

h
to

w
n

 A
re

a
 

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 R

e
p
o

rt
 l
o

o
k
s
 a

t 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 m

a
d

e
 t

o
 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 s

it
e

s
 [

o
r 

p
a

rc
e

ls
] 
in

 t
h

e
 S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 

C
h

u
rc

h
to

w
n

 a
re

a
 d

u
ri

n
g
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

. 

T
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 s

it
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
re

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 h

a
v
in

g
 s

o
m

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 C
h

u
rc

h
to

w
n

 a
re

a
 a

re
 s

h
o
w

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

m
a

p
 t

o
 t

h
e

 l
e

ft
. 

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

n
ly

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

re
la

te
 t
o

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 s

it
e

s
 i
n

 
S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 C

h
u

rc
h

to
w

n
. 

O
th

e
r 

m
o

re
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 G

re
e

n
 

B
e

lt
 s

it
e

s
 a

re
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
e

a
rl
ie

r 
in

 t
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 e
.g

. 
a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

, 
fl
o

o
d

 
ri

s
k
, 

v
a

c
a

n
t 
h

o
m

e
s
. 

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 t

a
b

le
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 C

h
u

rc
h

to
w

n
 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

N
o

 p
a

rc
e

l 
s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
 

C
h

u
rc

h
to

w
n

p
a

rc
e

ls
 S

0
0
4

, 
S

0
0

4
b

  

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 E

a
s
t 

p
a

rc
e

ls
 S

0
0
7

, 
S

0
0

8
, 

S
0

0
9

 

1
0
1

Agenda Item 9

Page 201



S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 O

v
e

ra
ll

0
1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

6
0

7
0

in
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re

U
s
e

 e
m
p
ty

 h
o
m
e
s

U
s
e

 s
it
e
s

 i
n

 t
h
e

 u
rb
a
n

 a
re
a

T
ra
ff
ic

 a
n
d

 a
c
c
e
s
s

N
e
e
d

 t
o

 p
ro
te
c
t 
th
e

 G
re
e
n

 B
e
lt

T
h

e
 m

o
s
t 

c
o

m
m

o
n

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
 f

ro
m

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 (
6

1
%

) 
w

a
s
 t

h
e

 i
rr

e
v
e

rs
ib

le
 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
, 

a
n

d
 u

rb
a

n
 s

p
ra

w
l.
 5

5
%

 o
f 
re

s
p

o
n

s
e

s
 

re
la

te
d

 t
o

 t
ra

ff
ic

 –
 e

s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 c

o
n

g
e
s
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 a

n
d

 w
it
h

in
 S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

. 
 T

h
e

 n
e

x
t 

m
o

s
t 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
 (

5
2

%
) 

w
a

s
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 u
s
e

 u
p

 
b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 s

it
e

s
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

la
n

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
, 

a
n

d
 4

4
%

 o
f 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 r
a

is
e

d
 t

h
e

 h
ig

h
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
v
a

c
a

n
t 

h
o

m
e

s
 a

s
 a

n
 i
s
s
u

e
. 

  

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 g

e
n

e
ra

ll
y
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

P
ro

te
c

t 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 /
 w

il
l 

le
a

d
 t

o
 u

rb
a

n
 s

p
ra

w
l 

/ 
o

n
c

e
 l
o

s
t 

c
a

n
't

 b
e
 r

e
c

o
v

e
re

d
 

L
e

a
v
e

 t
h

e
 l
a

n
d

 a
lo

n
e

 o
r 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 w

ill
 b

e
c
o

m
e

 y
e

t 
a

n
o

th
e

r 
c
o

n
c
re

te
 

ju
n

g
le

. 
S

tr
o
n

g
ly

 o
p

p
o

s
e

 t
h

e
 u

s
e

 o
f 
G

re
e

n
 b

e
lt
 l
a

n
d

 t
o

 b
e

 d
e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
n

d
 

b
u

ilt
 u

p
o

n
. 

N
o

 d
e

c
is

io
n
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 t
a

k
e

n
 a

b
o

u
t 
w

h
e

th
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 t
a

k
e

 
p

la
c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 t

h
e

 O
p

ti
o

n
s
 p

a
p

e
r 

s
u

g
g

e
s
ts

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 
m

a
y
 b

e
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 i
f 

S
e

ft
o

n
 i
s
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
it
s
 f

u
tu

re
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d
 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
n

e
e

d
s
 (

O
p

ti
o

n
 2

),
 o

r 
if
 i
t 
is

 t
o

 s
ta

b
ili

s
e

 i
ts

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 (

O
p

ti
o

n
 

3
).

T
h

is
 c

h
a
rt

 s
h
o

w
s
 t
h

e
 t
o

p
 

5
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 m

e
n
ti
o

n
e

d
 i
n

 
th

is
 a

re
a

 a
g
a
in

s
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 

G
re

e
n
 B

e
lt
 [
a
s
 %

 o
f 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
re

c
e

iv
e

d
 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

re
a

] 

N
o
te

: 
th

e
 f
ig

u
re

s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

a
d
d
 t
o
 1

0
0
 a

s
 m

o
s
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 m

a
d

e
 s

e
v
e

ra
l 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts

1
0
2

Agenda Item 9

Page 202



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 g

e
n

e
ra

ll
y
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

T
h

e
 “

O
ld

 H
o

s
p

it
a

l”
 h

a
m

le
t 

(i
n

 W
e

s
t 
L

a
n

c
a

s
h

ir
e

) 
w

o
u

ld
 c

e
a

s
e
 t

o
 e

x
is

t 
a

s
 

a
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 r

u
ra

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 i
f 

th
e

 g
a

p
 w

e
re

 f
ill

e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 u

n
d

o
u
b

te
d

ly
 t

h
re

a
te

n
 t

h
e

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 h

a
m

le
t.

 

A
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
 s

m
a

ll 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
h

o
u

s
e

s
 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
ly

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 
S

e
ft

o
n

 b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 i
n

 W
e

s
t 

L
a

n
c
a

s
h

ir
e

, 
it
 i
s
 n

o
t 
c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y
 f

o
rm

 
a

 h
a

m
le

t.
 T

h
e

re
 a

re
 t

w
o

 h
o

u
s
e

s
 b

u
ilt

 o
n

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 o
f 

a
 f

o
rm

e
r 

h
o

s
p

it
a

l,
 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h

 a
 s

m
a

ll 
s
tr

ip
 o

f 
‘r

ib
b

o
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t’
 o

n
 t

h
e

 n
o

rt
h

 s
id

e
 o

f 
M

o
s
s
 L

a
n

e
. 

A
s
 n

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

is
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 i
n

 t
h
is

 a
re

a
 i
n

 t
h
e

 W
e

s
t 

L
a

n
c
a

s
h

ir
e

 L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n

, 
th

e
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
o

f 
th

is
 a

re
a

 w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
c
h

a
n

g
e

, 
a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 i
t 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

lo
s
e

r 
to

 t
h

e
 e

d
g

e
 o

f 
S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 i
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
e

re
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 p
la

c
e

 s
o

u
th

 o
f 

M
o

s
s
 L

a
n

e
 i
n

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 p

a
rc

e
l 
S

0
0

4
(b

).
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 t
h

e
 l
a

n
d

 b
y
 M

o
s
s
 L

a
n

e
 w

o
u

ld
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
n

 '
u

rb
a

n
 s

p
ra

w
l',

 a
n

d
 

w
o

u
ld

 f
a

il 
to

 m
a

in
ta

in
 t

h
e

 i
n

te
g

ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
. 

T
h

e
 a

re
a

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 

fo
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

a
d

jo
in

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
u

rb
a

n
 a

re
a

 a
d

e
q

u
a

te
ly

. 
 

It
 i
s
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 i
s
 l
im

it
e

d
 c

o
n

n
e

c
ti
o

n
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 p

a
rc

e
l 

S
0

0
4

b
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 u

rb
a

n
 a

re
a

. 
If

 w
e

 c
h
o

o
s
e

 a
n

 O
p

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
p

ro
m

o
te

s
 t

h
e

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
is

 s
it
e

, 
th

e
 n

e
w

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 w
o

u
ld

 f
o

llo
w

 
T

h
re

e
 P

o
o

ls
 W

a
te

rw
a

y
. 

T
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 f
o

rm
 a

 r
o

b
u

s
t 

b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u

ld
 

p
re

v
e

n
t 

u
rb

a
n

 s
p

ra
w

l 
to

 i
ts

 e
a

s
t.

  
 

L
it
tl
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 i
s
 l
e

ft
 s

u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 t
h

e
 b

u
ilt

 u
p

 a
re

a
s
. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 w

h
y
 t

h
e

 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
S

e
ft

o
n

 d
o

 n
o

t 
w

a
n

t 
to

 l
o

s
e

 t
h

is
 v

it
a

l 
a

re
a

 o
f 

g
re

e
n

 o
p

e
n

 c
o

u
n

tr
y
s
id

e
 (

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 A
in

s
d

a
le

 a
n

d
 F

o
rm

b
y
) 

to
 m

o
re

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
 

T
ra

ff
ic

  
- 

in
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 a
c

c
e

s
s

, 
c

o
n

g
e

s
ti

o
n

, 
p

o
o

r 
p

u
b

li
c

 t
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
 a

c
c

e
s

s
ib

il
it

y
, 

p
o

ll
u

ti
o

n
 

F
u

tu
re

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 c
a

u
s
e

 m
o

re
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 
a

re
a

 a
n

d
 a

 f
u

ll 
tr

a
n

s
p

o
rt

 s
tu

d
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 n

e
e

d
e

d
. 

A
g

re
e

. 
F

u
rt

h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 w
o

u
ld

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 
to

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 t
h

e
 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 a

n
d
 f

u
tu

re
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 h

ig
h

w
a

y
s
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 a
n

d
 w

h
e

re
 f

u
tu

re
 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 m
a

y
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
. 

T
h

e
 i
s
s
u

e
 o

f 
tr

a
n

s
p

o
rt

 t
o
 a

n
d

 f
ro

m
 N

o
rt

h
 S

e
ft

o
n

 n
e

e
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
. 

T
h

e
re

 n
e

e
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 b
e

tt
e

r 
lin

k
 t

o
 m

o
to

rw
a

y
 s

y
s
te

m
 f

o
r 

N
o

rt
h

 S
e

ft
o

n
. 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 p
o

o
r 

ro
a

d
 a

n
d

 r
a

il 
lin

k
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 r
e

s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 N
o

rt
h

 W
e

s
t 

s
o

 w
h

e
re

 
is

 t
h

e
 i
n
c
e

n
ti
v
e

 f
o

r 
la

rg
e

r 
n

o
n

-r
e

ta
il 

o
r 

p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 b

a
s
e

d
 c

o
m

p
a

n
ie

s
 t

o
 

s
e

t 
u

p
 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

?
 T

h
e
 e

m
p

h
a

s
is

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 o

n
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 b
e

tt
e

r 
tr

a
n

s
p

o
rt

 l
in

k
s
. 

T
h

e
 b

u
ild

in
g
 o

f 
th

e
 T

h
o

rn
to

n
 S

w
it
c
h

 I
s
la

n
d

 L
in

k
 r

o
a

d
 w

ill
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 

fr
o

m
 S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 t
o

 t
h

e
 m

o
to

rw
a

y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 i
t 

is
 a

c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

d
 

th
a

t 
w

id
e

r 
lin

k
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 r

e
g

io
n

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 

a
n

d
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

fu
n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 w
ill

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 b

e
 

s
o

u
g

h
t 

th
ro

u
g

h
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
la

n
s
. 

1
0
3

Agenda Item 9

Page 203



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 g

e
n

e
ra

ll
y
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

E
m

p
ty

 h
o

m
e

s
 /

 v
a

c
a

n
t 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 /

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

h
o

u
s

e
s

 f
o

r 
s

a
le

 

A
t 

th
e

 p
re

s
e

n
t 

ti
m

e
 o

v
e

r 
o

n
e

 t
h

o
u

s
a

n
d

 h
o

u
s
e

s
 a

re
 e

it
h

e
r 

v
a

c
a

n
t 

o
r 

fo
r 

s
a

le
 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 a
re

a
 a

lo
n

e
 a

n
d

 a
 l
a

rg
e

 m
a

jo
ri

ty
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 a
re

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

fi
rs

t 
ti
m

e
 b

u
y
e

rs
 c

a
te

g
o

ry

T
h

e
 i
s
s
u

e
 o

f 
v
a

c
a

n
t 

h
o

m
e

s
 i
s
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 i
n

 S
e

c
ti
o

n
 T

w
o

 o
f 

th
is

 r
e

p
o

rt

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 +

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c

tu
re

 -
 d

ra
in

a
g

e
 /

 s
h

o
p

s
/ 

s
c

h
o

o
ls

 a
t 

c
a

p
a

c
it

y
 /

 l
a

c
k

 o
f 

h
e

a
lt

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
’s

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 e

x
p

lo
d

e
d

 i
n

 r
e

c
e

n
t 

y
e

a
rs

 f
ro

m
 8

0
,0

0
0

 t
o

 
a

b
o

u
t 

1
0

0
,0

0
0

. 
It

 i
s
 n

o
t 

fa
ir

 t
o

 i
n

fl
ic

t 
th

o
u

s
a

n
d

s
 m

o
re

 w
h

e
n

 o
u

r 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

re
 u

n
d

e
r 

s
tr

e
s
s
 a

t 
th

e
 e

x
p

e
n

s
e

 o
f 

o
u

r 
G

re
e

n
b

e
lt
 l
a

n
d

 a
n

d
 s

a
fe

ty
. 

T
h

e
 q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
 i
s
, 

"c
a
n

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 s

u
s
ta

in
 

a
n

o
th

e
r 

2
0

0
0

 o
r 

s
o

 p
e

o
p
le

 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
o

rt
?

"

T
h

is
 i
s
 n

o
t 

th
e

 c
a

s
e

. 
T

h
e

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 h
a

s
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 s

lig
h
tl
y
 

in
 r

e
c
e

n
t 

d
e
c
a

d
e

s
 [

fr
o

m
 o

v
e

r 
8

7
,0

0
0

 i
n

 1
9

7
1

 t
o

 o
v
e

r 
9

0
,0

0
0

 i
n

 2
0

0
1

].
 

N
o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 O
p

ti
o

n
s
 w

o
u

ld
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
n
 a

n
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

in
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
.

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
is

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 a

 m
a

jo
r 

m
a

in
 s

e
w

e
r 

d
o

w
n

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 

ro
a

d
s
, 

a
s
 t

h
e

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 s

e
w

e
rs

 a
re

 a
lr

e
a

d
y
 i
n

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 a

n
d

 o
v
e

r 
lo

a
d

e
d

. 
P

u
b

lic
 s

e
w

e
rs

 a
n

d
 s

e
w

e
ra

g
e

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

re
 t
h

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

U
n

it
e

d
 U

ti
lit

ie
s
. 

U
n

it
e

d
 U

ti
lit

ie
s
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

p
re

p
a

ri
n

g
 

F
o

rw
a

rd
 P

la
n

s
 t

h
a

t 
s
e

t 
o
u

t 
th

e
ir

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

n
e

w
 o

r 
im

p
ro

v
e

d
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

W
e

 c
o

n
ti
n
u

e
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h

 U
n

it
e

d
 U

ti
lit

ie
s
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 s
u

re
 

a
n

y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 s
e

w
e

rs
 a

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 w
h

e
n

 a
n

d
 w

h
e

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

. 

A
re

a
 p

ro
n

e
 t

o
 f

lo
o

d
in

g
 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 i
s
 b

u
ilt

 o
n

 a
 f

lo
o

d
 p

la
in

, 
C

ro
s
s
e

n
s
 a

n
d
 C

h
u

rc
h

to
w

n
 l
ie

 b
e

lo
w

 
s
e

a
 l
e

v
e

l,
 h

e
n

c
e

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 T
h

re
e

 P
o

o
ls

 w
a

te
rw

a
y
, 

a
n

d
 T

h
e

 R
iv

e
r 

C
ro

s
s
e

n
s
 (

s
lu

ic
e

) 
to

 n
a

m
e

 b
u

t 
tw

o
 o

f 
a

 l
is

t 
o

f 
w

a
te

rw
a

y
s
 t

h
a

t 
fl
o

w
 

a
ro

u
n

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

, 
th

e
 l
a

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
a

te
d

 a
re

a
 i
s
 o

f 
p

e
a

t 
a

n
d

 c
la

y
 m

ix
, 

s
o

 w
a

te
r,

 p
e

a
t 

a
n

d
 c

la
y
 a

re
 n

o
t 

th
e

 i
d

e
a

l 
c
o

m
b

in
a

ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 

b
u

ild
 4

6
0

 '
n
e

w
' 
h

o
u

s
e

s
 o

n
.

If
 t

h
e

s
e

 s
it
e
s
 w

e
re

 t
o

 b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 f

o
rw

a
rd

, 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rk
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

s
u

rf
a

c
e

 w
a

te
r 

fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
, 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 s
h
o

w
 t

h
a

t 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 t
a

k
e

n
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t.

N
a

tu
re

 c
o

n
s

e
rv

a
ti

o
n

 

D
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 g

a
rd

e
n

s
 o

n
c
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 c
o

rr
id

o
rs

 f
o

r 
w

ild
lif

e
 b

u
t 

m
a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 
a

re
 n

o
w

 p
a

v
e

d
 o

v
e

r 
to

 t
h

e
 d

e
tr

im
e

n
t 

o
f 

w
ild

lif
e

 i
n

 o
u

r 
to

w
n

s
. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 v

e
ry

 
n

o
ti
c
e

a
b

le
 i
n

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
. 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
n

o
te

d
. 

 

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 h

is
to

ri
c

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t

C
h

u
rc

h
to

w
n

 i
s
 a

 h
is

to
ri

c
 v

ill
a

g
e

 f
ro

m
 w

h
ic

h
 S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 o
ri

g
in

a
te

d
 a

n
d

 h
a

s
 

a
 u

n
iq

u
e

 c
h
a

ra
c
te

r 
o

f 
it
s
 o

w
n

 w
it
h

 a
 s

m
a

ll 
v
ill

a
g

e
 s

q
u

a
re

 a
n

d
 w

h
it
e

 
A

s
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

a
b

le
 a

re
a

s
 i
n

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 P

a
rc

e
l 
S

0
0

4
 d

o
 n

o
t 

a
b

u
t 

th
e

 C
h

u
rc

h
to

w
n

 C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
 a

re
 n

o
 v

ie
w

s
 t

o
 i
t 

1
0
4

Agenda Item 9

Page 204



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 g

e
n

e
ra

ll
y
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

w
a

s
h

e
d

 t
h

a
tc

h
e

d
 c

o
tt

a
g
e

s
. 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 s
iz

e
 a

n
d

 n
a

tu
re

 
p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 w

o
u

ld
 v

a
n

d
a

lis
e

 t
h

is
 u

n
iq

u
e

n
e

s
s
, 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 i
rr

e
p
la

c
e

a
b

le
 a

n
d

 
a

d
d

s
 s

o
m

e
th

in
g

 s
p

e
c
ia

l 
to

 t
h

e
 d

iv
e

rs
it
y
 a

n
d

 a
tt

ra
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 t

o
w

n
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

. 

fo
rm

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

n
 c

o
u

n
tr

y
s
id

e
 b

e
y
o

n
d

 M
e

o
ls

 H
a

ll,
 w

e
 c

a
n

n
o

t 
a

g
re

e
 t

h
a

t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

s
e

 a
re

a
s
 w

o
u

ld
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 s

e
tt

in
g

 o
f 

th
is

 
C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a

. 

C
h

u
rc

h
to

w
n

 i
s
 a

 c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

re
a

 a
n

d
 a

 h
is

to
ri
c
 v

ill
a

g
e

 w
it
h

 a
 u

n
iq

u
e

 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
it
s
 o

w
n

. 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 p
e

rm
it
te

d
 c

lo
s
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

to
 t

h
e

 v
ill

a
g
e

 a
s

 
 

It
 w

ill
 c

re
a

te
 t
ra

ff
ic

 c
o

n
g

e
s
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 p
u
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 o

ff
 v

is
it
in

g
 t

h
e

 
v
ill

a
g

e

 
 

G
o

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e

 m
a

in
 a

im
 o

f 
c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

re
a

 d
e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 

is
 t

o
 p

ro
te

c
t 
th

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

fr
o

m
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 

 
 

It
 w

o
u

ld
 g

ra
d

u
a

lly
 t

h
re

a
te

n
 t

h
e

 a
n

c
ie

n
t 

v
ill

a
g

e
 o

f 
C

h
u

rc
h

to
w

n
 a

n
d

 
th

e
 h

is
to

ri
c
 M

e
o

ls
 H

a
ll 

e
s
ta

te
. 

 
 

It
 w

o
u

ld
 v

a
n

d
a

lis
e

 t
h

is
 u

n
iq

u
e

n
e

s
s
, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 i
rr

e
p

la
c
e

a
b

le
 a

n
d

 
a

d
d

s
 s

o
m

e
th

in
g

 s
p

e
c
ia

l 
to

 t
h

e
 d

iv
e

rs
it
y
 a

n
d

 a
tt

ra
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

to
w

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
. 

A
g

re
e

 t
h

a
t 

C
h

u
rc

h
to

w
n

 i
s
 a

 t
o

u
ri

s
t 
a

tt
ra

c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 a
s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 
a

re
a

 i
s
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

to
 m

a
in

ta
in

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 t

h
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 s

it
e
s
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

e
a

ra
n

c
e

 o
r 

c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 C

h
u

rc
h

to
w

n
 c

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

a
re

a
.

T
h

e
 a

im
 o

f 
c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 i
s
 t

o
 p

re
v
e

n
t 

th
o

s
e

 c
h

a
n
g

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

h
a

rm
fu

l 
to

 t
h

e
 h

is
to

ri
c
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
o

r 
a
p

p
e

a
ra

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
re

a
. 

 T
h

e
 

p
re

s
e

n
c
e

 o
f 
a

 c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

re
a

 d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

in
h

ib
it
 a

ll  
c
h

a
n

g
e

. 
F

u
rt

h
e

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 h
is

to
ri

c
 l
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

 e
le

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 

a
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g

y
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 t

o
 e

n
a

b
le

 p
ro

p
e
r 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 a
s
 t

o
 w

h
a

t 
im

p
a

c
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

s
e

 s
it
e

s
 w

o
u

ld
 

h
a

v
e

.

D
is

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
a

te
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
iz

e
/c

h
a

ra
c

te
r 

o
f 

th
e

 s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t/

a
lr

e
a

d
y
 a

t 
c

a
p

a
c

it
y

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 i
s
 a

tt
ra

c
ti
v
e

 f
o

r 
b

e
in

g
 a

n
 e

c
le

c
ti
c
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
v
ill

a
g

e
s
, 

p
le

a
s
e

 
d

o
 n

o
t 

s
p

o
il 

it
 w

it
h

 l
a

rg
e

 u
n

a
tt

ra
c
ti
v
e

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 e

s
ta

te
s
. 

It
 i
s
 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
to

 m
a

in
ta

in
 t

h
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
ty

 o
f 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 i
ts

e
lf
 b

y
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g
 t
o

 
p

re
s
e

rv
e

 t
h

e
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
lis

ti
c
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 o

f 
th

e
 v

ill
a

g
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
k
e

 u
p

 
th

e
 t

o
w

n
. 

It
 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
n

 i
n

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
a

re
a

 a
n

d
 h

a
s
 l
o

n
g

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

c
o
g

n
is

e
d

 a
s
 a

 
d

o
rm

it
o

ry
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

re
a

 f
o

r 
L

iv
e

rp
o

o
l.
 T

h
a

t 
s
ta

tu
s
 n

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 

m
a

in
ta

in
e

d
.

W
e

 w
o

u
ld

 a
lw

a
y
s
 t

ry
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
a

n
y
 n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

b
le

n
d

s
 i
n

 
w

it
h

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 h

o
m

e
s
 s

o
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a

 i
s
 n

o
t 

s
p

o
ile

d
. 

W
e

 
w

o
u

ld
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

e
ta

il 
o

f 
a

n
y
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
is

 
is

 t
h

e
 c

a
s
e

. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

a
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

b
le

 a
re

a
 o

f 
la

n
d

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 
th

e
 K

e
w

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 p

a
rk

. 
M

o
re

 i
s
 n

o
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 a
t 

th
is

 t
im

e
. 

T
h

e
 s

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
a

 n
e

w
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

a
rk

 t
o

 t
h

e
 e

a
s
t 

o
f 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
n

te
n

d
e

d
 a

s
 a

 s
u

c
c
e

s
s
o

r 
to

 t
h

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

a
rk

 a
t 

K
e

w
. 

 

T
h

e
re

's
 a

 r
e

c
e

s
s

io
n

 s
o

 i
t'

s
 t

h
e

 w
ro

n
g

 t
im

e
 t

o
 p

la
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 l

o
n

g
 t

e
rm

 /
 t

h
e

 e
c

o
n

o
m

y
's

 t
o

o
 w

e
a

k
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 g

ro
w

th

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

 i
s
 s

u
ff

e
ri

n
g

 f
ro

m
 h

ig
h

 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
v
a

c
a

n
c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 
th

e
re

 s
e

e
m

s
 l
it
tl
e

 p
ro

s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

re
p

la
c
e
m

e
n

t 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 t

a
k
in

g
 o

v
e

r.
  

T
h

is
 

w
o

u
ld

 s
e

e
m

 l
ik

e
 t

h
e

 w
ro

n
g

 t
im

e
 t

o
 p

la
n

 f
o

r 
g

ro
w

th
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

re
 a

re
 f

e
w

 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
, 

lik
e

 m
o

s
t 

c
e

n
tr

e
s
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 r

e
c
e

n
t 

re
c
e

s
s
io

n
, 
h

a
s
 h

a
d

 a
n

 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n
 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
v
a

c
a

n
c
ie

s
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

ill
 

h
a

v
e

 t
o

 l
in

k
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 [

s
u
c
h

 a
 t

h
e

 e
m

e
rg

in
g

 L
o

c
a

l 
E

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 

1
0
5

Agenda Item 9

Page 205



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 g

e
n

e
ra

ll
y
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

jo
b

s
 f

o
r 

p
e

o
p

le
. 

 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
] 

to
 m

a
k
e

 s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 i
s
 b

e
s
t 

p
la

c
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 t
h

e
 m

o
s
t 

o
f 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

g
ro

w
th

 a
n

d
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
. 

  

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
la

n
d

 /
 i

n
d

u
s

tr
ia

l 
u

n
it

s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

g
u

a
ra

n
te

e
 j

o
b

s

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 i
s
 s

im
p

ly
 n

o
t 

a
n

 a
tt

ra
c
ti
v
e

 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

la
rg

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 t

o
 

re
s
id

e
 d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

o
o

r 
ro

a
d

 n
e

tw
o

rk
s
 a

n
d

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

a
rk

 i
s
 

a
lr

e
a

d
y
 s

tr
u

g
g

lin
g

 t
o

 f
in

d
 t

e
n

a
n

ts
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e

 p
lo

ts
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
. 

T
h

e
 T

h
o

rn
to

n
 S

w
it
c
h

 I
s
la

n
d

 L
in

k
 w

ill
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 r
o

a
d

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 
a

n
d

 t
h

is
 i
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

 i
n

 2
0

1
4

. 
W

h
ils

t 
th

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

a
rk

 h
a

s
 

n
o

t 
y
e

t 
b

e
e

n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 t
h

is
 i
s
 l
a

rg
e

ly
 d

u
e

 t
o

 i
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l 
p

ro
b

le
m

s
 

[w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
d

d
re

s
s
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
a

r 
fu

tu
re

] 
ra

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
d

e
m

a
n

d
. 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
's

 l
o

c
a

l 
e

c
o

n
o
m

y
 i
s
 v

e
ry

 l
a

rg
e

ly
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
n

d
u

s
tr

ie
s
 

a
n

d
 n

o
 s

e
ri

o
u

s
 c

a
s
e

 c
a

n
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 f

o
r 

m
a

k
in

g
 l
a

n
d

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n

 
a

n
y
 c

a
s
e

 w
o

u
ld

 l
e

a
d

 t
o

 a
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 b

a
s
ic

 n
a

tu
re

 o
f 

th
e

 t
o
w

n
 w

it
h

 i
ts

 
u

n
d

o
u

b
te

d
 a

tt
ra

c
ti
v
e

 q
u

a
lit

ie
s
.

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
n

o
te

d

A
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 i
s
 a

 t
o

u
ri

s
t 

a
re

a
 t
h

e
 t

y
p

e
s
 o

f 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 n

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 d

iv
e

rs
if
ie

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 j
o

b
s
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a
l 
p

e
o

p
le

W
e

 w
ill

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 t

o
 a

tt
ra

c
t 

m
o

re
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 S
o
u

th
p

o
rt

 
a

re
a

N
o

t 
a

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

L
o

g
is

ti
c
a
lly

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 i
s
 i
n

 a
 t

e
rr

ib
le

 g
e

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

 p
o

s
it
io

n
 w

e
 a

re
 a

 t
h

ir
ty

 
m

in
u

te
 d

ri
v
e

 a
w

a
y
 f

ro
m

 a
n

y
 m

o
to

rw
a

y
, 

w
it
h

o
u

t 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

 
a

re
 t

h
e

s
e

 '
n
e

w
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
' 
g

o
in

g
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
u

te
 t

o
 M

a
n

c
h

e
s
te

r,
 W

a
rr

in
g

to
n

 
o

r 
L

iv
e

rp
o

o
l 
to

 w
o

rk
?

 

T
h

e
 c

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 T
h

o
rn

to
n

 t
o

 S
w

it
c
h

 I
s
la

n
d

 L
in

k
 r

o
a

d
 w

ill
 

im
p

ro
v
e

 l
in

k
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 m
o

to
rw

a
y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

. 
 

T
h

e
 m

o
s
t 

re
c
e

n
t 

c
e

n
s
u
s
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 s

h
o

w
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

w
o

rk
in

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 l
iv

e
 i
n

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
, 

a
ls

o
 w

o
rk

 i
n

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
. 

 

O
th

e
r

S
e

ft
o

n
 i
s
 e

x
tr

e
m

e
ly

 d
e

ta
c
h

e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 a

re
a

 a
n

d
 t

h
is

 s
h

o
w

s
 i
t.

 
A

 L
a

n
c
a

s
h

ir
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

w
o

u
ld

n
't
 h

a
v
e

 e
v
e

n
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 b

u
ild

in
g

 o
n

 
fa

rm
la

n
d

, 
T

h
e

y
 k

n
o

w
 h

o
w

 v
a

lu
a

b
le

 i
t 

is
 t

o
 k

e
e

p
 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
tr

y
s
id

e
 “

th
e

 
c
o

u
n

tr
y
s
id

e
."

W
e

s
t 

L
a

n
c
a
s
h

ir
e

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 p

ro
d

u
c
in

g
 a

 L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n
 f

o
r 

th
e

ir
 a

re
a

 a
n

d
 

h
a

v
e

 r
e

c
e

n
tl
y
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 l
a

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 f

o
r 

n
e

w
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 D
e

ta
ils

 c
a

n
 b

e
 v

ie
w

e
d

 a
t 

w
w

w
.w

e
s
tl
a

n
c
s
.g

o
v
.u

k

M
a

in
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
 a

n
d

 q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
 t

o
 b

e
g

in
 w

it
h

 i
s
 t

h
a

t 
it
 a

p
p

e
a

rs
 t

h
e
s
e

 n
e

w
 

h
o

m
e

s
 a

re
 a

c
tu

a
lly

 n
o

t 
e
v
e

n
 i
n

te
n

d
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
o

s
e

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
to

w
n

, 
b

u
t 

a
re

 i
n

 f
a

c
t 

fo
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 f

ro
m

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
c
o

u
n

ty
 a

lt
o

g
e

th
e

r.

O
u

r 
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
2

0
0

8
 (

S
H

M
A

) 
fo

u
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 h
a

d
 t

h
e

 h
ig

h
e
s
t 

n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
n
e

w
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 o

f 
a

n
y
 

s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

in
 S

e
ft

o
n

. 
T

h
is

 w
a

s
 b

a
s
e
d

 o
n

 a
n

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
lr

e
a
d

y
 l
iv

in
g

 i
n

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
. 

B
e

c
a

u
s
e

 t
h

e
 g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
w

is
h

e
s
 t

o
 b

u
ild

 f
o

r 
a

n
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 d

e
m

a
n

d
 f

o
r 

a
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
d

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

h
o

u
s
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
 t

h
is

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 
b

e
 

a
d

d
re

s
s
e

d
 w

it
h

 a
 '
b

ir
d

 s
h

o
t'
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

. 
A

n
y
 n

e
w

 h
o

m
e

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 b
u

ilt
 

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 o
p

ti
o

n
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

e
 p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 3

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 

ta
rg

e
ts

. 
E

a
c
h

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 w
e

re
 d

e
ri

v
e

d
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 l
o
c
a

lly
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 
c
ir

c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
.

1
0
6

Agenda Item 9

Page 206



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 g

e
n

e
ra

ll
y
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 d

e
m

a
n

d
 a

ri
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 n
o

t 
e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 o

f 
e

v
e

ry
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

in
 t

h
e

 
c
o

u
n

tr
y
 i
rr

e
s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 o
f 

e
a

c
h

 a
n

d
 e

v
e

ry
 d

if
fe

ri
n

g
 s

it
u

a
ti
o

n
. 

W
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 d

o
 

w
h

a
t 

is
 g

o
o
d

 f
o

r 
th

is
 t

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 l
o

c
a

l 
a

re
a

 a
n

d
 n

o
t 

to
 s

u
it
 t

h
e
 w

h
im

s
 o

f 
a

 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
w

h
a

te
v
e

r 
th

e
 p

o
lit

ic
a
l 
c
o
lo

u
r.

U
n

lik
e

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
t 

o
f 

S
e

ft
o
n

, 
S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 h
a

s
 a

 r
e

la
ti
v
e

ly
 s

e
lf
 -

 c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
 

la
b

o
u

r 
m

a
rk

e
t.

 M
o

s
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 l
iv

in
g

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 w

o
rk

 i
n

 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a
l 
a

re
a

, 
a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 s
o
m

e
 c

o
m

m
u

te
 t

o
 o

th
e

r 
a

re
a

s
. 

T
h

is
 m

e
a

n
s
 t

h
a

t 
fu

tu
re

 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
n

e
e

d
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

, 
a

s
 f

a
r 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
, 

b
e

 m
e

t 
in

 t
h

e
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
S

e
ft

o
n

O
u

r 
E

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
L

a
n

d
 &

 P
re

m
is

e
s
 S

tu
d

y
 f

o
u

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 a

re
 o

n
ly

 
lim

it
e

d
 c

o
n

n
e

c
ti
o

n
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
m

a
rk

e
ts

 i
n

 n
o

rt
h
 a

n
d

 
s
o

u
th

 S
e

ft
o
n

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 c
o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
.

P
e

rm
a

n
e

n
tl
y
 r

e
c
e

d
in

g
 s

e
a

 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a

. 
T

h
is

 l
a

n
d

 w
ill

 b
e

  
s
u

it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 b

u
ild

in
g

 i
n

 t
h
e

 v
e

ry
 n

e
a

r 
fu

tu
re

. 
S

h
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

a
n

y
 f

u
tu

re
 b

u
ild

in
g

 o
n

 t
h
e

 s
a

ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 s

a
n

d
y
 b

a
s
e

d
 a

re
a

s
 i
n

 f
ro

n
t 

a
n

d
 

b
e

h
in

d
 t

h
e

 r
e

s
o

rt
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

s
 o

f 
m

a
d

e
 u

p
 l
a

n
d

 u
s
e

d
 b

y
 S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 
to

w
n

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

a
s
 a

 d
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 w

a
s
te

 t
ip

 i
n

 t
h

e
 T

o
w

n
 l
a

n
e

/ 
K

e
w

 a
re

a
s
.

T
h

e
s
e

 s
it
e
s
 a

re
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
 a

n
d

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 n

a
tu

re
 s

it
e

s
 a

n
d

 
h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
u

le
d

 o
u

t 
fr

o
m

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 
B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
.

1
0
7

Agenda Item 9

Page 207



C
h

u
rc

h
to

w
n

 (
S

0
0

4
, 

S
0

0
4

b
) 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
re

la
te

 t
o

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 a
 p

e
ti
ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 a

ls
o

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 s

ig
n

e
d

 b
y
 6

5
2

 l
o

c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
. 
T

h
is

 s
ta

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 s

tr
o

n
g

ly
 o

b
je

c
te

d
 t

o
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 i
n

 t
h
e

 C
h

u
rc

h
to

w
n

 a
re

a
, 

w
it
h

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

fe
re

n
c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 t

ra
ff

ic
.

0
1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

6
0

7
0

8
0

9
0

A
g
ri
cu
lt
u
ra
l 
la
n
d

In
fr
a
st
ru
ct
u
re

N
a
tu
re

 c
o
n
se
rv
a
ti
o
n

N
e
e
d

 t
o

 p
ro
te
ct

 t
h
e

 G
re
e
n

 B
e
lt

T
ra
ff
ic

 a
n
d

 a
cc
e
ss

T
h

e
 m

o
s
t 

c
o

m
m

o
n

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
 f

ro
m

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 (
7

9
%

) 
re

la
te

d
 t
o

 t
ra

ff
ic

 –
 e

s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 c

o
n
g

e
s
ti
o

n
, 

a
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 a

n
d

 w
it
h

in
 C

h
u

rc
h

to
w

n
 a

n
d

 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 s
it
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 p

o
o

r 
s
ta

te
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
a
d

s
. 

 T
w

o
 t

h
ir
d

s
 o

f 
a

ll 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 s
p
e

c
if
ic

a
lly

 w
a

n
te

d
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
. 

O
v
e

r 
h

a
lf
 o

f 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 (
5

7
%

 a
n

d
 5

2
%

 r
e

s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
) 

ra
is

e
d

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 a

b
o

u
t 

n
a

tu
re

 c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 [

in
c
lu

d
in

g
d

ra
in

a
g

e
].

 T
h

e
 t

a
b

le
 b

e
lo

w
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
a

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

n
c
e
rn

s
 r

a
is

e
d

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 C

h
u

rc
h

to
w

n
. 

 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 C
h

u
rc

h
to

w
n

 (
p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
0

0
4

, 
S

0
0

4
b

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

T
ra

ff
ic

  
- 

in
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 a
c

c
e

s
s

, 
c

o
n

g
e

s
ti

o
n

, 
p

o
o

r 
p

u
b

li
c

 t
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
 a

c
c

e
s

s
ib

il
it

y
, 

p
o

ll
u

ti
o

n
 

T
h

e
re

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 m
a

jo
r 

h
ig

h
w

a
y
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 w
it
h

 a
n

y
 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 A
 l
a

rg
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
 w

o
u

ld
 r

e
s
u

lt
 

in
 h

u
n

d
re

d
s
 o

f 
n

e
w

 c
o

m
m

u
te

rs
 u

s
in

g
 t

h
e

s
e

 r
o

a
d
s
 a

n
d

 m
a

k
e

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 

A
 p

o
o

r 
lo

c
a

l 
h

ig
h

w
a

y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 i
s
 n

o
t 
n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ri
ly

 a
 r

e
a

s
o

n
 t

o
 p

ro
h

ib
it
 

n
e

w
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

b
u

t 
is

 a
n

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

fa
c
to

r 
to

 b
e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

ty
p

e
, 

le
v
e

l 
a

n
d

 p
h

a
s
in

g
 o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 A
 n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

c
a

n
 

T
h

is
 c

h
a
rt

 s
h
o

w
s
 t
h

e
 t
o

p
 

5
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 m

e
n
ti
o

n
e

d
 i
n

 
th

is
 a

re
a

 a
g
a
in

s
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 

G
re

e
n
 B

e
lt
 [
a
s
 %

 o
f 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
re

c
e

iv
e

d
 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

re
a

] 

N
o
te

: 
th

e
 f
ig

u
re

s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

a
d
d
 t
o
 1

0
0
 a

s
 m

o
s
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 m

a
d

e
 s

e
v
e

ra
l 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts

1
0
8

Agenda Item 9

Page 208



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 C
h

u
rc

h
to

w
n

 (
p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
0

0
4

, 
S

0
0

4
b

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

c
o

n
g

e
s
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
a
re

a
 e

v
e

n
 w

o
rs

e
 

M
a

n
y
 o

f 
ro

a
d

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

s
u

it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
la

rg
e

 n
u

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

tr
a

ff
ic

, 
e
.g

. 
M

o
s
s
 

L
a

n
e

 i
s
 n

a
rr

o
w

 a
n

d
 h

a
s
 i
n

 p
a

rt
s
 o

n
ly

 o
n

e
 f

o
o

tp
a

th
 a

n
d

 d
e

e
p

 d
it
c
h

e
s
 t

o
 

th
e

 s
id

e
, 

h
a
s
 ‘
b

a
d

 b
e

n
d
s
’,
 i
s
 d

a
n

g
e

ro
u

s
 a

n
d

 n
u
m

e
ro

u
s
 a

c
c
id

e
n

ts
 a

re
 

lik
e

ly
 t

o
 o

c
c
u

r.
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

d
 t

ra
ff

ic
 w

o
u

ld
 a

ls
o

 l
e

a
d

 t
o

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 h

e
a

lt
h

 (
c
a

r 
e

x
h

a
u

s
t 

fu
m

e
s
) 

a
n

d
 s

a
fe

ty
 r

is
k
s
 f
o

r 
p

e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
. 

E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 v

e
h

ic
le

s
 w

o
u

ld
 f

in
d

 i
t 

d
if
fi
c
u

lt
 t

o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

. 

E
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

s
 c

a
r 

u
s
a

g
e

. 
T

h
e

 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
lo

c
a

l 
a

m
e

n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 a
 b

u
s
 r

o
u

te
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
re

a
s
 w

ill
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 c
a
r 

u
s
a

g
e

. 
T

h
e

 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
p

u
b

lic
 t

ra
n
s
p

o
rt

 w
o

u
ld

 a
d

v
e

rs
e

ly
 a

ff
e

c
t 

th
e

 a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 c
o

m
m

u
te

 o
f 

th
o

s
e

 
o

c
c
u

p
y
in

g
 t
h

e
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
. 

A
n

y
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

is
 b

o
th

 u
n

th
in

k
a

b
le

 a
n
d

 u
n

ju
s
ti
fi
e

d
 i
n

 s
u

c
h

 a
 

c
o

n
g

e
s
te

d
 a

re
a

. 
P

a
rk

in
g
 a

t 
th

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
s
h

o
p

s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

 p
ro

b
le

m
 a

n
d

 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 l
o

s
t.

 

A
 h

ig
h

w
a

y
s
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
w

o
u

ld
 c

o
n

fi
rm

 t
h

e
 u

n
s
u

it
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
ro

a
d

 n
e

tw
o

rk
s
 f

o
r 

s
u
c
h

 a
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

s
o

m
e

ti
m

e
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 h

ig
h

w
a

y
s
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 c
a

n
 e

n
a

b
le

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 o

th
e

r 
fo

rm
s
 o

f 
tr

a
n

s
p

o
rt

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 p

u
b

lic
 t

ra
n

s
p
o

rt
. 

 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
h
o

u
s
in

g
 c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 p
u

b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 m

o
re

 v
ia

b
le

. 
 

If
 i
t 

is
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 s

it
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
, 

a
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
o

f 
th

e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 

n
e

tw
o

rk
. 

If
 t

h
is

 c
o

n
c
lu

d
e
s
 t

h
a

t 
it
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 t

o
o

 e
x
p

e
n

s
iv

e
 o

r 
to

o
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
 

to
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 

th
is

 w
o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

 r
e

a
s
o

n
 t

o
 r

e
m

o
v
e

 a
 s

it
e

 
fr

o
m

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

P
ro

te
c

t 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 /
 w

il
l 

le
a

d
 t

o
 u

rb
a

n
 s

p
ra

w
l 

/ 
o

n
c

e
 l
o

s
t 

c
a

n
't

 b
e
 r

e
c

o
v

e
re

d
 

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 d
e

s
tr

o
y
 f

o
re

v
e

r 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 o

n
 t

h
e

 
p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
it
e

 a
n

d
/o

r 
w

id
e

r 
a

re
a

 –
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 t

h
a

t 
p

e
o

p
le

 
e

n
jo

y
. 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
's

 g
re

e
n

fi
e

ld
 s

it
e
s
 m

u
s
t 

b
e

 p
re

s
e

rv
e

d
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
.

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 a
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 d
u

ty
 t

o
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

 a
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 t
o

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

la
n
d

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

is
 h

a
s
 t

o
 b

e
 b

a
la

n
c
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 

to
 p

ro
te

c
t 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

tr
y
s
id

e
 f

ro
m

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

N
a

tu
re

 c
o

n
s

e
rv

a
ti

o
n

 

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
it
e

s
 a

n
d

/o
r 

w
id

e
r 

a
re

a
 a

re
 v

a
lu

e
d

 a
n

d
 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
h

a
b

it
a

ts
 f

o
r 

w
ild

lif
e

 -
 f

lo
ra

 a
n

d
 f

a
u

n
a

 –
s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e
 l
o

s
t,

 

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 o
n

 n
a
tu

re
 n

o
te

d
. 
T

h
e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

h
a
s
 a

 d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 c

h
a
lle

n
g
e
 t
o
 b

o
th

 
p
ro

te
c
t 
a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 n

a
tu

re
, 
a
n
d
 a

ls
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 j
o
b
s
. 
W

e
 h

a
v
e
 a

 

1
0
9

Agenda Item 9

Page 209



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 C
h

u
rc

h
to

w
n

 (
p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
0

0
4

, 
S

0
0

4
b

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
:

 
 

A
 w

id
e

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
b

ir
d

s
, 

m
a

n
y
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 r

e
ly

 o
n

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

s
 f

o
r 

fe
e

d
in

g
. 

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 m

a
n

y
 r

a
re

 b
ir

d
 s

p
e
c
ie

s
 t

h
a

t 
re

s
t 

a
n

d
 f

e
e

d
 o

n
 

th
e

ir
 j
o

u
rn

e
y
s
 t

o
 a

n
d

 f
ro

m
 M

a
rt

in
 M

e
re

. 

 
 

A
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

fi
s
h

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 r

o
a

c
h

, 
b

re
a
m

, 
p

e
rc

h
 a

n
d

 c
a

rp
 o

n
 T

h
e

 
T

h
re

e
 P

o
o

ls
 W

a
te

rw
a

y
. 

N
e

e
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 t
o

 g
u

a
ra

n
te

e
 t

h
a

t 
c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

p
o

llu
te

 t
h

e
 w

a
te

rw
a

y
. 

 
 

O
th

e
r 

a
n

im
a

l 
s
p

e
c
ie

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 B

a
ts

, 
B

e
e

s
, 

B
u

tt
e

rf
lie

s
, 

H
a

re
s
, 

H
e

d
g

e
h

o
g

s
, 

F
ie

ld
 m

ic
e

, 
F

o
x
e

s
, 

in
s
e
c
ts

, 
R

a
b

b
it
s
, 
re

d
 a

n
d

 g
re

y
 

S
q

u
ir

re
ls

, 
S

to
a

ts
, 

V
o

le
s
 a

n
d

 W
e

a
s
e

ls
. 

 
 

P
la

n
t 

s
p

e
c
ie

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 s

e
v
e

ra
l 
s
p

e
c
ie

s
 o

f 
lic

h
e

n
, 
a

n
 i
n

d
ic

a
ti
o
n

 
th

a
t 

th
e

 a
ir

 i
s
 r

e
la

ti
v
e

ly
 u

n
p

o
llu

te
d

 a
t 
p

re
s
e

n
t.

[P
a

rt
 o

f]
 T

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
it
e

 a
n

d
/o

r 
w

id
e

r 
a

re
a

 i
s
 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 b

y
 S

it
e

 o
f 

L
o

c
a
l 
B

io
lo

g
ic

a
l 
In

te
re

s
t 

/ 
L

o
c
a

l 
W

ild
lif

e
 S

it
e

 
d

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
s
, 

w
h

ic
h

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 g

iv
e

n
 m

o
re

 w
e

ig
h

t.
 C

lo
s
e

 t
o

 M
a

rt
in

 
M

e
re

, 
a

 w
o

rl
d

-r
e

n
o

w
n

e
d

 o
rn

it
h

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
s
it
e

 u
s
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
o

u
s
a

n
d

s
 o

f 
m

ig
ra

ti
n

g
 b

ir
d

s
 e

v
e

ry
 y

e
a

r,
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 
e

c
o

-s
y
s
te

m
 a

n
d

 i
ts

 s
u

rr
o
u

n
d

in
g

 
la

n
d

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

.

le
g
a
l 
d
u
ty

 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n

t 
o
f 
b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
, 
a
n
d
 h

a
v
e
 r

e
c
e
n
tl
y
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 a

n
 

E
c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 w
h

ic
h

 h
e

lp
s
 u

s
 t
o

 f
o

c
u
s
 o

n
 p

ro
te

c
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
a
n

c
in

g
 

k
e
y
 h

a
b
it
a
ts

 a
n
d
 s

p
e
c
ie

s
, 
a
n
d
 c

re
a
ti
n
g
 n

e
w

 h
a
b
it
a
ts

. 
 W

e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 t
o
 h

e
lp

 u
s
 d

o
 t
h
is

.
A

n
y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t
o
 

c
o

m
p
e

n
s
a

te
 f
o

r 
th

e
 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
o

p
e

n
 a

re
a
s
 b

y
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 n
e

w
 g

re
e

n
s
p
a
c
e

 a
n
d

 
n

a
tu

re
 a

re
a

s
. 

If
 i
t 

w
e

re
 t

o
 b

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 s

it
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

is
 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
, 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 s
u

rv
e

y
s
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
ts

 w
o

u
ld

 n
e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t,
 t

o
 

d
e

te
rm

in
e

 t
h

e
 e

c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 s
it
e

s
. 
 T

h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 r
e

s
tr

ic
t 

th
e

 a
re

a
 t

h
a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

lly
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 a

s
k
e

d
 i
ts

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
a

d
v
is

o
rs

, 
th

e
 M

e
rs

e
y
s
id

e
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
A

d
v
is

o
ry

 S
e

rv
ic

e
, 

fo
r 

a
d

v
ic

e
 o

n
 t

h
e

s
e

 i
s
s
u
e

s
. 

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 +

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c

tu
re

 -
 d

ra
in

a
g

e
 /

 s
h

o
p

s
/ 

s
c

h
o

o
ls

 a
t 

c
a

p
a

c
it

y
 /

 l
a

c
k

 o
f 

h
e

a
lt

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

T
h

e
 a

re
a

 s
u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 t
h

is
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
it
e

 i
s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 

d
e

n
s
e

ly
 p

o
p

u
la

te
d

, 
a

n
d

 a
c
c
o

rd
in

g
ly

, 
th

e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 o

f 
4

6
0

 p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
, 

o
r 

a
ro

u
n

d
 1

6
0

0
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 w

o
u

ld
 p

la
c
e

 a
 p

re
s
s
u

re
 o

n
 t

h
e

 r
o

a
d

s
 a

n
d

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

 t
h

a
t 
it
 s

im
p

ly
 c

a
n

n
o

t 
a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
a

m
e

n
it
ie

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

 t
o

 c
o

p
e

 w
it
h

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
, 
s
u

c
h

 a
s
 s

h
o

rt
a

g
e

 o
f 

lo
c
a

l 
s
h

o
p

s
, 

s
c
h

o
o

ls
, 

G
P

s
, 

lo
c
a

l 
h

o
s
p

it
a

l,
 d

e
n

ti
s
ts

, 
w

a
te

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
, 

u
ti
lit

ie
s
. 

N
o

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

s
 a

re
 i
n
d

ic
a

te
d

 
o

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il'

s
 p

ro
p

o
s
a
ls

. 
T

h
e

 a
re

a
s
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
 a

re
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 a

t 
s
a

tu
ra

ti
o

n
 p

o
in

t.
 

T
h

e
 i
n

e
v
it
a

b
le

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
n

u
m

e
ro

u
s
 d

is
ru

p
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
g

a
s
 a

n
d

 e
le

c
tr

ic
it
y
 

A
 p

o
o

r 
lo

c
a

l 
h

ig
h

w
a

y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

re
 n

o
t 

re
a

s
o

n
s
 

to
 p

re
v
e

n
t 

n
e

w
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

b
u

t 
a

re
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

fa
c
to

rs
 i
n

 t
h

e
 t

y
p

e
, 

le
v
e

l 
a

n
d

 p
h

a
s
in

g
 o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 A
 n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

c
a

n
 o

ft
e

n
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 l
o

c
a
l 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

In
 m

o
s
t 

c
a

s
e

s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 l
o

c
a

l 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

/f
u

n
d

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
r 

If
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 p
ro

v
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 w
ill

 b
e

 t
o

o
 

e
x
p

e
n

s
iv

e
 t

h
e

n
 t

h
is

 w
o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

 r
e

a
s
o

n
 t

o
 r

e
m

o
v
e

 a
 s

it
e

 f
ro

m
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  

1
1
0

Agenda Item 9

Page 210



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 C
h

u
rc

h
to

w
n

 (
p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
0

0
4

, 
S

0
0

4
b

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

s
u

p
p

lie
s
 o

v
e
r 

w
h

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 m
a

n
y
 y

e
a

rs
 i
s
 q

u
it
e
 u

n
a

c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

. 
A

re
 

S
e

ft
o

n
 g

o
in

g
 t

o
 b

u
ild

 a
 g

a
s
 p

ro
d

u
c
in

g
 p

la
n

t 
a

t 
th

e
 s

e
w

e
ra

g
e

 w
o

rk
s
 a

t 
C

ro
s
s
e

n
s
?

R
e

g
a

rd
le

s
s
 o

f 
w

h
e

th
e

r 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 l
a

n
d

 i
s
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
r 

n
o

t 
w

e
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 t
o

 p
re

p
a

re
 a

n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
 t

o
 s

h
o

w
 

th
a

t 
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 a

re
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y
 a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 
in

c
lu

d
e

 h
o

w
 a

n
y
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 w
ill

 b
e

 f
u

n
d

e
d

 a
n

d
 b

y
 

w
h

o
m

. 
A

g
re

e
 t

h
a

t 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 L

e
v
y
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e

 t
h

e
 o

n
ly

 
s
o

u
rc

e
 o

f 
fu

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

. 
 

O
th

e
r

C
a

n
 y

o
u

 c
la

ri
fy

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

 l
a

n
d

 b
e

h
in

d
 ’
th

e
 G

ra
n

g
e

’ 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 s

o
ld

 t
o

 
a

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
r?

 

O
u

tl
in

e
 p

la
n
n

in
g

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 s

a
id

 l
a

n
d

 r
e

fu
s
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

a
s
t.

 I
f 

a
 h

in
t 

o
f 

p
o

s
s
ib

le
 u

s
e

 o
f 

th
is

 l
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
b

u
ild

in
g

, 
th

e
 l
a

n
d
o

w
n

e
rs

 c
o

u
ld

 m
a

k
e

 a
n

 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 a

g
a

in
 a

n
d

 i
f 
re

fu
s
e

d
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 c

o
m

p
e
n

s
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
w

a
rd

s
 

fo
r,

 c
o

s
ts

 a
g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

a
t 

a
 p

u
b

lic
 e

n
q

u
ir

y
. 
T

h
e

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 l
o

c
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
re

s
is

te
d

 a
n

y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 r

ib
b

o
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t)

 
in

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

. 

In
s
te

a
d

 o
f 

la
rg

e
-s

c
a

le
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 b
e

in
g

 u
s
e

d
, 

a
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

u
t 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

u
s
in

g
 s

m
a

ll 
lo

c
a

l 
b

u
ild

e
rs

, 
th

u
s
 h

e
lp

in
g

 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
C

h
u

rc
h

to
w

n
 

e
c
o

n
o

m
y
 a

n
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t.
 S

m
a

ll 
g

ro
u

p
s
 o

f 
h

o
u
s
e

s
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d

 
s
p

e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 C
h

u
rc

h
to

w
n

. 
N

o
 d

e
ta

ils
 a

s
 t

o
 

h
o

w
 t

h
is

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 b
e

n
e

fi
t 

C
h
u

rc
h

to
w

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
. 

T
h

e
s
e

 d
a

y
s
 t

h
e

re
 a

re
 h

ig
h

 d
e

m
a

n
d

s
 f

o
r 

a
llo

tm
e

n
ts

 (
m

o
s
t 

o
f 

a
ll 

h
a

v
e

 a
 

w
a

it
in

g
 l
is

t)
 d

u
e

 t
o

 l
e

s
s
 l
a

n
d

 b
e

in
g

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
th

e
 g

ro
w

in
g

 o
f 

v
a

ri
e

d
 

p
ro

d
u

c
e

. 
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 o

n
ly

 o
n

e
 l
e

ft
 o

n
 B

lu
n

d
e

ll 
la

n
e

, 
w

h
ic

h
 s

ti
ll 

h
a

s
 a

 l
a

rg
e

 

W
e

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 d
id

 n
o

t 
a

s
s
e

s
s
 l
a

n
d

 o
w

n
e

rs
h

ip
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 G
re

e
n

 
B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
 a

s
 i
t 

w
a

s
 f

e
lt
 a

n
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 

w
a

s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

fi
rs

t 
in

s
ta

n
c
e

. 
If

 s
it
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 w

e
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 a

n
d

 l
o

o
k
 a

t 
la

n
d

 o
w

n
e

rs
h

ip
. 

It
 i
s
 n

o
t 

in
te

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 p
u

rc
h

a
s
e

 l
a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
u

ls
o

ri
ly

. 
If

 t
h

e
 o

w
n

e
r 

is
 n

o
t 
w

ill
in

g
 t

o
 

s
e

ll,
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

 w
ill

 n
o

t 
b

e
 t

a
k
e

n
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 s
a

y
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 m
a

y
 b

e
 

re
v
ie

w
e

d
 w

h
e

n
 a

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
la

n
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 p

re
p
a

re
d

. 
S

p
e

c
u

la
ti
v
e

 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e

d
 

a
g

a
in

s
t 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

p
o

lic
ie

s
 a

n
d

 i
n

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 
re

fu
s
e

d
.

N
o

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 t

a
k
e

n
 o

n
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 C

h
u

rc
h

to
w

n
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 f

u
rt

h
e

r.
 I

f 
it
 i
s
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

o
 t
a

k
e

 t
h

is
 s

it
e
 f

u
rt

h
e

r,
 

w
e

 w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 i
n

 a
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 t

o
 d

ic
ta

te
 w

h
o

 s
h

o
u

ld
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 i
t.
 

A
c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 h
ig

h
 d

e
m

a
n

d
 f

o
r 

a
llo

tm
e

n
ts

. 
W

e
 d

o
 n

o
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

 a
n

y
 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
a
llo

tm
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 w

o
u

ld
 e

n
c
o
u

ra
g

e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
a

llo
tm

e
n

ts
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
n

y
 w

id
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
. 

1
1
1

Agenda Item 9

Page 211



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 C
h

u
rc

h
to

w
n

 (
p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
0

0
4

, 
S

0
0

4
b

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

w
a

it
in

g
 l
is

t.
 

W
ill

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
c
tu

a
lly

 b
e

 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 o

r 
c
o

u
ld

 i
t 
s
tr

e
tc

h
 i
n

 t
o

 
L

a
n

c
a

s
h

ir
e

?

Q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
a

s
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

ru
lin

g
 o

u
t 

s
it
e
s
, 

s
u

c
h

 a
s
 a

 g
o

lf
 

c
o

u
rs

e
. 

H
a

s
 l
a

n
d

 c
lo

s
e

 t
o

 e
x
p

e
n

s
iv

e
 h

o
m

e
s
 b

e
e

n
 r

u
le

d
 o

u
t?

S
e

ft
o

n
 c

a
n

 o
n

ly
 p

la
n

 f
o

r 
it
s
 o

w
n

 a
re

a
. 

W
e

s
t 

L
a

n
c
a

s
h

ir
e

 h
a
s
 j
u

s
t 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
e

d
 o

n
 i
ts

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 P

re
fe

rr
e

d
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 

[w
w

w
.w

e
s
tl
a

n
c
s
.g

o
v
.u

k
].

  
W

e
 w

o
rk

 c
lo

s
e

ly
 w

it
h

 o
u

r 
n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rs
 t

o
 

m
a

k
e

 s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
o

u
r 

p
la

n
s
 c

o
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

e
a

c
h

 o
th

e
r 

a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
a
n

y
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 o

u
r 

a
re

a
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

a
d
d

 u
n

d
u

e
 s

tr
a
in

 t
o

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

fo
r 

a
n

 a
d

jo
in

in
g

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

. 

S
it
e

s
 w

e
re

 r
u

le
d

 o
u

t 
d

u
e
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

re
a

s
o

n
s
, 

s
u

c
h

 a
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n

t 
n

a
tu

ra
l 
a

n
d

 h
e

ri
ta

g
e

 a
s
s
e

t,
 h

ig
h

 f
lo

o
d

 r
is

k
, 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 t
o

 t
o

u
ri
s
t 

e
c
o

n
o

m
y
 [

e
.g

. 
g

o
lf
 c

o
u

rs
e

s
].

 T
h

e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
e

x
is

ti
n
g

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 

a
 

re
a

s
o

n
 f

o
r 

d
is

c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

it
e

s
.

P
ro

te
c

t 
a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 

la
n

d
 -

 o
n

c
e

 l
o

s
t 

c
a

n
't

 b
e

 r
e

c
o

v
e

re
d

 /
 f

o
o

d
 s

e
c

u
ri

ty
 /

 u
s

e
 l

a
n

d
 i

n
 n

o
n

-a
g

ri
c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
u

s
e

 

T
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
la

n
d

 u
s
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

re
a

 o
u

tl
in

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
is

 m
a

in
ly

 a
s
 

fa
rm

la
n

d
, 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 o

f 
a

 g
o

o
d

 q
u

a
lit

y
 a

n
d

 a
 v

a
lu

a
b

le
 a

s
s
e

t 
th

a
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 

b
e

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
. 

H
a

s
 t

h
e

re
 b

e
e

n
 a

 s
o

il 
s
u

rv
e

y
 d

o
n

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 l
e

g
a

l 
c
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 l
a

n
d
, 

b
e

c
a

u
s
e

 i
t 
is

 p
ri

m
e

 a
ra

b
le

 l
a

n
d

?

T
h

e
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
is

 s
u

g
g

e
s
ti
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 c

o
u

n
tr

y
 n

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 m

o
re

 s
e

lf
-

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

b
y
 g

ro
w

in
g

 m
o

re
 f

o
o

d
 t

h
u

s
 c

u
tt

in
g

 d
o

w
n

 o
u

r 
c
a

rb
o
n

 f
o

o
tp

ri
n

t 
w

it
h

 f
e

w
e

r 
im

p
o

rt
s
. 

H
o

w
 c

a
n

 w
e

 d
o

 t
h

is
 i
f 

p
la

n
n
e

rs
 a

re
 g

e
tt

in
g

 r
id

 o
f 

p
ri

m
e

 g
re

e
n

 b
e

lt
 l
a

n
d

?

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 b
e

 c
a

rr
y
in

g
 o

u
t 

a
n

 a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 s
tu

d
y
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 

fu
lly

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 t
h

e
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 f

a
rm

la
n

d
, 

th
e

 s
o

ils
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
g

ri
c
u
lt
u

ra
l 
e

c
o

n
o
m

y
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 a

n
d

 n
a

ti
o

n
a
lly

. 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
 i
n

 P
P

S
7

: 
S

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 R

u
ra

l 
A

re
a

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 
s
ta

te
s
 t

h
a

t 
w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 i
s
 

n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
, 
L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 A

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 u
s
e

, 
w

h
e

re
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
, 

p
o

o
re

r 
q

u
a

lit
y
 a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

.

R
e

c
re

a
ti

o
n

 /
 t

o
u

ri
s

m
 

C
h

u
rc

h
to

w
n

 o
ld

 v
ill

a
g

e
 i
s
 v

e
ry

 a
tt

ra
c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 p

o
p

u
la

r 
a

m
o

n
g

 t
o

u
ri

s
ts

.
T

h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 c
lo

s
e

 t
o

 o
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
 b

e
s
t 
w

e
ll 

k
n

o
w

n
 t

o
u

ri
s
t 

a
tt

ra
c
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 b
o

ta
n

ic
 g

a
rd

e
n

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 o

ld
 r

a
ilw

a
y
. 

In
c
re

a
s
e

d
 t

ra
ff

ic
 c

o
n

g
e
s
ti
o

n
 a

ft
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

e
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a

 t
o

 t
o

u
ri

s
ts

, 
a
n

d
 s

o
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 v
is

it
o

r 
n

u
m

b
e

rs
 a

n
d

 t
o

u
ri

s
m

 

A
g

re
e

. 
F

u
rt

h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 w
o

u
ld

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 
to

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 t
h

e
 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 a

n
d
 f

u
tu

re
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 f

o
r 

th
e

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 a
n

d
 w

h
e

re
 

fu
tu

re
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 m
a

y
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

. 
 

1
1
2

Agenda Item 9

Page 212



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 C
h

u
rc

h
to

w
n

 (
p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
0

0
4

, 
S

0
0

4
b

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
e
c
o

n
o

m
y
. 

L
o

ts
 o

f 
C

h
u

rc
h

to
w

n
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 r

e
ly

 o
n

 
th

e
 t

o
u

ri
s
t 

tr
a

d
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 l
iv

e
lih

o
o

d
s
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

ff
e

c
te

d
 n

e
g

a
ti
v
e

ly
 i
f 

th
is

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
g

o
e

s
 a

h
e

a
d

. 

T
h

e
 O

ld
 L

in
k
s
 G

o
lf
 C

o
u

rs
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
s
 p

e
o

p
le

, 
h

a
s
 5

0
0

+
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 j
u

n
io

rs
, 

a
n

d
 a

llo
w

s
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
 &

 g
ro

u
p

s
 o

f 
d

is
a

b
le

d
 c

h
ild

re
n

 t
o

 
u

s
e

 t
h

e
ir

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e
s
. 

N
e

w
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 i
n

 c
lo

s
e

 p
ro

x
im

it
y
 w

o
u

ld
 m

e
a

n
 c

o
s
tl
y
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 c

o
u

rs
e

 d
e

s
ig

n
, 

a
n

d
 i
n

s
u
ra

n
c
e

, 
w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 a

ff
e

c
t 

th
e

 a
p

p
e

a
l 

a
n

d
 l
o

n
g

-t
e

rm
 v

ia
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 c
lu

b
, 

a
n
d

 c
o

u
ld

 l
e

a
d
 t

o
 i
ts

 l
o
s
s
. 

L
o

s
s
 t

o
 

lo
c
a

l 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 t

o
u

ri
s
ts

. 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 c
a

u
s
e

 v
is

u
a

l,
 n

o
is

e
 a

n
d

 
a

ir
 p

o
llu

ti
o

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 G

o
lf
 C

o
u

rs
e

. 

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 s

it
e

 a
n

d
/o

r 
w

id
e

r 
a

re
a

 i
s
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

fo
r 

lo
c
a

l 
p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 
o

th
e

rs
, 

g
iv

in
g

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 o

p
e

n
 c

o
u

n
tr

y
s
id

e
. 

 T
h

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

re
c
re

a
ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 l
e

is
u

re
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

s
 w

a
lk

in
g

, 
c
y
c
lin

g
, 

h
o

rs
e

-r
id

in
g

, 
g

ra
z
in

g
 

a
n

d
 s

ta
b

le
s
, 
R

ig
h

ts
 o

f 
W

a
y
, 

fi
s
h

in
g

, 
g

o
lf
, 

g
a

m
e

-s
h

o
o

ti
n

g
, 

a
llo

tm
e

n
ts

 
a

n
d

 e
n

jo
y
in

g
 n

a
tu

re
. 

 I
t 

is
 a

 s
a

fe
, 

q
u

ie
t 

a
n

d
 h

e
a

lt
h

y
 n

a
tu

ra
l 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t,

 f
o

r 
a

ll 
a

g
e

s
. 

 

If
 a

n
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
e

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 

to
 t
h

e
 g

o
lf
 c

o
u

rs
e

 [
o

r 
a

n
y
 

o
th

e
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 
to

 a
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
it
e

] 
w

e
 w

o
u

ld
 

w
o

rk
 c

lo
s
e

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 o

w
n

e
rs

 t
o

 e
n

s
u
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 v
ia

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
ff

e
c
te

d
 b

y
 n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

N
o

te
d

. 
If

 s
it
e

s
 w

e
re

 t
o

 b
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

, 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 f

o
rm

a
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 

R
ig

h
ts

 o
f 

W
a

y
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

p
a

th
s
, 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
n

c
o

rp
o
ra

te
d

 i
n

to
 g

re
e

n
 

s
p

a
c
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  
 

A
re

a
 p

ro
n

e
 t

o
 f

lo
o

d
in

g
 

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
it
e

 a
n

d
/o

r 
w

id
e

r 
a

re
a

 i
s
 i
n

 a
 f
lo

o
d

 r
is

k
 

a
re

a
. 

It
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 u

n
w

is
e
 t

o
 b

u
ilt

 h
e

re
 -

 t
h

e
 r

is
k
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 i
g

n
o

re
d

. 
 

E
.g

. 
Is

 

 
 

In
 a

 f
lo

o
d

 p
la

in
 /

 j
u

s
t 

o
u

ts
id

e
 a

 f
lo

o
d

 p
la

in
 /

 n
e

x
t 

to
 a

 r
iv

e
r 

 

 
 

In
 a

 f
lo

o
d

 r
is

k
 a

re
a

 /
 F

lo
o
d

 R
is

k
 W

a
rn

in
g

 /
 A

le
rt

 a
re

a
 

 
 

L
o

w
-l

y
in

g
 

 
 

In
 a

n
 a

re
a

 o
f 

a
rt

if
ic

ia
l 
d

ra
in

a
g

e
. 

 S
lu

ic
e

 i
s
 a

 m
a

n
-m

a
d

e
 f

a
c
ili

ty
 t

o
 

e
n

s
u

re
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
a

l 
d

ra
in

a
g
e

 o
f 

a
 h

is
to

ri
c
 l
a

k
e

. 
 A

re
a
 i
s
 e

s
s
e
n

ti
a

lly
 

a
 p

e
a

t 
b

o
g

 o
n

 a
 l
a

y
e

r 
o

f 
w

e
t 

c
la

y
 

 
 

A
 s

tr
e

a
m

 [
u

s
e

d
 t

o
 f

lo
w

] 
th

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 m

id
d

le
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

. 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 s
tr

a
in

 t
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 d

ra
in

a
g

e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d

 m
a

k
e

 

If
 t

h
is

 s
it
e

 w
e

re
 t

o
 b

e
 t

a
k
e

n
 f

o
rw

a
rd

, 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rk
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

s
u

rf
a

c
e

 w
a

te
r 

fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
, 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 s
h
o

w
 t

h
a

t 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

 
is

s
u

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 t
a

k
e

n
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t.
 

T
h

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
in

g
 t

a
lk

s
 w

it
h

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

, 
w

h
o

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 U
n

it
e

d
 U

ti
lit

ie
s
 (

w
a

te
r 

a
n

d
 s

e
w

e
rs

).
  

  
 

W
e

 f
o

llo
w

 g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
, 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

A
g

e
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 U
n

it
e

d
 U

ti
lit

ie
s
, 

c
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 

fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t.
 T

h
e

 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 i
n

s
u
ra

n
c
e

 i
n

d
u

s
tr

y
 a

re
 w

o
rk

in
g

 t
o

 r
e

s
o

lv
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 

o
f 

p
re

m
iu

m
s
 i
n

 h
ig

h
e

r 
fl
o
o

d
 r

is
k
 a

re
a
s
.

1
1
3

Agenda Item 9

Page 213



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 C
h

u
rc

h
to

w
n

 (
p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
0

0
4

, 
S

0
0

4
b

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 f

lo
o
d

in
g

 /
d

ra
in

a
g

e
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 w

o
rs

e
 (

a
re

a
 a

ff
e

c
te

d
, 

d
e
p

th
 e

tc
).

  
T

h
e

re
 a

re
 o

th
e

r 
s
a

fe
r,

 l
o
w

 r
is

k
 a

re
a

s
 e

ls
e

w
h

e
re

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

s
in

g
. 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 a

n
d

/o
r 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

A
g

e
n

c
y
’s

 f
lo

o
d

 r
is

k
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
s
it
e

s
 i
s
 i
n

c
o

rr
e

c
t 

/ 
d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

m
a

tc
h

 t
h

e
ir

 a
c
tu

a
l 
(i

n
te

rm
it
te

n
tl
y
 f

lo
o

d
e

d
) 

s
ta

te
.

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 F

lo
o

d
 R

is
k
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
(S

F
R

A
) 

[2
0

0
9

] 
s
h

o
w

s
 

v
ir

tu
a

lly
 t

h
e

 w
h

o
le

 o
f 

S
0

0
4

/4
b

 t
o

 b
e

 i
n

 F
lo

o
d

 Z
o

n
e

 3
a

. 
A

t 
a

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 

a
c
ti
o

n
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 o

n
 A

u
g

u
s
t 

4
th

, 
&

 s
in

c
e

 t
h

e
n

, 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 h

a
v
e

 f
o

u
n

d
 o

u
t 

th
a

t 
S

0
0

4
/4

b
 i
s
 n

o
 l
o

n
g
e

r 
in

 F
lo

o
d

 Z
o

n
e

 3
. 

H
o

w
 c

a
n

 t
h

is
 b

e
, 

w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 

fi
e

ld
s
 a

ll 
fl
o

o
d

 e
a

c
h

 w
in

te
r?

 W
h

a
t 

h
a

s
 c

h
a

n
g

e
d

?
 T

h
is

 c
h

a
n

g
e
 a

p
p

e
a

rs
 

h
ig

h
ly

 c
o

n
v
e

n
ie

n
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il.

 N
o

 e
x
p

la
n

a
ti
o

n
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 g
iv

e
n

, 
e

v
e

n
 w

h
e

re
 r

e
q

u
e

s
te

d
. 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 
fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 i
n

c
o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
a

n
d
 m

is
le

a
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 s

o
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 

b
e

 w
it
h

d
ra

w
n

 f
ro

m
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
A

g
e

n
c
y
 h

a
v
e

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 (
in

 2
0
1

0
 a

n
d

 2
0

1
1
) 

th
e

ir
 

F
lo

o
d

 M
a

p
s
 w

h
ic

h
 s

h
o

w
 t

h
e

 e
x
te

n
ts

 o
f 

ri
v
e

r 
a

n
d

 t
id

a
l 
fl
o

o
d

in
g
. 

 T
h

is
 

h
a

s
 l
e

d
 t

o
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 i
n

 t
h
e

 a
re

a
s
 s

h
o
w

n
 a

s
 h

ig
h

 a
n

d
 m

e
d

iu
m

 r
is

k
 o

f 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

, 
fo

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

. 
 R

e
c
e

n
t 

s
u

rf
a

c
e

 w
a

te
r 

fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

A
g

e
n

c
y
 m

a
p

s
 a

n
d

 S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 S
u

rf
a

c
e

 
W

a
te

r 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n

. 
T

h
e

 v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
th

e
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

A
g

e
n

c
y
 h

a
v
e

 
b

e
e

n
 s

o
u

g
h

t 
re

g
a

rd
in

g
 t
h

e
 r

e
a

s
o

n
s
 f
o

r 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 e

x
te

n
t 

o
f 

fl
o

o
d

 
z
o

n
e

s
.

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

w
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 t

h
e

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 F
lo

o
d

 R
is

k
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
(S

F
R

A
) 

w
e

b
-p

a
g

e
h

tt
p

:/
/w

w
w

.s
e

ft
o

n
.g

o
v
.u

k
/s

fr
a

 ,
 a

n
d

 t
h

is
 n

o
w

 m
a

k
e

s
 c

le
a

r 
b

o
th

 t
h

a
t 

th
e
 S

F
R

A
 i
s
 i
n

 n
e

e
d

 o
f 

re
v
ie

w
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 m
a

in
 s

o
u

rc
e

s
 o

f 
u

p
 t

o
 

d
a

te
 f

lo
o

d
 r

is
k
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
. 

D
is

ru
p

ti
o

n
 c

a
u

s
e

d
 b

y
 b

u
il

d
in

g
 w

o
rk

 /
d

a
m

a
g

e
 t

o
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y

S
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l 
d

is
tu

rb
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 d

a
m

a
g

e
 t

o
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 (

p
ile

d
) 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 d

u
ri

n
g

 
b

u
ild

in
g

 –
 d

u
e

 t
o

 u
n

s
ta

b
le

/ 
p

e
a

t-
b

a
s
e

d
 s

o
il.

  
D

is
tu

rb
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 d

a
m

a
g

e
 

fr
o

m
 n

o
is

e
/v

ib
ra

ti
o

n
s
 f

ro
m

 c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 t

ra
ff

ic
 a

n
d

 f
ro

m
 p

u
tt

in
g

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

p
ili

n
g

 f
o

r 
n

e
w

 h
o

m
e

s
. 

T
h

is
 h

a
s
 h

a
p
p

e
n

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
c
e

n
t 

p
a

s
t 
d

u
e

 t
o

 
p

re
v
io

u
s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

. 
W

ill
 y

o
u

 c
o
m

p
e

n
s
a

te
 o

w
n

e
rs

 f
o

r 
a

n
y
 d

a
m

a
g

e
 

in
c
u

rr
e

d
 t

o
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
/g

a
rd

e
n

s
 t

h
a

t 
m

a
y
 o

c
c
u

r 
d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 v

e
h

ic
le

s
 a

n
d

 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n
 t
ra

ff
ic

 a
lo

n
g

 t
h

e
 r

o
a

d
?

 

N
o

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 t

a
k
e

n
 o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 s

it
e

s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 I
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
e

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 i
n

 a
re

a
s
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
v
e

 p
o

o
r 

g
ro

u
n

d
 c

o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 t

h
e

n
 t
h

e
s
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 w

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 t
o

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
. 

In
 

g
e

n
e

ra
l 
te

rm
s
 t

h
e

re
 a

re
 g

u
id

e
lin

e
s
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 w

o
rk

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

th
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
ri

n
g

 p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
. 

Q
u

a
li

ty
 o

f 
li

fe
 /

 w
e

ll
-b

e
in

g
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
p

o
o

r 
d

ra
in

a
g

e
 a

n
d

 m
a

rs
h

la
n

d
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 w

o
u

ld
 m

a
k
e

 t
h

e
 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
it
e

 (
b

e
y
o

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

a
n

d
y
 a

re
a

) 
u

n
h

e
a

lt
h
y
 f

o
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 p
u

lm
o

n
a

ry
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 o

r 
c
a

ta
rr

h
. 

 

O
p

e
n

 w
a

te
rw

a
y
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

a
n

g
e

ro
u

s
 t

o
 c

h
ild

re
n

 l
iv

in
g

 i
n

 a
n

y
 n

e
w

 

M
o

d
e

rn
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 a

re
 b

u
ilt

 t
o

 h
ig

h
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 i
n

s
u

la
ti
o

n
, 

th
a

t 
m

a
k
e

 s
u

re
 l
iv

in
g

 c
o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

a
ff

e
c
t 

h
e
a

lt
h

. 

T
h

e
 d

a
n

g
e

r 
p

o
s
e

d
 b

y
 a

n
 o

p
e

n
 w

a
te

rw
a

y
 i
s
 a

n
 i
s
s
u

e
 t

h
a

t 
c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 

1
1
4

Agenda Item 9

Page 214



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 C
h

u
rc

h
to

w
n

 (
p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
0

0
4

, 
S

0
0

4
b

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

 d
u

e
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 b
ri

n
g

 d
u

s
t 
a

n
d

 d
is

ru
p

ti
o

n
 t

o
 

p
e

n
s
io

n
e

rs
 w

h
o

 r
e

n
t 

a
llo

tm
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 l
iv

e
 o

ff
 t

h
e

 f
o

o
d

 t
h

e
y
 g

ro
w

.

re
s
o

lv
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

n
y
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
. 

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 c

a
n

 b
e

 a
d

d
e

d
 t

o
 a

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 a
n

y
 

d
is

ru
p

ti
o

n
 c

a
u

s
e

d
 b

y
 c

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 a

 c
e

rt
a

in
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
d

is
ru

p
ti
o

n
 t

o
 l
o

c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 i
s
 i
n
e

v
it
a

b
le

 d
u

ri
n

g
 a

n
y
 c

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 

s
c
h

e
m

e
.

P
ro

te
c

t 
th

e
 e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
(g

e
n

e
ra

l)
 

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 s

it
e

 a
n

d
/o

r 
w

id
e

r 
a

re
a

 i
s
 a

n
 a

tt
ra

c
ti
v
e

 l
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

 c
lo

s
e

 
p

e
o

p
le

’s
 h

o
m

e
s
. 

 B
e

a
u

ti
fu

l 
n

a
tu

ra
l 
a

re
a

 o
f 

p
a

s
tu

re
, 

h
e

d
g

e
ro

w
s
 a

n
d

 
a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

. 
It

 i
s
 a

 p
le

a
s
a

n
t 

tr
a

n
s
it
io

n
 f

ro
m

 s
u

b
u

rb
a

n
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 i
n

to
 

ru
ra

l 
p

e
a

c
e

 a
n

d
 t

ra
n

q
u

ill
it
y
, 

w
h

ic
h

 c
o
n

tr
ib

u
te

s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 s

e
tt

in
g

 o
f 
th

is
 p

a
rt

 
o

f 
S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

. 

T
h

e
 f

o
re

s
t 

n
e

x
t 

to
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 s

it
e

 h
a

s
 a

lw
a

y
s
 b

e
e

n
 u

s
e

d
 f
o

r 
th

e
 

b
re

e
d

in
g

 o
f 
p

h
e

a
s
a

n
ts

 a
n

d
 m

a
y
 m

e
a

n
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 s

o
m

e
 l
e

a
d

 p
o

llu
ti
o

n
 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 l
a
n

d
. 

N
o

te
d

. 
N

o
 l
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 i
s
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 b

y
 a

 d
e

s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
 a

t 
a

 
n

a
ti
o

n
a

l,
 l
o
c
a

l 
o

r 
o

th
e

r 
le

v
e

l,
 a

n
d

 s
o

 q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
la

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

 w
o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 
a

n
 o

v
e

r-
ri

d
in

g
 c

o
n

s
tr

a
in

t 
w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u

ld
 s

to
p

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  
If

 a
n

y
 s

it
e

 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 w

e
re

 t
o

 b
e

 t
a

k
e
n

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 w
e

 
w

o
u

ld
 e

x
p

e
c
t 

g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 t
o

 b
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 
b

u
ild

in
g

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
 t

o
 b

e
 s

y
m

p
a

th
e

ti
c
 t

o
 t

h
e

 l
a

n
d

s
c
a
p

e
 

c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 s

u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 a
re

a
. 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
n

o
te

d
. 

A
n

y
 s

it
e

 t
h

a
t 

is
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 c

o
n

ta
m

in
a

te
d

 w
ill

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 a
 

re
m

e
d

ia
ti
o

n
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 p
ri

o
r 

to
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

D
is

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
a

te
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
iz

e
/c

h
a

ra
c

te
r 

o
f 

th
e

 s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t/

a
lr

e
a

d
y
 a

t 
c

a
p

a
c

it
y
 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 t

h
e

 d
is

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
a

te
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 b

u
ilt

 o
n

 
g

re
e

n
b

e
lt
 l
a
n

d
 i
n

 C
h

u
rc

h
to

w
n

. 
T

h
e

 s
iz

e
 a

n
d

 d
e
n

s
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 s

c
h
e

m
e

 i
s
 t

o
ta

lly
 o

u
t 

o
f 

s
c
a

le
 a

n
d

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
to

 t
h

e
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

h
u

rc
h

to
w

n
. 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 t
h

e
 l
a

n
d

 b
y
 M

o
s
s
 L

a
n

e
 w

o
u

ld

 
 

R
e

s
u

lt
 i
n

 '
u

rb
a

n
 s

p
ra

w
l',

 a
n

d
 w

o
u

ld
 f

a
ll 

to
 m

a
in

ta
in

 t
h

e
 i
n

te
g

ri
ty

 
o

f 
th

e
 g

re
e

n
b

e
lt
. 

 

 
 

E
n

c
ro

a
c
h

 o
n

 t
h

e
 h

a
m

le
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 W

e
s
t 

L
a

n
c
a

s
h

ir
e
 s

id
e

 o
f 

M
o

s
s
 

L
a

n
e

.

 
 

R
u

in
 a

 s
m

a
ll 

a
tt

ra
c
ti
v
e

 h
is

to
ri

c
 v

ill
a

g
e
 a

n
d

 m
a

k
e

 i
t 

in
to

 j
u

s
t 

a
 

s
u

b
u

rb
.

T
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
 h

a
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

ll 
la

n
d

 i
n
 S

e
ft

o
n

 t
h

a
t 

w
e

 b
e

lie
v
e

 
h

a
s
 s

o
m

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 R
e

g
a

rd
le

s
s
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 o

p
ti
o

n
 i
s
 

c
h

o
s
e

n
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

n
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 t

o
 d

is
c
o

u
n

t 
s
o

m
e

 s
it
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
o

 d
is

tr
ib

u
te

 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 l
a

n
d

 m
o

re
 e

v
e

n
ly

. 
N

e
v
e

rt
h

e
le

s
s
, 

a
s
 S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 i
s
 f

a
ir

ly
 

c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 s
e

a
, 

n
a

tu
re

 d
e

s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
s
, 

fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
 a

re
a

s
 a

n
d

 a
 

ti
g

h
t 

b
o

u
n

d
a
ry

 w
it
h

 W
e

s
t 

L
a

n
c
a

s
h

ir
e

, 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
o

p
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 t
h

is
 

a
re

a
 i
s
 l
im

it
e

d
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 n

o
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 m

a
d

e
 o

n
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
a

n
y
 

s
it
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 d
e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
n

d
 n

o
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 L

a
n

d
 

fo
r 

re
le

a
s
e

 m
a

y
 b

e
 t

h
e

 p
re

fe
rr

e
d

 o
p

ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 t

h
o

s
e

 a
re

a
s
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
v
e

 t
o

 b
e

 k
e

p
t 

o
p

e
n

 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 k

e
e

p
 a

d
jo

in
in

g
 s

e
tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 f
ro

m
 m

e
rg

in
g

 (
“e

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 

1
1
5

Agenda Item 9

Page 215



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 C
h

u
rc

h
to

w
n

 (
p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
0

0
4

, 
S

0
0

4
b

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

 
 

L
o

s
s
 o

f 
ru

ra
l 
w

a
y
 o

f 
lif

e
. 

N
o

 d
e

ta
ils

 a
s
 t

o
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 b

u
ilt

 e
n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

C
h

u
rc

h
to

w
n

 w
ill

 b
e

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 n
e

w
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 b
e

c
o

m
e

 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
a

t 
v
a

lu
a

b
le

 m
o

s
a

ic
.

g
a

p
s
”)

. 
T

h
e

 g
a

p
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 w
o

u
ld

 d
e

p
e

n
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

s
iz

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

ts
, 

w
it
h

 h
a

m
le

ts
 o

n
ly

 r
e

q
u

ir
in

g
 a

 s
m

a
ll 

g
a

p
 [

s
e

e
 

S
e

c
ti
o

n
 T

h
re

e
 f

o
r 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
d

e
ta

il 
o

n
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
].

 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 i
n

 a
n

y
 a

re
a

 w
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 t
o

 b
e

 s
y
m

p
a

th
e

ti
c
 t

o
 

th
e

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 a

re
a

s
. 

W
e

 c
a

n
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 t

h
is

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 o

n
 

d
e

s
ig

n
.

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 h

is
to

ri
c

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

Im
m

e
d

ia
te

ly
 a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 

to
 t
h

e
 s

o
u

th
e

rn
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 s
it
e

 i
s
 a

 
d

e
s
ig

n
a

te
d

 C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a

. 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

a
n

y
 s

iz
e

 w
ill

 i
n

e
v
it
a

b
ly

 
h

a
v
e

 a
n

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a

.

T
h

e
 a

im
 o

f 
c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 i
s
 t

o
 p

re
v
e

n
t 

th
o

s
e

 c
h

a
n
g

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

h
a

rm
fu

l 
to

 t
h

e
 h

is
to

ri
c
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
o

r 
a
p

p
e

a
ra

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
re

a
. 

 T
h

e
 

p
re

s
e

n
c
e

 o
f 
a

 c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

re
a

 d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

in
h

ib
it
 a

ll  
c
h

a
n

g
e

.

L
a

c
k

 o
f 

c
o

n
s

u
lt

a
ti

o
n

 

It
 a

p
p

e
a

rs
 t

h
e

 o
n

ly
 p

u
b

lic
 a

re
n

a
 f

o
r 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 t

o
 d

is
c
u

s
s
 t
h

e
ir

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 

w
a

s
 a

 d
ro

p
-i

n
 h

e
ld

 I
n

 C
h

ri
s
t 

C
h

u
rc

h
, 
L

o
rd

 S
tr

e
e

t,
 S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 o
r 

A
in

s
d

a
le

 V
ill

a
g

e
 H

a
ll.

 N
o

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 w

a
s
 h

e
ld

 i
n

 C
h
u

rc
h

to
w

n
.

A
 p

u
b

lic
 d

ro
p

 i
n

 e
v
e

n
t 

w
a

s
 h

e
ld

 a
t 

S
t 
P

a
tr

ic
k
s
 C

h
u

rc
h

 H
a

ll,
 

C
h

u
rc

h
to

w
n

, 
o

n
 7

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

1
. 

A
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
  

- 
n

o
t 

n
e

e
d

e
d

 /
 s

h
o

u
ld

n
't

 m
ix

 t
e

n
u

re
s

 /
 n

e
e

d
 m

o
re

 

W
ill

 t
h

e
 h

o
m

e
s
 b

e
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

?
 D

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

fi
t 

th
e

 r
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
a

n
 

e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 s
it
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
s
e

s
. 

 

L
o

o
k
in

g
 a

t 
th

e
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
re

a
, 

p
e

rh
a

p
s
 t

h
is

 t
y
p
e

 o
f 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
n

fi
n

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 l
o
c
a

ti
o

n
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 d

e
s
ig

n
a

te
d

 a
s
 

s
o

c
ia

l 
h

o
u
s
in

g
, 

i.
e

. 
b

u
ild

 o
n

 t
h

e
 R

e
c
re

a
ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

n
d

 a
t 

R
u

s
s
e

ll 
R

o
a

d
 

a
n

d
 p

u
t 

th
e

 o
n

u
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
r 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 r
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 a

re
a

 
s
u

it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
a

ll 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 c
lo

s
e

 b
y
.

W
ill

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 p

e
o

p
le

 b
e

 g
iv

e
n

 f
ir

s
t 
o

p
ti
o

n
 o

r 
w

ill
 t

h
e

y
 a

g
a

in
 g

o
 t

o
 

fa
m

ili
e

s
 i
n

 S
o

u
th

 S
e

ft
o

n
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 e

a
s
e

 t
h

e
ir

 h
o
u

s
in

g
 i
s
s
u

e
s
?

O
u

r 
p

o
lic

y
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

m
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 1

5
 

h
o

m
e

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 3

0
%

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
, 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 
v
ia

b
ili

ty
. 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 h

a
s
 t
h

e
 h

ig
h

e
s
t 

to
ta

l 
n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

n
e

w
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 o

f 
a
n

y
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
in

 S
e

ft
o

n
, 
a

n
d

 t
h

is
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

T
h

e
 R

e
c
re

a
ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

n
d

 a
t 

R
u

s
s
e

ll 
R

o
a

d
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 h

a
v
in

g
 

h
ig

h
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
b

e
n

e
fi
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

re
a

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 i
s
 

th
a

t 
th

is
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
. 

A
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
m

e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 s

y
s
te

m
 [

s
e

c
ti
o

n
 1

0
6

 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
] 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

e
x
e

rc
is

e
s
 n

o
m

in
a

ti
o

n
 r

ig
h

ts
 i
n

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

s
o

c
ia

l 
re

n
te

d
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

. 
W

e
 c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 s
u

re
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

m
e

s
 

1
1
6

Agenda Item 9

Page 216



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 C
h

u
rc

h
to

w
n

 (
p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
0

0
4

, 
S

0
0

4
b

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

a
re

 o
c
c
u

p
ie

d
 b

y
 l
o

c
a

l 
p
e

o
p

le
. 

 

P
o

s
it

iv
e

 /
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

W
h

y
 d

o
n

’t
 y

o
u

 b
u

ild
 o

n
 M

o
s
s
 R

o
a

d
?

T
h

e
 l
a

n
d

 a
t 
M

o
s
s
 R

o
a

d
, 

S
o

u
th

 e
a

s
t 
o

f 
B

e
n

th
a

m
s
 W

a
y
, 

is
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

W
e

s
t 

L
a

n
c
a
s
h

ir
e

 

N
e

e
d

 t
o

 m
a

in
ta

in
 g

a
p

/b
u

ff
e

r 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

o
w

n
s

 

H
a

m
le

t 
ju

s
t 

to
 t

h
e

 e
a

s
t 

o
f 
T

h
re

e
 P

o
o

ls
 w

a
y
 o

n
 M

o
s
s
 L

a
n

e
 n

o
t 

ta
k
e

n
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
in

 m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y
  

- 
i.
e

. 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 l
o

s
e

 g
a
p

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 
th

is
 s

e
tt
le

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

.

A
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
h

o
u

s
e

s
 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
ly

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 S
e

ft
o

n
 

b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
, 

it
 i
s
 n

o
t 

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y
 c

o
n

s
ti
tu

te
 a

 h
a

m
le

t.
 

C
li

m
a

te
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 /

 g
lo

b
a

l 
w

a
rm

in
g

 

C
o

n
c
e

rn
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
p

o
llu

ti
o

n
 c

a
u

s
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

s
e

 n
e

w
 h

o
u

s
e

s
 

w
ill

 c
o

n
ta

m
in

a
te

 w
a

te
r 

c
o

u
rs

e
s
, 

lit
te

r 
th

e
 a

re
a

 a
n
d

 a
d

d
 t

o
 g

lo
b

a
l 

w
a

rm
in

g
.

C
o

n
c
e

rn
 n

o
te

d
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 m

o
d

e
rn

 b
u

ild
in

g
s
 a

re
 b

u
ilt

 t
o

 h
ig

h
 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 w

it
h

 h
ig

h
-e

n
e

rg
y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
. 

Is
s
u

e
s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 l
it
te

r 
a

re
 n

o
t 

d
e

a
lt
 w

it
h

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 s
y
s
te

m
. 

N
o

t 
a

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

T
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 o
n

ly
 b

e
 l
in

k
e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 u

rb
a

n
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

b
y
 a

 
s
m

a
ll 

g
ro

u
p

 o
f 

c
o

tt
a

g
e

s
. 
T

h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 c
re

a
te

 u
rb

a
n

 
is

o
la

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 O

ld
 L

in
k
s
 G

o
lf
 c

o
u
rs

e
 a

c
ti
n

g
 a

s
 a

 b
u

ff
e

r 
z
o
n

e
. 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 m
o

re
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
it
e

s
 e

ls
e

w
h

e
re

 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 n

o
t 

a
ff

e
c
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
is

s
u
e

s
 (

fl
o

o
d

in
g

/l
a

n
d

 
m

o
v
e

m
e

n
t)

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

tt
e

r 
a

rt
e

ri
a

l 
ro

a
d

 l
in

k
s
. 

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 s

it
e

 a
n

d
/o

r 
w

id
e

r 
a

re
a

 i
s
 c

lo
s
e

 t
o

 a
 W

a
s
te

 W
a
te

r 
T

re
a

tm
e

n
t 

W
o

rk
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n

 h
a

rd
ly

 b
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 s

in
c
e
 s

m
e

lls
 a

re
 

n
o

t 
th

e
 m

o
s
t 

p
o

p
u

la
r 

o
f 

ri
s
k
s
 t

o
 a

c
c
e

p
t 

fo
r 

a
 h

o
m

e
.

T
h

e
 p

o
o

r,
 u

n
s
ta

b
le

 g
ro

u
n

d
 c

o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
in

 
th

e
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
s
it
e
s
. 

“E
s
s
e

n
ti
a

lly
 a

 p
e

a
t 

b
o

g
 o

n
 a

 l
a

y
e

r 
o

f 
w

e
t 

c
la

y
”.

 E
x
is

ti
n

g
 r

o
a

d
s
, 

p
a

v
e

m
e

n
ts

, 
d

ra
in

s
, 

h
o
u

s
e

s
, 

o
u

tb
u

ild
in

g
s
, 

p
a

th
s
 a

n
d

 h
a

rd
 s

u
rf

a
c
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a
lit

y
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 s

u
ff

e
r 

fr
o

m
 s

u
b

s
id

e
n

c
e

 

A
c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 a

re
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 w

it
h

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
s
it
e

s
 a

n
d
 t

h
a

t 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rk
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

o
s
t 

s
u

it
a

b
le

 i
f 

a
n

y
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 s

it
e

s
 a

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

If
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 l
a

n
d

 i
s
 n

e
e
d

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 p

re
fe

rr
e

d
 o

p
ti
o

n
 w

e
 

w
ill

 s
e

e
k
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

e
 m

o
s
t 

s
u

it
a

b
le

 l
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 a

 
w

h
o

le
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

fa
c
to

rs
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
n

fo
rm

e
d

 i
n

 a
 l
a

rg
e

 p
a

rt
 b

y
 t

h
e

 
re

s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
th

is
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

.

It
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 a
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 

a
 b

u
ff

e
r 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 n
e

w
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 ‘
b

a
d

 n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
r’

 
b

u
ild

in
g

s
/u

s
e

s
.

In
 r

e
c
e

n
t 

d
e
c
a

d
e

s
 t

h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
d

u
s
tr

y
 h

a
s
 f

o
u

n
d

 i
t 

v
ia

b
le

 t
o

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

 i
n

 a
re

a
s
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

s
e

 o
r 

s
im

ila
r 

is
s
u

e
s
, 
(f

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

h
o

m
e

s
).

  
L

a
n

d
 c

o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 a

re
 o

n
e

 f
a
c
to

r 
to

 b
e

 t
a
k
e

n
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
b

y
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 w
h

e
n

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ri

n
g

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

y
 w

is
h

 t
o

 p
ro

c
e

e
d

 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 

1
1
7

Agenda Item 9

Page 217



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 C
h

u
rc

h
to

w
n

 (
p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
0

0
4

, 
S

0
0

4
b

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

d
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 u
n

s
ta

b
le

 l
a

n
d
. 

 R
e

c
e

n
t 

h
o

u
s
e

s
 n

e
e

d
 d

e
e

p
 p

ili
n

g
 (

e
.g

. 
3

0
m

).

N
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
d

e
e

p
 p

ili
n

g
 a

n
d

/o
r 

e
x
p

e
n

s
iv

e
 f

o
u

n
d

a
ti
o

n
s
 –

 c
o

s
t 
c
o
u

ld
 b

e
 

p
ro

h
ib

it
iv

e
.

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
in

 t
h

is
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

C
h

u
rc

h
to

w
n

 f
o

r 
th

o
s
e

 w
h

o
 

w
o

u
ld

 m
o

v
e

 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
.

a
n

y
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

s
it
e

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 i
f 

it
 i
s
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 o
n

 l
a

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

, 
w

e
 w

ill
 l
o

o
k
 a

g
a

in
 a

t 
th

e
s
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 

in
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
te

x
t 

o
f 

c
lim

a
te

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 [
a

n
d

 l
a

n
d

 d
ra

in
a

g
e

].
 

T
h

e
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 b
e

h
in

d
 t

h
e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

u
g

g
e

s
ts

 t
h

a
t 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
la

n
d

 i
s
 n

e
e
d

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 a
re

a
. 

If
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
h

is
 

w
o

u
ld

 h
e

lp
 d

iv
e

rs
if
y
 l
o

c
a

l 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

S
o
u

th
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 

C
h

u
rc

h
to

w
n

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

o
u

ld
 a

ls
o

 h
a

v
e

 p
o

lic
ie

s
 t

o
 

im
p

ro
v
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 s

o
 t

h
a

t 
n

e
w

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 c

o
u

ld
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
re

ly
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e

 c
a

r.

1
1
8

Agenda Item 9

Page 218



S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 E

a
s

t 
(S

0
0

7
, 

S
0

0
8

, 
S

0
0

9
) 

6
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
re

s
p

o
n

s
e

s
 w

e
re

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
0

0
7

, 
S

0
0

8
 a

n
d

 S
0

0
9

 f
o

r 
p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  
S

o
m

e
 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

p
a

rt
 o

r 
th

e
 e

n
ti
re

 s
it
e

 w
e

re
 a

ls
o

 m
a

d
e

, 
d

e
a

lt
 w

it
h

 i
n

 s
e

c
ti
o

n
 5

 o
f 

th
is

 r
e

p
o

rt
. 

 T
h

e
 t

a
b
le

 b
e

lo
w

 s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

a
 

s
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 r

a
is

e
d

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 p

a
rc

e
ls

 t
o

 t
h

e
 e

a
s
t 

o
f 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
. 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 E

a
s

t 
(p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
0

0
7

, 
S

0
0

8
, 

S
0

0
9

)
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

O
th

e
r

It
 i
s
 u

n
d

e
rs

to
o

d
 t

h
a

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

is
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 l
o

n
g

-t
e

rm
 

fu
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 P

a
rk

 a
n

d
 R

id
e

 s
it
e

 t
o

 t
h
e

 s
o

u
th

 o
f 

th
e

 r
a

ilw
a

y
 a

t 
F

o
u

l 
L

a
n

e
. 

T
h

e
 P

a
rk

 &
 R

id
e

 a
re

a
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
ro

b
a

b
ly

 d
is

c
o

u
n

te
d

 a
s
s
u

m
in

g
 

th
a

t 
it
 c

o
n

ti
n
u

e
s
 i
n

 i
ts

 p
re

s
e

n
t 

p
u

rp
o
s
e

 

T
h

e
 f

o
rm

e
r 

ti
p

 s
it
e

 (
S

0
0

9
) 

is
 o

n
ly

 1
1

.3
5

 h
a

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

d
e

liv
e

r 
th

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 2
5

h
a

 s
u

c
c
e
s
s
o

r 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

a
rk

, 
in

 o
n

e
, 

c
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
it
e

.

A
g

re
e

 i
n

 p
a

rt
. 

W
h

ils
t 

th
e

 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
 f

u
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 p

a
rk

 a
n

d
 r

id
e

 s
c
h

e
m

e
 

h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 s

e
c
u

re
d

, 
it
s
 l
o
n

g
-t

e
rm

 f
u

tu
re

 m
a

y
 n

o
t 

b
e

 s
o

 c
e

rt
a

in
. 
T

h
e

 
d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

 s
it
e

 i
s
 u

s
e

d
 f

o
r 

a
 p

a
rk

 a
n

d
 

ri
d

e
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 a

n
d

 s
h

o
u

ld
 o

n
ly

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 

th
is

 u
s
e

 c
e

a
s
e

. 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
n

o
te

d
. 

T
h

e
 p

re
fe

re
n

c
e

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 o

n
e

 s
it
e

 o
f 

2
5

 
h

e
c
ta

re
s
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

 w
a

s
 d

e
e
m

e
d

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 u

s
e

 
a

n
d

 w
a

s
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

tu
d

y
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 o

p
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 e

v
e

n
t 

o
th

e
r 

s
it
e

s
 d

id
 n

o
t 
c
o

m
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
. 

N
a

tu
re

 c
o

n
s

e
rv

a
ti

o
n

 

N
o

 o
p

p
o

s
it
io

n
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
s
 a

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 P

a
rk

 b
u

t 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 a

n
 

e
c
o

lo
g

ic
a
l 
a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
to

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

e
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 p

re
s
e

n
c
e

 o
f 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 

s
p

e
c
ie

s
. 
(S

0
0

8
 a

n
d

 S
0

0
9

)

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
n

o
te

d
 a

n
d

 a
g
re

e
d

. 
 T

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

 l
e

g
a
l 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

H
a

b
it
a

ts
 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t,
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 
S

u
s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 P

la
n

. 

T
ra

ff
ic

  
- 

in
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 a
c

c
e

s
s

, 
c

o
n

g
e

s
ti

o
n

, 
p

o
o

r 
p

u
b

li
c

 t
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
 a

c
c

e
s

s
ib

il
it

y
, 

p
o

ll
u

ti
o

n
 

L
a

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

o
u

th
 o

f 
C

ro
w

la
n

d
 S

tr
e

e
t,

 B
lo

w
ic

k
 h

a
s
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 

c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

e
d

 a
c
c
e

s
s
ib

ili
ty

 d
u

e
 t

o
 r

e
s
tr

ic
te

d
 h

e
ig

h
t 
o

f 
th

e
 r

a
il 

o
v
e

r 
b

ri
d

g
e

 
a

t 
B

u
tt

s
 L

a
n
e

. 
A

re
 t

h
e

 v
e

h
ic

u
la

r 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

 s
o

lu
b

le
?

 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e
d

 c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 w

it
h

 t
h

is
 s

it
e

 t
h

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 t
o

 
b

e
 r

e
s
o

lv
e

d
 b

e
fo

re
 i
t 

is
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

. 
F

u
rt

h
e

r 
fe

a
s
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
ie

s
 w

o
u

ld
 

h
a

v
e

 t
o

 b
e

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

to
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 w

h
a

t 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 m
ig

h
t 

b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 l
ik

e
ly

 c
o

s
ts

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

. 
T

h
is

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 w

o
u

ld
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

 s
it
e

 c
a

n
 b

e
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
e

d
. 

1
1
9

Agenda Item 9

Page 219



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 E

a
s

t 
(p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
0

0
7

, 
S

0
0

8
, 

S
0

0
9

)
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

It
 i
s
 a

p
p

a
re

n
t 

th
a

t 
lin

k
a

g
e

s
 g

e
n

e
ra

lly
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 v
ia

 t
h

e
 A

5
7

0
 a

re
 s

e
v
e

re
ly

 c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

e
d

 b
y
 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 p
a

s
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 t
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
 a

re
a

s
 a

t 
b

o
th

 
O

rm
s
k
ir

k
 a

n
d

 M
a

g
h

u
ll.

 W
it
h

o
u

t 
o

p
p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
s
e

 
lin

k
a

g
e

s
, 
th

e
 s

u
it
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
p

ro
v
id

in
g

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
la

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

e
a

s
t 

o
f 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 i
s
 q

u
e
s
ti
o

n
a

b
le

. 
P

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 f

o
r 

a
n

 O
rm

s
k
ir

k
 b

y
p

a
s
s
 

a
re

 v
e

ry
 u

n
lik

e
ly

 t
o

 c
o

m
e

 t
o

 f
ru

it
io

n
, 
a

s
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 n

o
 p

ro
s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

a
n

y
 

fu
n

d
in

g
 b

e
in

g
 m

a
d

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
a

t 
lo

c
a

l,
 r

e
g

io
n

a
l 
o

r 
n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
le

v
e

l.
 A

c
c
o

rd
in

g
ly

 t
h

e
 r

o
u

te
 c

a
n

n
o

t 
e
v
e

n
 b

e
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

e
d

, 
a

s
 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 

n
o

 c
e

rt
a

in
ty

 o
f 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 e

v
e

r 
ta

k
in

g
 p

la
c
e

.

W
h

ils
t 

o
u

r 
s
tu

d
ie

s
 h

a
v
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
a

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

a
rk

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 a

re
a

 o
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 t

h
a

t 
w

ill
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 i
f 

th
is

 c
o

u
ld

 
b

e
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
e

d
 i
s
 a

c
c
e

s
s
. 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rk
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e
n

 t
o

 
a

s
s
e

s
s
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
 r

o
a

d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 i
s
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

t 
a
n

d
 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 c
a

n
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
. 

A
n

 a
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 s
it
e

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 t

o
 t
h

e
 e

a
s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 F
o

rm
b

y
 B

y
 p

a
s
s
 a

s
 a

n
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 w
h

ic
h

 
h

a
s
 m

u
c
h

 b
e

tt
e

r 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 m
o

to
rw

a
y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

. 

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 +

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c

tu
re

 -
 d

ra
in

a
g

e
 /

 s
h

o
p

s
/ 

s
c

h
o

o
ls

 a
t 

c
a

p
a

c
it

y
 /

 l
a

c
k

 o
f 

h
e

a
lt

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 (
S

0
0

9
) 

is
 n

o
t 

a
s
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 a
s
 o

th
e

rs
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
, 

n
a
m

e
ly

 i
t 

is
 

n
o

t 
w

it
h

in
 8

0
0

m
 o

f 
a

 r
a

ilw
a

y
 s

ta
ti
o

n
, 

o
r 

1
0

0
m

 o
f 

a
 G

P
/h

e
a

lt
h

 c
e

n
tr

e
.

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
. 

W
h

ils
t 

a
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

is
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t,
 i
t 

is
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
a

c
c
e

s
s
.

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 (
S

0
0

9
) 

is
 a

 f
o

rm
e

r 
la

n
d

fi
ll,

 t
h
e

re
fo

re
 p

re
s
e

n
ti
n

g
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n

t 
v
ia

b
ili

ty
 i
s
s
u
e

s
 r

e
la

te
d

 t
o
 r

e
m

e
d

ia
ti
o

n
 c

o
s
ts

.
A

g
re

e
. 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rk
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 o

n
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
s
it
e

s
 t

o
 

a
s
s
e

s
s
 i
f 

th
e
y
 a

re
 v

ia
b

le
. 

1
2
0

Agenda Item 9

Page 220



O
b

je
c

ti
o

n
s

 t
o

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

it
e

s
A

in
s
d

a
le

 a
n

d
 H

il
ls

id
e
 A

re
a
 

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 R

e
p
o

rt
 l
o

o
k
s
 a

t 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 m

a
d

e
 t

o
 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 s

it
e

s
 [

o
r 

p
a

rc
e

ls
] 
in

 t
h

e
 A

in
s
d
a

le
 a

n
d

 H
ill

s
id

e
 a

re
a

 
d

u
ri

n
g

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 s

it
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
re

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 h

a
v
in

g
 s

o
m

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 A
in

s
d

a
le

 a
n

d
 H

ill
s
id

e
 a

re
a

 a
re

 s
h

o
w

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

a
p

 
to

 t
h

e
 l
e

ft
. 

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

n
ly

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

re
la

te
 t
o

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 s

it
e

s
 i
n

 
A

in
s
d

a
le

 a
n
d

 H
ill

s
id

e
. 

O
th

e
r 

m
o

re
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 

s
it
e

s
 a

re
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 

e
a

rl
ie

r 
in

 t
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 e
.g

. 
a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

, 
fl
o
o

d
 r

is
k
, 

v
a

c
a

n
t 

h
o

m
e

s
. 

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 t

a
b

le
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
A

in
s
d

a
le

 a
n
d

 H
ill

s
id

e
 

L
y
n

to
n

 R
o

a
d

, 
H

ill
s
id

e
 

p
a

rc
e

l 
S

0
1

7
  

A
in

s
d

a
le

 H
o

p
e

 
p

a
rc

e
l 
 S

0
1
6

 

S
o

u
th

 o
f 

A
in

s
d

a
le

 
p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
0

2
6

, 
S

0
2

7
, 

S
0

3
0

, 
s
0

3
1

1
2
1

Agenda Item 9

Page 221



L
y
n

to
n

 R
o

a
d

, 
H

il
ls

id
e

 (
S

0
1

7
) 

0
1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

6
0

7
0

8
0

9
0

1
0
0

D
o
n
't

 a
g
re
e

 w
it
h

 t
h
e

 e
v
id
e
n
c
e

E
m
p
ty

 h
o
m
e
s

T
ra
ff
ic

 a
n
d

 a
c
c
e
s
s

N
e
e
d

 t
o

 p
ro
te
c
t 
th
e

 G
re
e
n

 B
e
lt

N
a
tu
re

 c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n

T
h

e
 m

o
s
t 

c
o

m
m

o
n

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
 f

ro
m

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 (
8

6
%

) 
re

la
te

d
 t
o

 n
a

tu
re

 c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
. 

O
th

e
r 

k
e

y
 p

o
in

ts
 r

e
la

te
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 

p
ro

te
c
t 

th
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 a

n
d

 t
ra

ff
ic

 a
n

d
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 s
it
e

.
T

h
e

 t
a

b
le

 b
e

lo
w

 s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

a
 s

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s
 r

a
is

e
d

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 

L
y
n

to
n

 R
o

a
d

.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 L
y
n

to
n

 R
o

a
d

 H
il

ls
id

e
 (

p
a

rc
e

ls
 S

0
1

7
) 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

N
a

tu
re

 c
o

n
s

e
rv

a
ti

o
n

 

T
o

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
fo

r 
b

u
ild

in
g

 h
o

u
s
e

s
 o

n
 a

n
 a

re
a

 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 c

le
a

rl
y
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 a
s
 a

 L
o

c
a

l 
W

ild
lif

e
 S

it
e
, 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 a

 
'S

it
e

 o
f 

S
p

e
c
ia

l 
S

c
ie

n
ti
fi
c
 I

n
te

re
s
t'
, 

is
 c

o
m

p
le

te
ly

 u
n

s
u

p
p

o
rt

a
b
le

. 
 

L
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 m
e

a
n

, 
in

 e
ff

e
c
t,

 t
h

a
t 

in
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l,
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

n
d

 l
o

c
a

l 
d

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
s
 h

a
v
e

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
le

v
e

ls
 o

f 
p

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
. 

 T
h

is
 w

a
s
 r

e
fl
e

c
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 o
f 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 

S
tu

d
y
. 

 ‘
P

a
rc

e
ls

’ 
[i
.e

. 
a

re
a

s
 o

f 
la

n
d

] 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e

 i
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
o

r 
n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
n

a
tu

re
 d

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
s
 w

e
re

 r
u

le
d

 o
u

t 
a

t 
S

ta
g

e
 3

 (
i.
e

. 
n
o

t 
ta

k
e

n
 

fo
rw

a
rd

 f
o

r 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
).

 L
o

c
a

l 
W

ild
lif

e
 S

it
e

s
 a

n
d

 R
e

g
io

n
a

lly
 

Im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
G

e
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
S

it
e

s
 a

re
 s

e
v
e

re
ly

 r
e

s
tr

ic
ti
v
e

 c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 (

b
u

t 
w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

e
n

ti
re

ly
 p

ro
h

ib
it
 n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t)

.

T
h

is
 c

h
a
rt

 s
h
o

w
s
 t
h

e
 t
o

p
 

5
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 m

e
n
ti
o

n
e

d
 i
n

 
th

is
 a

re
a

 a
g
a
in

s
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 

G
re

e
n
 B

e
lt
 [
a
s
 %

 o
f 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
re

c
e

iv
e

d
 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

re
a

] 

N
o
te

: 
th

e
 f
ig

u
re

s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

a
d
d
 t
o
 1

0
0
 a

s
 m

o
s
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 m

a
d

e
 s

e
v
e

ra
l 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts

1
2
2

Agenda Item 9

Page 222



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 L
y
n

to
n

 R
o

a
d

 H
il

ls
id

e
 (

p
a

rc
e

ls
 S

0
1

7
) 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

A
 l
o

c
a

l 
w

ild
lif

e
 s

a
n

c
tu

a
ry

 h
a

s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 n
a

tu
ra

lly
 o

n
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

 a
n

d
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 a

n
 e

c
o

lo
g

ic
a
l 
s
u

rv
e

y
 f

o
r 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 s

p
e
c
ie

s
 p

ri
o

r 
to

 
a

n
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

s
 a

 w
id

e
 v

a
ri

e
ty

 o
f 

w
ild

lif
e

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

ir
d

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
d

 
s
q

u
ir

re
ls

. 
N

a
tt

e
rj

a
c
k
 t

o
a
d

s
/n

e
w

ts

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 l
e
g

a
l 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

H
a

b
it
a

ts
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t,
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 P

la
n

. 

W
ild

lif
e

 i
s
s
u
e

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 l
o

c
a

l 
d

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
s
, 

fo
r 

p
a

rc
e

ls
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 b

e
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
it
e

s
, 

a
re

 b
e

in
g

 l
o

o
k
e

d
 a

t 
in

 m
o

re
 d

e
ta

il.
 W

e
 h

a
v
e

 a
s
k
e

d
 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
a

d
v
is

o
rs

, 
th

e
 M

e
rs

e
y
s
id

e
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
A

d
v
is

o
ry

 S
e

rv
ic

e
, 

fo
r 

th
e

ir
 v

ie
w

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

s
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s
.

T
ra

ff
ic

  
- 

in
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 a
c

c
e

s
s

, 
c

o
n

g
e

s
ti

o
n

, 
p

o
o

r 
p

u
b

li
c

 t
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
 a

c
c

e
s

s
ib

il
it

y
, 

p
o

ll
u

ti
o

n
 

A
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

 i
s
 i
n

a
d
e

q
u

a
te

, 
b

e
in

g
 t

o
o

 n
a

rr
o

w
, 

e
s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 f

o
r 

e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 v

e
h

ic
le

s
, 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 v

e
h

ic
le

s
, 

w
a

s
te

 w
a

g
o

n
s
 e

tc
 T

h
e

re
 w

o
u

ld
 

n
o

t 
b

e
 e

n
o

u
g

h
 s

p
a

c
e

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

a
c
c
e

s
s
/t

u
rn

in
g

 p
o

in
ts

 f
o

r 
e

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 

G
re

a
tl
y
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
c
o

n
g

e
s
ti
o

n
 i
n

 a
 

c
o

n
fi
n

e
d

 a
re

a
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n

 t
u
rn

 w
o

u
ld

 c
re

a
te

 h
a

z
a

rd
s
 f
o

r 
p

e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n

s
 a

n
d

 
c
a

r 
d

ri
v
e

rs
 a

n
d

 m
o

re
 l
ik

e
lih

o
o

d
 o

f 
a

c
c
id

e
n

ts
 

H
o

u
s
e

s
 a

lo
n
g

 L
y
n

to
n

 R
o

a
d

 h
a

v
e

 a
 c

o
v
e

n
a

n
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

 t
o

 p
re

v
e

n
t 

th
e

 
s
a

le
 o

f 
h

o
u

s
e

s
/l
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
a
c
c
e

s
s
.

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
n

o
te

d
. 

A
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 t

h
is

 s
it
e

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
 a

n
d

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rk
 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 w

h
a

t 
o

p
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 i
f 

th
is

 s
it
e

 
w

e
re

 t
o

 b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 f

o
rw

a
rd

.

N
o

t 
a

w
a

re
 o

f 
a

n
y
 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

v
e

n
a

n
t 

to
 p

re
v
e

n
t 

s
a

le
 o

f 
h

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

a
c
c
e

s
s
. 

T
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 i
n

fo
rm

 t
h

e
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 [

s
e

e
 p

o
in

t 
a

b
o

v
e

] 

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 +

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c

tu
re

 -
 d

ra
in

a
g

e
 /

 s
h

o
p

s
/ 

s
c

h
o

o
ls

 a
t 

c
a

p
a

c
it

y
 /

 l
a

c
k

 o
f 

h
e

a
lt

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

W
h

ils
t 

th
e

re
 i
s
 a

 G
P

 h
e

a
lt
h

 n
e

a
rb

y
 i
t 

is
 o

v
e

rs
tr

e
tc

h
e

d
. 

W
h

e
re

 i
s
 t

h
e

 
a

c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 n
e

a
rb

y
?

T
h

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

h
e

a
lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
s
 r

e
g

u
la

rl
y
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 s
u

re
 

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

. 
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

s
 

c
lo

s
e

 t
o

 t
h
is

 s
it
e

 o
ff

 W
a

te
rl

o
o

 R
o

a
d

 

A
re

a
 p

ro
n

e
 t

o
 f

lo
o

d
in

g
 

P
ro

b
le

m
s
 w

it
h

 f
lo

o
d

in
g

 d
u

e
 t

o
 h

ig
h

 w
a

te
r 

ta
b

le
T

h
is

 s
it
e
 a

s
 n

o
t 

b
e

e
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 w

it
h

in
 a

 h
ig

h
 o

r 
m

e
d

iu
m

 r
is

k
 

fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
 a

re
a

. 
 

D
is

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
a

te
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
iz

e
/c

h
a

ra
c

te
r 

o
f 

th
e

 s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t/

a
lr

e
a

d
y
 a

t 
c

a
p

a
c

it
y
 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 s

o
 s

m
a

ll.
 T

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
h

o
m

e
s
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 (

4
7

) 
is

 
d

is
g

ra
c
e

fu
l 
a

n
d

 i
n

c
o

m
p

a
ti
b

le
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 h
o

m
e

s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 b

u
ilt

. 
It

 s
h

o
w

s
 

in
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 l
iv

in
g

 t
h

e
re

. 

C
a

lc
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 n

u
m

b
e

rs
 w

e
re

 d
o

n
e

 u
s
in

g
 a

 b
a

s
ic

 c
a

lc
u

la
ti
o

n
 

o
f 

3
0

 h
o

m
e

s
 p

e
r 

h
e

c
ta

re
 b

u
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
d

ju
s
te

d
 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 a
c
c
o
u

n
t 

o
f 

a
n

y
 

lo
c
a

l 
s
it
e

 c
h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 i
f 

th
e

 s
it
e

 w
e

re
 t

o
 b

e
 t

a
k
e

n
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  

1
2
3

Agenda Item 9

Page 223



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 L
y
n

to
n

 R
o

a
d

 H
il

ls
id

e
 (

p
a

rc
e

ls
 S

0
1

7
) 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 w

a
s
 o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
re

a
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a
l 
fo

r 
m

o
s
t 

u
rb

a
n

 
re

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
o

 i
t 

s
e

e
m

s
 i
llo

g
ic

a
l 
to

 p
in

p
o

in
t 

s
u

c
h

 a
 s

m
a

ll 
p

a
rc

e
l 
o

f 
la

n
d

 g
iv

e
n

 t
h

e
 s

c
o

p
e

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
a

t 
a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 S

e
ft
o

n
.

T
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
s
it
e
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 v

e
ry

 s
m

a
ll 

to
 

v
e

ry
 l
a

rg
e

. 
A

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

 l
a

rg
e

 s
it
e

s
 h

a
s
 t
h

e
 a

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
 o

u
r 

s
u

p
p

ly
 i
n

 a
 f
e

w
 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s
 t

h
e

y
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 

a
ll 

b
e

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 o

r 
m

a
y
 t

a
k
e

 a
 l
o

n
g

 t
im

e
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

. 
A

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

s
m

a
lle

r 
s
it
e
s
 c

a
n

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

 t
o
 o

u
r 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 n

u
m

b
e

rs
, 

c
a

n
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 
q

u
ic

k
ly

 a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

m
a

lle
r 

[o
ft

e
n

 l
o
c
a

l]
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
e

rs
 w

it
h

 c
o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
. 

O
th

e
r

L
a

n
d

 i
s
 t

o
o

 c
lo

s
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

a
ilw

a
y
. 

T
h

e
 r

a
ilw

a
y
 i
s
 a

 d
a

n
g

e
ro

u
s
 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 p

o
s
e

s
 s

e
ri

o
u

s
 r

is
k
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 v

o
lt
s
 t

ra
v
e

lin
g

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 
th

e
 e

le
c
tr

if
ie

d
 r

a
ils

. 
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 t

h
e
 d

a
n

g
e

r 
fr

o
m

 m
o

v
in

g
 t

ra
in

s
. 

A
n

y
 

n
e

w
 h

o
m

e
s
 w

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
 f

ro
m

 v
ib

ra
ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 t

ra
in

s
. 

T
h

e
 

la
n

d
 i
s
 u

s
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 r
a

ilw
a

y
 f

o
r 

s
e

rv
ic

in
g

 t
h

e
 L

iv
e

rp
o

o
l 
–

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 l
in

e
 

a
n

d
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

T
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
lo

s
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 g

o
lf
 c

o
u

rs
e

 a
n

d
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

t 
d

a
n

g
e

r 
fr

o
m

 m
is

s
-h

it
 g

o
lf
 b

a
lls

 

U
g

ly
 p

o
w

e
r 

s
ta

ti
o

n
 a

t 
th

e
 r

e
a

r 
o

f 
h

o
m

e
s
 n

e
e

d
s
 r

e
m

o
v
in

g
 

T
h

e
 l
a

n
d

 w
a

s
 f

o
rm

e
rl

y
 u

s
e

d
 a

s
 a

llo
tm

e
n

ts

A
n

y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 t
h

e
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 s

a
fe

ty
 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

b
u

ild
in

g
 n

e
x
t 

to
 a

 r
a

il 
lin

e
. 

N
e

tw
o

rk
 R

a
il 

h
a

v
e

 
p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

h
is

 s
it
e

 [
a

n
d

 o
th

e
rs

 n
e

x
t 

to
 r

a
il 

lin
e
s
] 

fo
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

[s
e

e
 

S
e

c
ti
o

n
 5

] 
w

h
ic

h
 s

u
g

g
e
s
ts

 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 c

o
m

fo
rt

a
b

le
 w

it
h

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
d

ja
c
e

n
t 

to
 r

a
il 

lin
e
s
. 

M
a

n
y
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

re
 c

lo
s
e

 t
o

 r
a

il 
lin

e
s
 a

n
d

 
th

is
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

p
o

s
e

 a
 p

ro
b

le
m

. 
 

A
n

y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

c
a

n
 b

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 a
n

y
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 f

ro
m

 n
o

is
e

 
a

n
d

 v
ib

ra
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
n

y
 d

a
n

g
e

r 
fr

o
m

 g
o

lf
 b

a
lls

. 

It
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 u

n
lik

e
ly

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 p

o
w

e
r 

s
ta

ti
o

n
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
m

o
v
e

d
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
n

o
te

d
 

1
2
4

Agenda Item 9

Page 224



A
in

s
d

a
le

 H
o

p
e

 (
S

0
1

6
) 

0
1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

6
0

7
0

E
m
p
ty

 h
o
m
e
s

N
a
tu
re

 c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n

R
e
c
re
a
ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 t
o
u
ri
s
m

T
ra
ff
ic

 a
n
d

 a
c
c
e
s
s

P
ro
te
c
t 
th
e

 G
re
e
n

 B
e
lt

 

T
h

e
 m

o
s
t 

c
o

m
m

o
n

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
 f

ro
m

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 w
a

s
 a

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 
v
ie

w
 t

o
 p

ro
te

c
t 

th
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 f

ro
m

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 u

rb
a

n
 

s
p

ra
w

l.
 T

ra
ff
ic

 a
n

d
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 w

e
re

 a
ls

o
 k

e
y
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 r

a
is

e
d

 (
5

8
%

 o
f 

re
s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

) 
a
n

d
 n

a
tu

re
 c

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
a

 r
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

re
a

 
(4

0
%

 o
f 

re
s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 e
a
c
h

) 
a

ls
o

 f
ig

u
re

d
 h

ig
h

ly
. 

T
h

e
 t

a
b

le
 b

e
lo

w
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
a

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

n
c
e
rn

s
 r

a
is

e
d

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 A

in
s
d

a
le

 H
o

p
e

.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 A
in

s
d

a
le

 H
o

p
e

 (
p

a
rc

e
l 

S
0

1
6

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

T
ra

ff
ic

  
- 

in
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 a
c

c
e

s
s

, 
c

o
n

g
e

s
ti

o
n

, 
p

o
o

r 
p

u
b

li
c

 t
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
 a

c
c

e
s

s
ib

il
it

y
, 

p
o

ll
u

ti
o

n
 

T
ra

ff
ic

 o
n

 S
ta

ti
o

n
 R

o
a

d
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a

l 
s
h
o
p

p
in

g
 i
s
 a

lr
e
a

d
y
 c

o
n

g
e

s
te

d
 a

n
d

 
p

a
rk

in
g

 a
t 

s
a

tu
ra

ti
o

n
 p

o
in

t.
 T

h
e

 c
e

n
tr

e
 c

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 
c
o

p
e

 w
it
h

 t
h
e

 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n
 c

a
rs

 f
ro

m
 a

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
n
e

w
 h

o
m

e
s
. 

 

In
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 v
e

h
ic

le
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 s

it
e

 f
o

r 
s
o

 m
a

n
y
 h

o
m

e
s
. 

P
re

s
s
u

re
 p

o
in

ts
 

w
o

u
ld

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
t 

th
e

 r
a

ilw
a

y
 c

ro
s
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
a

d
.

A
c
c
e

s
s
 f

o
r 

e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 v

e
h

ic
le

s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

a
rr

o
w

 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rk
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 b
e

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

to
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 t

h
e

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 
fu

tu
re

 c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 f

o
r 

th
e

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 a
n

d
 w

h
e

re
 f

u
tu

re
 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 m
a

y
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

.

T
h

is
 c

h
a
rt

 s
h
o

w
s
 t
h

e
 t
o

p
 

5
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 m

e
n
ti
o

n
e

d
 i
n

 
th

is
 a

re
a

 a
g
a
in

s
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 

G
re

e
n
 B

e
lt
 [
a
s
 %

 o
f 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
re

c
e

iv
e

d
 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

re
a

] 

N
o
te

: 
th

e
 f
ig

u
re

s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

a
d
d
 t
o
 1

0
0
 a

s
 m

o
s
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 m

a
d

e
 s

e
v
e

ra
l 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts

1
2
5

Agenda Item 9

Page 225



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 A
in

s
d

a
le

 H
o

p
e

 (
p

a
rc

e
l 

S
0

1
6

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

ro
a

d
s
.

N
a

tu
re

 c
o

n
s

e
rv

a
ti

o
n

 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 b

o
u

n
d

e
d

 b
y
 s

it
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

ir
 n

a
tu

re
 v

a
lu

e
. 

 
T

h
e

s
e

 s
it
e
s
 a

re
 h

o
m

e
 t

o
 a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
w

ild
lif

e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

 
 

N
a

tt
e

rj
a

c
k
 T

o
a

d
s
 

 
 

S
a

n
d

 L
iz

a
rd

s
 

 
 

P
y
g

m
y
 S

h
re

w
s
 

 
 

R
e

d
 S

q
u

ir
re

ls
 

B
u

ild
in

g
 o

n
 A

in
s
d

a
le

 H
o

p
e

 w
o

u
ld

 t
h

re
a

te
n

 t
h

e
 u

n
iq

u
e

 h
a

b
it
a

t 
o

f 
th

e
 

d
u

n
e

s
. 

T
h

is
 a

re
a

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

llo
w

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

c
la

im
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 w
ild

lif
e

 t
h

a
t 

h
a

s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 m

o
v
e

d
 i
n

.

N
o

te
d

. 
 W

ild
lif

e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

p
e

c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 h
a

b
it
a

ts
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 i
n

 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
, 

a
re

 b
e

in
g

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 f
u

rt
h

e
r.

  
 W

e
 h

a
v
e

 
a

s
k
e

d
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 a

d
v
is

o
rs

, 
th

e
 M

e
rs

e
y
s
id

e
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
A

d
v
is

o
ry

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

, 
fo

r 
th

e
ir

 v
ie

w
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

s
e

 i
s
s
u
e

s
. 

If
 i
t 

is
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

a
n

y
 s

it
e

s
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
fo

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 s
u

rv
e

y
s
 w

o
u

ld
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 

b
e

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

to
 h

e
lp

 m
a

k
e

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

l 
d

e
c
is

io
n
.

R
e

c
re

a
ti

o
n

 /
 t

o
u

ri
s

m
 

B
u

ild
in

g
 o

n
 A

in
s
d

a
le

 H
o

p
e

 p
re

s
e

n
ts

 a
 l
o

s
t 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
y
 f

o
r 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 
lo

c
a

l 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
it
h

 a
 s

p
o

rt
s
, 

re
c
re

a
ti
o

n
 o

r 
e

d
u

c
a

ti
o
n

 f
a

c
ili

ty
. 

N
e
e

d
 t

o
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

n
e
e

d
s
 o

f 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 b

e
fo

re
 c

re
a
ti
n

g
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
b

u
ilt

-u
p

 
a

re
a

s
. 

A
t 

a
 t
im

e
 w

h
e

n
 o

b
e

s
it
y
 i
s
 a

n
 i
s
s
u

e
 t

h
is

 s
it
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 
fe

w
 a

re
a

s
 i
n
 A

in
s
d

a
le

 t
h
a

t 
c
o

u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 r
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 f

a
c
ili

ty
. 

It
 i
s
 a

n
 

a
re

a
 t

h
a

t 
c
o
u

ld
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 

th
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 a

s
 a

 l
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

d
 p

a
rk

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 

n
e

e
d

e
d

 i
n

 t
h
is

 a
re

a
. 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 c
o

u
ld

 r
e

p
la

c
e

 o
th

e
r 

re
c
re

a
ti
o

n
 s

it
e

s
 

w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 m
o

re
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
h

o
m

e
s
 e

.g
. 

C
a

rr
 L

a
n

e
 B

ir
k
d

a
le

.

If
 a

n
y
 s

it
e

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 w

e
re

 t
o

 b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 f
o

rw
a

rd
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
, 

p
u

b
lic

ly
 a

c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 g

re
e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 o
n

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

p
a

rc
e

l,
 w

h
ic

h
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 t

y
p

ic
a

lly
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 i
n

 r
e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 
a

s
p

e
c
ts

: 
w

ild
lif

e
, 

la
n

d
s
c
a

p
e

, 
fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t,
 v

is
u

a
l 
/q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
lif

e
, 

c
lim

a
te

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o

n
. 

If
 t

h
is

 s
it
e

 w
e

re
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
fo

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

it
 c

o
u

ld
 p

ro
v
id

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s
 o

n
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 
s
it
e

.
T

h
e

re
 a

re
 n

o
 p

la
n

s
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 C
a

rr
 L

a
n

e
 R

e
c
re

a
ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

n
d

s

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 +

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c

tu
re

 -
 d

ra
in

a
g

e
 /

 s
h

o
p

s
/ 

s
c

h
o

o
ls

 a
t 

c
a

p
a

c
it

y
 /

 l
a

c
k

 o
f 

h
e

a
lt

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

If
 y

o
u

r 
p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
to

 b
u

ild
 m

o
re

 h
o

u
s
e

s
 i
n

 A
in

s
d

a
le

 s
u

c
c
e

e
d
s
, 
w

h
e

re
 a

re
 

th
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
e

x
tr

a
 p

u
p

ils
 t

o
 b

e
 e

d
u

c
a
te

d
?

 L
o

c
a

l 
p
u

p
ils

 a
lr

e
a

d
y
 h

a
v
e

 t
o

 
tr

a
v
e

l 
to

 F
o

rm
b

y
. 

G
re

e
n

b
a

n
k
 a

n
d

 B
ir

k
d

a
le

 a
re

 s
in

g
le

 s
e

x
 s

c
h
o

o
ls

, 
s
u

re
ly

 w
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

s
to

re
 p

a
re

n
ta

l 
c
h

o
ic

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

a
tt

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

ir
 

c
h

ild
re

n
’s

' 
e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

o
u

th
 o

f 
th

e
 t

o
w

n
?

 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 u

n
s
u

it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
s
 i
t 

w
ill

 r
e

q
u
ir
e

 m
a

jo
r 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

o
rk

s
 t

o
 r

e
p

la
c
e

 i
n

a
d
e

q
u

a
te

 f
o

u
l 
a

n
d

 t
o

p
 w

a
te

r 
d

ra
in

s
, 

n
e

w
 w

a
te

r 
a

n
d

 g
a

s
 m

a
in

s
. 

T
h

e
 r

o
a

d
 a

n
d

 p
a

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 b

re
a

k
in

g
 

T
h

e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

e
ft

o
n

 i
s
 n

o
t 

e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 t

o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 r
e

g
a

rd
le

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

o
p

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 a

n
d

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

p
u

p
il 

n
u

m
b

e
rs

 w
ill

 l
ik

e
ly

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 
fa

ll 
d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h
e

 p
e

ri
o

d
 c

o
v
e

re
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
. 

N
e

v
e

rt
h

e
le

s
s
 w

e
 

m
o

n
it
o

r 
p

u
p

il 
n

u
m

b
e

rs
 a

n
n

u
a

lly
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

lo
c
a

l 
s
c
h

o
o
l 

c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 m

e
e

ts
 n

e
e

d
s
.

In
 m

a
n

y
 c

a
s
e

s
 a

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y
 i
n
 l
o

c
a

l 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
 

re
a

s
o

n
 t

o
 p

ro
h

ib
it
 n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

b
u

t 
is

 a
n

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

fa
c
to

r 
in

 t
h

e
 

ty
p

e
, 

le
v
e

l 
a

n
d

 p
h

a
s
in

g
 o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

c
a

n
 o

ft
e

n
 h

e
lp

 

1
2
6

Agenda Item 9

Page 226



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 A
in

s
d

a
le

 H
o

p
e

 (
p

a
rc

e
l 

S
0

1
6

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

u
p

 a
n

d
 w

o
u

ld
 n

e
e

d
 r

e
p

la
c
in

g
im

p
ro

v
e

 a
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y
 i
n

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 t
h

is
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 t
o

 b
e

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

c
le

a
rl

y
 a

s
 a

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
 b

e
fo

re
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

c
a

n
 p

ro
c
e

e
d

. 
 

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 v

ie
w

 /
 i

m
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y
 v

a
lu

e
 

If
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
e

re
 t

o
 g

o
 a

h
e

a
d

 c
o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 g
iv

e
n

 t
h

e
 

lo
c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 o
v
e

rl
o

o
k
in

g
 f

ro
m

 n
e

w
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 
c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 w

o
rk

 [
n

o
is

e
, 

ti
m

e
 e

tc
].

 T
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 A
in

s
d

a
le

 
H

o
p

e
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

 l
e

s
s
 p

le
a

s
a

n
t 

o
u

tl
o
o

k
 a

n
d

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 n

o
is

e
 f
o

r 
im

m
e

d
ia

te
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rs
. 

T
h

e
re

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
 d

ro
p

 i
n

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y
 v

a
lu

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

lo
c
a

l 
a

re
a

.

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 c

a
n

 b
e

 p
la

c
e
d

 o
n

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
to

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 
d

is
tu

rb
a

n
c
e

 c
a

u
s
e

d
 b

y
 c

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 w

o
rk

. 
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 
o

n
 t

h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

n
e

w
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

o
v
e

rl
o

o
k
e

d
. 

A
n

y
 n

e
w

 b
u

ild
in

g
s
 w

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 t
o

 
a

d
h

e
re

 t
o

 t
h

is
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

.

D
is

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
a

te
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
iz

e
/c

h
a

ra
c

te
r 

o
f 

th
e

 s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t/

a
lr

e
a

d
y
 a

t 
c

a
p

a
c

it
y
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
d

e
tr

im
e

n
ta

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 v

ill
a

g
e

. 
W

ill
 a

lt
e

r 
n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a

 
a

n
d

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 o
f 

m
u

c
h

 g
re

a
te

r 
d

e
n

s
it
y
 t

h
a

n
 t

h
e

 s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
 a

re
a

, 
i.
e

. 
th

a
t 

b
o

u
n

d
e
d

 b
y
 S

a
n

d
ri

n
g

h
a

m
 R

o
a

d
, 

S
h

o
re

 R
o

a
d

 a
n

d
 C

h
a

ts
w

o
rt

h
 

R
o

a
d

. 
T

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 m

u
c
h

 g
re

a
te

r 
im

p
a

c
t 

th
a

n
 a

n
y
 s

m
a

ll 
h

ig
h

-
d

e
n

s
it
y
 i
n

-f
ill

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

. 
If

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
e

re
 t

o
 g

o
 a

h
e

a
d

 i
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 

b
e

 d
e

s
ig

n
e

d
 t

o
 b

le
n

d
 i
n

 w
it
h

 l
o

c
a

l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 n

o
t 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

‘lu
x
u

ry
’ 
a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
.

C
a

re
fu

l 
d

e
s
ig

n
 o

f 
a

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
c
a

n
 m

a
k
e

 s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
a

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

fi
ts

 
in

to
 t

h
e

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

re
a

. 
 

N
o

t 
a

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

T
h

e
 A

in
s
d

a
le

 H
ig

h
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
s
it
e

 i
s
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 h

ig
h

e
r 

th
a

n
 t

h
e
 

s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 w
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 t
o

 b
e

 l
o

w
e

re
d

 t
o

 p
re

v
e

n
t 

a
n

y
 

p
ro

b
le

m
s
 w

it
h

 d
ra

in
a

g
e

 –
 t

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 m
a

k
e

 i
t 

e
x
p

e
n

s
iv

e
.

W
e

 w
ill

 l
o

o
k
 a

g
a

in
 a

t 
th

e
s
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
la

te
d

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 [

s
e

e
 a

b
o

v
e

 r
e

g
a

rd
in

g
 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
g

a
s
 l
e

a
k
a

g
e

],
 i
n

 a
n

y
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
s
it
e

s
.

O
th

e
r

C
h

u
rc

h
to

w
n

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 h

a
v
e

 s
ta

rt
e

d
 a

 c
a

m
p

a
ig

n
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

ir
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 

s
it
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
is

 g
e

tt
in

g
 n

e
w

s
p

a
p

e
r 

c
o

v
e

ra
g

e
; 

th
is

 s
h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
in

fl
u

e
n

c
e

 
o

ff
ic

e
rs

 i
n
 a

 w
a

y
 t

h
a

t 
c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 d
e

tr
im

e
n

ta
l 
to

 A
in

s
d

a
le

. 

It
 m

a
y
 b

e
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 m

o
v
e

 a
n

o
th

e
r 

lo
c
a

l 
s
c
h
o

o
l 
to

 t
h

is
 s

it
e

 a
n

d
 u

s
e

 
th

a
t 

n
e

w
ly

 v
a

c
a

te
d

 s
it
e

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

h
o

m
e

s
. 

W
h

a
t 

a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 h

u
g

e
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
m

o
n

e
y
 t

h
a

t 
w

a
s
 i
n

v
e

s
te

d
 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 '
C

it
y
 

A
g

re
e

d

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
n

o
te

d
. 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 n
o

 p
la

n
s
 t

o
 r

e
lo

c
a

te
 a

n
y
 o

th
e

r 
lo

c
a

l 
s
c
h

o
o

ls
 t
o

 t
h

is
 s

it
e

 a
n

d
 i
t 

is
 u

n
lik

e
ly

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 w
ill

 h
a

p
p

e
n

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 
p

la
n

 p
e

ri
o

d
. 

If
 t

h
e

 f
o

rm
e

r 
s
c
h

o
o

l 
b

u
ild

in
g

s
 w

e
re

 i
n
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
u

s
e

 t
h

e
n

 t
h

a
t 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 

1
2
7

Agenda Item 9

Page 227



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 A
in

s
d

a
le

 H
o

p
e

 (
p

a
rc

e
l 

S
0

1
6

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 C
e

n
tr

e
' 
th

a
t 

s
e
e

m
s
 t

o
 h

a
v
e

 h
a

d
 v

e
ry

 l
it
tl
e

 u
s
e

?
 S

u
re

ly
, 

s
o

m
e

 
fo

rw
a

rd
 t

h
in

k
in

g
 n

e
e

d
s
 t
o

 b
e

 a
p

p
lie

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
it
u

a
ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
w

ill
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 
w

it
h

 t
h

is
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 s
c
h
o

o
l 
p

u
p

il 
n

u
m

b
e

rs
 i
n

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

rs
 t

o
 c

o
m

e
?

 L
a

n
d

 
a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 

to
 t
h

e
 s

a
n

d
 d

u
n
e

s
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
s
 a

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
fa

c
ili

ty
 a

lo
n

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 u

s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 C

e
n

tr
e

 
a

lr
e

a
d

y
 o

n
 s

it
e

.

A
in

s
d

a
le

 H
ig

h
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
h
a

d
 t

o
 b

e
 b

u
ilt

 o
n

 s
ti
lt
s
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 

g
ro

u
n

d
 

c
o

n
ta

m
in

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 g

a
s
. 

M
e

th
a

n
e

 l
e

a
k
s
 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 a
tm

o
s
p

h
e

re
 a

n
d

 
c
o

u
ld

 c
a

u
s
e
 a

n
 e

x
p

lo
s
io

n
 i
f 

c
o

n
fi
n

e
d
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 a

n
c
ie

n
t 

p
ro

p
e

rt
y
 

n
e

a
rb

y
 [

th
e

 H
a

w
e

s
] 

a
n

d
 t

h
is

 h
a

s
 a

ls
o
 h

a
d

 t
o

 b
e

 b
u

ilt
 o

n
 s

ti
lt
s
 f
o

r 
s
a

fe
ty

.

s
it
e

 w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 f

o
r 

re
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 t

h
e

re
 a

re
 

d
o

u
b

ts
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 l
o

n
g

-t
e
rm

 o
c
c
u

p
a

n
c
y
 o

f 
th

e
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 a

n
d

 i
t 
is

 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 s
it
e

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

c
o

m
e

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 a

t 
s
o

m
e

 p
o

in
t 

in
 t

h
e

 
n

e
a

r 
fu

tu
re

. 

In
 r

e
c
e

n
t 

d
e
c
a

d
e

s
 t

h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
d

u
s
tr

y
 h

a
s
 f

o
u

n
d

 i
t 

v
ia

b
le

 t
o

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

 i
n

 a
re

a
s
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

s
e

 o
r 

s
im

ila
r 

is
s
u

e
s
. 
L
a

n
d

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 a

re
 o

n
e

 
fa

c
to

r 
to

 b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
b

y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 w
h

e
n

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ri

n
g

 
w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
y
 w

is
h

 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
n

y
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

s
it
e
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 i
f 

it
 i
s
 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 o
n

 l
a

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

, 
w

e
 w

ill
 l
o

o
k
 

a
g

a
in

 a
t 

th
is

 i
s
s
u

e
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 v
ia

b
ili

ty
. 

1
2
8

Agenda Item 9

Page 228



S
o

u
th

 A
in

s
d

a
le

 (
S

0
2

6
, 

S
0

2
7

, 
S

0
3

1
 c

h
e

c
k

) 

0
1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

6
0

7
0

R
e
c
re
a
ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 t
o
u
ri
s
m

U
s
e

 s
it
e
s

 i
n

 t
h
e

 u
rb
a
n

 a
re
a

N
a
tu
re

 c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n

T
ra
ff
ic

 a
n
d

 a
c
c
e
s
s

N
e
e
d

 t
o

 p
ro
te
c
t 
th
e

 G
re
e
n

 B
e
lt

T
h

e
 m

o
s
t 

c
o

m
m

o
n

 r
e

a
s
o

n
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 o
b

je
c
te

d
 (

5
9
%

) 
w

a
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y
 w

o
u

ld
 l
ik

e
 t

o
 s

e
e

 t
h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 f
ro

m
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 
O

th
e

r 
is

s
u

e
s
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
re

 o
f 

c
o

n
c
e

rn
 t
o

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 w
e

re
 t

ra
ff

ic
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 (

5
0

%
) 

a
n

d
 n

a
tu

re
 c

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 (

4
5

%
) 

 

T
h

e
 t

a
b

le
 b

e
lo

w
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
a

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

n
c
e
rn

s
 r

a
is

e
d

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t
h

e
 s

it
e

s
 s

o
u
th

 o
f 

A
in

s
d

a
le

.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 S
o

u
th

 A
in

s
d

a
le

 (
S

0
2

6
, 

S
0

2
7

, 
S

0
3

1
) 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

P
ro

te
c

t 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 /
 w

il
l 

le
a

d
 t

o
 u

rb
a

n
 s

p
ra

w
l 

/ 
o

n
c

e
 l
o

s
t 

c
a

n
't

 b
e
 r

e
c

o
v

e
re

d
 

A
in

s
d

a
le

’s
 g

re
e

n
 b

e
lt
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 i
s
 w

e
ll 

d
e

fi
n

e
d

 a
n

d
 a

n
y
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

b
e

y
o

n
d

 t
h

is
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
 h

ig
h

ly
 v

is
ib

le
 e

x
a

m
p

le
 

o
f 

u
rb

a
n

 s
p

ra
w

l.
 T

h
e

re
 i
s
 n

o
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

s
 a

t 
th

e
 

s
o

u
th

 o
f 

A
in

s
d

a
le

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 e
n

c
ro

a
c
h
e

d
 f

ro
m

 o
th

e
r 

g
re

e
n

 b
e

lt
 l
a

n
d

 a
n

d
 

o
v
e

rd
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

. 
A

t 
th

e
 m

o
m

e
n

t 
th

is
 i
s
 a

 r
e

la
ti
v
e

ly
 r

u
ra

l 
a

re
a

 a
s
 s

e
e

n
 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 c
o

a
s
t 

ro
a

d
, 

th
e

 r
a

ilw
a

y
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 n

a
tu

re
 p

a
th

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

p
in

e
w

o
o

d
s
. 
It

 m
a

k
e

s
 n

o
 s

e
n

s
e

 t
o

 d
e
v
e

lo
p

 a
n

d
 d

e
s
tr

o
y
 t

h
is

 s
e

n
s
it
iv

e
 

a
re

a
. 

T
h

e
 g

re
e

n
 b

e
lt
 h

a
s
 w

o
rk

e
d

 v
e

ry
 w

e
ll 

a
ro

u
n

d
 A

in
s
d

a
le

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 

k
e

e
p

 t
h

e
 v

ill
a

g
e

 s
ta

tu
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

is
 n

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 i
n

 v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 

A
g

re
e

 i
n

 p
a

rt
. 

T
h

is
 a

re
a

 o
f 

A
in

s
d

a
le

 d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

h
a
v
e

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 

c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 t
h

a
t 

o
th

e
r 

la
n
d

 n
e

a
rb

y
 h

a
s
. 

It
 i
s
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 f
e

w
 

a
re

a
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 a
re

a
 f

o
r 

p
o

te
n
ti
a

l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t.
 I

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
e

re
 t

o
 g

o
 a

h
e

a
d

 a
 n

e
w

 s
tr

o
n

g
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 w
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 t
o

 b
e

 f
o

rm
e

d
 t

o
 

m
a

k
e

 s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

d
o

e
s
n

’t
 e

n
c
ro

a
c
h

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

in
to

 t
h

e
 

c
o

u
n

tr
y
s
id

e
 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 F

o
rm

b
y
.

T
h

is
 c

h
a
rt

 s
h
o

w
s
 t
h

e
 t
o

p
 

5
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 m

e
n
ti
o

n
e

d
 i
n

 
th

is
 a

re
a

 a
g
a
in

s
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 

G
re

e
n
 B

e
lt
 [
a
s
 %

 o
f 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
re

c
e

iv
e

d
 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

re
a

] 

N
o
te

: 
th

e
 f
ig

u
re

s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

a
d
d
 t
o
 1

0
0
 a

s
 m

o
s
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 m

a
d

e
 s

e
v
e

ra
l 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts

1
2
9

Agenda Item 9

Page 229



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 S
o

u
th

 A
in

s
d

a
le

 (
S

0
2

6
, 

S
0

2
7

, 
S

0
3

1
) 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

p
ro

x
im

it
y
 t

o
 b

o
th

 F
o

rm
b

y
 a

n
d

 B
ir

k
d

a
le

.

T
ra

ff
ic

  
- 

in
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 a
c

c
e

s
s

, 
c

o
n

g
e

s
ti

o
n

, 
p

o
o

r 
p

u
b

li
c

 t
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
 a

c
c

e
s

s
ib

il
it

y
, 

p
o

ll
u

ti
o

n
 

T
h

e
 C

o
a

s
ta

l 
R

o
a

d
 i
s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 v

e
ry

 b
u

s
y
 a

n
d

 d
a

n
g

e
ro

u
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
to

 a
d

d
 a

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
5

0
0

+
 n

e
w

 h
o

m
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

 w
o

u
ld

 
m

a
k
e

 t
h

is
 w

o
rs

e
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e

 t
o

 t
h

is
 b

e
in

g
 w

id
e

n
e

d
 o

r 
im

p
ro

v
e

d
 i
n

 a
n

y
 w

a
y
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
a

s
t 

R
o

a
d

, 
a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 r
a

ilw
a
y
 b

ri
d

g
e

, 
is

 a
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
 r

o
a

d
 t

o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 d

u
ri

n
g

 p
e
a

k
 t

im
e

 t
ra

ff
ic

. 
M

a
n

y
 a

c
c
id

e
n

ts
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 f
a

ta
lit

ie
s
, 

h
a

v
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 p

la
c
e

 o
n

 t
h

is
 s

tr
e

tc
h

 o
f 

th
e

 r
o

a
d

. 
W

e
 

a
lr

e
a

d
y
 h

a
v
e

 l
o

n
g

 q
u

e
u
e

s
 w

h
e

n
 e

v
e

n
ts

 a
re

 o
n

 i
n

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
. 

A
c
c
e

s
s
 i
s
 v

e
ry

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
 d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 l
a

n
d

 a
t 

S
e

g
a

rs
 F

a
rm

 a
s
 t

h
e

 C
o

a
s
ta

l 
R

o
a

d
, 

th
e

 R
a

ilw
a

y
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 a

ir
fi
e

ld
 s

u
rr

o
u

n
d

 i
t.

 T
h

is
 a

g
ri

c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
la

n
d

 
a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 

to
 t
h

e
 f

a
rm

 h
o

u
s
e

 b
o

u
n

d
e

d
 i
s
 b

y
 W

o
o

d
v
a

le
 a

e
ro

d
ro

m
e

 a
n

d
 a

 
ra

ilw
a

y
 l
in

e
 a

n
d

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 u
s
e

d
 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

M
o

o
r 

L
a

n
e

 i
s
 a

 v
e

ry
 p

o
o

r 
q

u
a

lit
y
 r

o
a

d
 a

n
d

 i
s
 n

o
t 
s
u

it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
in

c
re

a
s
e

d
 

tr
a

ff
ic

.

A
n

y
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
 w

o
u

ld
 p

la
c
e

 a
d

d
e

d
 s

tr
a

in
 o

n
 t

h
e

 
s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
ro

a
d

s
.

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rk
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 b
e

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 t
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 
fu

tu
re

 c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 f

o
r 

th
e

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 a
n

d
 w

h
e

re
 f

u
tu

re
 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 m
a

y
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
. 

N
a

tu
re

 c
o

n
s

e
rv

a
ti

o
n

 

T
h

e
 a

re
a

 i
s
 h

o
m

e
 t

o
  

 
 

R
e

d
 S

q
u

ir
re

ls
  

 
 

N
a

tt
e

rj
a

c
k
 T

o
a

d
s
 

 
 

S
a

n
d

 L
iz

a
rd

s
 

 
 

H
e

d
g

e
h

o
g

s
 

 
 

O
th

e
r 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 s

p
e

c
ie

s
. 

C
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 a

b
o

u
t 

lo
c
a

l 
w

ild
lif

e
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 h
a

b
it
a

t 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 s

o
m

e
 e

n
d

a
n

g
e

re
d

 a
n

d
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 s

p
e

c
ie

s
. 

S
o

u
th

 o
f 
M

o
o

r 
L

a
n

e
 c

o
n

ta
in

s
 a

 l
a

k
e

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 u

s
e

d
 b

y
 n

e
s
ti
n

g
 s

w
a

n
s
. 

N
o

te
d

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 a

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

 t
o

 b
o

th
 p

ro
te

c
t 

a
n

d
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

 n
a

tu
re

, 
a

n
d

 a
ls

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 j
o

b
s
. 

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 a
 l
e

g
a

l 
d

u
ty

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
, 

a
n

d
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

c
e

n
tl
y
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 a

n
 

E
c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 w
h

ic
h

 h
e

lp
s
 u

s
 t

o
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 p

ro
te

c
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 
e

n
h

a
n

c
in

g
 k

e
y
 h

a
b

it
a

ts
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
c
ie

s
, 

a
n

d
 c

re
a

ti
n
g

 n
e

w
 h

a
b

it
a

ts
. 

 W
e

 
w

ill
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 u

s
 d

o
 t

h
is

. 

If
 i
t 

w
e

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

a
n

y
 s

it
e

s
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
fo

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 w

o
u

ld
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
to

 h
e

lp
 m

a
k
e

 t
h

e
 

1
3
0

Agenda Item 9

Page 230



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 S
o

u
th

 A
in

s
d

a
le

 (
S

0
2

6
, 

S
0

2
7

, 
S

0
3

1
) 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

E
n

g
lis

h
 N

a
tu

re
 h

a
s
 a

 s
it
e

 a
d

ja
c
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
s
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

a
m

a
g

e
d

 b
y
 o

v
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
u

ld
 

ru
in

 w
h

a
t 

is
 a

 t
o

u
ri

s
t 

a
n

d
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
a

tt
ra

c
ti
o

n
. 

A
re

 y
o

u
 n

o
t 

a
w

a
re

 t
h

e
 

im
p

a
c
t 

5
0

0
 h

o
m

e
s
 w

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

?
 

A
 l
o

c
a

l 
w

ild
lif

e
 s

a
n

c
tu

a
ry

 h
a

s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 n
a

tu
ra

lly
 o

n
 t

h
e

 c
a

ra
v
a

n
 

s
to

ra
g

e
 s

it
e

 a
n

d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 a

n
 e

c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
s
u

rv
e

y
 p

ri
o

r 
to

 a
n

y
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

e
 W

ill
o
w

b
a

n
k
 C

a
ra

v
a

n
 s

it
e

 i
s
 L

o
c
a

l 
w

ild
lif

e
 a

re
a

 a
n

d
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

. 

T
h

e
 D

u
n

e
 a

n
d

 C
o

a
s
ta

l 
a

re
a

 i
s
 v

e
ry

 a
tt

ra
c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 s

o
 l
it
tl
e

 
g

re
e

n
b

e
lt
 a

re
a

 l
e

ft
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
p

ro
te

c
te

d
 s

p
e

c
ie

s
 w

o
u

ld
 s

u
ff
e

r 
fr

o
m

 
im

p
in

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 a
m

e
n

it
y
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

e
ri

o
u

s
ly

 
re

d
u

c
e

d

fi
n

a
l 
d

e
c
is

io
n

. 
  

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 l
e

g
a

l 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

H
a

b
it
a

ts
 R

e
g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t,
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 P

la
n

. 

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 a
s
k
e

d
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
a

d
v
is

o
rs

, 
th

e
 M

e
rs

e
y
s
id

e
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
A

d
v
is

o
ry

 S
e

rv
ic

e
, 

fo
r 

th
e

ir
 v

ie
w

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

s
e

 i
s
s
u
e

s
.

R
e

c
re

a
ti

o
n

 /
 t

o
u

ri
s

m
 

P
e

o
p

le
 u

s
e

 t
h

e
 l
a

n
d

 a
ro

u
n

d
 A

in
s
d

a
le

 f
o

r 
re

c
re

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
, 

s
u

c
h

 
a

s
 w

a
lk

in
g

, 
ra

m
b

lin
g

 a
n

d
 c

y
c
lin

g
. 

M
o

o
r 

L
a

n
e

 i
s
 a

ls
o

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 w

e
ll-

k
n

o
w

n
 C

h
e

s
h

ir
e

 L
in

e
s
 C

y
c
le

 P
a

th
, 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 u

s
e

d
 m

o
re

 a
n

d
 

m
o
re

N
o

te
d

. 
If

 s
it
e

s
 w

e
re

 t
o

 b
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 p
a

th
s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i
n

c
o

rp
o
ra

te
d

 i
n

to
 

g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  
 

Q
u

a
li

ty
 o

f 
li

fe
 /

 w
e

ll
-b

e
in

g
 

M
o

o
r 

L
a

n
e

 a
re

a
 i
s
 m

o
s
tl
y
 a

n
 a

re
a

 w
h

e
re

 r
e

ti
re

d
 p

e
o

p
le

 l
iv

e
 w

h
o

 c
h

o
s
e

 
th

e
 a

re
a

 a
s
 i
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 p

e
a

c
e

 a
n

d
 q

u
ie

t.
 T

h
is

 w
o
u

ld
 b

e
 l
o

s
t 
if
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
h

o
m

e
s
 w

e
re

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

.

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
n

o
te

d
. 

W
e

 w
o

u
ld

 a
lw

a
y
s
 t

ry
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
a

n
y
 n

e
w

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

b
le

n
d

s
 i
n

 w
it
h

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 h

o
m

e
s
 s

o
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 

a
re

a
 i
s
 n

o
t 

s
p

o
ile

d
. 

W
e

 w
o

u
ld

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

e
ta

il 
o

f 
a

n
y
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

is
 i
s
 t
h

e
 c

a
s
e

. 

P
ro

te
c

t 
a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 

la
n

d
 -

 o
n

c
e

 l
o

s
t 

c
a

n
't

 b
e

 r
e

c
o

v
e

re
d

 /
 f

o
o

d
 s

e
c

u
ri

ty
 /

 u
s

e
 l

a
n

d
 i

n
 n

o
n

-a
g

ri
c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
u

s
e

 

1
3
1

Agenda Item 9

Page 231



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 S
o

u
th

 A
in

s
d

a
le

 (
S

0
2

6
, 

S
0

2
7

, 
S

0
3

1
) 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

W
e

 m
a

y
 n

e
e

d
 t

h
e

 f
a

rm
la

n
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
a

s
t 

R
o

a
d

 a
n

d
 M

o
o

r 
L

a
n

e
 t

o
 

p
ro

d
u

c
e

 f
o

o
d

. 

T
h

e
 l
a

n
d

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 o

ff
 t

h
e

 c
o

a
s
t 

ro
a

d
 n

e
a

r 
P

in
fo

ld
 L

a
n

e
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 a

 
fa

rm
. 

In
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 g

re
e

n
 a

g
e

n
d

a
 t

h
is

 l
a
n

d
 w

o
u

ld
 

b
e

 b
e

tt
e

r 
u

ti
lis

e
d

 f
o

r 
fa

rm
in

g
 t

h
a

n
 f

o
r 

a
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 e

s
ta

te
, 

in
 c

o
m

p
a

ri
s
o

n
 

to
 o

th
e

r 
s
it
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 b

e
 l
y
in

g
 d

o
rm

a
n

t 
in

 u
rb

a
n

 a
re

a
s
 f

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
.

W
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 f
u
rt

h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 t
o

 a
s
s
e

s
s
 w

h
a

t 
im

p
a

c
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 w
ill

 h
a

v
e

. 
S

e
e

 S
e

c
ti
o

n
 T

h
re

e
 f

o
r 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
. 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
 i
n

 P
P

S
7

: 
S

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 R

u
ra

l 
A

re
a

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 
s
ta

te
s
 t

h
a

t 
w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 i
s
 

n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
, 
L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 A

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 u
s
e

 p
o

o
re

r 
q
u

a
lit

y
 

a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

, 
e

x
c
e

p
t 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

is
 i
s
 i
n

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 o

r 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
’s

 g
ro

w
th

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

a
n

d
 w

h
e

re
 p

o
o

re
r 

q
u

a
lit

y
 l
a

n
d

 i
s
 u

n
a
v
a

ila
b

le
 o

r 
u

n
s
u

it
a

b
le

.

A
re

a
 p

ro
n

e
 t

o
 f

lo
o

d
in

g
 

S
e

g
a

rs
 F

a
rm

 i
s
 o

n
 a

 f
lo

o
d

 p
la

in
 a

n
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

h
e

re
 w

ill
 c

a
u

s
e

 
p

ro
b

le
m

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 n
e

w
 a

n
d

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
. 

R
is

k
 f

ro
m

 f
lo

o
d

in
g

.
T

h
is

 s
it
e
 a

s
 n

o
t 

b
e

e
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 w

it
h

in
 a

 h
ig

h
 o

r 
m

e
d

iu
m

 r
is

k
 

fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
 a

re
a

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 s

m
a

ll 
p

a
rt

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 a
re

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 a
s
 a

t 
p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
ri

s
k
 o

f 
g

ro
u

n
d
w

a
te

r 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

. 
 

If
 t

h
is

 s
it
e

 w
e

re
 t

o
 b

e
 t

a
k
e

n
 f

o
rw

a
rd

, 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rk
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

s
u

rf
a

c
e

 w
a

te
r 

fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
, 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 s
h
o

w
 t

h
a

t 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

 
is

s
u

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 t
a

k
e

n
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t.

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 +

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c

tu
re

 -
 d

ra
in

a
g

e
 /

 s
h

o
p

s
/ 

s
c

h
o

o
ls

 a
t 

c
a

p
a

c
it

y
 /

 l
a

c
k

 o
f 

h
e

a
lt

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

T
h

e
 m

e
d

ic
a

l 
c
e

n
tr

e
 i
s
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 1
 k

ilo
m

e
tr

e
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 S

e
g

a
rs

 F
a

rm
 

s
it
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 n

o
 L

e
is

u
re

 C
e

n
tr

e
 w

it
h

in
 8

0
0

 m
e

tr
e

s
. 

Is
 t

h
e

 p
a

rc
e

l 
a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 

to
 a

 p
ri

m
a

ry
 r

o
u

te
 n

e
tw

o
rk

?

T
h

e
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 s

tu
d

y
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 i
n

 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 

fr
o

m
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
rs

. 
A

t 
th

is
 s

ta
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

o
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

a
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 f
o

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

n
ly

 a
n

d
 d

id
 

n
o

t 
in

fl
u

e
n

c
e

 t
h

e
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 s

u
it
a
b

le
 s

it
e

s
.

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 v

ie
w

 /
 i

m
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y
 v

a
lu

e
 

W
e

 b
o

u
g

h
t 

th
e

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y
 n

e
a

r 
S

e
g

a
rs

 F
a

rm
 o

n
 t

h
e

 b
a

s
is

 t
h

a
t 
th

is
 w

a
s
 a

 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 a

re
a

 a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 w
a

s
 n

o
 p

o
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
b

u
ilt

 o
n

, 
s
o

 w
e

 a
re

 n
a

tu
ra

lly
 v

e
ry

 d
is

a
p

p
o

in
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 

b
e

 t
h

e
 

c
a

s
e

.

A
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 d

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o
n

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

 r
o

b
u

s
t 

g
u

a
rd

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 d

o
 h

a
v
e

 t
h

e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 i
ts

 
d

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

 e
x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
a

l 
c
ir

c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
. 

It
 i
s
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
a
t 

a
 

s
h

o
rt

a
g

e
 o

f 
a

v
a

ila
b

le
 l
a

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 u

rb
a
n

 a
re

a
 i
s
 a

n
 e

x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
a

l 
c
ir

c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

 t
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

a
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
. 

 

1
3
2

Agenda Item 9

Page 232



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 S
o

u
th

 A
in

s
d

a
le

 (
S

0
2

6
, 

S
0

2
7

, 
S

0
3

1
) 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

V
is

it
o

rs
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 s

o
u

th
 m

o
s
tl
y
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 F

o
rm

b
y
 

B
y
p

a
s
s
. 

M
o

o
r 

L
a

n
e

 g
iv

e
s
 a

 v
e

ry
 p

le
a

s
in

g
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 t
o

w
n

 
b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 l
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

d
 l
a

y
o

u
t.

If
 a

n
y
 s

it
e

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 w

e
re

 t
o

 b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 f
o

rw
a

rd
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 w
e

 w
o

u
ld

 e
x
p

e
c
t 

g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 t
o

 b
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 r

u
ra

l 
a

re
a

 t
o
 b

e
 s

y
m

p
a

th
e

ti
c
 t

o
 

th
e

 l
a

n
d

s
c
a
p

e
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 s

u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 a
re

a
. 

N
e

e
d

 t
o

 m
a

in
ta

in
 g

a
p

/b
u

ff
e

r 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

o
w

n
s

 

F
re

s
h

fi
e

ld
/F

o
rm

b
y
 a

n
d

 A
in

s
d

a
le

 c
o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 a

re
 v

e
ry

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
a

n
d

 
s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 m
e

rg
e

d
, 

a
s
 s

u
re

ly
 t

h
is

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
lit

y
 i
s
 o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e
 a

im
s
 o

f 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 p

la
n

n
in

g
.

A
g

re
e

. 
W

e
 w

o
u

ld
 s

e
e

k
 t
o

 m
a

in
ta

in
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
g
a

p
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 F

o
rm

b
y
 

a
n

d
 A

in
s
d

a
le

. 

In
c

re
a

s
e

d
 c

a
rb

o
n

 f
o

o
tp

ri
n

t 

T
h

e
 c

a
rb

o
n

 f
o

o
tp

ri
n

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 a

re
a

 w
o

u
ld

 ‘
ro

c
k
e

t’
. 

N
e

w
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

re
 b

u
ilt

 t
o

 v
e

ry
 h

ig
h

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
e

n
e

rg
y
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
.

O
th

e
r

S
o

u
th

 A
in

s
d

a
le

 i
s
 a

 r
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

re
a

 a
n

d
 w

e
 d

o
 n

o
t 

n
e

e
d

 a
n

y
 i
n

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 

o
r 

o
ff

ic
e

 b
u

ild
in

g
s
 n

e
a

rb
y
. 

T
h

e
s
e

 s
it
e
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 o
n

ly
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 w

h
e

n
 o

th
e

r 
m

o
re

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 s
it
e
s
 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

. 

T
h

e
 W

ill
o

w
b
a

n
k
 C

a
ra

v
a

n
 s

it
e

 i
s
 a

 r
e
g

is
te

re
d

 h
o

lid
a

y
 c

a
ra

v
a

n
 s

it
e

 a
n

d
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

. 
T

h
e

 c
a

ra
v
a

n
 p

a
rk

 a
t 

S
0

3
1

 i
s
 a

 w
e

ll-
u

s
e

d
 s

it
e

 
th

a
t 

h
a

s
 b

e
e
n

 i
n

 e
x
is

te
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
m

a
n

y
 y

e
a

rs
. 

T
h

e
 c

a
ra

v
a

n
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

fo
r 

le
tt

in
g

 b
u

t 
a

re
 f

a
m

ily
 o

w
n

e
d

 c
a

ra
v
a

n
s
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 t

h
e

 p
o

s
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
d

a
m

a
g

e
 t

o
 a

n
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 i
n

 
th

is
 a

re
a

 i
.e

. 
th

e
 c

a
ra

v
a

n
 h

o
lid

a
y
 p

a
rk

 t
h

a
t 

is
 s

it
u
a

te
d

 n
e

x
t 

to
 t

h
e

 l
a

n
d

 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
. 

A
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 e

s
ta

te
 b

u
ilt

 s
o

 c
lo

s
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 h

o
lid

a
y
 p

a
rk

 c
o

u
ld

 
a

ff
e

c
t 

th
e

ir
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
, 
p

e
o

p
le

 m
a

y
 n

o
t 

w
is

h
 t

o
 h

o
lid

a
y
 i
n

 a
n

 a
re

a
 w

it
h

 
v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
a

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 e

s
ta

te
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 o

f 
g

re
e

n
 f

ie
ld

s
. 

P
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 s
o

u
th

 o
f 
M

o
o

r 
P

a
rk

 w
a

s
 a

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

a
rk

 k
n

o
w

n
 a

s
 ‘
th

e
 

G
re

e
n

’.
 T

h
is

 w
a

s
 a

p
p

a
re

n
tl
y
 s

o
ld

 o
ff

 w
it
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

A
g

re
e

. 
T

h
e

re
 a

re
 n

o
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 t

o
 l
o

c
a

te
 a

n
y
 i
n

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
o

r 
o

ff
ic

e
 

b
u

ild
in

g
s
 i
n

 t
h

is
 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
. 

A
g

re
e

. 
W

e
 w

ill
 o

n
ly

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 i
f 

th
e

re
 

a
re

 n
o

 o
th

e
r 

m
o

re
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 o
p

ti
o

n
s
. 

T
h

e
 W

ill
o

w
b
a

n
k
 C

a
ra

v
a

n
 P

a
rk

 [
s
it
e

 S
0

2
9

] 
o

r 
th

e
 c

a
ra

v
a

n
 s

it
e

 o
ff

 M
o

o
r 

L
a

n
e

 [
p

a
rt

 o
f 

S
0

3
1

] 
h

a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e

e
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 f

o
r 

p
o
te

n
ti
a

l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
.

T
h

is
 i
s
 a

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

s
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 
d

is
c
u

s
s
io

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 o

w
n

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 C
a

ra
v
a

n
 P

a
rk

 i
f 

a
n

d
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 l
a

n
d

 
a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
fo

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 A
 w

e
ll-

d
e

s
ig

n
e

d
 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 s

c
h
e

m
e

, 
w

it
h

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 l
a
n

d
s
c
a

p
in

g
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
ti
n

g
, 
c
o

u
ld

 
re

d
u

c
e

 a
n

y
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

a
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

y
 h

a
v
e

. 

W
e

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 d
id

 n
o

t 
a

s
s
e

s
s
 l
a

n
d

 o
w

n
e

rs
h

ip
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 G
re

e
n

 
B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
 a

s
 w

e
 w

a
n

te
d

 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

s
 o

n
 t
h

e
ir

 s
u

it
a

b
ili

ty
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

1
3
3

Agenda Item 9

Page 233



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 S
o

u
th

 A
in

s
d

a
le

 (
S

0
2

6
, 

S
0

2
7

, 
S

0
3

1
) 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

–
 w

a
s
 t

h
is

 a
 s

im
ila

r 
s
it
u

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
a

le
 o

f 
p

la
y
in

g
 f

ie
ld

s
?

 

A
n

y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 a
ff

e
c
t 

th
e

 f
lig

h
t 

p
a

th
 f

o
r 

W
o

o
d

v
a

le
 A

ir
fi
e

ld
. 

T
h

e
 b

u
ild

in
g
 o

f 
h

o
u

s
e

s
 o

n
 t

h
is

 l
a

n
d

 w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 u

n
le

s
s
 

W
o

o
d

v
a

le
 a

ir
fi
e

ld
 w

a
s
 c

lo
s
e

d
 d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 d

a
n

g
e

r 
o

f 
fl
ig

h
t 

p
a

th
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 

th
e

 m
a

in
 r

u
n

w
a

y
 b

e
in

g
 t

o
o

 d
a

n
g

e
ro

u
s
. 

W
e

 f
e

e
l 
th

a
t 

th
e

 c
lo

s
in

g
 o

f 
W

o
o

d
v
a

le
 a

ir
fi
e

ld
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

 v
e

ry
 b

ig
 m

is
ta

k
e

 a
s
 t

h
is

 a
ir
fi
e

ld
 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

v
e

ry
 a

c
ti
v
e

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 f
o

r 
tr

a
in

in
g

 o
f 
n

e
w

 p
ilo

ts
 a

n
d

 a
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 i
t 

is
 n

o
t 

g
o

in
g

 t
o

 b
e

 u
s
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
o

lic
e

 h
e

lic
o
p

te
r 

a
t 

th
e

 m
o

m
e

n
t 

w
h

o
 k

n
o

w
s
 

w
h

a
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 n
e

e
d

e
d

 i
n

 t
h
e

 f
u

tu
re

. 

fi
rs

t 
in

s
ta

n
c
e

. 
If

 s
it
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 w

e
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 a

n
d

 c
o
n

s
id

e
r 

la
n

d
 o

w
n

e
rs

h
ip

. 

W
e

 a
re

 n
o

t 
a

w
a

re
 o

f 
a

n
y
 c

o
v
e

n
a

n
t 

o
r 

re
s
tr

ic
ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

c
lo

s
e

 t
o

 W
o
o

d
v
a

le
 A

ir
fi
e

ld
. 

W
e

 w
ill

 h
a

v
e

 t
o

 a
d

h
e

re
 t

o
 a

n
y
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ti
o

n
s
 

to
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
y
p

e
 o

f 
a

n
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 W
e

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 n

o
t 
a

w
a

re
 o

f 
a

n
y
 p

la
n

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 c
lo

s
u

re
 o

f 
W

o
o

d
v
a

le
 a

ir
fi
e

ld
 b

u
t 
a

re
 i
n

 c
o

n
ta

c
t 

w
it
h

 
th

e
 M

o
D

. 

1
3
4

Agenda Item 9

Page 234



O
b

je
c

ti
o

n
s

 t
o

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

it
e

s
F

o
rm

b
y
 A

re
a
 

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 R

e
p
o

rt
 l
o

o
k
s
 a

t 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 m

a
d

e
 t

o
 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 s

it
e

s
 [

o
r 

'p
a

rc
e

ls
’]
 i
n

 t
h

e
 F

o
rm

b
y
 a

re
a

 d
u

ri
n

g
 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 s

it
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
re

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 h

a
v
in

g
 s

o
m

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 F
o

rm
b

y
 a

re
a

 a
re

 s
h

o
w

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 m
a

p
 t

o
 t

h
e

 l
e

ft
. 

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

n
ly

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

re
la

te
 t
o

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 s

it
e

s
 i
n

 
F

o
rm

b
y
. 

O
th

e
r 

m
o

re
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 s

it
e

s
 a

re
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
e

a
rl

ie
r 

in
 t

h
is

 r
e

p
o

rt
 e

.g
. 

a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

, 
fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
, 

v
a

c
a
n

t 
h

o
m

e
s
.

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 t

a
b

le
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
F

o
rm

b
y
, 

L
it
tl
e

 A
lt
c
a

r 
a

n
d
 I

n
c
e

 B
lu

n
d

e
ll.

 

F
o

rm
b

y
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

N
o

 p
a

rc
e

l 
s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
 

N
o

rt
h

 F
o

rm
b

y
 

p
a

rc
e

ls
 S

0
3
8

  

F
o

rm
b

y
 E

a
s
t 

p
a

rc
e

ls
 S

0
4
4

, 
S

0
4

7

F
o

rm
b

y
 S

o
u

th
 W

e
s
t 

p
a

rc
e

l 
S

0
4

9
 

F
o

rm
b

y
 S

o
u

th
 E

a
s
t 

a
n

d
 

L
it
tl
e

 A
lt
c
a

r 
p

a
rc

e
l 
 S

0
4
8

, 
S

0
4

9

In
c
e

 B
lu

n
d

e
ll

p
a

rc
e

ls
 S

0
6
0

, 
S

0
6

2
 a

n
d

 
S

0
6

4

1
3
5

Agenda Item 9

Page 235



F
o

rm
b

y
 g

e
n

e
ra

ll
y
 

T
h

e
 m

o
s
t 

c
o

m
m

o
n

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
 f

ro
m

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 (
6

2
%

) 
re

la
te

d
 t
o

 t
ra

ff
ic

 –
 e

s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 c

o
n
g

e
s
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 a
n

d
 w

it
h

in
 F

o
rm

b
y
. 

 T
h

e
 

n
e

x
t 

m
o

s
t 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
 (

5
6

%
) 

w
a

s
 t

h
e

 p
e

rm
a

n
e

n
t,

 i
rr

e
v
e

rs
ib

le
 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
, 

to
 u

rb
a

n
 s

p
ra

w
l.
 C

o
n

s
id

e
ra

b
le

 n
u

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

re
s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 (
4

1
%

) 
w

e
re

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
e

d
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 u
n
d

e
r-

c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 o

r 
s
e

ri
o

u
s
 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 i
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

 T
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 n

u
m

b
e

rs
 (

4
1

%
) 

w
e

re
 

c
o

n
c
e

rn
e

d
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 h
ig

h
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
v
a

c
a

n
t 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 o

r 
fe

lt
 t
h

a
t 

e
m

p
ty

 h
o

m
e

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 b
ro

u
g

h
t 

b
a

c
k
 i
n

to
 u

s
e

 b
e

fo
re

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 s

it
e
s
 a

re
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

; 
a

n
d

 a
ro

u
n

d
 a

 t
h

ir
d

 o
f 

re
s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 (
3
2

%
) 

fe
lt
 t

h
e

 s
a

m
e

 a
b

o
u

t 
b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 s

it
e

s
 w

it
h

in
 u

rb
a

n
 a

re
a

s
. 

 M
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 a

 t
h

ir
d

 o
f 

re
s
p
o

n
d

e
n

ts
 

(3
5

%
) 

ra
is

e
d

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 f

lo
o
d

in
g

. 
  

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

–
 F

o
rm

b
y
 g

e
n

e
ra

ll
y
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

T
ra

ff
ic

  
- 

in
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 a
c

c
e

s
s

, 
c

o
n

g
e

s
ti

o
n

, 
p

o
o

r 
p

u
b

li
c

 t
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
 a

c
c

e
s

s
ib

il
it

y
, 

p
o

ll
u

ti
o

n

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 c

a
n

n
o

t 
s
u

p
p
o

rt
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 

c
o

n
n

e
c
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 F
o

rm
b

y
 b

y
-p

a
s
s
, 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 w
e

s
t 

s
id

e
 o

f 
F

o
rm

b
y
 

(H
a

ri
n

g
to

n
 w

a
rd

) 
to

 t
h

e
 e

a
s
t 

s
id

e
 (

R
a

v
e

n
m

e
o

ls
 w

a
rd

).
 

T
h

e
 a

d
e

q
u

a
c
y
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
a

d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 t
o

 a
n

d
 w

it
h

in
 F

o
rm

b
y
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 

ra
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 m
o

s
t 

re
s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

. 
If

 i
t 
w

e
re

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 l
a

n
d

 
a

ro
u

n
d

 F
o

rm
b

y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
, 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

to
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 

th
e

 c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 a
n

d
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
a

n
y
 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

. 
T

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
n

y
 r

o
a

d
-u

s
e

r 
a

n
d

 p
e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n

 
s
a

fe
ty

 i
s
s
u

e
s
.

P
ro

te
c

t 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 /
 w

il
l 

le
a

d
 t

o
 u

rb
a

n
 s

p
ra

w
l 

/ 
o

n
c

e
 l
o

s
t 

c
a

n
't

 b
e
 r

e
c

o
v

e
re

d

T
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 a

ro
u

n
d

 F
o

rm
b

y
 f

u
lf
ils

 l
o

c
a

lly
 m

a
n

y
 u

s
e

fu
l 
p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 
o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
:

 
 R

e
s
tr

ic
ts

 t
h

e
 s

p
ra

w
l 
o

f 
la

rg
e

 b
u

ilt
 u

p
 a

re
a

s
, 

 

 
 L

e
a

v
e

s
 a

 c
o

rr
id

o
r 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
ri

n
g

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
, 

 

 
 S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

s
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

tr
y
s
id

e
 f

ro
m

 e
n

c
ro

a
c
h

m
e

n
t,

  

 
 P

re
s
e

rv
e

s
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

, 
 

 
 E

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 u
rb

a
n

 r
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
, 

b
y
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
in

g
 t
h

e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 o

f 
d

e
re

lic
t 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
u

rb
a

n
 l
a

n
d

 r
a

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 t
a

k
in

g
 t
h

e
 e

a
s
y
 o

p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
u

s
in

g
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
, 

 
 P

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

 d
iv

e
rs

e
 h

a
b

it
a

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
fl
o

ra
 a

n
d

 f
a

u
n

a
. 

F
re

s
h

fi
e

ld
 /

 F
o

rm
b

y
 a

n
d

 A
in

s
d

a
le

 c
o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 a

re
 v

e
ry

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
a

n
d

 
s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 m
e

rg
e

d
 a

s
 s

u
re

ly
 t

h
is

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
lit

y
 i
s
 o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
im

s
 o

f 

N
o

 d
e

c
is

io
n
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 t
a

k
e

n
 a

b
o

u
t 
w

h
e

th
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 t
a

k
e

 
p

la
c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 t

h
e

 O
p

ti
o

n
s
 p

a
p

e
r 

s
u

g
g

e
s
ts

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 
w

ill
 b

e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a

ry
 i
f 

S
e

ft
o

n
 i
s
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
it
s
 f

u
tu

re
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
n

e
e

d
s
, 

o
r 

d
e
c
id

e
s
 t

o
 s

ta
b

ili
s
e

 i
ts

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
 a

re
a

s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 a
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
“d

e
v
e

lo
p

a
b

le
 a

re
a

s
” 

in
 t

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

re
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 g

a
p

 s
o

 t
h
a

t 
n

e
a

rb
y
 

s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 m
e

rg
e

d
. 

 “
E

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
g

a
p
s
” 

h
a

v
e

 a
ls

o
 b

e
e

n
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
, 

fo
r 

re
te

n
ti
o

n
 a

s
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
, 

s
u

c
h

 a
s
  

R
A

F
 W

o
o

d
v
a

le
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
  

F
re

s
h

fi
e

ld
 /

 
F

o
rm

b
y
 a

n
d

 A
in

s
d

a
le

.

T
h

e
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 p

a
p

e
r 

s
ta

te
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
B

o
o

tl
e

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 r

e
-u

s
e
 

o
f 

b
ro

w
n

fi
e

ld
 l
a

n
d

 a
n

d
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

1
3
6

Agenda Item 9

Page 236



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

–
 F

o
rm

b
y
 g

e
n

e
ra

ll
y
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 p

la
n

n
in

g
. 

F
o
rm

b
y
, 

H
ig

h
to

w
n

. 
L

it
tl
e

 C
ro

s
b

y
 a

n
d

 C
ro

s
b

y
 w

ill
 

m
e

rg
e

.
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

is
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 u

s
in

g
 t

h
e

 N
e

w
 H

o
m

e
s
 B

o
n

u
s
 i
t 

re
c
e

iv
e

s
 f

o
r 

c
o

m
p

le
ti
n

g
 i
ts

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

o
rm

e
r 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 

R
e

n
e

w
a

l 
a

re
a

 i
n

 
B

o
o

tl
e

.

(N
a

tu
re

 i
s
s
u
e

s
 a

re
 d

e
a

lt
 w

it
h

 b
e

lo
w

).
  

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 +

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c

tu
re

 -
 d

ra
in

a
g

e
 /

 s
h

o
p

s
/ 

s
c

h
o

o
ls

 a
t 

c
a

p
a

c
it

y
 /

 l
a

c
k

 o
f 

h
e

a
lt

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 s

it
e

s
 w

o
u

ld
 p

la
c
e

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

s
tr

a
in

 o
n

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

fo
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
: 

 
 S

c
h

o
o

ls
 

 
 H

e
a

lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
( 

d
o

c
to

r’
s
 s

u
rg

e
ri

e
s
, 
d

e
n

ta
l 
s
u

rg
e
ri

e
s
) 

a
n

d
 

e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

 

 
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
, 

 

 
 S

e
w

e
ra

g
e

 s
y
s
te

m
s
, 

 
 w

a
te

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 p
re

p
a

re
 a

n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 P

la
n

 a
lo

n
g

s
id

e
 t

h
e

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
la

n
, 

to
 s

h
o

w
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 l
a

tt
e

r 
c
a

n
 b

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
. 

 

T
h

e
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 r
e

la
te

d
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 r

a
is

e
d

 h
e

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 l
o

o
k
e

d
 a

t 
a

g
a

in
. 

 
T

h
e

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g
 t

a
lk

s
 w

it
h

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

, 
w

h
o

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

; 
th

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

 a
u

th
o
ri

ty
, 

U
n

it
e

d
 

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 (

w
a

te
r 

a
n

d
 s

e
w

e
rs

).
  

  

F
lo

o
d

 r
is

k

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
it
e

 a
n

d
/o

r 
w

id
e

r 
a

re
a

 i
s
 i
n

 a
 f
lo

o
d

 r
is

k
 a

re
a

 
o

r 
a

lr
e

a
d

y
 f

lo
o

d
s
. 

 F
u

rt
h
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 m
a

k
e

 t
h

e
s
e

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
 

w
o

rs
e

; 
fo

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
 f

lo
o

d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 s
u

rf
a

c
e

 w
a

te
r 

ru
n

 o
ff

 /
 u

rb
a
n

 f
lo

o
d

in
g

. 

E
v
e

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
c
e

n
t 

re
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 A

lt
m

o
u

th
 P

u
m

p
in

g
 S

ta
ti
o

n
, 

“t
h

e
y
 [

th
e

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

A
g

e
n

c
y
] 

c
a

n
n

o
t 

g
u

a
ra

n
te

e
 t

h
a

t 
in

 a
ll 

c
ir

c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 l
a

n
d

 a
ro

u
n

d
 F

o
rm

b
y
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 s
u
b

je
c
t 

to
 

m
a

jo
r 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

”.

If
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

d
e

c
id

e
s
 t

o
 c

h
o

o
s
e

 a
n

 o
p

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

s
 s

o
m

e
 G

re
e

n
 

B
e

lt
 r

e
le

a
s
e

, 
th

e
s
e

 s
it
e
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 

S
tu

d
y
 a

s
 h

a
v
in

g
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 I
f 

th
e

s
e

 s
it
e

s
 w

e
re

 t
o

 b
e

 
ta

k
e

n
 f

o
rw

a
rd

, 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rk
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

s
u

rf
a
c
e

 w
a

te
r 

fl
o
o

d
 r

is
k
) 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 s

h
o

w
 t

h
a

t 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 t
a

k
e

n
 i
n

to
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

t.

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

fo
llo

w
s
 g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
, 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

A
g

e
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 U
n

it
e

d
 U

ti
lit

ie
s
, 

c
a

rr
ie

s
 o

u
t 

fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

e
 g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 i
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 i
n

d
u

s
tr

y
 a

re
 w

o
rk

in
g

 
to

 r
e

s
o

lv
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 o

f 
p

re
m

iu
m

s
 i
n

 h
ig

h
e

r 
fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
 a

re
a

s
. 

Q
u

a
li

ty
 o

f 
li

fe
 /

 w
e

ll
-b

e
in

g
: 

D
is

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
a

te
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
iz

e
/c

h
a

ra
c

te
r 

o
f 

th
e

 s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t/

a
lr

e
a

d
y
 a

t 
c

a
p

a
c

it
y

U
n

a
c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 e
ro

s
io

n
 o

f 
ru

ra
l 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
F

o
rm

b
y
 i
f 

n
e

w
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

is
 a

llo
w

e
d

. 
 T

h
e

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
T

ru
s
t 

w
e

lc
o

m
e

s
 t

h
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 
F

o
rm

b
y
, 

a
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 n

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 a

v
o

id
 e

x
c
e

s
s
iv

e
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 p
u

t 
p

re
s
s
u

re
 o

n
 t

h
e

 s
e

n
s
it
iv

e
 c

o
a

s
ta

l 
z
o

n
e

 a
n

d
 

e
ro

d
e

 F
o

rm
b

y
’s

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

r.
 

T
h

ro
u

g
h

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 p
o

lic
y
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
n

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ri

n
g

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
, 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
im

s
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

is
 

s
y
m

p
a

th
e

ti
c
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 s

u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
. 

 
T

h
is

 i
s
 a

n
 e

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 a
n
d

 B
u

ild
in

g
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
.

1
3
7

Agenda Item 9

Page 237



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

–
 F

o
rm

b
y
 g

e
n

e
ra

ll
y
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

R
e

c
e

n
t 

p
e

rm
is

s
io

n
s
/c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 o
f 

p
o

o
r 

fo
rm

 o
r 

d
o

 n
o

t 
re

la
te

 w
e

ll 
to

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a

. 

N
a

tu
re

 c
o

n
s

e
rv

a
ti

o
n

Im
p

a
c
t 

o
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 f
lo

ra
, 

fa
u

n
a

, 
d

e
s
ig

n
a

te
d

 n
a

tu
re

 s
it
e
s
 a

n
d

 
p

ro
te

c
te

d
 s

p
e

c
ie

s
. 

T
h

e
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
T

ru
s
t 

w
e

lc
o

m
e

s
 t

h
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 F
o

rm
b

y
, 

a
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 
n

e
e

d
 a

v
o

id
 e

x
c
e

s
s
iv

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 p
u

t 
p

re
s
s
u

re
 o

n
 t

h
e

 
s
e

n
s
it
iv

e
 c

o
a

s
ta

l 
z
o

n
e

 a
n

d
 e

ro
d

e
 F

o
rm

b
y
’s

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

r.
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 a

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
 c

h
a

lle
n
g
e

 t
o

 b
o

th
 p

ro
te

c
t 

a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 n

a
tu

re
, 

a
n

d
 a

ls
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 j
o

b
s
. 

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 a
 l
e

g
a

l 
d

u
ty

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
b

io
d

iv
e

rs
it
y
, 

a
n

d
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

c
e

n
tl
y
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 a

n
 E

c
o

lo
g

ic
a
l 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 
w

h
ic

h
 h

e
lp

s
 u

s
 t

o
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 p

ro
te

c
ti
n
g

 a
n

d
 e

n
h

a
n
c
in

g
 k

e
y
 h

a
b

it
a

ts
 a

n
d

 
s
p

e
c
ie

s
, 
a

n
d

 c
re

a
ti
n

g
 n

e
w

 h
a

b
it
a

ts
. 
 W

e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 t
o

 
h

e
lp

 u
s
 d

o
 t
h

is
. 

 

N
o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 l
o
c
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

ro
u
n

d
 F

o
rm

b
y
 a

re
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 b

y
 

in
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
o

r 
n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
n

a
tu

re
 c

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 d

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
s
, 

a
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 
s
o

m
e

 a
re

 l
o

c
a

lly
 d

e
s
ig

n
a

te
d

 o
r 

a
re

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 h

a
b

it
a

ts
. 

  

If
 i
t 

w
e

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 s

it
e

s
 a

ro
u

n
d

 F
o

rm
b

y
, 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 
s
u

rv
e

y
s
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
ts

 w
o

u
ld

 n
e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t,
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 

th
e

 e
c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 s
it
e

s
. 

 T
h

is
 c

o
u

ld
 r

e
s
tr

ic
t 
th

e
 a

re
a

 
th

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

lly
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 a

s
k
e

d
 i
ts

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
a

d
v
is

o
rs

, 
th

e
 M

e
rs

e
y
s
id

e
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
A

d
v
is

o
ry

 S
e

rv
ic

e
, 

fo
r 

a
d

v
ic

e
 o

n
 t

h
e

s
e

 i
s
s
u
e

s
.

R
e

n
e

w
a

b
le

 E
n

e
rg

y
 

O
v
e

ra
ll 

th
e

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
T

ru
s
t 

is
 v

e
ry

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

iv
e

 o
f 

re
n

e
w

a
b

le
 e

n
e

rg
y
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

, 
b

u
t 

c
o

n
c
e

rn
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 o

n
e

 r
e

fe
re

n
c
e

 t
o

 w
in

d
 t

u
rb

in
e

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 w
h

o
le

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
s
 

la
n

d
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 F

o
rm

b
y
 a

n
d

 I
n

c
e

 B
lu

n
d

e
ll 

a
s
 a

n
 a

re
a

 t
o

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 (

n
o

 
o

th
e

r 
a

re
a

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 r
e

fe
re

n
c
e

s
 t

o
 a

n
y
 o

th
e

r 
re

n
e

w
a

b
le

 e
n

e
rg

y
 

te
c
h

n
o

lo
g

ie
s
 e

it
h

e
r)

. 
U

n
c
le

a
r 

w
h

y
 t

h
is

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

a
lly

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

t 
th

is
 s

ta
g

e
, 

e
s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

b
s
e

n
c
e

 o
f 

a
 S

e
ft

o
n

-w
id

e
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
w

in
d

 e
n

e
rg

y
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l,
 l
a
n

d
s
c
a

p
e

 c
h
a

ra
c
te

r 
o

r 
h
e

ri
ta

g
e

 r
e

s
o
u

rc
e

s
 

T
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 L

iv
e

rp
o

o
l 
C

it
y
 R

e
g

io
n

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 S

e
ft

o
n

) 
R

e
n

e
w

a
b

le
 

E
n

e
rg

y
 C

a
p

a
c
it
y
 S

tu
d

y
 (

2
0

1
1

) 
is

 a
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 o

v
e

rv
ie

w
, 

a
n

d
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

s
 t

h
is

 
la

n
d

 a
s
 a

n
 a

re
a

 o
f 

le
a

s
t 
c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

t 
fo

r 
w

in
d

 e
n

e
rg

y
, 

s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t,
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 l
a
n

d
s
c
a

p
e

. 
 T

h
e

 S
tu

d
y
 a

ls
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
s
 a

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
h

e
a

ti
n

g
 P

ri
o
ri

ty
 Z

o
n

e
 a

t 
K

e
w

, 
S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

. 
L

a
n

d
s
c
a

p
e

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h
e

 2
0

0
3

 L
a

n
d
s
c
a

p
e

 
C

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
S

u
p

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ry
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 G

u
id

a
n

c
e

 N
o

te
. 

1
3
8

Agenda Item 9

Page 238



L
a

n
d

 w
e

s
t 

o
f 

F
o

rm
b

y
 (

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 p

a
rc

e
l 

S
0

4
5

) 

A
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 w
a

s
 n

o
t 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 a
s
 b

e
in

g
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 n
e

v
e

rt
h

e
le

s
s
, 

a
 f

e
w

 c
o
m

m
e

n
ts

 w
e

re
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 i
ts

 e
x
c
lu

s
io

n
 

a
s
 a

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
a

re
a

 w
h

e
re

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
ig

h
t 

ta
k
e

 p
la

c
e

, 
if
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

d
e

c
id

e
s
 t

h
a

t 
la

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 i
s
 r

e
le

a
s
e

d
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
fu

tu
re

 n
e

e
d

s
. 

T
h

e
 c

o
u

n
tr

y
s
id

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 w
e

s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 F
o

rm
b

y
 b

y
p

a
s
s
 i
s
 p

re
c
io

u
s
 a

n
d

 
p

re
c
a

ri
o

u
s
. 

It
 p

ro
te

c
ts

 t
h
e

 o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 e
c
o

lo
g

ie
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
a

s
t 
- 

c
re

a
ti
n

g
 

th
e

 "
is

la
n

d
" 

fo
r 

o
u

r 
re

d
 s

q
u

ir
re

ls
, 

fo
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
 -

 a
n

d
 i
t 

is
 a

t 
ri
s
k
 f

ro
m

 
le

is
u

re
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 e

x
a

c
tl
y
 t
h

e
 k

in
d

 o
f 

a
re

a
 w

h
ic

h
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 w

a
s
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d

 t
o

 p
ro

te
c
t,

 w
h

e
re

 u
n

re
s
tr

a
in

e
d

 
ri

b
b

o
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 d
e

s
tr

o
y
 i
ts

 u
n

iq
u

e
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r.
 

T
h

e
 a

re
a

 t
o

 t
h

e
 w

e
s
t 

o
f 
F

o
rm

b
y
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 

s
u

it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
 f

o
r 

a
 v

a
ri

e
ty

 o
f 

re
a

s
o

n
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

o
a
s
ta

l 
e

ro
s
io

n
 a

n
d

 i
ts

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
n

a
tu

re
 c

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

. 

1
3
9

Agenda Item 9

Page 239



0
1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

6
0

7
0

8
0

R
ec
re
a
ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 t
o
u
ri
sm

Fl
o
o
d

 r
is
k

N
a
tu
re

 c
o
n
se
rv
a
ti
o
n

N
ee
d

 t
o

 p
ro
te
ct

 t
h
e 
G
re
en

 B
el
t 

Tr
a
ff
ic

  
a
n
d

 a
cc
es
s

N
o

rt
h

 F
o

rm
b

y
 (

p
a

rc
e

l 
S

0
3

6
 B

o
w

le
r’

s
 R

id
in

g
 C

lu
b

 a
n

d
 p

a
rc

e
l 

S
0

3
8

 -
 L

a
n

d
 n

o
rt

h
 B

ra
c

k
e

n
w

a
y
 &

 H
a

w
k

s
w

o
rt

h
 D

ri
v

e
, 

F
o

rm
b

y
) 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
re

la
te

 t
o

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 a
 p

e
ti
ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 a

ls
o

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 s

ig
n

e
d

 b
y
 9

2
 l
o

c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
. 
T

h
is

 s
ta

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 o

b
je

c
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 b

u
ild

in
g

 o
f 
h

o
m

e
s
 a

t 
th

e
 r

e
a

r 
o

f 
B

ra
c
k
e

n
 W

a
y
.

T
h

e
 m

o
s
t 

c
o

m
m

o
n

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
 f

ro
m

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 (
7

4
%

) 
re

la
te

d
 t
o

 t
ra

ff
ic

 –
 e

s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 c

o
n
g

e
s
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 a
n

d
 w

it
h

in
 F

o
rm

b
y
. 

 O
v
e

r 
h

a
lf
 o

f 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 (
5

5
%

 i
n

 e
a

c
h

 c
a

s
e

) 
ra

is
e

d
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s
 a

b
o

u
t 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

, 
n

a
tu

re
 c

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 p

e
rm

a
n

e
n

t,
 i
rr

e
v
e

rs
ib

le
 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 

B
e

lt
, 

to
 u

rb
a

n
 s

p
ra

w
l.
  

J
u

s
t 

o
v
e

r 
h

a
lf
 (

5
1

%
) 

w
e

re
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
e

d
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 l
o

c
a
l 
re

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 h

o
rs

e
 r

id
in

g
).

  
M

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 a
 t

h
ir

d
 o

f 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 (
3

6
%

) 
w

e
re

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
e

d
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 h
ig

h
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
v
a

c
a

n
t 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 o

r 
fe

lt
 t

h
a

t 
e

m
p

ty
 h

o
m

e
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 b
ro

u
g

h
t 

b
a

c
k
 i
n

to
 u

s
e

 
b

e
fo

re
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 s

it
e

s
 a

re
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
c
o

m
m

e
n

te
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 u

n
d

e
r-

c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 o

r 
s
e

ri
o

u
s
 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 i
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

  

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 N
o

rt
h

 F
o

rm
b

y
 p

a
rc

e
l 

S
0

3
6

 (
B

o
w

le
r’

s
 

R
id

in
g

 C
lu

b
) 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
o

w
le

r’
s
 R

id
in

g
 S

ta
b

le
s
, 

F
o

rm
b

y
 

 w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
h

a
v
e

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
im

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 t

h
e

 o
p

e
n
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
, 

b
u

t 
th

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 a

n
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

re
c
re

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

s
s
e

t.
 T

h
e

 l
a

rg
e

 b
u

ild
in

g
s
 

a
d

ja
c
e

n
t 

to
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

S
0

3
8

 w
o

u
ld

 m
in

im
is

e
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 
th

e
 o

p
e

n
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 [

F
o

rm
b

y
 C

iv
ic

 S
o

c
ie

ty
].

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
g

re
e

s
. 

T
h
e

 u
s
e

 a
s
 r

id
in

g
 s

ta
b

le
s
 w

a
s
 t

h
e

 r
e

a
s
o
n

 t
h

is
 s

it
e

 
w

a
s
 d

is
c
a

rd
e

d
 f

ro
m

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

s
 a

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

a
b

le
 a

re
a

. 

T
h

is
 c

h
a
rt

 s
h
o

w
s
 t
h

e
 t
o

p
 

5
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 m

e
n
ti
o

n
e

d
 i
n

 
th

is
 a

re
a

 a
g
a
in

s
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 

G
re

e
n
 B

e
lt
 [
a
s
 %

 o
f 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
re

c
e

iv
e

d
 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

re
a

] 

N
o
te

: 
th

e
 f
ig

u
re

s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

a
d
d
 t
o
 1

0
0
 a

s
 m

o
s
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 m

a
d

e
 s

e
v
e

ra
l 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 

1
4
0

Agenda Item 9

Page 240



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 N
o

rt
h

 F
o

rm
b

y
 p

a
rc

e
l 

S
0

3
8

 (
L

a
n

d
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
B

ra
c

k
e

n
ri

d
g

e
 a

n
d

 H
a

w
k

s
w

o
rt

h
 D

ri
v

e
) 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

T
ra

ff
ic

  
- 

in
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 a
c

c
e

s
s

, 
c

o
n

g
e

s
ti

o
n

, 
p

o
o

r 
p

u
b

li
c

 t
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
 a

c
c

e
s

s
ib

il
it

y
, 

p
o

ll
u

ti
o

n

Is
s
u

e
s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
g

e
s
ti
o

n
, 

fo
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
: 

 
 I

s
s
u

e
s
 o

f 
a
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 a

n
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 F
o

rm
b

y
 B

y
-P

a
s
s
. 

 
 C

u
rr

e
n

t 
p

ro
b

le
m

s
 o

n
 P

a
ra

d
is

e
 L

a
n

e
 (

n
o

ta
b

ly
 a

ro
u

n
d

 T
ri

n
it
y
 S

t 
P

e
te

rs
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
a

t 
k
e

y
 t

im
e

s
) 

a
n

d
 B

ra
c
k
e
n

 W
a

y
. 

 
 D

e
a

n
s
g

a
te

 L
a

n
e

 N
o

rt
h

 (
n

a
rr

o
w

 r
o

a
d

).
  

 

 
 P

re
s
s
u

re
s
 o

f 
jo

in
in

g
 S

o
u
th

p
o

rt
 R

o
a

d
. 

A
c
c
e

s
s
 c

o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 f

o
r 

p
a

rc
e

l 
S

0
3

8
 m

a
y
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
n

 i
t 

n
o

t 
b

e
in

g
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

a
b

le
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 n
o

t 
d

e
liv

e
ra

b
le

. 
 A

 T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 I
m

p
a

c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
is

 n
e

e
d

e
d

 b
e

fo
re

 t
h

is
 s

it
e

 i
s
 b

ro
u

g
h

t 
fo

rw
a

rd
. 

  

T
h

e
 a

d
e

q
u

a
c
y
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
a

d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 t
o

 a
n

d
 w

it
h

in
 F

o
rm

b
y
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 

ra
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 m
o

s
t 

re
s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

. 
If

 i
t 
w

e
re

 t
o

 b
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
la

n
d

 
a

ro
u

n
d

 F
o

rm
b

y
 i
s
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
, 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rk
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

to
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 t

h
e

 c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 h

ig
h

w
a

y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 a
n

d
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 n
e
e

d
 f

o
r 

a
n

y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 b
e

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t.

 T
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 a

ls
o

 
id

e
n

ti
fy

 a
n

y
 r

o
a

d
-u

s
e

r 
a
n

d
 p

e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n

 s
a

fe
ty

 i
s
s
u
e

s
.

If
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

 w
e

re
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

, 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 I
m

p
a

c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
w

o
rk

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t
o

 s
h

o
w

 t
h

a
t 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 t
a

k
e

n
 

in
to

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t.
 

F
lo

o
d

 r
is

k

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
it
e

 a
n

d
/o

r 
w

id
e

r 
a

re
a

 a
lr

e
a

d
y
 f

lo
o

d
s
 o

r 
is

 a
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

, 
a

n
d

 s
o

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

. 
 N

e
e

d
 F

lo
o

d
 R

is
k
 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 (

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
Im

p
a

c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
).

  
 T

h
e

 
F

lo
o

d
 a

n
d

 W
a

te
r 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

A
c
t 

(2
0

1
0

) 
m

a
k
e

s
 f

lo
o

d
in

g
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 e

v
e

n
 

m
o

re
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t.

  
F

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
: 

  

 
 I

n
 f

lo
o

d
 p

la
in

/ 
 w

id
e

s
p

re
a

d
 f

lo
o

d
in

g
 o

n
 s

it
e

 a
n

d
 i
n

 a
re

a
 /

 f
lo

o
d

in
g

 
fr

o
m

 d
ra

in
a

g
e

 d
it
c
h

e
s
 /

 l
a

n
d

 d
ra

in
a

g
e

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
  

 
 H

ig
h

w
a

y
 d

ra
in

a
g

e
 f

lo
o

d
in

g
 

 
 S

u
rf

a
c
e

 w
a

te
r 

p
ro

b
le

m
s
. 

 

T
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 f

lo
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 d
ra

in
a

g
e

 m
a

tt
e

rs
 w

ill
 m

e
a

n
 t

h
a

t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 s
it
e

 i
s
 n

o
t 

e
c
o

n
o
m

ic
a

lly
 v

ia
b

le
. 

C
o

n
c
e

rn
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 f

lo
o

d
 r

is
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
th

is
 s

it
e

 i
s
 i
n
c
o

rr
e
c
t,

 a
n

d
 

h
e

n
c
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 s
it
e

 c
o

u
ld

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 m
o

re
 d

w
e

lli
n

g
s
 t

h
a

n
 t

h
e

 1
5

7
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
.

If
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

d
e

c
id

e
s
 t

o
 c

h
o

o
s
e

 a
n

 o
p

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

s
 s

o
m

e
 G

re
e

n
 

B
e

lt
 r

e
le

a
s
e

, 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 t

h
is

 a
s
 a

 s
it
e

 w
h

e
re

 
s
o

m
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

c
o

u
ld

 t
a

k
e

 p
la

c
e
. 

If
 t

h
is

 s
it
e

 w
e

re
 t

o
 b

e
 t

a
k
e

n
 

fo
rw

a
rd

, 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rk
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

b
o
u

t 
s
u

rf
a

c
e

 w
a

te
r 

fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
) 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 s

h
o

w
 t

h
a

t 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

 i
s
s
u
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 t
a

k
e

n
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t.
 

N
a

tu
re

S
it
e

 i
s
 a

 d
e

s
ig

n
a

te
d

 L
o

c
a

l 
W

ild
lif

e
 S

it
e

, 
w

h
ic

h
 m

a
k
e

s
 a

n
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 a

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
 c

h
a

lle
n
g
e

 t
o

 b
o

th
 p

ro
te

c
t 

a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 n

a
tu

re
, 

1
4
1

Agenda Item 9

Page 241



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 N
o

rt
h

 F
o

rm
b

y
 p

a
rc

e
l 

S
0

3
8

 (
L

a
n

d
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
B

ra
c

k
e

n
ri

d
g

e
 a

n
d

 H
a

w
k

s
w

o
rt

h
 D

ri
v

e
) 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t
o

 n
a

tu
re

 c
o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 t
o

 E
u

ro
p

e
a

n
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 

s
p

e
c
ie

s
.

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

 o
f 

tr
e

e
 r

o
o

s
ti
n

g
 b

a
ts

, 
s
q

u
ir

re
ls

, 
b

ir
d

s
 o

f 
p

re
y
, 

a
m

p
h

ib
ia

n
s
, 

re
p

ti
le

s
 a

n
d

 m
ig

ra
to

ry
 b

ir
d

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

. 
 

F
o

rm
b

y
 C

iv
ic

 S
o

c
ie

ty
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

P
R

E
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

th
a

t 
th

e
y
 a

re
 n

o
t 

o
p

p
o

s
e

d
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 w
e

s
te

rn
 a

re
a

 d
e

fi
n

e
d

 i
n

 y
e

llo
w

 [
th

e
 

p
o

s
s
ib

le
 ‘
d

e
v
e

lo
p

a
b

le
 a

re
a

’]
, 

s
u

b
je

c
t 
to

 a
n

 e
c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
to

 
id

e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

e
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 p

re
s
e

n
c
e

 o
f 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 s

p
e

c
ie

s
. 

C
o

n
c
e

rn
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 p
o

o
r 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

th
e

 e
c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
. 

T
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 e

c
o

lo
g

y
 d

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
 i
s
 o

u
t 

o
f 

d
a

te
. 

a
n

d
 a

ls
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 j
o

b
s
. 

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 a
 l
e

g
a

l 
d

u
ty

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
b

io
d

iv
e

rs
it
y
, 

a
n

d
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

c
e

n
tl
y
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 a

n
 E

c
o

lo
g

ic
a
l 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 
w

h
ic

h
 h

e
lp

s
 u

s
 t

o
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 p

ro
te

c
ti
n
g

 a
n

d
 e

n
h

a
n
c
in

g
 k

e
y
 h

a
b

it
a

ts
 a

n
d

 
s
p

e
c
ie

s
, 
a

n
d

 c
re

a
ti
n

g
 n

e
w

 h
a

b
it
a

ts
. 
 W

e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 t
o

 
h

e
lp

 u
s
 d

o
 t
h

is
. 

 

W
h

a
m

 D
y
k
e

 M
e

a
d

o
w

s
 i
s
 a

 l
o

c
a

l 
w

ild
lif

e
 s

it
e

 a
n

d
 o

n
e

 o
f 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 k
e

y
 

h
a

b
it
a

ts
. 

 I
t 
is

 a
 h

e
a

v
ily

 h
o

rs
e

-g
ra

z
e

d
 m

e
a

d
o

w
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 w

a
te

r 
a

n
d

 
fl
o

o
d

e
d

 a
re

a
s
),

 w
it
h

 h
ig

h
 p

la
n

t 
d

iv
e

rs
it
y
; 

re
lia

n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 d

it
c
h

 s
y
s
te

m
. 

If
 i
t 

w
e

re
 t

o
 b

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

o
 t
a

k
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

, 
a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 s
u

rv
e

y
s
 a

n
d

 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 w

o
u

ld
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t,

 t
o

 d
e
te

rm
in

e
 t

h
e

 e
c
o

lo
g

ic
a
l 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 s
it
e

. 
 T

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

 l
e
g

a
l 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

H
a

b
it
a

ts
 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t,
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 
S

u
s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 P

la
n

.
T

h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 r
e

s
tr

ic
t 

th
e
 a

re
a

 t
h

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

lly
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 a

s
k
e

d
 i
ts

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
a

d
v
is

o
rs

, 
th

e
 M

e
rs

e
y
s
id

e
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
A

d
v
is

o
ry

 S
e

rv
ic

e
, 

fo
r 

a
d

v
ic

e
 o

n
 e

c
o

lo
g

ic
a
l 
is

s
u

e
s
. 

(S
e

e
 a

ls
o

 t
h
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t
o

 r
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
s
u

e
s
, 
b

e
lo

w
) 

P
ro

te
c

t 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 /
 w

il
l 

le
a

d
 t

o
 u

rb
a

n
 s

p
ra

w
l 

/ 
o

n
c

e
 l
o

s
t 

c
a

n
't

 b
e
 r

e
c

o
v

e
re

d

O
u

tw
a

rd
 e

x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 b

u
ilt

 e
n

v
e

lo
p

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 n
o

rt
h

 o
f 

F
o

rm
b

y
 w

ill
 

e
ro

d
e

 t
h

e
 s

e
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 F

o
rm

b
y
 &

 n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
ri

n
g

 s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

. 
 

S
it
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
 t
o

 p
re

v
e

n
t 

u
rb

a
n

 e
n

c
ro

a
c
h

m
e

n
t 

/ 
s
p

ra
w

l.
 

R
e

fe
re

n
c
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 h

is
to

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

, 
a

n
d

 o
f 

F
o

rm
b

y
 i
n

 g
e

n
e

ra
l,
 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 d
e

c
is

io
n
s
 m

a
d

e
 i
n

 1
9

8
2

 a
n

d
 e

a
rl

ie
r 

to
 r

e
s
tr

ic
t 

/ 
p

re
v
e

n
t 

it
s
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 S
it
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 r

e
m

a
in

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 -

 n
o

 r
e

a
s
o

n
 t

o
 o

v
e

rt
u

rn
 t

h
e

 
C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 i
n

 t
h
e

 2
0

0
6

 U
n

it
a

ry
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 (

U
D

P
) 

a
n

d
 

th
e

 v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
th

e
 I

n
s
p

e
c
to

r 
fo

r 
U

D
P

 P
u

b
lic

 I
n

q
u

ir
y
. 

N
o

 d
e

c
is

io
n
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 t
a

k
e

n
 a

b
o

u
t 
w

h
e

th
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 t
a

k
e

 
p

la
c
e

 I
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 t

h
e

 O
p

ti
o

n
s
 p

a
p

e
r 

s
u

g
g

e
s
ts

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 
w

ill
 b

e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a

ry
 i
f 

S
e

ft
o

n
 i
s
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
it
s
 f

u
tu

re
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
n

e
e

d
s
, 

o
r 

d
e
c
id

e
s
 t

o
 s

ta
b

ili
s
e

 i
ts

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
. 

 I
f 

th
e

 s
it
e

 w
e

re
 t

o
 b

e
 t

a
k
e

n
 f

o
rw

a
rd

, 
a

n
y
 n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
s
im

ila
r 

in
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
to

 t
h
e

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t.
 

T
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

s
 t
h

e
 s

e
tt

in
g

 o
f 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a

s
 /

 
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 A

s
s
e

ts
 a

s
 c

o
n

s
tr

a
in

ts
 o

n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 R
A

F
 W

o
o

d
v
a

le
 h

a
s
 n

o
 

1
4
2

Agenda Item 9

Page 242



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 N
o

rt
h

 F
o

rm
b

y
 p

a
rc

e
l 

S
0

3
8

 (
L

a
n

d
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
B

ra
c

k
e

n
ri

d
g

e
 a

n
d

 H
a

w
k

s
w

o
rt

h
 D

ri
v

e
) 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

M
u

s
t 

c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

u
p

o
n

 R
A

F
 W

o
o

d
v
a

le
, 

in
 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 

th
e

 g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t’
s
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

5
 ‘
P

la
n

n
in

g
 f
o

r 
th

e
 

H
is

to
ri

c
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t’
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
fe

rs
 t

o
 h

e
ri

ta
g

e
 a

s
s
e

ts
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e

 n
o

 
fo

rm
a

l 
d

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
.

fo
rm

a
l 
n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
o

r 
lo

c
a

l 
h

e
ri

ta
g

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
s
. 

 I
t 
is

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 i
n

 
th

e
 U

n
it
a

ry
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 (

2
0

0
6

) 
a

s
 a

 m
a

jo
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 s
it
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 w

h
e

re
 l
im

it
e

d
 i
n

fi
ll 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

is
 a

c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 i
n
 p

ri
n

c
ip

le
 

(s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 c

e
rt

a
in

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
, 

n
o

n
e

 o
f 

w
h

ic
h

 r
e

la
te

 t
o

 h
e

ri
ta

g
e
).

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 c
o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 w

o
u

ld
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 w

e
ig

h
e

d
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

o
th

e
r 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

s
, 

if
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

 w
e

re
 t

o
 b

e
 b

ro
u

g
h

t 
fo

rw
a

rd
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  

R
e

c
re

a
ti

o
n

 /
 t

o
u

ri
s

m
 /

 e
q

u
e

s
tr

ia
n

-r
e

la
te

d
 j

o
b

s
 

L
o

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 s
it
e

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 h
o
rs

e
s
 

g
ra

z
in

g
, 

b
ri

d
le

w
a

y
s
, 

h
o

rs
e

-r
id

in
g

, 
p

a
rt

ly
 r

e
la

te
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 l
iv

e
ry

 s
ta

b
le

s
. 

 
T

h
e

s
e

 r
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
u

s
e
s
 (

p
lu

s
 t

h
e

 l
iv

e
ry

 s
ta

b
le

s
) 

h
a

v
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
, 

s
o

c
ia

l 
a

n
d
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
b

e
n

e
fi
ts

. 
  

L
a

c
k
 o

f 
s
u
it
a

b
le

 s
it
e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 r
e

lo
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
g

ra
z
in

g
 h

o
rs

e
s
, 

a
n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 
liv

e
ry

 s
ta

b
le

s
. 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

y
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 r

e
m

o
v
a

l 
o

f 
b

ri
d

le
 p

a
th

s
, 

c
a

u
s
in

g
 m

o
re

 h
o

rs
e

 
ri

d
e

rs
 t

o
 u

s
e
 c

a
rr

ia
g

e
w

a
y
s
, 

th
e

re
b

y
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
in

g
 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
fo

r 
c
o

n
fl
ic

ts
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 h

o
rs

e
 r

id
e

rs
 a

n
d

 c
a

rs
 t

o
 t

h
e

 d
e
tr

im
e

n
t 

o
f 

s
a

fe
ty

. 

M
u

s
t 

c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 l
iv

e
ry

 
s
ta

b
le

s
.

H
o

rs
e

-g
ra

z
in

g
 i
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
d

e
s
c
ri

p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 W

h
a

m
 D

y
k
e

 M
e

a
d

o
w

s
 l
o

c
a

l 
w

ild
lif

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
v
e

rs
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

. 
  

If
 i
t 

w
e

re
 t

o
 b

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

o
 

ta
k
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

, 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 w

o
u

ld
 n

e
e

d
 

to
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t,

 t
o

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 t
h

e
 e

c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 s
it
e

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
e

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n

 o
f 

h
o

rs
e

s
 g

ra
z
in

g
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 a

s
k
e

d
 i
ts

 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
a

d
v
is

o
rs

, 
th

e
 M

e
rs

e
y
s
id

e
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
A

d
v
is

o
ry

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

, 
fo

r 
a

d
v
ic

e
 o

n
 e

c
o

lo
g

ic
a
l 
is

s
u

e
s
. 

(S
e

e
 a

ls
o

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 
re

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 n

a
tu

re
 i
s
s
u

e
s
, 

a
b

o
v
e

).
 

T
h

e
 l
iv

e
ry

 s
ta

b
le

s
 a

re
 i
n

 p
a

rc
e

l 
S

0
3

6
 (

B
o

w
le

rs
 R

id
in

g
 S

ta
b

le
s
 &

 R
id

in
g

 
S

c
h

o
o

l)
, 

a
n
d

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
s
 t

h
a

t 
it
s
 

re
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 r
e

s
u

lt
 i
n

 t
h

e
 l
o
s
s
 o

f 
a

n
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

re
c
re

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

s
s
e

t.

If
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

 w
e

re
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

, 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 f

o
rm

a
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 R

ig
h

ts
 

o
f 

W
a

y
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 b

ri
d

le
w

a
y
s
) 

a
n

d
 p

a
th

s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 i
n

to
 

g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  
 

T
h

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 l
iv

e
ry

 s
ta

b
le

s
 a

re
 

n
o

te
d

.

1
4
3

Agenda Item 9

Page 243



F
o

rm
b

y
 E

a
s

t 
(p

a
rc

e
l 

S
0

4
4

 -
 F

o
rm

b
y
 M

o
s

s
, 

N
o

rt
h

 o
f 

F
o

rm
b

y
 B

u
s

in
e

s
s

 P
a

rk
) 

4
4

 %
 o

f 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 w
e

re
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 f

ro
m

 i
rr

e
v
e

rs
ib

le
 l
o

s
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  
A

 t
h

ir
d
 (

3
3

.3
%

) 
w

e
re

 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
e

d
 r

e
s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 n
a

tu
re

, 
la

c
k
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

. 
 T

h
e

re
 

w
e

re
 a

ls
o

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 a

b
o

u
t 

is
s
u

e
s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 f

lo
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
m

p
ty

 h
o

m
e

s
 a

n
d

 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
v
ie

w
s
. 

 G
e

n
e

ra
lly

 m
o

re
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

is
 p

a
rc

e
l 

(c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t

o
 o

th
e

r 
p

a
rc

e
ls

) 
(7

8
%

) 
c
o

v
e

re
d

 a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

o
th

e
r 

is
s
u

e
s
. 
 T

h
e

re
 w

a
s
 a

ls
o

 a
 h

ig
h

e
r 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

p
a

rt
 o

r 
a

ll 
o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

, 
re

la
ti
v
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
. 

 T
h

e
s
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

p
a

rt
 o

r 
a

ll 
o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

, 
m

o
s
tl
y
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 

to
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

(i
n

 o
n

e
 c

a
s
e

 l
in

k
e

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

e
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

M
a

y
fl
o

w
e

r 
T

ra
d

in
g

 E
s
ta

te
 f

o
r 

h
o

u
s
in

g
),

 a
re

 d
e

a
lt
 w

it
h

 e
ls

e
w

h
e

re
 i
n

 t
h

is
 

re
p

o
rt

.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

O
b

je
c

ti
o

n
 –

 F
o

rm
b

y
 E

a
s

t 
(p

a
rc

e
l 

S
0

4
4

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

N
a

tu
re

L
a

n
d

 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
ly

 n
o

rt
h

 o
f 

F
o

rm
b

y
 I

n
d

u
s
tr

ia
l 
E

s
ta

te
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
is

 
p

a
rc

e
l)

 a
re

 F
o

rm
b

y
 M

o
s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 D
o
w

n
h

o
lla

n
d

 M
o

s
s
e

s
. 

T
h
e

s
e

 a
re

 
d

e
s
ig

n
a

te
d

 l
o

c
a

l 
w

ild
lif

e
 s

it
e

s
, 

w
it
h

 v
a

lu
a

b
le

 h
a

b
it
a

ts
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
c
ie

s
  

(E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

A
g

e
n

c
y
 &

 o
th

e
rs

):
 

 
 

D
it
c
h

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 h

a
s
 g

o
o

d
 w

a
te

r 
v
o

le
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 a
n

d
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e

d
 w

h
e

re
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
. 

R
e

e
d
b

e
d

s
 a

re
 a

 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

 U
K

 B
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 A

c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 (
B

A
P

) 
h

a
b

it
a

t.
  

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 a

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
 c

h
a

lle
n
g
e

 t
o

 b
o

th
 p

ro
te

c
t 

a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 

n
a

tu
re

, 
a

n
d

 a
ls

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 j
o

b
s
. 

W
e

 h
a
v
e

 a
 l
e

g
a

l 
d

u
ty

 
to

 t
a

k
e

 a
c
c
o
u

n
t 

o
f 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
, 

a
n

d
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

c
e

n
tl
y
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 a

n
 

E
c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 w
h

ic
h

 h
e

lp
s
 u

s
 t

o
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 p

ro
te

c
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 
e

n
h

a
n

c
in

g
 k

e
y
 h

a
b

it
a

ts
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
c
ie

s
, 

a
n

d
 c

re
a

ti
n
g

 n
e

w
 h

a
b

it
a

ts
. 

 
W

e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 u

s
 d

o
 t

h
is

. 
 

0
5

1
0

1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

4
5

5
0

F
lo
o
d

 r
is
k

D
o
n
't

 a
g
re
e

 w
it
h

 t
h
e

 e
v
id
e
n
c
e

In
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re

N
a
tu
re

 c
o
n
se
rv
a
ti
o
n

N
e
e
d

 t
o

 p
ro
te
c
t 
th
e

 G
re
e
n

 B
e
lt

T
h

is
 c

h
a
rt

 s
h
o

w
s
 t
h

e
 t
o

p
 

5
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 m

e
n
ti
o

n
e

d
 i
n

 
th

is
 a

re
a

 a
g
a
in

s
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 

G
re

e
n
 B

e
lt
 [
a
s
 %

 o
f 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
re

c
e

iv
e

d
 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

re
a

] 

N
o
te

: 
th

e
 f
ig

u
re

s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

a
d
d
 t
o
 1

0
0
 a

s
 m

o
s
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 m

a
d

e
 s

e
v
e

ra
l 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts

1
4
4

Agenda Item 9

Page 244



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

O
b

je
c

ti
o

n
 –

 F
o

rm
b

y
 E

a
s

t 
(p

a
rc

e
l 

S
0

4
4

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

 
 

D
o

w
n

h
o

lla
n

d
 B

ro
o

k
 (

lik
e
 t

h
e

 R
iv

e
r 

A
lt
 a

n
d

 i
ts

 o
th

e
r 

tr
ib

u
ta

ri
e

s
) 

is
 

a
n

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

w
ild

lif
e

 c
o

rr
id

o
r.

 

 
 

T
h

e
 a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 i
s
 a

n
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

fe
e

d
in

g
 a

re
a

 f
o

r 
w

in
te

ri
n

g
 

b
ir

d
s
.

S
it
e

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 (
fo

r 
a

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 P

a
rk

 –
 F

o
rm

b
y
 C

iv
ic

 S
o

c
ie

ty
) 

s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 e

c
o

lo
g

ic
a
l 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
. 
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 m

it
ig

a
ti
o

n
 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 b

e
fo

re
 a

n
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

c
o

m
m

e
n

c
e

d
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

 
g

re
e

n
 /

 e
c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
b

u
ff

e
r 

z
o

n
e

 a
n

d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 l
in

k
 (

m
in

im
u

m
 o

f 
5

 m
e

tr
e

s
) 

w
o

u
ld

 l
ik

e
ly

 b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
, 
p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 a

ff
e

c
ti
n

g
 t

h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ra

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

. 
(E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
A

g
e

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 F
o

rm
b

y
 C

iv
ic

 S
o

c
ie

ty
).

  
A

n
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

in
 8

 m
e

tr
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 f

o
o

t 
o

f 
th

e
 D

o
w

n
h

o
lla

n
d

 B
ro

o
k
 e

m
b

a
n

k
m

e
n

t 
w

o
u

ld
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

A
g

e
n

c
y
 c

o
n

s
e

n
t 

u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

L
a

n
d

 
D

ra
in

a
g

e
 B

y
la

w
s
.

F
o

rm
b

y
 M

o
s
s
 l
o

c
a

l 
w

ild
lif

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 a

 m
ix

 o
f 

p
a

s
tu

re
 a

n
d

  
a

ra
b

le
 

fi
e

ld
s
 l
in

e
s
 w

it
h

 d
ra

in
s
 a

n
d

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
re

e
d

 b
e

d
  

a
d

ja
c
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 
A

5
6

5
 F

o
rm

b
y
 B

y
-p

a
s
s
. 

P
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 l
a

n
d

 
fi
ll 

in
 t

h
e
 p

a
s
t.

 (
D

o
w

n
h

o
lla

n
d

 M
o

s
s
 l
o
c
a

l 
w

ild
lif

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 i
n

 W
e
s
t 

L
a

n
c
a

s
h

ir
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t)
. 

If
 i
t 

w
e

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

, 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 

a
n

d
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 w

o
u

ld
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t,
 t
o

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 t
h

e
 

e
c
o

lo
g

ic
a
l 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 s
it
e

. 
 T

h
is

 c
o

u
ld

, 
fo

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
, 

re
s
tr

ic
t 

th
e

 a
re

a
 t

h
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 l
e

g
a

l 
re

q
u

ir
e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
H

a
b

it
a

ts
 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t,
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 P

la
n

. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 a

s
k
e

d
 i
ts

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
a

d
v
is

o
rs

, 
th

e
 

M
e

rs
e

y
s
id

e
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
A

d
v
is

o
ry

 S
e

rv
ic

e
, 

fo
r 

a
d

v
ic

e
 o

n
 

e
c
o

lo
g

ic
a
l 
is

s
u

e
s
. 

T
ra

ff
ic

 –
 a

c
c

e
s

s
, 

h
ig

h
w

a
y
 i

n
fr

a
s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
g

e
s

ti
o

n
  

If
 d

e
s
ig

n
a

te
d

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

s
in

g
, 

th
is

 w
o

u
ld

 l
e

a
d

 t
o

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
d

e
tr

im
e

n
ta

l 
h

a
rm

 
to

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
 s

a
fe

ty
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 o

n
ly

 p
o

o
r 

a
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

 (
fo

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
 f

ro
m

 M
o

s
s
 S

id
e

, 
to

 
th

e
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
p

a
rc

e
l 
S

0
4

4
),

 a
n

d
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 c

o
u
ld

 m
a

k
e

 t
h

e
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 

u
n

d
e

liv
e

ra
b

le
. 

C
o

u
ld

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 i
s
s
u
e

s
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 o

v
e

rc
o

m
e

 t
o

 a
llo

w
 t

h
e

 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 s
it
e

 a
s
 a

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 P

a
rk

 (
F

o
rm

b
y
 C

iv
ic

 
S

o
c
ie

ty
, 

C
P

R
E

)?
 

If
 i
t 

w
e

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 p

a
rc

e
l 
b
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
, 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
to

 a
s
s
e

s
s
 t
h

e
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 

h
ig

h
w

a
y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

, 
w

h
e

th
e

r 
it
 n

e
e

d
s
 t
o

 b
e

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
, 

a
n

d
 s

it
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
, 

ro
a

d
 a

n
d

 p
e

d
e

s
tr

ia
n
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 a
ir

 p
o

llu
ti
o

n
 

is
s
u

e
s
.

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
la

n
d

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
is

s
u

e
s

 

F
o

rm
b

y
 P

a
ri

s
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

w
o

u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t

o
 s

e
e

 s
o

m
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

e
n

h
a

n
c
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 F

o
rm

b
y
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

a
rk

 a
n

d
 i
ts

 p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
 t

o
 

n
e

w
 h

ig
h

 v
a

lu
e

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 (

g
o

o
d

 l
in

k
s
 o

n
c
e

 n
e

w
 l
in

k
 r

o
a

d
 t

o
 S

w
it
c
h

 I
s
la

n
d

 
b

u
ilt

).
  

D
is

a
p
p

o
in

te
d

 t
h

a
t 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

 i
s
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 a

 n
e

w
 e

s
ta

te
 i
n

 S
o
u

th
p

o
rt

. 
N

o
t 

a
d

v
e

rs
e

 t
o

 (
F

o
rm

b
y
 &

 I
n

c
e

 B
lu

n
d

e
ll 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

c
ils

) 
/ 

d
o

 n
o

t 
o

p
p

o
s
e

 (
F

o
rm

b
y
 C

iv
ic

 S
o

c
ie

ty
, 

C
P

R
E

) 
s
o

m
e

 e
n

la
rg

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 P

a
rk

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 l
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
n

e
w

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
u

s
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

lo
n

g
e

r 
te

rm
 –

 1
5

 y
e

a
rs

. 
 T

h
e

 s
it
e

 n
o

rt
h

 o
f 

th
e

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 F

o
rm

b
y
 

In
d

u
s
tr

ia
l 
E

s
ta

te
 i
s
 a

 p
o

s
s
ib

le
 s

it
e

 f
o

r 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

u
n

d
e

r 
O

p
ti
o

n
s
 2

 o
r 

3
.

1
4
5

Agenda Item 9

Page 245



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

O
b

je
c

ti
o

n
 –

 F
o

rm
b

y
 E

a
s

t 
(p

a
rc

e
l 

S
0

4
4

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

n
o

rt
h

w
a

rd
s
, 

s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 e
c
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
a

b
o

v
e

. 

M
a

y
fl
o

w
e

r 
In

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
E

s
ta

te
 (

o
ff

 L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l 
R

o
a

d
) 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
a

b
le

 t
o

 r
e

lo
c
a

te
 t

o
 t

h
e

 l
a

rg
e

r 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

a
rk

, 
to

 m
a

k
e

 t
h

e
 M

a
y
fl
o

w
e

r 
E

s
ta

te
  

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 f

o
r 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

(F
o

rm
b

y
 a

n
d

 I
n

c
e

 B
lu

n
d

e
ll 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

c
ils

).
 

T
h

e
 l
a

n
d

 o
w

n
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 n

o
rt

h
e

rn
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
is

 s
it
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
th

a
t 

th
e

y
 d

o
 

n
o

t 
w

is
h

 t
o

 r
e

le
a

s
e

 i
t 

fo
r 

a
n

y
 u

s
e

 o
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 a

s
 f

a
rm

 l
a

n
d

. 

S
it
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
 c

u
rt

ila
g

e
 o

f 
d

w
e

lli
n

g
s
 t
o

 M
o

s
s
 S

id
e

. 
S

it
e

 b
o

u
n

d
a

ri
e

s
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
d

ra
w

n
 a

s
 t

h
e

s
e

 a
re

a
s
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e

 r
e
le

a
s
e

d
. 

L
a

n
d

-o
w

n
e

rs
’ 
v
ie

w
s
 a

re
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t,

 a
n

d
 l
a

n
d

 w
o

u
ld

 o
n

ly
 b

e
 

b
ro

u
g

h
t 

fo
rw

a
rd

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 l
a

n
d

o
w

n
e

r’
s
 c

o
n

s
e
n

t 
(t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

in
te

n
d

 t
o

 p
u

rc
h
a

s
e

 l
a

n
d

 c
o
m

p
u

ls
o

ri
ly

).
 

L
a

n
d

 p
a

rc
e

ls
 c

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 w

h
o

le
 o

f 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
, 

a
n

d
 s

o
 t
h

e
 

h
o

m
e

s
 (

a
n

d
 c

u
rt

ila
g

e
s
) 

o
n

 M
o

s
s
 S

id
e

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 

b
e

c
a

u
s
e

 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
. 

If
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

 w
e

re
 t

o
 b

e
 b

ro
u

g
h

t 
fo

rw
a

rd
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 t
h

e
 b

o
u

n
d
a

ri
e

s
 o

f 
a

n
y
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 

‘d
e

v
e

lo
p

a
b

le
 a

re
a

’ 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 u

n
lik

e
ly

 t
o

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
c
u

rt
ila

g
e

s
.

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
fo

r 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

 o
n

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

. 
 

If
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

d
e

c
id

e
s
 t

o
 c

h
o

o
s
e

 a
n

 o
p

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

s
 s

o
m

e
 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 r

e
le

a
s
e

, 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 t

h
is

 a
s
 a

 
s
it
e

 w
h

e
re

 s
o

m
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

c
o

u
ld

 t
a

k
e

 p
la

c
e

. 
If

 t
h

is
 s

it
e

 w
e

re
 

to
 b

e
 t

a
k
e

n
 f
o

rw
a

rd
, 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
w

o
rk

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

b
o
u

t 
s
u

rf
a

c
e

 w
a

te
r 

fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
, 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 s
h

o
w

 t
h

a
t 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 
b

e
e

n
 t

a
k
e

n
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t.

1
4
6

Agenda Item 9

Page 246



F
o

rm
b

y
 E

a
s

t 
(p

a
rc

e
l 

S
0

4
7

 -
 L

a
n

d
 s

o
u

th
 o

f 
F

o
rm

b
y
 I

n
d

u
s

tr
ia

l 
E

s
ta

te
) 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

O
b

je
c

ti
o

n
 –

 F
o

rm
b

y
 E

a
s

t 
 -

 (
p

a
rc

e
l 

S
0

4
7

) 
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

P
ro

te
c

t 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 –
 l

o
s

s
 o

f 
e

s
s

e
n

ti
a

l 
g

a
p

s
 –

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

g
e

n
e

ra
ll

y

A
re

a
 s

h
o

u
ld

 r
e

m
a

in
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 t

o
 p

re
s
e

rv
e

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

n
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
o

u
th

e
rn

 a
p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 F
o

rm
b

y
, 

a
n

d
 f

o
r 

it
s
 a

m
e

n
it
y
 v

a
lu

e
 (

F
o

rm
b

y
 C

iv
ic

 
S

o
c
ie

ty
 a

n
d

 C
P

R
E

).

O
p

p
o

s
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

- 
n

o
t 

w
e

ll 
c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 u
rb

a
n

 a
re

a
, 

a
n

d
 s

o
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
u

le
d

 o
u

t 
a

s
 a

 p
o

s
s
ib

le
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
it
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
. 

 H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 a

g
re

e
 t

h
a

t 
it
 w

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 g
re

a
te

r 
d

e
tr

im
e

n
ta

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

n
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 t

h
a

n
 p

a
rc

e
l 
S

0
4

4
 

(F
o

rm
b

y
 M

o
s
s
, 

N
o

rt
h

 o
f 
F

o
rm

b
y
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

a
rk

) 
(N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
T

ru
s
t)

. 

T
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 s

ta
te

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 a

re
a

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 u
s
e
d

 f
o

r 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
, 

b
u

t 
a

ls
o

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 s
it
e

 w
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 

g
re

a
te

r 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

n
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 t

h
a

n
 p

a
rc

e
l 

S
0

4
4

.

N
o

 l
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 h

a
s
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l,
 l
o

c
a

l 
o

r 
o

th
e

r 
la

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

 
d

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
s
, 

a
n

d
 s

o
 l
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
o

v
e

r-
ri

d
in

g
 

c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u

ld
 s

to
p

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  
  

F
lo

o
d

 r
is

k

T
h

e
 a

re
a

 s
h
o

u
ld

 r
e

m
a

in
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 a

s
 i
ts

 h
ig

h
 r

is
k
 o

f 
fl
o

o
d
in

g
 m

a
k
e

s
 i
t 

u
n

s
u

it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
a

n
y
 f

o
rm

 o
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

(F
o

rm
b

y
 C

iv
ic

 S
o

c
ie

ty
 a

n
d

 
C

P
R

E
).

T
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 n

o
te

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 a

re
a

 i
s
 n

o
t 

s
u

it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 h
a

s
 a

 h
ig

h
 r

is
k
 o

f 
fl
o
o

d
in

g
, 

b
u

t 
th

a
t 

th
e

 a
re

a
 

c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 u
s
e

d
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
. 

If
 t

h
is

 s
it
e

 w
e

re
 t

o
 b

e
 t

a
k
e

n
 f

o
rw

a
rd

, 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rk
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

s
u

rf
a

c
e

 w
a

te
r 

fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
) 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 s

h
o

w
 t

h
a

t 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

 
is

s
u

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 t
a

k
e

n
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t.

L
o

s
s

 o
f 

a
g

ri
c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
la

n
d

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

, 
d

u
e

 t
o

 i
ts

 v
a

lu
e

 a
s
 G

ra
d

e
 2

 
a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 (
C

P
R

E
).

  
T

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

s
 t
h

a
t 

a
b

o
u

t 
3
0

%
 o

f 
th

e
 

a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 i
n

 S
e

ft
o
n

 i
s
 c

la
s
s
e

d
 a

s
 t

h
e

 ‘
b

e
s
t 
a

n
d

 m
o

s
t 

v
e

rs
a

ti
le

’ 
a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 w
h

ic
h

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

re
 

a
re

 c
h

o
ic

e
s
. 
M

o
s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 t
h

is
 s

it
e
 f

a
lls

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
is

 c
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
. 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rk
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

n
d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 t

o
 f

in
d

 o
u

t 
th

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
e

c
o
n

o
m

y
 a

n
d

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
fa

rm
s
. 

T
h

e
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t’
s
 v

ie
w

 i
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 U

K
 i
s
 l
a

rg
e

ly
 s

e
lf
- 

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
in

 
te

rm
s
 o

f 
fo

o
d

 s
e

c
u

ri
ty

. 
It
 i
s
 n

o
t 

n
e

c
e
s
s
a

ry
 f

o
r 

in
d
iv

id
u

a
l 
b

o
ro

u
g

h
s
 

to
 b

e
 s

e
lf
-s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t.

 

1
4
7

Agenda Item 9

Page 247



F
o

rm
b

y
 S

o
u

th
 W

e
s

t 
(P

a
rc

e
l 

S
0

4
9

, 
L

a
n

d
 S

o
u

th
 o

f 
B

a
rt

o
n

 H
e

y
s

 R
o

a
d

 /
 R

a
n

g
e

 H
ig

h
 S

c
h

o
o

l,
) 

0
1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

6
0

7
0

8
0

E
m
p
ty

 h
o
m
e
s

N
a
tu
re

 c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n

F
lo
o
d

 R
is
k

T
ra
ff
ic

  
a
n
d

 a
c
c
e
s
s

N
e
e
d

 t
o

 p
ro
te
c
t 
th
e

 G
re
e
n

 B
e
lt

 

T
w

o
 t

h
ir

d
s
 o

f 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 (
6

7
%

) 
d

id
 n

o
t 

w
a

n
t 

to
 s

e
e

 t
h

e
 p

e
rm

a
n

e
n

t,
 i
rr

e
v
e

rs
ib

le
 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 a

n
d

 g
a

p
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

ts
. 

 M
o

re
 

th
a

n
 h

a
lf
 o

f 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 (
5

3
%

) 
re

la
te

d
 t

o
 t

ra
ff

ic
 –

 e
s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 c

o
n

g
e

s
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 a
n

d
 w

it
h

in
 F

o
rm

b
y
. 

 T
h

e
 n

e
x
t 

m
o

s
t 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
 

(4
4

%
) 

w
a

s
 f

lo
o

d
in

g
. 

 O
v
e

r 
a

 t
h

ir
d

 o
f 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 (
3

6
%

) 
w

e
re

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
e

d
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 n
a

tu
re

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
fe

lt
 

th
a

t 
e

m
p

ty
 h

o
m

e
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 b
ro

u
g

h
t 

b
a

c
k
 i
n

to
 u

s
e

 b
e

fo
re

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 s

it
e
s
 a

re
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

. 
 A

 t
h

ir
d

 o
f 

re
s
p

o
n

d
e
n

ts
 c

it
e

d
 t

h
e
 u

n
d

e
r-

c
a

p
a
c
it
y
 o

r 
s
e

ri
o

u
s
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

  

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 F
o

rm
b

y
 S

o
u

th
 W

e
s

t 
(p

a
rc

e
l 

S
0

4
9

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

P
ro

te
c

t 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 –
 l

o
s

s
 o

f 
e

s
s

e
n

ti
a

l 
g

a
p

s
 –

 C
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
F

o
rm

b
y
 -

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

g
e

n
e

ra
ll

y

If
 t

h
is

 s
it
e

 w
a

s
 r

e
le

a
s
e

d
 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

it
 w

o
u

ld
 e

ro
d

e
 t

h
e

 s
e

p
a

ra
ti
o

n
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 F
o

rm
b

y
 a

n
d

 H
ig

h
to

w
n

. 
 

S
it
e

 i
s
 n

o
t 

w
e

ll 
c
o

n
ta

in
e
d

, 
w

o
u

ld
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
t 

a
n

 u
rb

a
n

 e
x
te

n
s
io

n
 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 t

o
 t

h
e

 d
e

tr
im

e
n

t 
o

f 
it
s
 o

p
e

n
n

e
s
s
 (

C
P

R
E

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

rs
).

T
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

s
 l
a

n
d

 s
o

u
th

 o
f 

A
lt
c
a

r 
L

a
n
e

  
a

s
 b

e
in

g
 

in
 c

o
u

n
tr

y
s
id

e
 u

s
e

. 
T

h
e

 r
e

m
o

v
a

l 
o

f 
th

is
 s

it
e

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 w

o
u

ld
, 

T
h

e
 a

re
a

s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 a
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
“d

e
v
e

lo
p

a
b

le
 

a
re

a
s
” 

in
 t

h
e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

re
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 g

a
p

 s
o

 
th

a
t 

n
e

a
rb

y
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

ts
 m

e
rg

e
d

. 

T
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 s

ta
te

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 s

it
e

 r
e

la
te

s
 f

a
ir

ly
 w

e
ll 

to
 

th
e

 s
u

rr
o

u
n
d

in
g

 u
rb

a
n

 a
re

a
 (

is
 “

p
a

rt
ia

lly
 c

o
n

ta
in

e
d

”)
.

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

la
n
n

in
g

 
P

o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 b
o

th
 s

ta
te

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 u
s
e

 t
o

 w
h

ic
h

 l
a

n
d

 i
n

 t
h
e

 

T
h

is
 c

h
a
rt

 s
h
o

w
s
 t
h

e
 t
o

p
 

5
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 m

e
n
ti
o

n
e

d
 i
n

 
th

is
 a

re
a

 a
g
a
in

s
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 

G
re

e
n
 B

e
lt
 [
a
s
 %

 o
f 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
re

c
e

iv
e

d
 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

re
a

] 

N
o
te

: 
th

e
 f
ig

u
re

s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

a
d
d
 t
o
 1

0
0
 a

s
 m

o
s
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 m

a
d

e
 s

e
v
e

ra
l 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts

1
4
8

Agenda Item 9

Page 248



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 F
o

rm
b

y
 S

o
u

th
 W

e
s

t 
(p

a
rc

e
l 

S
0

4
9

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

b
y
 d

e
fi
n

it
io

n
, 

re
s
u

lt
 i
n

 e
n
c
ro

a
c
h

m
e

n
t 

in
to

 t
h

e
 c

o
u
n

tr
y
s
id

e
 a

n
d

 a
s
 s

u
c
h

 
s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 r
e

m
o

v
e

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
. 

S
it
e

 i
s
 u

n
iq

u
e

 a
n

d
 o

p
e

n
 a

ra
b

le
 l
a

n
d

 w
it
h

 g
re

a
t 

c
o

n
n

e
c
ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 

o
p

e
n

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 a

n
d

 l
in

k
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
o

a
s
t.

  
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
is

 
s
it
e

 w
o

u
ld

 e
ro

d
e

 t
h

is
 u

n
iq

u
e

, 
o

p
e

n
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r,
 t

o
 t
h

e
 d

e
tr

im
e

n
t 

o
f 

S
e

ft
o

n
 

a
s
 a

 w
h

o
le

 a
n

d
 t

o
 l
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

 q
u

a
lit

y
 (

C
P

R
E

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

rs
).

 

F
o

rm
b

y
 C

iv
ic

 S
o

c
ie

ty
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

th
a

t:
 

 
 T

h
e

 p
a

rc
e

l 
a
n

d
 a

re
a

 h
a

s
 h

ig
h

 s
c
e

n
ic

 v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 m

a
n

y
 u

s
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 

C
o

a
s
ta

l 
P

a
th

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
p

a
th

s
 

 
 I

ts
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 l
a

n
d

s
c
a
p

e
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

s
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 t

o
 t

h
e

 o
p

e
n

n
e

s
s
 

o
f 

th
e

 g
re

e
n
 b

e
lt
 o

n
 t

h
e

 s
o

u
th

e
rn

 b
o
u

n
d

a
ry

 o
f 

F
o

rm
b

y

 
 T

h
e

 a
re

a
 h

a
s
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
la

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

 v
a

lu
e

. 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

re
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 e
ro

d
e

 t
h

e
 V

ill
a

g
e

 f
e

e
lin

g
 t

o
 F

o
rm

b
y
. 

T
h

e
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
T

ru
s
t 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
th

a
t 

if
 s

it
e

 i
s
 t
o

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

fo
r 

h
o

u
s
in

g
, 

w
o
u

ld
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

h
a

v
e

 a
 n

e
g

a
ti
v
e

 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
a

n
d

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

F
o

rm
b

y
, 

a
n

d
 t

ra
n

q
u

ill
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
a

s
t,

 e
s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 i
n

 c
o

m
b

in
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

a
n

y
 o

th
e

r 
p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 s

it
e

. 
 S

h
o

u
ld

 l
im

it
 t

h
e

 w
e

s
t 

/ 
s
o

u
th

-w
e

s
t 

e
x
te

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

a
b

le
 a

re
a

 t
o

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

 t
h

is
.

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 i
s
 i
n

 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
 f
a

c
to

r 
to

 b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
w

h
e

n
 i
ts

 
c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

d
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e

d
. 

H
e

n
c
e

 n
o

 p
a

rc
e

ls
 w

e
re

 
ru

le
d

 o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 t
h

e
 l
a

n
d

 w
a

s
 i
n

 a
 

c
o

u
n

tr
y
s
id

e
 u

s
e

. 

N
o

 l
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 h

a
s
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l,
 l
o

c
a

l 
o

r 
o

th
e

r 
la

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

 
d

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
s
, 

a
n

d
 s

o
 l
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
o

v
e

r-
ri

d
in

g
 

c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u

ld
 s

to
p

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  
 

T
h

ro
u

g
h

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 p
o

lic
y
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
n

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ri

n
g

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
, 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
im

s
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

is
 s

y
m

p
a

th
e

ti
c
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 s

u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

s
 

a
n

d
 i
s
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
. 

 T
h

is
 i
s
 a

n
 e

s
s
e
n

ti
a

l 
p

a
rt

 o
f 
s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

T
ra

ff
ic

 –
 a

c
c

e
s

s
, 

h
ig

h
w

a
y
 i

n
fr

a
s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
g

e
s

ti
o

n
  

Im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 (

c
o

n
g
e

s
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
 

s
a

fe
ty

) 
th

ro
u

g
h

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
d

 v
e

h
ic

le
s
 f

ro
m

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

(m
o

re
 

5
0

0
 h

o
m

e
s
).

 T
h

e
 r

o
a

d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 a
ro

u
n

d
 F

o
rm

b
y
 i
s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 s

tr
a

in
e

d
 

(c
o

n
g

e
s
ti
o

n
),

 a
n

d
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 e
x
a

c
e

rb
a

te
 t

h
is

, 
fo

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
: 

 
 C

o
n

g
e

s
ti
o

n
 t
o

/f
ro

m
 B

a
rt

o
n

 H
e

y
s
 R

o
a

d
 /

 J
u

b
ile

e
 R

o
a

d
 /

 A
n

d
re

w
s
 

L
a

n
e

 
 P

re
s
s
u

re
s
 o

n
 r

a
ilw

a
y
 c

ro
s
s
in

g
 t

o
 Q

u
e

e
n

s
 R

o
a

d
 /

 D
u

k
e

 S
tr

e
e

t 
B

ri
d

g
e

 

If
 t

h
is

 s
it
e

 w
e

re
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
, 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 w
o

u
ld

 
b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
to

 a
s
s
e

s
s
 t

h
e

 c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 h

ig
h

w
a

y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 a
n

d
 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

re
 i
s
 a

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
a

n
y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 b
e

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t.

 
T

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 t
a

k
e

 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

, 
a

n
d

 w
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 

id
e

n
ti
fy

 r
o

a
d

-u
s
e

r 
a

n
d

 p
e

d
e

s
tr

ia
n

 s
a
fe

ty
 i
s
s
u

e
s
. 

1
4
9

Agenda Item 9

Page 249



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 F
o

rm
b

y
 S

o
u

th
 W

e
s

t 
(p

a
rc

e
l 

S
0

4
9

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

 
 C

o
n

fl
ic

ts
 w

it
h

 v
e

h
ic

u
la

r 
jo

u
rn

e
y
s
 t

o
 a

n
d

 f
ro

m
 R

a
n

g
e

 H
ig

h
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
a

n
d

 S
t 

L
u

k
e

’s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l,
 

 
 N

o
 v

e
h

ic
u

la
r 

ra
il-

c
ro

s
s
in

g
s
 w

it
h

in
 L

it
tl
e

 A
lt
c
a

r,
 s

o
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 t

o
 b

u
ild

 
n

e
a

r 
to

 R
a

n
g

e
 H

ig
h

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
[p

a
rc

e
l 
S

0
4

9
] 

w
o

u
ld

 c
re

a
te

 b
o

tt
le

-n
e

c
k
s
 

a
t 

th
e

 R
a

v
e

n
m

e
o

ls
 R

o
a

d
 c

ro
s
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 D

u
k
e

 S
tr

e
e

t 
ro

u
n

d
a

b
o

u
t.

 

 
 C

o
n

s
tr

a
in

e
d

 s
it
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 n

e
a

r 
M

a
rs

h
 F

a
rm

 (
fr

o
m

 J
u

b
ile

e
 

R
o

a
d

/B
a

rt
o

n
 H

e
y
s
 R

o
a

d
).

  
F

o
rm

b
y
 C

iv
ic

 S
o

c
ie

ty
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
e

d
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
ie

s
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 o

v
e

rc
o

m
e

. 
 

(L
it
tl
e

 A
lt
c
a

r 
P

a
ri

s
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

rs
).

 

F
lo

o
d

 r
is

k
 

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
it
e

 a
n

d
/o

r 
w

id
e

r 
a

re
a

 a
lr

e
a

d
y
 f

lo
o

d
s
 o

r 
is

 a
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

, 
a

n
d

 s
o

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

. 
  

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 w

o
u

ld
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
is

 f
lo

o
d

 r
is

k
. 

 F
o

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
, 

s
it
e

 i
s
 i
n

 a
 f

lo
o

d
 

ri
s
k
 a

re
a

 a
n
d

 i
s
 s

u
s
c
e

p
ti
b

le
 t

o
 f

lo
o

d
in

g
. 

 R
e

m
o

v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 d
ra

in
s
, 

lin
k
e

d
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

- 
w

o
u

ld
 l
e

a
d

 t
o

 w
a

te
r-

lo
g

g
in

g
 /

 f
lo

o
d

in
g

 o
f 

th
is

 s
it
e

. 
  

 

D
e

tr
im

e
n

ta
l 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

a
n

y
 f

lo
o

d
 m

it
ig

a
ti
o

n
 m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 f

o
r 

th
is

 s
it
e

 o
n

 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
. 

T
h

e
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
T

ru
s
t 

s
u

p
p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 e
x
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
fl
o

o
d
 r

is
k
 a

re
a

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 ‘
d
e

v
e

lo
p

a
b

le
 a

re
a

’ 
fo

r 
p

a
rc

e
l 
S

0
4

9
. 

If
 t

h
is

 s
it
e

 w
e

re
 t

o
 b

e
 t

a
k
e

n
 f

o
rw

a
rd

, 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rk
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

s
u

rf
a

c
e

 w
a

te
r 

fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
) 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 s

h
o

w
 t

h
a

t 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

 
is

s
u

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 t
a

k
e

n
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t.
 

N
a

tu
re

Im
p

a
c
t 

o
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
d

ja
c
e

n
t 

to
 s

it
e

s
 o

f 
n

a
tu

re
 c

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o
n

. 
 H

a
rm

 
to

 e
c
o

lo
g

y
, 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 s

p
e

c
ie

s
, 

b
ir

d
s
 -

 f
o

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
 r

e
d

 s
q

u
ir

re
ls

, 
b

a
ts

, 
w

a
te

r 
v
o

le
s
. 

N
e

e
d

 a
n

 e
c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
s
u

rv
e

y
 (

F
o

rm
b

y
 C

iv
ic

 S
o

c
ie

ty
 a

n
d

 C
P

R
E

) 
- 

e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 
o

f 
a

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

b
le

 w
a

te
r 

v
o

le
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

ra
in

a
g

e
 d

it
c
h
e

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 
s
o

u
th

e
rn

 p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 p
a

rc
e

l,
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 h
a

b
it
a

t 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 f

ro
m

 
th

e
 h

a
rm

fu
l 
e

ff
e

c
ts

 o
f 

d
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

y
w

h
e

re
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 p
a

rc
e

l.
 

T
h

e
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
T

ru
s
t 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
th

a
t 

re
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 a

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
 c

h
a

lle
n
g
e

 t
o

 b
o

th
 p

ro
te

c
t 

a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 

n
a

tu
re

, 
a

n
d

 a
ls

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 j
o

b
s
. 

W
e

 h
a
v
e

 a
 l
e

g
a

l 
d

u
ty

 t
o

 
ta

k
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n
t 

o
f 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
, 

a
n

d
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

c
e

n
tl
y
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 a

n
 

E
c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 w
h

ic
h

 h
e

lp
s
 u

s
 t

o
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 p

ro
te

c
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 
e

n
h

a
n

c
in

g
 k

e
y
 h

a
b

it
a

ts
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
c
ie

s
, 

a
n

d
 c

re
a

ti
n
g

 n
e

w
 h

a
b

it
a

ts
. 

 
W

e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 u

s
 d

o
 t

h
is

. 
 

T
h

e
 p

a
rc

e
l 
h
a

s
 n

o
 f

o
rm

a
l 
lo

c
a

l,
 n

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
o

r 
in

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
n

a
tu

re
 

c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o
n

 d
e

s
ig

n
a

ti
o
n

s
 (

a
lt
h

o
u

g
h
 i
t 

b
o

rd
e

rs
 l
a
n

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
s
e

 
d

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
s
),

 a
n

d
 p

a
rt

 i
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 E

c
o

lo
g
ic

a
l 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

1
5
0

Agenda Item 9

Page 250



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 F
o

rm
b

y
 S

o
u

th
 W

e
s

t 
(p

a
rc

e
l 

S
0

4
9

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 s

c
a

le
 i
n

 t
h

is
 l
o
c
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
u
ld

 r
e

s
u

lt
 i
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 p

re
s
s
u

re
 o

n
 a

 
q

u
ie

t 
a

n
d

 n
a
tu

ra
l 
p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 c

o
a

s
t.

 I
f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 i
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 

b
e

 p
h

a
s
e

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 e

a
s
t 

fi
rs

t.
  

 T
h

e
 w

e
s
t 

/ 
s
o

u
th

-w
e

s
t 

e
x
te

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

a
b

le
 a

re
a

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 l
im

it
e

d
, 

to
 p

ro
te

c
t,

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 v

is
u
a

lly
, 

th
e

 
c
o

a
s
ta

l 
s
tr

ip
 a

n
d

 d
e

s
ig

n
a

te
d

 n
a

tu
re

 r
e

s
e

rv
e

s
.

fo
r 

p
o

s
s
ib

le
 h

a
b

it
a

t 
c
re

a
ti
o

n
. 

If
 i
t 

w
e

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

, 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 

a
n

d
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 w

o
u

ld
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t,
 t
o

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 i
ts

 
e

c
o

lo
g

ic
a
l 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

. 
 T

h
is

 c
o

u
ld

, 
fo

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
, 

re
s
tr

ic
t 

th
e

 a
re

a
 

th
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 o
r 

in
d

ic
a

te
 t

h
e

 
p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
to

 c
re

a
te

 s
u

it
a
b

le
 h

a
b

it
a

ts
. 
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

 l
e

g
a

l 
re

q
u

ir
e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
H

a
b

it
a

ts
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t,
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 P

la
n

. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 a

s
k
e

d
 i
ts

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
a

d
v
is

o
rs

, 
th

e
 M

e
rs

e
y
s
id

e
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
A

d
v
is

o
ry

 S
e

rv
ic

e
, 

fo
r 

a
d

v
ic

e
 o

n
 e

c
o

lo
g

ic
a
l 
is

s
u

e
s
.

R
e

c
re

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 t

o
u

ri
s

m
 

A
n

y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
t 

o
d

d
s
 w

it
h

 U
n

it
a

ry
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
  

p
o

lic
e

s
 C

P
Z

1
 (

C
o

a
s
ta

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 Z

o
n
e

) 
 &

 C
P

Z
4

 (
C

o
a

s
ta

l 
P

a
rk

),
 w

h
ic

h
 

s
e

e
k
 t

o
 r

e
s
tr

ic
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
in

 c
o

s
ta

l 
lo

c
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 p
re

c
lu

d
e

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
h

ic
h

 w
o

u
ld

 h
a

rm
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 i
n

fo
rm

a
l 
re

c
re

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
u

s
e

s
, 

p
u

b
lic

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 o

r 
th

e
 q

u
ie

t 
e

n
jo

y
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
a

s
ta

l 
P

a
rk

. 
 R

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

c
o

u
ld

 r
e

s
u
lt
 i
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
d

 p
re

s
s
u

re
 o

n
 a

 q
u

ie
t 

a
n
d

 n
a

tu
ra

l 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

a
s
t.

 I
f 

th
e

 s
it
e

 i
s
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 i
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

h
a

s
e

d
 f

ro
m

 
th

e
 e

a
s
t 

fi
rs

t 
(N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
T

ru
s
t)

. 

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 s

it
e

 i
s
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

to
 m

a
n

y
 u

s
e

rs
 a

n
d

 f
o

r 
a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
re

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 l
e

is
u

re
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 w

a
lk

in
g

 (
S

e
ft

o
n

 C
o

a
s
ta

l 
F

o
o

tp
a

th
, 

p
u

b
lic

 R
ig

h
ts

 o
f 

W
a

y
 a

n
d

 p
e

rm
is

s
iv

e
 r

o
u

te
s
, 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
w

id
e

r 
n

e
tw

o
rk

).
  

L
o

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
tr

im
e

n
ta

l 
to

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
. 

 (
F

o
rm

b
y
 C

iv
ic

 S
o

c
ie

ty
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
rs

).
 

T
h

is
 s

it
e
 i
s
 a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 

to
 t
w

o
 p

u
b

lic
 r

ig
h

ts
 o

f 
w

a
y
 a

n
d

 h
a

s
 a

n
o

th
e

r 
w

h
ic

h
 

ru
n

s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 i
t.

 T
h

e
 o

p
e
n

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
is

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 

is
 i
m

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a

 f
ro

m
 b

o
th

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 r

ig
h

ts
 o

f 
w

a
y
 a

n
d

 f
ro

m
 t

ra
in

s
 p

a
s
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 s
it
e
. 

T
h

e
 u

s
e

 o
f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 f
o

r 
re

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 d
a

m
a

g
e

 t
h

e
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
re

a
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 

If
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

 w
e

re
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

, 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 f

o
rm

a
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 

R
ig

h
ts

 o
f 

W
a

y
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

p
a

th
s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
ta

in
e
d

 a
n

d
 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 

in
to

 g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 s
o

 p
u

b
lic

 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
.

1
5
1

Agenda Item 9

Page 251



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 F
o

rm
b

y
 S

o
u

th
 W

e
s

t 
(p

a
rc

e
l 

S
0

4
9

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

e
n

jo
y
e

d
 b

y
 m

a
n

y
 p

e
o

p
le

. 
  

L
o

s
s

 o
f 

a
g

ri
c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
la

n
d

 

S
it
e

 h
a

s
 a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
(C

P
R

E
).

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 i
m

p
a

ir
 t

h
e

 
v
ia

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
M

a
rs

h
 F

a
rm

 (
o

n
e

 o
f 

o
n

ly
 t

w
o

 F
o

rm
b

y
 f

a
rm

s
 s

ti
ll 

p
ro

d
u

c
in

g
 

a
s
p

a
ra

g
u

s
) 

&
 l
o

s
e

 i
ts

 c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 t

o
 l
o

c
a

l 
fo

o
d

 p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 (

F
o
rm

b
y
 C

iv
ic

 
S

o
c
ie

ty
).

It
 i
s
 r

e
c
o

g
n
is

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

a
s
p
a

ra
g

u
s
 f

a
rm

in
g

 i
s
 u

n
iq

u
e
ly

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 

h
e

ri
ta

g
e

 o
f 
F

o
rm

b
y
 a

n
d

 i
ts

 s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
 a

re
a

. 

O
th

e
r 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts

N
o

t 
a

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 -

 s
it
e

 d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

m
e

e
t 

fo
u

r 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il'

s
 

a
c
c
e

s
s
ib

ili
ty

 c
ri

te
ri

a
 (

fo
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
, 

n
o

t 
w

it
h

in
 8

0
0

 m
e

tr
e

s
 o

f 
a

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
e

n
tr

e
).

  
H

o
w

 w
e

re
 d

is
ta

n
c
e

s
 m

e
a

s
u
re

d
?

  

S
tr

a
ig

h
t 

lin
e

 d
is

ta
n

c
e
s
 w

e
re

 u
s
e

d
. 

 S
it
e

 m
e

e
ts

 s
ix

 o
f 

th
e

 t
e

n
 

a
c
c
e

s
s
ib

ili
ty

 c
ri

te
ri

a
 (

fo
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
 i
t 

is
 w

it
h

in
 5

k
m

 o
f 

a
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
a

re
a

).
  

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 t

h
e

s
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
ib

ili
ty

 c
ri

te
ri

a
 w

e
re

 n
o

t 
p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 

d
e

c
is

io
n

-m
a
k
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft
 S

tu
d

y
. 

 

If
 i
t 

w
e

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

, 
m

o
re

 s
o

p
h

is
ti
c
a

te
d

 
m

a
p

p
in

g
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t

ra
v
e

l 
ti
m

e
s
 w

o
u

ld
 f

ro
m

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
w

h
e

th
e

r 
s
it
e

s
 a

re
 i
n

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s
.

N
o

is
e

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 A
lt
c
a

r 
T

ra
in

in
g

 C
a

m
p

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

o
u

th
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 

d
e

tr
im

e
n

ta
l 
to

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 o

n
 t

h
is

 s
it
e

. 
T

h
ro

u
g

h
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
n

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ri

n
g

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
, 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
im

s
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
a

m
e

n
it
y
, 

a
n

d
 

p
o

llu
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 s
e

e
k
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 h
ig

h
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
p

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
. 
  

T
h

is
 i
s
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 f

o
r 

B
u

ild
in

g
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
, 

a
n

d
 g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 o
n

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

S
it
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

. 
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 f

o
r 

a
 g

o
lf
 c

o
u

rs
e

 
re

fu
s
e

d
 o

n
 a

p
p

e
a

l 
a

 d
e

c
a

d
e

 a
g

o
 –

 s
it
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 

fr
o

m
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  
 

W
h

ile
 t

h
is

 p
a

s
t 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 w

a
s
 r

e
fu

s
e

d
 (

o
n

 a
p

p
e

a
l)
, 

th
e

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 n

o
w

 f
a

c
e

d
 w

it
h

 a
 c

h
a

n
g

e
d
 s

e
t 

o
f 

c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e

s
 a

n
d

 
h

e
n

c
e

 a
 c

h
a
n

g
e

d
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 c

o
n

te
x
t.

  

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

m
u

s
t 

d
e

m
o

n
s
tr

a
te

 a
t 

a
ll 

ti
m

e
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

 r
o

lli
n

g
 5

 y
e
a

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
 o

f 
a

v
a

ila
b

le
 a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

a
b

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 s

it
e

s
 c

a
n

 b
e

 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 n

o
w

 a
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t,
 a

s
 m

a
n

y
 s

it
e

s
 i
n

 
th

e
 u

rb
a

n
 a

re
a

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 p

a
s
t 

d
e

c
a

d
e

 o
r 

m
o

re
. 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 n

o
t 

lig
h

tl
y
 p

ro
p

o
s
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
. 

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 a
lw

a
y
s
 s

a
id

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 i
s
 a

 l
a
s
t 

re
s
o

rt
. 

B
u
t 

w
e

 
a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

o
u

r 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 f

u
tu

re
 n

e
e

d
s
, 
a

n
d

 i
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

c
h

o
o

s
e

s
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 T

w
o

 o
r 

T
h

re
e

 a
s
 i
ts

 P
re

fe
rr

e
d

 O
p

ti
o

n
, 

th
is

 w
ill

 

1
5
2

Agenda Item 9

Page 252



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 F
o

rm
b

y
 S

o
u

th
 W

e
s

t 
(p

a
rc

e
l 

S
0

4
9

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

re
q

u
ir

e
 s

o
m

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
. 

T
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 s
o

u
g

h
t 

to
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

o
s
e

 
a

re
a

s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 l
e

a
s
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 a

im
s
 a

n
d

 p
u

rp
o

s
e

s
 o

f 
la

n
d

 b
e

in
g

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
; 

th
e

 P
la

n
 w

ill
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 t

h
e

 
a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
la

n
d

, 
a

n
d

 i
n

 w
h

ic
h

 a
re

a
s
, 

th
is

 w
ill

 t
a
k
e

 p
la

c
e

. 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 r
e
q

u
ir

e
s
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

to
 r

e
v
ie

w
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 

b
o

u
n

d
a

ri
e

s
 o

n
ly

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

it
s
 p

re
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
it
s
 P

la
n

.

A
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

ts
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

. 
 F

o
rm

b
y
 i
s
 a

 V
ik

in
g

 
s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t,

 o
th

e
r 

a
rc

h
a
e

o
lo

g
y
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 t

h
e

 [
N

e
o

lit
h

ic
] 

fo
o

tp
ri

n
ts

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

b
e

a
c
h

. 
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

c
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 d

e
tr

im
e

n
ta

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 F
o

rm
b

y
’s

 
h

e
ri

ta
g

e
.

If
 i
t 

w
e

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

, 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 

a
n

d
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 w

o
u

ld
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t,
 t
o

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 i
ts

 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
a

n
d

 h
e

ri
ta

g
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

. 
 T

h
is

 c
o

u
ld

, 
fo

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
, 

re
s
tr

ic
t 

th
e

 a
re

a
 t

h
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

1
5
3

Agenda Item 9

Page 253



F
o

rm
b

y
 S

o
u

th
 E

a
s

t 
a

n
d

 L
it

tl
e

 A
lt

c
a

r 
- 

p
a

rc
e

ls
 S

0
4

8
 (

L
a

n
d

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 L
it

tl
e

 A
lt

c
a

r 
&

 F
o

rm
b

y
 B

y
p

a
s

s
/L

iv
e

rp
o

o
l 

R
o

a
d

) 
a

n
d

 S
0

5
3

 
(A

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 

la
n

d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 A
lt

c
a

r 
L

a
n

e
 &

 R
iv

e
r 

A
lt

, 
F

o
rm

b
y
, 

in
c

lu
d

in
g

 L
o

v
e

d
a

y
's

 F
a

rm
) 

0
1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

6
0

7
0

8
0

E
m
p
ty

 h
o
m
e
s

In
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re

T
ra
ff
ic

  
a
n
d

 a
c
c
e
s
s

N
e
e
d

 t
o

 p
ro
te
c
t 
th
e

 G
re
e
n

B
e
lt

F
lo
o
d

 R
is
k

T
w

o
 t

h
ir

d
s
 o

f 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 (
6

7
%

) 
w

e
re

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
e

d
 a

b
o

u
t 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

. 
 6

5
%

 d
id

 n
o

t 
w

a
n

t 
to

 s
e

e
 t

h
e

 p
e

rm
a

n
e

n
t,

 i
rr

e
v
e

rs
ib

le
 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 

a
n

d
 g

a
p

s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

ts
. 

 4
5

%
 o

f 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e
n

ts
 w

e
re

 c
o
n

c
e

rn
e

d
 a

b
o
u

t 
tr

a
ff

ic
 c

o
n
g

e
s
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 i
s
s
u
e

s
. 

 T
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
(4

5
6

%
)

fe
lt
 t

h
a

t 
e

m
p

ty
 h

o
m

e
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 b
ro

u
g

h
t 

b
a

c
k
 i
n

to
 u

s
e

 b
e

fo
re

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 s

it
e

s
 a

re
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

, 
a

n
d

 4
5

%
 o

f 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 w
e

re
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
e

d
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 u
n

d
e

r-
c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 o

r 
s
e

ri
o

u
s
 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

  
O

v
e

r 
a

 t
h

ir
d

 o
f 

re
s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 (
3

5
%

) 
w

e
re

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
e

d
 a

b
o

u
t 

q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
lif

e
 

is
s
u

e
s
. 
  

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
F

o
rm

b
y
 s

o
u

th
 e

a
s

t 
a

n
d

 L
it

tl
e

 A
lt

c
a

r 
(p

a
rc

e
ls

 
S

0
4

8
 a

n
d

 S
0

5
3

)
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

F
lo

o
d

 r
is

k

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
it
e

s
 a

n
d

/o
r 

w
id

e
r 

a
re

a
 a

re
 i
n

 a
 f

lo
o

d
 r

is
k
 

a
re

a
 o

r 
a

lr
e
a

d
y
 f

lo
o

d
, 

a
n

d
 s

o
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

. 
 F

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
: 

  

 
 S

u
rf

a
c
e

 w
a

te
r 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 d

ra
in

a
g

e
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 (

C
P

R
E

 &
 o

th
e

rs
),

 

 
 L

o
w

 p
e

rm
e

a
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

s
o

il 
le

a
d

in
g

 t
o

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
 s

u
rf

a
c
e

 w
a

te
r 

d
ra

in
a

g
e

 
p

ro
b

le
m

s
,

If
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

d
e

c
id

e
s
 t

o
 c

h
o

o
s
e

 a
n

 o
p

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

s
 s

o
m

e
 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 r

e
le

a
s
e

, 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 t

h
is

 a
s
 a

 
s
it
e

 w
h

e
re

 s
o

m
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

c
o

u
ld

 t
a

k
e

 p
la

c
e

. 
If

 t
h

is
 s

it
e

 w
e

re
 t

o
 

b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 f

o
rw

a
rd

, 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rk
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

s
u

rf
a

c
e

 w
a

te
r 

fl
o

o
d

 
ri

s
k
) 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t
o

 s
h

o
w

 t
h

a
t 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

T
h

is
 c

h
a
rt

 s
h
o

w
s
 t
h

e
 t
o

p
 

5
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 m

e
n
ti
o

n
e

d
 i
n

 
th

is
 a

re
a

 a
g
a
in

s
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 

G
re

e
n
 B

e
lt
 [
a
s
 %

 o
f 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
re

c
e

iv
e

d
 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

re
a

] 

N
o
te

: 
th

e
 f
ig

u
re

s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

a
d
d
 t
o
 1

0
0
 a

s
 m

o
s
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 m

a
d

e
 s

e
v
e

ra
l 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 

1
5
4

Agenda Item 9

Page 254



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
F

o
rm

b
y
 s

o
u

th
 e

a
s

t 
a

n
d

 L
it

tl
e

 A
lt

c
a

r 
(p

a
rc

e
ls

 
S

0
4

8
 a

n
d

 S
0

5
3

)
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

 
 A

re
a

 w
it
h

 h
ig

h
 r

is
k
 o

f 
fl
o
o

d
in

g
 (

In
c
e

 B
lu

n
d

e
ll 

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
n

d
 

o
th

e
rs

),

 
 P

a
rc

e
l 
S

0
4

8
 i
s
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 f

lo
o

d
in

g
 (

F
o
rm

b
y
 C

iv
ic

 S
o

c
ie

ty
) 

  

 
 C

o
n

c
e

rn
s
 a

b
o

u
t 

re
d

u
c
e
d

 p
u

m
p

in
g

 c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 a

t 
A

lt
m

o
u

th
 P

u
m

p
in

g
 

S
ta

ti
o

n
 s

in
c
e

 i
ts

 r
e

fu
rb

is
h

m
e

n
t,

 

 
 T

h
e

 a
re

a
s
 i
n
 L

it
tl
e

 A
lt
c
a

r 
b

y
 t

h
e

 R
iv

e
r 

A
lt
 p

u
t 

fo
rw

a
rd

 a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
it
e

s
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 s
u

it
a
b

le
, 

a
s
 f

lo
o

d
 w

a
te

r 
d

ra
in

s
 t

o
 

th
e

m
. 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
 t
h

e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
fl
o
o

d
in

g
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
ti
a

lly
 

(L
it
tl
e

 A
lt
c
a

r 
P

a
ri

s
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il)

. 

L
it
tl
e

 A
lt
c
a

r 
P

a
ri

s
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
ls

o
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 d

e
fi
n

it
io

n
 o

f 
'f
lo

o
d

in
g

' 
h

a
s
 r

e
c
e

n
tl
y
 b

e
e

n
 c

h
a

n
g
e

d
 s

o
 t

h
a

t 
's

u
rf

a
c
e

 w
a

te
r'
 i
s
 n

o
 l
o

n
g

e
r 

re
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 a

s
 a

n
 i
s
s
u

e
. 
 

ta
k
e

n
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t.
 

T
h

e
 r

e
c
e

n
t 

re
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
A

lt
m

o
u

th
 P

u
m

p
in

g
 S

ta
ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

re
d

u
c
e

d
 i
ts

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 p
u

m
p

in
g

 c
a

p
a

c
it
y
. 

T
h

e
 d

e
fi
n

it
io

n
 o

f 
fl
o

o
d

in
g
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 r

e
c
e

n
tl
y
, 

a
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
A

g
e

n
c
y
 h

a
v
e

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 (
in

 2
0

1
0

 a
n
d

 2
0

1
1

) 
th

e
ir

 
F

lo
o

d
 M

a
p

s
 w

h
ic

h
 s

h
o

w
 t

h
e

 e
x
te

n
t 

o
f 

ri
v
e

r 
a

n
d

 t
id

a
l 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

. 
 T

h
is

 
h

a
s
 l
e

d
 t

o
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 i
n

 t
h
e

 a
re

a
s
 s

h
o
w

n
 a

s
 h

ig
h

 a
n

d
 m

e
d

iu
m

 r
is

k
 o

f 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

, 
fo

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
 t

o
 t

h
e

 e
a

s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 F
o

rm
b

y
 B

y
p

a
s
s
. 

R
e

c
e

n
t 

s
u

rf
a

c
e

 w
a

te
r 

fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

A
g

e
n

c
y
 

m
a

p
s
 a

n
d

 S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 S
u

rf
a

c
e

 W
a

te
r 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
. 

P
ro

te
c

t 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 –
 l

o
s

s
 o

f 
e

s
s

e
n

ti
a

l 
g

a
p

s
 –

 C
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
F

o
rm

b
y
 A

n
d

 L
it

tl
e

 A
lt

c
a

r 
- 

Q
u

a
li

ty
 o

f 
li

fe
 /

 w
e

ll
 b

e
in

g
  
- 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t

g
e

n
e

ra
ll

y

L
it
tl
e

 A
lt
c
a

r 
P

a
ri

s
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

c
o

n
c
e

rn
e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 “
le

a
s
t-

w
o

rs
t”

 P
la

n
 o

p
ti
o

n
 

w
o

u
ld

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
h

o
m

e
s
 i
n

 L
it
tl
e

 A
lt
c
a

r 
b

y
 a

lm
o

s
t 

5
0

%
, 

th
e

 
w

o
rs

t 
o

p
ti
o

n
 b

y
 1

1
1

0
 h

o
m

e
s
, 

re
p

la
c
in

g
 L

it
tl
e

  
A

lt
c
a

r'
s
 g

re
e

n
 f
ie

ld
s
 a

n
d

 
fa

rm
la

n
d

 w
it
h

 n
e

w
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 e

s
ta

te
s
. 
9

4
%

 o
f 

P
a

ri
s
h

 i
n

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
. 

“T
h

e
s
e
 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 w

o
u

ld
 m

e
a

n
 q

u
a

d
ru

p
lin

g
 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
h

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
s
”.

 

L
it
tl
e

 A
lt
c
a

r 
P

a
ri

s
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

b
e

lie
v
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

s
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 a

re
 u

n
d

e
s
ir

a
b

le
, 

in
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
re

s
e

n
t 

a
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
th

re
a

t 
to

 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
lif

e
 o

f 
L

it
tl
e

 A
lt
c
a

r 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
. 

 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

s
 a

re
 e

s
s
e

n
ti
a
l 
to

 s
to

p
 u

rb
a

n
 s

p
ra

w
l 
a

n
d

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

.

F
o

r 
p

a
rc

e
l 
S

0
4

8
, 

th
e

 a
re

a
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 L

u
n

t'
s
 L

a
n

e
 a

n
d

 L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l 
R

o
a

d
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 r

e
m

a
in

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

n
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

o
u

th
e

rn
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 F
o

rm
b

y
. 

 H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

is
 a

c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 o
n

 a
re

a
 

s
o

u
th

 o
f 

A
lt
 R

o
a

d
 p

a
rk

 a
n

d
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
L

u
n

t'
s
 L

a
n

e
 (

F
o

rm
b

y
 C

iv
ic

 S
o

c
ie

ty
 

O
p

ti
o

n
 1

 w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
in

v
o

lv
e

 r
e

le
a

s
e

 o
f 

la
n

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
, 

s
o

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 l
im

it
e

d
 t

o
 s

it
e
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 u
rb

a
n

 a
re

a
, 

a
n

d
 

th
e

 P
o

w
e

rh
o

u
s
e

 s
it
e

, 
w

h
ic

h
  

th
e

 U
n

it
a

ry
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 (

2
0

0
6

) 
s
a

y
s
 i
s
  

a
c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 i
n

 p
ri
n

c
ip

le
 .

  
O

p
ti
o

n
s
 2

 a
n

d
 3

 w
o

u
ld

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

 
re

le
a

s
e

 o
f 

s
o

m
e

 l
a

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
.

N
o

 d
e

c
is

io
n
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 t
a

k
e

n
 a

b
o

u
t 
w

h
e

th
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 
ta

k
e

 p
la

c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
. 

 

T
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 s

ta
te

s
 t

h
a

t 
b

o
th

 s
it
e

s
 r

e
la

te
 w

e
ll 

to
 t

h
e

 
u

rb
a

n
 a

re
a

, 
fo

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
th

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

n
n
e

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

. 
 

If
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

d
e

c
id

e
s
 t

o
 c

h
o

o
s
e

 a
n

 o
p

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

s
 s

o
m

e
 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 r

e
le

a
s
e

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
s
e

 s
it
e
s
 w

e
re

 t
o

 b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 f

o
rw

a
rd

, 
th

e
y
 

w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
c
re

a
te

 u
rb

a
n

 s
p

ra
w

l 
- 

th
e

 a
re

a
s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
“d

e
v
e

lo
p

a
b

le
 a

re
a

s
” 

in
 t

h
e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 

1
5
5

Agenda Item 9

Page 255



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
F

o
rm

b
y
 s

o
u

th
 e

a
s

t 
a

n
d

 L
it

tl
e

 A
lt

c
a

r 
(p

a
rc

e
ls

 
S

0
4

8
 a

n
d

 S
0

5
3

)
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

a
n

d
 C

P
R

E
).

  
T

h
e

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
T

ru
s
t 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
th

a
t 

if
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 t
h

is
 

s
it
e

 w
e

re
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 f

u
rt

h
e

r,
 w

o
u

ld
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
it
 

w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
re

s
u

lt
 i
n

 a
 n

e
g
a

ti
v
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
a

n
d

 e
n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

F
o

rm
b

y
, 

e
s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 i
n

 c
o

m
b

in
a

ti
o
n

 w
it
h

 a
n

y
 o

th
e

r 
p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 

a
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
s
. 

F
o

r 
p

a
rc

e
l 
S

0
5

3
, 

F
o

rm
b

y
 C

iv
ic

 S
o

c
ie

ty
 o

p
p

o
s
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

b
e

y
o

n
d

 t
h

e
 

O
S

 S
D

 4
0

6
 g

ri
d

 l
in

e
, 

in
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 p
re

s
e

rv
e

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

n
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

o
u

th
e

rn
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 F
o

rm
b

y
, 

a
n

d
 t

o
 p

re
v
e

n
t 

e
x
c
e

s
s
iv

e
 e

n
c
ro

a
c
h

m
e

n
t 

to
w

a
rd

s
 

H
ig

h
to

w
n

. 
T

h
e

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
T

ru
s
t 

a
n

d
 C

P
R

E
 o

b
je

c
t 

to
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 
S

0
5

3
. 

 T
h

e
 s

it
e

 d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

re
la

te
 w

e
ll 

to
 t

h
e

 u
rb

a
n
 a

re
a

s
 -

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 c
o

m
p

ro
m

is
e

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

n
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 (

m
o

re
 s

o
 t

h
a

n
 

th
e

 o
th

e
r 

s
it
e

s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 f

o
r 

re
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
u

s
e

 i
n

 F
o

rm
b

y
).

  
D

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

c
a

le
 

o
f 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 c
u

m
u

la
ti
v
e

 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 w
it
h

 o
th

e
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 

c
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
o

f 
F

o
rm

b
y
.

S
tu

d
y
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

re
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 g

a
p

 s
o

 t
h
a

t 
n

e
a

rb
y
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

ts
 

m
e

rg
e

d
.

T
h

e
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 p

a
p

e
r 

s
ta

te
s
 t

h
a

t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 i
n

 u
rb

a
n

 a
re

a
s
 w

ill
 

re
m

a
in

 a
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

. 

If
 t

h
e

s
e

 s
it
e
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 w

e
re

 t
o

 b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

s
c
h

e
m

e
s
. 

 F
o

r 
p

a
rc

e
l 
S

0
4

8
, 

th
e

 d
ra

ft
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
 a

ls
o

 s
ta

te
s
 

th
a

t 
if
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

 w
e

re
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

, 
th

e
 A

lt
 R

o
a

d
 p

a
rk

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

re
ta

in
e

d
.

T
ra

ff
ic

 –
 a

c
c

e
s

s
, 

h
ig

h
w

a
y
 i

n
fr

a
s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
g

e
s

ti
o

n
, 

s
a

fe
ty

 i
s

s
u

e
s

  

T
h

e
 r

o
a

d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 i
n

 a
n

d
 a

ro
u

n
d

 F
o

rm
b

y
 i
s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 s

tr
a

in
e

d
, 

a
n

d
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 m
a

k
e

 t
h

is
 w

o
rs

e
, 

fo
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
: 

 
 N

a
rr

o
w

, 
c
o

n
g

e
s
te

d
 r

o
a

d
s
, 

tr
a

ff
ic

 m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
b

le
m

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 
B

y
p

a
s
s
 a

n
d

 F
o

rm
b

y
 a

re
a

, 

 
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 r
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 a

s
 a

 c
o

m
m

u
te

r 
b

e
lt
, 

th
u

s
 a

d
d

in
g

 m
o

re
 t

ra
ff

ic
 t

o
 b

u
s
y
 r

o
a

d
s
, 

 
 A

c
c
e

s
s
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
ie

s
 t

o
 p

a
rc

e
l 
S

0
4

8
, 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 r

o
a

d
s
,.

 

 
 I

n
c
re

a
s
e

d
 t

ra
ff

ic
 w

o
u

ld
 m

a
k
e

 r
o

a
d

/ 
p

e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n

 s
a

fe
ty

 h
a

z
a

rd
s
 w

o
rs

e
, 

fo
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
 l
a

rg
e

 n
u

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

c
h

ild
re

n
 u

s
in

g
/c

ro
s
s
in

g
 A

lt
 R

o
a
d

 t
o

 
g

e
t 

to
 p

la
y
g

ro
u

n
d

 –
 t

ra
ff

ic
 c

a
lm

in
g

 m
a

y
 b

e
 n

e
e

d
e

d
, 

 
 C

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 n

o
 v

e
h

ic
u

la
r 

ra
il-

c
ro

s
s
in

g
s
 w

it
h

in
 L

it
tl
e

 A
lt
c
a

r,
 s

o
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 

to
 b

u
ild

 n
e

a
r 

to
 R

a
n

g
e

 H
ig

h
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
[p

a
rc

e
l 
S

0
4

9
] 
w

o
u

ld
 c

re
a

te
 

b
o

tt
le

-n
e

c
k
s
 a

t 
th

e
 R

a
v
e

n
m

e
o

ls
 R

o
a

d
 c

ro
s
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 D

u
k
e

 S
tr

e
e

t 
ro

u
n

d
a

b
o

u
t.

(L
it
tl
e

 A
lt
c
a

r 
P

a
ri

s
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

rs
).

 

T
h

e
 a

d
e

q
u

a
c
y
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
a

d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 i
n
 a

n
d

 a
ro

u
n

d
 F

o
rm

b
y
 h

a
s
 

b
e

e
n

 r
a

is
e

d
 b

y
 a

 l
a

rg
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

re
s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

. 
 

If
 i
t 

w
e

re
 t

o
 b

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
s
e

 s
it
e

s
 w

e
re

 t
o

 b
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 i
n

 
th

e
 f

u
tu

re
, 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
to

 a
s
s
e

s
s
 t
h

e
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 

o
f 

th
e

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 a
n

d
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
it
 n

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
. 

  
 

T
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 a

ls
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
n

y
 r

o
a

d
 a

n
d

 p
e

d
e

s
tr

ia
n
 s

a
fe

ty
 i
s
s
u

e
s
. 

1
5
6

Agenda Item 9

Page 256



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
F

o
rm

b
y
 s

o
u

th
 e

a
s

t 
a

n
d

 L
it

tl
e

 A
lt

c
a

r 
(p

a
rc

e
ls

 
S

0
4

8
 a

n
d

 S
0

5
3

)
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

If
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 e

ld
e

rl
y
, 
jo

b
 c

re
a

ti
o

n
 i
s
 l
e

s
s
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

th
a

t 
a

 
ro

b
u

s
t 

p
u

b
lic

 a
n

d
 p

ri
v
a

te
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 n
e

tw
o

rk
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 r
a

is
e

 p
u
b

lic
 t

ra
n

s
p
o

rt
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s
 w

it
h

 M
e

rs
e

y
tr

a
v
e

l.
 

N
a

tu
re

C
o

n
c
e

rn
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 a
n

y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 e
c
o

lo
g

y
 -

 f
lo

ra
 a

n
d

 
fa

u
n

a
; 

a
n

d
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
lo

s
s
 o

f 
h

e
d

g
e

ro
w

s
, 

w
h

ic
h

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

p
re

v
e

n
te

d
. 

 M
o

re
 w

e
ig

h
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t,

 a
n

d
 n

a
tu

re
 -

 s
it
e

s
 c

o
n

ta
in

 u
n

iq
u

e
 f

lo
ra

 a
n

d
 i
n

s
e
c
t 

lif
e

 a
s
 

w
e

ll 
a

s
 h

ig
h

 b
a

t,
 t

o
a

d
 a

n
d

 e
v
e

n
 r

e
d

 s
q

u
ir

re
l 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 (

L
it
tl
e
 A

lt
c
a

r 
P

a
ri

s
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il)

. 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 p
a

rc
e

l 
S

0
5
3

 a
s
 i
t 

is
 a

n
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

g
ra

z
in

g
 a

re
a
 f

o
r 

p
in

k
 f

o
o

te
d

 g
e

e
s
e

 (
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 l
is

te
d
 a

s
 a

 r
e

a
s
o

n
 f

o
r 

re
je

c
ti
n

g
 p

a
rc

e
l 
S

0
6

9
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
C

ro
s
b

y
).

(N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
T

ru
s
t)

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 a

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
 c

h
a

lle
n
g
e

 t
o

 b
o

th
 p

ro
te

c
t 

a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 

n
a

tu
re

, 
a

n
d

 a
ls

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 j
o

b
s
. 

W
e

 h
a
v
e

 a
 l
e

g
a

l 
d

u
ty

 t
o

 
ta

k
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n
t 

o
f 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
, 

a
n

d
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

c
e

n
tl
y
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 a

n
 

E
c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 w
h

ic
h

 h
e

lp
s
 u

s
 t

o
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 p

ro
te

c
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 
e

n
h

a
n

c
in

g
 k

e
y
 h

a
b

it
a

ts
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
c
ie

s
, 

a
n

d
 c

re
a

ti
n
g

 n
e

w
 h

a
b

it
a

ts
. 

 
W

e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 u

s
 d

o
 t

h
is

. 
 

W
h

ile
 n

o
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 s

it
e
s
 a

re
 t

h
e

m
s
e

lv
e

s
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 b

y
 

in
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l,
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
o

r 
lo

c
a

l 
n

a
tu

re
 c

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o
n

 d
e

s
ig

n
a

ti
o
n

s
, 

p
in

k
-f

o
o

te
d

 g
e

e
s
e

 (
if
 p

re
s
e

n
t 

h
e

re
) 

a
re

 a
 s

p
e

c
ie

s
 f

o
r 

w
h

ic
h

 t
h
e

 
C

o
a

s
t 

is
 i
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

lly
 d

e
s
ig

n
a

te
d

. 
 

If
 i
t 

w
e

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 t

h
e

s
e

 s
it
e
s
, 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 s
u

rv
e

y
s
 

a
n

d
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 w

o
u

ld
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
(i

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 p
in

k
-f

o
o

te
d

 g
e
e

s
e

) 
to

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 t
h

e
 e

c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 s
it
e

s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 s

p
e

c
ie

s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 i
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
s
it
e

s
).

 T
h

is
 c

o
u
ld

 r
e

s
tr

ic
t 

th
e

 a
re

a
 t

h
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

lly
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 l
e

g
a

l 
re

q
u

ir
e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
H

a
b

it
a

ts
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t,
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 P

la
n

. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 a

s
k
e

d
 i
ts

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
a

d
v
is

o
rs

, 
th

e
 M

e
rs

e
y
s
id

e
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
A

d
v
is

o
ry

 S
e

rv
ic

e
, 

fo
r 

a
d

v
ic

e
 o

n
 t

h
e

s
e

 i
s
s
u
e

s
.

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
la

n
d

  
/ 

in
d

u
s

tr
ia

l 
u

n
it

s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

g
u

a
ra

n
te

e
 j

o
b

s
 

B
ri

n
g

in
g

 n
e
w

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
 w

ill
 a

d
d

 u
n

h
e

lp
fu

l 
c
o
m

p
e

ti
ti
o

n
 t

o
 

s
tr

u
g

g
lin

g
 s

h
o

p
s
 a

n
d

 s
m

a
ll 

tr
a

d
e

rs
. 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
c
ti
v
e

ly
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 j
u

s
t 

s
u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
. 

  

A
n

y
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 n
o
rt

h
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 F

o
rm

b
y
 I

n
d

u
s
tr

ia
l 
E

s
ta

te
 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 f
o

r 
o

ff
ic

e
 o

r 
in

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
u

s
e
s
, 
a

n
d

 n
o

t 
to

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
 u

s
e
s
 

(r
e

ta
il 

/ 
le

is
u
re

 /
 r

e
s
ta

u
ra

n
ts

).
 

1
5
7

Agenda Item 9

Page 257



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
F

o
rm

b
y
 s

o
u

th
 e

a
s

t 
a

n
d

 L
it

tl
e

 A
lt

c
a

r 
(p

a
rc

e
ls

 
S

0
4

8
 a

n
d

 S
0

5
3

)
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

E
m

p
ty

 s
h

o
p

s
 i
n

 F
o

rm
b

y
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
v
iv

e
d

 f
ro

m
 a

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

ta
x
.

F
o

rm
b

y
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 w
it
h

 l
o

w
e

r 
re

n
t 

fo
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
. 

F
o

rm
b

y
 T

ra
d

in
g

 E
s
ta

te
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 e
x
te

n
d

e
d

 n
o

rt
h

w
a

rd
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 c

o
m

p
e

ti
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
. 

N
e

it
h

e
r 

re
n

t 
re

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
 n

o
r 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 a

re
 w

it
h

in
 t
h

e
 

s
c
o

p
e

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

a
n

d
 w

o
u

ld
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 b

y
 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

it
s
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

b
u

d
g

e
ta

ry
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

R
e

n
t 

le
v
e

ls
 a

re
 o

n
ly

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
w

h
e

re
 i
t 

is
 t
h

e
 

la
n

d
o

w
n

e
r 

–
 t

h
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 

th
e

 c
a

s
e

 f
o

r 
m

u
c
h

 o
f 

F
o

rm
b

y
. 

  
 

O
th

e
r 

is
s

u
e

s
 

L
it
tl
e

 A
lt
c
a

r 
P

a
ri

s
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
a

t 
if
 s

o
c
ia

l
h

o
u

s
in

g
 i
s
 d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

u
p

o
n

 o
th

e
r 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 b

e
in

g
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

lly
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l,
 t

h
e

n
 u

n
lik

e
ly

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 m

a
rk

e
t 

in
 F

o
rm

b
y
 w

ill
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

o
c
ia

l 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 -
 

F
o

rm
b

y
 h

a
s
 a

 s
ta

ti
c
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 m

a
rk

e
t 
w

it
h

 l
it
tl
e

 p
ri

c
e

s
 f

lu
c
tu

a
ti
o

n
. 

A
 m

o
re

-d
e

ta
ile

d
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
s
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 i
s
 s

e
t 

to
 i
n

 S
e

c
ti
o

n
 T

w
o

 
o

f 
th

is
 R

e
p

o
rt

.

1
5
8

Agenda Item 9

Page 258



In
c

e
 B

lu
n

d
e

ll
 –

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
0

6
0

 (
L
a

n
d

 n
o

rt
h

 o
f 

In
c
e

 B
lu

n
d

e
ll

 &
 e

a
s
t 

o
f 

F
o

rm
b

y
 b

y
p

a
s
s
),

 S
0

6
2

 (
L
a

n
d

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 I
n

c
e

 

B
lu

n
d

e
ll

 &
 F

o
rm

b
y
 B

y
p

a
s
s
) 

a
n

d
 S

0
6

4
 (

L
a

n
d

 e
a

s
t 

o
f 

In
c
e

 B
lu

n
d

e
ll

 V
il

la
g

e
)

T
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 r

u
le

d
 o

u
t 

th
e

s
e

 p
a

rc
e

ls
 f

o
r 

p
o

s
s
ib

le
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 s
ta

ti
n

g
 t
h

a
t 

“T
h

e
 v

ill
a

g
e

 l
a

c
k
s
 o

f 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s
, 

is
 n

o
t 

w
e

ll 
c
o

n
n

e
c
te

d
 b

y
 

p
u

b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 i
s
 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 n
o

t 
c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 l
o
c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t”

. 
  

N
e

v
e

rt
h

e
le

s
s
, 
s
o

m
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 m
a

d
e

 
a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 p
a
rc

e
ls

, 
a

n
d

 t
h
e

s
e

 a
re

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

b
e

lo
w

. 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
In

c
e

 B
lu

n
d

e
ll

 (
p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
0

6
0

, 
S

0
6

2
 a

n
d

 S
0

6
4

) 
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

ta
k
e

 p
la

c
e

 n
o

rt
h

 o
f 

In
c
e
 B

lu
n

d
e

ll 
(S

0
6

0
) 

a
s
 t

h
is

 
w

o
u

ld
 e

lim
in

a
te

 t
h

e
 g

a
p

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 I
n

c
e

 B
lu

n
d

e
ll 

a
n

d
 F

o
rm

b
y
. 

P
a

rc
e

l 
S

0
6

0
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

, 
fo

r 
th

e
 r

e
a

s
o

n
s
 g

iv
e

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
. 

A
ls

o
 i
t 

is
 g

ra
d

e
 t

w
o

 a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 w
h

ic
h

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 u
s
e

d
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

e
x
c
e

p
t 

in
 e

x
tr

e
m

e
 c

ir
c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
 (

C
P

R
E

).
  

P
a

rc
e

l 
S

0
6

2
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

, 
fo

r 
th

e
 r

e
a

s
o

n
s
 g

iv
e

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
 (

C
P

R
E

).
 

T
h

e
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
T

ru
s
t 

g
e

n
e
ra

lly
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
s
 t

h
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 t
o

 e
x
c
lu

d
e

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

fr
o

m
 a

ro
u

n
d

 I
n

c
e

 B
lu

n
d
e

ll,
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
0

6
0

, 
S

0
6

2
 

a
n

d
 S

0
6

4
. 

A
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

re
e

 a
re

a
s
 w

e
re

 i
n

it
ia

lly
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 

s
u

it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
ro

u
n

d
 t

h
e
 e

d
g

e
 o

f 
In

c
e

 B
lu

n
d

e
ll,

 t
h

is
 

w
a

s
 s

u
b

s
e

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 n

o
t 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h
e

 O
p

ti
o

n
s
 p

a
p

e
r,

 d
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 
la

c
k
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

e
a

n
t 

th
a

t 
In

c
e

 B
lu

n
d

e
ll 

w
a

s
 

n
o

t 
c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  

1
5
9

Agenda Item 9

Page 259



[p
a
g
e
 i
n
te

n
ti
o
n
a
lly

 b
la

n
k
] 

1
6
0

Agenda Item 9

Page 260



O
b

je
c

ti
o

n
s

 t
o

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

it
e

s
H

ig
h

to
w

n
 A

re
a

 
T

h
is

 s
e

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 R

e
p
o

rt
 l
o

o
k
s
 a

t 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 m

a
d

e
 t

o
 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 s

it
e

s
 [

o
r 

p
a

rc
e

ls
] 
in

 t
h

e
 H

ig
h

to
w

n
 a

re
a

 d
u

ri
n

g
 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 s

it
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
re

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 h

a
v
in

g
 s

o
m

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 H
ig

h
to

w
n

 a
re

a
 a

re
 s

h
o

w
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

a
p

 t
o

 t
h

e
 l
e

ft
. 

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

n
ly

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

re
la

te
 t
o

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 s

it
e

s
 i
n

 
H

ig
h

to
w

n
. 

O
th

e
r 

m
o

re
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 s

it
e
s
 a

re
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
e

a
rl

ie
r 

in
 t

h
is

 r
e

p
o

rt
 e

.g
. 

a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

, 
fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
, 

v
a

c
a
n

t 
h

o
m

e
s
.

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 t

a
b

le
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
H

ig
h

to
w

n H
ig

h
to

w
n

 
S

0
5

6
, 

S
0

5
8

, 
S

0
6

8
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
re

la
te

 t
o

 K
e

rs
la

k
e

 W
a

y
 [

R
a

n
g

e
 R

o
a

d
] 

O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c
e

 
a

re
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 i
n

 S
e

c
ti
o
n

 s
ix

. 

1
6
1

Agenda Item 9

Page 261



H
ig

h
to

w
n

 (
S

0
5

6
, 

S
0

5
8

, 
S

0
6

8
) 

0
1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

6
0

7
0

8
0

9
0

N
a
tu
re

 c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n

 

P
ro
te
c
t 
g
re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e

N
e
e
d

 t
o

 p
ro
te
c
t 
th
e

 G
re
e
n

 B
e
lt

T
ra
ff
ic

  
a
n
d

 a
c
c
e
s
s

In
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re

T
h

e
 o

v
e

rw
h

e
lm

in
g

 m
a

jo
ri

ty
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 (
8

0
%

) 
e

x
p

re
s
s
e

d
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 u
n

d
e

r-
c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 o

r 
s
e

ri
o

u
s
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 

e
s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 t

h
e

 a
b

s
e

n
c
e

 o
f 

s
c
h

o
o

ls
 b

u
t 

a
ls

o
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
h

e
a

lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

s
h

o
p

s
, 

b
u

s
e

s
, 
s
h

o
p

s
 a

n
d

 d
ra

in
a

g
e

 (
s
e

w
e

rs
).

 T
ra

ff
ic

, 
c
o

n
g

e
s
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
, 

to
 a

n
d

 w
it
h

in
 H

ig
h

to
w

n
, 

w
a

s
 a

ls
o

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
, 

fo
r 

7
2

%
 o

f 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e
n

ts
. 

5
6

%
 o

f 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 f
e

lt
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
n

d
 l
o

s
t 
fo

re
v
e

r 
–

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 p

ro
te

c
ts

 s
m

a
ll,

 u
n

iq
u

e
 [

s
e

m
i-

]r
u

ra
l 
s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 s
u

c
h

 a
s
 H

ig
h

to
w

n
 

a
g

a
in

s
t 

u
rb

a
n

 s
p

ra
w

l.
  

 4
1

%
 o

f 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 w
e

re
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
e

d
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 l
o

c
a
l 
w

ild
lif

e
, 

e
s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 g

iv
e

n
 H

ig
h

to
w

n
’s

 p
o

s
it
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 
S

e
ft

o
n

 C
o

a
s
t,

 n
e

x
t 

to
 s

it
e

s
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

n
d

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
n

a
tu

re
 c

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

. 
  

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

 c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 H
ig

h
to

w
n

 (
p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
0

5
6

,S
0

5
8

, 
S

0
6

8
) 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 +

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c

tu
re

 –
 d

ra
in

a
g

e
 /

 s
h

o
p

s
 /

 s
c

h
o

o
ls

 a
t 

c
a

p
a

c
it

y
 /

 l
a

c
k

 o
f 

h
e

a
lt

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

L
a

c
k
 o

f/
 i
n

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 o

r 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 

a
n

d
 s

o
 H

ig
h

to
w

n
 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
n

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 p
la

c
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
re

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t:

  

 
 S

c
h

o
o

ls
 -

 t
h
e

re
 a

re
 n

o
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 o
r 

s
e

c
o

n
d

a
ry

 s
c
h
o

o
ls

 i
n

 H
ig

h
to

w
n

. 
 

C
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 c

h
ild

re
n

 h
a

v
e

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
y
 g

e
tt
in

g
 p

la
c
e

s
 i
n
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
 i
n

 o
th

e
r 

s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 s
u

c
h

 a
s
 F

o
rm

b
y
 a

n
d

 C
ro

s
b

y
, 

  

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 p
re

p
a

re
 a

n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 P

la
n

 a
lo

n
g

s
id

e
 

th
e

 P
la

n
, 

to
 s

h
o

w
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 l
a

tt
e

r 
c
a

n
 b

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
. 

 

If
 i
t 

w
e

re
 t

o
 b

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 s
it
e
s
 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 t
h

e
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 r
e

la
te

d
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 r

a
is

e
d

 h
e

re
 w

ill
 

T
h

is
 c

h
a
rt

 s
h
o

w
s
 t
h

e
 t
o

p
 

5
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 m

e
n
ti
o

n
e

d
 i
n

 
th

is
 a

re
a

 a
g
a
in

s
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 

G
re

e
n
 B

e
lt
 [
a
s
 %

 o
f 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
re

c
e

iv
e

d
 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

re
a

] 

N
o
te

: 
th

e
 f
ig

u
re

s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

a
d
d
 t
o
 1

0
0
 a

s
 m

o
s
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 m

a
d

e
 s

e
v
e

ra
l 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 

1
6
2

Agenda Item 9

Page 262



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

 c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 H
ig

h
to

w
n

 (
p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
0

5
6

,S
0

5
8

, 
S

0
6

8
) 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

 
 H

e
a

lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 (

G
P

, 
d

e
n

ti
s
ts

),
 s

h
o

p
s
, 

b
a

n
k
s
, 
s
e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s
, 

a
m

e
n

it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

c
h

ild
re

n
 /

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

, 
 

 
 P

o
w

e
r,

 t
e

le
p

h
o

n
y
, 

g
a

s
, 

lo
c
a

l 
jo

b
s
, 

lo
w

 w
a

te
r 

p
re

s
s
u

re
, 

 
 D

ra
in

a
g

e
 (

d
ra

in
s
/s

e
w

e
rs

, 
fo

u
l 
s
e

w
e

rs
) 

a
lr

e
a

d
y
 a

t 
fu

ll 
c
a

p
a

c
it
y
. 

 F
o

u
l 

s
e

w
e

r 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

 /
 b

a
c
k
 f

lo
w

 o
f 

ra
w

 s
e

w
a

g
e

 /
s
e

w
e

rs
 b

lo
c
k
e

d
, 

fo
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
 i
n

 h
e

a
v
y
 r

a
in

. 
 E

ff
e

c
t 

o
n

 h
o
u

s
e

 a
n

d
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 i
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 
p

re
m

iu
m

s
. 

  

 
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

to
 H

ig
h

to
w

n
 w

ill
 p

la
c
e

d
 a

d
d

e
d

 p
re

s
s
u

re
s
 o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

to
 F

o
rm

b
y
 &

 C
ro

s
b

y
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 t

h
e

 a
v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

s
c
h

o
o

l 
p
la

c
e

s
. 

b
e

 l
o

o
k
e

d
 a

t 
a

g
a

in
. 

 T
h

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 c
o
n

ti
n

u
in

g
 t

a
lk

s
 w

it
h

 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

, 
w

h
o

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 

e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

; 
th

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

, 
U

n
it
e

d
 U

ti
lit

ie
s
 (

w
a

te
r 

a
n

d
 

s
e

w
e

rs
).

T
ra

ff
ic

 –
 i

n
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 a
c

c
e

s
s

, 
c

o
n

g
e

s
ti

o
n

, 
p

o
o

r 
p

u
b

li
c

 t
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
 a

c
c

e
s

s
ib

il
it

y
, 

p
o

ll
u

ti
o

n
 

O
n

ly
 o

n
e

 (
n

a
rr

o
w

 &
 w

in
d

in
g

) 
m

a
in

 r
o

a
d

 i
n

 a
n

d
 o

u
t 

o
f 

H
ig

h
to

w
n

, 
w

it
h

 
d

a
n

g
e

ro
u

s
 j
u

n
c
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 o

th
e

r 
ro

a
d

s
 –

 c
o

n
g

e
s
ti
o
n

, 
e

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 

e
s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 i
f 

ro
a

d
 b

lo
c
k
e
d

. 

R
o

a
d

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 w

it
h

in
 H

ig
h

to
w

n
 c

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

c
o

p
e

 w
it
h

 m
o

re
 t

ra
ff

ic
, 

e
.g

. 
c
o

n
g

e
s
ti
o

n
 b

y
 s

ta
ti
o

n
, 

ju
n

c
ti
o

n
s
, 

h
e
a

v
y
 a

n
d

 l
a

rg
e

 v
e

h
ic

le
s
, 

c
a

rs
, 

c
y
c
lis

ts
.

In
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 b
u

s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

p
e

d
e

s
tr

ia
n

 s
a

fe
ty

 i
s
s
u

e
s
. 

T
h

e
 a

d
e

q
u

a
c
y
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
a

d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 t
o

 a
n

d
 w

it
h

in
 H

ig
h

to
w

n
 h

a
s
 

b
e

e
n

 r
a

is
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 m
a

jo
ri

ty
 o

f 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

. 
If

 i
t 

w
e

re
 t

o
 b

e
 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
la

n
d

 a
ro

u
n

d
 H

ig
h

to
w

n
 i
s
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 i
n

 t
h
e

 
fu

tu
re

, 
fu

rt
h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

to
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 t

h
e

 c
a

p
a
c
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 h

ig
h

w
a

y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 a
n

d
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
a

n
y
 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 b
e

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t.

 T
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 a

ls
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
n

y
 r

o
a

d
 

a
n

d
 p

e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n

 s
a

fe
ty

 i
s
s
u

e
s
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 r
a

is
e

 p
u
b

lic
 t

ra
n

s
p
o

rt
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s
 w

it
h

 M
e

rs
e

y
tr

a
v
e

l.
  

P
ro

te
c

t 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 /
 w

il
l 

le
a

d
 t

o
 u

rb
a

n
 s

p
ra

w
l 

/ 
O

n
c

e
 l

o
s

t 
c

a
n

’t
 b

e
 r

e
c

o
v

e
re

d
 -

 l
o

s
s

 o
f 

e
s

s
e

n
ti

a
l 

g
a

p
s

 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 a
g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 a

im
 o

f 
s
to

p
p

in
g

 u
rb

a
n

 
s
p

ra
w

l.
  

H
ig

h
to

w
n

 w
o

u
ld

 m
e

rg
e

 w
it
h

 C
ro

s
b

y
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
o

u
th

 a
n

d
 F

o
rm

b
y
 t

o
 

th
e

 n
o

rt
h

 a
n
d

 I
n

c
e

 B
lu

n
d
e

ll 
to

 t
h

e
 e

a
s
t.

 

T
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 a

ro
u

n
d

 H
ig

h
to

w
n

 i
s
 t

h
e

 f
ir

s
t 

b
a

rr
ie

r 
to

 t
h

e
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 L

iv
e

rp
o

o
l 
c
o

n
u

rb
a

ti
o
n

. 
W

it
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
, 

H
ig

h
to

w
n

, 
F

o
rm

b
y
, 

A
in

s
d

a
le

, 
B

ir
k
d

a
le

 a
n

d
 S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 w
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 m
e

rg
e

d
 w

it
h

 C
ro

s
b

y
, 

u
p

 t
o

 
a

n
d

 a
ro

u
n

d
 t

h
e

 F
o

rm
b

y
 b

y
p

a
s
s
, 

a
s
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

rl
e

s
s
 s

u
b

u
rb

a
n

 s
p

ra
w

l.
 W

e
 

d
o

 n
o

t 
w

a
n

t 
a

n
 u

rb
a

n
 s

p
ra

w
l 
fr

o
m

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 t

o
 L

iv
e

rp
o

o
l.
 

T
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

h
a

p
p

e
n

. 
T

h
e

 O
p

ti
o

n
s
 p

a
p

e
r 

s
ta

te
s
 t

h
a

t 
o

v
e

r 
9

5
%

 o
f 

o
u

r 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
 u

n
d

e
r 

O
p

ti
o

n
s
 2

 a
n

d
 3

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 n

e
e

d
s
. 

 

T
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

 t
h

a
t 
a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 m

a
in

 
s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 w
o

u
ld

 m
e

rg
e

, 
a

n
d

 h
a

s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 ‘
e
s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
g

a
p
s
’ 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
m

 w
h

ic
h

 h
a

v
e

 t
o

 b
e

 k
e

p
t 
o

p
e

n
. 

P
e

o
p

le
 b

u
y
 h

o
u

s
e

s
 i
n

 H
ig

h
to

w
n

 b
e

c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 

it
s
 s

e
n

s
e

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
, 

p
e

a
c
e

 a
n

d
 q

u
ie

t,
 l
o

w
 c

ri
m

e
 r

a
te

s
, 

ru
ra

l 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
a

n
d

 s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
s
, 

a
n

d
 

T
h

e
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 p

a
p

e
r 

in
d

ic
a

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

d
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
ta

k
e

 
p

la
c
e

 a
d

ja
c
e

n
t 

to
 a

n
y
 v

ill
a

g
e

 s
u

c
h
 a

s
 H

ig
h

to
w

n
 u

n
le

s
s
 w

e
 c

o
u

ld
 

1
6
3

Agenda Item 9

Page 263



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

 c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 H
ig

h
to

w
n

 (
p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
0

5
6

,S
0

5
8

, 
S

0
6

8
) 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
th

e
 s

u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 l
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e
. 

D
o

 n
o

t 
w

a
n

t 
th

e
 v

ill
a

g
e

 t
o

 b
e

c
o

m
e

 
u

rb
a

n
 s

p
ra

w
l.
 U

n
iq

u
e

 c
h
a

ra
c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 s

u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
p

ro
te

c
te

d
.

H
ig

h
to

w
n

 h
a

s
 a

 r
u

ra
l 
a

tm
o

s
p

h
e

re
 w

h
ic

h
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
re

s
e

rv
e

d
. 

If
 m

o
re

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
e

re
 a

llo
w

e
d

 i
t 

w
o

u
ld

 l
o

s
e

 i
ts

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
a

n
d

 i
n
d

iv
id

u
a

lit
y
. 

n
o

t 
id

e
n

ti
fy

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

la
n
d

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

o
u

r 
n

e
e

d
s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 e

d
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

m
a

in
 u

rb
a

n
 a

re
a

s
. 

It
 a

ls
o

 s
ta

te
d

 t
h

a
t 
if
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
e

re
 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 i
n

 a
n

y
 v

ill
a

g
e

, 
it
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 o
u

t 
o

f 
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 

s
iz

e
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 v

ill
a

g
e

. 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
e

d
 o

n
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

s
it
e

s
 a

ro
u

n
d
 t

h
e

 e
d

g
e

 o
f 
H

ig
h

to
w

n
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 l
e

a
rn

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

re
 

w
e

re
 a

n
y
 s

it
e

s
 w

e
re

 m
o

re
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

th
a

n
 o

th
e
rs

. 
 

N
o

 d
e

fe
n

s
ib

le
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ri

e
s
 t

o
 p

a
rc

e
l 
S

0
5

8
 –

 a
n

y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 l
e

a
d

 
to

 i
n

c
re

m
e

n
ta

l 
c
re

e
p

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
. 

If
 a

n
y
 s

it
e

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 w

e
re

 t
o

 b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 f
o

rw
a

rd
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 a
 l
a

n
d

s
c
a
p

e
d

 b
u

ff
e

r 
c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 a
t 

th
e

 e
d

g
e

 
o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
h

ic
h

 w
o

u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 c
le

a
r 

b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
. 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

fo
r 

th
e

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
R

u
ra

l 
E

n
g

la
n

d
 (

S
e

ft
o

n
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

G
ro

u
p

) 
c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 

fo
r 

p
a

rc
e

l 
S

0
6

8
 (

L
a

n
d

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 H
ig

h
to

w
n

 &
 G

o
rs

e
y
 L

a
n

e
 

&
 S

a
n

d
y
 L

a
n

e
) 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
s
tr

ic
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
th

e
 p

la
y
in

g
 f

ie
ld

s
, 

in
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 m
a

in
ta

in
 t

h
e

 '
E

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
G

a
p

' 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

H
ig

h
to

w
n

 a
n

d
 C

ro
s
b

y
. 

N
o

te
d

. 
T

h
e

 a
re

a
s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
“d

e
v
e

lo
p

a
b

le
 a

re
a

s
” 

in
 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

re
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 g

a
p

 s
o

 t
h

a
t 

n
e

a
rb

y
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

ts
 m

e
rg

e
d

.

N
a

tu
re

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 s

it
e
s
 n

e
a

r 
H

ig
h

to
w

n
 w

o
u

ld
 d

a
m

a
g

e
 t

h
e

 
u

n
iq

u
e

 a
n

d
 o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 e

c
o

lo
g

ie
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
a

s
t.

  
T

h
e

s
e

 c
o

a
s
ta

l 
s
it
e

s
 a

re
 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 b

y
 i
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
l,
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a
n

d
 l
o

c
a

l 
n

a
tu

re
 c

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

d
e

s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
s
. 

  
 

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
it
e

s
 a

n
d

/o
r 

w
id

e
r 

a
re

a
 a

re
 v

a
lu

e
d

 a
n

d
 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
h

a
b

it
a

ts
 f

o
r 

w
ild

lif
e

 -
 f

lo
ra

 a
n

d
 f

a
u

n
a

 –
 w

h
ic

h
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 

lo
s
t.

  
F

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
 N

a
tt

e
rj

a
c
k
 t

o
a

d
s
 a

n
d

 s
a

n
d

 l
iz

a
rd

s
, 

b
ir

d
s
, 
s
u

c
h

 a
s
 

o
w

ls
, 

g
e

e
s
e

, 
a

n
d

 m
a

m
m

a
ls

 s
u

c
h
 a

s
 r

e
d

 s
q

u
ir

re
ls

, 
fo

x
e

s
, 

h
a

re
s
, 

h
e

d
g

e
h

o
g

s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

n
a

ti
v
e

 B
ri

ti
s
h

 w
ild

lif
e

. 

N
e

e
d

 a
c
c
u

ra
te

 a
n

d
 m

e
a

n
in

g
fu

l 
h

a
b

it
a

t 
s
u

rv
e

y
s
/ 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
Im

p
a

c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 a

t 
th

e
 e

a
rl

ie
s
t 

s
ta

g
e

. 
  
 

N
o

te
d

. 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 a

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

 t
o

 b
o

th
 p

ro
te

c
t 

a
n

d
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

 n
a

tu
re

, 
a

n
d

 a
ls

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 j
o

b
s
. 

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 a
 

le
g

a
l 
d

u
ty

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
b

io
d

iv
e

rs
it
y
, 

a
n

d
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

c
e

n
tl
y
 

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 a

n
 E

c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 w
h

ic
h

 h
e

lp
s
 u

s
 t

o
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 

p
ro

te
c
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
a

n
c
in

g
 k

e
y
 h

a
b

it
a

ts
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
c
ie

s
, 

a
n

d
 c

re
a
ti
n

g
 

n
e

w
 h

a
b

it
a

ts
. 

 W
e

 w
ill

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 u

s
 d

o
 t

h
is

. 

If
 i
t 

w
e

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 t

h
e

s
e

 s
it
e
s
, 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 s
u

rv
e

y
s
 

a
n

d
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 w

o
u

ld
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t,
 t
o

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 t
h

e
 

e
c
o

lo
g

ic
a
l 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 s
it
e
s
. 

 T
h

is
 c

o
u
ld

 r
e

s
tr

ic
t 

th
e

 a
re

a
 

th
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 l
e
g

a
l 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

H
a

b
it
a

ts
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t,
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 P

la
n

. 

1
6
4

Agenda Item 9

Page 264



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

 c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 H
ig

h
to

w
n

 (
p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
0

5
6

,S
0

5
8

, 
S

0
6

8
) 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

T
h

e
 R

o
y
a

l 
S

o
c
ie

ty
 f

o
r 

th
e

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
B

ir
d

s
 (

R
S

P
B

) 
c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
a

t 
th

e
 

s
it
e

s
 a

ro
u

n
d
 H

ig
h

to
w

n
 (

S
0

5
6

, 
S

0
5

8
, 

S
0

6
8

) 
a

re
 w

it
h

in
 o

r 
n

e
a

r 
to

 t
h

e
 

N
W

's
 r

e
g

io
n

a
l 
fa

rm
la

n
d

 b
ir

d
 h

o
ts

p
o

t 
a

n
d

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 r
e

le
a
s
e

d
 f

ro
m

 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
. 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

s
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
d

e
c
lin

in
g

 f
a

rm
la

n
d

 
b

ir
d

s
, 

s
u

c
h

 a
s
 c

o
rn

 b
u

n
ti
n

g
, 

la
p

w
in

g
, 
g

re
y
 p

a
rt

ri
d

g
e

 a
n

d
 t

re
e

 s
p

a
rr

o
w

 —
 

a
ll 

U
K

 B
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 A

c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 (
B

A
P

) 
s
p

e
c
ie

s
. 
 R

e
te

n
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

s
 a

s
 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

s
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f
o

r 
p

o
s
it
iv

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
th

e
s
e

 
s
p

e
c
ie

s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 
a

v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

).
 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

d
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
s
 a

re
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 R

S
P

B
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

it
 i
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 d

o
 a

n
y
th

in
g

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

e
n

s
a

te
 f

o
r 

th
e

 l
o
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 a
re

a
s
. 

D
is

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
a

te
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
iz

e
 /

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t/
a

lr
e

a
d

y
 a

t 
c

a
p

a
c

it
y
  

If
 a

n
y
 s

it
e

s
 a

re
 b

ro
u

g
h

t 
fo

rw
a

rd
, 

S
e

ft
o

n
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 c

o
m

m
it
 t

o
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

n
o

t 
b

e
in

g
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 1
0

%
 a

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
h

o
m

e
s
 i
n

 H
ig

h
to

w
n

. 

H
ig

h
to

w
n

 P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

 b
ri

e
fl
y
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
 o

f 
a

 p
u

b
lic

 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
 h

e
ld

 o
n

 6
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1

1
. 

 R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 f

e
lt
 t

h
a

t 
b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 
u

n
u

s
u

a
l 
g

e
o
g

ra
p

h
y
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a

 a
n

y
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 w

o
u

ld
 a

c
t 

a
d

v
e

rs
e

ly
 o

n
 

th
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 s

p
ir

it
 i
n

 t
h
e

 v
ill

a
g

e
. 

N
o

 d
e

c
is

io
n
s
 h

a
v
e

 y
e

t 
b

e
e

n
 t

a
k
e

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

a
n

y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 t
a

k
e

 p
la

c
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 (

d
e

p
e

n
d

in
g

 o
n

 w
h

ic
h

 O
p

ti
o

n
 i
s
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 t

h
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
’s

 P
re

fe
rr

e
d

 O
p

ti
o

n
).

 A
n

y
 n

e
w

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 s
im

ila
r 

in
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
to

 t
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t.

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 H

is
to

ri
c

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

M
u

c
h

 o
f 

H
ig

h
to

w
n

 w
a

s
 b

u
ilt

 i
n

 1
9

2
2

 b
y
 t

h
e

 s
a

m
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
r 

in
 a

 u
n

iq
u

e
 

s
ty

le
. 

B
u

ild
in

g
s
 b

u
ilt

 o
u

t 
o

f 
k
e

e
p

in
g

 w
it
h

 t
h

is
 s

ty
le

 w
ill

 r
u

in
 a

n
 

a
rc

h
it
e

c
tu

ra
lly

 u
n

iq
u

e
 a

re
a

 i
n

 M
e

rs
e

y
s
id

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t.

 

T
h

ro
u

g
h

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 p
o

lic
y
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
n

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ri

n
g

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
, 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 a
im

 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

 d
e

s
ig

n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

is
 s

y
m

p
a

th
e

ti
c
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 

s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
. 

 T
h

is
 i
s
 a

n
 e

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 t

h
e

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

g
e

n
e

ra
ll

y
 

M
o

re
 t

ra
ff

ic
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

n
o

is
e

 a
n

d
 v

ib
ra

ti
o

n
, 

a
ir

 p
o
llu

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

lo
s
s
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
a
m

e
n

it
y
 d

u
ri

n
g

 c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
ft

e
r 

a
n

y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 
A

 c
e

rt
a

in
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
n

o
is

e
 a

n
d

 d
is

tu
rb

a
n

c
e

 i
s
 i
n
e

v
it
a

b
le

 d
u

ri
n

g
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  

1
6
5

Agenda Item 9

Page 265



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

 c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 H
ig

h
to

w
n

 (
p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
0

5
6

,S
0

5
8

, 
S

0
6

8
) 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

R
e

c
re

a
ti

o
n

 /
 t

o
u

ri
s

m
 

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 s

it
e

s
 a

n
d
/o

r 
w

id
e

r 
a

re
a

 a
re

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

fo
r 

a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

re
c
re

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 l
e

is
u

re
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 w

a
lk

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

y
c
lin

g
 (

lin
k
s
 t

o
 

th
e

 C
o

a
s
ta

l 
P

a
th

) 
fo

rm
a

l 
re

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 (

fo
o

tb
a

ll,
 c

ri
c
k
e

t,
 r

u
g

b
y
 e

tc
),

 a
n

d
 

c
h

ild
re

n
’s

 p
la

y
 a

n
d

 h
o

rs
e

-r
id

in
g

. 
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 l
e

a
d

 t
o

 a
n

 
u

n
a

c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
g

re
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 v

a
lu

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
. 

N
o

te
d

. 
If

 s
it
e

s
 w

e
re

 t
o

 b
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

, 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 f

o
rm

a
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 s

u
c
h

 
a

s
 R

ig
h

ts
 o

f 
W

a
y
, 

o
th

e
r 

p
a

th
s
, 

a
n

d
 p

it
c
h

e
s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 

in
to

 g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  
 

G
re

a
te

r 
u

s
e

 o
f 

g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

s
 i
n

 H
ig

h
to

w
n

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
. 

S
h

o
u

ld
 s

e
e

k
 t

o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

, 
n

o
t 

e
lim

in
a

te
, 

g
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

 i
n

 a
n

d
 a

ro
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 

v
ill

a
g

e

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
n

d
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 (

e
.g

. 
M

e
rs

e
y
tr

a
v
e

l)
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 u
s
e
 o

f 
p

u
b

lic
 g

re
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

, 
a

n
d

 o
u

td
o

o
r 

re
c
re

a
ti
o

n
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 c

y
c
lin

g
 a

n
d

 
w

a
lk

in
g

, 
e

.g
. 
C

o
a

s
t 

P
a

th
 l
e

a
fl
e

ts
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

fo
r 

th
e

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
R

u
ra

l 
E

n
g

la
n

d
 (

S
e

ft
o

n
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

G
ro

u
p

) 
c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 

fo
r 

p
a

rc
e

l 
S

0
5

9
 (

L
a

n
d

 n
o

rt
h

 o
f 

S
a

n
d

y
 L

a
n

e
, 

H
ig

h
to

w
n

),
 t

h
e

 
a

re
a

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
R

o
s
e

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

 i
s
 d

e
ta

c
h

e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 b
u

ilt
 u

p
 a

re
a

 a
n

d
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 i
n

 i
s
o

la
ti
o

n
, 
s
o

 t
h

e
 p

a
rc

e
l 
is

 n
o

t 
s
u

it
a
b

le
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 I
f 

it
 w

a
s
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

, 
th

e
 s

p
o

rt
s
 c

lu
b

 w
o

u
ld

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 
b

e
 r

e
-l

o
c
a

te
d

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

e
tt

in
g

 o
f 

R
o

s
e

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

 w
o

u
ld

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 
p

re
s
e

rv
e

d
.

N
o

te
d

.

A
re

a
 p

ro
n

e
 t

o
 f

lo
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

a
s

ta
l 

e
ro

s
io

n
 

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
it
e

 a
n

d
/o

r 
w

id
e

r 
a

re
a

 i
s
 i
n

 a
 f
lo

o
d

 r
is

k
 a

re
a

 
o

r 
a

lr
e

a
d

y
 f

lo
o

d
s
, 

a
n

d
 s

o
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

. 
H

a
s
 a

 r
is

k
 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
b

e
e

n
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t?
  

 R
is

k
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 g
e

t 
w

o
rs

e
 w

it
h

 c
lim

a
te

 
c
h

a
n

g
e

 a
n

d
 r

is
in

g
 s

e
a

 l
e
v
e

ls
. 

  
N

e
w

 h
a

rd
-s

u
rf

a
c
in

g
 l
in

k
e

d
 t

o
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 a
ls

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

 f
lo

o
d
 r

is
k
. 

 F
o

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
: 

  

 
 A

re
a

 w
it
h

 1
 i
n

 1
0

0
 /

 1
 i
n

 2
0

0
 r

is
k
 o

f 
ri
v
e

r/
 t

id
a

l 
fl
o
o

d
in

g
, 

fi
e

ld
s
 a

ro
u

n
d

 
H

ig
h

to
w

n
 f

lo
o

d
 o

r 
a

re
 w

a
te

rl
o

g
g

e
d

 f
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
, 

n
o

ta
b

ly
 m

u
c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 
la

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 e

a
s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 r
a

ilw
a

y
 

 
 D

ra
in

a
g

e
 d

it
c
h

e
s
 a

lo
n

g
 f
ie

ld
s
 a

n
d

 r
o
a

d
s
 o

ft
e

n
 f

u
ll 

to
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 

 
 C

lo
s
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

iv
e

r 
A

lt
 a

n
d

 i
ts

 s
u

rr
o

u
n
d

in
g

 e
n

tr
a

n
c
e

 a
re

a
 i
n

to
 t
h

e
 I

ri
s
h

 
S

e
a

, 
re

d
u

c
e

d
 p

u
m

p
in

g
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 a

t 
A

lt
m

o
u

th
 P

u
m

p
in

g
 S

ta
ti
o

n
  

 
 B

e
lo

w
 s

e
a

 l
e

v
e

l 
(c

o
n

c
e

rn
 o

v
e

r 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 o
f 

s
e

a
 d

e
fe

n
c
e

s
).

 C
o

a
s
ta

l 

If
 t

h
e

s
e

 s
it
e
s
 w

e
re

 t
o

 b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 f

o
rw

a
rd

, 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rk
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

a
b

o
u

t 
s
u

rf
a

c
e

 w
a

te
r 

fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
) 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e
d

 t
o

 s
h

o
w

 t
h

a
t 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

 i
s
s
u
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 t
a

k
e

n
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t.
 

T
h

e
 r

e
c
e

n
t 

re
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
A

lt
m

o
u

th
 P

u
m

p
in

g
 S

ta
ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

re
d

u
c
e

d
 i
ts

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 p
u

m
p

in
g

 c
a

p
a

c
it
y
. 

  

W
h

ils
t 

th
e

re
 i
s
 e

ro
s
io

n
 r

is
k
 w

it
h

in
 1

0
0

 y
e

a
rs

, 
th

is
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 r
e

c
e

n
t 

d
u

n
e

 r
e

s
to

ra
ti
o

n
 w

o
rk

s
. 

1
6
6

Agenda Item 9

Page 266



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

 c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
–

 H
ig

h
to

w
n

 (
p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
0

5
6

,S
0

5
8

, 
S

0
6

8
) 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 s
it
e
s
 i
n

 H
ig

h
to

w
n

 (
c
o

a
s
ta

l 
e

ro
s
io

n
, 

d
u

n
e

 
a

c
c
re

ti
o

n
 e

tc
).

 [
H

ig
h

to
w

n
 P

a
ri

s
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

rs
] 

 
 F

lo
o

d
in

g
 o

f 
U

n
it
e

d
 U

ti
lit

ie
s
 s

to
rm

 a
n

d
 s

e
w

e
r 

d
ra

in
s
. 

In
c
re

a
s
e

d
 s

e
w

a
g

e
 a

n
d

 d
ra

in
a

g
e

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
 w

ill
 a

ff
e

c
t 

h
o

u
s
e
 a

n
d

 
b

u
ild

in
g

s
 i
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 p
re

m
iu

m
s
. 

 H
ig

h
to

w
n

 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 h

ig
h
 r

is
k
 f

o
r 

in
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 p
u

rp
o

s
e

s
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

fo
llo

w
s
 g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
, 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

A
g

e
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 U
n

it
e

d
 U

ti
lit

ie
s
, 

m
a

n
a

g
e

s
 f

lo
o

d
 r

is
k
. 

T
h

e
 

g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 i
n

s
u
ra

n
c
e

 i
n

d
u

s
tr

y
 a

re
 w

o
rk

in
g

 t
o

 r
e

s
o

lv
e

 
is

s
u

e
s
 o

f 
p

re
m

iu
m

s
 i
n

 h
ig

h
e

r 
fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
 a

re
a

s
. 

E
m

p
ty

 h
o

m
e

s
 /

 v
a

c
a

n
t 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 /

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

h
o

u
s

e
s

 f
o

r 
s

a
le

 -
 U

s
e

 s
it

e
s

 i
n

 t
h

e
 u

rb
a

n
 a

re
a

 /
 b

ro
w

n
fi

e
ld

 s
it

e
s

 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

to
 H

ig
h

to
w

n
 w

ill
 p

re
ju

d
ic

e
 t

h
e

 r
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 a
n

d
 

a
im

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

o
u

th
 o

f 
th

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
. 

T
h

e
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 p

a
p

e
r 

s
ta

te
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
B

o
o

tl
e

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

re
-u

s
e

 o
f 

b
ro

w
n

fi
e

ld
 l
a

n
d

 a
n

d
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
, 

w
ill

 b
e

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

1
6
7

Agenda Item 9

Page 267



[p
a
g
e
 i
n
te

n
ti
o
n
a
lly

 b
la

n
k
] 

1
6
8

Agenda Item 9

Page 268



O
b

je
c

ti
o

n
s

 t
o

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

it
e

s
C

ro
s
b

y
 a

n
d

 T
h

o
rn

to
n

 A
re

a
 

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 R

e
p
o

rt
 l
o

o
k
s
 a

t 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 m

a
d

e
 t

o
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 s

it
e

s
 [

o
r 

p
a

rc
e

ls
] 

in
 t
h

e
 C

ro
s
b

y
 a

n
d

 T
h

o
rn

to
n

 a
re

a
 d

u
ri

n
g
 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 

 

T
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 s

it
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
re

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 h

a
v
in

g
 

s
o

m
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
fo

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 C
ro

s
b

y
 a

n
d

 
T

h
o

rn
to

n
 a

re
a

 a
re

 s
h

o
w

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

a
p

 t
o

 t
h

e
 l
e

ft
. 

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

n
ly

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

re
la

te
 t
o

 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 s

it
e

s
 i
n

 C
ro

s
b
y
 a

n
d

 T
h

o
rn

to
n

. 
O

th
e

r 
m

o
re

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 s

it
e

s
 a

re
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
e

a
rl

ie
r 

in
 t

h
is

 r
e

p
o

rt
 e

.g
. 

a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

, 
fl
o

o
d

 
ri

s
k
, 

v
a

c
a

n
t 
h

o
m

e
s
. 

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 t

a
b

le
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 
fo

llo
w

in
g

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
C

ro
s
b

y
 a

n
d

 T
h

o
rn

to
n

. 

C
ro

s
b

y
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

N
o

 p
a

rc
e

l 
s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
 

H
a

ll 
R

o
a

d
 

p
a

rc
e

ls
 S

0
6
6

 

C
ro

s
b

y
 M

o
o

r 
P

a
rk

 
p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
0

7
7

, 
S

0
7

9
 

T
h

o
rn

to
n

 
p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
0

8
6

, 
S

0
8

9
,

S
0

9
5

1
6
9

Agenda Item 9

Page 269



C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 C

ro
s

b
y

 g
e

n
e

ra
ll

y
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 t

o
 a

c
c
e
p

t 
th

a
t 

C
ro

s
b

y
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

g
ro

w
 m

u
c
h

 m
o

re
 i
n

 
s
iz

e
: 

it
 i
s
 a

 v
ill

a
g

e
, 

a
n

d
 p

e
rh

a
p

s
 h

a
s
 r

e
a

c
h

e
d

 i
ts

 n
a

tu
ra

l 
s
iz

e
. 

It
 s

h
o

u
ld

 
n

o
t 

b
e

 a
llo

w
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
c
ro

a
c
h

 i
n

to
 o

p
e

n
 c

o
u

n
tr

y
s
id

e
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 L

it
tl
e

 
C

ro
s
b

y
. 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 a
 “

b
lo

t 
o
n

 t
h

e
 l
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

”.
 

T
h

o
rn

to
n

 h
a

s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 b

e
c
o

m
e

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
C

ro
s
b

y
, 

a
n

d
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

b
e

a
r 

a
n

y
 

re
s
e

m
b

la
n

c
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 v

ill
a
g

e
 i
t 

o
ri

g
in

a
lly

 w
a

s
. 

If
 a

n
y
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
e

x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 o

f 
C

ro
s
b

y
 i
s
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 C
o

re
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

w
ill

 s
e

e
k
 t
o

 e
n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
a

n
y
 a

re
a

s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
 l
e

a
s
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

n
n

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 e
x
te

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
.

1
7
0

Agenda Item 9

Page 270



0
1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

6
0

7
0

8
0

A
g
ri
c
u
lt
u
ra
l 
la
n
d

N
a
tu
re

 c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n

R
e
c
re
a
ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 t
o
u
ri
s
m

N
e
e
d

 t
o

 p
ro
te
c
t 
th
e

 G
re
e
n

 B
e
lt

T
ra
ff
ic

  
a
n
d

 a
c
c
e
s
s

C
ro

s
b

y
 M

o
o

r 
P

a
rk

 (
S

0
7

7
, 

S
0

7
8

) 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
re

la
te

 t
o

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 a
 p

e
ti
ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 a

ls
o

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 s

ig
n

e
d

 b
y
 1

9
2

2
 l
o

c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

. 
T

h
is

 s
ta

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 o

p
p

o
s
e

d
 a

n
y
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 t

o
 b

u
ild

 o
n

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 L

a
n

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 p

re
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
L

it
tl
e

 C
ro

s
b

y
 a

n
d

 C
ro

s
b

y
/T

h
o

rn
to

n
 f

a
rm

la
n

d
. 

T
h

is
 a

ls
o

 
in

c
lu

d
e

d
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o

 t
h
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 r
e
ta

in
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
tr

y
s
id

e
, 

c
lim

a
te

 c
h

a
n

g
e

, 
tr

a
ff

ic
 a

n
d

 f
lo

o
d

 r
is

k
.

M
o

s
t 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 (
6

8
%

) 
w

e
re

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
e

d
 a

b
o

u
t 

a
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 t
ra

ff
ic

, 
a

n
d
 t

h
e

 a
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
ro

a
d

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 t

o
 c

o
p

e
. 

 6
4

%
 o

f 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 f
e

lt
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

, 
a

s
 t

h
e

 l
a

n
d

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 l
o

s
t 

fo
re

v
e

r 
to

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 S
im

ila
r 

n
u

m
b

e
rs

 (
6

2
%

) 
w

e
re

 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
e

d
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
re

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 l
e

is
u
re

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 h

a
rm

 t
o

 w
ild

lif
e

 (
fo

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
 p

in
k
-f

o
o

te
d

 g
e

e
s
e

, 
re

d
 s

q
u

ir
re

ls
).

  
J
u

s
t 

o
v
e

r 
h

a
lf
 o

f 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 (
5

4
%

) 
b

e
lie

v
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
 a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 w
a

s
 n

o
t 

w
o

rt
h

 s
a

c
ri

fi
c
in

g
 f

o
r 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  
4

2
%

 o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 f

e
e

l 
th

a
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 h
a

rm
 t

h
e

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

g
e

n
e

ra
lly

. 
 4

0
%

 o
f 

re
s
p

o
n
d

e
n

ts
 t

h
o

u
g
h

t 
th

a
t 

e
m

p
ty

 h
o

m
e

s
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 b

ro
u

g
h

t 
b

a
c
k
 i
n

to
 u

s
e

 b
e

fo
re

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 i
s
 e

v
e

n
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
. 

  
 

T
h

is
 c

h
a
rt

 s
h
o

w
s
 t
h

e
 t
o

p
 

5
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 m

e
n
ti
o

n
e

d
 i
n

 
th

is
 a

re
a

 a
g
a
in

s
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 

G
re

e
n
 B

e
lt
 [
a
s
 %

 o
f 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
re

c
e

iv
e

d
 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

re
a

] 

N
o
te

: 
th

e
 f
ig

u
re

s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

a
d
d
 t
o
 1

0
0
 a

s
 m

o
s
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 m

a
d

e
 s

e
v
e

ra
l 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts

1
7
1

Agenda Item 9

Page 271



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
in

 C
ro

s
b

y
 M

o
o

r 
P

a
rk

 a
re

a
  

(p
a

rc
e

ls
 S

0
7

7
, 

S
0

7
8

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

T
ra

ff
ic

 –
 i

n
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 a
c

c
e

s
s

, 
c

o
n

g
e

s
ti

o
n

, 
p

o
o

r 
p

u
b

li
c

 t
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
 a

c
c

e
s

s
ib

il
it

y
, 

p
o

ll
u

ti
o

n
 

T
h

e
 r

o
a

d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 a
ro

u
n

d
 C

ro
s
b

y
 i
s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 s

tr
a

in
e

d
, 

a
n

d
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 m
a

k
e

 t
h

is
 w

o
rs

e
, 

fo
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
: 

 
 W

id
e

n
in

g
 o

f 
V

ir
g

in
’s

 L
a

n
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 o
f 

tr
a

ff
ic

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 
L

it
tl
e

 C
ro

s
b

y
 

 
 M

o
re

 p
re

s
s
u

re
s
 o

n
 M

o
o

r 
L

a
n

e
 a

re
a

 

 
 G

re
a

te
r 

c
o

n
g

e
s
ti
o

n
 a

ro
u
n

d
 H

o
ly

 F
a

m
ily

 H
ig

h
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
–

 t
ra

ff
ic

 f
ro

m
 

n
e

w
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
lu

s
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 s

c
h
o

o
l 
tr

a
ff

ic
 

 
 T

h
e

 T
h

o
rn

to
n

-S
w

it
c
h

 I
s
la

n
d

 L
in

k
 r

o
a
d

 w
ill

 n
o

t 
h

e
lp

 a
s
 t

ra
ff

ic
 w

ill
 

s
ti
ll 

tr
a

v
e

l 
lo

c
a

lly
, 

fo
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
 f

ro
m

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 t

o
 C

ro
s
b

y
, 

B
o

o
tl
e

 
a

n
d

 n
o

rt
h

 L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l.

In
c
re

a
s
e

d
 a

ir
 p

o
llu

ti
o

n
 l
in

k
e

d
 t

o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 v

e
h

ic
le

 u
s
e

. 
A

re
a

 n
o

t 
w

e
ll 

s
e

rv
e

d
 b

y
 p

u
b

lic
 t

ra
n
s
p

o
rt

. 

T
h

e
 a

d
e

q
u

a
c
y
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
a

d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 i
n
 a

n
d

 a
ro

u
n

d
 C

ro
s
b

y
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 

ra
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 m
a

jo
ri

ty
 o

f 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

. 
 

 
 I

f 
la

n
d

 a
ro

u
n
d

 M
o

o
r 

P
a

rk
 w

e
re

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 
fu

tu
re

, 
fu

rt
h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

to
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 t

h
e

 c
a

p
a
c
it
y
 

o
f 

th
e

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 a
n

d
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
it
 n

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
. 

 

 
 T

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 c
o

v
e

r 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 T

h
o

rn
to

n
-S

w
it
c
h

 I
s
la

n
d

 
L

in
k
 r

o
a

d
.

 
 I

t 
w

o
u

ld
 a

ls
o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
n

y
 r

o
a

d
 a

n
d

 p
e

d
e

s
tr

ia
n

 s
a
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 a
ir

 
p

o
llu

ti
o

n
 i
s
s
u

e
s
. 

T
h

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
in

g
 t

a
lk

s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
n

d
 

M
e

rs
e

y
tr

a
v
e

l 
a

b
o

u
t 

p
u

b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 i
s
s
u

e
s
.

T
h

e
 g

a
p

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 G
re

a
t 

C
ro

s
b

y
, 

L
it
tl
e

 C
ro

s
b

y
 a

n
d

 T
h

o
rn

to
n

 a
n

d
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 T
h

o
rn

to
n

 a
n

d
 C

ro
s
b

y
 m

u
s
t 

b
e

 r
e

ta
in

e
d
. 

T
h

is
 v

a
lu

a
b

le
 

fa
rm

la
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

n
 e

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
g

a
p
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 t
w

o
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

ts
. 

T
o

 
b

u
ild

 o
n

 t
h

e
 l
a

n
d

 w
o

u
ld

 l
e

a
v
e

 a
n

 i
n

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
ly

 s
m

a
ll 

b
a

n
d

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 
s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

. 
T

h
e

 g
a

p
 i
s
 v

is
u

a
lly

 s
m

a
ll 

a
n

d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 i
n

 i
ts

 
e

n
ti
re

ty
. 

If
 t

h
e

 o
p

e
n

 g
ro

u
n

d
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 M

o
o

r 
L

a
n

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 w

a
ll 

o
f 

th
e

 
L

it
tl
e

 C
ro

s
b

y
 E

s
ta

te
 c

a
n

 t
h

u
s
 b

e
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
 b

y
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 t
w

o
 t

h
ir

d
s
 a

t 
a

 s
tr

o
k
e

, 
w

h
a

t 
c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

c
e

 c
a

n
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 r
e

s
t 

m
ig

h
t 

n
o

t 
fo

llo
w

?
T

h
e

 m
e

rg
e

r 
"g

a
p

" 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 v
ill

a
g
e

 o
f 

L
it
tl
e

 C
ro

s
b

y
 w

it
h

 
n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

ri
n
g

 C
ro

s
b

y
 /

 T
h

o
rn

to
n

 i
s
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
 t

o
 a

 b
a

re
 8

0
 m

e
te

rs
 i
n

 
w

id
th

 w
h

e
re

a
s
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
p

a
ra

b
le

 R
im

ro
s
e

 V
a

lle
y
 C

o
u

n
tr

y
 P

a
rk

 m
e

rg
e

r 
g

a
p

 i
s
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 a
t 

2
1

0
 m

e
te

rs
 m

in
im

u
m

 w
id

th
. 

W
h

a
t 

is
 t

h
e

 
d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
s
e

 t
w

o
 a

re
a

s
 –

 w
h

y
 i
s
 o

n
e

 “
e

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l”
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

o
th

e
r 

n
o

t?
 T

h
e

 g
a

p
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 m
a

in
ta

in
e

d
 a

t 
a

 m
in

im
u

m
 d

is
ta

n
c
e

 o
f 

2
1

0
 m

e
tr

e
s
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h

 G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

d
v
ic

e
 i
n

 P
P

G
2

 [
B

ill
 

E
s
te

rs
o

n
 M

P
] 

It
 i
s
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 a
re

a
 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 n
o

rt
h
e

rn
 

e
d

g
e

 o
f 

C
ro

s
b

y
 (

M
o

o
r 

P
a

rk
 a

n
d

 L
it
tl
e

 C
ro

s
b

y
 v

ill
a

g
e

) 
is

 o
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

n
a

rr
o

w
e

s
t 

p
a

rt
s
 o

f 
S

e
ft

o
n

's
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
, 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 n

a
rr

o
w

e
s
t 

p
a

rt
 

(a
lo

n
g

 L
it
tl
e

 C
ro

s
b

y
 R

o
a

d
) 

b
e

in
g

 o
n

ly
 a

b
o

u
t 

5
3

0
 m

e
tr

e
s
 w

id
e

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
h

o
w

 i
t 

w
a

s
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 

s
tu

d
y
, 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
k
e

s
 t
h

e
 v

ie
w

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 w
a

lle
d

 a
re

a
 o

f 
C

ro
s
b

y
 

H
a

ll 
s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 t
h

e
 e

n
c
lo

s
e

d
 

p
a

rk
 a

re
a

 r
e
ta

in
s
 t

h
e

 o
p
e

n
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
. 

 I
t 

is
 

th
e

re
fo

re
 n

o
t 

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
 b

e
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 
p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
 o

f 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 l
a

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 c

o
n

ta
in

e
d

 i
n

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 w

h
y
 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
 s

a
y
s
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
 i
s
 o

n
ly

 p
a

rt
ly

 w
it
h

in
 a

n
 ‘
e

s
s
e
n

ti
a

l 
g

a
p

.’

1
7
2

Agenda Item 9

Page 272



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
in

 C
ro

s
b

y
 M

o
o

r 
P

a
rk

 a
re

a
  

(p
a

rc
e

ls
 S

0
7

7
, 

S
0

7
8

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

T
h

e
 n

a
rr

o
w

 s
tr

ip
 l
e

ft
 u

n
d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 L
it
tl
e

 C
ro

s
b

y
 a

n
d

 M
o

o
r 

L
a

n
e

 (
S

0
7

7
 a

n
d

 S
0

7
8

) 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

 r
e

la
ti
v
e

ly
 g

lo
o

m
y
 p

la
c
e

, 
o

f 
lit

tl
e

 
u

s
e

 f
o

r 
c
u

lt
iv

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 o
v
e

rg
ro

w
n

 a
n

d
 r

e
lis

h
e

d
 o

n
ly

 b
y
 f

ly
-

ti
p

p
e

rs
. 

D
e

le
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 l
a

s
t 

o
p

e
n

 g
ro

u
n

d
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 T

h
o

rn
to

n
 a

n
d

 C
ro

s
b

y
 

w
o

u
ld

 t
u

rn
 a

 c
h

a
rm

in
g

 r
u

ra
l 
v
ie

w
 i
n

to
 a

n
 u

n
b

ro
k
e

n
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

rl
e
s
s
 

s
u

b
u

rb
a

n
 s

p
ra

w
l,
 a

n
d

 s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 q
u

ie
tl
y
 a

n
d

 p
ru

d
e

n
tl
y
 d

is
c
a

rd
e

d
 a

s
 

s
o

o
n

 a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
.

T
h

is
 i
s
 a

rb
it
ra

ry
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

to
 m

e
e

t 
a

 n
e

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

h
a

s
 n

o
t 

b
e

e
n

 p
ro

p
e

rl
y
 r

e
s
e

a
rc

h
e

d
. 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 S
0

7
7

 a
n

d
 S

0
7

8
 (

la
n

d
 t

o
 t
h

e
 w

e
s
t 

a
n

d
 e

a
s
t 

o
f 

V
ir
g

in
’s

 
L

a
n

e
, 

C
ro

s
b

y
) 

w
o

u
ld

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 e

ra
d

ic
a

te
 a

n
y
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 a

n
d

 e
s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
g

a
p

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
L

it
tl
e

 C
ro

s
b

y
 a

n
d

 C
ro

s
b

y
 /

 T
h

o
rn

to
n

 
fo

re
v
e

r.

B
e

c
a

u
s
e

 t
h

e
 C

ro
s
b

y
 H

a
ll 

p
a

rk
la

n
d

 (
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 p

a
rc

e
l 
S

0
7

4
) 

h
a

s
 

b
e

e
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 a

n
 “

e
s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
g

a
p

”,
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 

m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y
, 

w
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
a

t 
th

e
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 a

re
a

s
 o

n
 

e
it
h

e
r 

s
id

e
 o

f 
V

ir
g

in
’s

 L
a
n

e
 w

e
re

 o
n

ly
 p

a
rt

ly
 w

it
h

in
 a

n
 “

e
s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
g

a
p

” 
is

 j
u

s
ti
fi
e

d
.

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

c
a

n
n

o
t 

a
g

re
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 a

s
s
e

rt
io

n
 t

h
a

t 
if
 l
a

n
d

 a
t 

V
ir
g

in
’s

 
L

a
n

e
 i
s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

, 
th

e
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g

 a
re

a
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
 l
o

n
g

e
r 

b
e

 
c
u

lt
iv

a
te

d
 o

r 
u

s
e

d
 f

o
r 

s
o
m

e
 o

th
e

r 
b

e
n

e
fi
c
ia

l 
p

u
rp

o
s
e

, 
a

n
d

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
p

ro
n

e
 t

o
 f

ly
-t

ip
p

in
g

.

R
e

c
re

a
ti

o
n

 /
 t

o
u

ri
s

m
 

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 s

it
e

s
 a

n
d
/o

r 
w

id
e

r 
a

re
a

 a
re

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

fo
r 

a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

re
c
re

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 l
e

is
u

re
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 w

a
lk

in
g

 (
n

o
ta

b
ly

 p
a

th
 n

e
x
t 

to
 C

ro
s
b

y
 H

a
ll 

W
a

ll,
 a

n
d
 w

id
e

r 
lo

o
p

 f
ro

m
 C

h
e

s
tn

u
t 

A
v
e

n
u

e
 t

o
 V

ir
g

in
s
 

L
a

n
e

) 
a

n
d

 c
y
c
lin

g
,

L
o

s
s
 o

f 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 o

p
e

n
 c

o
u

n
tr

y
s
id

e
, 
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 l
e

a
d

 t
o

 a
n

 u
n

a
c
c
e
p

ta
b

le
 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
g

re
e

n
 s

p
a
c
e

 w
h

ic
h

 
is

 v
a

lu
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
. 

N
o

te
d

. 
If

 s
it
e

s
 w

e
re

 t
o

 b
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

, 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 f

o
rm

a
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 s

u
c
h

 
a

s
 R

ig
h

ts
 o

f 
W

a
y
, 

o
th

e
r 

p
a

th
s
, 

a
n

d
 p

it
c
h

e
s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 

in
to

 g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  
 

N
a

tu
re

Im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 f
lo

ra
, 

fa
u

n
a

 a
n

d
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 s

p
e

c
ie

s
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  
S

p
e

c
ie

s
 c

it
e

d
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 r
e

d
 s

q
u

ir
re

ls
, 

p
in

k
 f

o
o

te
d
 g

e
e

s
e

, 
g

re
a

t 
c
re

s
te

d
 n

e
w

t 
(i

n
 a

 s
h

a
re

d
 p

o
n

d
 f

e
n

c
e

d
 o

ff
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 r

e
a

rs
 o

f 
N

o
s
 2

8
 &

 3
0

 C
h

e
s
tn

u
t 

A
v
e

n
u

e
),

 b
a

t 
s
p

e
c
ie

s
 t
o

 w
o

o
d

la
n

d
 a

re
a

s
. 

  

N
o

te
d

. 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 a

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

 t
o

 b
o

th
 p

ro
te

c
t 

a
n

d
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

 n
a

tu
re

, 
a

n
d

 a
ls

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 j
o

b
s
. 

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 a
 l
e

g
a

l 
d

u
ty

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
, 

a
n

d
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

c
e

n
tl
y
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 a

n
 

E
c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 w
h

ic
h

 h
e

lp
s
 u

s
 t

o
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 p

ro
te

c
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 

1
7
3

Agenda Item 9

Page 273



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
in

 C
ro

s
b

y
 M

o
o

r 
P

a
rk

 a
re

a
  

(p
a

rc
e

ls
 S

0
7

7
, 

S
0

7
8

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

L
o

s
s
 o

f 
h

e
d
g

e
ro

w
s
 

C
o

n
c
e

rn
 o

v
e

r 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 C
ro

s
b

y
 H

a
ll 

L
o

c
a

l 
W

ild
lif

e
 

S
it
e

.

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
Im

p
a

c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
n

e
e

d
e

d
 t

o
 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

 
n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 o
u

tw
e

ig
h

 t
h

e
 e

c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l/
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 o
f 

s
it
e

s
.

e
n

h
a

n
c
in

g
 k

e
y
 h

a
b

it
a

ts
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
c
ie

s
, 

a
n

d
 c

re
a

ti
n
g

 n
e

w
 h

a
b

it
a

ts
. 

 
W

e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 u

s
 d

o
 t

h
is

. 

T
h

e
 C

ro
s
b

y
 H

a
ll 

a
re

a
 i
s
 a

 k
e

y
 h

a
b

it
a

t 
in

 t
h

e
 E

c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

. 
  

If
 i
t 

w
e

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 t

h
e

s
e

 s
it
e
s
, 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 s
u

rv
e

y
s
 

a
n

d
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 w

o
u

ld
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t,
 t
o

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 t
h

e
 

e
c
o

lo
g

ic
a
l 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 s
it
e
s
. 

 T
h

is
 c

o
u
ld

 r
e

s
tr

ic
t 

th
e

 a
re

a
 

th
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

 l
e

g
a

l 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

H
a

b
it
a

ts
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t,

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
la

n
.

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 a

s
k
e

d
 i
ts

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
a

d
v
is

o
rs

, 
th

e
 M

e
rs

e
y
s
id

e
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
A

d
v
is

o
ry

 S
e

rv
ic

e
, 

fo
r 

a
d

v
ic

e
 o

n
 t

h
e

s
e

 i
s
s
u
e

s
.

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 t

h
e

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

g
e

n
e

ra
ll

y
 

H
ig

h
 d

e
n

s
it
y
/c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 a
t 
o

d
d

s
 w

it
h

 p
re

v
a

ili
n

g
 

c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
a

re
a

. 
T

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
if
 t
h

e
s
e

 s
it
e
s
 w

e
re

 t
o

 b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 

fo
rw

a
rd

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 t

h
e

 h
is

to
ri

c
 e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 

B
u

ild
in

g
 a

 n
e

w
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

im
m

e
d

ia
te

ly
 a

d
ja

c
e
n

t 
to

 L
it
tl
e

 C
ro

s
b

y
 

V
ill

a
g

e
 a

n
d

 H
a

ll 
is

 e
n

ti
re

ly
 u

n
s
y
m

p
a

th
e

ti
c
 t

o
 t

h
e

 h
is

to
ri

c
 n

a
tu

re
 a

n
d

 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a

. 
L

it
tl
e

 C
ro

s
b

y
 V

ill
a

g
e

 a
n

d
 H

a
ll 

c
o

n
s
is

t 
o

f 
tw

o
 

a
d

jo
in

in
g

 C
o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a

s
 b

u
t 

m
u

s
t 

b
e

 r
e

g
a

rd
e

d
 a

s
 t

h
e

 o
n
e

 
s
in

g
le

 s
e
tt

le
m

e
n

t.
 F

u
tu

re
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

s
 w

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 a
 

d
e

tr
im

e
n

ta
l 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
s
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

A
re

a
s
. 

A
 g

a
p

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
s
e

 t
w

o
 c

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

re
a

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 b

u
ilt

-u
p

 
a

re
a

 o
f 

C
ro

s
b

y
/T

h
o

rn
to

n
 n

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 t
o

 p
ro

te
c
t 

th
e

 
h

is
to

ri
c
, 

ru
ra

l 
s
e

tt
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 a
re

a
s
. 
T

h
e

 a
re

a
 c

o
n

ta
in

s
 m

a
n

y
 o

th
e

r 
s
it
e

s
 o

f 
h
is

to
ri

c
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
c
e

. 
It

 i
s
 q

u
e
s
ti
o

n
e

d
 i
f 

th
e

s
e

 h
e

ri
ta

g
e
 a

s
s
e

ts
 

T
h

e
 r

u
ra

l 
s
e
tt

in
g

 a
n

d
 w

id
e

r 
ru

ra
l 
c
o
n

te
x
t 

to
 C

ro
s
b

y
 H

a
ll 

is
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

to
 i
ts

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

r.
  

T
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 l
a

n
d

 
a

ro
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 H

a
ll 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

 s
e

tt
in

g
 –

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rk
 t

o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 t

h
e

 
n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
it
s
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

c
e

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 n
e

e
d

e
d

 b
e

fo
re

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 

th
is

 a
re

a
 i
s
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 f
u

rt
h

e
r.

 

A
g

re
e

 t
h

a
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

im
m

e
d

ia
te

ly
 a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 

to
 t
h

e
 C

ro
s
b

y
 H

a
ll 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 d
e

tr
im

e
n

ta
l.

T
h

e
 C

ro
s
b

y
 H

a
ll 

e
s
ta

te
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 V

ill
a

g
e

 h
a

v
e

 a
n

 h
is

to
ri

c
 

1
7
4

Agenda Item 9

Page 274



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
in

 C
ro

s
b

y
 M

o
o

r 
P

a
rk

 a
re

a
  

(p
a

rc
e

ls
 S

0
7

7
, 

S
0

7
8

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 s

e
tt
in

g
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 t
a

k
e

n
 i
n

to
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 s
it
e

s
.

in
te

rr
e

la
ti
o

n
s
h

ip
. 

 H
o

w
e

v
e

r 
th

e
 b

u
ilt

 f
o

rm
 o

f 
th

e
 t

w
o

 a
re

a
s
 i
s
 

d
is

ti
n

c
tl
y
 d

if
fe

re
n

t.
 T

h
is

 h
a

s
 l
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
ir

 s
ta

tu
s
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
g

a
rd

e
d

 a
s
 

d
if
fe

ri
n

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 b

ro
a

d
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 t

a
k
e

n
 p

la
c
e

 t
h

u
s
 f

a
r.

  
 

R
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 g

a
p

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 C
ro

s
b

y
 H

a
ll 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

C
ro

s
b

y
/T

h
o

rn
to

n
 w

o
u

ld
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
n

 a
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
h

a
rm

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

e
tt

in
g

 a
n

d
 

c
o

n
te

x
t 

o
f 

th
e

 h
is

to
ri

c
 C

ro
s
b

y
 H

a
ll 

e
s
ta

te
. 

It
 i
s
 a

c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
a

 
d

e
ta

ile
d

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 s

e
tt

in
g

 o
f 
L

it
tl
e

 C
ro

s
b
y
 H

a
ll 

a
n

d
 i
ts

 
g

ro
u

n
d

s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 b

e
fo

re
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
 i
s
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 f
u

rt
h

e
r.

  

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

ly
 o

u
t 

o
f 

c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
w

it
h

 
M

o
o

r 
P

a
rk

 C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a

. 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

ru
in

 t
h

e
 

s
e

tt
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

re
a

 o
r 

c
o

n
n

e
c
t 

th
e

 c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

re
a

 t
o

 
L

it
tl
e

 C
ro

s
b

y
. 

N
e

w
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
d

ja
c
e

n
t 

to
 a

 c
o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

re
a

, 
w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 a
 m

o
re

 p
e

rm
is

s
iv

e
 r

e
g

im
e

 f
o

r 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 c

o
n

s
e

n
ts

, 
w

o
u

ld
 c

o
m

p
ro

m
is

e
 t

h
e

 i
n

te
g

ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a

.

M
o

o
r 

P
a

rk
 h

a
s
 a

 s
tr

o
n

g
 s

u
b

u
rb

a
n

 c
h
a

ra
c
te

r.
  

It
 w

a
s
 o

ri
g

in
a

lly
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 i
n

 o
p

e
n

 c
o

u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
, 

b
u

t 
w

a
s
 v

e
ry

 q
u

ic
k
ly

 s
u

rr
o

u
n
d

e
d

 b
y
 

th
e

 e
x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 o

f 
C

ro
s
b

y
. 

 T
h

e
 o

p
e

n
 c

o
u

n
tr

y
s
id

e
 s

e
tt

in
g

 t
o

 t
h
e

 n
o

rt
h

 
o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a

 i
s
 b

e
n

e
fi
c
ia

l 
to

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

’s
 a

tt
ra

c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 o
p

e
n
 v

ie
w

s
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 c
ri

c
k
e

t 
g

ro
u

n
d

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 w
id

e
r 

a
re

a
 a

re
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 a

s
 

h
a

v
in

g
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

v
a

lu
e

. 
 T

h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 p

a
rc

e
l 

S
0

7
7

 w
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 s
o

m
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 M

o
o

r 
P

a
rk

 c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o
n

 
a

re
a

’s
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r.
 F

u
rt

h
e

r 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 

d
e

te
rm

in
e

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

a
n

y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 w

o
u

ld
 u

n
d

u
ly

 h
a

rm
 

th
e

 M
o

o
r 

P
a

rk
 [

a
n

d
 L

it
tl
e
 C

ro
s
b

y
] 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a

s
  

A
d

o
p

te
d

 S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ry

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 G
u

id
a

n
c
e

 (
S

P
G

) 
L

a
n

d
s
c
a

p
e

 
C

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
S

e
ft

o
n

 (
2

0
0

3
) 

s
h

o
u

ld
 f
o

rm
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 
e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 b
a

s
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 

S
tu

d
y
.

T
h

e
 m

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y
 t

o
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 s

it
e
s
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
w

a
s
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 i
n

 c
o

n
ju

n
c
ti
o
n

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

O
ff

ic
e

r.

G
a

p
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

o
w

n
s

, 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a

, 
e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
g

e
n

e
ra

ll
y
, 

lo
s

s
 o

f 
v

ie
w

s

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 e
ro

d
e

 t
h

e
 s

e
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 L

it
tl
e

 C
ro

s
b

y
 a

n
d

 
C

ro
s
b

y
/T

h
o

rn
to

n
.

Im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t.
 

T
h

e
 a

re
a

s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 a
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
“d

e
v
e

lo
p

a
b

le
 

a
re

a
s
” 

in
 t

h
e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

re
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 g

a
p

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

e
x
te

n
t 

th
a

t 
n

e
a

rb
y
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

ts
 m

e
rg

e
.

T
h

ro
u

g
h

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 p
o

lic
y
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
n

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ri

n
g

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 

1
7
5

Agenda Item 9

Page 275



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
in

 C
ro

s
b

y
 M

o
o

r 
P

a
rk

 a
re

a
  

(p
a

rc
e

ls
 S

0
7

7
, 

S
0

7
8

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

If
 h

o
u

s
e

s
 a

re
 b

u
ilt

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

c
a

le
 a

n
d

 f
o

rm
 o

f 
n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

ri
n

g
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 

(a
s
 s

ta
te

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
),

 t
h
is

 w
ill

 r
e

s
u
lt
 i
n

 l
a
rg

e
 

s
c
a

le
 e

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
, 

n
o

t 
th

e
 s

m
a

lle
r 

o
r 

m
o

re
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

m
e

s
 

th
a

t 
a

re
 n

e
e
d

e
d

. 

H
ig

h
e

r 
d

e
n

s
it
y
 h

o
m

e
s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 o

u
t 
o

f 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 s

u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 
a

re
a

.

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
, 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
im

s
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

is
 s

y
m

p
a

th
e

ti
c
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 s

u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

s
 

a
n

d
 i
s
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
. 

 T
h

is
 i
s
 a

n
 e

s
s
e
n

ti
a

l 
p

a
rt

 o
f 
s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

W
o

u
ld

 r
e

s
u

lt
 i
n

 l
a

rg
e

 s
c
a
le

 r
e

m
o

v
a

l 
a

n
d

 s
e

lli
n

g
 o

ff
 o

f 
v
a

lu
a

b
le

 t
o

p
s
o

il 
(b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 p

a
s
t 

lo
c
a

l 
e

x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

),
 a

n
d

 i
ts

 r
e

p
la

c
e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 h
a

rd
-c

o
re

 
m

o
re

 u
s
u

a
lly

 i
m

p
o

rt
e

d
 f

re
e

 (
o

r 
fr

e
e

 o
f 

ti
p

p
in

g
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
).

 T
ra

ff
ic

, 
d

is
tu

rb
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
is

. 

T
h

ro
u

g
h

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 p
o

lic
y
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
n

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ri

n
g

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
, 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

ta
k
e

s
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
a

m
e

n
it
y
, 

a
n

d
 p

o
llu

ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 s

e
e

k
s
 t
o

 m
a

in
ta

in
 h

ig
h

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
p

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
. 
  

 

F
lo

o
d

 r
is

k
 a

n
d

 d
ra

in
a

g
e

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c

tu
re

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
it
e

 a
n

d
/o

r 
w

id
e

r 
a

re
a

 a
lr

e
a

d
y
 f

lo
o

d
s
, 

a
n

d
 s

o
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

. 
  

In
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 

b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

s
e

 s
it
e

s
. 

N
e

w
 h

a
rd

-s
u

rf
a

c
in

g
 l
in

k
e

d
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 a
ls

o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 f
lo

o
d

 
ri

s
k
. 

 F
o

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
: 

  

 
 L

o
w

 l
y
in

g
 s

it
e

 /
 h

ig
h

 w
a

te
r 

ta
b

le
 /

 l
a

n
d

 u
n

s
u

it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
s
o

a
k
-a

w
a

y
 

d
ra

in
s
,

 
 L

a
n

e
 /

 “
re

g
u

la
r 

fl
o

o
d

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
” 

in
 a

n
d

 a
ro

u
n

d
 B

ro
o

k
 R

o
a

d
, 

In
c
e

 
R

o
a

d
, 

V
ir

g
in

’s
 L

a
n

e
 /

 t
o

 t
h

e
 e

a
s
t 

s
id

e
 o

f 
 V

ir
g

in
’s

, 
 

 
 S

e
w

e
rs

 a
lr

e
a

d
y
 a

t 
c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 /

 b
lo

c
k
e
d

 g
u

lli
e

s
. 
 

 
 E

x
is

ti
n

g
 o

r 
p

re
v
io

u
s
 p

o
n

d
s
 o

r 
s
tr

e
a

m
s
. 

 

If
 t

h
is

 s
it
e

 w
e

re
 t

o
 b

e
 t

a
k
e

n
 f

o
rw

a
rd

, 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rk
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

s
u

rf
a

c
e

 w
a

te
r 

fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
) 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 s

h
o

w
 t

h
a

t 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

 
is

s
u

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 t
a

k
e

n
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t.
 

1
7
6

Agenda Item 9

Page 276



T
h

o
rn

to
n

 (
N

o
rt

h
) 

(S
0

8
6

, 
S

0
8

9
, 

S
0

9
5

) 

0
1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

6
0

7
0

E
m
p
ty

 h
o
m
e
s

T
ra
ff
ic

  
a
n
d

 a
c
c
e
s
s

In
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re

U
s
e

 s
it
e
s

 i
n

 t
h
e

 u
rb
a
n

 a
re
a

N
e
e
d

 t
o

 p
ro
te
c
t 
th
e

 G
re
e
n

 B
e
lt

T
h

e
 g

re
a

te
s
t 

c
o

n
c
e

rn
 –

 t
o

 6
0

%
 o

f 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 -
 i
s
 t

h
e

 p
e

rm
a

n
e

n
t 

lo
s
s
 o

f 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 u
rb

a
n

 s
p

ra
w

l.
 L

in
k
e

d
 

to
 t

h
is

, 
th

e
re

 w
a

s
 s

tr
o

n
g

 f
e

e
lin

g
 t

h
a

t 
b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 s

it
e

s
 (

4
4

%
 o

f 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

) 
o

r 
e

m
p

ty
 h

o
m

e
s
 (

3
3

%
) 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 b
e

fo
re

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 s

it
e

s
 

a
re

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 (

fo
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
 o

n
 t

h
e

 f
o

rm
e

r 
‘Z

’ 
b

lo
c
k
s
 s

it
e

 i
n

 N
e

th
e

rt
o

n
).

 4
1

%
 o

f 
re

s
p
o

n
d

e
n

ts
 f

e
lt
 t
h

a
t 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 w

it
h

in
 T

h
o

rn
to

n
 

a
n

d
 C

ro
s
b

y
 (

s
u

c
h

 a
s
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
, 

h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o

n
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d

 s
h

o
p

s
) 

c
a

n
n

o
t 

c
o

p
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 p

re
s
s
u

re
 f

ro
m

 m
o

re
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 a
n

d
 4

0
%

 f
e

lt
 

th
a

t 
lo

c
a

l 
ro

a
d

s
 c

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

c
o

p
e

. 
  

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

- 
T

h
o

rn
to

n
 (

n
o

rt
h

) 
(p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
0

8
6

, 
S

0
8

9
, 

S
0

9
5

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

P
ro

te
c

t 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 /
 w

il
l 

le
a

d
 t

o
 u

rb
a

n
 s

p
ra

w
l 

/ 
O

n
c

e
 l

o
s

t 
c

a
n

’t
 b

e
 r

e
c

o
v

e
re

d
 

L
o

s
s
 o

f 
la

n
d
 a

ro
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 c

e
m

e
te

ry
 i
s
 s

h
o

rt
 s

ig
h

te
d

; 
d

e
m

a
n

d
 f

o
r 

p
lo

ts
 i
s
 n

o
t 
g

o
in

g
 t

o
 g

o
 a

w
a

y
, 

N
o

 d
e

c
is

io
n
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 t
a

k
e

n
 a

b
o

u
t 
w

h
e

th
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 t
a

k
e

 
p

la
c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 t

h
e

 O
p

ti
o

n
s
 p

a
p

e
r 

s
u

g
g

e
s
ts

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
 i
f 

S
e

ft
o

n
 i
s
 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

it
s
 f

u
tu

re
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
n

e
e

d
s
, 

o
r 

d
e

c
id

e
s
 t

o
 s

ta
b

ili
s
e

 i
ts

 p
o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 p

a
p

e
r 

s
ta

te
s
 t

h
a

t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 i
n

 u
rb

a
n

 a
re

a
s
 w

ill
 r

e
m

a
in

 a
 

T
h

is
 c

h
a
rt

 s
h
o

w
s
 t
h

e
 t
o

p
 

5
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 m

e
n
ti
o

n
e

d
 i
n

 
th

is
 a

re
a

 a
g
a
in

s
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 

G
re

e
n
 B

e
lt
 [
a
s
 %

 o
f 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
re

c
e

iv
e

d
 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

re
a

] 

N
o
te

: 
th

e
 f
ig

u
re

s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

a
d
d
 t
o
 1

0
0
 a

s
 m

o
s
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 m

a
d

e
 s

e
v
e

ra
l 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts

1
7
7

Agenda Item 9

Page 277



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

- 
T

h
o

rn
to

n
 (

n
o

rt
h

) 
(p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
0

8
6

, 
S

0
8

9
, 

S
0

9
5

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
.

W
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 T

h
o

rn
to

n
 –

 S
w

it
c
h

 I
s
la

n
d

 L
in

k
 r

o
a

d
 w

a
s
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
, 

lo
c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 w

e
re

 a
s
s
u

re
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 n

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 R

o
a

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 L
in

k
 r

o
a

d
 (

in
d

e
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
it
 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
la

n
te

d
 t

o
 r

e
d
u

c
e

 n
o

is
e

).
 

T
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 

a
b

le
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 r

o
a

d
 

lin
e

 i
n

 d
e

te
rm

in
in

g
 h

o
w

 m
u

c
h

 l
a

n
d

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

le
a

s
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 

B
e

lt
 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

. 
If

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s
 l
a

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 t
o

 b
e

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 T
h

o
rn

to
n

 t
o

 S
w

it
c
h

 I
s
la

n
d

 L
in

k
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 b

u
ilt

, 
th

e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

w
o

u
ld

 t
a

k
e

 t
h

e
 r

o
a

d
 l
in

e
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
in

 d
e

c
id

in
g

 w
h
e

th
e

r 
m

o
re

 o
r 

le
s
s
  

la
n

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
le

a
s
e

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 

B
e

lt
.

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
0

8
6

 +
 S

0
8

9
 (

N
E

 o
f 

T
h

o
rn

to
n

) 
a

re
 t

h
e

 o
n

ly
 

o
p

e
n

 a
re

a
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 T

h
o

rn
to

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 c

e
n

tr
e

 o
f 
L

iv
e

rp
o

o
l 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
g

re
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
la

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 o

n
 t

h
e

 e
d

g
e

 o
f 

T
h

o
rn

to
n

 a
n

d
 C

ro
s
b

y
 a

re
 t

h
e

 f
ir

s
t 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 a

re
a

s
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
th

e
 m

a
in

 
‘L

iv
e

rp
o

o
l’ 

u
rb

a
n

 a
re

a
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 o

n
 i
ts

 o
w

n
, 

th
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
re

a
s
o

n
 t

o
 r

u
le

 a
n

y
 o

u
t 

o
f 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 a
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
a

re
a

s
 t

h
a

t 
c
o

u
ld

 
b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 i
f 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

. 
O

th
e

r 
fa

c
to

rs
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
 u

s
e

 a
n

d
 

c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 l
a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 p
u

rp
o

s
e

s
 o

f 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 l
a

n
d

 i
n

 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 (

s
e

t 
o

u
t 

a
b

o
v
e

) 
w

ill
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
 t

o
 d

e
c
id

e
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
a

n
y
 a

re
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. 

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 +

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c

tu
re

 –
 d

ra
in

a
g

e
 /

 s
h

o
p

s
 /

 s
c

h
o

o
ls

 a
t 

c
a

p
a

c
it

y
 /

 l
a

c
k

 o
f 

h
e

a
lt

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 w

it
h

in
 C

ro
s
b

y
 /

 T
h

o
rn

to
n

 c
a

n
n

o
t 

c
o

p
e

 w
it
h

 g
re

a
te

r 
n

u
m

b
e

rs
.

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 p

re
s
s
u

re
 o

n
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
a

l,
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o

n
a

l,
 r

e
ta

il,
 h

e
a

lt
h

 e
tc

 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 p
re

p
a

re
 a

n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 P

la
n

 a
lo

n
g

s
id

e
 

th
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
la

n
, 

to
 s

h
o

w
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 l
a

tt
e

r 
c
a
n

 b
e

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
. 

 

T
h

e
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 r
e

la
te

d
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 r

a
is

e
d

 h
e

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 l
o

o
k
e

d
 a

t 
a

g
a

in
. 

 T
h

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
in

g
 t

a
lk

s
 w

it
h

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

, 
w

h
o

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

; 
th

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

 
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
, 

U
n

it
e

d
 U

ti
lit

ie
s
 (

w
a

te
r 

a
n

d
 s

e
w

e
rs

).
  

  

T
ra

ff
ic

 –
 i

n
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 a
c

c
e

s
s

, 
c

o
n

g
e

s
ti

o
n

, 
p

o
o

r 
p

u
b

li
c

 t
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
 a

c
c

e
s

s
ib

il
it

y
, 

p
o

ll
u

ti
o

n
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 T

h
o

rn
to

n
 w

ill
 n

e
g

a
te

 a
n

y
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 S
w

it
c
h

 
Is

la
n

d
 l
in

k
 r

o
a

d
/T

h
o

rn
to

n
 r

e
lie

f 
ro

a
d

 w
o

u
ld

 b
ri

n
g

 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

. 
 

R
o

a
d

s
 c

a
n

n
o

t 
a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

 e
v
e

n
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
tr

a
ff

ic
 

If
 i
t 

w
e

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 l
a

n
d

 a
ro

u
n

d
 T

h
o

rn
to

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
, 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
to

 a
s
s
e

s
s
 t
h

e
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 

h
ig

h
w

a
y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

, 
a

n
d

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

it
 n

e
e
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 c

o
v
e

r 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 T

h
o

rn
to

n
-S

w
it
c
h

 I
s
la

n
d

 L
in

k
 

ro
a

d
. 

It
 w

o
u

ld
 a

ls
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
n

y
 r

o
a

d
 a

n
d

 p
e

d
e

s
tr

ia
n

 s
a

fe
ty

 a
n

d
 a

ir
 

1
7
8

Agenda Item 9

Page 278



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

- 
T

h
o

rn
to

n
 (

n
o

rt
h

) 
(p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
0

8
6

, 
S

0
8

9
, 

S
0

9
5

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

A
c
c
e

s
s
 i
s
s
u
e

s
 o

n
 t

o
 c

o
u
n

tr
y
 l
a

n
e

s
 –

 u
n

a
b

le
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 l
a

rg
e

 
v
o

lu
m

e
s
 o

f 
tr

a
ff

ic
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

d
 n

o
is

e
 a

n
d

 a
ir

 p
o

llu
ti
o

n
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 v

e
h

ic
le

 
tr

ip
s
.

p
o

llu
ti
o

n
 i
s
s
u

e
s
. 

L
o

s
s

 o
f 

a
g

ri
c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
la

n
d

P
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
c
o
n

c
e

rn
 a

b
o

u
t 
p

a
rc

e
l 
S

0
8

6
 (

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 R

o
a

d
),

 
T

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

s
 t
h

a
t 

a
b

o
u

t 
3
0

%
 o

f 
th

e
 

a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 i
n

 S
e

ft
o
n

 i
s
 c

la
s
s
e

d
 a

s
 t

h
e

 ‘
b

e
s
t 
a

n
d

 m
o

s
t 

v
e

rs
a

ti
le

’ 
a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 w
h

ic
h

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

re
 a

re
 c

h
o

ic
e

s
. 

M
o

s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

 n
o

rt
h

 o
f 
T

h
o

rn
to

n
 f

a
lls

 w
it
h

in
 

th
is

 c
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
. 

F
u

rt
h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 t

o
 f

in
d

 o
u
t 

th
e

 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
e

c
o

n
o
m

y
 a

n
d

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

fa
rm

s
.

T
h

e
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t’
s
 v

ie
w

 i
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 U

K
 i
s
 l
a

rg
e

ly
 s

e
lf
- 

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
in

 
te

rm
s
 o

f 
fo

o
d

 s
e

c
u

ri
ty

. 
It
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

s
u
g

g
e

s
t 

th
a

t 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
b

o
ro

u
g

h
s
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

e
lf
-s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t.

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 c

h
a

ra
c

te
r 

a
n

d
 s

iz
e

 o
f 

T
h

o
rn

to
n

, 
q

u
a

li
ty

 o
f 

li
fe

 a
n

d
 e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
g

e
n

e
ra

ll
y
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
ro

u
n

d
 T

h
o

rn
to

n
 P

a
ri

s
h

 w
ill

 d
e

s
tr

o
y
 t

h
e

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a

. 

T
h

o
rn

to
n

 w
ill

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
u

m
e

d
 b

y
 C

ro
s
b

y
. 

If
 h

o
u

s
e

s
 a

re
 b

u
ilt

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

c
a

le
 a

n
d

 f
o

rm
 o

f 
n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

ri
n

g
 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 (

a
s
 s

ta
te

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
),

 t
h

is
 w

ill
 

re
s
u

lt
 i
n

 l
a

rg
e

 s
c
a

le
 e

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
, 

n
o

t 
th

e
 s

m
a

lle
r 

o
r 

m
o

re
 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
m

e
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 n

e
e

d
e

d
. 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
ro

u
n

d
 T

h
o

rn
to

n
 C

e
m

e
te

ry
 w

ill
 h

a
rm

 t
h

e
 t

ra
n

q
u

ill
it
y
 

a
n

d
 a

m
e

n
it
y
 o

f 
th

is
 s

it
e

, 
to

 t
h

e
 d

e
tr

im
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 w
id

e
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
. 

T
h

ro
u

g
h

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 p
o

lic
y
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
n

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ri

n
g

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
, 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
im

s
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

is
 

s
y
m

p
a

th
e

ti
c
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 s

u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
. 

 
T

h
is

 i
s
 a

n
 e

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 a
n
d

 B
u

ild
in

g
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
. 

If
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
e

re
 t

o
 g

o
 a

h
e

a
d

, 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
o

u
ld

 m
a

k
e

 s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 t

ra
n

q
u

ill
it
y
 o

f 
T

h
o

rn
to

n
 C

e
m

e
te

ry
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
. 

 

1
7
9

Agenda Item 9

Page 279



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

- 
T

h
o

rn
to

n
 (

n
o

rt
h

) 
(p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
0

8
6

, 
S

0
8

9
, 

S
0

9
5

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

A
re

a
 p

ro
n

e
 t

o
 f

lo
o

d
 r

is
k

  

In
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 d
ra

in
a

g
e

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
n
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
. 

 E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 f

lo
o

d
. 

 F
u

rt
h

e
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 m
a

k
e

 t
h

e
s
e

 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 w

o
rs

e
 a

n
d

 s
o

 s
h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
ta

k
e

 p
la

c
e

. 

P
a

rc
e

l 
S

0
7

8
 (

V
ir

g
in

’s
 L

a
n

e
) 

is
 a

ro
u

n
d

 1
0

ft
 l
o

w
e

r 
th

a
n

 V
ir

g
in

’s
 

L
a

n
e

. 
P

a
s
t 
a

tt
e

m
p

ts
 t

o
 r

a
is

e
 l
a

n
d

 l
e

v
e

l 
h

a
v
e

 f
a

ile
d

 d
u

e
 t

o
 p

o
o
r 

d
ra

in
a

g
e

, 
a

n
d

 f
lo

o
d

in
g

. 
 S

o
 p

a
rc

e
l 
S

0
7

8
 i
s
 u

n
s
u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

If
 t

h
is

 s
it
e

 w
e

re
 t

o
 b

e
 t

a
k
e

n
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rk
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

s
u

rf
a

c
e

 w
a

te
r 

fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
) 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t
o

 s
h

o
w

 
th

a
t 

fl
o

o
d

in
g
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 t
a

k
e

n
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t.
 

1
8
0

Agenda Item 9

Page 280



O
b

je
c

ti
o

n
s

 t
o

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

it
e

s
M

a
g

h
u

ll
 W

e
s

t 
A

re
a

 
T

h
is

 s
e

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 R

e
p
o

rt
 l
o

o
k
s
 a

t 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 m

a
d

e
 t

o
 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 s

it
e

s
 [

o
r 

p
a

rc
e

ls
] 
in

 t
h

e
 M

a
g

h
u

ll 
W

e
s
t 

a
re

a
 d

u
ri

n
g

 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 s

it
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
re

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 h

a
v
in

g
 s

o
m

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 M
a

g
h

u
ll 

W
e

s
t 

a
re

a
 a

re
 s

h
o

w
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

a
p

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

le
ft

.

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

n
ly

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

re
la

te
 t
o

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 s

it
e

s
 i
n

 
M

a
g

h
u

ll 
W

e
s
t.

 O
th

e
r 

m
o

re
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 s

it
e

s
 a

re
 

s
e

t 
o

u
t 

e
a

rl
ie

r 
in

 t
h

is
 r

e
p
o

rt
 e

.g
. 

a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

, 
fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
, 
v
a

c
a

n
t 

h
o

m
e

s
.

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 t

a
b

le
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
M

a
g

h
u

ll 
W

e
s
t 

M
a

g
h

u
ll 

W
e

s
t 

S
1

1
0

, 
S

1
1

1
, 

S
1

1
2

 

1
8
1

Agenda Item 9

Page 281



0
1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

6
0

7
0

8
0

U
s
e

 s
it
e
s

 i
n

 t
h
e

 u
rb
a
n

 a
re
a

In
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re

T
ra
ff
ic

  
a
n
d

 a
c
c
e
s
s

A
g
ri
c
u
lt
u
ra
l 
la
n
d

N
e
e
d

 t
o

 p
ro
te
c
t 
th
e

 G
re
e
n

 B
e
lt

S
e

ft
o

n
 E

a
s

t 
P

a
ri

s
h

e
s

 G
e

n
e

ra
ll

y
 [

M
a

g
h

u
ll

, 
L

y
d

ia
te

, 
M

e
ll

in
g

 a
n

d
 A

in
tr

e
e

 A
re

a
]

A
c
ro

s
s
 S

e
ft
o

n
 E

a
s
t 

P
a

ri
s
h

e
s
, 

th
e

 o
v
e

r-
w

h
e

lm
in

g
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 w

e
re

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 p

ro
te

c
t 

th
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 i
ts

 o
p
e

n
n

e
s
s
, 

a
n

d
 t

o
 s

to
p

 u
rb

a
n

 s
p

ra
w

l.
 P

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 r

e
s
p

o
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

e
re

 g
e

n
e

ra
lly

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
e

d
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 w

o
u

ld
 l
e
a

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 
v
a

ri
o

u
s
 t

o
w

n
s
 a

n
d

 v
ill

a
g
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

 m
e

rg
in

g
. 

T
h

e
y
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

th
a

t 
th

e
s
e
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 a

re
 w

h
a

t 
m

a
k
e

s
 t

h
is

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
S

e
ft

o
n

 d
is

ti
n

c
ti
v
e

 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 a
re

a
. 

 P
e

rh
a

p
s
 l
in

k
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
is

, 
m

a
n

y
 r

e
s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 f
e

lt
 t
h

a
t 

w
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 u

s
e

 s
it
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 u

rb
a

n
 a

re
a

s
 a

n
d

 b
ro

w
n

fi
e

ld
 s

it
e

s
, 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 l
a

n
d

. 

L
o

s
s
 o

f 
a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d
 w

a
s
 a

ls
o

 a
 m

a
jo

r 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
 (

th
e

 s
e

c
o
n

d
 h

ig
h

e
s
t)

 a
c
ro

s
s
 S

e
ft

o
n

 E
a

s
t 

P
a

ri
s
h

e
s
 -

 e
x
c
e

p
t 

in
 A

in
tr

e
e

, 
M

a
g

h
u

ll 
E

a
s
t 

a
n

d
 

M
e

lli
n

g
. 

In
 A

in
tr

e
e

 a
n

d
 M

a
g

h
u

ll 
E

a
s
t,

 a
c
c
e

s
s
, 
tr

a
ff
ic

 c
o

n
g

e
s
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 s

a
fe

ty
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 w

e
re

 t
h

e
 s

e
c
o

n
d
–

h
ig

h
e

s
t 

c
o
n

c
e

rn
. 

 T
h

e
y
 w

e
re

 a
ls

o
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
t 

o
f 

S
e

ft
o

n
 E

a
s
t 

P
a

ri
s
h

e
s
. 

 I
n

 M
e

lli
n

g
, 

th
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 o
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
, 

a
n

d
 c

a
p
a

c
it
y
 

c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
, 

w
e

re
 t

h
e

 s
e

c
o
n

d
-h

ig
h

e
s
t 

is
s
u

e
 r

a
is

e
d

. 
  

T
h

is
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e
s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
, 

h
e

a
lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

s
h

o
p

s
 a

n
d

 d
ra

in
a

g
e

 
a

n
d

 s
e

w
e

ra
g

e
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

 A
g

a
in

, 
th

is
 w

a
s
 a

n
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

is
s
u

e
 a

c
ro

s
s
 m

o
s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 S
e

ft
o

n
 E

a
s
t 

a
re

a
. 

Q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
lif

e
 w

a
s
 a

n
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

is
s
u
e

 i
n

 M
a

g
h

u
ll 

E
a

s
t 

a
n

d
 M

e
lli

n
g

, 
a

n
d

 b
o

th
 f

lo
o

d
 r

is
k
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 v

ie
w

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 v
ill

a
g

e
 i
s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 a

t 
c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 w

e
re

 
lo

c
a

l 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 i
n

 A
in

tr
e

e
. 

M
a

g
h

u
ll

 W
e

s
t 

(G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
1

1
0

, 
S

1
1

1
, 

S
1

1
2

) 

T
h

is
 c

h
a
rt

 s
h
o

w
s
 t
h

e
 t
o

p
 

5
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 m

e
n
ti
o

n
e

d
 i
n

 
th

is
 a

re
a

 a
g
a
in

s
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 

G
re

e
n
 B

e
lt
 [
a
s
 %

 o
f 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
re

c
e

iv
e

d
 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

re
a

] 

N
o
te

: 
th

e
 f
ig

u
re

s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

a
d
d
 t
o
 1

0
0
 a

s
 m

o
s
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 m

a
d

e
 s

e
v
e

ra
l 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 

1
8
2

Agenda Item 9

Page 282



A
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 i
n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
re

s
p

o
n

s
e

s
, 

th
e

re
 w

e
re

 t
w

o
 p

e
ti
ti
o

n
s
 (

c
o
n

ta
in

in
g

 1
3

6
7

 a
n

d
 4

2
2

 s
ig

n
a

tu
re

s
) 

o
p

p
o

s
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
is

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 

B
e

lt
, 

a
n

d
 o

n
e

 p
e

ti
ti
o

n
 (

c
o

n
ta

in
in

g
 4

2
8

 s
ig

n
a

tu
re

s
) 

o
p

p
o

s
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
a

n
y
 G

ra
d

e
 1

 o
r 

2
 a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 M

a
g

h
u

ll,
 L

y
d

ia
te

 a
n

d
 

M
o

ly
n

e
u

x
 a

re
a

s
. 

 

O
v
e

r 
7

0
%

 o
f 

th
e

 i
n

d
iv

id
u
a

l 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e
n

ts
 s

ta
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
s
 t

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 l
e

a
d

 t
o

 u
rb

a
n

 s
p

ra
w

l 
o

r 
b

e
c
a
u

s
e

 t
h

e
 

lo
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 w

a
s
 i
rr

e
v
e

rs
ib

le
. 

T
h

e
 n

e
x
t 

th
re

e
 m

o
s
t 

c
o

m
m

o
n

 r
e

a
s
o

n
s
, 

m
e

n
ti
o

n
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 m
a

jo
ri

ty
 o

f 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 w
e

re
 t

h
e

 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 (
6

4
%

),
 t

ra
ff

ic
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 a

n
d

 p
o

o
r 

a
c
c
e

s
s
 (

6
0

%
),

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 o
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 (

5
0

%
).

 
A

b
o

u
t 

a
 t

h
ir

d
 o

f 
a

ll 
re

s
p
o

n
d

e
n

ts
 f

e
lt
 t
h

a
t 

w
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 u

s
e

 s
it
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 u

rb
a

n
 a

re
a

s
 a

n
d

 b
ro

w
n

fi
e

ld
 s

it
e

s
 (

3
9

%
),

 o
r 

th
a

t 
w

e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 r
e
-u

s
e
 e

m
p
ty

 
h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 v
a

c
a

n
t 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 a

n
d

 p
o

in
te

d
 o

u
t 

th
e

 l
a

rg
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

h
o

u
s
e
s
 f

o
r 

s
a

le
 (

3
3

%
).

 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

re
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

- 
M

a
g

h
u

ll
 W

e
s

t 
(p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
1

1
0

, 
S

1
1

1
, 

S
1

1
2

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

P
ro

te
c

t 
a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 

la
n

d
 -

 o
n

c
e

 l
o

s
t 

c
a

n
't

 b
e

 r
e

c
o

v
e

re
d

 /
 f

o
o

d
 s

e
c

u
ri

ty
 /

 u
s

e
 l

a
n

d
 i

n
 n

o
n

-a
g

ri
c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
u

s
e

L
o

s
s
 o

f 
a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d
. 

T
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

s
 t
h

a
t 

a
b

o
u

t 
3
0

%
 o

f 
th

e
 

a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 i
n

 S
e

ft
o
n

 i
s
 c

la
s
s
e

d
 a

s
 t

h
e

 ‘
b

e
s
t 
a

n
d

 m
o

s
t 

v
e

rs
a

ti
le

’ 
a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 w
h

ic
h

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

re
 a

re
 c

h
o

ic
e

s
. 

M
o

s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 a
re

a
 c

o
v
e

re
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

s
e

 s
it
e

s
 f

a
ll 

w
it
h
in

 t
h

is
 c

la
s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
. 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rk
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

n
d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 t

o
 f

in
d

 o
u

t 
th

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
e

c
o

n
o

m
y
 a

n
d

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
fa

rm
s
. 

T
h

e
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t’
s
 v

ie
w

 i
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 U

K
 i
s
 l
a

rg
e

ly
 s

e
lf
- 

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
in

 
te

rm
s
 o

f 
fo

o
d

 s
e

c
u

ri
ty

. 
It
 i
s
 n

o
t 

n
e

c
e
s
s
a

ry
 f

o
r 

in
d
iv

id
u

a
l 
b

o
ro

u
g

h
s
 t

o
 

b
e

 s
e

lf
-s

u
ff
ic

ie
n

t.
 

T
ra

ff
ic

  
- 

in
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 a
c

c
e

s
s

, 
c

o
n

g
e

s
ti

o
n

, 
p

o
o

r 
p

u
b

li
c

 t
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
 a

c
c

e
s

s
ib

il
it

y
, 

p
o

ll
u

ti
o

n

T
h

e
 r

o
a

d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 i
n

 t
h

e
 M

a
g

h
u

ll 
a

re
a

 i
s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 s

tr
a

in
e

d
 a

n
d
 c

o
n

g
e

s
te

d
, 

a
n

d
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 m
a

k
e

 t
h

is
 w

o
rs

e
, 

fo
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
: 

 
 N

a
rr

o
w

, 
c
o

n
g

e
s
te

d
 r

o
a

d
s
 a

n
d

 l
a

n
e

s
, 
 n

a
rr

o
w

 p
a

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
n

-s
tr

e
e

t 
p

a
rk

in
g

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 n

e
a

r 
s
c
h

o
o

ls
,

 
 S

a
fe

ty
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 f

ro
m

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 t

ra
ff

ic
 w

h
e

re
 o

u
r 

c
h

ild
re

n
 g

o
 t

o
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
&

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 i
n

 
th

is
 a

re
a

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 n
a

rr
o

w
 c

a
n

a
l 
b

ri
d

g
e

s
, 

a
n
d

 c
o

n
g

e
s
ti
o
n

 
a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 t

w
o

 p
ri

m
a

ry
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
 l
o

c
a
te

d
 o

n
 G

re
e

n
 L

a
n

e
. 

D
u

e
 

to
 l
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 h

ig
h

w
a

y
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s
, 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

in
te

n
d

s
 t

o
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

s
o

m
e

 
d

e
ta

ile
d

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 m
o

d
e

lli
n

g
 i
n

 M
a

g
h

u
ll 

a
n

d
 F

o
rm

b
y
. 

If
 t

h
is

 s
it
e

 w
e

re
 

1
8
3

Agenda Item 9

Page 283



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

re
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

- 
M

a
g

h
u

ll
 W

e
s

t 
(p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
1

1
0

, 
S

1
1

1
, 

S
1

1
2

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

p
la

y
,

 
 “

W
o

e
fu

lly
 i
n

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
” 

c
a

n
a

l 
c
ro

s
s
in

g
s
 (

B
e

lls
 L

a
n

e
 a

n
d

 G
re

e
n

 L
a

n
e

 
a

re
 s

in
g

le
 t

ra
c
k
, 

w
e

ig
h

t 
re

s
tr

ic
te

d
, 
s
o

m
e

ti
m

e
s
 o

p
e

n
 s

w
in

g
-b

ri
d

g
e

s
) 

–
 

w
o

u
ld

 l
e

a
d

 t
o

 m
o

re
 t

ra
ff

ic
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 P
a

rk
 e

s
ta

te
, 

m
o

re
 r

u
s
h

 
h

o
u

r 
c
o

n
g

e
s
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
id

e
n

ts
,

 
 H

e
a

v
y
 i
n

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
tr

a
ff

ic
 i
n
v
o

lv
e

d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
h

o
u

s
e

s
 

 
 H

o
u

s
e

s
 b

u
ilt

 o
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a
 s

e
t 

a
s
id

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 p

h
a

s
e

 2
 o

f 
th

e
 

G
re

e
n

 L
a

n
e

 e
s
ta

te
 (

M
e

lt
o

n
 W

a
y
, 

E
m

p
re

s
s
 C

lo
s
e

 a
n

d
 G

re
e

n
 L

a
n

e
).

  
G

re
e

n
 P

a
rk

 E
s
ta

te
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 

b
u

ilt
 t

o
 t
a

k
e

 t
h

e
 h

e
a
v
y
 v

o
lu

m
e

 o
f 

tr
a

ff
ic

 
e

n
v
is

a
g

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
. 

 
 G

re
e

n
 L

in
k
 s

o
m

e
ti
m

e
s
 l
ik

e
 a

 r
a

c
e

tr
a
c
k
; 

c
a

rs
 u

s
e
 i
t 

a
s
 a

 s
h

o
rt

 c
u

t.
 

 
 I

n
c
re

a
s
e

d
 n

o
is

e
 f

ro
m

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 t

ra
ff
ic

, 
 

 
 P

o
o

r 
g

ri
tt

in
g
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 -

m
o

re
 h

o
u

s
e

s
 w

o
u

ld
 m

a
k
e

 t
h

in
g

s
 w

o
rs

e
. 

L
a

c
k
 o

f 
a

 g
o
o

d
 b

u
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
n

 a
n

d
 a

ro
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

 (
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 2
 

k
m

s
 f

ro
m

 M
a

g
h

u
ll 

s
ta

ti
o
n

).
 T

h
e

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
o
s
t 

o
f 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 s
u

c
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 g
re

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 o
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 t

o
w

n
. 

to
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
, 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

to
 

a
s
s
e

s
s
 t
h

e
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 h

ig
h

w
a

y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 a
n

d
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 
n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

a
n

y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 b
e

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t.

 T
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 t

a
k
e
 i
n

to
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

, 
a

n
d

 w
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 r
o

a
d

-u
s
e

r 
a

n
d

 
p

e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n

 s
a

fe
ty

 i
s
s
u

e
s
. 

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
n

y
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 s

u
b

m
it
te

d
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 
w

h
e

th
e

r 
in

 a
n

 u
rb

a
n

 o
r 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
, 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

c
a

n
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 

th
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 t
o

 u
s
e

 a
 s

p
e

c
if
ie

d
 r

o
u

te
 d

u
ri

n
g

 c
e

rt
a

in
 t

im
e

 p
e

ri
o

d
s
 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 c
o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 p

e
ri

o
d

, 
in

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 m

in
im

is
e

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
. 

G
ri

tt
in

g
 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
n

 i
s
s
u

e
 w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n

 b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

p
re

p
a

ri
n

g
 t

h
is

 P
la

n
. 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 g

ri
tt

in
g

 p
o

lic
y
 i
s
 p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 w

e
b

s
it
e

. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 r
a

is
e

 p
u
b

lic
 t

ra
n

s
p
o

rt
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s
 w

it
h

 M
e

rs
e

y
tr

a
v
e

l.
 

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 +

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c

tu
re

 -
 d

ra
in

a
g

e
 /

 s
h

o
p

s
/ 

s
c

h
o

o
ls

 a
t 

c
a

p
a

c
it

y
 /

 l
a

c
k

 o
f 

h
e

a
lt

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

D
o

c
to

rs
 a

n
d
 D

e
n

ti
s
t 

lis
t 
a

re
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 a

t 
fu

ll 
c
a

p
a
c
it
y
. 

P
o

s
t 

O
ff

ic
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

w
ill

 b
e

 w
o

e
fu

lly
 l
a

c
k
in

g
. 
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 n

o
t 
th

e
 q

u
a

n
ti
ty

 o
f 

s
o

c
ia

l 
s
it
e
s
 a

n
d

 
s
h

o
p

p
in

g
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
 t

o
 c

a
te

r 
fo

r 
a

n
y
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 p
o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

. 
T

h
e

 
c
u

rr
e

n
t 

a
re

a
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
s
h

o
p

p
in

g
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
. 

T
h

e
 t
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
 

is
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 8
0

0
 m

e
tr

e
s
 f

o
rm

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 –
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 i
s
 w

ro
n

g
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 p
re

p
a

re
 a

n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
 t

h
a

t 
s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

w
h
a

t 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d
 w

h
e

n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

ta
k
e

s
 p

la
c
e

. 
T

h
e

 m
a

jo
ri

ty
 o

f 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 w
ill

 b
e

 s
e

c
u

re
d

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 

th
e

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 L

e
v
y
 i
m

p
o

s
e

d
 o

n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

a
n

d
 w

ill
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 n

o
t 

h
a

v
e

 t
o

 b
e

 p
a

id
 f

o
r 

b
y
 t

h
e

 
C

o
u

n
c
il.

 M
o

re
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 a
ls

o
 h

a
v
e

 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
n

d
 u

ti
lit

y
 c

o
m

p
a

n
ie

s
 e

tc
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 
m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

. 
In

 s
o

m
e

 c
a

s
e

s
 t

h
is

 m
a

y
 m

a
k
e

 n
o

n
-v

ia
b

le
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

v
ia

b
le

, 
a

n
d

 c
o

u
ld

 p
re

v
e

n
t 

s
o

m
e

 f
ro

m
 c

lo
s
in

g
. 

A
n

y
 n

e
w

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 w
ill

 b
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
h

e
n

 i
t 

is
 

n
e

e
d

e
d

.

1
8
4

Agenda Item 9

Page 284



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

re
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

- 
M

a
g

h
u

ll
 W

e
s

t 
(p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
1

1
0

, 
S

1
1

1
, 

S
1

1
2

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

C
a

r 
p

a
rk

in
g

 i
n

 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a
lit

y
 i
s
 d

e
p

lo
ra

b
ly

 i
n

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
. 

M
o

re
 s

tr
a

in
 o

n
 o

u
r 

p
ro

b
le

m
a

ti
c
 a

n
d

 a
lr

e
a

d
y
 o

v
e

r-
u

ti
lis

e
d

 d
ra

in
a

g
e

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 

n
e

a
r 

th
e

 R
iv

e
r 

A
lt
 f

lo
o

d
 p

la
in

. 
 

O
u

r 
s
e

w
e

rs
 a

re
 n

o
t 

v
e

ry
 g

o
o

d
 a

s
 i
t 

is
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 e

x
tr

a
 h

o
u

s
e

s
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

h
e

lp
. 

U
n

it
e

d
 U

ti
lit

ie
s
 h

a
d

 t
o

 b
u
ild

 a
 d

e
te

n
ti
o

n
 t

a
n

k
 a

t 
H

in
c
h

le
y
 G

re
e

n
 t

o
 p

re
v
e

n
t 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

.

G
re

e
n

 L
a

n
e

 f
lo

o
d

s
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 o

n
ly

 o
n
e

 g
ri

d
. 

Y
o

u
r 

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 i
s
 t

o
 p

u
t 

u
p

 a
 

“f
lo

o
d

in
g

” 
s
ig

n
, 

s
o

 h
o

w
 c

a
n

 y
o

u
 e

x
p

e
c
t 

th
is

 r
o

a
d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 m
o

re
 t

ra
ff

ic
?

 T
h
e

 
v
e

rg
e

s
 a

n
d

 h
e

d
g

e
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

m
a

in
ta

in
e

d
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 c

u
tt

in
g

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

s
o

 
w

h
y
 s

p
re

a
d

 t
h

e
 l
o

a
d

 m
o

re
 t

h
in

ly
 /

 w
a

s
te

 m
o

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 b

y
 b

u
ild

in
g

 m
o

re
 

h
o

u
s
e

s
?

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 
p

ri
v
a

te
 s

e
c
to

r 
s
u

c
h

 a
s
 s

h
o

p
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 c

u
rt

a
ile

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 
re

c
e

s
s
io

n
. 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

c
a

n
 p

ro
m

o
te

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 M
a

g
h

u
ll 

T
o

w
n

 
C

e
n

tr
e

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

is
 P

la
n

 a
n

d
, 

a
s
 a

 l
a
n

d
o

w
n

e
r,

 h
a

s
 a

 k
e

y
 r

o
le

 i
n

 
d

e
te

rm
in

in
g

 w
h

a
t 

fu
tu

re
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

ta
k
e

s
 p

la
c
e

 o
n

 s
u

rp
lu

s
 l
a

n
d

 i
n

 
th

e
 C

e
n

tr
e

. 
If

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

c
h

o
o

s
e

s
 a

n
 O

p
ti
o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 b

u
ild

in
g

  
o

n
 l
a

n
d

 i
n

 t
h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
, 

th
is

 w
ill

 p
re

v
e

n
t 

th
e

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 f
a

lli
n

g
 

to
 l
e

v
e

ls
 t

h
a
t 

m
a

y
 a

ff
e

c
t 

th
e

 v
ia

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 n
e

w
 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 c

o
n

s
u
lt
e

d
 b

o
th

 t
h

e
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

A
g

e
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 U
n

it
e

d
 

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 a

b
o
u

t 
d

ra
in

a
g

e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

re
a

. 
T

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

s
 a

n
 a

re
a

 c
lo

s
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

h
e

s
h

ir
e

 L
in

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 a

 h
ig

h
 r

is
k
 o

f 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 a

s
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 b

e
in

g
 u

n
s
u

it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  

If
 t

h
is

 s
it
e

 w
e

re
 t

o
 b

e
 t

a
k
e

n
 f

o
rw

a
rd

, 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rk
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

s
u

rf
a

c
e

 w
a

te
r 

fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
) 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 s

h
o

w
 t

h
a

t 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

 
is

s
u

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 t
a

k
e

n
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t.
 

U
s

e
 s

it
e

s
 i

n
 t

h
e

 u
rb

a
n

 a
re

a
 /

 b
ro

w
n

fi
e

ld
 s

it
e

s
 /

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
la

n
d

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 

T
h

e
 C

e
n

tr
a

l 
S

q
u

a
re

 i
n

 M
a

g
h

u
ll 

n
e

e
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
n

d
 u

p
d

a
te

d
. 

I 
h

a
v
e

 n
o

 o
p

p
o

s
it
io

n
 t

o
 a

 s
e

n
s
ib

le
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
u

s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 o
ld

 l
ib

ra
ry

 n
e

a
r 

M
o

rr
is

o
n

s
.

S
h

e
lt
e

re
d

 a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 b
u

ilt
 o

n
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

 o
f 

th
e

 l
ib

ra
ry

 a
n

d
 

fo
rm

e
r 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

o
ff

ic
e

s
 i
n
 M

a
g

h
u

ll 
T

o
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

. 

C
e

n
tr

a
l 
S

q
u

a
re

 i
s
 p

ri
v
a

te
ly

 o
w

n
e

d
. 

T
h

e
 f

o
rm

e
r 

lib
ra

ry
 i
s
 a

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

o
w

n
e
d

 s
it
e

 t
h

a
t 

is
 n

o
w

 s
u

rp
lu

s
 t

o
 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
.

1
8
5

Agenda Item 9

Page 285



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

re
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

- 
M

a
g

h
u

ll
 W

e
s

t 
(p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
1

1
0

, 
S

1
1

1
, 

S
1

1
2

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

R
e

c
re

a
ti

o
n

 /
 t

o
u

ri
s

m

T
h

e
 c

o
u

n
tr

y
 f

ie
ld

s
 a

re
 t

h
e

 b
ig

g
e

s
t 

le
is

u
re

 a
m

e
n

it
y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

, 
a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 

a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 t
h
e

 T
ra

n
s
-P

e
n

n
in

e
 T

ra
il.

 

H
u

n
d

re
d

s
 o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 /
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 (

m
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 4

0
 p

e
o
p

le
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r 

/ 
5

0
0

 a
 d

a
y
) 

u
s
e

 G
re

e
n

 L
a

n
e

, 
B

e
lls

 L
a

n
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 C
h

e
s
h

ir
e

 L
in

e
s
 f

o
r 

w
a

lk
in

g
 /

 d
o

g
 

w
a

lk
in

g
, 

jo
g
g

in
g

, 
c
y
c
lin

g
 &

 h
o

rs
e

 r
id

in
g

, 
w

it
h

 s
ta

b
le

s
 a

n
d

 f
a

rm
s
 i
n

 a
 r

u
ra

l 
s
e

tt
in

g
. 

V
a

lu
a

b
le

 r
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
g

re
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 w
h

ic
h

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

, 
a

n
d

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
. 

It
 i
s
 e

s
s
e
n

ti
a

l 
w

e
 p

ro
m

o
te

 f
re

e
 e

x
e

rc
is

e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 l
ik

e
 

th
o

s
e

 h
e

re
, 
d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 h

ig
h

 c
o

s
t 

o
f 

tr
a

v
e

l 
a

n
d

 h
ig

h
 u

n
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
ra

te
s
. 

W
h

ils
t 

s
o

m
e
 a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 l
o

s
t 

if
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
e

re
 t

o
 

ta
k
e

 p
la

c
e

 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

, 
if
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

 w
e
re

 t
o

 b
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

, 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

fo
rm

a
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 R

ig
h

ts
 o

f 
W

a
y
, 

th
e

 T
ra

n
s
 P

e
n

n
in

e
 T

ra
il 

a
n

d
 

o
th

e
r 

p
a

th
s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
 a

n
d

 i
n
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 i
n

to
 g

re
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 
p

ro
v
id

e
d

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 s
o

 p
u

b
lic

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

im
p

ro
v
e

d
.

O
th

e
r

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 i
n

to
 t
h

e
 l
a

n
d

 w
e

s
t 

o
f 

S
o

u
th

 M
e

a
d

e
 (

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 p

a
rc

e
l 

S
1

1
0

) 
a

s
 U

n
it
e

d
 U

ti
lit

ie
s
 h

a
v
e

 f
e

n
c
e

d
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
 o

ff
 a

t 
H

in
c
h

le
y
 G

re
e

n
 w

h
e

n
 

th
e

y
 c

o
n

s
tr

u
c
te

d
 a

n
 u

n
d
e

rg
ro

u
n

d
 s

to
ra

g
e

 t
a

n
k
 t
w

o
 y

e
a

rs
 a

g
o

. 
Y

o
u

r 
m

a
p

s
 

a
re

 n
o

t 
u

p
-t

o
-d

a
te

. 

P
a

rc
e

l 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
S

1
1

1
 a

s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 i
n
 t

h
e

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

a
tt

a
c
h

e
d

 a
p

p
e

a
rs

 t
o

 
s
h

o
w

 m
y
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 b

e
in

g
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 a
n

y
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
a

rc
e

l.
 I

s
 

th
is

 d
ia

g
ra

m
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 

a
n

d
 i
f 

s
o

 h
o

w
 c

a
n

 t
h

is
 b

e
?

 

T
h

e
 f

ie
ld

s
 h

a
v
e

 a
 h

is
to

ri
c
 s

e
tt

in
g

. 
T

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 i
s
 w

ro
n

g
 i
n

 s
a

y
in

g
 

th
e

 a
re

a
 d

o
e

s
n

’t
 h

a
v
e

 o
n

e
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 n

o
t 

m
a

d
e

 a
n

y
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 y

e
t 

a
b
o

u
t 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

a
n

y
 l
a

n
d

 
in

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

. 
It

 w
ill

 c
h

o
o

s
e

 t
h

e
 P

la
n
’s

 
P

re
fe

rr
e

d
 O

p
ti
o

n
 l
a

te
r 

th
is

 y
e

a
r.

 I
f 

a
n

y
 s

it
e

 i
s
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 i
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 u
p

 t
o

 t
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
r 

to
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 
s
u

it
a

b
le

 m
e
a

n
s
 o

f 
a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

. 
T

h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

lly
 b

e
 o

ff
 t

h
e

 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 r

o
a

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 U
n

it
e

d
 U

ti
lit

ie
s
 c

o
m

p
o

u
n

d
, 

o
r 

e
ls

e
w

h
e

re
 o

ff
 S

o
u

th
 

M
e

a
d

e
, 

o
r 

fr
o

m
 G

re
e

n
 L

a
n

e
. 

A
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 w

h
o

le
 o

f 
th

e
 p

a
rc

e
l 
is

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 a

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

a
b

le
 a

re
a

, 
th

is
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

m
e

a
n

 t
h

a
t 

a
n

y
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 h

o
u

s
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

a
re

a
 w

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 t
o

 b
e

 d
e

m
o

lis
h

e
d

. 
T

h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
r 

w
o

u
ld

 d
e

c
id

e
 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

to
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 o
r 

re
ta

in
 a

n
y
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
ir
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
. 
 

T
h

e
 f

ie
ld

s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

fo
rm

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
tt
in

g
 o

f 
a

n
y
 h

is
to

ri
c
 b

u
ild

in
g

 o
r 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
.

P
ro

te
c

t 
th

e
 e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
(g

e
n

e
ra

l)

T
h

is
 i
s
 s

u
c
h

 a
 b

e
a

u
ti
fu

l 
a
re

a
. 

If
 a

n
y
 s

it
e

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 w

e
re

 t
o

 b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 f
o

rw
a

rd
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
o

u
ld

 e
x
p

e
c
t 

th
e

 g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 t
o

 b
e

 
p

ro
v
id

e
d

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 b

o
u

n
d
a

ry
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 r

u
ra

l 
a

re
a

 t
o

 
b

e
 s

y
m

p
a

th
e

ti
c
 t

o
 t

h
e

 l
a
n

d
s
c
a

p
e

 c
h
a

ra
c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 s

u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 a
re

a
. 

 

1
8
6

Agenda Item 9

Page 286



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

re
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

- 
M

a
g

h
u

ll
 W

e
s

t 
(p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
1

1
0

, 
S

1
1

1
, 

S
1

1
2

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

W
e

 d
o

 n
o

t 
w

a
n

t 
to

 l
o

s
e

 o
u

r 
c
a

n
a

l 
b

ri
d
g

e
s
 –

 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 o

u
r 

h
e

ri
ta

g
e

. 
U

n
d

e
s
ig

n
a

te
d

 h
e

ri
ta

g
e

 a
s
s
e

ts
 a

re
 n

o
t 

g
u

a
ra

n
te

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 k
n

o
w

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 
C

o
u

n
c
il.

  
T

h
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 o

n
 s

it
e

s
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
s
ig

n
a

te
d

 
h

e
ri

ta
g

e
 a

s
s
e

ts
 a

re
 v

e
ry

 h
e

lp
fu

l,
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 e
n

a
b

le
 u

s
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 m
o

re
 

in
fo

rm
e

d
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
. 

N
a

tu
re

 c
o

n
s

e
rv

a
ti

o
n

 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 l
o

ts
 o

f 
w

ild
lif

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 r

a
re

 b
ir

d
s
, 

re
d

 s
q
u

ir
re

ls
, 

o
w

ls
, 
fo

x
e

s
, 

ra
b

b
it
s
, 

p
h

e
a

s
a

n
ts

, 
b

a
ts

, 
m

o
th

s
, 

b
u

tt
e

rf
lie

s
, 

h
e

d
g
e

h
o

g
s
, 

n
e

w
ts

, 
in

s
e

c
ts

. 
W

h
y
 d

o
 y

o
u

 w
a

n
t 

to
 r

u
in

 t
h

is
 c

ru
c
ia

l 
h
a

b
it
a

t?
 H

a
v
e

 y
o

u
 i
n

fo
rm

e
d

 t
h

e
 R

S
P

B
 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
in

te
re

s
te

d
 s

ta
k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
?

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 a

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
 c

h
a

lle
n
g
e

 t
o

 b
o

th
 p

ro
te

c
t 

a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 

n
a

tu
re

, 
a

n
d

 a
ls

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 j
o

b
s
. 

W
e

 h
a
v
e

 a
 l
e

g
a

l 
d

u
ty

 t
o

 
ta

k
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n
t 

o
f 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
, 

a
n

d
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

c
e

n
tl
y
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 a

n
 

E
c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 w
h

ic
h

 h
e

lp
s
 u

s
 t

o
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 p

ro
te

c
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 
e

n
h

a
n

c
in

g
 k

e
y
 h

a
b

it
a

ts
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
c
ie

s
, 

a
n

d
 c

re
a

ti
n
g

 n
e

w
 h

a
b

it
a

ts
. 

 W
e

 
w

ill
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 u

s
 d

o
 t

h
is

. 
 

T
h

e
 R

S
P

B
’s

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 i
n

d
ic

a
te

s
 t

h
a

t 
s
o

m
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 p

a
rc

e
ls

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
e

 t
h

re
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 w

e
s
te

rn
 s

id
e

 o
f 

M
a

g
h

u
ll 

(G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 p

a
rc

e
ls

 
S

1
1

0
, 

S
1

1
1

 a
n

d
 S

1
1

2
),

 a
re

 w
it
h

in
 o

r 
n

e
a

r 
to

 t
h

e
 N

W
's

 r
e

g
io

n
a

l 
fa

rm
la

n
d

 b
ir

d
 h

o
ts

p
o

t.
 

If
 i
t 

w
e

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 s

it
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

is
 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
, 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

d
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
s
 a

re
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 R

S
P

B
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 s
u

rv
e

y
s
 a

n
d

 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 w

o
u

ld
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t,

 t
o

 d
e
te

rm
in

e
 t

h
e

 
e

c
o

lo
g

ic
a
l 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 s
it
e
s
. 

 T
h

is
 c

o
u
ld

 r
e

s
tr

ic
t 

th
e

 a
re

a
 t

h
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

A
re

a
 p

ro
n

e
 t

o
 f

lo
o

d
in

g

T
h

e
 a

re
a

 s
it
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 R

iv
e

r 
A

lt
 F

lo
o

d
 P

la
in

. 
H

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 a

re
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
 

n
o

t 
to

 c
o

n
c
re

te
 o

v
e

r 
fr

o
n

t 
g

a
rd

e
n

s
, 

to
 a

lle
v
ia

te
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 o

f 
a

 f
lo

o
d

 p
la

in
, 

b
u

t 
th

is
 p

la
n
 w

ill
 a

m
p

lif
y
 t

h
e

s
e

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
. 

Y
o

u
r 

fl
o

o
d

 p
la

n
 f

o
r 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 p

a
rc

e
l 
S

1
1

0
 (

la
n

d
 w

e
s
t 

o
f 

S
o

u
th

 M
e

a
d

e
) 

is
 

w
ro

n
g

 –
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
 h

a
s
 f

lo
o

d
e

d
 f

o
r 

a
t 

le
a

s
t 

th
e

 l
a

s
t 
2

5
 y

e
a

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 f

a
rm

e
r 

T
h

e
 f

lo
o

d
 r

is
k
 d

a
ta

 c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 i
s
 

p
u

b
lis

h
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

A
g

e
n

c
y
, 

a
n

d
 c

o
v
e

rs
 t

id
a

l 
a

n
d
 r

iv
e

r 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

. 
S

in
c
e

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 S
tu

d
y
 w

a
s
 p

re
p

a
re

d
, 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 
o

u
t 

a
n

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
s
u

rf
a

c
e

 w
a

te
r 

ri
s
k
s
. 

  

M
o

s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 a
re

a
 i
s
 n

o
t 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 a

t 
h

ig
h

 o
r 

m
e

d
iu

m
 r

is
k
 o

f 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

 b
y
 t

h
e

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

A
g

e
n

c
y
. 

T
h

e
 w

h
o

le
 o

f 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 p

a
rc

e
ls

 

1
8
7

Agenda Item 9

Page 287



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

re
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

- 
M

a
g

h
u

ll
 W

e
s

t 
(p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
1

1
0

, 
S

1
1

1
, 

S
1

1
2

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

h
a

s
 r

e
c
e

n
tl
y
 i
n

s
ta

lle
d
 n

e
w

 d
ra

in
a

g
e

 t
o

 o
v
e

rc
o

m
e

 t
h

e
s
e

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
. 

U
n

it
e

d
 

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
te

d
 a

n
 u

n
d

e
rg

ro
u

n
d

 s
to

ra
g

e
 t

a
n

k
 a

t 
H

in
c
h

le
y
 G

re
e

n
 t

w
o

 
y
e

a
rs

 a
g

o
 t

o
 r

e
lie

v
e

 s
e

w
e

r 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

. 
T

h
e

 d
ra

in
a

g
e

 s
y
s
te

m
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e

e
n

 u
p

g
ra

d
e

d
 f

o
r 

m
a

n
y
 y

e
a

rs
 a

n
d

 i
s
 

a
lr

e
a

d
y
 a

t 
fu

ll 
c
a

p
a

c
it
y
. 

It
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

c
o

p
e

 w
it
h

 a
n

y
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 u
s
e

. 

W
it
h

 t
h

e
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 r

is
k
 o

f 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

, 
w

h
y
 i
s
 a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 b
e

in
g

 b
u

ilt
 o

n
 

w
h

e
n

 i
t 

h
a

s
 t
h

e
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 d

ra
in

 r
a

in
 w

a
te

r 
a

w
a

y
?

  
T

h
e

re
 a

re
 p

o
o

ls
 o

f 
w

a
te

r 
o

n
 t

h
e

 l
a

n
d

 a
ft

e
r 

h
e

a
v
y
 r

a
in

. 

W
h

a
t 

if
 t

h
e

 C
a

n
a

l 
b

u
rs

ts
 i
ts

 b
a

n
k
s
 a

g
a

in
?

 

S
1

1
0

 a
n

d
 S

1
1

1
 (

la
n

d
 w

e
s
t 

o
f 

S
o

u
th

 M
e

a
d

e
 a

n
d

 W
e

s
t 

M
e

a
d

e
) 

a
n

d
 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 p

a
rc

e
l 
S

1
1

2
 (

la
n

d
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
T

u
rn

b
ri

d
g

e
 R

o
a

d
) 

lie
 

w
it
h

in
 a

n
 a

re
a

 w
it
h

 a
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
ri

s
k
 o

f 
g

ro
u

n
d

w
a

te
r 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

. 
 

If
 t

h
is

 s
it
e

 w
e

re
 t

o
 b

e
 t

a
k
e

n
 f

o
rw

a
rd

, 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rk
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

s
u

rf
a

c
e

 w
a

te
r 

a
n

d
 c

a
n

a
l 
fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
) 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 s

h
o

w
 t

h
a

t 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

 i
s
s
u
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 t
a

k
e

n
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t.
 

D
is

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
a

te
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
iz

e
 /

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
/ 

a
lr

e
a

d
y
 a

t 
c

a
p

a
c

it
y

T
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 P

a
rk

 E
s
ta

te
 w

a
s
 g

ra
n

te
d

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 p
e
rm

is
s
io

n
 b

y
 W

e
s
t 

L
a

n
c
a

s
h

ir
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

w
it
h
 s

tr
ic

t 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 i
t 

s
p
a

c
io

u
s
 a

n
d

 
w

e
ll 

b
a

la
n

c
e
d

. 
S

in
c
e

 t
h

e
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 s

lo
w

ly
 r

u
in

e
d

 i
t,

 f
o

r 
in

s
ta

n
c
e
 

p
u

tt
in

g
 m

e
ta

l 
ra

ili
n

g
s
 u

p
 a

n
d

 t
a

k
in

g
 a

w
a

y
 t

h
e

 h
e

d
g

e
s
 t

h
a

t 
p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 h
id

 
th

e
m

. 
Y

o
u

 h
a

v
e

 a
n

 u
rb

a
n

 m
e

n
ta

lit
y
, 

a
n

d
 c

a
n

n
o

t 
c
h

a
n

g
e

 y
o

u
r 

m
in

d
s
e

t 
a

w
a

y
 f

ro
m

 t
o

w
n

s
 l
ik

e
 B

o
o

tl
e

, 
y
o

u
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 p

la
n

 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 
th

e
 a

re
a

. 
T

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 d

e
n

s
it
y
 i
s
 t

h
re

e
 t

im
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
o

f 
o

u
r 

e
s
ta

te
. 

T
h

e
 a

re
a

 w
o

u
ld

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 f
ro

m
 b

e
in

g
 r

u
ra

l 
to

 a
 n

e
w

 s
m

a
ll 

to
w

n
 t

h
a

t 
la

c
k
s
 

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 

T
o

o
 m

a
n

y
 h

o
m

e
s
 /

 f
la

ts
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 b
u

ilt
 i
n

 M
a

g
h
u

ll 
a

n
d

 L
y
d

ia
te

. 
T

h
e

y
 a

re
 

n
o

t 
a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

, 
a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

e
y
 w

e
re

 m
e

a
n

t 
to

 b
e

 f
o
r 

fi
rs

t-
ti
m

e
 b

u
y
e

rs
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 a

s
s
u

m
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
s
it
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 w

ill
 b

e
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
t 

a
ro

u
n

d
 3

0
 d

w
e

lli
n

g
s
 p

e
r 

h
e

c
ta

re
. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 a

 t
y
p

ic
a

l 
s
u

b
u

rb
a

n
 d

e
n

s
it
y
, 

a
n

d
 i
s
 s

im
ila

r 
to

 t
h
e

 d
e

n
s
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 P

a
rk

 
e

s
ta

te
. 

U
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 L

o
c
a

lis
m

 A
c
t,

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 a
re

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
 

w
it
h

 l
o

c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 a

b
o
u

t 
th

e
ir

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 a

n
d

 t
a
k
e

 v
ie

w
s
 o

n
 b

o
a

rd
. 

 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
im

s
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

is
 

s
y
m

p
a

th
e

ti
c
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 s

u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
. 

 
T

h
is

 i
s
 a

n
 e

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

W
e

 a
re

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
, 

th
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
 t

h
a

t 
w

ill
 

fo
rm

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
o

u
r 

o
v
e

ra
ll 

P
la

n
 t

o
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

 w
h

a
t 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 
to

 a
c
c
o

m
p

a
n

y
 e

v
e

ry
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

l,
 a

n
d
 t

o
 d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

 w
h

e
n

 
a

n
d

 b
y
 w

h
o

m
 t

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

. 

D
e

ta
il

e
d

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 s

h
o
rt

a
g

e
 i
n

 M
a

g
h

u
ll 

a
n

d
 L

y
d

ia
te

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 n
o

 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

u
ild

 m
o

re
 h

o
m

e
s
. 

A
 m

o
re

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 a
b

o
u

t 
h

o
u
s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
 i
s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 s
e

c
ti
o

n
 2

. 
 

D
is

ru
p

ti
o

n
 c

a
u

s
e

d
 b

y
 b

u
il

d
in

g
 w

o
rk

 /
d

a
m

a
g

e
 t

o
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y

D
is

ru
p

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 m
e

s
s
 d

u
ri

n
g

 a
n

y
 5

 y
e

a
r 

b
u

ild
in

g
 p

la
n

. 
W

e
 h

a
v
e

 a
lr

e
a

d
y
 

h
a

d
 b

u
ild

in
g
 w

o
rk

 a
t 

th
e

 b
o

tt
o

m
 o

f 
S

o
u

th
 M

e
a

d
e

 w
h

ic
h

 c
a

u
s
e
d

 m
u

c
h

 n
o

is
e

 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
c
c
e

p
ts

 t
h

a
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

ill
 s

u
ff

e
r 

s
o

m
e

 d
is

ru
p

ti
o

n
 w

h
e

n
 n

e
w

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

ta
k
e

s
 p

la
c
e

. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 a

n
 u

n
fo

rt
u

n
a

te
 b

u
t 

in
e

v
it
a

b
le

 

1
8
8

Agenda Item 9

Page 288



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

re
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

- 
M

a
g

h
u

ll
 W

e
s

t 
(p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
1

1
0

, 
S

1
1

1
, 

S
1

1
2

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

a
n

d
 d

is
ru

p
ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
 h

o
u
s
e

 t
re

m
b

le
d

 w
h

e
n

 m
a

c
h

in
e

ry
 w

e
n

t 
p

a
s
t.

 W
e

 h
a

d
 t

o
 

p
u

t 
u

p
 a

 h
ig

h
 f

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 p
ro

te
c
t 

o
u

r 
p

ri
v
a

c
y
. 

c
o

n
s
e

q
u

e
n

c
e

.

P
ro

te
c

t 
u

rb
a

n
 g

re
e

n
s

p
a

c
e

 /
 o

n
c

e
 l
o

s
t 

c
a

n
't

 b
e
 r

e
c

o
v

e
re

d

M
o

s
t 

re
c
re

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
la

n
d

 i
n
 M

a
g

h
u

ll 
h

a
s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 v

a
n

is
h

e
d

 t
h

a
n
k
s
 t

o
 b

a
d

 
p

la
n

n
in

g
.

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

p
o

lic
y
 i
s
 t

o
 p

ro
te

c
t 

a
n

d
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e

 g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e
. 

 T
h

e
 

d
ra

ft
 G

re
e

n
 S

p
a

c
e

 S
tu

d
y
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

s
 t

o
 r

e
ta

in
 a

ll 
u
rb

a
n

 g
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

s
 i
n

 
S

e
ft

o
n

 E
a

s
t 

P
a

ri
s
h

e
s
, 

e
x
c
e

p
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 s
it
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 S

t 
G

e
o

rg
e

’s
 

C
h

u
rc

h
 w

h
ic

h
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 a

n
d

 h
a

rd
–

s
u

rf
a

c
e

s
 a

n
d

 
w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 i
s
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

re
m

o
v
in

g
 

s
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 a
re

a
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 u

rb
a

n
 g

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
.

A
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
  

- 
n

o
t 

n
e

e
d

e
d

 /
 s

h
o

u
ld

n
't

 m
ix

 t
e

n
u

re
s

 /
 n

e
e

d
 m

o
re

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 d

e
m

a
n

d
 f

o
r 

fl
a

ts
 –

 h
a

lf
 t
h

e
 f

la
ts

 b
u

ilt
 o

n
 L

iv
e

rp
o

o
l 
R

o
a

d
 N

o
rt

h
 

in
 L

y
d

ia
te

 a
re

 s
ti
ll 

e
m

p
ty

. 
It

 i
s
 a

c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 m

a
rk

e
t 

fo
r 

a
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 

d
e

p
re

s
s
e

d
.

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
B

o
o

tl
e

 a
n

d
 o

r 
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 e

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d

 a
re

a
s
 i
n

 M
a

g
h

u
ll 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 a

ro
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 A

s
h

w
o

rt
h

 a
re

a
 o

f 
M

a
g

h
u

ll 
th

a
t 

a
re

 i
n

 d
e

s
p

e
ra

te
 

n
e

e
d

 o
f 

re
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
.

M
a

g
h

u
ll 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o
n

 l
ik

e
 t

h
e

 u
rb

a
n

 a
re

a
s
. 

It
 n

e
e

d
s
 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 b
u

t 
b

u
ild

in
g

 t
h

o
u

s
a

n
d
s
 o

f 
n

e
w

 h
o

m
e

s
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

le
a

d
 t

o
 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
. 

A
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 i
t 

is
 n

o
t 

s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
 w

h
a

t 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 n
e

e
d

e
d

 i
n
 

M
a

g
h

u
ll,

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
g

re
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 t
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
 i
s
 i
n

 n
e

e
d

 o
f 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
s
o

 t
h

a
t 

it
 c

a
n

 b
e

tt
e

r 
s
e

rv
e

 i
ts

 c
a

tc
h

m
e

n
t 

a
re

a
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 o

th
e

r 
la

n
d

o
w

n
e

rs
 t

o
 s

e
c
u

re
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 

th
e

 c
e

n
tr

e
. 

L
a

n
d

 a
t 

A
s
h
w

o
rt

h
 H

o
s
p

it
a

l 
h

a
s
 r

e
c
e

n
tl
y
 b

e
e

n
 g

ra
n

te
d

 O
u

tl
in

e
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 P
e

rm
is

s
io

n
 f

o
r 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 

N
o

t 
a

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 n
o

 i
n

d
u

s
tr

ie
s
 i
n

 M
a

g
h

u
ll 

o
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 f

a
rm

in
g

. 
R

e
g

e
n

e
ra

te
 o

th
e

r 
a

re
a

s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 B

o
o

tl
e

 a
n
d

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
. 

T
h

e
y
 a

re
 m

o
re

 s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 l
o

c
a

ti
o
n

s
. 

If
 h

o
u

s
e

s
 a

re
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 i
n

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
, 

b
u

ild
 t

h
e

re
 n

o
t 

in
 M

a
g

h
u

ll 
/ 

L
y
d

ia
te

. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
a

 g
o

o
d
 b

u
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
n

 a
n

d
 a

ro
u
n

d
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
g

re
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 l
it
tl
e
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
in

 M
a

g
h

u
ll.

 B
u

t 
it
 

a
ls

o
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

s
 t

h
a

t 
M

a
g

h
u

ll 
w

ill
 r

e
m

a
in

 a
 s

u
b

u
rb

a
n

 a
re

a
 w

h
e

re
 m

o
s
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 c

o
m

m
u

te
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 o
u

ts
id

e
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

y
 l
iv

e
. 

T
h

is
 r

o
le

 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 e

n
d

o
rs

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 h

a
v
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

te
d

 o
n

 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
g

re
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 a

re
a

 w
e

s
t 

o
f 

M
a

g
h

u
ll 

is
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 2
 

1
8
9

Agenda Item 9

Page 289



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

re
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

- 
M

a
g

h
u

ll
 W

e
s

t 
(p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
1

1
0

, 
S

1
1

1
, 

S
1

1
2

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

is
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 2
 k

m
s
 f

ro
m

 M
a

g
h

u
ll 

s
ta

ti
o

n
. 

k
ilo

m
e

tr
e

s
 f
o

rm
 M

a
g

h
u

ll 
s
ta

ti
o

n
, 

a
n

d
 b

u
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a
 a

re
 

c
o

n
fi
n

e
d

 t
o

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 R

o
a

d
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 t

h
e

 w
h

o
le

 o
f 

th
e

 a
re

a
 i
s
 w

it
h

in
 

1
0

 m
in

u
te

s
 w

a
lk

 o
f 

b
u

s
 s

to
p

s
 o

n
 S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 R
o

a
d

. 

D
e

ta
il

e
d

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y

T
h

e
 d

is
ta

n
c
e

 t
o

 M
a

g
h

u
ll 

to
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

 i
s
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 8
0

0
 m

e
tr

e
s
. 

T
h

e
 f

ie
ld

s
 h

a
v
e

 a
n

 h
is

to
ri

c
 s

e
tt

in
g
. 

T
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
 i
s
 w

ro
n

g
 t

o
 s

a
y
 

th
a

t 
th

e
y
 d

o
n

’t
. 

W
h

a
t 

is
 t

h
e

 d
e

fi
n

it
io

n
 o

f 
a

 “
n

a
rr

o
w

 g
a

p
”?

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
g

re
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
M

a
g

h
u

ll 
to

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
 i
s
 a

 1
0

 –
 2

0
 m

in
u

te
s
 

w
a

lk
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

s
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 a
n

d
 f

ro
m

 l
o

c
a

l 
s
h

o
p

p
in

g
 p

a
ra

d
e

s
. 
T

h
e

 o
n

ly
 e

x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 t

o
 

th
is

 i
s
 G

re
e
n

 B
e

lt
 p

a
rc

e
l 
S

1
1

2
, 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 l
a

n
d

 n
o

rt
h

 o
f 

T
u

rn
b

ri
d

g
e

 
L

a
n

e
 i
s
 w

it
h

in
 1

0
 m

in
u

te
s
 w

a
lk

 o
f 

lo
c
a

l 
s
h

o
p

s
 o

n
 S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 R
o

a
d

. 

T
h

e
 f

ie
ld

s
 w

e
s
t 

o
f 

M
a

g
h

u
ll 

d
o

 n
o

t 
fo

rm
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 s
e

tt
in

g
 o

f 
a

n
y
 l
is

te
d

 
b

u
ild

in
g

, 
C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

d
e

s
ig

n
a

te
d

 o
r 

d
e

fi
n

e
d

 h
is

to
ri

c
 

a
s
s
e

t.

A
 “

n
a

rr
o

w
 g

a
p

” 
is

 d
e

fi
n

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 w

id
e

r 
th

a
n

 
“e

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
g
a

p
s
”,

 b
u

t 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 s

ti
ll 

s
e

n
s
it
iv

e
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 
P

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 m

o
re

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 e
d

g
e

 
o

f 
a

n
 u

rb
a

n
 a

re
a

 w
it
h

o
u

t 
le

a
d

in
g

 t
o

 n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
ri

n
g

 s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 
m

e
rg

in
g

. 
T

h
e

s
e

 g
a

p
s
 w

e
re

 g
e

n
e

ra
lly

 m
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 2

 k
ilo

m
e

tr
e

s
 w

id
e

. 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 l
a

n
d

 n
o

rt
h

 o
f 

T
u

rn
b

ri
d

g
e

 L
a

n
e

 (
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 p

a
rc

e
l 
S

1
1

2
) 

a
n

d
 

c
h

o
o

s
e

 O
p

ti
o

n
 T

h
re

e
. 

A
c
c
e

p
ta

n
c
e

 o
f 

e
it
h

e
r 

O
p

ti
o

n
 O

n
e

 o
r 

O
p

ti
o

n
 T

w
o

 
w

o
u

ld
 a

lm
o

s
t 

c
e

rt
a

in
ly

 n
e

c
e

s
s
it
a
te

 a
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

o
 b

e
 s

ta
rt

e
d

 
w

it
h

in
 5

 y
e

a
rs

 w
h

e
n

 r
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 m

a
y
 s

ti
ll 

b
e

 l
im

it
e
d

. 
T

h
e

 U
D

P
 I

n
s
p

e
c
to

r 
d

id
 

n
o

t 
d

is
p

u
te

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
m

e
ri

t 
o

f 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
is

 l
a
n

d
 a

n
d

 a
c
k
n
o

w
le

d
g

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

it
 h

a
d

 n
o

 a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
o

r 
la

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

 m
e

ri
t 

a
n

d
 i
s
 a

 n
a

tu
ra

l 
e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

T
u

rn
b

ri
d

g
e

 R
o

a
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  

T
h

is
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

a
p

p
e

a
r 

to
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 o

n
 b

e
h

a
lf
 o

f 
th

e
 

la
n

d
o

w
n

e
r.

 T
h

e
 f

a
c
t 

th
a

t 
it
 i
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 n

o
te

d
, 

b
u

t 
w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e

 
th

e
 o

n
ly

 f
a

c
to

r 
th

a
t 

is
 t

a
k
e

n
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o
u

n
t 

if
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 
la

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
it
s
 f

u
tu

re
 n

e
e

d
s
 u

n
d

e
r 

O
p

ti
o

n
s
 O

n
e

 o
r 

T
w

o
. 

O
th

e
r 

fa
c
to

rs
, 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 t

h
e

 c
a

p
a
c
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 h

ig
h

w
a

y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
r 

fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
 m

a
y
 m

e
a

n
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 l
a

n
d

 i
s
 n

o
t 

s
u

it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  
 

A
 s

m
a

ll 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
t 

S
o

u
th

 M
e

a
d

e
 (

S
1

1
1

) 
c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 b
u

ilt
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
c
re

a
ti
n

g
 u

rb
a

n
 s

p
ra

w
l.
 

T
h

is
 v

ie
w

 w
a

s
 o

n
ly

 p
u

t 
fo

rw
a

rd
 b

y
 o

n
e

 o
r 

tw
o

 p
e

o
p

le
, 

w
it
h

 t
h
e

 
m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

lo
c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 b
e

in
g

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

a
n

y
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 

th
is

 a
re

a
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 i
f 

la
n

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

, 
th

e
re

 m
a

y
 b

e
 o

th
e

r 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

s
 (

ri
s
k
 o

f 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

, 
tr

a
ff

ic
 e

tc
) 

w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 
w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

is
 i
s
 r

e
a

lis
ti
c
a
lly

 a
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 s

it
e

. 

1
9
0

Agenda Item 9

Page 290



O
b

je
c

ti
o

n
s

 t
o

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

it
e

s
L

y
d

ia
te

 A
re

a
 

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 R

e
p
o

rt
 l
o

o
k
s
 a

t 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 m

a
d

e
 t

o
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 s

it
e

s
 [

o
r 

p
a

rc
e

ls
] 

in
 t
h

e
 L

y
d

ia
te

 a
re

a
 d

u
ri

n
g

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 s

it
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
re

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 

h
a

v
in

g
 s

o
m

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 
L

y
d

ia
te

 a
re

a
 a

re
 s

h
o

w
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

a
p

 t
o

 t
h

e
 l
e

ft
. 

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

n
ly

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

re
la

te
 

to
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 s

it
e

s
 i
n

 L
y
d

ia
te

. 
O

th
e

r 
m

o
re

 
g

e
n

e
ra

l 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 s

it
e
s
 a

re
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
e

a
rl

ie
r 

in
 t

h
is

 r
e

p
o

rt
 e

.g
. 

a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

, 
fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
, 
v
a

c
a

n
t 

h
o

m
e

s
. 

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 t

a
b

le
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 
fo

llo
w

in
g

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
L

y
d

ia
te

 

L
y
d

ia
te

 
S

1
2

2
, 

S
1

2
3

 

1
9
1

Agenda Item 9

Page 291



L
y
d

ia
te

 (
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 p
a

rc
e

ls
 S

1
2

2
 a

n
d

 S
1

2
3

)

0
1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

6
0

7
0

8
0

9
0

T
ra
ff
ic

 a
n
d

 a
c
c
e
s
s

U
s
e

 s
it
e
s

 i
n

 t
h
e

 u
rb
a
n

 a
re
a

In
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re

A
g
ri
c
u
lt
u
ra
l 
la
n
d

N
e
e
d

 t
o

 p
ro
te
c
t 
th
e

 G
re
e
n

 B
e
lt

A
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 i
n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 t

h
e

re
 w

e
re

 o
v
e

r 
1

7
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 l
e

tt
e

rs
 o

p
p

o
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

fa
rm

la
n

d
 i
n

 L
y
d

ia
te

 a
n

d
 a

 p
e

ti
ti
o

n
 c

o
n
ta

in
in

g
 

3
8

8
 s

ig
n

a
tu

re
s
 t

o
 p

re
s
e

rv
e

 L
y
d

ia
te

 f
a

rm
la

n
d

 w
e

re
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
. 

 A
t 

le
a

s
t 

1
1

 p
e

o
p

le
 s

ig
n

e
d

 a
n

 o
n

-l
in

e
 p

e
ti
ti
o

n
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 L

y
d

ia
te

. 

M
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 8

0
%

 o
f 

re
s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 o
b

je
c
te

d
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
, 

a
n

d
 7

3
%

 o
b

je
c
te

d
 t

o
 t
h

e
 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

. 
N

e
a

rl
y
 5

0
%

 
re

fe
rr

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 o

r 
th

e
 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
s
u

it
a

b
le

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 
A

ro
u

n
d

 o
n

e
 t

h
ir

d
 o

f 
re

s
p
o

n
d

e
n

ts
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 t

ra
ff

ic
 i
s
s
u

e
s
; 

fe
lt
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 
w

e
re

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
s
it
e

s
 i
n

 t
h
e

 u
rb

a
n

 a
re

a
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

's
 f

u
tu

re
 n

e
e

d
s
; 

fe
lt
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
ir
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
lif

e
; 

o
r 

re
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 o

th
e

r 
is

s
u

e
s
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 –

 L
y
d

ia
te

 (
p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
1

2
2

, 
S

1
2

3
) 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

P
ro

te
c

t 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 /
 w

il
l 

le
a

d
 t

o
 u

rb
a

n
 s

p
ra

w
l 

/ 
o

n
c

e
 l
o

s
t 

c
a

n
't

 b
e
 r

e
c

o
v

e
re

d
 /

 N
e

e
d

 t
o

 m
a

in
ta

in
 g

a
p

 /
 b

u
ff

e
r 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
o

w
n

s

T
h

e
 p

re
s
e

n
t 
c
le

a
r 

b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 S

e
ft

o
n

 a
n

d
 W

e
s
t 

L
a

n
c
s
, 
L

y
d

ia
te

 
a

n
d

 A
u

g
h

to
n

, 
L

y
d

ia
te

 a
n

d
 M

a
g

h
u

ll 
m

u
s
t 

b
e

 m
a

in
ta

in
e

d
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 k

e
e

p
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 a

liv
e

. 

T
h

e
 a

re
a

s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 a
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
“d

e
v
e

lo
p

a
b

le
 a

re
a

s
” 

in
 t

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

re
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 g

a
p

 s
o

 t
h
a

t 
n

e
a

rb
y
 

s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 m
e

rg
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 c

h
a
rt

 s
h
o

w
s
 t
h

e
 t
o

p
 

5
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 m

e
n
ti
o

n
e

d
 i
n

 
th

is
 a

re
a

 a
g
a
in

s
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 

G
re

e
n
 B

e
lt
 [
a
s
 %

 o
f 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
re

c
e

iv
e

d
 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

re
a

] 

N
o
te

: 
th

e
 f
ig

u
re

s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

a
d
d
 t
o
 1

0
0
 a

s
 m

o
s
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 m

a
d

e
 s

e
v
e

ra
l 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts

1
9
2

Agenda Item 9

Page 292



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 –

 L
y
d

ia
te

 (
p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
1

2
2

, 
S

1
2

3
) 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

T
h

e
s
e

 a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l/
s
e

m
i-
n

a
tu

ra
l 
a

re
a
s
 a

re
 a

n
 a

s
s
e

t 
to

 t
h

e
 

S
e

ft
o

n
/M

e
rs

e
y
s
id

e
 a

s
 a

 w
h

o
le

. 
B

u
ild

in
g

 o
n

 t
h

is
 f
a

rm
la

n
d

 (
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 

p
a

rc
e

l 
S

1
2

3
 –

 l
a

n
d

 b
o

u
n
d

e
d

 b
y
 K

e
n

y
o

n
’s

 L
a

n
e

, 
L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l 
R

o
a

d
 a

n
d

 
N

o
rt

h
w

a
y
) 

w
o

u
ld

 s
im

p
ly

 e
n

la
rg

e
 /

 m
e

rg
e

 t
h

e
 s

p
ra

w
lin

g
 u

rb
a

n
 a

re
a

 o
f 

M
a

g
h

u
ll,

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
o

 L
y
d

ia
te

, 
th

ro
u

g
h
 t

o
 t

h
e

 L
a

n
c
a

s
h

ir
e

/M
e

rs
e

y
s
id

e
 

b
o

rd
e

r.
 T

h
e

 b
u

ild
in

g
 u

p
 o

f 
th

is
 A

5
9

 g
a

te
w

a
y
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 a

 s
c
e

n
ic

 
ro

u
te

 i
n

to
 M

e
rs

e
y
s
id

e
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

 s
a
d

 l
o

s
s
. 

T
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 s

ta
te

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 s

it
e

 (
s
1

2
3

) 
re

la
te

s
 w

e
ll 

to
 t

h
e

 
s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
 u

rb
a

n
 a

re
a

 (
is

 “
w

e
ll 

c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
”)

.

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 +

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c

tu
re

 -
 d

ra
in

a
g

e
 /

 s
h

o
p

s
/ 

s
c

h
o

o
ls

 a
t 

c
a

p
a

c
it

y
 /

 l
a

c
k

 o
f 

h
e

a
lt

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

M
a

g
h

u
ll 

a
n

d
 L

y
d

ia
te

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 a

t 
b

re
a

k
in

g
 p

o
in

t.
 I

t 
w

o
u

ld
 

b
e

 v
e

ry
 s

h
o

rt
 s

ig
h

te
d

 t
o

 j
u

s
t 

b
u

ild
 m

o
re

 h
o

m
e

s
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 l
o

c
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 t
ra

n
s
p
o

rt
. 

It
 i
s
 u

n
lik

e
ly

 t
h

a
t 

a
ll 

o
f 

th
e

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 n

e
e
d

e
d

 c
a

n
 o

r 
w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

. 
T

h
e

 b
u
rd

e
n

 w
ill

 f
a

ll 
o

n
 t

h
e

 t
a

x
 p

a
y
e

r.
 

W
e

 a
lr

e
a

d
y
 p

a
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 a

n
d

 a
 P

a
ri

s
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

p
re

c
e

p
t 

fo
r 

v
e

ry
 

lim
it
e

d
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
.

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 l
it
tl
e

 c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 a

t 
th

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
s
c
h

o
o

ls
. 

C
h

ild
re

n
 h

a
v
e

 t
o

 t
ra

v
e

l 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

to
 s

c
h

o
o

l.
 T

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
n
u

rs
e

ri
e

s
, 

b
a
b

y
 c

e
n

tr
e

s
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
in

g
s
 

fo
r 

te
e

n
a

g
e

rs
 t

o
 d

o
. 

 T
h

e
re

 a
re

n
’t
 e

n
o

u
g

h
 d

o
c
to

rs
. 

T
h

e
 p

o
lic

e
 s

ta
ti
o

n
 i
s
 

o
n

ly
 p

a
rt

-t
im

e
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 d
is

ti
n

c
t 
la

c
k
 o

f 
p

a
rk

la
n

d
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
y
o

u
n

g
s
te

rs
 t

o
 p

la
y
 i
n

. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

lr
e
a

d
y
 c

o
n

g
e

s
ti
o

n
 n

e
a

r 
o

u
r 

lo
c
a

l 
s
h
o

p
s
. 
M

a
n

y
 h

a
v
e

 c
lo

s
e

d
. 

T
h

e
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

 i
s
 o

u
t-

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 v

e
ry

 s
h

a
b

b
y
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 o

n
ly

 o
n

e
 

s
u

p
e

rm
a

rk
e

t 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 t

o
ta

lly
 i
n

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 t

o
 s

e
rv

e
 t

h
e

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
, 

s
o

 w
ill

 n
o

t 
b
e

 a
b

le
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

 l
a

rg
e

r 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 S

e
ft

o
n

 L
a

n
e

 I
n

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
E

s
ta

te
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 p
ro

d
u

c
e

 a
n

 ‘
In

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
’ 
to

 
a

c
c
o

m
p

a
n

y
 i
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 w

h
ic

h
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
w

h
a

t 
n

e
w

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 

n
e

e
d

e
d

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 a
n

d
 w

h
e

n
 a

n
d

 b
y
 w

h
o

m
 i
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 
p

ro
v
id

e
d

. 
If

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
e

re
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 p
la

c
e

 i
n

 t
h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
, 

th
e

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
r 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

q
u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
y
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t

h
a
t 

is
 n

o
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

(e
.g

. 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
c
la

s
s
ro

o
m

s
),

 u
ti
lit

y
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 
(g

a
s
, 

w
a

te
r)

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
s
e
rv

ic
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 (
e

.g
. 

lo
c
a

l 
s
h

o
p

s
, 

d
o
c
to

r’
s
 

s
u

rg
e

ri
e

s
) 

e
tc

. 
 

T
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
r 

w
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 h

a
v
e

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

is
 

s
e

rv
e

d
 b

y
 a

n
 a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 m
e

a
n

s
 o

f 
a

c
c
e

s
s
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 h

ig
h

w
a

y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 
c
a

n
 c

o
p

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
tr

a
ff

ic
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
s
e

 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 s

o
 t

h
a

t 
it
 c

a
n

 f
in

d
 o

u
t 
w

h
a

t 
n

e
w

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 n

e
e

d
e

d
. 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 M

a
g

h
u

ll 
a

n
d

 L
y
d

ia
te

 c
o

u
ld

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 
a

n
d

 r
e

te
n

ti
o
n

 o
f 

lo
c
a

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
. 

If
 n

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

ta
k
e

s
 

p
la

c
e

, 
th

e
 a

re
a

’s
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 w

ill
 d

e
c
lin

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

is
 c

o
u

ld
 a

ff
e

c
t 
 t

h
e

 
v
ia

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
.

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 t

h
e

 S
e

ft
o

n
 L

a
n

e
 I

n
d

u
s
tr

ia
l 
E

s
ta

te
 i
n

 i
ts

 
U

n
it
a

ry
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 a

s
 a

n
 a

re
a

 n
e

e
d

in
g

 u
p

g
ra

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 
re

fu
rb

is
h

m
e

n
t.

 H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 n
o

t 
b

e
e

n
 a

b
le

 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 
c
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 

a
n

y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

. 

1
9
3

Agenda Item 9

Page 293



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 –

 L
y
d

ia
te

 (
p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
1

2
2

, 
S

1
2

3
) 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

A
b

o
u

t 
4

0
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 o

n
 L

iv
e

rp
o

o
l 
R

o
a

d
 (

w
it
h

in
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 p

a
rc

e
l 
S

1
2

3
) 

a
re

 o
n

 p
ri

v
a

te
, 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
s
e

p
ti
c
 t

a
n
k
s
. 
T

h
e

s
e

 m
u

s
t 

(u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 B

u
ild

in
g

 
R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 2

0
0

0
) 

d
is

c
h
a

rg
e

 t
o

 a
 d

ra
in

a
g

e
 f

ie
ld

. 
T

h
e

 d
ra

in
a
g

e
 f

ie
ld

 f
o

r 
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 i
s
 t

h
e

 f
a

rm
la

n
d

 l
o

c
a

te
d

 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
ly

 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

e
a

r 
o

f 
o

u
r 

h
o

m
e

s
 (

y
o

u
r 

S
it
e

 R
e

f.
 5

1
2

3
).

 I
 a

m
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 t
h

is
 s

it
e
 

w
ill

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 f
u

n
c
ti
o

n
in

g
 o

f 
o

u
r 

ta
n

k
s
. 

 

If
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
c
c
u

rs
 n

e
a

r 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 s

e
rv

e
d

 b
y
 s

e
p

ti
c
 t

a
n

k
s
, 

th
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
r 

h
a

s
 a

 l
e

g
a

l 
d

u
ty

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
s
e

 c
a

n
 s

ti
ll 

c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 
o

p
e

ra
te

.

T
ra

ff
ic

  
- 

in
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 a
c

c
e

s
s

, 
c

o
n

g
e

s
ti

o
n

, 
p

o
o

r 
p

u
b

li
c

 t
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
 a

c
c

e
s

s
ib

il
it

y
, 

p
o

ll
u

ti
o

n

M
a

g
h

u
ll 

is
 d

iv
id

e
d

 b
y
 b

u
s
y
 m

a
in

 r
o

a
d

s
, 

w
h

ic
h

 p
re

s
e

n
tl
y
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

s
 

v
e

h
ic

le
s
 o

f 
e
v
e

ry
 d

e
s
c
ri

p
ti
o

n
 t

o
 n

e
g

o
ti
a

te
 a

 r
o

a
d

 s
y
s
te

m
 t

h
a

t 
w

a
s
 n

e
v
e

r 
d

e
s
ig

n
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
u

rp
o

s
e
, 

o
n

 t
h

e
ir

 w
a

y
 t

o
 W

e
s
t 

L
a

n
c
a

s
h

ir
e

, 
K

n
o

w
s
le

y
 /

 
M

5
8

 a
n

d
 N

o
rt

h
 S

e
ft

o
n

. 

T
h

e
 r

o
a

d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 w
o

u
ld

 s
tr

u
g

g
le

 t
o

 c
o

p
e

 w
it
h

 m
o

re
 t

ra
ff

ic
. 

M
o

re
 r

a
t 

ru
n

s
 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
re

a
te

d
. 

It
 w

ill
 t
a

k
e

 u
s
 l
o

n
g
e

r 
to

 d
ri

v
e

 i
n

 a
n

d
 o

u
t 

o
f 

o
u

r 
a

re
a

. 

T
h

e
 c

o
u

n
tr

y
 l
a

n
e

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

s
u

it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
m

o
re

 t
ra

ff
ic

. 

N
e

w
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 l
o

c
a

te
d
 c

lo
s
e

 t
o

 s
c
h
o

o
ls

, 
s
h

o
p
s
 a

n
d

 
tr

a
n

s
p

o
rt

 l
in

k
s
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 s
o

m
e

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
ie

s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 
h

ig
h

w
a

y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 n
a

rr
o

w
 c

a
n

a
l 
b

ri
d
g

e
s
, 

a
n

d
 

c
o

n
g

e
s
ti
o

n
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 t

w
o

 p
ri

m
a

ry
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
 l
o

c
a
te

d
 o

n
 G

re
e

n
 

L
a

n
e

. 
If

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
is

h
e

d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 a

n
y
 s

it
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 M

a
g

h
u

ll 
/ 

L
y
d

ia
te

 a
re

a
, 

a
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 o

f 
th

e
 

im
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 n

e
tw

o
rk

, 
w

h
a

t 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 m
ig

h
t 

b
e

 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

it
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

ra
c
ti
c
a

b
le

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e

s
e

. 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 p
ro

m
o

te
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 m
o

s
t 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s
 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
, 

o
r 

s
e

e
k
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 b

u
s
 a

n
d

 r
a

il 
n

e
tw

o
rk

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 
a

c
c
e

s
s
ib

ili
ty

. 
B

u
ild

in
g

 t
h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 M

a
g

h
u

ll 
N

o
rt

h
 s

ta
ti
o

n
 w

o
u

ld
 

im
p

ro
v
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
ib

ili
ty

 b
y
 r

a
il 

to
 t

h
e

 n
o
rt

h
 e

a
s
t 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
M

a
g

h
u

ll.
 

Q
u

a
li

ty
 o

f 
li

fe
 /

 w
e

ll
-b

e
in

g

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 w
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 m

a
jo

r 
a

n
d

 n
e

g
a
ti
v
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
lif

e
 i
n

 L
y
d

ia
te

 a
n

d
 M

a
g

h
u

ll 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e

 a
lr

e
a

d
y
, 

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 

y
e

a
rs

, 
b

e
c
o

m
e

 s
e

m
i 
u

rb
a

n
is

e
d

. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

d
is

a
g

re
e

s
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 a
re

a
 i
s
 o

v
e

r-
p

o
p

u
la

te
d

. 
M

u
c
h

 o
f 

M
a

g
h

u
ll 

c
o

m
p

ri
s
e

s
 a

 t
y
p

ic
a

l 
s
u

b
u
rb

a
n

 a
re

a
 b

u
ilt

 a
t 

lo
w

 –
 m

e
d

iu
m

 d
e

n
s
it
ie

s
. 

N
e

w
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 n

o
rm

a
l 
d

e
s
ig

n
 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

, 
if
 t

h
e

re
 a

re
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 t

ra
ff
ic

 c
o

n
g

e
s
ti
o
n

, 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rk
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 t
o

 s
e

e
 i
f 

th
e

s
e

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

s
o

lv
e

d
 b

e
fo

re
 a

n
y
 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
llo

w
e
d

. 
 T

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 a
p

p
ly

 e
q

u
a

lly
 t

o
 

s
it
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 u

rb
a

n
 a

re
a

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

n
y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
. 

D
is

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
a

te
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
iz

e
 /

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
/ 

a
lr

e
a

d
y
 a

t 
c

a
p

a
c

it
y

W
e

 h
a

d
 o

u
r 

s
h

a
re

 o
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 1
9

5
0

’s
 –

 t
h

e
 1

9
8

0
’s

. 

L
y
d

ia
te

 h
a

s
 c

h
a

n
g

e
d

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 p

a
s
t 

4
0

 y
e

a
rs

 f
ro

m
 a

n
 a

tt
ra

c
ti
v
e

 r
u

ra
l 
a

re
a

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
M

a
g

h
u

ll 
a

n
d

 L
y
d

ia
te

 e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

d
 a

 l
o

t 
o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 p
o
s
t-

w
a

r 
e

ra
. 

1
9
4

Agenda Item 9

Page 294



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 –

 L
y
d

ia
te

 (
p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
1

2
2

, 
S

1
2

3
) 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

in
to

 a
 c

o
n

ti
n
u

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
u

rb
a

n
 M

a
g

h
u

ll.
 I

t 
is

 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
to

 p
re

s
e

rv
e

 t
h

e
 

id
e

n
ti
ty

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 h
a

m
le

ts
. 

W
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 p
re

s
e

rv
e

 o
u

r 
tr

a
d

it
io

n
a

l 
w

a
y
 o

f 
lif

e
. 

H
ig

h
 d

e
n

s
it
y
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 i
n
 k

e
e

p
in

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

is
 s

e
m

i-
ru

ra
l 
a

re
a

. 

If
 n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

is
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 i
n

 t
h
e

 L
y
d

ia
te

 a
re

a
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
, 

it
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
e

d
 t

o
 a

 h
ig

h
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
, 

a
n

d
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

im
ila

r 
in

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
to

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 L

y
d

ia
te

. 
 

D
o

n
't

 a
g

re
e

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 /
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 i
s

 o
u

t 
o

f 
d

a
te

 /
 c

o
s

t

L
y
d

ia
te

 i
s
 a

 s
m

a
ll 

fa
rm

in
g

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
, 

fo
r 

w
h

o
m

 w
o

u
ld

 w
e

 b
e

 b
u

ild
in

g
 

n
e

w
 h

o
m

e
s
?

 M
o

s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 l
e

a
v
e

, 
b

u
y
 o

r 
re

n
t 

h
o

m
e

s
 c

lo
s
e

r 
to

 t
h

e
ir

 p
la

c
e

 o
f 

w
o

rk
. 

T
h

e
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
d
e

c
lin

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 e

ld
e

rl
y
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 

w
o

u
ld

, 
I 

th
in

k
, 

b
a

la
n

c
e

 o
u

t 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
 o

r 
d

e
m

a
n

d
 f

o
r 

n
e

w
 b

u
ild

 i
n

 t
h

is
 

s
e

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
o

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 t

h
e

 t
e

c
h
n

ic
a

l 
s
tu

d
ie

s
 (

e
.g

. 
h

o
w

 
m

a
n

y
 h

o
m

e
s
 o

r 
h

o
w

 m
u

c
h

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
la

n
d

 i
s
 n

e
e

d
e

d
) 

c
a

n
 b

e
 f

o
u

n
d

 i
n

 
S

e
c
ti
o

n
 T

w
o

 o
f 

th
is

 r
e

p
o

rt
. 

D
e

ta
il

e
d

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

A
s
 a

 r
e

s
id

e
n
t 

o
f 

M
a

g
h

u
ll 

I 
a

m
 f

u
lly

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
u

ild
 h

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
u

tu
re

 a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
s
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 h
o

m
e

s
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 b

u
ilt

 i
n

 M
a

g
h

u
ll 

a
n

d
 L

y
d

ia
te

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 I

 d
o

 n
o

t 
th

in
k
 i
t 

is
 j
u
s
ti
fi
e

d
 t
o

 b
u

ild
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 4

0
0

0
 

a
n

d
 6

5
0

0
 h

o
m

e
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
 a

s
 i
t 

w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
o

n
ly

 s
p

o
il 

th
e

 a
re

a
 b

u
t 

w
o

u
ld

 p
u

t 
a

 b
u

rd
e

n
 u

p
o

n
 t

h
e

 t
o

w
n

’s
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

T
h

e
 “

P
re

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
L

y
d

ia
te

 f
a

rm
la

n
d

” 
p

e
ti
ti
o

n
 p

u
ts

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 t

w
o

 
a

lt
e

rn
a

te
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
. 

T
h

e
 f

ir
s
t 

m
a

tc
h

e
s
 t
h

e
 u

n
c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

e
d

 u
rb

a
n

 s
u

p
p

ly
 

w
it
h

 p
a

s
t 

m
ig

ra
ti
o

n
 t

re
n
d

s
 o

r 
th

e
 2

0
1

0
 O

N
S

 p
ro

je
c
ti
o

n
s
, 

w
h

ic
h

 w
o

u
ld

 
le

a
d

 t
o

 a
n

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
n

e
e

d
 o

f 
a

b
o

u
t 

3
0

0
 m

o
re

 h
o

m
e

s
 a

 y
e

a
r,

 s
o

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 g
o

 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
. 

T
h

e
 s

e
c
o

n
d

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

s
 t

h
e

 r
e

u
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 
v
a

c
a

n
t 

d
w

e
lli

n
g

 s
to

c
k
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
, 

w
h

ic
h

 i
f 

b
ro

u
g

h
t 
b

a
c
k
 i
n

to
 u

s
e

, 
w

o
u

ld
 

m
e

a
n

 t
h

a
t 

a
g

a
in

, 
th

e
re

 w
a

s
 n

o
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 g

o
 i
n

to
 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 e

v
e

n
 i
f 

4
8

0
 h

o
m

e
s
 w

e
re

 b
u

ilt
 e

a
c
h

 y
e

a
r.

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
ru

le
 o

u
t 

th
e

 
“u

n
d

e
liv

e
ra

b
le

” 
s
u

p
p

ly
, 

o
r 

th
e

 r
o

le
 t

h
a

t 
v
a

c
a

n
t 

h
o

m
e

s
 c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 t
o

 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
s
.

A
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

is
 i
s
 n

o
t 

m
e

n
ti
o

n
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 V

is
io

n
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

‘O
p

ti
o

n
s
’ 
p

a
p

e
r,

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

: 
“1

0
. 

T
o

 p
re

s
e

rv
e

 a
n

d
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e

 S
e

ft
o
n

’s
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
la

n
d

 b
u

ilt
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t;

 
a

n
d

1
1

. 
T

o
 m

it
ig

a
te

 a
n

d
 a

d
a
p

t 
to

 t
h

e
 e

ff
e
c
ts

 o
f 

c
lim

a
te

 c
h

a
n

g
e

, 
to

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 
re

-u
s
e

 o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
, 

la
n
d

 a
n

d
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 a

n
d

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 S
e

ft
o
n

’s
 c

a
rb

o
n

 
fo

o
tp

ri
n

t.
”

B
o

th
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 p
ro

te
c
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 f

ro
m

 
u

n
n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 i
n

te
n

ti
o

n
 t

o
 b

u
ild

 4
0

0
0

 –
 6

5
0

0
 h

o
m

e
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 M

a
g

h
u

ll 
/ 

L
y
d

ia
te

 a
re

a
 a

lo
n

e
. 

N
o

 d
e

c
is

io
n
s
 h

a
v
e

 y
e

t 
b

e
e

n
 t

a
k
e

n
 a

b
o

u
t 
w

h
e

th
e

r 
a

n
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 t
a

k
e

 p
la

c
e

 i
n

 t
h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 t

h
e

 
O

p
ti
o

n
s
 p

a
p

e
r 

s
ta

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

h
o

m
e

s
 w

o
u

ld
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 b

u
ilt

 
in

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 u

n
d

e
r 

O
p

ti
o

n
s
 T

w
o

 a
n

d
 T

h
re

e
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 w
h

o
le

 o
f 

S
e

ft
o

n
.

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 p

o
lic

y
 c

o
n

ta
in

e
d

 i
n

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 G

u
id

a
n

c
e

 (
P

P
G

) 
n

o
te

 2
: 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
s
, 

a
n

d
 i
n
 t

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

. 
B

o
th

 s
ta

te
 t
h

a
t 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 

b
o

u
n

d
a

ri
e

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 o
n

ly
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 w

h
e

n
 a

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

is
 p

re
p
a

ri
n

g
 i
ts

 

1
9
5

Agenda Item 9

Page 295



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 –

 L
y
d

ia
te

 (
p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
1

2
2

, 
S

1
2

3
) 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 /

 L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n

. 

T
h

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 o
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
h

o
u

s
e

s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

, 
a

n
d

 h
o

w
 m

a
n

y
 c

a
n

 
b

e
 b

u
ilt

 i
n

 t
h
e

 u
rb

a
n

 a
re

a
, 

a
re

 r
e

s
p

o
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 i
n

 S
e

c
ti
o

n
 2

 a
b

o
v
e

. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

p
ro

d
u

c
e

s
 a

n
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

 w
h

ic
h

 s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

h
o

w
 

m
a

n
y
 h

o
u

s
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 b
u

ilt
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 p

a
s
t 

y
e

a
r,

 a
n

d
 h

o
w

 m
a

n
y
 a

re
 

n
e

e
d

e
d

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
. 

P
ro

te
c

t 
th

e
 e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
(g

e
n

e
ra

l)

L
e

t 
L

y
d

ia
te

 r
e

m
a

in
 a

 g
re

e
n

 a
n

d
 p

le
a
s
a

n
t 

la
n

d
. 

T
h

e
 p

la
n

e
t 

n
e
e

d
s
 t

o
 

b
re

a
th

e
 a

n
d

 a
b

s
o

rb
 t

h
e

 p
o

llu
ti
o

n
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

d
 b

y
 i
n

d
u

s
tr

y
 a

n
d

 t
ra

ff
ic

. 

L
y
d

ia
te

’s
 b

e
a

u
ti
fu

l 
c
o

u
n

tr
y
s
id

e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

. 

If
 a

n
y
 s

it
e

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 w

e
re

 t
o

 b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 f
o

rw
a

rd
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
o

u
ld

 e
x
p

e
c
t 

th
e

 g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 w
it
h

in
 

o
r 

lin
k
e

d
 t

o
 t
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 a

n
d

 
th

e
 r

u
ra

l 
a

re
a

 t
o

 b
e

 s
y
m

p
a

th
e

ti
c
 t

o
 t
h

e
 l
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 

s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
 a

re
a

. 
 

N
a

tu
re

 c
o

n
s

e
rv

a
ti

o
n

S
k
y
la

rk
s
 a

re
 n

e
s
ti
n

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

ie
ld

 e
n

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 b
y
 L

a
m

b
s
h

e
a

r 
L

a
n

e
, 

S
a

n
d

y
 

L
a

n
e

 a
n

d
 M

o
s
s
 L

a
n

e
. 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 l
o

ts
 o

f 
h

e
d

g
e

h
o
g

s
, 

b
e

e
s
, 

b
u
tt

e
rf

lie
s
, 

b
ir

d
s
 (

p
h

e
a

s
a

n
ts

, 
b

u
z
z
a

rd
s
, 

la
p

w
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 o
y
s
te

rc
a

tc
h

e
rs

) 
a

n
d
 i
n

s
e

c
ts

 
e

tc
. 

W
e

 r
e

g
u

la
rl

y
 s

e
e

 b
a

ts
 f

ly
in

g
. 

T
h

e
s
e

 w
ill

 b
e

 l
o

s
t 

fr
o

m
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
 

fo
re

v
e

r.

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 a

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
 c

h
a

lle
n
g
e

 t
o

 b
o

th
 p

ro
te

c
t 

a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 n

a
tu

re
, 

a
n

d
 a

ls
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 j
o

b
s
. 

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 a
 l
e

g
a

l 
d

u
ty

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
b

io
d

iv
e

rs
it
y
, 

a
n

d
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

c
e

n
tl
y
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 a

n
 E

c
o

lo
g

ic
a
l 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 
w

h
ic

h
 h

e
lp

s
 u

s
 t

o
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 p

ro
te

c
ti
n
g

 a
n

d
 e

n
h

a
n
c
in

g
 k

e
y
 h

a
b

it
a

ts
 a

n
d

 
s
p

e
c
ie

s
, 
a

n
d

 c
re

a
ti
n

g
 n

e
w

 h
a

b
it
a

ts
. 
 W

e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 t
o

 
h

e
lp

 u
s
 d

o
 t
h

is
. 

 

If
 i
t 

w
e

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 s

it
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

is
 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
, 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 
s
u

rv
e

y
s
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
ts

 w
o

u
ld

 n
e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t,
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 

th
e

 e
c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 s
it
e

s
. 

 T
h

is
 c

o
u

ld
 r

e
s
tr

ic
t 
th

e
 a

re
a

 
th

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

lly
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

R
e

c
re

a
ti

o
n

 /
 t

o
u

ri
s

m

T
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 i
s
 u

s
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 w
h

o
le

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
. 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 l
o

ts
 o

f 
p

u
b

lic
 

p
a

th
s
. 

P
e

o
p

le
 u

s
e

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

 f
o

r 
re

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 -

 r
u

n
n

in
g

, 
jo

g
g

in
g

, 
c
y
c
lin

g
, 

h
o

rs
e

 r
id

in
g

, 
b

ir
d

 w
a

tc
h

in
g

, 
d

o
g

 w
a

lk
in

g
 e

tc
. 

T
h
is

 i
s
 g

o
o

d
 f

o
r 

o
u

r 
q

u
a

lit
y
 

o
f 

lif
e

 a
n

d
 o

u
r 

h
e

a
lt
h

. 

T
h

e
 a

re
a

s
 t
h

a
t 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
“d

e
v
e

lo
p

a
b

le
 a

re
a

s
” 

a
re

 
n

o
t 

a
re

a
s
 u

s
e

d
 f

o
r 

re
c
re

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
, 

a
lt
h

o
u
g

h
 t

h
e

y
 m

a
y
 c

o
n

ta
in

 
fo

o
tp

a
th

s
. 

If
 t
h

e
 s

it
e

s
 w

e
re

 t
o

 b
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

, 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 f

o
rm

a
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s
 

s
u

c
h

 a
s
 R

ig
h

ts
 o

f 
W

a
y
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

p
a

th
s
, 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 i
n

to
 

1
9
6

Agenda Item 9

Page 296



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 –

 L
y
d

ia
te

 (
p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
1

2
2

, 
S

1
2

3
) 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

T
h

e
 S

a
n

d
y
 L

a
n

e
 p

la
y
in

g
 f

ie
ld

s
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
 a

s
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 a

 p
u

b
lic

 
a

m
e

n
it
y
.

W
e

 d
o

n
’t
 n

e
e

d
 a

 m
a

ri
n

a
 a

t 
L

y
d

ia
te

; 
th

e
re

 a
re

 u
n

u
s
e

d
 m

o
o

ri
n

g
s
 c

lo
s
e
 b

y
 

s
o

 t
h

is
 i
s
 n

o
t 
n

e
e

d
e

d
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
g

re
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 i
n

 L
y
d

ia
te

 a
n

d
 M

a
g

h
u

ll.
 

g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  
T

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 

S
tu

d
y
 s

ta
te

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 L

a
n

e
 p

la
y
in

g
 f

ie
ld

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

. 

T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 p

a
p

e
r 

h
a
s
 n

o
t 

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
a

 
m

a
ri

n
a

. 
In

 a
n

y
 c

a
s
e

, 
it
 i
s
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
a
 r

e
c
e

n
t 

a
p

p
e
a

l 
a

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 r
e

fu
s
a

l 
o

f 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 f
o

r 
a

 m
a

ri
n

a
 a

t 
B

e
lls

 L
a

n
e

 w
a

s
 d

is
m

is
s
e

d
. 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 G
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 c

o
n

fi
rm

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
g

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 E
a

s
t 

P
a

ri
s
h
e

s
. 

If
 a

n
y
 l
a

rg
e

-s
c
a

le
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

is
 

p
e

rm
it
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

, 
o

u
r 

n
o

rm
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 c

o
n

ta
in

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

U
n

it
a

ry
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s
 p

u
b

lic
ly

 a
c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 o

p
e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 t
o

 
b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

.

P
ro

te
c

t 
u

rb
a

n
 g

re
e

n
s

p
a

c
e

 /
 o

n
c

e
 l
o

s
t 

c
a

n
't

 b
e
 r

e
c

o
v

e
re

d

T
h

e
 p

la
y
 s

p
a

c
e

 o
n

 S
a

n
d

y
 L

a
n

e
 m

u
s
t 

b
e

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

. 
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 n

o
 i
n

te
n

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
a

s
 t

h
a

t 
a
re

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 i
n

 u
s
e

 a
s
 g

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

s
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

. 
T

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

s
 t
h

a
t 

if
 G

re
e

n
 

B
e

lt
 p

a
rc

e
l 
S

1
2

2
 (

la
n

d
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
L

a
m

b
s
h

e
a

r 
L

a
n

e
) 

is
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 t
h

e
 S

a
n

d
y
 L

a
n

e
 p

la
y
in

g
 f

ie
ld

s
 s

h
o
u

ld
 e

it
h

e
r 

b
e
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
 o

r 
re

p
la

c
e

d
 e

ls
e

w
h

e
re

. 

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 t

h
e

 h
is

to
ri

c
 E

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 

A
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 S
e

ft
o

n
 h

a
v
e

 s
ta

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
h

is
to

ri
c
a

l 
a

re
a

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 f

ro
m

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

ta
k
e

n
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
s
o

m
e

 o
f 

L
y
d

ia
te

’s
 h

is
to

ri
c
 a

s
s
e

ts
. 

T
h

e
 a

re
a

s
 t
h

a
t 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 t
a

k
e

n
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
b
y
 t

h
e

 m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y
 u

s
e

d
 

to
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 l
a
n

d
 w

it
h

 ‘
p

o
te

n
ti
a

l’ 
h

a
v
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
fo

rm
a

lly
 

d
e

s
ig

n
a

te
d

 h
e

ri
ta

g
e

 a
s
s
e

ts
 [

i.
e

. 
C

o
n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a

s
 a

n
d

 H
is

to
ri

c
 P

a
rk

s
 

a
n

d
 G

a
rd

e
n

s
].

 

U
n

d
e

s
ig

n
a

te
d

 h
e

ri
ta

g
e

 a
s
s
e

ts
 a

re
 n

o
t 

g
u

a
ra

n
te

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 k
n

o
w

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 
L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
. 

 T
h

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 o

n
 s

it
e

s
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o
n

 t
o

 
u

n
d

e
s
ig

n
a

te
d

 h
e

ri
ta

g
e

 a
s
s
e

ts
 a

re
 v

e
ry

 h
e

lp
fu

l,
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 e
n

a
b

le
 u

s
 t

o
 

m
a

k
e

 m
o

re
 i
n

fo
rm

e
d

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
. 

A
re

a
 p

ro
n

e
 t

o
 f

lo
o

d
in

g

1
9
7

Agenda Item 9

Page 297



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 –

 L
y
d

ia
te

 (
p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
1

2
2

, 
S

1
2

3
) 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

T
h

e
 P

ill
in

g
 L

a
n

e
 a

re
a

 f
lo

o
d

s
. 

T
h

e
 r

a
in

w
a

te
r 

d
ra

in
a

g
e

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 c

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

c
o

p
e

 w
it
h

 m
o

re
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 M
o

re
 a

re
a

s
 w

ill
 f

lo
o

d
. 

T
h

e
 w

e
s
te

rn
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 p

a
rc

e
l1

2
2

 (
la

n
d

 n
o

rt
h

 o
f 

L
a

m
b

s
h

e
a

r 
L

a
n

e
) 

fl
o

o
d

s
 e

v
e

ry
 w

in
te

r.
 

T
h

e
 a

re
a

 i
s
 a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 

to
 a

n
 a

re
a

 w
it
h

 a
 h

ig
h

 r
is

k
 o

f 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

 (
L

y
d

ia
te

 
B

ro
o

k
).

 T
h

e
 n

o
rt

h
e

rn
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 ‘
T

y
s
o

n
’s

 T
ri

a
n

g
le

’ 
a

re
a

 (
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 

p
a

rc
e

l 
S

1
2

3
) 

is
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 p

ro
n

e
 t

o
 f

lo
o
d

in
g

. 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 e
lim

in
a

te
 

n
a

tu
ra

l 
d

ra
in

a
g

e
, 

c
o

m
p

o
u

n
d

in
g

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
p

ro
b

le
m

. 

P
ill

in
g

 L
a

n
e

 (
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
1

1
2

 a
n

d
 S

1
3

3
) 

is
 n

o
t 

a
n

 a
re

a
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 w

h
e

re
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
ig

h
t 

ta
k
e

 p
la

c
e

. 

T
h

e
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 i
n

d
ic

a
te

s
 t
h

a
t 

s
m

a
ll 

p
o
c
k
e

ts
 w

it
h

in
 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 m
a

y
 b

e
 p

ro
n

e
 

to
 s

u
rf

a
c
e

 w
a

te
r 

fl
o

o
d

in
g
, 

b
u

t 
th

a
t 

th
e
 a

re
a

s
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 a

re
 f

a
ir

ly
 r

e
s
tr

ic
te

d
. 

If
 t

h
is

 s
it
e

 w
e

re
 t

o
 b

e
 t

a
k
e

n
 f

o
rw

a
rd

, 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rk
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

s
u

rf
a

c
e

 
w

a
te

r 
fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
, 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t
o

 s
h

o
w

 t
h

a
t 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

 i
s
s
u
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 
b

e
e

n
 t

a
k
e

n
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t.
 

F
o

rm
s

 a
m

b
ig

u
o

u
s

 /
 w

ro
n

g
ly

 w
o

rd
e

d
 /

 l
e

a
d

in
g

 q
u

e
s

ti
o

n
s

/ 
d

if
fi

c
u

lt
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te

Y
o

u
 a

re
 n

o
t 

b
e

in
g

 c
le

a
r 

a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 p

o
s
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
. 

Y
o

u
 h

a
v
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 l
a

n
d

 
in

 r
e

d
, 

th
e

n
 h

a
v
e

 o
m

it
te

d
 t

h
e

 f
a

c
t 

th
a

t 
if
 s

it
e

 b
e

h
in

d
 M

o
rt

o
n

’s
 D

a
ir

ie
s
 

(G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 p

a
rc

e
l 
S

1
2

3
) 

is
 c

h
o

s
e
n

 t
h

e
 f

ie
ld

 e
n

c
o

m
p

a
s
s
in

g
 M

o
s
s
 L

a
n

e
 

a
n

d
 L

a
m

b
s
h

e
a

r 
L

a
n

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

p
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

(G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 p

a
rc

e
l 

S
1

2
2

).
 T

h
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 

c
le

a
r 

in
 a

n
y
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 i
s
 o

n
ly

 a
p

p
a

re
n

t 
w

h
e

n
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 s
p

o
k
e

n
 t

o
 y

o
u

r 
c
o

u
n

c
il 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
 -

 m
a

n
y
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
ill

 m
is

s
 

th
is

.

T
h

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
s
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
n

a
ir

e
 w

o
rd

in
g

 i
s
 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n
 S

e
c
ti
o

n
 O

n
e

 o
f 

th
is

 r
e

p
o

rt
. 

 

T
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

s
 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 a
re

a
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

re
la

te
 w

e
ll 

to
 t

h
e

 u
rb

a
n
 a

re
a

, 
b

u
t 

th
a

t 
th

is
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
 w

o
u

ld
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 i
f 

th
e

 a
d

jo
in

in
g
 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 p

a
rc

e
l 
S

1
2

3
 w

e
re

 t
o

 b
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

. 
T

h
e

 p
la

n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 S
e

ft
o

n
 

E
a

s
t 

P
a

ri
s
h
e

s
 a

re
a

 u
s
e
d

 a
t 

th
e

 M
a

g
h

u
ll 

a
n

d
 L

y
d

ia
te

 d
ro

p
 i
n

 e
v
e

n
ts

, 
a

n
d

 
p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

e
b

p
a

g
e

, 
in

d
ic

a
te

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
is

 s
it
e

 i
s
 m

o
re

 o
f 

a
 p

o
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 s
h
o

u
ld

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 p

a
rc

e
l 
S

1
2

3
 b

e
 

ta
k
e

n
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

N
o

t 
a

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 f
e

w
 j
o

b
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 i
n

 L
y
d

ia
te

 a
n

d
 l
im

it
e

d
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

. 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
g

re
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 l
im

it
e

d
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
,

a
n

d
 L

y
d

ia
te

 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
d

ja
c
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l 
–

 O
rm

s
k
ir

k
 r

a
ilw

a
y
. 

F
re

q
u

e
n

t 
b

u
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 r

u
n

 a
lo

n
g

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 R

o
a

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 A

5
9

, 
a

n
d

 
m

u
c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 u
rb

a
n

 a
re

a
 i
s
 s

e
rv

e
d

 b
y
 a

 m
e

d
iu

m
-f

re
q

u
e

n
c
y
 b

u
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

, 
a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
re

a
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 n

o
t 
w

e
ll-

s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

e
 t

w
o

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 

p
a

rc
e

ls
 i
n

 t
h
e

 n
o

rt
h

 o
f 

L
y
d

ia
te

 (
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
1

2
3

 a
n

d
 S

1
2

2
) 

h
a

v
e

 
th

e
 b

e
s
t 

a
c
c
e

s
s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 b

u
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

. 

1
9
8

Agenda Item 9

Page 298



O
b

je
c

ti
o

n
s

 t
o

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

it
e

s
M

a
g

h
u

ll
 N

o
rt

h
 A

re
a

 

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 R

e
p
o

rt
 l
o

o
k
s
 a

t 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 

m
a

d
e

 t
o

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 s

it
e

s
 [

o
r 

p
a

rc
e

ls
] 

in
 t
h

e
 M

a
g

h
u

ll 
N

o
rt

h
 a

re
a

 d
u

ri
n

g
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 s

it
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
re

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 h

a
v
in

g
 s

o
m

e
 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
fo

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 M
a

g
h

u
ll 

N
o

rt
h

 a
re

a
 a

re
 

s
h

o
w

n
 i
n

 t
h
e

 m
a

p
 t

o
 t

h
e

 l
e

ft
. 

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

n
ly

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

re
la

te
 t
o

 G
re

e
n

 
B

e
lt
 s

it
e

s
 i
n

 M
a

g
h

u
ll 

N
o

rt
h

. 
O

th
e

r 
m

o
re

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 

o
n

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 s

it
e

s
 a

re
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
e

a
rl

ie
r 

in
 t

h
is

 r
e

p
o

rt
 e

.g
. 

a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

, 
fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
, 

v
a

c
a

n
t 

h
o

m
e

s
. 

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 a

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

 t
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
M

a
g

h
u

ll 
N

o
rt

h
. 

M
a

g
h

u
ll 

N
o

rt
h

 
S

1
2

5
 

1
9
9

Agenda Item 9

Page 299



M
a

g
h

u
ll

 N
o

rt
h

 (
S

1
2

5
) 

 

0
1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

6
0

7
0

8
0

9
0

In
fr
a
st
ru
ct
u
re

T
ra
ff
ic

  
a
n
d

 a
cc
e
ss

U
se

 s
it
e
s 
in

 t
h
e

 u
rb
a
n

 a
re
a

A
g
ri
cu
lt
u
ra
l 
la
n
d

N
e
e
d

 t
o

 p
ro
te
ct

 t
h
e

 G
re
e
n

 B
e
lt

8
5

%
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
re

s
p

o
n
d

e
n

ts
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

a
lly

 s
ta

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

. 
T

h
e
y
 f

e
lt
 t

h
a

t 
p

e
rm

a
n

e
n

tl
y
 r

e
m

o
v
in

g
 t

h
is

 l
a

n
d

 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 w

o
u

ld
 l
e

a
d

 t
o

 u
rb

a
n

 s
p

ra
w

l,
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

a
n
y
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 r

e
le

a
s
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

 l
a

s
t 
re

s
o

rt
. 

T
h

e
 s

e
c
o

n
d

 b
ig

g
e

s
t 

c
o

n
c
e

rn
 (

5
5

%
) 

in
v
o

lv
e

d
 t

h
e

 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
a

g
ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d
, 

c
it
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
p

a
ra

ti
v
e

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
 a

s
 j
u

s
ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 i
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 k

e
p

t.
 4

5
%

 o
f 

re
s
p

o
n
d

e
n

ts
 b

e
lie

v
e

d
 t

h
e

re
 

w
e

re
 b

e
tt

e
r 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

b
ro

w
n

fi
e

ld
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

r 
th

a
t 
th

is
 w

a
s
 o

f 
u
tm

o
s
t 

p
ri

m
a

c
y
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
. 

O
v
e

r 
a

 t
h

ir
d

 b
e

lie
v
e

d
 t

h
e

ir
 

q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
lif

e
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

ly
 a

ff
e

c
te

d
 b

y
 a

n
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
.

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 l
is

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 o

rd
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
ti
m

e
s
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 w

e
re

 m
a

d
e

 b
y
 p

e
o

p
le

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ti
n

g
 o

n
 t

h
is

 s
it
e

. 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

–
M

a
g

h
u

ll
 N

o
rt

h
 (

p
a

rc
e
l 

S
1

2
5

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 

P
ro

te
c

t 
a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 

la
n

d
 -

 o
n

c
e

 l
o

s
t 

c
a

n
’t

 b
e

 r
e

c
o

v
e

re
d

 

F
u

e
l 
c
ro

p
 p

ro
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

re
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
to

 d
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

is
 i
s
 a

 
m

o
re

 p
re

s
s
in

g
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
 t
h

a
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 s

u
p

p
ly

 
W

h
ile

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

s
 

re
n

e
w

a
b

le
 a

n
d

 l
o

w
 c

a
rb

o
n

 e
n

e
rg

y
 i
n

 g
e

n
e

ra
l,
 i
t 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

m
e

n
ti
o

n
 f

u
e

l 
c
ro

p
s
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

. 
B

y
 c

o
n

tr
a

s
t,

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 p

la
c
e

s
 g

re
a

t 
e

m
p

h
a

s
is

 o
n

 t
h

e
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t’
s
 k

e
y
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

 o
f 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 t

h
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
n

e
w

 h
o

m
e

s
.

T
h

is
 c

h
a
rt

 s
h
o

w
s
 t
h

e
 t
o

p
 

5
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 m

e
n
ti
o

n
e

d
 i
n

 
th

is
 a

re
a

 a
g
a
in

s
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 

G
re

e
n
 B

e
lt
 [
a
s
 %

 o
f 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
re

c
e

iv
e

d
 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

re
a

] 

N
o
te

: 
th

e
 f
ig

u
re

s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

a
d
d
 t
o
 1

0
0
 a

s
 m

o
s
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 m

a
d

e
 s

e
v
e

ra
l 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts

2
0
0

Agenda Item 9

Page 300



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

–
M

a
g

h
u

ll
 N

o
rt

h
 (

p
a

rc
e
l 

S
1

2
5

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 

U
s

e
 s

it
e

s
 i

n
 t

h
e

 u
rb

a
n

 a
re

a
 /

 b
ro

w
n

fi
e

ld
 s

it
e

s
 

A
s
h

w
o

rt
h

 H
o

s
p

it
a

l 
s
it
e

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
d
e

a
l 
fo

r 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 n

o
t 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
, 

th
e

re
 

a
re

 v
a

c
a

n
t 

lo
ts

 o
n

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 p

a
rk

s
 w

it
h

in
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

ri
n

g
 a

re
a

s
 

E
m

p
ty

 o
ff

ic
e

s
 i
n

 B
o

o
tl
e

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 s

it
e

s
. 

E
m

p
ty

 l
a

n
d

 a
n

d
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 R
a

c
e

c
o

u
rs

e
 R

o
a

d
 I

n
d

u
s
tr

ia
l 

E
s
ta

te
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

s
in

g
. 

R
e

d
e

v
e

lo
p

 M
a

g
h

u
ll 

C
e

n
tr

a
l 
S

q
u

a
re

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 f
o

rm
e

r 
L

ib
ra

ry
 s

it
e

 

T
h

e
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 p

a
p

e
r 

s
ta

te
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
B

o
o

tl
e

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 r

e
-

u
s
e

 o
f 

b
ro

w
n

fi
e

ld
 l
a

n
d

 a
n

d
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
, 

w
ill

 b
e

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 P
la

n
. 

T
h

e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 r

e
s
o

lv
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
a

n
y
 N

e
w

 H
o

m
e

s
 B

o
n

u
s
 i
t 

re
c
e

iv
e

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 

u
s
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 b
e

g
u

n
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 

R
e

n
e

w
a

l 
In

it
ia

ti
v
e

. 

T
h

e
 J

o
in

t 
E

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
L

a
n

d
 a

n
d

 P
re

m
is

e
s
 S

tu
d

y
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

s
 t
h

a
t 

S
e

ft
o

n
 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

h
a
v
e

 a
 s

u
rp

lu
s
 o

f 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
la

n
d

. 
If

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
la

n
d

 i
s
 

u
s
e

d
 f

o
r 

h
o

u
s
in

g
, 

it
 w

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

p
la

c
e

d
 w

it
h

 l
a

n
d

 i
n

 t
h
e

 G
re

e
n

 
B

e
lt
.

S
u

rp
lu

s
 l
a

n
d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 A
s
h

w
o

rt
h

 E
a

s
t 

s
it
e

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 g

iv
e

n
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 

p
e

rm
is

s
io

n
 f
o

r 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 b
e

 b
ro

u
g

h
t 

fo
rw

a
rd

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 

a
b

o
u

t 
2

 t
o

 3
 y

e
a

rs
. 

T
h

e
 o

w
n

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 A
s
h

w
o

rt
h

 S
o

u
th

 (
fo

rm
e

r 
p

ri
s
o

n
) 

s
it
e

 h
a

v
e

 i
n
d

ic
a

te
d

 t
h

a
t 
it
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 f

o
r 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

n
e

a
r 

fu
tu

re
. 

T
h

e
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 p

a
p

e
r 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 M

a
g

h
u

ll 
to

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
 a

s
 a

n
 a

re
a

 i
n

 n
e

e
d

 
o

f 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 s

o
m

e
 s

c
o

p
e

 f
o

r 
re

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

is
 

c
o

u
ld

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 l
im

it
e

d
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 l
o
c
a

ti
o

n
s
. 

T
ra

ff
ic

 –
 i

n
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 a
c

c
e

s
s

, 
c

o
n

g
e

s
ti

o
n

, 
p

o
o

r 
p

u
b

li
c

 t
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
 a

c
c

e
s

s
ib

il
it

y
, 

p
o

ll
u

ti
o

n
 

T
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
ro

a
d

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 i
s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 s

tr
u

g
g

lin
g

 t
o
 c

o
p

e
, 

it
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e

 
a

b
le

 t
o

 d
e

a
l 
w

it
h

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
s
tr

a
in

. 

R
o

a
d

w
o

rk
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

 (
th

e
 r

e
p

a
ir

 o
f 
M

o
s
s
 L

a
n

e
 s

e
w

e
r)

 c
a

u
s
e

d
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

b
le

 t
ra

ff
ic

 u
p

h
e

a
v
a

l 
 

M
a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
a

d
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

 w
e

re
 n

e
v
e

r 
in

te
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 a
 h

ig
h

 
v
o

lu
m

e
 o

f 
tr

a
ff

ic
 a

n
d

 a
re

 i
n

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 t
o

 d
o

 s
o

 

In
c
re

a
s
e

d
 t

ra
ff

ic
 w

o
u

ld
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 a

c
c
id

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 p
o
s
e

 a
 

T
h

e
 a

d
e

q
u

a
c
y
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
a

d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 r

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 m
a

jo
ri

ty
 o

f 
M

a
g

h
u

ll 
a

n
d

 L
y
d

ia
te

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 w

h
o

 c
o

m
m

e
n

te
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 P

la
n

. 
If
 l
a

n
d

 i
n

 
th

is
 a

re
a

 i
s
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
, 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 w
o

u
ld

 
b

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 t

o
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 t

h
e

 c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 h

ig
h

w
a

y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 a
n

d
 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

re
 i
s
 a

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
a

n
y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 b
e

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t.

 T
h

is
 

w
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
n

y
 r

o
a

d
 s

a
fe

ty
 i
s
s
u

e
s
. 

2
0
1

Agenda Item 9

Page 301



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

–
M

a
g

h
u

ll
 N

o
rt

h
 (

p
a

rc
e
l 

S
1

2
5

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 

h
a

z
a

rd
 t

o
 c

h
ild

re
n

. 

N
o

rt
h

 M
a

g
h

u
ll 

tr
a

in
 s

ta
ti
o

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 p
ro

c
e

e
d

 u
rg

e
n
tl
y
, 

e
s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ri

n
g

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 p

a
rk

in
g

 s
h

o
rt

a
g
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

 t
h

a
t 
w

ill
 o

n
ly

 
b

e
 e

x
a

c
e

rb
a

te
d

. 

S
le

e
p

in
g

 p
o

lic
e

m
e

n
 l
e

a
d

 t
o

 r
a

t-
ru

n
n

in
g

, 
th

is
 c

a
u
s
e

s
 u

n
w

a
n

te
d

 t
ra

ff
ic

 
a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 u

n
n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 p

o
llu

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 n
o

is
e

 

N
e

tw
o

rk
 R

a
il,

 M
e

rs
e

y
tr

a
v
e

l 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
re

 c
o

m
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 t
h

is
 s

ta
ti
o

n
 a

s
 s

o
o

n
 a

s
 s

u
ff
ic

ie
n

t 
fu

n
d
in

g
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
. 

It
 i
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 M
e

rs
e

y
tr

a
v
e

l’s
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
 t

o
 b

e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

e
d

iu
m

 t
o

 s
h

o
rt

 t
e

rm
. 

 

A
n

y
 n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

 w
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 t
o

 
in

c
lu

d
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 p
a

rk
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 n
o

rm
a

l 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

re
q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

. 

T
ra

ff
ic

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

is
 n

o
t 

a
 s

u
b

je
c
t 
th

a
t 

c
a

n
 b

e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 P

la
n

, 
b

u
t 

a
ll 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 t

h
is

 h
a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 p
a

s
s
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 

T
ra

ff
ic

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r.

 

N
a

tu
re

 c
o

n
s

e
rv

a
ti

o
n

 

T
h

e
 a

re
a

 h
o

ld
s
 a

 ‘
b

ro
a

d
 s

p
e

c
tr

u
m

’ 
o

f 
w

ild
lif

e
, 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 
h

a
rm

 t
h

is
. 

A
re

a
 i
s
 h

a
b

it
a

t 
fo

r 
e

n
d

a
n
g

e
re

d
 s

p
e

c
ie

s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 t
h

e
 G

re
a

t 
C

re
s
te

d
 

N
e

w
t 

a
n

d
 H

e
d

g
e

 S
p

a
rr

o
w

. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 c
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 h

e
d

g
e

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 t

h
a

t 
is

 u
n

d
e

r 
th

re
a

t 
a

n
d

 
m

a
k
e

s
 u

p
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

h
a

b
it
a

t 
fo

r 
w

ild
lif

e
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 a

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
 c

h
a

lle
n
g
e

 t
o

 b
o

th
 p

ro
te

c
t 

a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 

n
a

tu
re

, 
a

n
d

 a
ls

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 j
o

b
s
. 

W
e

 h
a
v
e

 a
 l
e

g
a

l 
d

u
ty

 t
o

 
ta

k
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n
t 

o
f 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
, 

a
n

d
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

c
e

n
tl
y
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 a

n
 E

c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 w
h

ic
h

 h
e

lp
s
 u

s
 t

o
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 p

ro
te

c
ti
n
g

 a
n

d
 e

n
h

a
n
c
in

g
 k

e
y
 

h
a

b
it
a

ts
 a

n
d
 s

p
e

c
ie

s
, 

a
n
d

 c
re

a
ti
n

g
 n

e
w

 h
a

b
it
a

ts
. 
 W

e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 u

s
 d

o
 t

h
is

. 
 

T
h

e
 a

re
a

 i
s
 n

o
t 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 f

o
r 

n
a

tu
re

 c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o
n

 r
e

a
s
o

n
s
 a

t 
a

 
in

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l,
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
o

r 
lo

c
a

l 
le

v
e

l,
 a

n
d

 t
h

is
 i
s
 n

o
t 

o
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a

s
 o

f 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 R
S

P
B

 a
s
 a

 “
fa

rm
la

n
d

 b
ir

d
 h

o
ts

p
o

t”
 w

h
e

re
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 
ta

k
e

 p
la

c
e

. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 i
f 

it
 w

e
re

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 t

o
 

ta
k
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 t

h
is

 s
it
e

, 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 w

o
u

ld
 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t,

 t
o

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 t
h

e
 e

c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 
s
it
e

. 
 T

h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 r
e

s
tr

ic
t 
th

e
 a

re
a

 t
h

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

lly
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

O
th

e
r 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 

T
h

e
 a

re
a

 i
s
 u

n
d

e
r-

fu
n

d
e

d
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 M
a

g
h

u
ll 

is
 b

e
in

g
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 i
s
 n

o
t 

s
o
m

e
th

in
g

 w
h

ic
h

 c
a

n
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d

2
0
2

Agenda Item 9

Page 302



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

–
M

a
g

h
u

ll
 N

o
rt

h
 (

p
a

rc
e
l 

S
1

2
5

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 t
o

 p
a

c
if
y
 S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 

S
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

 i
n

te
n

d
e

d
 l
a
n

d
 i
s
 c

o
n

ta
m

in
a

te
d

 f
ro

m
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

e
.g

. 
L

a
n

d
 a

t 
A

s
h

w
o

rt
h

 H
o

s
p

it
a

l,
 P

a
rk

 L
a

n
e

 

P
re

v
io

u
s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

M
a

g
h

u
ll 

a
n

d
 L

y
d

ia
te

 h
a

s
 l
e

d
 t

o
 a

 d
e
c
lin

e
 i
n

 
o

u
r 

q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
lif

e
; 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 e
x
a

c
e

rb
a

te
 t

h
is

. 

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 P
la

n
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 i
f 

n
e

w
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

re
 n

e
e

d
e

d
, 

w
e

 h
a

v
e

 t
o

 
s
h

o
w

 w
h

a
t 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

, 
w

h
e

n
 i
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

, 
a

n
d

 b
y
 w

h
o

m
. 

T
h

is
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 t
o

 b
e

 a
d

d
re

s
s
e

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
n

y
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
is

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 r
e

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
is

 s
it
e

. 
W

e
 h

a
v
e

 n
o

 r
e

a
s
o

n
 t

o
 

th
in

k
 t

h
a

t 
re

m
e

d
ia

ti
o

n
 c

o
s
ts

 a
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 e
x
c
e

s
s
iv

e
 o

r 
u

n
v
ia

b
le

. 

W
h

ils
t 

it
 i
s
 a

c
c
e

p
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
if
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

g
o

e
s
 a

h
e

a
d

 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

, 
th

e
re

 
m

a
y
 b

e
 s

o
m

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
’ 
q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
lif

e
, 

w
e

 a
re

 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

is
 w

e
ll–

d
e

s
ig

n
e

d
, 
a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 n
e

a
rb

y
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 i
s
 k

e
p
t 

w
it
h

in
 a

c
c
e
p

ta
b

le
 l
im

it
s
. 
T

h
e

re
 

c
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 l
o

c
a
l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 o

r 
th

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

n
e

w
 

o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 o
r 

b
e

tt
e

r 
lin

k
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

tr
y
s
id

e
. 

E
m

p
ty

 h
o

m
e

s
 /

 v
a

c
a

n
t 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 /

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

h
o

u
s

e
s

 f
o

r 
s

a
le

 

M
a

g
h

u
ll 

h
a

s
 a

n
 ‘
a

b
u

n
d

a
n

c
e

’ 
o

f 
fa

m
ily

 h
o

m
e

s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
. 

T
h

e
 S

tu
d

y
 w

h
ic

h
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 f

u
tu

re
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
s
 (

th
e

 N
L

P
 S

tu
d

y
) 

c
o

n
c
lu

d
e

d
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 w

a
s
 a

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
m

o
re

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

e
ft
o

n
 E

a
s
t 

P
a

ri
s
h

e
s
 a

re
a

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
th

is
 a

re
a

. 

D
is

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
a

te
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
iz

e
 /

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
/ 

a
lr

e
a

d
y
 a

t 
c

a
p

a
c

it
y
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
is

 s
c
a

le
 w

o
u

ld
 s

p
o

il 
M

a
g

h
u

ll’
s
 ‘
s
e

m
i-

ru
ra

l’ 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t,

 r
u

in
in

g
 i
ts

 s
m

a
ll 

to
w

n
 /

 v
ill

a
g

e
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
N

o
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 h

a
v
e

 y
e

t 
b

e
e

n
 t

a
k
e

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

a
n

y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 
ta

k
e

 p
la

c
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
. 

A
n

y
 n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 s
im

ila
r 

in
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
to

 t
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t.
 

R
e

c
re

a
ti

o
n

 /
 t

o
u

ri
s

m
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 s
p
o

il 
fo

o
tp

a
th

 n
e

tw
o

rk
s
 t

ra
n

q
u

ill
it
y
 a

n
d

 a
e

s
th

e
ti
c
s
 

a
s
 a

p
p

re
c
ia

te
d

 b
y
 j
o

g
g

e
rs

, 
h

o
rs

e
 r

id
e
rs

, 
ra

m
b

le
rs

, 
e

tc
. 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 a

c
ts

 a
s
 a

n
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

re
c
re

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
fa

c
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

u
rb

a
n

 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

im
m

e
d

ia
te

 n
e

ig
h

b
o
u

rs
 

If
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

 w
e

re
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

, 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 f

o
rm

a
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 

R
ig

h
ts

 o
f 

W
a

y
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 b

ri
d

le
w

a
y
s
) 

a
n

d
 p

a
th

s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 

in
to

 g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  
 

P
o

s
it

iv
e

 /
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

A
n

y
 t

y
p

e
 o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 p

ri
s
o

n
 s

it
e

 n
e

a
r 

A
s
h

w
o

rt
h

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
b

e
n

e
fi
c
ia

l
T

h
e

 M
in

is
tr

y
 o

f 
J
u

s
ti
c
e

 h
a

s
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 s

it
e

 i
s
 n

o
 l
o

n
g
e

r 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 

fo
r 

a
 p

ri
s
o

n
, 
a

n
d

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 f

o
r 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
. 

2
0
3

Agenda Item 9

Page 303



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s

–
M

a
g

h
u

ll
 N

o
rt

h
 (

p
a

rc
e
l 

S
1

2
5

) 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 

A
re

a
 p

ro
n

e
 t

o
 f

lo
o

d
in

g
 

M
o

s
s
 L

a
n

e
 i
s
 s

u
s
c
e
p

ti
b

le
 t

o
 f

lo
o

d
in

g
  

A
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 M
o

s
s
 L

a
n

e
 i
s
 n

o
t 

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
, 

s
m

a
ll 

p
a

rt
s
 o

f 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 

p
a

rc
e

l 
S

1
2

5
 c

o
n

ta
in

s
 p

o
n

d
s
 a

n
d

 d
ra

in
s
, 

a
n

d
 p

o
c
k
e

ts
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 s

u
s
c
e

p
ti
b

le
 t

o
 s

u
rf

a
c
e

 w
a

te
r 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

. 
 

If
 t

h
is

 s
it
e

 w
e

re
 t

o
 b

e
 t

a
k
e

n
 f

o
rw

a
rd

, 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rk
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

n
 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
s
u

rf
a

c
e

 w
a

te
r 

fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
, 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t
o

 s
h

o
w

 t
h

a
t 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

 i
s
s
u
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 t
a

k
e

n
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t.
 

D
e

ta
il

e
d

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 t

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 S
tu

d
y
  

S
ta

g
e

 4
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
is

 i
n

c
o

rr
e

c
t.

 T
h
e

 b
o

rd
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 “

d
e

v
e

lo
p

a
b

le
 a

re
a

” 
s
h

o
u

ld
 f

o
llo

w
 M

a
g

h
u

ll 
B

ro
o

k
 i
n

s
te

a
d
 o

f 
M

ill
b

a
n

k
 L

a
n

e
. 

 
T

h
e

 b
a

s
is

 f
o
r 

th
is

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 t

h
a

t 
la

n
d

 w
e

s
t 

o
f 

M
ill

b
a

n
k
 

L
a

n
e

 w
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 g

re
a

te
r 

im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

n
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
, 

w
h

e
re

a
s
 l
a

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 e

a
s
t 
re

la
te

s
 b

e
tt
e

r 
to

 t
h

e
 u

rb
a

n
 a

re
a

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 
a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 

A
s
h

w
o

rt
h

 H
o

s
p

it
a

l 
c
o

m
p

le
x
. 

N
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
s
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 a
s
 a

 
re

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

is
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
. 

2
0
4

Agenda Item 9

Page 304



O
b

je
c

ti
o

n
s

 t
o

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

it
e

s
M

a
g

h
u

ll
 E

a
s

t 
A

re
a

 
T

h
is

 s
e

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 R

e
p
o

rt
 l
o

o
k
s
 a

t 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 m

a
d

e
 t

o
 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 s

it
e

s
 [

o
r 

p
a

rc
e

ls
] 
in

 t
h

e
 M

a
g

h
u

ll 
E

a
s
t 

a
re

a
 d

u
ri

n
g

 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 s

it
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
re

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 h

a
v
in

g
 s

o
m

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 M
a

g
h

u
ll 

E
a

s
t 

a
re

a
 a

re
 s

h
o

w
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

a
p

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

le
ft

.

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

n
ly

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

re
la

te
 t
o

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 s

it
e

s
 i
n

 
M

a
g

h
u

ll 
E

a
s
t.

 O
th

e
r 

m
o

re
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
c
o
m

m
e

n
ts

 o
n

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 s

it
e

s
 a

re
 

s
e

t 
o

u
t 

e
a

rl
ie

r 
in

 t
h

is
 r

e
p
o

rt
 e

.g
. 

a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

, 
fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
, 
v
a

c
a

n
t 

h
o

m
e

s
.

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 t

a
b

le
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
M

a
g

h
u

ll 
E

a
s
t 

M
a

g
h

u
ll 

E
a

s
t 

P
a

rc
e

ls
 S

1
2
9

, 
S

1
3

0
, 

S
1

3
1

, 
S

1
3

2
 

2
0
5

Agenda Item 9

Page 305



M
a

g
h

u
ll

 E
a

s
t 

(S
1

2
9

, 
S

1
3

0
, 

S
1

3
1

, 
S

1
3

2
)

0
1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

6
0

7
0

Q
u
a
li
ty

 o
f 
li
fe

In
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re

 

A
g
ri
c
u
lt
u
ra
l 
la
n
d

T
ra
ff
ic

  
a
n
d

 a
c
c
e
s
s

N
e
e
d

 t
o

 p
ro
te
c
t 
th
e

 G
re
e
n

 B
e
lt

T
h

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 (
6

3
%

) 
s
p

e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 s
ta

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

. 
M

a
n

y
 b

e
lie

v
e

 t
h

a
t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

g
o

e
s
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 v
e

ry
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
, 

a
n

d
 i
g

n
o

ri
n

g
 t
h

e
s
e

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 t

o
 p

u
s
h

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

is
 a

b
h

o
rr

e
n

t.
 T

h
e

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 t
ra

ff
ic

 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
ro

a
d

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 t

o
 c

o
p
e

 i
s
 t

h
e

 s
e
c
o

n
d

 b
ig

g
e

s
t 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
 w

it
h

 5
3

%
 o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 c
it
in

g
 t
h

is
 r

e
a

s
o

n
 f
o

r 
o

p
p

o
s
in

g
 t
h

e
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 p

a
rc

e
ls

 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

. 
4

8
%

 o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 b

e
lie

v
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
h

ig
h

 q
u
a

lit
y
 a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 w
a

s
 n

o
t 

w
o

rt
h

 s
a

c
ri

fi
c
in

g
 

fo
r 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a
l 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 4
1

%
 o

f 
re

s
p
o

n
d

e
n

ts
 f

e
lt
 t
h

a
t 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a

 a
re

 a
t 

c
ri

ti
c
a
l 
m

a
s
s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
, 

a
n

d
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 p
u

s
h

 t
h

is
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 e

d
g

e
 u

n
le

s
s
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n

t 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
is

 m
a

d
e

. 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 –

 M
a

g
h

u
ll

 E
a

s
t 

(p
a

rc
e

ls
 S

1
2

9
, 

S
1

3
0

, 
S

1
3

1
, 

S
1

3
2

)
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

P
ro

te
c

t 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 /
 w

il
l 

le
a

d
 t

o
 u

rb
a

n
 s

p
ra

w
l 

/ 
o

n
c

e
 l
o

s
t 

c
a

n
't

 b
e
 r

e
c

o
v

e
re

d
 

T
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 l
a

n
d

 s
h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 u

s
e

d
 f

o
r 

a
n

y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
t 

a
ll 

T
h

is
 l
a

n
d

 h
a
s
 a

lw
a

y
s
 b

e
e

n
 d

e
s
ig

n
a

te
d

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 a

n
d

 s
h

o
u
ld

 r
e

m
a

in
 

s
o

T
h

e
 w

h
o

le
 p

o
in

t 
o

f 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 i
s
 t
o

 p
ro

te
c
t 

o
p
e

n
 c

o
u

n
tr

y
s
id

e
  

N
o

 d
e

c
is

io
n
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 t
a

k
e

n
 y

e
t 

a
b

o
u

t 
w

h
e

th
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 w

ill
 g

o
 a

h
e

a
d

, 
o

r 
w

h
e

re
. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 a

 d
e
c
is

io
n

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 t
a

k
e

 l
a

te
r 

th
is

 y
e

a
r,

 o
n

c
e

 a
ll 

th
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 i
n

 r
e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
o

 
th

e
 o

p
ti
o

n
s
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
, 
a

n
d

 a
n

y
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
w

o
rk

 t
o

 i
n

fo
rm

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 c

h
o

ic
e

 o
f 

it
s
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
’s

 P
re

fe
rr

e
d

 
O

p
ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

. 

T
h

is
 c

h
a
rt

 s
h
o

w
s
 t
h

e
 t
o

p
 

5
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 m

e
n
ti
o

n
e

d
 i
n

 
th

is
 a

re
a

 a
g
a
in

s
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 

G
re

e
n
 B

e
lt
 [
a
s
 %

 o
f 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
re

c
e

iv
e

d
 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

re
a

] 

N
o
te

: 
th

e
 f
ig

u
re

s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

a
d
d
 t
o
 1

0
0
 a

s
 m

o
s
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 m

a
d

e
 s

e
v
e

ra
l 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts

2
0
6

Agenda Item 9

Page 306



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 –

 M
a

g
h

u
ll

 E
a

s
t 

(p
a

rc
e

ls
 S

1
2

9
, 

S
1

3
0

, 
S

1
3

1
, 

S
1

3
2

)
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

O
p

ti
o

n
 1

 i
s
 t
h

e
 o

n
ly

 u
n

o
b

je
c
ti
o

n
a

b
le

 c
h

o
ic

e
 a

s
 i
t 
m

a
in

ta
in

s
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 
B

e
lt

T
h

e
re

 i
s
n

’t
 e

n
o

u
g

h
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 l
a

n
d

 a
s
 i
s
. 

W
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
in

g
 

m
o

re
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 n

o
t 

re
d

u
c
in

g
 i
t 

A
ll 

o
f 

th
e

 l
a

n
d

 o
u

ts
id

e
 t

h
e

 u
rb

a
n

 a
re

a
s
 a

n
d

 l
a

rg
e
r 

v
ill

a
g

e
s
 a

re
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 s

c
o

p
e

 t
o

 e
x
te

n
d

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
, 

b
e

c
a

u
s
e

 t
h

e
 n

o
n

-G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 a

re
a

s
 n

o
t 

a
re

a
s
 w

h
ic

h
 d

o
 n

o
t 

h
a
v
e

 t
o

 b
e

 
k
e

p
t 

p
e

rm
a

n
e

n
tl
y
 o

p
e

n
. 

M
o

s
t 

a
re

 a
lr

e
a

d
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

. 

T
ra

ff
ic

 –
 i

n
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 a
c

c
e

s
s

, 
c

o
n

g
e

s
ti

o
n

, 
p

o
o

r 
p

u
b

li
c

 t
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
 a

c
c

e
s

s
ib

il
it

y
, 

p
o

ll
u

ti
o

n
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
1

3
1

, 
S

1
3

2
 (

b
o

th
 s

o
u

th
 o

f 
M

e
lli

n
g

 
L

a
n

e
 a

n
d

 b
e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l 
–

 O
rm

s
k
ir

k
 r

a
ilw

a
y
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 M

5
8

 
m

o
to

rw
a

y
) 

w
ill

 b
ri

n
g

 ‘
c
h
a

o
s
’ 
to

 n
a

rr
o
w

 M
e

lli
n

g
 L

a
n

e
. 

T
h

e
 r

o
a

d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

th
e

 a
re

a
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 s

tr
u

g
g

le
s
 t

o
 c

o
p

e
 w

it
h

 t
ra

ff
ic

, 
a

n
d

 i
s
 o

ft
e

n
 c

o
n

g
e

s
te

d
. 
F

u
rt

h
e

r 
tr

a
ff

ic
 w

o
u

ld
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
c
o

n
g

e
s
ti
o

n
 e

x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

d
. 

T
h

e
 l
e

v
e

l 
c
ro

s
s
in

g
 i
s
 c

lo
s
e

d
 f

o
r 

5
 m

in
u

te
s
 a

t 
1

5
-m

in
u

te
 i
n

te
rv

a
ls

 
c
a

u
s
in

g
 t

ra
ff
ic

 t
o

 b
a

c
k
 u

p
. 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

tr
a

ff
ic

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
ro

b
le

m
a

ti
c
 

P
e

o
p

le
 u

s
e

 M
e

lli
n

g
 L

a
n

e
 t

o
 a

v
o

id
 t

h
e

 A
5

9
, 

th
is

 i
s
 e

s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 n

o
ta

b
le

 a
t 

p
e

a
k
 t

im
e

 f
o

r 
c
o

m
m

u
te

rs
. 

R
u

n
n

in
g

 a
 l
o

c
a

l 
fa

rm
in

g
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 i
s
 v

e
ry

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
 d

u
e

 t
o

 t
ra

ff
ic

. 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
tr

a
ff

ic
 w

o
u

ld
 m

a
k
e

 m
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

m
a

c
h

in
e

ry
 m

o
re

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
. 

If
 i
t 

w
e

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 l
a

n
d

 a
ro

u
n

d
 M

a
g

h
u

ll 
in

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
, 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
to

 a
s
s
e

s
s
 t
h

e
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 

h
ig

h
w

a
y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 a
n

d
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 n
e

e
d

 f
o
r 

a
n

y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

. 

P
ro

te
c

t 
th

e
 a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 

la
n

d
 –

 o
n

c
e

 l
o

s
t 

c
a

n
’t

 b
e

 r
e

c
o

v
e

re
d

 /
 f

o
o

d
 s

e
c

u
ri

ty
 /

 u
s

e
 l

a
n

d
 i

n
 n

o
n

-a
g

ri
c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
la

n
d

 

T
h

e
 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 i
s
 u

n
a

c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 w
h
e

n
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

 g
ro

w
in

g
 

U
K

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 

It
 i
s
 j
u
s
t 

a
s
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

to
 p

la
n

 f
o

r 
fo

o
d
 p

ro
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 a

s
 i
t 

fo
r 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 

T
h

is
 l
a

n
d

 i
s
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 l
a

s
t 

a
g

ri
c
u
lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 l
e

ft
 i
n

 M
a

g
h

u
ll;

 o
n

c
e

 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 i
n
 t

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 
s
ta

te
s
 t

h
a

t 
lo

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 t
a

k
e

 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
th

e
 e

c
o
n

o
m

ic
 a

n
d

 
o

th
e

r 
b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 ‘
b

e
s
t 

a
n

d
 m

o
s
t 

v
e

rs
a

ti
le

’ 
a

g
ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d
. 

W
h

e
re

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

s
u

c
h

 l
a

n
d

 i
s
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

, 
a

re
a

s
 o

f 
p

o
o

re
r 

q
u

a
lit

y
 l
a

n
d

 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
 f

ir
s
t,

 e
x
c
e

p
t 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i
n

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 
o

th
e

r 
s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 o

r 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
’s

 g
ro

w
th

 

2
0
7

Agenda Item 9

Page 307



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 –

 M
a

g
h

u
ll

 E
a

s
t 

(p
a

rc
e

ls
 S

1
2

9
, 

S
1

3
0

, 
S

1
3

1
, 

S
1

3
2

)
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

g
o

n
e

 w
e

 w
ill

 l
o

s
e

 t
h

is
 h

is
to

ri
c
 i
n

d
u

s
tr

y
 

L
a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

is
 b

e
in

g
 u

s
e

d
 f
o

r 
fa

rm
in

g
 s

h
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
ti
n
u

e
 t

o
 b

e
 f

a
rm

e
d

. 

G
ra

d
e

 1
 l
a

n
d

 i
s
 t

o
o

 v
a

lu
a

b
le

 t
o

 u
s
e

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

s
in

g
. 

It
 s

h
o

u
ld

 o
n

ly
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
 

fo
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 e

x
tr

e
m

e
 c

ir
c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
 

B
u

ild
in

g
 o

n
 G

ra
d

e
 1

 l
a

n
d

 i
s
 ‘
a

g
a

in
s
t 
E

U
 d

ir
e

c
ti
v
e

s
’ 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

a
n

d
 w

h
e

re
 p

o
o

re
r 

q
u

a
lit

y
 l
a

n
d

 i
s
 u

n
a

v
a

ila
b

le
 o

r 
u

n
s
u
it
a

b
le

. 
F

u
rt

h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 i
s
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 t
o

 g
e

t 
a

 c
le

a
r 

v
ie

w
 o

n
 t

h
e

 e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 o
f 

a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
. 

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 +

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c

tu
re

 –
 d

ra
in

a
g

e
 /

 s
h

o
p

s
 /

 s
c

h
o

o
ls

 a
t 

c
a

p
a

c
it

y
 /

 l
a

c
k

 o
f 

h
e

a
lt

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

re
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 s

tr
a

in
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
t 
c
a

p
a

c
it
y
, 

th
e

y
 c

a
n

 n
o

t 
p

o
s
s
ib

ly
 

ta
k
e

 m
o

re
 u

s
e

rs
. 

It
 i
s
 s

h
o

rt
-s

ig
h

te
d

 t
o

 b
u

ild
 m

o
re

 h
o

m
e

s
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
‘S

IG
N

IF
IC

A
N

T
’ 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 l
o

c
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 

6
0

0
 m

o
re

 h
o

u
s
e

s
 w

o
u

ld
 s

tr
e

s
s
 t

h
e

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a

 t
o

 
‘h

o
rr

e
n

d
o

u
s
 a

n
d

 t
o

ta
lly

 u
n

a
c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

’ 
le

v
e

ls
 

T
h

e
 s

e
w

e
ra

g
e

 s
y
s
te

m
 i
s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 o

v
e

rl
o

a
d

e
d

. 
1

0
 y

e
a

rs
 a

g
o

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 
p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 w

a
s
 d

e
n

ie
d

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 d

u
e

 t
o

 i
n

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 s

e
w

a
g

e
 a

n
d

 
d

ra
in

a
g

e
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
, 

w
h

a
t 

h
a

s
 c

h
a

n
g

e
d

?
 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 p

a
rc

e
l 
S

1
3

2
 (

la
n

d
 s

o
u

th
 o

f 
th

e
 L

e
e

d
s
 L

iv
e

rp
o

o
l 
C

a
n

a
l,
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 r

a
ilw

a
y
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 M

5
8

 m
o

to
rw

a
y
) 

is
 n

o
t 

w
it
h

in
 a

n
 

a
c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 d
is

ta
n

c
e

 t
o

 a
 s

ta
ti
o

n
 o

r 
s
c
h

o
o

l,
 t

h
is

 i
s
 u

n
a

c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 a

n
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 i
n

 
S

e
ft

o
n

. 
If

 n
e

w
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 c
a

te
r 

fo
r 

n
e

w
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 t
h

e
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
 w

ill
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
w

h
a

t 
is

 n
e

e
d

e
d

, 
w

h
e

n
 a

n
d

 w
h

o
 

w
ill

 p
a

y
 f

o
r 

it
. 

U
n

it
e

d
 U

ti
lit

ie
s
 a

re
 a

w
a
re

 o
f 

th
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
n

e
e

d
 t
o

 
u

p
g

ra
d

e
 t

h
e

 M
e

lli
n

g
 W

a
s
te

 W
a

te
r 

T
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
W

o
rk

s
, 

a
n

d
 w

ill
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 
th

is
 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n

 i
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

is
 g

o
in

g
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 p
la

c
e

 i
n

 t
h

is
 

a
re

a
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
. 

N
o

 d
e

c
is

io
n
s
 h

a
v
e

 y
e

t 
b

e
e

n
 t

a
k
e

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

a
n

y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 

th
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
e

rm
it
te

d
. 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 p

a
rc

e
l 
S

1
3

2
 i
s
 

c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 l
a

n
d

lo
c
k
e

d
. 

If
 t
h

e
 l
a

n
d

 t
o

 t
h
e

 n
o

rt
h

 o
f 

th
e

 C
a

n
a

l 
is

 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 

fo
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 t
h

is
 c

o
u

ld
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 a

 n
e

w
 r

o
a

d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 c
a

n
a

l 
to

 
s
e

rv
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 p

a
rc

e
l 
S

1
3

2
. 

T
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 b

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 p
a

rc
e

l 
to

 w
it
h

in
 

8
0

0
m

 o
f 

M
a

g
h

u
ll 

s
ta

ti
o

n
. 

O
th

e
r 

/ 
d

e
ta

il
e

d
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 p

a
rc

e
l 
S

1
3

2
 i
s
 u

n
s
u

it
a

b
le

 d
u

e
 t

o
 l
o

w
 l
y
in

g
 t

o
p

o
g

ra
p

h
y
 

c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t

o
 r

a
ilw

a
y
, 

m
o

to
rw

a
y
 a

n
d

 c
a

n
a

l 
N

o
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 h

a
v
e

 y
e

t 
b

e
e

n
 t

a
k
e

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

a
n

y
 l
a

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 d
e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
. 

G
re

e
n

 
B

e
lt
 p

a
rc

e
l 
S

1
3

2
 (

s
o

u
th

 o
f 

th
e

 L
e

e
d
s
 L

iv
e

rp
o

o
l 
C

a
n

a
l)

 i
s
 l
o
w

-l
y
in

g
, 

a
n

d
 

2
0
8

Agenda Item 9

Page 308



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 –

 M
a

g
h

u
ll

 E
a

s
t 

(p
a

rc
e

ls
 S

1
2

9
, 

S
1

3
0

, 
S

1
3

1
, 

S
1

3
2

)
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 a

re
 n

o
t 

ju
s
t 

th
o

s
e

 o
f 

“N
IM

B
Y

’s
”;

 f
ri

e
n

d
s
 a

n
d

 f
a

m
ily

 w
h

o
 l
iv

e
 

e
ls

e
w

h
e

re
 (

L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l)
 a

re
 f

u
ri

o
u

s
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

ly
 f

a
v
o

u
rs

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

, 
th

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

t 
th

e
 e

x
p

e
n

s
e

 o
f 

lo
c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

A
t 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 s

c
a

le
 o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
v
e

rp
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 w

ill
 o

c
c
u

r,
 a

n
d

 
th

e
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 ‘
s
o

c
ia

l 
p

ro
b

le
m

s
’ 
w

it
h

 i
t 

 

If
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 n

o
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 l
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 y
o

u
 c

a
n

 n
o

t 
k
e

e
p

 o
n

 
b

u
ild

in
g

.

S
to

p
 i
m

m
ig

ra
ti
o

n
, 

th
is

 p
u

ts
 h

u
g

e
 p

re
s
s
u

re
s
 f

o
r 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 o

n
 o

u
r 

ti
n

y
 i
s
la

n
d

. 

p
a

rt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 a
re

 s
u
s
c
e

p
ti
b

le
 t

o
 g

ro
u

n
d

w
a

te
r 

a
n

d
 s

u
rf

a
c
e

 w
a

te
r 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

, 
th

e
 l
a

tt
e

r 
a

lo
n

g
 M

e
lli

n
g

 B
ro

o
k
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 r

a
ilw

a
y
. 

If
 t

h
e

s
e

 s
it
e

s
 

w
e

re
 t

o
 b

e
 t

a
k
e

n
 f

o
rw

a
rd

, 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rk
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

s
u

rf
a
c
e

 w
a

te
r 

fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
) 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

q
u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 s
h

o
w

 t
h

a
t 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 
ta

k
e

n
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t.
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 b
y
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
to

 p
la

n
 f
o

r 
g

ro
w

th
. 

If
 w

e
 d

o
 

n
o

t,
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 t
o

 j
u

s
ti
fy

 w
h

y
 w

e
 c

a
n

’t
. 

A
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 l
o

t 
o
f 

th
e

 ‘
b

e
s
t 

a
n

d
 m

o
s
t 

v
e

rs
a

ti
le

’ 
a

g
ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
, 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

d
v
ic

e
 

c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
 i
n
 t

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 i
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 

c
a

n
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
h

e
re

 p
o

o
re

r 
q

u
a

lit
y
 l
a

n
d

 i
s
 u

n
a

v
a

ila
b

le
 

o
r 

u
n

s
u

it
a

b
le

. 
F

u
rt

h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 i
s
 n

e
e

d
e
d

 t
o

 b
e

tt
e

r 
u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 t
h
e

 
e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
im

p
a

c
ts

 o
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 o
n

 a
g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

n
e

w
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 i
s
 b

u
ilt

 t
o
 a

 h
ig

h
 

q
u

a
lit

y
. 

If
 w

e
 d

e
c
id

e
 t

h
a

t 
s
o

m
e

 n
e

w
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 l
o

c
a

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
, 

It
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

im
ila

r 
in

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
to

 n
e

a
rb

y
 h

o
u

s
in

g
, 

a
n

d
 m

o
s
t 

(7
0

%
) 

o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ri
v
a

te
ly

 o
w

n
e

d
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 

e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 s
u

g
g

e
s
t 

th
a

t 
m

o
re

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 l
e

a
d

 t
o

 a
n

ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r.

M
ig

ra
ti
o

n
 i
s
 f
a

c
to

re
d

 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 S
tu

d
y
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
s
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 (
th

e
 N

L
P

 S
tu

d
y
).

 T
h

is
 s

ta
te

s
 t

h
a

t 
o

v
e

r 
th

e
 l
a

s
t 

1
0

 y
e

a
rs

, 
m

o
re

 p
e

o
p

le
 h

a
v
e

 l
e

ft
 S

e
ft

o
n

 t
h

a
n

 h
a

v
e

 c
o

m
e

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 h

e
re

, 
a

n
d

 i
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 r
e

a
s
o

n
 w

h
y
 S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 i
s
 d

e
c
lin

in
g

. 

2
0
9

Agenda Item 9

Page 309



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 –

 M
a

g
h

u
ll

 E
a

s
t 

(p
a

rc
e

ls
 S

1
2

9
, 

S
1

3
0

, 
S

1
3

1
, 

S
1

3
2

)
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

Q
u

a
li

ty
 o

f 
li

fe
 /

 w
e

ll
-b

e
in

g
 

M
a

g
h

u
ll 

is
 a

 p
le

a
s
a

n
t 

p
la

c
e

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

ro
x
im

it
y
 t

o
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 o

n
e

 i
f 

th
e

 m
a

in
 r

e
a

s
o

n
s
 p

e
o

p
le

 c
h

o
s
e

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 t

h
e

re
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 r
a

d
ic

a
lly

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
’ 
lif

e
s
ty

le
s
 

Y
o

u
n

g
 c

h
ild

re
n

’s
 s

a
fe

ty
 i
s
 a

t 
ri

s
k
 i
f 

tr
a

ff
ic

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

s
 

If
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

d
e

c
id

e
s
 t

h
a

t 
la

n
d

 i
s
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 a
n

y
 n

e
w

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 o
f 

a
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
, 

w
ill

 b
e

 s
im

ila
r 

in
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
to

 t
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 h

o
u

s
in

g
, 

a
n

d
 w

ill
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 t
h

e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 
o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

. 
A

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
tr

y
s
id

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 
a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
. 

 

N
e

w
 r

o
a

d
s
 s

e
rv

in
g

 a
n

y
 n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 w
ill

 b
e

 d
e

s
ig

n
e

d
 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

 l
a

te
s
t 

ro
a

d
 s

a
fe

ty
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
. 

C
h

ild
re

n
’s

 s
a

fe
ty

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 
a

ff
e

c
te

d
, 

a
s
 a

n
y
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

 w
o

u
ld

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 d
e

m
o

n
s
tr

a
te

 t
h

a
t 

a
 s

a
fe

 m
e

a
n

s
 o

f 
a

c
c
e
s
s
 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

. 

D
is

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
a

te
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
iz

e
 /

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
/ 

a
lr

e
a

d
y
 a

t 
c

a
p

a
c

it
y
 

O
v
e

r 
th

e
 l
a

s
t 

fo
rt

y
 y

e
a

rs
 M

a
g

h
u

ll 
h

a
s
 g

ro
w

n
 a

n
d

 l
o

s
t 

it
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
ty

. 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 w

o
u

ld
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t

h
e

 c
h
a

ra
c
te

r,
 e

ra
d

ic
a

ti
n

g
 i
ts

 
s
e

m
i-

ru
ra

l 
im

a
g

e
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
e

a
ra

n
c
e

, 
ir

re
v
o

c
a

b
ly

 a
n

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 w
o

rs
t 

M
a

g
h

u
ll 

is
 a

 r
e

la
ti
v
e

ly
 s

m
a

ll 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 a

n
d

 i
s
 b

ig
 e

n
o

u
g

h
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 

‘O
ld

’ 
M

a
g

h
u

ll 
h

a
s
 a

 s
le

e
p

y
 f

e
e

l 
a

n
d

 a
 r

e
a

l 
s
e

n
s
e
 o

f 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
, 

n
e

w
 

h
o

m
e

s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

t 
o

d
d

s
 a

n
d

 d
a

m
a

g
e

 t
h

is
 

M
a

g
h

u
ll 

h
a

s
 t

a
k
e

n
 ‘
m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 i
ts

 f
a

ir
 s

h
a

re
’ 
in

 t
h

e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 
S

e
ft

o
n

N
o

 d
e

c
is

io
n
s
 h

a
v
e

 y
e

t 
b

e
e

n
 t

a
k
e

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

w
h

e
re

 n
e

w
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 t

a
k
e

 p
la

c
e

, 
o

r 
if
 a

n
y
 n

e
w

 h
o

m
e

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 b
u

ilt
 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 

B
e

lt
.

A
n

y
 n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

b
u

ilt
 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 w

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 t
o

 b
e

 
d

e
s
ig

n
e

d
 t

o
 a

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
. 

D
o

n
’t

 a
g

re
e

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 /
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 i
s

 o
u

t 
o

f 
d

a
te

 /
 c

o
s

t 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 m

a
jo

r 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 c

ri
s
is

 i
n

 M
a

g
h

u
ll.

 T
h

e
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 
b

e
 q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
e

d
 i
n

 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 
lo

w
 o

r 
d

e
c
lin

in
g

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 g

ro
w

th
. 

D
e

c
is

io
n

s
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 t

a
k
e

n
 i
n

 l
ig

h
t 
o

f 
u

p
d

a
te

d
 d

a
ta

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 2
0

1
1

 c
e

n
s
u
s
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n

M
o

s
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 c

o
m

m
u

te
, 

th
u

s
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 n

o
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 

A
 f

u
ll 

re
s
p

o
n
s
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
s
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 i
s
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 

in
 S

e
c
ti
o
n

 T
w

o
 o

f 
th

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

. 
 

T
h

e
 J

o
in

t 
L

a
n

d
 a

n
d

 E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
P

re
m

is
e

s
 S

tu
d

y
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

in
d

ic
a

te
 

th
a

t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

n
y
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
y
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
la

n
d

 i
n

 
M

a
g

h
u

ll.

2
1
0

Agenda Item 9

Page 310



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 –

 M
a

g
h

u
ll

 E
a

s
t 

(p
a

rc
e

ls
 S

1
2

9
, 

S
1

3
0

, 
S

1
3

1
, 

S
1

3
2

)
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
. 
 

P
u

tt
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 O
p

ti
o

n
 1

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

d
u

c
ti
n

g
 a

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 s

u
rv

e
y
 s

h
o

w
s
 

a
n

 i
n

b
u

ilt
 p

re
d

is
p

o
s
it
io

n
 t
o

 r
u

ra
l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
a

n
d

 s
o

c
ia

l 
n

e
e

d
s
 a

re
 o

f 
e

q
u

a
l 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 t
o

 e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 
o

n
e

s
. 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

lly
, 

th
e

 l
in

k
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 g
ro

w
th

 a
n

d
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 l
a

n
d

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 i
s
 a

 f
a

lla
c
y
  

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 p

a
rc

e
l 
S

1
3

1
 (

la
n

d
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 P

o
v
e

rt
y
 L

a
n

e
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 L
e

e
d

s
 

L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l 
C

a
n

a
l)

 i
s
 n

o
t 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 u

rb
a

n
 g

re
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 i
n

 a
n
 a

tt
e

m
p

t 
to

 g
a

in
 m

o
re

 s
p

a
c
e

 f
o

r 
d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
s
 h

a
v
e

 n
o

t 
ta

k
e

n
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
s
u

rf
a

c
e

 w
a

te
r 

fl
o

o
d

 m
a

p
s
 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

d
v
ic

e
 c

o
n

ta
in

e
d

 i
n

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 P
o

lic
y
 G

u
id

a
n

c
e

 (
P

P
G

) 
2

: 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 m

is
in

te
rp

re
te

d
 t
o

 s
u

it
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

d
v
ic

e
 i
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 s

h
o

u
ld

 o
n

ly
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 

w
h

e
n

 a
 P

la
n

 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 p

re
p

a
re

d
, 

if
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 i
n

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
la

n
d

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 i
n

 
th

e
 u

rb
a

n
 a

re
a

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
s
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 p

la
n

 
p

e
ri

o
d

. 
C

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

tl
y
, 

a
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 w

a
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
w

h
ic

h
 

a
s
s
e

s
s
e
d

 w
h

a
t 

la
n

d
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 h

a
d

 t
o

 b
e

 k
e

p
t 

p
e
rm

a
n

e
n

tl
y
 

o
p

e
n

. 
T

h
e

 S
tu

d
y
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

m
e

a
n

 t
h

a
t 

a
n

y
 o

r 
a

ll 
th

e
 l
a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

it
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 h

a
v
in

g
 s

o
m

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

. 
T

h
e

 P
la

n
 w

ill
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 h

o
w

 m
u

c
h

 l
a

n
d

 i
s
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

is
 w

ill
  

b
e

 l
o

c
a

te
d

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 t
a
k
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 a

tt
ri

b
u

te
s
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 

a
ff

e
c
ti
n

g
 e

a
c
h

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 p

a
rc

e
l,
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e
 P

la
n

’s
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 p
ro

m
o

te
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 p
a

tt
e

rn
s
 o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 p

a
rc

e
l 
S

1
3

1
 i
s
 n

o
t 

c
la

s
s
if
ie

d
 a

s
 u

rb
a
n

 g
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

d
ra

ft
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
. 

It
 i
s
 a

g
ri

c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
la

n
d

. 
T

h
e
 b

u
lk

 o
f 

th
e

 p
a

rc
e

l 
o

n
 

th
e

 o
p

p
o

s
it
e
 s

id
e

 o
f 

th
e

 r
o

a
d

 (
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 p

a
rc

e
l 
S

1
3

0
) 

c
o

m
p

ri
s
e

s
 t

h
e

 
B

a
lls

 W
o

o
d

 P
a

rk
 a

n
d

 P
la

y
in

g
 F

ie
ld

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 o

w
n

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 P
a

ri
s
h

 
C

o
u

n
c
il,

 a
n

d
 t

h
is

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 e

x
c
lu

d
e

d
. 

D
a

ta
 r

e
la

ti
n
g

 t
o

 s
u

rf
a

c
e

 w
a

te
r 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

 w
a

s
 n

o
t 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 
d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 w

a
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t.
 H

o
w

e
v
e

r 
th

is
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 w

ill
 

b
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

l 
S

tu
d

y
 b

e
fo

re
 i
t 

is
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

d
is

a
g

re
e

s
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 d
ra

ft
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
 m

is
in

te
rp

re
ts

 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
p

o
lic

y
 o

n
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
s
. 
T

h
is

 s
ta

te
s
 t
h

a
t 

d
e

ta
ile

d
 G

re
e

n
 

B
e

lt
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ri

e
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
d

 u
n

le
s
s
 e

x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
a

l 
c
ir

c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
 e

x
is

t 
w

h
ic

h
 n

e
c
e

s
s
it
a
te

 s
u

c
h

 a
 r

e
v
is

io
n

. 
If

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

d
e

c
id

e
s
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 f

u
tu

re
 n

e
e

d
s
 a

s
 i
ts

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
’s

 
P

re
fe

rr
e

d
 O

p
ti
o

n
, 

th
is

 w
ill

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 s
o
m

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 

2
1
1

Agenda Item 9

Page 311



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 –

 M
a

g
h

u
ll

 E
a

s
t 

(p
a

rc
e

ls
 S

1
2

9
, 

S
1

3
0

, 
S

1
3

1
, 

S
1

3
2

)
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

N
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 
h

a
v
e

 o
n

 a
 ‘
g

ro
s
s
ly

 o
v
e

r-
d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

’ 
M

a
g

h
u

ll 

B
e

lt
. 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 
th

is
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
b

e
fo

re
 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 S
tu

d
y
 i
s
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
. 

T
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

s
 m

o
re

 l
a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 t
h

a
n

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

n
e

e
d

s
. 

If
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

c
h

o
o

s
e

s
 a

 P
re

fe
rr

e
d

 O
p

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
re

q
u
ir

e
s
 s

o
m

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
, 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e

 u
n

d
e
rt

a
k
e

n
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
a

n
a

ly
s
is

 
o

f 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 r
a

is
e

d
 b

y
 l
o

c
a

l 
p

e
o
p

le
. 

T
h

is
 w

ill
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 w

h
ic

h
 i
f 

a
n

y
 a

re
a

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 f

o
r 

d
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 w
h

ic
h

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

‘s
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
e
d

’ 
to

 m
e

e
t 

lo
n

g
 t

e
rm

 n
e

e
d

s
, 

a
n

d
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 r

e
m

a
in

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
. 

N
a

tu
re

 c
o

n
s

e
rv

a
ti

o
n

 

T
h

e
s
e

 a
re

a
s
 (

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 P

a
rc

e
ls

 S
1
2

9
 –

 l
a

n
d

 e
a
s
t 

o
f 

M
a

g
h

u
ll,

 S
1

3
1

, 
la

n
d

 s
o

u
th

 o
f 

M
e

lli
n

g
 L

a
n

e
, 

a
n

d
 S

1
3

2
, 

la
n

d
 s

o
u

th
 o

f 
th

e
 L

e
e
d

s
 

L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l 
C

a
n

a
l)

 a
re

 n
e
a

r 
to

 t
h

e
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t’
s
 r

e
g

io
n

a
l 
fa

rm
la

n
d

 b
ir

d
 

h
o

ts
p

o
ts

 a
n

d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 r

e
le

a
s
e

d
 f

ro
m

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 [

R
S

P
B

].
 

T
h

e
 a

re
a

 i
s
 f
u

ll 
o

f 
a

 v
a

ri
e
ty

 o
f 

w
ild

lif
e

 t
h

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 d
is

p
la

c
e
d

 s
h

o
u

ld
 

th
e

ir
 h

a
b

it
a

t 
b

e
 d

e
s
tr

o
y
e

d
 

M
a

n
y
 f

a
rm

la
n

d
 b

ir
d

 s
p

e
c
ie

s
 a

re
 l
is

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 U

K
 B

A
P

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 

m
ig

ra
ti
n

g
 G

e
e

s
e

. 

L
o

s
in

g
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 l
a

n
d

 r
e

m
o

v
e

s
 h

a
b

it
a

ts
 f

o
r 

d
e

c
lin

in
g

 b
ir

d
 s

p
e

c
ie

s
 

a
n

d
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 a
v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

la
n

d
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 c

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 /

 r
e

m
e

d
ia

ti
o

n
 

p
ro

je
c
ts

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 a

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

 t
o

 b
o

th
 p

ro
te

c
t 

a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 n

a
tu

re
, 

a
n

d
 a

ls
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 j
o

b
s
. 

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 a
 

le
g

a
l 
d

u
ty

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
b

io
d

iv
e

rs
it
y
, 

a
n

d
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

c
e

n
tl
y
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 

a
n

 E
c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 w
h

ic
h

 h
e

lp
s
 u

s
 t

o
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 p

ro
te

c
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 
e

n
h

a
n

c
in

g
 k

e
y
 h

a
b

it
a

ts
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
c
ie

s
, 

a
n

d
 c

re
a

ti
n
g

 n
e

w
 h

a
b

it
a

ts
. 

 W
e

 
w

ill
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 u

s
 d

o
 t

h
is

. 
 

If
 i
t 

w
e

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 s

it
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

is
 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
, 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

d
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
s
 a

re
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 R

S
P

B
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 s
u

rv
e

y
s
 a

n
d

 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 w

o
u

ld
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t,

 t
o

 d
e
te

rm
in

e
 t

h
e

 
e

c
o

lo
g

ic
a
l 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 s
it
e
s
. 

 T
h

is
 c

o
u
ld

 r
e

s
tr

ic
t 

th
e

 a
re

a
 t

h
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 l
e
g

a
l 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

v
a

ri
o

u
s
 a

p
p

ra
is

a
ls

 o
f 

th
e

 P
la

n
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 H

a
b

it
a

ts
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t,
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t.
 

2
1
2

Agenda Item 9

Page 312



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 –

 M
a

g
h

u
ll

 E
a

s
t 

(p
a

rc
e

ls
 S

1
2

9
, 

S
1

3
0

, 
S

1
3

1
, 

S
1

3
2

)
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

L
a

c
k

 o
f 

c
o

n
s

u
lt

a
ti

o
n

 

D
is

a
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

t 
th

a
t 

th
e

 l
e

tt
e

r 
re

q
u

e
s
ti
n

g
 v

ie
w

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 

S
tu

d
y
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 w

it
h

 o
n

ly
 3

 w
e

e
k
s
 t

o
 r

e
s
p

o
n

d
. 

3
 w

e
e

k
s
 n

o
t 

e
n
o

u
g

h
 

ti
m

e
 t

o
 d

ig
e

s
t 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 r

e
s
p

o
n

d
. 

 

T
h

e
re

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

 p
u

b
lis

h
e

d
 t

im
e

fr
a

m
e

 i
n

 a
d

v
a

n
c
e

 t
h

a
t 

s
h

o
w

s
 t

h
e

 
p

u
b

lic
 w

h
e

n
 a

n
d

 f
o

r 
h

o
w

 l
o

n
g

 o
b

je
c
ti
o

n
s
 c

a
n

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 

T
h

e
re

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 v

e
ry

 l
it
tl
e

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
, 

e
s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 m
a

tt
e

r 

M
a

n
y
 e

ld
e

rl
y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
h

a
d

 t
h

e
ir

 v
o

ic
e
s
 h

e
a

rd
. 

F
e
w

 h
a

v
e

 
in

te
rn

e
t 

o
r 

c
a

n
’t
 g

e
t 

o
u

t 
o

f 
th

e
ir

 h
o

m
e

s
  

A
re

 S
e

ft
o

n
 t

ry
in

g
 t

o
 k

e
e

p
 t

h
is

 q
u

ie
t?

 P
la

n
s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 ‘
ra

il-
ro

a
d

’ 
th

ro
u

g
h

 
to

 a
v
o

id
 o

p
p

o
s
it
io

n
 t

h
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 v

e
h

e
m

e
n

t 
if
 m

o
re

 w
id

e
ly

 k
n

o
w

n
 

T
h

e
s
e

 p
o

in
ts

 a
re

 r
e

s
p

o
n
d

e
d

 t
o

 f
u

lly
 i
n

 S
e

c
ti
o

n
 t

w
o

 o
f 

th
is

 r
e

p
o

rt
. 

T
h

e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

lis
te

n
e

d
 t

o
 w

h
a

t 
p

e
o

p
le

 s
a

id
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 l
a

s
t 

s
u

m
m

e
r,

 a
n

d
 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ri
n

g
 w

h
a

t 
w

e
 c

a
n

 d
o

 d
if
fe

re
n

tl
y
 a

t 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

s
ta

g
e

 o
f 

p
u

b
lic

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
, 

o
n

 t
h

e
 P

re
fe

rr
e

d
 O

p
ti
o

n
, 

a
t 

th
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 

y
e

a
r,

 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 r

e
a

c
h

 m
o

re
 p

e
o

p
le

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 i
t 

h
a

s
 t

o
 s

tr
ik

e
 a

 
b

a
la

n
c
e

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 w
h

a
t 

is
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 c
o

s
t.
 

T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

e
b

p
a

g
e

 (
w

w
w

.s
e

ft
o

n
.g

o
v
.u

k
/c

o
re

s
tr

a
te

g
y
) 

is
 

u
p

d
a

te
d

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

fu
tu

re
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 e

v
e

n
ts

. 

P
o

s
it

iv
e

 /
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 p

a
rc

e
l 
S

1
2

9
 (

la
n

d
 e

a
s
t 

o
f 

M
a

g
h

u
ll)

 c
o

u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 n
a

tu
ra

l 
e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 t

o
 M

a
g

h
u

ll 
a

s
 t
h

e
 M

5
8

 m
o

to
rw

a
y
 w

o
u

ld
 f

o
rm

 a
 r

o
b

u
s
t 

b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
.

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 p

a
rc

e
l 
S

1
2

9
 l
a

n
d

 i
s
 n

o
t 

th
e

 b
e

s
t 

a
n

d
 m

o
s
t 

v
e

rs
a

ti
le

 
c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t

o
 o

th
e

r 
a

re
a

s
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 p
ri

s
o

n
 s

it
e

 n
e

a
r 

A
s
h

w
o

rt
h

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 w
o

rt
h

w
h

ile
 

T
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 p

a
rc

e
l 
S

1
2

9
 w

a
s
 

w
e

ll-
c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 u
rb

a
n

 a
re

a
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 m

o
to

rw
a

y
 w

o
u

ld
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
a

d
jo

in
in

g
 p

a
rc

e
ls

 d
id

 n
o

t 
c
o

m
e

 u
n

d
e

r 
m

o
re

 p
re

s
s
u

re
 i
f 

th
e

 s
it
e

 w
e

re
 

n
e

e
d

e
d

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

fu
tu

re
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

n
e

e
d

s
. 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 s

u
p

p
lie

d
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 s

h
o

w
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 l
a

n
d

 
is

 n
o

t 
o

f 
a

s
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
 (

m
o

re
 G

ra
d

e
 2

 a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u
ra

l 
la

n
d

) 
th

a
n

 t
h

e
 d

a
ta

 
p

ro
v
id

e
d

 b
y
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
E

n
g

la
n

d
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

s
 t
h

a
t 

it
 

n
e

e
d

s
 t

o
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 t
o

 a
s
s
e

s
s
 t

h
e

 e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
im

p
a

c
ts

 o
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 o
n

 ‘
b

e
s
t 

a
n

d
 m

o
s
t 

v
e

rs
a

ti
le

’ 
a

g
ri

c
u
lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 a
s
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

. 

T
h

e
 o

w
n

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 ‘
p

ri
s
o

n
 s

it
e

 (
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 p

a
rc

e
l 
S

1
2

8
) 

h
a

s
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

d
 

2
1
3

Agenda Item 9

Page 313



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 –

 M
a

g
h

u
ll

 E
a

s
t 

(p
a

rc
e

ls
 S

1
2

9
, 

S
1

3
0

, 
S

1
3

1
, 

S
1

3
2

)
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

‘K
e

y
 w

o
rk

e
r 

h
o

u
s
in

g
’ 
a

n
d

 r
e

a
s
o

n
a

b
ly

 p
ri

c
e

d
 h

o
m

e
s
 c

a
n

 h
a

v
e

 a
 

p
o

s
it
iv

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 a
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 

th
a

t 
th

is
 s

it
e
 i
s
 n

o
w

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 a

s
 a

 p
o
te

n
ti
a

l 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 s

it
e

. 
W

h
e
n

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

, 
th

is
 w

ill
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 o
th

e
r 

la
n

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 

B
e

lt
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 n

e
e

d
s
. 

A
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
e

q
u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

o
m

e
 ‘
a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
’ 

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
n
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 s
h

o
w

 t
h

a
t 

‘k
e

y
 

w
o

rk
e

r’
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 i
s
 n

e
e

d
e

d
. 

 I
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 v
ie

w
 /

 i
m

p
a
c

t 
o

n
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 v

a
lu

e
 

If
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

to
o

k
 p

la
c
e

 t
h

e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

a
re

a
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
 m

a
rk

e
d

ly
. 

S
h

o
u

ld
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

ta
k
e

 p
la

c
e

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
e

n
s
a

ti
o

n
 n

o
t 

b
e

 o
ff
e

re
d

 d
u

e
 

to
 d

e
c
lin

in
g

 v
a

lu
e

s
 t

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 w

ill
 t

a
k
e

 l
e
g

a
l 
a

c
ti
o

n
 a

s
 a

 
c
o

lle
c
ti
v
e

 

T
h

e
 v

ie
w

 i
s
 a

 m
a

in
 f

a
c
to

r 
w

h
e

n
 p

e
o

p
le

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

b
u

y
in

g
 a

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y
 i
n

 
th

e
 a

re
a

 

T
h

e
 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
a

 v
ie

w
 o

r 
p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 v

a
lu

e
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

n
o
rm

a
lly

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 t

h
a

t 
c
a

n
 

b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
in

 p
re

p
a

ri
n

g
 a

 P
la

n
, 

u
n

le
s
s
 t

h
e

re
 a

re
 a

n
y
 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

 l
a

n
d
s
c
a

p
e

 o
r 

h
e

ri
ta

g
e

 d
e

s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
s
. 

 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 l
e

g
a

l 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
r 

re
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

to
 o

ff
e

r 
c
o

m
p

e
n

s
a

ti
o

n
 w

h
e

n
 p

re
p

a
ri

n
g

 a
 P

la
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

re
a

. 

It
’s

 n
o

t 
in

 S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 b
e

s
t 

in
te

re
s

ts
 /

 l
o

c
a

l 
c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 d

o
n

’t
 w

a
n

t 
it

  

It
 i
s
 t

h
e

 d
u

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 t

o
 l
is

te
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
ir

 c
it
iz

e
n

s
. 

T
h

e
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 a

re
 r

e
g

is
te

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

ir
 d

is
s
e

n
t 

a
g

a
in

s
t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt

T
h

is
 i
s
s
u

e
 s

e
e

m
s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

b
o

u
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 ‘
d

e
s
ir
a

b
le

’ 
a

re
a

s
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 c

o
n

s
u
lt
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
re

e
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 s

o
 t
h

a
t 

w
e

 c
a

n
 g

e
t 

th
e

 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
’s

 v
ie

w
s
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 i
n

 p
ro

d
u

c
in

g
 t

h
e

 P
la

n
, 

w
e

 a
ls

o
 h

a
v
e

 t
o

 
ta

k
e

 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

. 
T

h
e

s
e

 w
ill

 
a

ll 
b

e
 u

s
e

d
 t
o

 h
e

lp
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

c
h

o
o

s
e

 t
h

e
 P

la
n

’s
 P

re
fe

rr
e

d
 O

p
ti
o

n
 

la
te

r 
th

is
 y

e
a

r.
  

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 b
y
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 m

o
re

 h
o

u
s
in

g
, 

a
n

d
 

e
n

o
u

g
h

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
la

n
d

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 n

e
e
d

s
. 

If
 w

e
 d

o
 n

o
t,

 w
e

 
h

a
v
e

 t
o

 d
e

m
o

n
s
tr

a
te

 w
h

y
 S

e
ft

o
n

 i
s
 s

o
 s

p
e

c
ia

l 
th

a
t 

w
e

 c
a

n
n

o
t 

d
o

 t
h

is
. 

T
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 w

a
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
in

 a
 s

y
s
te

m
a

ti
c
 w

a
y
 t

o
 

id
e

n
ti
fy

 t
h

o
s
e

 a
re

a
s
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
v
e

 m
o

s
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

n
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

2
1
4

Agenda Item 9

Page 314



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 –

 M
a

g
h

u
ll

 E
a

s
t 

(p
a

rc
e

ls
 S

1
2

9
, 

S
1

3
0

, 
S

1
3

1
, 

S
1

3
2

)
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

s
e

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 e
x
c
lu

d
e

d
 f

ro
m

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

. 
T

h
e

y
 

a
re

 s
p

re
a

d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 S

e
ft

o
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 e

d
g
e

 o
f 

a
ll 

th
e

 m
a

in
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

ts
. 

T
h

e
 

c
h

o
ic

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n

fo
rm

e
d

 b
y
 a

n
y
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
is

s
u

e
s
 r

a
is

e
d

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

th
o

s
e

 r
a

is
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
, 

a
n

d
 e

x
tr

a
 w

o
rk

 t
h

a
t 

w
e

 w
ill

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 a
s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
. 

P
ro

te
c

t 
th

e
 e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
(g

e
n

e
ra

l)
 

It
 i
s
 h

o
p

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

d
e

s
ig

n
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
. 

A
rc

h
it
e

c
tu

re
 s

h
o

u
ld

 
c
o

m
p

lim
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 r

e
fl
e

c
t 

th
e

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u
rh

o
o

d
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
re

 a
lw

a
y
s
 p

u
s
h

in
g

 g
re

e
n

 p
o

lic
ie

s
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
tr

a
s
 y

e
t 

th
e

y
 

a
re

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
 u

n
e

c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
m

o
v
e

 t
o

 b
u

ild
 o

n
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

tr
y
s
id

e
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
im

s
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

is
 

s
y
m

p
a

th
e

ti
c
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 s

u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
. 

 
T

h
is

 i
s
 a

n
 e

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 a
n
d

 B
u

ild
in

g
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

in
te

n
d

s
 t

o
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 p
ro

te
c
t 

th
e

 m
a

jo
ri

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 ‘
g

re
e

n
’ 

a
re

a
s
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 w

e
 a

re
 r

u
n

n
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

a
b

le
 l
a

n
d

 i
n

 
th

e
 u

rb
a

n
 a

re
a

s
. 

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

th
e

 d
ra

ft
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 

S
tu

d
y
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

o
s
e

 a
re

a
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

 l
e

a
s
t 

to
 t

h
e

 o
p

e
n

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
, 

w
h

e
re

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

y
 b

e
 a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 l
e

a
s
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

o
s
t 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s
. 

If
 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

c
h

o
o

s
e

s
 a

n
 o

p
ti
o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 s

o
m

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 

th
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
, 

it
 w

ill
 o

n
ly

 r
e

le
a

s
e

 t
h

e
 m

in
im

u
m

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

la
n

d
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

it
s
 n

e
e

d
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
. 

D
is

ru
p

ti
o

n
 c

a
u

s
e

d
 b

y
 b

u
il

d
in

g
 w

o
rk

 /
 d

a
m

a
g

e
 t

o
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 

T
h

e
 b

u
ild

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
 g

re
a

t 
d

is
ru

p
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
y
e

a
rs

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 b

e
 

v
e

ry
 d

is
tr

e
s
s
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

 
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

lw
a

y
s
 s

o
m

e
 d

is
ru

p
ti
o

n
 w

h
e

n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

ta
k
e

s
 p

la
c
e

. 
T

h
e

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
b

u
ild

in
g

 w
o

rk
s
 a

re
 r

e
s
tr

ic
te

d
 t

o
 a

g
re

e
d

 h
o

u
rs

, 
to

 m
in

im
is

e
 a

n
y
 d

is
ru

p
ti
o

n
. 

R
e

c
re

a
ti

o
n

 /
 t

o
u

ri
s

m
 

T
h

is
 i
s
 t
h

e
 f

ir
s
t 

p
ie

c
e

 o
f 
o

p
e

n
 c

o
u

n
tr

y
s
id

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 f

ro
m

 L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l 
fo

r 
re

c
re

a
ti
o

n

T
h

e
 a

re
a

 i
s
 w

e
ll 

u
s
e

d
 b

y
 w

a
lk

e
rs

, 
c
y
c
lis

ts
 a

n
d

 r
u
n

n
e

rs
 

A
n

y
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o

n
 a

re
a

s
 a

n
d

 r
ig

h
ts

 o
f 

w
a

y
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
ta

in
e
d

 a
n

d
 

m
a

y
 b

e
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e

d
. 

N
e

w
 a

re
a

s
 o

f 
g

re
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 w
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 

in
 a

n
y
 n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

. 

2
1
5

Agenda Item 9

Page 315



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 –

 M
a

g
h

u
ll

 E
a

s
t 

(p
a

rc
e

ls
 S

1
2

9
, 

S
1

3
0

, 
S

1
3

1
, 

S
1

3
2

)
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

N
o

t 
a

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

M
a

g
h

u
ll 

is
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 d

e
n

s
e

ly
 p

o
p

u
la

te
d

 
M

o
s
t 

o
f 

M
a

g
h

u
ll 

h
a

s
 b

e
e
n

 b
u

ilt
 a

t 
ty

p
ic

a
l 
s
u

b
u

rb
a
n

 d
e

n
s
it
ie

s
 o

f 
a

b
o

u
t 

3
0

 d
w

e
lli

n
g

s
 p

e
r 

h
e

c
ta

re
. 

A
n

y
 n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 s
im

ila
r 

in
 

c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
to

 n
e

a
rb

y
 h

o
u

s
in

g
. 

P
ro

te
c

t 
u

rb
a

n
 g

re
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 /
 o

n
c

e
 l

o
s

t 
c

a
n

’t
 b

e
 r

e
c

o
v

e
re

d
 

U
rb

a
n

 g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 s
h

o
u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 
G

re
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 i
n

 a
n

d
 a

ro
u

n
d

 M
a

g
h

u
ll 

h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 y
e

a
r 

o
n

 y
e

a
r 

‘G
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

’ 
is

 a
 d

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 o

p
e

n
 l
a

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

u
rb

a
n

 a
re

a
s
. 

It
 c

a
n

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 p

a
rk

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 

a
re

a
s
. 

W
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 l
a

tt
e

r 
e
x
is

ts
 o

n
 a

n
 a

re
a

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 t

a
k
e

n
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 h

a
s
 s

ta
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

G
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 o
r 

e
x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
a

lly
 b

e
 r

e
-l

o
c
a

te
d

 i
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

ta
k
e

s
 p

la
c
e

. 

2
1
6

Agenda Item 9

Page 316



O
b

je
c

ti
o

n
s

 t
o

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

it
e

s
A

in
tr

e
e

 A
re

a
 

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 R

e
p
o

rt
 l
o

o
k
s
 a

t 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 m

a
d

e
 t

o
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 s

it
e

s
 [

o
r 

p
a

rc
e

ls
] 

in
 t
h

e
 A

in
tr

e
e

 a
re

a
 d

u
ri

n
g

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 s

it
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
re

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 h

a
v
in

g
 

s
o

m
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
fo

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 A
in

tr
e

e
 

a
re

a
 a

re
 s

h
o

w
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

a
p

 t
o

 t
h

e
 l
e

ft
. 

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

n
ly

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

re
la

te
 t
o

 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 s

it
e

s
 i
n

 A
in

tr
e
e

. 
O

th
e

r 
m

o
re

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 s

it
e

s
 a

re
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
e

a
rl

ie
r 

in
 t

h
is

 r
e

p
o

rt
 e

.g
. 

a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

, 
fl
o
o

d
 r

is
k
, 

v
a

c
a

n
t 

h
o

m
e

s
. 

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 t

a
b

le
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 
fo

llo
w

in
g

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
A

in
tr

e
e

 

A
in

tr
e

e
S

1
5

4
, 

S
1

5
5

, 
S

1
5

7
 

2
1
7

Agenda Item 9

Page 317



A
in

tr
e

e
 S

1
5

4
, 

S
1

5
5

, 
S

1
5

7

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
re

la
te

 t
o

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 a
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 b
o

o
k
 w

a
s
 m

a
d

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 i
n

 A
in

tr
e
e

 l
ib

ra
ry

 a
n

d
 s

ig
n

e
d

 b
y
 2

2
3

 l
o

c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
. 

T
h

e
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
re

s
p

o
n

s
e

s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
b

e
lo

w
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 t
h
o

s
e

 m
a

d
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 b

o
o

k
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

e
ri
o

d
. 

O
th

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 s

ig
n

e
d

 a
 p

e
ti
ti
o

n
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 P
la

n
 O

p
ti
o

n
 O

n
e

 (
‘u

rb
a

n
 c

o
n

ta
in

m
e

n
t’
).

  

0
1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

6
0

7
0

8
0

9
0

1
0
0

V
il
la
g
e

 a
lr
e
a
d
y

 a
t 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y

A
re
a

 p
ro
n
e

 t
o

 f
lo
o
d
in
g

In
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re

T
ra
ff
ic

  
a
n
d

 a
c
c
e
s
s

N
e
e
d

 t
o

 p
ro
te
c
t 
th
e

 G
re
e
n

 B
e
lt

T
h

e
 v

a
s
t 

m
a

jo
ri

ty
 o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 (
8

6
.3

%
) 

o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 f

e
lt
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 m

u
s
t 

b
e

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 a

v
o

id
 s

p
ra

w
l 
a

n
d

 p
re

v
e

n
t 

it
 f

ro
m

 b
e

c
o

m
in

g
 a

 
to

w
n

. 
T

ra
ff

ic
 w

a
s
 a

ls
o

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 6
6

%
 o

f 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 b
e

lie
v
in

g
 t
h

e
 a

re
a

’s
 r

o
a

d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 w
a

s
 u

n
a

b
le

 t
o

 d
e

a
l 
w

it
h

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
s
 i
t 

w
a

s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 a

t 
b

re
a

k
in

g
 p

o
in

t.
 4

4
%

 o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

 a
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 a

 p
ro

b
le

m
; 

th
is

 w
o

u
ld

 w
o

rs
e

n
 i
f 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
e

re
 t

o
 b

e
 p

e
rm

it
te

d
. 

A
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 p
e

o
p

le
 m

e
n

ti
o

n
e

d
 a

 w
id

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

o
th

e
r 

re
a

s
o

n
s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 t
h

e
ir

 
o

b
je

c
ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

n
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 A
in

tr
e

e
 a

re
a

, 
n

o
n

e
 w

a
s
 m

e
n

ti
o

n
e

d
 b

y
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 1
/6

 o
f 

a
ll 

th
e
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 c

o
m

m
e

n
te

d
. 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 –

 A
in

tr
e

e
 (

p
a

rc
e

ls
 S

1
5

4
, 

S
1

5
5

, 
S

1
5

7
) 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

P
ro

te
c

t 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 /
 w

o
u

ld
 l

e
a
d

 t
o

 u
rb

a
n

 s
p

ra
w

l 
/ 

o
n

c
e

 l
o

s
t 

c
a

n
't

 b
e

 r
e

c
o

v
e

re
d

 

A
in

tr
e

e
 V

ill
a
g

e
 i
s
 b

e
c
o

m
in

g
 a

 t
o

w
n

, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 t

o
o

 m
u

c
h

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
 t
h

e
 a

re
a

 a
s
 i
t 

is
 e

.g
. 

M
o

to
rw

a
y
, 

S
w

it
c
h

 I
s
la

n
d

 
N

o
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 t
a

k
e

n
 a

b
o

u
t 
w

h
e

th
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 t
a

k
e

 
p

la
c
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 t

h
e

 O
p

ti
o

n
s
 p

a
p

e
r 

s
u

g
g

e
s
ts

 t
h

a
t 

T
h

is
 c

h
a
rt

 s
h
o

w
s
 t
h

e
 t
o

p
 

5
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 m

e
n
ti
o

n
e

d
 i
n

 
th

is
 a

re
a

 a
g
a
in

s
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 

G
re

e
n
 B

e
lt
 [
a
s
 %

 o
f 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
re

c
e

iv
e

d
 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

re
a

] 

N
o
te

: 
th

e
 f
ig

u
re

s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

a
d
d
 t
o
 1

0
0
 a

s
 m

o
s
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 m

a
d

e
 s

e
v
e

ra
l 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts

2
1
8

Agenda Item 9

Page 318



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 –

 A
in

tr
e

e
 (

p
a

rc
e

ls
 S

1
5

4
, 

S
1

5
5

, 
S

1
5

7
) 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

th
is

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
 i
f 

S
e

ft
o

n
 w

a
s
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
it
s
 f

u
tu

re
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
n

e
e

d
s
, 

o
r 

s
ta

b
ili

s
e

 i
ts

 p
o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
a

 d
ra

ft
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 

a
s
s
e

s
s
e
d

 h
o

w
 e

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
it
 i
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
p

a
rt

s
 o

f 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 

a
re

 k
e

p
t 

o
p

e
n

. 
T

h
e

 S
tu

d
y
 c

o
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
la

n
d

 b
e
tw

e
e

n
 A

in
tr

e
e

 a
n

d
 

th
e

 M
5

7
 m

o
to

rw
a

y
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 

e
s
s
e

n
ti
a
l 
to

 m
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 t

h
e

 o
p

e
n
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 i
n

 t
h

e
 w

id
e

r 
a

re
a

, 
b

u
t 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 t
h

a
t 

w
e

 i
n

te
n

d
 t

o
 

c
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 

m
a

y
 r

e
v
e

a
l 
th

a
t 

th
e

s
e

 a
re

a
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

s
u

it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
o

th
e
r 

re
a

s
o

n
s
 e

.g
. 
fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
, 

tr
a

ff
ic

 g
ro

u
n

d
s
. 

 

T
ra

ff
ic

 –
 i

n
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 a
c

c
e

s
s

, 
c

o
n

g
e

s
ti

o
n

, 
p

o
o

r 
p

u
b

li
c

 t
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
 a

c
c

e
s

s
ib

il
it

y
, 

p
o

ll
u

ti
o

n
 

T
h

e
 r

o
a

d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 a
lr

e
a

d
y
 s

tr
u

g
g

le
s
 t
o

 c
o

p
e

 w
it
h

 t
ra

ff
ic

, 
o

ft
e

n
 

b
e

c
o

m
in

g
 c

o
n

g
e

s
te

d
. 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

tr
a

ff
ic

 w
o

u
ld

 h
e

ig
h

te
n

 t
h

e
 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
c
o

n
g

e
s
ti
o

n
 e

x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

d
. 

T
h

e
 A

in
tr

e
e

 L
a

n
e

 /
 A

lt
w

a
y
 /

 A
5

9
 i
s
 a

 m
a

jo
r 

c
ro

s
s
ro

a
d

s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 o

ft
e

n
 

c
o

n
g

e
s
te

d
. 

It
 i
s
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
 g

e
tt

in
g

 o
n

 t
o

 O
rm

s
k
ir

k
 R

o
a

d
 (

A
5

9
) 

d
u

e
 t

o
 b

u
s
y
 

tr
a

ff
ic

 o
n

 c
o
n

n
e

c
ti
n

g
 r

o
a
d

s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 B

ra
d

fi
e

ld
 A

v
e

n
u

e
. 

S
w

it
c
h

 I
s
la

n
d

 i
s
 ‘
a

 n
ig

h
tm

a
re

’ 
to

 n
e

g
o

ti
a

te
. 

A
s
d

a
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 r

e
ta

il 
p

a
rk

 
h

a
v
e

 a
g

g
ra

v
a

te
d

 t
ra

ff
ic

 c
o

n
g

e
s
ti
o

n
. 

P
u

b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 n
e

g
a

ti
v
e

ly
 a

ff
e

c
te

d
. 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 i
s
 

a
lr

e
a

d
y
 s

p
o

ra
d

ic
 a

t 
b

e
s
t 

A
n

 e
x
tr

a
 ‘
1

0
0

0
+

’ 
c
a

rs
 w

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 a
 d

ra
m

a
ti
c
 e

ff
e

c
t 

o
n

 p
e

o
p

le
’s

 h
e

a
lt
h

 
d

u
e

 t
o

 n
o

is
e
 a

n
d

 a
ir

 p
o

llu
ti
o

n
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 t

o
 t

h
e

 e
ld

e
rl

y
 

T
e

s
c
o

 H
G

V
’s

 a
tt

e
m

p
t 

th
re

e
-p

o
in

t 
tu

rn
s
 i
n

 B
ra

d
fi
e
ld

 R
o

a
d

 c
a

u
s
in

g
 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
c
o

n
g
e

s
ti
o

n
. 

T
w

o
 t

h
ir

d
s
 o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 c

o
m

m
e

n
te

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 P
la

n
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 p

a
p

e
r 

a
n

d
 

th
e

 d
ra

ft
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
, 

m
e

n
ti
o

n
e

d
 t

h
e

 i
n

a
d

e
q

u
a

c
ie

s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
a

d
 

n
e

tw
o

rk
 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

, 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 i
n

a
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 m
o

re
 t

ra
ff

ic
. 

If
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

d
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

is
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 i
n

 t
h

e
 A

in
tr

e
e

 a
re

a
, 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 t

o
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

tr
a

ff
ic

 g
e

n
e

ra
te

d
 b

y
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 a
n

y
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 p

a
rc

e
l 
o

r 
p

a
rt

 o
f 
a

 p
a

rc
e

l,
 a

n
d

 t
o

 
d

e
te

rm
in

e
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
a

n
y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

th
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 

e
n

a
b

le
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

to
 g

o
 a

h
e

a
d

 w
it
h

o
u

t 
h

a
v
in

g
 a

n
 

u
n

a
c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 e
ff

e
c
t 

o
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
ro

a
d

s
. 
 

T
h

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 a
b

o
u

t 
H

G
V

’s
 t

u
rn

in
g

 i
s
 n

o
t 

s
o

m
e
th

in
g

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 P
la

n
 

c
o

u
ld

 a
d

d
re

s
s
, 

b
u

t 
th

e
s
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

a
s
s
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 T
ra

ff
ic

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

fo
r 

h
is

 a
tt

e
n

ti
o

n
. 

2
1
9

Agenda Item 9

Page 319



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 –

 A
in

tr
e

e
 (

p
a

rc
e

ls
 S

1
5

4
, 

S
1

5
5

, 
S

1
5

7
) 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 +

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c

tu
re

 –
 d

ra
in

a
g

e
 /

 s
h

o
p

s
 /

 s
c

h
o

o
ls

 a
t 

c
a

p
a

c
it

y
 /

 l
a

c
k

 o
f 

h
e

a
lt

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

re
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 s

tr
a

in
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
t 
c
a

p
a

c
it
y
, 

th
e

y
 c

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

p
o

s
s
ib

ly
 

ta
k
e

 m
o

re
 u

s
e

rs
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 d

e
n

ti
s
t,
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 2
 w

e
e

k
 w

a
it
in

g
 

p
e

ri
o

d
 f

o
r 

G
P

 a
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

ts
, 

th
e

 t
w

o
 S

c
h

o
o

ls
 a

re
 f

u
ll 

w
it
h

 c
la

s
s
 s

iz
e

s
 

o
f 

3
0

+
. 

O
th

e
r 

e
s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 (

P
o

lic
e

, 
A

m
b

u
la

n
c
e

, 
F

ir
e

) 
a

re
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 

s
tr

e
tc

h
e

d
; 

g
e

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

a
lly

 a
n

d
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

lly
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 g
a

s
 m

a
in

 r
u

n
n

in
g

 t
h

ro
u

g
h
 n

o
rt

h
e

a
s
t 

c
o

rn
e

r 
o

f 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 

p
a

rc
e

l 
S

1
5

4
. 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 p
ro

d
u

c
e

 a
n

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
 t

h
a

t 
s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

w
h
a

t 
n

e
w

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

, 
w

h
e

n
 i
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 
a

n
d

 b
y
 w

h
o

m
. 

If
 t

h
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
b

le
 t

o
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 o

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
r,

 t
h

e
n

 i
t 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

a
id

 f
o

r 
b

y
 t

h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
r.

 

If
 l
a

n
d

 i
s
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 a

n
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 c

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 
b

e
 k

e
p

t 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

, 
th

e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

re
a

lig
n

in
g

 t
h

e
m

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
a

id
 f

o
r 

b
y
 a

n
y
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
r.

A
re

a
 p

ro
n

e
 t

o
 f

lo
o

d
in

g
 

It
 i
s
 i
llo

g
ic

a
l 
to

 b
u

ild
 o

n
 f

ie
ld

s
 w

h
e

re
 f
lo

o
d

in
g

 r
e

g
u
la

rl
y
 o

c
c
u

rs
, 
th

is
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

n
o

u
g

h
 t

o
 a

v
o

id
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 s

u
rf

a
c
e

 w
a

te
r 

d
ra

in
s
 c

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

c
o

p
e

. 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
 u

p
g

ra
d

in
g

 t
o

 
a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

S
u

b
s
id

e
n

c
e

 i
s
 q

u
it
e

 c
o

m
m

o
n

 

N
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 e

v
e

r 
b

e
 a

llo
w

e
d

 o
n

 f
lo

o
d

p
la

in
 l
a

n
d

 

S
in

c
e

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 w

a
s
 p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

, 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rk
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 

c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

o
n

 s
u

rf
a

c
e

 w
a

te
r 

a
n

d
 g

ro
u

n
d

w
a

te
r 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

. 
T

h
e

 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

A
g

e
n

c
y
 h

a
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

m
o

d
e

lli
n

g
 r

e
la

ti
n
g

 t
o

 r
iv

e
r 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

 i
n

 t
h

e
 M

a
g

h
u

ll 
a

n
d

 A
in

tr
e

e
 a

re
a

s
. 

A
n

y
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 a

ff
e
c
ti
n

g
 

th
e

s
e

 s
it
e
s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
 b

e
fo

re
 i
t 

is
 

fi
n

a
lis

e
d

. 
A

ll 
th

re
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 p

a
rc

e
ls

 i
n

 t
h

e
 A

in
tr

e
e

 a
re

a
 (

S
1

5
4

, 
S

1
5

5
 

a
n

d
 S

1
5

7
) 

a
re

 a
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
g

ro
u

n
d

w
a

te
r 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

, 
a

n
d

 p
a

rt
s
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 
a

ff
e

c
te

d
 b

y
 s

u
rf

a
c
e

 w
a

te
r 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

. 
In

 t
h

e
 c

a
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 l
a

n
d

 n
o
rt

h
 o

f 
O

ri
e

l 
D

ri
v
e

 (
S

1
5

7
),

 t
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 a

ff
e

c
t 
h

o
w

 m
u

c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 p
a

rc
e

l 
c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

, 
if
 l
a

n
d

 i
n

 A
in

tr
e

e
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 
P

la
n

.

If
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

s
 w

e
re

 t
o

 b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 f

o
rw

a
rd

, 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rk
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

s
u

rf
a

c
e

 w
a

te
r 

fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
, 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 s
h
o

w
 t

h
a

t 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

 
is

s
u

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 t
a

k
e

n
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t.
 

D
is

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
a

te
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
iz

e
/c

h
a

ra
c

te
r 

o
f 

th
e

 s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t/

a
lr

e
a

d
y
 a

t 
c

a
p

a
c

it
y
 

T
h

e
 A

in
tr

e
e

 a
n

d
 O

ld
 R

o
a

n
 a

re
a

 i
s
 s

u
p

p
o

s
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 v
ill

a
g

e
, 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 r
u

in
 t
h

is
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
. 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 ‘
b

ri
n

g
 

d
o

w
n

’ 
th

e
 a

re
a

 

N
o

 d
e

c
is

io
n
s
 h

a
v
e

 y
e

t 
b

e
e

n
 t

a
k
e

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

a
n

y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 t
a

k
e

 p
la

c
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
, 

a
n

d
 f

o
r 

w
h

a
t 

p
u

rp
o

s
e

. 
If

 i
t 

is
, 

a
n

d
 

la
n

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 i
s
 n

e
e

d
e

d
, 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
n

e
w

 

2
2
0

Agenda Item 9

Page 320



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 –

 A
in

tr
e

e
 (

p
a

rc
e

ls
 S

1
5

4
, 

S
1

5
5

, 
S

1
5

7
) 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

T
h

e
 a

re
a

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

c
o

m
e

 o
v
e

rp
o

p
u

la
te

d
. 

It
 i
s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 e
n

o
u
g

h
 a

s
 i
s
. 

W
h

y
 d

o
e

s
 e

v
e

ry
th

in
g

 h
a

v
e

 t
o

 b
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

?
 

D
e

s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 l
a

y
o

u
t 

m
u

s
t 

b
e

 s
y
m

p
a

th
e

ti
c
 t

o
 t

h
e

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 

v
ill

a
g

e

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

is
 w

e
ll-

d
e

s
ig

n
e

d
 a

n
d

 i
n

 k
e

e
p

in
g

 w
it
h
 t

h
e

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 i
n

 A
in

tr
e

e
. 

A
s
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

d
 a

b
o

v
e

, 
it
 i
s
 m

o
s
t 

u
n

lik
e

ly
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 t

h
re

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

a
b

le
 a

re
a

s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 a

s
 h

a
v
in

g
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
w

o
u

ld
 a

ll 
b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

. 

O
th

e
r

A
 b

u
ff

e
r 

s
tr

ip
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 n
e

x
t 

to
 t

h
e

 m
o

to
rw

a
y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

a
s
e

 o
f 

a
n

 
a

c
c
id

e
n

t 
/ 
s
p

ill
a

g
e

. 
G

re
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 u
s
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

n
 o

rg
a

n
ic

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
u

rb
a

n
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 f
o

r 
th

e
m

 i
s
 ‘
re

g
re

s
s
io

n
’.
 

M
ill

 F
a

rm
 l
a

n
d

o
w

n
e

rs
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

fu
s
e

d
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 

n
u

m
e

ro
u

s
 t

im
e

s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 a
c
c
e

s
s
. 
W

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n
c
il 

w
a

n
ts

 t
o

 u
s
e

 i
t 

th
is

 
is

 s
u

d
d

e
n

ly
 n

o
 l
o

n
g

e
r 

a
n
 i
s
s
u

e
 

L
a

n
d

 w
o

u
ld

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 r
a

is
e

d
 f

o
r 

d
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

to
 g

o
 a

h
e

a
d

. 
T

h
is

 
w

o
u

ld
 c

a
u

s
e
 h

u
g

e
 d

is
ru

p
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a
l 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
. 

 

If
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
e

re
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 p
la

c
e

 o
n

 l
a

n
d

 a
d

ja
c
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 M
5

7
, 

th
e

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
r 

w
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

, 
e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
s
u

rf
a

c
e

 
w

a
te

r 
ru

n
 o

ff
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 w
h

e
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 d
id

 n
o

t 
e

x
c
e

e
d

 t
h

e
 r

u
n

 o
ff

 
b

e
fo

re
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

 w
a

s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

. 
P

a
rt

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

s
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 a
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

, 
s
o

 i
f 

th
e

s
e

 a
re

a
s
 w

e
re

 a
v
o

id
e

d
, 

it
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

a
n

 o
p

e
n

 b
u

ff
e

r 
a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 m
o

to
rw

a
y
, 

re
g

a
rd

le
s
s
 o

f 
a

n
y
 r

o
a

d
 

s
a

fe
ty

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 b
e

in
g

 c
lo

s
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 m

o
to

rw
a

y
. 

L
a

n
d

 a
t 

M
ill

 F
a

rm
 (

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 p

a
rc

e
l 
S

1
5

5
) 

w
a

s
 r

e
fu

s
e

d
 p

la
n
n

in
g

 
p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

a
s
t 

p
ri
m

a
ri

ly
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 t
h

e
 l
a

n
d
 w

a
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 

B
e

lt
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 n

o
w

 r
e

v
ie

w
in

g
 l
a

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 o

n
 t
h

e
 e

d
g

e
 

o
f 

it
s
 u

rb
a

n
 a

re
a

s
 t

o
 s

e
e
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
a

n
y
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

fu
tu

re
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
s
. 

If
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

d
e

c
id

e
s
 t

h
a

t 
it
 d

o
e

s
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

 s
o

m
e

 l
a

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
, 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 t
o

 a
s
s
e

s
s
 t

h
e

 a
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
tr

a
ff

ic
 a

n
d

 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
n

y
 h

ig
h

w
a

y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 n
e

e
d

e
d

. 
A

n
y
 f

u
tu

re
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
r 

w
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 h

a
v
e

 t
o

 s
u

b
m

it
 a

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 T

ra
ff

ic
 

Im
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
to

 d
e

m
o

n
s
tr

a
te

 t
h

a
t 

a
 s

a
fe

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
. 

If
 m

a
te

ri
a

ls
 a

re
a

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 b
ro

u
g

h
t 

o
n

to
 a

 s
it
e

 b
e

fo
re

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
ta

rt
s
 (

e
.g

. 
to

 r
a

is
e

 t
h

e
 l
a

n
d

 l
e

v
e

l)
 o

n
 s

it
e

 p
ri

o
r 

to
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

2
2
1

Agenda Item 9

Page 321



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 –

 A
in

tr
e

e
 (

p
a

rc
e

ls
 S

1
5

4
, 

S
1

5
5

, 
S

1
5

7
) 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

W
h

a
t 

a
re

 t
h

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
liv

in
g

 n
e

a
re

r 
to

 t
h

e
 M

o
to

rw
a

y
 a

n
d

 
e

le
c
tr

ic
it
y
 p

y
lo

n
s
?

 

W
h

y
 h

a
s
 F

ir
w

o
o

d
 a

c
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
h

e
 l
a

n
d

 a
t 

th
e

 s
w

in
g
 b

ri
d

g
e

 o
n

 W
a

n
g

o
 

L
a

n
e

?
 I

t 
a

p
p
e

a
rs

 t
h

e
y
’r

e
 p

re
p

a
ri

n
g

 t
h
e

 s
it
e

. 
T

h
is

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 i
s
 j
u

s
t 
a

 
le

g
a

l 
fo

rm
a

lit
y
, 

y
o

u
 h

a
v
e

 a
lr

e
a

d
y
 m

a
d

e
 u

p
 y

o
u

r 
m

in
d

 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 

A
in

tr
e

e
 V

ill
a
g

e
 i
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 ‘
B

ig
 S

o
c
ie

ty
,’
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 h

a
s
 

e
x
p

re
s
s
e

d
 i
ts

 d
is

ta
s
te

 a
n

d
 d

o
e

s
n

’t
 w

a
n

t 
a

n
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

ti
n

 A
in

tr
e

e
. 

 

c
o

m
m

e
n

c
in

g
, 

a
n

y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
r 

w
o

u
ld

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
ir

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

to
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 f

ill
 m

a
te

ri
a

ls
 t

h
e

y
 i
n

te
n

d
 t

o
 

u
s
e

 a
re

 s
u

it
a

b
le

. 
It

 w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 a

c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 t
o

 u
s
e

 h
a

z
a

rd
o

u
s
 w

a
s
te

. 

A
s
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

d
 a

b
o

v
e

, 
it
 i
s
 u

n
lik

e
ly

 t
h

a
t 
a

n
y
 n

e
w

 h
o

u
s
e

s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 b

u
ilt

 
u

p
 t

o
 t

h
e

 m
o

to
rw

a
y
, 

d
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 a
n
d

 
s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 d
ra

in
a

g
e

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 e

tc
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 s

h
o

u
ld

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

 b
e

 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 f

o
r 

n
e

w
 h

o
u

s
in

g
, 

th
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

w
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 t
o

 b
e

 a
s
s
e
s
s
e

d
 

a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

in
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
p

la
n
n

in
g

 p
o

lic
y
 (

P
P

G
2

4
 

“P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 N

o
is

e
” 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
).

  
T

h
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

n
o

is
e

 o
n
 a

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

e
rt

a
in

ly
 a

 
re

le
v
a

n
t 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
. 

A
n

 a
ir

 q
u

a
lit

y
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 t

o
 

lo
o

k
 a

t 
th

e
 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 m
o

to
rw

a
y
 o

n
 t

h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  

T
h

e
 p

re
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 P

la
n

 i
s
 n

o
t 

b
e

in
g

 l
e

d
 b

y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 a
n

d
 

la
n

d
o

w
n

e
rs

. 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

a
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 i
n

 a
 

s
y
s
te

m
a

ti
c
 w

a
y
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
is

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
, 

s
o

 t
h

a
t 
w

e
 r

e
ta

in
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
o

v
e

r 
 

w
h

e
re

 a
n

d
 w

h
e

n
 n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 t
a
k
e

 p
la

c
e

. 
 F

ir
w

o
o

d
 T

im
b

e
r 

h
a

s
 n

o
t 

m
a

d
e

 a
n

y
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 l
a

n
d

 t
h

e
y
 o

w
n

 o
ff

 
W

a
n

g
o

 L
a

n
e

 (
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 p

a
rc

e
l 
S

K
0

0
2

),
 a

n
d

 n
o

n
e

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 
re

c
e

iv
e

d
 i
n

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 p

a
rc

e
l 
S

1
5

7
 (

la
n

d
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
O

ri
e

l 
D

ri
v
e

).

T
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
’s

 v
ie

w
s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 t

a
k
e

n
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t.
 H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 i
n

 
c
h

o
o

s
in

g
 t

h
e

 P
la

n
’s

 P
re

fe
rr

e
d

 O
p

ti
o

n
, 

w
e

 h
a

v
e

 t
o

 b
a

la
n

c
e

 t
h
e

s
e

 w
it
h

 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 ‘
p

la
n

 f
o
r 

g
ro

w
th

’,
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 n

e
e
d

s
 (

th
e

 
e

v
id

e
n

c
e

) 
a

n
d

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
p

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
 e

tc
. 

 

N
a

tu
re

 c
o

n
s

e
rv

a
ti

o
n

 

H
a

v
e

 a
n

y
 w

ild
lif

e
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 b

e
e

n
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

?
 W

ild
lif

e
 

s
a

n
c
tu

a
ri

e
s
 i
n

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
1
5

4
 (

la
n

d
 w

e
s
t 

o
f 

B
u

lls
 B

ri
d

g
e

 
L

a
n

e
) 

a
n

d
 S

1
5

7
 (

L
a

n
d

 n
o

rt
h

 o
f 

O
ri

e
l 
D

ri
v
e

) 
h

a
v
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 n
a

tu
ra

lly
. 

N
o

te
d

. 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 a

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

 t
o

 b
o

th
 p

ro
te

c
t 

a
n

d
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

 n
a

tu
re

, 
a

n
d

 a
ls

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 j
o

b
s
. 

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 a
 l
e

g
a

l 
d

u
ty

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
, 

a
n

d
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

c
e

n
tl
y
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 a

n
 

2
2
2

Agenda Item 9

Page 322



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 –

 A
in

tr
e

e
 (

p
a

rc
e

ls
 S

1
5

4
, 

S
1

5
5

, 
S

1
5

7
) 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

T
h

e
y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 s
u

rv
e

y
e

d
 f

o
r 

e
n

d
a

n
g

e
re

d
 s

p
e

c
ie

s
 t

o
 a

v
o

id
 d

e
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 

o
f 

h
a

b
it
a

t.
 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 p

a
rc

e
l 
S

1
5

4
 i
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 M
e

rs
e

y
 F

o
re

s
t.

 

E
c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 w
h

ic
h

 h
e

lp
s
 u

s
 t

o
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 p

ro
te

c
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 
e

n
h

a
n

c
in

g
 k

e
y
 h

a
b

it
a

ts
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
c
ie

s
, 

a
n

d
 c

re
a

ti
n
g

 n
e

w
 h

a
b

it
a

ts
. 

 W
e

 
w

ill
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 u

s
 d

o
 t

h
is

. 
 

If
 i
t 

w
e

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 s

it
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

is
 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
, 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 
s
u

rv
e

y
s
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
ts

 w
o

u
ld

 n
e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t,
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 

th
e

 e
c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 s
it
e

s
. 

 T
h

is
 c

o
u

ld
 r

e
s
tr

ic
t 
th

e
 a

re
a

 
th

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

lly
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

 l
e

g
a

l 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

H
a

b
it
a

ts
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t,

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
la

n
.

T
h

e
 w

h
o

le
 o

f 
S

e
ft

o
n

 i
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 M
e

rs
e

y
 F

o
re

s
t.

 T
h

e
 F

o
re

s
t 
P

la
n

 a
n

d
 

it
s
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 u

p
d

a
te

d
, 

b
u

t 
th

is
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 
a

ff
e

c
t 

a
 s

it
e

’s
 

s
u

it
a

b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 I
t 

c
o

u
ld

 i
n

d
ic

a
te

 t
h

e
 t
y
p

e
 o

f 
la

n
d

s
c
a

p
in

g
 o

r 
tr

e
e

-p
la

n
ti
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 i
f 

a
 s

it
e
 w

e
re

 t
o

 b
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 

fo
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

D
is

ru
p

ti
o

n
 c

a
u

s
e

d
 b

y
 b

u
il

d
in

g
 w

o
rk

 /
 d

a
m

a
g

e
 t

o
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 

T
h

e
 r

o
a

d
 s

u
rf

a
c
e

 o
n

 B
ra

d
fi
e

ld
 A

v
e

n
u

e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 d

a
m

a
g

e
d

 b
y
 l
o

rr
ie

s
 

fr
e

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 p

a
s
s
in

g
 u

p
 a

n
d

 d
o

w
n

, 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

d
is

ru
p

ti
o

n
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

u
n

a
c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

.

T
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
lo

rr
y
 l
o

a
d

s
 (

n
u

m
b

e
rs

 v
a

ry
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 5

,0
0

0
 –

 4
0
,0

0
0

) 
to

 
ra

is
e

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
5

 m
e

tr
e

s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 u

n
b

e
a

ra
b

le
, 

n
o

t 
to

 m
e

n
ti
o

n
 t

h
e

 
a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 t
ra

ff
ic

, 
n

o
is

e
 a

n
d

 p
o

llu
ti
o
n

 

If
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

d
e

c
id

e
s
 t

h
a

t 
it
 n

e
e

d
s
 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 l
a
n

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 

fo
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 P
la

n
’s

 P
re

fe
rr

e
d

 O
p

ti
o

n
, 

a
n

d
 s

it
e

s
 i
n

 
th

e
 A

in
tr

e
e

 a
re

 c
h

o
s
e

n
, 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
o

u
ld

 s
p

e
c
if
y
 w

h
e

n
 a

n
d

 w
h

ic
h

 
ro

u
te

s
 a

re
 u

s
e

d
 b

y
 c

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 t

ra
ff

ic
 a

n
d

 w
o

u
ld

 l
im

it
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
in

g
 

h
o

u
rs

 t
o

 a
v
o

id
 e

v
e

n
in

g
s
, 
w

e
e

k
e

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 B
a

n
k
 H

o
lid

a
y
s
, 

in
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 
m

in
im

is
e

 t
h

is
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 n
e

a
rb

y
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
. 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rk
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 t

o
 a

s
s
e

s
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
s
u

rf
a

c
e

 
w

a
te

r 
a

n
d

 g
ro

u
n

d
w

a
te

r 
fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
. 

  
F

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
, 

th
is

 c
o

u
ld

 r
e
s
tr

ic
t 

th
e

 
a

re
a

 t
h

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
o

te
n
ti
a

lly
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 I
f 

it
 i
s
 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 t

o
 r

a
is

e
 t

h
e

 l
a

n
d

 l
e

v
e

ls
, 

th
e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
b

ri
n

g
in

g
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
o

n
to

 t
h

e
 s

it
e
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 t

a
k
e

n
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
w

h
e

n
 a

n
y
 f

u
tu

re
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 s

u
b

m
it
te

d
. 
 

2
2
3

Agenda Item 9

Page 323



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 –

 A
in

tr
e

e
 (

p
a

rc
e

ls
 S

1
5

4
, 

S
1

5
5

, 
S

1
5

7
) 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

Q
u

a
li

ty
 o

f 
li

fe
 /

 w
e

ll
-b

e
in

g
 

O
n

e
 w

o
u

ld
 n

e
e

d
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 d
o

u
b

le
 g

la
z
in

g
 t

o
 d

e
a

d
e

n
 t

h
e

 n
o

is
e

 o
f 

th
e

 
m

o
to

rw
a

y
. 

D
o

n
’t

 a
g

re
e

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 /
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 i
s

 o
u

t 
o

f 
d

a
te

 /
 c

o
s

t 

‘F
la

b
b

e
rg

a
s
te

d
’ 
th

a
t 

la
n

d
 w

it
h

 u
n

s
u

it
a
b

le
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

ri
n

g
 b

o
u

n
d
a

ri
e

s
 

(m
o

to
rw

a
y
, 

s
u

p
e

rm
a

rk
e

t,
 e

tc
) 

a
n

d
 G

ra
d

e
 2

 f
lo

o
d

 a
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 g

o
t 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t.
 

If
 l
a

n
d

 a
d

ja
c
e

n
t 

to
 s

u
c
h

 u
s
e

s
 w

e
re

 t
o

 b
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 b

u
ff

e
rs

 (
e

.g
. 
tr

e
e

s
, 

o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

) 
w

o
u

ld
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 

in
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
. 

D
e

ta
il

e
d

 P
la

n
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 

A
in

tr
e

e
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

s
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 t

o
 t

h
e

 L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l 
C

it
y
 r

e
g

io
n

, 
h

o
w

 d
o

e
s
 

th
e

 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

?
 

M
a

g
h

u
ll 

a
n

d
 A

in
tr

e
e

 o
n

ly
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 6

9
 h

o
u

s
e

s
 o

v
e

r 
5

 y
e

a
rs

 (
ta

b
le

 6
.4

, 
N

L
P

 S
tu

d
y
).

 ‘
F

lo
o

d
in

g
’ 
A

in
tr

e
e

 w
it
h

 h
u

n
d

re
d

s
 o

f 
h
o

u
s
e

s
 i
s
 j
u

s
t 
a

 
n

u
m

b
e

rs
 g

a
m

e
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 a

d
d

re
s
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 i
s
s
u

e
 o

f 
d

e
m

a
n

d
 i
n

 F
o

rm
b

y
 

a
n

d
 S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 

T
a

b
le

 6
.4

 o
f 
N

L
P

 S
tu

d
y
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
n

e
w

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

s
e

s
 

th
a

t 
a

re
 n

e
e
d

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

e
ft

o
n

 E
a

s
t 

P
a

ri
s
h

e
s
 a

re
a
. 

T
o

ta
l 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 h

ig
h

e
r 

th
a

n
 t

h
is

. 

N
e

e
d

 t
o

 m
a

in
ta

in
 g

a
p

 /
 b

u
ff

e
r 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
o

w
n

s
 

T
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 A

in
tr

e
e

, 
M

a
g

h
u

ll,
 M

e
lli

n
g

 a
n

d
 K

ir
k
b

y
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 

a
n

 a
re

a
 o

f 
n
a

tu
ra

l 
b

e
a

u
ty

 a
n

d
 t

ra
n

q
u

ill
it
y
 t

h
a

t 
e

n
s
u

re
s
 A

in
tr

e
e
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 

a
 v

ill
a

g
e

 

T
h

e
 M

5
7

 w
o

u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 s
tr

o
n

g
 b

o
u
n

d
a

ry
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 A

in
tr

e
e

 a
n

d
 

M
a

g
h

u
ll,

 M
e

lli
n

g
 a

n
d

 K
ir
k
b

y
, 

w
h

ic
h

 w
o

u
ld

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
s
e

 
s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 d
o

 n
o

t 
m

e
rg

e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 a
n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
s
 i
n

 A
in

tr
e

e
 b

e
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t
h

e
 P

la
n

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 n

o
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 

h
a

v
e

 y
e

t 
b

e
e

n
 t

a
k
e

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

a
n

y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 
B

e
lt
 i
s
 n

e
e

d
e

d
; 

th
is

 w
o

u
ld

 d
e

p
e

n
d

 o
n
 w

h
ic

h
 O

p
ti
o

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

c
h

o
o

s
e

s
 a

s
 i
ts

 P
re

fe
rr

e
d

 O
p

ti
o

n
 l
a

te
r 

th
is

 y
e

a
r.

 

2
2
4

Agenda Item 9

Page 324



O
b

je
c

ti
o

n
s

 t
o

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

it
e

s
 

M
e
ll
in

g
 a

n
d

 W
a
d

d
ic

a
r 

A
re

a
T

h
is

 s
e

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 R

e
p
o

rt
 l
o

o
k
s
 a

t 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 m

a
d

e
 t

o
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 s

it
e

s
 [

o
r 

p
a

rc
e

ls
] 

in
 t
h

e
 M

e
lli

n
g

 a
n

d
 W

a
d

d
ic

a
r 

a
re

a
 d

u
ri

n
g

 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 s

it
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
re

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 

h
a

v
in

g
 s

o
m

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 
M

e
lli

n
g

 a
n

d
 W

a
d

d
ic

a
r 

a
re

a
 a

re
 s

h
o

w
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

m
a

p
 t

o
 t

h
e

 l
e

ft
. 

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

n
ly

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

re
la

te
 

to
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 s

it
e

s
 i
n

 M
e

lli
n

g
 a

n
d

 W
a
d

d
ic

a
r.

 
O

th
e

r 
m

o
re

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 

s
it
e

s
 a

re
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 

e
a

rl
ie

r 
in

 t
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 e
.g

. 
a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

, 
fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
, 

v
a

c
a

n
t 

h
o

m
e

s
. 

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 t

a
b

le
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 
fo

llo
w

in
g

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
M

e
lli

n
g

 a
n

d
 W

a
d

d
ic

a
r 

M
e

lli
n

g
 a

n
d

 
W

a
d

d
ic

a
r

S
1

4
4

, 
S

1
4

5
, 

S
1

5
0

, 
S

1
5

8

2
2
5

Agenda Item 9

Page 325



S
it

e
s

 o
f 

th
e

 e
d

g
e

 o
f 

W
a

d
d

ic
a

r 
(M

e
ll

in
g

) 
S

1
4

4
, 

S
1

4
5

, 
S

1
5

0
, 

S
1

5
8

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 “
M

e
ll

in
g

 S
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

A
re

a
”
  

6
1

%
 o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
rg

u
e

d
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 w

a
s
 e

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
in

 r
e

s
tr

a
in

in
g

 u
rb

a
n

 s
p

ra
w

l 
a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

 v
e

ry
 l
a

s
t 

re
s
o

rt
, 

if
 a

t 
a

ll.
 

O
v
e

r 
h

a
lf
 o

f 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 (
5

3
%

) 
ra

is
e
d

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 a

b
o

u
t 

a
 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

t 
c
a

p
a
c
it
y
. 

T
h

e
 

lo
s
s
 o

f 
a

g
ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 w
a

s
 t

h
e

 t
h

ir
d

 b
ig

g
e

s
t 

c
o
n

c
e

rn
 f

o
r 

p
e
o

p
le

, 
4

4
%

 s
a

id
 t

h
e

 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
G

ra
d

e
 1

 a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
rr

e
v
e

rs
ib

le
 a

n
d

 s
h

o
rt

-
s
ig

h
te

d
 i
n

 t
h
e

 f
a

c
e

 o
f 

g
ro

w
in

g
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 f
o

o
d

 s
e

c
u

ri
ty

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
. 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 –

 W
a

d
d

ic
a

r 
(M

e
ll

in
g

) 
(p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
1

4
4

, 
S

1
4

5
, 

S
1

5
0

, 
S

1
5

8
 &

 M
e

ll
in

g
 g

e
n

e
ra

ll
y
) 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 +

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c

tu
re

 -
 d

ra
in

a
g

e
 /

 s
h

o
p

s
/ 

s
c

h
o

o
ls

 a
t 

c
a

p
a

c
it

y
 /

 l
a

c
k

 o
f 

h
e

a
lt

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

T
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 n

o
t 

u
p

 t
o

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 a
n

d
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 u

n
a

b
le

 
to

 t
a

k
e

 m
o

re
 

T
h

e
 G

P
’s

 s
u

rg
e

ry
 i
s
 o

v
e

r-
s
u

b
s
c
ri

b
e

d
, 
th

e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
h

a
s
 t
o

 c
o

p
e

 
w

it
h

 a
 l
a

rg
e

 a
re

a
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

o
m

e
 c

h
ild

re
n

 w
h

o
 l
iv

e
 i
n

 K
n

o
w

s
le

y
),

 t
h

e
 

P
o

s
t 

O
ff

ic
e

 h
a

s
 n

o
 p

a
rk

in
g

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 s

e
c
o

n
d

a
ry

 s
c
h

o
o

l 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
a

n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 
a

c
ro

s
s
 S

e
ft

o
n

 i
n

 i
ts

 d
ra

ft
 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

tu
d

y
. 

It
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 i
n

d
ic

a
te

 
w

h
a

t 
n

e
w

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 t

o
 a

c
c
o

m
p

a
n

y
 a

n
y
 n

e
w

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

th
a

t 
w

ill
 t

a
k
e

 p
la

c
e

 a
s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 i
n
 t

h
e

 C
o

re
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

a
n

d
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
w

h
o

 w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
is

 i
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
n

. 

0
1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

6
0

7
0

Q
u
a
li
ty

 o
f 
li
fe

T
ra
ff
ic

 a
n
d

 a
c
c
e
s
s

N
e
e
d

 t
o

 p
ro
te
c
t 
a
g
ri
c
u
lt
u
ra
l 
la
n
d

In
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re

N
e
e
d

 t
o

 p
ro
te
c
t 
th
e

 G
re
e
n

 B
e
lt

T
h

is
 c

h
a
rt

 s
h
o

w
s
 t
h

e
 t
o

p
 

5
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 m

e
n
ti
o

n
e

d
 i
n

 
th

is
 a

re
a

 a
g
a
in

s
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 

G
re

e
n
 B

e
lt
 [
a
s
 %

 o
f 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
re

c
e

iv
e

d
 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

re
a

] 

N
o
te

: 
th

e
 f

ig
u
re

s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

a
d
d
 

to
 1

0
0
 a

s
 m

o
s
t 

p
e
o
p

le
 

m
a
d
e
 s

e
v
e
ra

l 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 

2
2
6

Agenda Item 9

Page 326



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 –

 W
a

d
d

ic
a

r 
(M

e
ll

in
g

) 
(p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
1

4
4

, 
S

1
4

5
, 

S
1

5
0

, 
S

1
5

8
 &

 M
e

ll
in

g
 g

e
n

e
ra

ll
y
) 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

T
h

e
 n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

“T
h

e
 V

ill
a

g
e

” 
is

 s
ti
ll 

n
o

t 
a
d

o
p

te
d

 d
u

e
 t
o

 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 s
e
w

a
g

e
 a

n
d

 d
ra

in
a

g
e

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
. 

 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
n

d
 U

n
it
e

d
 U

ti
lit

ie
s
 a

re
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
in

g
 t
h

e
 a

d
o

p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

ro
a

d
s
 a

n
d

 s
e

w
e

rs
 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

. 
T

h
e

 s
e

w
e

rs
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 ‘
v
e

s
te

d
’ 
b

y
 

U
n

it
e

d
 U

ti
lit

ie
s
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 a
d

o
p

t 
th

e
 r

o
a

d
s
 o

n
c
e

 r
e

m
e

d
ia

l 
w

o
rk

s
 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 o

n
 S

a
ti
n

w
o

o
d

 D
ri

v
e

. 

T
ra

ff
ic

  
- 

in
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 a
c

c
e

s
s

, 
c

o
n

g
e

s
ti

o
n

, 
p

o
o

r 
p

u
b

li
c

 t
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
 a

c
c

e
s

s
ib

il
it

y
, 

p
o

ll
u

ti
o

n
 

W
a

d
d

ic
a

r 
L
a

n
e

 c
a

n
 n

o
t 
b

e
 w

id
e

n
e

d
 f

u
rt

h
e

r.
 

O
v
e

r 
th

e
 l
a

s
t 

4
0

 y
e

a
rs

 t
h

e
re

 h
a

s
 b

e
e
n

 a
 g

re
a

t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 t
ra

ff
ic

. 
T

h
is

 
h

a
s
 b

ro
u

g
h

t 
th

e
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
c
o

n
s
e
q

u
e

n
c
e

s
 w

it
h

 i
t 

T
h

e
re

 h
a

s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 b

e
e

n
 a

 s
p

e
e

d
-r

e
la

te
d

 f
a

ta
lit

y
; 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
tr

a
ff

ic
 c

o
u

ld
 

in
c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

a
 r

e
p

e
a

t 
o

f 
th

is
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 o

n
ly

 o
n

e
 r

o
a

d
 i
n

 a
n

d
 o

n
e

 r
o

a
d

 o
u

t 
o

f 
M

e
lli

n
g

. 
G

a
in

in
g

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 c
a

n
a

l 
b

ri
d

g
e

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 d
a

n
g

e
ro

u
s
, 

y
o

u
 n

e
e

d
 a

 c
le

a
r 

w
a

y
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 f

o
r 

E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
  

P
u

b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 l
in

k
s
 a

re
 v

e
ry

 p
o

o
r 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
, 

w
it
h

 l
im

it
e

d
 b

u
s
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 n
o

 t
ra

in
 s

ta
ti
o

n
 

T
h

e
 a

d
e

q
u

a
c
y
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
a

d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 i
n
 S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 E

a
s
t 

P
a

ri
s
h

e
s
 a

re
a

 h
a

s
 

b
e

e
n

 r
a

is
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 m
a

jo
ri

ty
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 i
n

 t
h

is
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

S
e

ft
o

n
 w

h
o

 
c
o

m
m

e
n

te
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

It
 i
s
 a

ls
o

 a
c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 

o
n

ly
 o

n
e

 m
e

a
n

s
 o

f 
a

c
c
e
s
s
 i
n

to
 M

e
lli

n
g

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 s
o

u
th

, 
w

h
ic

h
 c

ro
s
s
e

s
 

b
o

th
 t

h
e

 L
e

e
d

s
 L

iv
e

rp
o

o
l 
C

a
n

a
l 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 M

5
7

. 
T

h
e

re
 a

re
 a

 v
a

ri
e

ty
 o

f 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 p

o
in

ts
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 n

o
rt

h
 a

n
d

 w
e

s
t,

 b
u

t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 d

ir
e

c
t 

ro
a

d
 

a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 K
ir
k
b

y
, 

e
v
e

n
 t

h
o

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 l
a
tt

e
r 

s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

a
b

u
ts

 M
e

lli
n

g
’s

 
e

a
s
te

rn
 b

o
u
n

d
a

ry
. 

 I
f 

it
 i
s
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t
h

a
t 

la
n

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
, 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rk
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 t

o
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 t

h
e

 
c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 h

ig
h

w
a

y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

, 
a

n
d

 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

e
 s

c
o

p
e

 f
o
r 

a
n

y
 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

m
a

y
 b

e
 n

e
e

d
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 r
o

a
d

 s
a

fe
ty

 
is

s
u

e
s
.

A
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 M
e

lli
n

g
 i
s
 n

o
t 
w

it
h

in
 4

0
0

 m
e

tr
e

s
 o

f 
a

 r
a

ilw
a

y
 s

ta
ti
o

n
, 

th
e

 m
a

in
 

ro
a

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 v
ill

a
g

e
 i
s
 o

n
 a

 m
e

d
iu

m
 f

re
q

u
e

n
c
y
 b

u
s
 r

o
u

te
. 

O
th

e
r 

/ 
d

e
ta

il
e

d
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 

T
h

e
 S

c
o

u
t 

h
a

ll 
is

 a
 w

id
e
ly

 u
s
e

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 f

a
c
ili

ty
; 

th
e

re
 a

re
 n

o
 o

th
e

r 
s
u

c
h

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e
s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
 a

re
a

. 
It

 w
a

s
 b

u
ilt

 7
 y

e
a

rs
 a

g
o

, 
fu

n
d

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 L
o

tt
e

ry
. 

D
e

s
tr

o
y
in

g
 t

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
 w

a
s
te

 o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

a
n

d
 a

 d
e

tr
im

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
. 

 

If
 t

h
e

 G
P

’s
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 i
s
 f

u
ll,

 y
o

u
 c

a
n

n
o

t 
s
a

y
 t

h
a

t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

is
 o

k
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
to

 d
e

m
o

lis
h

 t
h
e

 S
c
o

u
t 

H
a

ll.
 T

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 

S
tu

d
y
 s

h
o

w
s
 t

h
e

 “
d

e
v
e

lo
p

a
b

le
 a

re
a
” 

in
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 p

a
rc

e
l 
S

1
4

4
 a

s
 

e
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 f
ro

n
ti
n

g
 W

a
d

d
ic

a
r 

L
a

n
e

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
 i
s
 f

in
a

lis
e

d
, 

th
e

 a
g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
a

re
a

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 C
a

u
n

c
e

 
H

a
ll 

a
n

d
 t

h
e
 P

re
s
b

y
te

ry
 o

n
 W

a
d

d
ic

a
r 

L
a

n
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

“d
e

v
e

lo
p

a
b

le
 a

re
a

”.
 

If
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

ta
k
e

s
 p

la
c
e

, 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 

2
2
7

Agenda Item 9

Page 327



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 –

 W
a

d
d

ic
a

r 
(M

e
ll

in
g

) 
(p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
1

4
4

, 
S

1
4

5
, 

S
1

5
0

, 
S

1
5

8
 &

 M
e

ll
in

g
 g

e
n

e
ra

ll
y
) 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

b
e

c
a

u
s
e

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 o

n
e

. 

M
e

lli
n

g
 a

re
 ‘
la

s
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 l
is

t’
 f

o
r 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

. 
It

 i
s
 a

 d
is

g
ra

c
e
 f

o
r 

S
e

ft
o

n
 t

o
 n

o
w

 e
x
p

e
c
t 

th
e

 a
re

a
 t

o
 b

e
 ‘
fi
rs

t 
fo

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t’
. 

w
h

a
t 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 n

e
e
d

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

. 
It

 a
ls

o
 h

a
s
 t

o
 s

ta
te

 
w

h
o

 w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
n

 i
n

 i
ts

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

D
e

liv
e

ry
 P

la
n

. 
L

o
c
a

l 
p

ri
o
ri

ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 i
n

 t
h

e
 M

e
lli

n
g

 a
re

a
 

w
ill

 b
e

 s
e

t 
in

 c
o

n
ju

n
c
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
A

re
a

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

P
a

ri
s
h

 P
la

n
s
. 

D
is

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
a

te
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
iz

e
/c

h
a

ra
c

te
r 

o
f 

th
e

 s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t/

a
lr

e
a

d
y
 a

t 
c

a
p

a
c

it
y

M
e

lli
n

g
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 t
o

 c
a

p
a
c
it
y
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 l
a

s
t 

1
0

 y
e

a
rs

, 
e

s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 W

a
d

d
ic

a
r 

V
ill

a
g

e
. 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 w

o
u

ld
 r

u
in

 t
h

e
 v

ill
a

g
e

’s
 

c
h

a
ra

c
te

r

T
h

e
 ‘
s
le

e
p

y
’ 
n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 v

ill
a

g
e

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 l
o

s
t 

a
s
 i
t 

ra
p

id
ly

 b
e

c
o

m
e

s
 a

 
to

w
n

M
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 4

0
0

 n
e

w
 h

o
m

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 b
u

ilt
 i
n

 t
h

e
 W

a
d

d
ic

a
r 

a
re

a
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 1
9

8
9

 –
 2

0
0

9
. 
T

h
e

 O
p

ti
o

n
s
 p

a
p

e
r 

c
o

n
fi
rm

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

n
e

w
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e
e

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h
is

 g
ro

w
th

 i
n

 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
.

R
e

c
re

a
ti

o
n

 /
 t

o
u

ri
s

m

W
a

lk
e

rs
 o

ft
e
n

 u
s
e

 t
h

e
 f

ie
ld

s
, 

th
e

 n
a

tu
ra

l 
a

n
d

 f
a

rm
e

d
 a

s
p

e
c
t 

a
re

 g
re

a
tl
y
 

p
ri

z
e

d
If

 a
n

y
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

is
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

, 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 f
o

o
tp

a
th

s
 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 a
n

d
 i
n
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 N
e

w
 o

p
e

n
 

s
p

a
c
e

 w
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 o
r 

th
e

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 R

a
in

b
o

w
 P

a
rk

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
e

n
la

rg
e

d
 a

n
d

 u
p

g
ra

d
e

d
. 

S
o

c
ia

l 
is

s
u

e
s

 -
 a

n
ti

 s
o

c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v

io
u

r

 
 

M
e

lli
n

g
 a

lr
e
a

d
y
 h

a
s
 a

 ‘
b

ig
 c

ri
m

e
 p

ro
b

le
m

.’
 M

o
re

 h
o

u
s
e

s
 m

e
a

n
s
 

m
o

re
 c

ri
m

e
  

T
h

is
 i
s
 n

o
t 

in
e

v
it
a

b
le

. 
N

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 m
a

in
ly

 p
ri

v
a

te
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 

w
it
h

 3
0

%
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
. 

T
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 d
e

s
ig

n
e

d
 t

o
 a

 
h

ig
h

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
ti
n

g
 ‘
d

e
s
ig

n
in

g
 o

u
t 

c
ri

m
e

’ 
c
ri

te
ri

a
. 

N
a

tu
re

 c
o

n
s

e
rv

a
ti

o
n

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 i
n
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
 e

n
jo

y
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 

th
e

 n
a

tu
ra

l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t.

 I
t 

is
 

d
e

v
a

s
ta

ti
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
it
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

a
k
e

n
 a

w
a

y
 

A
 l
o

c
a

l 
W

ild
lif

e
 S

a
n

c
tu

a
ry

 h
a

s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 o
n

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 p

a
rc

e
l 
S

1
4

5
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 a

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

 t
o

 b
o

th
 p

ro
te

c
t 

a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 n

a
tu

re
, 

a
n

d
 a

ls
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 j
o

b
s
. 

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 a
 

le
g

a
l 
d

u
ty

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
b

io
d

iv
e

rs
it
y
, 

a
n

d
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

c
e

n
tl
y
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 

a
n

 E
c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 w
h

ic
h

 h
e

lp
s
 u

s
 t

o
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 p

ro
te

c
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 
e

n
h

a
n

c
in

g
 k

e
y
 h

a
b

it
a

ts
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
c
ie

s
, 

a
n

d
 c

re
a

ti
n
g

 n
e

w
 h

a
b

it
a

ts
. 

 W
e

 
w

ill
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 u

s
 d

o
 t

h
is

. 
 

N
o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
re

a
s
 a

re
 d

e
s
ig

n
a

te
d

 a
s
 k

e
y
 h

a
b

it
a
ts

 i
n

 t
h

e
 E

c
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

2
2
8

Agenda Item 9

Page 328



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 –

 W
a

d
d

ic
a

r 
(M

e
ll

in
g

) 
(p

a
rc

e
ls

 S
1

4
4

, 
S

1
4

5
, 

S
1

5
0

, 
S

1
5

8
 &

 M
e

ll
in

g
 g

e
n

e
ra

ll
y
) 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

(l
a

n
d

 s
o

u
th

 o
f 

W
a

d
a

c
re

 F
a

rm
).

 T
h

is
 l
a

n
d

 i
s
 k

n
o

w
n

 t
o

 b
e

 t
h

e
 h

a
b

it
a

t 
o

f 
W

a
te

r 
V

o
le

s
 a

n
d

 s
h

o
u

ld
 u

n
d

e
rg

o
 a

n
 e

c
o

lo
g

ic
a
l 
s
u

rv
e

y
 p

ri
o

r 
to

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 p

a
rc

e
l 
S

1
4

5
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 b

y
 

th
e

 R
S

P
B

 a
s
 a

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
‘f
a

rm
la

n
d

 b
ir

d
 h

o
ts

p
o

t’
. 

If
 i
t 

w
e

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 s

it
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

is
 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
, 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

d
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
s
 a

re
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 R

S
P

B
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 s
u

rv
e

y
s
 a

n
d

 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 w

o
u

ld
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t,

 t
o

 d
e
te

rm
in

e
 t

h
e

 
e

c
o

lo
g

ic
a
l 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 s
it
e
s
. 

 T
h

is
 c

o
u
ld

 r
e

s
tr

ic
t 

th
e

 a
re

a
 t

h
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

A
re

a
 p

ro
n

e
 t

o
 f

lo
o

d
in

g

D
ra

in
a

g
e

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 a

 r
e

o
c
c
u

rr
in

g
 p

ro
b

le
m

 f
o

r 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 y

e
a

rs
 

T
h

e
 a

re
a

 a
d

ja
c
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e
 d

ra
in

a
g

e
 d

it
c
h

e
s
 (

‘B
ro

o
k
le

a
’)

 f
o

rm
in

g
 t

h
e

 
w

e
s
te

rn
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 a
re

a
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 

a
s
 b

e
in

g
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 s

u
it
a
b

le
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 

h
a

v
in

g
 a

 h
ig

h
 r

is
k
 o

f 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

. 
If

 t
h

e
s
e

 s
it
e

s
 w

e
re

 t
o

 b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 f
o

rw
a

rd
, 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

s
u

rf
a

c
e
 w

a
te

r 
fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
) 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 s

h
o

w
 t

h
a

t 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

 i
s
s
u
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 t
a

k
e

n
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t.
 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
la

n
d

 /
 i

n
d

u
s

tr
ia

l 
u

n
it

s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

g
u

a
ra

n
te

e
 j

o
b

s

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 v

e
ry

 l
it
tl
e

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
g

re
e

s
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 M

e
lli

n
g

 i
s
 w

it
h

in
 5

 k
ilo

m
e

tr
e

s
 o

f 
n

e
a

rb
y
 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
a

re
a

s
 i
n

 A
in

tr
e

e
 a

n
d

 N
e

th
e

rt
o

n
. 

N
e

e
d

 t
o

 m
a

in
ta

in
 g

a
p

/b
u

ff
e

r 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

o
w

n
s

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 g

e
n
u

in
e

 d
a

n
g

e
r 

th
a

t 
th

e
 b

o
u
n

d
a

ry
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 M

e
lli

n
g

 a
n

d
 

K
ir

k
b

y
 w

ill
 b

e
c
o

m
e

 u
n

d
is

ti
n

g
u

is
h

a
b

le
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 n

o
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
g

a
p

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 M
e

lli
n

g
 (

W
a

d
d

ic
a

r)
 a

n
d

 
K

ir
k
b

y
. 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 n
o

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 t

o
 l
in

k
 M

e
lli

n
g

 v
ill

a
g

e
 w

it
h

 W
a

d
d

ic
a

r.
 

N
o

t 
a

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 s
it

e
 l

o
c

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

M
e

lli
n

g
 c

a
n
n

o
t 

ta
k
e

 a
n

y
 m

o
re

 t
ra

ff
ic

, 
p

e
o

p
le

 o
r 

b
u

ild
in

g
 w

it
h

in
 ‘
a

t 
le

a
s
t 

a
 1

0
 m

ile
 r

a
d

iu
s
’ 

W
h

ils
t 

th
e

re
 m

a
y
 b

e
 s

o
u

n
d

 r
e

a
s
o

n
s
 f
o

r 
n

o
t 

p
e

rm
it
ti
n

g
 a

n
y
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
g

ro
w

th
 i
n

 M
e

lli
n

g
, 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

is
 n

o
t 
a

t 
a

 s
ta

g
e

 w
h

e
re

 i
t 

h
a

s
 d

e
c
id

e
d

 
w

h
e

th
e

r 
to

 c
h

o
o

s
e

 a
n

 o
p
ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
in

c
lu

d
e

s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
o

le
ly

 w
it
h

in
 

th
e

 u
rb

a
n

 a
re

a
s
 (

O
p

ti
o

n
 O

n
e

) 
a

s
 i
ts

 P
re

fe
rr

e
d

 O
p

ti
o

n
, 

o
r 

o
n

e
 t

h
a

t 
a

llo
w

s
 s

o
m

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

c
a

n
n

o
t 

ru
le

 
o

u
t 

a
n

y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

in
 a

 1
0

 m
ile

 r
a

d
iu

s
 o

f 
M

e
lli

n
g

. 
  

 

2
2
9

Agenda Item 9

Page 329



[p
a
g
e
 i
n
te

n
ti
o
n
a
lly

 b
la

n
k
] 

2
3
0

Agenda Item 9

Page 330



S
e
c
ti
o
n
 F

iv
e

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

s
 t

o
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 s

it
e

s
 

–
 C

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 i
n
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

2
3
1

Agenda Item 9

Page 331



2
3
2

Agenda Item 9

Page 332



S
e

c
ti

o
n

 F
iv

e
 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

s
 t

o
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 s
it

e
s

 –
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
s

 

T
h

is
 t

a
b

le
 c

o
n

ta
in

s
 a

 l
is

t 
o

f 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 s

it
e

s
 s

u
g
g

e
s
te

d
 b

o
th

 b
y
 [

a
] 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 a

n
d

 [
b

] 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 a
s
 b

e
in

g
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

 A
n

 a
s
te

ri
s
k
 [
*]

s
h

o
w

s
 w

h
ic

h
 s

it
e
s
 w

e
re

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 s

tu
d

y
 a

s
 h

a
v
in

g
 s

o
m

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  

 If
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

s
 a

n
 o

p
ti
o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
 s

it
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
, 

th
e

s
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
, 

a
n

d
 a

n
y
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
, 

w
ill

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
.

 

[a
] 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 i

n
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

f 
d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
m

a
d

e
 b

y
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
. 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

it
e

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 [
a

n
d

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

re
a

s
o

n
 i

f 
p

ro
v

id
e

d
] 

 
G

o
lf

 c
o

u
rs

e
s

 a
n

d
 c

a
ra

v
a

n
 p

a
rk

s
 

*
S

0
0

4
 –

 l
a

n
d

 s
o

u
th

 o
f 

M
o

s
s

 L
a

n
e

, 
S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 
S

o
m

e
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 

*
S

0
0

7
 -

 L
a

n
d

 a
t 

C
ro

w
la

n
d

 S
tr

e
e

t 
/ 

B
u

tt
s

 L
a

n
e

 /
 “

la
n

d
 e

a
s

t 
o

f 
S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

”
 

A
lr

e
a

d
y
 a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 

to
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

p
a

rt
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
 f

o
r 

n
e

w
 h

o
u

s
in

g
, 

a
s
 t
h

e
re

 a
p

p
e

a
rs

 t
o

 b
e

 m
o

re
 l
a

n
d

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 f

o
r

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
 t

h
a

n
 i
s
 n

e
e

d
e
d

. 

*
S

0
0

8
 –

 K
e

w
 P

a
rk

 a
n

d
 R

id
e

 s
it

e
 

L
a

n
d

 a
t 

C
ro

w
la

n
d

 S
tr

e
e

t 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 f

o
r 

re
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 n
o

t 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
. 

 

 
S

0
1

5
 –

 L
a

n
d

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 R

o
y
a

l 
B

ir
k

d
a

le
 G

o
lf

 C
o

u
rs

e
 a

n
d

 W
a

te
rl

o
o

 R
o

a
d

*
S

0
1

6
 –

 A
in

s
d

a
le

 H
ig

h
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
S

o
m

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 c

it
in

g
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
g

o
o

d
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

 
S

0
2

3
 –

 L
a

n
d

 a
d

ja
c

e
n

t 
to

 P
o

n
ti

n
’s

, 
A

in
s

d
a

le
 

L
a

n
d

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 T

o
a

d
 H

a
ll 

/ 
1

 –
 4

 P
ro

m
e

n
a

d
e

, 
A

in
s
d

a
le

 a
n

d
 P

o
n

ti
n

’s
 H

o
lid

a
y
 C

e
n

tr
e

 

 
S

0
2

9
 –

 W
il

lo
w

 B
a

n
k

 C
a

ra
v

a
n

 P
a

rk

*
S

0
3

0
, 

S
0

3
1

 –
 l

a
n

d
 t

o
 n

o
rt

h
 a

n
d

 s
o

u
th

 o
f 

P
le

x
 M

o
s

s
 L

a
n

e
, 

A
in

s
d

a
le

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
s
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
fo

r 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 p

a
rc

e
l 
S

0
3

0
 (

la
n

d
 s

o
u

th
 o

f 
P

le
x
 M

o
s
s
 L

a
n

e
).

 

 
S

0
3

2
 +

 S
0

3
3

 –
 W

o
o

d
v

a
le

 A
ir

fi
e

ld
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

s
it
e

 w
it
h

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 u

s
e
s
 r

e
lo

c
a

te
d

. 
G

o
o

d
 r

o
a

d
 l
in

k
s
. 

  

2
3
3

Agenda Item 9

Page 333



*
S

0
4

8
 –

 L
a

n
d

 n
e

a
r 

th
e

 c
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 p

a
rk

 o
n

 A
lt

 R
o

a
d

, 
F

o
rm

b
y
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

s
in

g
. 

 
U

n
s

p
e

c
if

ie
d

 a
re

a
s

 o
f 

la
n

d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 H
ig

h
to

w
n

 a
n

d
 F

o
rm

b
y
 

 
S

0
8

4
 –

 S
it

e
 o

f 
P

a
rk

 W
a

ll
 C

o
tt

a
g

e
, 

P
a

rk
 W

a
ll

 R
o

a
d

, 
In

c
e

 B
lu

n
d

e
ll

  

 
S

0
8

6
 -

 L
u

n
t 

a
n

d
 b

e
y
o

n
d

 t
o

w
a

rd
s

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 

 
In

c
e

 B
lu

n
d

e
ll

 V
il

la
g

e
 

L
im

it
e

d
 "

in
fi
ll"

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 I

n
c
e

 B
lu

n
d

e
ll 

v
ill

a
g
e

 

 
S

0
9

2
 –

 L
a

n
d

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 L
y
d

ia
te

 L
a

n
e

 a
n

d
 E

d
g

e
 L

a
n

e
, 

a
n

d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 N
e

th
e

rt
o

n
 a

n
d

 T
h

o
rn

to
n

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

s
m

a
ll 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

is
 s

it
e

 t
h

a
t 

is
 n

o
t 

in
 a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
u
s
e

 (
a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 

to
 R

u
n

n
e

ll’
s
 L

a
n

e
) 

a
s
 i
t 

is
 s

e
m

i-
d

e
re

lic
t,

 n
o

 e
c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
v
a

lu
e

, 
w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

 “
n

a
rr

o
w

 t
h

e
 g

a
p

” 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 T

h
o

rn
to

n
 a

n
d

 N
e

th
e

rt
o

n
 a

n
d

 h
a

s
 e

x
c
e

lle
n

t 
tr

a
n
s
p

o
rt

 l
in

k
s
. 
 

 
S

0
9

4
 –

 R
im

ro
s

e
 V

a
ll

e
y

*
S

0
9

5
 –

 L
a

n
d

 S
E

 o
f 

T
h

o
rn

to
n

 C
re

m
a

to
ri

u
m

 
T

h
e

 l
a

n
d

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 c

re
m

a
to

ri
u

m
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 T

h
o

rn
to

n
 –

 S
w

it
c
h

 I
s
la

n
d

 l
in

k
 r

o
a

d
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

. 

S
1

0
5

 -
 J

u
b

il
e

e
 W

o
o

d
 (

la
n

d
 a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 
to

 t
h

e
 N

o
rt

h
e

rn
 P

e
ri

m
e

te
r 

R
o

a
d

 o
p

p
o

s
it
e

 t
h

e
 B

u
c
k
le

y
 H

ill
 p

la
y
in

g
 f

ie
ld

s
 /

 a
d

ja
c
e

n
t 

to
 B

ri
c
k
w

a
ll 

L
a

n
e

)
U

n
s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
 l
a

n
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 N

o
rt

h
e

rn
 P

e
ri

m
e

te
r 

R
o

a
d

, 
N

e
th

e
rt

o
n

 

 
S

1
0

3
 a

n
d

 S
1

5
0

 –
 “

g
re

e
n

 a
re

a
s

”
 c

ir
c

li
n

g
 S

w
it

c
h

 I
s

la
n

d
 

*
S

1
1

0
 -

 L
a

n
d

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 C

h
e

s
h

ir
e

 L
in

e
s

 a
n

d
 M

a
g

h
u

ll
 

A
 s

m
a

ll 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 b
u

ilt
 a

t 
S

o
u

th
 M

e
a

d
e

 w
it
h

o
u

t 
c
re

a
ti
n

g
 u

rb
a

n
 s

p
ra

w
l.

*
S

1
1

2
 –

 L
a

n
d

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 M
a

g
h

u
ll

 p
u

b
li

c
 f

o
o

tp
a

th
 N

o
. 

3
, 

B
e

ll
’s

 L
a

n
e

, 
G

re
e

n
 L

a
n

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

a
n

a
l,

 L
y
d

ia
te

N
o

 a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u
ra

l 
o

r 
la

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

 m
e

ri
t 

a
n

d
 i
s
 a

 n
a

tu
ra

l 
e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 T

u
rn

b
ri

d
g

e
 R

o
a

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  

*
S

1
2

3
 –

 L
a

n
d

 w
e

s
t 

o
f 

N
o

rt
h

w
a

y
, 

L
y

d
ia

te
 (

T
y
s

o
n

’s
 T

ri
a

n
g

le
) 

T
h

is
 t

ri
a

n
g

u
la

r 
a

re
a

 c
o

n
ta

in
s
 p

o
o

re
r 

q
u

a
lit

y
 d

e
re

lic
t 

la
n

d
 a

n
d

 e
m

p
ty

 g
re

e
n

h
o

u
s
e

s
 

 
S

1
2

6
 –

 A
s

h
w

o
rt

h
 H

o
s

p
it

a
l 

(E
a

s
t)

 a
n

d
 S

1
2

8
 –

 A
s

h
w

o
rt

h
 H

o
s

p
it

a
l 

S
o

u
th

 /
 K

e
n

n
e

t 
P

ri
s

o
n

 s
it

e
 

 
 

U
s
e

 l
a

n
d

 a
t 
A

s
h

w
o

rt
h

 H
o

s
p

it
a

l 
(G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 p

a
rc

e
l 
S

0
1

2
6

) 
/ 

K
e

n
n

e
t 

p
ri

s
o

n
 (

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 p

a
rc

e
l 
is

 a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 l
a
n

d
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 
u

s
in

g
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

 
 

W
h

y
 n

o
t 

b
u

ild
 a

 n
e

w
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

a
rk

 o
n

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 A

s
h

w
o

rt
h

 S
it
e

 a
d

ja
c
e

n
t 
to

 t
h

e
 m

o
to

rw
a

y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 f
o

r 
e

a
s
e

 o
f 

tr
a

ff
ic

 f
lo

w
 a

n
d

 
re

d
u

c
in

g
 l
a

rg
e

 v
e

h
ic

le
s
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 t
o

w
n

 r
o

a
d

s
 a

n
d

 l
a

n
e

s
?

 

 
S

1
5

3
 –

 l
a

n
d

 s
o

u
th

 o
f 

S
p

e
n

c
e

rs
 L

a
n

e
 /

 n
o

rt
h

 o
f 

th
e

 M
5

7
 m

o
to

rw
a

y
 

P
lo

t 
o

f 
u

n
u

s
e

d
 l
a

n
d

 -
 n

o
w

 o
v
e

rg
ro

w
n

 w
a

s
te

la
n

d
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

a
 r

o
w

 o
f 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 h

o
u
s
in

g
. 

 

2
3
4

Agenda Item 9

Page 334



[b
] 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

it
e

s
 –

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 i

n
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

f 
d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
m

a
d

e
 b

y
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
e

rs

 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

 S
it

e
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 [

a
n

d
 s

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
re

a
s

o
n

 i
f 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

] 

*
S

0
0

4
 (

a
):

 L
a

n
d

 a
t 

B
lu

n
d

e
ll

 L
a

n
e

, 
S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
s
 a

n
d

 w
e

lc
o

m
e

s
 t

h
e

 i
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
th

is
 s

it
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t.
 A

c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 s
it
e

 m
a
y

h
a

v
e

 a
 p

a
rt

ia
l 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n
 t

h
e

 h
is

to
ri

c
 s

e
tt

in
g

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a

, 
h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
it
 i
s
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
a

t,
 w

it
h

 m
it
ig

a
ti
o

n
, 

th
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 
w

h
o

lly
 n

e
g

lig
ib

le
.

S
u

g
g

e
s
t 

m
o

re
 r

e
s
e

a
rc

h
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 l
a

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

e
a

r 
o

f 
B

a
n

k
fi
e

ld
 A

v
e

n
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
o

u
th

 o
f 
B

lu
n

d
e

ll 
L

a
n
e

 w
h

ic
h

 h
a

s
 n

o
t 

b
e

e
n

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 a

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
“d

e
v
e

lo
p

a
b

le
 a

re
a

”,
 a

s
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

th
a

t 
th

is
 a

re
a

 a
ls

o
 h

a
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

*
S

0
0

4
(b

) 
–

 L
a

n
d

 s
o

u
th

 o
f 

M
o

s
s

 L
a

n
e

, 
S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
c
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

a
rc

e
l 
4

b
 (

la
n

d
 s

o
u

th
 o

f 
M

o
s
s
 L

a
n

e
) 

a
s
 a

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 r

e
le

a
s
e

. 
T

h
e

 l
a

n
d

 i
s
 r

e
la

ti
v
e

ly
 

u
n

c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

e
d

 a
n

d
 l
ie

s
 i
n

 a
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 l
o

c
a

ti
o
n

. 
It

 i
s
 a

ls
o

 w
e

ll 
c
o

n
ta

in
e
d

 b
y
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 l
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

 f
e
a

tu
re

s
, 

n
o

ta
b

ly
 M

o
s
s
 L

a
n

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

T
h

re
e

 P
o

o
ls

 W
a

te
rw

a
y
, 

w
h

ic
h

 c
o

u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 n
e

w
 d

e
fe

n
s
ib

le
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

. 

 
S

0
0

4
 (

N
E

W
) 

–
 L

a
n

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 r
e

a
r 

o
f 

B
a

n
k

fi
e

ld
 L

a
n

e
, 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
  

 
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

s
 t

h
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 t
h

ir
d

 a
re

a
 w

it
h

in
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 p

a
rc

e
l 
S

0
0

4
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
re

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

 
 

 R
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 s
it
e

, 
lik

e
 S

0
0

4
(a

),
 i
s
 a

 L
o

c
a
l 
W

ild
lif

e
 S

it
e

. 
S

u
g

g
e

s
t 

th
a

t 
a

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 e

c
o

lo
g

ic
a
l 
s
u

rv
e

y
 i
s
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 t

o
 s

e
e

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
is

 s
it
e

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

. 

 
S

0
0

6
 –

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 O

ld
 L

in
k

s
 G

o
lf

 C
o

u
rs

e
, 

M
o

s
s

 L
a

n
e

, 
S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 

 
 

W
ild

lif
e

 d
e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
 s

h
o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

p
re

v
e

n
t 

th
is

 l
a

n
d
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 b
e

c
a

u
s
e

 o
th

e
r 

s
it
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 s

im
ila

rl
y
 d

e
s
ig

n
a

te
d

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

ta
k
e

n
 f

o
rw

a
rd

. 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
is

 s
it
e

 c
o

u
ld

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 i
ts

 e
c
o

lo
g

y
 b

y
 c

re
a

ti
n

g
 a

 m
o

re
 d

iv
e

rs
e

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
h

a
b

it
a

ts
. 

It
 r

e
la

te
s
 v

e
ry

 w
e

ll 
to

 
th

e
 u

rb
a

n
 a

re
a

.

 
 

T
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 g

o
lf
 c

o
u

rs
e

 i
s
 c

a
p

a
b

le
 o

f 
re

lo
c
a

ti
o

n
 e

it
h

e
r 

in
 w

h
o

le
 o

r 
p

a
rt

 o
n

to
 n

e
a

rb
y
 l
a

n
d

 

 
 

C
o

u
ld

 c
re

a
te

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
 n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

w
id

e
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 d
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
ro

u
n

d
 C

h
u

rc
h

to
w

n
. 

*
S

0
0

7
 -

 L
a

n
d

 a
t 

C
ro

w
la

n
d

 S
tr

e
e

t 
/ 

B
u

tt
s

 L
a

n
e

 /
 “

la
n

d
 e

a
s

t 
o

f 
S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

”
 

 
 

P
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 

th
is

 s
it
e

 f
o

r 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
. 

 
 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 w

e
ll 

c
o

n
ta

in
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 u
rb

a
n

 a
re

a
, 

a
n

d
 i
ts

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 n
o

t 
le

a
d

 t
o

 u
n
re

s
tr

ic
te

d
 u

rb
a

n
 s

p
ra

w
l.
 

 
 

T
h

e
re

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 n

o
 r

e
c
e
n

t 
a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
u

s
e

 o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e

; 
o

n
ly

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 p

a
rc

e
l 
is

 c
la

s
s
if
ie

d
 a

s
 G

ra
d

e
 1

 a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u
ra

l 
la

n
d

. 
T

h
e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 

n
o

t 
w

it
h

in
 a

n
d

 i
s
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 n

o
t 

re
s
tr

ic
te

d
 b

y
 a

n
y
 o

th
e

r 
d

e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o

n
 o

r 
w

it
h

in
 a

n
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 F

lo
o

d
 R

is
k
 z

o
n

e
. 

 
 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 h

ig
h

ly
 a

c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
. 

 
 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 f
ro

m
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
d
e

g
re

e
 o

f 
c
ri

ti
c
a

l 
m

a
s
s
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

e
a

ra
n

c
e

 o
f 
th

e
 

a
re

a
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 g
re

e
n

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

 
 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 s
h

o
rt

 t
e

rm
. 

 

2
3
5

Agenda Item 9

Page 335



 
 

C
a

p
a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 o

v
e

rc
o

m
e

 a
n

y
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
t 

th
e

 s
it
e

. 
 

*
S

0
1

7
 –

 L
a

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

e
a

r 
o

f 
L

y
n

to
n

 D
ri

v
e

, 
B

ir
k

d
a

le
 

 
 

P
ro

m
o

te
s
 t

h
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

is
 s

it
e

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

s
in

g
. 

 

 
 

T
h

e
y
 q

u
e

ry
 t

h
e

 v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

th
e

 s
it
e

’s
 n

a
tu

re
 c

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 

*
S

0
2

6
 –

 L
a

n
d

 s
o

u
th

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

a
s

ta
l 

R
o

a
d

, 
A

in
s

d
a

le
 (

S
e

g
a

rs
 F

a
rm

)

 
 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 w

e
ll 

c
o

n
ta

in
e
d

 w
it
h

 p
e

rm
a

n
e

n
t 

p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
b

o
u

n
d

a
ri
e

s
. 

R
A

F
 W

o
o

d
v
a

le
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 p
re

v
e

n
t 

A
in

s
d

a
le

 a
n

d
 F

o
rm

b
y
 

fr
o

m
 m

e
rg

in
g

. 

 
 

T
h

e
 a

re
a

 a
b

u
ts

 a
n

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

re
a

 (
P

in
fo

ld
 L

a
n

e
) 

a
n
d

 t
h

e
 W

ill
o

w
b

a
n

k
 C

a
ra

v
a

n
 P

a
rk

. 
 

 
 

It
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

c
o

m
p

ri
s
e

 t
h

e
 b

e
s
t 

a
n

d
 m

o
s
t 

v
e

rs
a

ti
le

 a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 

 
 

It
s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
a

ff
e

c
t 

th
e

 i
n

te
g

ri
ty

 o
f 

a
d

ja
c
e

n
t 

lo
c
a

l 
o

r 
n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
n

a
tu

re
 s

it
e

s
. 

*
S

0
3

8
 –

 L
a

n
d

 n
o

rt
h

 o
f 

B
ra

c
k

e
n

w
a
y
 /

 H
a

w
k

s
w

o
rt

h
 D

ri
v

e
 

Q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
s
 t
h

e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
fl
o
o

d
in

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

. 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 m
o

d
e

lle
d

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 a

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

,
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 u
rb

a
n

 d
ra

in
a

g
e

 t
e

c
h

n
iq

u
e

s
 (

S
U

D
s
).

  

 
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

c
a

n
 d

e
liv

e
r 

s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
e

c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
a

n
d

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 w
it
h

o
u

t 
h
a

rm
 t

o
 t

h
e

 l
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l
in

te
re

s
ts

.

 
 

C
o

n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h

a
t 

d
e

s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 w

h
o

le
 o

f 
th

e
 p

a
rc

e
l 
a

s
 a

 L
o

c
a

l 
W

ild
lif

e
 S

it
e

 (
in

 t
h

e
 U

D
P

) 
is

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 o

u
td

a
te

d
 e

c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
d

a
ta

,
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 e

c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

th
e

 s
it
e

 h
a

s
 d

im
in

is
h

e
d

. 
 

 
 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 a
s
 i
s
 c

la
s
s
if
ie

d
 a

s
 n

o
n

-a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
a

n
d

 p
a

rt
ly

 a
s
 G

ra
d

e
 4

 (
p

o
o

r 
q

u
a

lit
y
) 

a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

.

S
0

4
2

 –
 l

a
n

d
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 F
o

rm
b

y
 B

y
p

a
s

s
 a

n
d

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 O

ld
 R

o
a

d
 

 
 

T
h

is
 a

re
a

 s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

*
S

0
4

4
 –

 F
o

rm
b

y
 M

o
s

s
, 

la
n

d
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
F

o
rm

b
y
 I

n
d

u
s

tr
ia

l 
E

s
ta

te
 

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 t
h

e
 w

h
o

le
 a

re
a

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 P

a
rk

 w
it
h

 a
n

 a
re

a
 o

f 
2

5
 h

a
s
. 

 

 
 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 i
n
 a

n
 a

re
a

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 n

o
t 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

lly
 s

e
n

s
it
iv

e
, 

 

 
 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 t

h
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 h

e
lp

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 h

ig
h

 l
e
v
e

ls
 o

f 
c
o

m
m

u
ti
n

g
 f

ro
m

 F
o

rm
b

y
. 

 

 
 

T
h

e
 l
a

n
d

 i
s
 o

f 
lo

w
-g

ra
d

e
 a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
q

u
a

lit
y
 

 
 

M
a

jo
ri

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 l
a

n
d

 i
s
 n

o
t 

s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
o

r 
h

ig
h

 r
is

k
 o

f 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

. 

*
S

0
4

9
 –

 l
a

n
d

 s
o

u
th

 o
f 

B
a

rt
o

n
 H

e
y
s

 R
o

a
d

, 
 F

o
rm

b
y
 

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 i
ts

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 a

s
 a

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 r

e
le

a
s
e

, 
b

u
t 

c
o

n
te

n
d

 t
h
a

t 
it
 i
s
 '
w

e
ll 

c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
,'
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 '
p

a
rt

ia
lly

 c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
'

 
 

W
e

ll 
lo

c
a

te
d
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t
o

 F
o

rm
b

y
 r

a
ilw

a
y
 s

ta
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s
 

2
3
6

Agenda Item 9

Page 336



 
 

Is
 d

is
c
re

e
tl
y
 l
o

c
a

te
d

 a
w

a
y
 f

ro
m

 k
e

y
 v

is
u

a
l 
re

c
e

p
to

rs
, 

lik
e

 t
ra

ff
ic

 p
a

s
s
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e

 F
o

rm
b

y
 B

y
p

a
s
s
, 

a
n

d
 i
s
 w

e
ll 

s
c
re

e
n

e
d

 f
ro

m
 m

o
re

d
is

ta
n

t 
v
ie

w
s
 b

y
 s

tr
o

n
g

 i
n

te
rv

e
n

in
g

 t
re

e
 b

e
lt
s
. 

*
S

0
6

6
 –

 H
a

ll
 R

o
a

d
 W

e
s

t 
S

id
in

g
s

 

 
 

D
o

 n
o

t 
c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
e

 s
it
e

 m
e

e
ts

 t
h

e
 5

 p
u

rp
o

s
e

s
 o

f 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 l
a

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 s

in
c
e

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 w
a

s
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

, 
w

h
ic

h
 g

a
v
e

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

 a
 m

a
rk

e
d

ly
 b

u
ilt

 u
p

 a
n

d
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
to

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

n
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

. 
 

 
S

0
9

2
 –

 L
a

n
d

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 L
y
d

ia
te

 L
a

n
e

 a
n

d
 E

d
g

e
 L

a
n

e
, 

T
h

o
rn

to
n

 a
n

d
 N

e
th

e
rt

o
n

 

 
 

S
it
e

 d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

fo
rm

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
a

n
 ‘
e

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
g

a
p

’ 

 
 

T
h

e
 a

re
a

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

is
 v

a
c
a

n
t 

a
n
d

 i
s
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

(f
ly

-t
ip

p
in

g
 e

tc
).

 

*
S

0
9

3
 –

 R
u

s
h

to
n

’s
 N

u
rs

e
ry

, 
R

u
n

n
e

ll
’s

 L
a

n
e

, 
T

h
o

rn
to

n
 

 
 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
ff

e
c
te

d
 b

y
 a

n
y
 m

a
jo

r 
c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

ts
. 

 

 
 

It
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 w
it
h

 m
in

im
u

m
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

n
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
. 

It
 i
s
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

th
a

t 
th

e
 m

o
s
t 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 s
it
e

s
 a

re
a

llo
w

e
d

 t
o

 c
o

m
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

fi
rs

t 

*
S

1
1

0
 a

n
d

 S
1

1
1

 –
 L

a
n

d
 w

e
s

t 
o

f 
M

a
g

h
u

ll
 

 
 

T
h

e
 l
a

n
d

 i
s
 s

u
it
a

b
le

, 
a

v
a

ila
b

le
 a

n
d

 a
c
h

ie
v
a

b
le

 

 
 

W
ill

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

re
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

, 
m

ix
e

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
  

 
 

It
 w

o
u

ld
 a

ls
o
 n

o
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 a
n

y
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 l
a

n
d

s
c
a
p

e
 o

r 
c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

te
re

s
t.

 

 
 

A
c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

m
e

n
t 

th
a

t 
G

re
e

n
 L

a
n

e
 i
s
 n

a
rr

o
w

, 
b

u
t 

a
c
c
e

s
s
 c

a
n

 b
e

 g
a

in
e

d
 v

ia
 o

th
e

r 
ro

a
d

s
, 

a
n

d
 a

ls
o
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

G
re

e
n

 L
a

n
e

 c
o
u

ld
 b

e
 

w
id

e
n

e
d

.

 
 

Q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
s
 t
h

e
 a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 c
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 l
a

n
d

 a
s
 G

ra
d

e
 1

 

*
S

1
1

2
 –

 L
a

n
d

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 M
a

g
h

u
ll

 p
u

b
li

c
 f

o
o

tp
a

th
 N

o
. 

3
, 

B
e

ll
’s

 L
a

n
e

, 
G

re
e

n
 L

a
n

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

a
n

a
l,

 L
y
d

ia
te

 

 
 

T
h

is
 s

it
e
 h

a
s
 n

o
 a

g
ri

c
u
lt
u

ra
l 
o

r 
la

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

 m
e

ri
t,

 a
n

d
 f

o
rm

s
 a

 n
a

tu
ra

l 
e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 t

o
 T

u
rn

b
ri

d
g

e
 R

o
a

d
. 

 

 
 

T
h

e
 I

n
s
p

e
c
to

r 
w

h
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 o

b
je

c
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 S
e

ft
o

n
 U

n
it
a

ry
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 (

U
D

P
) 

“d
id

 n
o

t 
d

is
p

u
te

 t
h
e

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
m

e
ri

t 
o

f
th

is
 s

it
e
, 

w
h

ils
t 

th
e

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 L

a
n

d
 A

v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
(S

H
L

A
A

) 
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 i
n

 2
0

0
8

 a
w

a
rd

e
d

 t
h

is
 s

it
e

 t
h

e
 h

ig
h

e
s
t 

s
c
o

re
 o

f 
a

n
y
 s

it
e

 i
n

 M
a

g
h

u
ll 

a
n

d
 L

y
d

ia
te

. 

*
S

1
2

2
 –

 L
a

n
d

 n
o

rt
h

 o
f 

L
a

m
b

s
h

e
a

r 
L

a
n

e
, 

L
y
d

ia
te

 

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 m
a

jo
ri

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 w
it
h

 v
a

ri
o

u
s
 s

tu
d

ie
s
 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

l,
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 l
a
n
d

s
c
a

p
e

, 
p

la
n

n
in

g
a

n
d

 e
n

g
in

e
e
ri

n
g

 a
p

p
ra

is
a

ls
 a

n
d

 a
n

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 a

g
ri

c
u
lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 q
u

a
lit

y
 w

h
ic

h
 s

h
o

w
s
 t

h
a

t 
o

n
ly

 a
b

o
u

t 
1

/3
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 c

o
n

ta
in

s
G

ra
d

e
 1

 a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d
, 

w
it
h

 s
lig

h
tl
y
 m

o
re

 G
ra

d
e

 2
 l
a

n
d

. 
 

 
 

D
is

p
u

te
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 a

d
jo

in
in

g
 p

a
rc

e
l 
to

 t
h

e
 e

a
s
t 

(b
e

tw
e

e
n

 L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l 
R

o
a

d
 a

n
d

th
e

 A
5

9
 N

o
rt

h
w

a
y
) 

w
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 l
e

s
s
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

n
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
. 

T
h

e
y
 d

is
a

g
re

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
s
 t

h
a

t,
 

a
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 p

a
rc

e
l 
a

b
u

ts
 t

h
e

 u
rb

a
n

 a
re

a
 t

o
 t

h
e

 w
e

s
t 

a
n

d
 s

o
u

th
, 

it
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
 “

ro
u

n
d

 o
ff

” 
L

y
d

ia
te

 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 w

a
s
 a

s
 t

h
e

 

2
3
7

Agenda Item 9

Page 337



a
d

jo
in

in
g

 p
a
rc

e
l.
 T

h
e

y
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

th
a

t 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 P

a
rc

e
l 
S

1
2

3
 t

o
 t

h
e

 e
a

s
t 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

b
ly

 m
o

re
 v

is
ib

le
 f

o
rm

 t
h

e
 e

a
s
t 

(f
ro

m
 t

h
e

A
5

9
),

 a
n

d
 i
ts

 s
iz

e
 a

n
d

 s
h

a
p

e
 w

o
u

ld
 l
e

a
d

 t
o

 a
 b

e
tt
e

r 
a

n
d

 m
o

re
 d

iv
e

rs
e

 f
o

rm
 o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
h

ic
h

 w
o

u
ld

 s
it
 b

e
tt

e
r 

in
 t

h
e

 l
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

.

*
S

1
2

5
 –

 M
a

g
h

u
ll

 S
m

a
ll

h
o

ld
in

g
s

 E
s

ta
te

 
In

1
9

7
9

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 p
e

rm
is

s
io

n
 w

a
s
 g

ra
n

te
d

 f
o

r 
4

6
 d

w
e

lli
n

g
s
 a

n
d

 2
5

 g
a

ra
g

e
s
 o

n
 t

h
is

 s
it
e

 [
5

.3
1

1
 a

c
re

s
 o

f 
la

n
d

 i
n
 P

a
rk

 L
a

n
e

],
 b

u
t 

d
u

e
 t

o
 t
h

e
 

la
n

d
 b

e
in

g
 i
n

 s
u

c
h

 a
 p

o
o

r 
c
o

n
d

it
io

n
 t
h

e
s
e

 d
w

e
lli

n
g

s
 w

e
re

 b
u

ilt
 l
o

w
e

r 
d

o
w

n
 P

a
rk

 L
a

n
e

. 
T

h
is

 s
h

o
u
ld

 b
e

 c
la

s
s
e
d

 a
s
 a

 B
ro

w
n

 F
ie

ld
 S

it
e

. 

*
S

1
2

8
 –

 A
s

h
w

o
rt

h
 H

o
s

p
it

a
l 

S
o

u
th

, 
S

c
h

o
o

l 
L

a
n

e
, 

M
a

g
h

u
ll

 

 
 

N
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 f
o

r 
a

 p
ri

s
o

n
 

 
 

It
 i
s
 a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 u
rb

a
n

 a
re

a
, 

h
a

s
 i
ts

 o
w

n
 a

c
c
e
s
s
, 

is
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 a

n
d

 c
o

u
ld

 a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

 a
 h

ig
h

 d
e

n
s
it
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

 a
 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
. 

 
 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
a

te
d

 a
s
 a

 'M
a

jo
r 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 S
it
e

' 
(M

D
S

) 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
, 

lik
e

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 A
s
h

w
o

rt
h

 H
o

s
p

it
a

l 
s
it
e

. 
(G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 p

a
rc

e
l 
S

1
2

6
).

 

*
S

1
2

9
 –

 L
a

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 e

a
s

t 
o

f 
M

a
g

h
u

ll
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 r

a
il

w
a

y
 a

n
d

 M
5

8
, 

a
n

d
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
L

a
n

e
 a

n
d

 P
o

v
e

rt
y
 L

a
n

e
 

 
 

B
ro

a
d

ly
 c

o
n

c
u

r 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
  

 
 

D
is

a
g

re
e

s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
th

a
t 

th
e

 l
a

n
d

 c
o
m

p
ri

s
e

s
 G

ra
d

e
 1

 a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

. 
 

 
 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 c
o

u
ld

 m
a

k
e

 a
 v

a
lu

a
b

le
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 t

o
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 f

u
tu

re
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
s
, 

a
n

d
 c

o
u

ld
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

b
o

u
t 

2
,0

0
0

 d
w

e
lli

n
g

s
 

o
n

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 p
la

n
 p

e
ri

o
d

. 
 

 
 

It
 i
s
 a

 s
u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 b

e
in

g
 l
o

c
a

te
d

 a
d

ja
c
e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 L

iv
e

rp
o

o
l 
–

 O
rm

s
k
ir

k
 r

a
ilw

a
y
, 

a
n

d
 w

o
u

ld
 i
n

te
g

ra
te

 w
e

ll 
w

it
h

 M
a

g
h

u
ll.

 
 

T
h

e
 l
a

n
d

 h
a
s
 a

 l
o

w
 l
a

n
d
s
c
a

p
e

 v
a

lu
e
 w

it
h

 f
e

w
 v

ie
w

s
 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
 a

re
a

, 
a

n
d

 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
ff

e
c
te

d
 b

y
 a

n
y
 c

o
n

s
tr

a
in

ts
.

 
 

T
h

e
 M

5
8

 w
o

u
ld

 m
a

k
e

 a
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
a

n
d

 r
o

b
u

s
t 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 i
f 

th
e

 s
it
e

 w
e

re
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

. 

 
 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 c
o

u
ld

 a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
u

s
e

s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

lo
c
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 

*
S

1
3

1
 –

 L
a

n
d

 b
o

u
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 M

a
g

h
u

ll
, 

M
e

ll
in

g
 L

a
n

e
, 

th
e

 M
5

7
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 L

e
e

d
s

-L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l 
C

a
n

a
l 

 
 

A
g

re
e

s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
, 

s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 t

h
e

 e
x
a

c
t 

c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

fu
rt

h
e

r 
d

e
ta

ile
d

 w
o

rk
.

*
S

1
4

5
 –

 L
a

n
d

 a
t 

W
a

d
a

c
re

 F
a

rm
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
C

h
e

s
tn

u
t 

W
a

lk
 a

n
d

 w
e

s
t 

o
f 

R
o

c
k

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 W
o

o
d

la
n

d
 R

o
a

d
, 

M
e

ll
in

g
 

 
 

T
h

is
 s

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 w

a
s
 m

a
d

e
 o

n
 b

e
h

a
lf
 o

f 
th

e
 l
a

n
d

o
w

n
e

r 
in

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

 
 

T
h

e
 l
a

n
d

 i
s
 m

a
in

ly
 a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

, 
u

s
e

d
 f

o
r 

s
h

e
e

p
 g

ra
z
in

g
 a

n
d

 a
 s

tu
d

 f
a

rm
. 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 a
ls

o
 c

o
n

ta
in

s
 a

 n
u

rs
e

ry
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
fo

r 
9
6

 c
h

ild
re

n
.

 
 

T
h

e
 a

re
a

 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 i
s
 b

o
u

n
d

e
d

 b
y
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 s

o
u

th
 a

n
d

 e
a

s
t.

 I
t 

is
 w

e
ll-

s
c
re

e
n
e

d
 b

o
th

 f
ro

m
 S

p
e

n
c
e

rs
 L

a
n

e
 a

n
d

W
a

d
d

ic
a

r 
L
a

n
e

.

 
 

A
n

 a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u
ra

l 
la

n
d

 s
u

rv
e

y
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
w

h
ic

h
 d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
a

 d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

c
o

n
ta

in
 a

n
y
 G

ra
d

e
 1

 o
r 

2
 a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

(c
o

n
tr

a
ry

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 c
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 m

a
p

s
).

 7
3

%
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 G

ra
d
e

 3
a

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 G
ra

d
e

 

2
3
8

Agenda Item 9

Page 338



3
b

.

 
S

1
5

3
 –

 l
a

n
d

 s
o

u
th

 o
f 

S
p

e
n

c
e

r’
s

 L
a

n
e

 a
n

d
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
th

e
 M

5
7

, 
M

e
ll

in
g

 

 
 

S
it
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 a

s
 a

 s
e

lf
-c

o
n

ta
in

e
d

 p
a

rc
e

l 
a

s
 i
t 
w

o
u

ld
 r

o
u

n
d

 o
ff

 t
h

e
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

o
u

t 
u

n
d

u
ly

 r
e

d
u

c
in

g
 t

h
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

o
p

e
n

n
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 b
ro

a
d

 e
x
te

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 g
a
p

. 
 

 
 

It
 i
s
 n

o
t 

n
e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 t

o
 k

e
e

p
 a

re
a

 p
e

rm
a

n
e

n
tl
y
 o

p
e

n
 

*
S

1
5

4
 –

 L
a

n
d

 w
e

s
t 

o
f 

B
u

ll
’s

 B
ri

d
g

e
 L

a
n

e
, 

A
in

tr
e

e
 

 
 

A
c
c
e

p
t 

th
a

t 
th

e
 e

a
s
te

rn
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 p
a
rc

e
l 
is

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 G

ra
d

e
 1

 (
e

x
c
e

lle
n

t 
q

u
a

lit
y
) 

a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

, 
b

u
t 

th
is

 a
re

a
 c

o
m

p
ri

s
e

s
d

e
e

p
ly

 s
lo

p
in

g
 l
a

n
d

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
 t
o

 f
a

rm
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
. 

 

 
 

T
h

e
 p

a
rc

e
l 
is

 s
e

v
e

re
d

 b
y
 a

n
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 r

o
a

d
, 

a
n

d
 a

ls
o

 c
o

n
ta

in
s
 a

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

b
le

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

fi
lle

d
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
th

a
t 

w
a
s
 d

e
p

o
s
it
e

d
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

M
5

7
 w

a
s
 b

u
ilt

. 

 
 

A
c
c
e

p
t 

th
a

t 
th

e
 a

re
a

 a
d

ja
c
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 R
iv

e
r 

A
lt
 i
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 E
A

 a
s
 h

a
v
in

g
 a

 m
e

d
iu

m
 r

is
k
 o

f 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

 (
F

lo
o
d

 Z
o

n
e

 2
).

 S
u

g
g

e
s
t

th
is

 a
re

a
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 a
n

 a
tt

ra
c
ti
v
e

 r
iv

e
rs

id
e

 w
a

lk
 a

n
d

 l
in

e
a

r 
e
c
o

lo
g

ic
a
l 
p

a
rk

, 
a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

 m
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 e
a

s
e

m
e

n
t.

 
 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 b

e
tt

e
r 

d
e

fi
n

e
d
 b

y
 s

tr
o

n
g

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
b

o
u

n
d

a
ri

e
s
 t

h
a

n
 t
h

e
 s

it
e

s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 

to
 W

a
d

d
ic

a
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 m
a

k
e

s
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
 a

n
 

o
b

v
io

u
s
 a

n
d

 l
o

g
ic

a
l 
in

fi
ll 

s
it
e

. 
T

h
e

s
e

 w
o

u
ld

 p
re

v
e

n
t 

a
n

y
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
o

u
tw

a
rd

 e
x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 i
n

 a
n

y
 d

ir
e

c
ti
o

n
. 

 
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

, 
u

n
lik

e
 o

th
e

r 
s
it
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

. 

 
 

T
h

e
 l
a

n
d

 f
o

rm
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

A
in

tr
e

e
, 

a
n

d
 s

o
 i
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 m
a

in
 b

u
ilt

 u
p

 a
re

a
 o

f 
S

e
ft

o
n

 /
 t

h
e

 M
e

rs
e

y
s
id

e
 c

o
n

u
rb

a
ti
o

n
. 
It

 i
s
 a

ls
o

 c
lo

s
e

r 
to

 
e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

a
n

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
o

a
d

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 a

n
d

 p
u

b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

. 

*
S

1
5

5
 –

 l
a

n
d

 a
d

ja
c

e
n

t 
to

 W
a

n
g

o
 L

a
n

e
, 

A
in

tr
e

e
 

 
 

T
h

e
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
a

n
d

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a

 n
e

a
re

s
t 

W
a

n
g

o
 L

a
n

e
 i
s
 s

u
c
h

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 a
re

a
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  

 
 

It
 i
s
 n

o
t 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 i
n

 a
n

 a
re

a
 a

t 
h

ig
h

 r
is

k
 o

f 
fl
o

o
d

in
g
, 

o
r 

c
o

n
ta

in
in

g
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
 a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

  

 
 

Is
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 u

n
u

s
e

d
 a

s
 s

u
c
h

, 
it
 i
s
 p

ro
n

e
 t

o
 a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

–
 f

ir
e

s
 a

n
d

 f
ly

-t
ip

p
in

g
. 
 

 
 

It
s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 f
o

rm
 a

 n
a

tu
ra

l,
 w

e
ll-

c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 t

o
 A

in
tr

e
e

. 
 

O
u

ts
id

e
 S

e
ft

o
n

 

 
 

T
h

e
 l
a

n
d

 b
e
h

in
d

 o
ff

 t
h

e
 A

5
7

0
 a

t 
K

e
w

, 
b

o
u

n
d

e
d

 b
y
 F

o
u

l 
L

a
n

e
, 

P
o

o
l 
H

e
y
 L

a
n

e
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 r
a

ilw
a

y
 l
in

e
 (

m
o

s
t 

o
f 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 i
n

 W
e

s
t 

L
a

n
c
a

s
h

ir
e

).
  

 
 

G
re

a
t 

A
lt
c
a

r 
(W

e
s
t 

L
a

n
c
a

s
h

ir
e

) 
s
h

o
u
ld

 b
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
s
 a

 s
a

te
lli

te
 t

o
w

n
. 

2
3
9

Agenda Item 9

Page 339



[p
a
g
e
 i
n
te

n
ti
o
n
a
lly

 b
la

n
k
] 

2
4
0

Agenda Item 9

Page 340



S
e
c
ti
o
n
 S

ix

G
re

e
n
s
p
a
c
e
 S

tu
d
y
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 m

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y
 a

n
d

 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
s
it
e

s

2
4
1

Agenda Item 9

Page 341



2
4
2

Agenda Item 9

Page 342



S
e

c
ti

o
n

 S
ix

G
re

e
n

 S
p

a
c

e
 S

tu
d

y
 

P
a

rt
 1

 -
 o

v
e

ra
ll

 a
s

s
e

s
s

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 G

re
e

n
 S

p
a

c
e

 S
tu

d
y
 a

n
d

 o
v

e
ra

ll
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 o
n

 G
re

e
n

 S
p

a
c

e
. 

B
re

a
k

d
o

w
n

 o
f 

k
e

y
 i

s
s

u
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
re

 r
a

is
e

d
.

T
h

e
 i
s
s
u

e
 o

f 
G

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

 w
a

s
 r

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 o

v
e

r 
4

0
0

 p
e

o
p

le
. 

M
o

s
t 

re
s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 o
b

je
c
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
 t

h
a

t 
U

rb
a

n
 G

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

 m
ig

h
t 

b
e

 u
s
e

d
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 W
h

e
re

 p
e

o
p

le
 c

o
m

m
e

n
te

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 m
a

in
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 f
o

rm
, 

th
e

re
 a

re
 m

a
n

y
 i
n

s
ta

n
c
e
s
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 o
b

je
c
te

d
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 
b

o
th

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 a

n
d

 o
n

 g
re

e
n

 s
p
a

c
e

s
. 

It
 w

o
u

ld
 a

p
p

e
a

r 
th

a
t 

s
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
o

s
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ti
n

g
 h

a
v
e

 c
o

n
fu

s
e

d
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 a

n
d

 G
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

.
H

o
w

e
v
e

r 
it
 i
s
 n

o
t 

p
o

s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

 o
f 

h
o

w
 m

a
n

y
 t

h
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 a

s
 s

o
m

e
 m

a
y
 w

e
ll 

h
a

v
e

 a
n

 o
b

je
c
ti
o

n
 o

n
 p

ri
n

c
ip

le
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 
b

o
th

.

F
ro

m
 t

h
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

s
 i
t 

is
 c

le
a

r 
th

a
t 

th
e

 m
a

jo
ri

ty
 v

a
lu

e
 u

rb
a

n
 g

re
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 v

a
ri

e
ty

 o
f 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 b

ri
n

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 b
u

ilt
 u

p
 a

re
a
. 

 

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 o
n

 t
h

e
 g

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

 s
tu

d
y
 g

e
n

e
ra

lly
 a

n
d

 o
n

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
s
it
e

s
 w

h
e

re
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 m
a

d
e

. 
It

 i
s
 

n
o

t 
m

a
k
in

g
 f

in
a

l 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 f
u

tu
re

 o
f 

s
it
e

s
. 

T
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 o

f 
g

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

 w
ill

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 

o
th

e
r 

s
tu

d
ie

s
 

a
n

d
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

d
e

c
id

e
 o

n
 i
ts

 P
re

fe
rr

e
d

 O
p

ti
o

n
 l
a

te
r 

in
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r.

  
  

  

T
h

e
 G

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

 S
tu

d
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 

th
e

 c
o
m

m
e

n
ts

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
. 

 

B
e

lo
w

 i
s
 a

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 m
a

in
 p

o
in

ts
 m

a
d

e
. 

 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

U
rb

a
n

 G
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

 i
s
 g

re
a

tl
y
 v

a
lu

e
d

 b
y
 S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 
fo

llo
w

in
g

 r
e
a

s
o

n
s
: 

 
 A

s
 a

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 e

n
jo

y
e

d
 b

y
 a

ll 

 
 T

h
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 u

rb
a

n
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

h
a

v
in

g
 g

re
e

n
 a

re
a

s
, 

 
 P

ro
v
id

e
s
 g

re
e

n
 c

o
rr

id
o

rs
 t

o
 l
in

k
 t

h
e

 u
rb

a
n

 a
n

d
 r

u
ra

l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

 
 G

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

 h
e

lp
s
 a

lle
v
ia

te
 f

lo
o

d
in

g
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 n
a

tu
ra

l 
d

ra
in

a
g
e

, 

 
 P

ro
v
id

e
 h

a
v
e

n
s
 f

o
r 

w
ild

lif
e

 

 
 P

la
y
 a

re
a

s
 f

o
r 

c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 
re

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

e
v
e

ry
o

n
e

 

 
 O

ft
e

n
 u

s
e

d
 f

o
r 

fo
rm

a
l 
a

n
d

 i
n

fo
rm

a
l 
s
p

o
rt

s
 

W
e

 a
g

re
e

 t
h

a
t 

G
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

 i
s
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

fo
r 

a
ll 

o
f 
th

e
 r

e
a

s
o

n
s
 s

ta
te

d
. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

tu
d

y
 m

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y
. 

2
4
3

Agenda Item 9

Page 343



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

 
 P

ro
v
id

e
s
 o

p
e

n
n

e
s
s
 i
n

 a
n

 o
th

e
rw

is
e

 b
u

ilt
 u

p
 a

re
a
 

 
 H

e
lp

s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
a

n
d

 m
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 

T
h

e
 p

re
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
la

n
d

 i
s
 n

e
e

d
e
d

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

ig
n

o
re

s
 t

h
e

 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

s
. 

 
W

e
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

. 
T

h
e

 n
e

e
d

 f
o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 n
e

e
d

s
 t
o

 b
e

 b
a

la
n

c
e

d
. 

 

L
o

s
in

g
 G

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

s
 c

a
n

 c
a

u
s
e

 a
n

 a
re

a
 t

o
 b

e
 o

v
e

rc
ro

w
d

e
d

 a
n

d
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
n
 

s
o

c
ia

l 
p

ro
b
le

m
s
. 

N
o

te
d

. 
T

h
e

 G
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

 S
tu

d
y
 m

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y
 a

c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

s
 t
h

e
 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 f
o

r 
b

a
la

n
c
e

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
. 

 

B
u

ild
in

g
 o

n
 G

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

s
 c

a
n

 r
e

s
u

lt
 i

n
 g

re
a

te
r 

p
re

s
s
u

re
 o

n
 t

h
e

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

 n
e
tw

o
rk

 a
n

d
 o

n
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y
 a

n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

D
e

liv
e

ry
 P

la
n

 s
h

o
w

in
g

 w
h

a
t 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 a
n

d
 h

o
w

 a
n

d
 w

h
o

 
w

ill
 d

e
liv

e
r 

it
. 

 

If
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

is
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 o

n
 a

 s
it
e

 o
r 

in
 a

n
 a

re
a

, 
th

e
n

 a
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 o

n
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 n

e
tw

o
rk

. 
 

L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l 
C

it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il

N
o

 i
n

d
ic

a
ti
v
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

d
w

e
lli

n
g

s
 i
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
m

a
y
 c

o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 
G

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

s
.

T
h

e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 t

o
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

th
e

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
 o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

ly
. 

 

M
e

rs
e

y
 F

o
re

s
t 

P
ri

n
c
ip

le
 4

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
n

o
t 

a
ll 

u
rb

a
n

 l
a

n
d

 i
s
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 
th

e
 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 
o

f 
re

ta
in

in
g

 
v
a

lu
e

d
 
g

re
e

n
 
s
p

a
c
e

s
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 
th

e
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
y
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 t

a
k
e

n
 t

o
 r

e
in

fo
rc

e
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
c
e

p
t 

th
a

t 
a

ll 
g

re
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 
h

a
s
 s

o
m

e
 v

a
lu

e
. 

B
o

th
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 a

n
d

 d
ra

ft
 O

p
e

n
 S

p
a

c
e

 S
tu

d
y
 m

a
k
e

 r
e

fe
re

n
c
e
 

to
 t

h
e

 g
re

e
n

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

o
rk

 a
t 

th
e

 s
u

b
-r

e
g

io
n

a
l 

le
v
e

l.
 W

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

th
e

s
e

 e
ff

o
rt

s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

 b
ro

a
d

 c
o

m
p

a
ti
b

ili
ty

. 

A
g

re
e

d
.

N
o

te
d

.

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
T

ru
s
t

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
T

ru
s
t 

c
o

n
s
id

e
rs

 
th

a
t 

th
e
 

s
tu

d
y
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 

b
e

 
c
le

a
r 

th
a

t 
it
 

is
 

a
s
s
e

s
s
in

g
 u

r
b

a
n

 
g

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

s
 a

n
d

 n
o

t 
g

re
e

n
s
p
a

c
e

 m
o

re
 g

e
n

e
ra

lly
. 

T
o

 
a

v
o

id
 a

n
y
 c

o
n

fu
s
io

n
 i

t 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

e
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 t
it
le

 t
o

 b
e

 "
S

e
ft

o
n

 D
ra

ft
 

U
rb

a
n

G
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

s
 
S

tu
d

y
".

 
It

 
w

o
u

ld
 
a

ls
o

 
b

e
 
h

e
lp

fu
l 

if
 
it
 
w

a
s
 
m

a
d

e
 

c
le

a
re

r 
th

a
t 

th
is

 
S

tu
d

y
 

is
 

s
e

p
a

ra
te

 
fr

o
m

 
th

e
 

w
id

e
r,

 
a

d
o

p
te

d
, 

G
re

e
n

 
S

p
a

c
e

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 (

2
0

0
8

/9
).

 
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
T

ru
s
t 

w
e

lc
o

m
e

s
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

tu
d

y
 t

h
a

t:
 

N
o

te
d

. 
W

ill
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t

h
e

 t
it
le

 t
o

 U
rb

a
n
 G

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

 S
tu

d
y
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
e

 a
 

n
o

te
 t

o
 c

la
ri

fy
 t

h
e

 s
ta

tu
s
 o

f 
th

e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n

t.
 

2
4
4

Agenda Item 9

Page 344



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

 
 G

e
n

e
ra

lly
 u

rb
a

n
 g

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

s
 i

n
 S

e
ft

o
n

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
ra

n
g

e
 

o
f 

g
re

e
n

 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 
a

n
d

 
s
o

 
s
h

o
u

ld
 

c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 
to

 
b

e
 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 a

s
 k

e
y
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
a

s
s
e
ts

 f
o

r 
S

e
ft

o
n
; 

a
n

d
, 

 
 T

h
e

 
o

v
e

rw
h

e
lm

in
g

 
m

a
jo

ri
ty

 
o

f 
u

rb
a

n
 

g
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

s
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 

b
e
 

re
ta

in
e

d
.

N
o

te
d

.

O
n

e
 V

is
io

n
 H

o
u

s
in

g
T

h
e

 
m

e
th

o
d

 
o

f 
a

s
s
e

s
s
in

g
 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

G
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

 
is

 
re

ta
in

e
d

 
a

p
p

e
a

rs
 

re
a

s
o

n
a

b
le

; 
h

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 t

h
e

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

ta
k
e

 i
n

to
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

th
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
y
 t

o
 p

ro
te

c
t 

a
d

ja
c
e

n
t 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 b

y
 r

e
le

a
s
in

g
 s

o
m

e
 a

re
a

s
 

o
f 

u
rb

a
n

 G
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

. 
T

h
e

 s
tu

d
y
 a

p
p

e
a

rs
 n

o
t 

to
 t

a
k
e

 a
 h

o
lis

ti
c
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h
 

to
 G

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

 /
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
 /

 r
e

le
a

s
e

. 

W
h

ils
t 

it
 m

a
y
 b

e
 t

h
e

 c
a

s
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 m
o

re
 h

o
u

s
e

s
 b

u
ilt

 w
it
h

in
 t
h

e
 b

u
ilt

 u
p

 
a

re
a

s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 u

rb
a

n
 g

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

),
 t
h

e
 f

e
w

e
r 

w
ill

 b
e

 n
e

e
d

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
, 

it
 i
s
 n

o
t 

th
e

 p
u

rp
o

s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 G
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

 S
tu

d
y
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 
s
it
e

s
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  

S
p

o
rt

 E
n

g
la

n
d

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 s

p
o

rt
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 s

it
e
s
 b

e
in

g
 l
o

s
t.

  

 
 D

o
 n

o
t 

c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
a

t 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

 S
tu

d
y
 m

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y
 c

o
n

s
ti
tu

te
s
 

a
n

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

s
 a

s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 b

y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 G

u
id

a
n

c
e

 
N

o
te

 1
7

 (
P

P
G

1
7

)

 
 S

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

 a
n

y
 s

it
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 o

r 
c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 u
s
e

d
 f

o
r 

s
p

o
rt

s
 o

r 
re

c
re

a
ti
o

n
.

 
 S

e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 S

p
o

rt
 E

n
g

la
n

d
 e

x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
s
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

s
it
e

s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

. 
 

T
h

e
 G

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

 S
tu

d
y
 i
s
 n

o
t 

in
te

n
d
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 P
P

G
1

7
 s

tu
d

y
. 

 

S
p

o
rt

s
 o

r 
re

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 s

it
e
s
 w

ill
 o

n
ly

 b
e

 a
llo

w
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 w
h

e
re

 
th

e
y
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
 S

p
o

rt
 E

n
g

la
n

d
 ‘
e

x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
s
’ 
te

s
ts

. 

H
o

m
e

 B
u

ild
e

rs
 F

e
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
C

o
n

c
e

rn
e

d
 
th

a
t 

th
e

 
p

ri
n

c
ip

le
 
a

rt
ic

u
la

te
d

 
h

e
re

 m
a

y
 
tu

rn
 
in

to
 
a

 
b

la
n
k
e

t 
p

o
lic

y
 t

h
a

t 
c
o

u
ld

 p
ro

te
c
t 

a
ll 

g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
, 

re
g

a
rd

le
s
s
 o

f 
a

n
y
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

ir
 q

u
a

lit
y
 a

n
d

/o
r 

v
a

lu
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
. 

If
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

in
te

n
d

s
 t

o
 p

ro
te

c
t 

c
e

rt
a

in
 g

re
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

s
 t

h
e

n
 i

t 
s
h

o
u

ld
 d

o
 

s
o

 a
lo

n
g

s
id

e
 p

re
p

a
ri

n
g

 i
ts

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
. 

T
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 N
P

P
F

 a
d

v
is

e
s
 t

h
a

t 
L

o
c
a

l 
G

re
e

n
 

S
p

a
c
e

s
 

a
re

 
d

e
s
ig

n
a

te
d

 
w

h
e

n
 

a
 

p
la

n
 

is
 

p
re

p
a

re
d

 
o

r 
re

v
ie

w
e

d
 (

p
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 1

3
0

) 
b

u
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 l

is
te

d
 

in
 p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 1
3

1
. 

W
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
a

t 
th

e
 m

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y
 a

n
d

 p
u

b
lic

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

a
n

 a
c
c
u

ra
te

 g
u

id
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
th

e
 g

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

 s
it
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 v
a

lu
e

 
to

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
. 

W
e

 d
o

 n
o

t 
fe

e
l 
th

is
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 i
s
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ri
ly

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 w

a
y
 o

f 
p

ro
te

c
ti
n

g
 a

ll 
g

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

 s
it
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

. 
 

B
ri

ti
s
h

 W
a

te
rw

a
y
s
 [

B
W

]

2
4
5

Agenda Item 9

Page 345



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

B
W

 i
s
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 L
e

e
d

s
 a

n
d

 L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l 
C

a
n

a
l 

c
o

rr
id

o
r 

a
s
 a

 f
o

rm
 o

f 
g

re
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
ly

 r
e

fl
e

c
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 
s
tu

d
y
. 

B
W

 a
d

v
is

e
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 c

a
n

a
l 

c
o

rr
id

o
r 

s
h

o
u
ld

 b
e

 a
s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 a

s
 o

n
e

 
c
o

n
ti
n

u
o

u
s
 

a
re

a
 

o
f 

g
re

e
n

 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

th
a

t 
p

ro
v
id

e
s
 

a
 

g
re

e
n

 
lin

k
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 u
rb

a
n

 a
n

d
 r

u
ra

l 
a

re
a

s
. 

N
o

te
d

. 
T

h
e

 v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

th
e

 L
e

e
d

s
 a

n
d

 L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l 
C

a
n

a
l 
in

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
n

g
 t

o
 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
 a

 w
h

o
le

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
s
o

c
ia

l,
 e

c
o
n

o
m

ic
 a

n
d

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s
 i
s
 a

c
c
e

p
te

d
. 
W

e
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 c
a
n

a
l 
h

a
s
 a

 w
id

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 
o

f 
G

re
e

n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

. 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

A
g

e
n

c
y

T
h

e
 f

lo
o

d
 r

is
k
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 o
f 

g
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

x
p

a
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 a
ll 

ty
p

e
s
 o

f 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 s

u
rf

a
c
e

 w
a

te
r 

fl
o

o
d

in
g
. 

  
  

  
  

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 A

 S
e

c
ti
o

n
 9

, 
W

ild
lif

e
 a

n
d
 L

a
n

d
s
c
a

p
e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 e
x
p

a
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 

e
n

s
u

re
 p

re
s
e

n
c
e

 o
f 

U
K

 B
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 A

c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 a
n

d
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 s

p
e

c
ie

s
 

a
re

 t
a

k
e

n
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
in

 t
h

e
 m

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y
. 

 

W
e

 i
n

te
n

d
 t
o

 u
p

d
a

te
 t

h
e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 S
p

a
c
e

 S
tu

d
y
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
n

e
w

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
a

t 
in

 t
h

e
 S

e
ft

o
n

 S
u

rf
a

c
e

 W
a

te
r 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
. 

T
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 m

o
re

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 o

n
ly

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 i
f 

s
it
e

s
 a

re
 t

a
k
e

n
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
t 

th
e

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 

s
ta

g
e

. 
T

h
e

 v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
o

u
r 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
a

d
v
is

o
rs

, 
M

e
rs

e
y
s
id

e
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
A

d
v
is

o
ry

 S
e

rv
ic

e
, 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 s
o

u
g
h

t.
  

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
 T

ru
s
t

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 u

s
e

 o
f 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 g

re
e

n
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 s

tu
d

ie
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 N

o
rt

h
 

W
e

s
t 

a
n

d
 C

it
y
 R

e
g

io
n

. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 t

h
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 s
o

m
e

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s
 

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 m

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y
 o

f 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 S
p

a
c
e

 S
tu

d
y
: 

 
 S

h
o

u
ld

 f
o

c
u
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 o
f 

g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

s
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 

th
e

ir
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 -
  

th
e

ir
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
a

n
d

 e
n

h
a

n
c
e

d
 

u
s
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f
u

tu
re

. 
  

 
 F

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
, 

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
 T

ru
s
t’
s
 r

e
c
e
n

t 
re

p
o

rt
 ‘
T

re
e

s
 o

r 
T

u
rf

' s
h

o
w

s
 

c
o

n
c
lu

s
iv

e
ly

 t
h

a
t 

s
e

le
c
ti
v
e

 c
o

n
v
e

rs
io

n
 o

f 
s
h

o
rt

 m
o

w
n

 g
ra

s
s
 t
o

 
w

o
o

d
la

n
d

 c
a

n
 d

e
liv

e
r 

m
u

lt
ip

le
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 

re
d

u
c
e

d
 o

n
-g

o
in

g
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
c
o

s
ts

. 

 
 W

o
o

d
la

n
d

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

a
te

g
o

ri
s
e

d
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
ly

 f
ro

m
 n

a
tu

ra
l 

g
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

. 
 

 
 S

h
o

u
ld

 a
d

o
p

t 
a

n
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 g
re

e
n
s
p

a
c
e

 a
n

d
 w

o
o

d
la

n
d

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 
b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 o

f 
a
c
c
e

s
s
ib

ili
ty

, 
s
u

c
h

 a
s
 t

h
e

 N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
g

la
n

d
 

A
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 N

a
tu

ra
l 
G

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

 S
ta

n
d
a

rd
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 W

o
o

d
la

n
d

 T
ru

s
t’
s
 

o
w

n
 A

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 W

o
o

d
la

n
d

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

. 

 
 T

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 S

tu
d

y
 s

ta
te

s
 t
h

a
t 

it
s
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
ra

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 i
s
 “

b
e

c
a

u
s
e

 m
a

n
y
 s

it
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
to

 o
ff

e
r 

m
a

n
y
 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 -
 b

u
t 
u

s
u

a
lly

 o
n

ly
 a

ft
e

r 
s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e

, 
a

n
d

 o
ft

e
n

 
c
o

s
tl
y
, 

p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
c
h

a
n

g
e
s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

la
n

ti
n

g
) 

a
n

d
/o

r 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t
o

 t
h

e
ir

 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
re

g
im

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 m
a

d
e

”.
  

W
e

 c
o
n

s
id

e
r 

th
a

t 
in

 t
h

is
 

ti
m

e
 o

f 
s
c
a

re
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
, 
it
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 t
o

 f
o

c
u

s
 o

n
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
b

e
n

e
fi
ts

. 
  

W
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 n
e

w
 t

re
e

 p
la

n
ti
n
g

 l
in

k
e

d
 

to
 n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 o
n

 l
a

n
d

 i
t 

o
w

n
s
, 
a

n
d

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
 t

re
e

s
, 

a
n

d
 i
s
 a

 
p

a
rt

n
e

r 
in

 T
h

e
 M

e
rs

e
y
 F

o
re

s
t.

  

 
 T

h
e

 c
a

te
g

o
ri

e
s
 o

f 
g

re
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 u
s
e

d
 a

re
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
o

s
e

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

in
 

g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

, 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 n

o
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 w

o
o

d
la

n
d

 c
a

te
g

o
ry

. 
  

 

 
 T

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 G

re
e

n
 S

p
a

c
e

 S
tu

d
y
 d

o
e

s
 l
o

o
k
 a

t 
a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

, 
b

o
th

 t
o

 
re

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 a
n

d
 a

c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 n

a
tu

re
 s

p
a

c
e

 (
w

h
ic

h
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 

w
o

o
d

la
n

d
).

  
T

h
is

 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d

 o
n

 N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
g

la
n

d
's

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

. 

2
4
6

Agenda Item 9

Page 346



P
a

rt
 2

 –
 D

e
ta

il
e

d
 r

e
s

u
lt

s
 f

o
r 

e
a

c
h

 G
re

e
n

 S
p

a
c

e
 s

it
e

. 
A

n
a

ly
s

is
 o

f 
k

e
y
 r

e
a

s
o

n
s

 w
h

y
 t

h
e

s
e

 s
it

e
s

 a
re

 n
o

t 
s

u
it

a
b

le
. 

In
c

lu
d

e
 p

e
ti

ti
o

n
s

 u
n

d
e

r 
re

le
v

a
n

t 
s

it
e

s
.

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt

L
a

n
e

 n
o

rt
h

 o
f 

D
o

b
b

ie
s

 C
e

n
tr

e
, 

B
e

n
th

a
m

s
 W

a
y
, 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 (

G
0

3
1

_
1

) 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

4
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

s
. 

 
 K

e
e

p
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 o
th

e
r 

s
id

e
 o

f 
B

e
n

th
a

m
s
 W

a
y
 b

y
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

p
a

rk
.

 
 T

o
o

 m
u

c
h

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
. 

 

 
 I

s
s
u

e
 o

f 
c
o

n
g

e
s
te

d
 r

o
a

d
s
. 

  

 
 L

a
c
k
 o

f 
s
c
h
o

o
l 
p

la
c
e

s
, 
h

o
s
p

it
a

ls
 a

n
d

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

 
 T

h
e

 s
it
e

 h
a

s
 a

lw
a

y
s
 b

e
e

n
 u

s
e

d
 a

s
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
la

n
d

. 

 
 A

re
a

 c
a

n
n

o
t 

ta
k
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

 
 S

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
llo

tm
e

n
ts

. 
 

 
 N

o
te

d
. 

 
 N

o
te

d
. 

 

 
 N

o
te

d
. 

  

 
 I

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 w
e

re
 b

ro
u

g
h

t 
fo

rw
a

rd
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 a
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
r 

w
o

u
ld

 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 s

h
o
w

 t
h

a
t 

a
n

y
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
ie

s
 c

a
n

 b
e

 r
e

m
e

d
ie

d
. 

 

 
 N

o
te

d
. 

 
 N

o
te

d
. 

 

 
 N

o
te

d
. 

 

Q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
s
 t
h

e
 s

c
o

ri
n

g
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
. 
 

 
 T

h
e

 s
tu

d
y
 s

ta
te

s
 f

e
w

 t
re

e
s
, 

w
h

e
re

a
s
 t

h
e

re
 a

re
 3

0
 t

o
 4

0
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

tr
e

e
s
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 m

a
n

y
 t

h
a

t 
D

o
b

b
ie

s
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

p
la

n
te

d
. 

 

 
 C

ri
te

ri
a

 s
e

e
m

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 a

s
 e

q
u

a
l 
w

h
e

re
a

s
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 n

o
t 

–
 f

u
n

d
a

m
e

n
ta

lly
 f

la
w

e
d

. 

 
 C

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
a

n
a

ly
s
is

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 t
h

a
t 

p
ili

n
g

 w
ill

 b
e

 
to

o
 e

x
p

e
n

s
iv

e
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 f
o

r 
th

e
 s

it
e

 t
o

 b
e

 v
ia

b
le

. 

 
 T

h
e

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
fo

c
u

s
e

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t,

 a
c
tu

a
l 
g
re

e
n

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

 
 T

h
e

 p
re

s
e

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 t
re

e
s
 i
s
 n

o
te

d
. 
W

e
 w

ill
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 

th
is

 w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 

s
tu

d
y
 i
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
. 

 
 T

h
e

 c
ri

te
ri

a
 h

a
v
e

 n
o

t 
b

e
e

n
 g

iv
e

n
 e

q
u

a
l 
w

e
ig

h
ti
n
g

. 
W

h
e

re
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

n
 

o
v
e

rr
id

in
g

 r
e

a
s
o

n
 t

o
 r

e
ta

in
 a

 s
it
e

, 
th

e
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 r

e
fl
e

c
te

d
 

th
is

.

 
 N

o
te

d
. 

 
 W

e
 a

c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 t
h

a
t 

m
o

s
t 

G
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

 h
a

v
e

 s
o

m
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l.
 

2
4
7

Agenda Item 9

Page 347



L
a

n
e

 n
o

rt
h

 o
f 

D
o

b
b

ie
s

 C
e

n
tr

e
, 

B
e

n
th

a
m

s
 W

a
y
, 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 (

G
0

3
1

_
1

) 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 u
rb

a
n

 g
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

, 
ra

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 
e

a
c
h

 u
rb

a
n

 g
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

 c
o

u
ld

 o
ff

e
r.

  

 
 T

h
e

 s
tu

d
y
 i
s
 t

o
o

 s
im

p
lis

ti
c
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 a
n

y
 i
n

fo
rm

e
d

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

s
e

ri
o

u
s
ly

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
e

 e
n

g
in

e
e

ri
n

g
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

s
 a

n
d

 
c
o

s
ts

 o
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 o
n

 t
h

e
s
e

 g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

s
 b

e
fo

re
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

m
a

k
e

 
a

n
y
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
a

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 o

r 
c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
. 

 
 N

o
te

d
. 

It
 i
s
 n

o
t 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 s
c
o

p
e

 o
f 

th
e

 s
tu

d
y
 t

o
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
it
 i
s
 

v
ia

b
le

 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 s
it
e

s
. 

  

L
a

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
D

o
b

b
ie

s
, 

B
e

n
th

a
m

s
 W

a
y
, 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
. 

(G
0

3
1

_
2

) 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 b
e
c
a

u
s
e

 

 
 T

h
e

re
 a

re
 l
o
ts

 o
f 

tr
e

e
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

 t
h
a

t 
h

a
v
e

n
’t
 b

e
e

n
 p

ro
p

e
rl

y
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
. 

 
 T

h
e

 s
it
e

 i
s
 p

ro
n

e
 t

o
 f

lo
o

d
in

g
. 

 
 T

h
is

 s
it
e
 h

a
s
 w

ild
lif

e
 v

a
lu

e
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

a
ts

 a
n

d
 o

w
ls

. 
 

 
 T

h
e

 a
re

a
 c

a
n

’t
 t

a
k
e

 m
u

c
h

 m
o

re
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  

 
 T

h
e

 p
re

s
e

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 t
re

e
s
 i
s
 n

o
te

d
. 
W

e
 w

ill
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 

 t
h

is
 w

h
e
n

 t
h

e
 

s
tu

d
y
 i
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
. 

 
 F

lo
o

d
 r

is
k
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 G
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

 S
tu

d
y
 

m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y
. 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n

 a
n
 a

re
a

 o
f 

lo
w

 f
lo

o
d

 
ri

s
k
.

 
 T

h
e

 s
it
e

 i
s
 n

o
t 

d
e

s
ig

n
a

te
d

 a
s
 a

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 w

ild
lif

e
 s

it
e

. 
If

 i
t 
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

to
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

th
e

 s
it
e

 f
u

rt
h
e

r 
fo

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 s
u

rv
e

y
s
 

w
o

u
ld

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

to
 h

e
lp

 m
a

k
e

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

l 
d

e
c
is

io
n

. 
  
 

 
 N

o
te

d
. 

 

L
a

n
d

 a
t 

B
e

n
th

a
m

s
 W

a
y
, 

S
ta

m
fo

rd
 R

o
a

d
, 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 (

G
0

3
5

_
1

) 
&

 L
a

n
d

 f
o

rm
e

rl
y
 c

la
s

s
e

d
 a

s
 C

h
ri

s
t 

th
e

 K
in

g
 S

c
h

o
o

l,
 B

e
n

th
a

m
s

 W
a

y
, 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 (

G
0

3
5

_
2

) 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

4
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

s
 o

b
je

c
ti
n

g
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

. 
Q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
s
 t

h
e

 
s
c
o

ri
n

g
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
. 

 

2
4
8

Agenda Item 9

Page 348



L
a

n
d

 a
t 

B
e

n
th

a
m

s
 W

a
y
, 

S
ta

m
fo

rd
 R

o
a

d
, 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 (

G
0

3
5

_
1

) 
&

 L
a

n
d

 f
o

rm
e

rl
y
 c

la
s

s
e

d
 a

s
 C

h
ri

s
t 

th
e

 K
in

g
 S

c
h

o
o

l,
 B

e
n

th
a

m
s

 W
a

y
, 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 (

G
0

3
5

_
2

) 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

 
 T

h
e

 s
tu

d
y
 s

ta
te

s
 f

e
w

 t
re

e
s
, 

w
h

e
re

 a
s
 t

h
e

re
 a

re
 3

0
 t

o
 4

0
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

tr
e

e
s
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 m

a
n

y
 t

h
a

t 
D

o
b

b
ie

s
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

p
la

n
te

d
. 

 

 
 C

ri
te

ri
a

 s
e

e
m

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 a

s
 e

q
u

a
l 
w

h
e

re
 a

s
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 

n
o

t 
–

 f
u

n
d

a
m

e
n

ta
lly

 f
la

w
e

d
. 

 

 
 C

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
a

n
a

ly
s
is

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 t
h

a
t 

p
ili

n
g

 a
n
d

 w
ill

 
b

e
 t

o
o

 e
x
p

e
n

s
iv

e
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 f
o

r 
th

e
 s

it
e

 t
o

 b
e
 v

ia
b

le
. 

 

 
 '
T

h
e

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
fo

c
u

s
e

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t,

 a
c
tu

a
l 
g
re

e
n

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 u
rb

a
n

 g
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

, 
ra

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 
e

a
c
h

 u
rb

a
n

 g
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

 c
o

u
ld

 o
ff

e
r.

 

 
 T

h
e

 s
tu

d
y
 i
s
 t

o
o

 s
im

p
lis

ti
c
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 a
n

y
 i
n

fo
rm

e
d

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

s
e

ri
o

u
s
ly

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
e

 e
n

g
in

e
e

r 
c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s
 a

n
d

 
c
o

s
ts

 o
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 o
n

 t
h

e
s
e

 g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

s
 b

e
fo

re
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

m
a

k
e

 
a

n
y
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
a

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 o

r 
c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
. 

 

 
 T

h
e

 s
it
e

 i
s
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

fo
r 

w
ild

lif
e

, 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 b

a
ts

 a
n

d
 w

a
te

r 
V

o
le

s
. 

 

 
 S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

’s
 m

a
in

 s
to

rm
 d

ra
in

s
 e

m
p

ty
 c

o
m

e
 o

u
t 

in
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
 a

n
d

 
w

o
u

ld
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 p

u
t 

n
e

w
 h

o
u

s
e

s
 a

t 
ri

s
k
 o

f 
fl
o

o
d
in

g
. 

 
 T

h
e

 p
re

s
e

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 t
re

e
s
 i
s
 n

o
te

d
. 
W

e
 w

ill
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 

th
is

 w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 

s
tu

d
y
 i
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
. 

 
 T

h
e

 c
ri

te
ri

a
 h

a
v
e

 n
o

t 
b

e
e

n
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
 b

e
 e

q
u
a

l.
 W

h
e

re
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

n
 

o
v
e

rr
id

in
g

 r
e

a
s
o

n
 t

o
 r

e
ta

in
 a

 s
it
e

, 
th

e
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 r

e
fl
e

c
te

d
 

th
is

.

 
 N

o
te

d
. 

 
 W

e
 a

c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 t
h

a
t 

m
o

s
t 

G
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

 h
a

v
e

 s
o

m
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l.
 

 
 N

o
te

d
. 

It
 i
s
 n

o
t 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 s
c
o

p
e

 o
f 

th
e

 s
tu

d
y
 t

o
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
it
 i
s
 

v
ia

b
le

 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 s
it
e

s
. 

  

 
 T

h
e

 s
it
e

 i
s
 n

o
t 

d
e

s
ig

n
a

te
d

 a
s
 a

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 w

ild
lif

e
 s

it
e

. 
If

 i
t 
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

to
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

th
e

 s
it
e

 f
u

rt
h
e

r 
fo

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 s
u

rv
e

y
s
 

w
o

u
ld

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

to
 h

e
lp

 m
a

k
e

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

l 
d

e
c
is

io
n

. 
  

 
 N

o
te

d
. 

O
n

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

. 
N

o
te

d

2
4
9

Agenda Item 9

Page 349



F
o

rm
b

y

P
ro

fe
s

s
io

n
a

l 
D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
C

e
n

tr
e

, 
P

a
rk

 R
o

a
d

, 
F

o
rm

b
y
 (

G
2

1
9

) 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

F
o

rm
b

y
 C

iv
ic

 S
o

c
ie

ty

O
p

p
o

s
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 I
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 r

e
m

a
in

 a
s
 u

rb
a

n
 g

re
e

n
 

s
p

a
c
e

 o
r 

b
e

 u
s
e

d
 f

o
r 

a
llo

tm
e

n
ts

. 
N

o
te

d
.

F
o

rm
e

r 
H

o
ly

 T
ri

n
it

y
 C

E
 S

c
h

o
o

l,
 L

o
n

s
d

a
le

 R
o

a
d

, 
F

o
rm

b
y
 (

G
2

2
7

) 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

F
o

rm
b

y
 C

iv
ic

 S
o

c
ie

ty

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 g
iv

e
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 e

x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 T

e
n

n
is

 C
lu

b
 n

o
rt

h
w

a
rd

s
. 

B
e

c
a

u
s
e

 
o

f 
th

e
 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 
o

f 
c
o
n

v
e

n
ie

n
t 

p
a

rk
in

g
 
to

 
th

e
 
c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

v
ia

b
ili

ty
 
o

f 
F

o
rm

b
y
 
V

ill
a

g
e

, 
w

e
 
a

d
v
o

c
a

te
 
th

a
t 

th
e

 
g

re
a

te
r 

p
a

rt
 
o

f 
th

e
 

re
m

a
in

in
g

 l
a

n
d

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
 t

o
 e

x
te

n
d

 t
h

e
 F

u
rn

a
c
e

 A
v
e

n
u

e
 c

a
r 

p
a

rk
 

w
e

s
tw

a
rd

s
, 

b
u

t 
th

a
t 

a
 p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

th
e
 l

a
n

d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 a

s
 

a
m

e
n

it
y
 

s
p

a
c
e

 
in

 
th

e
 

fo
rm

 
o

f 
a

 
g

a
rd

e
n

 
w

it
h

 
b

e
n

c
h

e
s
 

fo
r 

u
s
e

 
b

y
 

s
h

o
p

p
e

rs
. 

W
e

 d
o

 n
o

t 
b

e
lie

v
e

 a
n

y
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 a
re

a
 i
s
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 f

o
r 

u
s
e

 
a

s
 a

 c
h

ild
re

n
's

 p
la

y
g

ro
u

n
d

. 

3
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 s

o
m

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

fr
o

m
 F

o
rm

b
y
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 w

h
o

 
liv

e
 

a
d

ja
c
e

n
t 

to
 

th
e

 
s
it
e

. 
O

n
e

 
o

f 
th

e
m

 
c
o

m
m

e
n

te
d

 
th

a
t 

th
e

y
 

w
o

u
ld

 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 m
ix

e
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 a
 s

m
a

ll 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 b

a
s
e

d
 s

h
o

p
s
. 

N
o

te
d

.

F
re

s
h

fi
e

ld
 B

o
w

li
n

g
 C

lu
b

, 
T

im
m

s
 L

a
n

e
, 

F
o

rm
b

y
 (

G
2

4
0

) 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

F
o

rm
b

y
 C

iv
ic

 S
o

c
ie

ty

O
p

p
o

s
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 B
o

w
lin

g
 C

lu
b

 s
h

o
u

ld
 r

e
m

a
in

 a
s
 

u
rb

a
n

 g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 o
r 

b
e
 u

s
e

d
 f

o
r 

a
llo

tm
e

n
ts

. 
N

o
te

d
.

2
5
0

Agenda Item 9

Page 350



F
re

s
h

fi
e

ld
 B

o
w

li
n

g
 C

lu
b

, 
T

im
m

s
 L

a
n

e
, 

F
o

rm
b

y
 (

G
2

4
0

) 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

O
n

e
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
 a

ls
o

 c
o

m
m

e
n

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 s
it
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

re
ta

in
e

d
 f

o
r 

s
o

c
ia

l 
re

a
s
o
n

s
. 

F
o

rm
b

y
 S

w
im

m
in

g
 P

o
o

l,
 D

u
k

e
s

 W
a

y
, 

F
o

rm
b

y
 (

G
2

5
0

 &
 G

2
5

1
) 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

F
o

rm
b

y
 C

iv
ic

 S
o

c
ie

ty
O

p
p

o
s
e

d
 t

o
 a

n
y
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

s
e

 a
re

a
s
. 

T
h
e

y
 a

re
 o

f 
u

n
iq

u
e

 v
a

lu
e

 a
n

d
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 F

o
rm

b
y
. 

T
h

e
 P

o
o

l 
T

ru
s
t 
is

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
in

g
 F

o
rm

b
y
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 o

n
 f

u
tu

re
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
u

s
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 s
it
e

.

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 s
ti
ll 

is
 s

ti
ll 

v
e

ry
 o

p
e

n
 a

n
d

 w
e

ll 
u

s
e

d
. 

T
h

e
 G

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

 S
tu

d
y
 w

ill
 

b
e

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 t
o

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 

th
is

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 a

lt
e

re
d

 a
c
c
o

rd
in

g
ly

. 
 

C
ro

s
b

y
 &

 H
ig

h
to

w
n

L
a

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 W

e
s

t 
o

f 
V

ic
to

ri
a

 P
a

rk
, 

S
o

m
e

rv
il

le
 R

o
a

d
, 

W
a

te
rl

o
o

. 
(G

1
6

9
_

2
) 

T
h

is
 s

it
e
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 a

 l
a

rg
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 a

lm
o

s
t 

u
n

iv
e

rs
a

lly
 o

b
je

c
ti
n

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 s
it
e

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 v

e
ry

 h
ig

h
ly

 v
a

lu
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
. 

 I
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
re

la
te

 t
o

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 a
 p

e
ti
ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 a

ls
o

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 s

ig
n

e
d

 b
y
 4

8
3

 l
o

c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
. 
 

L
a

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 W

e
s

t 
o

f 
V

ic
to

ri
a

 P
a

rk
, 

S
o

m
e

rv
il

le
 R

o
a

d
, 

W
a

te
rl

o
o

. 
(G

1
6

9
_

2
) 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
n

d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 t

o
 u

s
e

. 
In

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r,
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 w

o
u

ld
 l
ik

e
 i
t 

b
e

tt
e

r 
m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t
h

e
 l
a

n
d

 b
e

in
g

 u
s
e

d
 a

s
 a

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 g

a
rd

e
n

. 
It

 
a

ls
o

 n
e

e
d

s
 t
o

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

 p
u

b
lic

ly
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
. 

 

N
o

te
d

. 
T

h
e

 G
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

 S
tu

d
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 

th
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

in
te

re
s
t 

in
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

. 
 

S
it
e

 i
s
 a

 h
a

v
e

n
 f

o
r 

w
ild

lif
e

. 
In

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r,
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 u

s
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 
L

e
s
s
e

r 
H

o
rs

e
s
h

o
e

 B
a

t,
 a

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 s

p
e

c
ie

s
. 
 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 n

o
t 

d
e

s
ig

n
a

te
d

 a
s
 a

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 w

ild
lif

e
 s

it
e

. 
If

 i
t 

w
e

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 

to
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

th
e

 s
it
e

 f
u

rt
h
e

r 
fo

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

  
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 w

o
u

ld
 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

to
 h

e
lp

 m
a

k
e

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

l 
d

e
c
is

io
n

. 
  

 

U
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 

te
rm

s
 

o
f 

th
e

 
c
o

v
e

n
a

n
t 

th
a

t 
g

if
te

d
 

th
e

 
la

n
d

 
to

 
th

e
 

lo
c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 f

o
r 

p
u

b
lic

 u
s
e

, 
b

o
th

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 a
n

y
 o

th
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
e

re
 

s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 

p
ro

h
ib

it
e

d
. 

In
 

a
d

d
it
io

n
 

th
e

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 
fr

o
m

 
a

 
re

la
te

d
 

a
n

n
u

it
y
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
s
 s

im
ila

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

h
ib

it
io

n
s
. 

T
h

e
re

 d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

s
e

e
m

 t
o

 b
e

 a
n

y
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 d
e

e
d

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 s
u

c
h

 a
 

c
o

v
e

n
a

n
t.

F
ri

e
n

d
s
 o

f 
V

ic
to

ri
a

 P
a

rk
 a

ls
o

 a
s
k
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
c
ti
v
e

ly
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 
N

o
te

d
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 t
h

e
 e

ff
o

rt
s
 a

n
d
 v

is
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 F

ri
e

n
d

s
 o

f 

2
5
1

Agenda Item 9

Page 351



L
a

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 W

e
s

t 
o

f 
V

ic
to

ri
a

 P
a

rk
, 

S
o

m
e

rv
il

le
 R

o
a

d
, 

W
a

te
rl

o
o

. 
(G

1
6

9
_

2
) 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 p

a
rk

 b
y
 F

ri
e

n
d

s
 o

f 
V

ic
to

ri
a

 P
a

rk
. 

 
V

ic
to

ri
a

 P
a

rk
 a

n
d

 a
re

 w
ill

in
g

 t
o

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
 t

h
is

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

, 
th

o
u

g
h

 i
s
 n

o
t 

in
 a

 
p

o
s
it
io

n
 t

o
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

is
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

lly
. 

  

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 o

n
ly

 l
im

it
e

d
 G

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

 i
n
 W

a
te

rl
o

o
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

to
 

th
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
. 

W
h

ils
t 

th
e

re
 i
s
 a

 s
h

o
rt

a
g
e

 o
f 

a
c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 G

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 w

id
e

r 
a

re
a

, 
th

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 n

e
x
t 

to
 V

ic
to

ri
a

 P
a

rk
 a

n
d

 s
o

 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a
l 
a

re
a

 i
s
 n

o
t 

s
h

o
rt

 o
f 

G
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

.

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 a
c
ts

 a
s
 a

 b
a

rr
ie

r 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 r
a

ilw
a

y
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 p

a
rk

 a
n

d
 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
ri

n
g

 h
o

u
s
in

g
. 

 
N

o
te

d
.

T
h

e
 p

ro
x
im

it
y
 t

o
 t

h
e

 r
a

ilw
a

y
 m

a
k
e

s
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

 i
n

a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 f

o
r 

h
o

u
s
in

g
. 

N
o

te
d

. 

N
e

e
d

 t
o

 p
ro

te
c
t 

th
e

 t
re

e
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 o

n
-s

it
e

.
W

e
 w

ill
 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g

a
te

 t
h

e
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
th

e
 t

re
e

s
 o

n
 s

it
e
 w

h
e

n
 r

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 
G

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

 S
tu

d
y
. 

W
o

u
ld

 b
e

 b
e

tt
e

r 
u

s
e

d
 a

s
 a

n
 a

llo
tm

e
n

t 
ra

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 a
 p

a
rk

. 
 

N
o

te
d

.

L
a

w
to

n
 R

o
a

d
 a

n
d

 S
o

m
e

rv
ill

e
 G

ro
v
e

 a
re

 a
lr
e

a
d

y
 v

e
ry

 b
u

s
y
 w

it
h

 b
o

th
 a

 
h

ig
h

 v
o

lu
m

e
 o

f 
tr

a
ff

ic
 a

n
d

 a
 l
o

t 
o

f 
s
p
e

e
d

in
g

 c
a

rs
. 
 

N
o

te
d

.

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 l
e

ft
 j
u
s
t 

a
lo

n
e

. 
 

N
o

te
d

.

T
w

o
 s

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
s
 s

a
id

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
y
 w

o
u

ld
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

o
m

e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
is

 m
a

y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a

. 
 

N
o

te
d

.

T
h

o
rn

to
n

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
(G

1
8

3
) 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

O
b

je
c

ti
o

n
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

2
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

s
 f

ro
m

 T
h

o
rn

to
n

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 n

o
t 

liv
in

g
 n

e
x
t 

to
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 a
s
 t

h
e

 s
c
h

o
o
l 
is

 n
o

w
 c

lo
s
e

d
. 

N
o

te
d

.

1
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 f
ro

m
 a

n
 a

d
jo

in
in

g
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 s

tr
o

n
g

ly
 o

p
p

o
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

G
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 g

ro
u

n
d

s
: 

 
 T

h
e

 a
re

a
 i
s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 t

o
o

 b
u

ilt
 u

p
. 

 
 Q

u
e

ri
e

s
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
m

o
re

 h
o

u
s
e

s
 a

re
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 t
h

e
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
w

a
s
 

c
lo

s
e

d
 d

u
e

 t
o

 f
a

lli
n

g
 p

u
p
il 

n
u

m
b

e
rs

. 

 
 N

o
te

d
. 

 
 O

u
r 

s
tu

d
ie

s
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

 t
h

a
t 
m

o
re

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

in
 t

h
e

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 s

tr
u

c
tu

re
. 

(p
le

a
s
e

 s
e

e
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 2

 o
f 

th
is

 r
e

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

m
o

re
 d

e
ta

ils
).

2
5
2

Agenda Item 9

Page 352



T
h

o
rn

to
n

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
(G

1
8

3
) 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

O
b

je
c

ti
o

n
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

 
 T

ra
ff

ic
 t

h
a

t 
w

ill
 b

e
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
u

lt
in

g
 a

ir
 

p
o

llu
ti
o

n
.

 
 I

n
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
lo

c
a

l 
d

o
c
to

rs
 a

n
d

 d
e

n
ti
s
ts

. 

 
 A

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 w

it
h

 a
n

y
 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 t
o

 s
h

o
w

 h
o

w
 a

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
a

c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 t
o

 a
 v

a
ri

e
ty

 o
f 

fo
rm

s
 o

f 
tr

a
n

s
p

o
rt

. 

 
 T

h
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y
 a

n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

D
e

liv
e

ry
 P

la
n

 s
h

o
w

in
g

 w
h

a
t 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 a
n

d
 h

o
w

 a
n

d
 

w
h

o
 w

ill
 d

e
liv

e
r 

it
. 

 

H
ig

h
to

w
n

 C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 P

a
rk

, 
T

h
o

rn
b

e
c

k
 A

v
e

n
u

e
, 

H
ig

h
to

w
n

 (
G

1
9

1
) 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e
 r

e
te

n
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

a
rk

. 
N

o
te

d
.

R
a

n
g

e
 L

a
n

e
/K

e
rs

la
k

e
 W

a
y
 (

G
1

9
2

) 
T

h
e

 s
it
e

 a
tt

ra
c
te

d
 a

 v
e

ry
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

o
p

p
o

s
it
io

n
 t

o
 a

n
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 W
e

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 a

 p
e

ti
ti
o

n
 [

s
ig

n
e

d
 b

y
 5

7
6

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
] 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 m

a
n

y
 

le
tt

e
rs

. 
T

h
e

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 h

ig
h

lig
h

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 h

ig
h

ly
 v

a
lu

e
d

 b
y
 l
o

c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

. 
 

R
a

n
g

e
 L

a
n

e
/K

e
rs

la
k

e
 W

a
y
 (

G
1

9
2

) 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

C
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 m

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y
 o

f 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 S
p

a
c
e

 
S

tu
d

y
, 

e
.g

. 
th

e
 w

e
ig

h
t 

g
iv

e
n

 t
o

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
is

s
u

e
s
. 
 

N
o

te
d

.

O
n

ly
 o

n
e

 (
n

a
rr

o
w

 &
 w

in
d

in
g

) 
m

a
in

 r
o

a
d

 i
n

 a
n

d
 o

u
t 

o
f 

H
ig

h
to

w
n

, 
w

it
h

 
d

a
n

g
e

ro
u

s
 j
u

n
c
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 o

th
e

r 
ro

a
d

s
 –

 c
o

n
g

e
s
ti
o
n

, 
e

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 

e
s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 i
f 

ro
a

d
 b

lo
c
k
e
d

. 

R
o

a
d

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 w

it
h

in
 H

ig
h

to
w

n
 c

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

c
o

p
e

 w
it
h

 m
o

re
 t

ra
ff

ic
, 

e
.g

. 
c
o

n
g

e
s
ti
o

n
 b

y
 s

ta
ti
o

n
, 

ju
n

c
ti
o

n
s
, 

h
e
a

v
y
 a

n
d

 l
a

rg
e

 v
e

h
ic

le
s
, 

c
a

rs
, 

c
y
c
lis

ts
. 

In
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 b
u

s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 

R
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
 [

ro
a

d
] 

a
c
c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 v

ic
in

it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 A

rm
y
 

C
a

m
p

 s
it
e

 (
G

1
9

2
) 

- 
h

e
a

v
y
 a

n
d

 l
a

rg
e

 v
e

h
ic

le
s
, 

c
a
rs

, 
a

n
d

 c
y
c
lis

ts
. 

If
 a

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

 w
e

re
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
b

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

, 
it
 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 a
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
th

a
t 

m
u

s
t 

s
h

o
w

 
h

o
w

 t
h

e
 s

it
e
 c

a
n

 s
a

fe
ly

 b
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
e
d

. 
 

M
o

re
 n

o
is

e
, 

v
ib

ra
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
ir

 p
o

llu
ti
o
n

 w
o

u
ld

 r
e

s
u

lt
 i
f 

th
e

 s
it
e
 w

e
re

 
N

o
te

d
. 

2
5
3

Agenda Item 9

Page 353



R
a

n
g

e
 L

a
n

e
/K

e
rs

la
k

e
 W

a
y
 (

G
1

9
2

) 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

.

C
o

n
c
e

rn
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 c

lo
s
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 m

o
u

th
 o

f 
th

e
 R

iv
e

r 
A

lt
 a

n
d

 m
a

y
 b

e
 

s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 s

o
m

e
 f

lo
o

d
 r

is
k
. 

 
F

lo
o

d
 r

is
k
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 G
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

 S
tu

d
y
 

m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y
. 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n

 a
n
 a

re
a

 o
f 

lo
w

 f
lo

o
d

 r
is

k
. 
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

d
 s

e
w

a
g

e
 a

n
d

 d
ra

in
a

g
e

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
 w

ill
 a

ff
e

c
t 

h
o

u
s
e
 a

n
d

 
b

u
ild

in
g

s
 i
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 p
re

m
iu

m
s
. 

 H
ig

h
to

w
n

 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 h

ig
h
 r

is
k
 f

o
r 

in
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 p
u

rp
o

s
e

s
. 

In
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 c
o

m
p

a
n

ie
s
 a

n
d

 p
re

m
iu

m
s
 a

re
 o

u
ts

id
e

 t
h

e
 d

ir
e

c
t 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
o

f 
th

e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il.

 I
f 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 p
e

rm
is

s
io

n
 w

e
re

 s
o

u
g

h
t 

fo
r 

th
is

 s
it
e

, 
it
 w

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 t
o

 
b

e
 d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
it
 c

o
u

ld
 d

e
a

l 
s
a
ti
s
fa

c
to

ri
ly

 w
it
h

 a
n

y
 d

ra
in

a
g

e
 a

n
d

 
s
e

w
e

ra
g

e
.

L
a

c
k
 o

f/
 i
n

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 s

c
h
o

o
ls

, 
s
h

o
p
s
, 
b

a
n

k
s
, 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

a
m

e
n

it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

c
h

ild
re

n
 /

 y
o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
, 
p

o
w

e
r,

 t
e

le
p

h
o

n
y
, 

g
a

s
. 

 L
o

w
 w

a
te

r 
p

re
s
s
u

re
. 

P
o

o
r 

d
ra

in
a

g
e

. 

L
o

c
a

l 
d

ra
in

a
g

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 &

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 (

d
ra

in
s
/s

e
w

e
rs

, 
fo

u
l 
s
e

w
e

rs
) 

a
lr

e
a

d
y
 a

t 
fu

ll 
c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 a

n
d

 w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
c
o

p
e

 w
it
h

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 p

re
s
s
u

re
 f

ro
m

 
n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

N
o

te
d

.

A
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
/s

o
c
ia

l 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 w

ill
 c

a
u

s
e

 s
o

c
ia

l 
p

re
s
s
u

re
s
, 

e
.g

. 
s
it
e

 i
s
o

la
te

d
 

fr
o

m
 p

la
c
e

s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

, 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 a
m

e
n

it
ie

s
. 

N
o

te
d

.

T
h

e
 a

c
ts

 a
s
 a

 n
a

tu
ra

l 
b

u
ff
e

r 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 h

o
u

s
e

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 r

a
ilw

a
y
. 

N
o

te
d

.

P
e

o
p

le
 b

u
y
 h

o
u

s
e

s
 i
n

 H
ig

h
to

w
n

 b
e

c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 

it
s
 s

e
n

s
e

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
, 

p
e

a
c
e

 a
n

d
 q

u
ie

t,
 l
o

w
 c

ri
m

e
 r

a
te

s
, 

ru
ra

l 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

r,
 s

u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

s
, 

a
n

d
 

q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
th

e
 s

u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 l
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e
. 

 

N
o

te
d

.

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 a

 v
a

lu
e

d
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

h
a

b
it
a

t 
fo

r 
w

ild
lif

e
 -

 f
lo

ra
 a

n
d

 f
a

u
n

a
 –

 
w

h
ic

h
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 l
o

s
t.
 N

e
e

d
 a

c
c
u
ra

te
 a

n
d

 m
e

a
n

in
g

fu
l 
h

a
b
it
a

t 
s
u

rv
e

y
s
 

a
n

d
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
Im

p
a

c
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
. 

 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 n

o
t 

d
e

s
ig

n
a

te
d

 a
s
 a

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 w

ild
lif

e
 s

it
e

. 
If

 i
t 
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 t

o
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 s

it
e

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

fo
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

  
a

p
p

ro
p
ri

a
te

 s
u

rv
e

y
s
 w

o
u

ld
 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

to
 h

e
lp

 m
a

k
e

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

l 
d

e
c
is

io
n

. 
  

 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 l
e

a
d

 t
o

 a
n

 u
n

a
c
c
e
p

ta
b

le
 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
g

re
e

n
 s

p
a
c
e

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 

v
a

lu
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
. 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 h

a
v
e

 p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 e
x
p

re
s
s
e

d
 a

 
s
tr

o
n

g
 o

p
p

o
s
it
io

n
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

S
tr

o
n

g
ly

 o
p

p
o

s
e

 a
n

y
 r

e
-d

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 o
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 a

s
 u

rb
a

n
 

g
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

. 
  

N
o

te
d

.

T
h

e
  

s
it
e

 i
s
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

fo
r 

a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

re
c
re

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 l
e

is
u

re
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
, 

N
o

te
d

. 

2
5
4

Agenda Item 9

Page 354



R
a

n
g

e
 L

a
n

e
/K

e
rs

la
k

e
 W

a
y
 (

G
1

9
2

) 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 w

a
lk

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

y
c
lin

g
 (

lin
k
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
a

s
ta

l 
P

a
th

) 
a

n
d

 c
h

ild
re

n
’s

 
p

la
y

T
h

is
 i
s
 t
h

e
 o

n
ly

 g
re

e
n

 u
rb

a
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 i
n

 H
ig

h
to

w
n

 a
n

d
 i
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 f

o
r 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

g
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

 i
n

 H
ig

h
to

w
n

 –
 t

h
e

 p
la

y
 a

re
a

 o
n

 T
h

o
rn

b
e

c
k
 

A
v
e

n
u

e
.

G
re

a
te

r 
u

s
e

 o
f 

g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

s
 i
n

 H
ig

h
to

w
n

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
. 

  
N

o
te

d
. 

S
u

b
s
id

e
n

c
e

 o
f 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 e

ls
e

w
h

e
re

 i
n

 H
ig

h
to

w
n

. 
 

N
o

te
d

.

C
la

rk
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
a
n

ts
 L

td
 a

g
re

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 

(f
o

r 
th

e
 s

it
e

) 
w

it
h

 r
e

g
a

rd
 t

o
 t

h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 s
it
e

, 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 

lo
c
a

l 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
. 

C
o

n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

fo
rm

a
l 
lin

k
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

, 
to

g
e

th
e

r 
w

it
h

 a
n

 e
n

h
a

n
c
e

d
 h

a
b

it
a

t 
a

re
a

 c
o

u
ld

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 g

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

. 

If
 a

 p
ro

p
e

r 
a

n
d

 k
n

o
w

le
d
g

e
a

b
le

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 a
n

d
 i
ts

 
c
ir

c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
 w

e
re

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

th
e

n
 i
ts

 v
a

lu
e

 a
s
 u

rb
a

n
 g

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 g

re
a

tl
y
 d

im
in

is
h

e
d

.

N
o

 f
o

rm
a

l 
a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 l
a

n
d

 o
w

n
e

r 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
p

u
b

lic
 t
o

 
u

s
e

 a
n

y
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 l
a

n
d

, 
s
o

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 d

e
s
c
ri

b
e

d
 a

s
 

p
e

rm
is

s
iv

e
. 

F
o

rm
a

l 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 i
s
 o

n
ly

 a
llo

w
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 M
O

D
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

la
n

d
o

w
n

e
r.

N
o

te
d

.

A
 s

m
a

ll 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
if
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 i
s
 n

e
e
d

e
d

 t
h

e
n

 
it
 i
s
 a

 b
e

tt
e

r 
s
it
e

 t
h

a
n

 d
e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
. 

  
N

o
te

d
.

S
o

m
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 s

a
id

 t
h

a
t 

if
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

 i
s
 t
o

 b
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 t
h

e
n

 i
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 e
ld

e
rl

y
. 

 
N

o
te

d
.

M
a

g
h

u
ll

, 
A

in
tr

e
e

, 
M

e
ll

in
g

 a
n

d
 L

y
d

ia
te

L
a

n
d

 a
t 

D
a

m
fi

e
ld

 L
a

n
e

, 
M

a
g

h
u

ll
. 

(G
2

7
9

) 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

2
5
5

Agenda Item 9

Page 355



L
a

n
d

 a
t 

D
a

m
fi

e
ld

 L
a

n
e

, 
M

a
g

h
u

ll
. 

(G
2

7
9

) 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

T
o

ta
lly

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

b
u

ild
in

g
 o

n
 G

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

 b
e

c
a

u
s
e

: 

 
 I

t 
w

o
u

ld
 s

p
o

il 
o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 n
ic

e
s
t 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
M

a
g

h
u

ll.
  

 
 T

h
e

re
 i
s
n

’t
 t
h

e
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
) 

fo
r 

th
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 
 N

o
te

d
. 

 

 
 I

f 
it
 w

e
re

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 t
h

is
 s

it
e

 f
o
rw

a
rd

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 s
u
b

m
it
te

d
 w

it
h

 a
n

y
 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 t
o

 s
h

o
w

 h
o

w
 a

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
a

c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 t
o

 a
 v

a
ri

e
ty

 o
f 

fo
rm

s
 o

f 
tr

a
n

s
p

o
rt

. 

 
 T

h
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y
 a

n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

D
e

liv
e

ry
 P

la
n

 s
h

o
w

in
g

 w
h

a
t 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 a
n

d
 h

o
w

 a
n

d
 

w
h

o
 w

ill
 d

e
liv

e
r 

it
. 

 

B
o

o
tl

e
 &

 N
e

th
e

rt
o

n

S
it

e
 o

f 
F

o
rm

e
r 

B
o

o
tl

e
 S

ta
d

iu
m

, 
M

a
g

u
ir

e
 A

v
e

n
u

e
, 

B
o

o
tl

e
 (

G
0

0
2

) 
T

h
e

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 s
h

o
w

e
d

 o
v
e

rw
h

e
lm

in
g

 o
p

p
o

s
it
io

n
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
. 

A
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 a

 p
e

ti
ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 [

s
ig

n
e

d
 b

y
 6

9
1

 p
e

o
p

le
] 

a
g

a
in

s
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

. 
W

e
 h

a
d

 a
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 

w
it
h

 l
o

c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 a

t 
B

e
d

fo
rd

 R
o

a
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 C

e
n

tr
e

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
re

 c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 r

e
it
e

ra
te

d
 t

h
e

ir
 o

p
p

o
s
it
io

n
 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

.

S
it

e
 o

f 
F

o
rm

e
r 

B
o

o
tl

e
 S

ta
d

iu
m

, 
M

a
g

u
ir

e
 A

v
e

n
u

e
, 

B
o

o
tl

e
 (

G
0

0
2

) 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

T
h

e
 B

o
o

tl
e

 S
ta

d
iu

m
 s

it
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 d
e

s
ig

n
a

te
d
 a

s
 a

 '
G

re
e

n
 

S
p

a
c
e

';
 
th

u
s
 
e

n
a

b
lin

g
 
it
 
to

 
s
ti
ll 

b
e
 
u

s
e

d
 
b

y
 
lo

c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 
a

n
d

 
o

th
e

r 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 g

ro
u

p
s
 f

o
r 

re
c
re

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

n
d

 s
p

o
rt

in
g
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
 o

n
ly

. 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

w
a

s
 e

x
p

re
s
s
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 a

t 
th

e
 B

e
d

fo
rd

 R
o

a
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 C

e
n

tr
e
 

fo
r 

th
e

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 t

a
k
in

g
 a

 l
e

a
d

 i
n

 m
a

n
a

g
in

g
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

. 

N
o

te
d

. 
In

 
p

ri
n

c
ip

le
, 

w
e

 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
th

e
 

s
it
e

 
b

e
in

g
 

u
s
e

d
 

fo
r 

s
p

o
rt

 
a

n
d
 

re
c
re

a
ti
o

n
 

w
it
h

 
m

o
re

 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

in
v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t.

 
T

h
e

 
s
it
u

a
ti
o

n
 

w
ill

 
b

e
 

re
v
ie

w
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

e
d

iu
m

 t
e

rm
 t

o
 s

e
e

 i
f 

th
is

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
t 

is
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
. 

 

T
h

e
 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 c
h
a

n
g

in
g

 r
o

o
m

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e
s
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e
d

 
a

s
 w

e
 a

re
 u

n
a

b
le

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e

s
e

. 

M
a

n
y
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 B

o
o
tl
e

 S
ta

d
iu

m
 s

it
e

 r
e

m
a

in
 

u
n

a
w

a
re

 o
f 

S
e

ft
o

n
 C

o
u

n
c
ils

 p
ro

p
o
s
e

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
. 

A
 m

u
c
h

 w
id

e
r 

s
p

re
a

d
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 d

ro
p

 s
h

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il,

 w
h

ic
h

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

v
e

ry
 c

le
a

rl
y
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
 c

o
re

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 c

o
u

ld
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 i

m
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 

lo
c
a

l 
a

re
a

.

W
e

 n
o

ti
fi
e

d
 a

ll 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 l
iv

in
g

 n
e

x
t 

to
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

. 
(p

le
a

s
e

 s
e

e
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 1

 f
o

r 
th

e
 P

u
b

lic
it
y
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
) 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r 
w

e
 a

c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 t
h

a
t 

fe
w

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 t

h
a

n
 

e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 h

e
a

rd
 d

ir
e

c
tl
y
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 

T
h

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 

fo
r 

o
u

r 
n

e
x
t 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 

 

2
5
6

Agenda Item 9

Page 356



S
it

e
 o

f 
F

o
rm

e
r 

B
o

o
tl

e
 S

ta
d

iu
m

, 
M

a
g

u
ir

e
 A

v
e

n
u

e
, 

B
o

o
tl

e
 (

G
0

0
2

) 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

T
h

e
 
s
ta

d
iu

m
 
s
it
e

 
h

e
lp

s
 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 
to

w
a

rd
s
 
th

e
 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 
a

re
a

. 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 m
a

y
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
n

 a
 f

a
ll 

in
 h

o
u

s
e
 p

ri
c
e

s
. 

N
o

te
d

.

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 u

s
e

d
 f

o
r 

a
 w

id
e

 v
a

ri
e

ty
 o

f 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 e

v
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 h

a
v
e

 a
n

d
 

fo
rm

a
l 

a
n

d
 i

n
fo

rm
a

l 
p

la
y
. 

T
h

e
 s

it
e
 i

s
 a

 l
a

rg
e

 p
a

rt
 i

n
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
’s

 c
u
lt
u

ra
l 

h
e

ri
ta

g
e

.

N
o

te
d

.

T
h

e
 S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 R
o

a
d

 a
re

a
 i

s
 a

 h
e

a
v
ily

 u
s
e

d
 r

o
a

d
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
g

e
s
te

d
. 

T
h

e
 

B
o

o
tl
e

 S
ta

d
iu

m
 '
G

re
e

n
 F

ie
ld

' 
a

c
ts

 a
s
 a

 G
re

e
n

 L
u

n
g

. 

S
tu

a
rt

 
R

o
a

d
 

a
n

d
 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 

R
o

a
d

 
a

re
 

a
lr

e
a

d
y
 

d
a

n
g

e
ro

u
s
 

a
n

d
 

w
ill

 
b

e
c
o

m
e

 m
o

re
 s

o
 i
f 

th
e

 s
it
e

 i
s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

. 

N
o

te
d

.

B
o

o
tl
e

 S
ta

d
iu

m
 i
s
 t

h
e
 o

n
ly

 f
o

rm
a

l 
s
p
o

rt
s
 s

it
e

 i
n
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
. 

D
e

rb
y
 P

a
rk

 i
s
 a

 
p

a
rk

 a
n

d
 n

o
t 

s
u

it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
fo

rm
a

l 
s
p

o
rt

s
. 

T
h

e
 T

ro
ja

n
s
 B

a
s
e

b
a

ll 
te

a
m

 a
n

d
 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

fo
o

tb
a

ll 
te

a
m

s
 u

s
e

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 f
o

r 
in

fo
rm

a
l 
re

c
re

a
ti
o

n
. 

N
o

te
d

. 
T

h
e

 u
s
e

 f
o

r 
fo

rm
a

l 
s
p

o
rt

s
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 

k
n

o
w

n
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 s

tu
d

y
 

w
a

s
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

d
. 

T
h

e
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 a
c
c
o

rd
in

g
ly

. 

T
h

e
 B

o
o

tl
e

 S
ta

d
iu

m
 s

it
e
 i

s
 o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 m
o

s
t 

w
e

ll 
k
n

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 i
c
o

n
ic

 s
it
e
s
 

in
 t

h
e

 b
a

s
e
b

a
ll 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 l

o
s
s
 o

f 
th

is
 s

it
e

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
 b

lo
w

 t
o

 
th

e
 s

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 c

lu
b

 a
n

d
 w

o
u

ld
 s

e
t 

a
 b

a
d

 p
re

c
e

d
e

n
t.

 

W
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

 S
tu

d
y
 i
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 i
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 t
o

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 

th
e
 

s
it
e

’s
 f

o
rm

a
l 
s
p

o
rt

s
 u

s
a

g
e

. 
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 B

o
o

tl
e

 s
ta

d
iu

m
 s

it
e

 a
re

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 

le
is

u
re

 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s
 

a
t 

L
it
h
e

rl
a

n
d

 
a

n
d

 
N

e
th

e
rt

o
n

. 
L

o
c
a

l 
p

e
o

p
le

 
w

a
n

t 
to

 
c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

m
e

n
it
ie

s
 w

it
h

in
 w

a
lk

in
g

 d
is

ta
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
m

 a
n

d
 

th
e

ir
 c

h
ild

re
n

. 

N
o

te
d

.

A
t 

th
e

 t
im

e
 w

h
e

n
 B

ri
ta

in
 i

s
 a

b
o

u
t 

to
 h

o
s
t 

th
e

 O
ly

m
p

ic
s
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
n

 w
e

 
h

a
v
e

 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
 l

e
v
e

ls
 o

f 
o

b
e

s
it
y
 w

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 s
p
o

rt
s
 a

n
d

 n
o

t 
s
e

ll 
o

ff
 s

p
o

rt
in

g
 s

it
e

s
. 

 

N
o

te
d

. 
T

h
e

 G
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

 S
tu

d
y
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

s
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

s
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 

re
c
re

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 h

e
a

lt
h

. 
 

T
h

e
 l

a
n

d
 a

t 
B

o
o

tl
e

 S
ta

d
iu

m
 w

a
s
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 o

f 
B

o
o

tl
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

p
e

o
p

le
 
o

f 
B

o
o

tl
e

 
to

 
b

e
 
u

s
e

d
 
fo

r 
re

c
re

a
ti
o

n
. 

T
h

is
 
is

 
s
ti
p

u
la

te
d

 
in

 
th

e
 

d
e

e
d

s
.

T
h

is
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 c

h
e

c
k
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 o
f 

a
  

c
o

v
e

n
a

n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 

d
e

e
d

s
 r

e
q

u
ir
in

g
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

 t
o

 b
e

 u
s
e

d
 f

o
r 

re
c
re

a
ti
o

n
. 
 

C
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 a

 l
o

n
g
 t

e
rm

 "
a

g
e

n
d

a
" 

to
 s

e
ll 

o
ff
 t

h
e

 s
it
e
 t

o
 

m
a

k
e

 
m

o
n

e
y
. 

M
a

n
y
 
d

o
n

’t
 
a

c
c
e

p
t 

th
a

t 
th

e
 
s
ta

d
iu

m
 
s
h

o
u

ld
 
e

v
e

r 
h

a
v
e

 
b

e
e

n
 s

o
ld

. 
  

T
h

is
 i
s
 n

o
t 

th
e

 c
a

s
e

. 
 

T
h

e
 r

e
a

s
o

n
 g

iv
e

n
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 s

it
e

 c
a

n
n

o
t 

b
e

 u
s
e

d
 f

o
r 

o
ff

ic
ia

lly
 f

o
r 

fo
o

tb
a

ll 
N

o
te

d
. 

2
5
7

Agenda Item 9

Page 357



S
it

e
 o

f 
F

o
rm

e
r 

B
o

o
tl

e
 S

ta
d

iu
m

, 
M

a
g

u
ir

e
 A

v
e

n
u

e
, 

B
o

o
tl

e
 (

G
0

0
2

) 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

"d
u

e
 t

o
 n

o
 c

h
a

n
g

in
g

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e

s
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

 c
a

n
 n

o
t 

b
e

 u
s
e

d
" 

is
 n

o
t 

v
a

lid
 a

s
 

th
e

re
 a

re
 n

o
 c

h
a

n
g

in
g

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e

s
 o

n
 S

tu
a

rt
 R

o
a

d
 f

ie
ld

 o
p

p
o

s
it
e
 y

e
t 

th
is

 i
s
 

s
ti
ll 

in
 u

s
e

. 

A
g

a
in

s
t 

u
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

 f
o

r 
a

llo
tm

e
n

ts
 

N
o

te
d

.

F
o

rm
e

r 
T

h
o

m
a

s
 G

ra
y
 I

n
fa

n
ts

 S
c

h
o

o
l 

(G
0

2
9

) 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

2
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

s
. 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

  
b

e
c
a

u
s
e

: 

 
 T

h
e

 a
re

a
 i
s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 t

o
o

 o
v
e

rc
ro

w
d

e
d

. 

 
 G

ra
y
 S

tr
e

e
t 

is
 l

ik
e

 a
 m

o
to

rw
a

y
 w

it
h

 l
o

ts
 o

f 
s
p

e
e
d

in
g

 t
ra

ff
ic

 d
a

y
 a

n
d

 
n

ig
h

t.

 
 T

h
e

 p
o

lic
e

 a
re

 a
lr

e
a

d
y
 o

ft
e

n
 b

e
in

g
 a

s
k
e

d
 t

o
 d

e
a
l 

w
it
h

 l
o

ts
 o

f 
tr

o
u

b
le

 
in

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

. 
 

 
 T

h
e

 g
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

 s
tu

d
y
 h

a
s
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 a

re
a

 h
a

s
 a

 h
ig

h
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 

d
e

n
s
it
y
.

 
 N

o
te

d
. 

 
 N

o
te

d
. 

F
o

rm
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

l 
o

f 
th

e
 G

o
o

d
 S

h
e

p
h

e
rd

. 
S

te
rr

ix
 l

a
n

e
, 

L
it

h
e

rl
a

n
d

 (
G

1
0

8
) 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

3
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

s
. 

O
b

je
c
t 

to
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 

re
a

s
o

n
s
:

 
 T

h
e

 a
re

a
 h

a
s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 s

e
e

n
 a

 l
o

t 
o

f 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
is

 g
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

 i
s
 h

ig
h

ly
 v

a
lu

e
d

. 

 
 T

h
e

 G
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

 h
e

lp
s
 w

it
h

 l
o

c
a

l 
a

ir
 q

u
a

lit
y
. 

 
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 r
e

s
u

lt
 i
n

 a
 g

o
o

d
 h

a
b

it
a

t 
fo

r 
b
ir

d
s
 a

n
d

 a
n

im
a

ls
 

b
e

in
g

 l
o

s
t.

 

 
 N

o
te

d
. 

 
 N

o
te

d
. 

 
 T

h
e

 s
it
e

 i
s
 n

o
t 

d
e

s
ig

n
a

te
d

 a
s
 a

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 w

ild
lif

e
 s

it
e

. 
If

 i
t 
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

to
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

th
e

 s
it
e

 f
u

rt
h
e

r 
fo

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

  
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
to

 a
s
s
e

s
s
 t
h

e
 w

ild
lif

e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 a
n

d
 t

o
 

h
e

lp
 m

a
k
e

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

l 
d

e
c
is

io
n

. 

2
5
8

Agenda Item 9

Page 358



F
o

rm
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

l 
o

f 
th

e
 G

o
o

d
 S

h
e

p
h

e
rd

. 
S

te
rr

ix
 l

a
n

e
, 

L
it

h
e

rl
a

n
d

 (
G

1
0

8
) 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

 
 T

h
e

 G
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

 i
s
 v

is
u
a

lly
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

in
 a

 b
u

ilt
 u

p
 a

re
a

. 

 
 S

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 t

re
e

s
 a

re
 v

e
ry

 o
ld

 a
n

d
 i
rr

e
p

la
c
e

a
b

le
. 
 

  
 A

c
ts

 a
s
 a

 b
a
rr

ie
r 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 h

o
u

s
e
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 c

e
m

e
te

ry
. 

 
 D

o
 n

o
t 

w
a

n
t 

m
o

re
 v

e
h

ic
le

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

. 
S

te
rr

ix
 L

a
n

e
 i
s
 a

lr
e

a
d
y
 v

e
ry

 
b

u
s
y
.

 
 N

o
te

d
. 

 
 W

e
 w

ill
 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g

a
te

 t
h

e
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
th

e
 t

re
e

s
 o

n
 s

it
e
 w

h
e

n
 r

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 
G

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

 S
tu

d
y
. 

 
 N

o
te

d
. 

 
 N

o
te

d
. 

F
o

rm
e

r 
S

t 
R

a
y
m

o
n

d
s

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

c
h

o
o

l,
 H

a
rr

o
p

s
 C

ro
ft

, 
N

e
th

e
rt

o
n

 (
G

1
2

7
)

A
 l
a

rg
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

. 
W

e
 a

ls
o

 h
a

d
 a

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
. 
W

h
ils

t 
m

o
s
t 
w

o
u

ld
 l
ik

e
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

 t
o

 n
o

t 
b

e
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

, 
th

e
re

 a
re

 m
ix

e
d

 v
ie

w
s
. 

M
a

n
y
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 w

a
n

t 
to

 s
e
e

 w
id

e
r 

is
s
u
e

s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 K

ill
e

n
 G

re
e

n
 P

a
rk

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 f
o

rm
e

r 
“Z

 b
lo

c
k
s
” 

s
it
e

 d
e

a
lt
 w

it
h

. 
In

 a
d

d
it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
re

la
te

 t
o

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 a
 p

e
ti
ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 a

ls
o

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 s

ig
n

e
d

 b
y
 1

3
8

 l
o

c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

a
n

y
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
to

 u
s
e

 t
h

is
 s

it
e

 a
s
 a

n
 a

llo
tm

e
n

t.
  

F
o

rm
e

r 
S

t 
R

a
y
m

o
n

d
s

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

c
h

o
o

l,
 H

a
rr

o
p

s
 C

ro
ft

, 
N

e
th

e
rt

o
n

 (
G

1
2

7
) 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

R
u

m
o

u
rs

 
h

a
d

 
c
ir

c
u

la
te

d
 

th
a

t 
th

e
 

s
it
e

 
w

a
s
 

b
e

in
g

 
c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 

fo
r 

a
n
 

a
llo

tm
e

n
t.

 A
 p

e
ti
ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 o

p
p

o
s
in

g
 a

llo
tm

e
n

ts
 o

n
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

. 
 

N
e

e
d

 t
o

 k
e

e
p

 t
h

e
 g

re
e

n
 a

re
a

s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 e
s
ta

te
. 
 

K
ill

e
n

 G
re

e
n

 p
a

rk
 n

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 o

n
-s

it
e

 s
e

c
u
ri

ty
 a

n
d

 i
n

 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 l
ig

h
ti
n
g

. 
It

 a
ls

o
 n

e
e

d
s
 p

la
y
 a

re
a

s
 f

o
r 

c
h

ild
re

n
. 

C
o

u
ld

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 a
 b

o
w

lin
g

 g
re

e
n

 a
n

d
 s

o
m

e
 5

 a
s
id

e
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
 o

n
 s

it
e

. 
 

N
e

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

d
e

v
e

lo
p

 t
h

e
 Z

 b
lo

c
k
s
 a

n
d

 L
it
tl
e

 B
a

rn
 H

e
y
 s

it
e

s
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 t

h
e

 
S

t 
R

a
y
m

o
n

d
s
 s

it
e

. 
S

o
m

e
 s

u
g

g
e

s
ti
o

n
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
s
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 b

u
n

g
a

lo
w

s
. 

 

S
o

m
e

 
fe

lt
 
th

a
t 

th
e

 
s
h

e
lt
e

re
d

 
a

c
c
o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
 
o

r 
b

u
n

g
a

lo
w

s
 
w

o
u

ld
 
b

e
 

m
o

s
t 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 f
o

r 
th

e
 S

t 
R

a
y
m

o
n

d
s
 i
f 

th
e

 s
it
e

 w
e

re
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

. 
 

N
o

te
d

. 
It

 i
s
 n

o
t 

in
te

n
d

e
d
 t

o
 u

s
e

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 a
s
 a

n
 a

llo
tm

e
n

t.
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

N
o

te
d

.

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
to

p
p

e
d

 m
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 t

h
e
 K

ill
e

n
 G

re
e

n
 P

a
rk

 b
o

w
lin

g
 g

re
e

n
 i
n

 
2

0
1

0
/1

1
 d

u
e

 t
o

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 s

o
 a

 n
e

w
 b

o
w

lin
g

 g
re

e
n

 i
s
 u

n
lik

e
ly

 t
o
 

b
e

 v
ia

b
le

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

o
re

s
e

e
a

b
le

 f
u

tu
re

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r 
s
o

m
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
ig

h
t 

b
e

 a
b

le
 t

o
 p

a
y
 f

o
r 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

. 

2
5
9

Agenda Item 9

Page 359



F
o

rm
e

r 
S

t 
R

a
y
m

o
n

d
s

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

c
h

o
o

l,
 H

a
rr

o
p

s
 C

ro
ft

, 
N

e
th

e
rt

o
n

 (
G

1
2

7
) 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 A
rc

h
d

io
c
e

s
e
 w

h
o

 o
w

n
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 s
it
e

. 
W

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

th
is

 r
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 w

h
e

n
 u

p
d

a
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 g
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

s
tu

d
y
.

F
o

rm
e

r 
B

e
a

c
h

 R
o

a
d

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 P

la
y
in

g
 F

ie
ld

s
, 

R
a

n
e

la
g

h
 A

v
e

n
u

e
, 

L
it

h
e

rl
a

n
d

 (
G

1
3

1
) 

T
h

e
re

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
o

p
p

o
s
it
io

n
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

. 
It

 i
s
 c

le
a

r 
th

a
t 

th
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 h

ig
h

ly
 v

a
lu

e
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

. 
 

F
o

rm
e

r 
B

e
a

c
h

 R
o

a
d

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 P

la
y
in

g
 F

ie
ld

s
, 

R
a

n
e

la
g

h
 A

v
e

n
u

e
, 

L
it

h
e

rl
a

n
d

 (
G

1
3

1
) 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

T
h

e
 s

u
g

g
e

s
ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 s

it
e

 m
a

y
 b

e
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
tt

ra
c
te

d
 

v
e

ry
 s

tr
o

n
g

 o
p

p
o

s
it
io

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
. 

 
T

h
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
re

ta
in

in
g
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

 a
s
 a

 G
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

 i
s
 n

o
te

d
. 
 

T
h

e
 p

la
y
in

g
 f

ie
ld

s
 a

re
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 a

s
 a

 p
la

c
e

 f
o

r 
c
h

ild
re

n
 t

o
 p

la
y
, 

fo
r 

d
o
g

 
w

a
lk

in
g

, 
s
p
o

rt
s
 a

n
d

 l
e

is
u

re
. 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 s

a
fe

 a
n

d
 w

e
ll 

u
s
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 u

n
lik

e
 H

a
tt

o
n

 H
ill

 P
a

rk
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 R

im
ro

s
e

 V
a

lle
y
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 n

o
t 

o
v
e

rl
o

o
k
e

d
 
b

y
 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 
a

n
d

 
h

a
v
e

 
a

 
h

is
to

ry
 
o

f 
c
ri

m
e

 
a

n
d

 
a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r.

N
o

te
d

. 
T

h
e

 G
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

 s
tu

d
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 a
c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 
s
it
e

 i
s
 w

e
ll 

u
s
e

d
 [

e
v
e

n
 t

h
o

u
g

h
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 n

o
 f

o
rm

a
l 
a

c
c
e

s
s
}.

  

In
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 t
ra

ff
ic

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

. 
N

o
te

d
.

T
h

e
re

 
h

a
s
 
b

e
e

n
 
lo

ts
 
o
f 

n
e

w
 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 
a

n
d

 
th

e
 
T

e
s
c
o

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 

re
c
e

n
t 

y
e

a
rs

. 
T

h
e

 
a

re
a

 
is

 
th

e
re

fo
re

 
fe

e
lin

g
 

o
v
e

rc
ro

w
d

e
d

 
a

n
d

 
it
s
 

c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
is

 c
h

a
n

g
in

g
. 

  

N
o

te
d

.

T
h

e
 

o
n

ly
 

a
c
c
e

s
s
 

to
 

th
e

 
s
it
e

 
is

 
d

o
w

n
 

R
a

n
e

la
g

h
 

A
v
e

n
u

e
. 

T
h

is
 

is
 

u
n

s
u

it
a

b
le

 
fo

r 
a

n
y
 
th

ro
u

g
h

 
tr

a
ff

ic
 
a

n
d

 
th

e
 
to

o
 
n

a
rr

o
w

 
fo

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 
a

n
d

 
e

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 v

e
h

ic
le

s
. 

 

N
o

te
d

.

W
o

u
ld

 r
e

s
u

lt
 i
n

 a
 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 h

o
u

s
e
s
 a

ro
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

. 
 

N
o

te
d

. 

O
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
 m

a
in

 s
ti
p

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

u
p

ils
 a

t 
B

e
a

c
h

 R
o

a
d

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
m

o
v
in

g
 

to
 W

ill
ia

m
 G

la
d

s
to

n
e

 w
a

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 s

it
e

 r
e

m
a

in
e

d
 a

s
 a

 G
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

 w
it
h

 
c
h

ild
re

n
 t

o
 p

la
y
 o

n
. 

 

N
o

te
d

.

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 w
a

s
 d

o
n

a
te

d
 b

y
 L

e
w

is
’s

 c
lo

th
in

g
 a

n
d

 w
a

s
 m

e
a

n
t 

to
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
 a

s
 

a
 G

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

 o
r 

re
tu

rn
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
o
m

p
a

n
y
. 

  
T

h
e

re
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

s
e

e
m

 t
o

 b
e

 a
n

y
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 d
e

e
d

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 s
u

c
h

 a
 

c
o

v
e

n
a

n
t.

Q
u

e
ry

 a
c
c
u

ra
c
y
 o

f 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

 S
tu

d
y
 w

it
h

 r
e

g
a

rd
 t

o
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
: 

 

 
 T

h
e

 d
a

ta
 u

s
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 g
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

 s
tu

d
y
 i
s
 i
n

c
o

rr
e

c
t 

fo
r 

th
is

 s
it
e

. 
T

h
e

 

2
6
0

Agenda Item 9

Page 360



F
o

rm
e

r 
B

e
a

c
h

 R
o

a
d

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 P

la
y
in

g
 F

ie
ld

s
, 

R
a

n
e

la
g

h
 A

v
e

n
u

e
, 

L
it

h
e

rl
a

n
d

 (
G

1
3

1
) 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

 
 S

it
e

 n
o

t 
in

 a
n

 a
re

a
 o

f 
p

o
o

r 
h

e
a

lt
h

. 

 
 T

h
e

 
tr

e
e

s
 

o
n

 
th

e
 

s
it
e
 

a
re

 
m

a
tu

re
 

a
n

d
 

h
e

lp
 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 

to
w

a
rd

s
 

m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 c

lim
a

te
 c

h
a

n
g

e
. 

 
 P

u
b

lic
 R

ig
h

t 
o

f 
W

a
y
 o

n
 s

it
e

. 
 

s
tu

d
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 a
c
c
o

rd
in

g
ly

. 
 

 
 N

o
te

d
.

 
 T

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

 p
u

b
lic

 r
ig

h
t 
o

f 
w

a
y
 a

t 
th

e
 s

o
u

th
e

rn
 e

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 s
it
e

. 
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 

n
o

 p
la

n
 t

o
 a

lt
e

r 
th

is
.

S
e

w
e

rs
 o

ft
e

n
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 u

n
b

lo
c
k
e

d
 a

n
d

 c
a

n
n

o
t 

c
o

p
e

 w
it
h

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 u

s
e

. 
T

h
e

 a
re

a
s
 c

o
u

ld
n

’t
 h

a
n

d
le

 m
o

re
 h

o
u

s
in

g
. 

 
T

h
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y
 a

n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

D
e

liv
e

ry
 P

la
n

 s
h

o
w

in
g

 w
h

a
t 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 a
n

d
 h

o
w

 a
n

d
 w

h
o

 
w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 i
t.

  

2
6
1

Agenda Item 9

Page 361



P
a

rt
 3

 –
 S

e
p

a
ra

te
 s

e
c

ti
o

n
 o

n
 r

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 p

ro
m

o
ti

n
g

 G
re

e
n

 S
p

a
c

e
 s

it
e

s
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
e

s
e

 r
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s
 w

h
e

n
 u

p
d

a
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 g
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

 s
tu

d
y
. 

  

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt

 
 

L
a

n
d

 B
e

tw
e

e
n

 P
re

s
to

n
 N

e
w

 R
o

a
d

 a
n

d
 R

a
th

m
o

re
 C

re
s
c
e

n
t,

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 (

G
3

1
2

) 

 
 

L
a

n
d

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 R
a

th
m

o
re

 C
re

s
c
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 L
e

x
to

n
 D

ri
v
e

, 
S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 (
G

3
1

4
) 

 
 

R
u

s
s
e

ll 
R

o
a
d

 R
e

c
re

a
ti
o
n

 G
ro

u
n

d
, 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
. 

(G
3

2
4

) 

 
 

B
ir

k
d

a
le

 s
c
h
o

o
l 
fo

r 
th

e
 p

a
rt

ia
lly

 h
e

a
ri

n
g

 S
e

lw
o

rt
h

y
 R

o
a

d
, 

B
ir

k
d

a
le

 (
G

3
4

1
) 

 

 
 

C
a

rr
 L

a
n

e
 R

e
c
re

a
ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

n
d

, 
B

ir
k
d
a

le
 (

G
3

4
6

) 

 
 

C
h

e
rr

y
 R

o
a

d
 P

la
y
g

ro
u

n
d

, 
A

in
s
d

a
le

. 
(G

3
5

5
) 

 
 

S
t 

J
o

h
n

’s
 S

to
n

e
 R

C
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l,
 M

e
a

d
o

w
 L

a
n

e
, 

A
in

s
d

a
le

. 
(G

3
5

6
) 

 
 

L
a

n
d

 B
e

tw
e

e
n

 L
e

x
to

n
 D

ri
v
e

 a
n

d
 B

a
lm

o
ra

l 
D

ri
v
e

, 
S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 (
G

3
6

0
) 

F
o

rm
b

y

 
 

L
a

n
d

 a
t 

S
m

it
h

y
 G

re
e

n
 (

G
0

3
1

) 

 
 

L
a

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

o
f 

B
ill

’s
 L

a
n

e
 (

G
2

2
1

) 

 
 

D
o

b
b

s
 G

u
tt

e
r 

P
la

y
in

g
 F

ie
ld

s
 (

G
2

2
9

) 
 

C
ro

s
b

y

 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
a

s
tg

u
a

rd
 S

ta
ti
o

n
, 

B
lu

n
d

e
lls

a
n

d
s
 (

G
4

2
0

) 

M
a

g
h

u
ll

, 
A

in
tr

e
e

, 
M

e
ll

in
g

 a
n

d
 L

y
d

ia
te

 
 

D
a

m
fi
e

ld
 L

a
n

e
 o

ff
 t

h
e

 A
5

9
 n

e
a

r 
M

a
ri

c
o

u
rt

 H
ig

h
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
G

2
7

8
 (

S
W

) 

 
 

P
a

rk
h

a
v
e

n
 T

ru
s
t 

la
n

d
 o

ff
 D

e
y
e

s
 L

a
n

e
, 

M
a

g
h

u
ll 

G
2

7
8

 (
N

E
) 

 
 

P
a

rk
h

a
v
e

n
 T

ru
s
t 

la
n

d
 o

ff
 G

re
e

n
 L

a
n

e
. 

M
a

g
h

u
ll 

G
2

8
0

 (
N

E
) 

 
 

P
a

rk
h

a
v
e

n
 T

ru
s
t 

la
n

d
 o

ff
 a

n
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 p

ri
v
a

te
 r

o
a

d
 l
e

a
d

in
g

 t
o

 S
e

ft
o

n
 L

a
n

e
, 
M

a
g

h
u

ll 
G

2
8

0
 (

S
W

) 

 
 

L
a

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 e

a
s
t 

o
f 

M
a

g
h

u
ll 

S
ta

ti
o

n
 (

G
2

8
4

) 

B
o

o
tl

e
 a

n
d

 N
e

th
e

rt
o

n

 
 

M
a

rs
h

 L
a

n
e

 P
la

y
 A

re
a

, 
B

o
o

tl
e

. 
(G

0
2

4
) 

2
6
2

Agenda Item 9

Page 362



 
 

S
t 

J
o

a
n

 o
f 

A
rc

 S
c
h

o
o

l,
 R

im
ro

s
e

 R
o

a
d

, 
B

o
o

tl
e

. 
(G

0
3

4
) 

 
 

S
e

a
fo

rt
h

 R
o

a
d

 O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c
e

 (
G

0
3

6
) 

 
 

D
e

e
p

d
a

le
 P

a
rk

 &
 Y

o
u

th
 T

ra
in

in
g

 C
e

n
tr

e
 (

G
0

3
7

) 

 
 

S
t 

G
e

o
rg

e
 o

f 
E

n
g

la
n

d
 S

c
h

o
o

l,
 B

o
o

tl
e

. 
(G

0
4

4
) 

 
 

L
a

n
d

 o
n

 B
e

a
c
h

 R
o

a
d

, 
R

im
ro

s
e

 V
a

lle
y
, 

(G
0

4
7

) 
 

 
 

L
it
tl
e

w
o

o
d

s
 S

p
o

rt
s
 G

ro
u

n
d

, 
D

u
n

n
in

g
s
 B

ri
d

g
e

 R
o

a
d

, 
(G

0
5

8
) 

 

 
 

A
d

u
lt
 T

ra
in

in
g

 C
e

n
tr

e
, 

D
u

n
n

in
g

s
 B

ri
d

g
e

 R
o

a
d

 (
G

0
6

0
) 

 

 
 

S
t 

W
ilf

ri
d

’s
 S

c
h

o
o

l,
 O

rr
e

ll 
R

o
a

d
, 

B
o

o
tl
e

. 
(G

0
7

8
) 

 
 

S
e

a
fo

rt
h

 T
ri

a
n

g
le

 (
G

0
8

9
) 

 
 

B
ro

a
d

 H
e

y
 O

p
e

n
 S

p
a

c
e

 (
G

1
0

4
) 

 
 

B
o

o
tl
e

 H
ig

h
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
(G

1
1

5
) 

2
6
3

Agenda Item 9

Page 363



[p
a
g
e
 i
n
te

n
ti
o
n
a
lly

 b
la

n
k
] 

2
6
4

Agenda Item 9

Page 364



L
is

t 
o
f 

A
n
n
e
x
e
s

A
 -

 A
 s

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 

B
 -

 L
is

t 
o
f 
p
e
ti
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

c
o
lla

te
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 C

o
re

 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

C
 -

 B
ro

w
n
fi
e
ld

 s
it
e
s
 s

u
g
g
e
s
te

d
 a

s
 s

u
it
a
b
le

 f
o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

D
 -

 D
e
ta

ile
d
 C

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 a
b
o
u
t 
th

e
 S

tu
d
ie

s
 t
h
a
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 C

o
re

 
S

tr
a
te

g
y

E
 -

 C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d
 f
ro

m
 n

e
ig

h
b
o
u
ri
n
g
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
, 
p
a
ri
s
h
 

c
o
u
n
c
ils

, 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
e
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

in
te

re
s
t 
g
ro

u
p
s
 

2
6
5

Agenda Item 9

Page 365



2
6
6

Agenda Item 9

Page 366



A
n

n
e

x
 A

 
A

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 r

e
c

e
iv

e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c

e
s

s

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 c
o

n
s

u
lt

a
ti

o
n

 p
ro

c
e

s
s

 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

T
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
it
y
 w

a
s
 i
n

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 a

s
  

 
 E

v
e

ry
 h

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
 s

h
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 w
ri

tt
e

n
 t

o
 d

ir
e

c
tl
y
, 

a
s
 i

t 
a

ff
e

c
ts

 
e

v
e

ry
o

n
e

. 
M

a
n

y
 
p

e
o

p
le

 
d

o
n

’t
 
g

e
t 

o
r 

d
o

n
’t
 
re

a
d

 
fr

e
e

 
p

a
p

e
rs

 
a

n
d

 
d

o
n

’t
 r

e
a

d
 t

h
e

 w
e

b
s
it
e

 o
r 

p
o

s
te

rs
. 

 
 T

h
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 t
o

 w
ri

te
 t

o
 a

 f
e

w
 p

e
o

p
le

 i
s
 a

ls
o

 n
o

t 
in

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

o
r 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 

In
v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

(S
C

I)
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 f
a

ile
d

 i
n

 i
ts

 l
e

g
a

l 
d

u
ty

. 
 

 
 M

o
s
t 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 w

e
re

 u
n

a
w

a
re

 o
f 

th
e

 d
ro

p
-i

n
 e

v
e

n
ts

. 

 
 T

h
e

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 s

e
e

m
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d

 t
o

 c
la

n
d

e
s
ti
n

e
. 

 

 
 L

o
c
a

l 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
e

d
 b

e
tt

e
r.

 

 
 F

o
u

n
d

 
o

u
t 

th
ro

u
g

h
 

o
th

e
r 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 

a
n

d
 

n
o

t 
fr

o
m

 
th

e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

d
ir

e
c
tl
y
.

P
le

a
s
e

 s
e

e
 t
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h
 t

o
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 a

b
o

v
e

. 
 

W
e

 a
c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 p
u

b
lic

it
y
 d

id
 n

o
t 

re
a

c
h
 a

s
 m

a
n

y
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
s
 

w
e

 
h

a
d

 
o

ri
g

in
a

lly
 
th

o
u

g
h

t 
w

e
 
w

o
u

ld
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r 
w

e
 
s
ti
ll 

h
a

d
 
a

 
la

rg
e

 
re

s
p

o
n

s
e

.

T
h

e
 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
u

s
e

d
 
w

a
s
 
a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 
b

y
 
th

e
 
P

u
b

lic
 
E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 
C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 P

a
n

e
l.
  

W
e

 w
ill

 t
a

k
e
 i

n
to

 a
c
c
o

u
n
t 

c
ri

ti
c
is

m
s
 m

a
d

e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
it
y
 f

o
r 

th
e

 n
e

x
t 

ro
u

n
d

 o
f 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 

  

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 u
s
e

d
 a

 m
o

re
 m

o
d

e
rn

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 u
s
in

g
 m

o
re

 
s
o

c
ia

l 
m

e
d

ia
. 

 
A

g
re

e
d

. 
W

e
 d

id
 p

u
t 

n
o

ti
c
e

s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 A

c
ti
v
e

 S
e

ft
o

n
 F

a
c
e

b
o

o
k
 a

n
d

 T
w

it
te

r 
p

a
g

e
s
. 

W
e

 
in

v
e

s
ti
g

a
te

d
 

a
d

v
e

rt
is

in
g

 
o

n
 

F
a

c
e

b
o

o
k
 

b
u

t 
th

e
 

c
o

s
t 

in
 

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 t
a

rg
e

t 
a

u
d

ie
n

c
e

 w
a

s
 n

o
t 

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
. 

S
u

b
s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 b

e
in

g
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

, 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 s

e
t 

u
p

 a
 T

w
it
te

r 
p

a
g

e
. 

A
n

y
 f

u
tu

re
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

ill
 m

a
k
e

 g
re

a
te

r 
u

s
e

 o
f 

T
w

it
te

r.

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 c

o
s
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
: 

 
 T

h
e

 c
o

s
t 

o
f 

n
o

ti
fy

in
g

 a
ll 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 i

s
 n

o
t 

a
 g

o
o

d
 

e
n

o
u

g
h

 r
e

a
s
o

n
 f

o
r 

n
o

t 
n
o

ti
fy

in
g

 e
v
e

ry
o

n
e

. 

 
 T

h
e

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 i
s
 t

o
o

 e
x
p

e
n

s
iv

e
 a

n
d

 a
 w

a
s
te

 o
f 

m
o

n
e

y
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

lw
a

y
s
 a

 b
a

la
n

c
e

 t
o

 b
e

 s
tr

u
c
k
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 c
o

s
ts

 o
f 

c
a

rr
y
in

g
 

o
u

t 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
 s

o
 t

h
a

t 
e

v
e

ry
o

n
e

 a
ff

e
c
te

d
 c

a
n

 h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
ir

 c
h

a
n

c
e

 t
o

 
h

a
v
e

 
th

e
ir

 
s
a

y
 
a

n
d

 
c
o

s
t,

 
e

s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 
w

h
e

n
 
th

e
 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 
h

a
v
in

g
 
to

 

2
6
7

Agenda Item 9

Page 367



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 c
o

n
s

u
lt

a
ti

o
n

 p
ro

c
e

s
s

 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

m
a

k
e

 m
a

jo
r 

s
a

v
in

g
s
. 

 

H
a

v
in

g
 a

 l
e

tt
e

r 
a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 t

o
 T

h
e

 O
w

n
e

r/
O

c
c
u

p
ie

r 
is

 n
o

t 
g

o
o

d
 e

n
o

u
g

h
 

a
s
 m

a
n

y
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
s
s
u

m
e

 t
h

a
t 

is
 j

u
n
k
 m

a
il.

 W
h

y
 n

o
t 

u
s
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 

re
c
o

rd
s
 t

o
 w

ri
te

 t
o

 u
s
. 

W
h

y
 n

o
t 

s
e

n
d

 o
u

t 
s
o

m
e

th
in

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 B

ill
s
. 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

T
a

x
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
 c

a
n

n
o

t 
b

e
 s

h
a
re

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

d
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

d
a

ta
 P

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
 A

c
t.

 I
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 t
o

o
 e

x
p

e
n

s
iv

e
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 l

e
tt

e
rs

 t
o

 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

.

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 s
e

n
t 

o
u

t 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

ta
x
 

b
ill

s
. 

S
o

m
e

 
p

e
o

p
le

 
fe

lt
 

th
a

t 
it
 

w
a

s
 

a
 

w
a

s
te

 
o

f 
ta

x
 

p
a

y
e

rs
 

m
o

n
e

y
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r 
w

e
 

in
te

n
d

 
to

 
in

c
lu

d
e
 

s
o
m

e
th

in
g

 
in

 
th

e
 

2
0

1
2

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

ta
x
 

m
a

ili
n

g
 w

h
ic

h
 a

s
k
s
 p

e
o
p

le
 t

o
 l

e
t 

u
s
 h

a
v
e

 t
h

e
ir

 c
o

n
ta

c
t 

d
e

ta
ils

 i
f 

th
e

y
 

w
is

h
 t

o
 b

e
 k

e
p

t 
in

fo
rm

e
d

 o
f 

la
te

r 
s
ta

g
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 

T
h

e
 M

o
tt

 M
c
D

o
n

a
ld

 S
u

rv
e

y
 
w

a
s
 a

 w
a

s
te

 o
f 

ti
m

e
 a

n
d

 
m

o
n

e
y
. 

(T
h

is
 

re
fe

rs
 t

o
 t

h
e

 f
o

c
u

s
 g

ro
u

p
s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
re

 h
e

ld
 y

 M
o

tt
 M

c
D

o
n

a
ld

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 b

e
h

a
lf
. 

 

T
h

e
 M

o
tt

 M
c
D

o
n

a
ld

 S
u

rv
e

y
 w

a
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 

v
ie

w
 f

ro
m

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

. 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 g

ro
u

p
s
 w

e
re

 
d

ra
w

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 S

e
ft

o
n

 C
it
iz

e
n

s
 P

a
n

e
l.
  

T
h

e
 q

u
e

s
ti
o
n

n
a

ir
e

 w
a

s
 f

u
ll 

o
f 

le
a

d
in

g
 q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 d
id

 n
o

t 
a

llo
w

 m
e

 
to

 
m

a
k
e

 
th

e
 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 

th
a

t 
I 

w
a

n
te

d
 

to
 

m
a

k
e

 
fo

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
 

“N
o

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 a

t 
a

ll”
. 

T
h

e
 q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
n

a
ir

e
s
 w

e
re

 a
ls

o
 

d
if
fi
c
u

lt
 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

. 
 

T
h
e
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
n
a
ir
e
s
 d

id
 c

le
a
rl
y
 s

a
y
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 w

ill
 t

a
k
e
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n

t 
a
ll 

c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
re

c
e
iv

e
d
 
in

 
w

ri
ti
n

g
 
a
n
d
 
n
o
t 

ju
s
t 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
n
a

ir
e
s
. 

T
h
e
 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
n
a
ir
e
s
 

a
ls

o
 

in
c
lu

d
e
d
 

a
n
 

“A
d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
C

o
m

m
e
n
ts

” 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
 t

o
 a

llo
w

 a
n
y
 o

th
e
r 

c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 t
o
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
.

H
o

w
e

v
e

r 
w

e
 
a

c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 
th

a
t 

a
 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 
fo

u
n

d
 
th

e
 
fo

rm
 

c
o

n
fu

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 n
o

t 
e

a
s
y
 t

o
 u

s
e

. 
W

e
 w

ill
 t

a
k
e

 t
h
is

 c
ri

ti
c
is

m
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 i
n

to
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
w

h
e

n
 d

e
s
ig

n
in

g
 f

u
tu

re
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 f
o

rm
s
. 

 

D
if
fi
c
u

lt
 

to
 

a
c
c
e

s
s
 

th
e
 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 
fo

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 
w

h
o

 
d

o
 

n
o

t 
h

a
v
e

 
a

 
c
o

m
p

u
te

r,
 e

s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 i
f 

th
e

y
 a

re
 u

n
a

b
le

 t
o

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

b
u
ild

in
g

s
. 

 
W

h
e

n
 p

e
o

p
le

 c
o

n
ta

c
te

d
 u

s
 l

e
tt
in

g
 u

s
 k

n
o

w
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y
 w

e
re

 u
n

a
b

le
 t

o
 

a
c
c
e

s
s
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 w

e
 d

id
 p

o
s
t 

a
 s

u
m

m
a

ry
 l
e

a
fl
e

t 
to

 t
h

e
m

 

W
h

y
 w

e
re

 s
o

 f
e

w
 c

o
p

ie
s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 f
o

rm
 l
e

ft
 i
n

 t
h

e
 l
ib

ra
ri

e
s
?

 

T
h

e
 e

v
e

n
t 

I 
a

tt
e

n
d

e
d

 r
a

n
 o

u
t 

o
f 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
rm

s
/l
e

a
fl
e

ts
. 

W
e

 r
e

p
le

n
is

h
e

d
 t

h
e

 s
to

c
k
s
 a

s
 s

o
o

n
 a

s
 w

e
 b

e
c
a

m
e

 a
w

a
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 

w
a

s
 a

 s
h

o
rt

a
g

e
. 

W
e

 r
a

n
 o

u
t 

o
f 

p
ri

n
te

d
 l

e
a

fl
e

ts
 a

n
d

 f
o

rm
s
. 

W
e

 o
rd

e
re

d
 m

o
re

 b
u

t 
th

e
s
e

 
d

id
 n

o
t 

a
rr

iv
e

 b
e

fo
re

 w
e

 r
a

n
 o

u
t 

o
f 

th
e

 o
ri

g
in

a
l 
s
to

c
k
. 

 

T
h

e
 

C
o

re
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 

th
a

t 
a

v
a

ila
b

le
 

o
n

 
th

e
 

S
e

ft
o

n
 

T
h

e
 
C

o
re

 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 
O

p
ti
o

n
s
 
P

a
p

e
r 

w
a

s
 
b

a
c
k
e

d
 
u

p
 
b

y
 
a

 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 

2
6
8

Agenda Item 9

Page 368



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 c
o

n
s

u
lt

a
ti

o
n

 p
ro

c
e

s
s

 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

w
e

b
s
it
e

 i
s
 o

v
e

rw
h

e
lm

in
g

ly
 f

o
rm

a
l 

a
n

d
 h

a
rd

 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 d
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 
c
o

m
p

le
x
 n

a
tu

re
 a

n
d

 v
e

rb
o

s
e

 w
o

rd
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t.

 T
h

e
re

 s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
 

g
o

o
d

 q
u

a
lit

y
, 

s
h

o
rt

, 
e

a
s
ie

r 
to

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 v
e

rs
io

n
.

T
h

e
 
C

o
re

 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
 
is

 
n

o
t 

tr
u

ly
 
a

c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 
to

 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 
w

h
o
 

h
a

v
e

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
y
 e

x
p

re
s
s
in

g
 t

h
e

m
s
e

lv
e

s
 e

it
h

e
r 

th
ro

u
g

h
 l
a

n
g

u
a

g
e

 b
a

rr
ie

rs
 

/ 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
n

e
e

d
s
 /

 l
it
e

ra
c
y
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 o

r 
th

e
 e

ld
e

rl
y
?

 

s
tu

d
ie

s
. 

W
e
 a

c
k
n

o
w

le
d
g

e
 t

h
a

t 
m

u
c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 i
s
 q

u
it
e

 t
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l 

a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
le

x
. 

W
e

 d
id

 p
ro

d
u

c
e

 b
o

th
 a

 4
 p

a
g

e
 l
e
a

fl
e

t 
th

a
t 

w
a

s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 

in
 b

o
th

 a
 p

a
p

e
r 

fo
rm

 a
n

d
 o

n
-l

in
e

 t
h

a
t 

s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

d
 t

h
e

 O
p

ti
o

n
s
 P

a
p

e
r 

a
n

d
 a

 F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 A

s
k
e

d
 Q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
s
 p

a
p

e
r 

th
a

t 
tr

ie
d

 t
o

 a
n

s
w

e
r 

m
a

n
y
 o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

’s
 c

o
m

m
o

n
 q

u
e

ri
e

s
 s

im
p

ly
. 

 

W
e

 
a

c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 
th

a
t 

w
e

 
c
a

n
 

a
lw

a
y
s
 

im
p

ro
v
e

 
o

u
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 

m
e

th
o

d
s
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 t
ry

 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 i
t 

e
a

s
ie

r 
to

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 n
e

x
t 

ti
m

e
. 

T
h

e
 

fo
rm

s
 

m
ig

h
t 

b
e

 
b

e
tt

e
r 

e
x
p

la
in

e
d

. 
F

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
 

th
e

 
d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

G
re

e
n

 
B

e
lt
 

a
n

d
 

G
re

e
n

 
S

p
a

c
e

 
is

 
n
o

t 
e

x
p

la
in

e
d

 
o

n
 

th
e

 
re

s
p

o
n

s
e

 f
o

rm
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 t

ra
w

l 
th

e
 w

e
b

 t
o

 f
in

d
 o

u
t.

 

N
o

te
d

. 
F

u
tu

re
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
s
 w

ill
 m

a
k
e

 t
h

e
s
e

 d
is

ti
n

c
ti
o

n
s
 c

le
a
re

r.
  

W
a

n
t 

a
n

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
re

v
ie

w
 i
n

to
 h

o
w

 w
e

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 t

h
e

 C
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
 

c
o

n
s
u
lt
a

ti
o

n
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 

h
a
s
 

b
e

e
n

 
re

v
ie

w
e

d
 

b
y
 

th
e

 
C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
P

a
n

e
l.
 

T
h

e
 

C
o

re
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

is
 

a
ls

o
 

e
x
a

m
in

e
d

 
b

y
 

a
n

 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
In

s
p

e
c
to

r 
w

h
o

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 

 

W
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 g

o
e

s
 f

o
r 

it
s
 E

x
a

m
in

a
ti
o

n
 i

n
 P

u
b

lic
 (

E
iP

) 
b

y
 

th
e

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 I

n
s
p

e
c
to

ra
te

, 
it
 w

ill
 a

g
a

in
 b

e
 e

x
a

m
in

e
d

 f
o

r 
it
s
 s

o
u

n
d

n
e

s
s
. 

 

T
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 n

o
t 

g
iv

e
n

 e
n

o
u

g
h

 t
im

e
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 t
h

e
ir

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

s
 e

s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 

g
iv

e
n

 t
h

e
 l
a

rg
e

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

s
tu

d
ie

s
 a

n
d

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r.

  

T
h

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

e
ri

o
d

 r
a

n
 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 h
o

lid
a

y
 p

e
ri

o
d

. 

R
e

q
u

e
s
t 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
a

n
d

 w
id

e
r 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 b

e
fo

re
 a

n
y
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 a

re
 

m
a

d
e

.

T
h

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

e
ri

o
d

 w
a

s
 1

2
 w

e
e

k
s
 l
o

n
g

. 
T

h
e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 m
in

im
u

m
 i
s
 

6
 w

e
e

k
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 I

n
v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

(S
C

I)
 

s
ta

te
s
 
th

a
t 

w
e

 
w

ill
 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
 
fo

r 
a

 
m

in
im

u
m

 
o

f 
8

 
w

e
e

k
s
. 

T
h

e
 
lo

n
g

e
r 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

e
ri

o
d

 w
a

s
 a

g
re

e
d

 a
ft

e
r 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

P
a

n
e

l.
 
T

h
is

 
w

a
s
 
in

 
re

c
o

g
n

it
io

n
 
o

f 
th

e
 
d

if
fi
c
u

lt
 
is

s
u

e
s
 
a

n
d

 
th

e
 
la

rg
e

 
a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a

l 
b

e
in

g
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
e
d

 u
p

o
n

. 
W

h
ils

t 
s
o

m
e

 o
f 

it
 r

a
n

 i
n

 t
o
 

th
e

 
h

o
lid

a
y
s
, 

m
o

s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

w
a

s
 

o
u

ts
id

e
 

o
f 

th
e

 
h

o
lid

a
y
 

p
e

ri
o

d
.

T
h

e
 n

e
x
t 

s
ta

g
e

 i
s
 t

h
e

 P
re

fe
rr

e
d

 O
p

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 w

id
e

r 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 

  

2
6
9

Agenda Item 9

Page 369



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 c
o

n
s

u
lt

a
ti

o
n

 p
ro

c
e

s
s

 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

U
n

a
b

le
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 f
o

rm
 o

n
-l

in
e

 d
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
y
s
te

m
 

n
o

t 
a

llo
w

in
g
 
it
 
/l
im

it
 
to

 
th

e
 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
w

o
rd

s
 
th

a
t 

I 
c
o

u
ld

 
u

s
e

 
/ 

th
e

 
w

e
b

s
it
e

 w
a

s
 d

o
w

n
 w

h
e

n
 I

 t
ri

e
d

 t
o

 u
s
e

 i
t.

 R
e

g
re

tt
a

b
ly

 t
h

e
re

 w
a

s
 a

 s
h

o
rt

 p
e

ri
o

d
 o

f 
ti
m

e
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 f
o

rm
s
 w

e
re

 
n

o
t 

w
o

rk
in

g
 

c
o

rr
e

c
tl
y
. 

W
e

 
re

c
ti
fi
e

d
 

th
e

 
p

ro
b

le
m

 
a

s
 

s
o

o
n

 
w

e
 

w
e

re
 

in
fo

rm
e

d
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
b

le
m

. 

T
h

e
re

 w
e

re
 a

 f
e

w
 o

c
c
a

s
io

n
s
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
 p

e
ri

o
d

 w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 w

e
b

 p
a

g
e

 w
e
n

t 
d

o
w

n
. 

B
u
t 

th
is

 w
a

s
 o

n
ly

 f
o

r 
s
h

o
rt

 p
e

ri
o

d
s
 o

f 
ti
m

e
.

W
e

 
a

p
o

lo
g

is
e

 
fo

r 
a

n
y
 
in

c
o

n
v
e

n
ie

n
c
e

 
c
a

u
s
e

d
 
b

y
 
th

e
s
e

 
u

n
a

v
o

id
a

b
le

 
te

c
h

n
ic

a
l 
is

s
u

e
s
.

It
 i

s
 o

n
ly

 a
c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 t
o

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
 f

o
r 

o
p

in
io

n
s
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
in

g
s
 t

h
a

t 
p

e
o

p
le

 
c
a

n
 

in
fl
u

e
n
c
e

. 
C

o
n

s
u

lt
in

g
 

a
b

o
u

t 
s
o

m
e

th
in

g
 

th
a

t 
h

a
s
 

a
lr

e
a

d
y
 

b
e

e
n

 
d

e
c
id

e
d

 a
n

d
 c

a
n

n
o

t,
 o

r 
w

ill
 n

o
t,

 b
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 i

s
 o

b
s
tr

u
c
ti
v
e

, 
a

n
d

 o
p

e
n

 
to

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
. 

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 i

s
 s

im
p

ly
 a

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 e

x
e

rc
is

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 

p
u

t 
o

n
 t

h
e

 s
h

e
lf
 a

n
d

 i
g

n
o

re
d

. 

T
h

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
to

 a
llo

w
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 b
e

 a
b

le
 t

o
 

m
a

k
e

 t
h

e
ir

 o
p

in
io

n
s
 k

n
o

w
n

. 
W

h
e

n
 m

a
k
in

g
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
n
d
 

th
e

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 I

n
s
p

e
c
to

ra
te

 m
u

s
t 

ta
k
e

 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t:
 

 
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

s
, 

 
 E

x
is

ti
n

g
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 s

tu
d

ie
s
);

 a
n

d
, 

 
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
. 

 

W
h

y
 
a

re
 
th

e
 
c
o

u
n

c
il 

m
o

v
in

g
 
a

h
e

a
d

 
w

it
h

 
th

is
 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 
a

t 
"h

ig
h

 
s
p

e
e

d
" 

w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
a

lit
io

n
 g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
h

a
v
e

 r
e

c
e

n
tl
y
 p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 a
 d

ra
ft

 
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

. 
F

ro
m

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

it
 
re

p
o

rt
s
 
th

a
t 

th
e

re
 
is

 
a

 
s
h

if
ti
n

g
 
e
m

p
h

a
s
is

 
a

w
a

y
 
fr

o
m

 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 
to

 
W

h
it
e

h
a

ll 
a

n
d

 o
n

to
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 t
o

 l
o

c
a
l 
p

e
o

p
le

. 

T
h

e
 

L
o

c
a

lis
m

 
B

ill
 

a
n

d
 

th
e

 
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 

a
re

 
b

o
th

 
e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 
to

 
c
o

m
e

 
in

to
 
fu

ll 
fo

rc
e

 
d

u
ri

n
g

 
th

e
 
p

re
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
 
o

f 
th

e
 
C

o
re

 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
. 

T
h

e
s
e

 w
ill

 b
e
 f

u
lly

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

n
d

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 

a
n

d
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

a
k
e

n
 i

n
to

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
a

s
 a

n
d
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

y
 c

o
m

e
 i

n
to

 
fo

rc
e

.

S
ta

ff
 t

ri
e

d
 t

o
 i
n

fl
u

e
n

c
e

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 p
u

b
lic

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
y
 h

a
d

 t
o

 a
c
c
e

p
t 

s
o

m
e

 f
o

rm
 o

f 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
is

 w
a

s
 m

is
le

a
d

in
g

. 
T

h
e

 s
ta

ff
 a

t 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 e

v
e

n
ts

 a
tt

e
m

p
te

d
 t

o
 p

re
s
e

n
t 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 p
u

b
lic

 i
n
 a

 b
a

la
n

c
e

d
 a

n
d

 n
e

u
tr

a
l 
m

a
n

n
e

r.
  

T
h

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

re
fu

s
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
m

e
 t

o
 a

 l
o

c
a

l 
e

v
e

n
t.

 
W

e
 t

ri
e

d
 t

o
 a

tt
e

n
d

 a
s
 m

a
n

y
 e

v
e

n
ts

 a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
p

e
ri

o
d

 b
u

t 
th

e
re

 w
e

re
 o

c
c
a

s
io

n
s
 w

h
e
n

 w
e

 w
e

re
 u

n
a

b
le

 t
o

 a
tt

e
n

d
 d

u
e

 
to

 l
im

it
e

d
 s

ta
ff

 b
e

in
g

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
. 

O
n

 s
o

m
e

 d
a

y
s
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 1

2
 w

e
e

k
 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
, 

s
ta

ff
 w

e
re

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 w

it
h

 3
 o

r 
m

o
re

 e
v
e

n
ts

. 
 

T
h

e
re

 w
a

s
 n

o
 p

u
b

lic
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 e

v
e

n
t 

h
e

ld
 i
n

 m
y
 a

re
a

. 
T

 
W

e
 h

e
ld

 e
v
e

n
ts

 i
n

 m
o

s
t 
a

re
a

s
. 

T
h

e
s
e

 a
re

 l
is

te
d

 a
t 

th
e

 t
o

p
 o

f 
s
e

c
ti
o

n
 1

.

2
7
0

Agenda Item 9

Page 370



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 c
o

n
s

u
lt

a
ti

o
n

 p
ro

c
e

s
s

 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

T
h

e
 t

im
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 e

v
e

n
t 

w
a

s
 n

o
t 

c
o

n
v
e

n
ie

n
t.

  

D
u

e
 t

o
 s

ta
ff

in
g

 r
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 w

e
 w

e
re

 u
n

a
b

le
 t

o
 h

o
ld

 a
n

y
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
e

v
e

n
ts

.

M
o

s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 e
v
e

n
ts

 w
e

re
 h

e
ld

 f
ro

m
 m

id
-a

ft
e

rn
o

o
n
 u

n
ti
l 
e

a
rl

y
/m

id
 

e
v
e

n
in

g
. 

T
h

is
 w

a
s
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
 b

e
 t
h

e
 t

im
e

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
th

e
 g

re
a

te
s
t 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
. 

H
a
v
in

g
 a

tt
e
n
d
e
d
 a

 d
ro

p
-i
n
 e

v
e
n
t 

I 
lo

o
k
e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 p

o
s
te

rs
 w

h
ic

h
 I

 
c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
 b

e
 b

ia
s
e
d
 i

n
 f

a
v
o
u
r 

o
f 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3

, 
a
s
 O

p
ti
o
n
 3

 h
a
d
 

fa
r 

m
o
re

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
 p

o
s
te

rs
 u

s
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

e
re

 u
s
e

d
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 
e

x
p

la
in

 t
h

e
 i

m
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
e

a
c
h

 O
p

ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
 a

im
 w

a
s
 t

o
 p

re
s
e

n
t 

th
e

m
 

in
 a

 w
a

y
 t

h
a

t 
w

a
s
 i
n

te
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 n

e
u
tr

a
l.
  

2
7
1

Agenda Item 9

Page 371



[p
a
g
e
 i
n
te

n
ti
o
n
a
lly

 b
la

n
k
] 

2
7
2

Agenda Item 9

Page 372



A
n

n
e
x
 B

 
P

e
ti

ti
o

n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d

 d
u

ri
n

g
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 

M
a

p
 s

h
o

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
/o

r 
th

e
 o

ri
g

in
 o

f 
th

e
 p

e
ti
ti
o

n
 f

o
llo

w
s
 t

a
b

le

P
e

ti
ti

o
n

/R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

S
u

b
m

it
te

d
 b

y
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

 
S

ig
n

a
tu

re
s

N
o

te
s

P
e

ti
ti
o

n
 o

p
p
o

s
in

g
 b

u
ild

in
g

 o
f 

1
5

7
 h

o
u
s
e

s
 

a
t 

re
a

r 
o

f 
B

ra
c
k
e

n
 W

a
y
, 

F
o

rm
b

y
 

M
r 

P
G

 W
ie

n
c
k
e

 
9

2
 

P
e

ti
ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 C
h

u
rc

h
to

w
n

 R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 

C
a

m
p

a
ig

n
 G

ro
u

p
 

M
a

rt
y
n

 S
a

y
e

r 
6

5
2

P
re

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
L

y
d

ia
te

 F
a

rm
la

n
d

 
E

ri
c
 H

a
w

o
rt

h
 

3
8

8

P
e

ti
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 P
re

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
L

it
tl
e

 
C

ro
s
b

y
/T

h
o

rn
to

n
 F

a
rm

la
n

d
 

B
ill

 E
s
te

rs
o

n
 M

P
 

C
llr

 S
te

v
e

 M
c
G

in
n

it
y
 

1
9

2
2

P
e

ti
ti
o

n
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

a
n

y
 g

ra
d

e
 1

 o
r 

2
 

a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 b
e

in
g

 r
e
m

o
v
e

d
 f

ro
m

 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 

M
a

g
h

u
ll,

 L
y
d

ia
te

 &
 

M
o

ly
n

e
u

x
 B

ra
n

c
h

 
L

ib
e

ra
l 
D

e
m

o
c
ra

ts
 

4
2

8

P
e

ti
ti
o

n
 t

o
 o

b
je

c
t 

to
 b

u
ild

in
g

 o
n

 G
re

e
n

 
B

e
lt
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 a

re
a

 a
n

d
 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
O

p
ti
o

n
 O

n
e

 (
U

rb
a

n
 C

o
n

ta
in

m
e

n
t)

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 

E
liz

a
b

e
th

 T
h
o

m
p

s
o

n
 

4
2

2
 

O
n

lin
e

 p
e

ti
ti
o

n
. 

M
a

n
y
 p

e
o

p
le

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
ls

o
 t

re
a

te
d

 a
s
 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
s
u
b

m
is

s
io

n
s
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 b

o
o

k
 t

o
 a

llo
w

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 o

f 
A

in
tr

e
e

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
ir

 s
a

y
 o

n
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 w

o
u

ld
 a

ff
e

c
t 

th
e

ir
 v

ill
a
g

e
 

2
2

3
C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 b
o

o
k
 p

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 A
in

tr
e

e
 l
ib

ra
ry

. 
M

a
n

y
 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 w

ro
te

 i
n

d
iv

id
u
a

l 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e

 
b

e
e

n
 t

re
a

te
d

 a
s
 i
n

d
iv

id
u
a

l 
s
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
s
 

P
e

ti
ti
o

n
 i
n

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

O
p

ti
o

n
 O

n
e

 (
U

rb
a

n
 

C
o

n
ta

in
m

e
n

t)
 f

o
r 

th
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 

 
3

9
4

 
 

P
e

ti
ti
o

n
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 l
if
ti
n
g

 o
f 

U
rb

a
n

 
G

re
e

n
 S

p
a

c
e

 S
ta

tu
s
 o

n
 l
a

n
d

 a
d

ja
c
e

n
t 

to
 

th
e

 A
lt
c
a

r 
R

if
le

 R
a

n
g

e
 A

c
c
e

s
s
 R

o
a

d
, 

w
h

ic
h

 b
a

c
k
s
 o

n
to

 M
a

rk
 R

o
a

d
 a

n
d

 H
e

s
te

r 
C

lo
s
e

K
e

it
h

 G
ra

n
t 

B
o

b
 D

a
n

ie
ls

 
D

e
b

b
ie

 R
o

b
e

rt
s
 

5
7

6

2
7
3

Agenda Item 9

Page 373



P
e

ti
ti

o
n

/R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

S
u

b
m

it
te

d
 b

y
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

 
S

ig
n

a
tu

re
s

N
o

te
s

P
e

ti
ti
o

n
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 

C
o

lin
 R

e
a

d
e

r 
1

3
6

7

P
e

ti
ti
o

n
 t

o
 o

p
p

o
s
e

 a
n

y
 r

e
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 G
re

e
n

 S
p

a
c
e

 a
t 

th
e

 f
o

rm
e

r 
B

o
o

tl
e

 
S

ta
d

iu
m

 S
it
e

, 
M

a
g

u
ir

e
 A

v
e

n
u

e
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 o

r 
in

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
u
s
e

 

 
6

9
1

 
 

P
e

ti
ti
o

n
 t

o
 o

p
p

o
s
e

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
u

s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
re

a
 W

e
s
t 

o
f 

S
o

m
e

rv
ill

e
 R

o
a

d
 (

a
d

j 
V

ic
to

ri
a

 P
a

rk
) 

fr
o

m
 g

re
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 t
o

 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 l
a

n
d

. 

S
ta

n
 H

e
s
k
e

th
 

4
8

3
R

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 w

o
u

ld
 w

is
h

 t
h

is
 s

it
e

 t
o

 b
e
 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 

in
to

 V
ic

to
ri

a
 P

a
rk

 f
o

r 
u

s
e
 a

s
 a

 W
a

te
rl

o
o

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

G
a

rd
e

n
.

P
e

ti
ti
o

n
 t

o
 o

p
p

o
s
e

 a
llo

tm
e

n
ts

 o
n

 s
it
e

 o
f 

fo
rm

e
r 

S
t 

R
a

y
m

o
n

d
s
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
S

 F
ly

n
n

 
1

3
8

7
7

7
6

2
7
4

Agenda Item 9

Page 374



Object to building on 
Green Belt in Sefton 
area and to support 
Option One for the Core 
Strategy

Churchtown Residents 
Campaign Group

Oppose allotments on site of 
former St Raymonds School

Oppose change of use of the 
area west of Somerville 
Road to housing land

Oppose redevelopment 
of the green space at the 
former Bootle Stadium 
site

Petition against 
development in the 
Green Belt

Against lifting of urban 
greenspace status on land 
adjacent to the Altcar Rifle 
Range Access Road

Support of Option One 
for the Core Strategy

Comments book in 
which Aintree residents 
had their say on Core 
Strategy proposals

Preservation of Little 
Crosby/Thornton Farmland 

Against any grade 1 or 2 
agricultural land being 
removed from Green Belt in 
Sefton

Preservation of Lydiate 
Farmland

Residents opposing 
building homes to rear of 
Bracken Way, Formby

Map showing the location and/or the origin of petitions 

275

Agenda Item 9

Page 375



[p
a
g
e
 i
n
te

n
ti
o
n
a
lly

 b
la

n
k
] 

2
7
6

Agenda Item 9

Page 376



A
n

n
e
x
 C

 

B
ro

w
n

fi
e
ld

 s
it

e
s
 s

u
g

g
e
s
te

d
 a

s
 s

u
it

a
b

le
 f

o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

T
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

a
b

le
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 a

 l
is

t 
o

f 
b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 [

i.
e

. 
p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

] 
s
it
e

s
 s

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 b

y
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
h

a
t 

c
o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

u
it
a
b

le
 f

o
r 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

It
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

in
c
lu

d
e

 s
it
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 o

r 
G

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

 s
it
e

s
, 

w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 S
e

c
ti
o

n
 F

iv
e

 a
n

d
 S

ix
 o

f 
th

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 r
e

s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
.

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

re
g

u
la

rl
y
 u

p
d

a
te

 i
ts

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 s

u
p

p
ly

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 o
n

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 s

it
e

s
 w

ill
 a

s
s
is

t 
in

 t
h

e
 n

e
x
t 

re
v
ie

w
 

o
f 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 s

u
p

p
ly

. 

S
it

e
s

A
n

y
 b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 s

it
e

s
 

A
n

y
 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

in
 S

e
ft

o
n

 i
n

 B
o

o
tl
e

 /
 C

ro
s
b

y
 /

 L
it
h

e
rl

a
n

d
 /

 M
a

g
h

u
ll 

/ 
F

o
rm

b
y
 w

ill
 a

lw
a

y
s
 h

a
v
e

 p
o

s
s
ib

le
 s

it
e

s
 i
n

 b
u

ilt
 u

p
 a

re
a

s

2
4

3
 h

a
 o

f 
p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 l
a

n
d

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 i
n

 F
ig

u
re

 2
0

 o
f 
th

e
 M

IS
 /

 M
E

A
S

 S
ta

te
 o

f 
th

e
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

R
e

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

M
e

rs
e

y
s
id

e
 (

J
u

ly
 2

0
1

1
)

A
n

y
 d

is
u

s
e

d
 i
n

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
s
it
e

s
 

R
e

d
u

n
d

a
n

t 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

a
rk

s
 

E
m

p
ty

 w
a

re
h

o
u

s
e

s
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 

O
ld

 f
a

c
to

ri
e
s
 

M
a

n
y
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 d

e
s
ig

n
a

te
d

 a
s
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
th

a
t 
c
o

u
ld

 e
a

s
ily

 b
e

 c
o

n
v
e

rt
e

d
 i
n

to
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
u

n
it
s
 

S
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

 u
n

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
re

a
s
 (

b
ro

w
n

fi
e

ld
 s

it
e

s
) 

th
a

t 
h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 l
o
c
a

l 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a
n

c
y
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
 

B
ro

w
n

fi
e

ld
 s

it
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 d

e
c
o

n
ta

m
in

a
ti
o

n

L
o

c
a

l 
h

ig
h

 s
tr

e
e

ts
 i
n

 o
u

r 
to

w
n

s
 w

h
ic

h
 b

o
a

s
t 

h
ig

h
 n

u
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
v
a

c
a

n
t 

s
h

o
p

s
/r

e
ta

il 
u

n
it
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n

 b
e

 b
ro

u
g

h
t 

b
a

c
k
 i
n

to
 u

s
e
 

R
e

ta
il 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 t

h
a

t 
b

e
c
o

m
e

 v
a

c
a

n
t 

d
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 o
n

-g
o

in
g

 e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 c
ri

s
is

 

A
b

o
v
e

 s
h

o
p

s
 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 m
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 e

n
o

u
g

h
 e

m
p

ty
 o

ff
ic

e
 b

lo
c
k
s
 a

n
d

 b
u

ild
in

g
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
 f

o
r 

a
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

 

L
a

rg
e

r 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

n
v
e

rt
e

d
 t

o
 f

la
ts

 

L
a

rg
e

 u
n

o
c
c
u

p
ie

d
 h

o
m

e
s
 

R
u

n
 d

o
w

n
 a

re
a

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

2
7
7

Agenda Item 9

Page 377



O
ld

 p
o

o
r 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 

V
a

c
a

n
t 

p
e

tr
o

l 
s
ta

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 p
u

b
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

S
e

ft
o

n
 

C
a

ra
v
a

n
 s

it
e

s
 

C
lo

s
e

d
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
 

L
a

n
d

 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 a

ft
e

r 
h

ig
h
 r

is
e

 f
la

ts
 d

e
m

o
lis

h
e

d
 

V
a

c
a

n
t 

la
n

d
 a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 

to
 L

iv
e

rp
o

o
l/
S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 t
ra

in
 l
in

e
 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
, 

B
o

o
tl
e

 a
n

d
 M

a
g

h
u

ll 

W
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 n
e

x
t 

fe
w

 y
e

a
rs

 t
h

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
s
c
h

o
o

l 
a

n
d

 i
n

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
s
it
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 n

o
 l
o

n
g

e
r 

b
e

 i
n

 u
s
e

. 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt

E
m

p
ty

 h
o

m
e

s
 i
n

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 

L
a

rg
e

 V
ic

to
ri
a

n
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
  

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 f

a
ir

g
ro

u
n

d
 (

“P
le

a
s
u

re
la

n
d

”)
 

L
a

n
d

 a
d

ja
c
e
n

t 
to

 “
P

le
a

s
u

re
la

n
d

”,
 S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 

D
e

re
lic

t 
h

o
u
s
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
rn

e
r 

o
f 

T
u

d
o

r 
R

o
a

d
, 

A
in

s
d

a
le

 

D
e

re
lic

t 
h

o
u
s
e

 o
n

 O
s
b

o
u

m
e

 R
o

a
d

, 
A

in
s
d

a
le

 

W
h

a
t 

a
b

o
u

t 
c
h

a
n

g
in

g
 t

h
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 b
u

ild
in

g
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 i
d

le
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

e
n

tr
e

 o
f 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
?

 W
e

 h
a

v
e

 t
o

o
 m

a
n

y
 s

h
o

p
s
, 

b
u

t 
s
m

a
ll 

d
w

e
lli

n
g
s
 

m
ig

h
t 

m
e

e
t 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
e

ld
e

rl
y
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 d

o
n

't
 d

ri
v
e

. 

E
a

s
tb

a
n

k
 &

 T
u

lk
e

th
 S

tr
e
e

ts
 a

re
 v

ir
tu

a
lly

 d
e

s
e

rt
e
d

. 
 

E
m

p
ty

 s
h

o
p

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 d

is
u

s
e

d
 s

u
p

e
rm

a
rk

e
t 

o
n

 T
u

lk
e

th
 S

tr
e
e

t,
 S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 
T

h
e

 f
o

rm
e

r 
M

o
rr

is
o

n
's

, 
T

u
lk

e
th

 S
t,

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
  

 
O

ld
 W

a
it
ro

s
e

 S
to

re
, 

T
u

lk
e

th
 S

tr
e

e
t 

L
a

n
d

 a
d

ja
c
e
n

t 
to

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 r

a
ilw

a
y
 s

ta
ti
o

n
 

L
H

 s
id

e
 g

o
in

g
 n

o
rt

h
 a

lo
n
g

 C
a

m
b

ri
d

g
e

 R
o

a
d

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 P
a

rk
 C

re
s
c
e

n
t 

a
n
d

 H
e

s
k
e

th
 R

o
a

d
, 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 

L
a

n
d

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 K
n

o
b

 H
a

ll 
L

a
n

e
 a

n
d

 L
o

n
g

a
c
re

, 
S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 

L
a

n
d

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 R
a

d
n

o
r 

D
ri

v
e

 a
n

d
 C

a
m

b
ri

d
g

e
 R

o
a

d
, 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 

L
a

n
d

 o
ff

 L
it
tl
e

 L
a

n
e

 f
ro

m
 B

a
n

k
fi
e

ld
 L

a
n

e
, 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 

C
a

m
b

ri
d

g
e

 R
o

a
d

, 
S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 

R
e

a
r 

o
f 

6
8

 B
ro

o
k
 S

tr
e

e
t,

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 

A
u

g
h

to
n

 R
o

a
d

 a
n

d
 U

p
p

e
r 

A
u

g
h

to
n

 R
o

a
d

 [
v
a

c
a

n
t 

s
h

o
p

s
 a

n
d

 v
a

c
a

n
t 

c
le

a
re

d
 p

lo
t 

o
f 

la
n

d
],

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 

S
it
e

 o
f 

H
o

w
a

rd
s
, 

1
9

-2
1

 S
ta

ti
o

n
 R

o
a

d
, 

A
in

s
d

a
le

 

2
7
8

Agenda Item 9

Page 378



A
ro

u
n

d
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

 o
f 

th
e

 n
o

w
 e

m
p

ty
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
 o

ff
ic

e
 i
n

 C
h

u
rc

h
to

w
n

 

L
a

n
d

 n
e

a
r 

R
a

ile
x
, 

C
ro

s
s
e

n
s
 W

a
y
, 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 m
a

n
y
 s

m
a

lle
r 

s
it
e

s
 w

it
h

in
 S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 (
s
e

e
 e

s
ta

te
 a

g
e

n
ts

) 
 

S
m

a
ll 

in
d

u
s
tr

ia
l 
u

n
it
s
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
B

ir
k
d

a
le

 a
n

d
 S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 
In

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
b

a
c
k
la

n
d

 s
it
e

s
 i
n

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 

N
u

m
e

ro
u

s
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
s
it
e

s
 i
n

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 a

re
 p

a
rt

ia
lly

 c
lo

s
e

d
 a

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

id
d

le
 o

f 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 e

s
ta

te
s
. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 u

n
a

c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 a
n

d
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 

fr
o

m
 i
n

 f
ill

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

P
h

ill
ip

s
 s

it
e

, 
B

a
lm

o
ra

l 
D

ri
v
e

, 
S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 
D

o
rm

a
n

 f
a

c
to

ry
, 

C
ro

s
s
e

n
s
 

T
h

e
 o

ld
 M

u
lla

rd
s
 f

a
c
to

ry
 s

it
e

, 
B

a
lm

o
ra

l 
D

ri
v
e

, 
S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

  
T

h
e

 f
a

c
to

ry
 o

n
 B

a
n

k
fi
e

ld
 L

a
n

e
, 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 

B
lo

w
ic

k
 G

a
s
o

m
e

te
r;

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 

T
h

e
 a

re
a

 a
ro

u
n

d
 t

h
e

 o
ld

 g
a

s
o

m
e

te
r,

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 

L
a

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

o
u

th
 e

a
s
t 

o
f 

H
ig

h
 P

a
rk

 a
ro

u
n

d
 o

ld
 g

a
s
 t

o
w

e
r 

a
re

a
 

E
m

p
ty

 u
n

it
s
 o

n
 K

e
w

 r
e

ta
il 

p
a

rk
, 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 

L
a

n
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 p

e
ri

p
h

e
ry

 o
f 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 

L
a

n
d

 a
t 

th
e

 e
a

s
te

rn
 e

n
d

 o
f 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 

B
ly

th
e

 (
S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

) 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

a
rk

, 
S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 

F
o

rm
b

y
 v

ill
a

g
e

 

F
o

rm
b

y
 v

ill
a

g
e

 h
a

s
 s

o
 m

a
n

y
 v

a
c
a

n
t 

lo
ts

 -
 t

o
o

 e
x
p

e
n

s
iv

e
 &

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 l
o

o
k
e

d
 i
n

to
 

F
o

rm
e

r 
M

a
rk

s
 &

 S
p

e
n

c
e

r 
s
h

o
p

, 
C

h
a

p
e

l 
L

a
n

e
, 

F
o

rm
b

y
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

 

F
o

rm
e

r 
S

h
e

ll 
G

a
ra

g
e

 o
n

 L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l 
R

o
a

d
 i
n

 F
o

rm
b

y
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
u

s
e

d
 a

s
 a

 g
a

ra
g

e
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
v
e

n
ie

n
c
e

 s
to

re
, 

b
u

t 
w

h
ic

h
 

w
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 b
e

tt
e

r 
u

s
e

d
 f

o
r 

h
o

u
s
in

g
. 

M
a

y
fl
o

w
e

r 
in

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
e
s
ta

te
 b

y
 R

o
y
a

l 
H

o
te

l,
 L

iv
e

rp
o

o
l 
R

o
a

d
, 

F
o

rm
b

y
 

F
o

rm
b

y
 I

n
d

u
s
tr

ia
l 
E

s
ta

te
, 

S
te

p
h

e
n

s
o

n
 W

a
y
, 

F
o

rm
b

y
 

F
o

rm
b

y
 -

 i
n

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
a

re
a
 n

e
a

r 
T

e
s
c
o
 

T
h

e
 i
n

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
e

s
ta

te
 a

t 
F

o
rm

b
y
 f

o
r 

jo
b

s
 

F
la

ts
 o

p
p

o
s
it
e

 T
e

s
c
o

, 
F

o
rm

b
y
 

T
im

m
s
 L

a
n

e
, 

F
o

rm
b

y
 

A
rg

o
m

e
o

ls
 R

o
a

d
, 

F
o

rm
b

y
 

2
7
9

Agenda Item 9

Page 379



L
a

n
d

 a
t 

b
o

tt
o

m
 o

f 
F

o
rm

b
y
 S

ta
ti
o

n
 H

ill
 (

K
ir

k
la

k
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 S

ta
ti
o

n
, 

2
 K

ir
k
la

k
e

 R
o

a
d

) 
 

S
it
e

s
 i
n

 a
n

d
 a

ro
u

n
d

 C
ro

s
b

y
 v

ill
a

g
e

. 

S
it
e

s
 i
n

 C
ro

s
b

y
 c

e
n

tr
e

 
R

e
d

e
v
e

lo
p

 C
e

n
tr

a
l 
B

u
ild

in
g

 i
n

 C
ro

s
b

y
 w

it
h

 a
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

 a
s
 w

a
s
 o

n
 o

ri
g

in
a

l 
s
it
e

. 

L
it
tl
e

w
o

o
d

s
 s

it
e

, 
K

e
rs

h
a
w

 A
v
e

n
u

e
, 

C
ro

s
b

y
 

O
ld

 V
e

rn
o

n
s
 s

it
e

 

L
y
d

ia
te

 L
a

n
e

, 
T

h
o

rn
to

n

O
ld

 S
t 

J
o

h
n

s
 C

h
u

rc
h

, 
S

t 
J
o

h
n

s
 R

o
a
d

, 
W

a
te

rl
o

o
  

O
ld

 r
o

o
fi
n

g
 s

u
p

p
lie

r,
 3

9
a

 S
t 

J
o

h
n

s
 R

o
a

d
, 

W
a

te
rl

o
o

 

L
a

n
d

 o
n

 c
o

rn
e

r 
o

f 
S

o
u

th
 R

o
a

d
 a

n
d

 M
a

ri
n

e
 T

e
rr

a
c
e

, 
W

a
te

rl
o

o
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 b
o

a
rd

e
d

 u
p

 h
o

u
s
e

 o
n

 A
lb

e
rt

 R
o

a
d

, 
W

a
te

rl
o

o
 

E
m

p
ty

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 p

re
m

is
e
s
, 

W
a

te
rl

o
o
 

S
a

n
d

y
 L

a
n

e
, 

S
e

a
fo

rt
h

 

V
in

e
 H

o
u

s
e

, 
S

e
a

fo
rt

h

S
e

a
fo

rt
h

N
o

rt
h

 M
a

g
h

u
ll 

O
ld

 l
ib

ra
ry

, 
S

ta
ff

o
rd

 M
o

re
to

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

.,
 M

a
g

h
u

ll 
T

h
e

 o
ld

 l
ib

ra
ry

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

th
 c

e
n

tr
e

 M
a

g
h

u
ll 

O
ld

 M
a

g
h

u
ll 

lib
ra

ry
 a

n
d

 o
ff

ic
e

s
, 

M
a

g
h

u
ll 

to
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

 

B
ry

a
n

t 
H

o
u

s
e

, 
M

a
g

h
u

ll 
to

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
 

T
h

e
 o

ld
 f

u
rn

it
u

re
 s

h
o

p
 o

n
 L

iv
e

rp
o

o
l 
R

o
a

d
 N

o
rt

h
, 

M
a

g
h

u
ll 

V
a

c
a

n
t 

g
a

ra
g

e
 a

n
d

 s
h

o
w

ro
o

m
s
 a

t 
1

0
0

 L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l 
R

o
a

d
 N

o
rt

h
 

D
e

m
o

lis
h

 f
la

ts
 o

n
 S

e
ft

o
n
 L

a
n

e
, 

M
a

g
h

u
ll 

 

G
re

e
n

 a
re

a
s
 s

u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g
 S

w
it
c
h

 I
s
la

n
d

 

A
in

tr
e

e
 a

re
a

 a
ro

u
n

d
 O

rm
s
k
ir

k
 R

o
a

d

B
ri

ti
s
h

 L
e

g
io

n
, 

O
rm

s
k
ir

k
 R

o
a

d
, 

O
ld

 R
o

a
n

 

P
a

ra
d

o
x
 s

it
e

, 
O

rm
s
k
ir

k
 R

o
a

d
, 

A
in

tr
e

e
 

H
a

y
e

s
 D

ri
v
e

, 
M

e
lli

n
g

 [
2

 v
a

c
a

n
t 

h
o

m
e

s
] 

2
8
0

Agenda Item 9

Page 380



H
u

g
h

 B
a

ir
d

 A
n

n
e

x
, 

C
h

u
rc

h
 R

d
, 

L
it
h

e
rl

a
n

d
 

L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l 
A

rm
s
 P

H
, 

7
7

 G
o

rs
e

y
 L

a
n

e
, 

L
it
h

e
rl

a
n

d
  

D
e

m
o

lis
h

e
d

 b
u

ild
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 g
a

ra
g

e
s
 i
n
 L

it
h

e
rl

a
n

d
 

S
t 

W
ilf

re
d

’s
 S

c
h

o
o

l,
 L

it
h
e

rl
a

n
d

 

W
e

s
t 

o
f 

S
e

ft
o

n
 M

o
s
s
 R

o
a

d
 t

o
 B

ro
a

d
 H

e
y
 [

G
1

0
4

] 
L

a
n

d
 a

d
ja

c
e
n

t 
to

 B
o

o
tl
e

 G
o

lf
 C

o
u

rs
e

 

L
a

n
d

 s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
 N

e
th

e
rt

o
n

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

T
h

e
 N

o
rt

h
e

rn
 P

e
ri

m
e

te
r 

R
o

a
d

 a
re

a
 i
n

 N
e

th
e

rt
o

n
 /

 T
h

o
rn

to
n

. 

T
h

e
 b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 s

it
e

s
 i
n

 p
a

rt
s
 o

f 
N

e
th

e
rt

o
n

 

T
h

e
 l
a

n
d

 a
d

ja
c
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 N
o

rt
h

e
rn

 P
e

ri
m

e
te

r 
R

o
a

d
 a

n
d

 
B

ri
c
k
w

a
ll 

L
a
n

e
 (

J
u

b
ile

e
 W

o
o

d
s
) 

N
e

th
e

rt
o

n
 W

a
y
 (

b
e

h
in

d
 G

ir
o

),
 N

e
th

e
rt

o
n

 
B

e
h

in
d

 S
a

n
ta

n
d

e
r 

(G
ir

o
b

a
n

k
) 

o
ff

 B
ri

d
le

 R
o

a
d

 

F
o

rm
e

r 
fa

c
to

ry
 s

it
e

s
 n

e
a

r 
P

a
rk

 H
o

te
l,
 N

e
th

e
rt

o
n

  

D
u

n
n

in
g

s
 B

ri
d

g
e

 R
o

a
d

 h
a

s
 a

 l
o

t 
o

f 
d

is
u

s
e

d
 w

a
re

h
o

u
s
e

s
 w

a
s
ti
n

g
 s

p
a

c
e

. 

A
lo

n
g

 D
u

n
n

in
g

s
 B

ri
d

g
e

 R
o

a
d

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 S
w

it
c
h

 I
s
la

n
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
e
 d

o
c
k
s
  

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 o
n

 D
u

n
n

in
g

 B
ri

d
g

e
 R

o
a

d
 t

h
a

t 
is

 c
le

a
re

d
 a

n
d

 d
e

re
lic

t 
E

x
c
e

s
s
 l
a

n
d
 a

t 
s
it
e

 o
f 

P
e
e

rl
e

s
s
 E

d
ib

le
 O

ils
 r

e
fi
n

e
ry

 s
it
e

, 
D

u
n

n
in

g
s
 B

ri
d

g
e
 R

o
a

d
. 

P
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 o

ld
 R

o
lls

 R
o

y
c
e

 f
a

c
to

ry
, 

A
tl
a

n
ti
c
 P

a
rk

, 
N

e
th

e
rt

o
n

 
A

tl
a

n
ti
c
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

a
rk

, 
 D

u
n

n
in

g
s
 B

ri
d

g
e

 R
d

, 
N

e
th

e
rt

o
n

  
D

u
n

n
in

g
s
 B

ri
d

g
e

 R
o

a
d

 n
e

a
r 

'A
tl
a

n
ti
c
 P

a
rk

' 
c
o

m
p

le
x
 

H
e

y
s
h

a
m

 R
o

a
d

 h
a

s
 a

 l
o
t 

o
f 

d
e

re
lic

t 
la

n
d

. 
C

o
rn

e
r 

o
f 

H
e

y
s
h

a
m

 R
o

a
d

 a
n

d
 D

u
n

n
in

g
s
b

ri
d

g
e

 R
o

a
d

 
T

h
e

 “
M

e
ta

l 
B

o
x
” 

fa
c
to

ry
 i
s
 m

o
v
in

g
 s

o
o

n
. 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 P

a
rk

 w
e

re
 t

h
e

 R
o

y
a

l 
M

a
il 

is
 s

it
u

a
te

d
 (

T
ri

n
it
y
 W

a
y
);

 f
e

w
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 o

n
 t

h
is

 s
it
e

. 
 

V
a

c
a

n
t 

la
n

d
 i
n

 B
ri

d
le

 R
o

a
d

 a
re

a
 

C
le

a
re

d
 ‘
Z

’ 
b

lo
c
k
s
 s

it
e

s
, 
N

e
th

e
rt

o
n

 /
 B

u
c
k
le

y
 H

ill
 

A
in

tr
e

e
 T

ri
a

n
g

le
 (

L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l/
S

e
ft

o
n

 b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
) 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 n
e

w
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 a

lo
n

g
 t

h
e

 L
e

e
d

s
 L

iv
e

rp
o

o
l 
C

a
n

a
l 

2
8
1

Agenda Item 9

Page 381



E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
s
it
e

s
 i
n
 s

o
u

th
 S

e
ft

o
n

 

M
a

n
y
 o

ld
 b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 s

it
e
s
 i
n

 B
o

o
tl
e

 a
n

d
 N

e
th

e
rt

o
n

 e
.g

. 
T

h
e

 l
a
rg

e
 s

it
e

 o
n

 H
a

w
th

o
rn

e
 R

o
a

d
 n

e
x
t 

to
 t

h
e

 S
e

ft
o

n
 C

le
a

n
s
in

g
 D

e
p

t 
p

re
m

is
e

s
 a

n
d

 
th

e
 f

o
rm

e
r 

P
e

o
p

le
s
 g

a
ra

g
e

 s
it
e

 

A
ll 

s
o

u
th

 S
e
ft

o
n

 b
ro

w
n

fi
e

ld
 s

it
e

s
 a

n
d

 e
m

p
ty

 s
h

o
p

s
 

S
o

u
th

 S
e

ft
o

n
 i
s
 d

e
p

ri
v
e
d

 a
n

d
 r

u
n

 d
o

w
n

 w
it
h

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
a

re
a

s
 t

h
a

t 
c
o
u

ld
 a

n
d

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

. 

B
o

o
tl
e

T
h

e
 b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 s

it
e

s
 i
n

 H
a

w
th

o
rn

e
 R

o
a

d
, 

B
o

o
tl
e

 
H

a
w

th
o

rn
e

 R
d

 /
 A

in
tr

e
e

 R
d

, 
B

o
o

tl
e

 
T

h
e

 P
e

o
p

le
s
’ 
s
it
e

 
O

ld
 V

a
c
ti
te

 s
it
e

, 
L

in
a
c
re

 L
a

n
e

 /
 H

a
w

th
o

rn
e

 R
o

a
d

, 
B

o
o

tl
e

 

U
n

s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
 b

ro
w

n
fl
e

ld
 s

it
e

s
 a

ro
u

n
d

 L
it
h

e
rl

a
n

d
 a

n
d

 B
o

o
tl
e

 

B
ro

w
n

la
n

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 i
n

 B
o

o
tl
e

 

F
o

rm
e

r 
e

n
g

in
e

e
ri

n
g

 w
o

rk
s
 a

n
d

 l
a

u
n
d

ry
 a

t 
A

k
e

n
s
id

e
 s

tr
e

e
t,

 B
o

o
tl
e

 

T
h

e
 J

o
h

n
s
o
n

s
 w

o
rk

s
, 

S
ta

n
le

y
 R

o
a

d
, 

B
o

o
tl
e

 

A
ro

u
n

d
 B

o
o

tl
e

 T
o

w
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
 a

n
d

 c
lo

s
e

 t
o

 r
a

il 
lin

k
s
 

H
ig

h
 r

is
e

 f
la

ts
 a

ro
u

n
d

 B
o

o
tl
e

 

E
m

p
ty

 p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 o

n
 B

a
lli

o
l 
R

o
a

d
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 e

m
p

ty
 o

ff
ic

e
s
 

V
a

c
a

n
t 

b
lo

c
k
s
 o

f 
o

ff
ic

e
s
 o

n
 B

o
o

tl
e

. 
T

h
e

re
 a

p
p

e
a

rs
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 s
u

rf
e

it
 o

f 
o

ff
ic

e
 a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

 B
o
o

tl
e

 

T
h

e
 S

e
ft

o
n

 d
o

c
k
s
 u

p
 t

o
 S

e
a

fo
rt

h
 p

o
rt

. 
B

o
o

tl
e

 -
 d

o
c
k
la

n
d

s
. 

L
a

rg
e

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
e
m

p
ty

 u
n

it
s
/s

p
a

c
e

s
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 a

b
u

n
d

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

la
n

d
 a

ro
u
n

d
 t

h
e

 B
o

o
tl
e

 d
o

c
k
s
 a

re
a

 t
h

a
t 

b
e

e
n

 o
u

t 
o

f 
u

s
e

 f
o
r 

m
a

n
y
 y

e
a

rs
 e

.g
. 

D
e

rb
y
 R

o
a

d
 

S
it
e

 o
f 

S
t 

J
o
a

n
 o

f 
A

rc
 C

h
u

rc
h

 a
n

d
 s

c
h

o
o

l,
 B

o
o

tl
e
 

A
re

a
s
 i
n

 B
o

o
tl
e

 n
e

a
r 

ra
ilw

a
y
 

R
e

ta
il 

a
re

a
s
 i
n

 B
o

o
tl
e

 S
tr

a
n

d
, 

B
o

o
tl
e

 

2
8
2

Agenda Item 9

Page 382



A
n

n
e
x
 D

 
D

e
ta

il
e
d

 C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e
 S

tu
d

ie
s
 

T
h

is
 a

n
n

e
x
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 m
a

d
e

 a
b

o
u

t 
s
tu

d
ie

s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

: 

 
 

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

 i
n

 s
tu

d
ie

s
 g

e
n
e

ra
lly

 

 
 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
S

tu
d

ie
s
: 

 
 
  

N
L

P
 S

tu
d

y
 –

 T
o

ta
l 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
(‘

H
o

u
s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
s
’ 
s
tu

d
y
) 

 
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 L

a
n

d
 A

v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
(S

H
L

A
A

) 
–

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 l
a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

ly
 

 
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
(S

H
M

A
) 

–
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
 

 
 J

o
in

t 
E

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
L

a
n

d
 &

 P
re

m
is

e
s
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 (

J
E

L
P

S
) 

–
 H

o
w

 m
u

c
h

 l
a

n
d

 /
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 f

o
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 

 
 

D
ra

ft
 S

u
s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 A

p
p

ra
is

a
l 

 
 

D
ra

ft
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

tu
d

y
 

 
 

D
e

ta
ile

d
 (

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
) 

B
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 R

e
v
ie

w
. 

 

G
e
n

e
ra

l 
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 o

n
 t

h
e
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e
 i

n
 s

tu
d

ie
s
 g

e
n

e
ra

ll
y
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 t

h
e

 E
v

id
e

n
c

e
 i

n
 s

tu
d

ie
s

 g
e

n
e

ra
ll

y
  

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 I
s

s
u

e
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 

M
u

c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 p

ro
d
u

c
e

d
 b

y
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

n
ts

, 
a

t 
h

ig
h

 c
o

s
t.

 
E

v
id

e
n

c
e

 h
a

s
 o

n
ly

 b
e

e
n

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

d
 f

o
r 

h
ig

h
ly

 s
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 

a
n

d
 

te
c
h

n
ic

a
l 
a

re
a

s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 w
h

e
re

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 O
ff

ic
e

rs
 d

id
 n

o
t 

h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 e
x
p

e
rt

is
e

. 

1
5

 Y
e

a
rs

 i
s
 t
o

o
 f

a
r 

a
h

e
a

d
 t

o
o

 p
la

n
 f

o
r 

re
lia

b
ly

. 
T

h
e

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 w
ill

 
in

e
v
it
a

b
ly

 b
e

c
o

m
e

 o
u

t-
o

f-
d

a
te

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
is

 p
e

ri
o

d
. 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 G

u
id

a
n

c
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 p

la
n

 a
h

e
a

d
 

fo
r 

1
5

 y
e

a
rs

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 t

h
e

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 w
ill

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
is

 
p

e
ri

o
d

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 i
f 

n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
 a

s
 n

e
w

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 e

m
e

rg
e

s
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

n
e

e
d

s
 t

o
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
a

lly
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
th

e
 s

it
u
a

ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 u

p
-t

o
-d

a
te

 
e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 a

d
v
ic

e
 

A
g

re
e

d
.

L
o

c
a

lis
m

 s
h
o

u
ld

 a
llo

w
 g

re
a

te
r 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
u

to
n

o
m

y
, 

a
b

le
 t

o
 s

e
t 

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 
T

h
e

 3
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
re

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
e

d
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
3

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 f
o

r 
S

e
ft

o
n

 b
a

s
e
d

 o
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
ir

c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
. 

2
8
3

Agenda Item 9

Page 383



H
o

u
s

in
g

 R
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

S
tu

d
y
 -

 N
a
th

a
n

ie
l 

L
ic

h
fi

e
ld

 &
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
e

s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
b

e
lo

w
, 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 a

ls
o

 a
s
k
e

d
 N

a
th

a
n

ie
l 
L

ic
h

fi
e

ld
 &

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
o

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 

th
a

t 
w

e
re

 r
a

is
e

d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 

T
h

is
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 w
ill

 s
o

o
n

 b
e

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 i
n

 h
a

rd
 c

o
p

y
 (

a
t 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 o

ff
ic

e
s
) 

o
r 

to
 d

o
w

n
lo

a
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 
w

e
b

s
it
e

.

N
L

P
 S

tu
d

y
 –

 T
o

ta
l 

h
o

u
s

in
g

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

m
o

re
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 

T
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 i
n

d
e

p
e
n

d
e

n
tl
y
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 b

y
 

N
a

th
a

n
ie

l 
L

ic
h

fi
e

ld
 a

n
d

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

. 
T

h
e

 f
in

d
in

g
s
 o

f 
th

is
 S

tu
d

y
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

d
 a

 
n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

a
ro

u
n

d
 4

8
0

 n
e

w
 h

o
m

e
s
 p

e
r 

a
n

n
u

m
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
n

e
e

d
s
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 

d
u

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

T
h

e
 D

C
L

G
 H

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
 G

ro
w

th
 P

ro
je

c
ti
o

n
s
 (

3
4

4
 d

w
e

lli
n

g
s
 p

e
r 

a
n

n
u

m
) 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
 a

s
 t

h
e

 b
a

s
is

 f
o

r 
c
a

lc
u

la
ti
n

g
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
 i
n

s
te

a
d

 
T

h
e

 D
C

L
G

 p
ro

je
c
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
c
e

n
t 

h
is

to
ri

c
 t

re
n

d
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

la
te

 t
o

 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 f
o

re
c
a

s
ts

 p
ro

d
u

c
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 O
ff

ic
e

 f
o

r 
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
S

ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
 

(O
N

S
).

 W
h

ils
t 

th
e

y
 a

re
 a

n
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

in
d

ic
a

to
r,

 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 n

o
t 

a
s
 a

tt
u

n
e

d
 t

o
 

lo
c
a

l 
c
ir

c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
 a

s
 t
h

e
 N

L
P

 S
tu

d
y
, 

a
n

d
 i
n

 s
o

m
e

 i
n

s
ta

n
c
e

s
 r

e
fl
e

c
t 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
ra

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
tr

e
n

d
s
 a

n
d

 s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
. 

Im
p

o
rt

a
n

tl
y
, 

th
e

y
 a

ls
o

 d
o

 
n

o
t 

n
e

c
e

s
s
a
ri

ly
 t

a
k
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
, 

o
r 

a
llo

w
 

fo
r 

a
n

y
 p

e
n

t 
u

p
 (

i.
e

. 
‘b

a
c
k
lo

g
’)

 m
a

rk
e
t 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
s
 t

h
a

t 
m

a
y
 b

e
 

p
re

s
e

n
t 

a
t 

th
e

 b
a

s
e

-d
a

te
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
ti
o

n
s
. 

 

T
h

e
 d

e
m

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

 /
 s

ta
ti
s
ti
c
a

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 u

s
e

d
 t

o
 i
n

fo
rm

 t
h

e
 S

tu
d

y
 i
s
 o

u
t 

o
f 

d
a

te
. 

T
h

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 d
e

m
o

g
ra

p
h

ic
 a

n
d

 s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
a

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 u

s
e

d
 b

y
 

N
a

th
a

n
ie

l 
L

ic
h

fi
e

ld
 i
s
 b

a
s
e

-d
a

te
d

 t
o

 e
it
h

e
r 

2
0

0
8

 o
r 

2
0

0
9

. 
A

t 
th

e
 t

im
e

 t
h

e
 

s
tu

d
y
 w

a
s
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

d
 (

2
0
1

1
),

 t
h

is
 w

a
s
 t

h
e

 m
o

s
t 

u
p

-t
o

-d
a

te
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
, 

a
n

d
 f

o
r 

s
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

 f
ig

u
re

s
 t

h
is

 r
e

m
a

in
s
 t

h
e

 c
a

s
e

. 
O

ff
ic

e
 f

o
r 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
S

ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
 l
o

c
a
l 
d

e
m

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 t

y
p

ic
a

lly
 h

a
s
 a

 t
im

e
 l
a
g

 
o

f 
1

.5
 -

 2
 y

e
a

rs
. 

T
h

e
re

fo
re

 t
h

is
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

in
 m

a
n

y
 c

a
s
e

s
 t

h
e

 
m

o
s
t 

u
p

-t
o

-d
a

te
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
. 

It
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 o

n
c
e

 t
h

e
 2

0
1

1
 

C
e

n
s
u

s
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 a

re
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 i
n

 J
u
ly

 2
0

1
2

. 

W
h

y
 a

re
 m

o
re

 h
o

u
s
e

s
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 w

h
e

n
 S

e
ft

o
n

 h
a

s
 a

 d
e

c
lin

in
g
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
?
 

A
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

e
ft

o
n

 h
a

s
 f

a
lle

n
 i
n

 r
e

c
e

n
t 

y
e

a
rs

 t
h

is
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

re
s
u

lt
e

d
 i
n

 a
 d

ro
p

 i
n

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
n

e
w

 h
o

m
e

s
. 

 

2
8
4

Agenda Item 9

Page 384



N
L

P
 S

tu
d

y
 –

 T
o

ta
l 

h
o

u
s

in
g

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

T
h

e
 m

a
in

 r
e

a
s
o

n
 i
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 l
iv

in
g

 u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 r

o
o

f 
is

 d
e

c
lin

in
g

 b
e

c
a

u
s
e

 f
a
m

ili
e

s
 a

re
 g

e
tt

in
g

 s
m

a
lle

r 
a

n
d

 m
o

re
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
re

 
c
h

o
o

s
in

g
 t

o
 l
iv

e
 a

lo
n

e
. 

T
h

e
 d

e
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n

 h
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
 s

iz
e

 i
s
 c

a
u
s
e

d
 b

y
 

p
e

o
p

le
 l
iv

in
g
 l
o

n
g

e
r,

 g
re

a
te

r 
p

e
rs

o
n
a

l 
w

e
a

lt
h

 a
n
d

 p
e

o
p

le
 c

h
o

o
s
in

g
 o

r 
h

a
v
in

g
 t

o
 l
iv

e
 o

n
 t

h
e

ir
 o

w
n

. 
T

h
is

 t
re

n
d

 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 s

m
a

lle
r 

h
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
s
 i
s
 

w
e

ll 
e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
; 

in
 1

9
8

1
 t

h
e

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 l
iv

in
g
 i
n

 a
 

S
e

ft
o

n
 h

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
 w

a
s
 2

.8
. 

N
o

w
 i
t 

is
 2

.3
, 

a
n

d
 i
s
 p

re
d

ic
te

d
 t

o
 f
a

ll 
fu

rt
h

e
r.

 
T

h
is

 i
s
 a

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
tr

e
n

d
. 

T
h

is
 h

a
s
 a

ls
o

 b
e

e
n

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

d
 b

y
 h

is
to

ri
c
 t

re
n

d
s
. 

F
o

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
 s

in
c
e

 
1

9
8

1
 t

h
e

 p
o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

e
ft

o
n

 h
a

s
 f

a
lle

n
 b

y
 2

6
,8

0
0

 p
e

o
p

le
, 

d
e
s
p

it
e

 t
h

e
 

fa
c
t 

th
a

t 
1

4
,0

0
4

 h
o

u
s
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 b
u

ilt
 s

in
c
e

 t
h

e
n

. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

ls
o

 a
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

d
if
fe

re
n

t 
ty

p
e

s
 o

f 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
. 
F

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
, 

th
e

re
 i
s
 a

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
m

o
re

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 i
n

 
S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 F

o
rm

b
y
. 

F
u

rt
h

e
rm

o
re

, 
a

s
 l
if
e

 e
x
p
e

c
ta

n
c
y
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
e

s
 t

o
 

in
c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 m

o
re

 s
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 

e
ld

e
rl
y
 p

e
rs

o
n

s
 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

rs
 a

h
e

a
d

 e
.g

. 
e

x
tr

a
 c

a
re

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

‘s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

’ 
h

o
u

s
in

g
. 

T
h
e

re
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 a

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
m

o
re

 f
a

m
ily

 h
o

u
s
in

g
. 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 n
o

t 
e

n
o

u
g

h
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 l
o

c
a

lly
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
is

 
m

a
n

y
 n

e
w

 h
o

m
e

s
 

T
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

n
e

w
 h

o
m

e
s
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

a
u

to
m

a
ti
c
a

lly
 l
e

a
d

 t
o

 a
n

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

d
 

n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
jo

b
s
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 i
f 

th
is

 i
s
 d

ri
v
e

n
 b

y
 s

m
a

lle
r 

h
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
 s

iz
e

s
 

a
n

d
 a

n
 a

g
e

in
g

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o
n

. 
F

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
, 

a
ll 

3
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

O
p

ti
o

n
s
 a

s
s
u

m
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 s
iz

e
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

in
g

 a
g

e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 w

ill
 d

e
c
lin

e
. 

D
e

ta
ile

d
 s

u
b
-a

re
a

 a
n

a
ly

s
is

 s
h

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 
S

tu
d

y
.

 N
a

th
a

n
ie

l 
L

ic
h

fi
e

ld
 &

 P
a
rt

n
e

rs
 s

u
g

g
e
s
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 s

u
b

-a
re

a
 p

ro
je

c
ti
o

n
 

w
o

rk
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
a

lly
 r

e
lia

b
le

. 
T

h
is

 w
a

s
 f
o

r 
a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

re
a

s
o

n
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
: 

 
 

M
a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 s

ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
 u

s
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 N

a
th

a
n

ie
l 
L

ic
h

fi
e

ld
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

 a
re

 
p

ro
d

u
c
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 O
ff

ic
e

 f
o

r 
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
S

ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
 -

 t
h

e
s
e

 s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
 

2
8
5

Agenda Item 9

Page 385



N
L

P
 S

tu
d

y
 –

 T
o

ta
l 

h
o

u
s

in
g

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

a
re

 o
ft

e
n

 n
o
t 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 l
e

v
e

l.
 

 
 

Im
p

o
rt

a
n

tl
y
, 

th
e

re
 i
s
 n

o
 r

e
lia

b
le

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 m

ig
ra

ti
o

n
 f

lo
w

s
 

b
e

lo
w

 t
h

e
 l
o
c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 l
e

v
e

l.
 T

h
is

 i
s
 a

 k
e

y
 c

o
m

p
o

n
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 
a

n
a

ly
s
is

.

 
 

In
 g

e
n

e
ra

l,
 w

e
 w

e
re

 a
ls

o
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 s
m

a
lle

r 
th

e
 a

re
a

 o
f 

a
n

a
ly

s
is

, 
th

e
 g

re
a

te
r 

th
e

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
a
l 
e

rr
o

r 
in

 t
h

e
 d

a
ta

. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
h

a
t 

O
p

ti
o

n
 1

 w
o

u
ld

 l
e

a
d

 t
o

 a
 s

m
a

lle
r 

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

g
e

 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
T

h
e

 w
o

rk
in

g
 a

g
e

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 (

o
r 

‘la
b

o
u

r 
fo

rc
e

’)
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 f

a
lli

n
g

 f
o

r 
m

a
n

y
 

y
e

a
rs

 a
s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
d

e
m

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

 c
h
a

n
g

e
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

n
 a

g
e

in
g

 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
. 
T

h
e

 d
e

m
o

g
ra

p
h

ic
 m

o
d

e
lli

n
g

 u
n

d
e

rt
a
k
e

n
 b

y
 N

a
th

a
n

ie
l 

L
ic

h
fi
e

ld
 i
m

p
lie

s
 t

h
a

t 
a
s
 y

o
u

n
g

e
r 

a
g

e
 g

ro
u

p
s
 a

re
 t
h

e
 m

o
s
t 

lik
e

ly
 t

o
 e

it
h

e
r 

le
a

v
e

 o
r 

e
n

te
r 

th
e

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

, 
a

 d
e

c
lin

in
g

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o
n

 i
s
 m

o
s
t 

lik
e

ly
 t

o
 a

ff
e

c
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 i
n

 t
h
e

s
e

 a
g

e
 g

ro
u

p
s
. 

C
a

n
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
s
 b

e
 r

e
lia

b
ly

 f
o

re
c
a

s
t 

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 m

e
d

iu
m

 t
o

 l
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 

(t
o

 2
0

2
8

)?
 

A
s
 w

it
h

 a
n

y
 d

e
m

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

 m
o

d
e

lli
n

g
 f
o

re
c
a

s
t,

 t
h

e
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
a

h
e

a
d

 i
t 

lo
o

k
s
, 

th
e

 l
e

s
s
 r

e
lia

b
le

 /
 p

re
d

ic
ta

b
le

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 /

 d
a

ta
 b

e
c
o

m
e

s
. 

W
h

ils
t 

th
e

 
a

n
a

ly
s
is

 i
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 m
o

s
t 

u
p

-t
o

-d
a

te
 d

e
m

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

 a
n

d
 s

ta
ti
s
ti
c
a
l 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
, 

it
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 o

v
e

r 
ti
m

e
 a

s
 n

e
w

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 e

m
e

rg
e

s
. 

T
h

e
 S

tu
d

y
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

ta
k
e
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n
t 

th
e

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

it
s
 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 

T
h

e
 S

tu
d

y
 i
s
 m

a
in

ly
 a

 d
e

m
o

g
ra

p
h

ic
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 t

h
e

 s
u

g
g

e
s
te

d
 

d
is

a
g

g
re

g
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
 b

y
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
(S

e
c
ti
o

n
 6

 o
f 

th
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
) 

c
o

n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e

 “
e

x
te

n
t 

o
f 

c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

ts
” 

–
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 -

 i
n

 e
a

c
h

 a
re

a
 o

f 
th

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
. 

T
h

e
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 f

ig
u

re
 o

f 
4

8
0

 h
o
m

e
s
 p

e
r 

a
n

n
u

m
 i
s
 a

lm
o

s
t 

e
x
a

c
tl
y
 t

h
e

 
s
a

m
e

 a
s
 t

h
e

 h
is

to
ri

c
 r

a
te

 o
f 

b
u

ild
in

g
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 l
a

s
t 

3
0

 y
e

a
rs

. 
 

T
h

e
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 f

ig
u

re
 o

f 
4

8
0

 h
o
m

e
s
 p

e
r 

a
n

n
u

m
 i
s
 d

e
ri

v
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 
d

e
m

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

 a
n

a
ly

s
is

. 
A

n
y
 c

o
rr

e
la

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 h
is

to
ri

c
 b

u
ild

-o
u

t 
ra

te
s
 i
s
 c

o
-

in
c
id

e
n

ta
l.

O
th

e
r 

lo
c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

d
u

c
e

d
 t

h
e

ir
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 t
h

e
 

a
b

o
lit

io
n

 o
f 
R

e
g

io
n

a
l 
S

p
a

ti
a

l 
S

tr
a

te
g

ie
s
. 

S
e

ft
o

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 d
o

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
. 

A
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
lo

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 s
o
u

g
h

t 
to

 e
it
h

e
r 

re
d

u
c
e

 o
r 

in
c
re

a
s
e

 
th

e
ir

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 t

a
rg

e
t 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t’
s
 a

n
n

o
u

n
c
e

m
e

n
t 

th
a

t 
th

e
y
 

in
te

n
d

 t
o

 r
e

v
o

k
e

 R
e

g
io

n
a

l 
S

p
a

ti
a

l 
S

tr
a

te
g

ie
s
. 

A
n
y
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
h

a
t 

is
 

2
8
6

Agenda Item 9

Page 386



N
L

P
 S

tu
d

y
 –

 T
o

ta
l 

h
o

u
s

in
g

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

d
e

c
id

e
d

 u
p

o
n

 w
ill

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 j
u

s
ti
fi
e
d

 w
it
h

 r
e

g
a

rd
 t

o
 b

o
th

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
ir

c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
, 

a
n

d
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

, 
a

n
d

 w
ill

 b
e

 t
e

s
te

d
 a

t 
re

s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 e
x
a

m
in

a
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 p
u

b
lic

. 

It
 i
s
 n

o
t 

c
le

a
r 

h
o

w
 t

h
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

8
,8

5
0

 d
w

e
lli

n
g

s
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 C

o
re

 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 p

e
ri

o
d

 h
a

s
 b

e
e
n

 d
e

ri
v
e

d
 

T
h

e
 f

ig
u

re
 o

f 
8

,8
5

0
 h

o
m

e
s
 t

o
 2

0
2

8
 i
s
 d

e
ri

v
e

d
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

N
L

P
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
2

0
1

0
-2

0
2

7
 

8
,1

6
0

 (
4

8
0

 p
e

r 
a

n
n

u
m

) 

N
L

P
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
2

0
2

7
-2

8
 

3
2

9
 

B
a

c
k
lo

g
 o

f 
u
n

d
e

r-
p

ro
v
is

io
n

 s
in

c
e

 
2

0
0

3
3

5
9

T
o

ta
l:
 

8
,8

4
8

 

T
h

e
 f

ig
u

re
 o

f 
4

8
0

 p
e

r 
a

n
n

u
m

 i
s
 a

n
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
a

v
e

ra
g

e
 t

h
a

t 
a

p
p

lie
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 
p

e
ri

o
d

 2
0

1
0
-2

0
2

7
. 

N
L

P
 a

ls
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 a
 f

ig
u

re
 f

o
r 

th
e

 y
e

a
rs

 2
0

2
7

-2
0

3
2

, 
w

h
ic

h
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
d

 a
t 

3
2

9
 p

e
r 

a
n

n
u

m
 (

th
is

 f
ig

u
re

 i
s
 a

p
p

lie
d

 t
o

 t
h
e

 f
in

a
l 
y
e

a
r 

o
f 

th
e

 a
n

a
ly

s
is

 [
2

0
2

7
-2

8
])

. 
T

h
e

 t
o

ta
l 
fi
g

u
re

 a
ls

o
 t
a

k
e

s
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
b

a
c
k
lo

g
 

o
f 

u
n

d
e

r-
p

ro
v
is

io
n

 s
in

c
e

 2
0

0
3

. 

N
L

P
 h

a
v
e

 n
o

t 
h

a
d

 a
n

y
 d

is
c
u

s
s
io

n
s
 w

it
h

 l
o

c
a

lly
 a

c
ti
v
e

 h
o

u
s
e

 b
u

ild
e

rs
 

a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
is

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

h
o

m
e

s
 

It
 i
s
 t

ru
e

 t
h

a
t 
N

L
P

 d
id

 n
o

t 
e

n
te

r 
in

to
 a

 d
ia

lo
g

u
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 h

o
u

s
e

 b
u

ild
in

g
 

in
d

u
s
tr

y
 (

a
n

d
 t

h
is

 w
a

s
 n

o
t 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 b
ri

e
f)

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 a

s
 a

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 w

it
h

 l
o

c
a

lly
 a

c
ti
v
e

 h
o

u
s
e

 b
u

ild
e

rs
 

a
n

d
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
s
 (

th
ro

u
g

h
 o

u
r 

‘H
o

u
s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

’)
. 

A
t 

n
o

 s
ta

g
e

 h
a
s
 t

h
e

 i
s
s
u

e
 o

f 
d

e
liv

e
ra

b
ili

ty
 b

e
e

n
 r

a
is

e
d

, 
a

n
d

 m
a

n
y
 h

o
u

s
e

 
b

u
ild

e
rs

 h
a

v
e

 i
n

 f
a

c
t 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
h

e
 e

v
e

n
 h

ig
h

e
r 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

u
n

d
e

r 
O

p
ti
o

n
 3

. 

T
h

e
 f

in
d

in
g

s
 o

f 
th

e
 S

tu
d

y
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 o

n
c
e

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

2
0

1
1

 c
e

n
s
u
s
 a

re
 k

n
o

w
n
 

A
g

re
e

d
.

T
h

e
 N

L
P

 S
tu

d
y
 w

a
s
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
a

m
e

 b
ri

e
f 

a
n

d
 m

o
d

e
lle

d
 t

h
e

 
s
a

m
e

 d
a

ta
 a

s
 t

h
e

 2
0

0
8

 S
H

M
A

. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 

c
o

rr
e

c
t.

 T
h

e
 S

H
M

A
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 N

L
P

 S
tu

d
y
 w

e
re

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

d
 

b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
ly

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
b

ri
e

fs
, 
a

n
d

 h
a

v
e

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

 p
u

rp
o

s
e

s
. 

T
h

e
 

N
L

P
 S

tu
d

y
 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
n

 u
p

d
a

te
 o

f 
th

e
 e

a
rl

ie
r 

S
H

M
A

, 
a

n
d

 a
d

d
re

s
s
e

s
 

d
if
fe

re
n

t 
is

s
u

e
s
. 

It
 i
s
 a

ls
o

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
. 

2
8
7

Agenda Item 9

Page 387



N
L

P
 S

tu
d

y
 –

 T
o

ta
l 

h
o

u
s

in
g

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

T
h

e
 p

ro
je

c
te

d
 f

u
tu

re
 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
o

u
t-

m
ig

ra
ti
o

n
, 

m
o

rt
a

lit
y
, 

a
n

d
 b

ir
th

s
 w

ill
 

m
e

a
n

 t
h

a
t 

fe
w

e
r 

n
e

w
 h

o
m

e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

. 
T

h
e

s
e

 d
e

m
o

g
ra

p
h

ic
 f

a
c
to

rs
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 m
o

d
e

lle
d

 a
n

d
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

th
e

 N
a

th
a

n
ie

l 
L

ic
h

fi
e
ld

 S
tu

d
y
. 

T
h

e
 S

tu
d

y
 s

h
o

w
s
 t

h
a

t 
y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
g

e
d

 1
8

-2
3

 a
re

 m
o

s
t 

lik
e

ly
 t

o
 

m
ig

ra
te

 o
u

t 
o

f 
S

e
ft

o
n

. 
T

h
is

 h
a

s
 r

e
s
u
lt
e

d
 i
n

 a
 d

e
c
lin

in
g

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 

h
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
 s

iz
e

 (
a

s
 p

e
o

p
le

’s
 c

h
ild

re
n

 m
o

v
e

 a
w

a
y
 f

ro
m

 h
o

m
e

s
) 

b
u

t 
w

ill
 

n
o

t 
c
re

a
te

 a
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

m
o

re
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
, 

a
s
 t

h
e

s
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 h

a
v
e

 l
e

ft
 

th
e

 a
re

a
. 

W
h

ils
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 a
g

e
s
 o

f 
1
8

-3
0

 a
re

 t
h

e
 g

ro
u

p
 m

o
s
t 

lik
e

ly
 t

o
 

m
ig

ra
te

 o
u

t 
o

f 
S

e
ft

o
n

, 
s
im

ila
rl

y
, 

p
e

o
p

le
 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

g
e

 g
ro

u
p

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 t

h
e

 
m

o
s
t 

lik
e

ly
 t

o
 m

ig
ra

te
 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

. 
A

s
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 h

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
 s

iz
e
s
 

d
e

c
lin

e
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

lly
, 

th
is

 w
ill

 i
n

e
v
it
a

b
ly

 c
re

a
te

 a
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 e

v
e

n
 i
f 

th
e

 p
o

p
u
la

ti
o

n
 s

ta
y
s
 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 o

r 
m

o
d

e
ra

te
ly

 d
e

c
lin

e
s
. 

A
n

 a
s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 b
u

ilt
 i
n

to
 s

e
tt

in
g

 t
h

e
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 t

a
rg

e
t 
th

a
t 

v
a

c
a

n
c
y
 r

a
te

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
 o

v
e

r 
ti
m

e
. 

If
 t

h
e

 v
a

c
a

n
c
y
 r

a
te

 i
s
 b

ro
u

g
h

t 
d

o
w

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
, 
th

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 f
a

c
to

re
d

 
in

to
 a

n
y
 s

tu
d

y
 u

p
d

a
te

s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
. 

N
o

t 
s
in

c
e

 2
0
0

2
/0

3
 h

a
v
e

 4
8

0
 h

o
m

e
s
 p

e
r 

a
n

n
u

m
 b

e
e

n
 b

u
ilt

 i
n
 S

e
ft

o
n

 
O

n
ly

 t
w

ic
e

 s
in

c
e

 2
0

0
0

 h
a

s
 S

e
ft

o
n

 c
o
n

s
tr

u
c
te

d
 f

e
w

e
r 

th
a

n
 4

8
0

 h
o

m
e

s
p

e
r 

a
n

n
u

m
 (

g
ro

s
s
).

 T
h

e
 r

e
a

s
o

n
 t

h
e

 ‘
n

e
t’
 f

ig
u

re
 h

a
s
 o

ft
e

n
 b

e
e
n

 b
e

lo
w

 
4

8
0

 i
s
 b

e
c
a
u

s
e

 e
v
e

ry
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 t

h
a

t 
is

 d
e

m
o

lis
h

e
d

 a
c
ts

 a
s
 a

 ‘
m

in
u

s
 1

’ 
to

 
th

e
 f

ig
u

re
s
. 
O

v
e

r 
th

e
 l
a

s
t 

d
e

c
a

d
e

, 
re

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 i
n

 B
o

o
tl
e

 h
a

v
e

 
re

s
u

lt
e

d
 i
n

 l
a

rg
e

-s
c
a

le
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s
 o

f 
d

e
m

o
lit

io
n

s
 (

p
e

a
k
in

g
 a

t 
2

7
9

 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 i
n
 2

0
0

8
-0

9
).

 T
h

is
 e

x
c
e

p
ti
o
n

a
l 
p

e
ri

o
d

 o
f 
d

e
m

o
lit

io
n

s
 (

w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 

u
n

lik
e

ly
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
p

e
a

te
d

) 
is

 o
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
 m

a
in

 r
e

a
s
o

n
s
 ’
n

e
t’
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 

c
o

m
p

le
ti
o

n
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 l
a

rg
e

ly
 b

e
lo

w
 4

8
0

 p
e

r 
a

n
n

u
m

. 
A

ls
o

, 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

2
0

0
3

 a
n

d
 2

0
0

8
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

d
 a

 ‘
H

o
u

s
in

g
 R

e
s
tr

a
in

t 
P

o
lic

y
’ 
in

 p
la

c
e

 (
in

-
lin

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
n

 g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

),
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
 l
o

c
a

l 
h

o
u

s
e

 
b

u
ild

in
g

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
is

 p
e

ri
o
d

. 

O
p

ti
o

n
 2

 w
o

u
ld

 r
e

s
u

lt
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 l
o

s
in

g
 1

8
,5

0
0

 e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

a
lly

 a
c
ti
v
e

 
p

e
o

p
le

 f
ro

m
 i
ts

 l
a

b
o

u
r 

fo
rc

e
 a

n
d

 1
0

,7
4

5
 j
o

b
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y
 o

c
c
u

p
y
. 

W
e

 d
o

 
n

o
t 

c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
a

t 
th

is
 g

e
n

u
in

e
ly

 r
e

p
re

s
e

n
ts

 ‘
m

e
e
ti
n

g
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 n
e

e
d

s
’.

A
ll 

3
 o

p
ti
o

n
s
 w

o
u

ld
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
n

 a
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 s
iz

e
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 a

g
e

 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
. 
T

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 l
a

rg
e

ly
 b

e
 d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 e

ff
e
c
ts

 o
f 

a
n

 a
g
e

in
g

 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 r
e

ti
re

m
e

n
t-

a
g

e
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 t

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 b
ri

n
g

. 
 

O
p

ti
o

n
 3

 i
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 l
e

v
e

ls
 a

n
d

 t
re

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 

th
e

re
fo

re
 a

 m
o

re
 r

o
b

u
s
t 

a
n

d
 r

e
lia

b
le

 f
ig

u
re

 t
o

 b
a
s
e

 f
u

tu
re

 h
o
u

s
in

g
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
n

. 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 3

9
 o

f 
th

e
 '
S

H
M

A
 O

v
e

rv
ie

w
' 
s
ta

te
s
 t

h
a
t 

't
h

e
re

 i
s
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
h

a
t 

d
e

m
a

n
d

 e
x
is

ts
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 m
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 5

0
0

 n
e

w
 d

w
e

lli
n

g
s
 p

e
r 

y
e

a
r 

w
it
h

in
 

S
e

ft
o

n
,'
 s

ta
ti
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
it
 I

s
 'i

n
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 t

o
 p

u
rs

u
e

 m
o

re
 d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 

O
p

ti
o

n
 3

 i
m

p
lie

s
 a

 s
ta

b
le

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
, 

w
h

ic
h

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
 d

e
p

a
rt

u
re

 f
ro

m
 

th
e

 h
is

to
ri

c
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 t

re
n

d
s
 s

e
e

n
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 (

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 

b
e

e
n

 d
e

c
lin

in
g

 f
o

r 
o

v
e

r 
2

0
 y

e
a

rs
).

 

T
h

e
 S

H
M

A
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

 i
s
 s

u
rv

e
y
 b

a
s
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 n
o

t 
d

ir
e

c
tl
y
 

c
o

m
p

a
ra

b
le

 t
o

 t
h

e
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 R

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
S

tu
d

y
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
b
y
 N

a
th

a
n

ie
l 

L
ic

h
fi
e

ld
 &

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

. 
It

 w
a

s
 a

ls
o

 p
ro

d
u

c
e

d
 a

t 
a

 t
im

e
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 R
e

g
io

n
a

l 

2
8
8

Agenda Item 9

Page 388



N
L

P
 S

tu
d

y
 –

 T
o

ta
l 

h
o

u
s

in
g

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

m
a

rk
e

t 
c
lim

a
te

.'
 T

h
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 b
a

s
e

d
 u

p
o
n

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

'd
e

p
re

s
s
e

d
' 
m

a
rk

e
t 

c
lim

a
te

, 
a

s
 

th
is

 w
ill

 n
o

t 
d

e
liv

e
r 

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 m
a

rk
e

t 
im

p
ro

v
e

s
.

S
p

a
ti
a

l 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 w

a
s
 '
a

 g
iv

e
n

',
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 S

H
M

A
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

a
lly

 d
e

fe
rs

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

R
S

S
 f

ig
u

re
. 

2
8
9

Agenda Item 9

Page 389



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 H
o

u
s

in
g

 L
a

n
d

 A
v

a
il

a
b

il
it

y
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
(S

H
L

A
A

) 
–

 h
o

u
s

in
g

 l
a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

ly
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 H
o

u
s

in
g

 L
a

n
d

 A
v

a
il

a
b

il
it

y
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
(S

H
L

A
A

) 
–

 h
o

u
s

in
g

 l
a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

ly
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

M
o

re
 b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 s

it
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
c
o

m
e

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 o

v
e

r 
ti
m

e
 

It
 i
s
 t

ru
e

 t
h

a
t 
o

v
e

r 
ti
m

e
 n

e
w

 s
it
e

s
 w

ill
 b

e
c
o

m
e

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
. 

A
s
 n

e
w

 s
it
e

s
 

e
m

e
rg

e
 t

h
e

y
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 o
u

r 
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 L

a
n

d
 A

v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
u

p
d

a
te

s
. 

N
o

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 t

a
k
e

n
 o

f 
v
a

c
a

n
t 

h
o

m
e

s
 

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 c

le
a

r 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 

a
n

d
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
th

a
t 

v
a

c
a

n
t 

h
o

m
e

s
 b

ro
u

g
h

t 
b

a
c
k
 i
n

to
 u

s
e

 c
a

n
n

o
t 

b
e

 o
ff

s
e

t 
a

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 h
o
u

s
in

g
 t

a
rg

e
t.
 W

e
 h

a
v
e

 a
ls

o
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 l
e

g
a

l 
a

d
v
ic

e
 

th
a

t 
th

is
 i
s
 t
h

e
 c

a
s
e

. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 e

n
o
u

g
h

 b
ro

w
n

fi
e

ld
 l
a

n
d

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

 a
ll 

o
f 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
s
 

T
h

e
 S

H
L

A
A

 h
a

s
 m

a
d

e
 a

n
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 l
a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

ly
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
. 

T
h

is
 f

o
u

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 i
s
 i
n

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
la

n
d

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

lo
n

g
-t

e
rm

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 

n
e

e
d

s
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 t

h
e

 S
H

L
A

A
 s

tu
d

y
 w

ill
 r

e
g

u
la

rl
y
 u

p
d

a
te

d
, 

a
n
d

 t
h

is
 w

ill
 

a
llo

w
 a

n
y
 n

e
w

 s
it
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
e

m
e

rg
e

 t
o

 b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t.
 

T
h

e
 2

0
%

 d
is

c
o

u
n

t 
th

a
t 

is
 a

p
p

lie
d

 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 s

it
e

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 e
it
h

e
r 

re
d

u
c
e

d
 o

r 
re

m
o

v
e

d
 a

lt
o

g
e

th
e

r 
T

h
e

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
ts

 w
h

o
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

d
 t

h
e

 o
ri

g
in

a
l 
2

0
0
8

 S
H

L
A

A
 s

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 t

h
e

 
2

0
%

 d
is

c
o

u
n

t 
in

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 r
e

a
lis

ti
c
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
s
u

p
p

ly
. 

S
u

b
s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
d

a
te

s
 t

o
 b

o
th

 S
e

ft
o

n
’s

, 
W

e
s
t 

L
a

n
c
s
’,
 a

n
d

 K
n

o
w

s
le

y
’s

 
S

H
L

A
A

 h
a

v
e

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 t
h
is

 d
is

c
o

u
n

t.
 S

im
ila

rl
y
, 

o
th

e
r 

lo
c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 

a
p

p
ly

 a
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
d

is
c
o

u
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
ir

 s
u

p
p
lie

s
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 w

e
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 

u
p

d
a

ti
n

g
 o

u
r 

S
H

L
A

A
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 r
e

v
ie

w
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

is
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
d

is
c
o

u
n

t 
is

 s
ti
ll 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. 

In
 g

e
n

e
ra

l,
 t
h

e
 d

is
c
o

u
n

t 
fa

c
to

r 
is

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
c
ir

c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
: 

 
 

S
it
e

s
 e

it
h

e
r 

n
o

t 
b

e
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

, 
o

r 
b

e
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 f
o

r 
o

th
e

r 
u

s
e

s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 o

ff
ic

e
s
, 

s
h
o

p
s
, 

e
tc

 

 
 

S
it
e

s
 w

it
h

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 p
e

rm
is

s
io

n
 f

o
r 

fl
a
ts

 (
o

r 
o

th
e

r 
h

ig
h

-d
e

n
s
it
y
 

h
o

u
s
in

g
) 

b
e

in
g

 r
e

p
la

c
e

d
 b

y
 n

e
w

 p
e

rm
is

s
io

n
s
 f

o
r 

lo
w

e
r 

d
e

n
s
it
y
 

h
o

u
s
in

g
.

 
 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
g

ra
n

ts
 a

re
 n

o
w

 u
n

lik
e

ly
 t

o
 b

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 s

e
c
u

re
 

2
9
0

Agenda Item 9

Page 390



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 H
o

u
s

in
g

 L
a

n
d

 A
v

a
il

a
b

il
it

y
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
(S

H
L

A
A

) 
–

 h
o

u
s

in
g

 l
a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

ly
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 p
ro

b
le

m
a

ti
c
 s

it
e
s
. 

 
 

U
n

fo
re

s
e

e
n

 c
ir

c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 g

ro
u

n
d

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
, 

la
n

d
 

c
o

n
ta

m
in

a
ti
o

n
, 

d
ra

in
a

g
e
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
, 

a
c
c
e

s
s
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
, 

c
o

m
p

le
x
 

la
n

d
 o

w
n

e
rs

h
ip

s
, 

le
g

a
l 
c
o

v
e

n
a

n
ts

, 
u

n
k
n

o
w

n
 o

r 
c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 o

w
n

e
r 

in
te

n
ti
o

n
s
, 

e
tc

. 

T
h

e
 2

0
1

0
 S

H
L

A
A

 u
p

d
a

te
 c

o
n

ta
in

s
 9

0
0

 f
e

w
e

r 
h

o
m

e
s
 t

h
a

n
 t

h
e

 2
0

0
8

 
S

tu
d

y
T

h
is

 i
s
 i
n

c
o

rr
e

c
t.

 T
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
R

S
S

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
to

 d
e

liv
e

r 
5

0
0

 
h

o
m

e
s
 p

e
r 

a
n

n
u

m
 i
s
 a

n
 a

n
n

u
a

lis
e

d
 t
a

rg
e

t.
 T

h
e

re
fo

re
 o

v
e

r 
a

 2
-y

e
a

r 
p

e
ri

o
d

 t
h

e
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 c

a
p
a

c
it
y
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t

o
 d

e
c
lin

e
 a

ro
u

n
d

 1
0

0
0

 
d

w
e

lli
n

g
s
 (

a
s
s
u

m
in

g
 n

o
 n

e
w

 s
it
e

s
 w

e
re

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

).
 W

h
ils

t 
it
 i
s
 t

ru
e

 t
h

a
t 

s
o

m
e

 s
it
e

s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 i
n
 t
h

e
 2

0
0

8
 s

tu
d

y
 w

e
re

 t
a

k
e

n
 o

u
t 

o
f 

th
e
 

2
0

1
0

 S
tu

d
y
 (

le
g

it
im

a
te

ly
 s

o
),

 a
 l
a

rg
e
r 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

n
e

w
 s

it
e

s
 w

e
re

 
in

tr
o

d
u

c
e

d
 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 s
u

p
p
ly

.

M
a

n
y
 s

it
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

m
o

v
e

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 s

tu
d

y
 o

n
 a

 q
u

e
s
ti
o
n

a
b

le
 b

a
s
is

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

o
n

ta
m

in
a

te
d

 o
r 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

lly
 c

o
n

ta
m

in
a

te
d

 l
a

n
d

. 
V

e
ry

 f
e

w
 s

it
e

s
 w

e
re

 e
x
c
lu

d
e

d
 s

o
le

ly
 o

n
 t

h
e

 b
a

s
is

 o
f 

c
o

n
ta

m
in

a
ti
o

n
 o

r 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
 c

o
n
ta

m
in

a
ti
o

n
 (

th
e

 s
o

le
 e

x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 i
s
 B

o
o

tl
e

 g
a

s
w

o
rk

s
 –

 a
 

re
g

is
te

re
d

 p
a

rt
 2

a
 s

it
e

 u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
 A

c
t)

. 
T

h
e

 
v
a

s
t 

m
a

jo
ri

ty
 w

e
re

 a
ls

o
 e

x
c
lu

d
e

d
 o

n
 o

th
e

r 
g

ro
u

n
d

s
, 

fo
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
 t

h
e

y
 

w
e

re
 i
n

 a
c
ti
v
e

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 u

s
e

, 
w

it
h

 n
o
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 h

is
to

ry
 o

r 
k
n

o
w

n
 i
n

te
re

s
t 

in
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

. 
In

 t
h

is
 r

e
s
p

e
c
t,
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 f
o

llo
w

e
d

 c
e

n
tr

a
l 

g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 o
n
 p

ro
d

u
c
in

g
 t
h

e
s
e

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

ts
. 

M
o

re
 C

o
u

n
c
il-

o
w

n
e

d
 l
a

n
d

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

A
 l
a

rg
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

s
u

rp
lu

s
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

o
w

n
e

d
 s

it
e

s
 a

re
 c

o
n

ta
in

e
d

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 
S

H
L

A
A

, 
a

n
d

 w
e

 o
u

r 
a

c
ti
v
e

ly
 e

x
p

lo
ri

n
g

 w
it
h

 o
u

r 
E

s
ta

te
s
 T

e
a

m
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
o

th
e

r 
s
it
e

s
 c

a
n

 b
e

 r
e

le
a

s
e

d
 f

o
r 

h
o

u
s
in

g
. 

 H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 w

h
e

re
 s

it
e
s
 a

re
 

n
e

e
d

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 d

a
y
-t

o
-d

a
y
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

h
e

y
 c

a
n

n
o

t 
b

e
 

s
o

ld
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 A
d

d
it
io

n
a

lly
, 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il,

 c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t

o
 o

th
e

r 
L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
, 
d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

h
a
v
e

 a
 l
a

rg
e

 l
a

n
d

h
o

ld
in

g
. 

A
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 d

e
n

s
it
y
 o

f 
4

5
 d

w
e

lli
n

g
 p

e
r 

h
e

c
ta

re
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 u
s
e

d
 

W
e

 a
re

 n
o

t 
a

w
a

re
 o

f 
a

n
y
 l
o

c
a

lly
 a

c
ti
v
e

 h
o

u
s
e

 b
u

ild
e

rs
 t

h
a

t 
u
s
e

 4
5

 
d

w
e

lli
n

g
s
 p

e
r 

h
e

c
ta

re
 a

s
 a

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 d
e

n
s
it
y
 f

o
r 

n
e

w
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

2
9
1

Agenda Item 9

Page 391



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 H
o

u
s

in
g

 L
a

n
d

 A
v

a
il

a
b

il
it

y
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
(S

H
L

A
A

) 
–

 h
o

u
s

in
g

 l
a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

ly
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

T
y
p

ic
a

l 
s
u

b
-u

rb
a

n
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 d

e
n

s
it
ie

s
 a

re
 a

ro
u

n
d

 3
0

 d
w

e
lli

n
g

s
 p

e
r 

h
e

c
ta

re
 f

o
r 

fa
m

ily
 h

o
u

s
in

g
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
is

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d

 b
y
 l
o

c
a

l 
h

o
u

s
e

 
b

u
ild

e
rs

.

T
h

e
 S

H
L

A
A

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 
m

a
k
e

 a
n

 a
llo

w
a

n
c
e

 f
o

r 
‘b

a
c
k
lo

g
’ 
a
g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 
R

S
S

 t
a

rg
e

t 
R

e
c
e

n
t 

e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

 e
ls

e
w

h
e

re
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

s
 t

h
a

t 
if
 w

e
 d

o
 n

o
t 

d
o

 t
h

is
, 

it
 i
s
 o

n
e

 
a

m
o

n
g

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
re

a
s
o

n
s
 t

h
a

t 
o

u
r 

p
la

n
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i
n

 d
a

n
g

e
r 

o
f 

b
e

in
g

 
fo

u
n

d
 u

n
s
o

u
n

d
. 

A
n

 a
llo

w
a

n
c
e

 f
o

r 
w

in
d

fa
lls

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 1

1
-1

5
 y

e
a

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
, 

a
s
 p

e
r 

g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 
W

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

re
 i
s
 s

u
ff
ic

ie
n

t 
s
u
p

p
o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

is
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 i
n

 
fo

rt
h

c
o

m
in

g
 u

p
d

a
te

s
 t

o
 o

u
r 

S
H

L
A

A
 

U
rb

a
n

 G
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 

th
e

 d
ra

ft
 U

rb
a

n
 G

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

 s
tu

d
y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 b
ro

u
g

h
t 

in
to

 t
h

e
 S

H
L

A
A

 
O

n
c
e

 t
h

e
 U

rb
a

n
 G

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

 S
tu

d
y
 i
s
 f

in
a

lis
e

d
, 

s
u

it
a

b
le

 s
it
e

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 

b
ro

u
g

h
t 

in
to

 f
u

tu
re

 u
p

d
a

te
s
 o

f 
th

e
 S

H
L

A
A

. 

T
h

e
 S

H
L

A
A

 s
h

o
u

ld
 m

a
k
e

 a
n

 a
llo

w
a
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
fl
a

tt
e
d

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
h

ig
h

 d
e

n
s
it
y
 

fo
rm

s
 o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

to
 b

e
c
o

m
e

 m
o

re
 v

ia
b

le
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 l
a

te
r 

y
e

a
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
. 

S
o

m
e

 s
it
e

s
 (

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 i
n

 t
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
s
) 

w
o

u
ld

 o
n

ly
 b

e
 s

u
it
a
b

le
 f

o
r 

fl
a

ts
/a

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
. 

T
h

e
s
e

 s
it
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 g
e

n
e

ra
lly

 b
e

e
n

 p
la

c
e

d
 i
n

 l
a

te
r 

p
la

n
 

p
e

ri
o

d
s
 (

s
u

c
h

 a
s
 6

-1
0

 a
n
d

 1
1

-1
5

 y
e

a
rs

) 
to

 a
llo

w
 f
o

r 
th

e
 r

e
c
o

v
e

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 

a
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

m
a

rk
e

t.
 H

o
w

e
v
e

r 
it
 i
s
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
 t

o
 p

re
d

ic
t 

w
h

e
n

 (
o
r 

if
) 

th
e

 
a

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
m

a
rk

e
t 

w
ill

 r
e

c
o

v
e

r.
 I

t 
is

 c
le

a
r 

th
a

t 
th

e
 o

u
tl
o

o
k
 f

o
r 

th
e

 
a

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
m

a
rk

e
t 

is
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

h
o

rt
 t

o
 m

e
d

iu
m

 t
e

rm
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
 a

re
 

n
o

 c
e

rt
a

in
ti
e
s
 b

e
y
o

n
d

 t
h

is
. 

 

2
9
2

Agenda Item 9

Page 392



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 H
o

u
s

in
g

 M
a

rk
e

t 
A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
(S

H
M

A
) 

–
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
s

in
g

 n
e

e
d

 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 H
o

u
s

in
g

 M
a

rk
e

t 
A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
(S

H
M

A
) 

–
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
s

in
g

 n
e

e
d

 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

W
h

y
 i
s
 m

a
in

ly
 f

a
m

ily
 a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 w
h

e
n

 h
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
s
 a

re
 

b
e

c
o

m
in

g
 s

m
a

lle
r?

 
W

h
ils

t 
in

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
 t

h
e

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

o
re

 s
in

g
le

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 m
o

re
 s

m
a

ll 
h

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
s
, 
n

o
t 

a
ll 

o
f 

th
e

s
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

ill
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a
ri

ly
 n

e
e

d
 s

m
a

lle
r 

h
o

m
e

s
, 

s
u

c
h

 a
s
 f
la

ts
 o

r 
a

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
. 

T
h

is
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 c

o
n

fi
rm

e
d

 b
y
 o

u
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t,
 w

h
ic

h
 s

ta
te

d
: 

“…
th

e
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 h

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
 s

iz
e

 i
n
 S

e
ft

o
n

 i
s
 p

ro
je

c
te

d
 t

o
 d

e
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

fu
tu

re
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

h
o
w

e
v
e

r 
m

e
a

n
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 n

e
w

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 i
s
 

g
o

in
g

 t
o

 b
e

 s
m

a
lle

r 
th

a
n

 t
h

e
 s

to
c
k
 o

f 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 t

h
a
t 

e
x
is

ts
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
…

 
th

e
re

 a
re

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
tw

o
, 

th
re

e
 a

n
d

 f
o

u
r 

b
e
d

ro
o

m
 m

a
rk

e
t 

d
w

e
lli

n
g

s
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
.”

 

T
h

e
 r

e
a

s
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

th
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

: 

“H
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
s
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

th
a

t 
th

e
y
 n

e
e
d

 e
x
tr

a
 r

o
o
m

s
 t

o
 a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

 
g

u
e

s
ts

, 
c
a

re
rs

, 
s
tu

d
y
, 

h
o
b

b
ie

s
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
 f

ro
m

 h
o

m
e

. 
T

h
e

re
fo

re
 v

e
ry

 f
e

w
 

o
n

e
 b

e
d

ro
o

m
 d

w
e

lli
n

g
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
d

d
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
to

c
k
, 

e
v
e

n
 f
o

r 
s
in

g
e

 
p

e
rs

o
n

 h
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
s
, 

a
s
 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 n

o
t 

fl
e

x
ib

le
 e

n
o
u
g

h
.”

 

[S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
(2

0
0

8
) 

(p
a

g
e

 3
4

0
/3

4
1

, 
p

a
ra

 
3

7
.1

4
]

It
 i
s
 a

ls
o

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 m

o
re

 f
a

m
ily

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 t

o
 r

e
ta

in
 y

o
u

n
g

 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 f
a

m
ili

e
s
 (

a
n

d
 a

v
o

id
 t

h
e

m
 h

a
v
in

g
 t

o
 l
o

o
k
 e

ls
e

w
h

e
re

) 
w

h
o

 
p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e

 m
a

jo
ri

ty
 o

f 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
. 

If
 t

h
e

s
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

e
re

 t
o

 l
e

a
v
e

 
b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 

in
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
h
o

u
s
in

g
, 

th
e

n
 t

h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 h
a

rm
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
e

c
o

n
o

m
y
 

a
n

d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
. 

T
h

e
 S

H
M

A
 i
s
 o

u
t-

o
f-

d
a

te
, 

a
n

d
 i
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 o

u
t-

o
f-

d
a

te
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 
T

h
e

 S
H

M
A

 i
s
 b

a
s
e

-d
a

te
d

 t
o

 2
0

0
8

, 
a
n

d
 w

a
s
 p

a
rt

ia
lly

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 t
o

 2
0

1
0

.

2
9
3

Agenda Item 9

Page 393



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 H
o

u
s

in
g

 M
a

rk
e

t 
A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
(S

H
M

A
) 

–
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
s

in
g

 n
e

e
d

 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

G
u

id
a

n
c
e

.
T

h
e

 S
H

M
A

 h
a

s
 l
if
e

ti
m

e
 o

f 
a

b
o

u
t 

5
 y

e
a

rs
. 

F
o

rd
h
a

m
 R

e
s
e

a
rc

h
 h

a
s
 

c
o

n
fi
rm

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

re
a

lis
ti
c
 a

n
d
 r

o
b

u
s
t.

 

T
h

e
 N

a
th

a
n

ie
l 
L

ic
h

fi
e
ld

 S
tu

d
y
 i
s
 a

n
 u

p
d

a
te

 t
o

 t
h
e

 S
H

M
A

 
T

h
e

 N
a

th
a

n
ie

l 
L

ic
h

fi
e
ld

 S
tu

d
y
 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
n

 u
p

d
a

te
 o

f 
th

e
 S

H
M

A
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 2

 
s
tu

d
ie

s
 l
a

rg
e

ly
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
to

p
ic

s
. 

J
o

in
t 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
L

a
n

d
 &

 P
re

m
is

e
s

 S
c

h
e

m
e

 (
J

E
L

P
S

) 
–

 H
o

w
 m

u
c

h
 l

a
n

d
 /

 b
u

il
d

in
g

s
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 f

o
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s

s

J
o

in
t 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
L

a
n

d
 &

 P
re

m
is

e
s

 S
c

h
e

m
e

 (
J

E
L

P
S

) 
–

 H
o

w
 m

u
c

h
 l

a
n

d
 /

 b
u

il
d

in
g

s
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 f

o
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

T
h

e
 J

E
L

P
S

 o
n

ly
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s
 S

e
ft

o
n

 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
7

.6
6

 h
a

 o
f 

la
n

d
. 

T
h

is
 s

m
a

ll 
s
h

o
rt

fa
ll 

m
a

y
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 e
x
ti
n

g
u

is
h

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

s
e

v
e

re
 

re
c
e

s
s
io

n
.

S
o

m
e

 r
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s
 m

is
-r

e
a

d
 t

h
e

 f
in

d
in

g
s
 o

f 
th

e
 J

E
L

P
S

 a
n

d
 

in
te

rp
re

te
d

 t
h

e
s
e

 a
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

 o
n

ly
 a

 r
e

la
ti
v
e

ly
 s

m
a

ll 
s
h

o
rt

fa
ll 

o
f 

7
.6

6
 

h
a

. 
T

o
 c

la
ri

fy
, 

th
e

 J
E

L
P

s
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

 h
a

d
 a

 s
h
o

rt
fa

ll 
o

f 
4

0
.0

1
 h

a
 o

f 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
la

n
d

 (
a

lt
h

o
u
g

h
 i
n

 f
a

ir
n

e
s
s
 t

h
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 
p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 

in
 a

n
 e

n
ti
re

ly
 c

le
a

r 
w

a
y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

tu
d

y
 r

e
p

o
rt

).
 T

h
is

 4
0

.0
1

 h
a

 c
o
m

p
ri

s
e

d
 a

s
 

fo
llo

w
s
:

T
o

ta
l 
s
u

p
p

ly
 o

f 
la

n
d
 

7
0

.7
3

 h
a

 
‘R

e
a

lis
ti
c
’ 
s
u
p

p
ly

: 
 5

7
.3

6
 h

a
 (

m
in

u
s
 l
o

s
s
e

s
 t
o

 o
th

e
r 

u
s
e

s
) 

L
a

n
d

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 2

0
2

6
 (

in
c
 2

0
%

 b
u

ff
e

r)
: 

6
5

.0
2

 h
a

 

=
 N

e
w

 l
a

n
d

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t:

 7
.6

6
 h

a
 

+
 5

.3
4

 h
a

 U
n

d
e

rs
u

p
p

ly
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 7

.5
 p

e
rc

e
n

t 
v
a

c
a

n
c
y
 r

a
te

 f
o

r 
in

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 

+
 2

0
.2

5
 L

a
n

d
 l
o

s
t 

to
 N

e
w

h
e

a
rt

la
n

d
s
 H

M
R

 

2
9
4

Agenda Item 9

Page 394



J
o

in
t 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
L

a
n

d
 &

 P
re

m
is

e
s

 S
c

h
e

m
e

 (
J

E
L

P
S

) 
–

 H
o

w
 m

u
c

h
 l

a
n

d
 /

 b
u

il
d

in
g

s
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 f

o
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

+
 6

.4
7

 P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 D

e
-a

llo
c
a

ti
o

n
s
 f

ro
m

 E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
A

re
a

s
 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 

+
 0

.2
9

 P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 D

e
-a

llo
c
a

ti
o

n
s
 f

ro
m

 C
F

S
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 

=
 4

0
.0

1
 t

o
ta

l 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

N
o

t 
a

ll 
d

e
s
ig

n
a

te
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
a

re
a

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
. 

M
a

n
y
 c

o
u

ld
 

b
e

 u
s
e

d
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 n
e

w
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 o

n
. 

T
h

e
 e

ff
e

c
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 c
u

rr
e
n

t 
e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 s
it
u

a
ti
o

n
 a

re
 n

o
t 

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
ly

 t
a

k
e

n
 

in
to

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
b

y
 t

h
e

 J
E

L
P

S
. 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

b
o

v
e

, 
th

e
re

 a
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
o

th
e

r 
fa

c
to

rs
 t
h

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 
m

it
ig

a
te

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e

 r
e

le
a

s
e

 o
f 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
la

n
d

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

s
in

g
. 
T

h
e

s
e

 a
re

 
s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

d
 b

e
lo

w
: 

 
 

T
h

e
 J

E
L

P
S

 d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

ta
k
e

 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 e

x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 P
o

rt
. 

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
d

v
is

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e
m

a
n

d
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
la

n
d

 i
n

 s
o

u
th

 
S

e
ft

o
n

 f
o

r 
p

o
rt

 r
e

la
te

d
 u

s
e

s
. 

 

 
 

T
h

e
 J

E
L

P
s
 s

ta
te

s
 t

h
a

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

 h
a

s
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
la

n
d

 t
o

 
m

e
e

t 
d

e
m

a
n

d
 t

o
 2

0
2

6
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 t
o

 
lo

o
k
 b

e
y
o

n
d

 2
0

2
6

. 

 
 

S
e

ft
o

n
 h

a
s
 l
e

s
s
 t

h
a

n
 h

a
lf
 a

s
 m

u
c
h

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
la

n
d

 o
f 

a
n

y
 o

th
e

r 
M

e
rs

e
y
s
id

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
. 

In
 n

o
rt

h
 S

e
ft

o
n

, 
th

is
 s

u
p

p
ly

 s
h

o
rt

a
g

e
 i
s
 

a
lr

e
a

d
y
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t.
 

 
 

In
 n

o
rt

h
 S

e
ft

o
n

, 
th

e
 s

h
o

rt
a

g
e

 o
f 

s
u

p
p

ly
 i
s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 r

e
a

c
h

in
g

 a
  

c
ri

ti
c
a
l 
le

v
e

l.
 I

n
 s

o
u

th
 S

e
ft

o
n

, 
th

e
re

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 v

e
ry

 l
it
tl
e

 i
n

te
re

s
t 

in
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
s
it
e

s
 f

o
r 

h
o
u

s
in

g
 o

v
e

r 
a

 p
e

ri
o

d
 o

f 
m

o
re

 
th

a
n

 1
0

 y
e

a
rs

 (
w

h
ic

h
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 a

 m
a

jo
r 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 b

o
o

m
).

 T
h

is
 i
s
 

p
ro

b
a

b
ly

 d
u

e
 t

o
 k

n
o

w
n

 c
o

n
ta

m
in

a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 m

a
n

y
 s

it
e

s
, 

lo
w

 v
a
lu

e
 

re
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
m

a
rk

e
ts

 i
n

 B
o

o
tl
e

 a
n

d
 N

e
th

e
rt

o
n

 (
w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 v
a

s
t 

m
a

jo
ri

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
la

n
d

 i
s
 l
o

c
a

te
d

),
 a

n
d
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
 m

u
lt
ip

le
 

2
9
5

Agenda Item 9

Page 395



J
o

in
t 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
L

a
n

d
 &

 P
re

m
is

e
s

 S
c

h
e

m
e

 (
J

E
L

P
S

) 
–

 H
o

w
 m

u
c

h
 l

a
n

d
 /

 b
u

il
d

in
g

s
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 f

o
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

o
w

n
e

rs
h

ip
s
. 
In

 t
h

is
 c

o
n
te

x
t,

 i
t 

is
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
 t

o
 s

e
e

 w
h

e
re

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
la

n
d

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 t
h

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 r

e
a

lis
ti
c
 p

ro
s
p

e
c
t 
o

f 
d

e
liv

e
ri

n
g

 h
o

u
s
in

g
. 

If
 t

h
e

 5
3

 h
a

 o
f 

la
n

d
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 h

a
v
in

g
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
re

m
o

d
e

lli
n

g
 /

 
re

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o
n

 w
e

re
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

, 
m

o
re

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
la

n
d

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

le
a

s
e

d
 

fo
r 

h
o

u
s
in

g
. 

T
h

e
 J

E
L

P
S

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

s
 t

h
e
s
e

 s
it
e

s
 a

s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
o

p
p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

re
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

/ 
re

m
o

d
e

lli
n

g
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 m

o
s
t 

o
f 

th
e

s
e

 s
it
e
s
 a

re
 i
n

 a
c
ti
v
e
 

u
s
e

 a
n

d
/o

r 
in

 m
u

lt
ip

le
 p

ri
v
a

te
 o

w
n

e
rs

h
ip

s
. 

W
h

ils
t 

it
 i
s
 h

o
p

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

m
a

n
y
 

o
f 

th
e

s
e

 c
a

n
 b

e
 r

e
d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
n

d
 r

e
m

o
d

e
lle

d
 (

a
n

d
 t

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e

 
e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
),

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 c

e
rt

a
in

ty
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 w

ill
 h

a
p

p
e

n
 o

n
 e

v
e

ry
 s

it
e

. 
W

e
 

c
a

n
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 n

o
t 

a
s
s
u

m
e

 t
h

a
t 

a
ll 

o
f 

th
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 w

ill
 

c
o

m
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 a

s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
it
e

s
.

A
 2

0
%

 ‘
b

u
ff

e
r’

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 a
d

d
e

d
 o

n
to

 t
h

e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

n
e

w
 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
la

n
d

. 
B

E
 G

ro
u

p
 (

th
e

 a
u

th
o

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 S

tu
d

y
) 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
 t

h
e
 ‘
b

u
ff

e
r’

 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 

c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t’
s
 E

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
L

a
n

d
 

R
e

v
ie

w
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

. 
T

h
is

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

s
 s

u
c
h

 s
tu

d
ie

s
 t

o
 a

llo
w

 s
c
o

p
e

 f
o

r 
c
h

u
rn

 
a

n
d

 t
o

 o
ff

e
r 

ra
n

g
e

 a
n

d
 c

h
o

ic
e

. 
T

h
e

 E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
L

a
n

d
 R

e
v
ie

w
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 
h

a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e

e
n

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 s
in

c
e

 t
h

e
 J

E
L
P

S
 w

a
s
 p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

.

M
a

n
y
 p

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 w

o
rk

 i
n

 L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l,
 S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

, 
W

e
s
t 

L
a

n
c
a

s
h

ir
e

 
a

n
d

 P
re

s
to

n
. 

T
ra

v
e

l 
lin

k
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 p
la

c
e

s
 f

ro
m

 F
o

rm
b

y
 (

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
to

w
n

s
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
) 

a
re

 g
o

o
d

. 
T

h
e

re
 a

re
 g

re
a

te
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 

in
 t

h
e

 l
a

rg
e

r 
c
o

n
u

rb
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

s
 o

p
p

o
s
e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

m
a

lle
r 

to
w

n
s
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 

s
u

c
h

 a
s
 F

o
rm

b
y
, 

M
a

g
h

u
ll 

a
n

d
 C

ro
s
b
y
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 e

s
s
e

n
ti
a

lly
 d

o
rm

it
o

ry
 

to
w

n
s
.

P
ro

v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 c

a
n

 b
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 u
p

o
n

 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 s

it
e

s
 b

o
th

 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 a

n
d

 e
ls

e
w

h
e

re
 i
n

 M
e

rs
e

y
s
id

e
. 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 m
a

n
y
 s

it
e

s
 o

n
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 l
o

c
a

l 
re

ta
il 

p
a

rk
s
 a

n
d

 s
h

o
p

p
in

g
 

p
a

ra
d

e
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 v

a
c
a

n
t 

th
a

t 
c
a

n
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

s
m

a
ll 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 c

re
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
jo

b
s
. 

It
 i
s
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 

th
a

t 
a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 c
o
m

m
u

te
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 o
u

ts
id

e
 

o
f 

S
e

ft
o

n
 (

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 t

o
 L

iv
e

rp
o

o
l)

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 4

6
%

 o
f 

S
e

ft
o

n
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 

a
ls

o
 w

o
rk

 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 (

2
0

0
1

 c
e

n
s
u

s
) 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

rs
 t

ra
v
e

l 
in

to
 S

e
ft

o
n

 t
o

 w
o

rk
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 m
a

in
ta

in
 a

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
b

a
s
e

 i
n

 a
 

s
it
u

a
ti
o

n
 w

h
e

re
 S

e
ft

o
n

 h
a

s
 f

a
r 

le
s
s
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
la

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

a
n

y
 o

th
e

r 
lo

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 i
n

 G
re

a
te

r 
M

e
rs

e
y
s
id

e
. 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

lly
, 

th
e

 f
ir

m
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 i
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 m

o
s
t 

d
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 n
e
e

d
 o

f 
jo

b
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 l
o

c
a

lly
 a

s
 t

h
e
y
 c

a
n

n
o

t 
a

ff
o

rd
 n

o
r 

a
re

 
a

b
le

 t
o

 t
ra

v
e

l 
v
e

ry
 f

a
r 

fo
r 

w
o

rk
. 

R
e

ta
il 

p
a

rk
s
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 v

e
ry

 u
n

lik
e

ly
 t

o
 c

o
n

v
e

rt
 t

o
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
u

s
e

s
 a

s
 r

e
ta

il 
v
a

lu
e

s
 a

re
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 h

ig
h

e
r 

th
a

n
 f
o

r 
o

ff
ic

e
 /

 i
n
d

u
s
tr

ia
l.
 

2
9
6

Agenda Item 9

Page 396



J
o

in
t 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
L

a
n

d
 &

 P
re

m
is

e
s

 S
c

h
e

m
e

 (
J

E
L

P
S

) 
–

 H
o

w
 m

u
c

h
 l

a
n

d
 /

 b
u

il
d

in
g

s
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 f

o
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

S
h

o
p

p
in

g
 p

a
ra

d
e

s
 o

ft
e

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

lo
c
a

l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 t

o
 

th
o

s
e

 w
h

o
 d

o
 n

o
t 

o
w

n
 a

 c
a

r.
 W

h
ils

t 
s
o

m
e

 p
a

ra
d

e
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 s

u
rp

lu
s
 t

o
 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
, 

th
e

s
e

 a
re

 o
ft

e
n

 m
o

re
 s

u
it
e

d
 t

o
 e

it
h
e

r 
s
m

a
ll-

s
c
a
le

 r
e

ta
il 

o
r 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

o
re

 f
le

x
ib

le
 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 a
p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

a
rk

 s
u

c
c
e

s
s
o

r 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
le

a
s
e

d
 f

o
r 

d
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 
T

h
is

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 b

e
fo

re
 t

h
e

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 P

a
rk

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 

fu
lly

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

. 
T

h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 i
s
 n

o
t 

fl
e

x
ib

le
 e

n
o

u
g

h
 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 
a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
m

a
rk

e
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 p

o
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 t
h

a
t 

d
e

m
a

n
d

 h
a

s
 m

o
v
e

d
 

a
w

a
y
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

a
rk

. 

N
o

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 h
a

s
 y

e
t 

b
e

e
n

 t
a

k
e

n
 o

n
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
a

 s
u

c
c
e

s
s
o

r 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

a
rk

 
w

ill
 b

e
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 i
n

 n
o

rt
h

 S
e

ft
o

n
. 

A
n

y
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
to

 d
o

 s
o

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
c
o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
, 

a
t 

w
h

ic
h

 p
o

in
t 
ti
m

e
s
c
a

le
s
 /
 p

h
a

s
in

g
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
. 

P
e

e
l 
P

o
rt

s
 i
s
 s

e
e

k
in

g
 t

o
 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 t
h

e
 R

e
g

e
n

t 
R

o
a

d
/D

e
rb

y
 R

o
a

d
 

c
o

rr
id

o
r 

(a
m

o
u

n
ti
n

g
 t

o
 s

o
m

e
 4

3
 a

c
re

s
) 

in
to

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
P

o
rt

 a
re

a
, 

a
s
 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
p

o
rt

 e
x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 p

la
n

s
. 

T
h

e
 d

e
c
a

n
ti
n

g
 o

f 
b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

is
 

a
re

a
 w

o
u

ld
 a

d
d

 a
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
re

q
u

ir
e
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
la

n
d

 
n

e
e

d
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
. 
T

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

It
 i
s
 a

c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 e

x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 P

o
rt

 w
ill

 h
a

v
e

 
k
n

o
c
k
 o

n
 e

ff
e

c
ts

 f
o

r 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
la

n
d

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
. 

T
h

is
 w

ill
 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 f
a

c
to

re
d

 i
n

to
 o

u
r 

a
s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 m

o
v
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

. 

2
9
7

Agenda Item 9

Page 397



S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
il

it
y
 A

p
p

ra
is

a
l/

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
 

T
h

is
 t

a
b

le
 l
o
o

k
s
 a

t 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
re

 m
a

d
e

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 t
o

 t
h

e
 S

u
s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 A

p
p

ra
is

a
l 
[w

h
ic

h
 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

s
 a

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t]
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 m

a
n

y
 p

e
o

p
le

 m
a

d
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
is

s
u
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
. 

T
h

e
s
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
a

re
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

s
e

c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

 b
u

t 
w

ill
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
 t

o
 u

p
d

a
te

 a
n

d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 l
a

te
r 

e
d

it
io

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b

ili
ty

 w
o

rk
. 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
il

it
y
 A

p
p

ra
is

a
l/

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 o

r 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 d

o
n

’t
 a

p
p

e
a

r 
to

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 a

n
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
a

p
p

ra
is

a
l 
o

r 
a

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
 

A
n

 i
n

it
ia

l 
s
u
s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 a

p
p

ra
is

a
l 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 w

a
s
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 a

n
d

 m
a

d
e

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
. 

T
h

is
 

fo
llo

w
e

d
 t

h
e
 a

p
p

ra
is

a
l 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 t
h

a
t 

h
a

d
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 b
e

e
n

 a
g

re
e

d
 [

in
 

2
0

0
7

?
 C

h
e

c
k
].

 T
h

e
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 a

p
p

ra
is

a
l 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 

d
e

s
ig

n
e

d
 s

o
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

re
 a

ls
o

 m
e

t.
 T

h
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 r

e
c
e

iv
e
d

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
is

 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

o
s
e

 n
o

t 
s
p
e

c
if
ic

a
lly

 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

ra
is

a
l,
 w

ill
 h

e
lp

 
in

fo
rm

 t
h

e
 n

e
x
t 

s
ta

g
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

p
p

ra
is

a
l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 
T

h
e

 i
n

te
n

ti
o
n

 i
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

s
 t

h
e

 d
e

ta
il 

o
f 

th
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 i
s
 w

o
rk

e
d

 u
p

, 
th

e
 a

p
p

ra
is

a
l 
w

o
rk

 i
s
 

s
im

ila
rl

y
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
e

d
. 

 A
 m

o
re

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 a

p
p

ra
is

a
l 
w

ill
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
o

n
 

th
e

 p
re

fe
rr

e
d

 o
p

ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 m

a
d

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 a

lo
n

g
s
id

e
 t

h
e

 
p

re
fe

rr
e

d
 o

p
ti
o

n
s
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t.

  

C
la

ri
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 i
s
 s

o
u

g
h

t 
a
s
 t

o
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
a

n
y
 n

u
m

e
ri

c
a

l 
ta

rg
e

ts
 c

a
n

 b
e

 
fo

rm
u

la
te

d
 f

o
r 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

. 
W

e
 w

o
u

ld
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
 a

n
y
 d

ia
lo

g
u

e
 

w
h

ic
h

 m
a

y
 b

e
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 i
n
 t

h
is

 d
ir

e
c
ti
o
n

 o
r 

u
p

o
n

 r
e

la
te

d
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 
tr

a
n

s
p

o
rt

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u

ld
 o

v
e

rl
a

p
 w

it
h

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

s
 (

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 A

g
e

n
c
y
)

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
n

o
te

d
 a

n
d

 a
g
re

e
d

. 
W

e
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 k

e
e
n

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 
to

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 t
h

e
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b

ili
ty

 a
p

p
ra

is
a

l,
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
, 
to

 m
a

k
e

 
s
u

re
 i
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

 r
o

b
u

s
t 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
te

s
ti
n

g
 o

u
r 

p
la

n
s
. 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 O

b
je

c
ti
v
e

 1
4

 -
 R

e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 r

is
k
 f

ro
m

 f
lo

o
d

in
g

 -
  

P
ri

m
a

ri
ly

, 
th

e
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
it
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h

 '
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
ri

n
c
ip

le
 1

0
' o

f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

O
p

ti
o

n
s
 P

a
p

e
r 

- 
re

q
u

ir
in

g
 t

h
a

t 
a

 s
e

q
u

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 i
s
 a

d
o
p

te
d

 
(l

o
w

e
s
t 

ri
s
k
 s

it
e

s
 f

ir
s
t)

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
ra

is
a

l 
d

ra
ft

 d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 
y
e

t 
s
e

e
m

 
to

 d
is

c
u
s
s
 o

r 
e

n
d

o
rs

e
 t

h
is

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t.

 
In

s
te

a
d

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 c

o
n

c
e

n
tr

a
te

 o
n

 t
h

e
 i
s
s
u
e

s
 o

f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
n

o
te

d
 a

n
d

 a
g
re

e
d

. 
T

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 

th
e

 f
lo

o
d

 r
is

k
 o

f 
s
it
e
s
 a

n
d

 r
u

le
d

 o
u

t 
s
it
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 h

ig
h

e
s
t 

fl
o

o
d

 z
o

n
e

s
. 

A
t 

th
e

 n
e

x
t 

s
ta

g
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
p
p

ra
is

a
l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
 w

e
 w

ill
 m

a
k
e

 s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
d

u
e

 
w

e
ig

h
t 

is
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 f

lo
o

d
 z

o
n

e
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

h
o

o
s
e

 o
f 

s
it
e

s
 i
f 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

p
re

fe
rr

e
d

 o
p

ti
o

n
. 

2
9
8

Agenda Item 9

Page 398



S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
il

it
y
 A

p
p

ra
is

a
l/

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
s
u

rf
a

c
e

 w
a

te
r 

ru
n

-o
ff

 (
th

ro
u

g
h

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
im

p
e

rm
e

a
b

ili
ty

) 
a

n
d

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
s
tr

a
in

s
 o

n
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 (

s
e

w
e

r 
in

c
a

p
a

c
it
y
).

 W
h

ile
 t

h
e

s
e

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 w

ill
 e

x
is

t,
 w

e
 c

o
n

fi
rm

 t
h

a
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 
v
a

s
t 

m
a

jo
ri

ty
 o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
it
u

a
ti
o

n
s
 i
t 

c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 d

e
a

ls
 w

it
h

 -
 a

n
 

a
c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 e
n

g
in

e
e

ri
n

g
 s

o
lu

ti
o

n
 u

s
u
a

lly
 e

x
is

ts
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
fl
o

o
d

 
ri

s
k
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
e

x
a

c
e

rb
a

te
d

 a
s
 a

 c
o

n
s
e

q
u

e
n

c
e

 o
f 
n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

e
 

u
s
e

 o
f 

S
u

D
S

-t
y
p

e
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s
 e

n
a

b
le

 g
re

e
n

fi
e

ld
 r

u
n

-o
ff

 r
a

te
s
 t
o

 b
e

 
a

d
h

e
re

d
 t

o
, 
fl
o

w
s
 t

o
 b

e
 b

a
la

n
c
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

 i
ts

e
lf
 a

n
d

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
fl
o

o
d

 r
is

k
 -

 b
o

th
 t

o
 t

h
e

 d
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
it
e

 i
ts

e
lf
 a

n
d
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

e
ls

e
w

h
e

re
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

a
tc

h
m

e
n

t 
is

 n
o

t 
a

d
v
e

rs
e

ly
 i
m

p
a

c
te

d
. 

W
h

e
re

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 e

x
is

t,
 t

h
e

n
 

a
s
s
e

t 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t/

 r
e

n
e

w
a

l/
d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 c

a
n

 
e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
a

n
y
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 r

is
k
 i
s
 a

v
o

id
e

d
. 

(E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

A
g

e
n

c
y
)

W
a

te
r 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 D

ir
e

c
ti
v
e

 -
W

e
 w

o
u

ld
 t

a
k
e

 t
h

is
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 t

o
 r

e
m

in
d

 y
o

u
r 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

o
f 

th
e
 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 W

a
te

r 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 D
ir

e
c
ti
v
e

. 
R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
 1

7
 o

f 
th

e
 

W
a

te
r 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

(W
F

D
)(

E
&

W
) 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 2

0
0

3
 p

la
c
e

s
 a

 d
u

ty
 o

n
 

e
a

c
h

 p
u

b
lic

 b
o

d
y
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 A

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 t

o
 '
h

a
v
e

 r
e

g
a

rd
 

to
' 
R

iv
e

r 
B

a
s
in

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
s
. 

U
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 W

a
te

r 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 D
ir

e
c
ti
v
e

 t
h

e
re

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 '
n

o
 

d
e

te
ri

o
ra

ti
o

n
' 
to

 w
a

te
rb

o
d

ie
s
 a

n
d

 s
e
e

k
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 d

e
-

c
u

lv
e

rt
in

g
, 
m

o
rp

h
o

lo
g

y
 o

f 
th

e
 w

a
te

rc
o

u
rs

e
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 t

o
 

im
p

ro
v
e

 c
h

e
m

ic
a

l 
a

n
d

 e
c
o

lo
g

ic
a
l 
q

u
a

lit
y
. 

W
e

 w
o

u
ld

 r
e

s
is

t 
p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 

th
a

t 
c
o

u
ld

 l
e
a

d
 t

o
 d

e
te

ri
o
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
w

a
te

r 
b

o
d

ie
s
, 

w
it
h

o
u

t 
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
ju

s
ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 p
o

s
s
ib

ly
 m

it
ig

a
ti
o

n
. 
L

o
c
a

l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 m

a
y
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 t

h
a

t 
im

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 w

a
te

r 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t,

 f
o

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

u
rb

a
n

 r
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 o

r 
c
o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
je

c
ts

. 
T

y
p

ic
a

l 
w

a
te

r 
b

o
d

y
 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 m
ig

h
t 

in
c
lu

d
e

 r
e

s
to

ri
n
g

 '
n

a
tu

ra
l' 

ri
v
e

rs
, 

o
v
e

rc
o

m
in

g
 

b
a

rr
ie

rs
 t

o
 f

is
h

 m
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
r 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 d

ra
in

a
g

e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
. 

W
e

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 f
e

e
l 
a

 h
ig

h
 l
e

v
e

l 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
im

p
a

c
ts

 o
n

 w
a
te

r 
b

o
d

ie
s
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
n

o
te

d
 a

n
d

 a
g
re

e
d

. 
W

ill
 m

a
k
e

 s
u

re
 t

h
is

 p
o

in
t 

is
 p

ic
k
e

d
 u

p
 i
n

 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

s
ta

g
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
p
p

ra
is

a
l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

2
9
9

Agenda Item 9

Page 399



S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
il

it
y
 A

p
p

ra
is

a
l/

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
n

y
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 a

p
p

ra
is

a
l 
a

n
d
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 R

e
p

o
rt

. 
(E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

A
g

e
n

c
y
)

N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
g

la
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
d

e
ta

ile
d

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 A

p
p

ra
is

a
l 
S

c
o

p
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

 i
n

 2
0

0
9

. 
W

e
 g

e
n

e
ra

lly
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

th
e

 f
in

d
in

g
s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

p
p

ra
is

a
l 
o

f 
th

e
 t

h
re

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 o

p
ti
o

n
s
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 n

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
e

ff
e

c
ts

 
o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 b
ro

w
n

fi
e

ld
 s

it
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
m

a
y
 h

a
v
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 v
a

lu
a

b
le

 
b

io
d

iv
e

rs
it
y
 i
n

te
re

s
t.

 

U
n

d
e

r 
O

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 1

7
 a

n
d

 2
0

, 
w

h
ile

 w
e

 a
g

re
e

 t
h

a
t 

o
v
e

ra
ll 

S
e

ft
o

n
's

 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 i
s
 u

n
lik

e
ly

 t
o

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 P

la
n

 p
e

ri
o

d
, 

to
 c

o
n

c
lu

d
e

 a
t 

th
is

 s
ta

g
e

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 n
o

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
im

p
a

c
ts

 o
n

 t
h

e
 S

e
ft
o

n
 c

o
a

s
t 

fr
o

m
 a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 o

p
ti
o

n
s
 f
a

ils
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
re

c
re

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
a

s
ta

l 
a

re
a

s
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
c
u

rr
e

n
t 

d
e

m
a

n
d

 w
it
h

o
u

t 
d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
b

le
 h

a
rm

. 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 b

y
 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
ri

n
g

 a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 M

e
rs

e
y
s
id

e
 a

re
a

 h
a

v
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 

re
c
re

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 p

re
s
s
u

re
s
 a

s
 a

n
 i
s
s
u

e
 f

o
r 

c
o
a

s
ta

l 
a

re
a

s
 (

N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
g

la
n

d
)

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
e

lc
o

m
e

d
. 

W
e

 w
ill

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a
l 
e

ff
e

c
ts

 o
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 b
ro

w
n

fi
e

ld
 s

it
e

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

ir
 b

io
d

iv
e

rs
it
y
 v

a
lu

e
. 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
n

o
te

d
. 

A
g

re
e

 t
h

a
t 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
d

e
ta

ile
d

 a
n

a
ly

s
is

 w
ill

 b
e

 n
e

e
d

e
d

 t
o

 
m

e
a

s
u

re
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 c
o

a
s
t 

a
s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 p

a
rt

ly
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 H
a

b
it
a

ts
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

 

W
e

 w
ill

 t
e

s
t 
th

e
 w

h
o

le
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 f

o
r 

b
re

a
c
h

 o
f 

E
U

 d
ir

e
c
ti
v
e

s
, 

e
.g

 a
m

o
n

g
 

o
th

e
rs

 c
it
in

g
 C

it
y
 a

n
d

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

o
f 

S
t 

A
lb

a
n

s
 v

 S
e

c
re

ta
ry

 o
f 

S
ta

te
 

fo
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 &

 L
o

c
a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
(2

0
0

9
) 

E
W

H
C

 1
2

8
0

 (
A

d
m

in
).

 
W

h
e

re
b

y
 t

h
e

 R
S

S
 w

a
s
 s

e
t 

a
s
id

e
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 

a
 f
a

ilu
re

 t
o

 c
o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h

 
E

U
 d

ir
e

c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
. 

S
im

ila
rl

y
, 

R
 

(o
n

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
B

a
k
e

r)
 v

 B
a

th
 &

 N
o

rt
h

 E
a

s
t 

S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

(2
0

0
9

) 
E

W
H

C
 5

9
5

 (
A

d
m

in
).

 W
h

e
re

b
y
 g

ra
n

ts
 o

f 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 

w
e

re
 q

u
a

s
h

e
d

 f
o

r 
b

re
a

c
h

 o
f 

E
U

 d
ir

e
c
ti
v
e

s
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 f

u
lly

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

U
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
D

ir
e

c
ti
v
e

. 
 

3
0
0

Agenda Item 9

Page 400



H
a

b
it

a
t 

R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
 p

ro
c

e
s

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

e

N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
g

la
n

d
 h

a
v
e

 w
e

lc
o

m
e

d
 t

h
e

 H
a

b
it
a

ts
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
(H

R
A

),
 a

n
d

 h
a

v
e

 m
a

d
e

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 

H
R

A
 m

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y
, 

fo
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 t
a

k
e
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n
t 

th
e

  
im

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 S

e
ft

o
n

 o
n

 i
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
n

a
tu

re
 s

it
e

s
 o

u
ts

id
e

 
S

e
ft

o
n

, 
a

n
d

 s
it
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
e

c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
lin

k
s
 w

it
h

 l
a

n
d

 i
n

 
th

e
 p

la
n

 a
re

a
, 

fo
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
, 

la
n

d
 u

s
e
d

 b
y
 m

ig
ra

to
ry

 b
ir

d
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

ls
o

 
u

s
e

 S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 i
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
l 
s
it
e

s
.

T
h

e
 o

n
-g

o
in

g
 H

R
A

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 P
la

n
, 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
s
tu

d
ie

s
 a

n
d

 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
, 

ta
k
e

 t
h

e
s
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t.
  

T
h

e
 H

a
b

it
a

ts
 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
 ‘
g

o
o

d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e

.’
 

3
0
1

Agenda Item 9

Page 401



In
fr

a
s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 S

tu
d

y
 

T
h

is
 t

a
b

le
 l
o
o

k
s
 a

t 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
re

 m
a

d
e

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 t
o

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

tu
d

y
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 m

a
n

y
 p

e
o

p
le

 m
a

d
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o

re
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 P

a
p

e
r 

a
n

d
 o

n
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
s
it
e
s
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

T
h

e
s
e

 c
o
m

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

s
e

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

 b
u

t 
w

ill
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
 t
o

 u
p

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 l
a

te
r 

e
d

it
io

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

tu
d

y
.

In
fr

a
s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 S

tu
d

y
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

V
a

ri
o

u
s
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 o
n

 m
a

p
p

in
g

 i
n

c
o
n

s
is

te
n

c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 e
rr

o
rs

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 
d

ra
ft

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

tu
d

y
. 

In
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

s
o

m
e

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s
 o

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
v
e

 s
in

c
e

 c
lo

s
e

d
. 

T
h

e
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 s

tu
d

y
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 i
n

 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 

fr
o

m
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
rs

. 
 

C
o

n
c
e

rn
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 D

ra
ft

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

tu
d

y
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

In
c
lu

d
e

 a
 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 L

e
e

d
s
 a

n
d

 L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l 
C

a
n

a
l.
 T

h
e

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

s
 G

re
e

n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
a

n
a

l,
 a

s
 o

n
e

 f
o
rm

 o
f 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 

a
n

d
 s

ta
te

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 i
s
 c

o
v
e

re
d

 b
y
 o

th
e

r 
s
tu

d
ie

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

th
e

 G
re

e
n

 S
p

a
c
e

 S
tu

d
y
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 i
t 

is
 n

o
t 

e
n

ti
re

ly
 c

le
a

r 
w

h
e

th
e

r 
it
 i
s
 

th
e

 i
n

te
n

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
G

re
e

n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 
In

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
 a

n
d

 u
lt
im

a
te

ly
 t

h
e

 c
h

a
rg

in
g

 s
c
h
e

d
u

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 L

e
v
y
. 

It
 i
s
 e

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
th

a
t 

th
e

 
In

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

tu
d

y
 b

e
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 t
o

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 a
 f

u
ll,

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

d
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 f

u
ll 

le
n

g
th

 o
f 

th
e

 c
a

n
a

l,
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 t
o
w

p
a

th
, 

a
c
c
e

s
s
e
s
 t

o
 I
t 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
w

a
te

rw
a

y
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 
B

ri
ti
s
h

 W
a

te
rw

a
y
s
 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 k
e
e

n
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e

 n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

s
s
is

t 
in

 t
h

is
 a

s
 

m
u

c
h

 a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
. 

T
h

e
 L

e
e

d
s
 a

n
d

 L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l 
C

a
n

a
l 
is

 m
e

n
ti
o

n
e

d
 u

n
d
e

r 
P

h
y
s
ic

a
l 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 (

4
) 

—
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 a
s
 a

 w
a

lk
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
y
c
lin

g
 r

o
u

te
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 t

h
is

 s
e

c
ti
o
n

 s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 e
x
p

a
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
fe

r 
to

 t
h

e
 r

o
u

te
 a

n
d

 
le

n
g

th
 o

f 
th

e
 c

a
n

a
l 
to

w
p
a

th
, 

th
e

 l
in

k
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o

 o
th

e
r 

w
a

lk
in

g
 a

n
d

 
c
y
c
lin

g
 r

o
u

te
s
 a

n
d

 a
n

y
 s

tr
e

tc
h

e
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 a

ls
o

 d
e

s
ig

n
a

te
d

 C
y
c
le

 
R

o
u

te
s
. 

It
 i
s
 u

n
c
le

a
r 

w
h

y
 t

h
e

 r
o

u
te

 o
f 
th

e
 c

a
n

a
l 
to

w
p

a
th

 i
s
 n

o
t 

in
d

ic
a

te
d

 o
n
 M

a
p

 2
3

 a
n

d
 t

h
is

 s
h

o
u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

c
ti
fi
e

d
. 
In

 a
d

d
it
io

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
. 

T
h

e
 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
 w

ill
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 a
ll 

ty
p

e
s
 o

f 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t

h
a

t 
w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 t

o
 b

e
 

re
a

lis
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 w

ill
 f

o
rm

 t
h

e
 b

a
s
is

 o
f 
id

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t

h
a

t 
w

ill
 b

e
 

fu
n

d
e

d
 o

r 
p

a
rt

 f
u

n
d

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 L

e
v
y
 o

r 
o

th
e

r 
fu

n
d

in
g

. 
A

t 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

u
p

d
a

te
 o

f 
th

e
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

tu
d

y
 w

e
 w

ill
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 t
a
k
e

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 o
n

 
b

o
a

rd
 i
n

 r
e

g
a

rd
s
 t

h
e

 c
a

n
a

l.
 

3
0
2

Agenda Item 9

Page 402



In
fr

a
s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 S

tu
d

y
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

to
w

p
a

th
 a

s
 a

 w
a

lk
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
y
c
lin

g
 r

o
u

te
, 

th
e

 c
a

n
a

l 
it
s
e

lf
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
a

s
s
e

s
s
e
d

 a
s
 a

 f
o

rm
 o

f 
G

re
e

n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 m
u

lt
ip

le
 

fu
n

c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 (
B

ri
ti
s
h

 W
a

te
rw

a
y
s
)

T
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

tu
d

y
 (

b
a

s
e

lin
e

 s
e

c
ti
o

n
) 

c
it
e

s
 o

n
e

 o
f 
th

e
 m

a
in

 
a

im
s
 o

f 
L

T
P

3
, 

b
u

t 
th

e
n

 d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

re
a

lly
 h

ig
h

lig
h

t 
re

fe
re

n
c
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 

fo
r 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

n
e

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

f 
p

u
b

lic
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

g
e

n
e

ra
lly

 (
a

n
d

 a
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 e

ls
e

w
h

e
re

).
 Q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
 i
s
 r

a
is

e
d
 a

s
 t

o
 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

a
 b

ro
a

d
e

r 
ra

n
g

in
g

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
 c

a
n

 b
e

 a
d

o
p

te
d

 f
o

r 
lo

c
a
l 
c
it
y
 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

, 
w

it
h

 i
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
re

n
e

w
a

b
le

 e
n

e
rg

y
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
, 

e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

m
e

n
t 

p
o

s
s
ib

ly
 f

o
r 

a
 f

u
tu

re
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

e
le

c
tr

ic
 c

a
r 

c
h

a
rg

in
g

 
p

o
in

ts
, 

le
a
s
in

g
/c

a
rs

h
a

re
 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 (

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 A

g
e

n
c
y
)

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
n

o
te

d
. 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

d
e

ta
il 

o
n

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
d

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

o
n

g
o

in
g

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

o
rk

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

is
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

. 
 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 1

.3
 

W
e

 n
o

te
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 i
n

it
ia

l 
s
tu

d
y
 i
s
 m

e
a

n
t 

to
 b

e
 a

 s
n
a

p
s
h

o
t 

o
f 

th
e

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

t 
th

e
 p

re
s
e

n
t 

ti
m

e
 a

n
d

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
s
 a

n
y
 s

h
o

rt
fa

lls
. 

W
e

 a
ls

o
 

n
o

te
 t

h
a

t 
a

s
 y

o
u

r 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
e

s
 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

th
is

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 a

s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
. 

A
t 

th
is

 s
ta

g
e

 w
e

 f
e

e
l 
th

a
t 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 s
o

m
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 (

s
p

e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 f
lo

o
d

 
ri

s
k
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

u
rf

a
c
e

 w
a

te
r 

fl
o

o
d

in
g
) 

a
n

d
 h

o
w

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
m

 i
n

 a
 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 m
a

n
n

e
r.

 W
e

 a
re

, 
o

f 
c
o

u
rs

e
, 

w
ill

in
g

 t
o
 d

is
c
u

s
s
 t

h
is

 w
it
h

 
y
o

u
r 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

(E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

A
g

e
n

c
y
)

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 n
o

te
d

. 
A

s
 t

h
e
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

o
rk

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
e

s
 

w
e

 w
ill

 b
e

 h
a

p
p

y
 t

o
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 t
o

 
m

a
k
e

 s
u

re
 o

u
r 

p
la

n
s
 a

re
 f
u

lly
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 a

n
d

 r
e

fl
e
c
t 

th
e

 m
o

s
t 

u
p

-t
o

-
d

a
te

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
. 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 1

.4
 

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 L

e
v
y
, 

w
e

 a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 
lis

t 
o

f 
fl
o

o
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

s
c
h

e
m

e
s
 t
h

a
t 

h
a

v
e

, 
in

 s
o

m
e

 f
o

rm
, 

b
e

e
n

 
d

is
c
u

s
s
e

d
/r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 S
e

ft
o

n
 a

re
a

. 
W

e
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 h

a
p

p
y
 t

o
 

d
is

c
u

s
s
 t

h
is

 i
n

 m
o

re
 d

e
ta

il 
w

it
h

 y
o

u
r 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
s
 t
h

e
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 P

la
n

 
p

ro
g

re
s
s
e

s
 (

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

A
g

e
n

c
y
)

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
n

o
te

d
. 

W
e

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 h
a

p
p
y
 t

o
 s

h
a

re
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
im

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

o
rk

. 
 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 4

.3
4

 
W

e
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 s

tu
d

y
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
s
 t

h
a

t 
o

th
e

r 
la

rg
e

 s
c
h

e
m

e
s
, 

s
u

c
h

 
a

s
 L

iv
e

rp
o

o
l 
W

a
te

rs
, 

w
ill

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 w

it
h

 r
e

g
a

rd
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 
M

e
rs

e
y
 E

s
tu

a
ry

 P
o

llu
ti
o

n
 A

lle
v
ia

ti
o

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 (

M
E

P
A

S
),

 a
n

d
 S

a
n

d
o

n
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
n

o
te

d
. 

A
n

 u
p

d
a

te
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

o
rk

 w
ill

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 

a
n

y
 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 w
a

s
te

 w
a

te
r 

tr
e

a
tm

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

 

3
0
3

Agenda Item 9

Page 403



In
fr

a
s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 S

tu
d

y
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

D
o

c
k
 (

L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l 
W

a
s
te

 W
a

te
r 

T
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
W

o
rk

s
).

 I
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 n

o
te

d
 

th
a

t 
U

n
it
e

d
 U

ti
lit

ie
s
 P

lc
 (

U
U

) 
h

a
v
e

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 a

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 

L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l 
C

o
u

n
c
il.

 T
h

is
 i
s
 l
a

rg
e

ly
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
b

y
 U

U
 t

o
 

im
p

ro
v
e

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 a

re
a

. 
Y

o
u

 m
a

y
 w

is
h

 t
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
is

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 
o

f 
th

e
 s

tu
d

y
, 

s
h

o
u

ld
 i
t 

b
e
 g

ra
n

te
d

 a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
(E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

A
g

e
n

c
y
)

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 4

.3
5

 
T

h
e

 r
e

s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

tu
d

y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 i
n

fo
rm

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

l 
In

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
. 

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
g

ro
w

th
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 S

e
ft

o
n

 a
n

d
 L

iv
e

rp
o

o
l,
 c

o
u

ld
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

b
o

th
 M

E
P

A
S

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 
c
a

p
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
S

a
n

d
o

n
 D

o
c
k
 t

o
 t

re
a

t 
re

c
e

iv
in

g
 e

ff
lu

e
n

t.
 U

n
it
e

d
 U

ti
lit

ie
s
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
e

d
 t

o
 d

is
c
u

s
s
 t

h
is

 i
n

 g
re

a
te

r 
d
e

p
th

 (
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

A
g

e
n

c
y
)

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
n

o
te

d
. 

W
e

 w
ill

 r
e

g
u

la
rl

y
 k

e
e

p
 i
n

 t
o

u
c
h
 w

it
h

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 [

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 w
id

e
r 

a
re

a
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h

 o
u

r 
n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rs
] 
s
o

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
 m

e
e

ts
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

s
 

o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il,

 i
ts

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
, 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

. 
 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 4

.4
3

 
W

e
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 F

lo
o
d

 R
is

k
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
(S

F
R

A
) 

is
 d

u
e

 
to

 b
e

 u
p

d
a

te
d

. 
S

h
o

u
ld

 t
h

is
 p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 r

e
a

d
 2

0
1

1
/2

0
1

2
?

 D
e

p
e

n
d

in
g

 o
n

 
s
it
e

 a
llo

c
a

ti
o
n

s
 t

h
e

re
 m

a
y
 b

e
 a

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

to
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

 a
 l
e
v
e

l 
2

 
S

F
R

A
, 

w
h

ic
h

 s
h

o
u

ld
 l
o

o
k
 a

t 
s
p

e
c
if
ic

 f
lo

o
d

 r
is

k
s
 i
n
 m

o
re

 d
e

ta
il,

 
in

fo
rm

in
g

 f
u

tu
re

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 (
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

A
g

e
n

c
y
)

T
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 s
h

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 s
a

id
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
, 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
o

n
 r

e
fl
e

c
ti
o

n
 t

h
is

 i
s
 

m
o

re
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 d
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
. 

A
c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 a
 l
e

v
e

l 
2

 S
F

R
A

 t
o

 i
n

fo
rm

 C
o

re
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 a
llo

c
a

ti
o
n

s
. 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
s
 4

.4
5

-4
.5

5
 

T
h

e
s
e

 p
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
s
 d

is
c
u

s
s
 t

h
e

 f
lo

o
d

 d
e

fe
n

c
e

 a
s
s
e

ts
 w

it
h

in
 t
h

e
 

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 a
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 F

lo
o

d
 R

is
k
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 

(S
F

R
A

) 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

A
g

e
n

c
y
's

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
F

lo
o

d
 a

n
d

 C
o

a
s
ta

l 
D

e
fe

n
c
e

 
D

a
ta

b
a

s
e

 (
N

F
C

D
D

).
 T

h
e

 s
tu

d
y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 r

e
fe

r 
to

 t
h

e
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l 
B

a
y
 a

n
d

 R
ib

b
le

 E
s
tu

a
ry

 S
h

o
re

lin
e

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n

s
 (

S
M

P
s
) 

to
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y
 c

a
n

 b
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

te
d

 f
o

r 
in

 t
h

e
 n

e
x
t 

re
v
is

io
n

s
 o

f 
la

n
d

 u
s
e

 p
la

n
s
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 h

e
lp

 m
a

n
a

g
e

 t
h

e
 

ri
s
k
s
 f

ro
m

 f
lo

o
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
a

s
ta

l 
e

ro
s
io

n
 (

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

A
g

e
n

c
y
)

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
n

o
te

d
. 

S
h

o
re

lin
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

n
e

x
t 

u
p

d
a

te
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

o
rk

. 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 4

.5
1

 —
 4

.5
5

 
T

h
e

s
e

 p
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
s
 d

is
c
u

s
s
 a

s
s
e

ts
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 o

p
e

ra
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

A
g

e
n

c
y
. 

It
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 n
o

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

w
e

 c
a

n
 n

e
v
e

r 
g

iv
e

 a
n

y
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
n

o
te

d
. 

3
0
4

Agenda Item 9

Page 404



In
fr

a
s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 S

tu
d

y
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

g
u

a
ra

n
te

e
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 o
p

e
ra

te
 o

u
r 

a
s
s
e

ts
 i
n
 t

h
e

 f
u

tu
re

 
(E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
A

g
e

n
c
y
)

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
s
 4

.5
6

 —
 4

.5
9

 
T

h
e

 f
lo

o
d

 r
is

k
 s

e
q

u
e

n
ti
a
l 
te

s
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 f

o
r 

a
n

y
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 i
n

 f
lo

o
d

 z
o

n
e
 2

 o
r 

3
. 

It
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 n
o

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

s
o

m
e

 f
o

rm
s
 o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
re

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 b

y
 P

P
5

2
5

 a
s
 

in
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 f

lo
o

d
 z

o
n

e
 3

a
 a

n
d

 3
b

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e

 
in

fo
rm

e
d

 b
y
 y

o
u

r 
S

F
R

A
 (

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
A

g
e

n
c
y
)

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
n

o
te

d
. 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rk
 o

n
 t

h
e

 s
e

q
u

e
n

ti
a

l 
te

s
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 d
o

n
e

 a
s
 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
a

 l
e

v
e

l 
2

 S
F

R
A

. 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 4

.6
7

 
T

h
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

s
 t

h
a
t 

m
a

n
y
 a

re
a

s
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 h

a
v
e

 e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

d
 

s
u

rf
a

c
e

 w
a

te
r 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

. 
T

h
is

 m
a

y
 m

e
a

n
 t

h
a

t 
n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 m

ig
h

t 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e
d

 b
y
, 

a
n

d
 i
n

fo
rm

e
d

 b
y
, 

th
e

 r
e

s
u

lt
s
 

o
f 

a
 s

it
e

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 F
lo

o
d

 R
is

k
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
(F

R
A

).
 F

u
rt

h
e

rm
o

re
, 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 p
o

lic
ie

s
 s

e
e

k
in

g
 a

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o
n

 i
n

 s
u

rf
a

c
e

 w
a

te
r 

ru
n

-
o

ff
, 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

lly
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 b
y
 y

o
u

r 
S

F
R

A
, 

S
W

M
P

 a
n

d
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

w
o

u
ld

 e
n

s
u

re
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
re

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 s
u

rf
a

c
e

 w
a

te
r 

ru
n

o
ff

. 
T

h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 
p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 a

lle
v
ia

te
 f

lo
o

d
in

g
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 g

re
a

te
r 

c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 f

o
r 

fo
u

l 
e

ff
lu

e
n

t 
d

is
p

o
s
a

l 
(E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

A
g

e
n

c
y
)

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
n

o
te

d
. 

S
e

e
 p

o
in

ts
 a

b
o

v
e

 r
e

g
a

rd
in

g
 l
e
v
e

l 
2

 S
F

R
A

 

It
 i
s
 i
n

te
n

d
e
d

 t
h

a
t 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 b

e
 r

e
in

fo
rc

e
d

 b
y
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 i
n

 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
la

n
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 d
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
. 

 O
th

e
r 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 (

e
.g

.)
 t

h
e

 L
o

c
a

l 
F

lo
o

d
 

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
, 

F
lo

o
d

 a
n

d
 C

o
a

s
ta

l 
E

ro
s
io

n
 R

is
k
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

F
o

rw
a

rd
 P

la
n

 2
0

1
1

-1
2

 –
 s

e
e

 
h

tt
p

:/
/m

o
d

g
o

v
.s

e
ft

o
n

.g
o

v
.u

k
/m

o
d

e
rn

g
o

v
/d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

/s
3

4
2

5
0

/F
D

%
2

0
-

%
2

0
9

5
5

%
2

0
W

a
y
%

2
0

F
o

rw
a

rd
%

2
0

R
e

p
o

rt
%

2
0

2
0

1
1

%
2

0
2

.p
d

f,
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

re
c
e

n
t 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 L

iv
e

rp
o

o
l 
C

it
y
 R

e
g

io
n

 E
c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 
a

ls
o

 p
la

y
s
 a

 p
a

rt
 i
n

 t
h

is
 –

 s
e

e
 

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.s

e
ft

o
n

.g
o

v
.u

k
/e

c
o

lo
g

ic
a

lf
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 .

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 4

.6
8

 s
ta

te
s
 t

h
a

t 
"a

ll 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 i
n
 a

re
a

s
 w

it
h

 
s
u

rf
a

c
e

 w
a

te
r 

is
s
u

e
s
 -

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 u
rb

a
n

 a
re

a
 o

r 
in

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 

B
e

lt
 -

 m
u

s
t 

b
e

 a
c
c
o

m
p

a
n

ie
d

 b
y
 a

 F
lo

o
d

 R
is

k
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t"
. 
R

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 t

o
 s

tu
d

ie
s
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
v
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 s

u
rf

a
c
e

 w
a

te
r 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

 
is

s
u

e
s
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 S
F

R
A

 a
n

d
 e

s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 t

h
e

 S
u

rf
a

c
e

 W
a

te
r 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
. 

L
o

c
a

l 
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 m
a

y
 a

ls
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
e

c
d

o
ta

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 (

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

A
g

e
n

c
y
)

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
n

o
te

d
 a

n
d

 a
g
re

e
d

. 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 4

.6
9

 d
is

c
u
s
s
e
s
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 S

u
D

S
 

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
B

o
a

rd
 (

S
A

B
S

) 
in

 a
s
s
e

s
s
in

g
 t
h

e
 s

u
rf

a
c
e

 w
a

te
r 

d
ra

in
a

g
e

 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

n
e

w
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

is
 i
s
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
n

o
te

d
. 

A
n

 u
p

d
a

te
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

o
rk

 w
ill

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 

th
e

 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t.
 

3
0
5

Agenda Item 9

Page 405



In
fr

a
s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 S

tu
d

y
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

y
e

t 
to

 b
e

 e
n

a
c
te

d
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 F
lo

o
d

s
 &

 W
a

te
r 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

A
c
t,

 2
0

1
0

. 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
th

e
 c

o
n

s
e
n

ti
n

g
 o

f 
w

o
rk

s
 a

ff
e

c
ti
n

g
 o

rd
in

a
ry

 
w

a
te

rc
o

u
rs

e
s
 i
s
 a

ls
o

 d
u

e
 t

o
 f

a
ll 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 r
e

m
it
 o

f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
. 

T
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 m

a
y
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 w

is
h

 t
o

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 t
h

is
 i
n

 t
h

e
ir
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 P

la
n

 t
o

 e
n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 w

o
rk

s
 o

n
 o

rd
in

a
ry

 
w

a
te

rc
o

u
rs

e
s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

 f
lo

o
d

 r
is

k
 i
n

 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a

lit
y
, 

a
n

d
 a

ls
o

 t
h

a
t 

c
o

n
s
e

n
te

d
 w

o
rk

s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

re
s
u

lt
 i
n

 e
n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
d

e
g

ra
d

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
a

te
rb

o
d

y
. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 g

u
id

in
g

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

W
a

te
r 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 D

ir
e

c
ti
v
e

 (
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

A
g

e
n

c
y
)

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 4

.7
3

 d
is

c
u
s
s
e
s
 t

h
e

 p
re

c
a

u
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 

a
re

a
s
 a

t 
ri

s
k
 o

f 
g

ro
u

n
d

w
a

te
r 

fl
o

o
d

in
g
 a

n
d

 s
ta

te
s
 t
h

a
t 

"a
s
 a

 
p

re
c
a

u
ti
o

n
a

ry
 m

e
a

s
u

re
, 

b
a

s
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
r 

fl
o

o
d

 l
e

v
e

ls
 b

e
lo

w
 g

ro
u

n
d

 l
e

v
e

l 
w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

u
s
u

a
lly

 b
e

 p
e
rm

it
te

d
".

 S
h

o
u

ld
 t

h
is

 r
e

a
d

: 
"a

s
 a

 p
re

c
a

u
ti
o

n
a

ry
 

m
e

a
s
u

re
, 

b
a

s
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
r 

fl
o

o
r 

le
v
e

ls
 b

e
lo

w
 g

ro
u

n
d

 l
e

v
e

l 
w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

u
s
u

a
lly

 b
e

 p
e

rm
it
te

d
"?

 (
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

A
g

e
n

c
y
)

Y
e

s
. 

C
o

rr
e

c
ti
o

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 4

.7
4

 
F

ro
m

 a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

e
rs

p
e
c
ti
v
e

, 
a

n
d

 d
e

p
e

n
d

in
g

 o
n
 s

it
e

 a
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
s
, 

a
 

le
v
e

l 
2

 S
F

R
A

 m
ig

h
t 

b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 l
o
o

k
 a

t 
o

th
e

r 
fo

rm
s
 o

f 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

 
(E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
A

g
e

n
c
y
)

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
n

o
te

d
. 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 

T
h

e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 S

u
rf

a
c
e

 W
a

te
r 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

 k
e

y
 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

to
 i
n

fo
rm

 t
h

is
 s

tu
d

y
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 
to

 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 a

n
d
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 D
e

p
e

n
d

in
g

 o
n

 
th

e
 f

in
d

in
g

s
, 
th

e
re

 m
ig

h
t 

b
e

 a
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
ry

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 s
u

rf
a

c
e

 
w

a
te

r 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

. 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 r
e

c
e

p
to

rs
 o

f 
s
u

rf
a

c
e

 w
a

te
r,

 s
u

c
h

 a
s
 

w
a

te
rc

o
u

rs
e

s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

o
s
e

 c
u

lv
e

rt
e

d
) 

a
n

d
 s

e
w

e
r 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

m
ig

h
t 

b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 p

ri
o

r 
to

 a
n

y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

ta
k
in

g
 p

la
c
e

. 
D

e
-c

u
lv

e
rt

in
g

 
s
h

o
u

ld
 s

e
ri

o
u

s
ly

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 w

h
e

re
 i
t 

w
o

u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
 

b
e

n
e

fi
t 

in
 r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 f

lo
o

d
 r

is
k
. 

A
n

y
 s

u
c
h

 w
o

rk
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 W
a

te
r 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 D

ir
e

c
ti
v
e

 (
E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
A

g
e

n
c
y
)

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 n

o
te

d
. 

T
h

e
 u

p
d

a
te

 o
f 

th
e

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

tu
d

y
 w

ill
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

th
e

s
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 t

o
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
a

n
y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

.

3
0
6

Agenda Item 9

Page 406



In
fr

a
s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 S

tu
d

y
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

T
h

e
 M

o
b

ile
 P

h
o

n
e

 O
p

e
ra

to
rs

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 d

e
s
ir
e

 t
o

 p
la

n
 

fo
r 

fu
tu

re
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f
u

tu
re

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
s
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
. 

U
n

fo
rt

u
n

a
te

ly
 i
t 

is
 n

o
t 

p
o

s
s
ib

le
 f
o

r 
a

n
y
 o

p
e

ra
to

r 
to

 g
iv

e
 a

 c
le

a
r 

in
d

ic
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 

w
h

a
t 

th
e

ir
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 i
n

 5
, 

1
0

, 
1

5
 o

r 
2

0
 y

e
a

rs
 

ti
m

e
 (

M
o

n
o

 C
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
ts

)

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
n

o
te

d
. 

N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
g

la
n

d
 h

a
s
 n

o
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 t

h
is

 r
e

p
o

rt
. 

W
e
 h

a
v
e

 
m

a
d

e
 v

a
ri

o
u

s
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t
o

 g
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

 a
n

d
 g

re
e

n
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 e

ls
e

w
h

e
re

 i
n

 t
h

is
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
e

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 i
n

 S
e

c
ti
o

n
 2

 —
 

P
o

lic
y
 b

a
c
k
g

ro
u

n
d

, 
th

e
 S

tu
d

y
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 s
e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 r

e
c
e

n
tl
y
 p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 D
ra

ft
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

P
o

lic
y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 (
N

a
tu

ra
l 
E

n
g

la
n

d
)

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
n

o
te

d
 a

n
d

 a
g
re

e
d

. 

T
h

e
 P

o
rt

 o
f 

L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l's
 e

x
c
lu

s
io

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 D

ra
ft

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

tu
d

y
 i
s
 

s
o

m
e

w
h

a
t 

c
o

n
c
e

rn
in

g
 g

iv
e

n
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 P

o
rt

 i
s
 a

 m
a

jo
r 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

a
s
s
e

t 
a

n
d

 f
re

ig
h

t 
h

u
b

, 
h
a

n
d

lin
g

 a
p

p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 3

2
 m

ill
io

n
 t

o
n
n

e
s
 o

f 
c
a

rg
o

 p
e

r 
a
n

n
u

m
. 

T
h

is
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
d

d
re

s
s
e

d
 i
n

 l
a

te
r 

d
ra

ft
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

(P
e

e
l 
P

o
rt

s
) 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
n

o
te

d
. 

T
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 c

o
n

c
e

n
tr

a
te

d
 o

n
 l
o

c
a

l 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t

h
a

t 
h

e
lp

s
 a

 l
o

c
a

l 
a

re
a

 f
u

n
c
ti
o

n
 a

s
 a

 n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
. 

It
 

d
id

 n
o

t 
lo

o
k
 a

t 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
m

a
jo

r 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 
T

h
e

 
M

e
rs

e
y
s
id

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 c

o
lla

b
o

ra
ti
n
g

 o
n

 a
 s

u
b

-r
e

g
io

n
a

l 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 s

tu
d

y
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

t 
th

e
 

M
e

rs
e

y
s
id

e
 l
e

v
e

l.
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 t
h
e

 P
o

rt
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 h
e

lp
 i
n

fo
rm

 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
. 

3
0
7

Agenda Item 9

Page 407



D
e
ta

il
e
d

 G
re

e
n

 B
e
lt

 B
o

u
n

d
a
ry

 R
e
v
ie

w

D
e

ta
il

e
d

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 B

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 R
e

v
ie

w
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

L
a

n
d

 a
t 

7
3

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 R

o
a

d
. 

 

T
h

e
 l
a

n
d

 w
a

s
 o

ri
g

in
a

lly
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 a

s
 a

n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 t

o
 S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 R
o

a
d

. 
T

h
e

 
la

n
d

 w
a

s
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 w

it
h

 h
a

rd
c
o

re
 a

n
d

 d
ra

in
s
 a

s
 a

 m
a

in
 r

o
a

d
. 

 

T
h

e
 l
a

n
d

 s
o

il 
is

 o
n

ly
 5

c
m

 t
h

ic
k
 a

n
d

 c
a

n
n

o
t 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 p
la

n
t 

lif
e

 o
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 

g
ra

s
s
. 

T
h

e
n

 s
it
e

 i
s
 n

o
t 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 a

d
jo

in
in

g
 f

a
rm

 a
n

d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
. 

 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
h
o

u
s
in

g
. 

 

T
h

e
s
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

re
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 
D

e
ta

ile
d

 B
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 R

e
v
ie

w
. 

 

L
a

n
d

 a
t 

th
e

 c
o

rn
e

r 
o

f 
G

le
b

e
 E

n
d

 a
n

d
 B

ri
c
k
w

a
ll 

L
a

n
e

, 
S

e
ft

o
n

 V
ill

a
g

e
. 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 f

o
r 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 f

ro
m

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 

to
 P

R
A

. 
T

h
e

 D
B

R
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
s
 t

h
a

t 
it
 i
s
 a

ll 
d
e

s
ig

n
a

te
d

 a
s
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
. 

 

T
h

e
s
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

re
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 
D

e
ta

ile
d

 B
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 R

e
v
ie

w
. 

L
a

n
d

 a
t 

S
p

e
n

c
e

rs
 L

a
n

e
, 
M

e
lli

n
g

. 
 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 
a

 r
o

w
 o

f 
h

o
u

s
e

s
 a

n
d

 b
a

c
k
s
 o

n
to

 t
h

e
 M

5
7

 
m

o
to

rw
a

y
. 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 u

s
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 m

o
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
a

 b
u

s
 d

e
p

o
t 

/s
to

ra
g

e
 y

a
rd

. 
P

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 s
it
e

 i
s
 i
n

 P
ri

m
a

ri
ly

 R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
A

re
a

 (
P

R
A

 a
n

d
 p

a
rt

 i
s
 

d
e

s
ig

n
a

te
d

 a
s
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
. 

T
h

e
 p

a
rt

 d
e

s
ig

n
a

te
d

 a
s
 P

R
A

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 S
H

L
A

A
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

s
in

g
. 

T
h

e
 s

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 c

o
n

te
n
d

s
 t

h
a

t 
w

h
o

le
 s

it
e

 s
h

o
u
ld

 b
e

 t
re

a
te

d
 a

s
 o

n
e

 s
it
e

 
a

n
d

 a
s
 a

 l
o

g
ic

a
l 
ro

u
n

d
in

g
 o

ff
 o

f 
th

a
t 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 v
ill

a
g

e
. 

 

T
h

e
s
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

re
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 
D

e
ta

ile
d

 B
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 R

e
v
ie

w
. 

L
a

n
d

 a
t 

V
ic

to
ri

a
 R

o
a

d
, 

F
o

rm
b

y
 –

 L
a

n
d

 a
t 

F
o

rm
b

y
 L

a
d

ie
s
 G

o
lf
 C

lu
b

. 
 

T
h

e
 s

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 s

u
g

g
e
s
ts

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 n
e

w
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 a
s
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

T
h

e
s
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

re
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 
D

e
ta

ile
d

 B
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 R

e
v
ie

w
. 

3
0
8

Agenda Item 9

Page 408



D
e

ta
il

e
d

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 B

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 R
e

v
ie

w
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

D
B

R
 i
s
 n

o
t 

th
e

 m
o

s
t 

s
u

it
a

b
le

 b
o

u
n

d
a
ry

. 
A

n
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 t

h
a

t 
m

a
k
e

s
 b

e
tt

e
r 

u
s
e

 o
f 

la
n

d
 u

s
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 g

ro
u

n
d

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 s

u
g

g
e
s
te

d
. 

 

L
a

n
d

 a
t 

L
y
n

to
n

 D
ri

v
e

 –
 S

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 f

ro
m

 N
e

tw
o

rk
 R

a
il 

c
o

n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 
s
it
e

 d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

fu
lf
il 

a
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
 f

iv
e

 p
u

rp
o

s
e

s
 f

o
r 

in
c
lu

s
io

n
 w

it
h
in

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 

B
e

lt
.

T
h

e
 r

a
ilw

a
y
 m

a
k
e

s
 a

 f
a

r 
m

o
re

 l
o

g
ic

a
l 
b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

.

Q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
s
 t
h

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
 a

s
 a

 “
L

o
c
a

l 
W

ild
lif

e
 s

it
e

”.
 

T
h

e
s
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

re
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 
D

e
ta

ile
d

 B
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 R

e
v
ie

w
. 

 

L
a

n
d

 a
t 

H
a

ll 
R

o
a

d
 S

ta
ti
o

n
 –

 S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 f

ro
m

 N
e

tw
o

rk
 R

a
il 

c
o
n

s
id

e
rs

 
th

a
t 

th
e

 s
it
e

 d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

fu
lf
il 

a
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
 f

iv
e

 p
u

rp
o

s
e

s
 f

o
r 

in
c
lu

s
io

n
 w

it
h

in
 

th
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
.

T
h

e
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 l
a

n
d

 i
s
 m

o
re

 i
n

 c
o

m
m

o
n

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 b

u
ilt

 u
p

 a
re

a
 t

h
a

n
 

th
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 

T
h

e
s
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

re
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 
D

e
ta

ile
d

 B
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 R

e
v
ie

w
. 

3
0
9

Agenda Item 9

Page 409



[p
a
g
e
 i
n
te

n
ti
o
n
a
lly

 b
la

n
k
] 

3
1
0

Agenda Item 9

Page 410



A
n

n
e

x
 E

 
C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 f

ro
m

 n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
ri

n
g

 a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s

, 
p

a
ri

s
h

 c
o

u
n

c
il

s
, 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
e

e
s

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
in

te
re

s
t 

g
ro

u
p

s
 

B
e

lo
w

 i
s
 a

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 f

ro
m

 n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
ri

n
g

 l
o

c
a

l 
a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e

s
, 

p
a

ri
s
h

 c
o

u
n
c
ils

, 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
e

e
s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

in
te

re
s
t 

g
ro

u
p

s
. 

T
h

is
 t

a
b

le
 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o

 g
iv

e
 a

n
 o

u
tl
in

e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 r
e

c
e

iv
e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

s
e

 g
ro

u
p

s
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 a

n
 i
n
-d

e
p

th
 a

c
c
o
u

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 f
u

ll 
re

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
.

T
h

e
 d

e
ta

il
e

d
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
d

d
re

s
s

e
d

 i
n

 e
a

c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 r
e

le
v

a
n

t 
s

e
c

ti
o

n
s

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

is
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

re
p

o
rt

.

T
h

is
 l
is

t 
is

 n
o

t 
m

e
a

n
t 

to
 b

e
 e

x
h

a
u

s
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 i
n

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
w

e
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 m

a
n

y
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 [
a

n
d

 p
e

ti
ti
o

n
s
] 

fr
o

m
 l
o

c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 g
ro

u
p

s
. 

T
h
e

s
e

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
is

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 r
e

p
o

rt
 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

s
e

c
ti
o

n
. 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 g

ro
u

p
s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
b

e
lo

w
, 

w
e

 h
a

v
e

 a
ls

o
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
e

d
 w

it
h

 a
n

d
 d

is
c
u

s
s
e

d
 o

u
r 

p
la

n
s
 w

it
h

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
o

th
e

r 
g

ro
u

p
s
 w

h
o

 d
id

 n
o

t 
s
u

b
m

it
 

re
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

e
ri

o
d

. 
T

h
e

s
e

 g
ro

u
p

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

, 
s
u

c
h

 a
s
 U

n
it

e
d

 U
ti

li
ti

e
s

 a
n

d
 N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

G
ri

d
, 

e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
,

s
u
c
h

 a
s
 t

h
e

 p
o

li
c

e
 a

n
d

 f
ir

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

, 
a

n
d

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 s
u

c
h

 a
s
 S

e
ft

o
n

 N
H

S
 a

n
d

 S
e

ft
o

n
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
.

W
e

 w
ill

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 d
is

c
u
s
s
 o

u
r 

p
la

n
s
 a

s
 t

h
e

y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 w
it
h

 m
a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 g
ro

u
p

s
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 s
u

re
 t

h
e
y
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
a

ti
b

le
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
ir

 s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 a

n
d

 a
re

 
fu

lly
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 i
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
ri

n
g

 A
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s

 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
ri

n
g

 A
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s

 

L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l

C
o

m
m

e
n

te
d

 p
ri

m
a

ri
ly

 o
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 P

a
p

e
r 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 b
a

s
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
u

n
d

e
rp

in
n
e

d
 t

h
e

s
e

 o
p

ti
o

n
s
. 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

:

 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 c

o
n

ta
in

e
d

 l
it
tl
e
 o

n
 c

ro
s
s
-b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 t

h
e

 l
in

k
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 s

tr
a

te
g

ie
s
 o

f 
a

d
jo

in
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
  

 
 

G
iv

e
n

 t
h

e
 c

ro
s
s
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 l
in

k
s
, 

S
e

ft
o

n
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 
n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ri
ly

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

it
s
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 S
e

ft
o

n
 a

lo
n

e
. 

 
 

S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 a
n

a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 s

u
p

p
ly

 i
s
 a

 c
a

u
ti
o

u
s
 o

n
e

 w
it
h

 n
o

 a
llo

w
a

n
c
e

 f
o
r 

w
in

d
fa

lls
 o

r 
o

n
 g

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

, 
a

 h
ig

h
 d

is
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 f

a
c
to

r 
a

n
d

 
lo

w
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 d

e
n

s
it
y
 a

s
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
s
. 

 
 

W
o

u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t
o

 s
e

e
 a

ll 
w

a
y
s
 t

o
 m

a
x
im

iz
e

 u
rb

a
n

 l
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 b

ri
n

g
in

g
 b

a
c
k
 i
n

to
 u

s
e

 v
a

c
a

n
t 

h
o

m
e

s
 

 
 

Q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

O
p

ti
o

n
 T

w
o

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 t
h

e
 a

b
o

v
e

 p
o

in
ts

 a
re

 a
d

d
re

s
s
e

d
 

W
ir

ra
l

E
x
p

re
s
s
e

d
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
re

le
a

s
e

 o
f 
la

n
d

 w
it
h

in
 t
h

e
 M

e
rs

e
y
s
id

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
, 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 a

n
 i
s
o

la
te

d
 p

a
rt

ia
l 
re

v
ie

w
, 

c
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 

3
1
1

Agenda Item 9

Page 411



N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
ri

n
g

 A
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s

 

n
e

g
a

ti
v
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 w

id
e

r 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 o

f 
u

rb
a

n
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

c
ro

s
s
 M

e
rs

e
y
s
id

e
 a

s
 a

 w
h
o

le
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
, 

to
 d

a
te

, 
b
e

e
n

 a
 

k
e

y
 e

le
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 a

g
re

e
d

 w
id

e
r 

s
p
a

ti
a

l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

K
n

o
w

s
le

y
  

O
v
e

ra
ll 

a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 f

in
d

in
g

s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 P

a
p

e
r 

a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 t

h
e

 ‘
v
a

s
t 

m
a

jo
ri

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

te
n

t’
. 
S

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 p

o
in

ts
 

m
a

d
e

 w
e

re
: 

 
 

D
o

 n
o

t 
o

p
p

o
s
e

 t
h

e
 p

ri
n

c
ip

le
 o

f 
G

re
e

n
 b

e
lt
 r

e
le

a
s
e
 w

it
h

in
 S

e
ft

o
n

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

o
u

r 
lo

n
g

-t
e

rm
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 O
p

ti
o

n
 T

w
o

 a
s
 ‘
th

e
 r

ig
h

t 
O

p
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

S
e

ft
o

n
’ 
b

u
t 

w
o

u
ld

 w
e

lc
o

m
e

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

in
v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 l
o
s
s
 t
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 

re
s
u

lt
 i
n

 

 
 

In
 t

h
e

 e
v
e

n
t 

S
e

ft
o

n
 p

u
rs

u
e

s
 O

p
ti
o

n
 O

n
e

 K
n

o
w

s
le

y
 w

o
u

ld
 l
ik

e
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
a

n
a

ly
s
is

 o
f 

th
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
c
ro

s
s
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e
m

 

 
 

C
o

n
c
e

rn
 o

n
 t

h
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 p

a
rc

e
l 
S

1
5

8
 i
n

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
fo

r 
a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

m
e

s
, 

th
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 r
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 v

ic
in

it
y
 i
n

 K
n

o
w

s
le

y
, 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s
 o

v
e

r 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 H

ig
h

w
a

y
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 a

n
d

 s
a

fe
ty

. 

W
e

s
t 

L
a

n
c

a
s

h
ir

e

E
x
p

re
s
s
e

d
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

c
o

-o
rd

in
a

ti
n

g
 o

f 
n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

ri
n

g
 a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
o

n
ly

 t
h

e
 m

o
s
t 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

c
o

m
e

s
 f

o
rw

a
rd

. 
M

a
d

e
 n

o
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
c
o
n

c
e

p
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 P

a
p

e
r 

o
r 

w
h

ic
h

 O
p

ti
o

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
h

o
s
e

n
 b

u
t 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
: 

 
 

S
e

ft
o

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 l
im

it
 u

rb
a

n
 s

p
ra

w
l 
a

n
d

 p
ro

te
c
t 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 g
a
p

s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

ts
. 
 

 
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 S

e
ft

o
n

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

c
o

m
p

ro
m

is
e

 f
lo

o
d

 r
is

k
 o

r 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 o

n
 t

h
e

 W
e

s
t 

L
a

n
c
a

s
h
ir
e

 s
id

e
 o

f 
th

e
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

. 

 
 

P
le

a
s
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 p

la
n

s
 m

a
k
e

 n
o

 r
e

fe
re

n
c
e

 t
o

 e
x
p

a
n

d
in

g
 a

n
y
 S

e
ft

o
n

 s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 b
o

rd
e

r 
in

to
 W

e
s
t 

L
a

n
c
a

s
h

ir
e

 a
n

d
 w

o
u

ld
 l
ik

e
th

is
 c

la
ri
fi
e

d
 i
n

 f
u

tu
re

 e
d

it
io

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

la
n

. 

 
 

N
o

te
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o

 t
ra

n
s
p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 i
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

la
n

s
 a

n
d

 w
o

u
ld

 w
e

lc
o

m
e

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rk
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 t

o
 f

in
d

 w
a

y
s
 t

h
e

s
e

 c
a

n
 

b
e

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
. 

3
1
2

Agenda Item 9

Page 412



P
a

ri
s

h
 C

o
u

n
c

il
s

 

P
a

ri
s

h
 C

o
u

n
c

il
s

  

L
y
d

ia
te

 

C
o

m
m

e
n

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 f
e

e
d

b
a

c
k
 f

ro
m

 l
o

c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 p
a
ri

s
h

 w
a

s
 c

le
a

rl
y
 t

o
 n

o
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
. 

In
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

th
e

y
 r

a
is

e
d

 t
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 

c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
:

 
 

T
h

e
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

re
ta

in
in

g
 a

ll 
h

ig
h
 q

u
a

lit
y
 a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

, 
re

g
a

rd
le

s
s
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
it
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 u

s
e

d
 f

o
r 

g
ro

w
in

g
 f

o
o

d
 

 
 

T
h

a
t 

th
e

 r
e

a
s
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

re
fu

s
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
a

n
a

l 
m

a
ri

n
a

 i
n

 L
y
d

ia
te

 a
re

 s
ti
ll 

p
e

rt
in

e
n
t 

fo
r 

re
s
is

ti
n
g

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
 

 
 

T
h

a
t 

th
e

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 e

v
e

n
ts

 w
e

re
 n

o
t 

p
u

b
lic

is
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 w
id

e
r 

L
y
d

ia
te

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 e

n
o

u
g
h

 

 
 

T
h

a
t 

th
e

 v
ill

a
g

e
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
L

y
d

ia
te

 n
e

e
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
 a

n
d

 n
o

t 
lo

s
t 

th
ro

u
g

h
 e

n
c
ro

a
c
h

m
e

n
t 

in
to

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 

 
 

U
n

c
o

n
v
in

c
e

d
 o

f 
th

e
 a

rg
u

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

L
y
d

ia
te

 o
f 

S
e

ft
o

n
 E

a
s
t 

P
a

ri
s
h

e
s
 n

e
e
d

s
 m

o
re

 h
o

m
e

s
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

re
s
e

n
t 

re
c
e

s
s
io

n
 

 
 

 I
f 

s
it
e

s
 a

t 
A

s
h

w
o

rt
h

 a
re

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 i
s
 e

v
e

n
 l
e

s
s
 o

f 
a

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 S
e

ft
o

n
 E

a
s
t 

a
re

a
 f

o
r 

h
o

m
e

s
 

 
 

T
h

a
t 

th
e

 P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

re
m

a
in

s
 u

n
c
o

n
v
in

c
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o

 j
u

s
ti
fy

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
.

In
c

e
 B

lu
n

d
e

ll

A
s
k
e

d
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 p
la

n
 f

o
r 

s
u

c
h

 a
 l
o

n
g

 p
e

ri
o

d
 g

iv
e

n
 t

h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

u
n

c
e

rt
a

in
ti
e
s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 e

c
o
n

o
m

y
 a

n
d

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 m

a
rk

e
t.

S
u

g
g

e
s
te

d
 w

o
rk

in
g

 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 f

iv
e

 y
e

a
r 

ti
m

e
s
c
a

le
s
 w

it
h

 r
e

v
ie

w
s
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

. 
O

th
e

r 
m

o
re

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 p
o

in
ts

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
: 

 
 

C
o

n
c
e

rn
 t

h
a

t 
a

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 n
e

w
 h

o
m

e
s
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 

in
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
s
c
h

o
o

l 
p
la

c
e

s
 

 
 

Q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
e

d
 t

h
e

 a
b

ili
ty

 o
f 
4

8
0

 h
o

m
e

s
 p

e
r 

y
e

a
r 

b
e

in
g

 b
u

ilt
 a

s
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 f

o
r 

o
n

ly
 1

9
0

 h
o

m
e

s
 w

e
re

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 l
a

s
t 

y
e

a
r.

 

 
 

T
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 l
a

rg
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

v
a

c
a

n
t 

h
o

m
e

s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
. 

 
 

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

th
a

t 
In

c
e

 B
lu

n
d

e
ll 

is
n
’t
 a

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 l
o
c
a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 l
a

rg
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

n
e

w
 h

o
m

e
s
 b

u
t 

th
a

t 
s
o

m
e

 l
im

it
e

d
 i
n

fi
ll 

w
it
h
in

 t
h

e
 v

ill
a

g
e

 m
a

y
 

b
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 i
f 

a
g

re
e

d
 u

n
d

e
r 

n
e

ig
h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 p
la

n
n

in
g

. 

 
 

A
c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 f
o

r 
e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 S

e
ft

o
n

 a
n

d
 s

u
g

g
e

s
t 
th

a
t 

th
e

 p
re

s
e

n
t 

F
o

rm
b

y
 T

ra
d

in
g

 E
s
ta

te
 m

ig
h

t 
b

e
 e

x
te

n
d

e
d

 
n

o
rt

h
w

a
rd

s
 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
. 

 
 

L
a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

h
a
s
 b

e
e

n
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 f

lo
o

d
in

g
, 

s
u

c
h

 a
s
 s

o
u

th
 o

f 
A

lt
c
a

r 
L

a
n

e
 i
n

 F
o

rm
b

y
, 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

is
c
o

u
n

te
d

 f
ro

m
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

.

 
 

T
h

e
re

 m
a

y
 b

e
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 o
f 

th
e

 P
o

w
e

rh
o

u
s
e

. 

 
 

In
c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s
 b

e
fo

re
 a

n
d

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

e
ri

o
d

. 

 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 d
e

la
y
e

d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a

lis
m

 B
ill

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

. 

 
 

A
n

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 g
a

p
 i
s
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 b
e
tw

e
e

n
 L

it
tl
e

 A
lt
c
a

r/
F

o
rm

b
y
 a

n
d

 H
ig

h
to

w
n

. 

3
1
3

Agenda Item 9

Page 413



P
a

ri
s

h
 C

o
u

n
c

il
s

  

 
 

T
h

e
 P

re
fe

rr
e

d
 O

p
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 F
o

rm
b

y
, 

L
it
tl
e

 A
lt
c
a

r,
 H

ig
h

to
w

n
 a

n
d

 I
n

c
e

 B
lu

n
d

e
ll 

P
a

ri
s
 a

re
a

s
 i
s
 O

p
ti
o

n
 O

n
e

. 

F
o

rm
b

y
  

R
e

it
e

ra
te

d
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 r

o
le

 o
f 

th
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t’
s
 r

e
c
e

n
t 

re
a

ff
ir

m
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
it
s
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
to

 m
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 i
t.

 O
th

e
r 

p
o

in
ts

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
: 

 
 

T
h

e
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 m

a
rk

e
t 

is
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 v

e
ry

 s
lo

w
 a

n
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 e

c
o

n
o
m

ic
 d

o
w

n
tu

rn
 i
t 

q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
a

b
le

 t
o

 s
e

e
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
 r

e
a

lit
y
 m

a
tc

h
e

s
 t

h
e

 
c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 N

L
P

 s
tu

d
y
. 

 
 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
O

p
ti
o

n
 O

n
e

 b
e

 t
h

e
 p

re
fe

rr
e

d
 o

p
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
. 

 
 

N
o

te
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s
 w

it
h

 i
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 r
e

q
u

e
s
t 

th
a

t 
a

 f
u

ll 
s
tu

d
y
 i
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
to

 m
a

k
e

 s
u

re
 a

n
y
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
ie

s
 a

re
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 

 
 

C
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 o

v
e

r 
s
u

rf
a

c
e

 w
a

te
r 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

 i
n

 t
h

e
 F

o
rm

b
y
 a

re
a

. 

 
 

W
o

u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t
o

 s
e

e
 t

h
e

 e
n
h

a
n

c
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

F
o

rm
b

y
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

a
rk

 a
n

d
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

it
s
 e

x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 n

o
rt

h
w

a
rd

s
. 

T
h

is
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

 
lo

c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 o

n
 M

a
y
fl
o

w
e

r 
In

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
E

s
ta

te
 t

o
 b

e
 l
o

c
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
is

 s
it
e

 u
s
e

d
 f
o

r 
h

o
m

e
s
. 

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 o

v
e

rw
h

e
lm

in
g

 v
ie

w
 o

f 
lo

c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

a
n
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 a

ro
u

n
d

 F
o

rm
b

y
. 

 
 

T
h

a
t 

th
e

 F
o

rm
b

y
 P

a
ri

s
h

 P
la

n
 b

e
 i
n

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

l 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

M
e

ll
in

g

R
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
h

e
ir

 o
b

je
c
ti
o
n

 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 a

ro
u

n
d

 M
e

lli
n

g
 w

it
h

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

fe
re

n
c
e

 t
o

: 

 
 

L
a

c
k
 o

f 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
n

 t
h

e
 v

ill
a

g
e

 t
o
 c

o
p

e
 w

it
h

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

 
 

C
o

n
c
e

rn
 w

it
h

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 d

ra
in

a
g

e
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 c

a
u

s
e

d
 b

y
 p

a
s
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 

 
 

T
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 p

ro
te

c
t 

a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d
. 

L
it

tl
e

 A
lt

c
a

r 

O
u

tl
in

e
d

 t
h

e
ir

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
 o

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 p

a
p

e
r 

a
n

d
 i
ts

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n

 L
iit

le
 A

lt
c
a

r 
in

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
: 

 
 

T
h

e
 s

c
a

le
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a
ls

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 L

it
tl
e

 A
lt
c
a

r 

 
 

F
lo

o
d

in
g

 a
n
d

 s
u

rf
a

c
e

 w
a

te
r 

is
s
u

e
s
 

 
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 

 
 

T
h

e
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
tr

a
ff

ic
 n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
ri

n
g

 

3
1
4

Agenda Item 9

Page 414



P
a

ri
s

h
 C

o
u

n
c

il
s

  

 
 

T
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t,

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 n

a
tu

re
 

 
 

T
h

e
 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
s
c
h

o
o

l 
p

la
c
e
s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s
 i
n

 t
h
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

 
 

W
h

e
th

e
r 

F
o

rm
b

y
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

s
o

c
ia

l 
h

o
u
s
in

g
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 d

o
w

n
tu

rn
 

A
in

tr
e

e
 V

il
la

g
e

  

S
tr

o
n

g
ly

 o
p

p
o

s
e

d
 t

o
 b

u
ild

in
g

 o
n

 g
re

e
n

 b
e

lt
/a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

a
ri

s
h

 o
f 

A
in

tr
e

e
 V

ill
a

g
e

 d
u

e
 t

o
 s

u
c
h

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 a

s
 

• 
P

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fl
o

o
d

in
g

 
• 

Im
p

o
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

a
c
c
e

s
s
 

• 
T

h
e

 i
n

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

ly
 l
o

c
a

te
d

 l
a

n
d

 w
h

ic
h

 w
o

u
ld

 c
a

u
s
e

 i
n

n
u

m
e

ra
b

le
 c

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 v

e
h

ic
le

s
 t

o
 d

ri
v
e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
s
tr

e
e
ts

 f
o

r 
lo

n
g

 p
e

ri
o

d
s
 e

tc
 

• 
P

re
s
s
u

re
 o

n
 h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s
 e

tc
 

A
in

tr
e

e
 V

ill
a
g

e
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 s

tr
o

n
g

ly
 o

p
p

o
s
e

 t
h

e
 b

u
ild

in
g

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 P

a
ri

s
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

c
a
lls

 f
o

r 
th

e
 f

o
u

r 
p

a
rc

e
ls

 o
f 

s
u
c
h

 l
a

n
d

, 
in

 a
n

d
 a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 p
a

ri
s
h
 o

f 
A

in
tr

e
e

 V
ill

a
g

e
, 

to
 b

e
 r

e
m

o
v
e

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
. 

T
h

o
rn

to
n

S
e

t 
o

u
t 

th
e

ir
 a

im
 t

o
 d

e
fe

n
d

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 b

e
lt
 a

n
d

 t
h
a

t 
O

p
ti
o

n
 O

n
e

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 t
h

e
 o

n
ly

 o
p

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 s

a
ti
s
fy

 t
h

is
 a

im
. 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 r

a
is

e
d
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 

w
it
h

:  
 

In
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
w

o
rk

 t
o

 i
d

e
n
ti
fy

 u
n

o
c
c
u

p
ie

d
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

s
e

 c
a

n
 b

e
 b

ro
u

g
h

t 
b

a
c
k
 i
n

to
 u

s
e

. 

 
 

In
fl
e

x
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 t

o
 d

e
a

l 
w

it
h

 c
h

a
n
g

e
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 o
c
c
u

r 
d

u
ri

n
g

 i
ts

 t
im

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

. 

H
ig

h
to

w
n

 

In
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
th

e
 l
a

rg
e

 m
a

jo
ri

ty
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 a

re
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

a
n

y
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 n

u
m

b
e

rs
 d

u
e

 t
o

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
 o

f:
 -

 

 
 

A
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 v
ill

a
g

e
 -

 o
n

ly
 o

n
e

 w
a

y
 i
n

 a
n

d
 o

u
t 

 
 

F
e

w
 b

u
t 

th
e

 b
a

s
ic

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

 
 

N
o

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
 s

o
 a

ll 
g

o
 e

ls
e

w
h

e
re

 w
it
h

 p
o

o
r 

c
h

o
ic

e
 a

n
d

 n
o

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

 
 

N
o

 p
a

rk
in

g
 s

p
a

c
e

s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 i
n

 t
h

e
 v

ill
a

g
e

 c
e

n
tr

e
 o

r 
s
ta

ti
o

n
 a

re
a

s
 

 
 

U
n

u
s
u

a
l 
g

e
o

g
ra

p
h

y
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a

 a
n

y
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 w

o
u

ld
 a

c
t 

a
d

v
e

rs
e

ly
 o

n
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 s

p
ir

it
 i
n

 t
h
e

 v
ill

a
g

e
 

S
e

ft
o

n
 A

re
a

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

L
o

c
a

l 
C

o
u

n
c

il
s

  

3
1
5

Agenda Item 9

Page 415



P
a

ri
s

h
 C

o
u

n
c

il
s

  

A
s
k
e

d
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

to
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
P

a
ri

s
h

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 P

la
n

s
 a

re
 p

a
rt

 a
n

d
 p

a
rc

e
l 
o
f 

th
e

 s
a

m
e

 w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 
th

a
t 

a
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
is

 g
iv

e
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

l 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
a

t 
e

n
d

. 
 

3
1
6

Agenda Item 9

Page 416



O
th

e
r 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
e

e
s

 

O
th

e
r 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
e

e
s

 

B
ri

ti
s

h
 W

a
te

rw
a

y
s

  

B
ri

ti
s
h

 W
a

te
rw

a
y
s
 i
s
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 P

a
p

e
r 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

a
d

e
q
u

a
te

ly
 r

e
fl
e

c
t 

th
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 L
e

e
d

s
 a

n
d

 L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l 
C

a
n

a
l 
in

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
d

e
fi
n

in
g

 t
h

e
 h

e
ri

ta
g

e
 a

n
d

 i
d

e
n

ti
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
r 

in
 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
ro

le
 o

f 
th

e
 c

a
n
a

l 
in

 m
e

e
ti
n
g

 t
h

e
 a

im
s
 a

n
d

 
o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

D
e

ta
ile

d
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 a

im
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 t

o
 s

tr
e

n
g

th
e

n
 t
h

e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

th
e

 L
e

e
d

s
 a

n
d
 

L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l 
c
a

n
a

l
D

e
ta

ile
d

 c
o
m

m
e

n
ts

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 S
p

a
c
e

 S
tu

d
y
 a

n
d

 d
ra

ft
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

tu
d

y
.

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s

 A
g

e
n

c
y
  

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 A

g
e

n
c
y
 m

a
d

e
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

d
e

ta
ile

d
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 b
a

c
k
g

ro
u

n
d

 d
o

c
u
m

e
n

ts
. 

T
h

e
s
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

:

 
 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
’s

 l
in

k
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 m
o

to
rw

a
y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 

 
 

T
h

e
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

g
u

id
in

g
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
a

llo
c
a

ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 a

re
a
s
 a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 t
ra

n
s
p
o

rt
 m

o
d

e
s
 

 
 

T
h

e
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 t
ra

ff
ic

 n
e

a
r 

th
e

 P
o

rt
 o

f 
L

iv
e

rp
o

o
l 
a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 t
a

k
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 f
in

d
in

g
s
 o

f 
th

e
 A

c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 
th

e
 P

o
rt

 o
f 

L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l 
S

tu
d

y
 

 
 

W
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 s
e

t 
ta

rg
e

ts
 f

o
r 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 m
e

th
o

d
s
 

 
 

T
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 d
ra

ft
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

tu
d

y
 t

o
 e

x
p

a
n

d
 u

p
o

n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

c
o

n
n

e
c
ti
v
it
y
 t

o
 p

u
b

lic
 t

ra
n
s
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
a

 b
ro

a
d

e
r 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 c
a
n

 b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 t
o

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 s
u
s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 

 
 

T
h

e
 f

e
a

s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

a
 p

a
rk

 a
n

d
 r

id
e

 s
c
h
e

m
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 D

u
n

n
in

g
s
b

ri
d

g
e

 R
o

a
d

 c
o

rr
id

o
r 

T
h

e
 C

o
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
  

N
o

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 P

a
p

e
r.

 

M
e

rs
e

y
tr

a
v

e
l 

 

M
e

rs
e

y
tr

a
v
e

l 
m

a
d

e
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 a

n
d

 d
ra

ft
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 P

la
n

 i
n

 r
e

g
a
rd

s
 t

o
 t

ra
n

s
p
o

rt
. 

T
h

e
s
e

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

: 

3
1
7

Agenda Item 9

Page 417



O
th

e
r 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
e

e
s

 

 
 

T
h

e
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 d

ir
e

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
 b

a
la

n
c
e

d
 a

n
d

 s
u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 d
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 i
n

te
g

ra
ti
n

g
 l
a

n
d

 u
s
e
 

a
n

d
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

, 
re

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 e
c
o
n

o
m

ic
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 s
o

c
ia

l 
in

c
lu

s
io

n
 a

n
d

 h
e

lp
 t

a
c
k
le

 c
lim

a
te

 c
h

a
n

g
e

. 

 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 f
u

lly
 i
n

te
rl

in
k
e

d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e

 L
o

c
a

l 
T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 P
la

n
 (

3
) 

 
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

. 

 
 

P
o

lic
ie

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 L

D
F

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

c
o

n
fl
ic

t 
a

n
d

 e
n

s
u
re

 a
n

 i
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 t
ra

n
s
p
o

rt
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
. 

 
 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 r
e

ta
il 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

n
e

e
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 a

c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 [
o

r 
c
a

n
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 a

c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
]

b
y
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 t

ra
v
e

l 
m

o
d

e
s
. 

 
 

A
n

y
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 o

n
ly

 o
c
c
u

r 
w

h
e

re
 g

o
o

d
 p

u
b

lic
 t

ra
n
s
p

o
rt

 e
x
is

ts
 o

r 
c
a

n
 b

e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e

d
. 

 
 

H
o

m
e

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 i
n

 i
s
o
la

ti
o

n
. 

O
th

e
r 

is
s
u

e
s
 a

re
 o

f 
e

q
u

a
l 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 s
u

c
h

 a
s
 h

e
a

lt
h

, 
e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 s
h

o
p

s
 a

n
d

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
. 

 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 e
m

p
h

a
s
is

e
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 p

u
b

lic
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 m
e

th
o

d
s
 a

s
 a

n
 

im
p

o
rt

 a
c
ti
o

n
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

it
s
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
. 

 
 

W
it
h

 t
h

e
 e

m
e

rg
in

g
 l
o

c
a

lis
m

 a
g

e
n

d
a

 i
t 

is
 b

e
c
o

m
in

g
 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

to
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 w

it
h

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 o

n
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n

t 
p

ro
je

c
ts

 a
n

d
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

. 

 
 

L
a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

m
a

y
 b

e
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
tr

a
n

s
p
o

rt
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 l
o

s
t 

to
 h

o
u

s
in

g
. 

 
 

T
h

e
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 s
it
e
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 f
o

c
u
s
s
e

d
 o

n
 a

c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 s

e
tt
le

m
e

n
ts

. 
 

 
 

In
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

p
a

ti
a

l 
o
p

ti
o

n
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 w

e
 f

e
e

l 
th

a
t 

O
p

ti
o

n
 1

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 m
o

s
t 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 a
s
 t

h
e

y
 f

o
c
u

s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

to
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 m

a
in

 
s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 e
g

 B
o

o
tl
e

, 
C

ro
s
b

y
, 

M
a

g
h

u
ll,

 F
o

rm
b

y
 a

n
d

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 e

tc
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 m

o
re

 a
c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 t
h

a
n

 t
h

e
 m

o
re

 o
u

tl
y
in

g
 a

re
a

s
 b

u
t 

w
it
h

lim
it
e

d
 e

x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 i
n

to
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
fu

tu
re

 n
e

e
d

s
. 

 
 

T
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
o

f 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 c

o
a

s
t,

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 A
in

tr
e

e
 R

a
c
e

c
o
u

rs
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

a
x
im

is
e

d
 w

it
h

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 a

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

 
 

T
h

e
 L

e
e

d
s
 a

n
d

 L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l 
c
a

n
a

l 
is

 a
n

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

a
s
s
e

t 
th

a
t 

c
o

u
ld

 s
e

rv
e

 a
s
 a

tt
ra

c
ti
v
e

 w
a

lk
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
y
c
lin

g
 r

o
u

te
s
 

 
 

W
h

is
t 

n
e

w
 b

u
s
 r

o
u

te
s
 a

re
 m

o
re

 f
le

x
ib

le
, 

th
e

re
 a

re
 c

o
s
ts

 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
. 

 

 
 

T
h

e
 t

a
x
i 
s
e

c
to

r 
c
a

n
 m

a
k
e

 a
n

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

, 
in

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
in

 S
e

ft
o

n
’s

 m
o

s
t 

d
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 a

re
a

s
 a

n
d

 f
o

r 
d

is
a

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 g

ro
u

p
s
.

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 g
iv

e
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 S

ta
ti
o

n
 T

ra
v
e

l 
P

la
n

s
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

. 

 
 

S
e

ft
o

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

o
rt

 o
f 

L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l’s
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
c
a

p
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
, 
lo

o
k
 a

t 
b

e
c
o

m
in

g
 a

 
h

u
b

 f
o

r 
re

n
e

w
a

b
le

 e
n

e
rg

y
 a

n
d

 g
re

e
n

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
. 

T
h

e
 p

o
rt

 c
o

u
ld

 l
o

o
k
 a

t 
b

e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
s
e

 e
.g

. 
H

a
m

b
u

rg
 a

t 
w

a
y
s
 i
t 

c
a

n
 g

ro
w

 i
n

 a
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 
w

a
y

 
 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s
 (

lis
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

) 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 f

o
r 

in
c
lu

s
io

n
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
n

y
 f

u
tu

re
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 L

e
v
y
. 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

A
g

e
n

c
y
  

3
1
8

Agenda Item 9

Page 418



O
th

e
r 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
e

e
s

 

D
e

ta
ile

d
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 o
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 P

a
p

e
r,

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

u
g
g

e
s
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
: 

 
 

N
a

tu
re

 c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

 
 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

 
 

T
h

e
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 C

lim
a

te
 C

h
a

n
g

e
 

 
 

U
s
e

 o
f 

b
ro

w
n

fi
e

ld
 s

it
e

s
 

 
 

F
lo

o
d

 r
is

k
  

 
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 
N

o
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 o
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 t
h

e
 p

re
fe

rr
e

d
 o

p
ti
o

n
, 

b
u

t 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 o

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
 w

e
re

 m
a

d
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 o

p
ti
o

n
s
: 

 
 

O
p

ti
o

n
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 m
o

re
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 g
iv

e
n

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 w
ill

 c
o

n
c
e

n
tr

a
te

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 b
ro

w
n

fi
e

ld
 l
a

n
d

 w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 m
o

re
 l
ik

e
ly

 h
a

v
e

 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
  

 
 

If
 o

p
ti
o

n
s
 2

 o
r 

3
 a

re
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
e

d
 t

h
e
n

 S
u

D
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
 m

it
ig

a
te

 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
p

e
rm

e
a

b
le

 l
a

n
d

. 

 
 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 m
it
ig

a
ti
o

n
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 b
e

fo
re

 a
n

y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

c
o

m
m

e
n

c
e

d
 o

n
 a

re
a

s
 o

f 
n

a
tu

ra
l 
v
a

lu
e

 u
n

d
e

r 
a

n
y
 t

h
e

 o
p

ti
o

n
s
 

D
e

ta
ile

d
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 o
n

 t
h

e
 W

a
te

r 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 D
ir

e
c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 S
F

R
A

 
D

e
ta

ile
d

 c
o
m

m
e

n
ts

 o
n

 t
h

e
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b

ili
ty

 A
p

p
ra

is
a

l,
 d

ra
ft

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

tu
d

y
, 

d
ra

ft
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
 a

n
d

 d
ra

ft
 G

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

 S
tu

d
y

N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
g

la
n

d
  

M
a

d
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 P

a
p

e
r,

 d
ra

ft
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
, 

d
ra

ft
 G

re
e

n
 S

p
a

c
e

 S
tu

d
y
, 

d
ra

ft
 S

u
s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 A

p
p

ra
is

a
l 
o

f 
th

e
 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

tu
d

y
. 

T
h

e
 k

e
y
 p

o
in

ts
 r

a
is

e
d

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
: 

 
 

T
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 l
o

o
k
 a

t 
n

a
tu

re
 s

it
e

s
 o

u
ts

id
e

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

re
a

 t
o

 a
s
s
e

s
s
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
s
e

 
 

P
le

a
s
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 e

m
p

h
a

s
is

 o
n

 g
re

e
n
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 b

u
t 

w
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 l
ik

e
 t

o
 s

e
e

 g
re

a
te

r 
e

m
p

h
a

s
is

 b
e

in
g

 p
la

c
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 v
a

lu
e

 a
n

d
 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 l
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

 a
n

d
 t

o
w

n
s
c
a

p
e

 
 

W
e

lc
o

m
e

 t
h

e
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 b

u
t 

w
o

u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t

o
 s

e
e

 s
o

lu
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 i
n

e
q

u
a

lit
ie

s
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 r
o
le

 t
h

e
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 
c
a

n
 p

la
y
 i
n

 
th

is

 
 

N
e

e
d

 t
o

 e
x
p

lo
re

 t
h

e
 r

o
le

 r
e

n
e

w
a

b
le

 e
n

e
rg

y
 t

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

ie
s
 c

a
n

 p
la

y
 i
n

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 c

lim
a

te
 c

h
a

n
g

e

 
 

N
e

e
d

 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 t
h

e
 v

is
io

n
 l
e

s
s
 g

e
n

e
ri
c
 a

n
d

 m
o

re
 o

b
v
io

u
s
ly

 S
e

ft
o

n
 f

o
c
u

s
s
e

d

 
 

M
a

jo
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 a

v
o

id
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
a

s
s
e

ts
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 l
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e
s
, 

h
a

b
it
a

ts
, 
s
it
e

s
, 

s
p

e
c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 f
lo

o
d

p
la

in
s
, 

a
n

d
s
h

o
u

ld
 p

ro
m

o
te

 s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 t

ra
v
e

l 
p

a
tt

e
rn

s
.

 
 

A
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
s
p

e
c
if
ic

 p
o

in
ts

 t
o

 s
tr

e
n

g
th

e
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 a

n
d

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s

 
 

H
e

a
v
ily

 q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
O

p
ti
o

n
 T

w
o

 w
it
h

 a
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
th

a
t 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 i
s
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 t

o
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 o
n

 n
a

tu
ra

l 
a

n
d

 
s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 a

s
s
e

ts

3
1
9

Agenda Item 9

Page 419



O
th

e
r 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
e

e
s

 

 
 

N
e

e
d

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
e

m
e

rg
in

g
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
P

la
n
n

in
g

 P
o

lic
y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 i
n

 p
la

n
s

E
n

g
li

s
h

 H
e

ri
ta

g
e

B
ro

a
d

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 c
ri

ti
c
a

l 
e

le
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 n

a
tu

ra
l,
 b

u
ilt

 a
n

d
 h

is
to

ri
c
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
s
e

 c
a

n
 

b
e

 f
o

rm
 t

h
e

 b
a

s
is

 o
f 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

D
re

w
 a

tt
e

n
ti
o

n
 t

o
 P

a
ri

s
h

 a
n

d
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 P
la

n
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 r

o
le

 t
h

e
s
e

 c
a

n
 p

la
y
 i
n

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 l
e

d
 

p
la

n
n

in
g

.

3
2
0

Agenda Item 9

Page 420



O
th

e
r 

In
te

re
s

t 
G

ro
u

p
s

 

O
th

e
r 

In
te

re
s

t 
G

ro
u

p
s

 

R
S

P
B

S
e

t 
o

u
t 

a
 l
is

t 
o

f 
s
it
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 [

th
o

s
e

 t
h
a

t 
w

e
re

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
it
e

s
] 
th

a
t 

th
e

y
 s

a
y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 r

e
le

a
s
e

d
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

is
 i
s
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 l
o
s
in

g
 t

h
is

 l
a

n
d

 n
o
t 

o
n

ly
 s

ta
rt

s
 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h
e

 a
re

a
 o

f 
h

a
b

it
a

t 
fo

r 
d

e
c
lin

in
g

 b
ir

d
s
 s

p
e

c
ie

s
, 

b
u

t 
it
 a

ls
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

s
 t

h
e

 
a

v
a

ila
b

le
 a

re
a

 f
o

r 
th

e
 d

e
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
p

o
s
it
iv

e
 c

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t.
 S

it
e

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 a

re
 S

0
5

6
, 

S
0

5
8

, 
S

0
6

8
, 

S
1

1
0

, 
S

1
1

1
, 

S
1

1
2

, 
S

1
2

9
, 

S
1

4
5

, 
S

1
5

2
, 

S
1

5
8

.

M
e

rs
e

y
fo

re
s

t 
 

M
a

d
e

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 a

n
d

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 w

it
h

 e
m

p
h

a
s
is

 o
n

 g
re

e
n
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 

c
a

rb
o

n
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
re

e
 

p
la

n
ti
n

g
. 

A
ls

o
 m

a
d

e
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

 S
tu

d
y
.

T
h

e
 W

o
o

d
la

n
d

s
 T

ru
s

t

M
a

d
e

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 o
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 p

a
p

e
r 

in
c
lu

d
e

: 

 
 

T
h

e
 r

o
le

 w
h

ic
h

 a
 h

e
a

lt
h

y
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

c
a

n
 p

la
y
 i
n

 t
a

c
k
lin

g
 h

e
a

lt
h

 i
n
e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s
, 
c
lim

a
te

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 a
n

d
 a

c
c
e

s
s
ib

ili
ty

 

 
 

T
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 g

iv
e

 a
b

s
o

lu
te

 p
ro

te
c
ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

ll 
ir

re
p

la
c
e

a
b

le
 s

e
m

i-
n

a
tu

ra
l 
h

a
b

it
a

ts
 a

n
d

 i
n

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
a

n
c
ie

n
t 

w
o

o
d

la
n

d
. 

 
 

T
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 t

o
 c

o
n

ta
in

 t
a

rg
e

ts
 f

o
r 

w
o

o
d

la
n

d
 c

re
a

ti
o

n
. 

 
 

W
o

u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t
o

 s
e

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

 r
e

c
o

g
n

it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

tr
e

e
s
 a

n
d

 w
o

o
d

la
n

d
 i
n

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 c

a
rb

o
n

 e
m

is
s
io

n
s
 

 
 

T
h

e
re

 n
e

e
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
c
o
g

n
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

w
o

o
d

la
n

d
 i
n

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 w

a
te

r 
q

u
a

lit
y
 a

n
d

 a
lle

v
ia

ti
n

g
 f
lo

o
d

in
g

, 
a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e

 r
o

le
 o

f 
s
tr

e
e

t 
tr

e
e

s
 i
n

 c
o

u
n

te
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 u

rb
a

n
 h

e
a

t 
is

la
n

d
 e

ff
e

c
t.

 
 

It
 i
s
 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
to

 b
u

ff
e

r,
 e

x
te

n
d

 a
n

d
 r

e
lin

k
 s

e
m

i 
n
a

tu
ra

l 
h

a
b

it
a
ts

 (
a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

te
p

p
in

g
 s

to
n

e
s
 i
n

 t
h
e

 l
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e
) 

to
 a

llo
w

 s
p
e

c
ie

s
 a

n
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
y
 t

o
 m

o
v
e

 a
n

d
 a

d
a

p
t 

to
 c

lim
a

te
 c

h
a

n
g

e
.

 
 

S
h

o
u

ld
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

th
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 o
f 

g
re

e
n

s
p
a

c
e

s
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 j
u

s
t 

th
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 
 

W
o

u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t
o

 s
e

e
 w

o
o

d
la

n
d

 c
a

te
g

o
ri

s
e

d
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
ly

 f
ro

m
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
g

re
e

n
s
p
a

c
e

 a
n

d
 a

d
o
p

t 
a

n
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 g
re

e
n
s
p

a
c
e

 a
n

d
 w

o
o

d
la

n
d

 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

.

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
T

ru
s

t

3
2
1

Agenda Item 9

Page 421



O
th

e
r 

In
te

re
s

t 
G

ro
u

p
s

 

D
e

ta
ile

d
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
: 

 
 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
a

n
c
e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
a

s
s
e

ts
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

o
a

s
t,

 w
o

o
d

la
n

d
, 

g
re

e
n

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 e

tc
)

 
 

W
o

u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t
o

 s
e

e
 a

 m
o

re
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 a

n
d

 p
ro

a
c
ti
v
e

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 i
n
 t

h
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
q

u
a

lit
y

 
 

W
o

u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t
o

 s
e

e
 o

th
e

r 
w

a
y
s
 c

lim
a

te
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 c

a
n

 b
e

 m
it
ig

a
te

d
, 

s
u

c
h

 a
s
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 d
e

s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n

 
 

C
a

re
fu

l 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 v
is

io
n

 a
n

d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 o

f 
a

n
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 s
u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 d
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

O
n

 t
h

e
 o

p
ti
o

n
s
 t

h
e

 T
ru

s
t 
g

e
n

e
ra

lly
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 O

p
ti
o

n
 T

w
o

 b
u

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 c

lo
s
e

r 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 d

e
n

s
it
ie

s
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

u
s
e

 o
f 

la
n

d
, 

c
a
re

fu
lly

 
p

h
a

s
e

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 t
ra

v
e

l.
 C

o
n

c
e

rn
 w

a
s
 a

ls
o

 e
x
p

re
s
s
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 o

p
ti
o

n
 m

a
y
 p

la
c
e

 u
n

d
u

e
 p

re
s
s
u

re
 o

n
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o

n
a

l
a

re
a

s
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 F

o
rm

b
y
 a

re
a

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 m
a

y
 l
o

s
e

 t
h

e
ir

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
c
h
a

ra
c
te

r.
 

T
h

e
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
T

ru
s
t 

a
g

re
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

th
e

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 i
t 

is
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
in

c
lu

d
e
d

 a
n

y
 o

v
e

rt
 

la
n

d
s
c
a

p
e

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 o

r 
h

e
ri

ta
g

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
. 

In
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

h
a

d
 s

o
m

e
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s
 t

o
 h

o
w

 L
is

te
d

 B
u

ild
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a

s
 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n
 t

h
e

 s
tu

d
y
. 

A
s
 l
a

n
d

o
w

n
e

rs
 a

ro
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 F

o
rm

b
y
 a

re
a

 t
h

e
 T

ru
s
t 
p

ro
v
id

e
d

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 s

it
e

s
a

ro
u

n
d

 F
o

rm
b

y
 w

it
h

 e
m

p
h

a
s
is

 o
n

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 o
p

e
n

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
. 

S
o

m
e

 m
in

o
r 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e

 g
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

 s
tu

d
y
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
a
t 

it
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
a

lle
d

 t
h

e
 u

rb
a

n
g

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

 s
tu

d
y
.

O
n

e
V

is
io

n
 H

o
u

s
in

g
  

A
g

re
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 i
s
 b

ro
a

d
ly

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 b
u

t 
m

a
y
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 

fr
o

m
 a

 s
h

o
rt

e
r,

 o
v
e

ra
rc

h
in

g
 v

is
io

n
 t
h

a
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 c

le
a

r 
d

ir
e
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
s
 e

a
s
ily

 
id

e
n

ti
fi
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 s
ta

k
e

h
o
ld

e
rs

. 
W

o
u

ld
 l
ik

e
 t
o

 s
e

e
 t

h
e

 r
e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

o
u

th
p

o
rt

 T
o

w
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
 t

o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
ts

 d
e

s
ir

a
b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
. 

A
ls

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 
lo

c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
la

n
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 c
ro

s
s
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 w
e

re
 l
in

k
s
 e

x
is

t.
  

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o
 u

rb
a

n
 g

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

 w
it
h

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 o
n

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
s
it
e

s
. 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 O
p

ti
o

n
 T

w
o

 b
u

t 
w

o
u

ld
 w

a
n

t 
to

 e
n

s
u

re
 a

n
y
 n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
c
lu

d
e

s
 m

ix
e

d
 t

e
n

u
re

 h
o

m
e

s
 a

n
d

 n
o

t 
ju

s
t 

h
ig

h
 v

a
lu

e
 h

o
m

e
s
.

M
o

b
il

e
 O

p
e

ra
to

rs
 A

s
s

o
c

ia
ti

o
n

  

S
e

t 
o

u
t 

th
a

t 
th

e
y
 t

e
n

d
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 a
 m

u
c
h

 s
h

o
rt

e
r 

ti
m

e
s
c
a

le
s
 t

h
a

n
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
o

 i
ts

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
 t

o
 p

re
d

ic
t 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
5

, 
1

0
 o

r 
2

0
 y

e
a

rs
 t

im
e

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 t

h
e

y
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
th

e
ir

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 k
e

e
p

in
g

 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 i
n

fo
rm

e
d

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
ro

llo
u

t 
p

la
n
s
 a

n
d

 t
o

 w
o

rk
in

g
 w

e
re

 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
 w

it
h

 L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n
n

in
g

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

.

S
p

o
rt

 E
n

g
la

n
d

  

3
2
2

Agenda Item 9

Page 422



O
th

e
r 

In
te

re
s

t 
G

ro
u

p
s

 

M
a

d
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

 S
tu

d
y
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 o

b
je

c
ti
o

n
 t
o

 s
p

o
rt

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o

n
 s

it
e

s
 b

e
in

g
 l
o
s
t.

  

 
 

D
o

 
n

o
t 

c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
a

t 
th

e
 
G

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

 
S

tu
d

y
 
m

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y
 
c
o

n
s
ti
tu

te
s
 
a

n
 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 
s
it
e

s
 
a

s
 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 
b

y
 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 
P

o
lic

y
 

G
u

id
a

n
c
e

 N
o

te
 1

7
 (

P
P

G
1

7
)

 
 

S
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
n

y
 s

it
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 o

r 
c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 u
s
e

d
 f

o
r 

s
p

o
rt

s
 o

r 
re

c
re

a
ti
o

n
. 

 

 
 

S
e

ts
 o

u
t 

th
e
 S

p
o

rt
 E

n
g

la
n

d
 e

x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
s
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

s
it
e

s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

.
C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

P
a

p
e

r
in

c
lu

d
e

: 

 
 

T
h

e
 p

ro
fi
le

 s
h

o
u

ld
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 a
ll 

s
p

o
rt

s
 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 b
o

ro
u
g

h
 a

n
d

 n
o

t 
ju

s
t 

th
e

 h
ig

h
 p

ro
fi
le

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
. 

 
 

W
o

u
ld

 w
e

lc
o

m
e

 e
x
p

lic
it
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o
 s

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
.

 
 

W
e

 w
o

u
ld

 p
o

in
t 

o
u

t 
th

a
t 
fr

o
m

 a
 s

p
o

rt
s
 p

e
rs

p
e

c
ti
v
e

 i
t 

is
 n

o
t 
ju

s
t 

g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 f

o
r 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o

n
 b

u
t 
a

ls
o

 b
u

ilt
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

s
p

o
rt

 s
u

c
h

 a
s
 s

p
o

rt
s
 h

a
lls

 s
w

im
m

in
g

 p
o

o
ls

 e
tc

.

 
 

N
o

 o
p

in
io

n
 o

ff
e

re
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 t

h
re

e
 o

p
ti
o

n
s

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 S

tu
d

y
 

 
 

S
tr

o
n

g
ly

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 a

c
tu

a
l 
o

r 
p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
u

s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 s
it
e

 f
o

r 
s
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

s
 o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 s
it
e

c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

ts
.

H
o

m
e

 B
u

il
d

e
rs

 F
e

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

D
e

ta
ile

d
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 P

a
p

e
r 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

 
 

C
la

ri
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 s

o
u

g
h

t 
o

n
 t

h
e

 t
im

e
s
c
a

le
s
 t

h
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 w

ill
 c

o
v
e

r 

 
 

A
 s

in
g

le
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

 f
o

r 
a

ll 
ty

p
e

s
 o

f 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 n
o

t 
s
e

p
a

ra
te

 o
u

t 
a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 

 
 

Q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
 t

h
e

 ‘
b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
’ 
fi
rs

t 
p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 g

iv
e

n
 t

h
e

 s
h

o
rt

 s
u

p
p
ly

 o
f 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 l
a

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 u

rb
a

n
 a

re
a

. 

 
 

C
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 b

la
n

k
e

t 
p

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
 o

n
 g

re
e
n

s
p

a
c
e

s
 a

n
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
la

n
d

 w
it
h
o

u
t 

d
u

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
o

th
e

r 
u

s
e

s
 b

e
in

g
 e

x
p

lo
re

d

 
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
O

p
ti
o

n
 T

h
re

e
 a

s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 t

h
e

 m
o

s
t 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f
o

r 
S

e
ft

o
n

 a
n

d
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 u
p

 
b

a
c
k
lo

g
.

 
 

S
tr

o
n

g
ly

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 r
a

ti
o

n
a

le
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y

T
h

e
a

tr
e

s
 T

ru
s

t

C
o

n
c
e

rn
 t

h
a

t 
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 d

o
 n

o
t 
h

a
v
e

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 m
e

n
ti
o

n
 i
n
 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 o

r 
In

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

tu
d

y
 a

n
d

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

h
o

w
 t

h
e

s
e

 c
a

n
 p

la
y
 a

n
 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
ro

le
 i
n

 t
h

e
 v

ib
ra

n
c
y
 o

f 
to

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
s
.

3
2
3

Agenda Item 9

Page 423



O
th

e
r 

In
te

re
s

t 
G

ro
u

p
s

 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
F

e
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
G

y
p

s
y
 L

ia
is

o
n

 G
ro

u
p

s
 

M
a

d
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 i
d

e
n
ti
fy

 s
it
e

s
 f

o
r 

G
y
p

s
y
 a

n
d

 T
ra

v
e

lle
r 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e

 G
y
p

s
y
 a

n
d

 T
ra

v
e

lle
r 

A
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
(G

T
A

A
) 

a
n

d
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
g
u

id
a

n
c
e

. 

F
o

rm
b

y
 C

iv
ic

 S
o

c
ie

ty
  

D
e

ta
ile

d
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 p

a
p

e
r 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
: 

 
 

R
e

lu
c
ta

n
t 

s
u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

O
p

ti
o

n
T

w
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 i
s
 s

tr
e

n
u
o

u
s
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 p
o

lic
ie

s
 f

o
r 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 h
o

m
e

s
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 

n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
b

u
ild

in
g

 o
n

 g
re

e
n

 f
ie

ld
 s

it
e

s
. 

 
 

S
tr

o
n

g
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

e
ff

o
rt

s
 t

o
 b

ri
n

g
 b

a
c
k
 v

a
c
a

n
t 

h
o

m
e

s
 b

a
c
k
 i
n

to
 u

s
e

 

 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 t

o
 s

p
e

c
if
y
 m

in
im

u
m

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 o

f 
c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
, 
a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 o
f 

e
x
te

rn
a

l 
a

m
e

n
it
y
 s

p
a

c
e

 f
o

r 
n

e
w

 h
o

m
e

s
. 

 
 

T
h

a
t 

a
n

y
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 r

e
le

a
s
e

 i
s
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 a

 c
le

a
r 

p
h

a
s
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 a

n
d

 t
h

is
 b

e
 c

le
a

r 
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 l
a
n

d
 

re
n

e
w

e
d

 a
n

n
u

a
lly

 

 
 

T
h

a
t 

th
e

 N
L

P
 s

tu
d

y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 u
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 2

0
1

1
 c

e
n

s
u
s
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

s
 s

o
o

n
 a

s
 t

h
is

 b
e
c
o
m

e
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
  

 
 

T
h

a
t 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

s
e

t 
it
s
 o

w
n

 d
e

m
a

n
d

in
g

 t
a

rg
e

t 
fo

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 b
ro

w
n

fi
e

ld
 l
a

n
d

 

 
 

T
h

a
t 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 l
e

v
y
 b

e
 s

e
t 

a
t 

le
v
e

ls
 c

o
m

m
e

n
s
u

ra
te

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 g

a
in

 f
o

r 
s
it
e
s
, 
i.
e

. 
s
o

 i
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 o

n
 g

re
e

n
 f

ie
ld

 
s
it
e

s
 c

a
n

 b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 

 
 

T
h

a
t 

a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 t

y
p

e
s
 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
a

ll 
o

f 
S

e
ft

o
n

’s
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 

P
ro

v
id

e
d

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 d
ra

ft
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 a

n
d

 G
re

e
n

s
p

a
c
e

 s
tu

d
ie

s
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o
n

 t
o

 F
o

rm
b

y
 s

it
e

s
.

M
in

is
tr

y
 o

f 
J

u
s

ti
c

e
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 O
p

ti
o

n
 T

w
o

 f
o

r 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 w
o

u
ld

 p
ro

m
o

te
 t

h
e

 f
o

rm
e

r 
A

s
h

w
o

rt
h

 H
o

s
p

it
a

l 
S

o
u

th
, 

S
c
h

o
o

l 
L

a
n

e
, 

M
a

g
h

u
ll 

[S
1

2
8

] 
fo

r 
h

o
u

s
in

g
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

S
e

ft
o

n
 C

P
R

E

C
ri

ti
c
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 f

o
llo

w
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 P

a
p

e
r 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 –

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 S

tu
d

y
 i
s
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

o
n

ly
 i
f 

O
p

ti
o

n
 2

 o
r 

O
p

ti
o

n
 3

 w
e

re
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
o
p

te
d

 
C

o
n

s
id

e
r 

th
a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u
ld

 l
is

te
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 o

v
e

rw
h

e
lm

in
g

 w
is

h
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 e

le
c
to

ra
te

 a
s
 a

rt
ic

u
la

te
d

 i
n

 a
ll 

th
e

 p
u

b
lic

 m
e

e
ti
n
g

s
 a

n
d

 m
e

d
ia

 c
o

v
e

r 

3
2
4

Agenda Item 9

Page 424



O
th

e
r 

In
te

re
s

t 
G

ro
u

p
s

 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 –

 a
 d

is
ti
n
c
t 

la
c
k
 o

f 
s
u

p
p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 

D
e

ta
ile

d
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 a

s
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
s
, 

s
u
c
h

 a
s
 t

h
e

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
n

e
w

 h
o

m
e

s
 n

e
e

d
e

d
. 

C
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
a

t 
S

e
ft

o
n

 s
h
o

u
ld

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 i
ts

 o
w

n
 t

a
rg

e
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

b
ro

w
n

 f
ie

ld
 s

it
e

s
, 

d
u

e
 t
o

 t
h

e
 l
a

n
d

 c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 w

it
h
in

 S
e

ft
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
. 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 n
e

e
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 r
e
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

e
m

p
ty

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y
, 

fo
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
: 

 
 

B
ri

n
g

in
g

 l
o

n
g

 u
n

o
c
c
u

p
ie

d
 h

o
u

s
e

s
 i
n

to
 b

e
n

e
fi
c
ia

l 
o

c
c
u

p
a

ti
o

n
, 

 
 

R
e

v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 E
m

p
ty

 P
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
, 

 
 

G
iv

e
 h

ig
h

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 t

o
 r

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 d

e
c
la

re
d

 o
b

s
o

le
te

 b
u

t 
h

a
s
 y

e
t 

to
 b

e
 d

e
m

o
lis

h
e

d
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 n

o
w

 
d

e
fu

n
c
t 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 
R

e
n

e
w

a
l 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

. 
L

o
o

k
 a

g
a

in
 a

t 
a

n
y
 i
n

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
s
it
e
s
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 v
a

c
a

n
t 

fo
r 

a
t 

le
a

s
t 

te
n

 y
e

a
rs

, 
a

n
d

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

re
d

e
fi
n

in
g

 s
o

m
e

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 
M

in
im

u
m

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 o

f 
c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
 i
n
 t
h

e
 P

la
n

. 
 T

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 m
a

k
e

 s
m

a
lle

r 
a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 m

o
re

 a
tt

ra
c
ti
v
e

 t
o

 /
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
 

n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

. 
T

h
e

re
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 n
o

 r
e

-d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
u

s
e

 f
ro

m
 f

o
o

d
 p

ro
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

n
 a

n
y
 g

ra
d

e
 1

 o
r 

2
 a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

 2
. 

T
h

a
t 

n
o

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 l
a

n
d

 b
e

 r
e

le
a

s
e

d
 b

e
fo

re
 a

ll 
a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 e
x
h

a
u

s
te

d
, 

a
n

d
 t
h

a
t 

if
 i
t 

e
v
e

r 
to

 b
e

 r
e

le
a

s
e

d
 a

n
y
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 a

re
 m

e
a

s
u

re
d

 
a

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 o
ri

g
in

a
l 
c
o

re
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 c
re

a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
s
. 

T
h

a
t 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 m

u
s
t 

re
ta

in
 f

u
ll 

c
o
n

tr
o
l 
o

v
e

r 
a

n
y
 i
n

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
.

S
p

e
c
if
ic

 c
o
m

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 e
a

c
h

 G
re

e
n

 B
e

lt
 s

it
e

M
e

rs
e

y
s

id
e

 N
a

tu
ra

li
s

ts
’ 

A
s

s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
  

C
o

n
c
e

rn
 o

v
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 a

n
d

 o
n
 a

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
la

n
d

, 
s
p

e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 i
n

 C
ro

s
b

y
/T

h
o

rn
to

n
 a

re
a

. 
W

o
u

ld
 p

re
fe

r 
fo

c
u

s
 t

o
 b

e
 o

n
 b

ri
n

g
in

g
 

b
a

c
k
 i
n

to
 u

s
e

 u
n

d
e

ru
s
e

d
 l
a

n
d

 a
n

d
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 u

rb
a

n
 a

re
a

 f
ir

s
t.

3
2
5

Agenda Item 9

Page 425



O
th

e
r 

In
te

re
s

t 
G

ro
u

p
s

 

S
e

ft
o

n
 C

o
n

g
re

g
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
J

e
h

o
v

a
h

’s
 W

it
n

e
s

s
e

s
  

W
o

u
ld

 s
e

e
k
 p

o
lic

e
s
 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 t

h
a

t 
a

llo
c
a

te
/d

e
s
ig

n
a

te
 u

s
e

 o
f 

la
n

d
 f

o
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 [

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

la
c
e

s
 o

f 
w

o
rs

h
ip

] 
w

h
ic

h
 

w
ill

 a
s
s
is

t 
re

c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 f

a
it
h

 g
ro

u
p

s
 t

o
 o

b
ta

in
 p

la
c
e
s
 o

f 
w

o
rs

h
ip

.

B
ri

ti
s

h
 B

a
s

e
b

a
ll

 F
e

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

  

C
o

n
c
e

rn
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
to

 r
e

d
e

v
e

lo
p

 t
h

e
 l
a

n
d

 a
d

ja
c
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 f
o

rm
e

r 
B

o
o

tl
e

 S
ta

d
iu

m
 f

o
r 

h
o

m
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

a
s
e
b

a
ll 

p
it
c
h
.

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 G

re
e

n
 P

a
rt

y
  

D
e

ta
ile

d
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 p

a
p

e
r 

w
it
h

 m
a

n
y
 s

u
g

g
e

s
ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 v

is
io

n
, 

a
im

s
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
: 

 
 

P
ro

v
id

in
g

 n
e

w
 h

o
m

e
s
 i
n

 a
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 m
a

n
n

e
r 

 
 

M
a

x
im

is
in

g
 r

e
u

s
e

 o
f 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 s

to
c
k
 

 
 

Im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

n
a

tu
ra

l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

 
 

N
e

e
d

 t
o

 m
it
ig

a
te

 a
g

a
in

s
t 
c
lim

a
te

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 

 
 

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 b

y
 p

u
b

lic
 t

ra
n

s
p
o

rt
, 

c
y
c
lin

g
 a

n
d

 w
a

lk
in

g
 

 
 

T
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 m

o
v
e

 a
w

a
y
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 c

a
r-

c
e

n
tr

ic
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h

 

 
 

T
h

e
 u

s
e

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 a

n
d

 s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

 
 

T
h

e
 r

o
le

 t
h

e
 t

h
ir

d
 s

e
c
to

r 
c
a

n
 p

la
y
 i
n

 r
e

d
u

c
in

g
 w

o
rk

le
s
s
n

e
s
s
 

 
 

T
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 m

ix
e

d
 l
iv

in
g

 a
n

d
 w

o
rk

in
g

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 n
o

t 
h
a

v
e

 i
s
o

la
te

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
a

re
a

s
 

 
 

T
h

e
 a

c
c
e

p
ta

n
c
e

 t
h

a
t 

im
p

ro
v
in

g
 h

e
a

lt
h

 c
a

n
’t
 b

e
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 j
u

s
t 

th
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 b

u
t 

n
e

e
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 w

id
e

r 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
 

 
 

 C
ri

m
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 f
e

a
r 

o
f 

c
ri

m
e

A
 B

e
tt

e
r 

C
ro

s
b

y
  

 
 

D
e

ta
ile

d
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
 P

a
p

e
r 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
: 

 
 

T
h

e
 p

a
p

e
r 

c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 s

e
e

m
s
 t

o
o

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 f

o
c
u

s
s
e
d

 a
n

d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 l
o

o
k
 a

t 
q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
p

la
c
e
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 t

h
e

 d
ri

v
in

g
 f

o
rc

e
 b

e
h

in
d

 t
h
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
.

 
 

Q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
s
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
 a

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 b

e
h

in
d

 t
h

e
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 d

a
ta

 h
a

v
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 r

e
c
e

n
t 

e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 d
o

w
n

tu
rn

.

 
 

B
e

lie
v
e

 t
h

e
re

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

 c
le

a
r 

'G
o

ld
e

n
 T

h
re

a
d

'-
 a

n
 o

v
e

ra
rc

h
in

g
, 

p
o

s
it
iv

e
 v

is
io

n
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

th
a

t 
s
e

ts
 a

n
 e

x
c
it
in

g
 t

a
rg

e
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 n
e

x
t 

1
5

 
y
e

a
rs

.

3
2
6

Agenda Item 9

Page 426



O
th

e
r 

In
te

re
s

t 
G

ro
u

p
s

 

 
 

P
re

fe
rr

e
d

 o
p

ti
o

n
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

 v
e

rs
io

n
 o

f 
O

p
ti
o

n
 O

n
e

 w
h

ic
h

 f
o

c
u

s
e

s
 o

n
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
p

la
c
e

 a
n

d
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
, 

re
c
o
n

s
id

e
rs

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
/s

p
a

c
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
, 

a
n

d
 h

a
s
 l
e

s
s
 r

is
k
 o

f 
n

o
t 

b
e

in
g

 a
p
p

ro
v
e

d
 b

y
 i
n

s
p

e
c
to

rs
.

3
2
7

Agenda Item 9

Page 427



Page 428

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	4 Localism Act 2011 - Pay Policy
	Localism Act  Pay Policy - Annex

	5 Selection of Mayor and Deputy Chair for 2012/13
	6 Health and Wellbeing Services - Fees and Charges 2012/13
	Health & Wellbeing Fees and Charges 2012-13 Annex A

	7 Planning Services - Fees and Charges 2012/13
	8 Future Housing Requirements - The Scope for Affordable Rent in Sefton
	9 Core Strategy for Sefton - Report following Consultation at the Options Stage
	Core Strategy Report of Consultation


